

# **2020 Provider Directory**





### STATEMENT OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

Arkansas Total Care complies with applicable Federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. Arkansas Total Care does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex

### Arkansas Total Care:

Provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as:

Qualified sign language interpreters

Written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, other formats)

Provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as:

Qualified interpreters

Information written in other languages

If you need these services, contact Arkansas Total Care at 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711. If you believe that Arkansas Total Care has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex, you can file a grievance with:

Arkansas Total Care Quality Department P.O. Box 25010 Little Rock, Arkansas 72221 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

You can file a grievance in person or by mail, fax, or email. If you need help filing a grievance Arkansas Total Care is available to help you.

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf">https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf</a>, or by mail or phone at:

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 200 Independence Avenue S.W. Room 509F, HHH Building Washington, D.C. 20201 1-800-368-1019, 1-800-537-7697 (TDD)

Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html.



### LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

# Spanish:

Si usted, o alguien a quien está ayudando, tiene preguntas acerca de Arkansas Total Care tiene derecho a obtener ayuda e información en su idioma sin costo alguno. Para hablar con un intérprete, llame al 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

### Vietnamese:

Nếu quý vị, hay người mà quý vị đang giúp đỡ, có câu hỏi về Arkansas Total Care, quý vị sẽ có quyền được giúp và có thêm thông tin bằng ngôn ngữ của mình miễn phí. Để nói chuyện với một thông dịch viên, xin gọi 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

### Marshallese:

Ñe kwe, ak bar juon eo kwōj jipañe, ewōr an kajjitōk kōn Arkansas Total Care, ewōr aṃ jimwe in bōk jipañ im melele ko ilo kajin eo aṃ ejjeļok wōṇāān. Ñan kōnono ippān juon ri-ukōk, kirlok 1-866-282-6280 TDD/TTY: 711.

### Chinese:

如果您,或是您正在協助的對象,有關於 Arkansas Total Care方面的問題,您有權利免費以您的母語得到幫助和訊息。如果要與一位翻譯員講話,請撥電話1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

### Laotian:

ຖ້າທ່ານ ຫຼືຄົນທ ່ທ່ານກຳລັງຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອ ມ ຄຳຖາມກ່ຽວກັບ Arkansas Total Care, ທ່ານມ ສິດທ ່ຈະໄດ້ຮັບການຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອແລະຂັ້ມູນຂ່າວສານທ ່ເປັນພາສາຂອງທ່ານ ໂດຍບ໋ມ ຄ່າໃຊ້ຈ່າຍ. ເພື່ອຈະເວົ້າກັບນາຍພາສາ ໃຫ້ໂທຫາ 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

# Tagalog:

Kung ikaw, o ang iyong tinutulangan, ay may mga katanungan tungkol sa Arkansas Total Care, may karapatan ka na makakuha nang tulong at impormasyon sa iyong wika ng walang gastos. Upang makausap ang isang tagasalin, tumawag sa 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

### Arabic:

قدعاسملاا ىلع لوصحلاا يف قحل الحيود ، Arkansas Total Care لوح قلى سأ هدعاست صخش ىدل وأكيول ناك اذإ Arkansas Total Care لوصحل الحيدل وأكيول ناك اذإ 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY:

### German:

Falls Sie oder jemand, dem Sie helfen, Fragen zu Arkansas Total Care hat, haben Sie das Recht, kostenlose Hilfe und Informationen in Ihrer Sprache zu erhalten. Um mit einem Dolmetscher zu sprechen, rufen Sie bitte die Nummer 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

### French:

Si vous-même ou une personne que vous aidez avez des questions à propos Arkansas Total Care, vous avez le droit de bénéficier gratuitement d'aide et d'informations dans votre langue. Pour parler à un interprète, appelez le 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.



# Hmong:

Yog koj, los yog tej tus neeg uas koj pab ntawd, muaj lus nug txog Arkansas Total Care, koj muaj cai kom lawv muab cov ntshiab lus qhia uas tau muab sau ua koj hom lus pub dawb rau koj. Yog koj xav nrog ib tug neeg txhais lus tham, hu rau 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

### Korean:

만약 귀하 또는 귀하가 돕고 있는 어떤 사람이 Arkansas Total Care에 관해서 질문이 있다면 귀하는 그러한 도움과 정보를 귀하의 언어로 비용 부담없이 얻을 수 있는 권리가 있습니다. 그렇게 통역사와 얘기하기 위해서는1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711 로 전화하십시오.

# Portuguese:

Se você, ou alguém a quem você está ajudando, tem perguntas sobre o Arkansas Total Care, você tem o direito de obter ajuda e informação em seu idioma e sem custos. Para falar com um intérprete, ligue para 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.

# Japanese:

Arkansas Total Care について何かご質問がございましたらご連絡ください。ご希望の言語によるサポートや情報を無料でご提供いたします。通訳が必要な場合は、1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711 までお電話ください。

### Hindi:

आप या जिसकी आप मदद कर रहे हैं उनके, Arkansas Total Care के बारे में कोई सवाल हों, तो आपको बबना ककसी खर्च के अपनी भाषा में मदद और निकारी पुराप्त करने का अधिकार है। ककसी दुभाषषये से बात करने के ललए 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711 पर कॉल करें।

# Gujarati:

જે તમને અથવા તમે જેમની મદદ કરી રહ્યા હોય તેમને Arkansas Total Care વવશે કોઇ પ્રશ્ન હોય તો તમને, કોઇ ખર્ય વવના તમારી ભાષામાાં મદદ અને માહહતી પ્રાપ્ત કરવાનો અવિકાર છે. દુભાવષયા સાથે વાત કરવા માટે 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711

All materials are available for written or oral translation, in your language or alternative formats at no cost by calling 1-866-282-6280 or TDD/TTY: 711.



Getting benefits with Arkansas Total Care is easy. We believe the best way for you to keep good health is to have a good relationship with your family doctor. You pick your own primary care physician (PCP) - someone you like and trust. When you need care, all you have to do is call your PCP for an appointment. Tell them you are covered by Arkansas Total Care. It's that simple.

Providers that are on this list are in-network providers. In-network providers have contracted with Arkansas Total Care. ARTC has a relationship with these providers. We trust them to offer services to our members. A provider who is not in our network is an out-of-network provider. If you would like more help finding an in-network provider, call us at 1-866-282-6280 (TDD/TTY: 711). We are happy to help you find an in-network provider.

ARTC attests that we meet network adequacy standards as outlined in the PASSE Medicaid Provider Manual.

Please be aware that some providers may choose not to perform certain services based on religious or moral beliefs.

If you want to recommend a provider who is not part of this listing, please direct them to: https://www.arkansastotalcare.com/providers/become-a-provider.html





# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Hospital	
Primary Care Physicians	23
Specialist Physicians	362
Behavioral Health	1046
Clinic or Urgent Care	1363
Federally Qualified Health Centers	1380
Rural Health Clinics	1388
Vision Care Services	1396
Dental Care Services	1435
Ancillary Services	1436
Pharmacy	1494
Index	1522



# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

# Craighead County

Woodridge of West Memphis, LLC & Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Street Suite 103

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1033694906

# Clinical Medical Laboratory Carroll County

Mercy Hospital - Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

Mercy Hospital Berryville **Rehabilitation Unit** 

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

# Sebastian County

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-4000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568433480

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 3202 North 6th Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-782-1456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568433480

**Mercy Hospital Fort Smith** 

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-6271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

**Mercy Hospital Fort Smith** 

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 417-678-6513 Fax: 816-633-7089 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

# Community/ Behavioral Health Craighead County

MidSouth Health Systems

& Handicap Accessibility: TS. P. IB. R 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4050 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1801116546

# **Drew County**

**Living Hope Southeast** 

& Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1689877862

# **Garland County**

Living Hope Southeast

& Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1689877862

# Pulaski County

Living Hope Southeast

& Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1689877862

# General Acute Care Hospital

# Arkansas County

**Baptist Health Medical Center -**Stuttgart

& Handicap Accessible 1703 North Buerkle Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-3511 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1790773158

# Baxter County

**Baxter Regional Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

NPI: 1881788933

# **Benton County**

**Mercy Hospital Northwest Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1316902414

Siloam Springs Regional Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 603 North Progress Avenue Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-215-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1902051816

# Columbia County

Magnolia Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 101 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3000 Fax: 870-235-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1346248317

Magnolia Regional Medical Center

Rehab Unit & Handicap Accessible

101 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1346248317

# Craighead County

**NEA Baptist Memorial Hospital** & Handicap Accessible

4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1386699353



# General Acute Care Hospital cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Northeast Arkansas Baptist Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1386699353

### St Bernards Hospital INC.

225 East Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 800-355-2470 Fax: 870-802-2184 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1922043686

# **Drew County**

**Drew Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2411 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1023363348

**Drew Memorial Hospital Rehab Unit** 

& Handicap Accessible 778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2411 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1023363348

# Faulkner County

### **Baptist Health Medical Center** Conway

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-202-2366 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1285005140

### **Conway Medical Group**

& Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-327-1325 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1497770424

### **Conway Regional Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5909 Fax: 501-328-5518 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1497770424

#### **Conway Surgery Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 301 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-932-3313

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1497770424

### **Greenbrier Family Medicine**

& Handicap Accessible 110 North Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1497770424

# **Garland County**

### **CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1689628232

### CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1689628232

### **CHI St Vincent Hospital Skilled Nursing Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1689628232

#### Levi Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 300 Prospect Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-1281 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1124021811

### **National Park Medical Center**

1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1841241833

### **National Park Medical Center** Skilled Nursing

& Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1841241833

# **Greene County**

### Arkansas Methodist Hospital Skilled **Nursing Unit**

900 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72451 Phone: 870-239-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1437222312

# **Hempstead County**

### Wadley Regional Medical Center at Hope

& Handicap Accessible 2001 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-3800 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

NPI: 1922353754

#### **Wadley Regional Medical Center** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 2001 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-3800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1922353754

# Independence County

### **White River Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Fax: 870-262-6541 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

NPI: 1710943881

# Jackson County

### Harris Hospital Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1205 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8911 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1619365079

# Jefferson County

### **Endocrinology of South Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 404 White Hall, AR 71602

Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital



# General Acute Care Hospital cont.

### Jefferson County cont.

#### **Healthcare Plus**

& Handicap Accessible 209 North Blake Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1710931985

### Jefferson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

NPI: 1710931985

### Jefferson Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1710931985

# Jefferson Regional Medical Center

Skilled Nursing Unit & Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

NPI: 1710931985

### Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Suite 301 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1710931985

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 501

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

South Arkansas Orthopaedic Center

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1710931985

# Johnson County

### Johnson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5454 Fax: 479-754-5311 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1134116049

# Mississippi County

#### **Great River Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1520 North Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7300 Fax: 870-838-7493 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1316180748

### **Great River Medical Center Rehab** Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1520 Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1316180748

# **Phillips County**

### **Helena Regional Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1801 Martin Luther King Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-5800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1154392090

# Polk County

### Mena Regional Health System

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-7400 Fax: 479-243-2483 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1861449639

# Pope County

#### Russellville Holdings

க் Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-284-5001 Fax: 479-284-4210 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1033160049

### Saint Marys Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841 Fax: 479-968-8189 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1033160049

# Pulaski County

### Arkansas Heart Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

### NPI: 1790775229

### Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Suite 1 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1558653212

### **Arkansas Surgical Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

NPI: 1942260609

#### **Baptist Health Medical Center -**Little Rock

9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1043240682

### **Baptist Health Medical Center -North Little Rock**

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1497790042

### **CHI St. Vincent North**

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-552-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1629011002

**North Metro Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible 1410 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1861451114

#### **Saint Vincent Medical Center** Sherwood

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-552-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1629011002



# General Acute Care Hospital cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

### University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

4301 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5822 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1477549756

#### **University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences**

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Arabic, German, Italian, Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1477549756

# Randolph County

#### Five Rivers Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 501-772-4377 870-892-6000 Fax: 870-892-8100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1528360989

#### **Five Rivers Medical Center Rehab** Unit

& Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 501-772-4377 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1528360989

# Saint Francis County

#### Forrest City Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1811912009

# Saline County

#### Saline Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1235111071

### Scott County

### **Mercy Clinic Emergency Medicine** - Waldron

& Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1912978875

### Mercy Hospital Waldron

& Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-4135 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital NPI: 1912978875

### Mercy Hospital Waldron Rehab Unit

1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

# NPI: 1912978875

# Sebastian County

### **Baptist Health Fort Smith**

& Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1710463146

### Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

### NPI: 1568433480

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible 3202 North 6th Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-782-1456

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568433480

### **Mercy Hospital Fort Smith**

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-6271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 417-678-6513 Fax: 816-633-7089 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### Washington County

#### Washington Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1083609150

### Washington Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North Northhills Boulevard Favetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1083609150

# White County

### **White County Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1200 South Main Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568406536

# **Bowie County TX**

### **Christus St Michael Health System**

& Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-2460

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1295736734

#### **Wadley Regional Med Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1114903523

#### **Wadley Regional Medical Center** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1114903523

### Wadley Regional Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital

NPI: 1114903523



# General Acute Care Hospital: Children

### Arkansas Childrens Hospital

Pulaski County

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: French, Portuguese, Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Children Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1194776757

# Washington County

**Arkansas Childrens Northwest** 

& Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6880 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

NPI: 1255875746

Hospital: Children

# General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

## **Arkansas County**

**DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home** 

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-3571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1972586238

# DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1972586238

# DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1972586238

# **Ashley County**

**Ashley County Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-4111 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1952308215

#### Ashley County Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-4111 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1952308215

# **Benton County**

#### Ozarks Community Hospital of Gravette Rehab Unit

 Handicap Accessible
 1101 Jackson Street Southwest
 Gravette, AR 72736
 Phone: 479-787-5291
 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
 Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

Accreditation: CLIA NPI: 1568643005

### **Bradley County**

**Bradley County Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible
404 South Bradley Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-3731
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Specialty: General Acute Care
Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1194741611

# **Carroll County**

### **Eureka Springs Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 800-530-4525 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1639366461

### Eureka Springs Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 800-530-4525 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1639366461

### Mercy Hospital - Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Specialty: General Acute Care
Hospital: Critical Access
Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

### Mercy Hospital Berryville Rehabilitation Unit

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

# Chicot County

# Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-9200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1235453192

#### **Chicot Memorial Medical Center Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 2729 S Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-5351

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1235453192

# Clark County

# Baptist Health Medical Center - Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1174553796

#### Baptist Health Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twins River Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1174553796

# Clay County

# Piggott Community Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-3881 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

Accreditation: CLIA
NPI: 1891781837

# Cleburne County

# **Baptist Health Medical Center - Heber Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 1800 Bypass Road Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-887-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1609804822

# Conway County

#### CHI St. Vincent Morrilton

& Handicap Accessible 4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-977-2300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1891778049



# General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access cont.

### Conway County cont.

#### CHI St. Vincent Morrilton Rehab Unit

4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-977-2300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1891778049

# **Cross County**

& Handicap Accessible

### **Crossridge Community Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1962410183

#### **Crossridge Community Hospital** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulveard S Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1962410183

# **Dallas County**

### **Dallas County Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6363 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1306826029

#### **Dallas County Medical Center** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6363 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1306826029

# **Desha County**

### **Delta Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1295767689

### **Delta Memorial Hospital Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1295767689

### McGehee - Desha County Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Fax: 870-222-5846 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1770802217

### McGehee Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1770802217

# Franklin County

### Mercy Hospital Ozark

& Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4138 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1275504128

### Mercy Hospital Ozark Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4138 Fax: 479-667-1072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1275504128

# Fulton County

### **Fulton County Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 679 North Main Street Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2691 Fax: 870-895-2691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1265407001

### **Fulton County Hospital Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 679 North Main Street Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2691 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1265407001

# **Howard County**

### **Medical Clinics**

& Handicap Accessible 119 Medical Circle Suite 1

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-6050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1851484695

# Izard County

### **Izard County Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible

103 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1881635993

#### **Izard County Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible

61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1881635993

#### **Izard County Medical Center Rehab** Unit

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1881635993

#### **Izard County Medical Center Skilled Nursing Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1881635993

# Lawrence County

### Lawrence Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessibility: R 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NDI- 1194724658

### **Lawrence Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1194724658

# **Lawrence Memorial Hospital Rehab**

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1194724658

# Little River County

### **Little River Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 451 West Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-5011 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access



# General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access cont.

# Logan County

Mercy Family Medicine Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 880 West Main Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2455 Fax: 479-675-4940 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1992133714

Mercy Hospital - Paris

& Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1760453633

Mercy Hospital - Paris Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1760453633

# Mississippi County

**SMC Regional Medical Center** 611 West Lee Avenue

Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-838-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1366685992

#### SMC Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 611 West Lee Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-838-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1366685992

# Stone County

**Stone County Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2106 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4361 Fax: 870-269-3093 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1417913419

# Van Buren County

**Ozark Health Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1992760342

Ozark Health Medical Center Rehabilitation Unit

2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1992760342

# Yell County

**Dardanelle Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Critical Access

NPI: 1184629594

# General Acute Care Hospital: Rural

# Ouachita County

**Ouachita County Medical Center** 

638 California Avenue Southwest Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358

Mon: 8:30am-4:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 10:00am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Rural

NPI: 1245284769

#### Ouachita County Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue Southwest Camden, AR 71701

Phone: 870-836-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital: Rural

NPI: 1245284769

### Yell County

**Chambers Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Avenue Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: General Acute Care

Hospital: Rural **NPI: 1902842255** 

# Long Term Care Hospital

# **Garland County**

Christus Dubuis Hospital of Hot Springs

કં Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street 3rd Floor

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-4300 Fax: 501-609-4335 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Long Term Care Hospital

NPI: 1851812176

# Pulaski County

Cornerstone Hospital Little Rock

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-985-7025 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Long Term Care Hospital

NPI: 1346630589

### Sebastian County

Christus Dubuis Hosptial of Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue 4th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4900 Fax: 479-314-4991 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Long Term Care Hospital

NPI: 1790206910

# Washington County

Regency Hospital of Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-713-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Long Term Care Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1689676272

# White County

Advanced Care Hospital of White County

& Handicap Accessible 1200 S Main Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-3155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Long Term Care Hospital

NPI: 1295862647

# Occupational Therapist Carroll County

Mercy Hospital - Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

Mercy Hospital Berryville Rehabilitation Unit

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

# Sebastian County

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-4000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO



# Occupational Therapist cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

**Mercy Hospital Fort Smith** 

& Handicap Accessible 3202 North 6th Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-782-1456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-6271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### **Mercy Hospital Fort Smith**

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 417-678-6513 Fax: 816-633-7089 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

# Physical Therapist Carroll County

Mercy Hospital - Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Physical Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

#### Mercy Hospital Berryville Rehabilitation Unit

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

# Sebastian County

#### Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 3202 North 6th Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-782-1456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### **Mercy Hospital Fort Smith**

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-6271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

### Mercy Hospital Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 417-678-6513 Fax: 816-633-7089 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Physical Therapist Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480

# Psychiatric Hospital Cleburne County

### Methodist Behavioral Health

& Handicap Accessible 1539 Harrison Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 870-569-4890 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1063415800

# **Craighead County**

### Woodridge of West Memphis, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1134521685

# **Crittenden County**

### Woodridge of West Memphis, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 600 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-394-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1134521685

# **Faulkner County**

### **Conway Behavioral Health**

& Handicap Accessible 2255 Sturgis Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-205-0011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1528508108

# Miller County

#### Riverview Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

701 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-5028 Fax: 870-772-5056 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1417199225

# **Pulaski County**

### **Arkansas State Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 305 South Palm Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-9409 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1295726156

### **Methodist Behavioral Health**

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Centerview Suite 117 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-537-2200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1063415800

### **Methodist Counseling Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Murphy Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-3388 Fax: 501-803-4272 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1063415800

### Pinnacle Pointe Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1012 Autumn Road Suite 3 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-223-8414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-S closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1912962341

### **Pinnacle Pointe Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 11501 Financial Centre Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-223-3322 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1912962341

### **Pinnacle Pointe Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 11501 Finanical Centre Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-223-3322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1912962341

### The Bridgeway

& Handicap Accessible 21 Bridgeway Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-771-1500 Fax: 616-532-7230 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO, ACR



# Psychiatric Hospital

# Saline County

Rivendell Behavioral Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 100 Rivendell Drive Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-316-1255 Fax: 501-794-0908 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1063482735

# Sebastian County

Valley Behavioral Health

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 10301 Mayo Drive Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700 Fax: 479-434-5606 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1982961439

# Washington County

Springwood BHS

& Handicap Accessible 1955 West Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-973-6000 Fax: 479-935-1644 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1790925972

Vantage Point of NW AR-Harrison

& Handicap Accessible 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-684-5307 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1639137565

# Caddo County LA

**Brentwood Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 1006 Highland Avenue Shreveport, LA 71101 Phone: 318-678-7500 Fax: 318-227-9296 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1417979204

# **Greene County MO**

Lakeland Behavioral Health System

& Handicap Accessible 440 S Market Avenue Springfield, MO 65806 Phone: 417-865-0566 Fax: 417-865-05 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1720165327

# **Psychiatric** Residential Treatment Facility Crittenden County

Woodridge Northeast, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 600 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-394-7100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential

Treatment Facility NPI: 1134305436

# Pulaski County

Center for Youth & Families

& Handicap Accessible 6501 West 10th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6832 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1174617526

**Centers for Youth and Families** 

& Handicap Accessible 6425 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1174617526

**Methodist Childrens Home** 

& Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

# Unite Methodist Children's Home,

Inc & Handicap Accessible

2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

Youth Home Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1942266879

# Saint Francis County

Woodridge Behavioral Care of Forrest City

& Handicap Accessible 1521 Albert Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1225211741

# Washington County

Woodridge of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 2466 S 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 615-860-9230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1689020844

# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

# Carroll County

Mercy Hospital - Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

### Mercy Hospital Berryville **Rehabilitation Unit**

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

# Sebastian County

**Mercy Hospital Fort Smith** 

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568433480

**Mercy Hospital Fort Smith** 

& Handicap Accessible 3202 North 6th Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-782-1456

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568433480

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Euper Lane

Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-314-6271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1568433480

**Mercy Hospital Fort Smith** 

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 417-678-6513 Fax: 816-633-7089 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1568433480



# Rehabilitation Hospital **Chicot County**

Southeast Rehab Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 2729A S Highway 65 82 Suite A Lake Village, AR 71653

Phone: 870-265-4333 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital

NPI: 1700959905

# Craighead County

#### Healthsouth Rehabilitation of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, ME

1201 Fleming Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-0440

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1417292608

# Faulkner County

### **Baptist Health Therapy Center** Greenbrier

& Handicap Accessible 49 S Broadway Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-5360

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1215967831

# Pulaski County

### **Baptist Health Medical Center Little** Rock

& Handicap Accessible 9601 I-630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1215967831

### **CHI St. Vincent Rehabiliation** Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 2201 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-1800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1538133475

# Saline County

#### **Baptist Health Therapy Center** Benton

825 W Carpenter Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-1803

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1215967831

#### Timber Ridge Ranch Neuro Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 15000 Highway 298 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-594-5211 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1245342591

# Sebastian County

### **Healthsouth Rehabilitation Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 1401 South J Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-3300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1639142342

# Washington County

### **Healthsouth Rehabilitation Hospital** A Partner with Regional

& Handicap Accessible 153 F Monte Painter Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-2200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital

# Bowie County TX

#### **Christus St Michael Rehabilitation** Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 2400 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1467453902

### **Encompass Health Rehabilitation** Hospital of Texarkana

& Handicap Accessible 515 W 12th Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-735-5000 Fax: 903-792-9385 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Hospital

Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1649243353

# Rehabilitation Unit Arkansas County

#### **DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home**

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-3571

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1972586238

### **DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1972586238

#### **DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home** Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1972586238

# Ashley County

### **Ashley County Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-4111 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1952308215

#### **Ashley County Medical Center** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-4111 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1952308215

# Benton County

#### **Ozarks Community Hospital of Gravette Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5291 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1568643005

# **Bradley County**

### **Bradley County Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 404 South Bradley Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-3731 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1194741611

# Carroll County

# **Eureka Springs Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 800-530-4525 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1639366461

# **Eureka Springs Hospital Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 800-530-4525 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1639366461

### Mercy Hospital - Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA

NPI: 1457306326

#### Mercy Hospital Berryville **Rehabilitation Unit**

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO, CLIA



# Rehabilitation Unit

cont.

# **Chicot County**

**Chicot Memorial Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-9200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1235453192

### Chicot Memorial Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 2729 S Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-5351

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1235453192

### Clark County

### Baptist Health Medical Center - Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1174553796

#### Baptist Health Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twins River Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1174553796

# **Clay County**

**& Handicap Accessible** 

# Piggott Community Hospital Rehab

1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-3881 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1891781837

# **Columbia County**

### **Magnolia Regional Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible
101 Hospital Drive
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-235-3000
Fax: 870-235-3000
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Language: Spanish
Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1346248317

# Magnolia Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 101 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1346248317

# **Conway County**

### **CHI St. Vincent Morrilton**

& Handicap Accessible 4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-977-2300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1891778049

# CHI St. Vincent Morrilton Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-977-2300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1891778049

### **Cross County**

# Crossridge Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible

310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1962410183

#### Crossridge Community Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulveard S Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1962410183

# Dallas County

### **Dallas County Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6363 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1306826029

#### Dallas County Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6363 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1306826029

# **Desha County**

### **Delta Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1295767689

### Delta Memorial Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1295767689

#### McGehee - Desha County Hospital & Handicap Accessible

900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Fax: 870-222-5846 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1770802217

### McGehee Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1770802217

# **Drew County**

#### **Drew Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2411 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1023363348

### **Drew Memorial Hospital Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2411 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1023363348

# Franklin County

### **Mercy Hospital Ozark**

& Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4138 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1275504128

### Mercy Hospital Ozark Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4138 Fax: 479-667-1072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1275504128

# **Fulton County**

### **Fulton County Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 679 North Main Street Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2691 Fax: 870-895-2691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1265407001

#### **Fulton County Hospital Rehab Unit**

& Handicap Accessible 679 North Main Street Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2691 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit



# Rehabilitation Unit

### **Garland County**

**CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1689628232

**CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs** Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

**CHI St Vincent Hospital Skilled Nursing Unit** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 300 Werner Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1689628232

NPI: 1689628232

# Hempstead County

Wadley Regional Medical Center at Hope

& Handicap Accessible 2001 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-3800

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1922353754

Wadley Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 2001 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-3800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1922353754

# **Howard County**

**Medical Clinics** 

& Handicap Accessible 119 Medical Circle Suite 1

Nashville, AR 71852

Phone: 870-845-6050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1851484695

# Izard County

**Izard County Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 103 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

**Izard County Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1881635993

NPI: 1881635993

**Izard County Medical Center Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1881635993

**Izard County Medical Center Skilled Nursing Unit** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1881635993

# Jefferson County

**Endocrinology of South Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 404 White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-541-7100

Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1710931985

**Healthcare Plus** 

& Handicap Accessible 209 North Blake Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1710931985

Jefferson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1710931985

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1710931985

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1710931985

Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1601 West 40th Suite 301 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1710931985

South Arkansas Orthopaedic Center

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 501

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1710931985

# Lawrence County

**Lawrence Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessibility: R 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1194724658

**Lawrence Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1194724658

Lawrence Memorial Hospital Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1194724658

# Little River County

**Little River Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 451 West Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-5011 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1326040007

Logan County

Mercy Hospital - Paris

& Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1760453633

Mercy Hospital - Paris Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris. AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit



# Rehabilitation Unit

cont.

# Mississippi County

**Great River Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1520 North Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7300 Fax: 870-838-7493 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1316180748

#### Great River Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1520 Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7300 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1316180748

### **SMC Regional Medical Center**

611 West Lee Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-838-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1366685992

#### SMC Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 611 West Lee Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-838-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1366685992

# **Ouachita County**

Ouachita County Medical Center 638 California Avenue Southwest

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358

Mon: 8:30am-4:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 10:00am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1245284769

#### Ouachita County Medical Center Rehab Unit

₼ Handicap Accessible638 California Avenue Southwest

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit NPI: 1245284769

# Randolph County

**Five Rivers Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 501-772-4377 870-892-6000 Fax: 870-892-8100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit NPI: 1528360989

# Five Rivers Medical Center Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 501-772-4377 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1528360989

# Saint Francis County

# Forrest City Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1811912009

### **Scott County**

# Mercy Clinic Emergency Medicine - Waldron

& Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1912978875

### **Mercy Hospital Waldron**

& Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-4135 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1912978875

### Mercy Hospital Waldron Rehab Unit

1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1912978875

# Van Buren County

### **Ozark Health Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit NPI: 1992760342

#### Ozark Health Medical Center Rehabilitation Unit

2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit NPI: 1992760342

# Yell County

### **Chambers Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Avenue Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1902842255

# Bowie County TX

#### Wadley Regional Med Center & Handicap Accessible

1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1114903523

# Wadley Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1114903523

# Wadley Regional Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Rehabilitation Unit

NPI: 1114903523

# Residential Treatment Facility, Emotionally Disturbed Children

# Ashley County

#### Delta Family Health and Fitness Center for Children Inc

& Handicap Accessible 815 Saint Louis Street Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-4224 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Emotionally Disturbed Children

NPI: 1275739062

# Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Retardation and/ or Developmental Disabilities

### Pulaski County

# Easter Seals Arkansas Butler Adult Living Center

& Handicap Accessible 11805 Fairview Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-221-1063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Retardation and/or Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1972638609

#### Easter Seals Arkansas Childrens Rehabilitation Center

& Handicap Accessible 3818 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-219-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Retardation and/or Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1881729515



# Skilled Nursing Facility

# **Arkansas County**

**DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home** 

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-3571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1972586238

**DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home Rehab Unit** 

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1972586238

**DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home Skilled Nursing Unit** 

& Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2571 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1972586238

# **Craighead County**

**NEA Baptist Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1386699353

Northeast Arkansas Baptist Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Accreditation: JCAHO
NPI: 1386699353

# **Crawford County**

**Crawford Healthcare and Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 2010 Main Street Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-6885 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1922016872

# **Garland County**

**CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Accreditation: JCAHO
NPI: 1689628232

CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1689628232

CHI St Vincent Hospital Skilled Nursing Unit

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1689628232

**National Park Medical Center** 

1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1841241833

National Park Medical Center Skilled Nursing

& Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing F

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility Accreditation: JCAHO, CARF

NPI: 1841241833

# Izard County

Izard County Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 103 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1881635993

**Izard County Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1881635993

Izard County Medical Center Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1881635993

Izard County Medical Center Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1881635993

# Jefferson County

**Endocrinology of South Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 404 White Hall, AR 71602

Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

**Healthcare Plus** 

& Handicap Accessible 209 North Blake Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

Jefferson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

# Jefferson Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1601 West 40th Suite 301 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-541-7966

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

**South Arkansas Orthopaedic Center** 

Suite 501

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710931985

# **Bowie County TX**

**Wadley Regional Med Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1114903523

Wadley Regional Medical Center Rehab Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility



# Skilled Nursing Facility cont.

# Bowie County TX cont.

Wadley Regional Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-792-3539 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1114903523

# Special Hospital Washington County

Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 3873 N Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-7070 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Special Hospital

NPI: 1407215916

# Substance Abuse Rehabilitation Facility

### **Pulaski County**

Quality Living Center & Handicap Accessible 3925 Asher Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-663-3490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Specialty: Substance Abuse Rehabilitation Facility

NPI: 1326438904



# Chiropractor Cleburne County

Caitlin H Corona, DC Gender: Female Samuel S Haley, DC & Handicap Accessible

5 Northwest Street Quitman, AR 72131 Phone: 501-589-2222 Fax: 501-589-2222

Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:30am-12:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1982162103

# Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Family Planning Facility Poinsett County

Vonda G Houchin, MD

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Vonda Gale Houchin MD
& Handicap Accessible
802 Illinois
Harrisburg, AR 72432

Phone: 870-578-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Family Planning Facility

NPI: 1467448837

# Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

# **Independence County**

Dana Denise Fryman, FNP-CS

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 48

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1841798105

# Izard County

Dana Denise Fryman, FNP-CS

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Assan, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 23 Horseshoe Bend & Handicap Accessible 805 Third Street Horseshoe Bnd, AR 72512 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally
Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1841798105

### Jackson County

Dana Denise Fryman, FNP-CS

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 45 Newport 114 Ray ST Newport, AR 72112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1841798105

# **Lonoke County**

Kristina Dulaney, APRN

Gender: Female
ARcare 17 Carlisle
& Handicap Accessible
821 E Park Street Highway 70
Carlisle, AR 72024
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1487000808

# Miller County

Belinda B Hutcheson, MD

Gender: Female Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Development Disorder UAMS Southwest Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1639177728

Belinda B Hutcheson, MD

Gender: Female

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Development Disorder UAMS Southwest Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible

3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1639177728

# Prairie County

Kristina Dulaney, APRN

Gender: Female
ARcare 30 Des Arc
& Handicap Accessible
405 Highway 11 North
Des Arc, AR 72040
Phone: 870-534-3449
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally

Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1487000808

# **Sevier County**

Wendy W Gammon, APRN

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1669848156

# White County

Teresa L Rhew, APRN

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1780120097

# Clinical Nurse Specialist Benton County

Jennifer E Oxford, NP

Gender: Female Nothwest Arkansas Senior Care Specialist & Handicap Accessible 3317 SE L Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-445-3469 Fax: 877-693-6271

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist



# Clinical Nurse Specialist cont.

# **Craighead County**

**Brennan A Weeks, APRN** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1962947200

# Randolph County

Bilinda Lane Norman, CNS

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-202-1048 Fax: 870-202-1060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841204278

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

### **Baxter County**

Kirsten Anne Peterson, FNP

Gender: Female BRMC Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 675 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-7600 Fax: 870-508-7609 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Adult Health NPI: 1427514538 Kirsten Anne Peterson, FNP

Gender: Female BRMC Heart Surgery & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Suite 3-E Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-3200

Fax: 870-508-1359 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Adult Health

NPI: 1427514538

# **Craighead County**

Joy Escue, APRN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Adult Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1497208508

# **Garland County**

Kimberly Bodemann, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

NPI: 1720044142

# Jackson County

Samantha B Anderson, APRN

Gender: Female
Unity Health Physician Group
& Handicap Accessible
1200 McLain Street
Newport, AR 72112
Phone: 870-523-2320
Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Adult Health

NPI: 1336686708

# Washington County

Courtney Mae Burns, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-695-0137 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

NPI: 1447512579

Courtney Mae Burns, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Adult Health

NPI: 1447512579

# White County

Holly Bunn, ARNP

Gender: Female Holly Bunn, APRN & Handicap Accessible 904 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-230-5688

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Adult Health

NPI: 1740731660

Holly Bunn, ARNP

Gender: Female I'm a 10 Wellness Center & Handicap Accessible 404 Lakewood Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-593-6997 Fax: 501-325-2912

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Spec

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

NPI: 1740731660

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

# **Garland County**

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Family Health
NPI: 1336699941

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female
HealthStar HouseCalls
& Handicap Accessible
120 Adcock Road
Suite D
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-760-2903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

NPI: 1336699941



# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health cont.

### Garland County cont.

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

NPI: 1336699941

### Cherri Denise Roberts, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Renal Group PA & Handicap Accessible 115 Wrights Street

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6000 Fax: 501-321-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

NPI: 1891019774

# Independence County

Heidi Leigh Machen, APRN

Gender: Female Machen Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1995 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

NPI: 1962777680

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Medical-Surgical

### Craighead County

Deborah Darlene Shipman, APRN

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Medical-Surgical

NPI: 1093739286

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Pediatrics **Dunklin County MO**

Lori E Parker, FNP

Gender: Female Kennett Pediatrics and Adolescents & Handicap Accessible 211 Teaco Road Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-888-0004 Fax: 573-888-0006 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1801224407

# Clinical **Pharmacology** Pulaski County

Laura P James, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Pharmacology

NPI: 1356431910

#### Laura P James, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Pharmacology

NPI: 1356431910

# Counselor Pulaski County

Kimberly Dawn Gartman, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Lakewood & Handicap Accessible

2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-2294

Fax: 501-758-7877

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1467419036

# Counselor: Professional Washington County

### Rachel Christine Olienyk, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Wed: closedThur: 1:00pm-7:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1811228455

# Dermatology **Garland County**

Rebecca L Gartner, APRN

Gender: Female The Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1043276439

### Nan Elizabeth Means, APRN

Gender: Female The Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1710 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic. net

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology NPI: 1134368848

### Nan Elizabeth Means, APRN

Gender: Female The Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology



# Dermatology: **Pediatric** Dermatology

# Shelby County TN

John J Bissler, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1265500888

John J Bissler, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1265500888

Elizabeth A Swift, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1093195885

Office Hours.

# **Emergency** Medicine Arkansas County

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive

De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211

Fax: 870-673-6376 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

# Ashley County

David Aaron Carrouth, MD

Gender: Male ESS Hospitalist LLC & Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-4111 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1962515668

Chinedu D Ede, MD

Gender: Male ESS Hospitalist LLC & Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 405-682-3303 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1043553167

# Baxter County

Glen F McSpadden, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1487629150

Sharon Jamie Pritchard, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Family Medicine 250 Drillers Road Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8900

870-492-2318

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1215999016

David A Stills, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Emergency Group PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 860 HWY 62 E Suite 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1154311595

David A Stills, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Regional Medical Center Professional Fees & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1154311595

# **Benton County**

Thomas Ed Harris, MD

Gender: Male Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477665446

Robert Karas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 114 Harrison Avenue Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 866-760-0047

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm. Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679512248

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1487629150

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-636-1337

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

# Benton County cont.

Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 603 North Progress Avenue Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 870-942-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902196686

# **Boone County**

Brian Linn, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Orthopedics and Sports

Medicine, PA

& Handicap Accessible 224 West Erie Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8289 Fax: 870-741-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1760509657

Brian Linn, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1760509657

Steven Mark Shrum, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Cornerstone Medical Clinic 825 North Main Street

Suite 1

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900 Fax: 870-743-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1669430286

# Carroll County

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital **Based Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-5203 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902245889

closed

**Hunter Judkins, MD** 

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1255306502

Ghulam Khan, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588042220

Clayton H Nash, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1083618953

Gary Mark Parkhurst, MD

Gender: Male

Eureka Springs Hospital (AEEA) & Handicap Accessible

24 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1578510996

Stewart Aaron Rowell, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528446283

Randal T Spurgin, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street

Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003906454

Richard L Taylor, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355

Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1821135690

Richard Dean Turbeville JR, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street

Berryville, AR 72616

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336552348

# **Chicot County**

JoAnne Gregory, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lake Village Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible

2918 Louis Sessions Street Lake Village, AR 71653

URL: http://www.lakevillageclinic.com/

Phone: 870-265-5343

Fax: 870-265-5686 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1346252681

Abiodun Kuku, MD

Gender: Male

Eudora Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

200 S Main Street

Eudora, AR 71640

Phone: 318-428-4964

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528025525

# Clark County

Patrick James Fox, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280

Fax: 870-230-1275 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



# Emergency Medicine cont.

### Clark County cont.

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

# **Clay County**

Karen Kuo, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Adults,
Children, Geriatric, Young Children
Doctors Health Group - Rector
& Handicap Accessible
807 East 9th Street
Rector, AR 72461
Phone: 870-595-3527
Fax: 870-595-3530
816-633-7089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Taiwanese
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447275656

### Scott Lowell Laffoon, MD

Gender: Male
Piggott Community Hospital
Physicians Group
1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive
Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-3881
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1295840569

# **Craighead County**

Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female
Doctors Health Group, INC.
& Handicap Accessible
333 Red Wolf Boulevard
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-8181
Fax: 870-933-1824
870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1922176569

### Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1922176569

### James William Fletcher III, MD

Gender: Male Integrity Medical Consulting of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 616 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-5721 Fax: 870-333-5722

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1407880644

### Danny Eugene Grubbs, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adults, Geriatric Jonesboro Internal Medicine Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3202 Methodist Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2221 Fax: 870-931-3229

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-2:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1205896347

### Scott Lowell Laffoon, MD

Gender: Male AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible 311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1295840569

### Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Fax: 870-933-1824

870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

### Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

### Deepak Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729

Fax: 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1942422696

# **Crawford County**

# Jeffrey D Hamby, MD

Gender: Male Hamby & Hamby Family Wellness Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 30 Northridge Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-922-9355

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1831178524

# **Crittenden County**

### Thomas O Bailey, MD

Gender: Male Marion Minor Medical LLC & Handicap Accessible 136 Block Street Marion, AR 72364

URL: http://www.marionmedical.com

Phone: 870-559-2314 Fax: 870-559-2392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1851403422

# Dallas County

### Steven M Erwin, MD

Gender: Male ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1699733741

### Samuel Charles Evans, MD

Gender: Male
ESS of Fordyce LLC
& Handicap Accessible
201 North Clifton Street
Fordyce, AR 71742
Phone: 870-352-6300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1407197684

### Carolyn E Vogler, MD

Gender: Female ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1215968599



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Dallas County cont.

### Lindsey N Walley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dallas County Medical Center Family

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300 Fax: 870-352-6420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1851470140

### Lindsey N Walley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nutt-Walley Clinic of Dallas County & Handicap Accessible 110 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5144 Fax: 870-352-3533

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1851470140

# **Desha County**

#### James A Renfroe III, MD

Gender: Male Mcgehee Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1507 South First McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Fax: 870-222-5909 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1740693183

# Faulkner County

### Muazzum Aman, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1306157037

### Kimberly Lorene Blake, FNP

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center **Emergency Physicians Group** & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-5240 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1689971749

#### Kimberly Lorene Blake, FNP

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1689971749

### Joseph Foley, NP

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1124401104

### Darren Scott Freeman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2831 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1740442284

### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

# Josiah Okechukwu Onyenekwe III,

Gender: Male Noydeen Sisters Medical Group & Clinics, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 655 Dave Ward Drive Suite 103

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-209-4040 Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1558781740

### Sarah Elisabeth Robertson, MD

Gender: Female Conway Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033 Fax: 501-327-1328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649238262

### Megan A Russell, MD

Gender: Female

Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2831 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1598175861

#### Megan A Russell, MD

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1598175861

### Jason Ray Skinner, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-5793 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1891782959

### Jason Ray Skinner, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



# **Emergency Medicine** cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

Wesley Ward, NP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Community Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
8 S Broadview
Suite 5 and 6
Greenbrier, AR 72058
Phone: 501-581-0207
Fax: 501-581-0209

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568661395

# Franklin County

Steven M Erwin, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris
& Handicap Accessible
801 West River Street
Ozark, AR 72949
Phone: 479-667-4138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1699733741

### Brandon Keith Vick, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark
& Handicap Accessible
801 West River Street
Ozark, AR 72949
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1972034775

# **Fulton County**

Brandon Michael Thurow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1033346358

# **Garland County**

Charles W Ball JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

♣ Handicap Accessible1 Mercy Lane

Suite 106 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-609-2248

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1720020738

Rodrigo Camacho, APRN

Gender: Male Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-627-0915

Fax: 501-321-1610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Satclosed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1053466276

### Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992016638

Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon: 7:00pm-8:00pm, Tue-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992016638

Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992016638

### **Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lake Hamilton Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite F

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-651-4318

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992016638

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-7500 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Garland County cont.

### Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1457390734

### Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander HealthStar Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1457390734

### Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 501-321-1610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1902196686

### Irfan Rana, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 405 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite F Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-547-5687 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1831103050

### Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1831103050

#### Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs,

& Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1831103050

### Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1831103050

### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-7500 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1770538308

### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls ♣ Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1770538308

### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-651-4510 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

# NPI: 1770538308

### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770538308

# Greene County

### Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1922176569

### Roger Earl Cagle, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CR Doc PLLC ★ Handicap Accessible 2700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-3600 Fax: 870-240-0643 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Greene County cont.

James William Fletcher III, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503

Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1407880644

Barry Dewane Hendrix, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Emergency Physicians,

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 900 West Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1558440180

Barry Dewane Hendrix, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway Suite 6

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7272 Fax: 870-236-7275

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1558440180

Lisa Michelle Hendrix, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway Suite 7

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-3388 Fax: 870-236-2656

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1497833610

John Raymond Hines, DO

Gender: Male

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1300 West Court Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-4100 Fax: 870-236-4122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629031950

Karen Kuo, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Geriatric, Young Children Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm Language: Taiwanese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447275656

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Emergency Physicians,

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 900 West Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Hempstead County

William B Bennett, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 100 East 20th Street Hope, AR 71801

Phone: 870-722-1020 Fax: 469-282-4609

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1659634277

Hot Spring County

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Inc Malvern Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

**Howard County** 

Charles Brian Caldwell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Development Disorder, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629398268

Charles Brian Caldwell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Development Disorder, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability. Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Howard Memorial Hospital Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 110 Medical Circle Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-6060 Fax: 870-845-6058

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629398268

Chinedu D Ede, MD

Gender: Male Howard Memorial Hospital Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 110 Medical Circle Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-6060 Fax: 870-845-6058

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1043553167



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

# Independence County

Salman Faisal Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Emergency Physicians 1 & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200

Fax: 870-262-6541

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: French, Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427150036

William Cody Pittman, MD

Gender: Male

White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison

Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043265655

# Jackson County

Shannon S Swift, MD

Gender: Female Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street

Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892 Fax: 870-264-2896

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013141621

# Jefferson County

Mohanned H Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP

& Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1053725499

Mohanned H Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP

& Handicap Accessible 4201 South Mulberry Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1053725499

Marcus A Crouther, MD

Gender: Male

College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Phone: 501-490-2440

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770520819

Marcus A Crouther, MD

Gender: Male

Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770520819

Chelsea Rene Mansfield, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Sark Opl & Handicap Accessible

7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1669658837

Chelsea Rene Mansfield, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1669658837

Tracy Thomas Phillips, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthcare Plus & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive

Suite G1

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-6600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679571863

Tracy Thomas Phillips, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Tracy Thomas Phillips D.O. & Handicap Accessible 103 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 501-397-2604 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679571863

Johnson County

James Brian Cotner, MD

Gender: Male Spada Creek Emergency Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 1100 East Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5454

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1164482162

Darren Scott Freeman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1740442284

Fredely Petiote, MD

Gender: Male Johnson Regional Medical Center, Speciality Physicians & Handicap Accessible 1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1639599194

# Lee County

Thomas O Bailey, MD

Gender: Male Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 530 W Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 URL: https://www. leecountycooperativeclinic.com

Phone: 870-295-5225 Fax: 870-295-4070 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1851403422



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

# Little River County

Vernon Dean Bowman JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Medical Evaluation, Development Disorder, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Cognitive Disorder, Disabled, Co-Occurring Disorder, Anxiety/ Panic Disorder, Crisis Stabilization, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Chronic Illness, Women Issues, Concussion, Sexual Disorders, Self Injury, Men Issues, Sleep Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Dementia Disorder, Depression Family Medical Associates, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 146 Highway 32-2A Ashdown, AR 71822 URL: http://www.familymedicalassoc.

Phone: 870-898-5525

Fax: 870-898-8572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1053311068

# Logan County

Jennifer J Craig, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1922157924

Steven M Erwin, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-314-6101 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1699733741

Christopher Knox, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1871583229

Jason Dean Richey, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Paris & Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street

Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2132

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427070606

Jason Dean Richev, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 2000 E Wood Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 844-963-3243

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427070606

Jason Dean Richey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427070606

Christopher Saito, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia

880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710333562

Brandon Keith Vick, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia

880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1972034775

# Lonoke County

Charles W Ball JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARCare 47 Lonoke & Handicap Accessible 1310 N Center Street

Lonoke, AR 72086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1720020738

**Dustin Hoover, MD** 

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 205 Westport Drive

Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013304393

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible

221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

Madison County

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902245889

**Marion County** 

Jacky F Dunn, DO

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1235195306



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Marion County cont.

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902245889

# Mississippi County

Victoria Jacoby, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1521 N 10th Suite A

Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7530 Fax: 870-838-7539

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1124417142

### Victoria Jacoby, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1521 North 10th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7530 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1124417142

# **Monroe County**

#### Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

#### Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029

Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

# Montgomery County

### Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female

Montgomery County Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244 Fax: 870-867-4254

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

# **Newton County**

### Jacky F Dunn, DO

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street

Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2225 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm. Fri:

7:45am-11:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1235195306

# Pike County

#### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1770538308

# Polk County

### Joseph A Aldrich JR, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mena Family Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1396732202

### Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

First Care Family Medicine Mena

PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992016638

### Patrick James Fox, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Mena Street Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003963208

### Patrick James Fox, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mena Family Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003963208

### Michael Timothy Kittell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-313-4271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Polk County cont.

Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

First Care Family Medicine Mena

**PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457390734

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections INC 136 Health Park Drive Mena. AR 71953 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Mena Street

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus & Handicap Accessible 139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-2932 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Clayton H Nash, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1083618953

Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Care Family Medicine Mena

**PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770538308

Malik N Shahid, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649539768

### Pope County

Nathan R Henderson, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 8970 South Market Street Dover, AR 72837 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-331-3880 Fax: 479-331-3788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013250182

Nathan R Henderson, MD

Gender: Male

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2424 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-858-1117 Fax: 479-219-5224

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013250182

Stephen P King, MD

Gender: Male St Mary Physician Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1144266727

Herbert Anderson Lewis IV, MD

Gender: Male

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-964-4178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1558657635

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

Sarah Elisabeth Robertson, MD

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649238262

Jeremy Wayne Saul, MD

Gender: Male Elite Med

& Handicap Accessible 2424 West Main Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-858-1117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1437350600

# **Prairie County**

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street

Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-674-6117 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 151 S Livermore Hazen, AR 72064

Phone: 870-255-3321 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

# Pulaski County

Marcus A Crouther, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue

Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Karen J. Farst, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1881784445

Karen J. Farst, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1881784445

#### Charalene R Green, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1265724900

#### Charalene R Green, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-603-1436

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1265724900

Salman Faisal Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Maumelle Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 501 Millwood Circle

Suite E

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-9990

Fax: 501-803-9991

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1427150036

#### Salman Faisal Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Southwest Family Practice PA

& Handicap Accessible 6924 Geyer Springs Road Little Rock, AR 72209

Phone: 501-562-1463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427150036

#### Stephen P King, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1144266727

#### Michael Timothy Kittell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118

Phone: 501-313-4271

Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1659523124

#### Joe David May, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1316230816

#### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

#### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1487629150

### Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902196686

#### Haley Elizabeth Vo, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 888-952-6772 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1669676557

### Randolph County

#### Justin Drew Dawson, MD

Gender: Male

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740279553

#### Mickey B Deel, DO

Gender: Male

Five Rivers Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-892-6000 Fax: 870-892-8100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

## Saline County

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

### Searcy County

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902245889

### Sebastian County

Bryan Hollan Clardy, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR) & Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1326042037

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Islander

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

Malik N Shahid, MD

Gender: Male Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver,

MD PLLC & Handicap Accessible

4600 Towson Avenue Suite 101w1 Fort Smith, AR 72901

Fax: 832-941-1144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649539768

Malik N Shahid, MD

Gender: Male Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver, MD PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 708 Lexinaton Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-226-3132 Fax: 479-226-3136

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649539768

### Sharp County

Lauren Bloch, MD

Gender: Female White River Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 195 Hospital Drive

Suite B

Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-6000 Fax: 870-257-7664

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1568809044

Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412

Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5620 Fax: 870-856-5623

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1922176569

Carrie Theresa Hunter, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841257813

### Stone County

Eric G Spann, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baxter Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 103 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3447 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528145695

## **Union County**

David Aaron Carrouth, MD

Gender: Male South Central Hospitalists & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-846-3200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1962515668

Chelsea Rene Mansfield, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Physician Services LLC

& Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street

Suite 7

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5540 Fax: 870-875-5548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1669658837

**Ezinne Charity Nwude, MD** 

Gender: Female Gold Cross Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 500 N Main Street Junction City, AR 71749 Phone: 870-862-2331 Fax: 870-924-2047

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Farsi, Nigerian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710273891

Albert O Obiozo, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

closed

Dr. Albert Obiozo Pediatrics, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 East Fifth Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Nigerian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1932476132

Gregory S Smart, MD

Gender: Male South Central Hospitalists & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-0333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1073506010



# **Emergency Medicine** cont.

### Van Buren County

#### Keith A Coward, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield Bay & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 383 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-745-3388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1710982871

#### Keith A Coward, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Medical Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 390 Factory Road

Suite B Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1710982871

#### Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
326 Southside Road
Bee Branch, AR 72013
Phone: 501-654-2006
Fax: 501-654-2016
Mon: 7:45am-5:15pm, Tue-Fri:
8:00am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1902245889

#### Shannon S Swift, MD

Gender: Female
Unity Health Red River Family
Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
175 Volunteers Parkway
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-745-3033
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013141621

### Washington County

#### Bernadette A Alberty, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healogics Speciality Physicians of

Arkansas PLLC & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive

Suite 102 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4325

Fax: 479-463-2322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1952315152

#### Thomas Ed Harris, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

♣ Handicap Accessible1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-0006 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1477665446

### Robert Karas, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Karas Urgent Care

Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 1041 North Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 260-407-8009

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

## NPI: 1679512248

### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

#### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1487629150

#### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Hospital

Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-1145

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1487629150

#### Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible
3215 North North Hills Bilvd
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-463-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1487629150

#### Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Emergency
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
609 West Maple Avenue
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 870-942-3000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1902196686

#### Cody Ross Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

673 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0200 Fax: 479-521-4942 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588928436

### **Yell County**

#### Cody R Foster, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833

Phone: 479-495-6270
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1538395967

#### Cody R Foster, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 N 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 479-229-4677
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1538395967

### Robin Q Goodman, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### Emergency Medicine cont.

### Yell County cont.

William A Isely JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

William A Isely JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit

Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Jeremy Wayne Saul, MD

Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

. ...

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1437350600

Malik N Shahid, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649539768

Brandon Michael Thurow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street

Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1033346358

### **Dunklin County MO**

James William Fletcher III, MD

Gender: Male

Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street

Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1407880644

Karen Kuo, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Adults,
Children, Geriatric, Young Children
Doctor Health Group, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1312 First Street
Kennett, MO 63857
Phone: 573-559-2780

Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Language: Taiwanese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447275656

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Doctor Health Group, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780

Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

### **Greene County MO**

Glen F McSpadden, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Community ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2828 North National Avenue Springfield, MO 65803

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487629150

### **Bowie County TX**

William B Bennett, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physic

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950

Fax: 903-614-5965

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1659634277

Vernon Dean Bowman JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

Disorders: Medical Evaluation,
Development Disorder, Trauma/PTSD/
PTSD, Cognitive Disorder, Disabled,
Co-Occurring Disorder, Anxiety/
Panic Disorder, Crisis Stabilization,
Chronic Pain/Pain Management,
Chronic Illness, Women Issues,
Concussion, Sexual Disorders, Self
Injury, Men Issues, Sleep Disorder,
Dual Diagnosis, Dementia Disorder,
Depression

Midsouth Transitions Medical Group

3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1053311068

#### Kyle W Groom, DO

Phone: 903-667-2273

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Midsouth Transitions Medical Group

3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

James Randall Sarrett, MD

Gender: Male Family Medical Group of Texarkana & Handicap Accessible

2101 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-9120 Fax: 903-791-9132

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1669467056

### Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

# Clay County

Karen Kuo, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Geriatric, Young Children Doctors Health Group - Rector & Handicap Accessible

807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3527 Fax: 870-595-3530 816-633-7089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Taiwanese
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services



### **Emergency** Medicine: Emergency Medical Services cont.

### Greene County

Karen Kuo, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents. Adults. Children, Geriatric, Young Children Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm Language: Taiwanese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1447275656

### **Dunklin County MO**

Karen Kuo, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Geriatric, Young Children Doctor Health Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Language: Taiwanese

Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1447275656

## **Bowie County TX**

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559 Phone: 903-667-2273 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1063413656

Kvle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1063413656

### **Emergency** Medicine: Pediatric **Emergency** Medicine

### Washington County

Gideon S Mecum, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Hospital

Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-1145

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Pediatric Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710106042

### Emergency Medicine: Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine

### Craighead County

James William Fletcher III, MD

Gender: Male

Integrity Medical Consulting of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 616 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-333-5721 Fax: 870-333-5722

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine

NPI: 1407880644

### **Greene County**

James William Fletcher III, MD

Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine

NPI: 1407880644

### Dunklin County MO

James William Fletcher III, MD Gender: Male

Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine:

NPI: 1407880644

# Family Medicine Arkansas County

Stanley Wayne Burleson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home & Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-1326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295839397

#### Raymond K Coker, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457316556

#### George K Covert, MD

Gender: Male Ferguson Rural Health Clinic 1641 S Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042

Phone: 870-946-3637 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922090836

#### Noble B Daniel III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive

Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407812126

#### Marion E Hord, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive

De Witt. AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



## Family Medicine cont. Arkansas County cont.

Marion E Hord, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235194481

#### Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

#### Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1912962143

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible

1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

### Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871676403

### Stephanie A Patyk, DO

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive

De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346679388

#### Stephanie A Patyk, DO

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7395 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346679388

#### Wallace L Tracy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Tracy Family Practice Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1940 S Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-4505 Fax: 870-946-2428

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1366438384

#### Dennis B Yelvington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932164035

### Ashley County

#### Barry V Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse,

AIDS/HIV

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Barry V Thompson MD PA & Handicap Accessible 103 E 3rd Avenue Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-5746

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497747646

Fax: 870-364-5745

#### Benjamin J Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Clinic of Ashley County & Handicap Accessible 909 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497735609

#### Bradley Jefferson Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Family Clinic of Ashley County ★ Handicap Accessible

909 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871715904



# Family Medicine cont. Ashley County cont.

Felicia Annette Watkins-Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Ashley Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1003 Fred Lagrone Drive

Crossett, AR 71635 URL: https://www.acmconline.org

Phone: 870-364-8062 Fax: 870-364-3654

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003893579

#### Felicia Annette Watkins-Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Hamburg Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 319 W Parker Street Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-8271 Fax: 870-853-8932

Mon-Thur: 6:30am-12:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003893579

### **Baxter County**

Shawn Bogle, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baxter Regional Medical Center AR

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497745830

#### Andrea Nichole Bounds, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971

Fax: 870-508-8908 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1619296407

### Ronald Ford Bruton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Regional Family Medicine 250 Drillers Road Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-492-5995 Fax: 870-508-8900 870-492-2318

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033114566

#### Ronald Ford Bruton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033114566

### Mayumi Cayde Leslie, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1457485013

#### Lori Marie Cheney, MD

Gender: Female
Baxter Regional Medical Center
Professional Fees
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: German, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497712293

#### Lori Marie Cheney, MD

Gender: Female
Regional Family Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
630 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-425-6971
Fax: 870-508-8908
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed
Language: German, Spanish
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497712293

#### Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

#### Julie Ann Keefer, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0176 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124508908

#### George Stephen Lawrence, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Regional Family Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
630 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-425-6971
Fax: 870-508-8908
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245237528

#### John Thomas Leslie, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BRMC Family Clinic

Handicap Accessible
 Handicap Accessible
 Suite 20

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-6212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760426746

#### Candy Lincoln, MD

Gender: Female Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1326487109

#### Lance Randall Lincoln, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Baxter County cont.

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689940132

Sharon Jamie Pritchard, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Regional Family Medicine

250 Drillers Road

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8900

870-492-2318

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1215999016

Benjamin Robert Stevens, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Family Clinic & Handicap Áccessible 230 Highway 5 N

Suite 20

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1215341656

David A Stills, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Emergency Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible

860 HWY 62 E SUITE 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154311595

David A Stills, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Regional Medical Center Professional Fees

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154311595

Shelley Jan Warr, MD

Gender: Female Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030

Fax: 501-257-3164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750347258

Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

### Benton County

Graeme Archer, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326240797

Graeme Archer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Southeast 13th Court Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-273-9056 Fax: 479-273-6937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326240797

Graeme Archer, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326240797

Graeme Archer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista க் Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326240797

Graeme Archer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326240797

Leticia C Barksdale, MD

Gender: Female

NW Benton County Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 1102 Northwest Lowes Avenue

Suite 2 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-254-8563 Fax: 479-254-8564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588059281

Leticia C Barksdale, MD

Gender: Female

NW Benton County Physician

Services

& Handicap Accessible 2000 South 42nd Street

Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-9173

Fax: 479-464-9989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1588059281

David L Beeman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

David L Beeman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Moberly Lane Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

David L Beeman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

David L Beeman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

David L Beeman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Kyle Gallatin Blair, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881071348

Kyle Gallatin Blair, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 613 North 2nd Street Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-878-1060 Fax: 479-878-1070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881071348

Kyle Gallatin Blair, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 701 Southwest Regional Airport

Boulevard

Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72716

Phone: 479-319-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881071348

Kyle Gallatin Blair, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881071348

Shawn Luther Brummett, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

4100 SW I Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-268-7640 Fax: 479-244-2951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477940971

Blake D Bryant, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164740452 Blake D Bryant, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

325 South 6th Place

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1164740452

Blake D Bryant, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164740452

Megan Elizabeth Busch, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Southwest Regional

Airport

& Handicap Accessible

701 Southwest Regional Airport

Boulevard

Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72716

Phone: 479-268-7640

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003234105

Megan Elizabeth Busch, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1225 East Centerton Boulevard

Centerton, AR 72719

Phone: 479-795-1301

Fax: 479-795-1304 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1003234105

Megan Elizabeth Busch, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1003234105



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Megan Elizabeth Busch, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003234105

Christopher Broyles Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962766840

Christopher Broyles Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Moberly Lane

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-273-1550 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962766840

Christopher Broyles Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962766840

Christopher Broyles Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962766840

Stephen E Carter, MD

Gender: Male Circle of Life Hospice

& Handicap Accessible

1201 NE Legacy Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-750-6632

Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427140565

Mayumi Cavde Leslie, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1457485013

Mayumi Cayde Leslie, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457485013

Patrick Tyler Greenburg, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336569532

Patrick Tyler Greenburg, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1336569532

Martin Alan Hannon, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas

Suite 2

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-464-5599

Fax: 479-464-5598

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124029624

Martin Alan Hannon, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-464-5599

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1124029624

Thomas Ed Harris, MD Gender: Male Circle of Life Hospice

& Handicap Accessible

1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-750-6632

Accepting New Patients

Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1477665446

James Russell Holden, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Physicians LLP

& Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center

Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346257623

Robert E Holder, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American.

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1699723601

Robert E Holder, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1401 North Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-319-5355 Fax: 479-319-5354

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699723601

Rossitza E Hristoskova, MD Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Rossitza E Hristoskova, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Rossitza E Hristoskova, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1194967414

#### Rvan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

#### John A Huskins, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1962460212

#### John A Huskins, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1962460212

#### John A Huskins, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962460212

#### Traci Lynne Ivey, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831157858

#### Matthew Bradley Jennings, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

200 Carr Street Pea Ridge, AR 72751

Phone: 479-488-6415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1740271014

#### Matthew Bradley Jennings, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1740271014

#### Matthew Bradley Jennings, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

613 North 2nd Street

Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-321-3847 Fax: 479-878-1070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### NPI: 1740271014

### Matthew Bradley Jennings, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1740271014

#### Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508824871

#### Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508824871

### Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508824871

Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1508824871

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508824871

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible

1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-636-9235

Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-

7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm. Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm.

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible

500 South Mount Olive

Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Siloam Springs School Based Health

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street

Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 1:00pm-5:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 7:30am-12:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Kathy Lynn Mayhew, DO

Gender: Female Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible

1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235

Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-

6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578501300

Brian Daniel Melloy, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible

3000 Southeast Medical Center

Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457716813

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

Mitchell Craig Preston, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417955766

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible

500 South Mount Olive

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Siloam Springs School Based Health

Center & Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street

Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-8175

Fax: 479-524-8176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053556332

Nicole M Scally, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northwest AR Family Medicine & Obstetrics

& Handicap Accessible

2000 Promenade Boulevard Suite 202

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-282-2737 Fax: 877-671-7762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760521777

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083603369

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-751-8440

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083603369



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083603369

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-751-8440 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083603369

Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134126600

Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134126600

Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134126600

Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134126600

Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134126600

Alan C Schumacher, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 602 North Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-464-1060 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366718553

Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

507 West Monroe Avenue Suite A

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-463-8150 Fax: 479-463-8151

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-

4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518173483

Claire Christine Servy, MD

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Rogers Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356780233

David A Sitzes, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336107010

John T Smiley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316089147

John T Smiley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-8:00pm

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316089147

John T Smiley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316089147 John T Smiley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316089147



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

John T Smiley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316089147

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1225 East Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719

Phone: 479-795-1301 Fax: 479-795-1304

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568750941

Alisha Nicole Trent, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598021453

Alisha Nicole Trent, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598021453

Alisha Nicole Trent. MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1598021453

Alisha Nicole Trent, MD

Specialty: Family Medicine

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598021453

Alisha Nicole Trent, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598021453

Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

Amanda Marie Ferguson Wood, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114330420

Aaron William Zabriskie, MD

Gender: Male

NW Benton County Physician

Services

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 42nd Street

Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758

Fax: 479-464-9989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881035244

Aaron William Zabriskie, MD

Gender: Male

Siloam Springs Clinic Company & Handicap Accessible 1101 N Progress Ave Ste 1 Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881035244

**Boone County** 

Stacy Lynn Armstrong, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 602 North Pine Street Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-743-4242 Fax: 870-743-4243

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1144291816

Victor M Armstrong, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Family Practice, PA & Handicap Accessible 602 North Pine Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4242 Fax: 870-743-4243

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689645350

Shannon H Brownfield, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 715 W Sherman Avenue

Suite G

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8247

Fax: 870-741-3933 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497720221

Robert Marcus Causey, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65N

Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-741-3600

Fax: 870-741-6800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1033180963



# Family Medicine cont. Boone County cont.

Richard Blake Chitsey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-2448 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679547301

Richard Blake Chitsev. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Internal Medicine & Handicap Accessible 724 N Spring Street

Suite C Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-743-2448 Fax: 870-741-2449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679547301

Geoffrey Lawrence Dunaway, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander NARMC Professional Practice

Hospitalist Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Geoffrey Lawrence Dunaway, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Willow Street Health Center, LTD & Handicap Accessible 406 North Willow Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-3252

Fax: 870-741-3962 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Ross E Halsted, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578876959

Larry B Jennings, DO Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-6373 Fax: 870-741-5102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

Charles Roy Klepper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Charles R. Klepper, MD et al Partners 707 North Main Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-3592

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942275334

Charles Roy Klepper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Professional Practice

Hospitalist Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942275334

Thomas Albert Langston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hometown Doc, PA & Handicap Accessible 1014 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-399-0077

Fax: 870-667-4509

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720086952

Thomas Albert Langston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Family Doctors Clinic & Handicap Accessible 520 North Spring Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-8286 Fax: 870-741-7481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720086952

Roy Allen Lee, MD

Gender: Male NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1922115419

Roy Allen Lee, MD

Gender: Male North Arkansas Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 131 East Highway 14 Lead Hill, AR 72644 Phone: 870-436-5271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922115419

Thomas S Leslie, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander The Leslie Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 306 N Chestnut Harrison, AR 72601

URL: https://theleslieclinic.com

Phone: 870-741-8559 Fax: 870-741-8423

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588635320

Brian Linn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Orthopedics and Sports

Medicine, PA & Handicap Accessible 224 West Erie Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8289 Fax: 870-741-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Boone County cont.

Brian Linn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760509657

Ruth Ann Meyer, PA

Gender: Female
Crossroads Medical Clinic Washington Regional
& Handicap Accessible
1420 Highway 62 65 N
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 479-463-7775
Fax: 870-741-6800
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770785420

Rebecca L Simon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Rebecca Lynn Simon, M.D., P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-6373

Fax: 870-741-5102 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134340276

### **Bradley County**

Ladonna Dichelle George, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

closed

latander
Ladonna Dichelle George MD
& Handicap Accessible
302 North Main Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-2112
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073582748

Kerry F Pennington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BHFC Warren

Suite A

Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-6754 Fax: 870-226-7925

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1013983873

Joe H Wharton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BHFC Warren

Suite A

Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-6786 Fax: 870-226-7925

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1225084577

### **Calhoun County**

James C Arrington, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cabun Rural Health Service & Handicap Accessible 402 South Lee Street Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-921-4510 Fax: 870-798-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861455354

Eve Covas, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cabun Rural Health Service & Handicap Accessible 402 South Lee Street Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-798-4299

Fax: 870-798-4100

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134182751

Patricia Lynn Elethorp, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cabun Rural Health Service & Handicap Accessible 402 South Lee Street Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-798-4064 Fax: 870-798-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174504641

Joseph D Sarnicki, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Cabun Rural Health Service & Handicap Accessible 402 South Lee Street Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-798-4299 Fax: 870-798-4100

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-1:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1215938998

## **Carroll County**

Dan Beau Bell, MD Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146 A Passion Play Road

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746 Fax: 479-253-2464

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275583056

Stacey Ann Burnett, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

146 A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746 Fax: 479-253-2464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972605699

Tamra Lynn Cox, NP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Family Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
207 Carter Street
Berryville, AR 72616
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Carroll County cont.

Tamra Lynn Cox, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green Forest

& Handicap Accessible 100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134657836

#### Chet Alvis Crawford, MD Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639465719

#### Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

₺ Handicap Accessible1 Park Drive

Suite C Holiday Island, AR 72631 Phone: 479-363-6813

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750386876

#### Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-6500 Fax: 870-438-6615

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

#### John Mark House, MD

Gender: Male
Washington Regional Medical System
& Handicap Accessible
146 A Passion Play Road
Eureka Springs, AR 72632
Phone: 479-253-9746
Fax: 479-253-2464
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1417155078

Gender: Female

#### Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-5203 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902245889

### Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

Handicap AccessiblePark Drive

Suite C Holiday Island, AR 72631 Phone: 479-363-6813

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

#### Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-438-6615

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

#### Hunter Judkins, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255306502

#### Ghulam Khan, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588042220

### Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka Springs

& Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7158 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160

Mon-Sat: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

#### Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Family Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
214 Carter Street
Berryville, AR 72616
Phone: 870-423-6661
Fax: 870-423-4374
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

#### **Gregory Francis Kresse, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146 A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Fax: 479-253-2464 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1447200365

#### Jon Del Loudermilk, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

446 A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746 Fax: 479-253-2464

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861755118

#### Clayton H Nash, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Carroll County cont.

Stewart Aaron Rowell, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1528446283

Rebecca L Simon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134340276

Randal T Spurgin, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 855-420-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003906454

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green Forest & Handicap Accessible

100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568750941

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568750941

closed

Richard L Taylor, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821135690

Richard Dean Turbeville JR. MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336552348

**Chicot County** 

JoAnne Gregory, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lake Village Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2918 Louis Sessions Street Lake Village, AR 71653 URL: http://www.lakevillageclinic.com/

Phone: 870-265-5343 Fax: 870-265-5686 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346252681

James C Wright, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lake Village Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2918 Louis Sessions Street Lake Village, AR 71653

URL: http://www.lakevillageclinic.com/

Phone: 870-265-5343 Fax: 870-265-5686

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053390781

Clark County

Jimmy L Barrow, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276003

Larry Bruce Brashears, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831110758

Shelly C Bray, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bray Family Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 303 Professional Park Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923

URL: https://www.brayfamilymed.com

Phone: 870-464-1515 Fax: 870-464-1514

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902824162

Patrick James Fox, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible

3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003963208

Noland H Hagood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road Suite 100 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-2471 Fax: 870-246-2476

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346259124



# Family Medicine cont. Clark County cont.

Bryan McDonnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road Suite 100 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-2471 Fax: 870-246-2476

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710996517

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

### **Clay County**

Dennis Neal Blake, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Piggott Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 425 West Jackson Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-2237 Fax: 870-598-3080 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720095599

Calixto Cazano, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian. Hispanic or Latino. Pacific

Islander

1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114289899

Varghese Edattukaren, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422

Phone: 870-857-3399

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912930967

Stacy Elaine Gibson, MD

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422

Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902249279

Scott Lowell Laffoon, MD

Gender: Male

Piggott Community Hospital

Physicians Group

1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive Piggott, AR 72454

Phone: 870-598-3881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295840569

Larry Herbert Lawrence, MD

Gender: Male

Piggott Community Hospital

Physicians Group

1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive

Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-3881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1073521282

Jerry Lee Muse, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596

Fax: 870-595-3598 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639180466

James G Sheridan, MD

Gender: Male Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154339752

Clinton Boone Smith, DO

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422

Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336585926

### Cleburne County

Justin William Allen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers Ferry

& Handicap Accessible 8544 Edgemont Road Greers Ferry, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-6283

Fax: 501-825-6319 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083024848

Justin William Allen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic Heber Springs East

& Handicap Accessible 20 Baptist Health Drive Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-0500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Cleburne County cont.

Justin William Allen, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Heber Springs Campus

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1800 Bypass Road Heber Springs, AR 72543

URL: https://www.baptist-health.org

Phone: 501-887-3500 Fax: 501-362-0501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083024848

Franklin Bivins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bivins Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

101 Ely Drive

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-6000 Fax: 501-362-6542

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427038082

Ryan Paul Buffalo, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic Heber Springs East & Handicap Accessible 20 Baptist Health Drive Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-0500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356330666

Robert Bobby Mac Cowherd, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Cowherd Family Medical Center, PA & Handicap Accessible 20 Baptist Health Drive Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-362-0500 Fax: 501-362-0501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Andy M Davidson, MD

Gender: Male Sugarloaf Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

521 Wilburn Road Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-270-4200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

John R Herring, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers

Ferry

& Handicap Accessible 8544 Edgemont Road Greers Ferry, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-6283 Fax: 501-825-6319

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295747566

John R Herring, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BH Family Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1415 Highway 25B

Suite 3 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7538

Fax: 501-362-7143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295747566

Randall E Hunt, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Sugarloaf Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 521 Wilburn Road

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 870-793-1126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306835756

James McMullin

Gender: Male Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2725 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5800

Fax: 501-362-5818 Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972036457

Lawrence H Meyer, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

ARcare 85 Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 1511 Highway 25 B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-9426 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386633691

Michael Poulos, DO

Gender: Male Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber

Springs & Handicap Accessible 2725 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-362-5800 Fax: 501-362-5818 Mon-Fri: closed, Sat: 8:00am-

12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720512858

Jan C Sharp, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired Heber Springs Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Searcy Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-2414 Fax: 501-362-7068 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1073592523

Brenan D Smith, DNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 85 Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 1511 Highway 25 B North

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972099059

Granville L Vaughan III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Medical Care, PA & Handicap Accessible 2225 Highway 110 W Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-0048 Fax: 501-362-8815

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Cleveland County Kimberly Kay Golden, MD

Gender: Female

Rison, AR 71665

NPI: 1003038167

NPI: 1972582534

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 Sycamore Street

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-325-6255

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Columbia County

John E. Alexander JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Magnolia Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 104 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753

Phone: 870-235-3555 Fax: 870-235-3569

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558544312

John E. Alexander JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia 1617 N Washington Street

Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-562-2588 Fax: 870-562-2559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558544312

Harvey M Attwood, MD

Gender: Male

UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia 1617 N Washington Street

Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-562-2588 Fax: 870-562-2559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568407088

Matthew Eric Barnett, MD

Gender: Male Urgent Care Associates LLC & Handicap Accessible 50 Highway 79 North Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7435 Fax: 870-234-7476

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013953157

Peter J Carroll, MD

Gender: Male

AHEC Family Medicine Clinic(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1617 N Washington Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7676

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568456267

Peter J Carroll, MD

Gender: Male UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia

1617 N Washington Street Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-562-2588

Fax: 870-562-2559 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568456267

James William Chambliss, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander James William Chambliss, Md & Handicap Accessible 1701 East North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-3802 Fax: 870-234-7386

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285856971

Ked L Davis, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ked L Davis MD, PLLC, PA & Handicap Accessible 1701 E North St

Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-3802 Fax: 870-234-7386

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699981894

Adriane Delaney, NP

Gender: Female

UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia 1617 N Washington Street Village, AR 71753

Phone: 870-562-2588 Fax: 870-562-2559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578923116

Adriane Delaney, NP

Gender: Female

UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 1617 North Washington Street

Magnolia, AR 71753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578923116

Mimo Rose Lemdja, MD

Gender: Female

AHEC Family Medicine Clinic(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1617 N Washington Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7676

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023283710

Mimo Rose Lemdja, MD

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia 1617 N Washington Street

Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-562-2588 Fax: 870-562-2559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023283710

Conway County

**Dustin A Creech, MD** 

Gender: Male Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826 501-354-9142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578884540

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1094 Catholic Point Road Center Ridge, AR 72027 Phone: 501-893-6197 Fax: 501-893-6199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

Charles Howard, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826 501-354-9142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1740394261

Michael D Koone, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826

501-354-9142 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Conway County cont.

Keith Martin Lipsmeyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Medical Clinic Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 1711 East Harding Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-2456 Fax: 501-552-5326

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Jack A Lyon, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826 501-354-9142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1265524300

Jack A Lyon, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Morrilton Hospitalist Group & Handicap Accessible

1711 E Harding Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-552-5326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1265524300

Jack A Lyon, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Morrilton Hospitalist Group & Handicap Accessible

4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-977-2260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1265524300

Peter James Post, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826 501-354-9142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Wesley C Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548226632

Clark N Trapp, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Medical Clinic Morrilton

& Handicap Accessible 1711 East Harding

Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-4637 Fax: 501-552-5326

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538556634

Lvdia Trauth, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826 501-354-9142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629238795

Craighead County

Erica N Baker, DO

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962664557

Brian Anthony Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group ৳ Handicap Accessible 210 West Drew Monette, AR 72447 Phone: 870-486-5464 Fax: 870-486-2118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205064581

Brian Anthony Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group & Handicap Accessible 21110 Highway 18 East Monette, AR 72447 Phone: 870-486-5464 Fax: 870-486-2118

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205064581

Jeffery Barber, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4901 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7694 Fax: 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942267513

**Dusty James Boyd, MD** 

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306289608

Mark S Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346355518

Mark S Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 West Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346355518



# Family Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Christopher Edward Brown, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1215165576

Mark Carlton Brown, MD

Gender: Male

AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) **& Handicap Accessible** 311 East Matthews

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679785174

Gregory Matthew Buxton, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6012 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356397335

Gregory Matthew Buxton, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children The Childrens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 400

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6012 Fax: 870-934-3156

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356397335

Randall D Carlton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2205 West Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-933-9250 Fax: 870-931-4790 870-934-3636

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295791523

Grace Hsin-Ying Chiu, MD

Gender: Female

AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427083922

Kara Leatrice Cooper, MD

Gender: Female

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588671747

Michael E Crawley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3003 Apache Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-8800 Fax: 870-934-3656

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-3:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518928027

Scott Michael Dickson, MD

Gender: Male

AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible 311 East Matthews

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1689770315

John Timothy Dow, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road Handicap Accessible

1001 W Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386605491

Julie T Dow, MD

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437145810

Elaine A Gillespie, MD

Gender: Female AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible 311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063528289

Arnold E Gilliam, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3003 Apache Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-931-8800 Fax: 870-934-3656 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm. Fri:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-3:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679535108

Stephen C Golden, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 415 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1093778169

Nicholas W Guinn, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Fax: 870-933-1824

870-207-0535 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-9:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-9:00am, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710253208

Nicholas W Guinn, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 415 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 1:00pm-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

<sup>🛦</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Family Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Nicholas W Guinn, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat:

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710253208

**Jeffrey Guirand, MD** Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians
& Handicap Accessible

4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639532666

Ali A Haydar, MD

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4901 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-932-8222
Fax: 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1487049953

Wallace S Hoke, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2205 West Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-936-7612 Fax: 870-931-4790 870-934-3636

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386605475

Terry Dale Hunt, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness
ARcare 22 Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2816 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-1675
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760447171

Terry Dale Hunt, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness ARcare 65 Lake City & Handicap Accessible 1009 Highway 18 Lake City, AR 72437

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760447171

William R Hurst, DO

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538122858

William R Hurst, DO

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

k Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538122858

Amy Kathleen Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-9990

Fax: 870-930-9992 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710110051

**Terry J Kosinski, MD** Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1093778136

Terry J Kosinski, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1093778136

Scott Lowell Laffoon, MD

Gender: Male

AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible 311 East Matthews

311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295840569

Andrew Floyd Landrum, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 65 Lake City & Handicap Accessible 1009 Highway 18 Lake City, AR 72437

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346603552

Meghan L Lyerly, MD Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 102 West Smith Brookland, AR 72417 Phone: 870-932-1211 Fax: 870-932-1293

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-4:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1740572387

Douglas L Maglothin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5432 Fax: 870-934-3652

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104887215

Craig A McDaniel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Physicians of Jonesboro, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 3104 Apache Drive

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2499 Fax: 870-932-2401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912960519



# Family Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Albert Joseph McGrath JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5432 Fax: 870-934-3652

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578524047

Leslye D McGrath, MD

Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1326245291

Sarah Beth McKenzie, MD

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043546930

Sarah Beth McKenzie, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043546930

Timothy Dwayne McNamara, MD

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316107121

Nomathamsanga Moyo, DO

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 102 West Smith Brookland, AR 72417

Phone: 870-932-1211 Fax: 870-932-1293

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1811336423

Nomathamsanqa Moyo, DO

Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-5432 Fax: 870-934-3652

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1811336423

Rachael Nambusi, MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003255985

Ronald Only, DO

Gender: Male Disorders: Development Disorder

ARCare 59

& Handicap Accessible 416 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-333-5475 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710964226

William S Palmer, MD

Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group, INC. Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205867843

William S Palmer, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road

**& Handicap Accessible** 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205867843

Matthew A Quick, MD

Gender: Male

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC & Handicap Accessible

104 W State Street Caraway, AR 72419 Phone: 870-956-0202

Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376739854

Matthew A Quick, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Fax: 870-923-3608 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376739854

Darrell G Ragland, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 415 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912960238

closed

Lyndon Ryan Ramirez, APRN

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

**& Handicap Accessible** 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750804530

Jeanne C Ross, MD

Gender: Female AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible

311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063

Fax: 870-930-2914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427468974

Jeanne C Ross, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Effective July 01, 2020

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1427468974

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom,



# Family Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Joy Catherine Skaug, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 3637 East Johnson Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-935-8749

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1982047379

Jov Catherine Skaug, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1982047379

Joy Catherine Skaug, MD

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1982047379

Shane R Speights, DO

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 415 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1366454209

Joe Hill Stallings, MD

Gender: Male AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible

311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-0063 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1033225263

Tasha Wilbert Starks, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720354228

Kristi L Statler, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC & Handicap Accessible

104 W State Street Caraway, AR 72419 Phone: 870-956-0200 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639136609

Kristi L Statler, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Riverside Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 18 Lake City, AR 72437 Phone: 870-237-1055 Fax: 870-237-1054

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639136609

Michael E Tedder, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3003 Apache

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7669 Fax: 870-934-3656

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-3:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962463091

Lance E Tuetken, MD

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 415 E Matthews

Phone: 870-972-8181 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992767792

Nathan W Turney, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2205 West Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-933-9250

Fax: 870-931-4790 870-934-3636

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346207115

Nathan W Turney, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-9250

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346207115

Renata Jane Vaughn, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Population: Homelessness ARcare 55 Jonesboro

**& Handicap Accessible** 1530 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-3586 Fax: 870-802-2037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003084336



# Family Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Renata Jane Vaughn, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness ARCare 59 FQHC & Handicap Accessible 416 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-333-5475

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1003084336

#### Michael J Weaver, MD

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible 311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-9603 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235337049

Gender: Male

#### Dave D Weems, DO

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710974944

#### Lewis Mark Wiggins, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, German Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700174828

#### Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962844522

#### Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Integrity Medical Consulting of

Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 616 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-5721 Fax: 870-333-5722 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962844522

### Crawford County

#### Robert R Baker, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

2800 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-314-4000

Fax: 479-314-4050 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:15pm, Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992793293

#### Stephen E Carney, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 14 Gothic Ridge Road Suite A

Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-1100 Fax: 479-474-0069

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609815877

#### Carolyn M Dillard, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pointer Trail Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 109 West Pointer Trail Van Buren, AR 72956

URL: http://www.pointertrailclinic.com

Phone: 479-922-2222 Fax: 479-922-2227 Mon-Sun: 8:30am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396790721

#### Laurie S Fisher, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477523215

#### Laurie S Fisher, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible

4 Highway 71 N E Mountainburg, AR 72946 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-369-2091

Fax: 479-369-4119 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477523215

#### Stephanie E Frisbie, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sophia Meyer Family Medicine LLC & Handicap Accessible 620 Broadway Street Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-5061 Fax: 479-922-2007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043208879

#### Misty R Gonzalez, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-314-4000 Fax: 479-314-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1013336296

#### Janet Elizabeth Guyer, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003900549

#### Janet Elizabeth Guyer, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Crawford County cont.

Michael L Guyer, MD

Gender: Male Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801996392

Jeffrey D Hamby, MD

Gender: Male

Hamby & Hamby Family Wellness Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 30 Northridge

Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-922-9355

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831178524

John Benjamin Jacobs, MD

Gender: Male

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780654053

John Benjamin Jacobs, MD

Gender: Male Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780654053

Wanda Vega Mcmicheal, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619994316

Wanda Vega Mcmicheal, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619994316

Jeffrey A Medlock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 937 Highway 64 East Alma, ĀR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3855 Fax: 479-632-3356 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1689692360

closed

Shawn Scarberry Miller, MD

Gender: Female Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Shawn Scarberry Miller, MD

Gender: Female Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023278983

Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm. Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023278983

Chansamorn D. Nouansavane, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 14 Gothic Ridge Road Suite B

Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-471-0011 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Javed A Rana, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cornerstone Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 825 Highway 71 North Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-6688 Fax: 479-632-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538114822

Javed A Rana, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

closed

Van Buren HMA, LLC & Handicap Accessible 14 Gothic Ridge Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538114822

Ronald D Schlabach, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831184837

Ronald D Schlabach, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831184837



# Family Medicine cont. Crawford County cont.

David Bart Sills, MD Gender: Male

River Valley Primary Care Northside

Clinic & Handicap Accessible

421 N Main Mulberry, AR 72947

Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063409878

John C Urban, DO

Gender: Male Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124195698

### **Crittenden County**

Thomas O Bailey, MD

Gender: Male
Marion Minor Medical LLC
& Handicap Accessible
136 Block Street
Marion, AR 72364
URL: http://www.marionmedical.com
Phone: 870-559-2314
Fax: 870-559-2392
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1851403422

Adrienne Hatchett

Gender: Female East Arkansas Family Health Center Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Fax: 870-732-1940 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760838833

Trent P Pierce, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Practice Center Of West Memphis

& Handicap Accessible
301 West Polk Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-0833
Fax: 870-735-6872
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083626998

### **Cross County**

J Trent Beaton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Wynne Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 710 Falls Boulevard South Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2321 Fax: 870-238-0114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-10:30am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1952416653

Mark S Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Wynne Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 710 Falls Boulevard South Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2321

Fax: 870-238-0114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346355518

Willard G Burks, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Wynne Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 710 Falls Boulevard South Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2321

Fax: 870-238-0114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1619082310

James Cathey, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Crossridge Community Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235244955

James Cathey, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander

Wynne Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 710 Falls Boulevard South Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2321

Fax: 870-238-0114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235244955

Broderick G Eaton, DO

Gender: Male
ARcare 60 Wynne
& Handicap Accessible
601 East Julia Street
Wynne, AR 72396
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992115646

Robert A Hayes JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Wynne Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 710 Falls Boulevard South Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2321 Fax: 870-238-0114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

NPI: 1396850004

### **Dallas County**

Steven M Erwin, MD

Gender: Male ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699733741

Hugh A Nutt, MD

Gender: Male
Nutt-Walley Clinic of Dallas County
& Handicap Accessible
110 North Clifton Street
Fordyce, AR 71742
Phone: 870-352-3525
Fax: 870-352-3533
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376546622

Carolyn E Vogler, MD

Gender: Female
ESS of Fordyce LLC
& Handicap Accessible
201 North Clifton Street
Fordyce, AR 71742
Phone: 870-352-6300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Dallas County cont.

Lindsey N Walley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dallas County Medical Center Family

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300 Fax: 870-352-6420

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1851470140

Lindsey N Walley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Nutt-Walley Clinic of Dallas County & Handicap Accessible 110 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5144 Fax: 870-352-3533 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1851470140

## **Desha County**

Obama S Asemota, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Depaul Health Center & Handicap Accessible 145 W Waterman Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4878 Fax: 870-382-4895

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Language: Nigerian
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700878634

Obama S Asemota, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
McGehee Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 206 S 1st Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-3644 Fax: 870-222-3682

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Nigerian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700878634

Obama S Asemota, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander McGehee Hospital Incorporated

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Fax: 870-222-5846 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Nigerian Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700878634

Franklin David Chambers, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-8261 Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1245286442

Franklin David Chambers, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303

Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1245286442

James A Renfroe III, MD

Gender: Male

Mcgehee Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1507 South First McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Fax: 870-222-5909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740693183

James E Young, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mcgehee Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1507 South First McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6131 Fax: 870-222-5909

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871536268

### Drew County

Harvey M Attwood, MD

Gender: Male

Connelley Family Medical, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 777 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-9001 Fax: 870-412-4575 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568407088

Jay Ross Connelley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Connelley Family Medical, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 777 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-9001

Fax: 870-412-4575 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649250689

Joseph Michael Fakouri JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 733 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225148315

Joseph Michael Fakouri JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Monticello Medical Clinic PLC

& Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461

Mon: 12:00pm-9:00pm, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225148315



# Family Medicine cont. Drew County cont.

Jeffrey H Reinhart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Reinhart Family Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 777 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-9777 Fax: 870-460-4790 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1033105747

#### Sylvia Chambers Simon, MD

Gender: Female Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639159676

#### Timothy M Simon, MD

Gender: Female Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376523316

#### John P Wornock, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Connelley Family Medical, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 777 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-9001 Fax: 870-412-4575

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:30pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386614097

### Faulkner County

#### Muazzum Aman, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306157037

#### Jennifer Nicole Ames, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Noydeen Sisters Medical Group &

Clinics, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 655 Dave Ward Drive Suite 103 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-209-4040 Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164734174

#### Robert Warren Balentine JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-3831

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609927706

#### Brian Heath Blair, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033

Fax: 501-327-1328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407846868

#### Brian Heath Blair, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Mayflower Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 606 Highway 365 Mayflower, AR 72106 Phone: 501-470-7413 Fax: 501-470-7415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407846868

#### Brian Michael Bowlin, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Clinic -Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible 1159 Main Street Suite 7

Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-8484 Fax: 501-796-2453

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1548657406

#### Randal Gary Bowlin, MD

Gender: Male Banister-Lieblong Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 401 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824 Fax: 501-327-2957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265419774

#### Gary Wayne Bowman, DO

Gender: Male Greenbrier Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 49A South Broadview Suite 1

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-4030 Fax: 501-679-4037

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558473058

#### Michael P Carson, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic Conway

& Handicap Accessible 605 United Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477999282

### Michael P Carson, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic Conway West

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 120A Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6720 Fax: 501-358-6726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477999282

#### Charles Robert Clifton, MD

Gender: Male Greenbrier Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 49A South Broadview Suite 1

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-4030 Fax: 501-679-4037

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1366554743

### Jo C Cummins, MD

Gender: Male Banister-Lieblona Clinic 2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 401 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824 Fax: 501-327-2957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Faulkner County cont.

John Caleb Dickson, MD

Gender: Male Banister-Lieblong Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 401

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824 Fax: 501-327-2957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902292246

John Carroll Dobbs, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Conway Regional Medical Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1 Medical Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2948 Fax: 501-450-7243

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104882190

Darren Scott Freeman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2831

Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740442284

William Alexander Freeman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

William H Freeman, MD PA & Handicap Accessible 600 Club Lane Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-0110 Fax: 501-327-0141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1629230396

James Richard Fulmer JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Conway Regional Medical Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street

Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-504-2330

Fax: 501-504-2061 Mon-Fri: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-

6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093030918

James Richard Fulmer JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-5240 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093030918

James Richard Fulmer JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Greenbrier Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 110 N Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3551 Fax: 501-679-4536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093030918

Jeffrey Scott Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-328-5515 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134354293

Jeffrey Scott Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134354293

Latrisha A Hall. DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1225323595

Latrisha A Hall, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic **& Handicap Accessible** 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1225323595

Thad Hardin, MD

Gender: Male Banister-Lieblong Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 401

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326246190

William L Hawkins, MD

Gender: Male Greenbrier Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible

49A South Broadview Suite 1 Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-4030

Fax: 501-679-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720044548



# Family Medicine cont. Faulkner County cont.

#### Charles Wesley Himmler, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street

Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-745-6100 Fax: 501-504-2061

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1750349858

#### Charles Wesley Himmler, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Regional Medical Clinic -Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible 1159 Main Street Suite 7

Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-8484 Fax: 501-796-2453

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1750349858

#### Rvan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

#### Gil Eddie Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

College Park Family Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 2511 A College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6041

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:30pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Jeremiah N Keng, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 800-245-3314 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Thur: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Fri: 2:00pm-11:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Language: Chinese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1437166691

### Jeremiah N Keng, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Conway Regional Medical Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street Suite 2 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-504-2330

Fax: 501-504-2061 Mon-Fri: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-6:00pm

Language: Chinese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437166691

#### David Allen Martin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1700863891

#### Laura Anne Massey, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-504-2330 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 1:00pm-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Laura Anne Massey, MD

Board Certified: Yes

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

437 Dennison Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-504-2330 Mon-Fri: 1:00pm-9:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Laura Anne Massey, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-504-2330 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 1:00pm-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### David L Naylor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Banister-Lieblong Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 401

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824 Fax: 501-327-2957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1730166844

### David L Naylor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Conway Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 800-245-3314 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Faulkner County cont.

#### Josiah Okechukwu Onyenekwe III, MD

Gender: Male

Noydeen Sisters Medical Group &

Clinics, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 655 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 103 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-209-4040

Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558781740

#### Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1689940132

#### Kristy Michelle Roberts, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 3025 Fountain Drive

Suite 100

Conway, AR 72034

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-932-5060 Fax: 501-552-5330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578534012

#### Sarah Elisabeth Robertson, MD

Gender: Female Conway Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1649238262

#### Megan A Russell, MD

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2831

Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598175861

#### Megan A Russell, MD

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598175861

#### John Daniel Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Banister-Lieblong Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 401

Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-329-3824 Fax: 501-327-2957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1821075938

#### Lander Arthur Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Banister-Lieblong Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 401

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824 Fax: 501-327-2957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861479966

#### Vicki Lee Stancil, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Stancil Raney Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1475 Hogan Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-3344 Fax: 501-327-2998

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Jessica Renea Tackett, DO

Gender: Female Greenbrier Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 49A South Broadview

Suite 1

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-4030 Fax: 501-679-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346509478

#### Smitha James Thomas, MD

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Heart Center & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 300

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-499-9444 Fax: 501-205-8495

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336245257

#### James Bradley Tilley, MD

Gender: Male

Tilley Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

495 Hogan Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-1150 Fax: 501-327-3427

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932178332

### Jamie Derusse Trapp, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 120A Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-358-6720 Fax: 501-358-6726 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477949238

#### Brandy Lee Utter, MD

Gender: Female

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-513-5909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255468914

#### Bruce Allen White, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881660058

#### Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

NPI: 1538107511

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Faulkner County cont.

John P Wornock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat:

10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386614097

#### John P Wornock, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386614097

## Franklin County

Mirfat Bird, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1225018518

#### Steven M Erwin, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street

Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699733741

#### Tabasum Imran, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-314-2804

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801057583

#### Kelli Lea Rippy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881773216

#### Kelli Lea Rippy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949

Phone: 479-667-4138 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881773216

closed

#### Rachel Beth Sing, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible

107 S Logan

Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-573-3120 Fax: 479-965-2008

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457641763

#### Robert L Wilson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Fulton County

#### Jimmy G Bozeman, MD

Gender: Male Fulton County Hospital & Handicap Accessible 679 North Main Street Salem, AR 72576 Fax: 870-895-2691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164499935

### Terry L Burns, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Health Care LLC & Handicap Accessible 350 South Main Street Suite 4

Mammoth Spring, AR 72554 Phone: 870-625-3111

Fax: 870-625-3118 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed:

closedThur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801908108

#### Brandon Michael Thurow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015

Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033346358

### Garland County

#### Robert Warren Balentine JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC **& Handicap Accessible** 

1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-321-1610

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609927706

#### Charles W Ball JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 106 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-609-2248

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720020738

71



# Family Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Jimmy L Barrow, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthy Connections Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 102 Chippewa Court Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276003

#### Jerry Cannaday, DO

Gender: Male Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 121 Cordoba Center Drive Suite 400 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-627-0915 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194774646

### Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992016638

#### Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs, **PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-651-4510 Mon: 7:00pm-8:00pm, Tue-Fri:

7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992016638

### Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992016638

#### **Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lake Hamilton Family Medicine **& Handicap Accessible** 1661 Airport Road

Suite F

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-651-4318

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992016638

### William S Cole, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Medicine Clinic P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 100 Hollywood Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-9292 Fax: 877-791-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346229820

#### Paul Timothy English, MD

Gender: Male

Family Medicine Clinic P.A. & Handicap Accessible 100 Hollywood Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-9292 Fax: 877-791-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154300705

#### John Scott Erwin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

1629 Airport Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518906858

#### John Scott Erwin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518906858

#### John Scott Erwin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2903 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon: 7:00am-2:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:00am-2:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518906858

#### John Scott Erwin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Ted Michael Faro, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

National Park Family Care & Handicap Accessible 124 Hollywood Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-0070 Fax: 501-624-8721

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1184621294

## John S Featherston, DO

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Medicine Clinic P.A. & Handicap Accessible 100 Hollywood Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-9292 Fax: 877-791-3078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992919054

## Richard Ross Finch, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Fountain Lake Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4517 Park Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7900 Fax: 501-623-7997

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821049453

#### Richard Ross Finch, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821049453

#### Richard Ross Finch, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821049453

## Kevin D Hale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922101716

#### Kevin D Hale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922101716

#### Kevin D Hale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922101716

## Norinda Harrison, CNP

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669938049

## Harold Hill, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 405 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-3979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Harold Hill, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Harold Hill, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

## Matthew D Hulsey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road

Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Matthew D Hulsey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275573750

## Matthew D Hulsey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Chronic Illness Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

**PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275573750

## Matthew D Hulsey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275573750

## Asma Shahid Khan, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922363175

#### Mark W Lefler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Medicine Clinic P.A. & Handicap Accessible 100 Hollywood Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-9292 Fax: 877-791-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255310819

## Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-7500 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457390734

#### Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457390734

## Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457390734

## Keith A Norvill, DO

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1329 Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770553075

## Troy Wayne Oxner, DO

Gender: Male Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922102235

#### Troy Wayne Oxner, DO

Gender: Male HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922102235

#### Troy Wayne Oxner, DO

Gender: Male Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs. **PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922102235

## Troy Wayne Oxner, DO

Gender: Male HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922102235

## Anna Janette Parchman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578565321



# Family Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Anna Janette Parchman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5961 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578565321

#### Anna Janette Parchman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578565321

## Anna Janette Parchman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Lake Hamilton Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite F

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-651-4318

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578565321

## Barton David Parish, MD

Gender: Male

HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs,

& Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI-1013922988

## Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1662 Higdon Ferry Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962868752

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962868752

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs க் Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962868752

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962868752

## Casev J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962868752

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962868752

## Thomas A Pullig, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 121 Cordoba Center Drive Suite 400

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-627-0915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952301343

## Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite F Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-547-5687

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831103050

## Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-547-5961 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831103050

Amy Carol Reeves, MD

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831103050

## Ferdinand T Roda, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Family First Healthcenter, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-609-0224 Fax: 501-609-0666 Mon: closed, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-4:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed Language: Tagalog

NPI: 1124127634

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

## Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-7500 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770538308

#### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770538308

## Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

PLLC & Handicap Accessible

120 Adcock Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770538308

#### Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770538308

#### Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthy Connections Hot Springs ৬ Handicap Accessible 102 Chippewa Court Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

## John Simpson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Gregory Sketas III, MD

Gender: Male Fountain Lake Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4517 Park Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7900 Fax: 501-623-7997

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710340088

## Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 102 Chippewa Court Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

## Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1723 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600 Fax: 501-620-4610

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

## Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

## **Grant County**

## Melissa G Drake, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

651 Heritage Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1689987620



# Family Medicine cont. Grant County cont.

William A Highsmith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 21 Opportunity Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-9835

Fax: 870-942-9837 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700897600

## John Simpson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

closed

## Greene County

### Samuel Scott Burchfield, MD

Gender: Male Burchfield Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 West Court Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-6911 Fax: 870-236-8129

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closec

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124098587

## Roger Earl Cagle, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CR Doc PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2700 West Kingshighway

Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-3600 Fax: 870-240-0643

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134282999

## Brittany Lauren Carmack, MD

Gender: Female
AMMC Physician Serivces
& Handicap Accessible
1110 W Kingshighway
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-205-2000
Fax: 870-239-8290
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932553153

#### Calixto Cazano, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Choice Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-236-2000 Fax: 870-236-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114289899

## Varghese Edattukaren, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-2000 Fax: 870-236-5861 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-S closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912930967

#### Albert R Fonticiella, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Fonticiella Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1000 West Kingshighway

Suite 12

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-6930 Fax: 870-239-8065

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922088269

## Ryan Harris, MD

Gender: Male Harris Family Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 630 W Court Street

Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-6911

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1548611049

### **Barry Dewane Hendrix, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Emergency Physicians, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 900 West Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558440180

## Barry Dewane Hendrix, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway

Suite 6

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7272 Fax: 870-236-7275

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558440180

## Lisa Michelle Hendrix, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway Suite 7

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-3388 Fax: 870-236-2656

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497833610

## John Raymond Hines, DO

Gender: Male

AMMC Physician Serivces
& Handicap Accessible
1300 West Court Street
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-4100
Fax: 870-236-4122
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
NPI: 1629031950

## Roland Hollis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hollis Family Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 400 Highway 49 North

Suite 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-1014 Fax: 877-778-1812

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528257003

## Vincent G Lee, MD

Gender: Male Paragould Family Care & Handicap Accessible 5 Market Place Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-4001 Fax: 870-236-4009

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Greene County cont.

Leslye D McGrath, MD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Fax: 870-240-8833

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1326245291

Jacob McMillon, MD

Gender: Male Family Practice Clinic of Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1015 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-4076 Fax: 870-239-4079 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467814137

Stacey W Noel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Family Practice Clinic of Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1015 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-4076

Fax: 870-239-4079 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992781264

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Emergency Physicians,

**PLLC** & Handicap Accessible 900 West Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Tasha Wilbert Starks, MD

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720354228

Bobby Aaron Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Practice Clinic of Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1015 West Kingshighway

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-4076 Fax: 870-239-4079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720020662

Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962844522

Hempstead County

Dale Eugene Goins, MD Gender: Male

Wadley Rural Health Clinic at Hope & Handicap Accessible 302 Bill Clinton Drive Suite B

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-8115

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1063402485

Hot Spring County

Jimmy L Barrow, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Healthy Connections Inc Malvern

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276003

Larry Bruce Brashears, MD

Gender: Male

Healthy Connections Inc Malvern Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831110758

Richard B Chastain, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Malvern & Handicap Accessible 1234 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-9066

Fax: 501-332-5265 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104265081

Norinda Harrison, CNP

Gender: Female

Malvern Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 850 Henry Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-1836 Fax: 501-337-7935

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669938049

Michael S Higginbotham, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Higginbotham Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1002 Schneider Drive

Suite 104

Malvern, AR 72104 URL: https://www.

higginbothamfamilyclinic.com Phone: 501-337-9994

Fax: 501-337-9964 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619992377

Rimantas Kazakevicius, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

1424 Tanner Street Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-332-8612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Laura L Lester, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Malvern & Handicap Accessible

1234 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-9066 Fax: 501-332-5265

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:15am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568801447



# Family Medicine cont. Hot Spring County cont.

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Inc Malvern

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

## Shawn Purifoy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Malvern Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 850 Henry Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-1836 Fax: 501-337-7935

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861450942

## Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Inc Malvern

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon: 8:00am-6:15pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

## Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Inc Malvern

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

## **Howard County**

## Charles Brian Caldwell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Development Disorder, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible

508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852

URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1629398268

## Charles Brian Caldwell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slande

Disorders: Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Development Disorder, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Howard Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible

110 Medical Circle Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-6060 Fax: 870-845-6058

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1629398268

## Clay W Ferguson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ferguson Health Care & Handicap Accessible 114 South Main

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-0033 Fax: 870-451-9878

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518962968

## Brian T Oge, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Oge Family Medical Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 119 Medical Circle

Suite 3

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-451-9199 Fax: 870-451-9442

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972508984

## Ngozidilenna Ada Wilkins, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring

Disorder

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Howard Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 110 Medical Circle Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-6060 Fax: 870-845-6058 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1841636354

## **Independence County**

## Julia Lee Allen, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Batesville Family Care & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street

Suite 300 Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-1126 Fax: 870-793-1180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780670257

## Mary Stanton Anderson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 48

& Handicap Accessible
4100 Harrison Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-307-0001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083611057

## Jennifer Lynne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female

ARcare 41 Batesville Southside & Handicap Accessible 2450 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-4948 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801035662

closed



# Family Medicine cont. Independence County

Robert V Baker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Batesville Family Care & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 300 Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-1126 Fax: 870-793-1180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336136530

Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

501 Vine Street Newark, AR 72562 Phone: 870-799-3299 Fax: 870-799-8924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366449274

Verona T Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Pleasant Plains Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 6200 Batesville Boulevard Pleasant Plains, AR 72568 Phone: 501-345-2182 Fax: 501-345-8804

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255436549

Verona T Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Verona T Brown MD

& Handicap Accessible 413 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-3223 Fax: 870-793-6069

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255436549

Verona T Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Abuse WRMC Medical Complex Southside & Handicap Accessible

1217 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2800 Fax: 870-262-2815

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255436549

Andy M Davidson, MD

Gender: Male WRMC Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 2000 Harrison Street Suite D Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-4724 Fax: 870-793-4725

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

**Dylan Estes** 

Gender: Male Batesville Family Care & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 300

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-1126 Fax: 870-793-1180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003278144

Kevin Wade Falwell JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Falwell Family Medicine, Pa 2201 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-0264 Fax: 870-307-0382

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356373286

David Glen Fielder, MD

Gender: Male Batesville Family Care & Handicap Accessible

1215 Sidney Street Suite 300

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-1126 Fax: 870-793-1180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821084377

David Glen Fielder, MD

Gender: Male WRMC Medical Complex Southside & Handicap Accessible 1217 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-262-2815

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821084377

Dana Denise Fryman, FNP-CS

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 48

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1841798105

Salman Faisal Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White River Emergency Physicians 1

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Fax: 870-262-6541

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427150036

Randall E Hunt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Batesville Family Care & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 300 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-1126

Fax: 870-793-1180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306835756

Alexandra Kurtzweil, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 48 4100 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Independence County

cont.

Julia Anne Patterson Roulier, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

UAMS North Central Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1993 Harrison Street

Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336135805

Brenan D Smith, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 41 Batesville Southside & Handicap Accessible 2450 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-4948 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972099059

William J Waldrip, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Batesville Family Care & Handicap Accessible

1215 Sidney Street Suite 300

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-1126 Fax: 870-793-1180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427044999

Melissa M Wright, MD

Gender: Female
WRMC Medical Complex Southside
& Handicap Accessible
1217 Batesville Boulevard
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-262-2800
Fax: 870-262-2815
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992762504

## **Izard County**

David L Brightwell, PA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARcare 100 Melbourne & Handicap Accessible 54 Tate Springs Road Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538485941

Verona T Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Melbourne Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1526 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4344

Fax: 870-368-3051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255436549

Terry L Burns, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Melbourne Medical Clinic க் Handicap Accessible 1526 East Main Street

Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4344 Fax: 870-368-3051

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801908108

Andy M Davidson, MD

Gender: Male Melbourne Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1526 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4344 Fax: 870-368-3051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

Dana Denise Fryman, FNP-CS

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 23 Horseshoe Bend & Handicap Accessible 805 Third Street Horseshoe Bnd, AR 72512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1841798105

Robert Lane, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Izard County Medical Center Rural

Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-2476 Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 8:30am-

4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699741082

## Jackson County

Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-262-3242 Fax: 870-264-2896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366449274

Verona T Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Abuse

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 100 East Main Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255436549

Terry L Burns, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2200 Malcolm Avenue

Suite B Newport, AR 72112

Phone: 870-512-2500 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



## Family Medicine cont. Jackson County cont.

Terry L Burns, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892 Fax: 870-264-2896

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801908108

## Andy M Davidson, MD

Gender: Male

Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2200 Malcolm Avenue

Suite B

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-512-2500 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

## Andy M Davidson, MD

Gender: Male

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 100 East Main Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

## Andy M Davidson, MD

Gender: Male Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892 Fax: 870-264-2896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

## Dana Denise Fryman, FNP-CS

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 45 Newport 114 Ray ST

Newport, AR 72112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1841798105

#### Roger L Green, MD

Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group Newport & Handicap Accessible 1420 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275537912

#### Roger L Green, MD

Gender: Male Harris Medical Clinics Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street

Suite G

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275537912

## Roger L Green, MD

Gender: Male

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275537912

## Randall E Hunt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Malcolm Avenue

Suite B

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-512-2500 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306835756

#### Randall E Hunt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

102 Elm Street

Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892 Fax: 870-264-2896

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306835756

## Matthew Patrick Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1500 McClain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-9337 Fax: 870-217-0312

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083689855

## Nicole M Lawson, MD

Gender: Female Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Malcolm Avenue

Suite B

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-512-2500 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114992732

## lan Parker, DO

Gender: Male

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892

Fax: 870-264-2896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124387139

## Ian Parker, DO

Gender: Male Unity Health Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124387139

#### Virgincita Fuentes Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Harris Medical Clinic - Newport & Handicap Accessible

2000 McLain Street Suite B

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-3518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346552148

## Virgincita Fuentes Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320

Fax: 870-523-9107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346552148



# Family Medicine cont. Jackson County cont.

Julia Anne Patterson Roulier, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Tuckerman Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892 Fax: 870-264-2896

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336135805

Melissa M Wright, MD

Gender: Female Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2200 Malcolm Avenue Suite B

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-512-2500 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992762504

## Jefferson County

Mohanned H Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1053725499

Mohanned H Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 4201 South Mulberry Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1053725499

Simmie Armstrong Jr, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Simmie Armstrong, MD & Handicap Accessible 1400 West 43rd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-6461 Fax: 870-535-0594

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1033102181

Harvey M Attwood, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible

1600 West 40th Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568407088

Harvey M Attwood, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6000 Fax: 870-541-6034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568407088

Keith G Bennett, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427085075

Linda G Cabine, NP

Gender: Female Healthcare Plus & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive Suite G1

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-6600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932164084

Jason B Cobb, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-541-6000 Fax: 870-541-6034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215164629

Roy Douglas Coleman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doug Coleman MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1400 Claud Road White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-9499 Fax: 870-247-9495

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780641274

Marcus A Crouther, MD

Gender: Male College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613

Phone: 501-490-2440 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770520819

Marcus A Crouther, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770520819

Paul W Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Paul W Davis, Md **& Handicap Accessible** 7400 Dollarway Road Suite A

White Hall, AR 71612 Phone: 870-879-6791 Fax: 870-879-4476

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386637221

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932100534

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932100534

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 501-663-0055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932100534

closed

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom,

83



## Family Medicine cont. Jefferson County cont.

Kenneth Dill, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Health Associates of Southeast

Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive Suite 202

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-541-8701 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780877969

Kenneth Dill, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Family Health Associates of Southeast

Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 6810 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-8701

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780877969

Kenneth Dill. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Health Associates of Southeast

Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 6811 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-8701

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780877969

Kenneth Dill. MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthcare Plus & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive Suite G1

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-8701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780877969

Herbert F Fendley, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6008 Fax: 870-541-6034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1568499986

Martha Flowers, MD

Gender: Female Martha A Flowers, M.D & Handicap Accessible 1401 S State Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-5523 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669430682

Kimberly Kay Golden, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Altheimer Center

309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Phone: 870-766-8411

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003038167

Kimberly Kay Golden, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Phone: 501-490-2440

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003038167

Kimberly Kay Golden, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003038167

John E Harris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic- White Hall

& Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 104

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-7632 Fax: 870-247-7641

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902888720

Rvan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

Richard Justiss, MD

Gender: Male Justiss Lindsey Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1601 W 40th Ave Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-1819 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982631313

Richard Justiss, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-541-6008 Fax: 870-541-6034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982631313

Larisa Kachowski, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6008 Fax: 870-541-6034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023214574



# Family Medicine cont. Jefferson County cont.

Manuel R Kelley, MD

Gender: Male Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083670830

## Manuel R Kelley, MD

Gender: Male
College Station Center
& Handicap Accessible
4206 Frazier Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71613
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083670830

## Manuel R Kelley, MD

Gender: Male
Jefferson Comprehensive Care
1101 Tennessee Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Phone: 870-543-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083670830

## Jeremiah N Keng, DO

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Southeast Arkansas Emergency
Physicians LLP
& Handicap Accessible

4201 South Mulberry Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 866-916-5259 Mon-Thur: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Fri:

2:00pm-11:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437166691

## Toni L Middleton, MD

Gender: Female UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6000 Fax: 870-541-6034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093750671

#### Darrell R Over, MD

Gender: Male
Justiss Lindsey Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
1601 W 40th Ave
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-535-1819
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700842218

#### Darrell R Over, MD

Gender: Male UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6008 Fax: 870-541-6034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700842218

#### Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

## Atiya N Waheed, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Phone: 870-543-2380 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
NPI: 1326097197

Timothee T Wilkin, DO Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Tim Wilkin D.O., P.A. & Handicap Accessible 8608 Dollarway Road Suite C

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-8900 Fax: 870-247-8903

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1225188121

## Johnson County

## James Brian Cotner, MD

Gender: Male Spada Creek Emergency Physicians

LLC & Handicap Accessible 1100 East Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5454

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164482162

## Laurie S Fisher, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Lamar School District Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
635 Childers Avenue
Lamar, AR 72846
URL: https://www.rvpcs.org
Phone: 479-885-3966
Fax: 479-668-4909

Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477523215

#### Laurie S Fisher, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Street

Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477523215

## Darren Scott Freeman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740442284

## Janet Elizabeth Guyer, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-4881

Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003900549

85



## Family Medicine cont. Johnson County cont.

John Benjamin Jacobs, MD

Gender: Male

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780654053

Wanda Vega Mcmicheal, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619994316

Shawn Scarberry Miller, MD

Gender: Female Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Wed: 8:30am-4:30pm. Thur: 9:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023278983

Ronald D Schlabach, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible

635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831184837

John C Urban, DO

Gender: Male Lamar School District Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124195698

Rollin A Wycoff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 708 N Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-3282

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356338800

## Lafayette County

Patrick David Antoon, MD

Gender: Male Antoon Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 218 Church Street Stamps, AR 71860 Phone: 870-533-1300 Fax: 870-533-1303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1891090262

James C Arrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cabun Rural Health Service & Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-5781 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861455354

James C Arrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lewisville Family Practice Center & Handicap Accessible

1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845

Phone: 870-921-5781 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861455354

## Lawrence County

Charles Duward Davidson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lawrence County Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1210 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3543 Fax: 870-886-3252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457425902

Kevin M Diamond, MD

Gender: Male Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073687505

Kevin M Diamond, MD

Gender: Male

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba

Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 201 North Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101

Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073687505

Kevin M Diamond, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-4122 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Lawrence County cont.

Kevin M Diamond, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba

Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434

Phone: 870-869-3101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073687505

Kevin M Diamond, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073687505

Sandra L Howard, FNP

Gender: Female

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba

Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

1309 West Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184010340

Sandra L Howard, FNP

Gender: Female

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184010340

Sandra L Howard, FNP

Gender: Female

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184010340

Cassandra Lou Hunter, MD

Gender: Female

Lawrence County Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1210 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3543

Fax: 870-886-3252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003250945

William C Kent, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible

1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-1200

Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316943632

Shawn Cherie Peyton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lawrence County Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

1210 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3543

Fax: 870-886-3252

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124192695

Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female

Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-869-3104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1114468923

Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible

1309 West Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3211

Fax: 870-886-9027 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1114468923

Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba

Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible

201 North Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434

Phone: 870-869-3101

Fax: 870-869-3104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1114468923

Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba

Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434

Phone: 870-869-3101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1114468923

Sebastian Augustine Spades III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawrence County Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

1210 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3543

Fax: 870-886-3252

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417021007

Clay Reed Spencer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawrence County Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1210 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3543

Fax: 870-886-3252 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255413092

Lee County

Thomas O Bailey, MD

Gender: Male

Lee County Cooperative Clinic

**& Handicap Accessible** 

530 W Atkins Boulevard

Marianna, AR 72360 URL: https://www.

leecountycooperativeclinic.com

Phone: 870-295-5225 Fax: 870-295-4070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1851403422



## Family Medicine cont. **Lincoln County**

Paul Frederick Whipple, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Paul Whipple DO PA & Handicap Accessible 557 Kirkwood Road Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-5391 Fax: 870-628-5393

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1447335708

## Little River County

George K Covert, MD

Gender: Male Covert Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 122 Southern Drive Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-6940 Fax: 870-898-4191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922090836

## Toni T Womble, APRN

Gender: Female Little River Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Fax: 870-898-4136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134458243

#### Toni T Womble, APRN

Gender: Female Memorial Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Suite C Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-4100 Fax: 870-898-4136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134458243

## Logan County

#### Steven M Erwin, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris. AR 72855 Phone: 479-314-6101

Fax: 479-963-6155 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699733741

#### Janet Elizabeth Guyer, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003900549

## Tabasum Imran, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-5433 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801057583

## Tabasum Imran, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Booneville & Handicap Accessible 128 Daniel Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801057583

#### Charles Woodrow Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-312-2050 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124035993

## Madhulika Krish, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 W Main Street

Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Spanish, Bengali

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538168505

## Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22

Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300

Fax: 479-431-2051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023278983

## Charles D Parker, MD

Gender: Male River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-431-2050 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Jason Dean Richey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Paris

& Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2132

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427070606

## Jason Dean Richey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2000 E Wood Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 844-963-3243

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427070606

## Jason Dean Richey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427070606

## Christopher Saito, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710333562

closed



# Family Medicine cont. **Lonoke County**

Sharon Yvonne Abrams, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 47 Lonoke & Handicap Accessible 1310 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437287620

Sharon Yvonne Abrams, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 93 Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 105 North Jackson Street Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-3525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437287620

Leslie F Anderson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 130 JFK Boulevard Lonoke, AR 72086

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-676-0858 Fax: 501-552-7978

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Brenda H Ashley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Unity Health North Cabot Family

Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1911 North 2nd Street

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-5757 Fax: 501-843-5700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Charles W Ball JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARCare 47 Lonoke & Handicap Accessible 1310 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720020738

Jessica M Berry, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 46 Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 5830 Highway 5 Cabot, AR 72023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376020917

Mayumi Cayde Leslie, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457485013

Raymond K Coker, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street

England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457316556

Noble B Daniel III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic England

& Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407812126

Amy Marie Daniel, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot & Handicap Accessible 205 Westport Drive

Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316963234

Kristina Dulaney, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 17 Carlisle & Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1487000808

Jerry L Harvey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jerry Harvey Do Pa & Handicap Accessible 15361 Highway 5

Suite E

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: http://www.greystoneclinic.com

Phone: 501-605-9355 Fax: 501-605-9366

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Leslie Ann Henry-Parks, MD

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 1106 S Pine Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-239-5111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457596959

**Dustin Hoover, MD** 

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 205 Westport Drive

Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1013304393

Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-

mq00:8 Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Lonoke County cont.

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1912962143

#### Jason A Merrick, MD

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Cabot Medical Care & Handicap Accessible 2037 W Main Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-4555 Fax: 501-743-1550 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578524435

### John M Morris, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARcare 46 Cabot & Handicap Accessible 5830 Highway 5 Cabot, AR 72023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639689763

## John M Morris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 47 Lonoke & Handicap Accessible 1310 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639689763

### Miriam G Morse, MD

Gender: Female Cabot Medical Care & Handicap Accessible 2037 W Main Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-743-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

#### Stephanie A Patyk, DO

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346679388

#### Srinivasan C Ramaswamy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Excel Health of Cabot & Handicap Accessible 2251 Bill Foster Memorial Highway

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3345

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942247317

## Joseph William Reardon III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot & Handicap Accessible

205 Westport Drive Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Joseph F Shotts, MD Gender: Male

Cabot Medical Care & Handicap Accessible 2037 W Main Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-843-4555 Fax: 501-743-1550 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Floyd A Shurley JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Unity Health North Cabot Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1911 North 2nd Street

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-5757 Fax: 501-843-5700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Jeffrey D Stamp, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Cabot Medical Care & Handicap Accessible 2037 West Main Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-4555 Fax: 501-743-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023079985

## Ramon Andaya Vista JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 47 Lonoke & Handicap Accessible 1310 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-0181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912219478

## Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538107511



# Family Medicine cont. Lonoke County cont.

Dennis B Yelvington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932164035

## Madison County

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740

Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1902245889

Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

Danny Lynn Proffitt, MD

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306805379

## Marion County

Shawn Bogle, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

BRMC - Ahrens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 414 Old West Main Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-4221 Fax: 870-449-6777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497745830

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902245889

Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 358 East Valley Street

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

Lawrence H Meyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386633691

Danny Lynn Proffitt, MD

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Marion County cont.

Rebecca L Simon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134340276

## Miller County

Sheila Corbett, FNP

Gender: Female East Texas Border Health Clinic 4077 Jefferson Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-330-9200 Fax: 870-330-9439

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1922578806

## Michael R Downs, MD

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000

Fax: 870-779-6055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639177959

## Russell E Mayo, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568469211

#### Matthew W Nix. MD

Gender: Male **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184680530

## Matthew W Nix, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184680530

#### Jerry B Stringfellow, MD

Gender: Male

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1307 Trinity Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-6467 Fax: 870-216-0061

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922004266

## Jerry B Stringfellow, MD

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences & Handicap Accessible

3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922004266

#### Chervl Verma, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588807655

## Cheryl Verma, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588807655

## Mississippi County

## Brian Anthony Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 111 South Main Leachville, AR 72438 Phone: 870-539-1115 Fax: 870-930-9377 870-539-1125

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-4:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205064581

## Lyndon Ryan Ramirez, APRN

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 616 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370

Phone: 870-563-5888 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750804530

### Ronald D Smith, MD

Gender: Male Ronald D Smith & Handicap Accessible 527 North Sixth Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-4541 Fax: 870-762-2390

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-10:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275572380

## Sejal Pratapji Thakor, MD

Gender: Female Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 602 West Union Suite B Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-6504 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912136227

## **Monroe County**

## Raymond K Coker, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street

Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457316556

## Noble B Daniel III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon

& Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407812126



# Family Medicine cont. Monroe County cont.

Marion E Hord, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349

Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235194481

## Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

## Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street

Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible

198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley

& Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021

Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871676403

## Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029

Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871676403

## Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc (AR) & Handicap Accessible 245 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3381 Fax: 870-747-3631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

## Stephanie A Patyk, DO

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley

৬ Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue

Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346679388

## Stephanie A Patyk, DO

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon க் Handicap Accessible

198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346679388

## Richard R Wilson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc (AR) & Handicap Accessible 245 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029

Phone: 870-747-3381 Fax: 870-747-3631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871537084

## Dennis B Yelvington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405

Fax: 870-734-3438 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932164035

## Dennis B Yelvington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street

Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932164035

## **Montgomery County**

## Jimmy L Barrow, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Montgomery County Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244 Fax: 870-867-4254

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276003

### Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Montgomery County Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244 Fax: 870-867-4254

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



## Family Medicine cont. **Montgomery County**

Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Montgomery County Community

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244 Fax: 870-867-4254

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female

Montgomery County Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244

Fax: 870-867-4254 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

## Nevada County

Charles A Vermont, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North

Suite 2 Prescott, AR 71857

Islander

Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912904251

## **Newton County**

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

## **Ouachita County**

Lawrence F Braden, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1447223060

Mark R Crump, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ouachita Valley Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578530366

William D Dedman, MD

Gender: Male Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750342804

Fax: 870-837-6878

Erin Goss, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861526121

Judson Nathan Hout, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ouachita County Medical Center ER 638 California Avenue Southwest Camden, AR 71701

Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932183142

Judson Nathan Hout, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ouachita County Medical Physicians & Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932183142

Judson Nathan Hout, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Stephens Community Clinic & Handicap Accessible 113 Ruby Street Stephens, AR 71764 Phone: 870-836-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932183142

Johnathan Lewis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101

Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699741298

David H Mosley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1619943271

## **Perry County**

Melissa Dian Seme, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Clinic Perryville & Handicap Accessible 518 North Fourche Avenue Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-5543 Fax: 501-889-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. **Phillips County**

Lj Patrick Bell II, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bell-Winston Clinic & Handicap Accessible

626 Poplar

Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8163 Fax: 870-338-7810

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm,

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871589309

Scott A Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Cypert Ridge Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 812 B Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8308 Fax: 870-338-7702

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811963325

James H Pillow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pillow Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1008 Main Street Marvell, AR 72366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588698906

James H Pillow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pillow Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 101 Shirley Hicks Lane Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-572-5996 Fax: 870-572-4471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588698906

## Pike County

Mark Alexander Floyd, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities

- Murfreesboro Family P 319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958

Phone: 870-285-3118 Fax: 870-285-2759

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437118684

Kevin D Hale, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801

Fax: 870-356-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922101716

Matthew D Hulsey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275573750

Lisa P Martin, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities - Murfreesboro Family P

319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3118

Fax: 870-285-2759 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750354007

Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770538308

## **Poinsett County**

Sumner R Cullom, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 260 West Broad Street Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-3180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902885015

John Timothy Dow, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 1300 Industrial Park Drive Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1122 Fax: 870-930-9377 870-418-1126

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386605491

Vonda G Houchin, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Vonda Gale Houchin MD & Handicap Accessible 802 Illinois

Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-578-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467448837

Joy Catherine Skaug, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 1300 Industrial Park Drive Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1122 Fax: 870-930-9377 870-418-1126

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. **Polk County**

Joseph A Aldrich JR, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mena Family Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396732202

## Jimmy L Barrow, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Mena Street

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street

Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276003

### Larry Bruce Brashears, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449 Fax: 479-437-3454 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831110758

#### Hunter Kelso Carrington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Care Family Medicine Mena **PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992016638

#### Steven P Forrest, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Walk in Center

& Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-4:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194921635

## Patrick James Fox. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Mena Street

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003963208

#### Patrick James Fox, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mena Family Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003963208

#### Gretchen Laurel Goodnight, APRN

Gender: Female Mountain View Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1102 Crestwood Circle Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-7301 Fax: 479-394-7160

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134425705

## Gretchen Laurel Goodnight, APRN

Gender: Female

Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus

& Handicap Accessible 139 School Lane Mena. AR 71953

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1134425705

## Leslie Ann Henry-Parks, MD

Gender: Female General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457596959

## Matthew D Hulsey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness First Care Family Medicine Mena

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275573750

## Michael Timothy Kittell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 501-313-4271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1659523124

## Richard Lochala, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountain View Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1102 Crestwood Circle Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-7301

Fax: 479-394-7160 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Polk County cont.

Michael Samuel Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

First Care Family Medicine Mena

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457390734

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections INC 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Mena Street Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Anne L Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus & Handicap Accessible 139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2932

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386623049

Clayton H Nash, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083618953

Anna Janette Parchman, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Care Family Medicine Mena

**PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1578565321

Jodi Lynette Sanson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Care Family Medicine Mena PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770538308

Stacy Scott, APRN

Gender: Female Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467979229

Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections Mena Street Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthy Connections, Inc. ቴ Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449 Fax: 479-437-3454

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus

க் Handicap Accessible 139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2932

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Mena Street Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-437-3449 Fax: 479-437-3454

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus **& Handicap Accessible** 139 School Lane

Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2932

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

Sherilyn Webb, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449 Fax: 479-437-3454 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427062058

Pope County

Edward Lucas Andrada, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 1600 West C Place Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-967-7717

Fax: 866-280-8464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730145814



# Family Medicine cont. Pope County cont.

Edward Lucas Andrada, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W C Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-7717

Fax: 866-280-8464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Arlis Dale Barton, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1730145814

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

8970 South Market Street Dover, AR 72837 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-331-3880 Fax: 479-331-3788

& Handicap Accessible

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528024866

James M Carter, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

1600 West C Place Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-967-7717

Fax: 866-280-8464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518923861

James Richard Fulmer JR. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC Pottsville Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5395 W Ash Street

Suite 2

Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-880-1118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093030918

Nathan R Henderson, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 8970 South Market Street

Dover, AR 72837 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-331-3880

Fax: 479-331-3788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013250182

Nathan R Henderson, MD

Gender: Male St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2424 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-858-1117 Fax: 479-219-5224

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013250182

Robert Leighton Hubley, DO

Gender: Male St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659537736

Rvan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

Charles A Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720003247

Timothy S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

1601 North Church Atkins, AR 72823 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-641-2255 Fax: 479-641-1889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023074119

Stephen P King, MD

Gender: Male St Mary Physician Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1144266727

Herbert Anderson Lewis IV, MD

Gender: Male

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558657635

Gregory M Loyd, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible

209 South Portland Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 479-967-0691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932170404

Michael Mcalister, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629398276

Andrew M Monfee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Monfee Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible

3812 W Main Russellville, AR 72811 Phone: 479-968-1245 Fax: 479-968-4137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447257142



# Family Medicine cont. Pope County cont.

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA 511 West Main Stre

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

## Fauzia Qadir, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

siander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

## Sarah Elisabeth Robertson, MD

Gender: Female

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1649238262

## Jeremy Wayne Saul, MD

Gender: Male
Elite Med
& Handicap Accessible
2424 West Main
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-858-1117
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437350600

#### Stanley D Teeter, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Wesley C Thomas, MD

Gender: Male

Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 479-967-3370 Fax: 479-967-2775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548226632

## Kenneth Blair Turner, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Conway Regional Medical Clinic-Russellville

& Handicap Accessible 108 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7170 Fax: 479-968-7607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003803321

## Leslie D Ward, MD

Gender: Female CRMC Pottsville Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5395 W Ash Street Suite 2

Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-880-1118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861695132

## Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

## Lavon J Wood, MD

Gender: Female Wood MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 1605 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-219-5008 Fax: 479-219-5025

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427251776

#### Jeff K Yates, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932165024

## Jeff K Yates, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Valley Health Services of Hector & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-9101 Fax: 479-284-4210

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932165024

## **Prairie County**

## Raymond K Coker, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064

Phone: 870-255-3321 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457316556

## Noble B Daniel III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen

& Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3321 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407812126

#### Kristina Dulaney, APRN

Gender: Female
ARcare 30 Des Arc
Handicap Accessible
405 Highway 11 North
Des Arc, AR 72040
Phone: 870-534-3449
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1487000808

## Marion E Hord, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen
& Handicap Accessible

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3321 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1235194481



# Family Medicine cont. Prairie County cont.

Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-674-6117 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

## Seth M Kleinbeck, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 151 S Livermore Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3321 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912962143

## Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3594 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

## Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3954 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871676403

#### Stephanie A Patyk, DO

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-674-6117 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346679388

## Dennis B Yelvington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3954 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932164035

## Pulaski County

## Justin William Allen, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers

& Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive

Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-812-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083024848

#### Melanie L Amick, APRN

Gender: Female

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942769427

## Yevgeniy O Apostolov, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285977769

## Robert Warren Balentine JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4670

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609927706

#### Devon Ree Ballard, MD

Gender: Male

Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Tania Barham

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## **Ashley Benton**

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Gastroenterology

Clinic, PA **& Handicap Accessible** 212 Natural Resource Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-7200 Fax: 501-664-7205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003389834

## Michael P Berry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Lakewood

& Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-758-2294 Fax: 501-758-7877

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Harold B Betton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Harold B Betton Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 1505 W 11th Street Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-376-1160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Camille S Braswell, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics

handicap Accessible
16221 Saint Vincent Way
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-552-8150
Fax: 501-552-8199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

Jasmine Amena Brathwaite, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083925994

Jasmine Amena Brathwaite, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Geriatric
North Little Rock Family Practice
& Handicap Accessible
505 W Pershing Boulevard
Suite C
N Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: 501-945-2033 Fax: 501-945-2303

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083925994

Jasmine Amena Brathwaite, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083925994

Carrie M Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Carrie M Brown, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Jeffrey John Carfagno, MD

Gender: Male
Jeff J. Carfagno, MD
& Handicap Accessible
1900 Club Manor
Suite 105
Maumelle, AR 72113
Phone: 501-851-8400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073616934

Inge Renate Carter, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental
Disability, Homelessness, Physical
Disability, Serious Mental Illness

Carter Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 521

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-9994 Fax: 501-663-9997

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104851641

Robert B Casper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Michael D Cassat, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285662957

Elton R Cleveland, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive

Suite 300 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-753-4132 Fax: 501-753-4176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235204140

Elton R Cleveland, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-753-4132

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235204140

John Allen Cockerell, MD

Gender: Male Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669867099

Keith W Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Russell Cranford, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Pleasant Valley

& Handicap Accessible 11719 Hinson Road Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-2875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Marcus A Crouther, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue

Suite 125

Little Rock, AR 72207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Karen D Crowell, MD

Gender: Female Pinnacle Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 13100 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-975-1915

Mon: 8:30am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Sanjay Reuben Dass, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Substance

Abuse

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness. Physical Disability CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2500 East 6th Street

Little Rock, AR 72202 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4710

Fax: 501-376-2084 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265497242

## Sanjay Reuben Dass, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness. Substance

Abuse DDS Medical PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2323 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-791-2323

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265497242

## Sanjay Reuben Dass, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Substance

St Vincent Infirmary Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 220 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-5959

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265497242

## Sanjay Reuben Dass, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Substance

Abuse

St Vincent Infirmary Medical Center 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-255-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265497242

## Sanjay Reuben Dass, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: Chronic Illness, Substance

Abuse

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265497242

## Joe D Daugherty, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Daugherty & Daugherty Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1409 W Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0576 Fax: 501-982-0041

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912965187

## John L Daugherty, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Daugherty & Daugherty Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1409 W Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0576 Fax: 501-982-0041

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124076922

## Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

2525 Willow Suite 1

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932100534

## Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female

Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125

Little Rock, AR 72207

Phone: 501-663-0055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932100534

## Robert Jeffrey Eisenach, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Aleobe Eruemulor, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 15111 Highway 165 Scott. AR 72142

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-7999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538555248

## Barry G Ford, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4208 North Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-228-7200 Fax: 501-228-2285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Michael F Ford, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics ★ Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Gilbert C Foster, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Thur: 10:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Julea G Garner, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 300

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-753-4132 Fax: 501-753-4176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1417913484

## Kimberly Dawn Gartman, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Lakewood & Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-758-2294 Fax: 501-758-7877

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467419036

#### David Gerson, MD

501-833-1716

Gender: Male Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Kimberly Kay Golden, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2525 Willow

Suite 1 North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-812-0225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1003038167

## Kimberly Kay Golden, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1003038167

## Adam P Grant, DO

Gender: Male North Little Rock Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 505 W Pershing Boulevard Suite C N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-945-2033 Fax: 501-945-2303

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1487074639

## Benny J Green, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Benny J Green MD PA & Handicap Accessible 14309 Cantrell Road

Suite 7

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-224-6727 Fax: 501-224-0374 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1609873983

## Temekis D Hampton, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Holly Handloser, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## NPI: 1497866149

## Alexander L Hargis

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## NPI: 1407380082

#### Gary E Harper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 123 Pearl Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-375-3000 Fax: 501-375-1317

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## NPI: 1689651911

#### Kala Carol Hart, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1457818353

## Abeer Hashmi, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Maumelle Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 501 Millwood Circle Suite E

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-9990 Fax: 501-803-9991

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1467573360

## Abeer Hashmi, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Southwest Family Practice PA & Handicap Accessible 6924 Geyer Springs Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-562-1463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Salman Faisal Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Maumelle Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 501 Millwood Circle Suite E

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-9990 Fax: 501-803-9991

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: French, Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427150036

## Salman Faisal Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Southwest Family Practice PA

6924 Geyer Springs Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-562-1463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427150036

## William L Hawkins, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-202-2000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720044548

## Richard L Hayes, MD

Gender: Male

AR Central Primary Care DBA 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900 Fax: 501-985-6022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Richard A Heck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Lakewood

k Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-2294 Fax: 501-758-7877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295833739

## Leslie Ann Henry-Parks, MD

Gender: Female

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000 Fax: 501-313-4268 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457596959

## Kevin C Hiegel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue

Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4810

Fax: 501-663-1256 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## James T Hodges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 11215 Hermitage Road Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## James T Hodges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 11415 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5220 Fax: 501-228-7095

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Jay D Holland, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Hillcrest Fam Practice & Handicap Accessible 4601 Woodlawn Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-0769

Fax: 501-960-8987 Mon-Fri: 9:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Jamie D Howard, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Rvan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

## Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

ዜ Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

## Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

A Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

## Stephen A Humbard, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Stephen A Humbard MD & Handicap Accessible 28 Rahling Circle S2 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-448-2510 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Elizabeth W Irby, DO

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Pleasant Valley

& Handicap Accessible 11719 Hinson Road

Suite 110 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-2875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

John Jayroe, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4810 Fax: 501-663-1256

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801246129

Chrystal D Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Primary Care Of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue

Suite 515

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-666-6100 Fax: 501-666-6107

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Alan C Johnston, MD

Gender: Male

AR Central Primary Care DBA 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900 Fax: 501-985-6022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679579650

Alan C Johnston, MD

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679579650

Kenneth R Johnston, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4208 North Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-228-7200

Fax: 501-228-2285 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Ralph F Joseph II, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881686962

Eric N Joseph, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699118141

William F Joseph, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Ronald F Kahn, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1700973856

Manuel R Kelley, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Comprehensive Care & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike College Station, AR 72053 Phone: 501-490-2440 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083670830

closed

Manuel R Kelley, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2525 Willow Suite 1 North Little Rock, AR 72114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083670830

Manuel R Kelley, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue

Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083670830

Robert B Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chenal Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 11215 Hermitage Road Suite 103

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-1929 Fax: 501-219-0021

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Stephen P King, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1144266727

Michael Timothy Kittell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-313-4271 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1659523124

Daniel A Knight, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Shashank Kraleti, MD

Gender: Male 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

closed



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Derek Lewis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Primary Care Clinic & Handicap Accessible 6209 W 12th Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-663-5221 Fax: 501-663-6759

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Soren C Louvring, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1407810641

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 5905 R Street Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-9415 Fax: 501-663-1874

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154582799

Soren C Louvring, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent Medical Center North **ER Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-552-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154582799

Gregory M Loyd, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932170404

Sridhar Reddy Madgula, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-982-2108

Fax: 501-982-4951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083808067

Benjamin G McDonald, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 11415 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-224-5220 Fax: 501-228-9828

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184935827

Sarah Beth McKenzie, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 300

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-753-4132 Fax: 501-753-4176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043546930

Oksana Melnyk, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BH Family Clinic - Baptist Health Drive & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-0500 Fax: 501-217-9400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Nosheen Amir Mian, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7709 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-7262 Fax: 501-907-8000

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-11:30am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376631689

Susan E Miller, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 870-946-0300

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

Miriam G Morse, MD

Gender: Female AR Central Primary Care DBA 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900

Fax: 501-985-6022

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Sikandar Murad, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: AIDS/HIV Little Rock Walk In Clinic & Handicap Accessible 802 North University Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-291-2322

Mon-Fri: 12:00pm-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003875501

Fred G Nagel, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic Maumelle

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7400 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Shiva Prasad Nallur, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Little Rock, AR 72204

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Telugu, Hindi, Kannada Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Shiva Prasad Nallur, MD

Board Certified: Yes

Gender: Male

Islander

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 10000 Rodnev Parham Little Rock, AR 72227

Phone: 501-221-0888 Fax: 501-221-2769 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Telugu, Hindi, Kannada Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Shreelekha Nallur, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427331560

Lee Charles Nayles, MD

Gender: Male Nayles Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1400 Main Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-371-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164482592

## David A Nelsen JR. MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### David A Nelsen JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 521 Elm Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-6560

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Carmen T Paniagua, APNP

Gender: Female 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

## Lee B Parker, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427017342

#### Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

#### Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

## Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

## Robin J Perry, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Mark A Peterson, MD

Gender: Male AR Central Primary Care DBA 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900 Fax: 501-985-6022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407810898

## Christopher Lacye Pittman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible

4208 North Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-228-7200 Fax: 501-228-2285

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407860539

## John Pounders, MD

Gender: Male Autumn Road Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: http://www.arfp.com Phone: 501-227-6363 Fax: 501-227-8629

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497046015

closed

#### Priya Priyambada, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sat: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1649535519

#### Omar Qazi, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770991754

## Senthil K Raghavan, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 88 Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 11219 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## Srinivasan C Ramaswamy, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander St. Vincent Physician Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-3:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

William H Riley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

William K Riley, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558304659

Robert R Ritchie, MD

Gender: Male AR Central Primary Care DBA 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900 Fax: 501-985-6022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Aaron D Roberds, MD

Gender: Male AR Central Primary Care DBA 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900 Fax: 501-985-6022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710306089

Cindy Rowe, MD

Gender: Female Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558304527

Martha Lucia Rueda, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962607457

Martha Lucia Rueda, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander St. Vincent Physician Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 10000 Rodnev Parham Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-221-0888 Fax: 501-221-2769 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962607457

Martha Lucia Rueda, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962607457

Martha Lucia Rueda, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150

Fax: 501-552-8199 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962607457

William Lyman Rutledge, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

William L Rutledge, MD & Handicap Accessible 9712 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-8800 Fax: 501-954-8806

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1003820036

Carolyn S Saccente, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Carolyn S Saccente, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

closed

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Carolyn S Saccente, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Geetabahen A Sakariya, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1144517129

Kenneth Morgan Sauer, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Supportive Medicine 11001 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-812-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Rose M Shaw-Bullock, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Primary Care Clinic & Handicap Accessible

6209 W 12th Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-663-5221 Fax: 501-663-6759

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790749943



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Rose M Shaw-Bullock, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Little Rock Primary Care & Handicap Accessible 400 W Pershing Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-771-7717 Fax: 501-771-0550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1790749943

#### Susanna E Shermer, MD

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-2500 Fax: 501-664-0435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1043236748

### Susanna E Shermer, MD

Gender: Female
The Bridgeway Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
21 Bridgeway Road
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 800-245-0011
Fax: 616-532-7230
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1043236748

#### Harold K Short, MD

Gender: Male
AR Central Primary Care DBA
1300 Braden Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-985-5900
Fax: 501-985-6022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Muhammad Ali Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Spine and Pain Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3901 McCain Park Drive N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-975-3616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Language: Hindi, Urdu

Language. Hindi, Ordu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1437125481

#### Muhammad Ali Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Spine and Pain Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5700 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0184 Fax: 501-227-0187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1437125481

### Muhammad Ali Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Dr. Q Pain & Spine Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 3901 McCain Park Drive

Suite 102

North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-975-3616 Fax: 501-975-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### NPI: 1437125481

### Steve L Simpson, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Steve L Simpson, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Charles W Smith JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Brenan D Smith, DNP Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ArCare 111 Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Suite 1

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### NPI: 1972099059

# Izoumroud Osmanovna Soultanova, MD

Gender: Female
The Bridgeway Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
21 Bridgeway Road
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 501-771-1500
Fax: 616-532-7230
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1265626790

### Christi Steijen, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4677

Fax: 501-552-457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Erica T Stokes, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30 Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-455-1331 Fax: 501-455-5597

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1669812178

#### Erica T Stokes, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Family Clinic West
& Handicap Accessible
6015 Chenonceau Boulevard
Suite 140
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-868-8410
Fax: 501-868-8488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### NPI: 1669812178

### Leslie Stone, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1851581383



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Michael David Stout, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770576035

### R. Stephen Tucker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4208 North Rodney Parham Road

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-228-7200 Fax: 501-228-2285

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Edward J Vanderburg, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic West & Handicap Accessible 6015 Chenonceau Boulevard

Suite 140

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-868-8410 Fax: 501-868-8488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### William Brainerd Ventres, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932251006

### Mark Gerard Viegas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841589017

#### Mark Gerard Viegas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue

Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-552-7900 Fax: 501-664-0435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841589017

#### Mark Gerard Viegas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841589017

### Mark Gerard Viegas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Bridgeway Clinic & Handicap Accessible 21 Bridgeway Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 800-245-0011 Fax: 616-532-7230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841589017

#### Haley Elizabeth Vo, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 888-952-6772

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669676557

#### Daniel W Watson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Autumn Road Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road

Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: http://www.arfp.com Phone: 501-227-6363 Fax: 501-227-8629

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### James Edward Wilkerson III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083934632

### James Edward Wilkerson III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7709 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-7262 Fax: 501-907-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083934632

#### James Edward Wilkerson III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1083934632



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Robyn Wilkerson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sherwood, AR 72120 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-7262 Fax: 501-907-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891015442

### Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

### Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

### Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1538107511

### Irene Wright, APNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Randolph County

### Alexander J Baltz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1601 Market Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Alexander J Baltz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Joshua Don Barnett, MD

Gender: Male

Five Rivers Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-6000 Fax: 870-892-8100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1508398306

### Calixto Cazano, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible

141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-857-3346 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1114289899

#### Justin Drew Dawson, MD

Gender: Male

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1740279553

#### George Randall Guntharp, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas

& Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558485656

#### Michelle Alane Helton, DO

Gender: Female

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1194257378

### Marissa Hogan, NP

Gender: Female
Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
1601 Market Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-4467
Fax: 870-892-4407
Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

#### NPI: 1639621121

#### Marissa Hogan, NP

Gender: Female
Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
2901 Medical Center Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-4467
Fax: 870-892-4407
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-S closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### NPI: 1639621121

### Brent Edward Holt, MD

Gender: Male Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible

1601 Market Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Brent Edward Holt, MD

Gender: Male Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible

2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Randolph County cont.

Danny Bransford Holt, MD

Gender: Male

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780673368

Ashley M Karr, NP

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1601 Market Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295928018

Ashley M Karr, NP

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Suite 500 Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467

Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295928018

Clinton Boone Smith, DO

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336585926

Natasha Marie Wantulok, MD

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1601 Market Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457747297

Natasha Marie Wantulok, MD

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Suite 500

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457747297

### Saint Francis County

Susan Balke, DO

Gender: Female Webber Medical Complex & Handicap Accessible

328 Kittle Road Forrest City, AR 72335

Phone: 870-633-0220 Fax: 870-633-0212

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-11:30pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-11:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124013925

George Luther Conner III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

George Conner III MD & Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063460335

Brandy Davis, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Brandy Davis MD PA & Handicap Accessible 904 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-494-4000 Fax: 870-494-4033

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1629027313

James Meredith JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander James Meredith Jr, MD & Handicap Accessible 921 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335

Phone: 870-633-4711 Fax: 870-633-4850

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1639173420

### Saline County

Mark Albey, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Jennifer Nicole Ames, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 23157 I-30 Frontage Road

Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6850

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164734174

Cara B Ballard, MD

Gender: Female Benton Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 819 West Carpenter Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-8264 Fax: 501-778-7360

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Michael Beard, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 507 West Commerce Street Bryant, AR 72022

Phone: 501-847-0082 Fax: 501-847-6680

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Saline County cont.

Jill Jaggers Bryson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness UHS of Benton, LLC dba Rivendell Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 100 Rivendell Drive Benton, AR 72019 Fax: 501-794-0908

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518090703

#### **Evelyn Cathcart, MD** Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Jerry N Cavaneau, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Marcus Chu, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Family Practice Associates

& Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609188614

#### James Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Jared Dixon, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### NPI: 1780833707

### Cleveland T Hood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare

& Handicap Accessible 630 West South Street Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-860-7166 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

### Jeffrey S Mayfield, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Patricia G McGarry, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Salem Family Practice Clinic க் Handicap Accessible 6640 Congo Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: http://www.salemfamilypractice.

com/ Phone: 501-794-4110

Fax: 501-316-9360

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1891816153

#### Joseph Morgan, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861788028

#### Joseph P Nelson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538132279

#### Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

### Kristen N Pollich, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Saline County cont.

Jarrett Elaine Sherrill, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **Excel Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 3121 North Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-3292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346684594

Mark A Vice. MD

Gender: Male Benton Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 819 West Carpenter Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-8264 Fax: 501-778-7360

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Robert E Walton, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Robert E Walton, Do & Handicap Accessible 20798 Arch Street Dba East End Family Medicine

Hensley, AR 72065 Phone: 501-888-8200 Fax: 501-888-8201

Mon-Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 9:00am-1:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588613327

Kirk Watson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Chrysti L Williams, MD

Gender: Female Benton Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 819 West Carpenter Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-8264 Fax: 501-778-7360

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

### **Scott County**

Tabasum Imran, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-4135 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801057583

### Searcy County

Harold Bradford Allen, MD Gender: Male

Marshall Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 211 Airport Road Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-3327 Fax: 870-448-3798 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed:

8:00am-12:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770670879

#### Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

#### Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902245889

### Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

### Sebastian County

Sean B Baker, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-259-9286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508060641

#### Luc G Balis, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 9101 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72908

Phone: 479-274-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Lance Barton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 20 North Aster Street Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-4111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427085851

### Lance Barton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Valley Behavioral Health System

**Outpatient Program** & Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427085851

### Allen L Beachy, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 9101 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-274-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104853860



# Family Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Jonathan R. Broniste, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

River Valley Primary Care- Lavaca & Handicap Accessible 603 S Division Street Lavaca, AR 72941 Phone: 479-279-7700 Fax: 479-279-7701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275774440

Kathryn Jean Buffey, DO

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700267515

Timothy Buffey, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500

Fax: 479-452-2098 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164422663

Jennifer E Burks, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Bryan Hollan Clardy, MD

Gender: Male

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1326042037

Charles W Craft, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 20 North Aster Street Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-4111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1013945138

Jason Glenn Daily, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043290836

Bao N Dang, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 8600 South 36th Terrace

Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-709-7465 Fax: 479-709-7441

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1265450654

William Forrest Dudding, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Gary S Edwards, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500

Fax: 479-452-2098 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588699904

Philip D. Elangwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Elangwe Enterprises & Handicap Accessible 2420 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-0244

Fax: 479-782-0267 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780776435

Philip D. Elangwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Valley Behavioral Health System Outpatient Program & Handicap Accessible

815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780776435

Laurie S Fisher, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible 3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-

4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477523215

Christopher T Fortson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

1400 Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-573-3082

Fax: 479-573-3100 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770842148

Christopher T Fortson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8686 Fax: 479-709-8687

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Christopher T Fortson, MD

Gender: Male

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** 

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770842148

Christopher T Fortson, MD

Gender: Male

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** 

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770842148

Edward L Gills, MD

Gender: Male

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** 

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952316366

Edward L Gills, MD

Gender: Male

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** 

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952316366

Janet Elizabeth Guyer, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible

3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900

Fax: 479-783-3905 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm.

Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003900549

Janet Elizabeth Guyer, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-431-2050 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003900549

Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1194967414

Tabasum Imran, MD

Gender: Female

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street Fort Smith, AR 72901

Phone: 479-785-2431 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801057583

Tabasum Imran, MD

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Center Fort

Smith (AR) & Handicap Accessible

612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801057583

Katherine A Irish-Clardy, MD

Gender: Female

UAMS Family Medical Center Fort Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street Fort Smith, AR 72901

Phone: 479-785-2431 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Katherine A Irish-Clardy, MD

Gender: Female

UAMS Family Medical Center Fort

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Audra M Jackson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue

Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72901

Fax: 479-709-7446

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1093815268

John Benjamin Jacobs, MD

Gender: Male

River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

**& Handicap Accessible** 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700

Fax: 479-785-5708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780654053

Salahuddin Kaddoura, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Services 

1120 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Fax: 479-709-7261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538102322

Lyndsey J. Kramp, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 1400 Zero Street

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-573-3082

Fax: 479-573-3100 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669798807

Lyndsey J. Kramp, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-8686 Fax: 479-709-8687 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients

9:00am-5:30pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:30pm

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1669798807



# Family Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Lyndsey J. Kramp, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669798807

Lyndsey J. Kramp, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR) & Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669798807

John C Lane, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467740225

John C Lane, MD

Gender: Male **UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467740225

Sharon Kay Little, DO

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923

Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295727071

Yelizaveta Valeriyevna Makhatadze,

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1891744876

Wanda Vega Mcmicheal, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible 3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619994316

Wanda Vega Mcmicheal, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619994316

Shawn Scarberry Miller, MD

Gender: Female Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible 3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon: 8:00am-6:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Shawn Scarberry Miller, MD

Gender: Female

River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700

Fax: 479-785-5708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Thao P Nguyen

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1326493941

Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible

3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023278983

Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside

Clinic & Handicap Accessible

4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023278983

Thinh Duc Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

RVPCS Eastside Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4003 Massard Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: http://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-434-4747

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023278983

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-494-7443

Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689940132



# Family Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Chansamone M Phomakay, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 4700 North Kelley Highway

Suite A

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-573-7990 Fax: 479-424-2423

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477696284

Jessiela Venis Roberts, MD

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Center Fort Smith (AR) & Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104168459

Andrew S Ryals, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923

Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1508295601

Donald P Samms, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 2521 Alma Highway Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-709-7021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1669494860

Ronald D Schlabach, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831184837

Donna M Shipley, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923

Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205970209

Danny Silver, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver,

MD PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 708 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-226-3132

Fax: 479-226-3136 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972582260

Vikki L Sutterfield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Vikki L Sutterfield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty പ്ര Handicap Accessible

7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

John C Urban, DO

Gender: Male

Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible

3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124195698

Aaron E White, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 20 North Aster Street Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-4111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780670604

Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

Charles K Wright, MD

Gender: Male Well Life Family Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 1623 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901

Phone: 479-782-6318 Fax: 479-728-7028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1811090848

**Sevier County** 

Jimmy L Barrow, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Cossatot Community Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 183 College Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-5925

Fax: 479-437-3708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276003

James K Mitchell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

James Mitchell & Handicap Accessible 155 Highway 71 North

De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-8818 Fax: 870-642-3855

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942208277



# Family Medicine cont. Sevier County cont.

Lonnie H Sessler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cossatot Community Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 183 College Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-5925 Fax: 479-437-3708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518949429

#### Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Cossatot Community Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 183 College Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-4364 Fax: 479-437-3708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871598037

### Randy Dean Walker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired Randy D Walker MD & Handicap Accessible

1553 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 URL: https://drrandywalker.com

Phone: 870-584-3000 Fax: 870-584-3003

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730185752

### Sharp County

### Verona T Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: AIDS/HIV. Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Cave City Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 301 South Main Street Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-283-5353 Fax: 870-283-5988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1255436549

### Terry L Burns, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

195 Hospital Drive Suite B

Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-6000 Fax: 870-257-7664

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801908108

Gender: Male

#### Andy M Davidson, MD

Cave City Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 301 South Main Street Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-283-5353 Fax: 870-283-5988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396731550

### Julea G Garner, MD

Gender: Female Garner Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412

Hardy, AR 72542 Phone: 870-364-4111

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417913484

### Nicholas W Guinn, MD

Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5620 Fax: 870-856-5623

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710253208

### Randall E Hunt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Cave City Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 301 South Main Street Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-793-1126

Fax: 870-283-5988 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306835756

#### Clinton Boone Smith, DO

Gender: Male

First Choice Healthcare Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible

308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336585926

### Timothy Young, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Health System, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 195 Hospital Drive Suite B

Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-6000

Fax: 870-257-7664 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003886169

### Stone County

#### Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Stone County Primary Care & Handicap Accessible 2202 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-6495 Fax: 870-269-6497

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366449274

### Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 322 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2995

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

### John D Irvin, MD

Gender: Male Irvin & Dibrell Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 803 West Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-9800 Fax: 870-269-9614

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1871516336

### Glen C Knowles, DO

Gender: Male SCMC Emergency Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2106 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 501-262-5056 Fax: 870-269-3093 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Stone County cont.

Charles Adam Pearrow, DO

Gender: Male

Charles A Pearrow DO PA & Handicap Accessible 1816 E Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3838

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1689936213

### Charles Adam Pearrow, DO

Gender: Male SCMC Emergency Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2106 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-262-5056 Fax: 870-269-3093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1689936213

### Danny Lynn Proffitt, MD

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 322 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2995 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1306805379

#### Ronald William Simpson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Stone County Family Medicine Clinic & Handicap Accessible 105 Case Commons Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467459370

### Eric G Spann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baxter Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 103 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3447

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528145695

### Anandaraj Subramanium, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dr. Andy's Family Practice PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1809 Ozarka College Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7777 Fax: 870-269-5055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194767657

### James E Zini, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

James E Zini DO & Handicap Accessible 1816 E Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3838 Fax: 870-269-6838 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Sign Language

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346216785

### **Union County**

### Gary Lloyd Bevill, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

SAMA Healthcare க் Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.themedcenter.net Phone: 870-862-2400

Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538154570

### Matthew D Callaway, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.themedcenter.net Phone: 870-862-2400

Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770578718

### Richard Keith Davis JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

R Keith Davis, Md ৬ Handicap Accessible 1400 Pershing Highway Smackover, AR 71762 Phone: 870-725-3471 Fax: 870-725-3215

Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104826320

### Patricia Lynn Elethorp, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Strong Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 253 S Concord Strong, AR 71765

Phone: 870-797-7620 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174504641

### Martha Garrett-Shaver, MD

Gender: Female

South Arkansas Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 704 West Grove Street Suite 3

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5577 Fax: 870-875-5507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740274448

### Erin Goss, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.themedcenter.net

Phone: 870-862-2400 Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861526121

#### William L Harper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

William L Harper, M.D., P.A. & Handicap Accessible 425 West Oak Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-5135 Fax: 870-863-5137

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Union County cont.

Russell Eric Hatley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.themedcenter.net Phone: 870-862-2400

Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932194974

Deanna Lynn Hopson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.themedcenter.net

Phone: 870-862-2400 Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1548329857

Christina Lauren Monteith, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730 URL: https://www.themedcenter.net Phone: 870-862-2400

Fax: 870-862-1891 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194166199

Carlton Morris Newsome, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Carlton Newsome, M.D. & Handicap Accessible 520 Lester Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-9026

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396770046

Gregory S Smart, MD

Gender: Male South Central Hospitalists & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-0333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1073506010

closed

Donya B Watson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

South Arkansas Women's Clinic-AR & Handicap Accessible 706 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://sarkwc.com Phone: 870-863-8444 Fax: 870-863-7540

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396773735

Merle Dean Wiseman, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-856-5620 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386668762

Merle Dean Wiseman, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove

& Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove

El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386668762

### Van Buren County

Jose E Abiseid, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Family Practice Center & Handicap Accessible 194 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-2800

Fax: 501-745-8864 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Wrhs Fairfield Bay Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 110 Village Place

Islander

Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-4880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1366449274

Brian Heath Blair, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Suite 203

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407846868

Barry Scott Carroll, MD

Gender: Male

CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S

Suite 203

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669477469

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386876

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031

Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

7:45am-11:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750386876



# Family Medicine cont. Van Buren County cont.

James Richard Fulmer JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Suite 203 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093030918

David Joseph Geidl, MD

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888

Fax: 501-745-4401

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871774075

Greta Stephanie Jean, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016 Mon: 7:45am-5:15pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902245889

Larry B Jennings, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006

Fax: 501-654-2016 Mon: 7:45am-5:15pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750386553

Jeremiah N Keng, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S

Suite 203

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Thur: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Fri: 2:00pm-11:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437166691

Richard C Melin, DO

Gender: Male Hope Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161

Fax: 501-745-8714

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174524086

Lawrence H Meyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386633691

Washington County

Jamal Ziad Abdin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Family Clinic-

Farmington & Handicap Accessible

199 East Main Street Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-463-1001 Fax: 479-267-1026

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043201940

Jamal Ziad Abdin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 199 East Main

Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-463-1001 Fax: 479-267-1026

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm. Fri: 7:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043201940

Jamal Ziad Abdin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043201940

Jamal Ziad Abdin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1043201940

Carlos A Acosta, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

cont.

Carlos A Acosta, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

isiander

University Of Arkansas Pat Walker

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451 Fax: 479-575-8793

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689879777

Johnny P Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Family Clinic

Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road

Suite 301 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-442-1214

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164472908

Johnny P Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Family Clinic

Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 3053 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-2000 Fax: 479-442-4518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164472908

Johnny P Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

3 East Appleb Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164472908

Johnny P Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164472908

Johnny P Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3053 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1200 Fax: 479-442-4518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1164472908

Marielie Heidi Agesilas, MD

Gender: Female
Northwest Family Medical Center
& Handicap Accessible
601 West Maple
Suite 102

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-6585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1073809158

Abby Kauffman Baldwin, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

৬ Handicap Accessible 3340 North College

Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3536 Fax: 479-443-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1740629625

Leticia C Barksdale, MD

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588059281

David L Beck, MD

Gender: Male University Of Arkansas Pat Walker

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451

Fax: 479-575-8793 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Dan Beau Bell, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275583056

Dan Beau Bell, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-9:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-

9:00pm

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275583056

Gary B Berner, MD

Gender: Male Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical

& Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 13 and 14

Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1659639664

Christian Blankers, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 775 East Douglas Street

Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-5005

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

Mark A Bonner, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mission Family Practice, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2630 E Citizens Drive 13 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6000

Fax: 479-571-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Shawn Patrick Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 E Sycamore Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275762536

Shawn Patrick Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704

Phone: 479-521-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275762536

Shawn Patrick Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

2523 Huntsville Road

PO Box 3873

Fayetteville, AR 72701

Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275762536

Shawn Patrick Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

376 North Center Street Elkins, AR 72727

Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275762536

Shannon H Brownfield, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Dba Family Medical Center

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497720221

Lonna Shay Bufford, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

**& Handicap Accessible** 

2127 North Center Street

Elkins, AR 72727 Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-442-1677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790952067

Lonna Shay Bufford, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

376 North Center Street

Elkins, AR 72727

Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790952067

Stacey Ann Burnett, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healogics Speciality Physicians of

Arkansas PLLC

& Handicap Accessible

3017 Bob Younkin Drive

Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-4325

Fax: 479-463-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972605699

William J Burt, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Hospital

Medicine Group

& Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-1145

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

William J Burt, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

3215 North North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-1145

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Stephen E Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Circle Of Life Physicians

& Handicap Accessible

901 Jones Road

Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-750-6622

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1427140565

Mavumi Cavde Leslie, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1457485013

Jennifer S Cheathem, MD

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

102 East School Street

Lincoln, AR 72744

Phone: 479-267-2120

Fax: 479-267-4397 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679885412

Jennifer S Cheathem, MD

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

106 Park Street Lincoln, AR 72744

Phone: 479-267-2120

Fax: 479-267-4397 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679885412

Kathlyn R Cook, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Hospital

Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible

3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-1145 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1497923445

Samuel Nelson Cooke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

1673 North College Avenue

Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-0200

Fax: 479-521-4942 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1114281060

Andrew A Coppola, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

closed

2523 Huntsville Road

PO Box 3873 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831548270



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Deborah Deere, MD

Gender: Female University Of Arkansas Pat Walker Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538331962

Bruce D Deyoung, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1109 South West End Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-3630 Fax: 479-750-3308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1144294299

Travis Dale Embry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1750386876

Susan Portis Ferguson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609989250

Susan Portis Ferguson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

106 Park Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-267-2120 Fax: 479-267-4397

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609989250

Tracie E Fullove, MD

Gender: Female Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical 3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 13 and 14

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-935-4834

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962865659

Alfred Y Gordon, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3340 North College

Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3536 Fax: 479-443-3933

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063440899

Derrick Andre Gray, MD

Gender: Male

Northwest Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 601 West Maple

Suite 102

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-6585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Zachary S Guynn, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Favetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-0006 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1528258514

Zachary S Guynn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1673 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0200

Fax: 479-521-4942 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1528258514

Ben H Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northwest Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 601 West Maple

Suite 102 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-750-6585 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437262003

Ben H Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437262003

Ben H Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 106 Park Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-3196 Fax: 479-267-4397

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-3:30pm, Thur: 7:00am-12:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437262003

Thomas Ed Harris, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-0006 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1477665446

Karl W Haws, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

307 South Thompson Street

Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300

Fax: 479-571-5370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

cont.

Karl W Haws, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islande

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 4401 South Thompson Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300 Fax: 479-751-7013

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194767897

Cheryl Hennigan, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3340 North College

Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3536 Fax: 479-443-3933

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Stephanie Anne Ho, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Planned Parenthood of Arkansas and Eastern Oklahoma, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3729 North Crossover Stre

Suite 107

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.ppheartland.org

Phone: 479-443-7791 Fax: 479-443-5761

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 10:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588826903

O. Kincannon Hood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

4401 South Thompson Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300 Fax: 479-751-7013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457399438

John Mark House, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1417155078

John Mark House, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1417155078

Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 304-225-2500 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194967414

Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

Ryan A Hueter, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mission Family Practice, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2630 E Citizens Drive 13 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6000

Fax: 479-571-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194967414

William C Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male Shiloh Clinic Washing

Shiloh Clinic Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 513 North Shiloh Street

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-419-9902 Fax: 888-371-8459

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:45am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346282290

William C Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1346282290

William C Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
NPI: 1346282290

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical

& Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14 Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical

Handicap Accessible
 Handicap Avenue

Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible

610 East Emma Avenue Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine **NPI: 1154406486** 



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female George Elementary School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Jones School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 614 F Fmma Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Lincoln School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-7320 Fax: 479-500-6081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Owl Creek School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-718-0200 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Wed: 7:30am-4:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female

Prairie Grove School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-8100 Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154406486

Gregory Francis Kresse, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1447200365

Gregory Francis Kresse, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1447200365

Pierrette Larisse Laure Tantchou,

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720374804

Pierrette Larisse Laure Tantchou,

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Family Clinic -

Springdale & Handicap Accessible

813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-2333

Fax: 479-463-2357

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, German Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720374804

Pierrette Larisse Laure Tantchou,

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Language: French, German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720374804

Pierrette Larisse Laure Tantchou,

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, German Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720374804

Ronnie D Lee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

**& Handicap Accessible** 775 East Douglas Street Prairie Grove, AR 72753

Phone: 479-846-5005

Fax: 479-267-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Jon Del Loudermilk, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861755118

Jon Del Loudermilk, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

cont.

Stephanie Lyn Lowry, MD

Gender: Female Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Fax: 479-463-5542 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962600312

Stephanie Lyn Lowry, MD

Gender: Female
Washington Regional Medical System
& Handicap Accessible
3017 Bob Younkin Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-463-8888
Fax: 479-463-8889
Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962600312

Stephanie Lyn Lowry, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard Suite 102 Fayetteville, AR 72704

Phone: 479-404-4900 Fax: 479-404-4910 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962600312

Michael D Macechko, MD

Gender: Male
Northwest Family Medical Center
& Handicap Accessible
601 West Maple
Suite 102
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-750-6585
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1982833489

Michael D Macechko, MD

Gender: Male

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1982833489

Anne-Marie Magre, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

2127 North Center Street Elkins, AR 72727 Phone: 479-442-2822 Fax: 479-442-1677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285660464

Anne-Marie Magre, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 2523 Huntsville Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-2822 Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285660464

Anne-Marie Magre, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 376 North Center Street Elkins, AR 72727 Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285660464

Travis Knox McClure, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible

3215 North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558529347

George A McCrary, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

1188 Salem Road Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-521-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285663955

George A McCrary, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

৬ Handicap Accessible 161 N Maestri Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-361-1020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285663955

Linda A McGhee, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558330704

Linda A McGhee, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558330704

Patrick Michael McGowan, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1109 S West End Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-750-3630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1730569310

William J McGowan, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA 100 S Shiloh

Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-750-3630

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

William J McGowan, MD Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

1109 S West End Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-750-3630 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

Brian Daniel Melloy, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Emergency Physicians

Phone: 479-751-5711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457716813



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

John R Nolen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 4401 South Thompson Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300 Fax: 479-751-7013

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1649213083

Joseph O'Connell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3340 North College

Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3536 Fax: 479-443-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992733422

Jonathan Parker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 161 North Maestri Road Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1740232693

Jonathan Parker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA 171 Maestri

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-361-1020 Fax: 479-361-9118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1740232693

Lee B Parker, MD

Gender: Male UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427017342

Lee B Parker, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Dba Family Medical Center Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427017342

Lee B Parker, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 601 West Maple Avenue

Suite 102

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-6585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427017342

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street

Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

Arpit R Patel, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689940132

Bao Q Pham, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Family Clinic

Fayetteville

க் Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road

Suite 301

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1200

Fax: 479-442-1214 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497134696

Bao Q Pham, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-404-1010

Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497134696

Bao Q Pham, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4900

Fax: 479-404-4910 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497134696

Rosemay Pierre, MD

Gender: Female UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356637433

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male Shiloh Clinic Washington Regional

& Handicap Accessible 513 North Shiloh Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-419-9902

Fax: 888-371-8459 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-7:00pm, Fri:

7:45am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1801235783

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801235783

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4900 Fax: 479-404-4910

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801235783

Joshua David Rankin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-521-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154365732

Joshua David Rankin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA 171 Maestri

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-361-1020 Fax: 479-361-9118

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154365732

Susan L Raven-Taylor, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

University Of Arkansas Pat Walker

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451 Fax: 479-575-8793

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780613489

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical

& Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14

Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www.

communityclinicnwa.org

Phone: 479-935-4834

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice & Handicap Accessible

610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

George Elementary School Based

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Jones School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-718-0200

Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Lincoln School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-7320

Fax: 479-500-6081

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Northwest Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 601 West Maple

Suite 102

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-6585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Owl Creek School Based Health

Center

& Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

Prairie Grove School Based Health

Center

& Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753

Phone: 479-846-8100 Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053556332

Sheldon Riklon, MD

Gender: Male

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053556332

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

1110 W Robinson Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-8440 Fax: 479-751-8417

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083603369



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Alan C Schumacher, MD

Gender: Male

South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-5711 Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366718553

Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518173483

Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518173483

Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4900 Fax: 479-404-4910 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518173483

Claire Christine Servy, MD

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

614 E Emma Avenue

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356780233

Claire Christine Servy, MD

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356780233

Claire Christine Servy, MD

Gender: Female Springwoods Behavioral Health Services Physicians & Handicap Accessible 1955 West Truckers Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-935-1644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356780233

Danny Silver, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver,

MD PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 350 East Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-226-3132

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972582260

Jantzen T Slater, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Family Clinic-

Farmington & Handicap Accessible

199 East Main Street Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-463-1001 Fax: 479-267-1026

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063891570

Mark S Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group

& Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-1145 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699755942

Garland M Thorn, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 2523 Huntsville Road

PO Box 3873

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-2822 Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881630259

Garland M Thorn, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 2523 Huntsville Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881630259

Garland M Thorn, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 376 North Center Street Elkins, AR 72727

Phone: 479-442-2822 Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881630259

Clinton Charles Turner, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1109 S West End Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-750-3630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1659660314

Clinton Charles Turner, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 East Sycamore

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0200 Fax: 479-521-4942

Mon-Sun: 7:00am-6:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1659660314

Clinton Charles Turner, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

1188 Salem Road

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-0006 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1659660314



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Larry D Tuttle, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 2523 Huntsville Road Favetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-2822 Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396774618

Larry D Tuttle, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 376 North Center Street Elkins, AR 72727 Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396774618

Brittany S Vaughn, MD

Gender: Female Northwest Family Medical Center **& Handicap Accessible** 

601 West Maple Suite 102

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-6585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1548540115

Brittany S Vaughn, MD

Gender: Female

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1548540115

Jason Edmond Vickery, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

4401 South Thompson Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300 Fax: 479-751-7013

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1386703809

Peter W Warner, DO

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1093756017

Jaquelyn R Wilansky, MD

Gender: Female South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-5711 Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720519812

Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

Shannon L Wipf, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538107511

Edward M Yang, MD

Gender: Male

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407241045

Edward M Yang, MD

Gender: Male

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407241045

White County

Jennifer Lynne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female ARCare 80 Kensett & Handicap Accessible 606 Wilbur D Mills North Kensett, AR 72082 Phone: 501-742-5697

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801035662

Michael G Barden, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Jessica M Berry, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

ARCare 80 Kensett & Handicap Accessible 606 Wilbur D Mills North Kensett, AR 72082

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376020917

Monica M Bomar, PA-C

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARCare 16 Bald Knob & Handicap Accessible 178 Highway 167 North Bald Knob, AR 72010 Phone: 501-724-6207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578819405

Harold Wilkes Branch JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Beebe

& Handicap Accessible 47 Highway 64 West Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-3388 Fax: 501-882-3300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164466603



# Family Medicine cont. White County cont.

Don M Carter, MD

Gender: Male Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912932930

Don M Carter, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912932930

Jim C Citty, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am. Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1114989498

Daniel S Davidson, MD

Gender: Male Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 Fast Bace Avenue Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Daniel S Davidson, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3130 E Race Avenue Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

James R Davidson, MD

Gender: Male Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1801277959

closed

Daniela M de Vargas Boyer, DO

Gender: Female Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406 Mon-Fri: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Sat-Sun: 12:00pm-11:59pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1861806929

Joseph S Dugger, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

One Life Wellness and Primary Care,

& Handicap Accessible 901 E Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0801 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1285697839

John Richard Duke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Duke Medical** 

& Handicap Accessible 705 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3853 Fax: 501-268-3856

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356301147

Jennifer Faith, MD

Gender: Female WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Clinton Wade Fox. MD

Gender: Male

One Life Wellness and Primary Care,

& Handicap Accessible 901 E Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0801

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Brenda J Frisbie, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue

Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336172238

John R Herring, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Heber Springs Campus

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 304 Main Street Pangburn, AR 72121

URL: https://www.baptist-health.org

Phone: 501-728-4535 Fax: 501-728-4539

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295747566

Michael G Justus, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800

Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Timothy M Killough, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse,

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness WestSide Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 103 Woodlane Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-3733 Fax: 501-207-6139 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1376659219



# Family Medicine cont. White County cont.

Glen C Knowles, DO

Gender: Male

Unity Health Bradford Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

504 W Main Street

Suite A

Bradford, AR 72020 Phone: 501-344-8800 Fax: 501-344-8805

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679579536

Roddy Smart Lochala, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1417922667

Michael S North, MD

Gender: Male Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue

Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 7:00am-9:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598806192

Daniel K Pace, MD

Gender: Male
WCMC Hospitalist
A Handicap Accessible
2900 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972567758

Ian Parker, DO

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closec

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124387139

**Teresa L Rhew, APRN** Gender: Female

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780120097

Brenan D Smith, DNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 64

& Handicap Accessible 305 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-203-0861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972099059

Brenan D Smith, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 75 Searcy & Handicap Accessible 406 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972099059

David L Staggs, MD

Gender: Male Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue

Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184693442

David L Staggs, MD

Gender: Male Unity Health Bradford Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

504 W Main Street Suite A

Bradford, AR 72020 Phone: 501-344-8800 Fax: 501-344-8805

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184693442

David L Staggs, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3130 E Race Avenue Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

JiUSEU

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184693442

Manichanh Nikki Williams, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 406 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699067850

John P Wornock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

400 South Main Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386614097

Yell County

Edward Lucas Andrada, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

200 N 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730145814

Michelle J Banning, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Philip B Tippin

& Handicap Accessible 804 Danark Circle Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-7300

Fax: 479-495-7981 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

Charles Woodrow Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male

Board Certified: Yes

Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833

Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124035993



# Family Medicine cont. Yell County cont.

Tim Eugene Kay, MD

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376570887

### Tim Eugene Kay, MD

Gender: Male
Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
719 North Detroit
Danville, AR 72833
Phone: 479-495-6270
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1376570887

### Allan K Kirkland, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Kirkland Family Medical Center PA
& Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1652 State Highway 22 West Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-8000 Fax: 479-477-3924 479-477-3926

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356328520

#### Jeremy Wayne Saul, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437350600

#### Brandon Michael Thurow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Phone: 479-268-7235

NPI: 1033346358

### Philip B Tippin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Philip B Tippin

& Handicap Accessible 804 Danark Circle Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-7300 Fax: 479-495-7981

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760451876

### John J Westwood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-272-4236

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538137864

#### John J Westwood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Western Yell County Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 310 W Broadway

Havana, AR 72842 Phone: 479-476-2827 Fax: 479-476-2580

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538137864

### **Dunklin County MO**

James G Sheridan, MD

Gender: Male
Piggott Community Hospital
413 West Grand Avenue
Campbell, MO 63933
Phone: 573-246-2246
Fax: 573-246-3246
Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm
Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154339752

### Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander Doctor Health Group, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377

573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

#### Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male
Doctor Health Group, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1312 First Street
Kennett, MO 63857
Phone: 573-559-2780
Fax: 870-930-9377
573-559-2788
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962844522

### Greene County MO

### Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible

3231 South National Suite 120

Springfield, MO 65807 Phone: 417-888-6709 Fax: 660-627-2233

417-829-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568750941

### **McDonald County MO**

Nancy Jones, MD

Gender: Female
OCH McDonald County Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
125 Main Street
Noel, MO 64854
Phone: 417-475-6151

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346208527

### **Desoto County MS**

#### Shawanda Nechella Agnew, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7736 Airways Boulevard Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-5222 Fax: 662-536-2282

901-226-4915 Ion-Fri: 8:00am-5:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790197416

# Jackson County NC

### Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 186 Medical Park Loop Suite 501 Sylva, NC 28779 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



## Family Medicine cont. McDowell County NC

Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1860 Sugar Hill Road Suite A

Marion, NC 28752

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174503635

Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 45 Hendersonville Highway Marion, NC 28752

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174503635

### Mitchell County NC

Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 11931 S 226 Highway Spruce Pine, NC 28777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174503635

### **Carroll County TN**

**Emily Smothers Ezell, DO** 

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 641 R B Wilson Drive Suite G

Huntingdon, TN 38344 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 731-986-7402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1487004560

### **Obion County TN**

Selena P Dozier, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1412 East Reelfoot Avenue Union City, TN 38261 Phone: 731-885-5131 Fax: 731-885-5335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023253119

### Shelby County TN

John D Crawford, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 

790 West Poplar Avenue Suite 1

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-853-9700

Fax: 901-853-9996 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1568406551

Candice Sally Crewse, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 610 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-761-1280 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992962401

Robert A Humphreys, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295744134

Muneeza Khan, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679736094

Louise Patrice Laflora, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700231289

Amanda L Miller, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway

Suite 200 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-302-2987 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578983805

Amanda L Miller, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578983805

Janice M Nazario, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598054652

Mehmiya Z Raghid, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1174971170

Ryan S Rahman, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-302-2987 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1053673509

Rvan S Rahman, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1053673509



# Family Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Aditee S Satpute, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6685 Poplar Avenue
Suite 120
Germantown, TN 38138
Fax: 901-685-8248
901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1558523688

Office Hours.

#### Stephen M Sittnick, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Primacy Parkway
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-866-8812
Fax: 901-448-5540
901-302-2987
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124291240

### Stephen M Sittnick, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1407 Union Avenue
Suite 700
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8205
Fax: 901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1124291240

### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 202
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-861-9090
Fax: 901-861-9099
870-934-5850
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-3:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible
6025 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 627
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-767-3321
Fax: 901-767-3908
870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-328-6031 Fax: 901-328-6035 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114913555

### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114913555

### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-726-0200
Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

7:30am-10:30am

NPI: 1114913555

#### Samuel T Summers SR, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467474981

### Samuel T Summers SR, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8970 Winchester Road
Memphis, TN 38125
Phone: 901-794-5806
Fax: 901-794-7922
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By
Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1467474981

#### Fang Zhou, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-726-0200
Fax: 901-278-3050
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Chinese, Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356513394

### Fang Zhou, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8970 Winchester Road
Memphis, TN 38125
Phone: 901-794-5806
Fax: 901-794-7922
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Bowie County TX

Letha K Colquitt, APRN

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5950

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023005725

Stephen Epping, MD

Gender: Female Starling Medical & Handicap Accessible 5503 N Stateline Avenue Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-7874 Fax: 903-794-0740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1821443565

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male
Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc
Handicap Accessible
16 N Centre Street
De Kalb, TX 75559
Phone: 903-667-2273

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

Jamie Renee Mullenix, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 3502 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5270 Fax: 903-614-5279 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427311919

James Randall Sarrett, MD

Gender: Male
Family Medical Group of Texarkana
& Handicap Accessible
2101 Galleria Oaks Drive
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-791-9120
Fax: 903-791-9132
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669467056

Scott Wayne Wyrick, MD

Gender: Male Wyrick Dermatology Association & Handicap Accessible 3333 Potomac Avenue Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-3787 Fax: 903-792-0446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114920972

Family Medicine:
Adolescent Medicine
Washington County

Stephanie Lyn Lowry, MD

Gender: Female
Her Health by Washington Regional
& Handicap Accessible
3215 N North Hills Boulevard
Suite B
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-463-7775

Fax: 479-463-5542 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1962600312

Stephanie Lyn Lowry, MD

Gender: Female
Washington Regional Medical System
& Handicap Accessible
3017 Bob Younkin Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-463-8888
Fax: 479-463-8889
Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1962600312

Stephanie Lyn Lowry, MD

Specialty: Family Medicine:

Adolescent Medicine

Gender: Female
Washington Regional Medical System
& Handicap Accessible
3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard
Suite 102
Fayetteville, AR 72704
Phone: 479-404-4900
Fax: 479-404-4910
Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine:
Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1962600312

Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

Carroll County

Clayton H Nash, MD Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1083618953

**Clark County** 

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

**Garland County** 

Keith A Norvill, DO

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-1329 Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine NPI: 1770553075

\_ . \_ ... .. ..

Barton David Parish, MD Gender: Male

HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1013922988

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 102 Chippewa Court

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1723 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600

Fax: 501-620-4610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine



# Family Medicine: Adult Medicine cont. Hempstead County

William B Bennett, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 100 East 20th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-1020 Fax: 469-282-4609

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1659634277

### **Hot Spring County**

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Inc Malvern Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

### Jefferson County

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1932100534

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1932100534

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1932100534

Mark A Ramiro, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Mark Ramiro M.D., P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1400 Claud Road

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-9499 Fax: 870-247-9495

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Filipino

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1467498774

### Miller County

Jerry B Stringfellow, MD

Gender: Male
TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare
Network
Handicap Accessible
1307 Trinity Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Phone: 870-773-6467
Fax: 870-216-0061
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine NPI: 1922004266

closed

### Jerry B Stringfellow, MD

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences & Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1922004266

Cheryl Verma, MD

Gender: Female
UAMS Southwest Family Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
300 E 6th Street
Texarkana, AR 71854
Phone: 870-779-6000
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1588807655

Cheryl Verma, MD

Gender: Female
UAMS Southwest Family Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
3417 U of A Way
Texarkana, AR 71854
Phone: 870-779-6000
Fax: 870-779-6093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1588807655

### Montgomery County

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Montgomery County Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244 Fax: 870-867-4254

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

### **Polk County**

Clayton H Nash, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1083618953

### Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Mena Street Clinic

1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine NPI: 1871598037

### Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female
Healthy Connections, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
136 Health Park Drive
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-437-3449
Fax: 479-437-3454
Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

#### Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female
Ouachita River Health Center Acorn
Campus
& Handicap Accessible
139 School Lane
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-394-2932
Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

### Pope County

Michael Mcalister, MD

Gender: Male
Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's
& Handicap Accessible
101 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
URL: https://millardhenry.com
Phone: 479-968-2345
Fax: 479-890-7194
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1629398276

closed



# Family Medicine: Adult Medicine cont.

### Pulaski County

Charles Dean Carttar, MD

Gender: Male Hillcrest Fam Practice & Handicap Accessible 4601 Woodlawn Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-0769 Fax: 501-960-8987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1750367199

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD

Gender: Female
Jefferson Comprehensive Care
System, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2525 Willow
Suite 1
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1932100534

Sherri Lee Diamond, MD Gender: Female

Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine NPI: 1932100534

Romana Rayaz, MD

Gender: Female
Arkansas Pain Care Clinics, PA
& Handicap Accessible
300 S Shackleford Road
Suite B
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-918-9192
Fax: 501-295-7679
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1821172651

### Saline County

Marcus Chu, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Family Practice Associates
& Handicap Accessible
1304 Military Road
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-778-0934
Fax: 501-778-1013
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1609188614

## Sevier County

Sarah Lynn Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female
Cossatot Community Health Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
183 College Drive
De Queen, AR 71832
Phone: 870-642-4364
Fax: 479-437-3708
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1871598037

### White County

Johnny R Paine, DO

Gender: Male
Searcy Medical Center AR
& Handicap Accessible
2900 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8310
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1295708428

### **Bowie County TX**

William B Bennett, MD

Gender: Male
Christus Physician Grp
& Handicap Accessible
910 James Bowie Drive
New Boston, TX 75570
Phone: 903-614-5950
Fax: 903-614-5965
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat:
9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1659634277

5:00pm

Jamie Renee Mullenix, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 3502 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5270 Fax: 903-614-5279

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult
Medicine

NPI: 1427311919

## Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine Pulaski County

Rachel Veach, APRN

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-492-0099
Fax: 479-968-1673
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine NPI: 1225339385

### Washington County

Ben H Hall, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northwest Family Medical Center

♣ Handicap Accessible601 West Maple

Suite 102

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-6585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1437262003

Ben H Hall, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian. Hispanic or Latino. Pacific

Islander

UAMS - AHEC- Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

NPI: 1437262003

Ben H Hall, MD Gender: Male

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

106 Park Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-3196 Fax: 479-267-4397

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-3:30pm, Thur: 7:00am-12:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

NPI: 1437262003



### Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

cont.

### Washington County

cont.

Marie M Jones, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 775 East Douglas Street Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-267-5600 Fax: 479-267-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1972006542

Rachel Veach, APRN

Gender: Female
Ozark Senior Healthcare PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
210 S Thompson Street
Suite 4A
Fayetteville, AR 72764
Phone: 479-927-1044
Fax: 479-927-1829
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1225339385

## Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine Washington County

Mark S Thomas, MD
Gender: Male
Washington Regional Hospital
Medicine Group
& Handicap Accessible
3215 N North Hills Boulevard
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-442-1145
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1699755942

# Family Medicine: Sports Medicine Saline County

Jared Dixon, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Family Practice Associates
& Handicap Accessible
1304 Military Road
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-778-0934
Fax: 501-778-1013
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine: Sports

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1780833707

### Washington County

Susan L Raven-Taylor, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander University Of Arkansas Pat Walker Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451

Phone: 479-575-4451 Fax: 479-575-8793

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1780613489

# General Practice Baxter County

Ronald Ford Bruton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Family Medicine 250 Drillers Road Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-492-5995

Fax: 870-508-8900 870-492-2318

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033114566

### Ronald Ford Bruton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033114566

### **Boone County**

Roy Allen Lee, MD

Gender: Male NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1922115419

### Roy Allen Lee, MD

Gender: Male North Arkansas Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

131 East Highway 14 Lead Hill, AR 72644 Phone: 870-436-5271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1922115419

# **Calhoun County**

Michael Jai Singh, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Cabun Rural Health Service
& Handicap Accessible
402 South Lee Street
Hampton, AR 71744
Phone: 870-798-4064
Fax: 870-798-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1972596542

### Carroll County

Gary Mark Parkhurst, MD

Gender: Male

Eureka Springs Hospital (AEEA) & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1578510996

### **Clark County**

Michael Jai Singh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Amity Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 210 North Main

Amity, AR 71921 Phone: 870-342-5606

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1972596542

### Clay County

Juan B Cazano, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
1st Choice Healthcare Corning
& Handicap Accessible
1300 Creason Road
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3399
Fax: 870-857-3301
870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice



# General Practice cont. Clay County cont.

Darrell Lee Hutchison, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962441436

### Columbia County

Jason A Franks, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Urgent Care Associates LLC & Handicap Accessible 50 Highway 79 North Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7435 Fax: 870-234-7476

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1407848922

# Crittenden County

James L Miller, MD

Gender: Male James L Miller Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 200 South Rhodes

Suite C

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-0835

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1780647479

### **Desha County**

Robert Brice Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-8261 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1033368246

### Robert Brice Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,

Deaf/Hearing Impaired Depaul Health Center & Handicap Accessible 145 W Waterman

Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4878 Fax: 870-382-4895

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:30am. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1033368246

### Faulkner County

Valerie A Smith, DO

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road

Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat:

10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1134313802

### Fulton County

Jimmy G Bozeman, MD

Gender: Male Fulton County Hospital & Handicap Accessible 679 North Main Street Salem. AR 72576 Fax: 870-895-2691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1164499935

### Grant County

Scott D Winston, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Winston Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 506 Little Creek Cut Off Road Sheridan, AR 72150

Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 870-942-3005 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

# Greene County

Darrell Lee Hutchison, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander First Choice Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-2000 Fax: 870-236-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962441436

### Hempstead County

Dale Eugene Goins, MD

Gender: Male

Wadley Rural Health Clinic at Hope & Handicap Accessible 302 Bill Clinton Drive

Suite B

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-8115

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1063402485

### **Howard County**

John C Sayre, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

John Charles Sayre & Handicap Accessible 900 Leslie Street

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-2201 Fax: 870-845-5031

Mon-Wed: 8:30am-4:30pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Language: Romanian, German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1316995202

### **Izard County**

Bethany Lane Knight, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRHS Grasse Memorial Clinic & Handicap Accessible

35 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519

Phone: 870-916-2300 Fax: 870-916-2015

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: General Practice NPI: 1457327389

## Jefferson County

Mohanned H Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Emergency

Physicians LLP

& Handicap Accessible

1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1053725499



# General Practice cont. Jefferson County cont.

Mohanned H Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Emergency

Physicians LLP

& Handicap Accessible 4201 South Mulberry Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1053725499

### Lawrence County

Charles Duward Davidson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lawrence County Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1210 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3543

Fax: 870-886-3252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457425902

## **Lincoln County**

Robert Brice Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,

Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Serious

Mental Illness

St. Elizabeth Health Center & Handicap Accessible

407 S Gould Avenue Gould, AR 71643

Phone: 870-263-4317 Fax: 870-263-4782

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-11:30am, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1033368246

### **Marion County**

Jacky F Dunn, DO

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1235195306

### Miller County

L Joseph Parker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hope Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 502 East 24th Street

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-777-8733 Fax: 870-495-2181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1174566574

# Monroe County

Curtis A Schalchlin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc (AR) & Handicap Accessible

245 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029

Phone: 870-747-3381 Fax: 870-747-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1245379528

### Newton County

Jacky F Dunn, DO

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641

Phone: 870-446-2225

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1235195306

### Ouachita County

Dan Martin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dan Martin

& Handicap Accessible 476 Hospital Drive

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-6627

Fax: 870-836-7825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508863267

## Poinsett County

Sumner R Cullom, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 260 West Broad Street Lepanto, AR 72354

Phone: 870-475-3180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1902885015

### **Polk County**

David Paul Brown JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

David P Brown Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 1302 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-3718

Fax: 479-394-1606 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1255345450

Steven P Forrest, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible

1103 College Drive Mena. AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-1414

Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-4:30pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice NPI: 1194921635

### Pulaski County

Robert D Pesek, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice

Robert D Pesek, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice



# General Practice cont. Randolph County

Danny Bransford Holt, MD

Gender: Male

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780673368

### Saint Francis County

James Meredith JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

James Meredith Jr. MD & Handicap Accessible 921 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-4711 Fax: 870-633-4850

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1639173420

### Saline County

Meghan F Repp, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

2301 Springhill Road Suite 200

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-847-2500 Fax: 501-943-3016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033351507

### Roger Tilley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Saline Medical Group

624 Alcoa Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4512 Fax: 501-315-0917

Mon: 8:00am-4:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

### Sebastian County

Sharon Kay Little, DO

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500

Fax: 479-452-2098 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1295727071

Andrew S Ryals, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1508295601

### Sharp County

Darrell Lee Hutchison, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat. AR 72513

Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962441436

### Washington County

Lauren Brian Hawkins, MD

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1140 Fax: 479-463-7413

Suite 202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1952561599

Lauren Brian Hawkins, MD

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1140 Fax: 479-463-7413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1952561599

Karl W Haws, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 307 South Thompson Street

Suite A

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300 Fax: 479-571-5370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1194767897

Karl W Haws, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 4401 South Thompson Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1300 Fax: 479-751-7013

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1194767897

John Henry Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male

Minimal Access Surgery Inc & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1902812019

John Henry Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male

Minimal Access Surgery Inc & Handicap Accessible 705 Phillips Place Springdale, AR 72766 Phone: 479-927-3100

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1902812019

George A McCrary, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704

Phone: 479-521-0200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1285663955

George A McCrary, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

161 N Maestri Road

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-361-1020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1285663955

### Yell County

William A Isely JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street

Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice



# General Practice cont. Yell County cont.

William A Isely JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

Tim Eugene Kay, MD

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1376570887

Tim Eugene Kay, MD

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1376570887

### **Bowie County TX**

Specialty: General Practice

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559 Phone: 903-667-2273

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1063413656

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1063413656

# Hospice and Palliative Medicine Benton County

Carolyn R Reeves, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1124228382

### Washington County

Carolyn R Reeves, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Circle Of Life Physicians & Handicap Accessible 901 Jones Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-750-6622 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1124228382

# Hospitalist Benton County

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1083603369

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-751-8440 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1083603369

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1083603369

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-751-8440 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1083603369

Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 507 West Monroe Avenue

Suite A

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-463-8150 Fax: 479-463-8151

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-

4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1518173483

#### Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1225 East Centerton Boulevard

Centerton, AR 72719 Phone: 479-795-1301 Fax: 479-795-1304

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1568750941

Tyler Worth Troutman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1972921252

### **Boone County**

#### Richard Blake Chitsey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Family Medicine Group

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-2448 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679547301

Richard Blake Chitsey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Internal Medicine & Handicap Accessible 724 N Spring Street Suite C

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-2448 Fax: 870-741-2449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679547301



# Hospitalist cont. Carroll County

Ghulam Khan, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible

24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1588042220

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green Forest

& Handicap Accessible 100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638

Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1568750941

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1568750941

## **Craighead County**

Rodney Lee Clark JR, MD Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-932-0499

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1649590886 Kara Leatrice Cooper, MD

Gender: Female
Doctors Health Group, INC.

Handicap Accessible
333 Red Wolf Boulevard
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-8181
Fax: 870-933-1824
870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1588671747

Nephertiti Efeovbokhan, MD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1679738538

Matthew A Quick, MD

Gender: Male Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 104 W State Street Caraway, AR 72419 Phone: 870-956-0202

Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

on-Fri: 8 closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1376739854

Matthew A Quick, MD Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Fax: 870-923-3608 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1376739854

Aaron Michael Winterstern, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1881034460

### **Cross County**

Candace Shafer Franks, MD

Gender: Female

Crossridge Community Hospital

Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1437189255

### Faulkner County

Gregory Allen Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-5515

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1023059193

Brandy Lee Utter, MD

Gender: Female

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians

♣ Handicap Accessible525 Western AvenueSuite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-513-5909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1255468914 **Garland County** 

Seth Michael Barnes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1417958919

Seth Michael Barnes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

Handicap Accessible4419 North Highway 7Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909

Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1417958919

Matthew B Osborn, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 405 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1487878641



# Hospitalist cont. Garland County cont.

Virgilio A Villeda, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 404

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-321-9689

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1699189407

#### Virgilio A Villeda, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1699189407

### **Independence County**

Gregory Wayne Neaville, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1336140839

#### Gregory Wayne Neaville, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Fax: 870-262-3284 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patier Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1336140839

William Cody Pittman, MD

Gender: Male

White River Medical Center Physician

Group

Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1043265655

### Jackson County

#### Gregory Wayne Neaville, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible

1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-102

Phone: 870-523-1022 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1336140839

### **Jefferson County**

#### Jemeca Denise Edwards, MD

Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1306059753

#### Tracy Thomas Phillips, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Healthcare Plus

Suite G1

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-6600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1679571863

#### Tracy Thomas Phillips, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Tracy Thomas Phillips D.O. & Handicap Accessible 103 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602

Phone: 501-397-2604 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1679571863

### Lawrence County

#### William C Kent, MD

Gender: Male

Celtural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1316943632

### Pope County

#### Herbert Anderson Lewis IV, MD

Gender: Male

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558657635

### Pulaski County

### Michael C Fischer, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1538137633

#### Onyedika John Ilonze, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adults

Baptist Health Transplant Institute

& Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road

Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1174752554

### Rana Kayali, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1720041577

#### Sara N Mohammad, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1407302235

### Ahmad Javed Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Bock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist



# Hospitalist cont. Saint Francis County

Candace Shafer Franks, MD

Gender: Female

Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1437189255

### Saline County

Mark A Martindale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Med-Peds, PA

105 McNeil Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-1222 Fax: 501-315-1241

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

### Washington County

Lawrence Joseph Schemel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas 1110 W Robinson Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-8440 Fax: 479-751-8417

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1083603369

Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1518173483

#### Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1518173483

Fax: 479-463-8889

#### Rhonald Myers Searcy, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4900 Fax: 479-404-4910 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

# NPI: 1518173483 White County

Michael Brandon Pafford, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1508814617

### Yell County

#### Robin Q Goodman, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1063526606

### Greene County MO

#### Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3231 South National

Suite 120

Springfield, MO 65807 Phone: 417-888-6709 Fax: 660-627-2233

417-829-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1568750941

## Shelby County TN

#### Daniel R Wells, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1053754176

### Bowie County TX

#### Juan M Franco, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: Hispanic or Latino Disorders: AIDS/HIV

OBHG Texas Holdings PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1801846803

# Internal Medicine Arkansas County

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt

& Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Ashley County

Mark J Malloy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Clinic of Ashley County & Handicap Accessible 909 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811921455

### **Baxter County**

Michael C Adkins, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln-Paden Medical Grp & Handicap Accessible 10 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Lori Marie Cheney, MD

Gender: Female Baxter Regional Medical Center Professional Fees & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: German, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497712293

Lori Marie Cheney, MD

Gender: Female Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Language: German, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497712293

Lance Randall Lincoln, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649236290

Shelley Jan Warr, MD

Gender: Female Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1750347258

### Benton County

Laura Beth Belviy, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Laura Beth Belviy, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Laura Beth Belviy, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Laura Beth Belviv, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Laura Beth Belviy, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Laura Beth Belviy, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Sonal T Bhakta, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1528225844

Benjamin Michael Boral, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922442656

#### Miranda Nichole Bowen-Perkins, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1972976025

#### Miranda Nichole Bowen-Perkins, **CNP**

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1972976025

#### James David Byrum, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

James David Byrum, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1401 North Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-319-5355 Fax: 479-319-5354

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396703252

James David Byrum, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396703252

James David Byrum, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Suite 20

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396703252

James David Byrum, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396703252

Andrew Michael Ebers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1689931941

Andrew Michael Ebers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1689931941

Douglas S Eddy, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Fax: 479-338-3799 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982961124

Douglas S Eddy, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982961124

Douglas S Eddy, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982961124

**David Scott Estes, MD** 

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013958008

David Scott Estes, MD

Gender: Male Communities

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Fax: 479-986-2250 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013958008

David Scott Estes, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

600 Memorial Drive Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-855-2831

479-986-6420 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Sun:

8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013958008

David Scott Estes, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013958008

Lance A Faddis, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255398400 Lance A Faddis, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1225 East Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719

Phone: 479-795-1301 Fax: 479-795-1304

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255398400

Lance A Faddis, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255398400



# Internal Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Lance A Faddis, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1255398400

Lance A Faddis, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255398400

#### Jose Albert Ang Fontanilla JR, MD

Gender: Male

South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center

Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000 Fax: 479-553-2536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497712640

#### Stephen L Goss, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Suite 40
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Stephen L Goss, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Moberly Lane Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-1550

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

CIUSEC

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Stephen L Goss, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Stephen L Goss, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-273-1550 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Traci Lynne Ivey, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831157858

#### Raymond Britt Mahan, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

৬ Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI- 1730137811

#### Raymond Britt Mahan, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730137811

#### Raymond Britt Mahan, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730137811

#### Kevin B Meredith, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3080

Phone: 479-338-3080 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1093009078

#### Kevin B Meredith, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1093009078

#### Kevin B Meredith, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1093009078

#### Kevin B Meredith, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

on-Fri: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1093009078

#### Rupali Abhijit Paradkar, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine
NPI: 1215172713



# Internal Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Rupali Abhijit Paradkar, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

1000 Southeast 13th Court Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9056 Fax: 479-273-6937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215172713

Rupali Abhijit Paradkar, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215172713

Rupali Abhijit Paradkar, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215172713

Carolyn R Reeves, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124228382

Cara Louise Riley, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578536017

Cara Louise Riley, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578536017

Cara Louise Riley, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578536017

Cara Louise Riley, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 701 Southwest Regional Airport

Boulevard Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72716 Phone: 479-319-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578536017

Cara Louise Riley, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 855-420-7900 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578536017

Cara Louise Riley, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-876-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578536017

Brenda Lousie Rude, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306956032

Brenda Lousie Rude, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 1000 Southeast 13th Court Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-273-9056 Fax: 479-273-6937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306956032

Brenda Lousie Rude, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306956032

Roberto Saez, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811925910



# Internal Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Roberto Saez, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Southeast 13th Court Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9056

Fax: 479-273-6937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811925910

Roberto Saez, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811925910

Roberto Saez, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811925910

Roberto Saez, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811925910

Tammy Elaine Stallings, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Moberly Lane Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417290412

Ruben Tejada, MD

Gender: Male

Northwest Arkansas Internal Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 5212 West Village Parkway

Suite 2

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-876-8866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053473231

Tyler Worth Troutman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1972921252

### **Boone County**

Charles Roy Klepper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Charles R. Klepper, MD et al Partners

707 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-3592 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942275334

Charles Roy Klepper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Professional Practice

Hospitalist Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942275334

### Clark County

Kristen N Brandon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198

Fax: 870-245-2298 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1942434394

Kristen N Brandon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 501-758-1002 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1942434394

Robert A Dorman, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-6766 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598764896

Robert A Dorman, MD

Gender: Male Robert A Dorman, Md & Handicap Accessible 2850 Twin Rivers Drive

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-6766

Fax: 870-246-3860 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598764896

Garv Paul Gehrki, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Population: Blind/Visually

Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability

Gary P Gehrki & Handicap Accessible

2850 Twin Rivers Drive

Suite 101B Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-8034 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295752368

Gary Paul Gehrki, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

**& Handicap Accessible** 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295752368



# Internal Medicine cont. Clay County

James G Sheridan, MD

Gender: Male Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street

Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1154339752

### Cleburne County

Paige M Lawson, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1800 Bypass Road Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-887-3212 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1396060190

Paige M Lawson, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 2319 Highway 110 West Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-3000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1396060190

## Columbia County

Fred Yocum Murphy, MD

Gender: Male Magnolia Hospitalist Group & Handicap Accessible 101 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3000 Fax: 870-235-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629181433

#### Fred Yocum Murphy, MD

Gender: Male

Magnolia Regional Medical Center Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 1010 N Dudney Road

Suite C

Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7101 Fax: 870-234-7717

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629181433

#### Richard Worth Peckham, MD

Gender: Male

Southern AR Regional Health Center Magnolia Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine

Magnolia, AR 71753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1750373395

### Conway County

#### Robert J Wilkerson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Morrilton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Fax: 501-354-0826 501-354-9142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245322387

### Craighead County

### Mohammed Abdulwahab Alhajji,

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1962729970

#### Taylor Barrington Alloway, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1841677242

#### Mistie Anne Charlemagne, MD

Gender: Female

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407089436

#### Rodney Lee Clark JR, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-932-0499 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649590886

#### Corey L Diamond, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. க் Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198

Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811983398

#### Corey L Diamond, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-7799 Fax: 870-336-2999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811983398

#### Nephertiti Efeovbokhan, MD

Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1679738538

#### Danny Eugene Grubbs, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adults, Geriatric Jonesboro Internal Medicine Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3202 Methodist Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2221 Fax: 870-931-3229

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-2:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1205896347

### Ray H Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 311 East Mathews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-934-5101 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1598733602



# Internal Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Tammy R Hawkins, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215212089

Rhonda L Hill, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215336474

Veryl D Hodges, DO

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013903269

Veryl D Hodges, DO

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013903269

Vemana Jampala, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-932-0499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538509385

John S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1083602882

Emma Suzette Lamberson, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198

Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1598168544

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629201710

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629201710

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible

333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629201710

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629201710

Georges Mora, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1871722066

Rebecca Lynn Osborne, MD

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible

300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1194711697

Ben E Owens, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1679569156

Ben E Owens, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1679569156

David Lee Pyle, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730118167

David Lee Pyle, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730118167

David Lee Pyle, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

& Handicap Accessible

300 Carson Street Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-7799 Fax: 870-336-2999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible

1001 W Parker Road

Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Ricky Dean Tate, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198

Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861488017

Ricky Dean Tate, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-336-2999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861488017

Amanda S Thomas, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1346687423

Deepak Thomas, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729

Fax: 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1942422696

Tracy L Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-336-0472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831610765

**Brannon A Treece, MD** 

Gender: Male Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC & Handicap Accessible

104 W State Street Caraway, AR 72419 Phone: 870-956-0200 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588783666

Brannon A Treece, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2205 West Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-933-9250

Fax: 870-931-4790 870-934-3636

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588783666

Brannon A Treece, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7000

Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588783666

Tracy D Tucker, APRN

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

க் Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1992051213

Paul Vellozo, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center

Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-4155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386744274

Andrew Walters, DO

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

Fax: 870-932-0499

4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-0399

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659638625

Aaron Michael Winterstern, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1881034460

Mark C Wood, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198

Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760478903

Mark C Wood, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760478903



# Internal Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Stephen O Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7000

Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

### **Crawford County**

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mountain

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946

Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477703973

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mulberry Family Clinic Handicap Accessible

421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477703973

# Crittenden County

#### Katryna J Horton, PA-C

Gender: Female
Hashmi Medical Associates PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
710 N Missouri Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-394-9149
Fax: 870-394-9877
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1982152401

#### Purnima Sarkar, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired Sudesh Banaji, Md Pllc 1605 Second Street Earle, AR 72331

Phone: 870-792-8825 Fax: 870-792-8834

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1205899572

#### Dan Whitney Webb, MD

Gender: Male
Dan Webb MD Long Term Care
& Handicap Accessible
1310 S Avalon Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 337-991-9276
Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306825443

### **Dallas County**

#### Bruce M Doxey, MD

Gender: Male
ESS of Fordyce LLC
& Handicap Accessible
201 North Clifton Street
Fordyce, AR 71742
Phone: 870-352-6300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1356606917

### **Drew County**

### Trace Garner, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 366 S Main Street Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982921391

### Faulkner County

#### Ahmed Abdelbaset Ali, MD Gender: Male

Noydeen Sisters Medical Group & Clinics, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 655 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 103 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-209-4040 Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841425253

#### Benjamin R Burkett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 202-B

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5515 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538322052

#### Adam David Cox, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2948 Fax: 501-450-7243

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine
NPI: 1003158338

### Blair Hendrickson Greenwood, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Mayflower Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 606 Highway 365

Mayflower, AR 72106 Phone: 501-470-7413 Fax: 501-470-7415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932137148

#### Gregory Allen Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-5515

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1023059193

#### Kristy Stepps King, MD

Gender: Female CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 302 Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-328-5515

Mon-Sat: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1467422766

#### Gina Lenore McNew, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Medical Clinic - Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible 1122 Main Street Suite 7 Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-8484

Fax: 501-796-0148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1306060561

#### Gina Lenore McNew, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Medical Clinic -

& Handicap Accessible 1159 Main Street Suite 7 Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-8484

Fax: 501-796-2453

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306060561



# Internal Medicine cont. Faulkner County cont.

Gina Lenore McNew, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street

Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306060561

Muhammad Ressam Nazir, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497160691

Whitney Philamlee, MD

Gender: Female CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible

525 Western Avenue Suite 202-B Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5515

Fax: 501-328-5518 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1871913970

Ivan Quintanar Smith, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 800-245-3314 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1235365800

William Robert Thurlby, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Dave Ward Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-504-6270

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962468629

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road

Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800

Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Ella Cathrine Whaley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible

525 Western Avenue Suite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1528386547

Ella Cathrine Whaley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1528386547

Franklin County

Mirfat Bird, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225018518

Fulton County

Paul David Kauffman, MD Gender: Male

Paul David Kauffman, MD & Handicap Accessible 507 North Main Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2541 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1891880555

**Garland County** 

Seth Michael Barnes, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781

Fax: 501-623-1774 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417958919

Seth Michael Barnes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-623-2781

Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417958919

Junu Bhattarai, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 201 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-1000 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154595098



# Internal Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Junu Bhattarai, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 211

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220 Fax: 501-622-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154595098

Junu Bhattarai, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 404

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-321-9689

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154595098

#### Diane Kay Bodemann, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871556829

#### Donald Bodemann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Donald Bodemann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7

Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909

Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Michael Bodemann, MD

Board Certified: Yes

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781

Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Stephen Louis Bodemann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781

Fax: 501-623-1774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780648303

#### Michael Carl Cloud, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111 Fax: 501-767-3433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598184970

### Amy Falck, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Amy Falck, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Andrew Grose, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 401 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220 Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Andrew Grose, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500

Fax: 501-622-6575 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Andrew Grose, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

closed

Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Katharine L Hurst, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic

Illness

Arkansas Hematology and Oncology

& Handicap Accessible 180 Medical Park Place Suite 202 Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http:// arkansashematologyandoncology.

Phone: 501-625-3334 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Christine Lai, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mark Eugene Larey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chi St. Vincent Hosptial Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-4665 Fax: 501-622-4784

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 7:00am-11:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972563773

Mark Eugene Larey, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972563773

Kerry Mahan, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871556589

Jenny Navarro, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111

Fax: 501-767-3433 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Matthew B Osborn, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1487878641

John Mark Pabona, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 404

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222

Fax: 501-321-9689

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1306253877

David Slay, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

David Slay, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Kristi G Sutton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 410 Ponce De Leon Drive Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700 Fax: 501-922-0826

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720202989

Kristi G Sutton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

903 Desoto Boulevard

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-915-0936

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720202989

Virgilio A Villeda, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 404 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-321-9689

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699189407

Virgilio A Villeda, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699189407



# Internal Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Gregory Whorton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Gregory Whorton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200

Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Yang Xu, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Yang Xu, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### **Greene County**

Albert R Fonticiella, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Fonticiella Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1000 West Kingshighway

Suite 12

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-6930 Fax: 870-239-8065

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922088269

Judy Ann Leach, APRN

Gender: Female Paragould Family Care & Handicap Accessible 5 Market Place Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-236-4001 Fax: 870-236-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1790747525

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629201710

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Emergency Physicians,

PLLC & Handicap Accessible

900 West Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

### Hot Spring County

**Bruce Kent Burton, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible

2223 Grant Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952497240

Absalom H Tilley, MD

Gender: Male

Tilley Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1003 Schneider Drive Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-337-5678 Fax: 501-332-6759

Mon: 6:00pm-8:00pm, Tue: 4:30pm-6:00pm, Wed: 4:30pm-8:00pm, Thur: 4:30pm-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275558918

### Independence County

Jyoti Chaudhary, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Health System Inc & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1912214453

Atif Khan, MD

Gender: Male Batesville Oncology Clinic ★ Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1750

Fax: 870-262-1754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225097041

Anil Kumar, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician

Group & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Independence County

Gregory Wayne Neaville, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336140839

Gregory Wayne Neaville, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible

1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Fax: 870-262-3284 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336140839

Nisha Viswanathan, MD

Gender: Female

White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578839205

Robert Baird Walton, MD

Gender: Male

White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 501-771-4693

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285622076

Robin C Williams, MD

Gender: Female Robin C Williams, MD, PA & Handicap Accessible 411 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-9747 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed:

closedThur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1083680862

**Izard County** 

Bethany Lane Knight, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRHS Grasse Memorial Clinic & Handicap Accessible

35 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-916-2300 Fax: 870-916-2015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1457327389

Jackson County

Gregory Wayne Neaville, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-1022 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336140839

Shannon S Swift, MD

Gender: Female Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 Elm Street Tuckerman, AR 72473 Phone: 870-624-2892 Fax: 870-264-2896

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013141621

Jefferson County

Yathreb Alaali, MD

Gender: Female Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th

Suite 301

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-4280 Fax: 870-541-4282

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144536319

James Steven Cash, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

James S Cash, Md & Handicap Accessible 1710 West 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-4400

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm. Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1003826199

Jemeca Denise Edwards, MD

Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-541-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1306059753

Olabode Olumofin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander First US Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1801 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-4141 Fax: 870-535-9180

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720025513

**Johnson County** 

Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lamar School District Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966

Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477703973

Roxanne Marshall, MD

Gender: Female Marshall Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3 Medicine Drive Clarksville, AR 72830

Phone: 479-754-6777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Fredely Petiote, MD

Gender: Male Johnson Regional Medical Center, Speciality Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1639599194

Lawrence County

Samantha L Hatfield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba

Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-4861

Fax: 870-886-9027 Mon: 8:00am-5:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649437633



# Internal Medicine cont. Lawrence County cont.

Paul Vellozo, MD Gender: Male

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386744274

#### Paul Vellozo, MD

Gender: Male Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386744274

### Logan County

Nathan Helms Bennett, MD

Gender: Male River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300 Fax: 479-431-2051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528088846

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300

Fax: 479-431-2051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1477703973

### **Lonoke County**

Ruth Ann Blair, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Cabot Medical Care & Handicap Accessible 2037 West Main Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-4555 Fax: 501-743-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669433520

#### Deborah Cerrato, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 2037 West Main Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-4555 Fax: 501-743-1550

Cabot Medical Care

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417918426

#### Susan Robertson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Cabot Medical Care & Handicap Accessible 2037 West Main Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-4555 Fax: 501-743-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1578520227

#### Mark Alan Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 46 Cabot & Handicap Accessible 5830 Highway 5 Cabot, AR 72023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174529887

### Miller County

Anita R Scribner, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

All for Kids Clinic & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6125

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225005705

### Mississippi County

#### Shalender Mittal, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Adult Medicine Clinic Of Blytheville,

& Handicap Accessible 519 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-5800

Fax: 870-762-5801 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur:

8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1447209606

### **Monroe County**

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon

& Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1871676403

#### Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible

198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1871676403

Accepting New Patients

# **Ouachita County**

### Richard Worth Peckham, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1750373395



# Internal Medicine cont. **Phillips County**

Edward L Pillow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1008 Main Street Marvell, AR 72366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Islander

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659387181

#### Edward L Pillow, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 101 Shirley Hicks Lane Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-572-5996

Fax: 870-572-4471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659387181

#### Gill Gibson Pillow, MD

Gender: Male Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1008 Main Street Marvell, AR 72366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1508890989

#### Gill Gibson Pillow, MD

Gender: Male Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 101 Shirley Hicks Lane Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-572-5996 Fax: 870-572-4471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1508890989

### **Poinsett County**

#### Brannon A Treece, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 305 West Main Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6131 Fax: 870-934-3666

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588783666

#### Andrew Walters, DO

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

305 West Main Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6131 Fax: 870-934-3666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659638625

### Pope County

#### Homer Kevin Beavers, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Dennis W Berner, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive

Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760448534

#### Jonathan D Brixey, MD

Gender: Male

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629336078

#### Keith Alan Ison, MD

Gender: Male

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497711279

### Prairie County

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen

& Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3594

Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Michael A Oltmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3954 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1871676403

Accepting New Patients

## Pulaski County

#### Ahmed Abuabdou, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5636 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Latha Achanta, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Audie Ray Aderholt III. MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-851-7400 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1366861601

#### Kanishk Agnihotri, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1023427820

#### Alice A Alexander, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Alice A Alexander, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Nadia Alqurini, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

### **Mohammad Osama Ahmad**

Alshoha, MD Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1487061768

#### Sri Rama Appalaneni, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Telugu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine **Board Certified: Yes** 

#### James Arnold, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Ramez Awad, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1871935155

#### Gohar Azhar, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Susan S Beland, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Donald Bodenner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Apolinar B Bordador, MD

Gender: Male CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

closed

#### Eric Bravo, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1154402444

#### Scott H Brown, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue

Suite 1

Islander

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-2500 Fax: 501-664-0435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1366402448

#### Courtney L Bundrick, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144683343

#### Mary Joan Burgess, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407011968

#### Matthew Thomas Burns, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730352782

#### **Bruce Kent Burton, MD**

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952497240

#### Peyton D Card, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 500-166-4586 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851787659

#### Robert T Cheek, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Hira Cheema, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1609258938

Sultan Singh Chhina, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629450127

#### Michael Carl Cloud, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598184970

#### Jennifer M Co, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### William C Cobb. MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Ian Crane, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1164885729

#### Timothy J Dietrich, DO

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053654608

#### Mark A Dyer, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

#### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female

University of Arkansas for Medical

Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

#### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

#### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

#### Raymond W Edwards, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Jaclynn Michelle Elias, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Supportive Medicine & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1 B

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407174295

#### Jack T Fendley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Comprehensive Care

& Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive

Suite 100

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-5589 Fax: 501-955-5960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Kevin Patrick Flinn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Vyjayanthi Ganga, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2500 East 6th Street Little Rock, AR 72202

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4710 Fax: 501-376-2084

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144553538

Elizabeth C Gath, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

William E Golden, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Irol Torin Gray, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Suite 804 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-907-1710

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164429981

Joseph W Hackler, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Cultural Training: African Americar Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710151204

Zachary Harris, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922426683

Kristi M Hawkins, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-907-2724

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124026166

John R Henley, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1437102589

Robert A Henry, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Gregory N Henson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Comprehensive Care Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 100

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-5589 Fax: 501-955-5960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Joseph Holthoff, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1073932281

Robert H Hopkins, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750471231

Robert H Hopkins, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750471231

Md Shadiqul Hoque, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1487918702

Siobahn Hruby, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023214152

Onyedika John Ilonze, MD

Gender: Male
Population: Adults
Baptist Health Transplant Institute
& Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 410
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-1500

Fax: 501-202-1133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1174752554

Charles Darwin Jeffers, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Carl L Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible

1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1437264033

Sunilkumar Kakadia, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1689921017

Alfred W Keller III, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible

1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982920799

Anna Kendrick, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235349390

Kristy Stepps King, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4666 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1467422766

Emily G Kocurek, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427374263

Manojna Konda

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 972-984-0629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Kalyana Koneru, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1841450343

Atul Kothari, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265749626

Gayathri Krishnan, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1528422037

Robert C Lavender, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes Ann Dee Layton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1400 Braden Street

Jacksonville, AR 72076

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-985-2537

Fax: 501-247-2707

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700879970

Ann Dee Layton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

2215 Wildwood Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1700879970

Riley W Lipschitz, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134549447

Govinda P Lohani, MD

Gender: Male

Govinda P Lohani, MD, PA & Handicap Accessible

4020 Richards Road Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-379-8115

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Hindi, Nepali

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Tommy L Love JR, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: Substance Abuse

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired,

Developmental Disability, Physical Disability. Serious Mental Illness Central Medical Group Pa

& Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 350

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-5932 Fax: 501-664-7301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

Howard L Lovett, MD Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

NPI: 1003235011

4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5356

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Kartikeya Devatatas Mandavilli, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1598012957

#### Munthir M Mansour, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1548675028

#### Silpa Maram, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-552-7900 Fax: 501-664-0435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Neil Masangkay, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427210004

#### Adam C Massey, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1104266204

#### Joe David May, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1316230816

#### Steven G McKee, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

Handicap AccessibleChildrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1548605256

#### Solomon C Mogbo, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Internal Medicine Clinic, P.A. 1401 Kanis Park Drive

Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.arinternalmedicine.

com/

Phone: 501-537-4590 Fax: 501-537-4591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Sara N Mohammad, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407302235

#### **Heather Christine Moore, MD**

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1063704302

#### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 870-946-0300 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1255397006

#### Chaitanya Kumar Musham, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4670

Fax: 501-552-4555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Language: Telugu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Samer Nakkar, MD

Gender: Male BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851591358

#### Samer Nakkar, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851591358

#### Keerthy Narisetty, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Transplant Institute
& Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 101

Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629268693

#### Muhammad Ressam Nazir, MD

Gender: Male
Internal Medicine Associates of North
Little Rock
Handican Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7400 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497160691

#### Laura M Otter, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Burcu Zeynep Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 100

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Burcu Zeynep Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 240

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Burcu Zeynep Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Kathy S Parnell, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Paula Mercedes Podrazik, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 240

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811059363

Paula Mercedes Podrazik, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811059363

David Rainosek, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

Islander

2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326359472

David Rainosek, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326359472

David Rainosek, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2201 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-1800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326359472

Raul Rodriguez Ramirez, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2215 Wildwood Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-224-1690

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Ali M Ridha, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1336589167

Ann Templeton Riggs, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 240 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407946973

Ann Templeton Riggs, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407946973

Milton Carey Roach III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 11415 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5220 Fax: 501-228-9828

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mary Kathryn Sain, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-2500 Fax: 501-664-0435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1104860824

Mary Kathryn Sain, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St Vincent Infirmary Medical Center ★ Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Suite 220 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150

Fax: 501-552-5960 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1104860824



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Mary Kathryn Sain, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1104860824

#### Aparna Sharma, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1063773497

#### Kristen J Shealy, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1184019796

#### Heath R Showalter, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649494808

#### Manisha Singh, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831410356

#### Manisha Singh, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831410356

#### Ivan Quintanar Smith, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1235365800

#### Mark Alan Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174529887

#### Robert L Stanley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Comprehensive Care Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 100 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-955-5589 Fax: 501-955-5960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Sania Sultana, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1295144947

#### Anna K Szwedo, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477938009

#### Sara G Tariq, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Sara G Tariq, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Jeffrey Thessing, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock **& Handicap Accessible** 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-2141 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1790103190

### William Wesley Thorpe, DO

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013148832

### Nkechi P Ugwuh-Moss, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Christ Health Primary Care Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue 716 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-6400 Fax: 501-664-6431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

closed



# Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Paul E Valentin-Stone, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72120 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-985-2537 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-

4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Srikanth Vallurupalli, MD Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104919182

Tobias Jay Vancil, MD

Gender: Male & Handican Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1184848343

Ghassan Wali, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1952361479

Lee W Walker JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walker Internal Med Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 220

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-1028 Fax: 501-219-1174

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-982-2108 Fax: 501-982-4951

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard

Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655

Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Najah Waters, MD

Gender: Female Rehabilitation Medicine Associates of

Arkansas

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629331426

Rachel R. White, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-982-2108 Fax: 501-982-4951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Priyantha Nalinda Wijewardane, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1104811108

Fan Yang, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthville, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 11219 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 316

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-747-1827

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629340948

Ahmad Javed Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1033405824

Saint Francis County

Sudesh Banaji, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Sudesh Banaji, Md Pllc & Handicap Accessible

332 East Cook Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-2233 Fax: 870-630-2224

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1003815192

Sudhir Kumar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Kumar's Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1801 Lindauer Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-5016 Fax: 870-633-6309

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun:

8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275509069

Purnima Sarkar, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Sudesh Banaji, Md Pllc & Handicap Accessible 332 East Cook Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-2233 Fax: 870-630-2224

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1205899572



# Internal Medicine cont. Saline County

Sara Blair, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1093072597

#### Clay B Brashears, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Main Street Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
722 North Main Street
Benton, AR 72015
URL: http://www.
mainstreetmedicalclinic.com

Phone: 501-315-0059 Fax: 501-315-0083

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265430201

#### Jim Ed Brewer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Main Street Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 722 North Main Street Benton, AR 72015 URL: http://www. mainstreet/medicalclinic.com Phone: 501-315-0059

Fax: 501-315-0083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Mark A Martindale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Med-Peds, PA 105 McNeil Street

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-1222 Fax: 501-315-1241

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Tyler Nelson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412B Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353 Fax: 501-653-0347

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### David M Persson, MD

Gender: Male Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 112 North Main Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-5740 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720082530

#### David M Persson, MD

Gender: Male Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Park Drive Suite 301 Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-574-7960 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720082530

#### David M Persson, MD

Gender: Male Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 203

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-5740 Fax: 501-778-5743

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720082530

#### Chris B Skelley, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412B Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353 Fax: 501-653-0347

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215905575

### Sebastian County

#### John Phillip Agent, DO

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649217191

#### Mohammad Nurul Anower, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6245

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1942465919

#### Rubina Naheed Baig, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7301 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-5175
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1124281563

#### Paul E Bean, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7301 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-5175
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Paul E Bean, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
-Cardiology
& Handicap Accessible
7001 Rogers Avenue
Suite 401A
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-4650
Mon Fer 9: 900 on 5:00 pm Set Suite

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

# Fernando Javier Calero Baquerizo, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407197395

#### Margaret Virginia Cox, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7800 Dallas Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-4940
Fax: 479-478-7291
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Jon D Harper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1120 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7260 Fax: 479-709-7261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1548258361

#### Amita Heaser, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bangla, Bengali Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902062219

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible 3202 N 6th Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-783-3905 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477703973

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904

Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477703973

#### Ahmad Kaako, MD-PhD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6245 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1679798995

#### Fareed Kannout, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

**& Handicap Accessible** 4600 Towson Avenue

Suite 101N

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-274-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144242892

#### Melissa M Kuehl, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1912380361

# Yelizaveta Valeriyevna Makhatadze,

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1891744876

#### Karen S Merle, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1932196748

## Maria Dolores Molineros Gonzales,

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1386077725

#### Sumer A Phillips, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4100

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1306865522

#### Lawrence C Price, MD

Gender: Male

**UAMS Family Medical Center Fort** 

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### **Brent Samuel Reeves, DO**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1306130034

#### Harsha Rudrappa, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1295929628

### **Rowland Todd Stewart, MD**

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Beena Syed, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-221-9922 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1275840480



# Internal Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Beena Syed, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 1300 Strozier Lane Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-259-9286

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275840480

#### Beena Syed, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275840480

#### Kendall D Wagner, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699091264

#### Becky D Yarborough, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4100 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1912916230

### Sharp County

#### George W Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander George W Jackson & Handicap Accessible 1440 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542

Phone: 870-856-6000 Fax: 870-856-6001

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497824304

#### Tommy G Taylor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 51 Choctaw Trace Cherokee Vlg, AR 72529

Phone: 870-936-8243 Fax: 870-934-3650

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831158302

### Union County

### Richard Worth Peckham, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730

Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1750373395

#### Richard Worth Peckham, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1750373395

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Pamela Jean Schonefeld, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 815 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-4996

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184631798

### Van Buren County

#### Ahmed Abdelbaset Ali, MD

Gender: Male

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South

Suite 202 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-6100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841425253

#### Keith A Coward, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield Bay & Handicap Accessible 383 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-745-3388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710982871

#### Keith A Coward, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Medical Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible

390 Factory Road Suite B

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710982871

#### Shannon S Swift, MD

Gender: Female Unity Health Red River Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 175 Volunteers Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3033 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013141621

closed

### Washington County

#### Thomas W Atkinson, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse Thomas W. Atkinson, M.D. & Handicap Accessible 1670 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5905 Fax: 479-582-5908

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-3:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861438665

#### Thomas W Atkinson, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas

4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861438665

#### David Wallace Clay, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8200

Fax: 479-586-7310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



# Internal Medicine cont. Washington County

Kathlyn R Cook, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-1145 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497923445

Mary Nell Ford, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356323042

Christopher S Hardin, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-443-3536 Fax: 479-582-7389 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811916448

John R Henley, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1437102589

Allison M Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1770683641

Allison M Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 688 East Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3070 Fax: 479-463-3077

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1770683641

Waqar M Mehal, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

12 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1043255128

Wagar M Mehal, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1043255128

Wagar M Mehal, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1043255128

James W Norys, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male

Shiloh Clinic Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible

513 North Shiloh Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-419-9902 Fax: 888-371-8459

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:45am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1801235783

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1801235783

Rex L Porte, MD Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1801235783

Rex L Porte, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4900 Fax: 479-404-4910

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1801235783

David Grady Ratcliff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1205886090

David Grady Ratcliff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRMS Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7400

Fax: 479-463-7413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1205886090

Carolyn R Reeves, DO Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Circle Of Life Physicians & Handicap Accessible 901 Jones Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-750-6622

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124228382



# Internal Medicine cont. Washington County

cont.

James Stewart Salmon, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7350 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1235175225

### White County

David C Covey, MD

Gender: Male
WCMC Hospitalist
& Handicap Accessible
3214 East Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-268-6121
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346202637

George Scott Dicus, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1033100433

Steven Clark Fincher, MD

Gender: Male
WCMC Hospitalist
& Handicap Accessible
2900 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes John Holston, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

David M Johnson, MD

Gender: Male
WCMC Hospitalist
A Handicap Accessible
2900 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831154343

Michael Brandon Pafford, MD

Gender: Male
WCMC Hospitalist
& Handicap Accessible
3214 E Race Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-268-6121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1508814617

Reid Michael Thomas, MD Gender: Male

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main

Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Stacy Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Dunklin County MO

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female
Doctor Health Group, Inc
Handicap Accessible
1312 First Street
Kennett, MO 63857
Phone: 573-559-2780
Fax: 870-930-9377
573-559-2788
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun:
9:00am-9:00pm

9:00am-9:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629201710

James G Sheridan, MD

Gender: Male Piggott Community Hospital 413 West Grand Avenue Campbell, MO 63933

Phone: 573-246-2246 Fax: 573-246-3246 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Language: French

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1154339752

Culber Mack Shotts JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377

573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427011410

Desoto County MS

Latonya T Green, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
7601 Southcrest Parkway
Southaven, MS 38671
Phone: 662-772-2130
Fax: 901-227-8591
662-772-2960

Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578875894

Sequoyah County OK

John Phillip Agent, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

1015 East Choctaw Avenue Sallisaw, OK 74955 Phone: 918-774-0034

Fax: 918-774-0650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649217191

**Shelby County TN** 

Mark A Castellaw, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Mark A Castellaw, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114928793

Keerthi G Heckle, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730523986

Keerthi G Heckle, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road Suite 627 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730523986

Keerthi G Heckle, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730523986

Keerthi G Heckle, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730523986

Gregory Keith Jenkins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1225051246

Richard J Jordan, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871594457

Richard J Jordan, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: 7:30am-10:30am

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871594457

Hilbert Howard Nease III, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275553794

Lora A Pomykala, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275534752

Lora A Pomykala, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group க் Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat:

7:30am-10:30am Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275534752

William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove

Suite A

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013015635

William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 662-772-2488 Fax: 901-226-0349 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013015635

William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013015635

William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013015635

Alston Graham Warr, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1245289305



# Internal Medicine cont. **Bowie County TX**

Humayun Anjum, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

### Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

### Madison County

Asish K. Ghosh, MD

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 870-448-5101 Fax: 479-738-1350 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

7:45am-11:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Bengali, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

### Marion County

Asish K. Ghosh. MD

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bengali, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

### **Pulaski County**

Michael C Fischer, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1538137633

### Washington County

Gary B Berner, MD

Gender: Male Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical & Handicap Accessible 3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14 Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1659639664

### Shelby County TN

Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 202 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099

870-934-5850 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 627

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248

901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385

901-755-1113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-328-6031 Fax: 901-328-6035 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: 7:30am-10:30am

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Adolescent Medicine



### Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

### **Benton County**

Donna J Murdock, ARNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
2708 Rife Medical Lane
Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

Donna J Murdock, ARNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest ArkansasBella Vista
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Suite 40
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-802-5588
Fax: 479-876-2845
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

### Craighead County

Angie L Holifield, APRN

Gender: Female
Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
201 East Oak
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-935-6729
Fax: 870-268-4408
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1366857443

Angela N Ivy, APRN

Gender: Female
Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
201 East Oak
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-935-6729
Fax: 870-268-4408
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1598114332

Deepak Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1942422696

### Drew County

Trace Garner, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

366 S Main Street Monticello, AR 71655

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1982921391

### Pulaski County

Marwan S Saad, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Bock

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1881054328

## Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

## Independence County

David Glen Fielder, MD

Gender: Male
Batesville Family Care
& Handicap Accessible
1215 Sidney Street
Suite 300
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-793-1126

Fax: 870-793-1180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1821084377

David Glen Fielder, MD

Gender: Male
WRMC Medical Complex Southside
Handicap Accessible
1217 Batesville Boulevard
Batesville, AR 72501
Fax: 870-262-2815
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1821084377

### Sebastian County

Jason Glenn Daily, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-274-4000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Endocrinology, Diabetes &
Metabolism

NPI: 1043290836

Frederick B Niegos, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4000

Mon-Tue: 7:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 6:30am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1649277401

### Washington County

Lauren Brian Hawkins, MD

Gender: Female
WRMS Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
3 East Appleby
Suite 202
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-404-1140
Fax: 479-463-7413

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1952561599

Lauren Brian Hawkins, MD

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1140 Fax: 479-463-7413 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1952561599



## Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Benton County

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Physical Therapy

Rogers

& Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891894630

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Siloam Springs School Based Health

Center

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 1:00pm-5:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm. Thur: 7:30am-12:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891894630

## Washington County

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA Gender: Male

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical & Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 13 and 14

Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891894630

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891894630

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891894630

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

George Elementary School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891894630

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Lincoln School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street

Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-7320

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891894630

## Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine Benton County

Jose Albert Ang Fontanilla JR, MD

Gender: Male

South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center

Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000 Fax: 479-553-2536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

NPI: 1497712640

## Pulaski County

Gohar Azhar, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Jasmine Amena Brathwaite, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083925994

Jasmine Amena Brathwaite, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Geriatric

North Little Rock Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 505 W Pershing Boulevard

Suite C

N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-945-2033 Fax: 501-945-2303

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083925994

Jasmine Amena Brathwaite, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083925994

Thomas Darrell Cain, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

₲ Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

NPI: 1306816087

Syed Hasan, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine



## Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

### Pulaski County cont.

Burcu Zeynep Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 100

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Burcu Zeynep Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 240

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Burcu Zeynep Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Veronica Pinto Miranda, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Medicine

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine NPI: 1083976534 Paula Mercedes Podrazik, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 240

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1811059363

Paula Mercedes Podrazik, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1811059363

Ann Templeton Riggs, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 240 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1407946973

Ann Templeton Riggs, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1407946973

Bushra Shah, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Population: Geriatric Bushra Shah MD PLLC & Handicap Accessible 100 Vigne Drive Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1417910670

Kristen J Shealy, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1184019796

Washington County

Bilal Naeem, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Geriatric Ozark Senior Healthcare PLLC & Handicap Accessible 210 S Thompson Street Suite 4A Fayetteville, AR 72764

Phone: 479-445-9900 Fax: 479-927-1829

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1316901994

Arlene Urmaza Nepomuceno, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Geriatric Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible

12 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598765208

Arlene Urmaza Nepomuceno, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Geriatric

Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2422 North Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-463-4444

Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598765208

Mary Teresa Shinn, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444

Fax: 479-463-4499 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1912957820



## Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

## Washington County

### Mary Teresa Shinn, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1912957820

### Mary Teresa Shinn, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-1000 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1912957820

### Mary Teresa Shinn, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2422 North Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine NPI: 1912957820

Randy J Shinn, MD Gender: Male Population: Geriatric Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1538119458

### Randy J Shinn, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Geriatric

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1538119458

### Randy J Shinn, MD

Gender: Male Population: Geriatric

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1538119458

### Randy J Shinn, MD

Gender: Male Population: Geriatric Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2422 North Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1538119458

## Shelby County TN

### Richard J Jordan, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871594457

### Richard J Jordan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:30pm. Fri-Sat: 7:30am-10:30am

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871594457

## Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

## Pulaski County

### Pooja Motwani, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1134315880

## Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

# Benton County

### Miranda Nichole Bowen-Perkins, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1972976025

## Miranda Nichole Bowen-Perkins,

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1972976025

### Andrew Michael Ebers, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1689931941

### Andrew Michael Ebers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease NPI: 1689931941



## Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

### Miller County

Anita R Scribner, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

All for Kids Clinic & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6125

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225005705

## Pulaski County

Matthew Thomas Burns, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1730352782

### Amanda J Novack, MD

Gender: Female ID of Central Arkansas, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200-B North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-503-3000 Fax: 501-503-0466 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1316100092

### Amanda J Novack, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease NPI: 1316100092

## Washington County

Daniel Young, MD

Gender: Male Infectious Disease Specialists Of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 4038 Reminaton Drive

Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-6522 Fax: 479-444-9426

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1265656425

## Internal Medicine: Nephrology Pulaski County

Richard T Blaszak, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114017779

### Richard T Blaszak, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114017779

## Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Pulaski County

Raul Rodriguez Ramirez, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72120 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-224-1690 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

## Bowie County TX

Humayun Anjum, MD Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

## Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine Carroll County

### Wilbur Earl Flood, APNP

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Radiology & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-5227

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1841490141

## Craighead County

Paul Vellozo, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386744274

## Independence County

Nanjunda Prabha, MD

Gender: Female White River Health System Inc & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1528470200

## Lawrence County

Paul Vellozo, MD

Gender: Male Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386744274

Paul Vellozo, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386744274



## Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine cont. Washington County

Wilbur Earl Flood, APNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 304-225-2500

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1841490141

## Licensed Practical Nurse Baxter County

### Lica Damas Chausill CND

Lisa Renee Sherrill, CNP Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical Associates

& Handicap Accessible 614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

### **Benton County**

Heather E Rothrock, ARNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1780798819

## **Conway County**

April D Eagle

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
411 Lentz Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Phone: 501-354-1170
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1306477468

### **Pulaski County**

Kristie N Cronkhite, ARNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676 Fax: 501-975-0653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Suite 1035

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1447297320

April D Eagle

April D Eagle
Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
333 Executive Court
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-526-8770
Fax: 501-526-6562
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1306477468

## Randolph County

Ashley M Karr, NP

Gender: Female
Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA
Handicap Accessible
1601 Market Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-4467
Fax: 870-892-4407
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1295928018

#### Ashley M Karr, NP

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Suite 500

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1295928018

## Neurological Surgery Garland County

Keith A Norvill. DO

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

★ Handicap Accessible1 Mercy Lane

1 Mercy Lane Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1329 Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1770553075

## Pulaski County

### Kellie Lynn Lisenby, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

க் Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1831385772

### Kellie Lynn Lisenby, CNP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
& Handicap Accessible
4301 West Markham
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1831385772

## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

# Drew County

Chetna Shailesh Vora, MD
Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Phone: 870-224-8108
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1962465740

closed

### **Pulaski County**

### Chetna Shailesh Vora, MD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147

Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered
NPI: 1962465740

## Saline County

### Chetna Shailesh Vora, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County & Handicap Accessible

2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022

Fax: 501-847-6905 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered



## Nurse Practitioner **Arkansas County**

Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt. AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

Jaye Rachelle Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811388739

Jaye Rachelle Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-2517 Fax: 870-673-6376 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811388739

Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1306297965

Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1306297965

Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Gender: Female Ferguson Rural Health Clinic 1641 S Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-3637

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1306297965

Ashley County

**Dustin Strickland, CNP** 

Gender: Male AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 233 North Main Street Portland, AR 71663 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-737-2221

Fax: 870-355-2520 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1235653692

Baxter County

Amanda Delynne Carson, CNP

Gender: Female Baxter Emergency Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558710608

Amanda Delynne Carson, CNP

Gender: Female

North Central Arkansas Medical Associates

& Handicap Accessible 614 North Town

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558710608

Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

Kathy K Lawless, CNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Megan R Terry, CNP

Gender: Female Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120

Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Christiana Marie Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Regional Family Medicine 250 Drillers Road

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-492-5995

Fax: 870-508-8900 870-492-2318 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Michel Villiger, ARNP

Gender: Female Baxter Regional Medical Center AR

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

**Benton County** 

Julia Diane Adams, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

### Benton County cont.

### Julia Diane Adams, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

4100 Southwest I Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1306163159

#### Julia Diane Adams, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1306163159

### Julia Diane Adams, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1306163159

### Candy A Auler, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1740310911

### Candy A Auler, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1740310911

### Candy A Auler, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1740310911

Maryls A Bitner, NP

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

801 SE Plaza

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-463-2440

Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1528172095

Samantha Claire Chaligoj, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962875054

### Samantha Claire Chaligoj, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Southeast 13th Court

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-273-9056

Fax: 479-273-6937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962875054

### Samantha Claire Chaligoi, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962875054

### Samantha Claire Chaligoj, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1962875054

Samantha Claire Chaligoj, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962875054

### Toni M Cochran, APRN

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Siloam Springs

& Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1316475023

### Laurie Lynne Corbitt, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588622039

Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1401 North Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-319-5355

Fax: 479-319-5354 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1417465998

Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1417465998



## Nurse Practitioner

## Benton County cont.

Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1417465998

Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1417465998

### Staci H Gathright, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Staci H Gathright, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555

Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

Staci H Gathright, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Vera Caroline Ann Hanna, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073592382

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

#### Marie Lauren Hatfield, MD

Gender: Female

South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible

3000 Southeast Medical Center

Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-553-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558748657

### Staci L Hopper, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1659345247

## Rebecca J Hulsey, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1992281257

## Christina Faith James, ARNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1144496894

### Christina Faith James, ARNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5568

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144496894

### Mary Shannon Jones, APRN

Gender: Female

Highlands Oncology Group PA

& Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-936-9900

Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Anita Marie Kane, FNP

NPI: 1265460430

Gender: Female Ozarks Community Hospital

& Handicap Accessible

1101 Jackson Street Southwest

Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5221

Fax: 479-787-5613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1538117171

Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN Gender: Female

Community Clinic Rogers Medical

& Handicap Accessible

1233 West Poplar

Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-

7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1043694243



## Nurse Practitioner

### Benton County cont.

### Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-9550 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043694243

#### Holly D McAdams, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316360191

### Elizabeth Faye McCord, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700123502

#### Elizabeth Faye McCord, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700123502

#### Donna J Murdock, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Donna J Murdock, ARNP

Board Certified: Yes

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Amberlyn Brooke Naples, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ozark Orthopaedics, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1800 Southeast Moberly Lane Suite B

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-715-6600 Fax: 479-715-6670

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1982804985

#### Rhonda Renee Pauls, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1144519570

### Connie A Reaves, NP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1255476677

#### Heather E Rothrock, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780798819

### Brent T Rush, APRN

Gender: Male South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1184072258

### Courtney Rushing, MSN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite T20 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3720 Fax: 479-338-3740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1912352055

closed

### Kressa Laci Schuett, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T20 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3080 Fax: 479-338-3740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164832085

### Kressa Laci Schuett, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3080 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes



## Nurse Practitioner

### Benton County cont.

### Kressa Laci Schuett, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1164832085

### Allison Lynne Scott, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents. Children. Young Children Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1750318796

### Tiffany L Shanahan, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-3080 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1750818894

### Tiffany L Shanahan, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750818894

### Tiffany L Shanahan, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-3080 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1750818894

### Lindsey Brooke Shaw, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-3080 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1518323542

### Lindsey Brooke Shaw, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1518323542

### Haley Faith Taliaferro, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1720324874

### Haley Faith Taliaferro, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1720324874

### Haley Faith Taliaferro, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1720324874

### Julie Marie Thibodaux, APRN Gender: Female

Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 300 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Megan Denise Webb, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 855-420-7900 Fax: 479-464-7734 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1821506817

### Janice Williams, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Janice Williams, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Southeast 13th Court Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9056 Fax: 479-273-6937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

## Janice Williams, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-986-2250 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes



## Nurse Practitioner

### Benton County cont.

Renee Denise Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5588

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962877852

### Renee Denise Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962877852

### Renee Denise Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962877852

### Natale Lanell Yates, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1487175303

#### Shaun Young, NP

Gender: Male

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285091140

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

### Boone County

### Herschel Lynn Mayo, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

715 W Sherman Avenue Suite G

Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-8247

Fax: 870-741-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1518933167

### Herschel Lynn Mayo, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 715 West Sherman

Suite G

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8247

Fax: 870-741-3933 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1518933167

### **Bradley County**

### Karen Richardson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BHFC Warren & Handicap Accessible

1012 E Church Street

Suite A Warren, AR 71671

Phone: 870-226-6754 Fax: 870-226-7925

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1285600049

## Carroll County

## Tamra Lynn Cox, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine

& Handicap Accessible

207 Carter Street

Berryville, AR 72616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1134657836

Tamra Lynn Cox, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green

Forest & Handicap Accessible 100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768

417-829-4316 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1134657836

closed

### Jennie Marie Spears, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

146 A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Fax: 479-253-2464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1699785899

## Chicot County

### William Hunter, DNP

Gender: Male AR Mainline Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 300 South School Street

Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-538-5296

Fax: 870-538-3701 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1184102303

## William Hunter, DNP

Gender: Male Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## NPI: 1184102303

**Dustin Strickland, CNP** Gender: Male

AR Mainline Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 509

Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-473-2274

Fax: 870-473-5392 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1235653692

Accepting New Patients



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Clay County

**Tonny Dement, APRN** 

Gender: Female Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215044052

## **Cleburne County**

**Brittney Jo Cato, APRN** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 85 Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 1511 Highway 25 B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1972016558

Kathleen Maples, NP

Gender: Female Drasco Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 60 Greers Ferry Road Drasco, AR 72530 Phone: 501-668-3200 Fax: 870-668-3634

Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1245307586

Mendy Mcclelland, PA Gender: Female

Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 2725 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5800 Fax: 501-362-5818

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Carrie Michelle Price, APRN

Gender: Female Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2725 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5800 Fax: 501-362-5818 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1871034165

## **Cleveland County**

Derek Lee White, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC & Handicap Accessible 217 Main Street Rison, AR 71665 Phone: 870-994-7301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1992215354

## **Columbia County**

Joann Maloch Clark, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Magnolia Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

104 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3555 Fax: 870-235-3569

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1356378673

Joann Maloch Clark, APRN

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 1617 North Washington Street Magnolia, AR 71753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1356378673

Adriane Delaney, NP

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia 1617 N Washington Street

Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-562-2588 Fax: 870-562-2559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1578923116

Adriane Delaney, NP

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 1617 North Washington Street

Magnolia, AR 71753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1578923116

Tiffany Wyn Hearnsberger, NP

Gender: Female Urgent Care Associates LLC

& Handicap Accessible 50 Highway 79 North Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7435 Fax: 870-234-7476

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1871039610

## **Conway County**

Nataille Cheree Beck, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hilltop Family Medical dba Beck Family Medical Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 38 Marty Lane

Hattieville, AR 72063 Phone: 501-977-0102 Fax: 501-977-0120

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629418553

Donna Kay Chastain, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Medical Clinic Morrilton

& Handicap Accessible 1711 East Harding Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-2456 Fax: 501-552-5326

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Donna Kay Chastain, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Medical Clinic Morrilton

4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-4637

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1094 Catholic Point Road

1094 Catholic Point Roa Center Ridge, AR 72027 Phone: 501-893-6197 Fax: 501-893-6199

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710259049

## Craighead County

Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922176569

Margaret Leigh Cooper, APRN

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750305702

#### Samuel Ray Hiser, APRN Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1760459648

### Kelly Kay Malone, NP

Gender: Female
Cancer Care Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
225 East Jackson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://www.
whiterivermedicalcenter.com
Phone: 870-207-8210
Fax: 870-972-4444
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1417173139

### Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629201710

### Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629201710

#### Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female
Doctors Health Group, INC.
& Handicap Accessible
333 Red Wolf Boulevard
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-8181
Fax: 870-933-1824
870-207-0535
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629201710

Gender: Female

### Victoria L McCoy, APRN

First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629201710

### Mary A Ohara, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1376975714

### Harold E Parsons, APRN

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1598916942

closed

### **Brooke Nicole Pruitt, APRN**

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-7000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1093021826

closed

### Jennifer D Robins, NP

Gender: Female
NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals
Inc
& Handicap Accessible
9146 Highway 63 North
Bono, AR 72416
Phone: 870-930-9990
Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083046445

### Susan Eileen Schorer, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 303 East Matthews Avenue Suite 100 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926

Fax: 870-207-6309 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770075574

#### Jennifer Renee Smith, APRN

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc

⅓ Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659822211

### Barbara B Turner, NP

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
Handicap Accessible
1217 Stone Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Phone: 870-972-1268
Fax: 870-934-0847
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1861911091

### Ashley Ward, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

### Craighead County cont.

Kirk Williamson, APRN

Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1097

Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1821449372

Jessica Erin Wood, APRN

Gender: Female

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124432455

### Jessica Erin Wood, APRN

Gender: Female LHCG LXXXV, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3024 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124432455

## Crawford County

Wendy A Gaston, APRN

Gender: Female Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548204654

closed

#### April Dawn Revis, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091

Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1841213238

## Crittenden County

Kristi Renee Allen, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

East Arkansas Family Health Center & Handicap Accessible

900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72303 Phone: 870-735-3842

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1114994035

### Gloria L Graham, NP

Gender: Female Graham Primary Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 200 South Rhodes Suite C1

West Memphis. AR 72301 Phone: 870-394-4387 Fax: 870-394-9751

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275549172

### Stacy Reschke, APRN

Gender: Female Pediatric Associates Of West Memphis Plc & Handicap Accessible 108 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1191 Fax: 870-732-4091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467896886

#### Debra J Shivers, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder Coast To Coast Medical

& Handicap Accessible 2201 Horizon Drive

Suite 4

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548240351

### Kristy A Whited, APRN

Gender: Female

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Marion Minor Medical LLC

& Handicap Accessible 136 Block Street Marion, AR 72364

URL: http://www.marionmedical.com Phone: 870-559-2314

Fax: 870-559-2392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134643190

## Desha County

Derek Lee White, FNP-CS Gender: Male

Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1992215354

## **Drew County**

### Byron Keith Montgomery, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

535 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-367-6246

Fax: 855-926-7383

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1376841247

## Faulkner County

### Kimberly Lorene Blake, FNP

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center **Emergency Physicians Group** & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-5240 Fax: 501-328-5518

501-513-5870 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1689971749

### Kimberly Lorene Blake, FNP

Gender: Female

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831

Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1689971749

## Amy M Burton, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

William H Freeman, MD PA & Handicap Accessible 600 Club Lane

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-0110 Fax: 501-327-0141

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922122530



## Nurse Practitioner

### Faulkner County cont.

Jody Shawn Clawson, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 495 Hogan Lane Suite 2 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-5850 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1588853535

### Stacey C Greer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1730349382

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## NPI: 1194786533

### Mandi Lyn Mears, APRN

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Clinic -Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1159 Main Street Suite 7 Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-8484

Fax: 501-796-2453 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710220959

### Kristina D Raley, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1301 Museum Road Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-932-0559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851670368

### Marketta L Roberts, APNP

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134651276

### Wendy N Roberts, APRN

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1568813608

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

## Franklin County

### Jennifer E Davenport, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-963-6101

12:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-

### Theresa Fontaine, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1639687437

#### Timbi D West, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Schmitz Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 1006 East Main

Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-965-7702 Fax: 479-965-2180

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Fulton County

## Courtney C Bickerstaff, APNP

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem. AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Tamra P Ward, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Family Health Care LLC & Handicap Accessible 350 South Main Street Suite 4 Mammoth Spring, AR 72554 Phone: 870-625-3111

Fax: 870-625-3118 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm. Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205937695

## **Garland County**

### Mary D Abernathy, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1457345779

### Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1336699941

### Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1336699941



## Nurse Practitioner

## Garland County cont.

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1336699941

### Amy Michelle Bennett, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467758904

### Tasha K Binns, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander National Park Cardiology SE

& Handicap Accessible 130 Medical Park Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-625-3400 Fax: 501-625-3402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1942452883

### Natali K Brown, CNP

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1831662246

### Natali K Brown, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1831662246

### Natali K Brown, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1831662246

#### Addie J Clifton, APNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 401 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220 Fax: 501-623-1546 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1679130413

#### Naomi Dian Dixon, APRN Gender: Female

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1760707251

### Naomi Dian Dixon, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1760707251

### Courtney L Dunagan, PA

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1538634837

### Misty L Foshee, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 118 Women's Center Lane Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Fax: 501-609-2342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1821515792

### Randy L Hall, NP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Kayla M Harrington, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1437679164

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

### Amy L Henson, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104213289

### Amy L Henson, CNP

Gender: Female Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104213289



## Nurse Practitioner

### Garland County cont.

Amy L Henson, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104213289

### Courtney Ann Huneycutt, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609385715

### Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-318-6199 Fax: 501-922-4216 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609385715

### Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609385715

### Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP Gender: Male

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609385715

#### Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609385715

Gender: Female

### **Brittany N Lacy, APRN**

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1508282955

### Brittany N Lacy, APRN

Gender: Female Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1508282955

### **Brittany N Lacy, APRN**

Gender: Female HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1508282955

closed

### Melissa A Magby, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 225 McAuley Court

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2546 Fax: 501-321-1838 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1699961458

closed

### Ellen Moreland, ARNP

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720215205

#### Ellen Moreland, ARNP

Gender: Female Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5251 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720215205

#### Ellen Moreland, ARNP

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services **& Handicap Accessible** 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720215205

### Alisha K Nichols, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275007072

## Julia B Norris, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot & Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-4000 Fax: 501-625-8445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

### Garland County cont.

Denise A Patton, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1588014294

Denise A Patton, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2903 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1588014294

Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467763110

Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467763110

Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467763110

Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467763110

Stacy L Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Islander

Fountain Lake Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4517 Park Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Phone: 501-623-7900 Fax: 501-623-7997

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1679931760

Stacy L Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1679931760

Stacy L Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

 Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5961 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1679931760

Stacy L Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686

Fax: 501-767-8014 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1679931760

Stacy L Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 870-356-4801

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1679931760

Cherri Denise Roberts, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Renal Group PA & Handicap Accessible 115 Wrights Street Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6000 Fax: 501-321-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891019774

Jennifer Dawn Scott, ARNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225335953

Jennifer Dawn Scott, ARNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111 Fax: 501-767-3433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225335953



## Nurse Practitioner

### Garland County cont.

### Jennifer Dawn Scott, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7

Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909

Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225335953

### Berna K Smedley, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 410 Ponce De Leon Drive Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700 Fax: 501-922-0826

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1275638728

### Berna K Smedley, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot & Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700

Fax: 501-922-4216 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275638728

### Lisa C Wilson, ARNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

4419 North Highway 7 Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217

Fax: 501-922-4216 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1437651601

#### Kristen I Woods, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215401955

### Kristyl J Woolsey, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 230

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-8110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1871976852

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

## **Grant County**

### Melissa G Drake, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pope Family Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1689987620

### Elizabeth Kay Ellis, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Greene County

#### **Heather Bastel**

Gender: Female Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway Suite 6

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7272 Fax: 870-236-7275

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1396712287

### Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947

870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922176569

### Toni Tenille Garner, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric CR Doc PLLC **& Handicap Accessible** 2700 West Kingshighway Suite 4 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-3600 Fax: 870-240-0643 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1598013815

#### Angela Jones, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Fax: 870-240-8833

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1790709038

### Kelly Kay Malone, NP

Gender: Female Kenneth F Rodgers MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1707 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-2202 Fax: 870-236-8428 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1417173139

### Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629201710

### Jessica B Nutt. NP

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 West Kingshighway Suite 4 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301 870-239-8681 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Greene County cont.

Jessica B Nutt, NP

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1477935385

Lacy Wyatt

Gender: Female Kenneth F Rodgers MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1707 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-8428 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1649358847

## **Hempstead County**

Devin Shepard, APRN

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 100 East 20th Street Hope, AR 71801 Fax: 469-282-4609 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1477090637

## Independence County

Jennifer Lynne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female
ARcare 41 Batesville Southside
& Handicap Accessible
2450 Batesville Boulevard
Batesville, AR 72501
Fax: 870-569-4948
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1801035662

Alexandra Kurtzweil, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 48 & Handicap Accessible 4100 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Joshua McIntosh, APRN

Gender: Male WRMC Orthopaedic and Sports Clinic & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2371 Fax: 870-793-2627

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1235651563

Whitney A Melton, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

501 Vine Street Newark, AR 72562 Phone: 870-799-3299 Fax: 870-799-8924

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1477978054

Jessica Moody, APRN

Gender: Female White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846 Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Jackson County

Lesli A Anderson, APRN

Gender: Female Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112

Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285164145

Marlo Hargrave, APRN

Gender: Female Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Malcolm Avenue

Suite B Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275041923

Kathleen Maples, NP

Gender: Female Newport Diagnostic Medical Clinic

Ġ Handicap Accessible
 2200 Malcolm Avenue
 Suite B

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-512-2500 Fax: 870-512-2527

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1245307586

Hannah H White, APRN

Gender: Female Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible

1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1902328552

Matthew D Williams, APRN

Gender: Male Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112

Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1053808881

Jefferson County

Sarah Katherine Brown, CNP

Gender: Female Sark Opl

& Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205009818

Sarah Katherine Brown, CNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900

Fax: 870-534-9726 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205009818

Linda G Cabine, NP

Gender: Female Healthcare Plus & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive

Suite G1 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-6600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1932164084



## Nurse Practitioner

cont.

### Jefferson County cont.

### Vunkisha Nash, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthcare Plus & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive

Suite G1

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-6600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1184978421

### Vunkisha Nash, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1184978421

### Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Phone: 870-543-2380 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1285017517

### **Johnson County**

### Nola Diane Hays

Gender: Female

East Arkansas Emergency Physicians, PLLC

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1750635249

### April Dawn Revis, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue

Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1841213238

# Lawrence County

Stephanie Nicole Duffel, NP

Gender: Female NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-8300 Fax: 870-930-9992 Mon-Sat: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1316193345

#### Jennifer D Robins, NP

Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-8300 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1083046445

### Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-869-3104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1114468923

### Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1114468923

## Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female
Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba
Family Medical Center
& Handicap Accessible
201 North Walnut Street
Imboden, AR 72434
Phone: 870-869-3101
Fax: 870-869-3104
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1114468923

### Vickey L Snow, APRN

Gender: Female Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1114468923

## **Lincoln County**

### Byron Keith Montgomery, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible

110 N Drew Star City, AR 71667

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-628-5110

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1376841247

### **Dustin Strickland, CNP**

Gender: Male
AR Mainline Health System, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 N Drew
Star City, AR 71667
URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net
Phone: 870-628-5110
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1235653692

## Little River County

### Kristie Lynn Thomas, CNP

Gender: Female
Covert Clinic, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
122 Southern Drive
Ashdown, AR 71822
Phone: 870-898-6940
Fax: 870-898-4191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1174044531

201



## Nurse Practitioner

### Little River County cont.

### Toni T Womble, APRN

Gender: Female Little River Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Fax: 870-898-4136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134458243

#### Toni T Womble, APRN

Gender: Female Memorial Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Suite C

Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-4100 Fax: 870-898-4136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134458243

## Logan County

### Jennifer E Davenport, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Jennifer E Davenport, ARNP

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

#### Kimberly Lynn Hertlein, APNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Paris & Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2132

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1730296591

### Kimberly Lynn Hertlein, APNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2000 E Wood Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 844-963-3243 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1730296591

### Liberty B Neoh, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Family Medicine - Booneville & Handicap Accessible 128 Daniel Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2455 Fax: 479-675-4940 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1700395225

### **Billy Hartley Noel, CNP**

Gender: Male Noel Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1069 South Sharpe Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-0516 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1790716314

### Marie Pham-Russell, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22

Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300

Fax: 479-431-2051 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm. Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1376538090

### April Dawn Revis, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22

Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-431-2050

Fax: 479-431-2051 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1841213238

## Lonoke County

### Lisa Gayle Dillon, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 17 Carlisle & Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024

Phone: 870-347-3421 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1477606028

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

### Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible

221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

### Jave Rachelle Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street

England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811388739

### Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible

221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1306297965



## **Nurse Practitioner**

### Lonoke County cont.

Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

## Marion County

Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710259049

Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 358 East Valley Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710259049

Lilly Ida Roberts, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1922003169

Michel Villiger, ARNP

Gender: Female BRMC - Ahrens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 414 Old West Main Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-4221

Fax: 870-449-6777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## Miller County

Deborah L Porchia

Gender: Female **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000

Fax: 870-779-6093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Deborah L Porchia

closed

Gender: Female UAMS SW All for Kids & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Mississippi County

Brittany R Rose, CNP

Gender: Female Wagner Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1001 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-281-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1326566357

Barbara B Turner, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser

Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1861911091

Barbara B Turner, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1861911091

## Monroe County

Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley க் Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

### Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible

198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

### Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

### Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Gender: Female Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc (AR) & Handicap Accessible 245 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3381 Fax: 870-747-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922497049

### Jaye Rachelle Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811388739

### Jaye Rachelle Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont

### Monroe County cont.

Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1306297965

### Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon
& Handicap Accessible
198 South Main Street
Clarendon, AR 72029
Phone: 870-747-3349
Fax: 870-747-3866
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1306297965

### Samantha Bollan, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Hot Springs - Mt. Ida Family Practice 320 Luzerne

**Montgomery County** 

Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2175 Fax: 870-867-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1417506676

## **Ouachita County**

### Kayla M Harrington, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 430 Magnolia Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-623-2296 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-4:30pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1437679164

## **Phillips County**

### Lindsay Hudson, CNP

Gender: Female
Pillow Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
1008 Main Street
Marvell, AR 72366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1326565607

#### Lindsay Hudson, CNP

Gender: Female
Pillow Clinic
Handicap Accessible
101 Shirley Hicks Lane
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-572-5996
Fax: 870-572-4471
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1326565607

### Josephine Jackson, APRN

Gender: Female
UAMS Delta AHEC
& Handicap Accessible
1393 Highway 242 South
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-779-6000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720295082

## Pike County

### Amy L Henson, CNP

Gender: Female Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104213289

### Courtney Ann Huneycutt, APRN

Gender: Female
Glenwood Family Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
248 Highway 70 E
Glenwood, AR 71943
Phone: 870-356-4801
Fax: 870-356-5467
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Ellen Moreland, ARNP

Gender: Female Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720215205

### Alisha K Nichols, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
234 Broadway
Glenwood, AR 71943
Phone: 870-356-4821
Fax: 870-356-4721
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275007072

#### Alisha K Nichols, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
234 E Broadway
Glenwood, AR 71943
Phone: 870-356-4821
Fax: 870-356-4721
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275007072

### Denise A Patton, CNP

Gender: Female Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1588014294

### Stacy L Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1679931760

## **Poinsett County**

### Diana Michelle Montgomery, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 305 West Main Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6131 Fax: 870-934-3666

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1457356347

### Jessica Erin Wood, APRN

Gender: Female
Access Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
202 Newsome Drive
Marked Tree, AR 72365
Phone: 870-358-4355
Fax: 870-358-1119
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124432455



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### **Polk County**

### Lori Denise Fortner, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Walk in Center

Islander
Walk in Center
& Handicap Accessible
1103 College Drive
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-394-1414
Fax: 479-394-1414
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat:
9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1982978532

#### Kayla M Harrington, NP Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-623-2781 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-4:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1437679164

### Doris Jean Hastey, NP

Gender: Female
Population: Serious Mental Illness
Mena Hospital Commission
311 Morrow Street N
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-243-2380
Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1790201820

### David L Koppein JR, NP Gender: Male

Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1790988319

## **Pope County**

### Mary Melissa Darnell, APNP

Gender: Female
Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's
& Handicap Accessible
101 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
URL: https://millardhenry.com
Phone: 479-968-2345
Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1497964571

### Mary Melissa Darnell, APNP

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1497964571

### Stacey C Greer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1730349382

#### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

### Natalie Ann Hill, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC Pottsville Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5395 W Ash Street

Suite 2

Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-880-1118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1912399452

### Rebecca L Lard, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1417340589

## Wanda Carol Townsend, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC Pottsville Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5395 W Ash Street

Suite 2 Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-880-1118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Kelly A Traylor, APNP

Gender: Female
Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's
& Handicap Accessible
101 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
URL: https://millardhenry.com
Phone: 479-968-2345
Fax: 479-890-7194
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629343868

### Anita Xayapheth

Gender: Female
Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's
& Handicap Accessible
105 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
URL: https://millardhenry.com
Phone: 479-968-2345
Fax: 479-890-7125
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1962919282

#### Anita Xayapheth

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1962919282

#### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

## **Prairie County**

### Nancy Hornsby, APRN

Nancy Hornsby, APRN
Gender: Female
Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen
& Handicap Accessible
102 West Front Street
Hazen, AR 72064
Phone: 870-674-6117
Fax: 870-255-3989
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Prairie County cont.

Jaye Rachelle Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-674-6117

Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811388739

Ashlee Vanhouten, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-674-6117

Fax: 870-255-3989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1306297965

## **Pulaski County**

Rose Alfano, APRN

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Suite 1
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1942718093

Becca C Austin, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St.Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
5 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com
Phone: 501-552-8800
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Becca C Austin, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 503

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Becca C Austin, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

William E Bain, APRN

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891201588

Alison Meredith Baldridge, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1366782799

Joni E Barker, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Alicia Rene Bell, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Hayley S Bierman, APNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8220 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

Candace C Brown, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 2821 W Dixon Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-888-4200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1417455361

Ginger Brown, CPNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

용 Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811188568

Lauren A Byers, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slott 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770993461

Garrett Wayne Cam, FNP

Gender: Male Hayden H Franks MD PA & Handicap Accessible 4220 N Rodney Parham Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-246-1042 Fax: 903-794-1927

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649756198

Heather R Cantrell, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Heather R Cantrell, NP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Jessica Carnathan, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1230 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Kristen N Carter, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

### Pulaski County cont.

### Candace Cartwright, APRN

Gender: Female St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 5125 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-224-1690

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1861872699

### Peggy Lynn Chandler, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Peggy Lynn Chandler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Melissa Louise Chick, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Department of Health & Handicap Accessible 4815 West Markham Street Slot 40 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1144702689

### Stephanie Karol Coleman, MSN

Gender: Female CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1073025623

### Cheree Crawley, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548306517

### Cheree Crawley, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548306517

### Kristie N Cronkhite, ARNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 1035 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676 Fax: 501-975-0653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447297320

### Leah Cruthis, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1962996538

### Cynthia K Davis, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Donna L Davis, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1821537168

### Marlene M Davis, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740430560

### Marlene M Davis, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740430560

### Marlene M Davis, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740430560

### Janice C Dean, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1437243490

#### Angela Dougan, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Walker D Dyer, APNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1043629900

### Edna Feingold, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-6562 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225158066

### Diane Glendinning, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Angela L Graves, CNP

Gender: Female AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467

Fax: 501-217-8468 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Angela L Graves, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1932262995

Rebecca Michelle Gray, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1497998041

### Kaitlyn A Griffin, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-3533

Fax: 501-217-3578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1861915233

### Donna Gullette, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 900 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-526-7900

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811283906

### Donna Gullette, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1811 Rahling Road Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-614-2340

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811283906

### Donna Gullette, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1811283906

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1194786533

### Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

#### Allison Hester, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 9015 Dailey Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Lashond Evet Hill, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,

Serious Mental Illness Enhanced Healthcare LLC & Handicap Accessible 10201 West Markham

Suite 203 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-420-2466 Fax: 844-355-4945

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1073893673

### Crystal R Holmes, CNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1225 Martin Luther King D Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1497203335

### Honey R Hull, APRN

Gender: Female
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
108 North Shackleford Road
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 844-215-0731
Fax: 888-630-8885
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1083150304

### Myoshi B Jackson-Austin, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Andrea Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Andrea Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Felicia M Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134685217

### Felicia M Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1134685217

### Sarah Jessica Jones, APRN

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1083154512



## Nurse Practitioner

### Pulaski County cont.

### Ashley B Keathley, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Elizabeth A Kirk, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible

200 River Market Avenue Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1235161829

### Elizabeth A Kirk, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road

Suite B Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1235161829

#### Rebecca L Lard, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4200 Rodney Parham

Suite 202

Little Rock, AR 72214 Phone: 501-227-4323 Fax: 501-227-4149

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:00pm. Fri: 7:45am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1417340589

### Danielle Leeper, CNP

Gender: Female

Infectious Disease Resource Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 160

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://littlerockid.com Phone: 501-661-0037

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1669924817

### Cassandra M Love, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible

7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1144705047

### Kimberly T Macconaugha, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851653117

#### Katherine Mason, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649602012

### Laura Mayfield, ARNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1164665832

### Lauren E McBride, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1588132948

### Lauren E McBride, APRN

Gender: Female

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1588132948

### Hannah E Mitchell, APRN

Gender: Female

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851832653

### Amber D Montgomery, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750821740

### Cynthia T Nelson, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1396706180

### Courtney D Owen, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1831637412

closed

### Carmen T Paniagua, APNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

## Pulaski County cont.

Hetal C Patel, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1780038604

### Shanna L Pearson, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Department of Health & Handicap Accessible 4815 West Markham Street Slot 40 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558473165

### Sharon M Pickens, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-982-2108 Fax: 501-982-4951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467458539

### Sharon M Pickens, NP

Gender: Female Horizons For Women & Handicap Accessible 2402 Wildwood Avenue Suite 402 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-992-1910 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467458539

#### Tanika Pittman, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Jacob Michael Ponder, APRN

Gender: Male Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225413693

### Jacob Michael Ponder, APRN

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225413693

### Christina Elizabeth Porter, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1649719923

closed

### Wendy N Roberts, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1568813608

### Courtney Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1578826020

### Courtney Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1578826020

#### Stacy Ann Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1831507953

### Stacy Ann Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

के Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1831507953

### Stacy Ann Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1831507953

### Lauren E Searcy, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003268103

### Shelbi Sloan, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811404551

### Susan Smithwick, CPN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Sharon Brunson Stevenson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063614907

### Sharon Brunson Stevenson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063614907



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

### Stephanie Strode, CNP

Gender: Female
Population: Women
AR Perinatal Services
& Handicap Accessible
9501 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 810
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-217-8467

Fax: 501-217-8468 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Stephanie Strode, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Joan L Tackett, CNP

closed

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Kimberly Gayle Tanner, CNP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1033480116

### Kimberly Gayle Tanner, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1033480116

### Julie Marie Thibodaux, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### **Scarlet Denise Travis, APNP**

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1497749428

### Holly Trotta, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1346467495

### Edwina Walthall, CNP Gender: Female AR Perinatal Services

& Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Edwina Walthall, CNP

closed

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2525 Willow Suite 1

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female
Little Rock Community Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1100 N University Avenue
Suite 125
Little Rock, AR 72207
Phone: 501-663-0055
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Kristen I Woods, APRN

closed

Gender: Female
Quality Healthcare Resources LLC
& Handicap Accessible
12120 Colonel Glenn Road
Suite 10000
Little Rock, AR 72210
Phone: 337-991-9276
Fax: 337-943-0846
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215401955

### Rachel Young

closed

Gender: Female St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 5315 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-0941 Fax: 501-666-3956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447806856

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,  $P\Delta$ 

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

### Randolph County

### Holly T Brigance, APNP

Gender: Female
Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
2901 Medical Center Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-4467
Fax: 870-892-4407
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730332511

### Heather Beth Hart, NP

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas
& Handicap Accessible
141 Betty Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-9949
Fax: 870-892-0208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1316193691

### Shannon Jean Pogue, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
1601 Market Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-4467
Fax: 870-892-4407
Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1184082273



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Randolph County cont.

Cammie M Sifford, APNP

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235385238

## Saline County

Walker D Dyer, APNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 400 Bryant Avenue Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-847-2857

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1043629900

### Stephanie A Farmer, CNP

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Saline Clinics LLC
& Handicap Accessible

319 Bryant Avenue Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Stephanie A Farmer, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412B Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353 Fax: 501-653-0347

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Timothy Shawn Morse, APNP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Benton Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 819 West Carpenter Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-8264 Fax: 501-778-7360

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Lori Wise, ACNP

Gender: Female Saline Heart Group, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1000 Highway 35 North Suite 8

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-4008 Fax: 501-315-3411

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1457450827

### Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

## **Scott County**

### April Dawn Revis, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Waldron Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2074 Rice Road

Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-668-4700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1841213238

### Searcy County

### Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2263 Highway 65 N
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 870-448-5733
Fax: 870-448-3392
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

vion-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710259049

### Lilly Ida Roberts, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N

Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922003169

### Sebastian County

### Corey Anne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7800 Dallas Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-4940
Fax: 479-478-7291
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720503360

### Jonathan R. Broniste, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care- Lavaca

& Handicap Accessible 603 S Division Street Lavaca, AR 72941 Phone: 479-279-7700 Fax: 479-279-7701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275774440

#### Laurie Carlton, NP

Gender: Female Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver, MD PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 708 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-226-3132 Fax: 479-226-3136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205392164

### Lisa Deniece Coker, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Fax: 479-709-6809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1265986913

### Jennifer E Davenport, ARNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-2804 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Ura

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533



## Nurse Practitioner

### Sebastian County cont.

### Tracy Renee Harwood, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1790926475

### Kimberly Lynn Hertlein, APNP

Gender: Female Valley Behavioral Health System Outpatient Program & Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-963-2132 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1730296591

### Karrie F Huber, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6245 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811442247

### Rachel Elise Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 4th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4300 Fax: 479-274-4399 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1760949887

### Jennifer Anne Julian, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

6801 Rogers Avenue 2nd Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3200 Fax: 479-274-3289

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1184181216

### Peggy Ann Kelly, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1265727960

### Peggy Ann Kelly, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940

Fax: 479-478-7291 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1265727960

### Angelisa Annette Lambert, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750827036

### Angelisa Annette Lambert, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750827036

### Chandra D Mathis, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490

Fax: 479-314-7494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548718125

### Liberty B Neoh, NP

Gender: Female Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive

Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72916

Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1700395225

### Laura Elizabeth Pace, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard

Barling, AR 72923

Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1902300668

### Dana Leigh Reeves, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Substance

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490

Fax: 479-314-7494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1699163964

### Dana Leigh Reeves, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Substance

Abuse

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7545 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1699163964

### Gina Danley, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## NPI: 1851614648

Gina Danley, NP Gender: Female

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

Suite 202 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 918-392-2155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851614648

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.

213



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

## **Sevier County**

Kelly Leshell Hardin, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104169895

## Sharp County

Nancy Lee Bruce, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5620 Fax: 870-856-5623

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922176569

### Amber Lea Clements-Fore, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Fore Family Practice LLC & Handicap Accessible

307 North Main Street
Cave City, AR 72521
URL: http://forefamilypractice.com

Phone: 870-283-5550 Fax: 870-283-6222

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1437448008

## **Stone County**

Beverly C Clark, APRN

Gender: Female
Baxter Regional APRN Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
803 West Main Street
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7414
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1518337732

### Lilly Ida Roberts, NP

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 322 Dogwood Hollow Road

Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2995

Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1922003169

## **Union County**

Kris Bryan, ARNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 815 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-4996 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447583885

### LaDonna Marie Young, NP

Gender: Female
Gold Cross Urgent Care
& Handicap Accessible
701 North West Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-2331
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1770088445

## Van Buren County

Lauren Faulkner, NP Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710259049

### Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
465 Medical Center Parkway
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 870-448-5733
Fax: 501-745-4401
Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner
NPI: 1710259049

## **Washington County**

Maryls A Bitner, NP

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200

Fax: 479-582-7389 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1528172095

### Courtney Mae Burns, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-695-0137

Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447512579

### Courtney Mae Burns, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338

Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447512579

### Laurie Carlton, NP

Gender: Female Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver, MD PLLC & Handicap Accessible

350 East Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205392164

### Sarah R Castleman, DNP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical & Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 13 and 14 Favetteville, AR 72704

Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1982183885

#### Sarah R Castleman, DNP Gender: Female

George Elementary School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

## Washington County

Sarah R Castleman, DNP

Gender: Female Jones School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 900 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-872-3041 Fax: 479-365-2165 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1982183885

closed

Sarah R Castleman, DNP

Gender: Female Owl Creek School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1982183885

Walker D Dyer, APNP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Population: Geriatric

Washington Regional Senior Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

12 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1043629900

Haley R Endacott, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness ENT and Allergy Center, PA & Handicap Accessible 2100 Green Acres Road

Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0455 Fax: 479-444-9722 479-521-4167

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891074308

Staci Marie Graber, APNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Saveritt Pediatrics PLLC & Handicap Accessible

5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-575-9359 Fax: 479-365-2104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1154538247

Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

Gwendolyn E Hart, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1194786533

Antoinette L Hartman, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215972252

Antoinette L Hartman, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215972252

Antoinette L Hartman, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215972252

Marie Lauren Hatfield, MD

Gender: Female South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-5711 Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri:

7:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558748657

Natalie R Hopkins, NP

Gender: Female Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible

3900 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4187 Fax: 479-966-4197

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1700384716

Lucy M Jones, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1508808742

Mary Shannon Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1265460430

Lindsay R Karnes, NP

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 775 East Douglas Street

Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-571-6038 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

cont.

## Washington County

cont.

Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female
Community Clinic Springdale Medical
- Family Practice
& Handicap Accessible
610 East Emma Avenue
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-7417
Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043694243

### Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female
Jones School Based Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
900 S Powell Street
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-872-3041
Fax: 479-365-2165
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043694243

### Taylor Dee Marshall, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1174890065

closed

### Christian N McAdoo, APRN

Gender: Female
Ozark Orthopaedics, PA
A Handicap Accessible
3317 North Wimberly Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-2752
Fax: 479-443-7862
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1902263445

### Peyton Mills, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Arkansas Childrens Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Stephanie A Newman, CNP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1093181794

Gender: Female

### Stephanie A Newman, CNP

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1093181794

### Lan Nguyen, CNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1326472002

### Jeremy Wayne Owen, NP

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1144881665

#### Misti Pattillo, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-695-3767 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467494617

### Kelly Pruett, NP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander University of Arkansas for Medical

Sciences (AR) & Handicap Accessible 201 W Van Asche Loop Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4491

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Tegienna Randall, NP

Gender: Female
South Central Hospitalists LLP
& Handicap Accessible
609 West Maple Avenue
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-5711
Fax: 231-922-4030
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750865929

### Kellie Robertson, NP

Gender: Female
Renal Specialists Of Northwest
Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
813 Founders Park Drive
Suite 203
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-463-3090
Fax: 479-463-2465
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1922278878

#### **Brent T Rush, APRN**

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-5711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1184072258

### Allison Lynne Scott, APRN

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3380 N Futrall Drive
Suite 1
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-442-7322
Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750318796

### Diane Lynn Serenson-Ungar, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3536 Fax: 479-443-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1245266360

### Lela R Shipman, NP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 304-225-2500 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275562258



## Nurse Practitioner

## Washington County

**Deborah Kay Sweatt, APNP** 

Gender: Female Washington Regional Family Clinic-

Farmington & Handicap Accessible 199 East Main Street Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-463-1001 Fax: 479-267-1026

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1518925817

Heather Leigh Terry, NP

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1659448868

Heather Leigh Terry, NP

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1659448868

Heather Leigh Terry, NP

Gender: Female Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444

Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1659448868

Julie Marie Thibodaux, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Northwest Physicians & Handicap Accessible

2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

Victoria R Zeiger, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1285017517

## White County

Brittany L Allen, APRN

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1053897884

Jennifer Lynne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female ARCare 80 Kensett & Handicap Accessible 606 Wilbur D Mills North Kensett, AR 72082 Phone: 501-742-5697 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1801035662

Raquel Danko, ARNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Beebe & Handicap Accessible 47 Highway 64 West

Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-3388 Fax: 501-882-3300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1821196445

Adrienne Friedly, APRN

Gender: Female Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 403 S Poplar Street

Suite A Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 888-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1407170889

Melodee L Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Behavioral Medicine Associates & Handicap Accessible 2500 E Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2324

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1306919857

Kathleen Maples, NP

Gender: Female Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1245307586

Mendy Mcclelland, PA

Gender: Female Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 7:00am-9:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Mendy Mcclelland, PA

Gender: Female Unity Health Bradford Medical Clinic

504 W Main Street

Suite A

Bradford, AR 72020 Phone: 501-344-8800 Fax: 501-344-8805

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Mendy Mcclelland, PA

Gender: Female WestSide Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 103 Woodlane Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-3733 Fax: 501-207-6139

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Janet M Oakes, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARCare 64 & Handicap Accessible 305 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-203-0861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont

### White County cont.

Joy Spitale, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1356634968

Nikki Michele Taylor, NP

Gender: Female Unity Health Bradford Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 504 W Main Street Suite A

Bradford, AR 72020 Phone: 501-344-8800 Fax: 501-344-8805

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124132550

Nikki Michele Taylor, NP

Gender: Female
WestSide Family Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
103 Woodlane
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-268-3733
Fax: 501-207-6139
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124132550

Manichanh Nikki Williams, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 75 Searcy & Handicap Accessible 406 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1699067850

## **Yell County**

Kayla Manatt, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Kirkland Family Medical Center PA & Handicap Accessible 1652 State Highway 22 West Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-8000

Phone: 479-229-800 Fax: 479-477-3924 479-477-3926

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1235648874

Ashley Dawn Rhinehart, APRN

Gender: Female Bradley Bibb, MD PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1176 State Highway 22 W Suite B

Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 870-605-0014

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003352444

**Bonita Sue Westwood, APNP** 

Gender: Female Plainview Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 102 North Garfield Plainview, AR 72857 Phone: 479-272-4236 Fax: 479-272-4424 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1740258078

### **Dunklin County MO**

Victoria L McCoy, APRN

Gender: Female
Doctor Health Group, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1312 First Street
Kennett, MO 63857
Phone: 573-559-2780
Fax: 870-930-9377
573-559-2788
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun:
9:00am-9:00pm

NPI: 1629201710

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## **Jackson County NC**

Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 186 Medical Park Loop Suite 501

Sylva, NC 28779

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1174503635

## McDowell County NC

**Brad Wilson, NP** 

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1860 Sugar Hill Road

Suite A

Marion, NC 28752 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1174503635

Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible

45 Hendersonville Highway Marion. NC 28752

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1174503635

## Mitchell County NC

Brad Wilson, NP

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 11931 S 226 Highway Spruce Pine, NC 28777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Arabic, French, Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1174503635

## Tulsa County OK

Gina Danley, NP

Gender: Female
Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc
A Professional Corp
& Handicap Accessible
10901 East 48th Street South
Tulsa. OK 74146

Phone: 918-392-2220 Fax: 918-392-2155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851614648

## **Obion County TN**

Amanda L Keown, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1412 East Reelfoot Avenue
Union City, TN 38261
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 731-885-5335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1154803666

## Shelby County TN

Patricia Allmon, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275025561

Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1520 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-276-2410
Fax: 901-261-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
1520 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38174
Phone: 901-276-2410
Fax: 901-261-6010
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1083072086

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6025 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 627
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-767-3321
Fax: 901-767-3908
870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1083072086

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-747-9081
Fax: 901-226-4915
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1083072086

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6685 Poplar Avenue
Suite 120
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-685-8245
Fax: 901-685-8248
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1083072086

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1083072086

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1083072086

closed

#### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8970 Winchester Road
Memphis, TN 38125
Phone: 901-794-5806
Fax: 901-794-7922
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1083072086

#### Tonya L Newsom, FNP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6025 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0456
Fax: 901-226-0458
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1417256637

#### Tonya L Newsom, FNP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 401
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-226-0458
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1417256637

#### William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6019 Walnut Grove
Suite A
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-3186

Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1013015635

#### William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6019 Walnut Grove Road
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 662-772-2488
Fax: 901-226-0349
901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1013015635

#### William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
7205 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 100
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-684-1322
Fax: 901-682-6385
901-755-1113
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By
Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## NPI: 1013015635

#### William T Rawlinson, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-726-0200
Fax: 901-278-3050
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1013015635

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6025 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 627 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

## Shelby County TN cont.

Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue

Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1114913555

Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1114913555

Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-328-6031 Fax: 901-328-6035 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1114913555

#### Anne Lorraine Sullivan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: 7:30am-10:30am

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1114913555

#### Elizabeth A Swift, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093195885

## Bowie County TX

#### Sara A Greathouse, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare

Network

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Boulevard Suite 501

Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-794-0888 Fax: 903-794-0888

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467519165

#### Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 703-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750415287

#### Ashley McVeigh, FNP

Gender: Female

Texarkana Emergency Physicians (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1255892527

#### Brandy Michelle Smith, NP

Gender: Female

Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 238

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5480 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447761390

## **Nurse Practitioner:** Acute Care **Benton County**

#### Maryls A Bitner, NP

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 801 SE Plaza

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-463-2440 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-2:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1528172095

## Craighead County

#### Johnna Boggs, APRN

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible

255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1619404993

## **Faulkner County**

#### Kristina D Raley, CNP

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1301 Museum Road

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-932-0559 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1851670368

#### Wendy N Roberts, APRN

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1568813608

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care cont.

## **Garland County**

Tasha K Binns, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander National Park Cardiology SE

National Park Cardiology SE & Handicap Accessible 130 Medical Park Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-625-3400 Fax: 501-625-3402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1942452883

Leisa Cook, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

4 Handicap Accessi 1 Mercy Lane Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1912903980

Mary E Hatfield, DNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6641 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1104301514

**Heather Holdiness, CNP** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 410 Ponce De Leon Drive Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700 Fax: 501-922-0826 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1053744391

**Heather Holdiness, CNP** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1053744391

Heather Holdiness, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

903 Desoto Boulevard Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-915-0936

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1053744391

Care

Jane Ellen Phillips, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400

Fax: 501-625-8445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1881725125

Jennifer Diane Shuler, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 505 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-227-0421 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1700176286

Teri Smith, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 405 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1497735120

Teri Smith, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 505

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2426 Fax: 501-623-2405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1497735120

**Grant County** 

Joshua A Garner, APRN

Gender: Male
The Winston Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
506 Little Creek Cut Off Road
Sheridan, AR 72150
Phone: 870-942-3000
Fax: 870-942-3005

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1164923066

Independence County

Janice Ann Benton, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Assan, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Asian, Hispanic of Latino, Pacific Islander
White River Health System Inc
& Handicap Accessible
3443 Harrison Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-698-1635
Fax: 870-793-3196
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1629414354

Jackson County

Janice Ann Benton, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible
1200 McLain Street
Newport, AR 72112
Phone: 870-523-0160
Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care



# Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care cont.

## Pulaski County

Hayley S Bierman, APNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8220 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Heather R Cantrell, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72223 Fax: 501-664-1137

Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Heather R Cantrell, NP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

Handicap Accessible
 Childrens Way
 Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

**Dustin Samuel Carter** 

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Interventional
Pulmonology and Critical Care
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 970
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1710482187

Abigail Connnerly, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1104476720

**Brooke Fogle, APRN** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1568864148

Diane Glendinning, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Mary E Hatfield, DNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1104301514

Susan E Miller, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

lon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

Hetal C Patel, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1780038604

Wendy N Roberts, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Interventional
Pulmonology and Critical Care
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 970
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1568813608

Martha Shelver, NP

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1528218625

Amanda E Stevens, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

Holly Trotta, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1346467495

Sandra Westerman, APRN

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1770075673

Sebastian County

Tracy Renee Harwood, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1790926475

**Washington County** 

Maryls A Bitner, NP

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1528172095

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Adult Health

## Benton County

Candy A Auler, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740310911

Candy A Auler, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740310911

Candy A Auler, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740310911

Paige Irene Boles, APRN

Gender: Female

Population: Adults Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1154810612

Paige Irene Boles, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

701 Southwest Regional Airport

Boulevard

Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72716

Phone: 479-319-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1154810612

Paige Irene Boles, APRN

Gender: Female

Population: Adults

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1154810612

Rosanna N Rephan, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1508399502

Rosanna N Rephan, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1508399502

Rosanna N Rephan, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1508399502

Courtney Nicole Riddle, APRN

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

HC & Handicap Accessible

609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1114470549

Jamie F Robinson, NP Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

II C

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

closed

Accepting New Patients

Health NPI: 1174057863 Sandra K Simmons, CNP

Gender: Female

Highlands Oncology Group PA

& Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1851363469

Alyson N Sweitzer, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-3080

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

Alyson N Sweitzer, CNP

NPI: 1659890606

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1659890606

Starry Dalene Taylor, MSN Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

116 West Monroe Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-8090

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Fax: 479-770-8062 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Health NPI: 1043660533

<sup>🛦</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health cont.

### Benton County cont.

Starry Dalene Taylor, MSN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 300

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-3627 Fax: 479-338-3079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

NPI: 1043660533

Starry Dalene Taylor, MSN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1043660533

Health

Office Hours.

#### Shaun Young, NP

Gender: Male Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

NPI: 1285091140

## **Columbia County**

Courtney Nicole Riddle, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults

Magnolia Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 104 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3555 Fax: 870-235-3569

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1114470549

## **Craighead County**

Jordan Leigh Johnson, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Adults
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4800 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-1000
Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1598244394

Deborah Darlene Shipman, APRN

Gender: Female

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1093739286

Jana R Wheaton, FNP Gender: Female

Population: Adults, Geriatric Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1659812402

## Crawford County

Laura A Henson, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946

Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

NPI: 1477703973

Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484

Fax: 479-997-1494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1477703973

## Faulkner County

Lane Gray Wagnon, APRN

Gender: Female Conway Regional Cardiovascular Clinic

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1871756395

## **Garland County**

Kimberly Bodemann, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1720044142

Carrie A Cobb, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1841799517

Randy L Hall, NP Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400

Fax: 501-625-8445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

♠ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health cont.

### Garland County cont.

#### Kayla M Harrington, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

#### NPI: 1437679164

#### Mary E Hatfield, DNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6641 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

#### NPI: 1104301514

#### Jessica C Jones, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Lane
Suite 401
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-520-5220
Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

#### NPI: 1528309986

#### Jessica C Jones, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Lane
Suite 405
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-520-5220
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1528309986

#### Ashley Pendergraft, APRN

Gender: Female
National Park Cardiology SE
& Handicap Accessible
130 Medical Park
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-625-3400
Fax: 501-625-3402
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

#### NPI: 1568948875

#### Kristyl J Woolsey, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 230

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-8110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1871976852

## Hempstead County

#### Sarah Bain Collins, APRN

Gender: Female
Physicians Group of Arkansas, Inc & Handicap Accessible
302 Bill Clinton Drive
Suite A
Hope, AR 71801
Phone: 870-777-4868
Fax: 870-722-5604
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

NPI: 1497139554

### **Independence County**

#### Cynthia E Jackson, APRN

Gender: Female
White River Diagnostic Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
3443 Harrison Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-698-1635
Fax: 870-793-3196
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1073891040

## **Johnson County**

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue

Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1477703973

## Logan County

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1477703973

## Ouachita County

### Kayla M Harrington, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

430 Magnolia Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-623-2296 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-4:30pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

NPI: 1437679164

## **Polk County**

#### Kayla M Harrington, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-623-2781

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-4:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1437679164

## Pulaski County

#### Kimberly L Atwell, APRN

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health NPI: 1700330065

#### Rebecca A Camp, NP

Gender: Female
Benny J Green MD PA
& Handicap Accessible
14309 Cantrell Road
Suite 7
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-224-6727
Fax: 501-224-0374
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practition

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1013367226

#### Rebecca A Camp, NP

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-492-0099
Fax: 479-968-1673
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

NPI: 1013367226

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Adult Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Rebecca A Camp, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1013367226

Melissa Ann Campbell, CNP

Gender: Female Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1194223891

Darren H Compas, CNP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1871976738

Jamie Ferguson, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8227 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1760908982

Mary E Hatfield, DNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1104301514

closed

Health

Annabeth Monet Hazlewood, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4509 E McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-992-2002 Fax: 501-992-2901

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1477913861

Annabeth Monet Hazlewood, APRN Gender: Female

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1477913861

Manuel Heredia, CNP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154366961

Laura A Lyon, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619423886

Amanda Kay Mullins, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic Handican Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1639596877

Health

Hetal C Patel, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1780038604

Lara Sanders, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7709 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-7262

Fax: 501-907-8000 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-

4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1508252644

Lara Sanders, CNP

Gender: Female **D&D Doctors PLLC** & Handicap Accessible 20602 Arch Street Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-486-4045 Fax: 501-486-4065

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1508252644

Lara Sanders, CNP

Gender: Female General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 11711 Hermitage Road

Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-313-4271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1508252644

Lara Sanders, CNP

Gender: Female

General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000

Fax: 501-313-4268 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1508252644

Emile T Snyder, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1063930634

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Adult Health cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

William Fred Spears III, NP

Gender: Male Baptist Health Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible

11321 Interstate 30

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-455-1331 Fax: 501-455-5597

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

#### NPI: 1144672825

#### Dedrea A White, DNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

#### NPI: 1639163736

#### James Yates, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1578942066

#### James Yates, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible

8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1578942066

## Saline County

#### Annabeth Monet Hazlewood, APRN

Gender: Female

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible

21514 I-30N Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-326-6868

Fax: 501-776-9673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health NPI: 1477913861

#### William Fred Spears III, NP

Gender: Male Population: Adults

Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1144672825

## Sebastian County

#### Mandy Lee Fluitt, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

1st Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2400

Fax: 479-274-2499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1386042927

#### Mandy Lee Fluitt, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1386042927

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible

3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

#### NPI: 1477703973

#### Laura A Henson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700

Fax: 479-785-5708 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1477703973

#### Travis Walling, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1114329497

#### Gina Danley, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1851614648

#### Gina Danley, NP

Gender: Female

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Suite 202

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 918-392-2155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1851614648

## Stone County

#### Amanda Kay Mullins, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible

2106 E Main Mountain View, AR 72560

Phone: 870-269-4144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Adult Health cont.

## **Union County**

Julie Marie Wylie, APRN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Nephrology Services & Handicap Accessible 620 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0801 Fax: 870-862-3687 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1932377256

## Van Buren County

Jordan Blaire Kendrick, APRN

Gender: Female Hope Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161

Fax: 501-745-8714

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1841564895

## Washington County

Carol Agana, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1659456051

**Emily Jean Coombs, APRN** 

Gender: Female Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1073745873

Marie M Jones, MD

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

**& Handicap Accessible** 775 East Douglas Street Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-267-5600 Fax: 479-267-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1972006542

Sandra K Simmons, CNP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health

NPI: 1851363469

## Tulsa County OK

Gina Danley, NP

Gender: Female Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 10901 East 48th Street South Tulsa, OK 74146

Phone: 918-392-2220 Fax: 918-392-2155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1851614648

## Nurse Practitioner: Community Health Benton County

Michelle Elizabeth Gardner, DNP

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 2

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5599 Fax: 479-464-5598

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1447603808

## Washington County

Marie Chantale Crosse-Sumlin, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical & Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 13 and 14

Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1205846813

Marie Chantale Crosse-Sumlin, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Prairie Grove School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753

Phone: 479-846-8100 Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Tue: 7:30am-4:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:30pm, Thur-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1205846813

## **Nurse Practitioner: Family**

## Arkansas County

Melissa Blair Keller, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt

& Handicap Accessible 1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972988723

Melissa Blair Keller, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972988723

**Emily K Neal, APRN** 

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible

1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300

Fax: 870-946-0303 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881187904

**Emily K Neal, APRN** 

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive

Stuttgart, AR 72160

Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Baxter County

Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

Hannah Elizabeth Caststeel, APRN

Gender: Female Mountain Home Urology & Handicap Accessible 15 Green Valley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-0490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225484512

Meredith Chapa, CNP

Gender: Female Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336695360

Issac J Gaston, APRN

Gender: Male

Baxter Regional Wound Healing Center

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4935

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457850372

Issac J Gaston, APRN

Gender: Male Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457850372

Sally Kearstin Hambelton, NP

Gender: Female Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm. Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1407366768

Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 870-425-0196

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

Julie K Hutchens, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BRMC Urology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 628 Hosptial Drive

Suite 3A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-6020

Fax: 870-508-1678 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1639583834

William B C Keller, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

BRMC Neurosurgery & Spine Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 310 Buttercup Drive

Suite A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-7080 Fax: 870-508-7865

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295105930

Kathy K Lawless, CNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Amanda Shawn Martin, CNP

Gender: Female **BRMC Family Clinic** & Handicap Áccessible 230 Highway 5 N

Suite 20

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295235331

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Julie A Norris, APRN

Gender: Female Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1679914113

Kirsten Anne Peterson, FNP

Gender: Female **BRMC Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 675 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-7600 Fax: 870-508-7609 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1427514538

closed

Kirsten Anne Peterson, FNP

Gender: Female **BRMC Heart Surgery** & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Suite 3-E

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-3200 Fax: 870-508-1359

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1427514538

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Baxter County cont.

Daniel S Pevril, APRN

Gender: Male BRMC Urology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 628 Hosptial Drive Suite 3A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-6020 Fax: 870-508-1678

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649811415

Jerrad Carl Reese, FNP

Gender: Male
Baxter Emergency Group PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
860 HWY 62 E
SUITE 10
Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1235371758

Miguel Rodriguez, CNP

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 860 Highway 62 East Ste 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801236377

Debra A Schulte, CNP

Gender: Female North Central Arkansas Medical Associates & Handicap Accessible 614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881000321

Lisa Renee Sherrill, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical

Associates & Handicap Accessible 614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131

Fax: 870-425-3136 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Stephanie S Smith, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Baxter Pain Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
525 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255746491

Stephanie S Smith, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baxter Regional Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-3774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255746491

closed

Valerie R Sneathern, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1215394218

Maegan Lynn Wagner, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 2062 Highway 62 West Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5464 Fax: 870-425-5465

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871935049

**Benton County** 

Tori Layne Abernathy, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
3101 Southeast 14th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-986-6090
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982147765

Tori Layne Abernathy, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

701 Southwest Regional Airport Boulevard

Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72716 Phone: 479-319-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982147765

Priscilla Beasley, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

♣ Handicap Accessible609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144681883

Paige Irene Boles, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1154810612

Paige Irene Boles, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

701 Southwest Regional Airport

Boulevard Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72716 Phone: 479-319-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1154810612

Paige Irene Boles, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

৳ Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1154810612

Amber Nicole Brandon, APRN

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

#### Charrae G Burdin, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Rogers Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235

Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477888105

#### Kelsey O'connor Camp, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 114 Harrison Avenue Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 866-760-0047

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023431749

#### Geraldine G Campbell, APRN

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

609 Southwest 8th Street Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144294646

#### Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

#### Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

#### Ginny F Cato, NP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA

& Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245635507

#### Kellie Ann Chacanaca, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 855-420-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487004461

#### Kellie Ann Chacanaca, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

613 North 2nd Street Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-878-1060 Fax: 479-878-1070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487004461

#### Kellie Ann Chacanaca, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1487004461

### Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

## Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-636-1337

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

#### Kayla Diane Crow, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-B Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600

Fax: 479-338-4630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447616479

#### Kayla Diane Crow, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447616479

## Maria Angelica Crowley, CNP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Rogers Medical

1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-

6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1700345378

Mary Michael Daniel, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Existing Patients Only

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073836466

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

#### Mary Michael Daniel, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1073836466

#### Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1401 North Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-319-5355 Fax: 479-319-5354

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1417465998

#### Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1417465998

#### Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417465998

### Meredith Paige Findley, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1417465998

#### Jody R Francisco, APRN

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 2

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5599 Fax: 479-464-5598

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1659888188

#### Jody R Francisco, APRN

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1659888188

#### Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

#### Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible

1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235

Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1750660528

#### Tara Green, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 613 North 2nd Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-878-1060

Fax: 479-878-1070 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1598272866

#### Tara Green, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1598272866

#### Tara Green, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598272866

#### Carrie A. Hickmon, NP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1811550031

#### Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

#### Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1710303631

### Heather R Hodgson, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Wellness and Mental

Health, LLC & Handicap Accessible

401 N 8th Street

Unit 58 Rogers, AR 72757

Accepting New Patients

Phone: 479-469-0313 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

closed

NPI: 1366682494

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

#### Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP Gender: Female

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-

7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1982953097

#### Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-9550 Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1982953097

#### Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female Siloam Springs School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-524-8176 Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 1:00pm-5:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 7:30am-12:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982953097

#### Jennifer Jo Jennings, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5566 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1538459425

#### Amanda M Johnson, FNP

Gender: Female Anesthesia Services of Benton County & Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 473-338-3056

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1336535350

#### Amanda M Johnson, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1336535350

#### Robyn M Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1265892475

#### Robyn M Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1265892475

#### Robyn M Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1265892475

#### Anita Marie Kane, FNP

Gender: Female Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5221 Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1538117171

#### Mindy Kazery, NP Gender: Female

Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 114 Harrison Avenue Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 866-760-0047 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1164804209

#### Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1154406486

#### Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm. Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1154406486

#### Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Siloam Springs School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 1:00pm-5:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 7:30am-12:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1154406486

#### Jessica Carol Knight, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities 600 Memorial Drive Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-855-6165 Fax: 479-855-2831 479-986-6420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

#### Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1043694243

#### Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-9550

Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1043694243

#### Jennifer Diane Liles, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3799 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1174069611

#### Jennifer Diane Liles, ARNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
3101 Southeast 14th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-986-6090
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1174069611

#### Jennifer Diane Liles, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1174069611

#### Andrew M Long, CNP

Gender: Male
South Arkansas Physicians LLP
& Handicap Accessible
3000 Southeast Medical Center
Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-751-5711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1033587860

#### Jordan M Longnecker, NP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1528597028

#### Amanda Dawn Manning, APNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
2900 Moberly Lane
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-273-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1518459965

#### Amanda Dawn Manning, APNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1518459965

closed

#### Amanda Dawn Manning, APNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

701 Southwest Regional Airport Boulevard

Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72716 Phone: 479-319-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1518459965

#### Amanda Dawn Manning, APNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Suite 20

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1518459965

#### Melanie Anne Martin, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760878508

#### Melanie Anne Martin, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3080 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760878508

#### Melanie Anne Martin, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1760878508

#### Holly D McAdams, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 210 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1316360191

#### Melody R McGuire, FNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669855912

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

#### Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1063836542

#### Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA 1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1063836542

#### Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1497124762

### Amberlyn Brooke Naples, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1800 Southeast Moberly Lane Suite B

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-715-6600 Fax: 479-715-6670

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1982804985

#### Briana Newcomb, FNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1154727378

#### Rhonda Renee Pauls, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3799 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1144519570

#### Irma Lucille Perez, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat: closed,

Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1699199570

#### Irma Lucille Perez, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 130 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1699199570

#### Irma Lucille Perez, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1699199570

#### Irma Lucille Perez, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1699199570

#### Irma Lucille Perez, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1699199570

#### Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 855-438-2280 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

#### Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 855-438-2280

Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1225376411

#### Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Siloam Springs School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street Suite 1 Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 855-438-2280
Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

#### Michael R Poppy, APRN

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1801332002

#### Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 603 North Progress Avenue Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 870-942-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

Dara A Prowse, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598318958

Holly Suzanne Rogers, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Siloam Springs School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881086148

**Brent T Rush, APRN** 

Gender: Male South Arkansas Physicians LLP Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1184072258

James A Semingson II, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible

1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm. Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841635596

Daniel L Smith, FNP

Gender: Male Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942861794

**Emily Staggs, APRN** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Advanced Dermatology & Skin Cancer Center, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 701 NW McNelly Road

Suite 11 Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.advancedscanmd.

com

Phone: 479-718-7546 Fax: 479-966-4655

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053606145

Johnny M Stevens, FNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093104895

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1225 East Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719

Phone: 479-795-1301 Fax: 479-795-1304

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568750941

Devon E Talbert, NP

Gender: Female Brian Hyatt, MD

& Handicap Accessible 3300 S Market Street

Suite 118

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-366-0850 Fax: 479-757-0961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336680719

Melinda S Tucker, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1110 West Elm Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093273195

Melinda S Tucker, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093273195

Katelan C Welch, APRN

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

LLC

**& Handicap Accessible** 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730630849

Celeste Sarene Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1225 East Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719

Phone: 479-795-1301 Fax: 479-795-1304

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780980847

Celeste Sarene Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1780980847



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

Celeste Sarene Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. **Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780980847

Channoah Mckindra Williams, APNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

LLC

& Handicap Accessible

609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568742401

#### Juanita Linn Williams, APNP

Gender: Female Mercy Northwest Arkansas Ambulatory Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 2012 South Promenade Boulevard

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-616-1485

Fax: 479-239-0536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770071573

#### Janice Lynn Wilson, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Northwest Arkansas Ambulatory Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 2012 South Promenade Boulevard

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-616-1485 Fax: 479-239-0536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1235629130

## **Boone County**

#### Rana Diane Burnside, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Population: Women

NARMC Womens Health and Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 520 N Pine Street

Suite B

Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-0249

Fax: 870-741-0383

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1639229339

#### John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-741-5102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689061129

### James E Hankins, APRN

Gender: Male Arkansas Orthopedics and Sports

Medicine, PA & Handicap Accessible 224 West Erie Avenue

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8289

Fax: 870-741-0308 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336504232

#### Michelle L Henderson, APNP

Gender: Female

Willow Street Health Center, LTD & Handicap Accessible 406 North Willow Street Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-3252 Fax: 870-741-3962

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417240060

#### Tessa Hilson, CNP

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-6373 Fax: 870-741-5102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275071516

#### Jennifer D James, APRN

Gender: Female NARMC Mediquick Handican Accessible 724 North Spring Street

Suite D Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558820688

#### Caleb Kasper, APRN

Gender: Male NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street

Suite D

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750877528

#### Neil D Langer, FNP

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-6373 Fax: 870-741-5102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538530316

#### Amber D Long, APRN

Gender: Female NARMC Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street

Suite A Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114491966

#### Jennifer L Martin, APRN

Gender: Female Cornerstone Medical Clinic 825 North Main Street Suite 1 Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900 Fax: 870-743-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942702048

#### Herschel Lynn Mayo, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 715 W Sherman Avenue

Suite G

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8247 Fax: 870-741-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518933167

#### Herschel Lynn Mayo, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

715 West Sherman Suite G

Islander

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8247 Fax: 870-741-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Boone County cont.

Rebecca Jane McAnulty, APRN

Gender: Female Walker Heart Institute Harrison Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 702 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1306394465

Fax: 870-365-0763

Skipper Dawn McCormick, APRN

Gender: Female NARMC Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023543758

Asa D Smith, APRN

Gender: Male Cornerstone Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 825 North Main Street Suite 1

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900 Fax: 870-743-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811443526

Asa D Smith, APRN

Gender: Male NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811443526

Johnny Lee Smith, APNP

Gender: Male

NARMC Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street

Suite A Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104971373

Johnny Lee Smith, APNP

Gender: Male NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618 Mon-Sun: 9:30am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104971373

Mandi K Strode, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601

Harrison, AR 72001 Phone: 870-741-6373 Fax: 870-741-5102 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134517014

Jean Ann Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nashington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 715 W Sherman Avenue

Suite G

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8247 Fax: 870-741-3933

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316308646

Annette Vorhoff, APNP

Gender: Female NARMC Professional Practice Hospitalist Group

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255767828

Amanda Jane Winford, APRN

Gender: Female Crossroads Medical Clinic -Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65 N Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-3600 Fax: 870-741-6800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316433998

Bradley County

**April N Harris** 

Gender: Female Bradley Womens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 N Bragg Street Warren, AR 71671

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144735424

Heath A Reep, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BHFC Warren

& Handicap Accessible 1012 E Church Street

Suite A Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-6754 Fax: 870-226-7925

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134215288

Karen Richardson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BHFC Warren

Suite A

Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-6754 Fax: 870-226-7925

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1285600049

Joe H Wharton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BHFC Warren

& Handicap Accessible 1012 E Church Street

Suite A

Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-6786 Fax: 870-226-7925

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225084577

**Carroll County** 

Shaela Collier, APRN

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

146 A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 479-253-9746 Fax: 479-253-2464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164917852 Tamra Lynn Cox, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street

Berryville, AR 72616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Carroll County cont.

Tamra Lynn Cox, NP Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green Forest

& Handicap Accessible

100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134657836

Wilbur Earl Flood, APNP

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Radiology & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-5227

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841490141

John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-438-6615

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689061129

Tessa Hilson, CNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-6500 Fax: 870-438-6615

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275071516

Keitha Keech, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-448-5733

Fax: 870-438-6615 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437550167

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka

Springs & Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7158 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160

Mon-Sat: 10:00am-6:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661 Fax: 870-423-4374 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm. Fri:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Neil D Langer, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center **& Handicap Accessible** 1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-438-6615 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538530316

Jessica K Moschner, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Ear, Nose, and Throat & Handicap Accessible 613 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-4240

Fax: 870-423-4241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164952412

Jennie Marie Spears, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146 A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Fax: 479-253-2464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699785899

Randal T Spurgin, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street

Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1003906454

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green

Forest

& Handicap Accessible 100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638

Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568750941

Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568750941

**Chicot County** 

Courtney Shay Johnson, CNP Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 South School Street Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-538-5296

Fax: 870-538-3701

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1386026359

Toni Stephens, NP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 579 East Beouff Street Eudora, AR 71640

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-355-2512

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790137867

Kimberly Weeks, CNP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 South School Street Dermott, AR 71638 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Fax: 870-538-3701 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Phone: 870-538-5296

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Chicot County cont.

Cynthia D White, CNP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible PO Box 509

Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-229-0769

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri-Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578980595

## Clark County

**Veronica L Cannon, APRN** Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280

Phone: 870-230-128 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689080384

#### Coral Denise Heard, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road Suite 100 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-2471 Fax: 870-246-2476

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023378783

#### **Daphne Lambert, APRN**

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo Valley

Valley

& Handicap Accessible

10 Montgomery Drive

Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-245-2198

Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497122113

#### Amber D Lynn, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible

2915 Cypress Street Suite D Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-2431 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770923724

#### Amber D Lynn, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

Valley

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198 Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770923724

#### Amber D Lynn, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Gurdon & Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770923724

#### LaTrina Maez, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

Valley

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198 Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922434885

#### **Emily Moore, APRN**

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2913 Cypress Road Suite 100 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-2471

Fax: 870-246-2476 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730579921

#### Leigh Ann Shockley, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

Valley

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198 Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730546276

#### Angela Suttle, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-245-2198 Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073058749

### Angela Suttle, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic - Gurdon

& Handicap Accessible

200 East Walnut Street Gurdon, AR 71743 Phone: 870-353-2800 Fax: 870-353-2801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073058749

#### Deonna Lee Whatley, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

Valley

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198 Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Clay County

James Michael Bell, APRN

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265820500

Tonny Dement, APRN

Gender: Female Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1215044052

Casey R Duncan, APRN Gender: Female

1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679084826

Natalie Annette Engelken, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group Inc 807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3527 Fax: 870-595-3530 870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417400656

Natalie Annette Engelken, MD

Gender: Female Piggott Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 425 West Jackson Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-3080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417400656

Danna Lea Guntharp, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558636704

Brandi Lynn Mays, CNP

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811462138

Brandi Lynn Mays, CNP

Gender: Female Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811462138

Megan Rathel, APRN

Gender: Female Piggott Family Medical Clinic 425 West Jackson Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-2236 Fax: 870-207-0535 870-598-3080 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1588016646

Abbey M Taber, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366861924

Abbey M Taber, APRN

Gender: Female Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366861924

Lisa Lynn Vinal, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316211469

Lisa Lynn Vinal, APRN

Gender: Female Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316211469

Lauren A Willmer, NP

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group Inc. 807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3527 Fax: 870-595-3530 870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316389323

Cleburne County

Cheryl L Golden, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers Ferry

handicap Accessible 8544 Edgemont Road Greers Ferry, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-6283 Fax: 501-825-6319 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497776199

Cheryl L Golden, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Heber Springs Campus

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1800 Bypass Road

Heber Springs, AR 72543 URL: https://www.baptist-health.org

Phone: 501-887-3500 Fax: 501-362-0501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497776199

Cheryl L Golden, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BH Family Clinic Heber Springs** ★ Handicap Accessible 1415 Highway 25B

Suite 3 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7538

Fax: 501-362-7143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Cleburne County cont.

#### Ashleigh Huntsman, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber

Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2725 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5800 Fax: 501-362-5818

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1326438466

#### Kayla Johnson, APRN

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1316483613

#### Kayla Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female
BH Family Clinic Heber Springs
& Handicap Accessible
1415 Highway 25B
Suite 3
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-7538
Fax: 501-362-7143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316483613

#### LaTrina Maez, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers

Ferry & Handicap Accessible 8544 Edgemont Road Greers Ferry, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-6283 Fax: 501-825-6319 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1922434885

#### LaTrina Maez, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BH Family Clinic Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 106 South 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7538 Fax: 501-362-7143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1922434885

#### LaTrina Maez, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BH Family Clinic Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 1415 Highway 25B

1415 Highway 25E Suite 3

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7538 Fax: 501-362-7143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1922434885

## Virginia Price, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Health Sleep Clinic
A Handicap Accessible
1800 Bypass Road
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-887-3000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### Justin Matthew Sharpe, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Heber

Springs East & Handicap Accessible 20 Baptist Health Drive Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-362-0500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1790191914

#### Stephanie Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Family Clinic Heber
Springs East
& Handicap Accessible
20 Baptist Health Drive
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-0500
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1700339256

#### Jennifer Tosh, APRN

Gender: Female Drasco Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 60 Greers Ferry Road Drasco, AR 72530 Phone: 870-668-3200 Fax: 870-668-3634

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1295390136

## **Cleveland County**

## Kimberly Michelle Rawls, FNP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 505 Sycamore Street Rison, AR 71665

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-325-6255

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174001382

#### Derek Lee White, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC & Handicap Accessible

217 Main Street Rison, AR 71665

Phone: 870-994-7301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992215354

## **Columbia County**

#### **Harriet Alexander**

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 1617 North Washington Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205097987

#### Danielle Renae Owens, APRN

Gender: Female
Urgent Care Associates LLC
& Handicap Accessible
50 Highway 79 North
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-234-7435
Fax: 870-234-7476
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467950501

### Rebecca J Pearce, APRN

Gender: Female
Magnolia Regional Medical Center
Physicians

 Handicap Accessible
101 Hospital Drive
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-235-3000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Accepting New Patients** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942237771

#### Rebecca J Pearce, APRN

Gender: Female
Magnolia Regional Medical Center
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
1010 N Dudney Road
Suite C
Magnolia, AR 71753
Fax: 870-234-7717
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942237771

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### **Conway County**

Nataille Cheree Beck, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Hilltop Family Medical dba Beck Family Medical Clinic PLLC

Family Medical Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 38 Marty Lane Hattieville, AR 72063 Phone: 501-977-0102 Fax: 501-977-0120 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629418553

**Bulah Darnell, NP** 

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1094 Catholic Point Road
Center Ridge, AR 72027
Phone: 870-448-5733
Fax: 501-893-6199
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881677797

Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible
1094 Catholic Point Road
Center Ridge, AR 72027
Phone: 501-893-6197
Fax: 501-893-6199
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710259049

John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
Handicap Accessible
1094 Catholic Point Road
Center Ridge, AR 72027
Phone: 870-893-6197
Fax: 501-893-6199
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689061129

Keitha Keech, FNP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1094 Catholic Point Road
Center Ridge, AR 72027
Phone: 501-893-6197
Fax: 501-893-6199
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437550167

Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible
1094 Catholic Point Road
Center Ridge, AR 72027
Phone: 501-893-6197
Fax: 501-893-6199
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730453622

Cammie Gail Price, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander St. Vincent Medical Clinic Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 1711 East Harding

Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-2456 Fax: 501-552-5326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174881478

Karen Elizabeth Tester, APRN

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible
1094 Catholic Point Road
Center Ridge, AR 72027
Phone: 501-893-6197
Fax: 501-893-6199
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881684991

Craighead County

Crystal J Adams, FNP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4901 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7694

Fax: 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649604141

Jamie Leigh Agee, CNP

Gender: Female
Arthritis Rheumatism Assoc
& Handicap Accessible
2231 Hill Park Cove
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-333-2721
Fax: 870-333-2720

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528319167

Amanda M Anderson, APRN

Gender: Female
Population: Adults, Geriatric
Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
201 East Oak
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-935-6729
Fax: 870-268-4408
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063987667

Brigette A Baker, FNP-CS

Gender: Female
St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital
Physicians
225 East Washington Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-207-4100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1588109094

Megan Alexandria Bennett, NP

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538654538

closed

Heather Coleen Bollinger, APRN

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4901 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-932-8222
Fax: 870-934-3659
Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-

9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346769155

Stefanie Renee Brackin, APRN

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225512635

Sherry L Brown, ARNP

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Chanel Bullock, APRN

Gender: Female Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 1150 East Matthews Suite 203

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 501-773-6993

Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346752151

**Emily B Carpenter, APRN** 

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780035998

Hannah Rae Carter, APRN

Gender: Female
Cancer Care Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
225 East Jackson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://www.
whiterivermedicalcenter.com
Phone: 870-207-8210
Fax: 870-972-4444
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205362738

Teresa Clark, NP

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4800 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-1000
Fax: 870-932-0499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1235585563

Rebecca Coble, NP

Gender: Female
Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC
& Handicap Accessible
104 W State Street
Caraway, AR 72419
Phone: 870-956-0200
Fax: 870-895-2164
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1013439082

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

Kimberly Leigh Cooksey, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Geriatric St Bernard Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 303 E Matthews Suite 202 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-207-7570 Fax: 870-336-5083

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841715547

Andrea Michelle Cooper, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093996134

Andrea Michelle Cooper, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 540 East Washington Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093996134

Jessica Counts

Gender: Female Apache Drive Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3203 Methodist Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699787978

Kirk Alan Coward, APRN

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356638290

Latoya Jean Coward, APRN Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184903023

Latoya Jean Coward, APRN

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00am-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184903023

Latoya Jean Coward, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Women

Integrity Medical Consulting of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 616 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-5721 Fax: 870-333-5722

Fax: 870-333-5722 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184903023

Sarah Shelton Crook, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group & Handicap Accessible 210 West Drew Monette, AR 72447 Phone: 870-486-5464 Fax: 870-486-2118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871908483

Sarah Shelton Crook, APRN

Gender: Female
Doctors Health Group
& Handicap Accessible
21110 Highway 18 East
Monette, AR 72447
Phone: 870-486-5464
Fax: 870-486-2118
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871908483

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Lauren E Cude, DNP

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Kimberly D Daniels, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184074197

#### Samantha Dawn Dill, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 415 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-926-2422

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124681465

#### **Heather Niccole Ditto, APRN**

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346736717

#### **Heather Niccole Ditto, APRN**

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 Fast Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346736717

#### Diana J Ford, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295962504

#### Charles C Gothard, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 55 Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1530 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-802-2037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801373824

### Erin L Green, APRN

Gender: Female St Bernard Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 303 E Matthews Suite 202 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-7570 Fax: 870-336-5083

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043660194

#### Lauren Latisha Hancock, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750678991

#### Candice Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467817486

#### Lucas J Hoggard, APRN

Gender: Male

closed

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-9990 Fax: 870-930-9992 Mon-Sat: 6:30am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578932695

#### Tiffany Paige Holcomb, FNP

Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-0990 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri-Sat: 7:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497261093

#### Teri Nicole Horne, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942615422

#### Amy Kathleen Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

**& Handicap Accessible** 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-9990

Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710110051

#### Rendi W Kahoun, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942626049

#### Meaghan Danielle Kingston, APRN Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-9990 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Valari Aisha Landrum, APRN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue 4th Floor Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1811246127

#### Natalie N Martin, APRN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8170 US Highway 49 N Brookland, AR 72417 Phone: 870-932-1211 Fax: 870-932-1293

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1194291336

#### Tina Marie Mathenia, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 303 East Matthews Avenue Suite 100 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926 Fax: 870-207-6309 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1851743645

#### Tracy Mullis, APRN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558813352

#### Shayna L Nunn, APRN

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1174048201

Gender: Male

#### Harold E Parsons, APRN

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1598916942

#### Michael R Poppy, APRN

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1801332002

## **Brooke Nicole Pruitt, APRN**

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093021826

#### Lyndon Ryan Ramirez, APRN

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1750804530

#### Ashley Dawn Shelton, NP

Gender: Female Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Suite 203 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-1462 Fax: 870-934-1456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1194385989

#### Ashley Dawn Shelton, NP

Gender: Female Surgical Associates of Jonesboro 800 South Church Street Suite 201 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-1462 Fax: 870-934-1456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194385989

#### Shea Thomas Sims, APRN

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730677675

#### Amber Sloan

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Pain Medicine & Handicap Accessible 505 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-1723 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1952515777

#### **Heather L Thatcher, APRN**

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1114359379

#### Jennifer Turnbow

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1366086787

#### Erika L Vance, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-932-0499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366816670

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Steven D Vanderbilt, APRN

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2205 West Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-933-9250 Fax: 870-931-4790 870-934-3636

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1063977965

#### Renata Jane Vaughn, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Chronic Illness Population: Homelessness ARcare 55 Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1530 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-3586 Fax: 870-802-2037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1003084336

## Renata Jane Vaughn, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Disorders: Chronic Illness ARCare 59 FQHC

& Handicap Accessible 416 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-333-5475

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1003084336

#### Carie Casondra Wells, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1104201482

#### Stephanie L Wiggins, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2205 West Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-933-9250 Fax: 870-931-4790 870-934-3636 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1457721359

#### Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1962844522

#### Gary Mark Wilson, APRN Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Integrity Medical Consulting of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 616 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-5721 Fax: 870-333-5722

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962844522

#### Morgan Taylor Winningham, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1073884276

#### Morgan Taylor Winningham, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073884276

#### Jessica M Womble, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3652 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1851858773

#### Tiffany Woodard, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5432 Fax: 870-934-3652 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649686148

Accepting New Patients

#### Georgia Lou Wooten, FNP

Gender: Female Population: Adults, Geriatric Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 Fast Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1619445632

#### Leah Christine Young, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1912488115

#### Leah Christine Young, APRN

Gender: Female First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 West Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1912488115

## **Crawford County**

#### Robert R Baker, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-314-4000 Fax: 479-314-4050

Mon-Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:15pm, Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Crawford County cont.

Stephannie Cawiezell, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487020855

Stephannie Cawiezell, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487020855

Tracy Lynn Fisher, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sophia Meyer Family Medicine LLC & Handicap Accessible 620 Broadway Street Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-5061 Fax: 479-922-2007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Wendy A Gaston, APRN

Gender: Female

Mountainburg Family Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
4 Highway 71 NE
Mountainburg, AR 72946
Phone: 479-369-2091
Fax: 479-369-2091
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548204654

Crystal L Hurst, APRN

Gender: Female Hamby & Hamby Family Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 30 Northridge

Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-922-9355

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922508845

Amber D Mobley, NP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-314-4000

Fax: 479-314-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750826798

Amber D Mobley, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

708 Pirates

Cedarville, AR 72932 Phone: 479-235-3025

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750826798

Monique Thammavong, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 14 Gothic Ridge Road Suite A

Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-1100 Fax: 479-474-0069

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275932253

Danielle Y Weaver, APRN

Gender: Female Pointer Trail Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 109 West Pointer Trail Van Buren, AR 72956

URL: http://www.pointertrailclinic.com Phone: 479-922-2222

Fax: 479-922-2227 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811319783

## Crittenden County

Micheal Douglas Charlton, ARNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness Marion Minor Medical LLC & Handicap Accessible

136 Block Street Marion, AR 72364

URL: http://www.marionmedical.com

Phone: 870-559-2314 Fax: 870-559-2392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669758777

Christopher Gross, APRN

Gender: Male Coast To Coast Medical & Handicap Accessible 2201 Horizon Drive Suite 4

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699215731

Tanja Lequitta Mead, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Family Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Fax: 870-732-1940 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902903636

Teddy W Phillips, FNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Phillips Family Healthcare, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2921 Highway 77 South

Suite 12-13 Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-559-4252 Fax: 870-559-4253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043527336

Debra J Shivers, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Disorders: Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder
Coast To Coast Medical
& Handicap Accessible
2201 Horizon Drive
Suite 4

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548240351

Fallon E Wyatt, NP

Gender: Female Marion Minor Medical LLC & Handicap Accessible 136 Block Street Marion, AR 72364

URL: http://www.marionmedical.com Phone: 870-559-2314

Fax: 870-559-2392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093191819

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## **Cross County**

#### Rhonda Lea Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARcare 60 Wynne

& Handicap Accessible 601 East Julia Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-0377 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1639536782

## Dallas County

#### Jenna Bryant, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nutt-Walley Clinic of Dallas County & Handicap Accessible 110 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-0337 Fax: 870-352-3533

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033523089

#### Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC & Handicap Accessible 1718 Industrial Drive Fordyce, AR 71742

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1568845071

closed

#### Christal L Martindale

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dallas County Medical Center Family

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6354 Fax: 870-352-6420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295759629

## Desha County

#### Derek Lee White, FNP-CS

Gender: Male Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992215354

## Drew County

### Amanda Kaye Bickford, APRN

Gender: Female Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356649412

#### Anthony Rodriguez, FNP

Gender: Male Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-367-1461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770020521

#### Holley Denise Shelton, NP

Gender: Female Monticello Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 766 Hill Ross Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-538-5412

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629337738

### Tiffany C Wilson, APRN

Gender: Female Connelley Family Medical, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 777 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-9001 Fax: 870-412-4575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740765205

## Faulkner County

#### Rhonda K Begley, APRN

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730605213

### Rhonda K Begley, APRN

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730605213

#### Kimberly Lorene Blake, FNP

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center **Emergency Physicians Group** & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-5240 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870

Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689971749

#### Kimberly Lorene Blake, FNP

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689971749

#### Lauren Elyse Blansett, APRN

Gender: Female Greenbrier Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 110 North Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3551 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649726845

## Farah Bradley, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

Kimberly A Browning, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 3025 Fountain Drive Suite 100 Conway, AR 72034

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-932-5060 Fax: 501-552-5330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922457753

Amy M Burton, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

William H Freeman, MD PA & Handicap Accessible 600 Club Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-0110 Fax: 501-327-0141

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922122530

Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA & Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

Julia Elizabeth Chambers, NP

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Clinic -Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible 1159 Main Street

Suite 7

Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-8484 Fax: 501-796-2453

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1508254962

Jeanne Churchill, APNP

Gender: Female William H Freeman, MD PA & Handicap Accessible 600 Club Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-0110 Fax: 501-327-0141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245559681

Jody Shawn Clawson, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 495 Hogan Lane Suite 2 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-5850 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1588853535

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

Rhonda Kay Dixon, FNP

Gender: Female CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1301 Museum Road Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-932-0559

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1700207339

Brandy Leigh Eason, CNP

Gender: Female Conway Regional Gastroenterology

Center & Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue

Suite 201 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-852-1360

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548629199

Starla Dawn Emery, APRN

Gender: Female
Greenbrier Family Medicine
Handicap Accessible
110 N Broadview
Greenbrier, AR 72058
Phone: 501-679-3551
Fax: 501-679-4536
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1215271069

Scarlett Faulk, FNP

Islander

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

ARcare 24 Conway & Handicap Accessible 1500 Museum Road

Suite 104 Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457751182

Joseph Foley, NP

Gender: Male

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124401104

Kimberly A Gates, APRN

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road

Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800

Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346749504

Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

Angela D Jacobs, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Neurology Conway

♣ Handicap Accessible625 United Drive

Suite 370B Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6793

Fax: 501-358-6853 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Kayla Renee Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Noydeen Sisters Medical Group & Clinics, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 655 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 103

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-209-4040 Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255839858

Meghan Jane Mallett, CNP

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

1 Medical Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2948 Fax: 501-450-7243

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295193191

Meghan Jane Mallett, CNP

Gender: Female CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street Suite 2 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295193191

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, & Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Christine Marie Miles, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801268479

Regina Moore, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2255 Sturgis Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-205-0011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881120715

Stephanie A Murdaugh, FNP

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800

Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124550041

Stephanie A Murdaugh, FNP

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124550041

Hannah Perez, APRN

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518335587

Elizabeth L Reinhard, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 24 Conway

৳ Handicap Accessible 1500 Museum Road

Suite 104 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-932-9010

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164845814

Kayla D Richardson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Comprehensive Spine and Pain Manangement Cent & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive

Suite 340 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6791

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265996094

Rachael E Rickford, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 240 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-224-6699 Fax: 501-224-7752

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144672056

Krystal Nicole Riley, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARcare 24 Conway & Handicap Accessible 1500 Museum Road Suite 104

Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053810101

Marketta L Roberts, APNP

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134651276

Elana Russell, APRN

Gender: Female Conway Regional Neuroscience Center & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Avenue Suite 305

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352 Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831589720

Justin Matthew Sharpe, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Greenbrier Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 49A South Broadview

Suite 1

closed

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-4030

Fax: 501-679-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Dana S Treat, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871808048

Michelle L Willis, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family First Care Care & Handicap Accessible 25 Business Park Drive Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3998 Fax: 501-708-2538

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922305051

## Franklin County

Robert L Wilson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Fulton County

James Michael Bell, APRN

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 172 Highway 62W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735 Fax: 870-895-2708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265820500

James Michael Bell, APRN

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Salem & Handicap Accessible 172 Highway 62 West Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735 Fax: 870-895-2709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265820500

Courtney C Bickerstaff, APNP

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Casey R Duncan, APRN Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Salem

& Handicap Accessible 172 Highway 62 West Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735 Fax: 870-895-2709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679084826

**Leslie Foster** Gender: Female

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W

Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336780279

Tara L Goodwin, APRN

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982171203

Magan Hayes, NP

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649816794

Darla Johnston, APRN

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Nurse Practitioner Family Clinic, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 9798 Highway 62 W Viola, AR 72583

Phone: 870-458-6732 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1679023824

Melissa Koonce, NP

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811415540

Dedra Ann Richardson, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness,

Substance Abuse

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Nurse Practitioner Family Clinic, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 9798 Highway 62 W Viola, AR 72583

Phone: 870-458-6732 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457801797

Renee M Shaide, APRN

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible

106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598230195

Leigh Ann Shockley, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730546276

Lisa Lynn Vinal, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Salem & Handicap Accessible 172 Highway 62 West Salem, AR 72576 Fax: 870-895-2709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316211469

Tamra P Ward, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Health Care LLC & Handicap Accessible 350 South Main Street Suite 4

Mammoth Spring, AR 72554 Phone: 870-625-3111 Fax: 870-625-3118

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205937695

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## **Garland County**

Halah Al-Dadah, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

Alisha Kristen Ashley, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-321-1000

Fax: 501-321-1610

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912208067

Alisha Kristen Ashley, CNP

Gender: Female Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs, PLLC

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912208067

Alisha Kristen Ashley, CNP

Gender: Female
HealthStar Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1661 Airport Road
Suite A
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-651-4300
Fax: 501-760-2739
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912208067

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336699941

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336699941

Michelle Kathleen Auld, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336699941

Priscilla Beasley, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71909

Phone: 501-992-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144681883

Amy Michelle Bennett, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467758904

Mandi E Bohlen, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 205

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-662-6556

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144698580

Mandi E Bohlen, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: Afr

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9581 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144698580

**Amber Nicole Brandon, APRN** 

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 552 Golf Links Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-7149 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1285022632

Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

Natali K Brown, CNP

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road

Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831662246

Natali K Brown, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831662246

Natali K Brown, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831662246

253



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Garland County cont.

Rodrigo Camacho, APRN

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-627-0915

Fax: 501-321-1610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053466276

Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

Hot Springs, AR /1913
URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

Brittany D Cooper, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083268486

Wendy R Dawson, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 302

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/Fax: 501-624-4705

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1659811842

Naomi Dian Dixon, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1760707251

Naomi Dian Dixon, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1760707251

Brooke E Echols, CNP

Gender: Female
National Park GI Services
& Handicap Accessible
124 Sawtooth Oak Street
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-623-7800
Fax: 501-623-7866
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598205320

Miranda Edgar, MSN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

01036u

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Mindy Farmer, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1386601011

Paula K Fontenote, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770569931

Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1208 N Highway 7 Hot Springs, AR 71901

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 121 Cortez Road Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 138 Brighton Terrance Hot Springs, AR 71913 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

LLC & Handicap Accessible 524 Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

Rebecca L Gartner, APRN

Render: Female
The Dermatology Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
3633 Central Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

net

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043276439

Iris M Greeson, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs ৬ Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 230 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9581

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487960258



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Garland County cont.

#### Kimberly M Griffith, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-627-0915 Fax: 501-321-1610

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1427540525

#### Kay Lynn Harris, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 502 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1329 Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1447484860

## Kay Lynn Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447484860

## Kay Lynn Harris, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447484860

### Kay Lynn Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Lake Hamilton Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite F Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Fax: 501-651-4318 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1447484860

## Norinda Harrison, CNP

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1669938049

closed

## Hilary Jane Herndon, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs 221 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-2391 Fax: 501-622-4784 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1285171876

## Hilary Jane Herndon, APRN

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1285171876

## Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 888-249-6365

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1710303631

## Martha Victoria Hobson, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed:

closedThur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1548626310

## Sherry R Housley, APNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 106 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2368 Fax: 501-609-2248 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1700268042

## Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-622-6575 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1609385715

### Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-318-6199 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1609385715

## Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1609385715

## Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1609385715

## Matthew Jarett Huskey, FNP

Gender: Male HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Garland County cont.

James Franklin Leach, CNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1639588601

Billie Elaine Mays, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 410 Ponce De Leon Drive Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700 Fax: 501-922-0826 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1740289214

Billie Elaine Mays, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71909

Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740289214

Billie Elaine Mays, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

5010 Highway 7 North Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740289214

Nan Elizabeth Means, APRN

Gender: Female The Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1710 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134368848

Nan Elizabeth Means, APRN

Gender: Female The Dermatology Clinic **& Handicap Accessible** 3633 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134368848

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Christine Marie Miles, FNP

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675

Fax: 501-525-7059 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801268479

Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Kimberly Diane Nance, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174685465

Kimberly Diane Nance, CNP

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174685465

Kikanwa G Osih

Gender: Female Hot Springs Interventional Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 304

Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

Phone: 501-321-4772 Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1285116830

Richard Anthony Planzo, FNP

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-321-0555

Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003999590

Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 501-321-1610

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902196686

Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Garland County cont.

Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962868752

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962868752

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
HealthStar HouseCalls
Handicap Accessible
Adcock Road
Suite D
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-547-5691
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962868752

closed

## Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962868752

#### Casey J Powell, FNP

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
HealthStar Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1661 Airport Road
Suite A
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-547-5691
Fax: 501-760-2739
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962868752

## Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467763110

## Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female
HealthStar HouseCalls
Handicap Accessible
120 Adcock Road
Suite D
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-651-4500
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467763110

#### Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

& Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467763110

## Stephanie Ann Ragsdale, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1467763110 Jessica Reed, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-623-6455

Fax: 501-624-5896 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Richard K Roper, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Jennifer Dawn Scott, ARNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225335953

## Jennifer Dawn Scott, ARNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111 Fax: 501-767-3433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225335953

## Jennifer Dawn Scott, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909

Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

closed
Accepting New Patients



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Garland County cont.

John Simpson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Berna K Smedley, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 410 Ponce De Leon Drive Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700 Fax: 501-922-0826

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275638728

Berna K Smedley, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-1700 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275638728

Kayla Stanage, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982133161

Kayla Stanage, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982133161

Kayla Stanage, APRN

Gender: Female Lake Hamilton Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite F Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691

Fax: 501-651-4318 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982133161

Amy K Stricklin, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111 Fax: 501-767-3433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245712579

Janice Suit, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-623-0921

Suite 201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790161719

Natalie E Summitt. CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417210543

Terri G Wells, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6641 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629483201

Peggy M Wren, APRN

Gender: Female Hot Springs Interventional Pain Management

க் Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 304 Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

Phone: 501-321-4772 Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225560162

**Grant County** 

Misty A Douthit, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 21 Opportunity Drive

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-9833 Fax: 870-942-9837

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790914927

Elizabeth Kay Ellis, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Lauren Kacey Garner, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander The Winston Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 506 Little Creek Cut Off Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 870-942-3005

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558776393

Laura S Hensley, APRN

Gender: Female The Winston Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 506 Little Creek Cut Off Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 870-942-3005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063958940

Martha Victoria Hobson, APRN

Gender: Female Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548626310



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Grant County cont.

**Brittney D McKee, CNP** 

Gender: Female
The Winston Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
506 Little Creek Cut Off Road
Sheridan, AR 72150
Dhenne, 970, 043, 2000

Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 870-942-3005

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912445628

### John Simpson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Pope Family Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
651 Heritage Road
Sheridan, AR 72150
Phone: 870-942-1301
Fax: 870-942-1305
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## **Greene County**

## Heather Coleen Bollinger, APRN

Gender: Female Family Practice Clinic of Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1015 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-4076 Fax: 870-239-4079 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

oloood

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346769155

## Matthew R Combs, ARNP

Gender: Male
Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D
Richardson, D.O., PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1507 Linwood Drive
Suite B
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-239-8102
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174052690

#### Latoya Jean Coward, APRN

Gender: Female
Paragould Family Care
& Handicap Accessible
5 Market Place
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-4001
Fax: 870-236-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184903023

## Amy M Elms, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults, Geriatric AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Kingshighway Suite 3

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8020 Fax: 870-240-8028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518481589

## Amy M Elms, APRN

Gender: Female
Population: Adults, Geriatric
William J Bulkley, Md
& Handicap Accessible
1000 West Kings Highway
Suite 3

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8020 Fax: 870-240-8028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518481589

## Natalie Annette Engelken, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503

Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417400656

## Toni Tenille Garner, APRN

Gender: Female
Population: Geriatric
CR Doc PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2700 West Kingshighway
Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-3600 Fax: 870-240-0643

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598013815

## Judy Ann Leach, APRN

Gender: Female
Paragould Family Care
& Handicap Accessible
5 Market Place
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-4001
Fax: 870-236-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790747525

## **Cecil Preston Massey, APRN**

Gender: Male
Paragould Family Care
Handicap Accessible
Market Place
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-4001
Fax: 870-236-4009
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073576955

## Brandi Lynn Mays, CNP

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1 Medical Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-2000
Fax: 870-236-5861
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811462138

## **Deborah Miles**

Gender: Female Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway Suite 6 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-7275 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245200468

## Shayna L Nunn, APRN

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 314 South 12th Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-0779 Fax: 870-239-0723 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174048201

### Mauri Shotts Rogers, APRN

Gender: Female
Doctors Health Group, INC.
& Handicap Accessible
4000 Linwood Drive
Suite A
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-239-8503
Fax: 870-236-1947
870-236-1947
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780160085

## Abbey M Taber, APRN

Gender: Female
First Choice Healthcare Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1 Medical Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-2000
Fax: 870-236-5861
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Greene County cont.

Lisa Lynn Vinal, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5861 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316211469

Lauren A Willmer, NP

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316389323

Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962844522

**Garrett Thomas Wray, NP** 

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Fax: 870-240-8833 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063957546

Leah Christine Young, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912488115

## **Hot Spring County**

Priscilla Beasley, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander **BHFC Bismarck** & Handicap Accessible

6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855 Fax: 501-865-2868

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144681883

Priscilla Beasley, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

1424 Tanner Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-8612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144681883

Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 105 Russellville Road Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5251

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

Heather D Grigsby, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Malvern & Handicap Accessible 1234 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-9066 Fax: 501-332-5265

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881002756

Norinda Harrison, CNP

Gender: Female Malvern Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 850 Henry Street

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-1836 Fax: 501-337-7935

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669938049

Rimantas Kazakevicius, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

1424 Tanner Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-8612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Amber D Lynn, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**BHFC Bismarck** & Handicap Accessible 6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855 Fax: 501-865-2868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770923724

Anna K Ross, APRN

Gender: Female Malvern Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 850 Henry Street

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-1836 Fax: 501-337-7935

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1235655531

Leigh Ann Shockley, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness **BHFC Bismarck** 

& Handicap Accessible 6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855

Fax: 501-865-2868 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730546276

Mona Renea Simms, CNP

Gender: Female Malvern Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 850 Henry Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-1836 Fax: 501-337-7935

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053634485

Angela Suttle, APRN

Gender: Female **BHFC Bismarck** & Handicap Accessible 6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855

Fax: 501-865-2868 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073058749



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Hot Spring County cont.

Deonna Lee Whatley, APRN

Gender: Female **BHFC Bismarck** & Handicap Accessible 6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855 Fax: 501-865-2868 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1164908034

## **Howard County**

Michelle L Boone, APRN

Gender: Female Compassion Health and Wellness Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1400 Leslie Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-1933

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1215310784

Alana K Day, APRN

Gender: Female Howard Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 110 Medical Circle Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-6060 Fax: 870-845-6058 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri:

7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225559800

Tawnya Lee Lansdell, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1124 Main Avenue Dierks, AR 71833 Phone: 870-286-2128 Fax: 870-286-2148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972890283

#### Claire Terece Russell, APRN

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1124 Main Avenue Dierks, AR 71833 Phone: 870-286-2128 Fax: 870-286-2148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821301466

Michael A Troutt, FNP

Gender: Male Oge Family Medical Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 119 Medical Circle Suite 3 Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-451-9199 Fax: 870-451-9442

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1659760635

## Independence County

## Jennifer Lynne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 41 Batesville Southside & Handicap Accessible 2450 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-4948

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801035662

#### James Bridgeman, APRN

Gender: Male WRMC Medical Complex Southside & Handicap Accessible 1217 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2800 Fax: 870-262-2815

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1396394060

## Tammy J Hicks, FNP

Gender: Female ARcare 41 Batesville Southside & Handicap Accessible 2450 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-4948 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821574641

#### Ashley Howard, APRN

Gender: Female White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street

Suite T

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083182968

#### Robin Kerr, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WRMC Primary Care Clinic & Handicap Accessible 413 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-3223 Mon: 7:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083931331

Gender: Female

## Heidi Leigh Machen, APRN

Machen Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1995 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962777680

#### Delana Meeler, APRN

Gender: Female White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street Suite T Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155

Fax: 870-262-6152 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1851858757

#### Whitney A Melton, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 501 Vine Street

Newark, AR 72562 Phone: 870-799-3299 Fax: 870-799-8924

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477978054

## Derainey R Smith, FNP

Gender: Female White River Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1750 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740575075

## Derainey R Smith, FNP

Gender: Female White River Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2230 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-2100 Fax: 870-698-0109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740575075

## **Izard County**

## Kristie D Branscum, APRN

Gender: Female WRHS Grasse Memorial Clinic & Handicap Accessible 35 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-916-2300 Fax: 870-916-2015 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## **Izard County** cont.

## Ashley Walker, APRN

Gender: Female Hometown Clinic at Melbourne & Handicap Accessible 1019 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-916-2150 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629597133

## **Jackson County**

## Jennifer L Dorris, NP

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
4 Handicap Accessible
1500 McClain Street
Newport, AR 72112
Phone: 870-523-9337
Fax: 870-217-0312

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356857015

## Vanessa A Falwell, APRN

Gender: Female Falwell Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1301 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629577697

#### Tanya Walker, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497124473

## **Jefferson County**

#### Michelle L Bagby

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Jefferson Comprehensive Care

1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692080

### Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

#### Keesha M Brown, APRN

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Phone: 870-766-8411

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891238408

## Keesha M Brown, APRN

Gender: Female College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891238408

## Keesha M Brown, APRN

Gender: Female
Jefferson Comprehensive Care
1101 Tennessee Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Phone: 870-543-2380
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891238408

#### Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

## Carla Devose, APRN

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164846119

#### Carla Devose, APRN Gender: Female

College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164846119

#### Carla Devose, APRN Gender: Female

Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164846119

## Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

## Yolanda C Jeffery, CNP

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487071031

### Yolanda C Jeffery, CNP

Gender: Female
College Station Center
& Handicap Accessible
4206 Frazier Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71613
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487071031

## Yolanda C Jeffery, CNP

Gender: Female
Jefferson Comprehensive Care
1101 Tennessee Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Phone: 870-543-2380
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487071031

#### Katie Loetscher Gender: Female

Population: Women
Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1609 W 40th
Suite 204
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-534-3608
Fax: 870-534-4039
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1851787089

#### Chelsea Rene Mansfield, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Sark Opl

& Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Jefferson County cont.

## Chelsea Rene Mansfield, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1669658837

## Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, & Handicap Accessible

5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1063836542

## Marsha Miller

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1801163563

## Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Charis Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 403 White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-4525 Fax: 870-247-4294

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922491307

## Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1922491307

## Stephanie Shaw, DNP

Gender: Female Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1811364995

## Stephanie Shaw, DNP

Gender: Female College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1811364995

## Stephanie Shaw, DNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1811364995

## Shanda M Vinson, APRN

Gender: Female Children's Clinic of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1104245745

#### Anne Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic- White

& Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 104

White Hall, AR 71602

Phone: 870-247-7632 Fax: 870-247-7641

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1962852749

## Channoah Mckindra Williams, APNP

Gender: Female **UAMS AHEC Family Practice Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6008 Fax: 870-541-6034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1568742401

## Wischelle B Williams, FNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 301

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-890-4848 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1881057172

#### Kathy L Woods, APNP Gender: Female

Altheimer Center 309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female College Station Center Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-2380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Johnson County

## Jeffrey K Bosold, APNP

Gender: Male East Arkansas Emergency Physicians, **PLLC** 

★ Handicap Accessible 1100 East Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1396941522

## Stephannie Cawiezell, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Lamar School District Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-4881

Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1487020855

## Maranda Hickey, NP

Gender: Female Clarksville Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 E Poplar Street Suite A Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1255813879

## Catherine S Miranda, FNP

Gender: Female Marshall Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3 Medicine Drive Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Lawrence County

Nancy Jane Baltz, APRN

Gender: Female Lawrence County Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1210 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3543 Fax: 870-886-3252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578793469

**Brandy Renae Crump, APRN** 

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-207-7250

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134351299

Stephanie Nicole Duffel, NP

Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street

Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-8300 Fax: 870-930-9992 Mon-Sat: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316193345

Lucas J Hoggard, APRN

Gender: Male

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Phone: 870-930-9990 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578932695

Tiffany Paige Holcomb, FNP

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street

Phone: 870-886-8300 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497261093

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center

1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211

Fax: 870-886-9027 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184010340

Sandra L Howard, FNP

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba

201 N Walnut

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184010340

Sandra L Howard, FNP

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Meaghan Danielle Kingston, APRN

Gender: Female

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street

Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-930-9990 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1013308436

Lee County

Britni Cartillar, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Phillips Clinic Corp & Handicap Accessible 15 North Poplar Street

Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-3540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437526944

Jacquolyn J Early, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 530 W Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360

URL: https://www. leecountycooperativeclinic.com Phone: 870-295-5225

Fax: 870-295-4070

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-7:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134257967

Vanessa Jefferson, APRN

Gender: Female Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 530 W Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 URL: https://www.

leecountycooperativeclinic.com Phone: 870-295-5225

Fax: 870-295-4070 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558767178

**Lincoln County** 

Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 148 Tiva Drive Star City, AR 71667

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

Kendal Noble, FNP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

110 N Drew Star City, AR 71667

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-628-5110

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558831644

Holley Denise Shelton, NP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

110 N Drew

Star City, AR 71667 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-628-5110

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629337738

Leah Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

AR Mainline Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

110 N Drew

Star City, AR 71667

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-628-5110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1093191025

Leah Williams, APRN

Gender: Female Mainline Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible

206 Cleveland Street Star City, AR 71667 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093191025

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

Suite C Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Sandra L Howard, FNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female

Imboden Clinic & Handicap Accessible

Imboden, AR 72434

Gender: Female Lawrence Memorial Physician Group

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

NPI: 1184010340



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Little River County

**Erica Conway** Gender: Female

Covert Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 122 Southern Drive Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-6940 Fax: 870-898-4191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790251577

### Ellen G Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Family Medical Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 146 Highway 32 2A Ashdown, AR 71822 URL: http://www.familymedicalassoc.

Phone: 870-898-5525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730552944

## Calyse R Roy, CNP

Gender: Female Family Medical Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 146 Highway 32-2A Ashdown, AR 71822 URL: http://www.familymedicalassoc. com/

Phone: 870-898-5525 Fax: 870-898-8572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730630492

#### Toni T Womble, APRN

Gender: Female Little River Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Fax: 870-898-4136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134458243

## Toni T Womble, APRN

Gender: Female Memorial Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Suite C Ashdown, AR 71822

Phone: 870-898-4100 Fax: 870-898-4136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134458243

## Logan County

### Stephannie Cawiezell, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-635-5300 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487020855

## **Netlla Anne Cureton, APRN**

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Paris & Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2132 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649737719

## Julie Elizabeth Greek, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Mercy Clinic Magazine & Handicap Accessible 351 E Priddy Street Magazine, AR 72943 Phone: 479-969-8640

Fax: 479-969-8766 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780908319

## Julie Elizabeth Greek, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Hospital Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 128 Daniel Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780908319

#### Treyce Rachelle Hunt, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Paris & Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2132

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255670782

## Trevce Rachelle Hunt, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 855-420-7900 Fax: 479-963-6155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255670782

## Glenda King, DNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740664226

## Glenda King, DNP

Gender: Female Mercy Family Medicine - Booneville & Handicap Accessible 128 Daniel Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2455 Fax: 479-675-4940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740664226

## **Lonoke County**

#### Sharon Yvonne Abrams, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARCare 47 Lonoke & Handicap Accessible 1310 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437287620

#### Sharon Yvonne Abrams, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 93 Cabot **& Handicap Accessible** 105 North Jackson Street Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-3525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437287620

## Andrew M Bates, APNP

Gender: Male Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 1106 S Pine Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-239-5111 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841733300

## Martha Ann Berry, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Excel Health of Cabot & Handicap Accessible 2251 Bill Foster Memorial Highway

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3345 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Lonoke County cont.

## Martha Ann Berry, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Disorders: Substance Abuse Unity Health Clinic of Cabot

Unity Health Clinic of Cabot & Handicap Accessible 2251 Bill Foster Memorial Highway Suite B

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3345

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1437517281

## Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1144691320

## Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

## Lisa Gayle Dillon, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 17 Carlisle & Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024 Phone: 870-347-3421

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1477606028

## Kristina Dulaney, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 17 Carlisle & Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1487000808

#### Scarlett Faulk, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARCare 47 Lonoke

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1457751182

#### Scarlett Faulk, FNP Gender: Female

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
ARCare 89
& Handicap Accessible
502 Richie Road

Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1457751182

#### Scarlett Faulk, FNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 93 Cabot & Handicap Accessible 105 North Jackson Street Cabot, AR 72023

Fax: 501-941-3525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1457751182

## Nathan G Fawbush, APRN

Gender: Male
CHI St.Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
130 JFK Boulevard
Lonoke, AR 72086
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Fax: 501-552-7978 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1811401193

## Ashley M Fulks, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 17 Carlisle & Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1235603614

#### Erica D Gibson, FNP Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot & Handicap Accessible 205 Westport Drive Suite 1 Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Fax: 501-843-2380 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1235522780

#### Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1710303631

## Melissa Blair Keller, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Family Clinic England
& Handicap Accessible
221 NE 2nd Street
England, AR 72046
Phone: 501-842-3819
Fax: 501-842-1013
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1972988723

## Donna Jane Long, CNP

Gender: Female
Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1578930715

## Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Lonoke County cont.

## Emily K Neal, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic England & Handicap Accessible 221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881187904

## **Madison County**

## John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-745-7888 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1689061129

## Keitha Keech, FNP

Fax: 479-738-1350

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1437550167

#### Toni Danielle Keen Myer, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 870-448-5101 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821574815

#### Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Fax: 479-738-1350 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1730453622

## **Marion County**

## **Bulah Darnell, NP**

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687

Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1881677797

## Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1710259049

## Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 358 East Valley Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710259049

#### John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687

Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1689061129

## John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

358 East Valley Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 877-449-7000

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1689061129

### Tessa Hilson, CNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1275071516

## Keitha Keech, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437550167

## Keitha Keech, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 358 East Valley Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 877-449-7000 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437550167

## Neil D Langer, FNP

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538530316

## Neil D Langer, FNP

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 358 East Valley Street

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 877-449-7000

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538530316

## Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730453622

## Carolyn Rebecca Smith, FNP

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000

Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750585063

## Derainey R Smith, FNP

Gender: Female Buffalo River Clinic Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 437 Highway 62 East Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-9355

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740575075



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Marion County cont.

Katherine L Spears, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1326445578

Mandi K Strode, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687

Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134517014

Karen Elizabeth Tester, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881684991

## Miller County

Porscha N Branch, FNP

Gender: Female East Texas Border Health Clinic Physician & Handicap Accessible 1205 E 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-216-0080 Fax: 870-216-0093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104316819

Amy M Cannon, FNP

Gender: Female Healthcare Express, LLP Texarkana & Handicap Accessible 125 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-9355 Fax: 870-772-9360 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Arabic, Cantonese, French, German, Haitian, Hindi, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin, Polish, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1952784910

Sheila Corbett, FNP

Gender: Female East Texas Border Health Clinic 4077 Jefferson Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-330-9200 Fax: 870-330-9439

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922578806

**Daniel Weldon Owens, NP** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1307 Trinity Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-6467 Fax: 870-216-0061

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891104659

## Mississippi County

Sarah Shelton Crook, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 111 South Main Leachville, AR 72438 Phone: 870-539-1115 Fax: 870-930-9377 870-539-1125 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-4:30pm

**Accepting New Patients** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871908483

Peggy Sue Darty, ARNP

Gender: Female Mississippi County Hospital System

& Handicap Accessible 602 West Union Suite B

Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-6504

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1396117453

Katherine A Gurley, APRN

Gender: Female T W Wagner Inc (Manila) & Handicap Accessible 1001 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-281-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144563073

Katherine A Gurley, APRN

Gender: Female T W Wagner Inc (Manila) & Handicap Accessible 3644 W State Highway 18 Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-561-3300 Fax: 870-561-3307

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1144563073

Victoria Jacoby, APRN

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1521 N 10th Suite A Blytheville, AR 72315

Phone: 870-838-7530 Fax: 870-838-7539 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124417142

Victoria Jacoby, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1521 North 10th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7530

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124417142

Lyndon Ryan Ramirez, APRN

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 616 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370

Phone: 870-563-5888 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750804530

Regina Strop, CNP

Gender: Female T W Wagner Inc (Manila) & Handicap Accessible 3644 W State Highway 18 Manila, AR 72442

Phone: 870-561-3300 Fax: 870-561-3307

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356793905

Regina Strop, CNP

Gender: Female Wagner Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1001 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-281-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356793905



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Monroe County

Melissa Blair Keller, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972988723

### Melissa Blair Keller, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972988723

## Haley Hill Ligon, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942785381

## Haley Hill Ligon, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942785381

## Erica C Moss. APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc (AR) & Handicap Accessible 245 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3381

Fax: 870-747-3631

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548492945

## Emily K Neal, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley & Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881187904

#### **Emily K Neal, APRN**

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881187904

## Judy H Pratt, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley

110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316903602

## Montgomery County

## Heather N Funderburk, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Hot Springs - Mt. Ida Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible 320 Luzerne Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2175

Fax: 870-867-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033577234

## Nevada County

## Priscilla Beasley, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North

Suite 2

Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144681883

## Emma Elaine Bissell, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North Suite 2 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598313686

## Amber D Lynn, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North Suite 2

Prescott, AR 71857

Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770923724

## Leigh Ann Shockley, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North

Suite 2

Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730546276

## Angela Suttle, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott **& Handicap Accessible** 1484 W First Street North Suite 2 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1073058749

## Tamara Rae Tate, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North Suite 2 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-0155

Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Nevada County cont.

Deonna Lee Whatley, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Prescott & Handicap Accessible 1484 W First Street North

Suite 2

Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164908034

## **Newton County**

Tessa Hilson, CNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-6740 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275071516

Tessa Hilson, CNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible Hc 31 Box 310 Deer, AR 72628 Phone: 870-428-5391

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275071516

Neil D Langer, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2225 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538530316

## Johnny Lee Smith, APNP

Gender: Male

North Arkansas Regional Medical

& Handicap Accessible 502 West Court Street Jasper, AR 72641

Phone: 870-446-2203 Fax: 870-446-2206

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104971373

## Mandi K Strode, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-448-5733

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134517014

## **Ouachita County**

## **Brittany Coleman, APRN**

Gender: Female Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750846739

## Nicole D Critton, APRN

Gender: Female Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1700244985

#### Melanie L Hearnsberger-McGuire, APRN

Gender: Female Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1760996276

## Richard M Landaverde, APNP

Gender: Male **Ouachita County Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible 415 Hospital Drive Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-5013 Fax: 870-836-7461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518496538

## Richard M Landaverde, APNP

Gender: Male Ouachita County Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518496538

#### Jan Scantling, NP Gender: Female

Ouachita County Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue Camden, AR 71701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770143604

## Perry County

## Rainie Rena Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Clinic Perryville & Handicap Accessible 518 North Fourche Avenue Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-5543 Fax: 501-889-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417456443

## **Phillips County**

## Geraldine G Campbell, APRN

Gender: Female

East Arkansas Family Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1008 W Main Marvell, AR 72366 Phone: 870-829-1194

Fax: 870-407-5037 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144294646

## Jacquolyn J Early, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Lakeview Area Clinic & Handicap Accessible 14066 Highway 44 Wabash, AR 72389

Phone: 870-827-3201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134257967

## Dana R Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1008 Main Street Marvell, AR 72366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114145893

## Dana R Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 101 Shirley Hicks Lane Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-572-5996 Fax: 870-572-4471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114145893

closed



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Pike County

## Heather N Funderburk, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

234 E Broadway Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4821 Fax: 870-356-4721 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033577234

## Billie Elaine Mays, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 501-922-2217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740289214

Fax: 870-285-2759

## **Poinsett County**

## Lisa Jo Booker, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 260 West Broad Street Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-3180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053528778

## Jennifer L Crisp, APNP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 516 Industrial Park Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6131 Fax: 870-483-2573

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1134609696

## Danna Scott Deaton, NP

Gender: Female T W Wagner Inc (Manila) & Handicap Accessible 730 Greenwood Avenue Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-3825 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1578667010

#### Holly Fowler, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group Inc & Handicap Accessible 1300 Industrial Park Drive Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1122 Fax: 870-930-9377 870-418-1126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1063911790

## Sherry Mccrary, FNP

Gender: Female Sister's Education, LLC & Handicap Accessible 209 North Illinois Street Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-578-5300 Fax: 870-578-5303 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1518352616

### Tanja Leguitta Mead, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

East Arkansas Family Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 102 W Broad Lepanto, AR 72354

Phone: 870-475-2977 Fax: 870-475-3440

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1902903636

#### Regina Strop, CNP

Gender: Female Wagner Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 730 Greenwood Avenue Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-3825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1356793905

## Teresa Williams, APRN

Gender: Female Sister's Education, LLC & Handicap Accessible 209 North Illinois Street Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-578-5300 Fax: 870-578-5303

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1588058895

## **Polk County** Debra Fairless, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ouachita Family Practice, Llc & Handicap Accessible 1210 Dequeen Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-5068 Fax: 479-394-5626

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1285805358

## Lori Denise Fortner, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982978532

#### Jennifer Smith Kesterson, APRN

Gender: Female Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1346789724

## David L Koppein JR, NP

Gender: Male Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1790988319

## Kristen E Mack, APRN

Gender: Female Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Polk County cont.

Kimberly Diane Nance, CNP

Gender: Female First Care Family Medicine Mena PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500

Fax: 479-394-1525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174685465

## Stacy Scott, APRN

Gender: Female Walk in Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467979229

## Pope County

## Ashley Baker, APRN

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1891294443

## Ashley Baker, APRN

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 West C Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-7717 Fax: 866-280-8464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891294443

## Ashley Baker, APRN

Gender: Female St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W C Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-7717 Fax: 866-280-8464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1891294443

## Jeffrey K Bosold, APNP

Gender: Male Monfee Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3812 W Main Russellville, AR 72811 Phone: 479-968-1245 Fax: 479-968-4137

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1396941522

## Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1437517281

## Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1144691320

#### Kavita A Chitale, FNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487111688

## Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1043692528

## Carey A Ellis Laffoon, APRN

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Áccessible 1601 North Church Atkins, AR 72823 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-641-2255 Fax: 479-641-1889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1720284318

## Carey A Ellis Laffoon, APRN

Gender: Female St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W C Place Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-967-7717 Fax: 866-280-8464

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1720284318

## Breckenn Leigh Findley, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-968-2841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1376884536

### Breckenn Leigh Findley, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Medical Clinic-Russellville

& Handicap Accessible 108 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7170

Fax: 479-968-7607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1376884536

## Sallie M Hampton, CNP

Gender: Female Wood MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1605 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-219-5008 Fax: 479-219-5025 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1447460993

## Jennifer M Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-890-7197 Fax: 479-890-7125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1588053789

## Jennifer M Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Wood MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1605 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-219-5008 Fax: 479-219-5025 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1588053789



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Pope County cont.

Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

Jennifer Jacobs, APRN

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 1601 North Church Atkins, AR 72823 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-641-2255 Fax: 479-641-1889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134622806

Hannah Jones, FNP

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8970 South Market Street Dover, AR 72837 Phone: 479-331-3880 Fax: 479-331-3788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316443898

Hannah Jones, FNP

Gender: Female St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W C Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-7717 Fax: 866-280-8464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316443898

Noma W Kellner, FNP

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194144964

Tammy D Lusk, FNP

Gender: Female Wood MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1605 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-219-5008 Fax: 479-219-5025 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457525909

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Stephanie Metcalf, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible

2424 West Main Russellville, AR 72801

Fax: 800-663-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1619297801

Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Margaret D Mullins-Moats, CNP

Gender: Female Monfee Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3812 W Main Russellville, AR 72811 Phone: 479-968-1245

Fax: 479-968-4137 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm,

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114418993

Kelly A Traylor, APNP

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629343868

Jamie Michelle Zimmerman, ARNP

Gender: Female

St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible

2424 West Main Russellville, AR 72801

Fax: 800-663-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912320946

**Prairie County** 

Kristina Dulaney, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 30 Des Arc & Handicap Accessible 405 Highway 11 North Des Arc. AR 72040 Phone: 870-534-3449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487000808

Chelsey Raney Harrison, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3954 Fax: 870-255-3989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1154808145

Melissa Blair Keller, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064

Phone: 870-674-6117 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972988723

Haley Hill Ligon, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen

& Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942785381

**Emily K Neal, APRN** 

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible 102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 870-255-3989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881187904



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Prairie County cont.

Judy H Pratt, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064

Phone: 870-255-3954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316903602

Lindsey Zielsdorf, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 30 Des Arc & Handicap Accessible 405 Highway 11 North Des Arc, AR 72040 Phone: 870-256-4179 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00nm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1528409059

## **Pulaski County**

Randy Abbott, CNP Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pr

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790100329

Erica S Ajoku, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083146617

**Emily Allen, APRN** 

Gender: Female Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 325 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-955-0320 Fax: 501-945-7097 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174041818

**Emily Allen, APRN** 

Gender: Female Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-8810 Fax: 501-224-9076

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174041818

Angela L Anderson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750732699

**Emily Kay Averill, NP** 

Gender: Female Genesis Women's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-1781 Fax: 501-225-3323

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497270771

Michelle L Bagby

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue

Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099

Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692080

Michelle L Bagby

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible

8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692080

Andrew M Bates, APNP

Gender: Male Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road

Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841733300

Andrew M Bates, APNP

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Medical Center North ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-552-7100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841733300

Hannah K Baugh, FNP

Gender: Female North Little Rock Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 505 W Pershing Boulevard Suite C

N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-945-2033 Fax: 501-945-2303

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1174057376

Brittany N Benton, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-537-7838 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801449384

Michaela Berndt

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598315913

Sherry H Black, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 100

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-4530 Fax: 501-955-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518057082



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Sherry H Black, APRN

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-791-0198 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1518057082

#### Ashley A Blackwood, FNP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Family Care Network
& Handicap Accessible
4208 North Rodney Parham Road
Little Rock, AR 72212
Phone: 501-228-7200
Fax: 501-228-2285
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295276285

## Ashley A Blackwood, FNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-4810 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00p

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295276285

## Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

### Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

## Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Ca

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

#### Keesha M Brown, APRN

Gender: Female
Jefferson Comprehensive Care
System, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2525 Willow
Suite 1
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891238408

## Keesha M Brown, APRN

Gender: Female Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue

Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891238408

## Keesha M Brown, APRN

Gender: Female
William L Rutledge, MD
& Handicap Accessible
9712 West Markham
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-954-8800
Fax: 501-954-8806
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891238408

## Belinda K Bryant, APNP

Gender: Female BH Family Clinic - Baptist Health Drive

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-0500 Fax: 501-217-9400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740736180

## Roslyn Denise Burks, APRN

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
8050 Counts Massie Road
Suite B
Maumelle, AR 72113

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-791-0198 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1861685570

## Geraldine G Campbell, APRN

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099

Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144294646

## Jessica Carnathan, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1230 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

કં Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

## Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

### Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible

5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

#### Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

## Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

Caitlynn A Colpoys, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Sleep Clinic
A Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-202-1902 Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184096745

Jaclyn Cooper, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851697197

Amanda J Cowell, APRN

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
8050 Counts Massie Road
Suite B
Maumelle, AR 72113
Phone: 501-406-6180
Fax: 479-968-1673
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467891945

Anndi E Cranford, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144756545

Anndi E Cranford, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1144756545

Nicole D Critton, APRN

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1700244985

**Bridget Crockett, FNP** 

Gender: Female Arkansas Department of Health & Handicap Accessible 4815 West Markham Street Slot 40

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1952566440

Hannah Davenport, APRN

Gender: Female
Martin Knee & Sports Medicine Center
PA
& Handicap Accessible
5320 W Markham Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-975-5633
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770003337

Cynthia K Davis, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Carla Devose, APRN

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care

System, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

2525 Willow

Suite 1 North Little Rock, AR 72114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164846119

Carla Devose, APRN

Gender: Female Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue

Suite 125

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164846119

**Justin Taylor Dubois, FNP** 

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1235652611

Walker D Dyer, APNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road

Suite 160

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043629900

Hannah M Ellis, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

3343 Springhill Drive Suite 2045

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-0200

Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275920654

Hannah M Ellis, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275920654

Laura Farley, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Maumelle & Handicap Accessible

1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7400

Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114381472



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

## Scarlett Faulk, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 88 Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 11219 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1457751182

## Lori L Fawbush, APNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 15111 Highway 165 Scott. AR 72142 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-7999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1760646020

## Carrie Darlene Fendley, APRN

Gender: Female ARcare 88 Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 11219 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-455-2712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1508178955

#### Ty Garren Garner, FNP

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265959415

## Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 103 Alexandria Drive Maumelle, AR 72113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1568845071

## Kimberly A Gates, APRN

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1346749504

## Leanne C Glidewell, APRN

Gender: Female St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1073852877

## Stacy L Graham, FNP

Gender: Female Benny J Green MD PA & Handicap Accessible 14309 Cantrell Road

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-224-6727 Fax: 501-224-0374

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1245699024

### Rebecca Michelle Gray, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

## Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1497998041

## Ashley E Green, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1902 Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1538697586

## Kimberly M Griffith, CNP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400

Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1427540525

## Cindy Hall, CNP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1376102335

## Temekis D Hampton, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Kelly Harris, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic -Lakewood & Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-2294 Fax: 501-758-7877 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### NPI: 1891155222

## Kelly Harris, NP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1891155222

#### Kala Carol Hart, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1457818353

## Tameka L Henry, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-791-0198

Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

## Lauren S Henson, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1023542990

## Suzanne Elizabeth Higgins, APRN

Gender: Female Advanced Wound Care and **Hyperbarics** & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive Suite 2002

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3638

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1578841441

## Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1710303631

## Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

#### Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1710303631

## Martha Victoria Hobson, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2500 East 6th Street Little Rock, AR 72202 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4710

Fax: 501-376-2084

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1548626310

## Melissa Lee Hulett, FNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1538510490

## Angela D Jacobs, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421 Fax: 501-227-0105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316424047

## Erica Leigh Jaramillo, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1518389709

## Yolanda C Jeffery, CNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2525 Willow Suite 1

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-812-0225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1487071031

## Yolanda C Jeffery, CNP

Gender: Female Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1487071031

## Kristyn Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1902 Fax: 501-202-1512 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043691322

#### Allison M Joye, PA

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1497222541

#### Julie A Kidd, APRN

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1194118000

## Christina S Kincannon, DNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1447602909

closed

## Summer Elizabeth Krain, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Maxine Ann Lucas, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 690

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8422

Fax: 501-227-7637 Mon: closed, Tue: 7:30am-4:30pm, Wed: closedThur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982026514

Rachel D Lyle, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679976179

Laura Mayfield, ARNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164665832

Cherry A McGrath, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689926727

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Phillip Miller, CNP Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Amber D Montgomery, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750821740

Joyce Moore, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811236334

Stephanie A Murdaugh, FNP

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124550041

Courtney D Owen, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831637412

Shea Don Oxford, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205293750

Jacob Michael Ponder, APRN

Gender: Male Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400

Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225413693

Jacob Michael Ponder, APRN

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225413693

Ashley Poppy, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-985-2537 Fax: 501-247-2707

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902196686

Lakendra Ready, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982152153

## Megan L Redam, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1861512105

#### Merkessie T Redix, FNP Gender: Female

Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-239-5111 Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922491307

## Rachael E Rickford, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-6699 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144672056

## Stacy Ann Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831507953

#### Stacy Ann Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831507953

## Stacy Ann Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1831507953

## Samantha J Rose, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1851845200

## Brooke Jordan Seago, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-6830

Fax: 501-978-0084

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962435768

#### Brooke Jordan Seago, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962435768

## Michael Charles Seamon, APNP

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669747762

## Julish L Selvy, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

के Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902337280

## Atalie K Sessions, APRN

Gender: Female Autumn Road Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: http://www.arfp.com Phone: 501-227-6363

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043730328

Fax: 501-227-8629

## Stephanie Shaw, DNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2525 Willow Suite 1 North Little Rock, AR 72114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811364995

## Stephanie Shaw, DNP

Gender: Female Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811364995

## Katelin Downs Shepherd, FNP

Gender: Female LR Gynecology & Obstetrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 770 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-221-9700 Fax: 501-221-3239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548727100

## Amanda Shirron, APRN

Gender: Female ★ Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811312960



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

**Heather Stallings, APRN** 

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1013359769

Morgan A Story, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063866341

#### Joan L Tackett, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Board Certified: Yes **Devon E Talbert. NP**

Gender: Female Brian Hyatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 11401 N Rodney Parham Suite 4 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-223-9948 Fax: 501-223-2941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, \$

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1336680719

### Kimberly Gayle Tanner, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1033480116

## Kimberly Gayle Tanner, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033480116

#### Tiffany Teague, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073971925

#### **Tiffany Teague, APRN** Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073971925

## Katherine E Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Transplant Institute
& Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 410
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-1500
Fax: 501-202-1133
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629555198

#### Kristy Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
108 North Shackleford Road
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-317-7515
Fax: 888-630-8885
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1063835064

#### Christina Marie Tootle, CPN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

Handicap AccessibleChildrens WaySlot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1619366218

### Jessica M Upchurch, NP

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-492-0099
Fax: 479-968-1673
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1649720095

## Jessica M Upchurch, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649720095

## Angel Vantine, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992291520

## Lori Viner, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Sleep Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-1902
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770948218

## Meagan M Walker, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255715348

## Cesalie Deonne Wallace, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Handicap Accessible
 4301 West Markham Street
 Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Dennis M Weaver, CNP

Gender: Male Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235687773

Katelin D Whiddon, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1326344045

Katelin D Whiddon, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1326344045

Jason L Williams, APRN

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558812842

Wischelle B Williams, FNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881057172

Deonna M Wissler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255790531

Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2525 Willow

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Kathy L Woods, APNP

Gender: Female Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Irene Wright, APNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Marisa Yingling, FNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629527965

Randolph County

Tiffany A Baker, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA க் Handicap Accessible 1601 Market Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962882902

Tiffany A Baker, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA ৳ Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467

Fax: 870-892-4407 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962882902

James Michael Bell, APRN

Gender: Male

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455

Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265820500

Casey R Duncan, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible

141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679084826

Lauren Garner, APRN

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1601 Market Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295218899

Lauren Garner, APRN

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Suite 500

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295218899

Courtnay L Kincaid, APRN

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-202-1048 Fax: 870-202-1060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740765023



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Randolph County cont.

Jessica M Reagan, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949

Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477918738

## Abbey M Taber, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366861924

## Lisa Lynn Vinal, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316211469

## Saint Francis County

Jacquolyn J Early, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Hughes Satellite Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 503 South Broadway Hughes, AR 72348 Phone: 870-339-4181 Fax: 870-295-6900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1134257967

#### Vanessa Jefferson, APRN

Gender: Female **Hughes Satellite Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 503 South Broadway Hughes, AR 72348 Phone: 870-295-5225 Fax: 870-295-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1558767178

Accepting New Patients

## Vanessa Jefferson, APRN

Gender: Female Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 503 South Broadway Street Hughes, AR 72348 URL: https://www. leecountycooperativeclinic.com Phone: 870-295-5225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558767178

#### Vanessa Jefferson, APRN

Gender: Female Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 509 Jackson Street Madison, AR 72359 URL: https://www. leecountycooperativeclinic.com Phone: 870-295-5225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558767178

## Alison H Shepherd, CNP

Gender: Female Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-264-0000 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1619460813

## Alison H Shepherd, CNP

Gender: Female Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 904 Holiday Suite 404

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0215

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1619460813

## Saline County

#### Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

## Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

## Leslie C Chambers, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 507 West Commerce Street Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0082 Fax: 501-847-6680 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710345442

## Walker D Dyer, APNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 400 Bryant Avenue Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-847-2857

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043629900

## Stephanie A Farmer, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Saline Clinics LLC

& Handicap Accessible 319 Bryant Avenue Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Stephanie A Farmer, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412B Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353 Fax: 501-653-0347

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 19701 Interstate 30 Benton, AR 72015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

## Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas HC

& Handicap Accessible 22515 Interstate 30 Bryant, AR 72022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568845071

## Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas HC

2408 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Saline County cont.

## Jennifer N Garrett, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 4727 Boone Road Bryant, AR 72022 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1568845071

## Alissa Gayle Green, APRN

Gender: Female
Benton Family Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
819 West Carpenter
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-778-8264
Fax: 501-778-7360
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1992181051

## Chelsea E Griffith, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Health Center Bryant
& Handicap Accessible
4411 Highway 5 North
Bryant, AR 72022
Phone: 501-847-0289
Fax: 501-847-8748
Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri:
7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1013383090

#### Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1710303631

#### Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female
Pinnacle Health Partners PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
17447 Highway 9
Bryant, AR 72019
Phone: 501-837-1175
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1710303631

#### Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1063836542

## Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1497124762

## Timothy Shawn Morse, APNP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Benton Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 819 West Carpenter Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-778-8264 Fax: 501-778-7360 Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri:

7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Megan L Redam, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3412B Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022

Phone: 501-653-0353 Fax: 501-653-0347

Mon-Fri: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1861512105

#### Jarrett Elaine Sherrill, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Excel Health & Handicap Accessible 3121 North Reynolds Road

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-3292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1346684594

## Cindy Michelle Stone, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412B Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-0353

Fax: 501-653-0347 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1780713214

## **Cindy Michelle Stone, APRN**

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC

& Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite G L2 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-765-1038

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780713214

## Elva June Wolfe, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245291301

## **Scott County**

## Amanda Ann English, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Hospital Waldron - Mercy
Family Medicine Mansfield

Mansfield, AR 72944 Phone: 479-928-4404 Fax: 479-928-4414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1376912824

## Amanda Ann English, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Waldron & Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1376912824

## Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Waldron & Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

## Searcy County

## Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2263 Highway 65 N
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 870-448-5733
Fax: 870-448-3392
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710259049



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Searcy County cont.

John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689061129

Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm. Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730453622

Gender: Female

Katherine L Spears, FNP

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1326445578

## Sebastian County

Sarah Rose Anderson, FNP

Gender: Female Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72916

Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124418769

Sean B Baker, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-259-9286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1508060641

Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

Amy Marie Brown, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 5th Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900 Fax: 479-274-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770712275

Amy Marie Brown, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770712275

Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-494-7443

Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

Stephannie Cawiezell, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487020855

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-494-7443

Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

Carol Cook, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

6801 Rogers Avenue 2nd Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3200 Fax: 479-274-3289

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750381489

Carol Cook, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-2755 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750381489

Ashley Nicole Crow, APRN

Gender: Female Quyen Ha, M.D. P.C. & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-5078 Fax: 479-441-4868 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184123002

**Netlla Anne Cureton, APRN** 

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 3224 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649737719

William Forrest Dudding, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Jessica Lynn Duggar, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1306368501

closed



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

Stefanie A Ellis, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1558389114

Stefanie A Ellis, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 1400 Zero Street

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-573-3082 Fax: 479-573-3100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558389114

Stefanie A Ellis, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8686

Fax: 479-709-8687 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558389114

Stefanie A Ellis, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558389114

Amanda Ann English, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

2717 South 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1376912824

Swapna Godavarthi, MSN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Telugu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538696497

Jenny M Hanna, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194174086

Tracy Renee Harwood, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790926475

Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

Kelly Ann Hokit, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

 Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043609340

Karrie F Huber, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6245 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811442247

Treyce Rachelle Hunt, APRN

Gender: Female

Premier Pediatrics, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive

Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255670782

Brianna Nicole Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538633995

Gavla Denise Johnson, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

-Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

Suite 3rd Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-573-3042

Fax: 479-452-2924

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033500673

Shelly Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

closed

5th Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Fax: 479-274-4199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1992244800



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

Shelly Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992244800

## Heather Loyd, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1679824197

## Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

#### Kennan Ashton Moore, APRN

Gender: Female Quyen Ha, M.D. P.C. & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-5078 Fax: 479-441-4868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518496660

## Ai-Chau H Nguyen, NP

Gender: Female **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1120 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7260 Fax: 479-709-7261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457899338

#### Sandra Elaine Odom, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669933370

#### Laura Elizabeth Pace, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902300668

## Carol Ann Piatkowski, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-797-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1679006969

### Erica Nicole Traje Quitoriano-Aulakh, FNP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3224 South 70th Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4810 Fax: 479-314-4829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750830394

## Chelsea Agent Real, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 1st Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2400 Fax: 479-274-2499

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497280630

## Chelsea Agent Real, APRN

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:00pm

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2400 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:45am-8:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1497280630

## Dana Leigh Reeves, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Substance

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699163964

#### Dana Leigh Reeves, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Substance

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7545

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699163964

#### **Brittney Renae Sivils, APRN**

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue

Suite 60 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7325 Fax: 479-709-7335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447590864

## Janice Sudbrink, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 4th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900 Fax: 479-274-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295192847

## Janice Sudbrink, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

#### Vikki L Sutterfield, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-221-9988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Vikki L Sutterfield, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## Laura Michelle Turner, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1679018469

#### Carla A Walker, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-259-9286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740704774

## Nathan A Williamson, APRN

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 9101 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-274-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1306393061

## Corinne Rose Wills, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3420 South 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3740 Fax: 479-573-3741 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245386762

## Sevier County

## Ladonna K Batty, NP

Gender: Female DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic LLC & Handicap Accessible 1357 West Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-2000 Fax: 870-642-2005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982139333

## Alexandria A Davis, FNP-CS

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Accepting New Patients** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962980797

## Wendy W Gammon, APRN

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Rave Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669848156

## Kelly Leshell Hardin, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104169895

## Breann Horner, APRN

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Rave Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1386035962

#### Colleen M Janes, APRN Gender: Female

Randy D Walker MD & Handicap Accessible 1553 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 URL: https://drrandywalker.com Phone: 870-584-3000 Fax: 870-584-3003 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1326544305

### Tawnya Lee Lansdell, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972890283

## Claire Terece Russell, APRN

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1055 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821301466

## Cassandra Schroer, NP

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Rave Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265920177

## Sharp County

#### James Michael Bell, APRN

Gender: Male First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265820500



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Sharp County cont.

Kimberly Rae Carr, FNP

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Diagnostics Inc & Handicap Accessible 197 Hospital Drive

Suite B Cherokee Village

Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-5118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912498585

#### Kirk Alan Coward, APRN

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5620 Fax: 870-856-5623 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00nm

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356638290

### Casey R Duncan, APRN

Gender: Female First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679084826

### Venita L Ninemire, APRN

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5620 Fax: 870-856-5623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518475466

#### Jessica M Reagan, APRN

Gender: Female First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477918738

#### Abbey M Taber, APRN

Gender: Female
First Choice Healthcare Ash Flat
& Handicap Accessible
308 Highway 62 West
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Phone: 870-994-2202
Fax: 870-994-2328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366861924

### Lisa Lynn Vinal, APRN

Gender: Female First Choice Healthcare Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316211469

### Randi M Wright, FNP

Gender: Female
Fore Family Practice LLC
& Handicap Accessible
307 North Main Street
Cave City, AR 72521
URL: http://forefamilypractice.com
Phone: 870-283-5550
Fax: 870-283-6222
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730609439

### Stone County

### Beverly C Clark, APRN

Gender: Female
Baxter Regional APRN Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
803 West Main Street
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7414
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

6.00am-12.00pm, Sat-Sun. Close

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518337732

### **Charles Hugh Grinder, APRN**

Gender: Male
Baxter Regional Medical Center
& Handicap Accessible
103 Mountain Place Drive
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-3447
Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed:
8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm,
Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1013377415

### Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
Handicap Accessible
222 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-2995
Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730453622

closed

### Ashley R Switzer, FNP

Gender: Female
Dr. Andy's Family Practice PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
1809 Ozarka College Drive
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7777
Fax: 870-269-5055
Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Wed:
7:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:45am5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891281622

Sun: closed

### **Union County**

### Stephanie M Dunn, FNP

Gender: Female
Gold Cross Urgent Care
& Handicap Accessible
701 North West Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-2331
Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578000287

### Heather E Graves, NP

Gender: Female
Gold Cross Family Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
500 N Main Street
Junction City, AR 71749
Phone: 870-862-2331
Fax: 870-924-2047
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073004149

### Dawn M Hopper, CNP

Gender: Female
Population: Developmental Disability,
Physical Disability
Skin Surgery Specialist of AR
Handicap Accessible
613 Thompson Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
URL: http://www.skinsurgeryar.com
Phone: 870-881-8558
Fax: 870-881-8568
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366981151

## Chelsea Rene Mansfield, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander South Arkansas Physician Services

♣ Handicap Accessible700 West Grove Street

Suite 7

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5540 Fax: 870-875-5548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Union County cont.

Ambrosia Misenheimer, FNP

Gender: Female SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.themedcenter.net

Phone: 870-862-2400 Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740735323

Christie Faye Skinner, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Skinner Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 1000 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-881-8008 Fax: 870-862-7374

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447421482

### Maria Lynn Wilkerson, APRN

Gender: Female Gold Cross Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 701 North West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2331 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1427090372

## Van Buren County

Angela Gail Dodd, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Population: Developmental Disability,

Physical Disability

Dodd Family Practice, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

244 Hwy 65 N

Suite 8 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-2713

Fax: 501-745-2714 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144595570

### Kayla Michelle Dollar, APRN

Gender: Female Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield Bay & Handicap Accessible 383 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245738004

### Kayla Michelle Dollar, APRN

Gender: Female Ozark Medical Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 390 Factory Road Suite B Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Accepting New Patients** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245738004

### Lisa Edwards, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield Bay & Handicap Accessible

383 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-745-3388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437526241

#### Lisa Edwards, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Medical Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 390 Factory Road

Suite B

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437526241

#### Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710259049

#### Lauren Faulkner, NP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 501-745-4401 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:15pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710259049

### Chervi L Golden, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander BHFC Fairfield Bay

& Handicap Accessible 110 Village Lane Suite 2B

Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-825-6283

Fax: 501-884-6890 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497776199

### John N Green, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-448-5733 Fax: 501-745-4401 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1689061129

### Tammy J Hicks, FNP

Gender: Female Dodd Family Practice, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 244 Hwy 65 N Suite 8 Clinton, AR 72031

Phone: 501-745-2713 Fax: 501-745-2714 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821574641

#### Tessa Hilson, CNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275071516

### Keitha Keech, FNP

Gender: Female **BHFC Fairfield Bay** & Handicap Accessible 110 Village Lane Suite 2B Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-6898

Fax: 501-884-6890 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437550167

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Van Buren County cont.

### Keitha Keech, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1437550167

### Neil D Langer, FNP

Gender: Male Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1538530316

### Crystal G McMahan, APRN

Gender: Female CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Suite 203 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285090647

### Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730453622

#### Brianna Pate, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1730453622

### Tanna Shockley, APRN

Gender: Female Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield Bay & Handicap Accessible 383 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-6900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487191987

#### Tanna Shockley, APRN

Gender: Female Ozark Medical Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 390 Factory Road Suite B Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1487191987

### Carolyn Rebecca Smith, FNP

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750585063

### Dana S Treat, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hope Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161

Fax: 501-745-8714 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871808048

## Washington County

### Julia Anne Blanchard, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1188 Salem Road Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-0006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891018370

closed

### Julia Anne Blanchard, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

171 Maestri Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-361-1020 Fax: 479-361-9118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891018370

### Callie Bradley, CNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053761924

### Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-750-2971

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

### Sunny Bray, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437517281

### Charrae G Burdin, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477888105

### Charrae G Burdin, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical - Family Practice & Handicap Accessible

610 East Emma Avenue Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477888105

291



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## **Washington County**

cont.

Charrae G Burdin, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

George Elementary School Based

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Fax: 4/9-/51-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477888105

Charrae G Burdin, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lincoln School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 855-438-2280 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1477888105

Kelsey O'connor Camp, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 1041 North Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 260-407-8009 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023431749

Leah Carrington, APRN

Gender: Female South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible

609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-5711

Fax: 231-922-4030 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629453030

Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

Regenia Carter, APNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279
Fax: 479-582-0003
Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1144691320

Ginny F Cato, NP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncol

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700

Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1245635507

Pamela J Chrisco, APRN

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas. PA

& Handicap Accessible 1188 Salem Road

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704

Phone: 479-442-0006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740291525

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

Marie Chantale Crosse-Sumlin, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical

હ Handicap Accessible 3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14
Fayetteville, AR 72704
URL: https://www.

communityclinicnwa.org Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205846813

Marie Chantale Crosse-Sumlin, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Prairie Grove School Based Health

& Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-8100

Fax: 479-400-6024 Mon-Tue: 7:30am-4:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:30pm, Thur-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205846813

Michelle N Dallas, APRN

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 376 North Center Street Elkins, AR 72727 Phone: 479-442-2822

Fax: 479-582-1754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992110860

Walker D Dyer, APNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Geriatric Washington Regional Senior Clinic

Handicap Accessible

12 East Appleby

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444

Fax: 479-463-4499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043629900

Haley R Endacott, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness ENT and Allergy Center, PA & Handicap Accessible

2100 Green Acres Road

Suite A Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-0455 Fax: 479-444-9722

479-521-4167 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891074308

Wilbur Earl Flood, APNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street

Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 304-225-2500 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841490141

Leslie Noelle Goolsby, CNP

Gender: Female

Owl Creek School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Boad

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1679082002

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## **Washington County**

cont.

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical

& Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14 Fayetteville, AR 72704

URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750660528

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1750660528

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

George Elementary School Based

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750660528

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Jones School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-718-0200

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750660528

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Lincoln School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible

201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744

Fax: 479-500-6081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

CIOSEU

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750660528

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Owl Creek School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750660528

Peter M Granderson, FNP-CS

Gender: Male

Prairie Grove School Based Health

Center

& Handicap Accessible

801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-8100

Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750660528

Jillian Lorraine Graves, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Highlands Oncology Group PA

& Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700

Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295113272

Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

Kimberly Hill, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710303631

Heather R Hodgson, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Wellness and Mental Health, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

700 N 40th Suite B

Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-318-2828 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed:

closedThur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366682494

Heather R Hodgson, NP

Gender: Female Springwoods Behavioral Health

Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1955 West Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704

Phone: 479-973-6000 Fax: 479-935-1644 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1366682494

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982953097

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 470, 751, 7417

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1982953097

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female George Elementary School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-524-9550 Fax: 479-751-4898

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family **NPI: 1982953097** 

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP Gender: Female Jones School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982953097

\_\_\_\_



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## **Washington County**

cont.

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female Lincoln School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982953097

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female
Owl Creek School Based Health
Center
& Handicap Accessible
375 North Rupple Road
Fayetteville, AR 72704
Phone: 479-718-2000
Fax: 479-249-9879
Mon-Wed: 7:30am-4:00pm, Thur:
9:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982953097

Tonya Allene Hulvey, APNP

Gender: Female Prairie Grove School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-8100 Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982953097

Mindy Kazery, NP

Gender: Female
Karas Urgent Care
& Handicap Accessible
1041 North Garland Avenue
Fayetteville, AR 72701
Phone: 479-966-5088
Fax: 260-407-8009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164804209

Toni Danielle Keen Myer, APRN

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821574815

Taylor Beauregard Kelamis, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
1110 W Robinson Avenue
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-8440
Fax: 479-751-8417
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801385976

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical & Handicap Accessible 3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14 Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org

Phone: 479-935-4834 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical - Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female George Elementary School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Jones School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Lincoln School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-7320 Fax: 479-500-6081

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Owl Creek School Based Health

& Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-718-0200 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Wed: 7:30am-4:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Nettie A Kinsey, NP

Gender: Female Prairie Grove School Based Health

& Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-8100 Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154406486

Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female
Community Clinic Springdale Medical
- Family Practice
& Handicap Accessible
610 Fast Emma Avenue

610 East Emma Avenue Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043694243

Erin Michelle Kwyzla, APRN

Gender: Female Jones School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 900 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3041 Fax: 479-365-2165

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043694243

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

## Washington County

cont.

Andrew M Long, CNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033587860

Brian D Mahana, APRN

Gender: Male

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular

& Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-695-3767 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902205248

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street

Springdale, AR 72762 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 304-225-2500 Fax: 479-750-2982

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Christina M. Metcalf, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063836542

Phillip Miller, CNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497124762

Margaret B Oliver, APRN

Gender: Female Infectious Disease Specialists Of Northwest Arkansas

₲ Handicap Accessible 4038 Remington Drive

Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-6522 Fax: 479-444-9426

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770078073

Misti Pattillo, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-695-3767

479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467494617

Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Suite 13 and 14

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical & Handicap Accessible

3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

- Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 855-438-2280

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

George Elementary School Based

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

**Karen Pinkerton** 

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jones School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 855-438-2280

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

**Karen Pinkerton** 

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lincoln School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744

Phone: 855-438-2280 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Washington County

cont.

**Karen Pinkerton** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Owl Creek School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 855-438-2280 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

Karen Pinkerton

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Prairie Grove School Based Health

Center & Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 855-438-2280 Fax: 479-400-6024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1225376411

Lori Ann Posey, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 870-942-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902196686

Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922491307

Holly Suzanne Rogers, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lincoln School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-751-7417

Mon: closed, Tue: 7:30am-4:00pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881086148

**Brent T Rush, APRN** 

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-5711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184072258

Katherine L Spears, FNP

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702

Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1326445578

**Emily Staggs, APRN** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Advanced Dermatology & Skin Cancer

Center, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1444 E Stearns Street

Suite 11

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.advancedscanmd.

com

Phone: 479-718-7546 Fax: 479-966-4979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053606145

Deborah Kay Sweatt, APNP

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Family Clinic-

Farmington

& Handicap Accessible 199 East Main Street Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-463-1001

Fax: 479-267-1026 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1518925817

Heather Leigh Terry, NP

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Medical System

 Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1659448868

Heather Leigh Terry, NP

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1010 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1659448868

Heather Leigh Terry, NP

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Senior Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1659448868

Jenna Thomas, NP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740728104

Tera R Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 102 East School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-267-2120

Fax: 479-267-4397 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710307848

Tera R Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

106 Park Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-3196

Fax: 479-267-4397 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## **Washington County**

cont

Charla M Watkins, FNP

Gender: Female
Karas Urgent Care
Handicap Accessible
1041 North Garland Avenue
Fayetteville, AR 72701
Phone: 479-966-5088
Fax: 260-407-8009
Mon. Fri. 8:00am. 5:00am. Sat

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881994440

Charla M Watkins, FNP

Gender: Female
Springwoods Behavioral Health
Services Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
1955 West Truckers Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-973-6000
Fax: 479-935-1644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881994440

Charla M Watkins, FNP

Gender: Female Watkins Family Health and Counseling & Handicap Accessible 3810 N Front Street Suite 11

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-387-4200

Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881994440

Taesha Nicole Winford, FNP

Gender: Female
Washington Regional Family Clinic
Fayetteville
& Handicap Accessible
& East Appleby Road
Suite 301
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-404-1200
Fax: 479-442-1214
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467877340

Taesha Nicole Winford, FNP

Gender: Female Washington Regional Family Clinic Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 3053 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1200 Fax: 479-442-4518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467877340

Jason R Young, CNP

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205224870

Jason R Young, CNP

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205224870

Jason R Young, CNP

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4900 Fax: 479-404-4910

Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205224870

White County

Jennifer Lynne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female ARCare 80 Kensett & Handicap Accessible 606 Wilbur D Mills North Kensett, AR 72082 Phone: 501-742-5697 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1801035662

Farah Bradley, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main

Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1861412512

Kari L Chapman, APRN

Gender: Female Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433

Fax: 501-380-8406 Mon-Fri: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Sat-Sun: 12:00pm-11:59pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033659677

Laura Melissia Creameans, CNP

Gender: Female Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue

Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205344041

Laura Melissia Creameans, CNP

Gender: Female WestSide Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 103 Woodlane

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3733 Fax: 501-207-6139

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205344041

Kellie J Darnell, FNP

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902343932

Olivia K Davis, FNP

Gender: Female Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible

403 S Poplar Street

Suite A Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 844-215-0731

Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194232439

LaTrina Maez, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Heber Springs Campus

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

304 Main Street Pangburn, AR 72121

URL: https://www.baptist-health.org

Phone: 501-728-4535 Fax: 501-728-4539

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922434885

Vivian L McElyea, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue

Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Fax: 501-268-7327 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992111546

297



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### White County cont.

### Linda C McIntosh, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARCare 75 Searcy & Handicap Accessible 406 Rodgers Drive

& Handicap Accessible 406 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### Patricia A Pierce, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Primecare Medical Clinic
Handicap Accessible
400 South Main

Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat:

10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1083783187

### Virginia Price, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-202-1902

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### Virginia Price, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800

Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### Teresa L Rhew, APRN

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780120097

### James Keith Townsend, APNP

Gender: Male
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Nomad Family Medical, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1311 E Race Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-203-4225
Fax: 501-203-4226
Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed:
8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902144991

### Manichanh Nikki Williams, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARCare 75 Searcy

& Handicap Accessible
406 Rodgers Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-279-7979
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699067850

#### Kristin L Wood, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARCare 16 Bald Knob & Handicap Accessible 178 Highway 167 North Bald Knob, AR 72010 Phone: 501-724-3305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538689203

## **Woodruff County**

### Melissa L Alumbaugh, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARcare 50 McCrory

& Handicap Accessible 801 N Edmonds McCrory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-731-5411

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124469887

## Rebecca J O'Shields, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander ARcare 120 & Handicap Accessible 908 Edmonds Avenue Mc Crory, AR 72101

Phone: 870-731-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255887550

### Rebecca J O'Shields, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Mccrory Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible
908 North Edmonds Avenue
Mc Crory, AR 72101
URL: http://mccroryfamilyclinic.com

Phone: 870-731-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255887550

## Yell County

#### Katerina L Devore, CNP

Gender: Female River Valley Medical Center Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 215 North 4th Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-6191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275040511

### Shannon E Golden, APNP

Gender: Female Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437698735

## Samnieng M Hernandez, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Kirkland Family Medical Center PA & Handicap Accessible 1652 State Highway 22 West

Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-8000 Fax: 479-477-3924 479-477-3926

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Laotian Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821189879

### Sherry Lynn Loyd, APRN

Gender: Female Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073051249

≜ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Yell County cont.

Randall James Osborn, APRN

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-2241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1063870467

## **Dunklin County MO**

Savannah L Coin, FNP

Gender: Female Doctor Health Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1043692528

### Kirk Alan Coward, APRN

Gender: Male Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356638290

### Gary Mark Wilson, APRN

Gender: Male Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1962844522

### Greene County MO

### Shiva Prasad Tadakal, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 3231 South National Suite 120 Springfield, MO 65807 Phone: 417-888-6709 Fax: 660-627-2233 417-829-4620 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568750941

### Lee County MS

### Angela Sima Clegg, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804 Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699051508

## Franklin County OH

### Tiffany M Mcconathy, FNP

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 3100 Plaza Properties Boulevard Columbus, OH 43219 Phone: 501-624-7700 Fax: 501-623-5788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164958013

## Sequoyah County OK

### Chelsea Agent Real, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty 1015 East Choctaw Avenue Sallisaw, OK 74955 Phone: 918-774-0034 Fax: 918-774-0650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Accepting New Patients** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1497280630

## Shelby County TN

### Montrese Pitmon Alleyne, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 910 Madison Avenue Suite 922 Memphis, TN 38163

Phone: 901-448-5630 Fax: 901-448-7255 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346593852

### Renee M Bowen, NP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1952574097

### Stephanie Megan Cochran, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770877821

### Karlisa D Franklin, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road Suite 627 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

### Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



## Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue

Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

Andrea R Jones, APRN

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083072086

Lindsey Magen Moretta, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447806203

Allison B Morrison, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road

Suite A

Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437573482

Allison B Morrison, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437573482

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538546874

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174

Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538546874

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6685 Poplar Avenue

Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245

Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538546874

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538546874

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Fax: 901-328-6035

901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538546874

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 790 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 1

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-853-9700

Fax: 901-853-9996

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538546874

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1538546874

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

John P Rice, NP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1538546874

### Bowie County TX

Miranda Baugh, NP

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5965

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Language: American Sign Language, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548246630

Yolanda Bone, APRN

Gender: Female Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 238 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5480 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780018143

### Letha K Colquitt, APRN

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5965 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023005725

5:00pm

### Stephanie K Ford, FNP

Gender: Female Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1598286734

### Sara A Greathouse, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Boulevard Suite 501

Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-794-0888 Fax: 903-794-0888

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467519165

### Samantha Lee Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Disorders: Substance Abuse. AIDS/ HIV, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder LoneStar Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4116 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-306-0838 Fax: 903-306-1286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1366935066

#### Breann Horner, APRN

Gender: Female Starling Medical & Handicap Accessible 5503 N Stateline Avenue Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-793-7874 Fax: 903-794-0740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1386035962

### Andrew Lourens, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Hispanic or Latino Family Medical Group of Texarkana & Handicap Accessible 5212 West 7th Street S Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-831-6848 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: American Sign Language,

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568956456

Spanish

#### Ashley McVeigh, FNP

Gender: Female Texarkana Emergency Physicians (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255892527

### Stephanie Stewart, FNP

Gender: Female Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316412844

## Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology **Benton County**

## Rebecca J Hulsey, CNP

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1992281257

## Miller County

## Amy Leigh Overton-McCoy, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse, Development Disorder TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1307 Trinity Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-6467 Fax: 870-216-0061

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1295731545

## Pope County

### Susan J Avant-Hooten, APRN

Gender: Female Davis Neurology & Handicap Accessible 220 N Phoenix Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-880-0101 Fax: 479-880-0118 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1629422266

301



# Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology cont.

### Pulaski County

Shakeylla S Allen, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1538528765

#### **Tania Barham**

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

#### Valerie A Beavers, APRN

Gender: Female St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 5315 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72207 Fax: 501-666-3956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1851734453

### Amy Cooper, GNP

Gender: Female
Benny J Green MD PA
& Handicap Accessible
14309 Cantrell Road
Suite 7
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-224-6727
Fax: 501-224-0374
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1932754942

### Angela Dougan, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

### Lauren A Rucker, GNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1700304813

## **Union County**

### Tiffany D Lucas, APRN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 815 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-4996 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1295185106

## **Washington County**

### Leigh Ann Ellis, NP

Gender: Female Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1649700063

## Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Pulaski County

### Becca C Austin, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
5 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-8800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Becca C Austin, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St.Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
5 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 503
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### **Becca C Austin, CNP**

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Shannon Renee Graham, CNP Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1538571575

### Stacey Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689005993

#### Stacey Johnson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 3915 West 8th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-526-7425

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689005993

### Stephanie Strode, CNP

Gender: Female
Population: Women
AR Perinatal Services
& Handicap Accessible
9501 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 810
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-217-8467
Fax: 501-217-8468
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Stephanie Strode, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Obstetrics & **Gynecology** cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Edwina Walthall, CNP

Gender: Female AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Edwina Walthall, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Bowie County TX

Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 703-614-5570

Fax: 903-614-5599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1750415287

## Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** Benton County

Rachel Catherine Angulo, MSN

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972954600

Rachel Catherine Angulo, MSN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972954600

Rachel Catherine Angulo, MSN

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972954600

Rachel Catherine Angulo, MSN

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5566 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972954600

Meredith Ramsey Krohn, APRN

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568958833

Kayla E McKane, MN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-986-2250

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1952805368

Kayla E McKane, MN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place

Lowell, AR 72745

Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1952805368

Kayla E McKane, MN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1952805368

Kayla E McKane, MN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1952805368

Megan Elizabeth Owen, APRN

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-986-2250

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962937102

Megan Elizabeth Owen, APRN

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes



# Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont.

### Benton County cont.

Megan Elizabeth Owen, APRN

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962937102

### Karyn D Sherar, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Community Clinic Rogers Medical

Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1225292592

### Julie Marie Thibodaux, APRN

Gender: Female Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 300

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### Tonya S Trucks, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-254-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1952716581

### Clay County

Amy Hodges, APRN

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Corning
 Handicap Accessible
1300 Creason Road
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3399
Fax: 870-857-3301
870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194178376

### Amy Hodges, APRN

Gender: Female Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1194178376

## Columbia County

### **Joann Maloch Clark, APRN** Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Magnolia Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 104 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3555 Fax: 870-235-3569 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1356378673

### Joann Maloch Clark, APRN

Gender: Female
UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia
& Handicap Accessible
1617 North Washington Street
Magnolia, AR 71753
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1356378673

## **Craighead County**

### Jill Davis

closed

Gender: Female
The Childrens Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
800 South Church Street
Suite 400
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-934-3156
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1740767375

### Rebecca Ward KION Pediatrics

& Handicap Accessible 3410 E Johnson Avenue Suite T Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

## Crittenden County

### Laura Ballard

Gender: Female
Pediatric Associates Of West
Memphis Plc
& Handicap Accessible
108 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-732-1191
Fax: 870-732-4091
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1629620190

## **Faulkner County**

### Rebekah A Bowling, FNP

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1740543347

## Fulton County

### Amy Hodges, APRN

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Salem
& Handicap Accessible
172 Highway 62 West
Salem, AR 72576
Phone: 870-895-2735
Fax: 870-895-2709
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1194178376

## Garland County

## **Shawna Hellums, APRN** Gender: Female

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1881870236

### Shawna Hellums, APRN

Gender: Female
HealthStar Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1661 Airport Road
Suite A
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-651-4300
Fax: 501-760-2739
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1881870236

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont

### Greene County

Amy Hodges, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-2000 Fax: 870-236-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1194178376

## Jefferson County

Shelby Earnest-Hastings, CNP

Gender: Female Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1427546720

## Mississippi County

Ashley Wilson, CNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689033730

### Pike County

Shawna Hellums, APRN

Gender: Female Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1881870236

### Pulaski County

Monica L Alexander, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063864627

Alison Meredith Baldridge, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents. Children. Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1366782799

Dana R Beierle, NP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619210754

Dana R Beierle, NP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619210754

Albrey Lee Berber, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790111433

Ginger Brown, CPNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1811188568

Peggy Lynn Chandler, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

के Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Peggy Lynn Chandler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics

Laura A Clark, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1336227875

Paige Fenner, APRN

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1225556632

Stephanie M Fraze, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1962946160

Matthew V Hadley, APNP

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 



# Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont

### Pulaski County cont.

### Matthew V Hadley, APNP

Gender: Male
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
8050 Counts Massie Road
Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-791-0198 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1275751513

### Matthew V Hadley, APNP

Gender: Male
The Pediatric Clinic, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1525 Country Club Road
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-758-1530
Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1275751513

### Laura Hays, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1851758478

### Laura Hays, APRN

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1851758478

### Anne M Hiegel, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

Handicap AccessibleChildrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1184077802

### Suzanne Harper Huetter, CPNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1316100373

### Laura B Jones, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics
Board Certified: Yes

### Laura B Jones, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

#### Lisa A Jones, APRN

Gender: Female
Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

lon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: \_closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1942747381

### Crystal Lea King, APRN

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1154519478

### Bonnie Ellen Kitchen, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

AR)

も Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396907259

### Bonnie Ellen Kitchen, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-737-3152 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396907259

### Kellie Lynn Lisenby, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

க் Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831385772

### Kellie Lynn Lisenby, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831385772

### Kimberly T Macconaugha, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics NPI: 1851653117

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



### Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont

### Pulaski County cont.

Melissa Mantz, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1396244257

Megan Osam, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740439975

Adrianne R Phillips, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063965192

Victoria N Renk, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1760919534

Courtney Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1578826020

Courtney Robinson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1578826020

Lindsay Simpson, APRN

Gender: Female The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1184101099

Sharon Brunson Stevenson, CNP

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1063614907

Sharon Brunson Stevenson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1063614907 Whitney Tappan, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1598282808

Whitney Taylor, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1427496132

Whitney Taylor, APRN

& Handicap Accessible

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

1301 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics

NPI: 1427496132

Whitney Taylor, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

NPI: 1427496132

**Pediatrics** 

Julie Marie Thibodaux, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** 

**Scarlet Denise Travis, APNP** 

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1497749428

Amanda P Washington, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831541051

Valerie G Wessel, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

Valerie G Wessel, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** 



# Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Ashley Wilson, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

k Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689033730

## Randolph County

Amy Hodges, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1194178376

## **Searcy County**

Macy A Massey, CPNP

Gender: Female
Marshall Family Practice
Handicap Accessible
211 Airport Road
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 870-448-3327
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1275932634

## Sebastian County

Corey Anne Arnold, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940

Fax: 479-478-7291 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1720503360

Jennifer E Becker, APRN

Gender: Female UAMS Family Medical Center Fort

Smith (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1301 South E Street

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1861868648

Dusty M Colburn, APRN

Gender: Female River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700

Fax: 479-785-5708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics NPI: 1730665449

closed

Michelle Elizabeth Davis, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics

NPI: 1588106678

Mandi Tatum Williams, APNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Center for Psychiatric Wellness

Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013369404

Fax: 479-782-1242

Mandi Tatum Williams, APNP

Gender: Female Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

Pediatrics
Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1013369404

## Sharp County

Amy Hodges, APRN

Gender: Female First Choice Healthcare Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1194178376

### Washington County

Cari D Addington, APNP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Washington Regional Hospital
Medicine Group
& Handicap Accessible
3215 N North Hills Boulevard
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-463-7102
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics NPI: 1710473111 Yvonne P Couch, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1447385398

Staci Marie Graber, APNP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Saveritt Pediatrics PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-575-9359 Fax: 479-365-2104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics NPI: 1154538247

Megan Michelle Kumpe, APNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Saveritt Pediatrics PLLC & Handicap Accessible

5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-575-9359

Fax: 479-365-2104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1558614008

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Pediatrics cont.

## Washington County

Megan Elizabeth Owen, APRN

Gender: Male Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962937102

Sally Dee Puckett, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

**Pediatrics** Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225408057

Latina Dawn Shelley, CNP

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1083969240

Bessie Marie Smith, APRN

Gender: Female Saveritt Pediatrics PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-575-9359 Fax: 479-365-2104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

Julie Marie Thibodaux, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Northwest **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

## White County

Hailee M Ireland, APRN

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1780044594

## Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care Ashley County

Myra Evans, CNP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 233 North Main Street Portland, AR 71663 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-737-2221

Fax: 870-355-2520

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1982128096

### Baxter County

Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

### **Benton County**

Toni M Cochran, APRN

Gender: Female Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1316475023

Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1518362227

Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

#### Jennifer E Oxford, NP

Gender: Female Nothwest Arkansas Senior Care Specialist & Handicap Accessible

3317 SE L Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-445-3469 Fax: 877-693-6271

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

NPI: 1114300100

### Celeste Sarene Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1225 East Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719

Phone: 479-795-1301 Fax: 479-795-1304

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1780980847

### Celeste Sarene Williams, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1780980847

## Celeste Sarene Williams, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 30 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary



## Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care cont.

### **Boone County**

Amanda S Cope, CNP

Gender: Female NARMC Internal Medicine & Handicap Accessible 724 N Spring Street Suite C

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-2448 Fax: 870-741-2449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1033661798

Regina K Jeffrey, FNP

Gender: Female NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1396191136

Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1669867503

## Carroll County

Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-438-6615 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

NPI: 1669867503

## **Columbia County**

**Danielle Renae Owens, APRN** 

Gender: Female Urgent Care Associates LLC & Handicap Accessible 50 Highway 79 North Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7435 Fax: 870-234-7476 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1467950501

## **Crittenden County**

Lindsey Morgan Bryan, CNP

Gender: Female East Arkansas Family Health Center Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Fax: 870-732-1940 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1518443670

## Faulkner County

Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

Angela D Jacobs, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 370B Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6793 Fax: 501-358-6853 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1316424047

Andrew Freeman Oliver, CNP

Gender: Male Intensivist Group, LLC & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 200

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-852-5500 Fax: 501-219-7484

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1386143717

## **Garland County**

Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

## **Grant County**

Amber C Covert, APRN

Gender: Female The Winston Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 506 Little Creek Cut Off Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3000 Fax: 870-942-3005 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1962980268

## Jefferson County

Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Charis Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 403 White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-4525 Fax: 870-247-4294 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1922491307

### Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-850-7605

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

NPI: 1922491307

## **Lonoke County**

Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

## **Marion County**

Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1669867503

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center **& Handicap Accessible** 358 East Valley Street

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 877-449-7000 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1669867503

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## **Nurse Practitioner:** Primary Care cont.

## Mississippi County

Lindsey Morgan Bryan, CNP

Gender: Female

East Arkansas Family Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 605 N 2nd Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-6001 Fax: 870-532-6008

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1518443670

## **Newton County**

Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2225

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1669867503

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female

Newton County Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 502 West Court Jasper, AR 72641

Phone: 870-446-2203 Fax: 870-446-2206

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1669867503

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female

North Arkansas Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 502 West Court Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2203 Fax: 870-446-2206

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

NPI: 1669867503

## **Poinsett County**

### Lindsey Morgan Bryan, CNP

Gender: Female

East Arkansas Family Health Center

417 West Main Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-1025

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

NPI: 1518443670

## Pope County

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

### NPI: 1518362227

#### Kendra Leann Hubbard

Gender: Female

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1912486648

## Pulaski County

### Dana R Beierle, NP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1619210754

#### Dana R Beierle, NP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1619210754

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

Care

#### Amv DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1518362227

### Elizabeth Hanks-Clark, APRN

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1609358928

### Lori A Hughes, APNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1770660045

### Angela D Jacobs, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421

Fax: 501-227-0105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1316424047

Care

### **Brett Alan Morris, DNP**

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care



## Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Chelsea Presson, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1548749906

### Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-239-5111 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1922491307

### Katherine E Thompson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Transplant Institute & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 410 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1629555198

## Randolph County

### Jordan Brooke Bricker, APRN

Gender: Male Five Rivers Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-202-1048 Fax: 870-202-1060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336793611

## Saline County

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

#### NPI: 1518362227

### Katherine N Knight, CNP

Gender: Female Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 203 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-5740 Fax: 501-778-5743

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1659879583

### Searcy County

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1669867503

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Marshall Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 211 Airport Road Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-3327 Fax: 870-448-3798 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1669867503

## Sebastian County

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1518362227

### Chandra D Mathis, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care NPI: 1548718125

closed

## Stone County

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 322 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2995 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1669867503

Care

### Van Buren County

### Abigail Anne Peerce, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016 Mon: 7:45am-5:15pm, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-5:15pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1669867503

## Washington County

### Kristyn Clark, APRN

Gender: Female Ozark Senior Healthcare PLLC & Handicap Accessible 210 S Thompson Street Suite 4A

Favetteville, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-1044 Fax: 479-927-1829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1265094478

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 304-225-2500 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1518362227

### Amy DeClerk, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1518362227

### Tiffany Michelle Jackson, APRN

Gender: Female Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 12 East Appleby Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1114385374

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care cont. Washington County

cont.

Kerry Murphree, APRN

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Emergency
Physicians LLP
& Handicap Accessible
3873 North Parkview Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1902205636

Amber Dawn Nguyen, CNP

Gender: Female
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
3232 North Northhills Boulevard
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-587-1700
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1356726020

Merkessie T Redix, FNP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA 2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Care

NPI: 1922491307

Tiffany Nicole Stewart, APRN

Gender: Female
Community Clinic Springdale Medical
- Family Practice
& Handicap Accessible
610 East Emma Avenue
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-7417
Fax: 479-751-4898
Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm,
Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1386166411

Taesha Nicole Winford, FNP

Gender: Female Washington Regional Family Clinic Fayetteville

Handicap AccessibleEast Appleby RoadSuite 301

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-404-1200 Fax: 479-442-1214

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary
Care

NPI: 1467877340

Taesha Nicole Winford, FNP

Gender: Female Washington Regional Family Clinic Fayetteville

Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 3053 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1200 Fax: 479-442-4518 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary
Care

NPI: 1467877340

**Bowie County TX** 

Brandy Michelle Smith, NP

Gender: Female Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 238
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-614-5480

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1447761390

Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

Crawford County

Amber D Mobley, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-314-4000

Fax: 479-314-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1750826798

Amber D Mobley, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty 708 Pirates

Cedarville, AR 72932 Phone: 479-235-3025

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1750826798

**Hot Spring County** 

Erin M Holleman, CNP

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Inc Malvern Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

Pulaski County

Lashond Evet Hill, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Disorders: Chronic Illness
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Serious Mental Illness
Enhanced Healthcare LLC

Ennanced Healthcare LLC & Handicap Accessible 10201 West Markham

Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-420-2466 Fax: 844-355-4945

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health
NPI: 1073893673

**Yell County** 

Samnieng M Hernandez, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Kirkland Family Medical Center PA & Handicap Accessible 1652 State Highway 22 West

Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-8000 Fax: 479-477-3924 479-477-3926

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Laotian

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1821189879

Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health Benton County

Laurie Lynne Corbitt, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1588622039

Crittenden County

Jyothsna Kumar, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Hindi, Kannada

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health

NPI: 1669447702

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health cont.

## Pope County

Mary Melissa Darnell, APNP

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1497964571

Mary Melissa Darnell, APNP

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1497964571

### Saint Francis County

Jyothsna Kumar, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Forrest City Clinic Company LLC 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Fax: 870-261-0177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Kannada

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1669447702

## **Bowie County TX**

Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 703-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1750415287

## Obstetrics & Gynecology

## **Baxter County**

Andrea Nichole Bounds, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1619296407

John Thomas Leslie, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**BRMC Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 N

Suite 20

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6212

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1760426746

## Benton County

Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508824871

Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508824871

Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508824871

Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508824871

### Christopher S Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508824871

### Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134126600

### Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555

Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134126600

### Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134126600

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

## Benton County cont.

### Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134126600

#### Jennifer A Schroeder, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134126600

## **Boone County**

### Robert Marcus Causey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65N Harrison, AR 72602

Phone: 870-741-3600 Fax: 870-741-6800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1033180963

## Columbia County

### Roger D Scow JR, MD

Gender: Male

Magnolia Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

707 North Washington Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3608

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1609862838

## Craighead County

### Heather L Cugini, MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-207-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1669707113

### **Garland County**

### Rebecca Bradley, DO

Gender: Female

Population: Women

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1295114486

### Margaret B Larrimer, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

118 Women's Center Lane

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229

Fax: 501-609-2342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891929188

## **Ouachita County**

### Camika Johnson

Gender: Female Ouachita Womens Services

& Handicap Accessible 476 Hospital Dr

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-5738 Fax: 870-836-5978

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134685209

### Pulaski Countv

### Angela L Graves, CNP

Gender: Female

AR Perinatal Services

& Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 810

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-217-8467

Fax: 501-217-8468 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1932262995

### Angela L Graves, CNP

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1932262995

### Ashley B Keathley, APRN

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Scott County

### Judy L McDonald, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Hospital Waldron - Mercy

Family Medicine

& Handicap Accessible

1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958

Fax: 479-637-5411 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1609860956

### Sebastian County

### Don R Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-785-2229

Fax: 479-478-6745 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Don R Phillips, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229

Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## White County

Clinton Wade Fox, MD

Gender: Male

One Life Wellness and Primary Care,

& Handicap Accessible 901 E Beebe Capps Expy

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0801

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont. Bowie County TX

Juan M Franco, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: Hispanic or Latino
Disorders: AIDS/HIV
OBHG Texas Holdings PA
& Handicap Accessible
2600 Saint Michael Drive
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-614-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801846803

Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 703-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1750415287

Vernon C Shaffer, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5430

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265419030

Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Pulaski County

Curtis Lowery, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Gyriecology

**Bowie County TX** 

Juan M Franco, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: Hispanic or Latino Disorders: AIDS/HIV OBHG Texas Holdings PA

& Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801846803

William J Robertson, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5430

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology

NPI: 1346202579

Vernon C Shaffer, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5430

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1265419030

Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

**Garland County** 

Margaret B Larrimer, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

₼ Handicap Accessible118 Women's Center Lane

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Fax: 501-609-2342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:
Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1891929188

**Bowie County TX** 

Juan M Franco, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: Hispanic or Latino

Disorders: AIDŠ/HIV OBHG Texas Holdings PA & Handicap Accessible

2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:
Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1801846803

William J Robertson, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible

2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5430 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:
Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1346202579

Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

**Baxter County** 

George Stephen Lawrence, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245237528

**Bowie County TX** 

Juan M Franco, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: Hispanic or Latino

Disorders: AIDŠ/HIV OBHG Texas Holdings PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

lon-Fri: 8 closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Obstetrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1801846803



## Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine Sebastian County

Danny Silver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver,

MD PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 708 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-226-3132 Fax: 479-226-3136

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1972582260

### Washington County

Danny Silver, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Meridian Medical DBA Danny Silver,

& Handicap Accessible 350 East Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-226-3132 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1972582260

## Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical **Pathology**

## **Pulaski County**

Terry Harville, MD Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1346330834

## Pathology: Molecular Genetic Pathology 1 4 1

## Pulaski County

Terry Harville, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Molecular Genetic Pathology

NPI: 1346330834

## **Pediatrics** Arkansas County

Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt & Handicap Accessible

1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300

Fax: 870-946-0303 Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1255397006

Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical Clinic (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1255397006

## Baxter County

Michael C Adkins, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln-Paden Medical Grp & Handicap Accessible 10 Medical Plaza

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-3824 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Smantha Ashley Shipman, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Lincoln Paden Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 10 Medical Plaza

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-3824

Fax: 870-508-8132 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1518351428

## Benton County

Whitney Smith Alexander, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Ozark Pediatrics

& Handicap Accessible 5507 Walsh Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-544-9432

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1487635421

Loren Barry Allen, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Circle of Life Hospice & Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1811955974

Accepting New Patients

### Loren Barry Allen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Rogers Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm. Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811955974

### Charles Scaife Ball, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

**& Handicap Accessible** 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454

Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Charles Scaife Ball, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

closed

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

Elizabeth Blayne Battisto, DO

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

117 South Dixieland

Suite C Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700205614

Elizabeth Blavne Battisto, DO

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700205614

Laureen Jacqueline Benafield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454

Fax: 479-770-4040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1023053733

Laureen Jacqueline Benafield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1023053733

Luis M Carrasco, MD

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Rogers Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1306808829

Orrin John Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Orrin John Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Meredith Anne Denton, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1063534949

Meredith Anne Denton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1063534949

Cassie Jackson Dyer, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1306112396

Cassie Jackson Dyer, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1306112396

Cassie Jackson Dver. MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1306112396

Cassie Jackson Dyer, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-363-9234

Fax: 479-268-3370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



# Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

#### Cassie Jackson Dyer, MD Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Suite 20
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-802-5566

Phone: 479-802-556 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1306112396

Cassie Jackson Dyer, MD
Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Mercy Health Northwest ArkansasBella Vista
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Suite 30
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-636-9234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1306112396

### Stacy Harris Furlow, MD

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
A Handicap Accessible
117 South Dixieland
Suite C
Lowell, AR 72745
Phone: 479-770-5454
Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1457396160

### Stacy Harris Furlow, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1457396160

### Kristi Kathleen Goodson, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1982081196

### Tim W Grear, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1114968070

### Tim W Grear, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Park Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1114968070 Charles David Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508800665

### Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1134187156

### Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
3101 Southeast 14th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1134187156

### Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187156

### Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187156

#### Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187156

### Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187156

### Craig Keever, MD

Gender: Male
Ozark Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
5507 Walsh Lane
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-544-9432
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

Andrew M Koehler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-7:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1285808121

Andrew M Koehler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1285808121

Sean M Livingston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1053355875

Sean M Livingston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1053355875

Rachel Carlisle MacLeod, MD

Gender: Female Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd

Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1669849733

Rachel Carlisle MacLeod, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children. Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1669849733

Rachel Carlisle MacLeod, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1669849733

Rachel Carlisle MacLeod, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

4100 SW I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-7540

Fax: 479-244-2951 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1669849733

Rachel Carlisle MacLeod, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1669849733

Rachel Carlisle MacLeod, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Meredith Lynn Mahan, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1669849733

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1518908417

Meredith Lynn Mahan, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1518908417

Virginia Lee McCord, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA **& Handicap Accessible** 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454

Fax: 479-770-4040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Virginia Lee McCord, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1033326434

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1033326434

Virginia Neaville, MD Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114985801

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

### Adegbenga Ademuyiwa Olayemi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407084320

#### Adegbenga Ademuyiwa Olayemi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407084320

#### Adegbenga Ademuyiwa Olayemi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407084320

## Adegbenga Ademuyiwa Olayemi,

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407084320

## Adegbenga Ademuyiwa Olayemi,

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5566 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407084320

### Josephine H Park, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish, Vietnamese Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1811977416

### Josephine H Park, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811977416

### Terry Stephen Payton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972539914

### Terry Stephen Payton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972539914

### Kathleen Pollard, MD

Gender: Female Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1952564080

### Daniel Eugene Rasmussen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

**& Handicap Accessible** 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Daniel Eugene Rasmussen, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1407000300

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1407000300

Accepting New Patients



## Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

Joe Thomas Robinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1881620821

Joe Thomas Robinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents. Children.

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1881620821

Jeffrey Allen Savage, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Living Tree Pediatrics PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1502 Southeast 28th Street

Suite 2

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-282-2966 Fax: 479-282-2967

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1013139666

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1700834603

James G Scherer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

James G Scherer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

James G Scherer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 855-420-7900

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

James G Scherer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist 2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Brentley Jason Silvey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454 Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1316998743

Brentley Jason Silvey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children.

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1316998743

John P Simmons, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454

Fax: 479-770-4040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1326016833

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

John P Simmons, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597 Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1326016833

### Tammy Elaine Stallings, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Moberly Lane Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1417290412

Susan Sullivan, MD Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

৳ Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154647238

### Susan Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154647238

### Susan Sullivan, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

Handicap A
 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, ÅR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154647238

#### James Sanders Swindle, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 117 South Dixieland

Suite C

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-5454

Fax: 479-770-4040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1225006737

### James Sanders Swindle, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

৬ Handicap Accessible

3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 3

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-5597

Fax: 479-464-5596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1225006737

#### Julie Lynette Tate, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Living Tree Pediatrics PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1502 Southeast 28th Street

Suite 2

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-282-2966 Fax: 479-282-2967

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1578731154

### Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194773861

### Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194773861

### Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194773861

### Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194773861

## **Boone County**

### Steven Mark Shrum, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cornerstone Medical Clinic 825 North Main Street

825 No Suite 1

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900

Fax: 870-743-4949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669430286

closed



# **Pediatrics** cont. **Chicot County**

Abiodun Kuku, MD Gender: Male

Gender: Male Eudora Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 200 S Main Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 318-428-4964

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528025525

## **Clark County**

Kristen N Brandon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo

Valley

& Handicap Accessible 10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198 Fax: 870-245-2298

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1942434394

Kristen N Brandon, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 501-758-1002

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1942434394

Terri A Devlin, MD

Gender: Female Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1710982285 Carl W Kluck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkadelphia Clinic For Children And

Young Adults & Handicap Accessible 2850 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-8036

Fax: 870-246-7164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508837485

Joan E Kyle, MD

Gender: Female Arkadelphia Clinic For Children And

Young Adults & Handicap Accessible 2850 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Arkadelphia, AR /1923 Phone: 870-246-8036 Fax: 870-246-7164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881660223

Jeremy A Porter, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islande

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible

3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1280 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831353937

Gari M Rucker, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkadelphia Clinic For Children And

Young Adults

& Handicap Accessible 2850 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-8036 Fax: 870-246-7164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972579316

## **Columbia County**

**Amy Cross** 

Gender: Female Magnolia Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 306 E Neil Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1013917905

## **Craighead County**

Marvin L Beck, MD Gender: Male

Apache Drive Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3203 Methodist Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 871-935-0452 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-10:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1962583013

Camille C Chan, DO

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children.

Population: Adolescents, Child Young Children

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1150 East Matthews 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5437 Fax: 870-934-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1154873545 Joseph M Elser, MD

Gender: Male The Childrens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 400 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-934-3156 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972693539

Charles E Kemp, MD

Gender: Male The Childrens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 400

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-243-6234

Phone: 870-243-6234 Fax: 870-934-3156

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Kris I. Nwokeji, MD

Gender: Male KION Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 3410 E Johnson Avenue Suite T

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-5466

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm,

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1598099632

Mary Joanne Chinyem Umeora, MD

Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1150 East Matthews 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5437 Fax: 870-934-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1649512146

NF1. 1049512140

≜ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Pediatrics cont. Craighead County cont.

Vye B Watson, MD Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003881848

### **Crawford County**

Casey D Stewart, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mulberry Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 421 North Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Crittenden County

Douglas Campbell, MD

Gender: Male Pediatric Associates Of West Memphis Plc & Handicap Accessible 108 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-732-1191 Fax: 870-732-4091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730180837

Johanna T Mallare, MD

Gender: Female Pediatric Associates Of West Memphis Plc & Handicap Accessible

108 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1191 Fax: 870-732-4091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1821055278

Ayesha S Shah, MD Gender: Female

Pediatric Associates Of West

Memphis Plc

& Handicap Accessible 108 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis. AR 72301 Phone: 870-352-5144 Fax: 870-732-4091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1225039308

### **Cross County**

Elizabeth P Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Wynne Medical Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 710 Falls Boulevard South Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2321 Fax: 870-238-0114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235295866

Candace Shafer Franks, MD

Gender: Female Crossridge Community Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1437189255

## Drew County

James Atkins, MD

Gender: Male Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Islander

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1285977843

Crystal Little, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 535 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-367-6246

Fax: 855-926-7383 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1821409996

Chetna Shailesh Vora, MD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1962465740

## Faulkner County

Karen Furlow Baker, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Pediatrics of Conway & Handicap Accessible 2710 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-1800 Fax: 501-329-2507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891758074

Karen Furlow Baker, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2505 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6000 Fax: 501-450-7559

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891758074

Benjamin R Burkett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 202-B Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5515

Fax: 501-328-5518 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1538322052

Jeff Alan Craig, MD

Gender: Male

Central Arkansas Pediatrics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 601

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Sherrye Denise Craig, MD

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Pediatrics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 601 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-328-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



### Pediatrics cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

Adam Bryant Harrell, MD

Gender: Male Central Arkansas Pediatrics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 601

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Philip Henry Hopp, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Pediatrics of Conway & Handicap Accessible 2710 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-1800 Fax: 501-329-2507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Chris John Killingsworth, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2505 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6000 Fax: 501-450-7559

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Reginald Alan Lucas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Pediatrics of Conway ৳ Handicap Accessible 2710 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-1800 Fax: 501-329-2507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639131261

Julie May-Wewers, MD

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Steve Douglas McNabb, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Pediatrics of Conway & Handicap Accessible 2710 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-1800 Fax: 501-329-2507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902803893

Kelley Courtney Meena, MD

Gender: Female TLC Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road

Suite B2 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-2443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1336465616

Whitney Philamlee, MD

Gender: Female CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 202-B Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5515 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1871913970

Kelly Ann Staley, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2505 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6000

Fax: 501-450-7559 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Kelly Ann Staley, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-6796

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Dawn S Sutherland, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2505 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6000 Fax: 501-450-7559

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Dawn S Sutherland, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-6796 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Janell Thompson Vinson, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Baptist Health Pediatric Clinic Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 120B

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6892 Fax: 501-358-6894

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1376758029

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Priya Yadav, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Central Arkansas Pediatrics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

3010 Fountain Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-0055 Fax: 501-328-2194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1326591132



## Pediatrics cont. **Garland County**

Joseph Cenac, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700887213

Joseph Cenac, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 225 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2546 Fax: 501-321-1838

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700887213

Janelle Floyd, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-662-6500

Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Janelle Floyd, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 225 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-2546 Fax: 501-321-1838

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Sarah Beth Hardy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Pediatric Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1920 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://www.hotspringpediatric.

com

Phone: 501-321-1314 Fax: 501-321-1810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366684391

Eric Zachary Henley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500

Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457642092

Eric Zachary Henley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 225 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2546

Fax: 501-321-1838 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457642092

Zane Henley, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500

Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356684963

Zane Henley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1707 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-767-6200 Fax: 501-767-0584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356684963

James Hughes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

James Hughes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-767-9111

Fax: 501-767-3433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

Courtney Ann Huneycutt, APRN

Gender: Female HealthStar HouseCalls

& Handicap Accessible

120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Katharine L Hurst, MD

Gender: Female

Islander

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness

Arkansas Hematology and Oncology

Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 180 Medical Park Place Suite 202

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://

arkansashematologyandoncology. com/

Phone: 501-625-3334 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Garland County cont.

Jamie H Irwin, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500

Fax: 501-622-6575 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Jamie H Irwin, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111 Fax: 501-767-3433 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Jana Martin, MD

Gender: Female Hot Springs Pediatric Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1920 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www.hotspringpediatric. Phone: 501-321-1314 Fax: 501-321-1810

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710976493

Jeremy A Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections INC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-463-4074 Fax: 501-463-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831353937

Jeremy A Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Developmental Disability. Homelessness, Serious Mental Illness

Hot Springs Central Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.healthy-

connections.org/ Phone: 501-463-4233

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831353937

Charles Edwin Reeves JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598733065

Charles Edwin Reeves JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 225 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2546 Fax: 501-321-1838

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598733065

Jon Mark Robert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

1629 Airport Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1336140888

Jon Mark Robert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1336140888

Jon Mark Robert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthstar Physicians Of Hot Springs,

**PLLC** & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-651-4510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1336140888

Jon Mark Robert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5691 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1336140888

Jessica M Smith

Gender: Female Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144682113

Jessica M Smith

Gender: Female HealthStar Physicians of Hot Springs,

**PLLC** & Handicap Accessible 2266 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-1144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144682113



## Pediatrics cont. Garland County cont.

Julia C Togami, MD Gender: Female Hot Springs Pediatric Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1920 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www.hotspringpediatric.

Phone: 501-321-1314 Fax: 501-321-1810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528051927

## Greene County

Kristina Wenger, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Paragould Pediatrics 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite H

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7337 Fax: 870-236-7332 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1437217593

## Hempstead County

William L Douglas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Quality Care PE & AD Clinic & Handicap Accessible 100 E 20th Street Suite B Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-2100 Fax: 870-777-4851 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1285654285

closed

**Hot Spring County** 

Jeremy A Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthy Connections Inc Malvern Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831353937

## Independence County

Melody L Moody, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2200 Fax: 870-262-2210

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689640641

**Amanda Smith** 

Gender: Female The Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street

Suite N

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2200 Fax: 870-262-2210

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1588028302

Gwenevere Weatherspoon White, MD

Gender: Female The Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2200

Suite N

Fax: 870-262-2210 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-

6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Robin C Williams, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1487920229

Robin C Williams, MD, PA & Handicap Accessible 411 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-9747 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm. Wed:

closedThur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1083680862

## Jefferson County

Sevilay Dalabih, MD

Gender: Female Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1275935363

Joyce V Fletcher, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Children's Clinic of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407810187

Horace L Green, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Children's Clinic of South Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093779324

Joann B Mays, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Children's Clinic of South Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1134183395

Jesus A Munoz, MD Gender: Male

College Station Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891134474

Jesus A Munoz, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Comprehensive Care 1101 Tennessee Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 508-836-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Johnson County

Jennifer W Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427109552

### Casey D Stewart, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lamar School District Health Center & Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes

## Lawrence County

Samantha L Hatfield, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-4861

Fax: 870-886-9027 Mon: 8:00am-5:30pm, Tue-Fri:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1649437633

### Logan County

Jennifer W Johnson, MD

Gender: Female River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible

9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-635-5300 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

## Lonoke County

Anthony P Elias, MD

NPI: 1427109552

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander The Pediatric Clinic, PA

& Handicap Accessible 203 B Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-0068 Fax: 501-843-0696

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205152980

## Madison County

Asish K. Ghosh, MD

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 870-448-5101 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bengali, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

## Marion County

Asish K. Ghosh, MD

Gender: Male

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Bengali, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

## Miller County

Jeffory W Beaty, MD

Gender: Male East Texas Border Health Clinic

Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1205 East 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 903-927-3782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194715888

Jon D Hall, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Chronic Illness, Development Disorder **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible

3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346248366

Jon D Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Development Disorder UAMS SW All for Kids & Handicap Accessible

300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346248366

Belinda B Hutcheson, MD

Gender: Female

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Development Disorder **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1639177728

### Belinda B Hutcheson, MD

Gender: Female

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Development Disorder **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 3417 U of A Way Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639177728

## Mississippi County

Benjamin Asafo Boakye

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Great River Pediatric Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1521 North 10th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-780-6832 Fax: 870-780-6919

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1013937549

## **Monroe County**

Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic Clarendon & Handicap Accessible

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1255397006



## **Pediatrics** cont. **Phillips County**

Jill S Pillow, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pillow Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1008 Main Street Marvell, AR 72366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1528175130

### Jill S Pillow, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pillow Clinic & Handicap Accessible 101 Shirley Hicks Lane

Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-572-5996 Fax: 870-572-4471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1528175130

### Pike County

Courtney Ann Huneycutt, APRN

Gender: Female Glenwood Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 248 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4801 Fax: 870-356-5467 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### **Polk County**

Joseph A Aldrich JR, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mena Family Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1103 College Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1414 Fax: 479-394-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1396732202

#### Ronald Beckel JR. MD

Gender: Male Mountain View Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1102 Crestwood Circle Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-7301 Fax: 479-394-7160 Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487629317

### Alissa M Grant, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Mena Pediatric Center PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1706 Highway 71 N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1500 Fax: 479-394-1525 Mon: 10:00am-4:00pm, Tue-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1003016700

### Jeremy A Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449

Fax: 479-437-3454 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831353937

### Jeremy A Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ouachita River Health Center Acorn

Campus

& Handicap Accessible 139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2932

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831353937

### Pope County

### Christina M Bartlett, MD

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1649484452

### Jonathan D Brixey, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1629336078

Rick W Harrison, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Robin L Kirby, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 220 North Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-498-0858 Fax: 479-498-0809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013973817

### Chadwick J Masters, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Pope County cont.

Barry W McCraw, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Kristen M Nelson, MD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Howard Orsburn IV, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376834994

### Neylon S Pilkington, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 220 North Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-498-0858 Fax: 479-498-0809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740246552

Lvnette J Smith, MD

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive

Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1134185317

### Prairie County

### Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen & Handicap Accessible

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3594 Fax: 870-255-3989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1255397006

### Pulaski County

### Cheryl L Ahart, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Pediatric Clinic 500 S University Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Mary E Aitken, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1518057173

### Ashley R Antipolo, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Ashley R Antipolo, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

### Board Certified: Yes Jared Cole Beavers, MD

Specialty: Pediatrics

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1891012589

### Debra Becton, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1154411718

### Hannah Lou Beene, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Hannah Lou Beene, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

#### Rupal Tansukhlal Bhakta, MD

Gender: Female

Specialty: Pediatrics

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134321961

### Rupal Tansukhlal Bhakta, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134321961

### Sarah Colleen Bone, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-664-4117

Fax: 501-664-1137 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1861710550

### Sarah Colleen Bone, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-907-2724

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1861710550



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Carla S Brown, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1295077741

Carla S Brown, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1295077741

Carrie M Brown, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Carrie M Brown, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Ginger Brown, CPNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children is Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811188568

Jerry D Byrum, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

904 Autumn Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1194789685

Vincent Calderon, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Vikas Chowdhary, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1073925228

Vikas Chowdhary, MD

Gender: Male Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1073925228

Elton R Cleveland, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 300

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-753-4132 Fax: 501-753-4176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235204140

Elton R Cleveland, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-753-4132

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235204140

Kaitlin E Cockerell, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1427491927

Kyler Gordon Crary, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730295320

Katelyn Cushanick, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1346660891

Sheryl A Davide-Ureta, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1760449227

Ashlev Davis, MD

Gender: Female Sherwood Family Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1114960218

Rosana M Diokno, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Tagalog Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes Rosana M Diokno, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Tagalog Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Anton Lee Duke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-4117 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1235108150

#### Anton Lee Duke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-664-4117 Fax: 501-664-1137 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1235108150

Anton Lee Duke, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-664-4117

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1235108150

### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1740499961

### Courtney Leann Edgar-Zarate, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740499961

### Anthony P Elias, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205152980

### Anthony P Elias, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1205152980

### Joseph M Elser, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972693539

### Joseph M Elser, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-552-8150

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972693539

#### Joseph M Elser, MD

Gender: Male

St. Vincent Physician Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972693539

#### Jessica Erin Emison, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073806501

#### Jessica Erin Emison, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 360

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073806501

### Maria T Esquivel, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

#### Chenia Yvonne Eubanks, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 9015 Dailey Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-364-6560

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588684492

### Jacob F Filipek, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1568881845

### Jill Fussell, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1301 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Charalene R Green, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1265724900

#### Charalene R Green, MD

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-603-1436

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

#### NPI: 1265724900

### Induja Gunasekaran, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1316366305

#### Brian Hardin, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1932299435

### Brittney L Harris, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1073932224

#### Jeremy S Harwood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720299647

### Jeremy S Harwood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Physician Clinics & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-552-8150

Fax: 501-552-8199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1720299647

### Kristi M Hawkins, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-907-2724

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1124026166

#### Allison Hester, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 9015 Dailey Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Robert H Hopkins, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1750471231

### Robert H Hopkins, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1750471231

#### Suzanne Harper Huetter, CPNP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1316100373

#### Julia S Hughes, MD Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

<sup>🛦</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Julia S Hughes, MD Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Kimberly N Hurlbut, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Children The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371

Islander

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Anthony D Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-664-4117 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326017005

### Anthony D Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-907-2724

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326017005

Laura B Jones, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

#### Laura B Jones, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Pediatrics Brad S Kaemmerling, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Charles E Kemp, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Monica Nafarrete Kemph, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 360

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1801110549

## Johnny R Ledbetter, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 360

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912987561

## Eugene Lu, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-664-4117 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Joana Marie Mack, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497011415

### James S Magee, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518067164

### Dawn B Martin, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Adam C Massey, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1104266204

### Julie May-Wewers, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Jane F Miers, MD

Gender: Female Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Holly A Montgomery, MD

Gender: Female The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609295922

Lori E Montgomery, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-664-4117 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Christopher Morgan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 870-946-0300 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1255397006

Jesus A Munoz, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Comprehensive Care System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2525 Willow Suite 1 North Little Rock, AR 72114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891134474

Jesus A Munoz, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Community Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue

Suite 125

Little Rock, AR 72207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891134474

Marcus D Obrien, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215944772

Eduardo Ochoa, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 9015 Dailey Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Joshua M O'Neill, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Pediatric Clinic 500 S University

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Ann Truss Ostrom, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 360 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Randa N A Othman, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093073173

Sowmya N Patil, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Wav Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Rebecca L Perin, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents. Children.

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386900769

Robert D Pesek, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Wav Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Robert D Pesek, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Hannah Renno, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1326331968

Catherine O Robben, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Pediatric Clinic 500 S University

Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Sarah C Robinson, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942687512

Sarah C Robinson, MD

Gender: Female St. Vincent Physician Clinics 16221 Saint Vincent Way

Fax: 501-552-8199 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Little Rock, AR 72223

NPI: 1942687512

Chadwick T Rodgers, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Medcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 9601 I-630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Chadwick T Rodgers, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Pediatric Clinic

500 S University

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics

Marsha J Salman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible

904 Autumn Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215991633

Laura K Sanders, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 360

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Scott M Sanders, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-664-4117

Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Scott M Sanders, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-907-2724 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Susan B Schmitz, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Pediatric Clinic

500 S University Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Zackary S Shearer, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1245573666

Alva Larry Simmons, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Laura Sisterhen, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780774349

Laura Sisterhen, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780774349

Kimberly Booth Skelley, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

904 Autumn Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Brittany M Slagle, DO

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Wav

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1316365000

Jessica Nichols Snowden, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1346235611

Sarah R Sobik, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

William R Still III, MD

Gender: Male The Pediatric Clinic, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427314640

Aaron Copple Strong, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Pediatric Clinic 500 S University

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Vildan Tas. MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558672048

Joseph Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



# Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

### Steven M Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 360 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Chetna Shailesh Vora, MD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1962465740

### Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-982-2108 Fax: 501-982-4951

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Valerie G Wessel, CNP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Valerie G Wessel, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### September A Westbrook, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### September A Westbrook, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Medcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2300

Fax: 501-202-1449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

## Gwenevere Weatherspoon White,

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487920229

### Perry L Wilbur, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1811985302

Perry L Wilbur, MD Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 800-642-6994 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811985302

### Ashley Wilcox Halpain, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

All For Kids Pediatric Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5437 Fax: 501-224-3473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013209808

### Laura Lee Williams, MD

Gender: Fernale
Baptist Medcare Inc
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2300
Fax: 501-202-1449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053393785

### Laura Lee Williams, MD

Gender: Female River City Pediatrics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1803 S Broadway Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-372-8400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053393785

### Dustin E Williford, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

♣ Handicap Accessible1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Laura C Wilson, MD

Gender: Female Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### John Robert Winningham, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1922489483

### Karen Lynne Young, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

#### Leah C Youngblood, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 360 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-6727 Fax: 501-223-9462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

## Saint Francis County

### Candace Shafer Franks, MD

Gender: Female Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1437189255

### William C Patton, MD

Gender: Male East Arkansas Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 901 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0880 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871528240

#### Sarah C Robinson, MD

Gender: Female East Arkansas Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 901 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942687512

### Saline County

## Sara Blair, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri:

7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1093072597

### Clay B Brashears, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Main Street Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 722 North Main Street Benton, AR 72015 URL: http://www.

mainstreetmedicalclinic.com Phone: 501-315-0059

Fax: 501-315-0083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1265430201

### Jim Ed Brewer, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Main Street Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 722 North Main Street Benton, AR 72015 URL: http://www.

mainstreetmedicalclinic.com Phone: 501-315-0059 Fax: 501-315-0083

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Anton Lee Duke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1412 Woodland Drive Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-664-4117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1235108150

#### Jessica B Fox. MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A. 2301 Springhill Road

Suite 200 Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-847-2500 Fax: 501-943-3016 501-847-7078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Misty D Nolen, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

2301 Springhill Road

Suite 200

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-0078 Fax: 501-943-3016 501-847-7078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Meghan F Repp, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A. 2301 Springhill Road

Suite 200 Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-847-2500 Fax: 501-943-3016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1033351507



# Pediatrics cont. Saline County cont.

### Robbie L Rhodes, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A. 2301 Springhill Road Suite 200

Suite 200 Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-0078 Fax: 501-943-3016 501-847-7078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

#### Royce Allan Stanford JR, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

2301 Springhill Road Suite 200 Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-847-2500 Fax: 501-943-3016 501-847-7078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Chetna Shailesh Vora, MD

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline
County
Handicap Accessible
2213 North Reynolds Road
Suite 1
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-6905
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1962465740

### David M Weed, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A. 2301 Springhill Road Suite 200 Benton, AR 72019

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-0078 Fax: 501-943-3016 501-847-7078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

### Sebastian County

### Federico Carlos deMiranda, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4810 Fax: 479-314-4829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Ivelesse DuPree, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4810 Fax: 479-314-4829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Anne Michelle Eckes, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1538198858

### Jon R Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male Pediatric Partners, PA & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 201

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-7200 Fax: 479-478-7225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1447210448

### Kathryn Denise Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pediatric Partners, PA & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 201

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-7200 Fax: 479-478-7225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Jennifer W Johnson, MD

Gender: Female River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427109552

### Merle E McClain, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4810 Fax: 479-314-4829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Christopher A Schluterman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pediatric Partners, PA & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 201

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-7200 Fax: 479-478-7225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Cheryl Premila Speake, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4810

Fax: 479-314-4829 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Sebastian County cont.

Casey D Stewart, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Primary Care Northside Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Ndidibuike N Ukwe, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-4810 Fax: 479-314-4829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1548572027

### Joshua R Wilkinson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1255517066

### Joshua R Wilkinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive

Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1255517066

### **Union County**

Albert O Obiozo, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dr. Albert Obiozo Pediatrics, Inc & Handicap Accessible

514 East Fifth Street El Dorado, AR 71730

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Nigerian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1932476132

### Christopher J Riley, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children South Arkansas Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible

620 West Grove Street Suite 201

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5580 Fax: 870-863-4128

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366785222

### Flizabeth Tolosa

Gender: Female Elizabeth Tolosa MD & Handicap Accessible 503 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2433 Fax: 870-862-2776

Mon-Fri: 9:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1346316072

## Washington County

Susan M Averitt, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Saveritt Pediatrics PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive

Suite 1

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-575-9359 Fax: 479-757-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1356304091

### Susan M Averitt, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Saveritt Pediatrics PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-575-9359 Fax: 479-365-2104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1356304091

### Charles Scaife Ball, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Charles Scaife Ball, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

### Elizabeth Blayne Battisto, DO

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700205614

### Elizabeth Blayne Battisto, DO

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3383 North Mana Court Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471

Fax: 479-422-7379 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Washington County

Laureen Jacqueline Benafield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1023053733

Laureen Jacqueline Benafield, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101 Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1023053733

Rebekah Dawn Beyers, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356652630

Orrin John Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Orrin John Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Orrin John Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6780 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Meredith Anne Denton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat:

8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1063534949

Meredith Anne Denton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1063534949

Elizabeth A Froman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Elizabeth Froman MD & Handicap Accessible

5230 Willow Creek Road

Suite 201 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-927-3100

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1821031295

Stacy Harris Furlow, MD

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

Suite 1

Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1457396160

Stacy Harris Furlow, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Islander

Arkansas, PA

Fayetteville, AR 72702

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1457396160

**Grant M Gaines, MD** 

Young Children

Phone: 479-442-7322

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1154784320

Tim W Grear, MD

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Fax: 479-442-7379

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1114968070

Gender: Female

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall

Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-7322

8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Specialty: Pediatrics

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

**& Handicap Accessible** 3383 N Mana Court

Phone: 479-442-7322

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children,

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72702

Fax: 479-442-7379 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Pediatrics

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Suite 1 Phone: 479-443-3471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed



## Pediatrics cont. Washington County

Brian Hardin, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1932299435

Charles David Jackson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall

Suite 1

Favetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Sarah M Jeffreys, MD

NPI: 1508800665

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1285053272

Andrew M Koehler, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1285808121

Andrew M Koehler, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1285808121

Andrew M Koehler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 4301 Greathouse Springs Road Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-684-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1285808121

Sean M Livingston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1053355875

Sean M Livingston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1053355875

Joana Marie Mack, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard

Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497011415

Meredith Lynn Mahan, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1518908417

Meredith Lynn Mahan, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1518908417

Virginia Lee McCord, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1033326434

Virginia Lee McCord, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1033326434

Gideon S Mecum, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Hospital

Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-1145

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Josephine H Park, MD

NPI: 1710106042

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72702

Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed Language: Spanish, Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811977416



## Pediatrics cont. Washington County

Josephine H Park, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed Language: Spanish, Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Josephine H Park, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1811977416

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811977416

Terry Stephen Payton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972539914

Terry Stephen Payton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972539914

Daniel Eugene Rasmussen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1407000300

Daniel Eugene Rasmussen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1407000300

Kristina Marie Reed

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Avenue

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1942656863

Joe Thomas Robinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-7322

Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1881620821

Joe Thomas Robinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1881620821

Brentley Jason Silvey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1316998743

Brentley Jason Silvey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA **& Handicap Accessible** 

3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101 Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1316998743

John P Simmons, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1326016833



## Pediatrics cont. Washington County

John P Simmons, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1326016833

James Sanders Swindle, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrall Drive

Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-3471 Fax: 479-442-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1225006737

James Sanders Swindle, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 North Mana Court

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7322 Fax: 479-422-7379

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1225006737

Neil Andrew Tracy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Hospital

Medicine Group

& Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7102 Fax: 479-463-7864 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1053553495

White County

Mark E Gustke, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Annie Luy, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Annie Luy M.d. Pa 1407 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-1472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Mandarin

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861419632

Edward L McAdams, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Donald Moore, MD

Gender: Male

WCMC Hospitalist க் Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Samuel G Tucker, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Mitzi A Washington, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main

Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

James D Wilkins, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Yell County

Robin Q Goodman, MD

Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834

Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063526606

Madison County TN

Hiba Al-Zubeidi, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

₲ Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1508025032

Shelby County TN

Faria Abdullah, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1417280835

Hiba Al-Zubeidi, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Hiba Al-Zubeidi, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508025032

Hiba Al-Zubeidi, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508025032

Janet D Geiger, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Building B Suite 100

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-761-1280 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134219280

Janet D Geiger, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 610

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-761-1280 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134219280

Samantha Alley Ketron, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Building B Suite 100 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-761-1280 Fax: 901-761-9347 Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue-Fri:

8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1578959920

Ellen J Stecker, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6401 Poplar Avenue Building B Suite 100 Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-761-1280 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306922067

Ellen J Stecker, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 610

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-761-1280 Fax: 901-761-9347 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat:

8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306922067

Daniel R Wells, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053754176

Tipton County TN

Dorothy J Casama, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

36 Capital Way Suite E

Atoka, TN 38004 Phone: 901-226-3186

Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205194107

Bowie County TX

Jeffory W Beaty, MD

Gender: Male Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194715888

Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine Benton County

Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1134187156

Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1134187156

Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1134187156



### Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

### Benton County cont.

Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1134187156

Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1134187156

Shannon Arleese Jewell, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1134187156

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1700834603 George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1700834603

George V Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1700834603

Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine NPI: 1194773861

Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1194773861 Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place

Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1194773861

Thomas H Youngblood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1194773861

Faulkner County

Julie May-Wewers, MD Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Park Place

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Medicine

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Jefferson County

John A Flowers, MD

Gender: Male Flowers Pediatric Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

316 W 5th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Phone: 870-534-1103 Fax: 870-534-1819

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1578619177



### Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

### Jefferson County cont.

Joann B Mays, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Children's Clinic of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1134183395

### Pulaski County

Elton R Cleveland, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3201 Springhill Drive Suite 300 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-753-4132 Fax: 501-753-4176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1235204140

Elton R Cleveland, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-753-4132 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1235204140

Karen J. Farst, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1881784445

Karen J. Farst. MD

Gender: Female Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1881784445

Brian Hardin, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Office Hours.

NPI: 1932299435

Julie May-Wewers, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

Sebastian County

Joshua R Wilkinson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7800 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4940 Fax: 479-478-7291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1255517066

Joshua R Wilkinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive

Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1255517066

Washington County

Brian Hardin, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932299435

Pediatrics: **Developmental**  Behavioral **Pediatrics** 

Pulaski County

Jill Fussell, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1301 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -

Behavioral Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Craighead County

Samuel A Burns, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1417176744

Faulkner County

Julie May-Wewers, MD

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine



## Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine cont

### **Pulaski County**

Carrie M Brown, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: NeonatalPerinatal Medicine

#### Carrie M Brown, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: NeonatalPerinatal Medicine

Kaitlin E Cockerell, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703 Fax: 501-834-6249

501-833-1716 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1427491927

Maria T Esquivel, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

E Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Uffice Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Julie May-Wewers, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

### Shelby County TN

Silpa Peravali, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: NeonatalPerinatal Medicine

NPI: 1366748055

## Pediatrics: Pediatric Emergency Medicine

## Pulaski County

Laura P James, MD Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Emergency Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356431910

Laura P James, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Emergency Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356431910

## Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

## **Pulaski County**

Joana Marie Mack, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

★ Handicap Accessible1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1497011415

Carolyn S Saccente, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible
1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

Carolyn S Saccente, MD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

Carolyn S Saccente, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

## Washington County

Joana Marie Mack, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1497011415

## Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases Pulaski County

Jessica Nichols Snowden, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

♠ Handicap Accessible1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1346235611

## Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology Pulaski County

Richard T Blaszak, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Nephrology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114017779



## Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Richard T Blaszak, MD

Gender: Male Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114017779

## Shelby County TN

John J Bissler, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology

NPI: 1265500888

### John J Bissler, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology

NPI: 1265500888

## Physician Assistant Arkansas County

Emilee Odom, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417306580

### Boone County

Angela Layton Hyden, PA

Gender: Female North AR Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1447575162

## Cleburne County

Emilee Odom, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417306580

## Crawford County

Jeremy B Weaver, PA

Gender: Male Sophia Meyer Family Medicine LLC & Handicap Accessible 620 Broadway Street Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-5061 Fax: 479-922-2007 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1790014447

## Faulkner County

LeAnne Griffin, PA-C Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic Conway

West

& Handicap Accessible 605 United Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1265635981

### LeAnne Griffin, PA-C

Gender: Female Baptist Health Pediatric Clinic Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 120B

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6892 Fax: 501-358-6894

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1265635981

### Molly M Koch

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

### Molly M Koch

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

#### Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1093255325

### Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093255325

### Kathryn Speights, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1801211966

### Kathryn Speights, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Heather Turner, PA-C

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
605 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-764-1800
Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1962857391

**Heather Turner, PA-C** 

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
Handicap Accessible
S12 Oak Street
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-327-7100
Fax: 501-327-7121
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1962857391

#### Easton S Valentine Gender: Male

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

#### Easton S Valentine Gender: Male

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

## **Fulton County**

Carson Ryan York, PA-C

Gender: Male Scribner Family Practice Clinic & Handicap Accessible 115 Turner Lane Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-3238 Fax: 870-895-3356

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1538648258

### **Garland County**

Rosemary E Allen, PA

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 401 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220

Fax: 501-623-1546 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1942785118

### John H Bondhus, PA

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1679641997

#### Darrell W Elkin, PA

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

### Patrick Litster, PA

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

க் Handicap Accessible

100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1255369666

### Dallas Pomeroy, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 505

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

### Rebecca E Schultz, PA

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

৬ Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 506 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-627-1800 Fax: 501-622-6575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1760957351

### Shannon L Taylor, PA

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675

Fax: 501-525-7059 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1750300133

#### Shannon L Taylor, PA

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Highdon Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1750300133

#### Jared A Wilson, PA

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 230

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1598998353

### Jared A Wilson, PA

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 300

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2663

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1598998353

## **Grant County**

### Danielle F Dixon, PA-C

Gender: Female
The Winston Clinic PA
& Handicap Accessible
506 Little Creek Cut Off Road
Sheridan, AR 72150
Phone: 870-942-3000
Fax: 870-942-3005
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1871948596



## Physician Assistant

### Grant County cont.

Jessica R Winston, PA-C

Gender: Female The Winston Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 506 Little Creek Cutoff Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3000

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1033653282

## **Hot Spring County**

Leah Costello

Gender: Female Higginbotham Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1002 Schneider Drive Suite 104 Malvern, AR 72104 URL: https://www.

higginbothamfamilyclinic.com Phone: 501-337-9994 Fax: 501-337-9964

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1588073738

## Lonoke County

Anne Meredith Brown, PA-C

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot & Handicap Accessible 205 Westport Drive Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1336655968

Katie J Carillon, PA-C

Gender: Female AR Central Primary Care DBA & Handicap Accessible 2037 West Main Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-4555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1649538679

Emilee Odom, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417306580

Christina M Reid, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot & Handicap Accessible

205 Westport Drive Suite 1 Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1376502690

Jill Welker, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic-Cabot & Handicap Accessible

205 Westport Drive Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6585 Fax: 501-843-2380

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1871866376

## Montgomery County

Kara J Baker, PA

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Hot Springs - Mt. Ida Family Practice

320 Luzerne Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2175

Fax: 870-867-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1518337765

## Pike County

Clayton L Ellison, PA-C

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 234 E Broadway Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4821 Fax: 870-356-4721

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1295956316

John N Howell, PA

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities - Murfreesboro Family P 319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3118 Fax: 870-285-2759

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1619129616

Patrick Litster, PA

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities - Murfreesboro Family P

& Handicap Accessible 319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3118

Fax: 870-285-2759 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1255369666

## Pope County

**Brittany Calvert, PA-C** 

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1356842710

Emilee Odom, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417306580

### Pulaski County

Courtney N Floyd, PA Gender: Female

Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1801048558

Bernard W Hall, PA-C

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-3000 Fax: 501-552-4555 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1144760687

Bernard W Hall, PA-C

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

### Pulaski County cont.

Allison M Joye, PA

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-868-4400 Fax: 877-345-1914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

### NPI: 1497222541

Molly M Koch

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

### NPI: 1639641947

Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

### NPI: 1093255325

Lynn Nguyen

Gender: Female Lawrence Labbate MD PLLC 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1932633260

Emilee Odom, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417306580

Emilee Odom, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417306580

Laura E O'Hern, PA-C

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1346556511

Aaron Parsley, PA Gender: Male

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 11415 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-5220 Fax: 501-228-9828 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1356581151

Dallas Pomeroy, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 800

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant Brooke E Preslar, PA-C

Gender: Female Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1629578067

Kaitlyn Rauwerdink, PA

Gender: Female Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 6 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1417455817

Jessica R Strack, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Comprehensive Care Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive

Suite 100

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-5589 Fax: 501-955-5960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1588993810

Jessica R Strack, PA

Gender: Female Sherwood Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1308 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-0703

Fax: 501-834-6249 501-833-1716

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1588993810

Heather Turner, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655

Fax: 501-812-6677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1962857391

Emily A Tyree, PA

Gender: Female Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 10 Sellette Court Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-319-5035 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1164980975

**Easton S Valentine** 

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

Saline County

Natalie S Bradford, PA-C

Gender: Female Benton Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 819 West Carpenter Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-8264 Fax: 501-778-7360

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1558657999



## Physician Assistant

### Saline County cont.

Anne Meredith Brown, PA-C

Gender: Female Baptist Health Center Bryant & Handicap Accessible 4411 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0289 Fax: 501-847-8748

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1336655968

## Washington County

Crystal Jones Hensley, PA

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1669621710

#### Anne Sheen, PA

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1336533140

### White County

Amanda C Diles, PA-C

Gender: Female One Life Wellness and Primary Care, & Handicap Accessible 901 E Beebe Capps Expy

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0801 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1942489364

### Brandon T Dodds, PA-C

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1033530605

#### Lance Braden Kemper, PA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

One Life Wellness and Primary Care,

& Handicap Accessible 901 E Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-203-0801 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1619162179

### Molly M Koch

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

### Mary Elizabeth Madill, PA

Gender: Female One Life Wellness and Primary Care, & Handicap Accessible 901 E Beebe Capps Expy

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0801

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1366636821

#### Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093255325

### Abby Rice, PA-C

Gender: Female Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 3130 East Race Avenue Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5845 Fax: 501-268-7327

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 7:00am-9:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1447684527

#### Amy Beth Smith, PA Gender: Female

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1679073340

### Amy Beth Smith, PA

Gender: Female Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406 Mon: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Tue-Fri: 4:00am-11:59pm, Sat-Sun: 12:00pm-11:59pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1679073340

### Kathryn Speights, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1801211966

#### **Easton S Valentine**

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic **& Handicap Accessible** 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

## Shelby County TN

### Kelly M Badura, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9000 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1730226804

### Kelly M Badura, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Kelly M Badura, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8604 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1730226804

# Physician Assistant: Medical

### **Benton County**

Veronica G Dockery, PA-C

Gender: Female
Karas Urgent Care
& Handicap Accessible
114 Harrison Avenue
Lowell, AR 72745
Fax: 866-760-0047
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1992842595

### Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Community Clinic Physical Therapy

Rogers

& Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-

7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1891894630

### Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

Siloam Springs School Based Health

Center

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street

Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 1:00pm-5:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 7:30am-12:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

#### NPI: 1891894630

Thurman Smith, PA-C

Gender: Male
Ozark Orthopaedics, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Moberry Lane
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1851723019

### **Boone County**

Ruth Ann Meyer, PA

Gender: Female
Crossroads Medical Clinic Washington Regional
& Handicap Accessible
1420 Highway 62 65 N
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 479-463-7775
Fax: 870-741-6800
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1770785420

## Craighead County

### Meredith H Brewer, PA

Gender: Female St Bernards Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 203 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0277 Fax: 870-932-5699 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1053650945

## Faulkner County

### Cassandra L Ganus

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2

Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790011005

#### Cassandra L Ganus Gender: Female

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1790011005

closed

### John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1014 Harkrider

Suite B Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000

Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1477915593

### John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male
Primecare Medical Clinic
Handicap Accessible
G05 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-764-1800
Fax: 501-368-0123
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:

NPI: 1477915593

Medical

#### John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
812 Oak Street
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-327-7100
Fax: 501-327-7121
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1477915593

## Fulton County

#### Eli Jackson, PA

Gender: Male

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1316583461

## **Garland County**

### Dallas Pomeroy, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

♣ Handicap Accessible1 Mercy LaneSuite 505

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

### John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
300 Werner Street
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1477915593



# Physician Assistant: Medical cont.

### **Lonoke County**

Tara Lynae Burner

Gender: Female Unity Health Clinic of Cabot & Handicap Accessible 2251 Bill Foster Memorial Highway Suite B

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3345

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1013082205

## Pulaski County

Cassandra L Ganus

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard
Suite 118
N Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-812-6655
Fax: 501-812-6677
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

#### NPI: 1790011005

### Joshua B Johnson, PA-C

Gender: Male Baptist Health Transplant Institute & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 410 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1500

Fax: 501-202-1133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

### NPI: 1780055178

#### **Dallas Pomeroy, PA** Gender: Female

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 800 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655

Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

#### NPI: 1477915593

#### **Carol J Trana**

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

#### NPI: 1700281938

#### Sommer Walker, PA

Gender: Female St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 5315 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-0941 Fax: 501-666-3956 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

### NPI: 1275048480

## Van Buren County

### Tara Lynae Burner

Gender: Female Unity Health Red River Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 175 Volunteers Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3033

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

### NPI: 1013082205

## **Washington County**

### Nicole B Delaney, PA-C

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

Ġ Handicap Accessible
 1188 Salem Road
 Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-0006

Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

### NPI: 1235530478

### Anna D Hudson, PA-C

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
2127 North Center Street
Elkins, AR 72727
Fax: 479-442-1677
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1770907339

### Fines Levi Hudson, PA-C

Gender: Male
Shiloh Clinic Washington Regional
Handicap Accessible
Street
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-419-9902
Fax: 888-371-8459
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Medical NPI: 1528481868

### Fines Levi Hudson, PA-C

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Gender: Male
Washington Regional Family Clinic Springdale
& Handicap Accessible
813 Founders Park Drive E
Suite 206
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-463-2333
Fax: 479-463-2357
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

### NPI: 1528481868

### Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical ๘ Handicap Accessible 3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard

Suite 13 and 14 Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 479-935-4834

Fax: 479-249-9879 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

#### NPI: 1891894630

### Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male
Community Clinic Springdale Medical
& Handicap Accessible
614 E Emma Avenue
Suite 300
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-7417
Fax: 479-751-4898
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

#### NPI: 1891894630

### Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male
Community Clinic Springdale Medical
- Family Practice
& Handicap Accessible
610 East Emma Avenue
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical



## Physician Assistant: Medical cont.

## Washington County

cont.

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male

George Elementary School Based

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1891894630

Maurice Anthony Jones, PA

Gender: Male Lincoln School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street

Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-7320

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1891894630

Thurman Smith, PA-C

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-521-4603 479-444-6942 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1851723019

### White County

Tara Lynae Burner

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1013082205

Tara Lynae Burner

Gender: Female Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1013082205

Cassandra L Ganus

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790011005

## Yell County

Katie Rae Crawford, PA-C

Gender: Female Bradley Bibb, MD PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1176 State Highway 22 W Suite B Dardanelle, AR 72834

Phone: 479-229-3004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1073159133

### Shelby County TN

Farrah F Carrion, PA-C

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801340344

Farrah F Carrion, PA-C

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801340344

Farrah F Carrion, PA-C

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 790 West Poplar Avenue Suite 1

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-853-9700 Fax: 901-853-9996

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801340344

Farrah F Carrion, PA-C

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801340344

Farrah F Carrion, PA-C

Phone: 901-726-0200

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138

Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon: 7:45am-4:30pm, Tue: 7:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:45am-4:30pm, Thur: 7:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: 7:30am-10:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801340344

## Preventive Medicine: Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine Washington County

Bernadette A Alberty, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healogics Speciality Physicians of Arkansas PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive

Suite 102 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4325 Fax: 479-463-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Preventive Medicine: Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine

NPI: 1952315152

## Psychiatry & **Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry**

## Pulaski County

Kenneth Morgan Sauer, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Supportive Medicine & Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-812-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry



## Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

## **Craighead County**

Michael J Weaver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

AHEC Northeast Family Practice(AR) & Handicap Accessible

311 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-9603 Fax: 870-930-2914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1235337049

## Psychiatry & Neurology: **Psychiatry**

### Crittenden County

Jyothsna Kumar, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street

Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Hindi, Kannada

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1669447702

## Saint Francis County

Jyothsna Kumar, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Forrest City Clinic Company LLC 1601 New Castle Road

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Fax: 870-261-0177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi, Kannada Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry

NPI: 1669447702

## Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

### Crittenden County

Edgar S Ferguson

Gender: Male

Edgar Scott Ferguson Sr. MD

& Handicap Accessible 200 S Rhodes

Suite B

West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-735-5555 Fax: 870-735-5660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1629031604

## **Independence County**

Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White River Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

501 Vine Street

Newark, AR 72562

Phone: 870-799-3299

Fax: 870-799-8924 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1366449274

### Jackson County

Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Tuckerman Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

102 Elm Street

Tuckerman, AR 72473

Phone: 870-262-3242

Fax: 870-264-2896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology

## NPI: 1366449274

Stone County Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Stone County Primary Care & Handicap Accessible 2202 East Main Street

Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-6495 Fax: 870-269-6497

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1366449274

### Van Buren County

Michelle L Bishop, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Wrhs Fairfield Bay Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 110 Village Place

Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-4880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1366449274

## Radiology: Pediatric Radiology Saline County

Amanda K Merrick, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

2301 Springhill Road

Suite 200

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-0078

Fax: 501-943-3016 501-847-7078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

## Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

**Garland County** 

John F Burda, MD

Gender: Male Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD

& Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com

Phone: 501-623-6693

Fax: 501-623-9403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922060268

## Registered Nurse Benton County

David G Fulghum, FNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-636-1337

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse NPI: 1699881698



## Registered Nurse cont. Benton County cont.

Vera Caroline Ann Hanna, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1073592382

Carrie A. Hickmon, NP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276

Fax: 337-943-0846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1811550031

## Clay County

Danna Lea Guntharp, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1558636704

## Columbia County

**Heather Hum** 

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1659905008

## **Conway County**

**Heather Hum** 

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 411 Lentz Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1170 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1659905008

## Randolph County

Holly T Brigance, APNP

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1730332511

Cammie M Sifford, APNP

Gender: Female Pocahontas Medical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4467 Fax: 870-892-4407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235385238

### Sebastian County

Amy Marie Brown, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 5th Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900 Fax: 479-274-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1770712275

Amy Marie Brown, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1770712275

**Heather Hum** 

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 501-526-8770 Fax: 479-782-3415 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1659905008

Chelsea Agent Real, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 1st Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2400 Fax: 479-274-2499 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:00pm Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1497280630

Chelsea Agent Real, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2400 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat:

8:45am-8:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1497280630

## Sequoyah County OK

Chelsea Agent Real, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

1015 East Choctaw Avenue Sallisaw, OK 74955

Phone: 918-774-0034 Fax: 918-774-0650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1497280630

## Registered Nurse: Psych/Mental Health Yell County

Samnieng M Hernandez, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Kirkland Family Medical Center PA

& Handicap Accessible 1652 State Highway 22 West Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-8000 Fax: 479-477-3924

479-477-3926 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish, Laotian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1821189879

## Registered Nurse: Wound Care Pulaski County

Suzanne Elizabeth Higgins, APRN

Gender: Female

Advanced Wound Care and Hyperbarics

& Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive Suite 2002

North Little Rock, AR 72117

closed

Phone: 501-202-3638 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Wound

NPI: 1578841441

## **Primary Care Physicians**



## Speech-Language Pathologist

### Columbia County

Mimo Rose Lemdja, MD

Gender: Female
AHEC Family Medicine Clinic(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1617 N Washington
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-234-7676
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1023283710

#### Mimo Rose Lemdja, MD

Gender: Female
UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia
1617 N Washington Street
Village, AR 71753
Phone: 870-562-2588
Fax: 870-562-2559
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1023283710

### Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

### White County

Johnny R Paine, DO

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295708428



### **Advanced Practice** Midwife

### Pulaski County

Phebe Sistoso, CNM

Gender: Female University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR) & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Advanced Practice Midwife NPI: 1760030027

Lauren Renee Trimble, APRN

Gender: Female University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR) & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Advanced Practice Midwife

NPI: 1740829720

### Washington County

Cynthia Ann Shaw, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3302 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-3366

Fax: 479-571-6572

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Advanced Practice Midwife

NPI: 1588785414

### Allergy & *Immunology* Benton County

Jenny Miranda Campbell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 700 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861607368

Curtis Lars Hedberg, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 700 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881623965

Adesua Wejinya, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible

700 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1790812246

### Craighead County

Scot J Snodgrass, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Allergy Clinic PA 311 East Monroe Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-1667

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871533026

### Garland County

Brian D Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jackson Allergy & Asthma Clinic P.A. & Handicap Accessible 151 Harmony Park Circle Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-1311 Fax: 501-321-1214

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467497461

### Pulaski County

Anil Kumar Badhwar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dr Anil Kumar Badhwar & Handicap Accessible

11321 I-30 Suite 308

Little Rock, AR 72209

Phone: 501-455-7003 Fax: 501-455-7047

Mon: closed, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri-Sat:

8:30am-12:30pm Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

#### Sheva Cherviniskiy, DO

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508182213

#### Sheva Cherviniskiy, DO

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508182213

#### Meredith A Dilley, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com

Phone: 501-227-5050 Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164714762

### Gene L France, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible

18 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://www. littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/

Phone: 501-224-1156 Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes



### Allergy & Immunology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Stacy Sirmar Griffin, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 18 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 110 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://www. littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/

Phone: 501-224-1156 Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

#### NPI: 1407892805

#### Jim M Ingram, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible

18 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.

littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/

Phone: 501-224-1156 Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

#### Teresa Renee Jeffers, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic

Illness

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Four Seasons Allergy & Asthma Clinic PΑ

**& Handicap Accessible** 11614 Huron Lane

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1956 Fax: 501-219-2327

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

#### Joshua Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

#### NPI: 1598989758

#### Joshua Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

#### NPI: 1598989758

#### Diana Munoz-mendoza, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

#### NPI: 1710307541

### Tamara T Perry, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

#### Deanna N Ruddell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pinnacle Allergy Clinic Pllc & Handicap Accessible 16101 Cantrell Road

Suite 104

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-673-3030

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:45am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

#### NPI: 1083606156

#### Blake Graham Scheer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible 18 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://www.

littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/ Phone: 501-224-1156

Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

#### Amy M Scurlock, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396835898

### Saline County

#### Stacy Sirmar Griffin, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2301 Springhill Road

Suite 105

Bryant, AR 72019 URL: http://www.

littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/

Phone: 501-224-1156 Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1407892805

### Sebastian County

#### Aubrey W Ziegler, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

3700 Cliff Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-259-9286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1932188067

#### Aubrey W Ziegler, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

 Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

9101 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-5600 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Allergy & Immunology NPI: 1932188067

## Washington County

#### Matthew Cort Bell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 1585 East Rainforest Road

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-301-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154535953



# Allergy & Immunology cont. Washington County

cont.

Jenny Miranda Campbell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 1585 East Rainforest Road

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-301-2124

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861607368

Curtis Lars Hedberg, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 1585 East Rainforest Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-301-2124 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881623965

### White County

Anil Kumar Badhwar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes

### Shelby County TN

Ashley Brawley Escue, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Handicap Accessible
 North Humphrevs Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750380051

Ashley Brawley Escue, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Handicap AccessibleNorth Dunlap StreetGround Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750380051

Ashley Brawley Escue, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750380051

Jay A Lieberman, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Handicap AccessibleNorth Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407877004

Jay A Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407877004

Jay A Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

க் Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407877004

### Bowie County TX

James A Hutcheson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Disorders: Substance Abuse,
Development Disorder, Chronic Illness,
AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder,
Serious/Persistent Mental Illness
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental
Disability, Homelessness, Physical
Disability, Serious Mental Illness
Otolaryngology and Head & Neck

Surgery Associates, LLP & Handicap Accessible 4214 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503

URL: http://www.theentgrouptxk.com/ Phone: 903-793-0691

Fax: 903-792-7905 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1679577233

David L Whitt. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse, Co-Occurring Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical

Disability

Otolaryngology and Head & Neck Surgery Associates, LLP

& Handicap Accessible 4214 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503

URL: http://www.theentgrouptxk.com/

Phone: 903-793-0691 Fax: 903-792-7905

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-11:00am, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1912901570

Paul Donald Whitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Development Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness Otolaryngology and Head & Neck

Surgery Associates, LLP & Handicap Accessible 4214 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503

URL: http://www.theentgrouptxk.com/

Phone: 903-793-0691 Fax: 903-792-7905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1396749883



## Allergy & Immunology: Allergy Benton County

#### Jenny Miranda Campbell, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center
& Handicap Accessible
700 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-464-8887
Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

#### NPI: 1861607368

#### Curtis Lars Hedberg, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 700 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

#### NPI: 1881623965

#### Adesua Wejinya, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible 700 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 7:30am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

NPI: 1790812246

### **Craighead County**

#### Scot J Snodgrass, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Allergy Clinic PA 311 East Monroe Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-1667 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

#### NPI: 1871533026

### Pulaski County

#### Deanna N Ruddell, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Pinnacle Allergy Clinic Pllc
& Handicap Accessible
16101 Cantrell Road
Suite 104
Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-673-3030

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:45am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

#### NPI: 1083606156

### Washington County

#### Jenny Miranda Campbell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center ৬ Handicap Accessible 1585 East Rainforest Road

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-301-2124

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology:
Allergy

#### NPI: 1861607368

#### Curtis Lars Hedberg, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center

৬ Handicap Accessible 1585 East Rainforest Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-464-8887 Fax: 479-301-2124

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

#### NPI: 1881623965

### Shelby County TN

### Jay A Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

৬ Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology:
Allergy
Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1407877004

#### Jay A Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Allergy & Immunology: Allergy

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407877004

### Jay A Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1

৬ Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact P

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Allergy & Immunology:
Allergy
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407877004

## Anesthesiologist Assistant

### Pulaski County

#### Lekesha D Mcadoo, CRNA

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiologist Assistant

NPI: 1477829547

## Anesthesiology Baxter County

### Ira Douglas Chatman, MD

Gender: Male
Baxter Pain Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
525 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1922073014

#### Ira Douglas Chatman, MD

Gender: Male
Baxter Regional Medical Center AR
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1922073014

### William R King, MD

Gender: Male
BRMC Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-4684
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology



## Anesthesiology cont. Baxter County cont.

Ronald E Tilley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baxter Pain Clinic & Handicap Accessible 525 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1982823225

### Benton County

Anna Mae Cowgur, CRNA

Gender: Female

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1457510877

#### James M Crim, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1932350667

#### Adam W Green, MD

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200 Fax: 479-338-3056

Mon-Sun: 12:00am-11:30pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861620213

#### Brandon B Kemp, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 913-642-4900 Fax: 479-636-0371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1306243688

#### Allison Marie Lutz, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1013223627

#### Garret A Myhan, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1093762569

#### Jonathan S Nunley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1104885581

#### Bradley R Umbarger, MD

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 17 Tanyard Drive Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 913-381-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467411843

### Boone County

#### Frank A Desandre JR, MD

Gender: Male

North Arkansas Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-2071 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Terry W Miller, CRNA

Gender: Male

North Arkansas Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-364-2071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Anesthesiology NPI: 1043265101

### Carroll County

Accepting New Patients

### Karen J Swogger, CRNA

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Berryville

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-5203 Fax: 870-423-3817

870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1831147966

#### Darin Lyn Swonger, MD

Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Anesthesiology NPI: 1457581811

Accepting New Patients

### Craighead County

#### Dennis R Beck, MD

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1538136189

#### Jeffery E Clayton, DO

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811918915

#### Dale P Loiacano, MD

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews Suite 303

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1902828023

#### Michael J Young, MD

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews

Suite 303

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology



## Anesthesiology cont. Faulkner County

Thomas G Alfano, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-202-2093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1629052931

Jonathan Edward Lee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Advanced Pain Management Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 304 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6560

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992924203

Jacob Perry, DO

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible

1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-202-2093 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1609210095

Catherine Rougeau

Gender: Female Conway Anesthesiology Consultants,

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1871580274

Jevin Allen Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Advanced Pain

Management Center & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 304

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6560

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

**Garland County** 

Obinna C Emechebe-Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Interventional Pain Management

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 304

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

com

Phone: 501-321-4772 Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1053522557

Robert P Humphreys, MD

Gender: Male

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1639165970

Donald E Ivy, MD

Gender: Male

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1841285012

Vadim Petrov-Kondratov, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 180 Medical Park Place

Suite 102

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 844-215-0731

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1891061040

Shellye D Stevenson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology Grant County

Tammy K Pope, MD

Gender: Female Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301 Fax: 870-942-1305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407810062

Greene County

Stacy Emmanuel Richardson, DO

Gender: Male

Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D Richardson, D.O., PLC

& Handicap Accessible 1507 Linwood Drive

Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1891968293

John Robert Wyatt JR, CRNA

Gender: Male

Paragould Anesthesia Group Clinic & Handicap Accessible

900 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1205106523

Independence County

Terry Grant Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male White River Med Physicians Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible

1700 Harrison Street

Suite T

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155

Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851443832

John R Larson, MD

Gender: Male

White River Med Physicians Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street

Suite 203

Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-6155

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

John R Larson, MD

Gender: Male White River Med Physicians Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible

1700 Harrison Street

Suite T Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-6155

Board Certified: Yes

Fax: 870-262-6152 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology



## Anesthesiology cont. **Independence County**

Carol J McCourt, MD

Gender: Female White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 203 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1558337915

#### Meraj Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Med Physicians Pain Management

& Handicap Accessible

1700 Harrison Street Suite T

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114973922

#### Meraj Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Medical Center Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114973922

### **Polk County**

#### Darin Lyn Swonger, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena. AR 71953 Phone: 479-243-2103 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology

### Pope County

NPI: 1457581811

#### Thomas C Williams, MD

Gender: Male AR Valley Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-968-2841 Fax: 479-968-5224

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1790786408

### Pulaski County

#### Brian W Alexander, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1922094846

#### Muhammad Arshad, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Pain Care Clinics, PA & Handicap Accessible 7481 Warden Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-7246 Fax: 501-295-7679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124068762

#### Joshua C Chance, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Mihaela M Coman, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1679680326

#### Abdallah Riad Dalabih, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1346475498

#### Obinna C Emechebe-Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Interventional Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible 11600 Kanis Road

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1053522557

#### Christopher S Fiedorek, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Med & Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Wav

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Fax: 501-978-6468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1780004739

#### Terry Grant Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America

& Handicap Accessible 108 North Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851443832

#### Rudolph Nathanial Francis, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1609894476

#### Roman Gutkovich, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-202-2093

Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology NPI: 1265798961

### Donald E Ivy, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1841285012



# Anesthesiology cont. Pulaski County cont.

#### Katrina A Jackson, CRNA

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Neeraj Kumar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1235427600

#### Jacob Lewis, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1578829966

#### RJay L Marcus, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1427080340

#### Stanley Musick, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1548313133

#### Jon K Newsum, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1558325035

#### Robert L Overacre, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 870-245-2600 Fax: 501-202-6316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Lacey Perrin Parker, MD

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-6316
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

#### NPI: 1306130208

#### Ahmad Nadeem Rafi, MD

Specialty: Anesthesiology

Gender: Male
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
108 North Shackleford Road
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-773-6993
Fax: 888-630-8885
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology

## Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1285671487

#### Elizabeth Reed, MD

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 870-245-2600
Fax: 501-202-6316
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1568791127

#### Charles B Rickett, CRNA

Gender: Male
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-6316
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

#### NPI: 1801994520

Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Majid Saleem, MD Gender: Male

Executive Surgery Center of Little Rock LLC & Handicap Accessible 11220 Executive Center Drive Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72211

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### NPI: 1982658480

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Yasser Mohammad Salem, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

### NPI: 1184714651

### Meraj Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pain Treatment Centers of America

હ Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-773-6993

Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1114973922

#### Zdenko Slobodnik, MD

Gender: Male
Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness,
Substance Abuse, Co-Occurring
Disorder
& Handicap Accessible
4301 West Markham
Slot 783
Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1073527941

#### Jon Valentine, CRNA

Gender: Male
Physicians Day Surgery Center Pine
Bluff-Anthesiology
& Handicap Accessible
17200 Chenal Parkway
Suite 440
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-830-2020
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1306841358

#### Felice A Wener, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1851357420

### Heather L Whaley, MD

Gender: Female
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
8907 Kanis Road
Suite 400
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-773-6993
Fax: 888-630-8885
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### NPI: 1487098190

### **Matthew Williams**

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology



## Anesthesiology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Cynthia M Zeh, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598706301

### Saline County

Vernon Lavelle Eagan JR, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Anesthesia Associates, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4693

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1942264668

#### Daniel E Headrick, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Anesthesia Associates,

**PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1275571333

#### Carolyn K Serbousek, MD

Gender: Female

Arkansas Anesthesia Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4693

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Stephen M Speck, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Anesthesia Associates,

**PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4693

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1942475264

### Sebastian County

#### Brian Goodman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1851448732

#### Kenneth Lawhorn, CRNA

Gender: Male

Western AR Anesthesia Staffing & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1581 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1447511225

#### Jeffry Scott Ostrander JR, MD

Gender: Male Phoenix Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 2910 Jenny Lynn 12 Fort Smith, AR 72917 Phone: 479-785-2555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1144457615

#### Stacy Robert Tait, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Stacy R Tait, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3312 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2555 Fax: 479-785-3555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

#### Mark D Teeter, MD

Gender: Male Phoenix Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2555 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1376645317

### Stone County

#### Ronald E Tilley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White River Med Physicians Pain

Management & Handicap Accessible

2106 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1982823225

### **Union County**

### Benjamin J. Jumper, MD

Gender: Male Sheridan Healthcare of Arkansas 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-9680 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1003035338

#### Brad Leonard Lindsey, MD

Gender: Male

Healogics Speciality Physicians of

Arkansas PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 620 W Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730

Phone: 870-864-5490 Fax: 870-864-5494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

### Washington County

#### R David Cannon, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Robert D Cannon Md & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Drive

Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-2800 Fax: 479-582-2922

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1104806702

#### William B Meggers, MD

Gender: Male Northwest Anesthesia Associates PA & Handicap Accessible

601 West Maple Avenue

Suite 503

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-3722

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1124108865

### White County

### James Hunt, MD

Gender: Male Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 403 S Poplar Street Suite A

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes



# Anesthesiology cont. White County cont.

Neeraj Kumar, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 403 S Poplar Street

Suite A

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235427600

#### John R Larson, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician

Group & Handicap Accessible 2920 East Moore

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

#### Carol J McCourt, MD

Gender: Female White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1558337915

### **Greene County MO**

### Deanna M. Gish, CRNA

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1639409394

#### Jeri L. Keller, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-5467

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1932130838

### Shelby County TN

#### Elijah B Kim, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 319

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3882 Fax: 901-226-3883 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1003045097

### **Bowie County TX**

#### Alfonso Aquino, MD

Gender: Male
Anesthesiology Associate
& Handicap Accessible
4100 Summerhill Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-735-9802
Fax: 903-792-8984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063479681

#### Bryan D Benbow, MD

Gender: Male
Disorders: Disabled, Chronic Illness,
AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder,
Development Disorder
Anesthesiology Associate
& Handicap Accessible
4100 Summerhill Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Fax: 903-792-8984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790783165

#### Matthew Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Suite 425

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1326305236

#### Amy D Lawing, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Anesthesiology Associate & Handicap Accessible 4100 Summerhill Road

Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-792-8984

Fax: 903-792-8984 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology

NPI: 1710281092

### David R Weber, MD

Gender: Male
Disorders: Serious/Persistent Mental
Illness, Development Disorder,
Substance Abuse, Co-Occurring
Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental
Disability, Homelessness, Physical

Disability
Anesthesiology Associate

closed

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8888 Fax: 903-792-8984 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245238740

## Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

## Baxter County Ira Douglas Chatman, MD

Gender: Male
Baxter Pain Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
525 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain
Medicine

NPI: 1922073014

#### Ira Douglas Chatman, MD

Gender: Male
Baxter Regional Medical Center AR
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1922073014

#### Ronald E Tilley, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baxter Pain Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
525 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1982823225

### Benton County

#### **David Benson**

Gender: Male Anesthesia Services of Benton County PA

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6199 Fax: 479-636-0371 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1417367103



### Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine cont.

### Craighead County

Dennis R Beck, MD

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1538136189

### Faulkner County

**Daniel Thornton Judkins, MD** 

Gender: Male Baptist Health Comprehensive Spine and Pain Manangement Cent & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 320 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6791

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1447518840

#### **Daniel Thornton Judkins, MD** Gender: Male

Baptist Health Comprehensive Spine and Pain Manangement Cent & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 340 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6791 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1447518840

#### Sheffield C Kent, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Comprehensive Spine and Pain Manangement Cent & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 320 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1679831440

### **Garland County**

Jacob E Abraham, MD

Gender: Male Advanced Interventional Pain Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 1717 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-4292 Fax: 501-321-4320

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Center, LLC

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184627226

#### Jacob E Abraham, MD

Gender: Male Hot Springs Interventional Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 304 Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

com Phone: 501-321-4772 Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184627226

### Independence County

### Aditi Saraswat

Gender: Female White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street Suite T Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1952741233

#### Meraj Siddigui, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Med Physicians Pain

Management க் Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street

Batesville, AR 72501

Suite T

Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114973922

#### Meraj Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114973922

## Pulaski County

#### William E Ackerman III. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 1225 Buckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-771-4370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain

NPI: 1528078490

Medicine

#### Brian W Alexander, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Medicine NPI: 1922094846

#### **Rudolph Nathanial Francis, MD**

Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1609894476

### Annette P Meador, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Annette P Meador MD PA & Handicap Accessible 2524 Crestwood Road Suite 5 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-771-2835 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

### Aditi Saraswat

Gender: Female Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 108 North Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 844-630-8885 Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1952741233



## Anesthesiology: Pain Medicine cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Meraj Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handiap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain
Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114973922

### **Stone County**

### Ronald E Tilley, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Med Physicians Pain Management

& Handicap Accessible 2106 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain
Medicine

NPI: 1982823225

closed

### Bowie County TX

#### Alfonso Aquino, MD

Gender: Male
Anesthesiology Associate
& Handicap Accessible
4100 Summerhill Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-735-9802
Fax: 903-792-8984
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain
Medicine

NPI: 1063479681

#### Matthew Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Anesthesiology: Pain
Medicine

NPI: 1326305236

# Audiologist Baxter County

#### Julee Hodges

Gender: Female
Ear Nose & Throat Associates of
Mountain Home
& Handicap Accessible
626 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Fax: 870-424-4327
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1518081074

closed

### **Benton County**

### Amy Turner Buckner, MS

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communites
& Handicap Accessible
5204 West Redbud Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-636-0110
Fax: 479-631-0491

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184881880

#### Amy Turner Buckner, MS

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest ArkansasBella Vista
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-802-5555
Fax: 479-876-2845
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184881880

Specialty: Audiologist

#### Louis J McGrail, CCC-A

Gender: Male Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible

3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

#### Lori E. Rogers, AUD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communites

৬ Handicap Accessible 5204 West Redbud Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0010 Fax: 479-631-0491

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

### NPI: 1700189701

### Lara J Shepherd, SLP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communites
6 Handicap Accessible
5204 West Redbud Street

5204 West Redbud Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0110 Fax: 479-631-0491

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1902121874

### Lara J Shepherd, SLP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1902121874

#### Janean Woods, AUD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communites

& Handicap Accessible 5204 West Redbud Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0110 Fax: 479-631-0491

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1679803688

### Janean Woods, AUD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

Handicap Accessible
 Mercy Way

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1679803688

### **Craighead County**

#### Sarah H Benton, AUD

Gender: Female Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6799 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1508395427

#### Haylet Himstedt, AUD

Gender: Female

Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-1931 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1114447000



### Audiologist cont. Craighead County cont.

Amy Stein, AUD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1114181617

Lindsay K White, AUD

Gender: Female Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6799 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1720340870

Heather Lynn Benton Young, AUD

Gender: Female

Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6799 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm. Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1912334038

### **Garland County**

Credonna Miller

Gender: Female Saline Audiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 110 Este Way Suite 2

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-778-3868

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1063487288

### Independence County

Robert Guy Hale, AUD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-4831 Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1245209485

### Pulaski County

Mary A Chatelain, AUD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Pinnacle Hearing & Handicap Accessible 10700 N Rodney Parham Suite A7

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-225-6060 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1770764805

Melissa Beth Duncan, AUD

Gender: Female Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1891966339

#### Grover Henry Hutson, AUD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 4901 Fairway Avenue

Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-753-8444

Fax: 501-753-9170

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1063682599

#### Kasev A Johnson, CCC-A

Gender: Female

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired Central Arkansas Hearing & Handicap Accessible 8000 Highway 107

Suite 1

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: http://centralarkansashearing.

com/

Phone: 501-819-0665 Fax: 501-819-0667

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1285891341

#### Tiffany McKinney, AUD

Gender: Female Pinnacle Hearing & Handicap Accessible 10700 N Rodney Parham

Suite A7 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-225-6060 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1770871329

#### Tracy M Van Es, AUD

Gender: Female Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability

Little Rock Audiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Suite 405

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-5511

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1215138870

### Saline County

#### Credonna Miller

Gender: Female Saline Audiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 810 North East Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-3868 Fax: 501-317-1704

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1063487288

### Sebastian County

#### Hsin-Wei Huang, AUD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

4th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900 Fax: 479-274-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1831753607

#### Jason Johnson, AUD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 4th Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2000 Fax: 479-274-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1699151209

### White County

#### Heather Lynne Martin, AUD

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1619329893



### Audiologist cont. Shelby County TN

Casandra B Banks, AUD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis. TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1063566149

Matthew Hollis, AUD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-287-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1336386879

Jennifer P Taylor, AUD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist

NPI: 1386883221

Sarah Warren, AUD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891198099

### Audiologist-Hearing Aid Fitter

### Pulaski County

Tiffany McKinney, AUD

Gender: Female Pinnacle Hearing & Handicap Accessible 10700 N Rodney Parham Suite A7

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-225-6060 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Audiologist-Hearing Aid

NPI: 1770871329

## Behavior Technician Faulkner County

Brenna Allen

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1588120190

Regan Harris

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1912494139

## Behavioral Analyst Faulkner County

Mary M Garlington, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459 Fax: 501-358-6264

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

### Pulaski County

Mary M Garlington, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

### Washington County

Jordan B Bethea, BCBA

Gender: Female Children's Therapy TEAM & Handicap Accessible 2418 E Joyce Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1699282137

## Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Baxter County

**Mary Colliver** Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659936037

### **Benton County**

Phebe Grothaus

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0130

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1245861509

### **Boone County**

**Mary Colliver** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659936037

### Clark County

**Becky Kight** 

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1538712419

### Clay County

Katelyn M Retherford

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1407411317

## Columbia County

**Phebe Grothaus** 

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



### Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont. Craighead County

#### Tina Ingold

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861615767

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1417922261

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9090 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1417922261

#### Mallori Hayden Miller

Gender: Female Mid-South Heath Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1891335519

#### Justin Parnell

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1386156834

#### **Madison Shelton**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1851859508

#### **Amanda K Thomas**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1538486618

### Crittenden County

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1023272259

### **Cross County**

#### Katerine Hitchcock

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1508418567

#### Lacey Pulley, LMSW Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861058802

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1023272259

### Faulkner County

#### Emma Freeman

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1083262471

### **Garland County**

#### Laken Cunningham, QMHS

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1528541919

#### **Tiffany Wood**

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1265908156

### Greene County

#### Marsha James

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. ♠ Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1134405871

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2244 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1417922261



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### Greene County cont.

#### Erica M Poyner

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1942764402

#### Amanda K Thomas

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1538486618

#### Linsey E Upchurch

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1750855490

### Hot Spring County

### Melony Briscoe

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
829 Halbert Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-332-4400
Fax: 501-332-4403
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1578751574

#### **Misty Clements**

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568606275

### Independence County

#### **Angie Gould**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard Suite C Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3199 Fax: 870-793-3151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1396160941

closed

### **Jefferson County**

#### Sharon Lowe

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1215364021

#### Javana Williams

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1336559699

### Lee County

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1023272259

### Mississippi County

#### Wendy L Hendrix

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
NPI: 1659738490

### Marketta Turner

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1912556960

### **Nevada County**

#### Amber L McBay

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1658 Highway 371
Prescott, AR 71857
Phone: 870-887-3705
Fax: 870-887-3705
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1265565519

### **Phillips County**

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1023272259

### Pulaski County

#### **Tiffany Bradley**

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1124558184

#### **Phebe Grothaus**

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8770 Fax: 501-526-562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1245861509

#### Nia Herron

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861036907



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### **Antoine Lewis**

Gender: Male
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc
& Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1407395098

#### **Sharon Lowe**

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1215364021

#### **Sharon Lowe**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1215364021

#### Alexandria Norwood

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1719 Merrill Drive
Little Rock, AR 72212
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 501-663-2234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1811536725

#### Javana Williams

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1336559699

#### Javana Williams

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1336559699

### Randolph County

#### Betina Lynn Bolin, CSW

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### David J Hinkle

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1073087888

### Saint Francis County

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator NPI: 1023272259

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1023272259

### Sebastian County

#### **Phebe Grothaus**

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
6601 Phoenix Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-785-9091
Fax: 479-782-3415
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Perspectives Behavioral Health

#### NPI: 1245861509

#### Amanda Wilbourn Gender: Female

Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 115 Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Fax: 479-434-5009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1649542739

### Washington County

#### Katia Sanchez

Gender: Female
Arkansas Support Network, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
6836 Isaacs Orchard Road
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### White County

#### **Lacey Brown**

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Searcy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
502 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Antoinette Cartwright, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Brandi Crowell**

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Searcy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
502 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Candice Jobe**

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Searcy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
502 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



### Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### White County cont.

#### Macy McCammon

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Emmerie Miller**

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Lindsey Mills**

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Austa Walton

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 F Bace Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Bowie County TX**

#### Madilynn S Nolen, PC

Gender: Female Disorders: Development Disorder, Adjustment Disorder, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues, Bipolar Disorders, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Tobacco Cessation, Family Dysfunction, Gender Identity Issues, Domestic Violence, Work Related Problems, Child/Parent Bonding, Dual Diagnosis, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD. Stress Management, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Disruptive Behavior, Depression, Phobias, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Adult ADD. Separation/Divorce, ADD/ADHD, Anger Management, Organic Mental Disorder, Panic Disorder, Adoption Issues, Attachment Disorder, Home Visits, Impulse Disorders, Marital Issues Genesis Primecare & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1780999797

### Chiropractor Ashley County

#### John D Tice, DC Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Tice Chiropractic Center & Handicap Accessible 1211 Highway 133 North Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9540 Fax: 870-364-9840 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-6:00pm, Thur:

8:30am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1710950118

#### Teresa R Tice, DC

Gender: Female Tice Chiropractic Center & Handicap Accessible 1211 Highway 133 North Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9540 Fax: 870-364-9840 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1780656553

### Baxter County

#### Phillip Kyle Garretson, DC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Garretson Clinic, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 306 South College Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4222 Fax: 870-425-4223 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1689759938

#### Faron C LeGarde, DC

Gender: Male LeGarde Chiropractic and Wellness, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 N Suite 30

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-580-0999

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm. Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1144549437

### Lagena L Rosa, DC

Gender: Female LaGena L Rosa DC PA 424 West Paul Avenue Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3611 Fax: 870-424-3761

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-3:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1871783464

#### Mark Ludean Ungerank, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mark L Ungerank, DC & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-2515 Fax: 870-425-2710 Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-

5:00pm. Wed: 7:30am-6:00pm. Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

### **Benton County**

### Philip Bland, DC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NWA Chiropractic, PA

1502 West Pleasant Grove Road Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-633-8917 Fax: 479-340-0220

Mon: 11:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 3:30pm-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 11:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-10:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Denise A Chandler, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Chandler Chiropractic, PA & Handicap Accessible 2023 East Main Street Suite C

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-5555 Fax: 479-524-8054

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 2:00pm-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor



### Chiropractor cont. Benton County cont.

#### Lauren Newton Morter, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hands On Chiropractic Inc & Handicap Accessible 522 North Curtis Avenue Pea Ridge, AR 72751 Phone: 479-451-9200 Fax: 479-451-9222

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1912306259

Delilah Mae Parker, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hands On Chiropractic Inc & Handicap Accessible 522 North Curtis Avenue Pea Ridge, AR 72751 Phone: 479-451-9200 Fax: 479-451-9222 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1770588451

### **Boone County**

### James M Coats, DC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Coats Chiropractic Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Goblin Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-3311

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-11:00am, Fri-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Chiropractor

Fax: 870-743-3323

#### Terri L Coats. DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Coats Chiropractic Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Goblin Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-3311 Fax: 870-743-3323 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: closed,

Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed Language: American Sign Language

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1467550467

#### Shaun J Kahn, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Shaun J Kahn, DC & Handicap Accessible 1428 H-2 Highway 62-65 North Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0071 Fax: 870-365-0075 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1235249657

### Nathan D Mulanax, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Integrity Health Center, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

106 East Crandall Avenue Suite A Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Lindsey N Sims, DC

Gender: Female Integrity Health Center, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 East Crandall Avenue Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Justin K Thompson, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Integrity Health Center, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 East Crandall Avenue Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1922436864

### Cleburne County

#### Caitlin H Corona, DC

Gender: Female Samuel S Haley, DC & Handicap Accessible 5 Northwest Street Quitman, AR 72131 Phone: 501-589-2222 Fax: 501-589-2222

Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:30am-12:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

## NPI: 1982162103

Kent M Krug, DC Gender: Male Kent Krug D.C. & Handicap Accessible 801 W Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-5735 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1255391751

### Craighead County

#### Back In Action of Jonesboro, INC

& Handicap Accessibility: IB 250 SW Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-9355 Fax: 870-802-1057

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1598163867

#### Christopher Lynn Curtis, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Curtis Chiropractic and Wellnes Center

& Handicap Accessible 3305 East Highland Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-9900 Fax: 870-934-9920

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### NPI: 1144285487

#### Jason Inman, DC

Gender: Male Power Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1306 S Caraway Road Unit B Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1598310112

### Jeremy T Mckelroy, DC

Gender: Male Back In Action of Jonesboro, INC

& Handicap Accessible 250 SW Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-9355

Fax: 870-802-1057 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1770667602



## Chiropractor cont. Craighead County cont.

#### Mary Ruth Power, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Power Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1306 S Caraway Road Unit B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-203-9269

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Jason A Sherrod, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sherrod Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible 2512 Alexander Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: http://www.sherrodchiropractic. com

Phone: 870-934-8481 Fax: 870-934-8469 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-5:30pm, Thur:

closed, Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1265755607

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Angelia Kay Tucker Thompson, DC

Curtis Chiropractic and Wellnes Center

& Handicap Accessible 3305 East Highland Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-9900 Fax: 870-934-9920

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1427453844

### Crittenden County

#### Lawrence S Nichols III, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Crittenden County Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible

2696 Highway 77 South Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-2500 Fax: 870-739-4979

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1033110804

### **Cross County**

#### Gregory A Ungerank, DC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Gregory A Ungerank, Dc & Handicap Accessible 711 Eldridge Avenue East Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-8210 Fax: 870-238-8210

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1205845955

### Faulkner County

#### Amy Simpson Crum, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Greenbrier Family Chirop & Handicap Accessible 8-C Wilson Farm Road Greenbrier, AR 72058

URL: https://www.greenbrierchiro.com Phone: 501-679-6065

Fax: 501-679-7311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### John Joe Crum, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Greenbrier Family Chirop & Handicap Accessible 8-C Wilson Farm Road Greenbrier, AR 72058

URL: https://www.greenbrierchiro.com Phone: 501-679-6065

Fax: 501-679-7311 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Russell L Evans, DC

Gender: Male Evans Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible 8 S Broadview Suite D

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-6343

Mon: 7:00am-6:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur: closed Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Russell L Evans, DC

Gender: Male Hurley Chiropractic Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2100 Meadowlake Road Suite 10

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-3322 Fax: 501-513-3065

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Tracy L Howard, DC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Tracy Howard, Dc, Pa & Handicap Accessible 1122 Main Street

Suite 4 Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-3106 Fax: 501-796-3206

Mon: 8:00am-5:30pm, Tue: closed, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

#### Jesse Wood, DC

Gender: Male Hurley Chiropractic Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2100 Meadowlake Road Suite 10 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-3322

Fax: 501-513-3065 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1790034106

### Franklin County

### Philip L Ulmschneider, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 600 W College Ozark, AR 72949

Phone: 479-667-5053 Fax: 479-667-5341 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

### Garland County

#### Kelsie A English, DC

Gender: Female Village Chiropractic Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 412 Ponce De Leon Drive Suite B Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-915-9800 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1225506231

### Matthew P English, DC

Gender: Male Village Chiropractic Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 412 Ponce De Leon Drive Suite B Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-915-9800

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: By Appointment, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: By Appointment, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor



### Chiropractor cont. **Greene County**

John G Bibb, DC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bibb Chiropractic Center Inc & Handicap Accessible 1400 West Court Street Suite 1

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-6038 Fax: 870-239-6037

Mon-Wed: 7:30am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1154402006

Michael W Jarman, DC

Gender: Male

Paragould Chiropractic PA & Handicap Accessible 1715 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-8006

Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:30am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1821094277

### Hot Spring County

Michael Vance Paul, DC

Gender: Male Malvern Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible 1219 South Main Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-3651 Fax: 501-332-2519

Mon: 8:30am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:30am-12:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1134344526

### Independence County

Mary Ruth Power, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Power Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2265 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-569-8127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Islander

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

### **Izard County**

Shawn M Tompkins, DC

Gender: Male Shawn Tompkins & Handicap Accessible 2575 E Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-5690

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1225003205

Johnson County

Robert T Kerbs, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Roberts T. Kerbs, DC & Handicap Accessible 1130 South Rogers Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-2500 Fax: 479-754-3187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

Jeffrev S Snider, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Snider Family Chir Clini & Handicap Accessible 1012 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-9550

Fax: 479-754-9557 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

### Lawrence County

Clayton Dirk Davis, DC

Gender: Male Davis Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible

201 East Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-8711 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1992784458

### Logan County

Tray Robert Fowler, DC Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness

Solutions Chiropractic and

Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 29 N Express Street Paris. AR 72855 Phone: 479-259-1289

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1861705360

### Lonoke County

Brenda L Thielemier, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cabot Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 803 W Locust

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-3545 Fax: 501-843-3546

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

### **Newton County**

Terri L Coats, DC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse TLC Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 514 West Clark Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-6426

Fax: 870-743-3323 Mon: closed, Tue: 7:30am-2:00pm,

Wed-Sun: closed Language: American Sign Language

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1467550467

### **Pope County**

Leslie Monette McClellan, DC

Gender: Female Power Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2600 E Parkway Drive

Suite C Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-219-5030 Fax: 479-219-5434

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1053394346

Mary Ruth Power, DC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Power Chiropractic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2600 E Parkway Drive Suite C

Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-219-5030 Fax: 479-219-5434

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor



## Chiropractor cont. Pulaski County

Blake W Bennett, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jacksonville Chiropractic PA & Handicap Accessible 1727 Tp White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 URL: https://www.drblakebennett.com

Phone: 501-985-7711 Fax: 501-985-8385

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1548234115

Trudy L Bennett, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chiropractic Wellness Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 300 South Rodney Parham

Suite 11

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-4663 Fax: 501-663-7689

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-1:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm. Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1215962311

David C Morse, DC

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Physical Disability Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokev Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-771-2799 Fax: 501-758-6215

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

Jesse Wood, DC

Gender: Male Hurley Chiropractic Clinic, LLC 7319 River Pointe Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-513-3322

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1790034106

### Randolph County

Clarence A Ungerank, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Clarence A Ungerank DC 601 West Broadway Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-2544 Fax: 870-892-8200

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

### Saline County

Matthew Torres, DC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Caprius Enterprises Inc & Handicap Accessible

7307 Alcoa Road Suite 6

Bryant, AR 72022 URL: http://www.alcaachiropractic-

bryant.com Phone: 501-778-2121

Fax: 501-778-2129 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-2:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1922108000

### Sharp County

Anthony I Doncheff, DC

Gender: Male Doncheff Chiropractic Clinic 75 Highway 62 412 Suite G Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: German

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1497740179

### Stone County

Russell L Evans, DC

Gender: Male Fletcher Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible

801 W Main

Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2225 Fax: 870-269-2226

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

Jeffrey W. Holt, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Holt Chiropractic & Handicap Accessible 103 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-5678 Fax: 870-269-5838

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1447289061

### **Union County**

Jed Frisby, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Accident and Injury Center of South Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible

431 East Hillsboro El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2121 Fax: 870-862-2116

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-11:30am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1720260987

### Washington County

Michael L Eggleston, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Eggleston Chiropractic & Rehab, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3000 N Market Avenue

Suite C

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: http://www.eggchiro.com/

Phone: 479-575-0105 Fax: 479-575-0205

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm. Fri: 7:30am-11:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

James Edwin Myshka, DC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Chiropractic Center & Handicap Accessible 114 South College

Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-0676

Fax: 479-442-8066

Mon-Wed: 8:30am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor

NPI: 1932282662

### White County

Paul Parsons Jr., OT

Gender: Male Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor



### Chiropractor cont. White County cont.

#### Sabrina A Power, DC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Williams Chiropractic Wellness Center,

& Handicap Accessible 605 West Dewitt Henry Drive Suite C

Beebe, AR 72012

URL: http://www.beebechiropractor.

com

Phone: 501-882-7565 Fax: 501-882-7561

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Chiropractor NPI: 1063498244

### Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical Craighead County

#### Jennifer Marie Dicocco, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

#### NPI: 1083836266

#### Willie E Harper, MD Gender: Male

Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1548413008

#### Mary B Owens, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

#### NPI: 1578788535

#### Joshua Sampson Tolleson, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

#### Surgical NPI: 1679734099

#### Horace Lynn Wiggins JR, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

#### NPI: 1952372567

### Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

### Benton County

#### Richard T Pruiksma, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1053357491

#### Richard T Pruiksma, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1053357491

### Washington County

#### Richard T Pruiksma, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-718-0200 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1053357491

### Bowie County TX

### Johnny W Jones, MD

Gender: Male Genesis Primecare & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1417958042

#### Johnny W Jones, MD

Gender: Male TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network & Handicap Accessible

1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-8820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1417958042

### Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech **Benton County**

### Kristin Keele, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1500 Cheri Whitlock Drive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-2456 Fax: 479-373-1129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

#### Jimmy Kue, SLP

Gender: Male Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1500 Cheri Whitlock Drive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-2458 Fax: 479-373-1129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

#### KorDelia Stewart, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech



### Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

cont.

### **Clark County**

Stephanie Cagle, SLP

Gender: Female
Ables Therapy Company Inc
A Handicap Accessible
2700 Bateman Road
Okolona, AR 71962
Fax: 501-316-4020
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### Faulkner County

Stacy D Hart, SLP

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-2113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### **Garland County**

Stephanie Cagle, SLP

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### Pope County

Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Russell Road
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-967-3639
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

NPI: 1558795047

Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 920 N University Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

NPI: 1558795047

Laura Christensen, SLP

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Amy Gaines, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Russell Road
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-967-2322
Fax: 479-967-3639
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Stacy D Hart, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Russell Road
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-967-2322
Fax: 479-967-3639
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

Sara Tingle, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
1301 Russell Road
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-967-2322
Fax: 479-967-3639
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

Pulaski County

Meagan Binns, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

NPI: 1225440597

### Saint Francis County

Amber D Barnes, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

NPI: 1205083987

Amber D Barnes, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

NPI: 1205083987

### Saline County

Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

NPI: 1558795047

Meagan Binns, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

NPI: 1225440597

Jessica Goben, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
908 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Jimmy Kue, SLP

Gender: Male
Friendship Community Care, Inc.

handicap Accessible
808 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

Dione P Mays, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
908 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech

Laura A Spears, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
908 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and
Speech



### Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### Saline County cont.

Sara Tingle, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### Searcy County

Katie D Powell, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 Highway 27 S Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5976 Fax: 870-448-3542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### Washington County

Laura Baxter, SLP

Gender: Female Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Laura Baxter, SLP

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Jessica Goben, SLP

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Dione P Mays, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 272 School Street West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-3349 Fax: 479-839-3752 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and

Speech

### White County

Meagan Binns, SLP

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

NPI: 1225440597

### Yell County

Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

NPI: 1558795047

closed

Laura Christensen, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

Sara Tingle, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

### Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center) Sebastian County

Monty Atchley, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Stonehaven Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 16135 Highway 71 S Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-5433 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

### Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy Baxter County

Molly M Lischeron, DPT

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

### **Benton County**

Leah Britt Dugal, DPT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1023045242

### **Boone County**

Marcus S Jones, DPT Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-741-4500 Fax: 870-741-4507 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy Board Certified: Yes

### **Independence County**

John R Larson, MD

Gender: Male White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible

1215 Sidney Street Suite 203 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy John R Larson, MD

Gender: Male White River Med Physicians Pain

Management & Handicap Accessible

1700 Harrison Street Suite T

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy



### Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy cont. Marion County

Marcus S Jones, DPT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Jones Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
309 Highway 62 West
Yellville, AR 72687
URL: https://www.jonespt.net
Phone: 870-449-7600
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical
Therapy

Board Certified: Yes

### Washington County

Zachary T Brothers, PT

Gender: Male
Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc
1350 South Gutensohn Road
Suite 10
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-751-7122
Fax: 479-751-7292
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

Kenneth L Ness, OT

Gender: Male Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 1350 South Gutensohn Road Suite 10 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical
Therapy

NPI: 1942289384

### White County

John R Larson, MD

Gender: Male
White River Medical Center Physician
Group
& Handicap Accessible
2920 East Moore

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy

### Clinic/Center: Sleep Disorder Diagnostic Pulaski County

Gregory S Krulin, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 900 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-526-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Sleep

Disorder Diagnostic

Gregory S Krulin, MD

closed

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Sleep Disorder Diagnostic

### Clinical Neuropsychologist Benton County

Damon H Lipinski, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1508162066

### Pulaski County

Jennifer Lewis Gess, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1740392919

Jennifer Lewis Gess, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1740392919

Renee Magiera-Planey, PhD

Gender: Female Rehabilitation Medicine Associates of Arkansas

Arkansas ક Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive

First Floor

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-7395 Fax: 501-202-7333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1164489290

Jeffrey H Snow, PHD HSPP

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1301 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1568552123

### Shelby County TN

Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1437135084

#### Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 220
Memphis, TN 38104

Memphis, 1N 38104 Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1437135084

#### Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 310
Memphis, TN 38104
Fax: 901-448-1078
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1437135084

#### Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
A Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8811
Fax: 901-448-1078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1437135084

#### Sarah E Weatherspoon, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist



### Clinical Neuropsychologist

### Shelby County TN cont.

Sarah E Weatherspoon, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist

NPI: 1407021389

### Clinical Neuropsychologist: Clinical

### **Benton County**

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist: Clinical

### Pulaski County

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist: Clinical

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Neuropsychologist: Clinical

### Clinical Nurse Specialist Benton County

Jessica Marie Shepherd, CNS

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1134596125

### Craighead County

Ryan Anderson

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1679117659

**Ashley Nicole House, NP** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3456

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1679949457

Stephanie N McMellon, MD

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-268-4404 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1033511449

### Pulaski County

Rebekka Lee Amick, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 102 Town Centre Drive

Suite 2

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-614-2470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1598126427

Rebekka Lee Amick, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1811 Rahling Road Suite 120

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-614-2340

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1598126427

Rebekka Lee Amick, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1598126427

Rhonda M Evans, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1447621255

### Sebastian County

Heather N Manchester, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 3601 S 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1285003509

#### Heather N Manchester, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1285003509

### Washington County

Melanie Caitlin Haney, APRN

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1013324631

#### Jessica Marie Shepherd, CNS

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3900 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4187

Fax: 479-966-4197 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1134596125

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Acute Care

### Pulaski County

Venecia M Johnson, APRN

Gender: Female Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 108 North Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 844-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Acute Care

NPI: 1619306537



### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Acute Care cont.

### Shelby County TN

Anne W Alexandrov, NP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Suite 1145
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8811
Fax: 901-302-2811
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Acute Care

NPI: 1447605753

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

### Baxter County

Kathleen Joy Prinner, CNS

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
BRMC Heart Surgery
Handicap Accessible
424 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Fax: 870-508-7599
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

NPI: 1386071785

### **Craighead County**

Ryan Anderson

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Adult Health

NPI: 1679117659

#### Ashley Nicole House, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Adult Health NPI: 1679949457

#### Tiffany Kauffman

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4800 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-936-1098
870-934-3659
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Adult Health NPI: 1437705910

### Pulaski County

Jessica A Milam, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

NPI: 1114287802

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

### Faulkner County

Tiffany Jeanette Epperson, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible

2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Family Health

NPI: 1578970364

Gender: Female

### **Greene County**

Amanda G Smallmon, NP

Smallmon Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11998 Highway 49 North Marmaduke, AR 72443 Phone: 870-597-1231 Fax: 870-597-1226 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

NPI: 1447481072

### Pulaski County

Blakely M Edmund, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Family Health

NPI: 1083148522

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Gerontology

### Pulaski County

Rebekka Lee Amick, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 102 Town Centre Drive Suite 2 Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-614-2470 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Gerontology NPI: 1598126427

#### Rebekka Lee Amick, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1811 Rahling Road Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-614-2340 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Gerontology

NPI: 1598126427

### Rebekka Lee Amick, CNS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Gerontology

NPI: 1598126427

Islander

#### Julie A Mullenax, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 801 S Bowman Road Suite 4

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Gerontology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376987719



### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Gerontology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Julie A Mullenax, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Gerontology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1376987719

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Oncology Pulaski County

Tammy Burr, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:
Oncology

Judy Osborn, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Oncology

NPI: 1477093458

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Womens Health

### **Boone County**

Stephanie L Mallett, APRN

Gender: Female NARMC Womens Health and Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 520 N Pine Street

Suite B

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-0249 Fax: 870-741-0383

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Womens Health

NPI: 1609185586

### **Chicot County**

Autumn Bennett, CNP

Gender: Female
Chicot Memorial Medical Center
Family Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
2729 South Highway 65 82
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-5351
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Womens Health

NPI: 1649662578

#### **Union County**

Malory Watson, CNP

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Women's Clinic-AR
& Handicap Accessible
706 West Grove Street
El Dorado, AR 71730
URL: https://sarkwc.com
Phone: 870-863-8444
Fax: 870-863-7540
Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 8:00am5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Womens Health NPI: 1932567997

### Colon & Rectal Surgery Benton County

Hollis T Rogers III, MD

Gender: Male
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
808 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-936-9900
Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

NPI: 1538125638

### Jefferson County

**Lee Richard Morisy, MD** Gender: Male

Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2716 Fax: 870-535-0572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

NPI: 1548233430

### Polk County

Thomas Clifford Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mena Regional Anesthesia

Mena Regional Anestnesia & Handicap Accessible 400 Crestwood Circle Suite L

Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-243-2103 Fax: 479-243-2243

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508895988

### **Pulaski County**

Lance Kyle Burns, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4666

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023286051

William A Dodson, MD

Gender: Male

Rehabilitation Medicine Associates of

Arkansas

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-202-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Abkhaz, Afan (Oromo), Afar

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

NPI: 1235116625

Jonathan A Laryea, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033261680

Jason S Mizell, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery Board Certified: Yes



### Colon & Rectal Surgery cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Lee C Cecil Raley, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4677

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery NPI: 1730297979

Lee C Cecil Raley, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-664-2434

Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

#### NPI: 1730297979

#### Patrick Pakkee Szeto, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 701 North University

Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063671949

#### Kurtis S Vinsant, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-664-2434

Fax: 501-664-9349 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

NPI: 1144257882

### Washington County

#### Hollis T Rogers III, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

NPI: 1538125638

### White County

#### William A Dodson, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Abkhaz, Afan (Oromo), Afar

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Colon & Rectal Surgery

NPI: 1235116625

### Community Health Worker

### Craighead County

#### Christin R Brown, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy

 Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-919-0274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Community Health Worker NPI: 1194132100

## Community/ Behavioral Health Craighead County

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### NPI: 1417922261

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9090 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1417922261

### Greene County

#### Anthony Dickson, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1275821456

#### **Anthony Dickson, LMSW**

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1275821456

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2244 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1417922261

### Contractor: Financial Services Pulaski County

#### Sara Hicks

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Contractor: Financial Services



## Counselor **Benton County**

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Craighead County

Sharita Bilson, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1881147122

Carolyn Lewis, LAC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Faulkner County

Candace Ann Weeks, LPC

Gender: Female ReNew Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1105 Deer St Ste 9 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-505-4020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1356679336

### **Garland County**

Laci L Stone, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Greene County

### NPI: 1578945424

Sharita Bilson, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1881147122

### Hempstead County

Treasa J White, LPC

Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 300 East 20th Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1295869311

### Independence County

Candace Ann Weeks, LPC

Gender: Female United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street

Suite 310

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1356679336

### Miller County

Treasa J White, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1295869311

#### Carla Pauline Wood, LPC

Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1669431607

### Monroe County

Josephine Flowers, LPC

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Pulaski County

Sharita Bilson, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1881147122

#### Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-891-5492

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc ★ Handicap Accessible

1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Elizabeth Hayward

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1255781571

#### Ericka N Mavs. LPE

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Ericka N Mays, LPE

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Susan K Reed, LCSW

Gender: Female

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1033366158



### Counselor cont. Sebastian County

Kelly A. Webb, LPC

Gender: Female Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1477883619

### Bowie County TX

Madilynn S Nolen, PC

Gender: Female Disorders: Development Disorder, Adjustment Disorder, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues, Bipolar Disorders, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Tobacco Cessation, Family Dysfunction, Gender Identity Issues, Domestic Violence, Work Related Problems, Child/Parent Bonding, Dual Diagnosis, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD. Stress Management, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Disruptive Behavior, Depression, Phobias, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Adult ADD, Separation/Divorce, ADD/ADHD, Anger Management, Organic Mental Disorder, Panic Disorder, Adoption Issues, Attachment Disorder, Home Visits, Impulse Disorders, Marital Issues

Genesis Primecare & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1780999797

### Counselor: Mental Health

### Benton County

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Megan E Graber, DPT

Gender: Female

PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-0101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Heidi Kuehn, MS

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Craighead County

Heather Lynn Cable, LPC Gender: Female

Woodridge Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1104100072

Lindsey N Foster, LCSW

Gender: Female Woodridge Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1831327451

LaTonia Griffin

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-268-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1275914814

### Faulkner County

Lauren N Gates, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1622 N Donaghey Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-7706 Fax: 501-328-2244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1568765063

Lauren N Gates, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1568765063

Lauren S Watts, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184041808

Lauren S Watts, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184041808

### Greene County

Jordan Faulkner

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1497232631

### Independence County

Jessica N Armenteros, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard Suite C Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3199 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1821653700

### Poinsett County

Lindsey N Foster, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



### Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pope County

James M Gentry JR, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Deanna L Goggans, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1376794503

### Pulaski County

Accepting New Patients

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Patrica Nelson, LPE

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-891-5492

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1699923441

Patrica Nelson, LPE

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1699923441

### White County

Brian Howard, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1679934871

### Counselor: **Professional**

## **Benton County**

Deborah J Clay, LPC Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 5507 W Walsh Lane Suite 102

Rogers, AR 72758

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 12:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Christina J Kehn, LSCSW

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

April D Morris, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 710 South Holly Street Siloam Springs-site 1 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8618

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

April D Morris, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Waters Edge Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1245 Highway 412 W Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-621-0301 Fax: 479-899-6300

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Boone County

Robyn Lynch, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Clay County

Sherry Rainwater, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1598980831

### Craighead County

Heather Lynn Cable, LPC

Gender: Female Woodridge Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1104100072

Casandra Patterson, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Douglas R Strickland, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1700147709



# Counselor: Professional cont. Crittenden County

#### **Barbara McFarland**

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1386891216

David Ray, LPC Gender: Male

Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023272259

#### **Woodrow Wilson III, LPC**

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1992087589

### **Cross County**

#### **Barbara McFarland**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1386891216

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023272259

### Faulkner County

#### Mary E Cook, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-336-8300
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### **Garland County**

### Jacqueline P Lacy-Diggins, LPC

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
125 Wellness Way
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942349105

#### Laci L Stone, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1578945424

### **Hempstead County**

#### Treasa J White, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

Phone: 870-777-9051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Non-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1295869311

### **Howard County**

#### Charity E Bennett-Kinney, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Lee County

#### **Barbara McFarland**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1386891216

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023272259

### Miller County

#### Treasa J White, LPC

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1295869311

#### Carla Pauline Wood, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1669431607

### Phillips County

#### **Barbara McFarland**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1386891216

#### David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional



### Counselor: Professional cont.

### Polk County

Brandi Titsworth, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County & Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street

Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912115353

### Pope County

James M Gentry JR, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Jacqueline P Lacy-Diggins, LPC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-967-3370 Fax: 479-967-2775 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942349105

### **Pulaski County**

LaKera Davis

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710546379

#### LaKera Davis

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4701 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-771-8263 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710546379

LaKera Davis

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710546379

Kelly Hamman, LSCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 11 Childrens Way 654 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-5150

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Christina J Kehn, LSCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Saint Francis County

David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023272259

David Ray, LPC

Gender: Male Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023272259

### Saline County

Nicki S Kinley, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Sebastian County

Monty Atchley, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Stonehaven Behavioral Health and

Wellness & Handicap Accessible

16135 Highway 71 S Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-5433 Fax: 888-209-4798 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Kelly A. Webb, LPC

Gender: Female Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477883619

### Washington County

Mary E Bier, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851723084

Robyn Lynch, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Amy K Refshauge, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Stone Path Counseling, PLC & Handicap Accessible 130 E Poplar Street Suite C and D Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-435-6047 Fax: 479-755-3595 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1619180619

Myrna B Young, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Stone Path Counseling, PLC & Handicap Accessible 130 E Poplar Street Suite C and D Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-435-6047 Fax: 479-755-3595

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# **Bowie County TX**

Madilynn S Nolen, PC

Gender: Female Disorders: Development Disorder, Adjustment Disorder, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues, Bipolar Disorders, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Tobacco Cessation, Family Dysfunction, Gender Identity Issues, Domestic Violence, Work Related Problems, Child/Parent Bonding, Dual Diagnosis, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD. Stress Management, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Disruptive Behavior, Depression, Phobias, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Adult ADD, Separation/Divorce, ADD/ADHD, Anger Management, Organic Mental Disorder, Panic Disorder, Adoption Issues, Attachment Disorder, Home Visits, Impulse Disorders, Marital

Issues
Genesis Primecare
& Handicap Accessible
1400 College Drive
Suite 204
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-791-1110
Fax: 903-791-9353
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780999797

#### Johnathan D Steele, PA-C

Gender: Male
Texarkana Gastroenterology
Consultants

Handicap Accessible
1920 Moores Lane
Suite A
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-792-8030
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336237635

closed

### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Pulaski County

Jennifer Dunagan, PT

Gender: Female
Francis A. Allen School for
Exceptional Children
& Handicap Accessible
824 N Tyler Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1659493807

#### Jennifer Dunagan, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-982-0528
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1659493807

### Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist

Accepting New Patients

#### **Baxter County**

Sharon Dibble

Gender: Female Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1467810457

### **Craighead County**

Kathy Juanita Sullivan Gender: Female

Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1518268820

### **Crawford County**

Malinda McSpadden

Gender: Female
Center for Child Development &
Family Education
& Handicap Accessible
14 West Cherry Street
Alma, AR 72921
Fax: 479-430-7195
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1558712463

### **Crittenden County**

Genie Spencer

Gender: Female
Kids For the Future Marion
& Handicap Accessible
252 Manor Street
Marion, AR 72364
Fax: 870-739-6821
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1558924530

#### Tawanna Williams

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

Specialist NPI: 1093133803

### **Cross County**

**Genie Spencer** 

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1558924530

### Faulkner County

Jessica Black

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Lauren Brenon

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Sandra Brewer

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

### Kathryn Burrup

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist



### Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

**Sydney Cummings** 

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Elizabeth Davis

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Jennifer Davis

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Stephanie Deeter

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

#### Specialist Allison Farmer

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### **Autumn Fidler**

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Hilarie Goldberg

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### **DeAndre Grider**

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Cayla Harrell

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Vickie Hawkins

Specialist

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

#### Panda Horn

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Tara Johnson

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Mary McNabb

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Keena Melton, APRN

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### NPI: 1467835611

#### Aimee Motisi

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Lori Page

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Jose Pulido

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Amanda Ramsey

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

### Ashlee Sharp

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Lanisha Swopes

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool ★ Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist



### Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

**Amanda Trickey** 

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Isabelle Veiga

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Laura Weinsinger

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Sarah Wortham

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

### Patty Young

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

### Independence County

#### Sherry Flood

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1811338924

#### Kayla Holloway

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1679136238

#### Alanna Lee

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1861055469

#### **Terry Presley**

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1033570049

### Lee County

#### Genie Spencer Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1558924530

### **Lonoke County**

#### **Murphy Rae Elliott**

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Cabot, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2792 S 2nd Street Suite B and C Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1699296244

#### **Murphy Rae Elliott**

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Cabot, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3148 South 2nd Street
Cabot, AR 72023
Fax: 501-246-7919
Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1699296244

### **Phillips County**

#### Rosetta Davis

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
Handicap Accessible
Kids for the Future of Helena
Handicap Accessing New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1952434722

#### **Genie Spencer**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation
Specialist

NPI: 1558924530

### **Pope County**

#### Keena Melton, APRN

Gender: Female
Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's
& Handicap Accessible
101 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
URL: https://millardhenry.com
Phone: 479-968-2345
Fax: 479-890-7194
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1467835611

### Saint Francis County

#### Sarah Boyer

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-633-1737
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1942834056

#### **Genie Spencer**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-633-1737
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

Specialist NPI: 1558924530

### Washington County

#### **Chloe Saffold**

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist



### Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist cont.

### White County

**Broc Arender** 

Gender: Male Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

### Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery **Boone County**

Steven A Skoch

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA & Handicap Accessible 520 North Pine Street Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-2406 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1699823948

### Pulaski County

John Kenneth Jones, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Med Group & Handicap Accessible PO Box 251418 Little Rock, AR 72225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790852838

### Washington County

Scott Bolding, DDS

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA 2926 West Huntsville Avenue Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-927-3085 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1013064310

#### Patton M Minkin

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA 2926 West Huntsville Avenue Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-927-3085

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1326345323

#### Patton M Minkin

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA & Handicap Accessible 3996 N Frontage Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1326345323

#### Steven A Skoch

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA 2926 West Huntsville Avenue Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-927-3085 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1699823948

#### Steven A Skoch

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA & Handicap Accessible 3996 N Frontage Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1699823948

# Dermatology Arkansas County

Randall L Breau, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699804138

closed

#### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295013795

#### Michael F Osleber, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003013384

### **Baxter County**

Lonnie Mark Hammonds JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

King Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 2062 Highway 62 West Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5464 Fax: 870-425-5465 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356464838

#### Mark Steven King, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

King Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 2062 Highway 62 West Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5464 Fax: 870-425-5465

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1891882072

#### Linda P Woodbury, MD

Gender: Female Linda P Woodbury MD & Handicap Accessible 1200 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-0672 Fax: 870-425-0796 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1790855518



### **Dermatology** cont. **Benton County**

Mildred Missy Clifton, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Dermatology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 14 Riordan Road Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-855-1247

Fax: 479-855-1249 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1679521405

closed

#### Mildred Missy Clifton, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Dermatology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-3376 Fax: 479-273-3468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1679521405

#### Lance B Henry, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Dermatology & Skin Cancer Center, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 701 NW McNelly Road

Suite 11

Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.advancedscanmd.

com

Phone: 479-268-3555 Fax: 479-966-4655

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1679682520

#### Blake Anthony Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Premier Dermatology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 14 Riordan Road Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-855-1247 Fax: 479-855-1249 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1194082057

#### Blake Anthony Williams, MD

Gender: Male Premier Dermatology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72715 Phone: 479-885-1247

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology NPI: 1194082057

#### Blake Anthony Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Premier Dermatology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-3376 Fax: 479-273-3468

Mon: 8:00am-7:00pm, Tue: 9:30am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1194082057

### Cleburne County

#### Randall L Breau, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3100 Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699804138

#### Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3100

Fax: 501-362-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922065044

#### Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134480239

#### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3100 Fax: 501-362-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295013795

#### Michael F Osleber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

closed

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3100

Fax: 501-362-3105 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003013384

### Craighead County

#### Mallory D Hurst, MD

Gender: Female St Bernards Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 203 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0277

Fax: 870-932-5699 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1710229141

#### Adam A Sills

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sills Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 1003 Windover Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-1600 Fax: 870-336-0585

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1952326951

#### David Howard Weingold, MD

Gender: Male David H Weingold MD & Handicap Accessible 4334 E Highland Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-3376

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1790751444

### **David Howard Weingold, MD**

Gender: Male David H Weingold MD & Handicap Accessible 4334 East Highland Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-3376 Fax: 870-972-5140

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology



### **Dermatology** cont. Crittenden County

Bertram Kaplan, MD

Gender: Male Bertram D Kaplan & Handicap Accessible 200 South Rhodes Suite G

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-6430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548238348

# **Garland County**

Martin L Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 180 Medical Park Place Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

Phone: 501-229-8858 Fax: 501-623-6187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225023773

### Dowling B Stough, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Dermatology Clinic 3633 Central Avenue Suite North Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.thedermatologyclinic.

Phone: 501-623-6100 Fax: 501-623-3403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831199884

### **Greene County**

Lance F Yeoman, DO

Gender: Male Dermatology Office PC & Handicap Accessible 2711 West Kingshighway Suite 6 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-215-0622 Fax: 573-686-8475

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396722765

### Jefferson County

Laura R Battle, MD

Gender: Female Jennifer L Jacks MD & Handicap Accessible 1718 W 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: http://www.jacksdermatology.

com

Phone: 870-534-7546 Fax: 870-534-2343

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1487064473

### Jennifer Lynn Jacks, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Jennifer L Jacks MD **& Handicap Accessible** 1718 W 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: http://www.iacksdermatologv.

com Phone: 870-534-7546

Fax: 870-534-2343

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699948901

#### Daniel Fuller Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 West 43rd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-7477 Fax: 870-535-4121

Mon: 7:30am-4:30pm, Tue: closed, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912992843

### Lonoke County

Randall L Breau, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3101 Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699804138

#### Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-941-3101 Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922065044

#### Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134480239

#### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3101

Fax: 501-941-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295013795

#### Michael F Osleber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3101

Fax: 501-941-3105 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1003013384

### **Ouachita County**

#### Lindsay Lipke Enns, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 501-227-8422

Fax: 501-537-2399 Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-3:00pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225052731



## **Dermatology** cont. **Phillips County**

Jessica Leigh Pillow, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Delta Dermatology and Skin Cancer

Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 810 B Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-7494 Fax: 870-338-8856

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1639390701

### Pope County

Randall L Breau, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue

Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699804138

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue

Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-975-7456 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922065044

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134480239

Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue

Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295013795

William John Helms, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

William John Helms, Md & Handicap Accessible

2210 W Main

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-8940 Fax: 479-968-8901

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851370829

Michael F Osleber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-975-7456 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003013384

### Pulaski County

Randall L Breau, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-7457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699804138

Randall L Breau, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 860

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699804138

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-7457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922065044

#### Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922065044

#### Gregory A Dwyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Little Rock Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible

500 S University

Suite 301 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4161

Fax: 501-664-6108 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538110630

#### Lindsay Lipke Enns, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 690

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8422

Fax: 501-227-7637 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes



# Dermatology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134480239

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134480239

Jay Arlyn Flaming, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Avenue Suite 506

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4257

Fax: 501-664-8226 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:15am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578506218

Hayden High Franks, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hayden H Franks MD PA & Handicap Accessible 4220 N Rodney Parham

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-246-1042 Fax: 903-794-1927

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063419307

Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295013795

Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

0.0000

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295013795

Gunnar H Gibson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4200 Rodney Parkahm

Suite 202

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-227-4323 Fax: 501-227-4149

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes James Matthew Graham, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 690

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8422 Fax: 501-227-7637

Mon: 7:30am-3:30pm, Tue-Wed: closedThur: 7:30am-3:30pm, Fri-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437448594

Jacey Guthrie, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4200 Rodney Parham Suite 202

Little Rock, AR 72214 Phone: 501-227-4323 Fax: 501-227-4149

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1174942528

Thomas A Jennings, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326365735

Matthew K Kagy, MD

Matthew K Kagy, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Little Rock Dermatology Clinic

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4161 Fax: 501-664-6108

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1467495101 Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

NPI: 1184711236

4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

Jav Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1184711236

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184711236

Andrea Mabry, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-817-3923 Fax: 501-817-3930

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes



# **Dermatology** cont. Pulaski County cont.

Thomas A Manning III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Little Rock Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Suite 301 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-4161 Fax: 501-664-6108

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447204490

Terri Martin, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-817-3923 Fax: 501-817-3930

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

Terri Martin, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

Michael F Osleber, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003013384

Michael F Osleber, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003013384

Ray K Parker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical

Disability, Serious Mental Illness Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 690

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8422 Fax: 501-227-7637

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 7:30am-3:30pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558356360

Daniel Fuller Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 690 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-8422 Fax: 501-227-7637

Mon: closed, Tue: 7:30am-3:30pm, Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912992843

Dowling B Stough, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4120 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831199884

Dowling B Stough, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831199884

Brian S Wayne, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Dermatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible

500 S University Suite 301

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4161 Fax: 501-664-6108

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275641169

Marla L Wirges, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-817-3923 Fax: 501-817-3930

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427081025

Henry K Wong, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437237567

Sebastian County

Brad Russell Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Johnson Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 5921 Riley Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72916

URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/

Phone: 479-649-3376 Fax: 479-242-2256

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538165295

Sandra M Johnson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Johnson Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 5921 Riley Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72916

URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/ Phone: 479-649-3376

Fax: 479-242-2256

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

George Luke Lewis, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3800

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:00am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology



## **Dermatology** cont. Sebastian County cont.

Garrett J Nelson, MD

Gender: Male Johnson Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 5921 Riley Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72916

URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/

Phone: 479-649-3376 Fax: 479-242-2256

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295098440

### White County

Bradley A White, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Searcy Dermatology PA & Handicap Accessible

1903 E Beebe-Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-279-3838 Fax: 501-279-1212

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205829298

### **Butler County MO**

Lance F Yeoman, DO

Gender: Male Dermatology Office PC & Handicap Accessible 225 Physicians Park Suite 203 Poplar Bluff, MO 63901

Phone: 573-686-4750 Fax: 573-686-4753

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396722765

### Madison County TN

Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology NPI: 1225230915

### Shelby County TN

Kristopher R Fisher, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 801 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8810

Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912125204

Allison V Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528

Fax: 901-302-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1699119719

Allison V Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 801

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1699119719

Emily H Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962644039

Emily H Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 801

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962644039

Emily H Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Memphis. TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-6650 Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962644039

Tejesh Patel, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649493123

Teiesh Patel, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 801

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649493123

Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology NPI: 1225230915

Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1225230915

Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1225230915



### **Dermatology** cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Whitney Gadd Shroyer, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8525 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1619313756

Whitney Gadd Shroyer, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 801 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-6650 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1619313756

Sarah G Smith, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295955797

Sarah G Smith, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1407 Union Avenue Suite 700 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology NPI: 1295955797

Sarah G Smith, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 801 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2790

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1295955797

Teresa S Wright, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1508995390

Teresa S Wright, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1508995390

Teresa S Wright, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology

NPI: 1508995390

Bowie County TX

Jeffrey Paul Young, MD

Gender: Male Jeff P. Young, M.D. P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2011 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-2777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215934062

Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

Benton County

Lance B Henry, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Advanced Dermatology & Skin Cancer

Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 701 NW McNelly Road Suite 11

Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.advancedscanmd.

Phone: 479-268-3555 Fax: 479-966-4655

com

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1679682520

Cleburne County

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3100 Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1922065044

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2645 Highway 25B N Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1134480239

**Lonoke County** 

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3101 Fax: 501-941-3105 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-

Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1922065044

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5

Suite A Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery



### Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery cont.

### Pope County

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 501-975-7456 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1922065044

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1134480239

### Pulaski County

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1922065044

Scott Michael Dinehart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1922065044

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1134480239

Aaron S Farberg, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: MOHS-Micrographic Surgery

NPI: 1134480239

### Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

# Craighead County

Paul D Klimo JR, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1336127968

### Pulaski County

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

à Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1184711236

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1184711236

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1184711236

### Lee County MS

John K Eshun, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1659372613

Stephen P Fulton, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1548209257

Tonia E Gardner, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1063614659

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1831332626



### Dermatology: **Pediatric Dermatology** cont.

### Lee County MS cont.

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1821126665

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handican Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1982870119

Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

 Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1386925634

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1215224712

Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1982984951

James D Tutor, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1518924851

Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1013974062

Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1841503059

Madison County TN

Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1346355963

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1760669808

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1982870119

Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1386925634

Crvstal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225230915

Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1942267505

Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1417144916

Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology



### Dermatology: **Pediatric Dermatology** cont.

### Shelby County TN

Mohammed H Absi, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1396951687

Hitesh Agrawal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Nepali, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1346536042

Hitesh Agrawal, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Nepali, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1346536042

Hitesh Agrawal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Nepali, Hindi Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1346536042

Anushree M Algotar, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1366727893

Anushree M Algotar, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1366727893

Sonia Alvarez, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1952543084

Gary S Beasley, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1669764106

Gary S Beasley, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1669764106

Dennis D Black, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1407812415

Dennis D Black, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1407812415

Dennis D Black, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1407812415

Umar S Boston, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1386668929

Umar S Boston, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1386668929

Carv P Cavender, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1497847727



### Dermatology: **Pediatric Dermatology** cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1346355963

Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1346355963

Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1346355963

Patricia J Dubin, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1679546196

Patricia J Dubin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1679546196

Patricia J Dubin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1679546196

John K Eshun, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Office Hours.

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1659372613

John K Eshun, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1659372613

Stephen P Fulton, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1548209257

Stephen P Fulton, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1548209257

Tonia E Gardner, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1063614659

Tonia E Gardner, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1063614659

Accepting New Patients

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1760669808

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

1920 Kirby Parkway

Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-751-0500

Fax: 901-751-0551 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1760669808

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1760669808

Joseph M Gleason, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1760669808



### Dermatology: **Pediatric** Dermatology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Ankush Gosain, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1104047083

Ankush Gosain, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1104047083

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1831332626

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1831332626

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1831332626

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1831332626

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1821126665

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1821126665

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1821126665

Gerald R Jerkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Kirby Parkway

Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-751-0551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1306901012

Gerald R Jerkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1306901012

Gerald R Jerkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1306901012 Xi Lin Jing, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS

& Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8525

Fax: 901-302-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1538377791

Xi Lin Jing, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

890 Madison Avenue Tg032

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-866-8528

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Language: French, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1538377791

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphrevs Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1982870119

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1982870119



# Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1982870119

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1982870119

Linda F Lazar, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1679530687

Linda F Lazar, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1679530687

Linda F Lazar, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1679530687

Amy L Mcgregor, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1790742609

Basanagoud Mudigoudar, MD

Gender: Male

Fax: 901-287-6337

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1528278223

Basanagoud Mudigoudar, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1528278223

Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1386925634

Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1386925634

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1215224712

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1215224712

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1215224712

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

è Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1215224712

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1215224712

Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

ಈ Handicap Accessible100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology
Board Certified: Yes



### Dermatology: **Pediatric** Dermatology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225230915

#### Crystal Y Pourciau, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225230915

#### Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 260 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1649568395

#### Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-272-6051 Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1649568395

#### Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-373-3021 Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1649568395

#### Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 7675 Wolf River Circle Suite 202

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 901-521-6405 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1649568395

#### Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 7675 Wolf River Circle Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1649568395

#### Marianna S Rivas-Coppola, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1831423607

#### Marianna S Rivas-Coppola, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1831423607

#### Kaitlin A Rvan, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1598022675

#### Kaitlin A Ryan, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1598022675

#### Catherine D Sanders, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1457672313

#### Catherine D Sanders, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1457672313

#### Catherine D Sanders, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1457672313

#### Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1942267505

#### Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1942267505



### Dermatology: **Pediatric Dermatology** cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1942267505

Namrata S Shah, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1184870958

Namrata S Shah, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1184870958

Namrata S Shah, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1184870958

Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1417144916

Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1417144916

Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adam's Avenue

Memphis. TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1417144916

Rose Mary Stocks, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1578529129

Jenny R. Strelsin, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology

NPI: 1669911756

Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1982984951

Nithya Swaminathan, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1982984951

Nithya Swaminathan, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1982984951 Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1982984951

James D Tutor, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 

51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology NPI: 1518924851

James D Tutor, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1518924851

Benjamin R Waller, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Dermatology NPI: 1013974062

Accepting New Patients



# Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1013974062

#### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1013974062

#### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Handicap Accessible
 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1013974062

#### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1013974062

#### James W Wheless, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1659337855

#### James W Wheless, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1659337855

#### Regan F Williams, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1639392400

### Regan F Williams, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

₺ Handicap Accessible51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1639392400

#### Regan F Williams, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1639392400

#### Joshua W Wood, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1649561994

#### Joshua W Wood, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

용 Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology
NPI: 1649561994

#### Joshua W Wood, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology
NPI: 1649561994

#### Teresa S Wright, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1508995390

#### Teresa S Wright, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric

Dermatology NPI: 1508995390

#### Teresa S Wright, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1508995390

#### Thomas M Yohannan, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric
Dermatology

NPI: 1386824290



### Dermatology: **Pediatric Dermatology** cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Thomas M Yohannan, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1386824290

Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1841503059

Rima S Zahr. DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1841503059

Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Pediatric Dermatology

NPI: 1841503059

### Dermatology: Procedural Dermatology

### **Baxter County**

Lonnie Mark Hammonds JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

King Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 2062 Highway 62 West Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5464 Fax: 870-425-5465

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Procedural Dermatology

NPI: 1356464838

James C Keane, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Skin Surgery Specialist of AR & Handicap Accessible 2062 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: http://www.skinsurgeryar.com

Phone: 501-404-9646 Fax: 888-480-8550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Procedural Dermatology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427221704

James C Keane, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Skin Surgery Specialist of AR 675 Highway 62 E 1 Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: http://www.skinsurgeryar.com Phone: 501-404-9646

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Procedural

Dermatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427221704

### Independence County

Jennifer A Mclaughlin, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

McLaughlin Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 16 Hospital Circle Suite B

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-7800 Fax: 870-793-7801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Procedural Dermatology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1497947550

### Pulaski County

James C Keane, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Skin Surgery Specialist of AR & Handicap Accessible 11412 Huron Lane Little Rock, AR 72221 URL: http://www.skinsurgeryar.com Phone: 501-404-9646 Fax: 888-480-8550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dermatology: Procedural Dermatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427221704

## Developmental **Therapist**

### Faulkner County

**Cindy Lowe** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Developmental Therapist Lance Nail

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Developmental Therapist Izard County

**Regan Tharp** 

Gender: Female Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556

Phone: 870-368-4586 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Developmental Therapist NPI: 1558729236

### Lonoke County

Christina Zimmerman

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Developmental Therapist

NPI: 1306940945

Christina Zimmerman

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-628-5580 Fax: 501-628-5583 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Developmental Therapist



# Developmental Therapist cont.

### Pulaski County

**Cindy Lowe** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Fax: 501-821-6116

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Developmental Therapist

### Washington County

**Ryan Bolling** 

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Developmental Therapist

# Dietitian, Registered Craighead County

Mary Johnson, RD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dietitian, Registered

NPI: 1487201703

### Shelby County TN

Jennifer Dawn Reed, RD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dietitian, Registered

NPI: 1467629121

#### Kimberly D Spreckelmeyer, RD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dietitian, Registered

NPI: 1851621270

#### Jennifer N Wallace, RD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dietitian, Registered

NPI: 1124551247

### Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

### Pulaski County

# Patrick DNU K Dnu McNally DNU, BS

Gender: Male
Orthotics at Home Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
6001 Nighthawk Road
North Little Rock, AR 72118
Phone: 501-803-3555
Fax: 501-803-9555
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1942378328

### Emergency Medicine Arkansas County

#### Ralph Martin Maxwell, DO

Gender: Male Ferguson Rural Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-2471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1295722668

#### Chadwick L Simpson, MD

Gender: Male
Ferguson Rural Health Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
1641 South Whitehead Drive
De Witt, AR 72042
Phone: 870-946-3637
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1508990730

### **Baxter County**

#### Billy G Bisswanger, MD

Gender: Male
Baxter Emergency Group PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-1000
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1023280062

#### Michelle Mitchell Godfrey, DO

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Michelle M Godfrey PA

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4935

Fax: 870-424-4470 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1821050683

### Michelle Mitchell Godfrey, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1821050683

#### Franklin John Gray JR, MD

Gender: Male
Baxter Regional Medical Center AR
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912226234

#### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

### Dana L Kinney, MD

Gender: Male

Baxter Regional Medical Center

Professional Fees

Handicap Accessible

4 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### Emergency Medicine cont.

#### Baxter County cont.

#### Kent Peter Nachtigal, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nachtigal and Nachtigal General and Vascular Surgery PLLC & Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 North

Suite 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5051 Fax: 870-701-5076

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1285640003

#### Melissa Naomi Quevillon, MD

Gender: Female Baxter Emergency Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 860 HWY 62 E SUITE 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1184686982

#### **Bradley Dale Schulz, MD**

Gender: Male
Baxter Emergency Group PLLC
Handicap Accessible
HWY 62 E
SUITE 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417191248

#### **Bradley Dale Schulz, MD**

Gender: Male
Baxter Regional Medical Center
Professional Fees
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417191248

#### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 870-425-0196

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

### **Benton County**

#### Gregory Allen Henson, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Northwest Arkansas
Ambulatory Services LLC
& Handicap Accessible
2012 South Promenade Boulevard
Rogers, AR 72758
Fax: 479-239-0536
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1467715656

#### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1457368854

#### Chiricka Orisakwe, MD

Gender: Male
South Arkansas Emergency
Physicians LLP
& Handicap Accessible
603 North Progress Avenue
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629425061

#### Seth Andrew Purcell, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1184918484

#### Danelle M Richards, MD

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Emergency
Physicians LLP
& Handicap Accessible
603 North Progress Avenue
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-524-4141
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1184725764

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male
Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

#### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 479-636-1326

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

### **Boone County**

#### Heather Linn Bridges, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1568757730

#### Heather Linn Bridges, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Mediquick

Landicap Accessible
Tal North Spring Street

Suite D Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1568757730

#### Raymond K Griffith, DO

Gender: Male North AR Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-2000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

# Carroll County

#### Kayhan Bangash, MD

NPI: 1700820602

Gender: Male
SDS Emergency Staffing AR
Handicap Accessible
4 Norris Street
Eureka Springs, AR 72632
Phone: 479-268-7235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Carroll County cont.

Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka

Springs & Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 870-423-6661 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

NPI: 1114017555

Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1114017555

Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green

Forest

& Handicap Accessible 100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1114017555

Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1114017555

Louis E Mire. MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1538104872

Payal Patel, MD

Gender: Female General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1912385667

Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

Nathan Probst, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1508213984

Joshua A Tennyson, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588042246

**Chicot County** 

Frances Layne Duke, MD

Gender: Female Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1760445894

Charles Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336286533

Clark County

Joel Shane Hardin, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1881658094

closed

James Miller, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1841684073

Clay County

Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male

1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1154529717

Columbia County

Richard Nelson, MD

Gender: Male **Emergency Staffing Solutions Region** 

& Handicap Accessible 101 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194968917

Conway County

Samuel C Turner, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Infirmary ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-977-2300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1306224068



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Conway County cont.

Richard S Young, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Infirmary ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1790723534

Accepting New Patients

### Craighead County

Ahmad Y Al-Hindi, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6529 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1851324446

Ziad R Awar, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489

870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1649275629

William Brian Bailey, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1861497349

Michael Belt, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770978199

Jt Dewitt JR. DO

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1760521199

David Arthur Diffine, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-9990 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679576631

Trent Robert Lamb, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4901 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-8222 Fax: 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1144225020

Jason S Paxton, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992768212

Jason S Paxton, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992768212

John Wayne Thompson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1871594663

John Wayne Thompson JR, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1871594663

Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-6472 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-9:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5432 Fax: 870-934-3652

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female St Bernard Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 303 F Matthews Suite 202 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-5083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians & Handicap Accessible

505 East Matthews Suite 201

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### Emergency Medicine cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Naveed Younis, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1003066846

Naveed Younis, MD

Gender: Male
Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
201 East Oak Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-935-6729
Fax: 870-268-4489
870-268-4408
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003066846

### Crawford County

Lance Russell Mcadams, MD

Gender: Male Phillips Landing Emergency Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 211 Crawford Memorial Drive Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-471-4300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1497089205

James L Russell, MD

Gender: Male
Phillips Landing Emergency
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
211 Crawford Memorial Drive
Van Buren, AR 72956

Phone: 479-474-3401 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1932197241

David Scott Ureckis, MD

Gender: Male

Phillips Landing Emergency

Physicians

৳ Handicap Accessible 211 Crawford Memorial Drive Van Buren, AR 72956

Phone: 469-401-2386 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386687978

### **Crittenden County**

Joseph Michael Patterson, MD

Gender: Male Coast To Coast Medical & Handicap Accessible 2201 Horizon Drive

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Suite 4

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063486413

### **Cross County**

David Arthur Diffine, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Crossridge Community Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679576631

Charles Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male Crossridge Community Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336286533

### Dallas County

Jeff Audibert, MD

Gender: Male ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1407801723

Seyedeh Maryam Bashiri, MD

Gender: Female ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

William Steve Lynn, DO

Gender: Male ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588682785

Thomas E Minnich, MD Gender: Male

ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1760582761

closed

Maria T Montales, MD

Gender: Female
ESS of Fordyce LLC
& Handicap Accessible
201 North Clifton Street
Fordyce, AR 71742
Phone: 405-682-3303
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1265889638

### **Desha County**

Ralph Martin Maxwell, DO

Gender: Male Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-8261 Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1295722668

Ralph Martin Maxwell, DO

Gender: Male Delta Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-8261 Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1295722668

William W Williams, DO

Gender: Male McGehee Hospital & Handicap Accessible 900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Fax: 870-222-5846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1154484723

### **Drew County**

Abid Mohiuddin, MD Gender: Male

Drew Professional Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 750 H L Ross Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-9700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063526614



### Emergency Medicine cont.

### **Drew County** cont.

Julia Nicholson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### Faulkner County

Hassan Alakshar, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1194162180

Teresa Ming Bau, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1699153338

Chester L Carlson, DO

Gender: Male
Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-3831
Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164544045

Laura J Dill, APRN

Gender: Female
Conway Regional Medical Center
Emergency Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-329-2831
Fax: 501-328-5518
501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Laura J Dill, APRN

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Michael J Fahr, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5793 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477540607

Michael J Fahr, MD

Gender: Male
Conway Regional Medical Center
Emergency Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-513-5793
Fax: 501-328-5518
501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477540607

Franklin John Gray JR, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912226234

Evan Wade Gregory, MD

Gender: Male

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1659507317

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

Stephen Hudson, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083601140

Natasa C Jenson, MD

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1083905111

Patrick Richard Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1659576080

Rodger Langster, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5793

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat: closed, Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588651723

Fax: 501-328-5518

Rodger Langster, MD

Gender: Male
Conway Regional Medical Center
Emergency Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-513-5793
Fax: 501-328-5518
501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat: closed,

Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588651723

Mary V Mustain, MD

Gender: Female
Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-3831
Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1235384355

Terry D Peery, MD

Gender: Male
Conway Regional Medical Center
Emergency Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-458-2121
Fax: 501-328-5518
501-513-5870
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### Emergency Medicine cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

Terry D Peery, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811198039

Hamida Saba, MD

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 479-229-4677 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Pashto, Persian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710390158

**Eugene Shelby, MD** Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

Jason Alan Talburt, MD

Gender: Male
Conway Regional Medical Center
Emergency Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-329-2831
Fax: 501-328-5518
501-513-5870
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1356633549

Jason Alan Talburt, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1356633549

Muhammad S Yusuf, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1790198133

### Franklin County

Andrew L Bryan, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528201001

Richard Nelson, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street

Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194968917

Chiricka Orisakwe, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark
& Handicap Accessible
801 West River Street
Ozark. AR 72949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629425061

Kristin R Pece, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark & Handicap Accessible 801 West River Street Ozark, AR 72949

Phone: 479-667-4138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336378462

Larry Robins, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Emergency Medicine - Ozark
& Handicap Accessible
801 West River Street
Ozark, AR 72949
Phone: 479-667-4138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1982135000

### Fulton County

Mary Annette Pugh, MD

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W

Salem, AR 72576 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1831359082

### **Garland County**

Robert E Breving JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

সিমানিব Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-321-0555

Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003887217

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

Natasa C Jenson, MD

Gender: Female CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1043

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1083905111

Maria T Montales, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 200A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-525-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1265889638

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Garland County cont.

#### Karl F Wagenhauser, MD

Gender: Male Lakeside Walk-In Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2230 Malvern Avenue Unit 3

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-781-3612

Fax: 501-781-3615 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1699739334

### **Greene County**

#### Joel R Epperson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible

1000 Kingshighway Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8427 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1194746602

#### Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1154529717

#### Stacy Emmanuel Richardson, DO

Gender: Male Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D Richardson, D.O., PLC & Handicap Accessible 1507 Linwood Drive Suite B Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1891968293

### Hempstead County

#### Allyson A Hanson, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 805 Trinity Drive Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-1020 Fax: 870-772-0834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1437504040

#### M Jeanine Trevillyan, MD

Gender: Female Forrest City Emergency Physicians, PLLC-Hope

& Handicap Accessible 2001 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Fax: 954-367-8523

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1801958145

### Independence County

#### Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Mon-Sat: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1013302587

### Douglas D Bernard, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician & Handicap Accessible

1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1306814470

#### Tyler Griffin, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1114312873

#### Margo Jackson-Lockyer, MD

Gender: Female White River Emergency Physicians 1

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-5545 Fax: 870-262-6541

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1811960255

#### Amanda D Johnson, MD

Gender: Female White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1629489133

#### Barry D Pierce, MD

Gender: Male White River Emergency Physicians 1 & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-262-6541 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1083670095

### Jonathan C Robertson, MD

Gender: Male White River Emergency Physicians 1 & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6171 Fax: 870-262-6541 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1871578500

### Kayla Schmidt

Gender: Female White River Emergency Physicians 1 & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Fax: 870-262-6541 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1922487883

### Jefferson County

#### Harvinder Dod, MD

Gender: Male Sark Opl & Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-875-5540 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1699983635

#### Harvinder Dod. MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1699983635

#### Abid Mohiuddin, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2800 Fax: 870-535-2801 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063526614

#### Currin Nichol, MD

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 4201 South Mulberry Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 866-916-5259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013919299

#### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Johnson County

#### Michael Barnum, MD

Gender: Male Spada Creek Emergency Physicians LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1100 East Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 800-355-2470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1093779209

### Lawrence County

#### Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013302587

#### Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434

Phone: 870-869-3101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1013302587

#### Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1013302587

### Charles King Bibby, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1174571517

#### David Arthur Diffine, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-8300

Fax: 870-930-9992 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679576631

#### Joel R Epperson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194746602

### Dane Howard Flippin, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1265 Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770531766

#### Dane Howard Flippin, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 201 North Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101 Fax: 870-869-3104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1770531766

### Little River County

#### Sterling Brown, MD

Gender: Male Ashdown ESS LLC & Handicap Accessible 451 W Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1689101099

#### James Edward Oglesby, MD

Gender: Male Memorial Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street

Suite C

Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-5011 Fax: 870-898-4136

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1366432247

#### Chiricka Orisakwe, MD

Gender: Male Ashdown ESS LLC & Handicap Accessible 451 W Locke Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629425061

### Logan County

### Andrew L Bryan, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Fax: 479-963-6155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528201001

#### Raymond P Hartman

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 W Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811976509

#### Lance Russell Mcadams, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris. AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1497089205

#### Richard Nelson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101

Fax: 479-963-6155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194968917

#### Chiricka Orisakwe, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1629425061

#### Kristin R Pece, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Logan County cont.

Kristin R Pece, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 W Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1336378462

Larry Robins, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1982135000

Restituto S Ruiz JR, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris & Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street

Paris. AR 72855 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1215922661

Restituto S Ruiz JR, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 W Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1215922661

### **Lonoke County**

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

### Mississippi County

Stephen Scott Pirtle, MD

Gender: Male Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1100 Medical Drive Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-762-4781

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1467436758

Stephen Scott Pirtle, MD

Gender: Male

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1520 North Division

Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1467436758

### **Ouachita County**

Ugochukwu Nwude, MD Gender: Male

Ouachita County Medical Center ER 638 California Avenue Southwest Camden, AR 71701

Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Nigerian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477817914

### Pike County

Allyson A Hanson, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1437504040

### Polk County

Brent D Chavis, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1356327878

Bill R McCourtney, MD

Gender: Male

Ouachita Family Practice, Llc & Handicap Accessible 1210 Dequeen Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5068 Fax: 479-394-5626

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### Daron Merryman, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1356347207

Louis E Mire, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1538104872

Bruce G Mitchell, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100

Mon-Tue: Open 24 Hours, Wed: 12:15am-11:59pm, Thur-Sun: Open

24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1467498154

Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

Joshua A Tennyson, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Pope County

#### Clifford G Breier, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

AR Valley Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841 Fax: 479-968-5224 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1912999442

Janet Corbett, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1104838945

Brian E Downen, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1336122647

#### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, 511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

#### Rex E Luttrell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 1605 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-778-4862 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1477559680

Charles C Scott, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1992906143

#### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1457383655

### Pulaski County

### Sylvia Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Tagalog Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1578653077

#### Sylvia Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1578653077

#### Lori B Bacon, MD

Gender: Female North Little Rock Emergency Doctors

Group & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462

Mon: closed, Tue-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1073612883

#### Amanda M Bailey, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### NPI: 1568773752

#### Chester L Carlson, DO

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Medical Center North **ER Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 844-877-3396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164544045

#### Stephanie Cody, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Hillcrest & Handicap Accessible

2601 Kavanaugh Boulevard Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-4357 Fax: 501-663-3357

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1275632903

#### Christie Silva Del Castillo-Hegyi, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St Vincent ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-522-3000 Fax: 501-552-4146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1932248952

# Laura J Dill. APRN

Gender: Female

Quality Healthcare Resources LLC & Handicap Accessible

12120 Colonel Glenn Road Suite 10000

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### Angela M Duncan, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811019854

#### David Edrington, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Fax: 501-552-4146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1114037348



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Henry C Farrar, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487744041

#### Henry C Farrar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487744041

#### Franklin John Gray JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912226234

#### Justin Todd Harney, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Medical Center North **ER Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-552-7100 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm. Wed: 8:00am-4:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1518220862

#### Nicholas W Hobart-Porter, DO

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801015144

#### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

#### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

#### Brad N Jenkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic -Lakewood

& Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-758-2294 Fax: 501-758-7877

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm. Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1568571438

#### Brad N Jenkins, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Little Rock Emergency Doctors Group

& Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000

Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1568571438

### James Michael Key, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1696

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### James Michael Key, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4120 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5141 Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### Jeffrey Kirchner, MD

Gender: Male North Little Rock Emergency Doctors

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679684336

#### Rebecca L Latch, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1326138983

#### Rex E Luttrell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-778-4862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477559680

#### Bruce G Mitchell, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000 Fax: 501-313-4268 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Mary V Mustain, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1235384355

Mary V Mustain, MD

Gender: Female CHI St Vincent ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-522-3000 Fax: 501-552-4146 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1235384355

Richard Nelson, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194968917

Meryll Pampolina

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000

Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

Stephen Schexnayder, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992895551

Charles C Scott, MD

Gender: Male Hillcrest Fam Practice & Handicap Accessible 4601 Woodlawn Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-0769 Fax: 501-960-8987

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992906143

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

NPI: 1457383655

Steven W Shirm, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891885455

Michael Stroud, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Michael Stroud, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Esther Tompkins, DO

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1114017613

Erin M Ulloa, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1922273580

Komi Elikplim Vovor-Dassu, MD

Gender: Male

North Little Rock Emergency Doctors

Group & Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 501-202-3462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: French

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1669891222

Lee G Wilbur, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-552-3000 Fax: 501-552-4146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003925975

Charlotte Willis, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1619067279



# **Emergency Medicine** cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Charlotte Willis, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1619067279

### Randolph County

Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male Five Rivers Medical Center

Professional Services & Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-6056 Fax: 870-892-8100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1154529717

### Saint Francis County

Toby Anderson, MD

Gender: Male Forrest City Emerg Phys PLLC-Forrest City

& Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588656730

Boomi Nathan, MD

Gender: Male Forrest City Emerg Phys PLLC-Forrest

& Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063540615

### Saline County

Justin Todd Harney, MD

Gender: Male Medical Emergency Trauma

Associates & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6000 Fax: 501-776-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1518220862

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

Rex E Luttrell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive

5 Medical F Suite 102

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-4862 Fax: 501-778-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477559680

Rex E Luttrell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 303

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6252 Fax: 501-778-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477559680

John Carlos Menard, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Emergency Trauma

Associates

৬ Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6000 Fax: 501-776-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1346276441

Amy Pittman, MD

Gender: Female Medical Emergency Trauma

Associates

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4693 Fax: 501-776-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1972567600

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

Justin Shay White, MD

Gender: Male

Saline Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessible

1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-620-2720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1396783189

### Sebastian County

Kevin Allen Davis, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1033452990

Jeffrey D Dixon, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine **NPI:** 1669463865

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

4600 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Derek James Knotts, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1457368854

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Sebastian County cont.

#### Aaron M Lawrence, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710273198

#### Jason McKinney, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

#### Henry Wakiku Ntende, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Development Disorder Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1952352510

#### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

### Sevier County

#### Jason D Lofton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lofton Family Clinic MD PA & Handicap Accessible 203 West Dequeen Avenue De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-4000 Fax: 870-277-4293 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1700892734

#### Jason Michael Patton, MD

Gender: Male De Queen Regional Medical **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 1306 W Collin Rave Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-4111 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1538513379

#### Jeremy Alan Warford, MD

Gender: Male De Queen Regional Medical **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 1306 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528021649

#### Stone County

#### Margo Jackson-Lockyer, MD

Gender: Female SCMC Emergency Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2106 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4361 Fax: 870-269-3093 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811960255

### **Union County**

#### Harvinder Dod, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Physician Services LLC

& Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1699983635

#### Jennifer Hill, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1134487374

closed

#### Brian E Meyer, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP ৳ Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1386697480

#### Ugochukwu Nwude, MD

Gender: Male Gold Cross Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 500 N Main Street Junction City, AR 71749 Phone: 870-862-2331 Fax: 870-924-2047 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Language: Nigerian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477817914

#### Ugochukwu Nwude, MD

Gender: Male Gold Cross Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 701 North West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2331 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm Language: Nigerian Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1477817914

#### Restituto S Ruiz JR, MD

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1215922661

#### John J Schmid, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1295831253

### Washington County

### Gregory Allen Henson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Northwest Arkansas Ambulatory Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 3391 North College Avenue Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Fax: 479-439-8304

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** 

Specialty: Emergency Medicine



# **Emergency** Medicine cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Gregory Allen Henson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Northwest Arkansas Ambulatory Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 4962 Elm Springs Road Suite 5

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-318-0162

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Existing Patients Only** Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1467715656

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457368854

Joel S Jones, DO

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians, LLP & Handicap Accessible 4301 Greathouse Springs Road Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-684-3132 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194783472

Melonie Renee Roberts, NP

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1285902841

Huda Sharaf, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

University Of Arkansas Pat Walker

Health Center & Handicap Accessible

525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451 Fax: 479-575-8793

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1457383655

White County

Randel W Brown, MD

Gender: Male White County Medical Center ER **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 405-341-9217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417061771

Scott Kennon Darnell, MD

Gender: Male

White County Medical Center ER

Physicians

ક Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 405-341-9217 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1639364086

Rodger Langster, MD

Gender: Male

White County Medical Center ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 405-341-9217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588651723

Christopher Melton, MD

Gender: Male

White County Medical Center ER

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 405-341-9217 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1528179264

Sydney Lawde Neel, MD

Gender: Female White County Medical Center ER

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1124243142

Joshua C Post, MD

Gender: Male White County Medical Center ER

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 405-341-9217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1093987810

John R Prince, MD

Gender: Male White County Medical Center ER

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible

3214 East Race Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 405-341-9217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1255437539

Edwin Duane Sherwood, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1720192024

Edwin Duane Sherwood, MD

Gender: Male

White County Medical Center ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 405-341-9217 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1720192024

closed



### Emergency Medicine cont.

### White County cont.

### Jeffery William Steele, MD

Gender: Male
White County Medical Center ER
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
3214 East Race Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 405-341-9217

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1972799104

### Danyale A Wallace, MD

Gender: Female
White River Medical Center Physician
Group
& Handicap Accessible
2920 East Moore
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992826358

# **Yell County**

### Mai Abd Alqader, MD

Gender: Female SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1487001848

### William L Berry, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training:

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Chambers Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessible
719 Detroit Street
Danville, AR 72833
Phone: 479-495-6270
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine NPI: 1841227071

### William L Berry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1841227071

### Richard Earl Daily, MD

Gender: Male Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine
NPI: 1942244090

### Silakhone Douangkesone, MD

Gender: Male
General Emergency Physicians, Inc.
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
200 North 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 866-601-8435
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1245525591

### Raymond P Hartman

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Avenue Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-2241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811976509

### Raymond P Hartman

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-2241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811976509

### Raymond P Hartman

Gender: Male Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1811976509

### Daron Merryman, MD

Gender: Male
General Emergency Physicians, Inc.
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
200 North 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 866-601-8435
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1356347207

#### Payal Patel, MD

Gender: Female Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1912385667

### Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male
General Emergency Physicians, Inc.
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
200 North 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 479-229-4677
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

### Mary Annette Pugh, MD

Gender: Female
General Emergency Physicians, Inc.
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
200 North 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 866-601-8435
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1831359082

### Mary Annette Pugh, MD

Gender: Female
SDS Emergency Staffing AR
& Handicap Accessible
200 N 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 479-268-7235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1831359082

### Hamida Saba, MD

Gender: Female Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Pashto, Persian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710390158

### Hamida Saba, MD

Gender: Female
General Emergency Physicians, Inc.
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
200 North 3rd Street
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Phone: 866-601-8435
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Language: Pashto, Persian
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1710390158

### Karl P Sandberg, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Chambers Memorial Hospital Hospital
Physicians
Handicap Accessible
402 South Scenic Drive
Ola, AR 72853
Phone: 479-489-5126
Fax: 479-489-5174
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1366479818



### **Emergency** Medicine cont.

### Yell County cont.

#### Joshua A Tennyson, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1588042246

### Jason Bulent Tilley, DO

Gender: Male Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609162205

#### Michael J Weber, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1679626097

### Kimberly D Whicker, MD

Gender: Female Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1750518072

#### Muhammad S Yusuf, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1790198133

### **Dunklin County MO**

### Jason S Paxton, MD

Gender: Male Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377 573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1992768212

Accepting New Patients

### Oklahoma County OK

### Allen Charles Jackson, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Emergency Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9301 South Western Avenue Oklahoma City, OK 73139 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477544955

# Shelby County TN

### Austin Lawrence Dalgo, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609166016

### Austin Lawrence Dalgo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1609166016

### Emilee Adelyn Dobish, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1477845451

### Jennifer Michelle Hendrick, DO

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-448-1591

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1659638310

### Bowie County TX

### Richard L Fender, CRNA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NorthStar Anesthesia, PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1942208327

### Kvle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559 Phone: 903-667-2273 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

### Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

#### John Jason Harris, MD

Gender: Male LoneStar Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4116 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-306-0838 Fax: 903-306-1286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194936013

### William H Kelley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Crisis Stabilization. Head Trauma, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Women Issues, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Men Issues, Medical Evaluation, Sexual Disorders Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine



### Emergency Medicine cont.

### Bowie County TX cont.

Phillip G Pace, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 3502 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5270 Fax: 903-614-5279

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1194086926

### Priyal Patel, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5965 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### James Randall Sarrett, MD

Gender: Male
Family Medical Group of Texarkana
& Handicap Accessible
2101 Galleria Oaks Drive
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-791-9120
Fax: 903-791-9132
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine

### NPI: 1669467056

David R Weber, MD

Gender: Male
Disorders: Serious/Persistent Mental
Illness, Development Disorder,
Substance Abuse, Co-Occurring
Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental
Disability, Homelessness, Physical
Disability

Anesthesiology Associate & Handicap Accessible 4100 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8888 Fax: 903-792-8984 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1245238740

# Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

### **Baxter County**

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

### **Benton County**

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

# **Clay County**

### James W Lee, DO

Gender: Male
Piggott Community Hospital
Physicians Group
1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive
Piggott, AR 72454
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1811001282

### **Conway County**

**Joel Douglas Owens, MD** Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent Infirmary ER

Physicians & Handicap Accessible

4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110

Phone: 501-977-2300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1255368270

# Craighead County

Anthony W Lamkin, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road

Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181

Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1508950148

### Teddy Douglas Shields, DO

Gender: Male

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824

870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1972666147

### Teddy Douglas Shields, DO

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1972666147

# **Crawford County**

Henry K Upchurch JR, DO

Gender: Male

Phillips Landing Emergency

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 211 Crawford Memorial Drive Van Buren, AR 72956

Phone: 479-474-3401 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:
Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1285624817

# Crittenden County

Shakeb Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male Hashmi Medical Associates PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 710 N Missouri Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-394-9149 Fax: 870-394-9877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:
Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1013958909

# **Faulkner County**

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

k Handicap Accessible

805 Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:

Emergency Medical Services
NPI: 1457383655

# Garland County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA 3426 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:
Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655



# Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services cont.

# Independence County

Anthony W Lamkin, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1508950148

Mark M Smith, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group & Handicap Accessible

1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1023122413

### Jefferson County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

Handicap Accessible
 5510 South Olive Street
 Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

# Logan County

Henry K Upchurch JR, DO

Gender: Male
Mercy Hospital Booneville Anesthesia
880 West Main Street
Booneville, AR 72927
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1285624817

### **Lonoke County**

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

Handicap Accessible
 1850 West Main Street
 Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:
Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

### Pope County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

# **Pulaski County**

Daniel L Eubanks, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Medcare Inc
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2300
Fax: 501-202-1449
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:
Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1528582186

Daniel L Eubanks, APRN

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

용 Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118

Phone: 501-748-8000 Fax: 501-313-4268 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1528582186

### Joel Douglas Owens, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Medical Center North ER Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-552-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1255368270

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Emergency Medicine:
Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1457383655

### Teddy Douglas Shields, DO

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 108 North Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 844-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1972666147

### Michael Joseph Weber, MD

Gender: Male

Gender: Male
Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
3480 Landers Road
North Little Rock, AR 72117
URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/
Phone: 501-500-3500
Fax: 501-777-3519
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1871571059

### Saline County

### John Carlos Menard, MD

Gender: Male
Medical Emergency Trauma
Associates
& Handicap Accessible
1 Medical Park Drive
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-776-6000
Fax: 501-776-6012
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1346276441

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services



# **Emergency** Medicine: Emergency Medical Services cont.

# Sebastian County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 479-494-7451

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1457383655

# Washington County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1457383655

# White County

Martin John Carey, BS

Gender: Male White County Medical Center ER **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-380-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Emergency Medical Services

NPI: 1528007838

# **Bowie County TX**

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible

216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559 Phone: 903-667-2273

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1063413656

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male

Midsouth Transitions Medical Group

3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1063413656

John Jason Harris, MD

Gender: Male

LoneStar Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4116 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-306-0838

Fax: 903-306-1286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: **Emergency Medical Services** 

NPI: 1194936013

# **Emergency** Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

### Pope County

Brian E Downen, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1336122647

# Family Medicine Arkansas County

Ralph Martin Maxwell, DO

Gender: Male

Ferguson Rural Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt. AR 72042

Phone: 870-946-2471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295722668

Chadwick L Simpson, MD

Gender: Male

Ferguson Rural Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt. AR 72042

Phone: 870-946-3637

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1508990730

# Baxter County

Kevin James Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical Associates

& Handicap Accessible 614 North Town

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Cathy Jean Clary, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical

Associates & Handicap Accessible 614 North Town

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131

Fax: 870-425-3136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639177413

John Gregory Elders, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-3:00pm. Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174520688

Ronald Scott Ezell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical

Associates

**& Handicap Accessible** 614 North Town

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1821259508

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336167782

Franklin John Gray JR, MD

Gender: Male

Baxter Regional Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible

624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912226234



# Family Medicine cont. Baxter County cont.

Michael Scott Hagaman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Regional Family Medicine 250 Drillers Road Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-492-5995 Fax: 870-508-8900 870-492-2318

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104822634

### Michael Scott Hagaman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Regional Family Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971

Fax: 870-508-8908 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104822634

#### Michael Eugene Hodges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical

Associates & Handicap Accessible

614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679547608

#### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1457368854

### Kam Siong Lie, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**BRMC Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 N

Suite 20

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6212

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Chinese, German Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578632485

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East

Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

### Timothy Charles Paden, MD

Gender: Male

Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Timothy Charles Paden, MD

Gender: Male

Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7345 Highway 62 West Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-6177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Lonnie Stewart Robinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1962408435

#### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East

Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 870-425-0176

Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

### James Andrew Warr, MD

Gender: Male

Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

### Edward Lavon White, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical

Associates & Handicap Accessible

614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131

Fax: 870-425-3136 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

# Benton County

### Joseph Thaddeus Beck, MD

Gender: Male

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952372120

### Daniel Steven Bradford, MD

Gender: Male

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900

Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1033180229

### Fernando Cavero, MD

Gender: Male Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736 Fax: 479-787-5613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770540023

#### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770540023

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770540023

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770540023

#### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770540023

### Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336167782

### Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336167782

### Cheryl A Fulton, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205832219

### Cheryl A Fulton, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205832219

### Cheryl A Fulton, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205832219

#### Cheryl A Fulton, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205832219

### Cheryl A Fulton, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1205832219

### David C Hall, MD

Communities

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Southeast 13th Court Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-273-9056 Fax: 479-273-6937 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578654083



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

David C Hall, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578654083

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

Mark S Lee, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679515522

Mark S Lee. MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679515522

Mark S Lee, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679515522

Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609834597

Andrew J Lueders, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609834597

Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609834597

Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609834597

Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609834597

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Michael F McGehee, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1558653576

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-B

Rogers, AR 72758

Fax: 479-338-4630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes Michael F McGehee, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Michael F McGehee, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2900 Moberly Lane

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-273-1550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Michael F McGehee, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Board Certified: Yes

Phone: 479-986-6090 Fax: 479-986-2250

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Michael F McGehee, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### James Milton Merritt, MD

Board Certified: Yes

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Kenneth Marcus Poemoceah, MD

Gender: Male

Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest

Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5221 Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881652592

#### Janelle Leigh Potts, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187925

#### Janelle Leigh Potts, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 613 North 2nd Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-878-1060 Fax: 479-878-1070 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187925

### Janelle Leigh Potts, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187925

### Janelle Leigh Potts, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134187925

### Richard T Pruiksma, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible

500 South Mount Olive

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053357491

#### Richard T Pruiksma, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053357491

### Ralph Courtney Ritz, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

#### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427067867

### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Family Medicine

closed Accepting New Patients

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427067867



# Family Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427067867

### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427067867

#### Matthew G Steed, MD

Matthew 4 steed, MD
Gender: Male
Mercy Health Northwest ArkansasBella Vista
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Suite 30
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-802-5555
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427067867

### David Tucker, MD

Gender: Male
Ozarks Community Hospital of
Gravette
Handicap Accessible
1101 Jackson Street Southwest
Gravette, AR 72736
Phone: 479-787-5221
Fax: 479-787-5613
Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:45pm. Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm.

Thur: 8:00am-5:45pm, Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023076619

#### Cynthia Renee Wilson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

# NPI: 1215985973

Ramon Carlos Ylanan, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists
& Handicap Accessible

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497841530

### Boone County

### Victor S Chu, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Crossroads Medical Clinic -

Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65 N Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-3600

Fax: 870-741-6800 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Cathy Jean Clary, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 520 North Spring

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8286 Fax: 870-741-7481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639177413

#### Kenneth Paul Collins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 520 North Spring

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8286 Fax: 870-741-7481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

cioseu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Kevin Thomas Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Crossroads Medical Clinic -Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65 N Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-3600 Fax: 870-741-6800

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

### Kevin Thomas Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65N

Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-741-3600 Fax: 870-741-6800

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Thomas Rosson, MD

Gender: Male NARMC Internal Medicine & Handicap Accessible 724 N Spring Street Suite C Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-743-2448 Fax: 870-741-2449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1396163499

### **Bradley County**

### Kristen V Dent, MD

Gender: Female
Bradley County Medical Center Rural
Health Clinic
304 East Central

304 East Central Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-8636 Fax: 870-226-6104

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881072791

# Carroll County

### Kayhan Bangash, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285071894

#### Payal Patel, MD

Gender: Female General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

k Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Carroll County cont.

Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 479-253-7400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

### Nathan Probst, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 24 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1508213984

### **Chicot County**

### Frances Layne Duke, MD

Gender: Female Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760445894

### Charles Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336286533

#### David Lee Webber, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ESS Hospitalist LLC & Handicap Accessible 2729 S Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 478-472-3100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760472021

### Clay County

### Kelly R Fletcher, MD

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184886137

#### Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

#### Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

#### Lance Edwin Monroe, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Doctors Health Group Inc 807 East 9th Street

Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-595-3530 870-207-0535

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1083677058

### Dwight Marshall Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group Inc 807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-595-3530 870-207-0535 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1619930591

# Cleburne County

#### Cheryl A Clevenger, MD Gender: Female

Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2725 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-362-5800 Fax: 501-362-5818

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942200357

# Craighead County

### Michael Belt, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770978199

#### Jt Dewitt JR. DO

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760521199

#### David Arthur Diffine, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals

& Handicap Accessible 9146 Highway 63 North Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-930-9990 Fax: 870-930-9992 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679576631

### Shannon B Gibson, MD

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407046600

# Robert Travis Giddings, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

**Brock F Harris, MD** 

Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538134200

#### Bhavesh B Joshi, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962841155

#### Bhavesh B Joshi, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 West Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962841155

### Trent Robert Lamb, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4901 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-8222 Fax: 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1144225020

### Cherechi Cilla Ogwo, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1720321060

### Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-6472 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-9:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

#### Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-5432 Fax: 870-934-3652

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

### Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD Gender: Female

St Bernard Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 303 E Matthews Suite 202 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-5083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

### Stacy Leann Wilbanks, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians & Handicap Accessible

505 Fast Matthews Suite 201

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336203348

### **Cross County**

### David Arthur Diffine, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Crossridge Community Hospital

Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679576631

### Charles Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male Crossridge Community Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336286533

# **Dallas County**

### William Steve Lynn, DO

Gender: Male ESS of Fordyce LLC & Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588682785

### **Desha County**

#### Ralph Martin Maxwell, DO

Gender: Male Delta Health Services & Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-8261 Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295722668

### Ralph Martin Maxwell, DO

Gender: Male Delta Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-8261 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295722668

### **Drew County**

### Julia Nicholson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Monticello Medical Clinic PLC & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6867 Fax: 870-367-1461 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

# Faulkner County

### Hassan Alakshar, MD

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Faulkner County cont.

Appathurai Balamurugan, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1487970521

Teresa Ming Bau, MD

Gender: Female Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1699153338

Franklin John Gray JR, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912226234

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

Mohammad Idris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5515

Fax: 501-328-5518 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407086200

Mohammad Idris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-5515

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407086200

Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467436725

Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street

Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467436725

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

Hamida Saba, MD Gender: Female

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 479-229-4677 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Pashto, Persian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710390158

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

Nawal Singh Shekhawat, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-812-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1265653372

Muhammad S Yusuf, MD

Gender: Male

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790198133

Franklin County

Joseph Speake, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949

Phone: 479-667-1590 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578889440

**Fulton County** 

Rebecca Plumlee Phillips, MD

Gender: Female

1st Choice Healthcare Salem **& Handicap Accessible** 172 Highway 62 West

Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735

Fax: 870-895-2709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790751329



# Family Medicine cont. Fulton County cont.

Mary Annette Pugh, MD

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible

106 Highway 62 W Salem. AR 72576 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831359082

#### John H Scribner, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Scribner Family Practice Clinic & Handicap Accessible 115 Turner Lane Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-3238 Fax: 870-895-3356

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972672897

# **Garland County**

Jane I Bernstein, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Suite B

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750608915

Chris Hopkinson, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections INC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-463-4074 Fax: 501-463-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194293928

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NDI- 1457368854

Shauna L Lucas, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316949159

Shauna L Lucas, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 211

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4898 Fax: 501-622-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316949159

Shauna L Lucas, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316949159

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-318-9895

Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

Keith A Norvill, DO

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1329

Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1770553075

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

Chunlai Zuo, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-623-1660 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1932528304

**Grant County** 

Tammy K Pope, MD

Gender: Female Pope Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 651 Heritage Road Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-1301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1407810062

Fax: 870-942-1305

### Greene County

Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male

1st Choice Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible

1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-236-5861 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

Clarence Leonard Kemp, MD

Gender: Male Paragould Family Care

& Handicap Accessible 5 Market Place

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-4001

Fax: 870-236-4009 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700849684

Lance Edwin Monroe, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Doctors Health Group, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503

Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Greene County cont.

Chelsea Lee Thompson, DO

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1110 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8292 Fax: 870-239-8290

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1285097949

Dwight Marshall Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1619930591

# Hempstead County

George C Garrett JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Physicians Group of Arkansas, Inc & Handicap Accessible

302 Bill Clinton Drive Suite A

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4868 Fax: 870-722-5604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528052784

Sandra Ann Sooman, MD

Gender: Female Premier Central Inc & Handicap Accessible 900 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-6568 Fax: 870-722-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336115740

### **Hot Spring County**

Chris Hopkinson, MD

Gender: Male

Healthy Connections Inc Malvern Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 900 Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 200

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 888-710-8220 Fax: 479-243-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194293928

Chris Hopkinson, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections, Inc 1 College Circle

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 888-710-8220 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194293928

Dylan P Thaxton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bruce K Butron MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 2223 Grant Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-9031 Fax: 501-337-9033

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609040849

### Independence County

Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Mon-Sat: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1013302587

Amanda D Johnson, MD

Gender: Female

White River Medical Center Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1629489133

### **Izard County**

Donald O Wright, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRHS Grasse Memorial Clinic & Handicap Accessible

35 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-916-2300 Fax: 870-916-2015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

# Jefferson County

Lester T Alexander, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Healthcare Plus & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive

Suite G1

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306882501

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-850-7605 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558653576

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

**& Handicap Accessible** 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-850-7605 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

# Johnson County

Michael G Kemp, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc

& Handicap Accessible 635 Childers Street Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-885-3966 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1215926688

# Lawrence County

Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Lawrence County cont.

#### Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1013302587

### Jerrod Anderson, MD

Gender: Male

Lawrence Memorial Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1013302587

#### David Arthur Diffine, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

NEA Reliant Health Care Professionals Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1045 West Main Street

Suite C

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-8300 Fax: 870-930-9992

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679576631

#### Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467544049

### Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 201 North Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101

Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467544049

### Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Lawrence Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-869-3101 Fax: 870-869-3104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467544049

### Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467544049

### Little River County

# James Edward Oglesby, MD

Gender: Male Memorial Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street

Suite C Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-5011

Fax: 870-898-4136 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1366432247

### Lonoke County

### Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-

mq00:8 Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336167782

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-

8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

# Miller County

#### Matthew James Hogan, MD

Gender: Male

East Texas Border Health Clinic Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1205 East 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-216-0080

Fax: 903-927-3782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962418160

#### Angela Kay Martin, APRN

Gender: Female Healthcare Express. LLP Texarkana & Handicap Accessible 125 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-9355 Fax: 870-772-9360

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1538434295

# Mississippi County

### Chimere Ashanta Ashley, MD

Gender: Female Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1521 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315

Phone: 870-838-7530 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932307618

### Stephen Scott Pirtle, MD

Gender: Male

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1100 Medical Drive Blytheville, AR 72315

Fax: 870-762-4781 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Mississippi County cont.

Stephen Scott Pirtle, MD

Gender: Male

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1520 North Division Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7500

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467436758

Tommy Wayne Wagner JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

T W Wagner Inc (Manila) & Handicap Accessible 3644 W State Highway 18 Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-561-3300 Fax: 870-561-3307

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952385064

Tommy Wayne Wagner JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Wagner Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1001 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-281-2530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952385064

# **Ouachita County**

Ugochukwu Nwude, MD

Gender: Male

Ouachita County Medical Center ER 638 California Avenue Southwest

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Nigerian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477817914

Jerakaycia Smith, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457797839

### **Phillips County**

Betty L Fugett-Orange, DO

Gender: Female Phillips Clinic Corp **& Handicap Accessible** 1801 Martin Luther King Jr Drive Helena, AR 72342

Fax: 870-338-8389 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437115201

### David Lee Webber, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Webber Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible 504 Pecan Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-9244 Fax: 870-338-9278 Mon: 8:30am-3:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 8:30am-3:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760472021

### **Poinsett County**

Tommy Wayne Wagner JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Wagner Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 730 Greenwood Avenue Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-3825 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952385064

closed

### Polk County

Bill R McCourtney, MD

Gender: Male Ouachita Family Practice, Llc & Handicap Accessible 1210 Dequeen Street Mena. AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5068 Fax: 479-394-5626

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

#### Bruce G Mitchell, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100

Mon-Tue: Open 24 Hours, Wed: 12:15am-11:59pm, Thur-Sun: Open

24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1467498154

### Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-6100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

### Pope County

Janet Corbett, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive

Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104838945

### Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336167782

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558653576

### Charles C Scott, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992906143

### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish. Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762



# Family Medicine cont. **Pulaski County**

Valerie Diane Chism, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1053569400

#### Stephanie Cody, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Family Clinic-Hillcrest & Handicap Accessible 2601 Kavanaugh Boulevard Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-4357 Fax: 501-663-3357

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1275632903

#### Christina N Dalton, DO

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72223 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831350339

### Christina N Dalton, DO

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831350339

#### Kristin M Garner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 2 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 800-559-6274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316382906

### Kristin M Garner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316382906

#### Kristin M Garner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 600 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-1046 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316382906

#### Franklin John Gray JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1912226234

#### Chris Hopkinson, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Harrison Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 888-710-8220 Fax: 479-243-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194293928

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

Fax: 501-753-4709

### Anil Kopparapu, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487897401

### Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467436725

### Jennifer J Loar, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050 Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1447804661

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

**& Handicap Accessible** 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

#### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

Fax: 501-753-4709



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Bruce G Mitchell, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000 Fax: 501-313-4268 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1467498154

Richard W Nicholas, MD

Specialty: Family Medicine

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902996499

Richard W Nicholas, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902996499

Richard W Nicholas, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1902996499

Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000

Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

Rhodora Raghavan, MD

Gender: Female CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Roopa H Samant, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-8150

Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124289764

Roopa H Samant, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-

4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124289764

Charles C Scott, MD

Gender: Male Hillcrest Fam Practice & Handicap Accessible 4601 Woodlawn Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-0769 Fax: 501-960-8987

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1992906143

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PΑ

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine
NPI: 1316109762

Kendall L Stanford, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

Handicap Accessible
 Children's Way
 Little Rock, AR 72202
 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1700976362

Dylan P Thaxton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609040849

Reed Michael Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Family Care Network

Handicap Accessible

4208 North Rodney Parham Road

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-228-7200 Fax: 501-228-2285

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427408038

Christopher P Vinson, APRN

Gender: Male

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1528440922

Christopher P Vinson, APRN

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1528440922



# Family Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Matthew Wagner, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790166445

# Randolph County

Kelly R Fletcher, MD

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas
& Handicap Accessible
141 Betty Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-9949
Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1184886137

### Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male
1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas
& Handicap Accessible
141 Betty Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-9949
Fax: 870-892-0208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

### Philip Anthony Jansen, MD

Gender: Male
Five Rivers Medical Center
Professional Services
& Handicap Accessible
2801 Medical Center Drive
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-6056
Fax: 870-892-8100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1154529717

#### Navin Mangroo, DO

Gender: Male 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1457748683

# Saint Francis County

### Toby Anderson, MD

Gender: Male Forrest City Emerg Phys PLLC-Forrest City

& Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1588656730

### David Lee Webber, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Webber Medical Complex & Handicap Accessible 328 Kittle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0220 Fax: 870-633-0212

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1760472021

### Saline County

### Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

### Ramona Peshek, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1649207275

#### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

### Sebastian County

#### Jody A. Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972722205

#### Jody A. Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1972722205

#### Vera Y Collins, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
1400 Zero Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Phone: 479-573-3082
Fax: 479-573-3100
Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942299482

### Vera Y Collins, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
3505 South 79th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-709-8686
Fax: 479-709-8687
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942299482

### Vera Y Collins, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7001 Rogers Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942299482

### Elizmary C Cyril, MD

Gender: Female
UAMS Family Medical Center Fort
Smith (AR)
& Handicap Accessible
612 South 12th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Phone: 479-785-2431
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes



# Family Medicine cont. Sebastian County cont.

Pamela S Gaborni, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

 Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-2755 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

### William Paul King, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 1400 Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-573-3082 Fax: 479-573-3100

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518989664

### William Paul King, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3505 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8686 Fax: 479-709-8687

Mon: 8:30am-8:30pm, Tue-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1518989664

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

### Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

### Joseph Speake, DO

Gender: Male

Fax: 479-221-9988

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-221-9922

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1578889440

# Sevier County

### Angela Kay Martin, APRN

Gender: Female De Queen Regional Medical Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 1314 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1538434295

### Sharp County

### Rebecca Plumlee Phillips, MD

Gender: Female

First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790751329

# **Union County**

#### Clinton A Netherland, MD

Gender: Male

Clint A Netherland MD PLLC PA & Handicap Accessible 1400 Pershing Highway Smackover, AR 71762 Phone: 870-725-3471 Fax: 870-725-3041

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1235130444

### Ugochukwu Nwude, MD

Gender: Male Gold Cross Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 500 N Main Street Junction City, AR 71749 Phone: 870-862-2331

Fax: 870-924-2047 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Nigerian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477817914

### Ugochukwu Nwude, MD

Gender: Male Gold Cross Urgent Care

& Handicap Accessible 701 North West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2331 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm Language: Nigerian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1477817914

# Van Buren County

### Vernon K Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Health Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1578502753

### Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S

Suite 203 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914

Fax: 501-745-4914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467436725

# Washington County

### Joseph Thaddeus Beck, MD

Gender: Male

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1952372120

### Daniel Steven Bradford, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1033180229



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Scott Fedosky, MD

Gender: Male Main Street Medical & Handicap Accessible 2603 Main Drive Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-571-4325 Fax: 479-571-4329

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710993654

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1336167782

Jeffrey Hively, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679547533

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-750-2971

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

Joseph H Hough, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457368854

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558653576

Tahir M Mava, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Mark L Miedema, MD

NPI: 1558653576

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1205063211

Ramona Peshek, MD

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649207275

Richard T Pruiksma, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-718-0200 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053357491

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 304-225-2500 Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

Sacha N Shaw, MD

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Polish, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316109762

Patrick Morgan Travis, MD

Gender: Male

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104897099

Patrick Morgan Travis, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive

Suite 202

Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-587-1700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1104897099

Ramon Carlos Ylanan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 3900 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4187

Fax: 479-966-4197 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1497841530

Ramon Carlos Ylanan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medical College Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible

201 W Van Asche Loop Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4491

Fax: 479-966-4311 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497841530

closed



# Family Medicine cont. **Woodruff County**

Katina Briscoe, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARcare 10 Augusta & Handicap Accessible 400 Highway 64 East Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-347-2508 Fax: 870-347-5556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Family Medicine

closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1023170305

# Yell County

William L Berry, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1841227071

William L Berry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1841227071

Richard Earl Daily, MD

Gender: Male Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942244090

Silakhone Douangkesone, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1245525591

Payal Patel, MD

Gender: Female Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834

Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1912385667

Julius E Petty III, MD

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609152370

Mary Annette Pugh, MD

Gender: Female

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831359082

Mary Annette Pugh, MD

Gender: Female SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-268-7235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1831359082

Hamida Saba, MD

Gender: Female Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Pashto, Persian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710390158

Hamida Saba, MD

Gender: Female General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Pashto, Persian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1710390158

Hailey C Small, MD Gender: Female

Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447514310

Michael J Weber, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1679626097

Kimberly D Whicker, MD

Gender: Female Flagg Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750518072

Muhammad S Yusuf, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 866-601-8435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1790198133

McDonald County MO

Kenneth Marcus Poemoceah, MD

Gender: Male

OCH McDonald County Clinic & Handicap Accessible 125 Main Street

Noel, MO 64854 Phone: 417-475-6151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, German Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1881652592

David Tucker, MD

Gender: Male OCH McDonald County Clinic & Handicap Accessible 125 Main Street Noel, MO 64854 Phone: 417-475-6151 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023076619

Sequoyah County OK

Arthur Wayne Pearson III, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 1015 East Choctaw Avenue

Sallisaw, OK 74955 Phone: 918-774-0034

Fax: 918-774-0650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1811331754



# Family Medicine cont. **Obion County TN**

Bruce B Brown, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1412 East Reelfoot Avenue Union City, TN 38261 Phone: 731-885-5131 Fax: 731-885-5335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942280243

# Shelby County TN

John A Avgeris, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1780633966

### Kathleen Joanne Bartczak, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1649629445

### Charlie H Busby, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1679950679

### Anna L Chollet, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457626905

closed

#### Freddie Lee Everson, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497728638

### Freddie Lee Everson, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497728638

### Freddie Lee Everson, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1497728638

#### Sally S Humphrey, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609988278

### Sally S Humphrey, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609988278

#### Sally S Humphrey, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609988278

### Monica Juma, DO

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780027144

### Monica Juma, DO

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 190 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8700 Fax: 901-302-2547 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780027144

#### Christine Lamey, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS **& Handicap Accessible** 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1598152522

### William Greg Mullinax, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972551364

### William Greg Mullinax, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972551364



# Family Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Jeffrey Nelson, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Primacy Parkway
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-866-8812
Fax: 901-448-5540
901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134539075

Sheetal M Patel, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Primacy Parkway
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-866-8812
Fax: 901-448-5540
901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528393667

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 202
Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1520 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-276-2410
Fax: 901-261-6010
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410

Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6025 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 627

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6685 Poplar Avenue
Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
7205 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
7715 Wolf River Boulevard
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-328-6031
Fax: 901-328-6035
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Collins W Rainey, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 790 West Poplar Avenue Suite 1

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-853-9700 Fax: 901-853-9996

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1316265820

Hemanth Reddy Veluswamy, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Primacy Parkway
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-866-8812

Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1356575492

Pamela A Venegas, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 610 Memphis, TN 38119 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish, French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1609215854

Carolyn Owens Woods, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 190

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8770 Fax: 901-302-2547

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134151509

Michael A Wozny, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-226-2800
Fax: 901-861-9099
870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225478688

Michael A Wozny, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6225 Humphreys Boulevard
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-2800
Fax: 901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225478688

**Tipton County TN** 

Joseph Andrew Freeman, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 51 South Suite 101

Covington, TN 38019 Phone: 901-475-5480 Fax: 870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194179101



# Family Medicine cont. **Bowie County TX**

Brittany Ackley, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 3502 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5270 Fax: 903-614-5279

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1295155844

Letha K Colquitt, APRN

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5965 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1023005725

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559 Phone: 903-667-2273 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063413656

Matthew James Hogan, MD

Gender: Male Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962418160

Phillip G Pace, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 3502 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5270 Fax: 903-614-5279

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1194086926

Priyal Patel, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5965

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

James Randall Sarrett, MD

Gender: Male Family Medical Group of Texarkana & Handicap Accessible 2101 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-9120 Fax: 903-791-9132

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669467056

# Family Medicine: Adult Medicine Garland County

Keith A Norvill, DO

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1329 Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1770553075

# Miller County

Matthew James Hogan, MD

Gender: Male East Texas Border Health Clinic Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1205 East 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-216-0080 Fax: 903-927-3782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1962418160

# Polk County

Shanna Leigh Spence, MD

Gender: Female

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-748-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1255338943

# Sebastian County

David Leroy King, MD

Gender: Male

UAMS Family Medical Center Fort

Smith (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine NPI: 1316918964

### White County

Johnny R Paine, DO

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult

Medicine NPI: 1295708428

# Yell County

Michael J Weber, MD

Gender: Male SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible

200 N 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1679626097

### **Bowie County TX**

Matthew James Hogan, MD

Gender: Male Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine



# Family Medicine: Adult Medicine cont.

### Bowie County TX cont.

William H Kelley, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: Crisis Stabilization, Head Trauma, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Women Issues, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Men Issues, Medical Evaluation, Sexual Disorders Midsouth Transitions Medical Group 3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Adult Medicine

NPI: 1376561647

# Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine Craighead County

Homer Brooks III, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine NPI: 1154397537

# Faulkner County

Appathurai Balamurugan, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1487970521

# Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine Washington County

Stanley Bradley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WRMC Hospice Physicians **& Handicap Accessible** 325 E Longview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7385 Fax: 479-444-7120

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1073579322

# Shelby County TN

William Greg Mullinax, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1972551364

### William Greg Mullinax, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1972551364

### Michael A Wozny, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1225478688

#### Michael A Wozny, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-2800

Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1225478688

# Family Medicine: Sleep Medicine Phillips County

Travis D Ewing, DO

Gender: Male UAMS Delta AHEC & Handicap Accessible 1393 Highway 242 South Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 805-222-2727

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1376980367

# White County

Julie Ann Allen, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1942619598

closed

# Family Medicine: Sports Medicine Craighead County

Bhavesh B Joshi, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1962841155

### Bhavesh B Joshi, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 West Parker Road Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1962841155

# Sebastian County

Thomas E Cheyne, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine: Sports Medicine



# Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, OB/GYN **Pulaski County**

Susan A Barr, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-8800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, OB/GYN Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891996823

#### Susan A Barr, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 503 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-8800 Fax: 501-552-6413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, OB/GYN

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1891996823

### Patrick Morgan Lang, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 250 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-4910 Fax: 501-217-4943

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, OB/GYN

NPI: 1316263866

# Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology **Physician**

### Jefferson County

David Jacks, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

David C Jacks MD PA & Handicap Accessible 4303 Mulberry Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-4221 Fax: 870-535-4228 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology

Physician NPI: 1093735110

# Sebastian County

### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 104 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 479-478-0548 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology Physician Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184818551

### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Suite 202 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 918-392-2155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology Physician

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184818551

#### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-5100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology Physician

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184818551

#### Curtis R Powell, MD

Gender: Male Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 104 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology Physician

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912978511

# Tulsa County OK

### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 10901 East 48th Street South Tulsa, OK 74146 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 918-392-2155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, Urology Physician

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184818551

# General Practice **Baxter County**

Kevin James Adkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical Associates

& Handicap Accessible 614 North Town

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

### William Stephen Dyer, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BRMC Gastroenterology and Advanced Imaging & Handicap Accessible

228 Bucher Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1437114717

### Michelle Mitchell Godfrey, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Michelle M Godfrey PA

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4935 Fax: 870-424-4470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice



# General Practice cont. Baxter County cont.

Michelle Mitchell Godfrey, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice NPI: 1821050683

Thomas E Knox, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Regional Orthopaedic Health Care & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3400 Fax: 870-424-4121

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Japanese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336159425

Kam Siong Lie, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**BRMC Family Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 N Suite 20

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6212

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Chinese, German Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1578632485

Russell B Rauls, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Regional Orthopaedic Health Care & Handicap Accessible

3 Medical Plaza

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3400 Fax: 870-424-4121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356560692

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Fax: 870-425-0196

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice NPI: 1457383655

# **Benton County**

Micheal G Maline, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible

1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736 Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1801075759

David Mark McCoy, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3888

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1326034554

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

Cynthia Renee Wilson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1215985973

# Boone County

Frank A Desandre JR, MD

Gender: Male

North Arkansas Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-2071 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

Raymond K Griffith, DO

Gender: Male North AR Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-2000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1700820602

# **Bradley County**

Kristen V Dent, MD

Gender: Female

Bradley County Medical Center Rural

Health Clinic 304 East Central Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-8636 Fax: 870-226-6104

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1881072791

Kara Worley, MD

Gender: Female Bradley County Medical Center Rural

Health Clinic 304 East Central Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-8636 Fax: 870-226-6104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962543819

# **Chicot County**

Charles Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male

Chicot Memorial Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice NPI: 1336286533

# Clay County

Cole Stephens Peck, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group - Rector & Handicap Accessible 807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3527 Fax: 870-595-3530

816-633-7089 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1942225131



# General Practice cont. Craighead County

Joseph C Sullivan III, MD

Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1043303548

# **Cross County**

Charles Jones JR, MD

Gender: Male Crossridge Community Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1336286533

# Faulkner County

Chester L Carlson, DO

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1164544045

Ann S Meador, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARcare 24 Conway & Handicap Accessible 1500 Museum Road Suite 104 Conway, AR 72032

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: General Practice NPI: 1659331072

### Terry D Peery, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-458-2121 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1811198039

### Terry D Peery, MD

Gender: Male

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1811198039

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

### **Garland County**

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

# **Greene County**

Cole Stephens Peck, MD

Gender: Male Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1942225131

# Jefferson County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

# Lonoke County

Eugene Shelby, MD Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

# Pope County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

### Pulaski County

Benjamin J Bartnicke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1215924683

#### Benjamin J Bartnicke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Suite 114

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1215924683

### Chester L Carlson, DO

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Medical Center North **ER Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 844-877-3396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1164544045

### Subodh R Devabhaktuni, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice



# General Practice cont. Pulaski County cont.

Brad N Jenkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Lakewood

& Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-2294 Fax: 501-758-7877

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1568571438

#### Brad N Jenkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Little Rock Emergency Doctors

Group

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1568571438

### Anil Kopparapu, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1487897401

### Angel Lopez Candales, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063486215

### Annette P Meador, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Annette P Meador MD PA & Handicap Accessible 2524 Crestwood Road Suite 5

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-771-2835

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice

### NPI: 1457383655

Eugene Shelby, MD Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

#### David Brit Warner, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: General Practice

### David Brit Warner, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

### Dala Zakaria, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1912190323

# Saline County

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

# Sebastian County

### David Mark McCoy, MD

Gender: Male

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 600 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Fax: 479-709-7026

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1326034554

### David Mark McCoy, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 302

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1188 Fax: 479-452-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1326034554

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

# Washington County

### Scott Fedosky, MD

Gender: Male Main Street Medical & Handicap Accessible 2603 Main Drive

Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-571-4325 Fax: 479-571-4329

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1710993654

### Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655



# General Practice cont. Washington County

Eugene Shelby, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1457383655

### Yell County

Michael J Weber, MD

Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible 200 N 3rd Street

Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1679626097

### Shelby County TN

Emily H Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500

closed

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962644039

Emily H Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 801 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962644039

Emily H Jones, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-6650 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1962644039

### Bowie County TX

Kyle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male Dekalb Physicians Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 216 N Centre Street De Kalb, TX 75559 Phone: 903-667-2273 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1063413656

### Kvle W Groom, DO

Gender: Male

Midsouth Transitions Medical Group

3002 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-4350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1063413656

### John Jason Harris, MD

Gender: Male LoneStar Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4116 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-306-0838 Fax: 903-306-1286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1194936013

closed

# Genetic Counselor,

### Shelby County TN

Andrew Bell, CGC

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Physicians & Handicap Accessible

50 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 23

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-226-0364

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Genetic Counselor, MS

NPI: 1619498938

#### Andrew Bell, CGC

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician Physician

& Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-752-6170

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Genetic Counselor, MS

NPI: 1619498938

#### Andrew Bell, CGC

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 610

Memphis, TN 38119 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Genetic Counselor, MS

NPI: 1619498938

### Lorrell Jean White, CGC

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-752-6170

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Genetic Counselor, MS

NPI: 1346649175

### Lorrell Jean White, CGC

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 610 Memphis, TN 38119 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Genetic Counselor, MS

NPI: 1346649175

# Home Health **Baxter County**

#### Lincoln Alexander Godfrey, DO

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1417908872

### James Andrew Warr, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln Paden Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Home Health Board Certified: Yes

### Benton County

### James Milton Merritt, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Home Health



# Home Health Aide Sebastian County

Vanessa B Laranjo

Gender: Female Olivia's Senior Home Care & Handicap Accessible 5400 Free Ferry Road Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-285-5241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Home Health Aide

NPI: 1295223592

# Hospice and Palliative Medicine Pulaski County

James Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346214467

Carrie Hyde, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1114260726

# Washington County

Megan Renee Davis, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1255623609

# Shelby County TN

Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1104368406

Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative

Medicine NPI: 1104368406

Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5000 Fax: 901-227-8591 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1104368406

Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospice and Palliative

Medicine NPI: 1104368406

# Hospice Care. Community Based Benton County

Leslie Grace Landrum, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1104842483

# Sebastian County

Pamela S Gaborni, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-2755 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

# Washington County

Leslie Grace Landrum, MD Gender: Female

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

NPI: 1104842483

Based

# Hospitalist Baxter County

Lincoln Alexander Godfrey, DO

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1417908872

### Daniel C Goodwin, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Regional Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

### Arlene Lou Johnson, MD

NPI: 1245407576

Gender: Female First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1366501827

### Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

### Richard D Schmidt, MD

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3181 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

### John C Sorg, MD

Gender: Male North AR Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 1223 Commerce Drive Suite 1

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1821093063



# Hospitalist cont. Baxter County cont.

David Joseph Waddell, MD

Gender: Male

First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Fax: 870-508-7599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1144239500

Stephen Ray Wilber, DO

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-508-7599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1871544965

### **Benton County**

Montianna Sherrell Bingham, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1346445665

Douglas Lynn Friesen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Hill Medical Services PLLC - Rogers 1194 W Walnut

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-878-2550 Fax: 479-878-2555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1962460519

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Cynthia Renee Wilson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1215985973

### Boone County

John C Sorg, MD

Gender: Male NARMC Family Medicine Group

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1821093063

# Craighead County

Frank Bonpietro, MD Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1861835670

Sharon R Bowman, MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Fax: 870-974-5112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568553071

Sharon R Bowman, MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198

Fax: 870-932-1189

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1568553071

Raphael N Ngengwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1699865857

Cherechi Cilla Ogwo, MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1720321060

# Dallas County

Thomas E Minnich, MD

Gender: Male ESS of Fordyce LLC ★ Handicap Accessible 201 North Clifton Street

Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1760582761

### Faulkner County

Hongjiang Chen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1902052863

Mohammad Idris, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5515 Fax: 501-328-5518

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist



# Hospitalist cont. Faulkner County cont.

Mohammad Idris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-5515 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1407086200

Jessica Ann Joheim, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible

525 Western Avenue Suite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-328-5515

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1336363597

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

**Garland County** 

Jane I Bernstein, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1750608915

Jeffrey Huntington Bordelon, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033267679

Thomas Hollis JR, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 211

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4898

Fax: 501-622-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Thomas Hollis JR, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Charles Larrison, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 211

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4898

Fax: 501-622-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1407857998

Charles Larrison, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1407857998

Li Li, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1992956809

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Janet M McNaughton, MD

Gender: Female

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1518118157

Alexander Navarro, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1841278611

Daniel Stuart Rowe, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1356342802

**Emmanuel N Tancinco, MD** 

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 211 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-6556

Fax: 501-622-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist Emmanuel N Tancinco, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist



## Hospitalist cont. Independence County

Nathan John Mclaughlin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Fax: 870-262-3284

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1881886638

Raphael N Ngengwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

407 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4200 Fax: 870-698-1353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1699865857

### Jefferson County

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5510 South Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-850-7605 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1558653576

### Little River County

James Edward Oglesby, MD

Gender: Male Memorial Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 450 West Locke Street Suite C

Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-5011 Fax: 870-898-4136

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1366432247

### **Lonoke County**

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-

ma00:8 Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

### Pope County

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

#### Wassim Taher Radwan Radwan Abd El Wahab, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-964-4178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1629208434

#### Jeremiah Scott Rutherford, MD

Gender: Male

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1801035969

Rande Brooke Rve

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1225594336

### Pulaski County

Janice W Brooks, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University 604 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1548213903

Mehmet Cilingiroglu, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1710922125

#### Tyler Anderson Clark King, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1811287857

#### David Paul Dean, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, Development Disorder, Substance Abuse Hill Medical Services PLLC AR **& Handicap Accessible** 1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-2660 Fax: 501-552-4549

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1790744811

Wesley Martin Fiser, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1124317854

#### Atif K Hassan, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1588097596

Clinton T Hutchinson, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-6690

Fax: 501-224-6699 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist



## Hospitalist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Abul Kamal, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1821292319

Abul Kamal, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1821292319

Matthew L Law, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4670 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1598022535

Hina Mannan

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1447648431

Hina Mannan

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1447648431

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-753-7931

Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Lauren McDonald

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1205179298

Raia K Pola, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Telugu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Wassim Taher Radwan Radwan Abd El Wahab, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1629208434

Rebecca A Ramick, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 479-684-3000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1992757884

Julia C Ryscavage, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-3180 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Sagarika S Sabbagh, DO

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1205177698 Bilal Sadiq, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1275791402

Bilal Sadiq, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1275791402

Bilal Sadiq, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Hospital Medicine, PLLC 2201 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-1800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1275791402



## Hospitalist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Suman Siddamreddy, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible

1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-854-7400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1205023207

Suman Siddamreddy, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1205023207

### Randolph County

Navin Mangroo, DO

Gender: Male

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas Handicap Accessible

141 Betty Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1457748683

### Saint Francis County

Rebecca A Ramick, MD

Gender: Female East Arkansas Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 901 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1992757884

### Sebastian County

Karunakar Akasapu, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7433 Fax: 479-709-6809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1366671117

Csaba Kiss. MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-494-7443

Fax: 479-494-7451

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1558653576

Gina Marie Vargas, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

3601 South 79th Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-8500

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

Gina Marie Vargas, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1720218894

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

3700 Cliff Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1720218894

Gina Marie Vargas, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1720218894

### Washington County

Burton K Bledsoe, MD

Gender: Male

South Central Hospitalists 3873 N Parkview Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1992742522

Janice W Brooks, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

2601 Gene George Boulevard

Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-725-6800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1548213903

Sridhar Chatrathi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

1125 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1447239561

Jay P Hinkle, MD

Gender: Male

WRMS Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road

Suite 402

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-404-1250

Fax: 479-463-3091 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1033476726

Jay P Hinkle, MD

Gender: Male

WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible

3336 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-404-1250 Fax: 479-463-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1033476726

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-750-2971 Fax: 479-750-2982

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1558653576

Tahir M Maya, MD

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1558653576

Kimberly McDonald Thornton, MD Gender: Female

Washington Regional Neonatology

& Handicap Accessible

3215 N North Hills Bilvd Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1922272426

## White County

Benjamin Carlyle, MD Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Street

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

closed



### Hospitalist cont. White County cont.

Hongjiang Chen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1902052863

Seth Coleman, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1417290644

Stephen Wagner, MD

Gender: Male

Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1508112061

Stephen Wagner, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1508112061

Yell County

Thomas J Tinnesz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6396 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

Thomas J Tinnesz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Hospital

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

### Lee County FL

Wilfredo Blasini, MD

Gender: Male

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 2848 Center Pointe Drive

2nd Floor

Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-318-6284 Fax: 866-266-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1902008170

Gina Elhammady, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 2848 Center Pointe Drive

2nd Floor

Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-318-6284 Fax: 866-266-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1760826341

### Greene County MO

Sofia M Iqbal, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1154707511

Melissa M Mcginnis, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1528478732

### Desoto County MS

Srinivasa Varma Jampana, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2980

Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1548491673

### Canadian County OK

Douglas Lynn Friesen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Hill Medical Services PLLC - Rogers 2035 East Highway 152

Mustang, OK 73064 Phone: 479-878-2550 Fax: 405-745-9600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1962460519

### Shelby County TN

Cyrilyn A Walters, MD

Gender: Female

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487867487

Cyrilyn A Walters, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 880 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-302-2435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487867487

### **Bowie County TX**

Lance Attaway, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesiology Associate & Handicap Accessible 4100 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503

Fax: 903-792-8984 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1831375096

Reginald Baptiste, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist



### Hospitalist cont. Bowie County TX cont.

#### Richard L Fender, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NorthStar Anesthesia, PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

#### NPI: 1942208327

#### John Jason Harris, MD

Gender: Male LoneStar Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4116 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-306-0838 Fax: 903-306-1286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

#### NPI: 1194936013

#### Amy D Lawing, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Anesthesiology Associate & Handicap Accessible 4100 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-792-8984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

### NPI: 1710281092 Peter Napoli, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1518922772

#### Johnathan D Steele, PA-C

Gender: Male

Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Moores Lane

Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1336237635

#### Stephen Lynn Steele, MD

Gender: Male Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants 1920 Moores Lane Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030 Fax: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist

NPI: 1376837344

#### Donghong Zhang, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Hospitalist NPI: 1477577435

## Internal Medicine Baxter County

### Abodunrin S Badejo, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Gastroenterology and Advanced Imaging & Handicap Accessible 228 Bucher Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4416 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bulgarian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831157551

#### Ronald Scott Ezell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical

Associates & Handicap Accessible

614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1821259508

#### Lincoln Alexander Godfrey, DO

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1417908872

#### Daniel C Goodwin, MD

Gender: Male Baxter Regional Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1245407576

### Michael Eugene Hodges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Central Arkansas Medical Associates

& Handicap Accessible 614 North Town Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3131 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679547608

#### Timothy Charles Paden, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Timothy Charles Paden, MD

Gender: Male Lincoln Paden Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 7345 Highway 62 West Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-6177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Richard D Schmidt, MD

Gender: Male

Board Certified: Yes

First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3181 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

#### Specialty: Internal Medicine Daniel Pesek Valach, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Valach Nephrology Hypertension & Internal Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 1409 Highway 201 North Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-5010 Fax: 870-508-5020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Czech, French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

### David Joseph Waddell, MD

Gender: Male First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144239500



## Internal Medicine cont. Baxter County cont.

Richard Bruce White, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**BRMC Medical Specialists** & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Suite 1A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4402 Fax: 870-425-6811

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Stephen Ray Wilber, DO

Gender: Male

First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1871544965

### **Benton County**

Lindsey Ann Barnes, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 801 SE Plaza Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-442-6266

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1295962348

Montianna Sherrell Bingham, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346445665

Lynsay Leighanne Brautnick, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900

Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1548317340

Fernando Cavero, MD

Gender: Male Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736

Fax: 479-787-5613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1669545711

Sarah Witt Jewell, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508152471

Christopher Antonio Menendez, MD

Gender: Male Northwest Arkansas Breast Care Specialists & Handicap Accessible 701 Horsebarn Road 100 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-876-8028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1881894673

Charles R Mills, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3722

Fax: 479-338-3799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689659674

Charles R Mills, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T20

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3720 Fax: 479-338-3740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689659674

Charles R Mills, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689659674

Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite T30

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-986-6400 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1154539807

Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5568

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1154539807

Ralph Courtney Ritz, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Center

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

William George Swindell, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine cont. Benton County cont.

William George Swindell, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750 Fax: 479-338-3799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

William George Swindell, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

William George Swindell, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

William George Swindell, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

William George Swindell, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Lance W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400

Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902086119

Lance W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902086119

Cynthia Renee Wilson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

& Handicap Accessible

2710 Rife Medical Center

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215985973

**Boone County** 

Patricia Louise Bell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Ent & Sinus Center Of

Harrison, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 1401 McCoy Drive

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-4368 Fax: 870-741-9515

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Ronald A Rubio, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Willow Annex A Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-414-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Philippine Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1447240080

Ronald A Rubio, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

North AR Rheumatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 123 Claude Parrish Avenue

Harrison, AR 72601 URL: http://www.narmc.com/

Phone: 870-365-2550

Fax: 870-743-2008 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Philippine Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1447240080

Carroll County

Darin Lyn Swonger, MD

Gender: Male

SDS Emergency Staffing AR & Handicap Accessible

24 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-268-7235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1457581811

Clay County

Lance Edwin Monroe, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Doctors Health Group Inc

807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461

Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-595-3530

870-207-0535 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1083677058

Cleburne County

Cheryl A Clevenger, MD

Gender: Female Unity Health Medical Clinic Heber

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

2725 Highway 25B

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5800

Fax: 501-362-5818

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1942200357

Craighead County

Dinesh Atwal, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Frank Bonpietro, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861835670

870-934-3659

John C Bowman, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100 Fax: 870-974-5112 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114148137

Sharon R Bowman, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians & Handicap Accessible

255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568553071

Sharon R Bowman, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians & Handicap Accessible

300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-932-1189

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568553071

Clinton Brough Edwards, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1386611598

Tracy M Holladay, APRN

Gender: Female Cancer Care Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www.

whiterivermedicalcenter.com Phone: 870-207-8210 Fax: 870-972-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1962938431

James R Maxwell, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1689714024

Joshua B Morrison, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1083848956

Claiborne Lake Moseley III, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1790772374

Raphael N Ngengwe, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699865857

Cherechi Cilla Ogwo, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720321060

Revel Dean Porter, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198

Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861488348

Revel Dean Porter, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

க் Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-7799 Fax: 870-336-2999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861488348

Mark E Reed. MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477585347

Mark Dewey Sifford, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538155791

Mark Dewey Sifford, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538155791

Michael H Sifford, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538243720

Michael H Sifford, MD Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. 

300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538243720



## Internal Medicine cont. Craighead County cont.

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician

& Handicap Accessible 225 E Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144223298

Jeffrey S Stidman, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1205822616

Donovan Ritchie Stockdale, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982671897

Donovan Ritchie Stockdale, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982671897

Donovan Ritchie Stockdale, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-7300

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982671897

Robert D Taylor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue 4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1097 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1316915424

John Wayne Thompson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871594663

John Wayne Thompson JR, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871594663

John Thomas Woloszyn, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-0519 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1750378337

Adam Brian Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 3005 Middlefield

Jonesboro, AR 72403 Phone: 870-934-5703 Fax: 870-972-1416

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 6:15am-

4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538383799

Adam Brian Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538383799

Adam Brian Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4909 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-3372

Fax: 870-934-3658 870-336-3377

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538383799

Crittenden County

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Crittenden

Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible

2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Crittenden

Physicians Group 

2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578723276

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Memorial Crittenden** Physicians Group **& Handicap Accessible** 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

NPI: 1124241062

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Crittenden County cont.

Donald St Paul Gravenor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1770581662

#### Shakeb Hashmi, MD

Gender: Male Hashmi Medical Associates PLLC & Handicap Accessible 710 N Missouri Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-394-9149 Fax: 870-394-9877 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1013958909

#### Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053303750

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group

& Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144223298

### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Memorial Crittenden** Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

### Faulkner County

#### Hongjiang Chen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 302

Conway, AR 72035 Phone: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902052863

#### Bernard Gojer, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 615 United Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-7555 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245232768

#### Jessica Ann Joheim, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CRMC - Hospitalist Physicians & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 302 Conway, AR 72035

Phone: 501-328-5515 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1336363597

#### Noha Ibrahim Mohamed, MD

Gender: Female Noydeen Sisters Medical Group & Clinics, Inc & Handicap Accessible 655 Dave Ward Drive

Suite 103

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-209-4040 Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1447583406

#### Lensey Crashun Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Cardiovascular

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 202

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225126626

#### Lensey Crashun Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-585-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225126626

### **Garland County**

#### Jeffrey Huntington Bordelon, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

க் Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1033267679

#### Lingyi Chen, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2731 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Mandarin Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922330844

#### Lynn A Cleveland, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2731 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871767152

#### Charles Larrison, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 211

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4898 Fax: 501-622-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407857998



## Internal Medicine cont. Garland County cont.

Charles Larrison, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407857998

Meaghan L Masini, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217

Fax: 501-922-4216 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265725550

#### Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 104 Hollywood Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Fax: 501-623-1521

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Gujarati, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1154539807

#### Safwan H Sakr. MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-623-1774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053423350

#### John Sorrels, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Francisco X Tamayo, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220 Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1982691804

### Greene County

#### Joel R Epperson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway

Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8427 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1194746602

#### Teresa D Gonzalez, APRN

Gender: Female Paragould Family Care & Handicap Accessible 5 Market Place Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-236-4001 Fax: 870-236-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639481450

#### Clarence Leonard Kemp, MD

Gender: Male

Paragould Family Care & Handicap Accessible 5 Market Place Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-4001

Fax: 870-236-4009 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700849684

#### Lance Edwin Monroe, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-236-1947

870-236-1947 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1083677058

### Hot Spring County

### Altimus Ray Bollen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic-Malvern & Handicap Accessible 1234 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-9066 Fax: 501-332-5265

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720054125

#### Altimus Ray Bollen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander **BHFC Bismarck** & Handicap Accessible

6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855 Fax: 501-865-2868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720054125

### Independence County

#### Krishna Siva Sai Kakkera, MD

Gender: Male Batesville Pulmonary Clinic & Handicap Accessible 16 Hospital Circle

Suite A Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-7519 Fax: 870-793-8146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831445261

#### Raphael N Ngengwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

407 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4200 Fax: 870-698-1353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699865857

#### Bennett Lewis Rudorfer, MD

Gender: Male

White River Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1600 Fax: 870-262-1604

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



# Internal Medicine cont. Jefferson County

Rebecca Aleck, DO

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Southeast Arkansas Hospitalists LLP
& Handicap Accessible
1600 W 40th Avenue
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-541-7100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1598030603

#### Nauman Yunus, MD

Gender: Male
Nauman Yunus MD PA
& Handicap Accessible
1600 West 40th Avenue
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 866-603-4198
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487601712

### Lawrence County

Joel R Epperson, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Lawrence Memorial Physician Group
& Handicap Accessible
1309 W Main Street

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1200 Fax: 870-886-5340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1194746602

## Logan County

Restituto S Ruiz JR, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Emergency Medicine - Paris
& Handicap Accessible
500 East Academy Street
Paris, AR 72855
Fax: 479-963-6155
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215922661

#### Restituto S Ruiz JR. MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Booneville -Anesthesia 880 W Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215922661

### Mississippi County

Gerald S Stipanuk, MD

Gender: Male
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired
Mississippi County Hospital System
& Handicap Accessible
1520 North Division
Blytheville, AR 72315
Phone: 870-838-7300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1669459905

#### Gerald S Stipanuk, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse

Murphy Medcare & Consulting LLC & Handicap Accessible 1100 Medical Drive Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-7548 Mon-Wed: 5:00pm-9:00pm, Thur-Fri:

closed, Sat: 1:00pm-7:00pm, Fnur-Fn: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669459905

### **Ouachita County**

Joseph A Deluca, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ouachita Valley Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101 Fax: 870-837-6878

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417969478

### Phillips County

Prabhakara Reddy Tukivakala, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Phillips Clinic Corp & Handicap Accessible 1801 Martin Luther King Jr Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-816-3894

Fax: 870-338-8389 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659474161

#### Prabhakara Reddy Tukivakala, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Phillips Clinic Corp & Handicap Accessible 1803 Martin Luther King Jr Drive Suite B Helena, AR 72342

Phone: 870-338-7441 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659474161

### **Polk County**

### Darin Lyn Swonger, MD

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-243-2103 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1457581811

### **Pope County**

#### Wassim Taher Radwan Radwan Abd El Wahab, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
St Mary Physician Services, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1808 W Main Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1629208434

### Pulaski County

#### Ahmed T Abdelal, MD

Gender: Male Ahmed T. Abdelal & Handicap Accessible 11321 I-30 Suite 308

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-455-7021 Fax: 501-455-7047

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548265572

### Nuri Ilker Akkus, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-202-3900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1538164421

#### Konstantinos Arnaoutakis, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Anil Kumar Badhwar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dr Anil Kumar Badhwar & Handicap Accessible

11321 I-30 Suite 308

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-455-7003 Fax: 501-455-7047

Mon: closed, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri-Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm

Language: Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Castro Bali, MD

Gender: Male St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue Suite 201 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1508096405

### Michael Birrer, MD-PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Altimus Ray Bollen, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Medcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-4309

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720054125

#### Patrick T Campbell, MD

Gender: Female

9500 Kanis Road

Baptist Health Transplant Institute & Handicap Accessible

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215113154

#### Michael Church, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-7402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902815558

#### Michael Church, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902815558

#### Vasuki H Dandu, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology NLR & Handicap Accessible 505 West Pershing Suite C

N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-753-5723

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1457517864

#### Jason A Dare, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Jason A Dare, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

#### Specialty: Internal Medicine Subodh R Devabhaktuni, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144459686

#### Bharat R Dhanireddy, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760746457

#### Jennifer Allyn Dillaha, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Department of Health & Handicap Accessible 4815 West Markham Street Slot 40 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1174722904

#### Jennifer Allyn Dillaha, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Department of Health **Immunizations** 4815 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1174722904

#### Jason Farrar, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Jason Farrar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Jason Farrar, MD

Gender: Male 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

### Atif K Hassan, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Road Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 501-851-4753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Sumant Inamdar, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1346472917

#### Sumant Inamdar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1346472917

#### John Brett Ironside, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Fax: 501-978-0084

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1891727855

#### Roy Steven Jones, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 10901 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-747-2828

Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083640072

#### Roy Steven Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates **PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 10915 N Rodney Parham Road

Suite B Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083640072

#### Abul Kamal, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1821292319

#### Abul Kamal, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1821292319

#### Harriet Kose Kayanja, MD

Gender: Female Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-603-1400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1811159155

#### Muhammad Asim Khalil, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1184038598

#### Nasim A Khan, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1710909098

#### Allen Lewis JR, DO

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor

Suite 2 B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-202-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1134178841

#### Angel Lopez Candales, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1063486215

#### Gary M Nash JR, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326274952

#### Gary M Nash JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326274952

#### Gary P Nunn, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Gary P Nunn, MD & Handicap Accessible 1024 Scott Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-375-3326 Fax: 501-375-4245

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Tamara T Perry, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### Eric Pierce, MD

Gender: Male Internal Medicine Associates of North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Suite 2 B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-663-8400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1730198243



## Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Raja K Pola, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Telugu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Wassim Taher Radwan Radwan Abd El Wahab, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

## NPI: 1629208434

Vijay N Raja, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265691976

#### Vijay N Raja, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265691976

#### Frits Van Rhee, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972693455

#### Elizabeth J Rogers, MD

Gender: Female & Handican Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Sagarika S Sabbagh, DO

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1205177698

#### Bilal Sadiq, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275791402

#### Bilal Sadiq, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 6

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-319-5035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275791402

### Bilal Sadiq, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hospital Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2201 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-1800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1275791402

#### Mauricio Garcia Saenz De Sicilia, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124398847

#### Safwan H Sakr, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053423350

#### Thomas Kevin Schulz, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558323816

#### Maxine Camille Seales Kasangana, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392 Fax: 501-945-0394

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417260704

#### Balkrishna Man Singh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Pulaski County cont.

Balkrishna Man Singh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Stephen Snyder, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Family Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30 Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-455-1331 Fax: 501-455-5597

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053348870

Harrison Ben Starnes, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1285858449

Janis Marie Stoll, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1932389111

Dominika Maria Szwedo, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible

3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Fax: 501-945-0394 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1952549602

Amy C Taylor, MD

Gender: Female Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-753-4537 Fax: 501-663-5948

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780827212

Muthu Kumaran Veeraputhiran, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003080854

Anand Venkata, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801028824

Rashmi Verma, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1790919512

David Brit Warner, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

કે Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

David Brit Warner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Aaron Wenger, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316991276

Ye Olivia Xu-Cai, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1811 Rahling Road Suite 120

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-614-2340

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1457314635

Ye Olivia Xu-Cai, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1457314635

Kapil Yadav, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 1035 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676

Fax: 501-975-0653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265729537

Naveen Kumar Yarlaqadda, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1396013363

Randolph County

Brandon Daylon Murphy, MD Gender: Male

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881624039



## Internal Medicine cont. Saint Francis County

Nizar Chafik Issa, MD

Gender: Male Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 904 Holiday Drive Suite 400

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-9362

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1609096577

## Sebastian County

Karunakar Akasapu, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7433 Fax: 479-709-6809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1366671117

Nariana Yuri Baburyan, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-5185 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1528231867

Surbhi Chamaria, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649583923

Pratik Mukund Choksy, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue Suite 60 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7325

Fax: 479-709-7335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1376864504

Quyen Thanh Ha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Quyen Ha, M.D. P.C. & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-5078 Fax: 479-441-4868 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1245383264

German G Kamalov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue

Suite 60 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7325 Fax: 479-709-7335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1225259385

Barry I Katz, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 501

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1467408641

Csaba Kiss. MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hungarian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Henry Wakiku Ntende, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Development Disorder Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952352510

Clyde Ray Redmond II, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 302

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4620 Fax: 479-452-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1700952462

Dumitru Rotaru, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

4th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-4300 Fax: 479-274-4399

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407042252

Gina Marie Vargas, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720218894

Gina Marie Vargas, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3700 Cliff Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720218894

Gina Marie Vargas, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1720218894

**Union County** 

Restituto S Ruiz JR, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215922661

closed

Van Buren County

Harrison Ben Starnes, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65th South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1285858449



## Internal Medicine cont. Washington County

Lindsey Ann Barnes, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1295962348

Scott Birch, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Burton K Bledsoe, MD

Gender: Male South Central Hospitalists 3873 N Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1992742522

Lynsay Leighanne Brautnick, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1548317340

Sridhar Chatrathi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1447239561

Megan Renee Davis, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1255623609

Jeffrey Cowan Ellison, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1407040488

Sandeep Goplani, MD

Gender: Male WRMS Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road

Suite 402

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3090 Fax: 479-463-3091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1780816561

Sarah Witt Jewell, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700

Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508152471

Catherine Rachel Kilpatrick, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

WRMS Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby

Suite 202

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1140

Fax: 479-463-7413

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649407354

Catherine Rachel Kilpatrick, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRMS Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1140

Fax: 479-463-7413 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649407354

John David Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-7280

Fax: 479-586-7310 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1174707897

Stephan Bradley Rosenfeld, MD

Gender: Male

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083685283

Stephan Bradley Rosenfeld, MD

Gender: Male

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive

Suite 202 Johnson, AR 72741

Phone: 479-249-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083685283

Thomas Kevin Schulz, MD

Gender: Male

UAMS NW Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558323816

Shaun Randolph Senter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110 Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338

Fax: 479-695-3767

479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1972659480



## Internal Medicine cont. Washington County

Robert P Shackelford, MD

Gender: Male

Healogics Speciality Physicians of

Arkansas PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive

Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-4325 Fax: 479-463-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578633236

Huda Sharaf, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

University Of Arkansas Pat Walker

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451 Fax: 479-575-8793

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Gary A Thomas, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7230 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Sidney L Vinson, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

3344 N Futrall Drive

Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215970561

### White County

Anil Kumar Badhwar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Searcy Medical Center AR

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800

Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Hongjiang Chen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible

3214 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1902052863

Seth Coleman, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-6121 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417290644

#### Marion County IN

Ann M Hedderman, MD Gender: Female

American Oncology Partners 8301 Harcourt Road

Suite 200

Indianapolis, IN 46260 Phone: 317-415-6640

Fax: 317-415-6645 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1801847603

### Greene County MO

Jordan Anthony Chance, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible

1235 East Cherokee Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-9729

Fax: 417-820-2100 417-820-6720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1548571524

### Desoto County MS

Santiago J Aguilar Duenas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2980 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1285897553

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-275-3725

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659577278

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway

Southaven, MS 38671 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Language: Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Benjamin B Brannick, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible

401 Southcrest Circle Suite 202

Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679718357

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755

Fax: 662-349-0356

901-227-8591 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Ki Mun Chang, APRN

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group

NPI: 1265428676

& Handicap Accessible 7165 Getwell Road

Building F Southaven, MS 38672 Phone: 662-349-3206

Fax: 662-349-3222 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Desoto County MS cont.

Yaser A Cheema, MD

Gender: Male Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc & Handicap Accessible 7362 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 901-271-1000 Fax: 901-271-2125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Pakistani Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124209663

Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 202 Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: By Appointment

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801030192

Shirisha Kamidi, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2980 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1285041665

Fazila Khaliq, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-4000 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467671677

Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-448-7782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

Jea Y Lee, DO

Gender: Male **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2130

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1073616504

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

Ravmond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Sadanand I Patil, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

Muneeba Qayyum, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1609228568

Leigh Darryl Quarles JR, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-448-7782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912000837

Shahnila Raza, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-4000 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1427233196

Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-275-3725

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942268529

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101 Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442

Fax: 901-227-9825 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

closed



## Internal Medicine cont. Desoto County MS cont.

Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982602785

#### Fazal Yahya, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2980 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801153705

### Lafayette County MS

### Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-4444 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

#### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive Suite A Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-4444 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477557064

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-236-7738 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558365205

### **Union County MS**

### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 200 Highway 30 West New Albany, MS 38652 Phone: 662-538-2535 Fax: 662-538-2632 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477557064

### Franklin County OH

#### Lingyi Chen, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 3100 Plaza Properties Boulevard Columbus, OH 43219 Phone: 501-624-7700

Fax: 501-623-5788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Mandarin

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922330844

### Shelby County TN

### Santiago J Aguilar Duenas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3610 Fax: 901-226-0349 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1285897553

#### Dina Sufian Ahmad, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-350-4858 Fax: 901-302-2525

901-302-2360 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831484005

#### Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS **& Handicap Accessible** 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659577278

#### Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Fastmoreland Avenue Suite 310 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659577278

#### Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Fastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



### Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 195

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI- 1659577278

James Gilbert Atherton, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1679746119

James Gilbert Atherton, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1679746119

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Sved S Azmi, MD Gender: Male

BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1922203082

Reed C Baskin, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1225020613

Paul S Bierman, MD

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144245234

Benjamin B Brannick, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Fax: 901-261-6010

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679718357

Beniamin B Brannick, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679718357

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033176250

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue

Suite 310

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033176250

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033176250

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

1331 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810

Fax: 901-302-2811 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033176250

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802

901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1265428676

#### John Martin Cassidy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-328-6031

Fax: 901-328-6035 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1134531106

#### John Martin Cassidy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1134531106

#### Ki Mun Chang, APRN

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8604 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1649363656

#### Julius M Cronin, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5000 Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1487097028

#### Paul H Dang, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1407884760

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578723276

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Drew S. Dill, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703

Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578723276

Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578723276

Drew S. Dill. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578723276

Drew S. Dill. MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1578723276

Cary M Finn, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 627

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1033192992

Cary M Finn, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1033192992

Cary M Finn, MD Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1033192992

Edward S Friedman, MD

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1659558260

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

**BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue

12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1124241062

Margaret Gore, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician & Handicap Accessible 2986 Kate Bond Road Bartlett, TN 38133 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477551380

Donald St Paul Gravenor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1770581662

Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue

Memphis, TN 38174 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801030192

Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group

5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694

870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801030192

Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801030192

Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1174544811

Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174544811

Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1265 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174544811

Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 57 Germantown Court Suite 100

Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-302-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174544811

Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-758-7888 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NDI- 1174544811

Benjamin S Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1881855930

Benjamin S Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1881855930

Benjamin S Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



### Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912131236

Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912131236

Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912131236

Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 880 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-545-7185 Fax: 901-302-2435 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912131236

Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477557064

Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477557064

Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477557064

Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477557064

Min Sang Kim, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 610 Memphis, TN 38119

Fax: 901-761-9347 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1437187333

Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-302-2811

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1780802330

Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1780802330

Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 209

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1780802330



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1780802330

Gerald J Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male

Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation INC

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871518985

William H Light, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-328-6031 Fax: 901-328-6035 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1881646099

William H Light, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1881646099

Charles B MacDonald, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861458416

Charles B MacDonald, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861458416

Charles B MacDonald, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1861458416

Mubasher E Malik, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 210

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-4770 Fax: 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225341050

Mubasher E Malik, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225341050

Mubasher E Malik, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225341050

Hugo R Martinez, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1912299967

Hugo R Martinez, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1912299967

Owitar R Mays, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible** 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1215930094

Elisha M McCoy, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1104099258

Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road

Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible

5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053303750

#### Muhammad M Mirza, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible

5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1467670984

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue

12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### **Brent A Mullins, MD**

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### **Brent A Mullins, MD**

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible

6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558365205

#### Catherine Anne Mulroy Munn, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1245599109

#### Catherine Anne Mulroy Munn, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1245599109

#### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588875694

#### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588875694

### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588875694

Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1588875694

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Suite A-112 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

closed

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133

Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Ravmond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131

Fax: 901-752-6170

901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1831181247

Jay Patchen, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1619940509

Jay Patchen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1619940509

Jay Patchen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1619940509

Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Suite A Suite 103 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-226-3186

Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1497713267

Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802

901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703

Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BMH** Desoto

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue

12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1497713267

#### Frederick R Pelz, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3610 Fax: 901-226-0349 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine NPI: 1053396523

Frederick R Pelz. MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053396523

#### Frederick R Pelz, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1053396523

#### Leigh Darryl Quarles JR, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS 880 Madison Avenue Suite 5c01

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-545-7185 Fax: 888-766-1772

314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912000837

#### Sandeep Kumar Rajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

1st Floor

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1396852273

#### Sandeep Kumar Rajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 195

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1396852273

#### Sandeep Kumar Rajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS **& Handicap Accessible** 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8864

Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1396852273

#### David M Sharfman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3610 Fax: 901-226-0349 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1972588457

#### David M Sharfman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322

Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Specialty: Internal Medicine

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1972588457



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

#### David M Sharfman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### NPI: 1972588457

#### Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1942268529

### Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1942268529

#### Arif Showkat, MD Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 57 Germantown Court Suite 100 Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-302-2241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942268529

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### NPI: 1144223298

Kirby L Smith, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### NPI: 1144223298

#### Kirby L Smith, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570

Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144223298

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### NPI: 1144223298

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### NPI: 1144223298

#### Kirby L Smith, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1144223298

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570

901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

Fax: 901-260-7802



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BMH** Desoto

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1851399638

### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570

Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-379-0532

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1417900374

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible** 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Suite A-112

Memphis, TN 38133 Phone: 901-226-3186

Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982602785



## Internal Medicine cont. Shelby County TN cont.

William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982602785

Cyrilyn A Walters, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487867487

Cyrilyn A Walters, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 880 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-302-2435 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487867487

John R Whitworth, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699707638

John R Whitworth, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699707638

John R Whitworth, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1699707638

Carolyn Owens Woods, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 190

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8770 Fax: 901-302-2547

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134151509

### Bowie County TX

Laura G Balmain, MD

Gender: Female Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants 1920 Moores Lane

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030 Fax: 903-792-8030

Suite A

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1386642692

James Boehmke, DO

Gender: Male Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Moores Lane Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1154309375

John Cozart, MD

Gender: Male Texarkana Gastroenterology

Consultants 1920 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1952309262

Edward Eichler JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Edward A Eichler MD PA & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 210 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5510

Fax: 903-614-5462 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801869235

Gary Philip Engstrom, MD

Gender: Male

Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 238 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5380 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1336149731

Kevin John Formes, MD

Gender: Male TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-8820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497878474

Rene Franco, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Sainath Gaddam, MD

Gender: Male Christus Health Ark-LA-Tex & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-2883 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi, Telugu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912142985

Igor Evan Matwijiw, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 201B

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5530

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine



## Internal Medicine cont. Bowie County TX cont.

Jose Maria Ochoa IV, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144548876

#### Sunil Amrut Patel, MD

Gender: Male Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 238 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5480 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588715916

#### Carlos Luis Perez, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pulmonary Disease Medicine Clinic & Handicap Accessible 921 Texas Boulevard Suite D Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-792-3660 Fax: 903-793-3187 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1598783870

#### Poongodhai Ramachandran, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare

Network

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-8820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265489348

#### Mark Winston Smith, MD Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326111790

### Johnathan D Steele, PA-C

Gender: Male Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Moores Lane Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1336237635

#### Stephen Lynn Steele, MD

Gender: Male

Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants

1920 Moores Lane Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030 Fax: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1376837344

#### Salim R Surani, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275536617

#### Jonathan Felts Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 238

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1043210149

#### John Dewey Updegrove, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518933308

#### Abhay Vakil, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

#### Donghong Zhang, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670

Fax: 903-614-5674 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine

NPI: 1477577435

### Internal Medicine: Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology

## Independence County

#### Margaret W Kuykendall, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White River Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology

NPI: 1699776195

### **Pulaski County**

#### Muhammad Waqas, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology



### Internal Medicine: Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Muhammad Waqas, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
Handicap Accessible
10100 Kanis Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-255-6000
Fax: 501-221-3149

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Advanced Heart Failure and
Transplant Cardiology

NPI: 1609060334

### Shelby County TN

#### Jason F Goldberg, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Advanced Heart Failure and
Transplant Cardiology

#### NPI: 1518261171

#### Kaitlin A Ryan, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology

NPI: 1598022675

#### Kaitlin A Ryan, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology

#### NPI: 1598022675

### Internal Medicine: Allergy & Immunology

### Jefferson County

#### Karl V Sitz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3900 South Hickory Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 URL: http://www.

Phone: 501-224-1156
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Allergy &
Immunology
Board Certified: Yes

### Pulaski County

#### Stacy Sirmar Griffin, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible 18 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://www.

littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/

Phone: 501-224-1156 Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1407892805

#### Joshua Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Allergy &

Immunology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598989758

#### Joshua Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Handicap Accessible4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1598989758

Karl V Sitz, MD Gender: Male

Gender: Maie Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible 18 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://www.

littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/ Phone: 501-224-1156

Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Allergy & Immunology

Board Certified: Yes

### Saline County

#### Stacy Sirmar Griffin, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Allergy & Asthma Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2301 Springhill Road Suite 105

Bryant, AR 72019 URL: http://www.

littlerockallaergyandasthmaclinic.com/

Phone: 501-224-1156 Fax: 501-223-2625

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Allergy &

Immunology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407892805

### Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

### **Arkansas County**

#### Charles W Clogston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

Cardiology and Medicine

& Handicap Accessible

1708 N Buerkle Stuttgart, AR 72160

Phone: 870-673-1976

Fax: 870-673-197

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962449728

#### Tena E Murphy, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Asiaii, Mi Islandor

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1708 N Buerkle Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1976

Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

503



### Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont

### **Ashley County**

Charles W Clogston, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansa: Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 909 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 501-255-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962449728

closed

#### Debasis Das, MD

Gender: Male
Population: Adults
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
909 Unity Road
Crossett, AR 71635
Phone: 870-364-9111
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265467609

### Baxter County

Louis Woodrow Elkins JR, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Heart Surgery & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-3200 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Sun: 12:00pm-11:59pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1114993060

#### Otis Sumter Warr IV, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness

Baxter Regional Medical Center Professional Fees

♣ Handicap Accessible624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1043214323

#### Otis Sumter Warr IV, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder,

Chronic Illness
Cardiovascular Associates of
Northcenteral Arkansas, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
555 West 6th Street
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-425-8288
Fax: 870-425-8299

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1043214323

### **Benton County**

#### Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway

Suite 370

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

451 Holly Street

Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 451 South Holly

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 370

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1558325324

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1558325324

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 451 South Holly

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1558325324

#### **Brandon Scott Chism, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway

Suite 370 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1376500108

#### **Brandon Scott Chism, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-254-3663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1376500108

closed



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

#### Benton County cont.

**Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

451 South Holly Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1376500108

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway

Suite 370

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 451 South Holly

Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-3141 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Amr Gouda El-Shafei, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400

Fax: 479-338-4445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1144399718

#### Amr Gouda El-Shafei, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1144399718

#### Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

2900 Medical Center Parkway

Suite 370

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Ted J Fish. MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

451 South Holly

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### David Mark McCoy, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-3888 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1326034554

#### Stephen Kem Morrison, MD

Gender: Male

Ozarks Community Anesthesiologist

& Handicap Accessible

1101 Jackson Street Southwest

Gravette, AR 72736 Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1932119252

#### Philip Michael Riley, DO

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Phone: 479-338-4400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962440685

#### Philip Michael Riley, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962440685

## Christopher Simpson, MD

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

Phone: 479-338-4400

Fax: 479-338-4445

Accepting New Patients

Cardiovascular Disease

## Christopher Simpson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

& Handicap Accessible

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

NPI: 1811931090

## Gender: Male

Rogers, AR 72758

Fax: 479-338-4445

closed

Bella Vista

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Cardiovascular Disease

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1811931090

Bella Vista

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Benton County cont.

Robert Joseph Stuppy, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1316995137

Robert Joseph Stuppy, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316995137

Lance W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 220 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400

Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902086119

Lance W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902086119

Larry W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770635047

Larry W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770635047

## **Boone County**

Ronald Edward Revard, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 702 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0761

Fax: 870-365-0763 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710970637

## **Bradley County**

Debasis Das, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adults

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 404 South Bradley Warren, AR 71671

Phone: 501-255-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265467609

## Carroll County

Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Sharad Bansal, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital

Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817

870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1477654630

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 408 Orchard Drive

Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont

## Carroll County cont.

Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1558325324

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1558325324

#### **Brandon Scott Chism, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1376500108

#### Brandon Scott Chism, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1376500108

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-571-4338 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

### Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

#### Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male

Mashington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616

Phone: 870-423-3774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

## Soubhagyalakshmi Parvathaneni,

Gender: Female

Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital

Based Physicians
 Handicap Accessible
 Handicap Accessible
 Arter Street
 Berryville, AR 72616
 Phone: 870-423-3355
 Fax: 870-423-3817

870-423-5178 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Telugu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1235192253

#### Larry W Weathers, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 613 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 479-338-4400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770635047

### **Chicot County**

#### Nicholas Willis, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-541-4285 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1629292883

closed

## Clark County

#### Donald F Meacham, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 312 Professional Park

Suite C Arkadelphia, AR 71

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1000

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023029543

#### Scott William Rypkema, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 312 Professional Park Suite C

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1000

Mon-Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

## Cleburne County

### Debasis Das, MD

Gender: Male
Population: Adults
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
301 Southridge Boulevard
Suite C

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-270-4104

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1265467609

Randy A Jordan, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
301 Southridge Boulevard
Suite C
Heber Springs AB 72543

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-255-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Craighead County

Ahmed S Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1366602880

Ammar Al-Hallak, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1962407940

Ahmad Y Al-Hindi, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6529 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1851324446

Mahesh Aradhya, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 Fast Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1437380904

Maximiliano Arroyo, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489

870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1437376548

Ziad R Awar, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro **& Handicap Accessible** 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1649275629

William Brian Bailey, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1861497349

Jaime Rene Chavez, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1689822678

Jaime Rene Chavez, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-268-4404

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1689822678

Matthew M Haustein, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1154545309

Jack S Havdala, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1477558955

Matthew Brewster Hendrich, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1528220639

Roger Dale Hill, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1043215023

Michael Isaacson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1972572097



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Bose Subosechandra Manyam, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adults, Geriatric Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Telugu, Hindi Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1811952237

#### John D Mckee, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729

Fax: 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1881699767

#### Stephanie N McMellon, MD

Gender: Female

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-268-4404 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1033511449

#### Devi Gopinath Nair, MD

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi, Malayalam Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1538357470

#### Dharmendra V Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1942262571

#### Mihaela A Savu, MD

Gender: Female

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

**& Handicap Accessible** 

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Hebrew, Romanian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1982763462

## Daniel Richard Stevenson, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1558366443

#### Eumar T Tagupa, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-923-3608 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1497717128

#### Eumar T Tagupa, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1497717128

#### Barry C Tedder, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1467457358

#### David T Vance, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 201 East Óak Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1205001799

#### Anthony T White, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Fax: 870-923-3608 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1548239585

#### Naveed Younis, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-935-6729

Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1003066846

#### Naveed Younis, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729

Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1003066846

## Dallas County

### Tena E Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible

201 Clifton Fordyce, AR 71742

Phone: 501-255-6000 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## **Desha County**

Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas ৳ Handicap Accessible

206 S 1st Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 501-664-0941 Fax: 501-666-3956

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083608889

Ricki Yvonne Fram, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-541-4285 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1992994396

### Faulkner County

Gary J Collins, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 615 United Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6361 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558319962

Bernard Gojer, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 615 United Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-7555

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1245232768

Randell B Minton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 220

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-7555 Fax: 501-358-6714

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548216138

Lloyd Parker Norris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 220

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-7555 Fax: 501-358-6714

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508825647

Lensey Crashun Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Regional Cardiovascular

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 202

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1225126626

Lensey Crashun Scott, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-585-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1225126626

Donald Earnest Steely, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Cardiovascular

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 202

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700855921

James T Thomas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Central Arkansas Heart Center & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive

Suite 300

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-205-8389 Fax: 501-205-8495

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1700845427

Deepali Nivas Tukaye, MD

Gender: Female

Conway Regional Cardiovascular

 Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 202

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1730404120

## **Garland County**

Yuba Raj Acharya, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376716290

**Timothy Bowen, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

National Park Cardiology SE & Handicap Accessible 130 Medical Park Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-625-3400 Fax: 501-625-3402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1083658132

Michael A Frais, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1942265541



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Garland County cont.

Herbert J Howe, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Herbert J Howe, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Oyidie Igbokidi, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6641 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104896497

#### Natalie Jean Pearce-Whitley, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Hot Springs 1 & Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 855-420-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1316293186

#### Gregory Allen St John, MD

Gender: Male National Park Cardiology SE & Handicap Accessible

130 Medical Park Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-625-3400 Fax: 501-625-3402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124023056

#### Srinivas Vengala, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1710032008

### Chunlai Zuo, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners

& Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1932528304

## **Greene County**

#### Ammar Al-Hallak, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

314 South 12th Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-0779 Fax: 870-239-0723

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1962407940

## Hot Spring County

#### David D Griffin, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Scheider Drive Suite 107

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-4911

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

## Lonnie E Harrison, MD

Gender: Male Lonnie Harrison, PA & Handicap Accessible 1003 Schneider Drive Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-5678

Fax: 501-332-6759

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1003048943

## Howard County

### David D Griffin, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 900 Leslie Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-2662 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-4:30pm, Thur:

closed, Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

## **Independence County**

#### David E Boike, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699776104

#### Margaret W Kuykendall, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1699776195

#### Bennett Lewis Rudorfer, MD

Gender: Male

White River Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1600 Fax: 870-262-1604 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124122700



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Independence County

cont.

Athanasios Stoyioglou, MD

Gender: Male White River Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427139476

Fax: 870-262-1604

Richard A Vangrouw, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander WRMC Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 16 Hospital Circle Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-7519 Fax: 870-793-8146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306827571

## Jefferson County

Ayman A Alshami, MD

Gender: Male
Cardiology Associates
& Handicap Accessible
1600 West 40th Avenue
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-541-4285
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: close Sun: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295799443

Ayman A Alshami, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 1601 West 40th Avenue Suite 301 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-4285 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295799443

Lee A Davis Jr, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Heartcare Clinic Of The South & Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-850-0800 Fax: 870-850-0801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144269978

Harvinder Dod, MD Gender: Male

Sark Opl & Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-875-5540 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699983635

Harvinder Dod, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900

Fax: 870-534-9726 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699983635

Ricki Yvonne Fram, MD

Gender: Male
Cardiology Associates
& Handicap Accessible
1600 West 40th Avenue
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-541-7100
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1992994396

Ricki Yvonne Fram, MD

Gender: Male
Cardiology Associates
& Handicap Accessible
1601 West 40th Avenue
Suite 301
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-541-4285
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1992994396

Sark Opl

Sadeem Mahmood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1245299924

Sadeem Mahmood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-8708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1245299924

Sadeem Mahmood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1245299924

Nicholas Willis, MD

Gender: Male Cardiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 1600 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629292883

Logan County

Jeffry S Blackwell, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology 880 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927

Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1568620540

Lonoke County

Morris Eugene Kelley, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
130 J F Boulevard
Lonoke, AR 72086
Phone: 501-255-6160
Fax: 501-758-5173
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Lonoke County cont.

Mark St Pierre, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
2039 W Main Street
Suite C

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-758-5133 Fax: 501-758-5173

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

## Madison County

Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible
932 Gaskill

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 932 Gaskill

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease **Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

932 Gaskill Huntsville, AR 72740

Phone: 479-738-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1376500108

David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

h Handicap Acce 932 Gaskill

932 Gaskill Huntsville, AR 72740

Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System

ы Handicap Accessible932 Gaskill

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

## **Ouachita County**

Andrew G Kumpuris, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road Southwest

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-8101

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes **Polk County** 

Vito J Calandro, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connectins Mena & Handicap Accessible

136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449 Fax: 479-243-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1093891269

## Pope County

Carl J Leding, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

slander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1512 West Min Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-0690 Fax: 479-967-0691

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

Venkata Subrahmanya Sastry Prayaga, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

2205 West Main Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-4311 Fax: 479-968-4399

479-968-7399 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

Shuja Rasool, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Horizon Mental Health Management

& Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-0701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588841340

Shuja Rasool, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 2205 West Main Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-4311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588841340

Dai-Yuan Wang, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 2205 West Main Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-4311 Fax: 479-968-4399 479-968-7399

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## **Pulaski County**

Shiv Kumar Agarwal, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1306147301

Nuri Ilker Akkus, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538164421

Michael J Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1255515037

Michael J Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1255515037

Sylvia Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1578653077

Sylvia Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Tagalog Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1578653077

Marvin W Ashford JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4000 Richards Road

Suite A North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-758-5133 Fax: 501-758-5173

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Marvin W Ashford JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Scott L Beau, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861485302

Thomas Best, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Wav

Slot 854 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1487744983

Thomas Best, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1487744983

Clayton D Borg, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427060581

Renee Bornemeier, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1104916600

Renee Bornemeier, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1104916600

John R Busby, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Cardiothoracic Surgery

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 990

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2860 Fax: 501-223-2258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1578529970

Charles Robert Caldwell JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676 Fax: 501-975-0653 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Charles Robert Caldwell JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596

Fax: 501-227-7787 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023061850

Charles Robert Caldwell JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023061850

Ian M Cawich, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427273432

Mangaraju N Chakka, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104862200

Freddy Dwight Chrisman, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649241258

Freddy Dwight Chrisman, MD

Gender: Male

BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649241258

Mehmet Cilingiroglu, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Office Hours. Language: Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1710922125

Charles W Clogston, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962449728

John A Colleran, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 4000 Richards Road

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-758-5133 Fax: 501-758-5173

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Islander

Suite A

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes

Gary J Collins, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558319962

Gary J Collins, MD

Gender: Male BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-7596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558319962

Debasis Das, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265467609

James Lynn Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 415 N University Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-6841

Fax: 501-664-0296 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1265451769

James Lynn Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Scott A Davis, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720034317

#### Scott A Davis, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9501 Lile Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720034317

Phone: 501-227-7596

#### Brian K Eble, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1962502898

#### Brian K Eble, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1962502898

#### Brian K Eble, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1962502898

#### Mohan M Edupuganti, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1164737490

#### Wesley Martin Fiser, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1124317854

#### Patrick J Flaherty III, DO

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083608889

#### Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083608889

#### Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 5315 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-0941 Fax: 501-666-3956

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083608889

#### **Eudice E Fontenot, MD**

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1386734887

#### **Eudice E Fontenot, MD**

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1386734887

#### Elizabeth A Frazier, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1194815696

#### Elizabeth A Frazier, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1194815696

#### Jay D Geoghagan, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676 Fax: 501-975-0653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Jay D Geoghagan, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Cardiovascular Disease

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Jay D Geoghagan, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Forrest D Glover, MD

Gender: Male

closed

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1548440522

### David D Griffin, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

### Yalcin Hacioglu, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073576625

#### Joe L Hargrove, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander **BMC Physicians Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285628065

#### David Andrew Henry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

### James Douglas Holloway, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902852593

#### James Douglas Holloway, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9501 Lile Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1902852593

## Michael David Huber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Michael David Huber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Steven W Hutchins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Supportive Medicine & Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-812-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1942315379

#### Steven W Hutchins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Transplant Institute & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1942315379

#### Steven W Hutchins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Transplant Institute **& Handicap Accessible** 

9500 Kanis Road Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1942315379

#### David Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790855534

#### David Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BMC Physicians Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790855534



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Randy A Jordan, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

James Jenkins Kane JR, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic **& Handicap Accessible** 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

### Moses Kelley III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cardiovascular Associates,

P.C.

& Handicap Accessible 500 S University Suite 711 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6391 Fax: 501-663-6978 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1124156633

#### Moses Kelley III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1124156633

#### Morris Eugene Kelley, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 15111 Highway 165 Scott, AR 72142 Phone: 501-552-7999 Fax: 501-758-5173 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Morris Eugene Kelley, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4000 Richards Road Suite A North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-5133

Fax: 501-758-5173 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Morris Eugene Kelley, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Kenneth Richard Knecht, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1790769586

#### Kenneth Richard Knecht, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1790769586

#### Andrew G Kumpuris, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Infirmary Medical Center 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Carl J Leding, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic க் Handicap Accessible

1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

### Carl J Leding, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adults Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible

7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Vasili Lendel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1720104516

### Vasili Lendel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720104516



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Monica Ya-Wen Lo, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578772604

Angel Lopez Candales, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063486215

James Marsh, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Jawahar L Mehta, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Randell B Minton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548216138

Randell B Minton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548216138

William Morrow, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Marie Michele Moss, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1285724849

Marie Michele Moss, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1285724849

Tena E Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Tena E Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Gary M Nash JR, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326274952

Gary M Nash JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326274952

Aravind Rao Nemarkommula, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316162332

Jeffrey Neuhauser, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676 Fax: 501-975-0653

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1053382473

Alexander N Orsini, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Alexander N Orsini, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Balakrishna V Pai, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1215027792

#### Balakrishna V Pai, MD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215027792

### James Rodney Parkhurst, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
4000 Richards Road
Suite A
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-758-5133
Fax: 501-758-5173
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Hakan Paydak, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1871547828

#### Parthak Prodhan, MD

Gender: Male
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1184714743

#### Paulo A Ribeiro, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### William A Rollefson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### William A Rollefson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Ernesto Ruiz-Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Cardiology
& Handicap Accessible
3343 Springhill Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-227-7596
Fax: 501-975-0653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1831362300

#### Ernesto Ruiz-Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible
9501 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-227-7596
Fax: 501-227-7787
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1831362300

closed

#### Ernesto Ruiz-Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Male BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1831362300

#### David L Rutlen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1881646560

#### Scott William Rypkema, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Paul Seib, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1093805657

#### Paul Seib, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1093805657

Islander



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Paul Seib, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1093805657

#### Allison M Shaw-Devine, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease **Board Certified: Yes** 

### Allison M Shaw-Devine, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1811 Rahling Road Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-614-2340 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Allison M Shaw-Devine, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Daniel Paul Sherbet, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Islander

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558572552

#### James E Shuffield JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023029550

#### Balkrishna Man Singh, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Balkrishna Man Singh, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

**BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Eugene S Smith III, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1811 Rahling Road Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-614-2340 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891719084

#### Eugene S Smith III, MD

Gender: Male க் Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891719084

#### David E Smith, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Mark St Pierre, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-373-8444 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Mark St Pierre, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4000 Richards Road Suite A North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-5133 Fax: 501-758-5173 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

### Mark St Pierre, MD

Gender: Male St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Harrison Ben Starnes, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont

### Pulaski County cont.

Jeffrey Paul Stewart, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1053305466

#### Jeffrey Paul Stewart, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Cardiology & Medicine
Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
5315 West 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-664-0941
Fax: 501-666-3956

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1053305466

### Jeffrey Paul Stewart, MD

Gender: Male BMC Physicians Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 1630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1053305466

#### Athanasios Stoyioglou, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427139476

#### Barry Uretsky, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

#### Thomas Witherspoon Wallace, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
10100 Kanis Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-255-6000
Fax: 501-255-6400
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295807733

#### Thomas Witherspoon Wallace, MD

Gender: Male St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295807733

#### Muhammad Waqas, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609060334

#### Muhammad Waqas, MD

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas
Cardiology and Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
10100 Kanis Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-255-6000
Fax: 501-221-3149

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609060334

#### Nicholas Willis, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1629292883

#### Wilson Wong, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

### Kapil Yadav, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Cardiology
& Handicap Accessible
3343 Springhill Drive
Suite 1035
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-975-7676
Fax: 501-975-0653
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1265729537

## Randolph County

#### Mihaela A Savu, MD

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Center Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 South Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-935-6729 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: French, Hebrew, Romanian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1982763462

## Saline County

#### Patrick J Flaherty III, DO

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 203 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-326-6868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

#### Lonnie E Harrison, MD

Gender: Male Lonnie Harrison, PA & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Park Drive Suite 201 Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-847-0613 Fax: 501-794-6386

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1003048943

## Allan B Hatch, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Heart Group, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Highway 35 North Suite 8

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-4008

Fax: 501-315-3411 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont

## Saline County cont.

Mark St Pierre, MD

Gender: Male
Saline Memorial Hospital
Handicap Accessible
Medical Park Drive
Benton, AR 72015
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Jeffrey Paul Stewart, MD

Gender: Male
Saline Clinics LLC
A Handicap Accessible
Medical Park Drive
Suite 301
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-376-8111
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1053305466

## Sebastian County

Abdul Nasser Adjei, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue Suite 60

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7325 Fax: 479-709-7335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1124015243

Jeffry S Blackwell, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1568620540

Stephen L Golder, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7545

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1154434264

Aswini Kumar, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1619318029

David Mark McCoy, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
600 Lexington Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Fax: 479-709-7026
Man Fit 8:00am 5:00am

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosed
Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1326034554

David Mark McCoy, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

Handicap Accessible7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 302 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-452-1188 Fax: 479-452-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1326034554

John K Mehl, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1255359931

John K Mehl, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 5th Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-274-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1255359931

John K Mehl, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

-Cardiology

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1255359931

Andre' J Nolewajka, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Robert C Parris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue

Suite 60 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7325 Fax: 479-709-7335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1043253511

Priyanka Sanon, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

-Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1376804609

Julio M Schwarz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 5th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-3900 Fax: 479-274-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

### Sebastian County cont.

Julio M Schwarz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

-Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Suite 3rd Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3042 Fax: 479-452-2924

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Donald E Shows, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1700895497

## Andres Mauricio Vargas Estrada,

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1760794192

## Andres Mauricio Vargas Estrada,

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1760794192

#### Thomas N. Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue

Suite 60

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7325 Fax: 479-709-7335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1578550570

## Sharp County

## Mihaela A Savu, MD

Gender: Female

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

1995 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5556

Fax: 870-856-5557 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Hebrew, Romanian

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1982763462

## **Union County**

#### Harvinder Dod, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Physician Services LLC

& Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699983635

#### Aldo V Fonticiella, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Heart Associates Of South Arknasas & Handicap Accessible 619 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-6133 Fax: 870-863-6290

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1851386833

#### Daniel Diego Schrader, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Daniel D. Schrader M.D. Pllc

& Handicap Accessible 431 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-6700 Fax: 870-864-6704

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1689634982

## Daniel Diego Schrader, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Daniel D. Schrader M.D. Pllc & Handicap Accessible 704 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-6700

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-3:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm.

Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1689634982

## Van Buren County

#### Harrison Ben Starnes, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65th South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1285858449

## Washington County

### Zubair Ahmed, MD

Gender: Male

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8740 Fax: 479-695-3767 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1831386556

#### Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Washington County

#### Soliman M Ali Soliman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive

Suite 203 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-3090

Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338

Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

813 Founders Park Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-3090

Fax: 479-463-2465 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1558325324

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1558325324

#### Sridhar Chatrathi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1447239561

#### Brandon Scott Chism, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-0137 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1376500108

#### Brandon Scott Chism, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### NPI: 1376500108

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338

Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### David Albert Churchill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-3090 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110 Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### Ted J Fish, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Suite 203 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-463-3090 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

#### **Eudice E Fontenot, MD**

Phone: 479-725-6880

Gender: Male Arkansas Childrens Northwest

Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Washington County

Robert C Jaggers, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Cardiovascular Surgical of NWA Washington Regional

3276 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1639165608

Shaun Randolph Senter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-695-3767 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1972659480

Russell Hunter Wood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Cardiovascular Surgical of NWA

Washington Regional 3276 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1114

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1366421653

## White County

Leon R Blue, MD

Gender: Male Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Katherine Joan Durham, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

David Evans, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144255928

Patrick J Flaherty III, DO

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 205 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-664-5860 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

John C Henderson, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

Bradley R Hughes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235354242

Bradley R Hughes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WCMC Hospitalist க் Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235354242

Ethan Munzinger, MD

Gender: Male Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427343185

Eric Joe Robinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

## **Desoto County MS**

Yaser A Cheema, MD

Gender: Male Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc & Handicap Accessible 7362 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-271-1000 Fax: 901-271-2125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Pakistani Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1124209663

Jiang Cui, MD

Gender: Male

Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 200

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-271-1000 Fax: 662-349-4363

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Mandarin, Chinese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447331152

## Lee County MS

Jeffrey A Towbin, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1467532705



## Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease cont.

## Lowndes County MS

Jiang Cui, MD

Gender: Male Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc & Handicap Accessible 225 Baptist Boulevard Suite 401

Columbus, MS 39701 Phone: 901-271-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Mandarin, Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447331152

## Shelby County TN

Dina Sufian Ahmad, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible
1068 Cresthaven Road
Suite 500
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-350-4858
Fax: 901-302-2525
901-302-2360

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1831484005

#### John L Jefferies, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619920469

John L Jefferies, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619920469

#### David Zhiquiang Lan, MD

Gender: Male

Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc 8060 Wolf River Boulevard

Germantown

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-271-1000 Fax: 901-747-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588641526

#### Shyam K Sathanandam, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1144461880

#### Shyam K Sathanandam, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8817 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1144461880

#### Shyam K Sathanandam, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1144461880

#### Jeffrey A Towbin, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc I

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1467532705

#### Jeffrey A Towbin, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1467532705

#### Bowie County TX

#### Kevin John Formes, MD

Gender: Male

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare

Network & Handicap Accessible

1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-794-8820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497878474

Sainath Gaddam, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Health Ark-LA-Tex

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-2883 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi, Telugu

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912142985

## Thomas Hoang, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp
& Handicap Accessible
2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600

Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1730143975

#### Poongodhai Ramachandran, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-8820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: **Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology**

## **Benton County**

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

451 South Holly Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-3141 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

## Carroll County

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

## **Craighead County**

Raphael N Ngengwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1699865857

## **Independence County**

Raphael N Ngengwe, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 407 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4200 Fax: 870-698-1353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1699865857

## Madison County

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

932 Gaskill

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

## Pulaski County

Scott L Beau, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible

7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1861485302

#### Mangaraju N Chakka, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1104862200

#### Wesley Martin Fiser, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1124317854

#### Gerald Stephen Greer, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9600 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811943400

#### Gerald Stephen Greer, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1811943400

#### Prabhat K Hebbar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4000 Richards Road

Suite A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-5133 Fax: 501-758-5173

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1245215243

#### Sudarone Thihalolipavan, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Tamil Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528220050

#### Sudarone Thihalolipavan, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services **& Handicap Accessible** 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: French, Tamil

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528220050



## Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac **Electrophysiology**

### Pulaski County cont.

Thomas Witherspoon Wallace, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295807733

Thomas Witherspoon Wallace, MD

Gender: Male

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295807733

#### Sebastian County

German G Kamalov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue

Suite 60 Fort Smith, AR 72901

Phone: 479-709-7325 Fax: 479-709-7335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1225259385

## Washington County

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Boris Vasilov Bogomilov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-3090

Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Bulgarian, Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

## Madison County TN

Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1023074010

### Shelby County TN

David Zhiquiang Lan, MD

Gender: Male

Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc 8060 Wolf River Boulevard

Germantown

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-271-1000 Fax: 901-747-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical

Cardiac Electrophysiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588641526

Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc<sub>1</sub>

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1023074010

Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1023074010

Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

**& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1023074010

## Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

## **Benton County**

Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T30

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-986-6400

Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154539807

Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5568

Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154539807

## Garland County

**Syed Mustafa** 

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220

Fax: 501-623-1546 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326393885



## Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine cont.

## Garland County cont.

Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 104 Hollywood

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Fax: 501-623-1521

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Gujarati, Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1154539807

## **Pulaski County**

Cidney S Hulett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 970

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598960270

Cidney S Hulett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1135

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598960270

Luis Juncos, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1124092416

Ronald C Sanders, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4020

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1891808713

Anand Venkata, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1801028824

## Sebastian County

Yazan Mohammed Abdeen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4620

Fax: 479-314-4630

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1679983605

Karunakar Akasapu, MD

Gender: Male

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7433

Fax: 479-709-6809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1366671117

Rajesh Mourya, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6486 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1891059929

Manuel Arnaldo Vilchez-Diaz, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6486

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1164684908

## Washington County

Edward Leslie Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1174506448

Edward Leslie Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200

Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical

Care Medicine NPI: 1174506448

## Greene County MO

Mayrol Guillermo Juarez, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804

Fax: 417-820-6471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical

Care Medicine NPI: 1447440656

Magnus O. Meyer III, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street

Springfield, MO 65804

Fax: 417-820-6471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical

Care Medicine NPI: 1538258702

Mary Pereira Wood, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street

Springfield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-6471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical

Care Medicine NPI: 1831393602



## Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine cont.

## Shelby County TN

Joseph T Santoso, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 202 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-4280 Fax: 901-226-4282 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1720010648

Joseph T Santoso, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1720010648

## **Bowie County TX**

Jose Maria Ochoa IV, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1144548876

Abhay Vakil, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

Donghong Zhang, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1477577435

## Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, **Diabetes &** Metabolism

## **Benton County**

Lyndell Horine, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

Hills

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-338-4630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1699932319

Praiesh Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600

Fax: 479-338-4630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316100654

Adam J Maass, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-338-4630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841258738

Jonathan Andrew Stringer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle Hills

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-B Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-338-4630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1275742884

Jonathan Andrew Stringer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T30 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-5533 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1275742884

Jonathan Andrew Stringer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Suite 20

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1275742884

## Craighead County

Chitharanjan Duvoor, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Tamil, Telugu, Kannada Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism



## Internal Medicine: Endocrinology. Diabetes & Metabolism cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Kevin D Ganong, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1699730762

## Garland County

Daryl Ryan Burrows, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9581 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

#### Jefferson County

Maher Alesali, MD

Gender: Male Endocrinology Of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-879-9595

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1801901509

## Pulaski County

Elena Ambrogini, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1003133224

Castro Bali, MD

Gender: Male St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue Suite 201 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508096405

### Shunzhong S Bao, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes Neeraja J Boddu, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356554281

#### Richard F Griffiths, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881646180

#### Richard F Griffiths, MD

Gender: Male St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible

701 North University Avenue Suite 201

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-4763 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881646180

#### Zulekha Hamid, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### Joseph A Henske, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1366635807

#### Michele Rebecca Hutchison, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes &

Metabolism

#### NPI: 1346201639

Nidhi Jain, MD

Gender: Female St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue Suite 201 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-552-4763

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

#### Irina Lendel, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1396854352

### Irina Lendel, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1396854352



## Internal Medicine: Endocrinology. Diabetes & Metabolism cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Stavros Manolagas, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### Spyridoula Maraka, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1740506302

#### Teresa Allison Nimmo, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Endocrinology Services & Handicap Accessible 11400 Huron Lane Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-3666

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes &

Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

#### Jon D Oden, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### NPI: 1467413674

#### Richard J Rapp, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871521005

#### Allen Harold Redding, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1538197256

#### Gerald Bradley Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### NPI: 1225089204

#### Gerald Bradley Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### NPI: 1225089204

#### James R Thrasher, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

James R Thrasher, Md & Handicap Accessible 11400 Huron Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-3666

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### James R Thrasher, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Endocrinology Services & Handicap Accessible 11400 Huron Lane

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-3666

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

#### Yu-Chi Annie Wang, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism Board Certified: Yes

#### Yu-Chi Annie Wang, MD

Gender: Female **& Handicap Accessible** 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes

#### Robert S Weinstein, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396835872

## Washington County

#### Catherine Rachel Kilpatrick, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Suite 202 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1140 Fax: 479-463-7413

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism



## Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism cont.

## Washington County

cont.

Catherine Rachel Kilpatrick, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-404-1140 Fax: 479-463-7413

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Endocrinology, Diabetes &
Metabolism

NPI: 1649407354

#### Jonathan Andrew Stringer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

4600 Mercy Lane Suite 210

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-8440

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Endocrinology, Diabetes &
Metabolism

NPI: 1275742884

## **Olmsted County MN**

#### Jonathan Andrew Stringer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 200 1st Street Southwest Rochester, MN 55905 Phone: 507-284-0274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1275742884

## **Desoto County MS**

#### Benjamin B Brannick, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle

Suite 202

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1679718357

#### Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
401 Southcrest Circle
Suite 202
Southaven, MS 38671
Phone: 901-763-3636
Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: By Appointment

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1801030192

#### Fariha Salman, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

401 Southcrest Circle Suite 202

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1629331079

## Madison County TN

### Kathryn Maria Sumpter, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Inc1

Fax: 901-287-5123 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1922206622

## Shelby County TN

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

હ Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1386741676

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Endocrinology, Diabetes &
Metabolism

NPI: 1386741676

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 203

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-861-9150 Fax: 901-683-3915 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1386741676

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533

Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Endocrinology, Diabetes &

Metabolism NPI: 1386741676

#### Benjamin B Brannick, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1679718357

#### Benjamin B Brannick, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1679718357

#### Richard D Childress, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1578538070



## Internal Medicine: Endocrinology. Diabetes & Metabolism cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

#### Richard D Childress, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1578538070

#### Richard D Childress, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8604 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1578538070

#### Alan J Cohen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1245203371

#### Alan J Cohen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By

Appointment, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1245203371

#### Alan J Cohen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1245203371

#### Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1801030192

#### Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1801030192

#### Shimon M Harary, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1801030192

#### Fariha Salman, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1629331079

#### Fariha Salman, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By

Appointment, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes &

Metabolism

#### NPI: 1629331079

#### Kathryn Maria Sumpter, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1922206622

#### Kathryn Maria Sumpter, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1922206622

## **Bowie County TX**

#### Igor Evan Matwijiw, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 201B Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5530 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

NPI: 1114911369

## Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Baxter County

## Abodunrin S Badejo, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Gastroenterology and Advanced Imaging & Handicap Accessible 228 Bucher Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4416 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Bulgarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology



## Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont.

### Baxter County cont.

William Stephen Dyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

BRMC Gastroenterology and Advanced Imaging & Handicap Accessible

228 Bucher Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-4415 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1437114717

William Silber, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Gastroenterology and Advanced Imaging

& Handicap Accessible 228 Bucher Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4416 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1134131675

## **Benton County**

Kevin J O'Keefe, MD Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

801 SE Plaza Avenue

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-271-0073 Fax: 479-464-9381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053612069

Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities 116 West Monroe

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-8090

Fax: 479-770-8062 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes

Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 300

Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-338-3079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes

#### Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

600 Memorial Drive

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes Robert Wells, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 300

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-3627

Fax: 479-338-3079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

Robert Wells, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes

William Chad Wigington, DO Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 300

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-636-3627

Fax: 479-338-3079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114028701

William Chad Wigington, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-338-3030

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114028701

## Clay County

Matthew D Gaeta, MD

Gender: Male

Piggott Community Hospital

Physicians Group 1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive

Piggott, AR 72454

Phone: 870-598-3881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology NPI: 1336247915

## Craighead County

**Barry Matt Garner, MD** 

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1007 E Matthews

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology NPI: 1306832811

Michael David Hightower, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-7000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology NPI: 1053389353

## Faulkner County

Owen S Maat, MD Gender: Male

Conway Regional Gastroenterology

Center & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Avenue Suite 201

Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-852-1360 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology NPI: 1295780609



## Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

Frank Martin Moix JR, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Gastroenterology

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue Suite 201

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-852-1360

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518950823

Nathan Allen Voise, DO

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Gastroenterology Center

₺ Handicap Accessible2200 Ada Avenue

Suite 201 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-852-1360

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538471701

## **Garland County**

Terri Gay Blackstock, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

National Park GI Services & Handicap Accessible 124 Sawtooth Oak Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7800 Fax: 501-623-7866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881696433

John Brandt, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Digestive Diseases Clinic & Handicap Accessible 151 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-7727 Fax: 501-625-7730

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1558350900

Brenda G Ketcher, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

National Park GI Services & Handicap Accessible 124 Sawtooth Oak Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7800 Fax: 501-623-7866

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1588666143

John Steven Mathews, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Gastroenterology Clinic of Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

151 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-6277 Fax: 501-623-5760

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326034562

**Dhaval Patel, MD** 

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

Handicap Accessible

Mercy Lane
Suite 405
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-622-1939

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730398660

Nathan Allen Voise, DO

Gender: Male
National Park GI Services
Handicap Accessible
124 Sawtooth Oak Street
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-623-7800
Fax: 501-623-7866

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538471701

## Jefferson County

Meer A Ali, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 403 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-353-8280

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770775157

Ali A Hussain, MD

Gender: Male GI Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1609 W 40th Suite 312 Pine Bluff AF

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1174887673

Ali A Hussain, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1220 West 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1174887673

Syed Abdus Samad, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Digestive Care Pa
& Handicap Accessible
4800 South Hazel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-534-5533
Fax: 870-534-5535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medic

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174585814

Cyrus Pesi Tamboli, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Digestive Care Pa & Handicap Accessible 4800 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-5533 Fax: 870-534-5535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1265420830



# Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont.

### Jefferson County cont.

#### Cyrus Pesi Tamboli, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

GI Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th

Suite 312

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: French

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1265420830

#### James Trice, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

James Trice M.D.P.A & Handicap Accessible 7005 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-3070 Fax: 870-536-3171

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1174531255

#### Pulaski County

#### Terence L Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates

PLLC 10001 Lile Drive

Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-747-2828

Fax: 501-747-2868 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497790877

#### Terence L Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates
PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 10901 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497790877

#### John Tyler Baber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

Handicap AccessibleSaint Vincent Circle

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-666-0249 Fax: 501-978-0084

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699762484

### Gary M. Barton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Gastro Clinics of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive

Suite 400

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-3343

Fax: 501-945-0770 501-791-3882

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

#### Daniel Kristan Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

417 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72202

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-666-0249 Fax: 501-666-4340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1730280165

#### Steven Arthur Clift, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired Gastro Clinics of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive

Suite 400 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-945-3343 Fax: 501-945-0770

501-791-3882

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

#### Angelo G Coppola Jr, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates PLLC

PLLC & Handicap Accessible 10901 N Rodney Parham Road

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528003977

#### Stephan Dehmel, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1508357120

#### Agustin Fernandez, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American.

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Gastro Clinics of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive

Suite 400

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-3343 Fax: 501-945-0770

501-791-3882

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

### Shashank Garg, MBBS

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1437447554

#### Johnathan David Goodwin, MD

Gender: Male Gastro Clinics of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 400 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-3343

Fax: 501-945-0770 501-791-3882 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1295963379

closed



## Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Otis T Gordon, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 417 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-666-0249

Fax: 501-666-4340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### Brian Thomas Hughes, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Premier Gastroenterology Associates PLLC

10001 Lile Drive Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-747-2868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518181775

#### Sumant Inamdar, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1346472917

#### Sumant Inamdar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1346472917

#### David Kawatu, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

NPI: 1407800683

#### Ali Safdar Khan, MD

Gastroenterology

Gender: Male Baptist Health Gastroenterology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970-A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0721 Fax: 501-224-1198

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Pashto, Punjabi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1235332321

#### Ali Safdar Khan, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8000 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Pashto, Punjabi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1235332321

#### Whitfield L Knapple, MD

Gender: Male Gastro Clinics of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 400 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-791-3800 Fax: 501-945-0770 501-791-3882 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology NPI: 1912954504

### Dennis Dean Kumpuris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 417 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-666-0249 Fax: 501-666-6383

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### Julia J Liu. MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932165222

#### David Mcelreath, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates

PLLC 10001 Lile Drive Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-747-2868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1811198070

#### David Mcelreath, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates **PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 10901 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811198070

#### Brian L McGee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Diagnostic Center & Handicap Accessible 8908 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.adcgca.com Phone: 501-217-9382 Fax: 501-687-9247

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1497979652

#### James A Metrailer, MD

Gender: Male James Metrailer, Md & Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Suite 102 Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-603-2244

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

#### Keith E Morris, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Manometry LLC & Handicap Accessible 212 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-7200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology



# Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Keith E Morris, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Central Arkansas Gastroenterology
Clinic, PA
& Handicap Accessible
212 Natural Resource Drive

212 Natural Resource Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-7200 Fax: 501-664-7205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1841281334

Robert A Murphy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Gastro Clinics of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 400

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-3343 Fax: 501-945-0770 501-791-3882

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

**Dhaval Patel, MD** 

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Premier Gastroenterology Associates
PLLC
10001 Lile Drive
Suite 200
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-747-2828
Fax: 501-747-2868
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730398660

**Dhaval Patel, MD** 

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 10901 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730398660

Neelima Rao, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

EH St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 417 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-666-0249 Fax: 501-666-6383

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992929152

Mary Katherine Rude, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376706978

David R Sosnoff, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Gastroenterology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970-A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0721 Fax: 501-224-1198

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023205002

Robert Paul Svoboda, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates PLLC

10001 Lile Drive Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-747-2868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1205850682

Robert Paul Svoboda, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Premier Gastroenterology Associates

PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 10901 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-747-2828 Fax: 501-406-9265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205850682

Abdalla A Tahiri, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Gastroenterology Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8500

Fax: 501-217-8502 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1558330431

Benjamin Tharian, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1932599164

Benjamin Tharian, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1932599164

Maryelle Vonlanthen, MD

Gender: Female Maryelle Vonlanthen PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1515 S Bowman Road

Suite B Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-228-5462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Alonzo Williams, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Arkansas Diagnostic Center
& Handicap Accessible
8908 Kanis Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: http://www.adcgca.com
Phone: 501-227-7688

Fax: 501-687-9247 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### Paul Edwin Williams, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Health Gastroenterology Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
601 Baptist Health Drive

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970-A Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0721 Fax: 501-224-1198

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1487682613

#### Scott A Wofford, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Gastro Clinics of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 400

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-791-3800 Fax: 501-945-0770 501-791-3882

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437199049

# Sebastian County

#### Christopher Brian Cross, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3200 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1013170596

#### Eduardo A Demondesert, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 2nd Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-3200 Fax: 479-274-3289

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1386675536

#### Jacob K Joseph, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
2nd Floor
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-274-3200

Fax: 479-274-3289 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1053330175

#### Yong Ounpraseuth, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
2nd Floor
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-274-3200
Fax: 479-274-3289

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1427501451

#### Derrick L Richardson, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
2nd Floor
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-274-3200
Fax: 479-274-3289
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1992727150

#### Scott A Wofford, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7485

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1437199049

# Washington County

#### John David Moore, MD

Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-582-7280
Fax: 479-586-7310
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1174707897

#### Kevin J O'Keefe, MD

Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-8200
Fax: 479-586-7310
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1053612069

#### Chad Everett Paschall, MD

Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-582-7280
Fax: 479-586-7310
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

#### NPI: 1780627034

#### Gary A Thomas, MD

Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-582-7230
Fax: 479-586-7310
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

Sidney L Vinson, MD
Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Suite B
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-8200
Fax: 479-582-7310
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology



# Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology cont. Shelby County TN

Paul S Bierman, MD

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1144245234

Edward S Friedman, MD

Gender: Male

Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation INC

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1659558260

Gerald J Lieberman, MD

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation INC

80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1871518985

Randelon D Smith, MD

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation INC

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1790999753

# **Bowie County TX**

James Boehmke, DO

Gender: Male

Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible

1920 Moores Lane Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154309375

John Cozart, MD

Gender: Male

Texarkana Gastroenterology Consultants

1920 Moores Lane

Texarkana, TX 75503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952309262

Brian So, MD

Gender: Male

Texarkana Gastroenterology

Consultants

1920 Moores Lane

Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030 Fax: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

Stephen Lynn Steele, MD

Gender: Male Texarkana Gastroenterology

Consultants 1920 Moores Lane

Suite A

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8030

Fax: 903-792-8030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Gastroenterology

NPI: 1376837344

# Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Baxter County David Joseph Waddell, MD

Gender: Male

First In Service Hospitalists, PA & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine NPI: 1144239500

Benton County

Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities 116 West Monroe Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-8090 Fax: 479-770-8062

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 300

Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-338-3079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

Terryl Jean Ortego, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 600 Memorial Drive

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

Craighead County

Kshitij Gupta, MD

Gender: Male St Bernard Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible

303 E Matthews

Suite 202

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-207-7570

Fax: 870-336-5083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

NPI: 1326411232

Raluca C Rosca-Sichitiu, MD

Gender: Female St Bernard Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible

303 E Matthews

Suite 202

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-7570

Fax: 870-336-5083

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: German, French, Romanian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine

NPI: 1992706188

Faulkner County

Appathurai Balamurugan, MD

Gender: Male

Internal Medicine Associates of North

Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible

1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-851-7402 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1487970521



# Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

cont.

### **Pulaski County**

#### Arpana Edala, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

latarider
Longevity Associates, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
1 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 150
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-904-5159
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

#### Masil M George, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

#### Zulekha Hamid, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

#### Oumitana Kajkenova, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Geriatric Longevity Associates, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-904-5159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053401521

# Oumitana Kajkenova, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Population: Geriatric Longevity Associates, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2501 John Ashley Drive North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-758-3800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053401521

#### Oumitana Kajkenova, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Population: Geriatric
Longevity Associates, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
3 Chenal Heights Drive
Little Rock, AR 72222
Phone: 501-830-2273
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatri Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053401521

#### Oumitana Kajkenova, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Geriatric
Longevity Associates, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
3001 Aldersgate Road
Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-217-9774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053401521

#### Priya Mendiratta, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

### Gordon Carl Shipp, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

NPI: 1689730459

# Saline County

#### Hosam K Kamel, MD

Gender: Male
Geriatrics Consulting Services LTD
Handicap Accessible
22515 I-30 Frontage Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Phone: 501-520-1489
Fax: 888-689-1018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

NPI: 1417916933

closed

# **Desoto County MS**

#### Hieu Q Vo, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Pod B

Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-448-7782 Fax: 901-866-8810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689807455

# Shelby County TN

#### Frederick R Pelz, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6019 Walnut Grove Road
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-3610
Fax: 901-226-0349
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1053396523

### Frederick R Pelz, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
7205 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 100
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-684-1322
Fax: 901-682-6385

901-755-1113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

NPI: 1053396523

#### Frederick R Pelz, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-726-0200
Fax: 901-278-3050
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

NPI: 1053396523

closed



# Internal Medicine: Geriatric Medicine

cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Hieu Q Vo, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689807455

#### Hieu Q Vo, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 310
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

# NPI: 1689807455

Hieu Q Vo, MD Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Geriatric
Medicine

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1689807455

# Internal Medicine: Hematology Benton County

Eric Scott Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558325118

### Crittenden County

Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Crittenden
Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 North 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.
Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1053303750

### Sebastian County

Daniel W Mackey, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7301 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-7490
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1407877947

# **Washington County**

Eric Scott Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-4112 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558325118

# **Marion County IN**

Ann M Hedderman, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners 8301 Harcourt Road Suite 200

Indianapolis, IN 46260 Phone: 317-415-6640 Fax: 317-415-6645

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801847603

# **Desoto County MS**

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
391 Southcrest Circle
Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
7900 Airways Boulevard
Building B Suite 100
Southaven, MS 38671
Phone: 662-349-2442
Fax: 901-227-9825
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

# **Union County MS**

Shailesh R Satpute, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
200 Highway 30 West
New Albany, MS 38652
Phone: 662-538-2535
Fax: 662-538-2632
870-934-5850
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1538460225

# Shelby County TN

Windy Marie Dean-Colomb, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6401 Poplar Avenue
Suite 610
Memphis, TN 38119
Fax: 901-761-9347
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1821047465



# Internal Medicine: Hematology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133

Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081

Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician & Handicap Accessible

6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1053303750

#### Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1053303750

### Shailesh R Satpute, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology



# Internal Medicine: Hematology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Shailesh R Satpute, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology

NPI: 1538460225

# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

# Baxter County

Richard Bruce White, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BRMC Medical Specialists & Handicap Accessible

628 Hospital Drive

Suite 1A Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-4402 Fax: 870-425-6811

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Dmitriy Zak, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Medical Specialists & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Suite 1A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4402 Fax: 870-425-6811

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1548371289

# **Benton County**

Joseph Thaddeus Beck, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1952372120

Daniel Steven Bradford, MD

Gender: Male
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
808 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-936-9900
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1033180229

Lynsay Leighanne Brautnick, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1548317340

Sarah Witt Jewell, MD

Gender: Female
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
808 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-936-9900
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508152471

Leslie Grace Landrum, MD

Gender: Female
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
808 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-936-9900
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1104842483

Gregory James Oakhill, MD

Gender: Male
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
808 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-936-9900
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1356312466

Eric Scott Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
808 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-936-9900
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558325118

## Boone County

Ali Fekry Abdelaal, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
NARMC Professional Practice
Hospitalist Group
& Handicap Accessible
620 North Main Street
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-414-4000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255344131

# Craighead County

Scott Alan Dorroh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4808 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124231816

Humdum Pasha Durrani, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cancer Care Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www.whiterivermedicalcenter.com Phone: 870-207-8210 Fax: 870-972-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1184861270

Mazen Y Khalil, MD

Gender: Male
Population: Adults, Geriatric
Cancer Care Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
225 East Jackson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://www.
whiterivermedicalcenter.com
Phone: 870-207-8210
Fax: 870-972-4444
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1659323608



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

#### Craighead County cont.

Marc Monte, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adults, Geriatric Cancer Care Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www. whiterivermedicalcenter.com Phone: 870-207-8210 Fax: 870-972-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1255327763

David A Nixon JR. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4808 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1700846045

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician & Handicap Accessible 225 E Jackson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298

### Crittenden County

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Memorial Crittenden** Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

**Baptist Memorial Crittenden** Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

Donald St Paul Gravenor, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander **Baptist Memorial Crittenden** 

Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1770581662

Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1053303750

Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group க் Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Memorial Crittenden** Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

**Drew County** 

Abid Mohiuddin, MD

Gender: Male Drew Professional Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 750 H L Ross Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-9700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1063526614

Faulkner County

Sue Tsuda, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Hematology Oncology & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Avenue

Suite 4

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-2995

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

# **Garland County**

Neeraj Bharany, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Hematology and Oncology Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 180 Medical Park Place Suite 202 Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://arkansashematologyandoncology.

com/ Phone: 501-625-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497751390

Lingyi Chen, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2731 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Mandarin
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1922330844

Lvnn A Cleveland, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2731 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871767152

# Jefferson County

Omar T Atiq, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2800 Fax: 870-535-2801

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Omar T Atiq, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible

1609 W 40th Suite 205

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes Omar T Atiq, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4310 S Mulberry Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology
Board Certified: Yes

Omar T Atiq, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Regional Medical Center

Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive

Suite G1 Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-534-1188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Board Certified: Yes

Candice Baldeo, MBBS

Gender: Female Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2800

Fax: 870-535-2801 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1518300557

M Bilal Malik, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-535-2801

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700822863

Asif Masood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2800 Fax: 870-535-2801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1760448013

Asif Masood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hematology Oncology Assoc & Handicap Accessible 4310 South Mulberry Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Fax: 870-534-0188

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

#### Jefferson County cont.

Asif Masood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 1601 W 40th Street

Suite 205

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-4280

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1760448013

#### Asif Masood, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th

Suite 205

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1760448013

#### Abid Mohiuddin, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2800 Fax: 870-535-2801

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1063526614

# Pulaski County

Omar T Atiq, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Brad P Baltz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 514

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-712-1253

Fax: 501-712-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Brad P Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Avenue

Suite 815

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-712-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Joseph M Beck II, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue

Suite 512

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6120

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

David L Becton, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1134219793

Shelley Crary, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-614-2006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1154356533

Peter Emanuel, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

Suite 210

1 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6100 Fax: 501-978-0084

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Board Certified: Yes

Peter Emanuel, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Jason Farrar, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Jason Farrar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Jason Farrar, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Rangaswamy Govindarajan, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Sarah E Harrington, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Aaron B Hunter, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578958401

Stella M Kamanda, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Suite 811

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-1822 Fax: 501-666-0266

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Issam Makhoul, MD Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Asif Masood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Blood & Cancer Institute of Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 S University

Suite 414

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2174 Fax: 501-664-4236

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1760448013

Asif Masood, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Blood & Cancer Institute of Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Suite 414

Little Rock, AR 72203 Phone: 501-664-2174

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1760448013

Amir R Mian, MD Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1447280789

Angela Pennisi, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1184945982

Frits Van Rhee, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972693455

Appalanaidu Sasapu, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699936252

Thomas Kevin Schulz, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558323816

Kimo C Stine, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Wav Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952491516

Sharmilan Thanendrarajan, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1689097313

**Guido Tricot, MD** 

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Rashmi Verma, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1790919512

Maurizio Zangari, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Italian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1568476901



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

### Sebastian County

Varant B Arzoumanian, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Fax: 479-709-7446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1790904027

#### Aliakbar Rashid Dadla, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1134474976

#### Tony A Flippin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

#### Daniel W Mackey, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1407877947

#### Zaki A Samman, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1841295383

#### Runa Shrestha, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty **& Handicap Accessible** 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649525866

### Washington County

#### Joseph Thaddeus Beck, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1952372120

#### Daniel Steven Bradford, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1033180229

#### Brooke Elizabeth Brander, DO

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1083838239

#### Lynsay Leighanne Brautnick, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1548317340

#### Sarah Witt Jewell, MD Gender: Female

Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508152471

#### Leslie Grace Landrum, MD

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1104842483

#### Gregory James Oakhill, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-12:00pm

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1356312466

#### Stephan Bradley Rosenfeld, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083685283

#### Stephan Bradley Rosenfeld, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 202 Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-249-6905 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

# Washington County

Eric Scott Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-4112 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hematology & Oncology NPI: 1558325118

Thomas Kevin Schulz, MD

Gender: Male UAMS NW Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558323816

Patrick Morgan Travis, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1104897099

Patrick Morgan Travis, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 202 Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-587-1700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1104897099

closed

# Marion County IN

Ann M Hedderman, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners 8301 Harcourt Road Suite 200 Indianapolis, IN 46260 Phone: 317-415-6640

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1801847603

Fax: 317-415-6645

### **Desoto County MS**

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician & Handicap Accessible

7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101 Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755

Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

### Desoto County MS cont.

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755

Fax: 662-349-0356

901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755

Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle

Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1982602785

### Lafayette County MS

#### Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-4444 Fax: 662-513-1776

662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

#### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-4444

Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477557064

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-236-7738 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-4444 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-4444 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

# **Union County MS**

#### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 200 Highway 30 West

New Albany, MS 38652 Phone: 662-538-2535 Fax: 662-538-2632

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477557064

#### Shailesh R Satpute, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 200 Highway 30 West

New Albany, MS 38652 Phone: 662-538-2535

Fax: 662-538-2632 870-934-5850

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1538460225

# Franklin County OH

### Lingyi Chen, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

American Oncology Partners **& Handicap Accessible** 3100 Plaza Properties Boulevard

Columbus, OH 43219 Phone: 501-624-7700 Fax: 501-623-5788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Mandarin

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922330844



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

# Franklin County OH

Stephen G Divers, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 3100 Plaza Properties Boulevard Columbus, OH 43219

Phone: 501-624-7700 Fax: 501-623-5788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760469407

Robert Thomas Muldoon, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 3100 Plaza Properties Boulevard Columbus, OH 43219 Phone: 501-624-7700

Fax: 501-623-5788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841277589

Roy Timothy Webb, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 3100 Plaza Properties Boulevard Columbus, OH 43219 Phone: 501-624-7700 Fax: 501-623-5788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346227048

# Shelby County TN

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533

Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Suite 305

Language: Punjabi, Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

Syed S Azmi, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue

12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Punjabi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1922203082

Reed C Baskin, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1225020613

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group க் Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Islander

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Traini

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

#### Peter Whitney Carter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BMH Desoto

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1265428676

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555

870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

#### Drew S. Dill, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander BMH Desoto

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 901-861-8550

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1578723276

#### Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

#### Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

#### Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

#### Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

Salil A Goorha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1124241062

Margaret Gore, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 2986 Kate Bond Road Bartlett, TN 38133

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477551380

**Donald St Paul Gravenor, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1770581662

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1003819269

Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477557064

#### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477557064

#### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477557064

#### Clyde M Jones, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1477557064

#### Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1780802330

#### Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1780802330

#### Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 209

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1780802330

#### Philip E Lammers, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1780802330

#### Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician Physician

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1053303750

#### Sohail A Minhas, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1053303750

#### Muhammad M Mirza, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1467670984

#### Brent A Mullins, MD Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 308
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-861-8550
Fax: 901-861-8555
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

closed

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 100
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-383-5570
Fax: 901-260-7802
901-383-5571
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

closed

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 207
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-379-0703
Fax: 901-379-0532

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
6027 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 206
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-5151
Fax: 870-934-5850
901-227-8591
Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-747-9081
Fax: 901-226-4915
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

closed

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 305
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0533
Fax: 901-226-0581
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
80 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-752-6131
Fax: 901-752-6170
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### **Brent A Mullins. MD**

Gender: Male
BMH Desoto

♣ Handicap Accessible
6019 Walnut Gove Road
Memphis, TN 38120
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond
Suite A-112
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-226-3186
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 100
Bartlett, TN 38133

Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 207
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-379-0703
Fax: 901-379-0532
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
6027 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 206
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-5151
Fax: 870-934-5850
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-747-9081
Fax: 901-226-4915
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 305
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0533
Fax: 901-226-0581
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
80 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-752-6131
Fax: 901-752-6170
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Raymond U Osarogiagbon, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1831181247

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Suite A Suite 103 Bartlett, TN 38133

Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Phone: 901-226-3186

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

closed

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802

901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131

Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sadanand I Patil, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1497713267

#### Sandeep Kumar Rajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue 1st Floor Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1396852273

#### Sandeep Kumar Rajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 195 Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1396852273

#### Sandeep Kumar Rajan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8864 Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1396852273

closed



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 308
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-861-8550
Fax: 901-861-8555
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 100
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-383-5570
Fax: 901-260-7802
901-383-5571
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
Handicap Accessible
Suite 207
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-379-0703
Fax: 901-379-0532

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
6027 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 206
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-383-5570
Fax: 870-934-5850
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
Handicap Accessible
Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-752-6131
Fax: 901-752-6170
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hematology & Oncology NPI: 1619198512

closed

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1619198512

#### Shailesh R Satpute, MD

Shallesh in Sarpute, MD
Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
80 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-752-6131
Fax: 901-752-6170
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1538460225

#### Shailesh R Satpute, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119 Mon-Sun: Please contact

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1538460225

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298

## Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 308
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-861-8550
Fax: 901-861-8555
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 100
Bartlett, TN 38133

901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

Phone: 901-383-5570

Fax: 901-260-7802

NPI: 1144223298

#### Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298

# Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081

Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1144223298

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550

Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1699776518

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

David Wayne Sullivan, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151

Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

#### David Wayne Sullivan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1851399638

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### Sailendra Vasireddy, MD

Gender: Male **BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis. TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1417900374

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Suite A-112

Memphis, TN 38133 Phone: 901-226-3186

Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group

6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1982602785

#### William K Walsh, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible

5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1982602785



# Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology cont.

### **Bowie County TX**

Edward Eichler JR, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Edward A Fichler MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 210 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5510

Fax: 903-614-5462 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1801869235

#### Gary Philip Engstrom, MD

Gender: Male
Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic
Handicap Accessible
2604 Saint Michael Drive
Suite 238
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-614-5380
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1336149731

#### Hesham Hazin, MD

Gender: Male Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 238 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5356 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology

NPI: 1235369307

#### Sunil Amrut Patel, MD

Gender: Male Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 238

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5480

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hematology & Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588715916

# Internal Medicine: Hepatology Crittenden County

### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Crittenden
Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 North 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

# Pulaski County

# Mauricio Garcia Saenz De Sicilia, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hepatology

NPI: 1124398847

# Lafayette County MS

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
504 Azalea Drive
Suite A
Oxford, MS 38655
Phone: 662-636-4444
Fax: 662-513-1776
662-236-9642
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

# Shelby County TN

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550

Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
6027 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 206
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-383-5570
Fax: 870-934-5850
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 305
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0533
Fax: 901-226-0581
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
80 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-752-6131

Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Hepatology NPI: 1699776518

closed

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 103
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-725-8606
Fax: 901-278-3050
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

#### Kathleen D Spiers, MD

Gender: Female BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Hepatology

NPI: 1699776518

# Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

# Clay County

# Dwight Marshall Williams, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Doctors Health Group Inc 807 East 9th Street

807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-239-8503 Fax: 870-595-3530 870-207-0535 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:01

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious
Disease



# Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

### Craighead County

Carl Joel Abraham, CRNA

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 255 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-1630

Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1295774388

Steven D Stroud, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-7000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1205093283

# Garland County

Hazel K Liverett, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-620-4436 Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1134343395

### **Greene County**

Dwight Marshall Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Doctors Health Group, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8503

Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

9:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1619930591

# Pulaski County

Robert W Bradsher, MD

Gender: Male

**& Handicap Accessible** 

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes

Juan Carlos Rico Crescencio, MD

Gender: Male

**& Handicap Accessible** 

4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1962707596

Ryan Keith Dare, MD

Gender: Male

**& Handicap Accessible** 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922390889

John E Dietrich, MD

Gender: Male

Infectious Disease Resource Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 160

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://littlerockid.com

Phone: 501-661-0037 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes

Katherine Ferren, MD

Gender: Female Infectious Disease Resource Group

LLP & Handicap Accessible

1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 160

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://littlerockid.com

Phone: 501-661-0037

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326305590

Dwight A Lindley JR, MD

Gender: Male

Infectious Disease Resource Group

& Handicap Accessible

9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 280

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://littlerockid.com Phone: 501-661-0037

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Board Certified: Yes

Hazel K Liverett, MD Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1134343395

Jose Rafael Romero, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease NPI: 1205887163

Jose Rafael Romero, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease NPI: 1205887163

Jose Rafael Romero, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease NPI: 1205887163

Michael Saccente, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Disease

NPI: 1730279217

Accepting New Patients



# Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

#### Pulaski County cont.

# Maxine Camille Seales Kasangana,

Gender: Female Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392 Fax: 501-945-0394

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

#### NPI: 1417260704

#### Nathaniel H Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649240912

#### Keyur Vyas, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

NPI: 1376744532

#### Brandon Walser, MD

Gender: Male

Infectious Disease Resource Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 160

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://littlerockid.com Phone: 501-661-0037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134363716

### Sebastian County

#### Kevin Allen Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1033452990

#### Raed N. Khairy, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72901

Phone: 479-709-7447 Fax: 479-709-7446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1538384623

#### Manuel Arnaldo Vilchez-Diaz, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6486 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious Disease

NPI: 1164684908

### White County

#### Courtney M Hicks, MD

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Infectious

Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427391721

# Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

# Baxter County

Patrick Tobbia, MD Gender: Male

Baxter Regional Medical Center

Professional Fees & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1427362011

#### Patrick Tobbia, MD

Gender: Male Cardiovascular Associates of Northcenteral Arkansas, P.A. 555 West 6th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-8288 Fax: 479-425-8288

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1427362011

#### Matthew Baker Wilson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1223 Commerce Drive

Suite 2 Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-6322 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1578538575

# **Benton County**

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 370

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558325324

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology



# Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology cont.

### Benton County cont.

Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 451 South Holly Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558325324

**Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway

Suite 370

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

**Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-254-3663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

**Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

451 South Holly Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

Matthew Aaron Cozart, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1437477783

Matthew Aaron Cozart, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-876-1414 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1437477783

Amr Gouda El-Shafei, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1144399718

Amr Gouda El-Shafei, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

Handicap AccessibleMercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1144399718

Philip Michael Riley, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4400

Fax: 479-338-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1962440685

Philip Michael Riley, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1962440685

**Carroll County** 

Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mashington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558325324

Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558325324

**Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 146A Passion Play Road Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

Brandon Scott Chism, MD

Gender: Male

Gelitier: Maie Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 408 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108



# Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology cont.

### Craighead County

Ammar Al-Hallak, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4489 870-268-4408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1962407940

#### Roger Dale Hill, MD

Gender: Male
Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
201 East Oak
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-935-6729
Fax: 870-268-4408
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1043215023

#### John D Mckee, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fhone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1881699767

closed

#### Mihaela A Savu, MD

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Language: French, Hebrew, Romanian

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1982763462

#### Matthew Baker Wilson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1578538575

### **Desha County**

### Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

206 S 1st Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 501-664-0941

Fax: 501-666-3956

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1083608889

# Faulkner County

#### Donald Earnest Steely, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Cardiovascular Clinic

Suite 202 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-513-5337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1700855921

# **Garland County**

#### Michael A Frais, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1942265541

#### Frederick M Heinemann, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Central Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.healthyconnections.org/ Phone: 501-463-4074

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1699770271

#### Nazneen Tata, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770891970

Fax: 501-625-8445

#### Srinivas Vengala, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400 Fax: 501-625-8445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710032008

# **Greene County**

#### Ammar Al-Hallak, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

314 South 12th Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-0779 Fax: 870-239-0723

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology



# **Internal Medicine:** Interventional Cardiology cont.

### Independence County

Qaisar M Khan, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adults White River Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1600 Fax: 870-262-1604 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1952344301

# Jefferson County

Lee A Davis Jr, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Heartcare Clinic Of The South & Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-850-0800 Fax: 870-850-0801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1144269978

# **Madison County**

**Brandon Scott Chism, MD** 

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 932 Gaskill

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

### **Polk County**

Frederick M Heinemann, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena. AR 71953 Phone: 501-437-3300 Fax: 479-437-3454

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1699770271

# Pope County

Thomas M Reinsvold, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 2205 West Main Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-4311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

### Pulaski County

Abdel Rahman A Al-Emam, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000

Fax: 501-255-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679875017

Thomas D Conley, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-975-7676 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053384974

#### Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1083608889

#### Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1083608889

Anthony M Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 5315 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-0941 Fax: 501-666-3956

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1083608889

#### David Andrew Henry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

#### Jerson Munoz Mendoza, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1497041982

#### Aravind Rao Nemarkommula, MD

Gender: Male

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1316162332

### Andre Paixao, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible

7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801051909



# Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Vijay N Raja, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265691976

#### Vijay N Raja, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services **& Handicap Accessible** 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265691976

#### Ernesto Ruiz-Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-975-0653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1831362300

#### Ernesto Ruiz-Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1831362300

#### Ernesto Ruiz-Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 9601 I630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1831362300

#### Daniel Paul Sherbet, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558572552

#### James E Shuffield JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

St. Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-255-6000 Fax: 501-255-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1023029550

#### Harrison Ben Starnes, MD

Gender: Male **BMC Physicians Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2274 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1285858449

#### Tamara Onika Thomas, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588868061

#### Tamara Onika Thomas, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588868061

## Randolph County

#### Mihaela A Savu, MD

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 South Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-935-6729 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Hebrew, Romanian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1982763462

# Saline County

#### Allan B Hatch, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Heart Group, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1000 Highway 35 North Suite 8

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-4008 Fax: 501-315-3411

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

# Sebastian County

#### Surbhi Chamaria, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty **& Handicap Accessible** 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1649583923

### John K Mehl, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1255359931

#### John K Mehl, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 5th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-274-4199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology



# Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology cont.

### Sebastian County cont.

John K Mehl, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1255359931

#### Andres Mauricio Vargas Estrada, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-3900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1760794192

# Andres Mauricio Vargas Estrada,

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1760794192

# Sharp County

Mihaela A Savu, MD

Fax: 870-856-5557

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-5556

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Hebrew, Romanian

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1982763462

### Van Buren County

Harrison Ben Starnes, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65th South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1285858449

# Washington County

Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558325324

#### Joel Dee Carver, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard

Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1558325324

#### Sridhar Chatrathi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1447239561

closed

#### Brandon Scott Chism, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-0137 Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

#### Brandon Scott Chism, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338

Fax: 479-571-4015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1376500108

# **Greene County MO**

#### Robert F Merritt, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-3911 Fax: 417-829-4316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1649369661

# **Desoto County MS**

# Yaser A Cheema, MD

Gender: Male

Stern Cardiovascular Foundation Inc & Handicap Accessible 7362 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-271-1000

Fax: 901-271-2125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Pakistani Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology cont.

### Shelby County TN

Hitesh Agrawal, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Office Hours. Language: Nepali, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1346536042

Hitesh Agrawal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Nepali, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1346536042

Hitesh Agrawal, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Nepali, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Interventional Cardiology

NPI: 1346536042

# **Bowie County TX**

Sainath Gaddam, MD

Gender: Male Christus Health Ark-LA-Tex & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-2883

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi, Telugu
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Interventional Cardiology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912142985

# Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology Craighead County

Marc Monte, MD

Gender: Male
Population: Adults, Geriatric
Cancer Care Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
225 East Jackson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://www.
whiterivermedicalcenter.com

Phone: 870-207-8210 Fax: 870-972-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1255327763

#### Crittenden County

Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Crittenden
Physicians Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 North 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

# **Independence County**

Kamarajapuram Raman Desikan, MD

Gender: Male

Batesville Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1750 Fax: 870-262-1754 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619973500

### Pulaski County

Michael Birrer, MD-PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Muhammad Asim Khalil, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical
Oncology

NPI: 1184038598

Muthu Kumaran Veeraputhiran, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology NPI: 1003080854

# Sebastian County

Zaki A Samman, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490

Fax: 479-314-7494 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical
Oncology

NPI: 1841295383

# White County

Ryan C Koch, OD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 415 Rodgers Drive Suite A

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-3297 Fax: 501-278-3350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes

Stacie L McCord, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

#### White County cont.

Stacie L McCord, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 415 Rodgers Drive Suite A Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-3297 Fax: 501-278-3350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

Board Certified: Yes

William Whit Robertson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White County Medical Center-

Oncology & Handicap Accessible

415 Rodgers Drive Suite A

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-3297 Fax: 501-278-3350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740404904

# **Desoto County MS**

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356

901-227-8591 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

**Brent A Mullins, MD** 

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

# Lafayette County MS

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 504 Azalea Drive

Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-236-7738 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

504 Azalea Drive Suite A

Oxford, MS 38655

Phone: 662-636-4444 Fax: 662-513-1776 662-236-9642

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

# Shelby County TN

Lindsey Lands, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 195 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology NPI: 1598057168 Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue

12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology NPI: 1558365205

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131

Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology



# Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Brent A Mullins, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

NPI: 1558365205

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar Avenue
Suite 308
Collianyille, TN 38017

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical
Oncology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 100
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-383-5570
Fax: 901-260-7802
901-383-5571
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical
Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133

Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
80 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical
Oncology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 103
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-726-0200
Fax: 901-278-3050
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical

Oncology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

#### Muhammad Raza, MD

Gender: Male BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue 12th Floor Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Medical Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619198512

# Internal Medicine: Nephrology

# Baxter County Daniel Pesek Valach, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Valach Nephrology Hypertension & Internal Medicine

Fax: 870-508-5020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Czech, French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology

# Benton County

#### John Henry Wu, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 801 SE Plaza

Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-7340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1700852399

closed

# **Craighead County**

#### Michael G Mackey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3005 Middlefield Jonesboro, AR 72403 Phone: 870-934-5703 Fax: 870-972-1416

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 6:15am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Nephrology

# Board Certified: Yes Michael G Mackey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

### Michael G Mackey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4909 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-3372 Fax: 870-934-3658 870-336-3377

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Nephrology cont.

# Craighead County cont.

#### Adam Brian Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3005 Middlefield

Jonesboro, AR 72403 Phone: 870-934-5703

Fax: 870-972-1416

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed,

Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 6:15am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

#### NPI: 1538383799

#### Adam Brian Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

#### NPI: 1538383799

#### Adam Brian Woodruff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4909 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-3372

Fax: 870-934-3658 870-336-3377

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1538383799

### Faulkner County

#### Mary Jo Shaver, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nephrology Associates, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 2445 Christina Lane

Suite B

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-764-1315

Fax: 501-764-1348 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

### **Garland County**

#### Joel Dworkin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible

120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-547-5691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1841270774

#### Michael S Gersch, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Renal Group PA & Handicap Accessible

115 Wrights Street

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-9803 Fax: 501-321-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326068867

#### Drew Courtney Heiple, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Renal Group PA

& Handicap Accessible 115 Wrights Street

Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-9803 Fax: 501-321-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

# NPI: 1376665646

Robert F McCrary JR, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Renal Group PA & Handicap Accessible

115 Wrights Street Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-9803 Fax: 501-321-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1285614537

# Jefferson County

James A Campbell Jr, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV

James A. Campbell Md & Associates

& Handicap Accessible 1706 West 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-7070

Fax: 870-535-5054 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689789984

# Pulaski County

#### Muhammad G Alam, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Physical

Disability

Kidney Čare Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University

Suite 505

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-588-1100

Fax: 501-588-1750 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932202819

### John M Arthur, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology NPI: 1003924952

## Sushma Bhusal, MD

Gender: Female **& Handicap Accessible** 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Nephrology NPI: 1558625178



# Internal Medicine: Nephrology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Gregory S Bienvenu, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Nephrology Associates, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 325 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-0320

Fax: 501-945-7097 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### Gregory S Bienvenu, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-8810 Fax: 501-224-9076

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### Prajwal Chevireddy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Renal Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-2141

Fax: 501-224-0506

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Telugu, Kannada, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255543278

#### Alicia Ann Cook, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1952604167

#### Alicia Ann Cook, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology NPI: 1952604167

#### Vasuki H Dandu, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology NLR & Handicap Accessible 505 West Pershing Suite C N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-753-5723 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology NPI: 1457517864

#### Alex Stanley David, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 325 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-0320 Fax: 501-945-7097

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### Moses C Ejiofor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

SMA Medicine & Nephrology 1515 Kanis Park Drive

Suite B

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-603-9277 Fax: 501-603-9877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942277843

#### Manuel E Gonzalez, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1447440045

#### John Kevin Heifner, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse,

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness

Renal Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-2141 Fax: 501-224-0506

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588666895

#### Stefan C Hemmings, MD

Gender: Male Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 325 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-0320 Fax: 501-945-7097

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760820575

#### Fakhar Ijaz, MD

Gender: Male Kidney Care Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Suite 505 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-588-1100 Fax: 501-588-1750 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1487653820

#### Nishank Jain, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497954515

#### Nishank Jain, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1497954515



# Internal Medicine: Nephrology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Luis Juncos, MD Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124092416

#### Nithin Karakala, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1639356827

Nasir Khan

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1285061226

Gender: Male

#### Shane P Kimball, DO

Renal Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-2141 Fax: 501-224-0506 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1396747606

#### Michelle C Krause, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

#### Joe B Pevahouse, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Renal Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 350

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-2141 Fax: 501-224-0506

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922000231

#### Joe B Pevahouse, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Renal Associates PA & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-2141

Fax: 501-224-0506 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922000231

#### Matthew Plotkin, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1982604138

#### Girish Singhania, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4677

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1558660217

#### Thomas G Wells, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1932299591

# Sebastian County

#### Michael D Coleman SR, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 4th Floor Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4300 Fax: 479-274-4399 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1326078924

# **Union County**

#### Johnnie Hinton III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Nephrology Services & Handicap Accessible 620 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0801 Fax: 870-862-3687

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1215917562

#### Michael D Schonefeld, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Nephrology Services & Handicap Accessible

620 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0801 Fax: 870-862-3687

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245210590

# Washington County

#### Michael Lowell Moulton, MD

Gender: Male

Renal Specialists Of Northwest

Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive

Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-2440 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1558397489

# Avin Dhruvnath Rekhi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Renal Specialists Of Northwest

Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

813 Founders Park Drive

Suite 203 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-463-2440 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1619959228



## Internal Medicine: Nephrology cont. Washington County

cont.

John Henry Wu, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Renal Specialists Of Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-2440 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1700852399

## White County

Robert R Camferdam, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 403 S Poplar Suite E

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7077

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

Gregory P Mock, MD

Gender: Male Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3210 Langley Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7077 Fax: 501-279-3970

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942308101

## **Desoto County MS**

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-275-3725 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1659577278

Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-448-7782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

Leigh Darryl Quarles JR, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-448-7782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912000837

Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-275-3725 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942268529

Hieu Q Vo. MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 4250 Bethel Road Pod B

Olive Branch, MS 38654 Phone: 901-448-7782 Fax: 901-866-8810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689807455

## Shelby County TN

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS க் Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810

Fax: 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology NPI: 1659577278

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810

Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology NPI: 1659577278

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1659577278

Omer M Asif Siddiqui, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 195

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

NPI: 1659577278

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033176250

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033176250

Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes



# Internal Medicine: Nephrology cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

#### Robert Bradley Canada, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-302-2811
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033176250

#### Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 220
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 314-989-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912131236

#### Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 310
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912131236

#### Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912131236

#### Stacy Alana Johnson, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
Handicap Accessible
880 Madison Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-545-7185
Fax: 901-302-2435
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1912131236

### Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 220
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 314-989-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

#### Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 310
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: German, Romanian,

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477553022

Hungarian

#### Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: German, Romanian,

Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477553022

#### Csaba P Kovesdy, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-302-2811

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Romanian, Hungarian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477553022

#### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588875694

#### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
848 Adams Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Fax: 901-287-6122
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588875694

#### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810

Fax: 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588875694

### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Suite 310
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588875694

### Songul Onder, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588875694

#### NPI: 1588875694

#### **Leigh Darryl Quarles JR, MD** Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS 880 Madison Avenue Suite 5c01 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-545-7185 Fax: 888-766-1772 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912000837



## Internal Medicine: Nephrology cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942268529

#### Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942268529

#### Arif Showkat, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 57 Germantown Court Suite 100 Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-302-2241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942268529

#### Hieu Q Vo. MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689807455

#### Hieu Q Vo, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689807455

#### Hieu Q Vo, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689807455

## Internal Medicine: **Obesity Medicine** Benton County

#### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Obesity Medicine

NPI: 1871790113

#### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Obesity Medicine

NPI: 1871790113

## Carroll County

#### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery b. Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Obesity Medicine

NPI: 1871790113

## Pulaski County

#### Samuel Eugene Bledsoe, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Obesity Medicine

NPI: 1033367446

## Internal Medicine: **Pulmonary Disease Baxter County**

#### Brian Imbao Malte, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

BRMC Nephrology & Pulmonology Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 555 West 6th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1787 Fax: 870-425-2009 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1669787784

#### Sara R Martin, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BRMC Nephrology & Pulmonology Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 555 West 6th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease



## Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

### **Benton County**

#### Lindsey Ann Barnes, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible

801 SE Plaza Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-442-6266

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1295962348

#### Penchala S Mittadodla, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-3080

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720219397

#### Penchala S Mittadodla, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720219397

#### Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T30

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-986-6400 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1154539807

#### Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5568

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1154539807

Amer Raza, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295926533

## **Boone County**

## Mitchell Amos Ahrens, MD

Gender: Male

NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible

620 North Main Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-365-2000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1407967235

## Carroll County

#### Blake A Little, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Radiology & Handicap Accessible

214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-5203

Fax: 870-423-5227

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386688778

## Craighead County

#### Jeffrey O Cohen, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Fax: 870-974-5112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1710973979

#### Jeffrey O Cohen, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 255 E Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Fax: 870-974-5112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1710973979

#### Owen Keith Criner, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1790909943

#### William S Hubbard, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336118314

#### Meredith M Walker, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease NPI: 1720040470

## Faulkner County

## Ladly Abraham, MD

Gender: Male

Central Arkansas Lung

& Handicap Accessible

650 United Drive Suite 200

Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-852-5500

Fax: 501-413-5400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

## NPI: 1972537090

Ladly Abraham, MD

Gender: Male

Central Arkansas Sleep Health, LLC & Handicap Accessible

650 United Drive Suite 210A

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-232-2724

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Fax: 501-358-6196 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Pulmonary Disease NPI: 1972537090



## Internal Medicine: **Pulmonary Disease**

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Jason Brian Holder, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 200 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-852-5500 Fax: 501-219-7484

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790909950

#### Tyrone Ty Lee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Central Arkansas Sleep Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 3700 West College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-454-9874

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1235108697

#### Tyrone Ty Lee, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Pulmonology Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3700 W College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-9532 Fax: 501-327-9562

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1235108697

## **Garland County**

#### Ladly Abraham, MD

Gender: Male Complete Pulmonary Rehab & Handicap Accessible 190 Aviation Plaza Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-2770 Fax: 501-232-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1972537090

#### Mushtaq Ahmad, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

1900 Malvern Suite 302

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-623-9300 Fax: 501-624-4705 501-623-9305

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Language: Pashto Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508822446

#### Thalia Noella Casimire, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220 Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467650507

#### Albert Chinn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern

Suite 302

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-623-9300 Fax: 501-624-4705 501-623-9305

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801857305

#### Albert Chinn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC **& Handicap Accessible** 

1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Ameer H Khan, MD

NPI: 1801857305

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220

Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1902118458

#### Harneet S Pahwa, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220

Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871807883

#### Nayneshkumar J Patel, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible

104 Hollywood

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Fax: 501-623-1521

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Gujarati, Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154539807

#### Siddharth A Shah, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 401 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220

Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease NPI: 1386703619



## Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### Garland County cont.

Nizar M Suleman, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220 Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1235125089

#### Nizar M Suleman, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1235125089

#### Francisco X Tamayo, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-5220

Fax: 501-623-1546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1982691804

## **Independence County**

Krishna Siva Sai Kakkera, MD

Gender: Male

Batesville Pulmonary Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

16 Hospital Circle

Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-7519 Fax: 870-793-8146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831445261

#### Shahla Gul Naoman, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Batesville Pulmonary Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

1699 Harrison Street

Suite D

Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-6282

Fax: 870-262-1664

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1215196233

### Jefferson County

## Ali Al-Nashif, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Sleep and Pulmonary

Center

& Handicap Accessible 7240 Sheridan Road

Suite 101

White Hall, AR 71602

Phone: 870-247-6150

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1699731430

#### Khalid Mohammad, MD

Gender: Male

Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1601 West 40th Suite 301

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-541-4280

Fax: 870-541-4282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619139672

## Logan County

Daphne Karen MacBruce, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

Booneville, AR 72927

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

NPI: 1780966937

### Pope County

Carl Schoenberger, MD

Gender: Male

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

101 Skyline Drive

Russellville, AR 72801

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1619971140

## Pulaski County

Eyad Abochale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 970

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes

Ladly Abraham, MD

Gender: Male AHI Sleep Health

& Handicap Accessible 8201 Cantrell Road

Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72227

Phone: 501-225-5900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease NPI: 1972537090

Shoaib Alam, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962451245

Sridhar Badireddi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible

Phone: 501-945-0392

3500 Springhill Drive

Suite 200A North Little Rock, AR 72117

Fax: 501-945-0394 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease NPI: 1598960528

880 West Main Street

Phone: 479-675-2800

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Pulmonary Disease

& Handicap Accessible

URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-964-4344

closed

Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### Pulaski County cont.

Thaddeus Bartter, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

Ariel Berlinski, MD

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1780774281

#### Ariel Berlinski, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1780774281

#### Nutan Bhaskar, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922269604

#### Jose Caceres, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1194087965

#### John L Carroll, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1104916774

Gender: Male

#### David G Davila, MD

Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-812-7800

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

## David G Davila, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1902 Fax: 501-202-1512 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

### Marcia L Erbland, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Supportive Medicine & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1 B Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### Harmeen Goraya, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1619222437

#### Jason Brian Holder, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 5800 W 10th Street Suite 610 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-9393 Fax: 501-663-4795 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790909950

#### Jason Brian Holder, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9393

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790909950

Samer Homsi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### Adil Imran, MD

Gender: Male AHI Sleep Health & Handicap Accessible 8201 Cantrell Road Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-225-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1750410999

#### Adil Imran, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1135 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1750410999

#### Adil Imran. MD

Gender: Male Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 5800 W 10th Street Suite 610 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-9393 Fax: 501-663-4795 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease



# Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

Rajani Jagana, MD Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1235388752

#### Supriya K Jambhekar, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### NPI: 1952491458

#### Supriya K Jambhekar, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### NPI: 1952491458

### Clifton R Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 970

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912948928

#### Clifton R Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 5800 W 10th Street

Suite 610

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-9393 Fax: 501-663-4795

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912948928

#### Manish Joshi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### NPI: 1598843559

### Harriet Kose Kayanja, MD

Gender: Female
Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder,
Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV
& Handicap Accessible
4301 West Markham
Slot 783
Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-603-1400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1811159155

#### Stanley L Kellar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, AIDS/

Baptist Health Sleep Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-945-0392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease

#### NPI: 1760453120

#### Stanley L Kellar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, AIDS/

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible

3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392

Fax: 501-945-0394 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### NPI: 1760453120

#### Hanan Khadam-Makhoul, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Pulmonary Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 560

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-6602 Fax: 501-225-6642

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: French

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184838369

#### Gail A McCracken, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970 Little Rock, AR 72205

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1447203120

#### Gail A McCracken, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 5800 W 10th Street

Suite 610 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-9393 Fax: 501-663-4795

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1447203120

#### Nancy Fay Rector, MD

Gender: Female
Little Rock Pulmonary Clinic
Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 890
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-224-0110
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538195086



# Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Raghu Reddy, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326219213

#### Robert M Searcy, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Interventional
Pulmonology and Critical Care
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 970
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-224-1172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1366470270

#### Dominika Maria Szwedo, MD

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR
& Handicap Accessible
3500 Springhill Drive
Suite 200A
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-945-0392
Fax: 501-945-0394
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1952549602

#### Ashish A Tikotekar, MD

Gender: Male CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6830 Fax: 501-978-0084

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982933909

#### Anand Venkata, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801028824

#### Jason L Williams, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Sleep Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-202-1902
Fax: 501-202-1512
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1194764290

## Saint Francis County

### Nizar Chafik Issa, MD

Gender: Male
Forrest City Clinic Company LLC
& Handicap Accessible
904 Holiday Drive
Suite 400
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-630-9362
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609096577

## **Sebastian County**

#### Yazan Mohammed Abdeen, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-4620 Fax: 479-314-4630

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Jioseu

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1679983605

#### Karunakar Akasapu, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
1001 Towson Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Phone: 479-709-7433
Fax: 479-709-6809
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1366671117

#### Daphne Karen MacBruce, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1780966937

#### Daphne Karen MacBruce, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible

7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-4620 Fax: 479-314-4630

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1780966937

#### Sarikun Tjandra, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
- Handican Accessible

6 Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1891704227

### Sarikun Tjandra, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 302 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Pulmonary Disease



## Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

### Union County

Richard E Dietzen, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Richard E Dietzen, Md & Handicap Accessible 403 West Oak Street Suite 302 El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-6444

Fax: 870-863-6675 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871580704

## Washington County

Lindsey Ann Barnes, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1295962348

Kyle G Hardy, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 2523 Huntsville Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-2822 Fax: 479-582-1754 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Kyle G Hardy, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Edward Leslie Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1174506448

Edward Leslie Jackson, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Favetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200

Fax: 479-582-7389 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1174506448

Mark Allen Moseley JR, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1740441005

Jon A Sexton, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702

Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1699703496

Gary L Templeton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Gary L Templeton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

White County

Anupama Kaul, MD

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1710938097

Ahmad Radi Abdelhadi Tarawneh,

Gender: Male

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235493453

**Bowie County TX** 

Edward Eichler JR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Edward A Eichler MD PA & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 210

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5510 Fax: 903-614-5462

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1801869235

Christian Maluf, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548223464



## Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

### Bowie County TX cont.

#### Jose Maria Ochoa IV, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144548876

#### Carlos Luis Perez, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pulmonary Disease Medicine Clinic & Handicap Accessible 921 Texas Boulevard

Suite D

Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-792-3660 Fax: 903-793-3187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1598783870

#### Khalid Sherani, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1760873293

#### Mark Winston Smith, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1326111790

#### Salim R Surani, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275536617

#### John Dewey Updegrove, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518933308

#### Abhay Vakil, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

#### Donghong Zhang, MD

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 400 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Pulmonary Disease

NPI: 1477577435

## Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Benton County

#### Charles R Mills, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3722 Fax: 479-338-3799 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689659674

#### Charles R Mills, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite T20

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-3720 Fax: 479-338-3740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689659674

#### Charles R Mills, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689659674

## Walton C Toy, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1002 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Fax: 479-338-3799 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Rheumatology cont.

### Benton County cont.

Walton C Toy, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T20

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3720 Fax: 479-338-3740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

Walton C Toy, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

## **Boone County**

Ronald A Rubio, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Willow Annex A Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Philippine Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447240080

#### Ronald A Rubio, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

North AR Rheumatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 123 Claude Parrish Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 URL: http://www.narmc.com/ Phone: 870-365-2550

Fax: 870-743-2008

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Philippine Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447240080

## Craighead County

Beata Filip Majewski, MD

Gender: Female Arthritis Rheumatism Assoc

**& Handicap Accessible** 2231 Hill Park Cove Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2721 Fax: 870-333-2720 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1083670749

Leslie McCasland, MD Gender: Female

Arthritis Rheumatism Assoc & Handicap Accessible 2231 Hill Park Cove Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2721 Fax: 870-333-2720

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003873019

## Faulkner County

Noha Ibrahim Mohamed, MD

Gender: Female

Noydeen Sisters Medical Group & Clinics, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

655 Dave Ward Drive Suite 103

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-209-4040 Fax: 501-205-1776

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447583406

## Garland County

Preston R Bandy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Preston R Bandy & Handicap Accessible 300 Prospect Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-622-3574 Fax: 501-622-3365

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619919339

#### Safwan H Sakr, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

NPI: 1053423350

## **Independence County**

Shailendra Singh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WRMC Rheumatology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 12 Hospital Circle A Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1500 Fax: 870-262-1506

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750520300

## **Pulaski County**

James H Abraham III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

Tamer Alsebai, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Board Certified: Yes

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology



# Internal Medicine: Rheumatology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Seth Berney, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4120 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5141 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205858651

#### Columbus Brown IV, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Arkansas Rheumatology Center
& Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 403 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-9382 Fax: 501-217-1692 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558321612

closed

#### Jasen Chang Chi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Chi Arthritis Rheumatology Associates

& Handicap Accessible 6 Shackleford Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://chiarthritis.com Phone: 501-500-5001 Fax: 501-500-5008

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

NPI: 1437141322

#### Jasen Chang Chi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
OrthoArkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
4104 Richards Road
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-955-5519
Fax: 501-955-2171
501-955-5529
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Rheumatology

NPI: 1437141322

#### Richard W Houk, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Houk Rheumatology
& Handicap Accessible
9101 Kanis Road
Suite 200
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-224-6366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497783757

#### Sruthi Kanuru, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

NPI: 1649551870

closed

#### Nasim A Khan, MD Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

NPI: 1710909098

#### Thomas M Kovaleski, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Rheumatology
Board Certified: Yes

#### Lisa Ann Lowery, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Rheumatology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376571281

#### **Cummins Lue, MD**

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
CHI St.Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

#### Jennifer A McCallum, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760695944

#### Safwan H Sakr, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Internal Medicine:
Rheumatology

NPI: 1053423350

#### Laura B Trigg, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Siander CHI St.Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Rheumatology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Alina M Voinea, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164482360

#### Rachel L Wayne, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

## Van Buren County

#### Columbus Brown IV, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Health Emergency Physician & Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558321612

## Washington County

Song Zang, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1821203233

## Shelby County TN

Mubasher E Malik, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 210

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-4770 Fax: 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225341050

#### Mubasher E Malik, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Urdu Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225341050

### Mubasher E Malik, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine:

Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225341050

#### Vaishnavi R Pulusani, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 195

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8770 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

NPI: 1164789533

### Vaishnavi R Pulusani, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 801

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8700 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Rheumatology

NPI: 1164789533

## Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

Pulaski County

#### Gary R Goza, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1902 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1669430252

#### Adil Imran, MD

Gender: Male AHI Sleep Health & Handicap Accessible 8201 Cantrell Road Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-225-5900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750410999

#### Adil Imran, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Interventional Pulmonology and Critical Care & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 970 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-1135

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep

Medicine Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1750410999

#### Adil Imran. MD Gender: Male

Pulmonary Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 5800 W 10th Street Suite 610 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-9393 Fax: 501-663-4795

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep

Medicine Board Certified: Yes



## Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Stanley L Kellar, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, AIDS/

Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-945-0392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

#### NPI: 1760453120

#### Stanley L Kellar, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, AIDS/

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392 Fax: 501-945-0394

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

#### NPI: 1760453120

#### Jason L Williams, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1902 Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1194764290

## **Union County**

#### Richard E Dietzen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Richard E Dietzen, Md

& Handicap Accessible 403 West Oak Street

Suite 302

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-6444 Fax: 870-863-6675

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep

Medicine

#### NPI: 1871580704

## Washington County

#### Michael Alan Eckles, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

#### Michael Alan Eckles, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7330 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

#### Sandeep Goplani, MD

Gender: Male WRMS Clinics **& Handicap Accessible** 3 East Appleby Road Suite 402 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-3090 Fax: 479-463-3091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep

Medicine NPI: 1780816561

## Shelby County TN

#### Sachin Relia, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1497989347

## Bowie County TX

#### Christian Maluf, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670

Fax: 903-614-5674 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

#### NPI: 1548223464

#### Salim R Surani, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Christus Physician Grp

& Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1275536617

## Internal Medicine: Sports Medicine Craighead County

#### Spencer Hart Guinn, MD

Gender: Male

Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

1416 E Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sports

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1124099841

#### Aaron Jack Wallace, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

4th Floor Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sports Medicine

## Washington County

#### Julia K Gregory, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Sports Medicine



## Licensed Practical Nurse

## Clay County

Lindsey Ervin, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1023584646

## Craighead County

Megan Bass, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1578105755

Maleri Carpenter, RN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1669989810

Sarah K Gillis, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1437791290

## Crittenden County

Sarah Bean, APRN

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1255987699

## Cross County

Sarah Bean, APRN

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1255987699

## Mississippi County

Vanessa Littleton, LPN

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1407335185

### Ouachita County

**Hope Gulley** 

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1548447386

## Pulaski County

Shacoya Grady

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental

Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1619390911

Tasha McGhee

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental

Preschool

4901 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-791-3331

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1013542281

## Washington County

Christie M Hancock, APRN

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1497729941

Stacy Renee Tidwell, CNP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive

Suite 202 Johnson, AR 72741

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1265746820

## White County

**Elizabeth Money** 

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

## Shelby County TN

Sarah G Smith, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1295955797

Sarah G Smith, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1407 Union Avenue Suite 700

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1295955797

Sarah G Smith, MD Gender: Female

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 801 Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-866-8805 Fax: 901-302-2790 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse



## Licensed Psychiatric Technician Benton County

Marcia L Fuller, LP Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Psychiatric Technician

## Saline County

Kelly M Eldridge, LPE

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Psychiatric Technician

#### Kelly M Eldridge, LPE

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 307 East Sevier Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Psychiatric Technician

## **Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics** (M.D.)

## Pulaski County

### Thomas Andrew Burrow, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1699983155

#### Thomas Andrew Burrow, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.) Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1699983155

#### Stephen Kahler, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

#### Stephen Kahler, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

#### Kent Mckelvey JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

#### Gerald Bradley Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225089204

### Gerald Bradley Schaefer, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical

Genetics (M.D.) Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225089204

closed

#### Elizabeth A Sellars, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical

Genetics (M.D.) Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619179306

#### Elizabeth A Sellars, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619179306

#### Elizabeth A Sellars, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619179306

#### Yuri A Zarate, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Clinical Genetics (M.D.)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1649488164

## **Medical Genetics:** Molecular Genetic **Pathology**

## Sebastian County

### Lesley Ann Schmitz, DO

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Medical Genetics: Molecular Genetic Pathology Board Certified: Yes



## Midwife **Pulaski County**

Lauren Renee Trimble, APRN

Gender: Female University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Midwife NPI: 1740829720

## Washington County

Samantha B Corral, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Women Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268 Fax: 479-973-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Midwife NPI: 1780108456

## Neurological Surgery **Baxter County**

Allan C Gocio, MD

Gender: Male

BRMC Neurosurgery & Spine Clinic & Handicap Accessible 310 Buttercup Drive

Suite A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-7080 Fax: 870-508-7865

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1477503597

## **Benton County**

Gender: Male

Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Fax: 479-338-3749

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1356627350

## Craighead County

Robert E Abraham, MD

Gender: Male

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1780641563

Eric David Akin, MD

Young Children

Surgical Associates of Jonesboro

800 South Church

Suite 203 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1447220264

Eric David Akin, MD

800 South Church Street

Phone: 870-934-1462 Fax: 870-934-1456

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1447220264

Alice M Cherqui, MD

Gender: Female

Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church

Suite 203

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-934-1462 Fax: 870-934-1456

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215127832

Alice M Cherqui, MD

Gender: Female

Surgical Associates of Jonesboro 800 South Church Street

Suite 201

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-1462 Fax: 870-934-1456

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1215127832

Paul D Klimo JR, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336127968

Maria S Li, MD

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: French, Mandarin

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1235203415

Gregory F Ricca, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386615177

## Faulkner County

Regan Shawn Gallaher, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Neuroscience

Center & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Avenue

Suite 305

Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-932-0352 Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1992721880

## Garland County

Justin Thomas Dowdy, MD Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-1329

Fax: 501-624-2427

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery NPI: 1477796365

Keith A Norvill, DO

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 502

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1329

Fax: 501-624-2427 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1770553075

Alejandro Daniel Castellvi, MD

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

Suite 140 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400

closed

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children.

& Handicap Accessible

Phone: 870-934-1462 Fax: 870-934-1456

Gender: Male Surgical Associates of Jonesboro

Suite 201 Jonesboro, AR 72401

closed



## Neurological Surgery cont.

### Garland County cont.

John Robert Pace, MD

Gender: Male John R Pace MD PA & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4488

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346205622

#### Natalie Jean Pearce-Whitley, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Hot Springs 1 & Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 855-420-7900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1316293186

## Jefferson County

### Pervie B Simpson JR, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 403

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1215917075

## Pulaski County

#### Tarek Abuelem, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 503

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6448

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1588984223

#### Tarek Abuelem, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6020 Warden Road Suite 200

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-6400

Fax: 501-552-6430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery

James R Adametz, MD

#### NPI: 1588984223

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Neurology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive

Suite 100

North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-225-0880 Fax: 501-225-5694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### Gregory Albert, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2526

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1326255126

#### Diaa A Bahgat, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-812-7800

Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1164693347

#### James Michael Calhoun, MD

Gender: Male J Micheal Calhoun, MD 4020 Richards Road

Suite I

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-353-2123

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-5:45pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

Board Certified: Yes

David Connor, DO Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive

Suite 3010

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3792 Fax: 501-202-3790

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1508077884

#### David Connor, DO

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1508077884

#### William R Copeland III, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6020 Warden Road

Suite 200

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400

Fax: 501-552-6430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1245468255

#### John Day, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

### Gautam K Gandhi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive

Suite 3010

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3792

Fax: 501-202-3790 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery NPI: 1558505172



## Neurological Surgery cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Gautam K Gandhi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 750 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1558505172

#### Noojan Kazemi, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1164701538

#### Noojan Kazemi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1164701538

#### Ali F Krisht, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group
Handicap Accessible
Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 503
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6413 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### Ali F Krisht, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6020 Warden Road

Suite 200

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-6400

Fax: 501-552-6430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### Khaled M Krisht, MD

Gender: Male CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6020 Warden Road Suite 200

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1689822314

#### Thomas Morris, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1457641664

#### Eylem Ocal, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225212392

#### Evlem Ocal, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225212392

#### Thomas G Pait, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### Thomas G Pait, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### Viktoras Palys, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922311315

#### Erika A Petersen, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Blake Phillips, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 2045

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-0200

Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1730347899

#### Blake Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1730347899

### Ali Iftikhar Raja, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6020 Warden Road

Suite 200

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-6400

Fax: 501-552-6430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1013131275



## Neurological Surgery cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Stylianos K Rammos, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4677

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1568669828

#### Stylianos K Rammos, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6020 Warden Road

Suite 200

Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1568669828

#### Jonathan Reding, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1477780906

#### Analiz Rodriguez, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1952613960

#### Stephen Faraz Shafizadeh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 503

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-6400 Fax: 501-552-6413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

#### Reza Shahim, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Specialty: Neurological Surgery

Islander

Neurology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-225-0880

Fax: 501-225-5694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### Pervie B Simpson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

3343 Springhill Drive Suite 3010

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3792 Fax: 501-202-3790

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1215917075

## Sebastian County

#### Alejandro Daniel Castellvi, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 501

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1356627350

#### Arthur M Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

#### Arthur M Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3723

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

#### Barry I Katz, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 501

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1467408641

#### Oren Francis Miller III, MD

Gender: Male

Suite 104

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1295757607

#### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1184818551

### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp 6801 Rogers Avenue

Suite 202 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 918-392-2155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1184818551

#### Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp **& Handicap Accessible** 7001 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-5100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery



## Neurological Surgery cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

Joseph W Queeney, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74 Street

Suite 301 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3723

Fax: 479-452-3943 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery NPI: 1811919160

Joseph W Queeney, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1811919160

Alan Miles Scarrow, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 501 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1972537132

Kenneth Tonymon, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Fax: 479-709-7446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1164472072

## Washington County

Larry G Armstrong, DO

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3336 North Futrall Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3000 Fax: 479-463-3000

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1386671790

**Brandon Evans. MD** 

Gender: Male WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3336 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3000 Fax: 479-463-3000

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1841491925

David Luke Knox, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4500 Fax: 479-404-4526 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1275573255

David Luke Knox, MD Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-521-0900 Fax: 479-521-7824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1275573255

Joseph Richard Paul, PT

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4530 Fax: 479-404-4526

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1174638571

Joseph Richard Paul, PT

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-521-0900 Fax: 479-521-7824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1174638571

Thomas Kirk Rogerson, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4530 Fax: 479-404-4526 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Neurological Surgery NPI: 1497728000

Thomas Kirk Rogerson, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-521-0900 Fax: 479-521-7824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1497728000

Daniel L Shepherd, MD

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3336 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3000 Fax: 479-463-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1164717518

## White County

Gregory F Ricca, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800

Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386615177

## Tulsa County OK

Sunshine Murray, MD

Gender: Female

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp

& Handicap Accessible 10901 East 48th Street South Tulsa, OK 74146

Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 918-392-2155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1184818551

## **Bowie County TX**

John Brett Dietze, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp

& Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1588665319



## Neurological Surgery cont.

### Bowie County TX cont.

#### Douglas R Koontz, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 302B Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-4196 Fax: 903-614-5169 903-614-5190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1265420509

#### Marcus A Smith, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1093929150

## Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine & OMM Sebastian County

### Lesley Ann Schmitz, DO

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine & OMM

NPI: 1578573325

## Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine, Sports Medicine

### Sebastian County

### Stephen Russell Bergman, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7003 Chad Colley Boulevard

Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-431-3500 Fax: 479-452-2098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine, Sports Medicine

NPI: 1609021104

## Nuclear Medicine Craighead County

#### Ranganathan Partharsarathy, MD Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nuclear Medicine

NPI: 1831204239

### **Garland County**

#### Soraya Ong, MD

Gender: Female Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD & Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693

Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nuclear Medicine

NPI: 1962638650

### **Pulaski County**

#### Kevin F Forte, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nuclear Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326090507

#### David C Kolb, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nuclear Medicine

## James Alfred Ntambi, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1922052398

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nuclear Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669659959

#### Archana Sachedina, MD

Gender: Female Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Kannada Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nuclear Medicine

#### David W Weiss, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nuclear Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588619845

## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered **Baxter County**

#### Terry Brewer, CRNA

Gender: Male **BRMC** Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-4684

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1043410632

### Mark A Hill, CRNA

Gender: Male **BRMC** Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-4684 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1932385929

#### Lacey H Hlass, CRNA

Gender: Female Baxter County Regional Hospital Inc 624 Hospital Drive Salesville, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

cont.

### Baxter County cont.

Carol J Jones, CRNA

Gender: Female
BRMC Anesthesia
A Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1396767356

#### Elizabeth Smithhart, CRNA

Gender: Female
BRMC Anesthesia
A Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1881102192

#### Robert Clyde Wyatt, CRNA

Gender: Male
BRMC Anesthesia
A Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-508-4684
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1568518694

## Benton County

Joshua Casey, CRNA Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County PA

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1720445661

#### Anna Mae Cowgur, CRNA

Gender: Female

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1457510877

#### James M Crim, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1932350667

#### Robert S Hudgins, CRNA

Gender: Male Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 473-338-3056 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1851838395

### Brandon B Kemp, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County PA

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 913-642-4900 Fax: 479-636-0371 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1306243688

#### Monte Clayton Moore, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 17 Tanyard Drive Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 913-381-5200

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1245290873

#### Garret A Myhan, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1093762569

#### Jesse P. Pollard, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1366547481

#### Chad Silvey, CRNA

Gender: Male

Anesthesia Services of Benton County PA

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1043621980

#### Rachel J Spahn, CRNA

Gender: Female

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 473-338-3056

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1982029740

#### Erik J Westlake, CRNA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

PA.

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200 Fax: 479-338-3056 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-11:30pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1194016873

**Boone County** 

### Winston C Bruce, CRNA

Gender: Male

North Arkansas Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1346412749

#### Terry W Miller, CRNA

Gender: Male

North Arkansas Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-364-2071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1043265101



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

cont.

### Boone County cont.

Jeromy Eugene Teague, CRNA

Gender: Male North AR Region

North AR Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 620 N Main

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-2071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1275852378

#### Dana M West, CRNA

Gender: Female North AR Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 620 N Main Harrison. AR 72601

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-2071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1720371016

## **Carroll County**

Karen J Swogger, CRNA

Gender: Female
Mercy Hospital Berryville
& Handicap Accessible
214 Carter Street
Berryville, AR 72616
Phone: 870-423-5203
Fax: 870-423-5178

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1831147966

#### NPI: 1031147900

Cleburne County

Dennis L Epperson JR, CRNA Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1800 Bypass Road Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-887-3212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1295768000

## **Craighead County**

Chasity C Alcazar, CRNA

Gender: Female Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1821244088

Virginia Baltz, CRNA

Gender: Female

Jonesboro Surgery Center Anesthesia

♣ Handicap Accessible 623 East Matthews Avenue

Suite C

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-8010 Fax: 870-934-8020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist. 0

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1528082054

#### William P Bohrman, CRNA

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews Suite 303

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Apesthe

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1467833152

#### Julia L Clark, CRNA Gender: Female

Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews Suite 303 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1861416398

Tia E Franklin, CRNA

Gender: Female Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews Suite 303

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1366688277

#### Billie Ann Gay, CRNA

Gender: Female Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews Suite 303 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1972099224

Natalie Ann Harris, CRNA Gender: Female Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc.

₭ Handicap Accessible
 505 East Matthews

Suite 303 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered **NPI: 1023451812** 

#### Carol J Jones, CRNA

Gender: Female
Jonesboro Surgery Center Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
623 East Matthews Avenue
Suite C
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-934-8020
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1396767356

closed

#### Kymberly D Myers, CRNA

Aymberly D Myers, CRNA
Gender: Female
Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
505 East Matthews
Suite 303
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-932-4211
Fax: 870-931-9141
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1972527448

#### John Mark Rutter, CRNA

Gender: Male Jonesboro Anesthesia Inc. & Handicap Accessible 505 East Matthews Suite 303 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4211 Fax: 870-931-9141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1972064954

## Desha County

#### Lewis N Ballard III, CRNA

Gender: Male
Delta Memorial Hospital
& Handicap Accessible
811 Highway 65 South
Dumas, AR 71639
Phone: 870-382-8140
Fax: 870-382-8140
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1760452056

#### Margaret E Ishee, CRNA

Gender: Female
Delta Memorial Hospital
& Handicap Accessible
811 Highway 65 South
Dumas, AR 71639
Phone: 870-382-8261
Fax: 870-382-8140
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

## Faulkner County

**Brandon Curtis, CRNA** 

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-202-2093 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1437417417

Lisa Marie Longinotti, CRNA

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Anesthesiology Consultants, PA

& Handicap Accessible PO BOX 11619 Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1619965936

#### Anthony R Sierra, CRNA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Anesthesiology Consultants, PA

& Handicap Accessible PO BOX 11619 Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1487042651

## **Garland County**

Tristan Blake Bennett, CRNA

Gender: Male

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1689018202

Austin Brady Birch, CRNA

Gender: Male Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 124 Sawtooth Oak Street

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1285095026

James R Humble JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 124 Sawtooth Oak Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1124016415

James R Humble JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-623-4897 Fax: 501-620-2336 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1124016415

William B James JR, CRNA

Gender: Male

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1356337539

Zachary T Mesko, CRNA

Gender: Male

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1043708589

Adrianna N Price, CRNA

Gender: Female Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

124 Sawtooth Oak Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 877-649-7812

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1033641998

Angela K Sullivan, CRNA

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1083027304

Greene County

Adam L Arthur, CRNA

Gender: Male

Paragould Anesthesia Group Clinic & Handicap Accessible 900 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered

NPI: 1518215136

Gender: Male

Charles Matthew Hollis, CRNA

Paragould Anesthesia Group Clinic & Handicap Accessible 900 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8079

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered

NPI: 1780903021

John Robert Wyatt JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Paragould Anesthesia Group Clinic & Handicap Accessible 900 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1205106523

**Hot Spring County** 

Christopher Wayne Theodore, **CRNA** 

Gender: Male

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia

& Handicap Accessible 1001 Schneider Drive Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 870-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1548588783



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

## Independence County

Billie Ann Gay, CRNA

Gender: Female WRMC Anesthesia Group & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-3280

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972099224

## Jefferson County

Daniel E Ansley, CRNA

Gender: Male Physicians Day Surgery Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2705 Orlando Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1982692760

Daniel E Ansley, CRNA

Gender: Male Physicians Day Surgery Center Pine Bluff-Anthesiology & Handicap Accessible 3805 West 28th Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-536-9020 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1982692760

Russell T Beavers, CRNA

Gender: Male Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1700881778

Johnny F Clendenin JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1962465948

Don R Fletcher JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Physicians Day Surgery Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2705 Orlando Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1356378954

Don R Fletcher JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Physicians Day Surgery Center Pine Bluff-Anthesiology

& Handicap Accessible 3805 West 28th Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-536-9020

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1356378954

Jonathan M Loetscher, CRNA

Gender: Male Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1073712782

Leilani Garcia Mears, CRNA

Gender: Female Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1912342585

Robert Wayne Perry, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Physicians Day Surgery Center AR

& Handicap Accessible 2705 Orlando Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered Board Certified: Yes

Casey G Polk, CRNA

Gender: Female Physicians Day Surgery Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2705 Orlando Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477968030

Jimmy Rex Stocks, CRNA

Gender: Male

Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1861639817

Walter P Theriot, CRNA

Gender: Male Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1356346316

Jewell D Vocque, CRNA

Gender: Male Physicians Day Surgery Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2705 Orlando Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1740285709

Donna E Wheeler, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1942431275

Clay Young, CRNA

Gender: Male Jefferson Regional Anesthesia, LLC & Handicap Accessible

1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7370 Fax: 870-541-7665

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1306223078



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

cont.

## **Johnson County**

Andrew S Gazenko, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
JRMC Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
1100 E Poplar Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 479-754-5311
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1700242955

#### Roger Kennedy, CRNA

Gender: Male
JRMC Anesthesia
Handicap Accessible
1100 E Poplar Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 479-754-5311
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1659484848

#### Steven Smith, CRNA

Gender: Male
JRMC Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
1100 E Poplar Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 479-754-5311
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1639567308

## Mississippi County

#### Matthew W Shelby, CRNA

Gender: Male
Mississippi County Hospital System
& Handicap Accessible
1520 North Division Street
Blytheville, AR 72315
Phone: 706-860-2701
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1023312782

## **Phillips County**

## Michael S Fortner, CRNA

Gender: Male Pinnacle Health, Llc 1801 Martin Luther King Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-816-3780 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1871595512

#### **Douglas Holmes, CRNA**

Gender: Male Pinnacle Health, Llc 1801 Martin Luther King Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-816-3780

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1407883721

#### Jennifer S Morris, CRNA

Gender: Female Pinnacle Health, Llc 1801 Martin Luther King Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-816-3780

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1902824170

#### Samuel Lance Ogle, CRNA

Gender: Male
Pinnacle Health, Llc
1801 Martin Luther King Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-816-3780

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1710946736

#### Eric R Wood, CRNA

Gender: Male
Pinnacle Health, Llc
1801 Martin Luther King Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-816-3780
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1710044391

## **Polk County**

#### Mark C Hamelink, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mena Regional Health System & Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100 Fax: 479-243-2483

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1376561761

## **Pope County**

#### Clifford G Breier, CRNA

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander

AR Valley Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841 Fax: 479-968-5224 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1912999442

## Pulaski County

#### Erik W Adland, CRNA

Gender: Male Little Rock Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1073741591

#### Claire M Allen, CRNA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-6316
Fax: 501-202-6316
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1902252299

### Daniel E Ansley, CRNA

Gender: Male
Physicians Day Surgery Center AR
A Handicap Accessible
17200 Chenal Parkway
Suite 440
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-830-2020

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1982692760

#### Whitney M Birch

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Centre Drive Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72214 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1407419690

#### Whitney M Birch

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
3333 Springhill Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-3462
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1407419690



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Jason P Bobo, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1174966329

#### Anthony L Bridges, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1033575162

#### Ryan E Browning, CRNA

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Handicap Accessible
4301 West Markham
Slot 783
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1194901355

Registered NPI: 1083601769

#### Nancy L Clawitter, CRNA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-6316
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Kasey N Colburn, CRNA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-6316
Mon-Eri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1881125375

#### **Robert W Conner, CRNA**

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1043470487

#### Phillip Andrew Cooper, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1306124854

### Ashley L Davis, CRNA

Gender: Female
& Handicap Accessible
1 Children's Way 653
Little Rock, AR 72202
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1447597687

#### Don R Fletcher JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8000

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1356378954

#### Don R Fletcher JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Physicians Day Surgery Center AR

৬ Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway

Suite 440 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1356378954

#### Ashley Garner, CRNA

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1841509684

#### Cody R Grant

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1972768596

#### Daniel J Halpain, CRNA

Gender: Male
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
3333 Springhill Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-3462
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1619211554

#### Roselynn M Hill, CRNA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
3333 Springhill Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-202-2093
Fax: 501-202-3462
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1871762989

#### Karey L Kelley, CRNA

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1770721953

#### Darren N Kitchens, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1194789487



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Lekesha D Mcadoo, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1477829547

closed

#### Kelly Mitchell, CRNA

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1114203130

### Benjamin Mizell, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1003274127

#### Kady C Newton, CRNA

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered NPI: 1518499342

#### Kasia Pabian, CRNA

Gender: Female Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 155 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Fax: 501-945-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1013904713

#### **David Parker, CRNA**

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-2093

Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1225450661

#### Merrill Parks, CRNA Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-4693 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia

NPI: 1326002197

#### Robert Wayne Perry, CRNA Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Physicians Day Surgery Center AR & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered Board Certified: Yes

#### Casey G Polk, CRNA

Gender: Female Physicians Day Surgery Center AR & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477968030

#### Charles B Rickett, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1801994520

#### Teffany Sadler, CRNA

Gender: Female Gastro Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 203 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 615-620-2320

Fax: 615-620-2323 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1871852855

#### Kyle R Smith, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1942621479

#### Troy Stiefvator, CRNA

Gender: Male Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

#### Jon Valentine, CRNA

Gender: Male Physicians Day Surgery Center Pine Bluff-Anthesiology & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1306841358

#### Amber N Wiles, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1972948594

closed

#### Jamie Michelle Williams, CRNA

Gender: Female Physicians Day Surgery Center Pine Bluff-Anthesiology & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1518194828



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

cont

### Saint Francis County

## Ramona Anquenette Anderson, CRNA

Gender: Female
Pinnacle Health
& Handicap Accessible
1601 New Castle Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1861636011

#### Cindy G Fortner, CRNA

Gender: Female
Pinnacle Health
& Handicap Accessible
1601 New Castle Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1891099552

#### Michael S Fortner, CRNA

Gender: Male Pinnacle Health & Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1871595512

#### **Douglas Holmes, CRNA**

Gender: Male
Pinnacle Health
Handicap Accessible
1601 New Castle Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1407883721

#### Jennifer S Morris, CRNA

Gender: Female Pinnacle Health & Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1902824170

#### Samuel Lance Ogle, CRNA

Gender: Male
Pinnacle Health
Handicap Accessible
Gender: Male
Handicap Accessible
Gender: Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1710946736

#### Eric R Wood, CRNA

Gender: Male Pinnacle Health, Llc 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1710044391

## Saline County

#### Justin W Billins, CRNA Gender: Male

Arkansas Anesthesia Associates, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1225135783

#### Kenneth J Kelley, CRNA

Gender: Male
Arkansas Anesthesia Associates,
PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
1 Medical Park Drive
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-771-4693
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1710946330

#### Holly Jeanette Rogers, CRNA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Anesthesia Associates,
PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
1 Medical Park Drive
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-771-4693
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1255605267

## Sebastian County

#### Kristopher A Bailey, CRNA

Gender: Male
Western AR Anesthesia Staffing
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-1581
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1689750473

#### **Emily Anne Barton, CRNA**

Gender: Female Western AR Anesthesia Staffing & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1581 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1710970009

#### Jason A Baugh, CRNA

Gender: Male
Western AR Anesthesia Staffing
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-1581
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1609871623

#### Charles W Eubanks, CRNA

Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental
Disability, Homelessness, Physical
Disability, Serious Mental Illness
Western AR Anesthesia Staffing
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-1581
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1386674224

#### Shelia Marie Foster, CRNA

Gender: Female
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,
Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental
Disability, Homelessness, Physical
Disability, Serious Mental Illness
Western AR Anesthesia Staffing
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-1581
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1053559013

#### David Neal Partridge, CRNA

Gender: Male
Phoenix Anesthesia
& Handicap Accessible
1115 S Waldron Road
Suite 107
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-785-2555
Fax: 479-785-3555
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

## Sebastian County cont.

Betsy Smith, CRNA

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Western AR Anesthesia Staffing & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1581 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1518069053

#### Brandi K Taylor, CRNA

Gender: Female Western AR Anesthesia Staffing & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1581 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1659737864

#### Brandi K Taylor, CRNA

Gender: Female Western AR Anesthesia Staffing & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1659737864

#### Reed Tenney, CRNA

Gender: Male Northwest Arkansas Anesthesia Services & Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-5291 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Reaistered

NPI: 1023498961

#### Karrie Wells, CRNA

Gender: Female Western AR Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 501-255-0410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1386140846

## Washington County

Shelby Lane Holden, CRNA

Gender: Female Northwest Anesthesiology Associates **& Handicap Accessible** 601 West Maple Suite 503 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-751-3722 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

#### Jessica Nichole Ratkovic, CRNA

Gender: Female Northwest Anesthesiology Associates & Handicap Accessible 601 West Maple Suite 503 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-3722 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Reaistered

NPI: 1477045003

### White County

David Ross Cox, CRNA

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group & Handicap Accessible

2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Reaistered

NPI: 1225067705

#### Laura B Dover, CRNA

Gender: Female White River Medical Center Physician & Handicap Accessible

2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1760668735

#### Adam B Hogue, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-1279 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified

Registered Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023254687

#### Leanne C James, CRNA

Gender: Female White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1972822526

#### Steven Stalker, CRNA

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1902846587

### Karen Diane Walls, CRNA

Gender: Female White River Medical Center Physician

& Handicap Accessible 2920 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-771-4693

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat: closed, Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1215973193

#### Eric R Wood, CRNA

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist 3214 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-380-1050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1710044391

## Yell County

#### Kristopher A Bailey, CRNA

Gender: Male Chambers Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-2241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1689750473

#### Mary Jane Campbell, CRNA

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Reaistered

NPI: 1295721371



## Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

cont.

## **Broward County FL**

James A McDaniel, CRNA

Gender: Female Sheridan Healthcare of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1613 North Harrison Sunrise, FL 33323 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1194113076

## Shelby County TN

Wendy Dusenbury, FNP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 314-989-0300 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1447255526

Wendy Dusenbury, FNP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1447255526

Joseph R Feltman, CRNA

Gender: Male
Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation
INC
80 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 200
Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1558528174

Samuel J Feltman, CRNA

Gender: Male

Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-578-2538 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1912919556

William P Flowers, CRNA

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

INC

6225 Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1134233729

## **Bowie County TX**

Lance Attaway, CRNA

Gender: Male
Anesthesiology Associate
& Handicap Accessible
4100 Summerhill Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Fax: 903-792-8984
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1831375096

Richard L Fender, CRNA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NorthStar Anesthesia, PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive

Texarkana, TX 75503 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1942208327

Amy D Lawing, CRNA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Anesthesiology Associate & Handicap Accessible 4100 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-792-8984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1710281092

David Franklin Sellers, CRNA

Gender: Male
Lab Anesthesia LLC
& Handicap Accessible
5002 Cowhorn Creek Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-614-3000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified
Registered

NPI: 1740288638

# Nurse Practitioner Baxter County

Mary L Burr, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Carmel C Kruse, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BRMC Gastroenterology and Advanced Imaging & Handicap Accessible

228 Bucher Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4416 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1720271711

Kimberly S Peters, CNP

Gender: Female Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

## **Benton County**

Laura T Bailey, APRN

Gender: Female
Karas Urgent Care
& Handicap Accessible
114 Harrison Avenue
Lowell, AR 72745
Phone: 479-966-5088
Fax: 866-760-0047
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891115663

Kimberly K Bruyere, CNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handies
Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 210 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881626331

Kimberly K Bruyere, CNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881626331



## Nurse Practitioner

## Benton County cont.

Laurie Lynne Corbitt, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588622039

#### Merideth Hanks, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

#### Merideth Hanks, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

#### Lindsie E Hellwig, NP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 602 North Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1396095899

#### Amelia Dee Jackson, APRN

Gender: Female Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5221 Fax: 479-787-5613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI- 1093105918

closed

#### Mary K Kerby, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1811286750

#### Mary K Kerby, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811286750

#### Mary K Kerby, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811286750

#### Karol L Maclin, NP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851694848

#### Magdaline Mason, APRN

Gender: Female

Provider Health Services of Arkansas

LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1790136190

#### Tu T Phan, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689078156

### Tu T Phan, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689078156

#### Katiutschka Reyes, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-338-4630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912258393

#### Katiutschka Reyes, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 855-420-7900 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912258393

#### Brenda G Rowe, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 220 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3888

Fax: 479-338-4445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225161805

#### Margaret Lynne Sexton, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

## Clay County

**David Brandon Blount, APRN** 

Gender: Male Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1265884910

## Craighead County

Heidi Sullivan Cohn, APNP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1821065715

#### Sara B Culbreath, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215170121

#### Sara B Culbreath, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4909 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-3372 Fax: 870-934-3658 870-336-3377

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1215170121

#### Derek H Hancock, APRN

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Margaret Beth Hook, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1962934448

### Jason N Kinder, APRN

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

#### Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Nancy K Pemberton, APRN

Gender: Female Sills Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 1003 Windover Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-1600 Fax: 870-336-0585 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1679029227

Accepting New Patients

Amber Nicole Toombs, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1497910624

#### Cameo L Watkins, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4400 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## Crittenden County

#### Sarah Bean, APRN

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1255987699

#### Lance Michael Harrell, CNP

Gender: Male Coast To Coast Medical & Handicap Accessible 2201 Horizon Drive Suite 4 West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447407671

#### Angela Christine Jones, CNP

Gender: Female Delta Orthopaedics & Sports Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 W Broadway West Memphis, AR 72301 URL: https://www.deltaorthosports.

Phone: 870-394-7010 Fax: 870-394-7001

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1023531811

#### Miranda D White, APRN

Gender: Female Pediatric Associates Of West Memphis Plc & Handicap Accessible 108 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1191 Fax: 870-732-4091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427568260

#### Jennifer Williams Malone, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Chronic Illness. Co-Occurring Disorder Coast To Coast Medical & Handicap Accessible 2201 Horizon Drive Suite 4

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1730334376

## **Cross County**

## Sarah Bean, APRN

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

## **Faulkner County**

Laura J Dill, APRN

Gender: Female Conway Regional Medical Center Emergency Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2831 Fax: 501-328-5518 501-513-5870

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Laura J Dill, APRN

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## Franklin County

Tanya Cristal Robberson, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
- Handicap Accessible
201 South 7th Street
Ozark, AR 72949
Phone: 479-667-1590
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

## **Garland County**

**Brent Darin Fikes, APRN** 

Gender: Male Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609165364

**Brent Darin Fikes, APRN** 

Gender: Male HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609165364

**Brent Darin Fikes, APRN** 

Gender: Male HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1609165364

Lynn Frazier, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Diagnostic Center & Handicap Accessible 151 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: http://www.adcgca.com Phone: 501-687-9300

Fax: 501-687-9247

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Lisa D Harvey, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111 Fax: 501-767-3433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1962409334

Lisa D Harvey, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7 Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner
NPI: 1962409334

Sara Leanne James, APRN

Gender: Female
Arkansas Renal Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
115 Wrights Street
Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6000 Fax: 501-321-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548540396

Brandi L Madaka, NP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 200 Heart Center Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-8400

Fax: 501-625-8445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548733603

## **Greene County**

Carie Cesare, FNP Gender: Female

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427421288

Teresa D Gonzalez, APRN

Gender: Female Paragould Family Care & Handicap Accessible 5 Market Place Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-4001 Fax: 870-236-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639481450

Joanna E Ko, NP

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 4000 Linwood Drive Suite G Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8268 Fax: 870-239-8277 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548789209

Megan Aaryn Spurlock, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Fax: 870-240-8833

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1982992830

## Hempstead County

Jennifer D Miller, FNP

Gender: Female Physicians Group of Arkansas, Inc & Handicap Accessible 302 Bill Clinton Drive Suite A

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4868 Fax: 870-722-5604

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### **Nurse Practitioner**

### Independence County

Carla Jean Smith, APRN

Gender: Female White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1962836213

### **Izard County**

Naomi Miller, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Melbourne Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1526 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4344 Fax: 870-368-3051 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1083756803

### Jackson County

Retha Jean Dudley, NP

Gender: Female Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1912953407

### Jefferson County

Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Johnson County

Ashley Gattis, CNP Gender: Female

River Valley Primary Care Services Inc & Handicap Accessible

708 N Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-3282

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1063932283

### Lawrence County

Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3211 Fax: 870-886-9027

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467544049

Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawerence Memorial Hospital dba Family Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

201 North Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101 Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1467544049

Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawrence Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-869-3101

Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467544049

Mary Meyer, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lawrence Memorial Hospital dba Imboden Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 201 N Walnut Imboden, AR 72434

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1467544049

### Miller County

Sondra Gail Bedwell, APRN

Gender: Female UAMS Southwest Family Clinic ৳ Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1538166483

Kyndel H Brecheisen, NP

Gender: Female All for Kids Clinic & Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6125 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1639496425

Jessica Houser

Gender: Female Hot Springs Interventional Pain Management

& Handicap Accessible 1010 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

Phone: 501-321-4772 Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124584503

Jennifer D Miller, FNP

Gender: Female East Texas Border Health Clinic Physician & Handicap Accessible

1205 E 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-216-0080 Fax: 870-216-0093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750765673

### Mississippi County

Eric Green, APRN

Gender: Male Mississippi County Hospital System **& Handicap Accessible** 1520 North Division Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7300 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1447796875

### Pope County

Sara Damron, DNP

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### Nurse Practitioner

### Pope County cont.

Rande Brooke Rye

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1225594336

### Pulaski County

Elizabeth Aronson, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

**Beverly N Baxter, CNP** 

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

Deborah K Bell, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Tina Diane Butler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

Nakille J Coleman, APRN

Gender: Female Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-623-2781

9601 Baptist Health Dr

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548773179

Beth R Crowder, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Laura J Dill. APRN

Gender: Female Quality Healthcare Resources LLC & Handicap Accessible

12120 Colonel Glenn Road

Suite 10000 Little Rock, AR 72210

Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Shannon Doerhoff, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Donna L Dunn, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1952491441

Cassidy J Estes, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Cassidy J Estes, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Nicholas Jay Fazio, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Patricia Franklin, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Lynn Frazier, DNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Diagnostic Center & Handicap Accessible 8908 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.adcgca.com Phone: 501-687-9300 Fax: 501-687-9247

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Erika Rene Funmaker, APRN

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-748-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437551363

Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

4702 Commercial Drive

Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Heather Hillis, NP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### Nurse Practitioner

### Pulaski County cont.

### Leslie J Humiston, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Leslie J Humiston, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Michelle Joyner, CNP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Karey L Kelley, CRNA

closed

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1770721953

### Melissa Krisht, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1316467616

#### Kimberly Newman, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1780093740

#### Amy Mechelle Niemann, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Medcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2300 Fax: 501-202-1449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629511993

### Amy Mechelle Niemann, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults North Little Rock Emergency Doctors & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-6800

Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629511993

### Amy Mechelle Niemann, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1629511993

### Judy Osborn, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1477093458

### Rebecca Ann Parham, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962630079

### Rosalyn Perkins, ARNP

Gender: Female Population: Women க் Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396835880

### Blakely Reeder, NP

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-313-4268 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205345386

### Paula J Sargent, APRN

Gender: Female Hill Medical Services PLLC AR & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-2660 Fax: 501-552-4549 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1164416368

### Megan A Thomas, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811492242

### Shuna Thomas, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

### Samantha Watt, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Longevity Center & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-904-5159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851813141

#### Lee G Wilbur, MD

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000 Fax: 501-552-4146 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003925975

### Amy Wilson, APNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-8800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1841380334

### Sebastian County

### Janet R Canada, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74 Street Suite 301 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3723 Fax: 479-452-3943 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### Nurse Practitioner

### Sebastian County cont.

### Janet R Canada, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1649384413

#### Nina Marie Copeland, NP

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Gender: Female Johnson Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 5921 Riley Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72916 URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/ Phone: 479-649-3376

Fax: 479-242-2256 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Nina Marie Copeland, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### Alesia J Davis, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Gregory O Fluitt, ARNP

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### **Gregory O Fluitt, ARNP** Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

Melanie Anne Gramling, CNP Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1194024158

### Melanie Anne Gramling, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities -Cardiology & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 401A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1194024158

### **Dabney Herrold**

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3420 South 74th Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3740 Fax: 479-573-3741

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1033776497

#### **Dabney Herrold**

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1033776497

### Kathleen H Phelps, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Tanya Cristal Robberson, APRN

Gender: Female Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050

Fax: 479-763-3281 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### Connie J Ward, ARNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7490 Fax: 479-314-7494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

closed

### Sevier County

#### Kelly Leshell Hardin, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087

870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104169895

#### Jessica Houser

Gender: Female DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic LLC & Handicap Accessible 1357 West Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Fax: 870-642-2005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124584503

### **Union County**

### Anita Burleson, NP

Gender: Female Skinner Family Practice & Handicap Accessible 1000 N College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-881-8008 Fax: 870-862-7374

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104363944

## Washington County

### Laura T Bailey, APRN

Gender: Female Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 1041 North Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 260-407-8009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891115663



### **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Washington County

cont.

Randolf G Naeger, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1801835038

Randolf G Naeger, CNP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical - Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1801835038

Margaret Lynne Sexton, APRN

Gender: Female
Washington Regional Medical System
& Handicap Accessible
3215 North North Hills Boulevard
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-442-1145
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1255329595

Jo Anne R Tart, APRN

Gender: Female Washington Regional Hospital Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-751-5711

Fax: 479-463-7864

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Office Flours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1548293103

Carol Traphagan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-695-3767 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1326152448

### White County

Jennifer Kristine Brock, CNS

Gender: Female
WCMC Hospitalist
& Handicap Accessible
2900 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8395
Mon-Fri: 8-00am-5:00nm Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1154664316

Sarah E Ramsey, CNP

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8346 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1013548783

Sarah E Ramsey, CNP

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1013548783

### **Greene County MO**

Megan Ann Martin, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

₼ Handicap Accessible1965 South Fremont Avenue

Suite 100

Springfield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-3810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811382500

### Desoto County MS

Ludmila Cahana, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2980 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1700327780

Ki Mun Chang, APRN

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7165 Getwell Road

Building F

Southaven, MS 38672 Phone: 662-349-3206 Fax: 662-349-3222

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1649363656

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101

Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 662-349-0755 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442

Fax: 901-227-9825 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1003819269

### **Madison County TN**

Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc'

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134469935

Anna Shaw, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Phone: 731-984-9944

Fax: 901-287-5123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### **Obion County TN**

### Amy K Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1109 East Reelfoot Avenue Suite F

Union City, TN 38261 Phone: 731-884-1412 Fax: 731-884-1720 901-227-8591 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1124034541

closed

### Ann Lucile Napier, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1312 Bishop Street Suite A Union City, TN 38261 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1992284434

### Shelby County TN

## **Anne W Alexandrov, NP** Gender: Female

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue Suite 1145 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 901-302-2811 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447605753

### Lai D Brooks, PNP

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
51 North Dunlap Street
Ground Floor
Memphis, TN 38105
Fax: 901-287-6337
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104893924

#### Lai D Brooks, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1104893924

### Ki Mun Chang, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138

Germantown, TN 36138 Phone: 901-725-8604 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner **NPI: 1649363656** 

### Kalyan C Dadireddy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528

Fax: 901-302-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1760823595

### Kalyan C Dadireddy, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
877 Jefferson Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-866-8864
Fax: 901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1760823595

### Paula DeCrow, NP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 314-989-0300

Fax: 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558771956

### Paula DeCrow, NP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1325 Eastmoreland Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8810
Fax: 901-448-1078
Mon Fri: 8:00am 5:00am Sat-

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1558771956

#### Jequie Breanna Dixon, NP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton
Physician
A Handicap Accessible
B0 Humphreys Center Drive
Suite 330
Memphis, TN 38120
Fax: 901-752-6170
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1104203827

### Ashley Fioranelli, NP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Suite 1145
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8811
Fax: 901-302-2811

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578035218

### Ashley Fioranelli, NP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1407 Union Avenue
Suite 700
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8843
Fax: 901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578035218

closed

#### Rebecca Leigh Goedecke, CPNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1275884645

### Natalie N Hall, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue Suite 1145 Memphis, TN 38104 Fax: 901-302-2811

Fax: 901-302-2811 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750750873

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN Gender: Male

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1770858144



### **Nurse Practitioner**

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802

901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133

Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1770858144

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1770858144

Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 208

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 910-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1770858144

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1770858144

### Virginia Hester Hester McGhee, NP

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1356732341

### Kristal N Hillie, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Fax: 901-261-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1053720342

#### Kristal N Hillie, APRN

Gender: Female

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410

Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1053720342

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### Nurse Practitioner

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533

Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1003819269

#### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1003819269

### Aleksandar C Jankov, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

### NPI: 1003819269

### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

৳ Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548434038

### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Kirby Parkway Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-751-0551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548434038

### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548434038

### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548434038

#### Marcia C Kirby, NP

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 208 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1346253184

### Marcia C Kirby, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 209

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1346253184



### **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Marcia C Kirby, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-9879 901-226-4715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1346253184

Christina Lynette Lumpkin, NP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6305 Humphreys Boulevard
Suite 101
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-227-8930
Fax: 901-227-8936
901-227-8591
Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1578957122

Christina Lynette Lumpkin, NP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8970 Winchester Road
Memphis, TN 38125
Phone: 901-794-5806
Fax: 901-794-7922
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00om, Sat-St

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1578957122

Holly Lydigsen, DNP

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
51 North Dunlap Street
Ground Floor
Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337
Fax: 901-287-6337
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427599034

Holly Lydigsen, DNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427599034

Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134469935

Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Handicap AccessibleNorth Dunlap StreetGround Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-6819 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134469935

Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138 Mon-Sun: Please contact P

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134469935

Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Handicap Accessible848 Adams AvenueMemphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134469935

Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

k Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-302-2120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134469935

Elizabeth A Paton, NP

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1962402388

Cynthia L Rogers, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1407842131

Cynthia L Rogers, APRN

& Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2996 Kate Bond Road
Suite 100
Bartlett, TN 38133
Phone: 901-383-5570
Fax: 901-260-7802

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1407842131

901-383-5571

Cynthia L Rogers, APRN Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1407842131

Cynthia L Rogers, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-747-9081
Fax: 901-226-4915
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1407842131

Anna Shaw, PNP

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



## Nurse Practitioner

### Shelby County TN cont.

Mary K Simpson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1023181864

Loretta Smith, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891934055

Loretta Smith, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1891934055

Clesheree Stepter, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician Physician & Handicap Accessible 2986 Kate Bond Road Bartlett, TN 38133 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1871866830

Charles W Stewart, NP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851359665

Charles W Stewart, NP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851359665

Charles W Stewart, NP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1851359665

Jenny R. Strelsin, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669911756

Victoria M Swatzell, NP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 980 East McLemore Avenue Memphis, TN 38106

Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 314-989-0300 901-302-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1457544033

Amber M Thomas, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9870 Fax: 901-227-9879 901-226-4715

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1134528797

Amanda J Travis, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

1920 Kirby Parkway Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-751-0551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942587670

Amanda J Travis, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942587670

Amanda J Travis, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942587670

Secondria Monique Washington,

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible** 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099

870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1184016842

Kelly Marie West, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1861800138

Weakley County TN

Ann Lucile Napier, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 300 West Peach Street Martin, TN 38237 Phone: 731-587-2525 Fax: 731-587-2555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



### **Nurse Practitioner**

### Bowie County TX

Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 703-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1750415287

### Cristi Hicks, NP

Gender: Female Texarkana Emergency Physicians (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1205388212

## **Nurse Practitioner:** Acute Care

## Baxter County

Stephen Andrew Hearn, ACNP Gender: Male Hearn Health, PA & Handicap Accessible 978 Coley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5881 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1194984336

closed

### **Benton County**

### Rita Marie Draggs, APNP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1134495088

### Conway County

### Danya F Robertson, APRN

Gender: Female St. Vincent Medical Clinic Morrilton Handicap Accessible 4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-977-2300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1942608336

### Craighead County

### Lacee M Acre, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-7300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1629426721

### Hillary G Creech, DNP

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1942757158

Care

### Stella M Lundry, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1326536681

#### Kelly M Mccain, APRN

Gender: Female Cardiology Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 201 East Oak Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 870-268-4408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1750899266

### **Garland County**

### Joseph C Fendley, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1003182387

### Joseph C Fendley, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-9675 Fax: 501-525-7059

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1003182387

#### Susan L Hernandez, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 149 Section Line Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

### Morgan Mabry McDonald, APRN

Gender: Male Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-321-1000

Fax: 501-321-1610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1891170676

closed

### Independence County

### Deanna M Nast, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander White River Diagnostic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3443 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1635 Fax: 870-793-3196

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1881983112

### Kristen P Neldon, APRN

Gender: Female Arrhythmia Associates of NEA, LLC & Handicap Accessible 407 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-316-1016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Acute Care cont.

### Jackson County

Deanna M Nast, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-9852 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1881983112

### Jefferson County

Raluca Tudoreanu, APRN

Gender: Female Advanced Sleep and Pulmonary Center

& Handicap Accessible 7240 Sheridan Road Suite 101 White Hall, AR 71602

Phone: 870-247-6150 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1356849046

### **Polk County**

Amy Phelps, APRN

Gender: Female Mena Surgical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 Crestwood Circle Suite L Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-243-2103 Fax: 479-243-2243 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1760922058

### **Pope County**

Lisa M Ivy, NP Gender: Female

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services & Handicap Accessible 209 South Portland Avenue Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-967-0690 Fax: 479-967-0691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1033103296

Stormy Stane, APRN

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1851894075

Kelly Beth Wright, APRN

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1720479223

### Pulaski County

Kelsey A Agre, APRN

Gender: Female **& Handicap Accessible** 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1023557758

Audra Page Arant, ACNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1053593509

**Beverly N Baxter, CNP** 

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Deborah K Bell, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Britney Beumeler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1124377593

Natalie Nicole Black, CNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 801 S Bowman Road Suite 4

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1346680329

Natalie Nicole Black, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346680329

Kiley R Branch

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1376175273

Anita Jean Buell-Sanders, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Acute Care cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Mary K Burks, NP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1609301068

Casey E Butler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760924054

Shawn L Carrell, APRN

Gender: Male Population: Adults Baptist Health Supportive Medicine & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1 B Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1063904779

Valerie Diane Chism, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1053569400

Sheena Colclough, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124404173

Beth R Crowder, CNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-7000 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Jessica Cunningham, APNP

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

NPI: 1306186010

Monzelle O Davis, ACNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1629518758

Shannon Doerhoff, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Angela M Duncan, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1811019854

Donna L Dunn, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-526-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1952491441

Care

Daniel L Eubanks, APRN

Gender: Male Baptist Medcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2300 Fax: 501-202-1449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1528582186

Daniel L Eubanks, APRN

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1528582186

Robert Wayne Farley, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7596 Fax: 501-227-7787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1942660980

Nicholas Jay Fazio, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Richelle Anne Felicitas, CNP

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-791-0198 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538558812

Richelle Anne Felicitas, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538558812



# Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

### Katy Fryar, ACNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1326583568

### Ebonye N Green, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1215278163

#### Leslie J Humiston, CNP

Gender: Female
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1 Children's Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

Board Certified: Yes

#### Leslie J Humiston, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care Board Certified: Yes Gloria J Hurst, APRN

Gender: Female
Population: Adults
Internal Medicine Associates of North
Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
1701 Club Manor Road
Suite 2 B
Maumelle, AR 72113
Phone: 501-851-7402
Fax: 501-851-4753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1245746932

### Lisa M Ivy, NP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Suite 1
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1033103296

Gender: Female

#### Michelle Jupin, APRN

Handicap Accessible
 4301 West Markham Street
 Slot 783
 Little Rock, AR 72205
 Phone: 501-686-8000
 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1043757271

Gender: Female

### Rachel M Ketcher, ACNP

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 750 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1891291829

#### Davon L Lackie, CNP

Bavon L Lackle, CNP Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

NPI: 1063803567

#### Stephanie A Long

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1508427303

closed

#### Derek Markham, CNP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1043722119

### Christina Ann Marsh, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1053841155

### Candace Lee Mayle, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912327552

#### Candace Lee Mayle, CNP

Gender: Female
& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912327552

#### Morgan Mabry McDonald, APRN

Rorgan Mabry McDonald, APRN Gender: Male Baptist Medcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2300 Fax: 501-202-1449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1891170676

### Kristen D McNiel, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pr

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922467869



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Acute Care cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Jennifer D Money, CNP

Gender: Female Baptist Health Supportive Medicine & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1 B

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2093 Fax: 501-202-6316 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Care

#### NPI: 1407200611

#### Amy Mechelle Niemann, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Medcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2300 Fax: 501-202-1449

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

#### NPI: 1629511993

### Amy Mechelle Niemann, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults North Little Rock Emergency Doctors Group & Handicap Accessible 3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-6800 Fax: 501-202-3462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

### NPI: 1629511993

### Amy Mechelle Niemann, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1629511993

### Dana Lynn Phillips, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-6562 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1265710958

### Callie R Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

### NPI: 1093174716

### Callie R Reynolds, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

#### NPI: 1093174716

Gender: Female

Care

NPI: 1942608336

### Danya F Robertson, APRN

Cardiology and Medicine & Handicap Accessible 4000 Richards Road Suite A North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-5133 Fax: 501-758-5173 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

CHI St Vincent Heart Clinic Arkansas

#### Paula J Sargent, APRN

Gender: Female Hill Medical Services PLLC AR & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-2660 Fax: 501-552-4549 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

#### NPI: 1164416368

### Ellen E Shadwick, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Health Cardiothoracic Surgery Clinic & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 990

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2860 Fax: 501-223-2258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

### NPI: 1669880001

#### Teresa Marie Smith, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 801 S Bowman Road Suite 4 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 855-407-3924 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750727111

#### Teresa Marie Smith, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1750727111

#### Lora M Stephens, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults Renal Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-2141 Fax: 501-224-0506 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

#### NPI: 1609334341

### Allen Thomas, CNP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063871135

### Judith C Ware, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute



# Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care cont.

### Saline County

Sarah Elizabeth Reyna, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Park Drive Suite 200 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6901 Fax: 501-776-6908 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1376999607

### Sebastian County

Andrew Marcus Dugan, ACNP

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
-Cardiology
& Handicap Accessible
7001 Rogers Avenue
Suite 401A
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-314-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1659838092

Jill Kirsten Morphew, NP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
-Cardiology
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Suite 3rd Floor
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-573-3042
Fax: 479-452-2924
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1154898005

### Washington County

Rita Marie Draggs, APNP

Gender: Female
Highlands Oncology Group PA
& Handicap Accessible
3232 North Northhills Boulevard
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-587-1700
Fax: 479-587-1366
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1134495088

Susan L Ezell, NP

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North Northhills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700

Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1114427549

Justin L Partin, APRN

Gender: Male Walker Heart Institute Cardiovascular Clinic

Handicap Accessible3211 North North Hills BoulevardSuite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-4338 Fax: 479-695-3767 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093281917

Cheryl L Walsh, APRN

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute

NPI: 1780986372

Care

### **Desoto County MS**

Wiliam T Hardy, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
Handicap Accessible
7601 Southcrest Parkway
Southaven, MS 38671
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1609430842

### Shelby County TN

Jequie Breanna Dixon, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician & Handicap Accessible

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-752-6170

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

NPI: 1104203827

Cynthia Grace Griffiths, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295978823

Cynthia Grace Griffiths, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6225 Humphreys Boulevard
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-2800
Fax: 901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute
Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295978823

### Victoria M Swatzell, NP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
980 East McLemore Avenue
Memphis, TN 38106
Phone: 901-866-8811
Fax: 314-989-0300
901-302-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Acute Care

NPI: 1457544033

### Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health Baxter County

Stacy A Kennedy, FNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health NPI: 1720052616

Clay County

### .....

Kimberly Ann Slusser, CNS

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Corning
& Handicap Accessible
1300 Creason Road
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3399
Fax: 870-857-3301
870-857-3346
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health cont.

### **Garland County**

Lisa D Harvey, CNP

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2825 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-9111

Fax: 501-767-3433 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1962409334

Lisa D Harvey, CNP

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
4419 North Highway 7
Suite 201
Hot Springs Village, AR 71909
Phone: 501-922-2217
Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1962409334

Health

### Independence County

Jefferson W Moore JR, APNP

Gender: Male WRMC Cardiology & Handicap Accessible 16 Hospital Circle Suite A Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-7519 Fax: 870-793-8146

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1104128867

### **Pulaski County**

Elizabeth A Estes, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health NPI: 1821504226

Shannon D Hoey, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1376903823

Joanne Kaye Mazander, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Cardiothoracic Surgery Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 990

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2860 Fax: 501-223-2258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1306830575

Joanne Kaye Mazander, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Health Sleep Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
9500 Kanis Road
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-1902
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1306830575

Collin Montgomery, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

Health Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1578016580

Randolph County

Kimberly Ann Slusser, CNS

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1457905465

### Sebastian County

Paula Joann Brosnan, CNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 101

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-374-8917 Fax: 479-314-7595

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult
Health

Washington County

Christie M Hancock, APRN

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult

NPI: 1497729941

Health

Kelsey B Smith, NP

Gender: Female
Ozark Senior Healthcare PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
210 S Thompson Street
Suite 4A
Favetteville AR 72764

Fayetteville, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-1044 Fax: 479-927-1829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1043862766

### **Greene County MO**

Jessica Erin Boggs, NP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee Street
Springfield, MO 65804
Fax: 417-820-6471
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1255704599

### Shelby County TN

Elizabeth C Robinson, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6019 Walnut Grove Road
Memphis, TN 38120
Fax: 901-227-8591
870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Adult Health

NPI: 1528008703

### Nurse Practitioner: Critical Care Medicine

### **Benton County**

Aimee Lee Burrous, APRN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 3000 Southeast Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-553-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1609239474



### Nurse Practitioner: Critical Care Medicine cont.

### Washington County

Aimee Lee Burrous, APRN

Gender: Female South Central Hospitalists LLP & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7511 Fax: 231-922-4030

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1609239474

## **Nurse Practitioner: Family**

### Baxter County

Marcella Bobette Bramblett, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Comprehensive Womens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72654 Phone: 870-508-3260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1720477086

Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 870-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

Deborah Leach, NP

Gender: Female North Central Arkansas Medical Associates

& Handicap Accessible 614 North Town

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-3136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### **Benton County**

Laura T Bailey, APRN

Gender: Female Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 114 Harrison Avenue Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 866-760-0047 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891115663

Cynthia M Beecher, ARNP

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337

Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447571583

Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

Robert Bryan Dorman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700

Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740423839

Robert Bryan Dorman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740423839

Whitney L Franklin, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942711544

Whitney L Franklin, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 200 Carr Street

Pea Ridge, AR 72751 Phone: 479-488-6415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942711544

Whitney L Franklin, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942711544

Whitney L Franklin, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista **& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942711544

Whitney L Franklin, APRN

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942711544

Lindsie E Hellwig, NP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Physicians LLP **& Handicap Accessible** 602 North Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1396095899



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Benton County cont.

### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 217-223-8400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1912210378

### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1912210378

#### James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1356362040

### James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-3089 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356362040

### James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1356362040

#### Sarah Keith, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1992113294

#### Karol L Maclin, NP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1851694848

### Magdaline Mason, APRN

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street

Floor 6 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1790136190

#### Megan V Morgan, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1093763807

#### Megan V Morgan, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1093763807

### Megan V Morgan, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6090 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1093763807

### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1871790113

### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1871790113

closed

### Katiutschka Reyes, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Endocrinology - Pinnacle

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4600 Fax: 479-338-4630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1912258393

### Katiutschka Reyes, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 855-420-7900 Fax: 479-338-3089 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912258393

### **Boone County**

### Dixie Kay Shrum, APRN

Gender: Female Cornerstone Medical Clinic 825 North Main Street Suite 1 Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900 Fax: 870-743-4949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



### Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Carroll County

#### Cathy D Barker-Brown, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194141267

### Cathy D Barker-Brown, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661 Fax: 870-423-4374 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194141267

#### Cathy D Barker-Brown, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Holiday Island & Handicap Accessible 1 Park Drive Suite C Holiday Island, AR 72631 Phone: 479-363-9174 Fax: 479-363-9175 417-829-4316 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1194141267

### Robert Bryan Dorman, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mercy Clinic General Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740423839

#### Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka Springs & Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 870-423-6661 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114017555

#### Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114017555

#### Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green Forest

& Handicap Accessible 100 Medical Circle Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-5216 Fax: 870-438-5768 417-829-4316

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114017555

### Charles R Horton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Berryville Hospital **Based Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Fax: 870-423-3817 870-423-5178 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1114017555

#### James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1356362040

### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871790113

### Chicot County

### Clark N Roberts, APRN

Gender: Male Mainline Dermott Medical Clinic 300 N School Street Dermott, AR 71638 Phone: 870-538-5296 Fax: 855-811-4203

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710448535

### Clark County

#### Charity Lowdermilk, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road

Suite 100 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-2471 Fax: 870-246-2476

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1902297559

### Clay County

#### **David Brandon Blount, APRN**

Gender: Male Family Care Clinic Of Rector & Handicap Accessible 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1265884910

### Craighead County

### Amanda N Duch, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrity Medical Consulting of

Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 616 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-5721 Fax: 870-333-5722

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1619049384

### Katherine Elizabeth England, APRN

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas LLC **& Handicap Accessible** 104 W State Street Caraway, AR 72419 Phone: 870-956-0202 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568010072

### Ashley Nicole House, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 1007 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Craighead County cont.

### Tomorrow A Potter, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1150 East Matthews 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5437 Fax: 870-934-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1518356013

### Danny Ricker, APRN

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1154965036

### Amber Nicole Toombs, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1497910624

### **Crawford County**

### Lance G Clouse, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Clouse Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 623 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-410-2225 Fax: 479-410-9238

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740249523

### Crittenden County

### Lance Michael Harrell, CNP

Gender: Male Coast To Coast Medical & Handicap Accessible 2201 Horizon Drive Suite 4

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1447407671

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1811348519

#### John H Powell, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194725432

### Faulkner County

### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible

805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-504-2329

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

### Mvra Grantham, APRN

Gender: Female CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1528459799

### Myra Grantham, APRN

Gender: Female Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1528459799

#### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1912210378

### Keena Melton, APRN

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool க் Handicap Accessible

2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467835611

### Franklin County

### Tanya Cristal Robberson, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 201 South 7th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-1590

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### **Fulton County**

#### Alexandria Katelyn Mosbey, NP

Gender: Female Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1033674049

### **Garland County**

### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1083694806

### Kristin S Dunn, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 200A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4555

Fax: 501-525-4685 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255973871

### **Brent Darin Fikes, APRN**

Gender: Male Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0075 Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1609165364

closed



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Garland County cont.

#### **Brent Darin Fikes, APRN**

Gender: Male HealthStar HouseCalls & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-651-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1609165364

#### **Brent Darin Fikes, APRN**

Gender: Male HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-651-4300 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1609165364

### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

3426 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-318-9895 Fax: 501-318-9906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

### Lacy J Holley, APRN

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
1662 Higdon Ferry Road
Suite 200
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-623-2781
Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447893987

#### Sara Leanne James, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Renal Group PA & Handicap Accessible 115 Wrights Street Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-6000 Fax: 501-321-0710 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548540396

### **Greene County**

### Justin D. Kemp, APRN

Gender: Female
Paragould Family Care
& Handicap Accessible
5 Market Place
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-4001
Fax: 870-236-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1255688016

### Pamela Ramirez, MD

Gender: Female Hendrix Medical Services PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2709 West Kingshighway Suite 6

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-7275

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1346561461

#### **Brandice A'neil Rogers, ARNP** Gender: Female

AMMC Physician Serivces 11508 Highway 49 North Marmaduke, AR 72443 Phone: 501-624-0070 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437465929

### Brandice A'neil Rogers, ARNP

Gender: Female Dermatology Office PC & Handicap Accessible 1707 Linden Drive Suite B Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-215-0622 Fax: 870-215-0611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437465929

### Brandice A'neil Rogers, ARNP

Gender: Female Dermatology Office PC & Handicap Accessible 2711 West Kingshighway Suite 6

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 573-686-2411 Fax: 573-686-8475

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Fam

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1437465929

### Amanda G Smallmon, NP

Gender: Female Smallmon Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11998 Highway 49 North Marmaduke, AR 72443 Phone: 870-597-1231 Fax: 870-597-1226 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-

6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1447481072

### Megan Aaryn Spurlock, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Fax: 870-240-8833 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982992830

#### Courtney Stewart, NP

Gender: Female
Dermatology Office PC
& Handicap Accessible
2711 West Kingshighway
Suite 6
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 573-686-2411
Fax: 573-686-8475

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629557582

### **Hempstead County**

#### Jennifer D Miller, FNP

Gender: Female Physicians Group of Arkansas, Inc & Handicap Accessible 302 Bill Clinton Drive Suite A

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4868 Fax: 870-722-5604

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750765673

### **Howard County**

### Jessica Janay Bailey

Gender: Female
Compassion Health and Wellness
Clinic PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
1400 Leslie Street
Nashville, AR 71852
Phone: 870-845-1933

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538638275

### Jackson County

### Barbara D Sweatt-Menley, DNP

Gender: Female
Doctors Health Group Newport
& Handicap Accessible
1420 McLain Street
Newport, AR 72112
Phone: 870-523-3900
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1164497327



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Jefferson County

#### Ariel Jakes, APRN

Gender: Female GI Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th Suite 312 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1790142974

#### Ariel Jakes, APRN

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 403

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-5981

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1790142974

#### April S McGhee, CNP

Gender: Female Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th Avenue Suite 201 Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-534-2106 Fax: 870-534-2115 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1316501901

### Lee County

### Tina Kayzellers Smith, NP

Gender: Female Phillips Clinic Corp & Handicap Accessible 15 North Poplar Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3430 Fax: 870-295-3540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629565536

### Logan County

#### Sherilyn Jo Bennett, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Magazine & Handicap Accessible 351 E Priddy Street Magazine, AR 72943 Phone: 479-969-8640 Fax: 479-969-8766 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1629408497

## Lonoke County

### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1083694806

### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1912210378

### Whitney Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 130 JFK Boulevard Lonoke, AR 72086 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-676-0858 Fax: 501-552-7978 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1184091415

### Madison County

#### Angela N Teague, APRN

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1639726862

Miller County

### Sondra Gail Bedwell, APRN

Gender: Female **UAMS Southwest Family Clinic**  Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1538166483

Gender: Female

### Kyndel H Brecheisen, NP

All for Kids Clinic ৳ Handicap Accessible 300 E 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-779-6000 Fax: 870-779-6125 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1639496425

### Angela Kay Martin, APRN

Gender: Female Healthcare Express, LLP Texarkana & Handicap Accessible 125 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-9355 Fax: 870-772-9360 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1538434295

#### Jennifer D Miller, FNP

Gender: Female East Texas Border Health Clinic Physician & Handicap Accessible 1205 E 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-216-0080 Fax: 870-216-0093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1750765673

### Sam Allen Nix, NP

Gender: Male Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC 3809 E 9th Street Suite 15 Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-330-4385 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1780075473

### Mississippi County

#### Chris Raymer, FNP

Gender: Male Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1520 N Division Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7000 Fax: 870-838-7493 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1578098570

### Chris Raymer, FNP

Gender: Male Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible 1520 North Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7300 Fax: 870-838-7493 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578098570

Accepting New Patients



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### **Ouachita County**

### LaShonda Traylor, CNP

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Wellness Clinic and Healthcare
Consulting, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
238 Cash Road SW
Camden, AR 71701
Phone: 870-204-7249

Fax: 870-204-7706 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1306245345

### **Pope County**

### Samantha Chappell, NP

Gender: Female St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487199816

### Kavita A Chitale, FNP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Emergency Physician
Associates P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
1808 West Main Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1487111688

#### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA 511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-880-1019

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

NPI: 1083694806

#### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

#### Keena Melton, APRN

Gender: Female
Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible
101 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
URL: https://millardhenry.com
Phone: 479-968-2345
Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1467835611

### **Pulaski County**

### Tammy Burr, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### Candace L Campbell, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275976664

### Candace L Campbell, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275976664

### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

કે Handicap Accessible 5326 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

### Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

### Angela M Garrett, FNP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Department of Health
& Handicap Accessible
4815 West Markham Street
Stot 40
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1922474014

#### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

12300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 URI: https://www.medi

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-225-6054 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-603-9885 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

### Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

કે Handicap Accessible 5505 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-753-7931 Fax: 501-753-4709 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

#### Heather Hillis, NP

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-492-0099
Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1750793055

### Ariel Jakes, APRN

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Gastroenterology Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 212 Natural Resource Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-7200 Fax: 501-664-7205

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1790142974



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Iris T Kennedy, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1609954148

**Hunter J Overstreet, CNP** 

Gender: Male General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-313-4271 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578116398

Krysten M Pilkington, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578004685

Krysten M Pilkington, APRN

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services
Handicap Accessible
Shackleford West Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578004685

Whitney Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1184091415

Brian Lee Sirak, APRN

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447818554

Kimberly Stickley, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family **NPI: 1649656752** 

Kimberly Stickley, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649656752

Sheree R Thornton, APRN

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-4400

Fax: 877-345-1914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992246938

Nicole Turner, APRN

Gender: Female
The Pediatric Clinic, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1525 Country Club Road
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-758-1530
Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972730463

Lauren Veazey, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Health Family Clinic -

Lakewood & Handicap Accessible 2508 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-2294

Fax: 501-758-7877 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Christopher P Vinson, APRN

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 16221 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-8150

Phone: 501-552-8150 Fax: 501-552-8199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528440922

Christopher P Vinson, APRN

Gender: Male
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
4202 South University Avenue
Little Rock, AR 72204
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528440922

### Saint Francis County

Janet L Covey, NP

Gender: Female Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Suite 106 Forrest City, AR 72335

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-494-4785 Fax: 870-630-9246

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194793224

Janet L Covey, NP

Gender: Female
Forrest City Clinic Company LLC
904 Holiday Drive
Suite 402
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-630-9053
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194793224

Lavern Banks Johnson, NP

Gender: Female
Hughes Satellite Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
503 South Broadway
Hughes, AR 72348
Phone: 870-295-5225
Fax: 870-295-6900
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Saline County

Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-776-8341 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

Courtney Fallen, NP

Gender: Female
D&D Doctors PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
20602 Arch Street Pike
Hensley, AR 72065
Phone: 501-486-4045
Fax: 501-486-4065
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1609286780

Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas, PA

1501 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 501-776-8341

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

### Scott County

Sherilyn Jo Bennett, APRN

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Waldron Rice Road
& Handicap Accessible
2074 Rice Road
Bates, AR 72958
Phone: 479-668-4700
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629408497

Sherilyn Jo Bennett, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Hospital Waldron - Mercy Family Medicine Mansfield & Handicap Accessible 100 North Walnut Street Suite A

Mansfield, AR 72944 Phone: 479-928-4404 Fax: 479-928-4414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629408497

### Sebastian County

Scarlett Bone, APRN

Gender: Female
Johnson Dermatology
& Handicap Accessible
5921 Riley Park Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72916
URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/
Phone: 479-649-3376

Fax: 479-242-2256 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri:

7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790274355

Elizabeth Maria Cabrera, MSN

Gender: Female
Johnson Dermatology
& Handicap Accessible
5921 Riley Park Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72916
URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/
Phone: 479-649-3376
Fax: 479-242-2256
Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri:
7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578960100

Elizabeth Maria Cabrera, MSN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6241 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1578960100

Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-494-7443 Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

Tammie Lynn Frizzell, NP

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7201 Reserve Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972987824

Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

4600 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-494-7443

Fax: 479-494-7451 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

Michele Holland

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-2755

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1275174518

Yong Ounpraseuth, APRN

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue 2nd Floor

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3200 Fax: 479-274-3289

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1427501451

Tanya Cristal Robberson, APRN

Gender: Female Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Alan Miles Scarrow, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 501

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972537132

Shannan D Souza, MSN

Gender: Female Premier Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 5901 Riley Park Drive Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-3050 Fax: 479-763-3281

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Sevier County

Shelly Rae Eastridge, NP

Gender: Female Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC 500 E Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-854-2087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790344166

Kelly Leshell Hardin, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible

500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104169895

Angela Kay Martin, APRN

Gender: Female De Queen Regional Medical **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 1314 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1538434295

Sam Allen Nix, NP

Gender: Male Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC & Handicap Accessible 500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1780075473

### Sharp County

Ruth M Skrapates, CNP

Gender: Female Garner Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 62 412 Hardy, AR 72542

Phone: 870-364-4111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1407169162

### Union County

Alex Robert Bonsall, NP

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency

Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 700 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1386084531

### Van Buren County

Nichole Deann Clark, MS

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Physical Disability

Hope Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161

Fax: 501-745-8714

Mon: 7:30am-7:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 7:30am-7:00pm, Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548464936

Lesia Nicole Clute, APRN

Gender: Female Hope Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161

Fax: 501-745-8714

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1124662093

Pamela A Coyle, FNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hope Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161

Fax: 501-745-8714

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1649262189

### Washington County

Laura T Bailey, APRN

Gender: Female Karas Urgent Care & Handicap Accessible 1041 North Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-966-5088 Fax: 260-407-8009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891115663

Michael V Dimucci, FNP

Gender: Male

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 304-225-2500

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083694806

Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1160 South 40th Street Springdale, AR 72762

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 304-225-2500

Fax: 479-750-2982 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

Lisa S Herzing, APRN

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912210378

Kim R Sheets, APRN

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710943659

Kim R Sheets, APRN

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3017 Bob Younkin Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888 Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1710943659

Kim R Sheets, APRN

Gender: Female Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible

12 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444 Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



### Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### **Woodruff County**

#### Katina Briscoe, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 10 Augusta & Handicap Accessible 400 Highway 64 East Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-347-2508 Fax: 870-347-5556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023170305

### Yell County

### James Ryan Carroll, APRN

Gender: Male Bradley Bibb, MD PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1176 State Highway 22 W Suite B

Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-3004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669012878

### Olmsted County MN

### Sarah Keith, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 200 1st Street Southwest Rochester, MN 55905 Phone: 855-420-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1992113294

### Greene County MO

#### Cathy D Barker-Brown, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 3231 South National Suite 120

Springfield, MO 65807 Phone: 417-888-5638 Fax: 660-627-2233 417-829-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1194141267

#### Emily K Crouse, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804

Fax: 417-820-6471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1861735300

### Thomas F Essman, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1100 East Montclair Street Springfield, MO 65807 Fax: 417-820-8547 417-888-8532

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1366584344

### Tara Ann Fuchs, NP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-6471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1063064012

### Robert Lynn Medley, FNP

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-6471 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1972771079

### Joan M Tomanek, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible

2055 South Fremont Avenue

Suite 120 Springfield, MO 65804

Phone: 417-820-2500 Fax: 417-820-8155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1225176928

### Desoto County MS

### Megan Marie Crosier, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1902459555

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 391 Southcrest Circle Suite 101 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 877-348-1287 Fax: 662-349-0356 901-227-8591 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1811348519

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

### Robin L Morrison, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 202

Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1093827560

### John H Powell, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7900 Airways Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-2442 Fax: 901-227-9825

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194725432

### Lakesha Deshun Tillman, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1649711508

### Meris M Whitley, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 202

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 662-536-2282

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sat: By Appointment

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1205974649



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### **Union County MS**

Kimberly Wilson Hardin, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 200 Highway 30 West New Albany, MS 38652 Phone: 662-538-2535 Fax: 662-538-2632 870-934-5850

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841392784

### Madison County TN

Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194905000

Ryan E Stephens, NP

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093190365

### Shelby County TN

Joyce D. Anschultz, NP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS **& Handicap Accessible** 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699986596

Joyce D. Anschultz, NP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue Suite 1145 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 901-302-2811 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1699986596

Ashley Michelle Boyle, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 2986 Kate Bond Road Bartlett, TN 38133

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881170538

Ashley Michelle Boyle, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881170538

Arabella Bruce, NP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 910 Madison Avenue Suite 922

Memphis, TN 38163 Phone: 901-448-5630 Fax: 901-448-7255

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1558784934

Melissa E Chando, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295169613

Melissa E Chando, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295169613

Melissa E Chando, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1295169613

Betsy A Cordell, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841526001

Betsy A Cordell, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue

Suite 120

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841526001

Betsy A Cordell, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 7205 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-684-1322 Fax: 901-682-6385 901-755-1113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841526001

Betsy A Cordell, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Betsy A Cordell, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1841526001

### Anesha M Cowan, DNP

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Primacy Parkway
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-866-8812
Fax: 901-448-5540
901-302-2987
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1760661821

## Cameron Michael Crutchfield, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6225 Humphreys Boulevard
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-861-9150
Fax: 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1285174342

#### Lisa R Dickey, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6225 Humphreys Boulevard
Memphis, TN 38120
Fax: 901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider fo Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### Wendy Dusenbury, FNP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 314-989-0300 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447255526

#### Wendy Dusenbury, FNP

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8810 Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447255526

### Cindy P Earle, FNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410

Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740514728

### Cindy P Earle, FNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740514728

### Alicia Mizell Earley, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician & Handicap Accessible

6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083269807

### Alicia Mizell Earley, APRN

Gender: Female BMH Desoto & Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1083269807

#### Leanna Rushin Fendley, FNP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6215 Humphreys Boulevard
Suite 208
Memoria, TN 22120

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1376823377

### Leanna Rushin Fendley, FNP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6215 Humphreys Boulevard
Suite 200

Suite 209 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1376823377

#### Kincharska N Freeman, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194270736

#### Kincharska N Freeman, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194270736

### Courtney E Graham, NP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
1520 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-2676-2410
Fax: 901-261-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629407473

### Courtney E Graham, NP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6685 Poplar Avenue
Suite 120
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-685-8245
Fax: 901-685-8248
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629407473

### Courtney E Graham, NP

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
8040 Wolf River Boulevard
Suite 200
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-726-0200
Fax: 901-278-3050
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1629407473

......



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Courtney E Graham, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1629407473

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1770858144

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 208

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 910-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

#### Aaron J Harris, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1770858144

#### Lela S Herring, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568637288

### Lela S Herring, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1568637288

### Patricia B Hess, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-6224

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



### Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

#### Patricia B Hess, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1740280924

### Kristal N Hillie, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053720342

#### Kristal N Hillie, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1053720342

### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548434038

#### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Kirby Parkway

Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-751-0551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548434038

#### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548434038

#### Chrisla Key, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548434038

#### Elijah B Kim, MD Gender: Male

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 319 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3882 Fax: 901-226-3883 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1003045097

#### Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104368406

#### Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1104368406

### Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5000 Fax: 901-227-8591 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104368406

### Venester Knight, APNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1104368406

### Brittany A Labrador, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 2986 Kate Bond Road Memphis, TN 38133 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417388893

### Christina P Malone, APRN

Gender: Female Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1073983540

### **Helen Renee Masters, APRN**

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598180812

### Helen Renee Masters, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598180812

### Helen Renee Masters, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598180812



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

#### Helen Renee Masters, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598180812

#### Helen Renee Masters, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598180812

### Helen Renee Masters, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1598180812

### Christina T McCoy, NP

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1912252354

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

#### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 206 Memphis. TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5151 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

Gender: Female

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

### Ashley V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131

Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

#### Ashlev V Mccurdy, APRN

Gender: Female **BMH Desoto** & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Gove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811348519

#### Meredith H McKee, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891967360

### Meredith H McKee, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891967360

### Meredith H McKee, NP

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891967360

closed

### Meredith H McKee, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1891967360

### Nicole T Meredith, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952606055

### Nicole T Meredith, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952606055



### Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Nicole T Meredith, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952606055

**Emily Kate Mewborn, DNP** 

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 202 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-9090 Fax: 901-861-9099

870-934-5850 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669808051

Emily Kate Mewborn, DNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669808051

Emily Kate Mewborn, DNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 790 West Poplar Avenue Suite 1

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-853-9700 Fax: 901-853-9996

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669808051

**Emily Kate Mewborn, DNP** 

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669808051

**Emily Kate Mewborn, DNP** 

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8970 Winchester Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-794-5806 Fax: 901-794-7922 870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1669808051

Robin L Morrison, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410

Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093827560

Robin L Morrison, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093827560

Robin L Morrison, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1093827560

Regina B Perry, APNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982892634

Regina B Perry, APNP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982892634

Regina B Perry, APNP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1982892634

Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194905000

Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194905000

Raniit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194905000

John H Powell, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194725432



### **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

### John H Powell, APRN

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194725432

#### John H Powell, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 330 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194725432

### John H Powell, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander **BMH Desoto** 

& Handicap Accessible 5959 Park Avenue

12th Floor

Memphis, TN 38119

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1194725432

### Angela L Pulliam, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Collierville, TN 38017 Fax: 901-861-9099 870-934-5850

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1457831794

### Lakina S Richmond, APRN

Gender: Female

Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

INC

80 Humphreys Center Drive

Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871033472

### Cynthia L Rogers, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1407842131

#### Cynthia L Rogers, APRN Gender: Female

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1407842131

### Cynthia L Rogers, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1407842131

### Cynthia L Rogers, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1407842131

#### Amanda F Rotenberry, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1891071478

### Crystal L Shotwell, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9103 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1548653686

### Lauren Siebrase, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790100121

#### Lauren Siebrase, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1790100121

### Mary K Simpson, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1023181864

### Kimberly G Slate, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road Suite 627 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-767-3321 Fax: 901-767-3908 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes



### Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Kimberly G Slate, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1427031038

#### Venetia Gail Smith, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1124306097

### Venetia Gail Smith, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1124306097

#### **Brett B Snodgrass, APRN**

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-2800 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1679745780

### Rvan E Stephens, NP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1093190365

### Ryan E Stephens, NP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1093190365

#### Ryan E Stephens, NP

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1093190365

#### Clesheree Stepter, APRN Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 2986 Kate Bond Road Bartlett, TN 38133

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1871866830

### Allison P Swanson, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 790 West Poplar Avenue Suite 1

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-853-9700 Fax: 901-853-9996

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

#### NPI: 1972532570

#### Allison P Swanson, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1972532570

### Heather H Taylor, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1750689105

### Heather H Taylor, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6685 Poplar Avenue Suite 120 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-685-8245 Fax: 901-685-8248 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750689105

#### Heather H Taylor, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200

Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1750689105

### Whitney W Tolbert, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7715 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-328-6031 Fax: 901-328-6035 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By

Appointment, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699059667

### Whitney W Tolbert, NP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1699059667

#### Amanda J Travis, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

1920 Kirby Parkway Suite 100 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-751-0551 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1942587670



# **Nurse Practitioner:** Family cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

### Amanda J Travis, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1942587670

### Amanda J Travis, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1942587670

### Kelly Marie West, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1861800138

### Atricia R White, FNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558761148

### Atricia R White, FNP

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** 1520 Union Avenue

Memphis. TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1558761148

### Atricia R White, FNP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1558761148

### Meris M Whitley, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1205974649

# Meris M Whitley, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1205974649

### Meris M Whitley, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1205974649

# Tipton County TN

## Helen Renee Masters, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 51 South Covington, TN 38019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1598180812

# Bowie County TX

### Letha K Colquitt, APRN Gender: Female

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 910 James Bowie Drive New Boston, TX 75570 Phone: 903-614-5950 Fax: 903-614-5965 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-

5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

### NPI: 1023005725

### Cristi Hicks. NP

Gender: Female Texarkana Emergency Physicians (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

## NPI: 1205388212

### Tirsa Miller, FNP

Gender: Female Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1821554296

# **Nurse Practitioner:** Gerontology **Benton County**

## Chasta M Barbee-Lumpkin, CNP

Gender: Female Provider Health Services of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

### NPI: 1457716029

### Tonya Davis, RN

Gender: Female Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6199 Fax: 479-636-0371 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

# Columbia County

### **APN Services, LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 26 Warnock Springs Road Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Gerontology NPI: 1871948380



# Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology cont.

# **Fulton County**

### Anne Makena Mwenda, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Swahili

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1780041319

# **Garland County**

### Morgan Mabry McDonald, APRN

Gender: Male
Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC
Handicap Accessible
1910 Malvern Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-321-1000

Fax: 501-321-1610

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1891170676

# Independence County

### Crystal Allen

Gender: Female
WRMC Cardiology
& Handicap Accessible
16 Hospital Circle
Suite A
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-793-7519
Fax: 870-793-8146
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1811527492

# **Pulaski County**

### Olivia K Cox, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421

Fax: 501-227-0105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1477063873

### Ebonye N Green, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1215278163

### Cerisse Harcourt, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slott 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104265594

### Morgan Mabry McDonald, APRN

Gender: Male
Baptist Medcare Inc
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-202-2300
Fax: 501-202-1449
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1891170676

### Anne Makena Mwenda, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue

Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Swahili

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1780041319

### Rebecca Ann Parham, NP Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Gerontology NPI: 1962630079

### Candace Leah Rolston, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Gerontology NPI: 1366872699

### Marquitta Smith, NP

Gender: Female
Integrated Care Professionals, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
200 River Market Avenue
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-492-0099
Fax: 479-968-1673
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1689148587

### Jill S Thomas, CNP

Gender: Female
Quality Healthcare Resources LLC
& Handicap Accessible
12120 Colonel Glenn Road
Suite 10000
Little Rock, AR 72210

Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942626619

# Kathleen Idella-Robichaud Vasquez,

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421 Fax: 501-227-0105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Gerontology

NPI: 1558822791

# Shelby County TN

### Kimary L Lee-Banks, APRN

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible
6225 Humphreys Boulevard
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-227-9000
Fax: 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Gerontology

NPI: 1689189698

# Nurse Practitioner: Neonatal Benton County

### Theresa J Ashley, NNP

Gender: Female
Mercy Hospital Northwest Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
2710 Rife Medical Lane
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-338-8000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Neonatal

NPI: 1841677622



# **Nurse Practitioner:** Obstetrics & Gynecology

# **Benton County**

Jaclyn Elizabeth Callahan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Women Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1558793125

Jaclyn Elizabeth Callahan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1558793125

Jaclyn Elizabeth Callahan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1558793125

# Jefferson County

Megan Holloway, MD

Gender: Female

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1609 W 40th Avenue

Suite 201

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 918-710-3710 Fax: 870-534-2115

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245612431

David Jacks, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

David C Jacks MD PA & Handicap Accessible 4303 Mulberry Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-4221 Fax: 870-535-4228

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1093735110

## Pulaski County

Tesa L Ivey, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Crystal Dawn Marcussen, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women

& Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 900

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-7900

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Crystal Dawn Marcussen, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Rosalyn Perkins, ARNP

Gender: Female Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1396835880

Whitney Brooke Ward, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Department of Health & Handicap Accessible 4815 West Markham Street Slot 40

Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1205025269

# Bowie County TX

Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 703-614-5570

Fax: 903-614-5599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1750415287

# Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** Boone County

Dixie Kay Shrum, APRN

Gender: Female

Cornerstone Medical Clinic 825 North Main Street

Suite 1

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900 Fax: 870-743-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1598845430

# Craighead County

Tomorrow A Potter, NP

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

1150 East Matthews 101 Joneshoro AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5437 Fax: 870-934-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1518356013

# Pulaski County

Alicia Ann Cook, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1952604167

Alicia Ann Cook, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics NPI: 1952604167



# Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

### Sarah Guntorius, APNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 479-751-2522

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1386089712

### Kristen D McNiel, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1922467869

### Sherry Elaine Pye, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1790989531

### Angela J Smith, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children is Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1972937902

### Katherine E Travis, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1982009718

### Michele Susanne Young, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72223

Fax: 501-664-1137 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1790980126

### Michele Susanne Young, NP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1790980126

## Saint Francis County

### Debra A Frost, NP

Gender: Female James Meredith Jr, MD & Handicap Accessible 921 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-4711 Fax: 870-633-4850 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1417104647

# Washington County

### Michele Susanne Young, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1790980126

# Shelby County TN

### Brianna Dale, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Suite L400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1780169441

### Penne Suzanne Drake, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1730514191

### Haley Miranda Freeman, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adam's Avenue Suite L400 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1740765940

### Mary Claire Claire Harlow, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphrevs Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972928729

Office Hours.

### Mary Claire Claire Harlow, APRN

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972928729

### Mary Claire Claire Harlow, APRN

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1972928729

# Sharon C Hogue, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1871955351



# Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

### Sharon C Hogue, NP

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### NPI: 1871955351

### Sharon C Hogue, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### NPI: 1871955351

### Monica L Lobbins, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### NPI: 1538383021

### Leslie J Long, PNP

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1801269451

### Leslie J Long, PNP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1801269451

### Holly Lydigsen, DNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1427599034

### Holly Lydigsen, DNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1427599034

### Andrea L Sebastian, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

51 North Dunlap Stree Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1528473915

### Andrea L Sebastian, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

용 Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### NPI: 1528473915

### Loretta Smith, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### NPI: 1891934055

### Loretta Smith, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

### NPI: 1891934055

### Jamila Smith-Young, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:
Pediatrics

## NPI: 1427443142

### Jamila Smith-Young, PNP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1427443142

### Jamila Smith-Young, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1427443142

### Charles W Stewart, NP

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1851359665

### Charles W Stewart, NP

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics



# Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

### Charles W Stewart, NP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1851359665

### **Emily C Todd, PNP**

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

### NPI: 1194072553

## Kelley L Ward, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1366797409

# Kelley L Ward, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1366797409

# **Nurse Practitioner:** Pediatrics, Critical

# **Pulaski County**

### Alicia Ann Cook, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952604167

### Alicia Ann Cook, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952604167

## **Brittany Elizabeth Fulks, APRN**

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-346-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care

NPI: 1760988166

### Candace Lee Mayle, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care

NPI: 1912327552

### Candace Lee Mayle, CNP

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care

NPI: 1912327552

### Lauren Oglesby, CPNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care

NPI: 1548788557

### Sherry Elaine Pye, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents. Children. Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790989531

### Jennifer K York, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents. Children. Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner:

Pediatrics. Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609244995

### Michele Susanne Young, NP

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790980126

### Michele Susanne Young, NP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

# Washington County

### Michele Susanne Young, NP

Gender: Female

NPI: 1790980126

Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-725-6800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics, Critical Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790980126

# Nurse Practitioner: **Primary Care**

# Subodh R Devabhaktuni, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Pulaski County

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1144459686



# **Nurse Practitioner:** Primary Care cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

### Kimberly Stickley, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1649656752

### Kimberly Stickley, APRN

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1649656752

# White County

### Meghan Skinner

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992150858

# Shelby County TN

### Mia McCoy, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1841684636

### Mia McCoy, PNP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1841684636

### **Brittany Lorraine Williams, NP**

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1174971550

### **Brittany Lorraine Williams, NP**

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary

NPI: 1174971550

# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

# Clay County

### Tonya R Moss

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-12:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1487296661

# **Garland County**

### Tana Allen, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000 Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1114334471

# **Grant County**

### Diane Boyd, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 301 North Oak Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1225261282

### Carol Campbell, APNP

Gender: Female Therapy for your mind and body & Handicap Accessible 211 W High Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5610 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1568759876

# Jefferson County

### Diane Boyd, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1225261282

# Pulaski County

### Tana Allen, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1114334471

### Dahlia Distin, CNP

Gender: Female

Arkansas Adult Psychotherapy Center & Handicap Accessible

5401 JFK Boulevard Suite I

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-9993 Fax: 501-798-5321

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Thur: 9:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 9:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

## Pulaski County cont.

Kristina G Landry, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Phobias, Depression, Mood Disorders, Personality Disorders, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Panic Disorder, Anger Management Forefront Rush Medical Services & Handicap Accessible

417 Main Street Suite 310

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 510-201-0190 Fax: 888-972-2903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639185671

# Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health Benton County

Jaclyn Elizabeth Callahan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1558793125

Jaclyn Elizabeth Callahan, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1558793125

Jaclyn Elizabeth Callahan, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1558793125

Laurie Lynne Corbitt, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health

NPI: 1588622039

**Emily Goucher, APRN** 

Gender: Female Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible

1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1629527940

# Chicot County

Autumn Bennett, CNP

Gender: Female Chicot Memorial Medical Center Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82

Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-5351

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1649662578

# Craighead County

Lisa A Harmon, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Women

OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990 Fax: 870-935-0871

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1356563472

# **Garland County**

Teresa A Norton, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 303

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-1801 Fax: 501-622-2239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health NPI: 1972685576

### Teresa A Norton, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

118 Women's Center Lane Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-609-2342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1972685576

# Greene County

Carie Cesare, FNP

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health



# **Nurse Practitioner:** Womens Health cont. Jefferson County

### Amanda C Lem, APRN

Gender: Female

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

1609 W 40th

Suite 402 Pine Bluff, AR 71613

Phone: 870-536-7400 Fax: 870-534-4039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health

NPI: 1497006217

# Pulaski County

### Michele A Jernigan, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Slot 783

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Board Certified: Yes

### Virginia Johnston, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

### NPI: 1124421011

### Virginia Johnston, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10th Street Suite 505 Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-296-1800

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1124421011

### Janna J Michael, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1346625993

### Jeni Warrior, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1366782641

Jeni Warrior, CNP Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1366782641

### Saline County

## Wendy C Bennett, APRN

Gender: Female Saline Clinics LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3412 Market Place Avenue

Suite A

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-776-6252 Fax: 501-776-6271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health

NPI: 1295143980

# Washington County

### Laura Gremillion Largent, ARNP

Gender: Female

Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1811487945

# White County

### Edwin Duane Sherwood, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 3214 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6121

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1720192024

### Edwin Duane Sherwood, MD

Gender: Male White County Medical Center ER **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 405-341-9217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1720192024

# **Obion County TN**

### Amy K Harris, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1109 East Reelfoot Avenue Suite F

Union City, TN 38261 Phone: 731-884-1412 Fax: 731-884-1720 901-227-8591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

NPI: 1124034541

# Shelby County TN

### Deborah A Verucchi, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 610

Memphis, TN 38119 Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens

Health NPI: 1346318441

# **Bowie County TX**

### Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic

2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 703-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1750415287

# Obstetrics & Gynecology

# Arkansas County

### Frederick William Hanson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Frederick W Hanson MD & Handicap Accessible 1703 N Buerkle Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1295

Fax: 870-673-0886 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

### Arkansas County cont.

### John T Robinett, DO Gender: Male

Baptist Health Womens Clinic Stuttgart & Handicap Accessible 1703 N Buerkle Street

Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-674-6190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1871545632

# **Ashley County**

### Ira Murphy, MD

Gender: Female Ashley Health Services **& Handicap Accessible** 1003 Fred Lagrone Drive Crossett, AR 71635 URL: https://www.acmconline.org

Phone: 870-364-8062 Fax: 870-364-3654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508842832

### Stewart Rushton, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Ashley Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1003 Fred Lagrone Drive Crossett, AR 71635 URL: https://www.acmconline.org Phone: 870-364-8062 Fax: 870-364-3654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104981208

# **Baxter County**

### John Harley Barrow Jr, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical

Disability, Serious Mental Illness J Harley Barrow Jr MD PLLC dba The

Center for Women & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive

Suite 2a

Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: http://www.thecenterforwomen.

Phone: 870-425-7300 Fax: 870-425-4431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1821037417

### Maureen Elizabeth Flowers, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Comprehensive Womens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Suite E

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-3260 Fax: 870-508-1626

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1144615170

Gender: Male

### William Corey Smith, MD

Population: Women Comprehensive Womens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 628 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72654 Phone: 870-508-3260 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1184063182

# Benton County

### Alfred R Addington, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

Hills & Handicap Accessible

Islander

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4646 Fax: 479-338-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356309447

### Alfred R Addington, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356309447

### Scott A Bailey, MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-4433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1477528867

### Michael P Clouatre, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser **Aesthetics** 

& Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-750-1444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Kale D Dittmeyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609036755

# Kale D Dittmeyer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

## Benton County cont.

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1770540023

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1770540023

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1770540023

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1770540023

### Hugh G Donnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1770540023

### David D Duke, MD

Gender: Male

Parkhill Clinic For Women

& Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue

Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-521-4433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1437124757

### Christopher Andrew Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-A

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4646

Fax: 479-338-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1013250265

### Karen Anne Hargus, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4646

Fax: 479-338-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1023076163

Islander

### Karen Anne Hargus, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1023076163

### Karen Anne Hargus, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023076163

## Jason Wayne Hurt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-439-5092

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1891712899

### Joseph Jon Ivy, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible

808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1417977471

### Dianna Lee Juarez, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4646

Fax: 479-338-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1952536336



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

## Benton County cont.

### Dianna Lee Juarez, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

Handicap Accessible3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1952536336

### Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

Ġ Handicap Accessible1 Mercy Way

1 Mercy W Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1609834597

# Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1609834597

### Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1609834597

### Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1609834597

### Andrew J Lueders, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista के Handicap Accessible

Handicap A
 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1609834597

### Mendy Acanthe Mack, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle Hills

is Handicap Accessible3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4646

Fax: 479-338-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

# NPI: 1508000167

### Mendy Acanthe Mack, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508000167

### Kent A Mason, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-750-1444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### John James Pappas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

## John James Pappas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### John James Pappas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

### Michael Earl Potts, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4646 Fax: 479-338-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & C

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1144278102

### Michael Earl Potts, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 600 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144278102



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

## Benton County cont.

### Michael Earl Potts, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1144278102

### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-338-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1427067867

## Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 130

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1427067867

### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1427067867

### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1427067867

### Matthew G Steed, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 30

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1427067867

### Julian Anthony Terry, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Parkhill Clinic For Women

 Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue

Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-521-4433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1518178938

### Tiffany N Weathers, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 300-A

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1215960471

### Tiffany N Weathers, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T40

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1215960471

### Richard A Wyatt, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T40 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

# Boone County

### Andrew Axley Cole, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-6373 Fax: 870-741-5102 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Dawn Marie Phelps, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Substance

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical

Disability

Cornerstone Medical Clinic 825 North Main Street

Suite 1

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4900

Fax: 870-743-4949 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Micah David Wiegel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Medicine Group **& Handicap Accessible** 

724 North Spring Street Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1801188792

# Micah David Wiegel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian.

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC Womens Health and Surgery

Center & Handicap Accessible 520 N Pine Street

Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-0383 Fax: 870-741-0383

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1801188792

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# **Bradley County**

Kara Worley, MD

Gender: Female Bradley County Medical Center Rural Health Clinic 304 East Central Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-8636 Fax: 870-226-6104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1962543819

# Clark County

Accepting New Patients

Michael Charles Carozza, MD

Gender: Male Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-403-0299 Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093772055

### John S Elkins, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Womens Clinic Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 2915 Cypress Road

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-3155

Suite D

Fax: 870-246-5366 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134190580

### John S Elkins, APRN

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Womens Clinic Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 312 Professional Park Drive

Suite A Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-3055

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Accepting New Patients** 

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1134190580

### David G Jaskey, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Baptist Health Womens Clinic Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 2915 Cypress Road

Suite D Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-3055

Fax: 870-246-5366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003843582

### Columbia County

### Roger D Scow JR, MD

Gender: Male Magnolia Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 707 North Washington Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3608 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609862838

## Craighead County

### Christopher Adam Bellamy, DO

Gender: Male Population: Women Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1447676937

### Charles David Cesare JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1144414707

Jason C Coletta, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1265753008

### Jacqueline Elizabeth Conger, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 302 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1396162400

### Norbert W Delacey JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1861457590

### Andrew K Dunham, MD

Gender: Male OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990 Fax: 870-935-0871

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1922366004

### Andrew K Dunham, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1922366004

## Charles C Dunn, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-923-3608 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1215990668

### Carl B Edwards, MD

Gender: Male OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 302 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1265430581

closed

### Carl B Edwards, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# Craighead County cont.

Adam C Elnaggar, MD

Gender: Male Cancer Care Associates Inc. & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www. whiterivermedicalcenter.com

Phone: 870-207-8210 Fax: 870-972-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1194954222

Lewis Bradley Fields, MD

Gender: Male OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Street Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1205806510

Lewis Bradley Fields, MD

Gender: Male St Bernards Womens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 202 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1205806510

Dabney J Hamner JR, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1831295807

Michael C Ketcham, DO

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 Fast Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1912910191

Stephen P Lunde, MD

Gender: Male St Bernards Womens Clinic Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 202

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1821334327

Ashley L Mitchell, MD

Gender: Female OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990 Fax: 870-935-0871

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1902192172

Ashley L Mitchell, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1902192172

Kristin Elizabeth Owens, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1487074969

Foundation, Inc.

Joseph O Sams IV, MD

Gender: Male OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Street Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1912978255

Joseph O Sams IV, MD

Gender: Male

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1912978255

Mark C Stripling, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1073575148

Todd D Tillmanns, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI- 1720017577

Jodi Anne Turano, DO

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1639340599

Serena N Vance, DO

Gender: Female

OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1699086314

Serena N Vance, DO

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1699086314

663



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# Faulkner County

Curtis James Boyd III, DO

Gender: Male Baptist Health Women's Clinic-Conway

& Handicap Accessible 1555 Exchange Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-585-2000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1346501020

Curtis James Boyd III, DO

Gender: Male Population: Women Baptist Health Women's Clinic-Conway & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 360 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-358-6941 Fax: 501-358-6951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1346501020

Andrew Axley Cole, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology & Handicap Accessible 2519 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6547 Fax: 501-327-9715 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Katy Mary Katherine Cox, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology & Handicap Accessible 525 Western Suite 303 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-327-9497 Fax: 501-327-3478 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1841636263

Phillip Thomas Gullic, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology & Handicap Accessible

2519 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6547 Fax: 501-327-9715

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Brittanie M Hagen, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women

Baptist Health Women's Clinic-

Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 360

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6941 Fax: 501-358-6951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1306266226

Keitha Holland, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Islander

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western

Suite 303

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-9497 Fax: 501-327-3478

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

Carole Bryant Jackson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western

Suite 303

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-9497 Fax: 501-327-3478

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

Amy Lynn Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Conway Womens' Health Ct & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Suite 301

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-3920 Fax: 501-450-7718

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Debra C Lawrence, MD

Gender: Female Conway Womens' Health Ct

& Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada

Suite 301

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-3920 Fax: 501-450-7718

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

Brandie McNabb Martin, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Womens' Health Ct & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Suite 301

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-3920 Fax: 501-450-7718

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

Lauren E Nolen, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology & Handicap Accessible 2519 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6547 Fax: 501-327-9715

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1124387238

Lauren E Nolen, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Conway Obstetrics & Gynecology & Handicap Accessible

525 Western Suite 303

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-9497 Fax: 501-327-3478

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1124387238

Lindsay Hayat Osleber, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 240

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-224-6699 Fax: 501-224-7752

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1801020177

Joshua L Ward, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Womens' Health Ct & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Suite 301 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-3920 Fax: 501-450-7718

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1912118944

Richard A Wyatt, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 240

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-224-6699 Fax: 501-224-7752

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont. **Garland County**

### Rebecca Bradley, DO

Gender: Female Population: Women Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 301 Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1295114486

### Joseph E Browning, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 301 Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-623-6455 Fax: 501-623-9305 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316925613

### Jaime Cardenas, MD

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 118 Women's Center Lane Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-609-2342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Michael Wallace Colgrove, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 401

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-623-6455

Fax: 501-624-5896

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1548474240

### Amy Gordon, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 118 Women's Center Lane Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-609-2342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Clinton H Henson, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 118 Women's Center Lane Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-609-2342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology **Board Certified: Yes** 

## Mary Thaxton, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 118 Women's Center Lane

Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-609-2342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### **Brock A Warford**

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 118 Women's Center Lane

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229 Fax: 501-609-2342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1699161398

# Greene County

## Charles Reed Burk, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder,

Chronic Illness Population: Women AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 West Kingshighway Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301 870-239-8681

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1689780777

### Charles Reed Burk, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder,

Chronic Illness Population: Women AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1689780777

### Rose L Glynne, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 West Kingshighway Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301 870-239-8681

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093717035

### Rose L Glynne, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1110 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093717035

# **Hempstead County**

### George C Garrett JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Physicians Group of Arkansas, Inc & Handicap Accessible 302 Bill Clinton Drive

Suite A

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4868 Fax: 870-722-5604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528052784



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# Independence County

### Katherine Appleget, MD

Gender: Female The Women's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 202 Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-2000 Fax: 870-262-1062

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215296322

### Caroline Frankum Carlton, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

The Women's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 202 Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-2000 Fax: 870-262-1062

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1821086356

# Meriden A Glasgow, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ob-Gyn Center & Handicap Accessible 305 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-0300 Fax: 870-698-2924 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356543177

### Edward J Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women E.J. Jones, MD, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 255 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4300

Fax: 870-793-1963 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922116433

### Clinton G Melton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ob-Gyn Center & Handicap Accessible 305 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-0300 Fax: 870-698-2924 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285732487

### Stacy Pollack, MD Gender: Female

The Women's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1215 Sidney Street Suite 202 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2020 Fax: 870-262-1062 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1457770372

# Jackson County

### Omar A Aziz, MD

Gender: Male Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed:

9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1548662182

### Jabez Fenton Jackson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm. Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801866900

### Jabez Fenton Jackson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1201 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-3289 Fax: 870-523-2544

Population: Women

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801866900

# Jefferson County

### Amy Boast Cahill, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Genesis Center For Women & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3608 Fax: 870-534-4039 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407852734

### Amy Boast Cahill, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1609 W 40th Suite 204

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3608 Fax: 870-534-4039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407852734

### Audra L Cole

Gender: Female

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th Avenue

Suite 201

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2106 Fax: 870-534-2115

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1104210830

### Aldon Ellsworth Corle JR, MD

Gender: Male

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th Avenue

Suite 201

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2106 Fax: 870-534-2115

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639396583

### Dabney J Hamner JR, MD

Gender: Male

Jefferson Regional Medical Center Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# Jefferson County cont.

### Kenneth Lambert, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th

Suite 402

Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Phone: 870-536-7400 Fax: 870-534-4039 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467417394

### Reid Guyton Pierce, MD

Gender: Male

Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700833019

### Reid Guyton Pierce, MD

Gender: Male Obgyn Associates of South Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1609 W 40th Avenue Suite 201

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2106 Fax: 870-534-2115

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700833019

# Johnson County

### Shannon L Case, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Clarksville Women's Center & Handicap Accessible

1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5337

Fax: 479-754-5472 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386790137

## Lee County

### Harry A Michel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 530 W Atkins Boulevard

Marianna, AR 72360 URL: https://www.

leecountycooperativeclinic.com Phone: 870-295-5225

Fax: 870-295-4070 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed:

8:00am-7:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245491380

# Marion County

### Andrew Axley Cole, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

# Mississippi County

### Anthony Eugene Daniels, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1100 Medical Drive Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7277 Fax: 870-762-4781

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:30am-5:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326072901

### Ronnie W Dennis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Women

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1100 Medical Drive Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7277 Fax: 870-762-4781

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790745685

## Ouachita County

### Teresa Cothern, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita Womens Services & Handicap Accessible 476 Hospital Dr Camden, AR 71701

Phone: 870-836-9529 Fax: 870-836-5978

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1770921207

# **Phillips County**

### Betty L Fugett-Orange, DO

Gender: Female Phillips Clinic Corp & Handicap Accessible 1801 Martin Luther King Jr Drive Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-8389 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1437115201

### Harry A Michel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lakeview Area Clinic & Handicap Accessible 14066 Highway 44 Wabash, AR 72389 Phone: 870-662-6820

Mon: 8:30am-5:00pm, Tue-Wed: closedThur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245491380

# **Polk County**

### John D Mesko, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mena Regional Health Systems Hospital Based Physicians 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100 Fax: 479-243-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1003822016

closed



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

## Polk County cont.

### Carlos B Rocha, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women Carlos B. Rocha, M.D. & Handicap Accessible 400 Crestwood Circle Suite P

Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2534

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1588704217

# Pope County

### Jody C Callaway, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-890-7197

Fax: 479-890-7125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245296961

### Suzanna Chatterjee, MD

Gender: Female Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-890-7197 Fax: 479-890-7125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1942439377

### Cristina Clark, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-890-7197

Fax: 479-890-7125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1588807135

### Michael W Escue, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-890-7197 Fax: 479-890-7125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871559955

### **David Gregory Nelson, MD**

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 105 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-890-7197 Fax: 479-890-7125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

# William Scott Sosebee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326004060

# Pulaski County

### Phillip R Alston, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Phillip Alston, MD & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 1005

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-9251

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### James Robert Barber III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Little Rock Women Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3401 Spinghill Road

Suite 390 North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://nlrwc.com

Phone: 501-835-9444 Fax: 501-907-1548 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1083932842

### Kevin Barber

Gender: Male North Little Rock Women Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3401 Spinghill Road Suite 390

North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://nlrwc.com Phone: 501-835-9444 Fax: 501-907-1548

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1013303700

### Susan A Barr, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-8800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891996823

### Susan A Barr, MD

Gender: Female CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 503

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-8800 Fax: 501-552-6413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891996823

# Brian M Burton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women

The Woman's Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1200 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://arobgyn.com Phone: 501-664-4131 Fax: 501-975-1798 501-664-9470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255453130



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

### Tina Diane Butler, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Chi-Min Jimmy Chang, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Jimmy Chang, MD & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 1005 N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-9251 Fax: 501-758-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285632463

### Christie Mitchell Cobb. MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

LR Gynecology & Obstetrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 770

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-9700 Fax: 501-221-3239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952422925

### Holly Dawn Cockrum, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Little Rock Women Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3401 Spinghill Road Suite 390

North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://nlrwc.com Phone: 501-835-9444 Fax: 501-907-1548 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Nancy Andrews Collins, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Michael G Cope, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Woman's Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive **Suite 1200** Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://arobgyn.com Phone: 501-664-4131 Fax: 501-975-1798 501-664-9470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Jennifer Lynn Duroy, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 3010 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-2741 Fax: 501-955-4558 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1225458813

### Dina Elizabeth Epstein, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 3010

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-2741 Fax: 501-955-4558

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1497141188

### Amy Butenschoen Galdamez, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5885 Fax: 501-227-5005

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1134361827

### William L Garner, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-6699 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1518909431

### Julia Goodwin, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Central Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5885 Fax: 501-227-5005 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1184852378

Accepting New Patients

### William W Greenfield, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Jennifer Short Gregory, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

LR Gynecology & Obstetrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 770

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-9700 Fax: 501-221-3239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Melissa Helmich, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

# NPI: 1821417890

# Cindy A Hubach, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Central Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 500 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5885 Fax: 501-227-5005

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

669



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Dawn Hughes, MD

Gender: Female AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1053601492

Dawn Hughes, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1053601492

Clinton T Hutchinson, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-6690 Fax: 501-224-6699

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1346293461

Tesa L Ivey, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Jill Kimmer Jennings, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Woman's Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1200

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://arobgyn.com Phone: 501-664-4131 Fax: 501-975-1798 501-664-9470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Michele A Jernigan, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Leticia Jones, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Genesis Women's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-1781 Fax: 501-225-3323

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1669656229

Laura Leigh Kruger, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942474465

Laura Leigh Kruger, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942474465

Patrick Morgan Lang, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 250 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-4910 Fax: 501-217-4943 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1316263866

Dicey Gay Lee, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women Genesis Women's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-1781

Fax: 501-225-3323 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1306955208

Crystal Dawn Marcussen, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 900

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-7900

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

Crystal Dawn Marcussen, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Stephen R Marks, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Stephen Marks ★ Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 1005

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-9251 Fax: 501-758-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Stephen R Marks, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Stephen Marks & Handicap Accessible 4505 E McCain Avenue Suite 2

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes Samantha Mckelvey, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

### Fred E Newton, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Women's Care Center PA & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Suite 712 Little Rock, AR 72205

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-280-9500 Fax: 501-280-9359

Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356564850

### Sallie Sherrod Oliphant, MD

Gender: Female
CHI St.Vincent Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
5 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com
Phone: 501-552-8800
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205032281

### **Betty Louise Orange, DO**

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Just For Women Health
& Handicap Accessible
5512 W Markham
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-661-8327
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437115201

### Lindsay Hayat Osleber, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-6699 Fax: 501-224-6699

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1801020177

### Amy M Phillips, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 900 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-526-6900 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Amy M Phillips, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Mary Luann Racher, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1124330469

Population: Women

# **Ananth Ranganathan, MD**Gender: Male

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Parkview Building Suite 220 Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-5550 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1497045306

Accepting New Patients

### Ananth Ranganathan, MD

Gender: Male CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-5550 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1497045306

### Ananth Ranganathan, MD

Gender: Male CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Sherwood, AR 72120 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-224-1690 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1497045306

### Ananth Ranganathan, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Avenue Suite 815 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-5550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## NPI: 1497045306

# Gloria A Richard-Davis, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1508812850

### David Shenker, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Woman's Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Suite 414 Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://arobgyn.com

Phone: 501-664-4131 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### David Shenker, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander The Woman's Clinic PA

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1200 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://arobgyn.com Phone: 501-664-4131 Fax: 501-975-1798 501-664-9470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Dora Smith, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1710171806

### Michael V Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 900

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-7900

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

### Michael V Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Alicia Marie Stone-Zipse, DO

Gender: Female Population: Women Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 3010 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-2741 Fax: 501-955-4558 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1568808871

### Lindsey Bell Sward, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1902048150

### Chad B Taylor, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1841584174

### Martin A Taylor, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Avenue Suite 316

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-0517 Fax: 501-227-5187

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm. Wed: 8:00am-2:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1578535092

### Linda Rose Teal, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Rufus Thrower, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Health Care For Women, P. A. & Handicap Accessible 1601 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-663-6316 Fax: 501-663-1855 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## NPI: 1588745046

### Jeni Warrior, CNP

Gender: Female Population: Women AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1366782641

### Jeni Warrior, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1366782641

# Paul J Wendel, MD

Gender: Male AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467

Fax: 501-217-8468 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1932299427

### Paul J Wendel, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1932299427

### Paul J Wendel, MD Gender: Male

Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10th Street Suite 705 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1932299427

### Alexis C White, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1114360641

### Amy Catherine Wiedower-Eble, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5885 Fax: 501-227-5005

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Gregory D Wood, MD

Gender: Male Gregory Wood, MD 4505 E McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Richard A Wyatt, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-6699

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Kristin K Zorn, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1033185228



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

## Saint Francis County

### Robert Chin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Suite 103 Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-9407 Fax: 870-630-9246

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1790751923

### James Prentice DeRossitt III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Womens's Clinic of Forrest City 902 Holiday Drive

Suite 103

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-9407 Fax: 870-630-9246

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356317507

### Harry A Michel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Hughes Satellite Clinic & Handicap Accessible 503 South Broadway Hughes, AR 72348 Phone: 870-339-4181 Fax: 870-295-6900

Mon: 8:30am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245491380

### Harry A Michel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lee County Cooperative Clinic & Handicap Accessible 14066 Highway 44 Madison, AR 72359 URL: https://www.

leecountycooperativeclinic.com

Phone: 870-295-5225 Fax: 386-313-0249

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245491380

### Harry A Michel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Madison Satellite Clinic & Handicap Accessible 509 Jackson Street Madison, AR 72359 Phone: 870-633-0330

Mon: closed. Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm. Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245491380

### Cem Sarinoglu, MD

Gender: Male The Womens Clinic & Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Suite 102 Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0091 Fax: 870-633-5933 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1699711697

### Saline County

### John Vincent Baka, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women John V Baka MD PA & Handicap Accessible 1220 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-1000 Fax: 501-778-1010 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1083633366

### Rachel Farrell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412A Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0834 Fax: 501-776-6271

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1629225362

### James Robb, MD

Gender: Male Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412A Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0834 Fax: 501-776-6271 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1447645940

### Kim N Smith, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412A Market Place Avenue

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0834 Fax: 501-776-6271

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

## Stacy Leigh Ulmer-Pinter, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412A Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0834 Fax: 501-776-6271 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

### Stacy Leigh Ulmer-Pinter, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 910 North East Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0427 Fax: 501-778-5993

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

## Sebastian County

### Anne L Bowes, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue Suite 230 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7490 Fax: 479-709-7495 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1740673565

### Stuart Dean Haraway, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 403 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-5000 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Chad Hill, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Eastside OB/GYN & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 502 Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: http://www. eastsideobgynftsmith.com Phone: 479-484-5901 Fax: 479-484-0778

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

### JeanMarie Householder, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue Suite 230

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7490 Fax: 479-709-7495

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & G

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1659369973

### Stephen Frank Lefler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229

Fax: 479-478-6745 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Stephen Frank Lefler, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Trainir

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Women

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### John D McClanahan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### John D McClanahan, MD

Gender: Male

Islander

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Lisa Skinner Newton, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

7001 Rogers Ave Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245659002

### Don R Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

Handicap Accessible
 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Don R Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229

Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

# Andrew B Riche, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229

Fax: 479-478-6745 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### Andrew B Riche, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

Multi-Specialty7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

# Brock Dupree Wilson, DO

Gender: Male Population: Women

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 403

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-2229 Fax: 479-478-6745

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1740609486

# **Union County**

### John Booker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

South Arkansas Women's Clinic-AR

& Handicap Accessible 706 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 URL: https://sarkwc.com Phone: 870-863-8444 Fax: 870-863-7540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720015373

### John B Ratcliff, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander South Arkansas Women's Clinic-AR & Handicap Accessible

706 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 URL: https://sarkwc.com Phone: 870-863-8444

Fax: 870-863-7540 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063449692

# **Washington County**

### Candy Birch, MD

Gender: Female

Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Suite B Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-7775 Fax: 479-463-5542

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

# Candy Birch, MD

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard

Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# Washington County

Thomas Hal Bradford, MD

Gender: Male Hal Bradford, Md, Pa & Handicap Accessible 3000 N Market Avenue Suite E

Favetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1174579833

Thomas Hal Bradford, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard Suite B Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1174579833

Michael P Clouatre, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser **Aesthetics** 

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268 Fax: 479-973-9229 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Laura R Collins, MD

Gender: Female Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-5500 Fax: 479-463-5542

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Laura R Collins, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard Suite B Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Darrin D Cunningham, DO

Gender: Male Population: Women Creekside Center for Women & Laser

Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268 Fax: 479-973-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1548262306

Darrin D Cunningham, DO

Gender: Male Population: Women Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics & Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive

Suite 203 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1548262306

Angela K Curry, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

2541 East Huntsville Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Fax: 479-571-6572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1205806536

Angela K Curry, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3302 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-3366 Fax: 479-571-6572

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1205806536

David D Duke, MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite 3

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-4433 Fax: 479-521-0444

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1437124757

David D Duke, MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 Greathouse Springs Road Suite 100

Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-521-4433 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1437124757

David D Duke, MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 4507 Willow Creek Drive Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-521-4433 Fax: 479-521-0444 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1437124757

Rachel Farrell, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser **Aesthetics** 

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268 Fax: 479-973-9229

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1629225362

James W Gorman, MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women **& Handicap Accessible** 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite 3

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-4433 Fax: 479-521-0444

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1750356002

Mary Patricia Hardman, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775 Fax: 479-463-5542

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1477768000

Mary Patricia Hardman, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3215 North Hills Boulevard Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Robert S Hix, MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-4433 Fax: 479-521-0444

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1720053903

Robert S Hix. MD

Gender: Male Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 Greathouse Springs Road

Suite 100 Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-521-4433

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1720053903

Kristin Lynn Markell, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3215 North North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1669679262

Ashley E Mason, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 1267 North Steamboat Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-582-9268

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1871735100

Ashley E Mason, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268 Fax: 479-973-9229 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology NPI: 1871735100

Kent A Mason, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Creekside Center for Women & Laser

Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268 Fax: 479-973-9229 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Paige M Partridge, MD

Gender: Female Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite 3

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-4433 Fax: 479-521-0444

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1568437101

Paige M Partridge, MD Gender: Female

Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 Greathouse Springs Road Suite 100 Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-521-4433 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1568437101

Daniel Gregory Reiter, DO

Gender: Male

Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 5330 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268

Fax: 479-973-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245231943

Daniel Gregory Reiter, DO

Gender: Male Creekside Center for Women & Laser Aesthetics

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-582-9268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1245231943

Amy Scott, MD

Gender: Female Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible

3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite B Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-7775 Fax: 479-463-5542

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1780889766

Britte D Smith, MD

Gender: Female Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible

3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-5500 Fax: 479-463-5542

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1053366617

Britte D Smith, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard Suite B

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1053366617

Julie Ann Wilkie, MD

Gender: Female Her Health by Washington Regional

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-5500

Fax: 479-463-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1346210671

Julie Ann Wilkie, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive

Suite 201 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-463-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1346210671

White County

Jerry A Burns, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jerry A Burns Md Pa & Handicap Accessible

1905 East Beebe Capps Expressway

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7877 Fax: 501-279-3719

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes



# Obstetrics & Gynecology cont.

# White County cont.

James K Citty, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316141963

### Christopher Melton, MD

Gender: Male White County Medical Center ER **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 405-341-9217 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

### NPI: 1528179264

### William Williams, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

# Shelby County TN

### Robert A Armada, DO

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-757-1350 Fax: 901-757-3496 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1831274992

### Lea M Bannister, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1922034271

### Melrose I Blackett, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-757-0229 Fax: 901-227-9879 901-226-4715

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1376623819

### Melrose I Blackett, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-227-9103 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1376623819

### Dominique Marie Butawan-Ali, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1417121013

### Judi L Carney, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417953811

### Belvia Carter, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1902891179

### Benjamin T Chappell, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750597829

### Anna L Chollet, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1457626905

closed

### Gus A Giddens, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891722559

### Thomas D Greenwell JR, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013913474

### Mary Katherine Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9103 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720309750

### Gary H Lipscomb, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1881651685

## Hemanth Reddy Veluswamy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1301 Primacy Parkway Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8812 Fax: 901-448-5540 901-302-2987 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology cont.

# **Tipton County TN**

Lusia C Filetti, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1995 Highway 51 South Suite 203

Covington, TN 38019 Phone: 901-475-5480 Fax: 901-475-5493 870-934-5850 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat: By

Language: Portuguese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

Appointment, Sun: closed

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841498532

# **Bowie County TX**

Tochi M Amagwula, MD

Gender: Female OBHG Texas Holdings PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1578822581

Charles Reed Burk, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Disorders: Development Disorder,

Chronic Illness **OBHG Texas Holdings PA** & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1689780777

Cathy L Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Texas Border Health Clinic 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 410

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 703-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1750415287

Johnny W Jones, MD

Gender: Male Genesis Primecare & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1417958042

Johnny W Jones, MD

Gender: Male

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

& Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-8820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417958042

Stacy L Leonard, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare

Network

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-798-8000 Fax: 903-794-0894

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891890786

Stacy L Leonard, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

**& Handicap Accessible** 1002 Texas Blvd STE 401 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891890786

Christopher N Mason, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**OBHG Texas Holdings PA** & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215924832

James Anthony Scales, MD

Gender: Male OBHG Texas Holdings PA & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750381158

**Obstetrics &** Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

**Benton County** 

Joseph Jon Ivy, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1417977471

Craighead County

Adam C Elnaggar, MD

Gender: Male Cancer Care Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www. whiterivermedicalcenter.com Phone: 870-207-8210 Fax: 870-972-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194954222

Mark E Reed, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477585347



# Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology cont.

# Craighead County cont.

Todd D Tillmanns, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1720017577

# **Pulaski County**

### Lawrence C Bandy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Gynecologic Oncology & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 850 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-3088

Fax: 501-221-0072 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology Board Certified: Yes

### Laura B Huffman, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1376855288

### John E Savage, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1306815634

Kristin K Zorn, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1033185228

# Washington County

Randall Dee Hightower, MD

Gender: Male Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard

Suite B Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Fax: 479-463-5542 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1235189069

### Randall Dee Hightower, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3215 North Hills Boulevard

Suite B Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1235189069

### Randall Dee Hightower, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Suite 203 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-463-3090 Fax: 479-463-2465

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1235189069

# Shelby County TN

### David Bryan Engle, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Suite 202

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-4280 Fax: 901-226-4282 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1487611760

### David Bryan Engle, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606

Fax: 901-278-3050 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology

NPI: 1487611760

### Joseph T Santoso, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 202

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-4280 Fax: 901-226-4282 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720010648

### Joseph T Santoso, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 330

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-752-6131 Fax: 901-752-6170 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecologic Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720010648

# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology: Gynecology

# **Benton County**

### Dianna Lee Juarez, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle Hills

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4646 Fax: 479-338-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology NPI: 1952536336

### Dianna Lee Juarez, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Women

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 600

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1952536336

### Tiffany N Weathers, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Women's Health Pinnacle

& Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 300-A Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000

Fax: 479-338-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology: **Gynecology** cont.

## Benton County cont.

Tiffany N Weathers, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T40

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1215960471

# Clark County

Michael Charles Carozza, MD

Gender: Male

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-403-0299

Fax: 870-230-1275

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1093772055

# Craighead County

Steven L Emerson, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Plaza Urology Associates & Handicap Accessible

303 E Matthews

Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1821068123

Earl W Montgomery, MD

Gender: Male

OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990 Fax: 870-935-0871

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology NPI: 1790755098

John T St Clair, MD

Gender: Male

OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

800 S Church

Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990

Fax: 870-935-0871

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1093786170

# **Greene County**

### Charles Reed Burk, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder,

Chronic Illness

Population: Women

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible

1000 West Kingshighway

Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307

Fax: 870-239-8301

870-239-8681

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology NPI: 1689780777 Charles Reed Burk, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder,

Chronic Illness Population: Women

AMMC Physician Serivces

& Handicap Accessible

1110 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8307

Fax: 870-239-8301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology NPI: 1689780777

Charles D Cesare SR, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Women AMMC Physician Serivces

& Handicap Accessible

1000 West Kingshighway

Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8307 Fax: 870-239-8301

870-239-8681

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology

NPI: 1063408409

Charles D Cesare SR, MD

Gender: Male

AMMC Physician Serivces

க் Handicap Accessible

1110 West Kingshighway

Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8307

Fax: 870-239-8301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gvnecology NPI: 1063408409

# Jefferson County

Ruston Y Pierce, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Obstetrics-Gynecology Ltd & Handicap Accessible 1702 W 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-3443

Fax: 870-535-5585 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841262300

# **Phillips County**

Betty L Fugett-Orange, DO

Gender: Female Phillips Clinic Corp

& Handicap Accessible

1801 Martin Luther King Jr Drive Helena, AR 72342

Fax: 870-338-8389

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology NPI: 1437115201

# Pulaski County

Teresita Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology NPI: 1386725042

Nancy Andrews Collins, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology: Gynecology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Cindy A Hubach, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Central Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5885

Fax: 501-227-5005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Laura Leigh Kruger, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children is Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1942474465

Laura Leigh Kruger, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1942474465

Curtis Lowery, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Nirvana Manning, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 900

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Farsi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Nirvana Manning, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Farsi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Amy M Phillips, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 900 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-6900

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Amy M Phillips, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gvnecology

Amy Catherine Wiedower-Eble, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Central Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5885 Fax: 501-227-5005

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

Saint Francis County

James Prentice DeRossitt III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Womens's Clinic of Forrest City 902 Holiday Drive

Suite 103

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-9407 Fax: 870-630-9246

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1356317507

Saline County

David Caldwell, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 3412A Market Place Avenue Bryant, AR 72022

Phone: 501-847-0834 Fax: 501-776-6271 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

David Caldwell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 910 North East Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0427 Fax: 501-778-5993

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology Board Certified: Yes

Sebastian County

Richard Paul Kradel, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1922056613

Kevin C Phillips, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1881616258

Union County

Herman Aubry Talley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Aubry Talley, Md & Handicap Accessible 403 West Oak Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0150 Fax: 870-862-5063

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-4:30pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

Gynecology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093786055



# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology: **Gynecology** cont.

# Washington County

Kathleen W Paulson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 63 West Sundbridge Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-3366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1962431460

### Kathleen W Paulson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander University Of Arkansas Pat Walker Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 525 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4451

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1962431460

### Julie Ann Wilkie, MD

Gender: Female Her Health by Washington Regional & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-5500 Fax: 479-463-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1346210671

### Julie Ann Wilkie, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Suite 201 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-463-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1346210671

# **Desoto County MS**

Prethi Vaddadi, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7736 Airways Boulevard Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-1112 Fax: 662-536-2282 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gynecology

NPI: 1780810614

# **Bowie County TX**

### Charles Reed Burk, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder, Chronic Illness

**OBHG Texas Holdings PA** & Handicap Accessible 2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Gvnecology

NPI: 1689780777

# **Obstetrics &** Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

# Clark County

Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Healthy Connections Arkadelphia 301 Professional Park Drive Suite B

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-642-4364 Fax: 870-642-4362

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1811018880

# Garland County

### Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections INC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-463-4074 Fax: 501-463-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1811018880

## Johnson County

## Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Clarksville Women's Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5337

Fax: 479-754-5472 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1811018880

# **Monroe County**

### Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 245 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3381 Fax: 870-747-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1811018880

# Pulaski County

### Everett F Magann, MD

Gender: Male AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### Board Certified: Yes Everett F Magann, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### Board Certified: Yes Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Healthy Connections, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Harrison Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-414-0123 Fax: 479-243-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine



# Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

### Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Moore Surgical Arts and Gynecology

LLC

& Handicap Accessible 5018 Club Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### NPI: 1811018880

### Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Moore Surgical Arts and Gynecology

& Handicap Accessible 8201 Cantrell Road Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72227

Phone: 501-891-5567 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### NPI: 1811018880

### Pittman D Moore, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander North Little Rock Women Clinic & Handicap Accessible

3401 Spinghill Road Suite 390 North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://nlrwc.com

Phone: 501-835-9444 Fax: 501-907-1548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

NPI: 1811018880

### Adam Sandlin, MD

Gender: Male AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### Adam Sandlin, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### Paul J Wendel, MD

Gender: Male AR Perinatal Services & Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 810

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-8467 Fax: 501-217-8468

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1932299427

### Paul J Wendel, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

### Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932299427

closed

### Paul J Wendel, MD

Gender: Male Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10th Street Suite 705 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Maternal & Fetal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932299427

# Obstetrics & Gynecology: **Obstetrics**

# Benton County

### Emily A Hinton, MD Gender: Female

Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 1 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-4433 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:

### Obstetrics NPI: 1376509760

## Julian Anthony Terry, MD

Gender: Female Population: Women Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-4433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

### NPI: 1518178938

# Craighead County

# Stephen T Bashuk, MD

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

NPI: 1952338428

### Jason R Knott, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

OBGYN Associates of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 302

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3990

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

NPI: 1346441706

### Jason R Knott, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

NPI: 1346441706

# Pulaski County

# Renee P Mcgraw, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689610339



# Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics cont.

# **Washington County**

**Emily A Hinton, MD** 

Gender: Female Parkhill Clinic For Women & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Suite 3

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-4433 Fax: 479-521-0444

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Obstetrics

NPI: 1376509760

# Obstetrics & Gynecology: Reproductive Endocrinology

# Pulaski County

Michael M Miller, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-812-3458 Fax: 501-916-2024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology:
Reproductive Endocrinology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1376552315

Gloria A Richard-Davis, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Women
& Handicap Accessible
4301 West Markham Street
Slot 783
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology: Reproductive Endocrinology

NPI: 1508812850

# Occupational Therapist Ashley County

Joy Moody Gender: Female

First Step & Handicap Accessible 1036 South Main Hamburg, AR 71646 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

# Baxter County

Melissa J Bassham, BS

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1538563986

Charles Jeffrey Edington, OT

Gender: Male Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Crystal D Henry, OT

Gender: Female
Ozark Shoulder to Hand Center LLC
& Handicap Accessible
804 Coley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-2224
Fax: 870-424-0493
Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur:

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thu 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Rebecca Hicks, OT

Gender: Female Shining Stars Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2105 Gregg Road Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1528462074

Derek Hinson, BS

Gender: Male Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1336421833

Tressa Carol Martens, OT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 347 Highway 62 East College Plaza Salesville, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5089 Fax: 870-277-0896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1518180868

Michael Cody Murphy, OT

Gender: Male Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 347 Highway 62 East College Plaza Salesville, AR 72653

Phone: 870-701-5089 Fax: 870-277-0896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548689078

Rhonda Pinson, OT

Gender: Female
Ozark Shoulder to Hand Center LLC
& Handicap Accessible
804 Coley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-2224 Fax: 870-424-0493 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur:

8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Darcie R Reed, OTR-L

Gender: Female Darcie Reed & Handicap Accessible 100 E 9th Street Salesville, AR 72653 Phone: 870-213-6545 Fax: 870-424-3208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1164756482

Darcie R Reed, OTR-L

Gender: Female Shining Stars Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2105 Gregg Road Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1164756482

Makenna Seats, OT

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Benton County

Katelyn Allen, OT

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1376995209

Davinia Amber Archer, OT

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1245512235



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Benton County cont.

#### Sarah Avery, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Darin Bell. OT

Gender: Male Darin Bell OT

& Handicap Accessible 3612 W Southern Hill Boulevard Suite 6

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-621-8008 Fax: 479-755-9993

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1508830183

#### Sara E Bond, OT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Julianne Patricia Braswell, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-6717
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1992915409

#### Julianne Patricia Braswell, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1276 South Main Street Cave Springs, AR 72718 Fax: 479-248-1715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1992915409

#### Christi Dee Brennan, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Elizabeth Brown

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible

3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Katherine N Bruick, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 300 East Main Street

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-790-6612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1275030280

#### Amanda Campbell, OT Gender: Female

Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1366860728

#### Rebecca Kaye Clopton, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sharon D Crossett, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kristin DeMott

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1437381431

#### Tori Dilbeck, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tori Dilbeck, OT

Gender: Female
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Katherine Drew, OT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Cara Jo Duren, OT

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Katherine Farnan

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Melissa Rose Foster, OT

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1467494609

#### Whitney Leigh Garrison, OT

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah Katherine Gehriki, OT

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-4044
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Margueritte Griffith, OT

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Shelby Elizabeth Heithoff, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
A Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-6717
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Shelby Elizabeth Heithoff, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1276 South Main Street Cave Springs, AR 72718 Fax: 479-248-1715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Benton County cont.

Terra P Ippolito, OTR-L

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1548622871

Terra P Ippolito, OTR-L

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Just Kids Speech Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5305 W Village Parkway Suite 9

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-401-2207 Fax: 479-358-9943

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548622871

Bethany Karrin Johnson, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-0101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1295956803

Jenny Lesley, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Lindsay Lewis

Sunshine School & Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Sheila Lienhart

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1316157282

Kara K Mabrey, OT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1275927527

Jennifer MacLean, OT

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1770137200

Rosa Montero Maldonado, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-246-0101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1326400466

Kimberly Mcelroy, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-0101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1588182620

Elizabeth Melcher, OT

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Elizabeth Melcher, OT

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Hannah Melton, OT Gender: Female

Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2317 N Mount Olive Street Siloam Spgs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-755-4047 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Hannah Melton, OT

Gender: Female Sunshine School & Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Lynette Menna, OT

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2317 N Mount Olive Street Siloam Spgs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-785-4047 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Alison E Miller, OT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103 Rogers AB 72758

Suite 103 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649462979

Ashley H Miller, OT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1639280217

Katelyn S Morris, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1568969384

Debbie Nneka Onukwube, OT

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Benton County cont.

#### Kelly Colleen O'Toole, OT Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 870-340-2636 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah Ann Pantall

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-4044
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah Ann Pantall

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1500 SE 28th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-521-8326
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Sarah Ann Pantall

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
300 East Main Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-790-6612
Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kristie P Phillips, OT Gender: Female

Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1679789523

#### Garrett D Polk, OT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-986-5150 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Emily A Ratcliff, OT**

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-250-9838
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821515941

#### Allison Leigh Schmitz, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407135304

#### Yvonne Sears

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Ericha Seebre, OT

closed

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Ashley Sharp Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Ashley Sharp

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Ashley Sharp**

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 300 East Main Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-790-6612 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jordan Shy

Gender: Female PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1255987426

Gender: Female

#### Chere M Skinner, OTR-L

All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1578674933

#### Tonya Y Skinner, OT

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
212 S Lincoln Street
Lowell, AR 72745
Phone: 479-770-0744
Fax: 479-770-0176
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Cody Leon Stoops, OT

Gender: Male
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Rebekah Strickland, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Katie Suttle, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Chelsea D Thompson, OT

## Gender: Female

Gender: Fernale
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
900 S 52nd Street
Suite 103
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1669833950

#### **Christopher Trout**

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Benton County cont.

#### **Christopher Trout**

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 300 East Main Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Anabel Verde**

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Terrica Linn Weatherford, OT

Gender: Female No Limits Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 910 Northwest 7th Street Suite 2 and 4 Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amanda Wherry, OTR-L

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841404027

#### Wesley Wilkerson, OTR-L

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kali Williams, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1952719114

#### Kristin Noelle Wilson, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mary Elizabeth Young, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Boone County**

### Remedios M Adamos, OTR-L

Gender: Female Population: Developmental Disability, Physical Disability Mount Carmel Physical Therapy Center

& Handicap Accessible 197 S Walmart Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-6070 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1194701185

### Ann C Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female **Bowers Occupational Therapy** Services & Handicap Accessible

6575 Dogwood Drive Omaha, AR 72662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1194961359

#### Joshua B Bundy, OT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-741-4500 Fax: 870-741-4507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1396826343

#### Joshuah Bundy

Gender: Male Jones Physical Therapy GP & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Kyla Fieth, OT

Gender: Female

Arkansas Speech Pathology Services,

& Handicap Accessible 400 HWY 43 East Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689162729

#### Claire B Harness, OT

Gender: Female Jones Physical Therapy GP & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861969545

#### Leah Carol Motzko, OTR-L

Gender: Female Arkansas Speech Pathology Services,

& Handicap Accessible 400 HWY 43 East Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1154489995

## Carroll County

#### Leah Carol Motzko, OTR-L

Gender: Female Ozarks Occupational Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1401 Vickie Circle Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-480-9085 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1154489995

## Chicot County

#### Sara M Barley

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386821908

#### Lori Clark

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1114258530

### Misty Ellerbe

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1942666490

## **Tiffany Fox**

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1417171687



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Chicot County cont.

#### Jonna D Harper

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-3950 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1871717058

#### Haley E Hopkins, OTA

Gender: Female
Occupational Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
216 Main Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-3950
Fax: 870-265-2525
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1043764475

#### Heather Madden, OT

Gender: Female
Occupational Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
216 Main Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Fax: 870-265-2525
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1578984274

#### Caroline Mischke

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1720248370

#### Carrie Pieroni

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1477613008

## Mary Pieroni, OT

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1881818078

#### Rebecca L Riles, OT

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1619268679

#### Jessica Walthall

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1891930475

## Clark County

#### **Shelbi G Boeckman, OT** Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 119 West H Avenue Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-464-1337 Fax: 870-464-1338 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386193381

#### Shelbi Garner, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
119 West H Avenue
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-464-1338
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689123945

## Cleburne County

#### Amber Bell, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible
1008 Highway 25B North
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-365-3927
Fax: 501-365-3914
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1295002046

#### Jennifer Bise, OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1326166489

## Heather Carroll, OTR-L

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1376853184

#### Melinda Dorsey, OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1447313325

closed

#### Talitha O Reed. OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1922557057

### Margaret A Standridge, OT

Gender: Female
Ivy Physical Therapy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
201 S 7th Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-8118
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1053801597

#### Tyler Whiteaker, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1008 Highway 25B North
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-365-3927
Fax: 501-365-3914
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1790933844

#### Karly Wilcox, OTR-L

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861844052

## Kristen Williams, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC
Handicap Accessible
1008 Highway 25B North
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-365-3927
Fax: 501-365-3914
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Craighead County

Mary Lelia Alldread, OT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Ariel S Allen, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Sarah T Bates, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-909-0274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1306077698

**Brittany Beamon, OT** 

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-932-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1770033516

Brittany Beamon, OT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1770033516

Racheal Bennett, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Ana Bernarte, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1235193335

Ana Bernarte, OT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1235193335

Shelley L Cissell, OT Gender: Female

Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-520-5034 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1417094657

Melanie L Clark, OT Gender: Female

Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 806 Glendale Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2600 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Thur: 6:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 5:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1275727687

Angela Culver, OTR-L

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-530-3100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033246913

Angela Culver, OTR-L

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 300 Southwest Square Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033246913

Courtney F Dauck

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kelsy R Dement, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Caitlyn Difani

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers .loneshoro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1396211934

Caitlyn Difani

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1396211934

Leslie Dodd, OTR-L

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road

Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1174650667

Andrea Renee Duvall, OT

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kelsey Elrod

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible

906 Fast Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1578104709

Rebekah Alline Emery, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238

Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1134760267



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### **Brittany England, OT**

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Anthony Flanagan, OT

Gender: Male Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-316-1984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1699258475

#### Chelsea Forehand, OT

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-336-0220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1235647637

#### Jason Gardner

Gender: Male Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jennifer Clark Gardner, OT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Carla Graddy, OTR-L

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Meghan B Grimes, OT

Gender: Female Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas. Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679502751

#### Robert Justin Harrell, OT

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1497137640

## Jeremy Hart

Gender: Male Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tara Hess, OT

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Kidsplace Learning Center Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174801443

#### Olivia Hogue, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Chelsea Teegan Hollister, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629534698

#### Chelsea Teegan Hollister, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629534698

### Dawn Holmes, OT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Maria V Jocson-Teel, OT Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1588843353

#### Maria V Jocson-Teel, OT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1588843353

#### Jocelyn E Johnson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-520-5034 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1093873531

#### Marsha Johnson, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Marsha Johnson, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah E Johnson

Gender: Female Children's Therapy Services of NEA & Handicap Accessible 217 E Cherry Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Kayli Jurgenson, OT

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-932-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1962928614

Carolyn Livingston

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-739-4932 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

Mallorie Mccollum, OT

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Mallorie Mccollum, OT

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Christi Lynn McMasters, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric

Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-919-0274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1609383249

Jessica Marie McNatt, OT

Gender: Female Heritage Therapy dba The Lighthouse Center for Autism

& Handicap Accessible 970 Cr 753

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-219-1027

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1699250472

**Chelsea Methany** 

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497396691

Maria R Neely, OTR-L

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC.

2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404

Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1124076138

**Autumn Taylor Nelson, OT** Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1710528922

Sarah J Peralta, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

Rachael Rodery

Gender: Female Sensational Kids & Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548637747

Kayla D Rogers

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238

Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Jordan Elizabeth Rorex, OT** Gender: Female

Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy

i nerapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jordan Elizabeth Rorex, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible

3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Chelsea Saxton

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Nancy L Scarbrough, OTR-L

Gender: Female

Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible

1007 Windover Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-520-5034 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407897341

Ashley Spencer, OTR-L

Gender: Female

Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible

1007 Windover

Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-520-5034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386834786

Terry L Spengler, OTR-L

Gender: Female Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

Kids

& Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Suite H

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 501-653-4680

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033126602

Joanne L Steed, OTR-L

Gender: Female

Children's Therapy Services of NEA & Handicap Accessible 217 E Cherry Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891752788

Office Hours.

Brandi Steele

Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Homerly Uy, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Rhonda Waddell

Gender: Female Sensational Kids & Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1952654287

#### Amy Williams, OTR-L

Gender: Female Children's Therapy Services of NEA & Handicap Accessible 217 E Cherry Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841428737

#### Victoria Womack

Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Bethany Wright, OT**

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Whitney Wright, OT

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 2725 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Whitney Wright, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Whitney Wright, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Crawford County

#### Haley Barry, OTR-L Gender: Female

Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1669924155

### Kathy Conder, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1710912597

#### Lindsey Holt, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1831407840

#### Michael Law, OT

Gender: Male Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1417989047

#### Michael Anthony Leding, OT

Gender: Male The Pediatric Promise Center & Handicap Accessible 615 N Plaza Drive Suite C Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-262-2506 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1720467343

#### Patricia Ann Marquis, OTR-L

Gender: Female Center for Child Development & Family Education & Handicap Accessible 14 West Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-414-2595 Fax: 479-430-7195 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1013977883

## Chastity Massengale, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-3:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1043457682

#### Lacy Medlin

Gender: Female Center for Child Development & Family Education & Handicap Accessible 14 West Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Fax: 479-430-7195 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1740753623

#### Chelsea N Pearcy, OTR-L

Gender: Female The Pediatric Promise Center & Handicap Accessible 615 N Plaza Drive Suite C Van Buren, AR 72956

Phone: 479-262-2506 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1366791154

### Casondra Smith, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy **& Handicap Accessible** 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1740212380

#### Jill Warren, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 11 Pointer Trail W Suite E Van Buren, AR 72956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Sara Watkins, OTR-L

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-3:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Crawford County cont.

#### Laiken Wilbanks-Willams

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346729415

#### David Garman Wright, OT

Gender: Male
Center For Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
3918 Pecan Grove Road
Rudy, AR 72952
Fax: 877-912-2483
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1124050778

## **Crittenden County**

#### Meghan Halbert

Gender: Female
Fenter Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
200 W Broadway
West Memphis, AR 72301
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497183305

#### Misty M Kennedy, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kennedy Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 524 Evelyn Doad Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-0040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1003950304

#### Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

### Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

#### Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
413 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

#### **Erin Nave**

Gender: Female Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 200 W Broadway West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Kristy Swindle

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558829002

#### Beverly Anne Vaughn, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kennedy Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 524 Evelyn Doad Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-0040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1790994291

## **Cross County**

#### Brandon Creech, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Boaz & Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1871 Falls Boulevard North
Wynne, AR 72396
Phone: 870-208-8989
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1114327525

#### Brandon Creech, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Boaz & Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
707 East Eldridge Avenue
Wynne, AR 72396
Phone: 870-208-8989
Fax: 870-208-8107
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1114327525

## Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

#### Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8362

Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

## Margaret D Lloyd, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689078107

#### Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Phone: 870-755-2737
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

#### Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future Therapy Group,
Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
750 Bridges
Suite A
Wynne, AR 72396
Phone: 870-208-8362
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

### Kristy Swindle

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Phone: 870-755-2737
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558829002



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Cross County cont.

#### Kristy Swindle

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

750 Bridges Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558829002

## Desha County

## **Britney Box, OT**

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hands on Rehab Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 706 Holly Street

Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-690-4280

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-3:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1568744522

## Faulkner County

## Jennifer Acklin

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1942559935

#### Susan Renee Bates, OT

Gender: Female
Associates Physical Therapy & Pain
Management
& Handicap Accessible
1070 Main Street
Vilonia, AR 72173
Phone: 501-796-3240

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Haylee F Beck, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1810 Warwick Hills Lane

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-208-3564 Fax: 501-336-8235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1588913230

#### **Autumn Bennett**

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Mary Bennett

Office Hours.

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Amanda Bain Bledsoe, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Shelbi G Boeckman, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386193381

#### Lindsey Chronister, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Dawn Dickerson, OT

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1164925541

#### Jenna D Dowell, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1619440666

#### Melody Dundee, OTR-L

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-2113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah Beth Dunlap, OT

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Developmental

Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Emily A England**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1437624129

#### **Angel Evans**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1295367175

#### Lauren A Farris, OT

Gender: Female Farris Therapy Inc & Handicap Accessible 17 Business Park Drive Suite 13

Greenbrier, AR 72058 URL: https://www.farristherapy.com

Phone: 501-679-6011 Fax: 501-679-0799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1205185204

#### Anna E Faulkner, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-208-3564
Fax: 501-336-8235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629524236

#### Mariana Ferrari

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### **Shannon Foster**

Gender: Female Progressive Therapy & Handicap Accessible 582 Highway 365 Suite 3 Mayflower, AR 72106 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1831444900

#### Hannah Freyaldenhoven, OT

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Fax: 501-358-6536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mary M Garlington, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459 Fax: 501-358-6264 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Shelbi Garner, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689123945

#### Bria Shaunta Griffin, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1710462890

#### Connie Halter, OT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1740610344

#### Alicia R Hammerle, OTR-L

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1810 Warwick Hills Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-208-3564 Fax: 501-336-8235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1144489428

#### Scott Harmon, OT

Gender: Male Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Danielle W Hudspeth**

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-6045 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1942508072

## Courtney M Jahner

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497217418

#### Brittany M Jones, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1810 Warwick Hills Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-208-3564 Fax: 501-336-8235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Ellie Nicole Kidd, OT

## Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1740767722

#### **Nicole King**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841636701

#### Rachel Lewis

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Înc. & Handicap Accessible 3605 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1275600918

## Richard K Loghry, OTR-L

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1780801555

# **Brooke Luyet**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lisa Merguie, OT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Lisa Merguie, OT Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road

Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Traci O Mourot, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1810 Warwick Hills Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-208-3564 Fax: 501-336-8235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1447216304

#### **Kimberly Owens**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Hanna Bashar Qedan, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1477030468



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Shaina Ross, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible

2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Madeline Leigh Schmidt, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Katy Shouse, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kickstart Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
1150 N Museum Road
Suite 105
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346591476

Katy Shouse, OTR-L

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346591476

Laura B Smith, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jessica Lauren Stacy, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue

2740 College Avenu Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Colby Sutton** 

Gender: Male

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Casie Upton** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Tyler Whiteaker, OTR-L

Gender: Male Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058

Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1790933844

Tyler Whiteaker, OTR-L

Gender: Male Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F

Greenbrier, AR 72058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1790933844

Karly Wilcox, OTR-L

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861844052

**Emily Williams** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Rachel E Williams, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-208-3564
Fax: 501-336-8235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jacinda Witt

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1912064395

Franklin County

Toni Chowning, OT

Gender: Female Western AR Pediatric Rehab & Handicap Accessible PO Box 871

Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-331-3303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841690245

Anna Clifford, OTR-L

Gender: Female Western AR Pediatric Rehab & Handicap Accessible PO Box 871

Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-965-2612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1144374133

Jessie Green, OTR-L

Gender: Female Western AR Pediatric Rehab & Handicap Accessible PO Box 871 Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-518-3718 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1134479702

closed

**Fulton County** 

Tressa Carol Martens, OT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 9818 Highway 62 West Viola, AR 72583 Phone: 870-900-1005 Fax: 870-277-0896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1518180868

Garland County

Lauren D Bolding, OTR-L

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AB 71913

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841760436

Suzanne Godwin

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
610 West Grand Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Garland County cont.

Rachel L Huddleston, OTR-L

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1306117700

Kristi Matthews, OT

Gender: Female First Step & Handicap Accessible 407 Carson Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Grant County**

William L Reed, PT

Gender: Male Sheridan Physical Therap & Handicap Accessible 15 Opportunity Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-8335 Fax: 870-942-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Shari Taylor, OT

Gender: Female Sheridan Physical Therap & Handicap Accessible 15 Opportunity Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-942-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Greene County

Caitlyn Difani

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1396211934

Amy Flores, OT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1013485929

Amy Flores, OT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1013485929

Hilarie Hibbard, OT

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629529920

Olivia Hogue, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible

6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Sarah J Peralta, OT

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 121 North 2nd Street Paragould, AR 72450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Sarah J Peralta, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible

6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Joshua W Sharp

Gender: Male Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1457717662

Gender: Female

Holly J Sheridan, OT

Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629293949

Homerly Uy, OT Gender: Female

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould

& Handicap Accessible

6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Hempstead County

Leslie Jennings

Gender: Female Rehab Specialists & Handicap Accessible 1803 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1679139497

## **Hot Spring County**

William L Reed, PT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 1807 West Moline Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 870-917-7806 Fax: 501-847-1511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Howard County**

Leslie Jennings

Gender: Female Rehab Specialists & Handicap Accessible 500 Musgrave Nashville, AR 71852 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1679139497

Jerry Mullin

Gender: Male Rehab Specialists & Handicap Accessible 500 Musgrave Nashville, AR 71852

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Independence County

Jennifer Ann Adair

Gender: Female Milestones 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 715 Woodmont Circle Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 888-317-6879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Lauren Ashley, OT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1831590330



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Independence County

cont.

Keith E Barley, OT

Gender: Male Pediatric Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 990 Gill Road Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-2607 Fax: 870-793-1936

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1215077862

#### Melanie Davidson-Hall, OTR-L

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1295039279

#### Krissandra Foley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1023378205

#### Scott T Fredricks, OT

Gender: Male
Batesville Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Sidney Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-612-7200
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649261702

#### Danielle Johnson, OT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1538317318

#### Jessica Krug, OTR-L

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891095279

#### Kimberly Lamberth, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Stars Academy
Handicap Accessible
General Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-793-3200
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1952439135

#### Tressa Carol Martens, OT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2080 Harrison Street Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-8167 Fax: 870-277-0896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1518180868

### Stacy D Millikin, OTR-L

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2080 Harrison Street Suite A Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-8167 Fax: 870-277-0896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

.. ..

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558712133

### Alexandria Vericker, OTR-L

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1477067650

Gender: Female

## **Izard County**

#### Judy Kay Swinea, OTR-L

Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4586 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1780735118

## Johnson County

#### Melissa L Hawkins, OT

Gender: Female Forrester Davis Development Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Buchanan Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 800-354-2182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033414503

### Robin Thomas, OT

Gender: Female

Forrester Davis Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Buchanan Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 800-354-2182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1093173775

## Lee County

#### Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

#### Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

#### Kristy Swindle

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558829002

## **Lonoke County**

### Kerissa P Accetta, OT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Phone: 501-940-5630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Lonoke County cont.

#### Martha Hali Blodgett, OT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Lindsey Cashion**

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6075 Fax: 501-286-6175 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1265689491

#### Jaci Covington, OT

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-286-6175 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Zachary Clark Fendley, OT

Gender: Male Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Kelsey M Ford, OTR-L

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-286-6175 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1215485578

#### **Brittany Grasby**

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sally Gullett

Walker Therapy & Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Shana Hill. OT Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861547606

## Shana Hill, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Developmental Disability Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-628-5580 Fax: 501-628-5583 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861547606

#### Aaron Hurt

Walker Therapy & Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Miranda Lee Massie, OT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services, PA Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Miranda Lee Massie, OT

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tina L Osburn, OTR-L

Gender: Female Population: Developmental Disability Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891899357

#### Tina L Osburn, OTR-L

Gender: Female Population: Developmental Disability Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-628-5580 Fax: 501-628-5583 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891899357

### Aziah Robinson, OT

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-286-6175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### LaNita Russell

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6075 Fax: 501-286-6175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm. Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841500923

#### Krista Dene Shea, OT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services, PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Brittany Leigh Smith, OT**

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Phone: 501-941-5630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649794538

## Lori Ann Tankersley, OT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Lonoke County cont.

Jeffrey Walker

Walker Therapy & Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Brad Westbrook** 

Office Hours.

Gender: Male Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Brad Westbrook** 

Gender: Male Walker Therapy & Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kimberly Williams

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6075 Fax: 501-286-6175 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1295993806

## **Marion County**

Joshua B Bundy, OT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 309 Highway 62 West Yellville, AR 72687

URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-449-7600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1396826343

## Mississippi County

Jana M Greenwell, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus ৬ Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1730220583

Meghan B Grimes, OT

Gender: Female Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679502751

Tara Hess, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174801443

closed

Ellen Hundley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1699178111

Robert Pippinger, OTR-L

Gender: Male Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1316375603

## Phillips County

Lois Callahan, BS Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8106 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1013166776

Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena க் Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

Kristy Swindle

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8106 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558829002

## **Pope County**

Rachel Elizabeth Abreu, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1801362066

Scott Alan Bailey, OT

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Sandra Baker, OT Gender: Female

Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2318 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Tue: 7:30am-5:30pm, Wed: 1:30am-5:30pm, Thur-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Angela Janett Bishop, OT

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Fax: 479-968-2537

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Pope County cont.

Joshua Blocker

Gender: Male Danny Lyons RPT PA & Handicap Accessible 408 North Church Street Appleton, AR 72823 Fax: 479-641-5501 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Alyssa Leigh Bradley, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jordvn Leah Brill, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jordvn Leah Brill, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Toni Chowning, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841690245

Toni Chowning, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841690245

Anna E Faulkner, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629524236

Lukas R Johnston, OT

Gender: Male Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2316 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Shane Johnston, OT

Gender: Male ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Shane Johnston, OT

Gender: Male Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Kyle Michael Jones, OT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-890-5494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1316413545

Amanda Ellisha Keaster, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon: 6:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 6:30am-9:00pm, Wed-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Amanda Ellisha Keaster, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Stephanie Nicole Kennedy, OT Gender: Female

ABC Children's Academy Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Stephanie Nicole Kennedy, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Sheena Leavelll

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Taylor N Lichty, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Taylor N Lichty, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Emily MeChele Nehus, OT** 

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1198

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1811448749

Stephanie Lee Pearson, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children. Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1447726609

Lynda Sue Steed, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Lynda Sue Steed, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Pope County cont.

Robin Thomas, OT Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1093173775

#### Robin Thomas, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1093173775

## Casey Vincent

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1154868313

#### **Casey Vincent**

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1154868313

#### **Abigail Whatley**

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
301 N Sidney
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Bailee Marie Wilkerson, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Bailee Marie Wilkerson, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Emily Somerville Williams, OT**

Gender: Female
ABC Children's Academy
& Handicap Accessible
306 E 11th Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Pulaski County

## Kerissa P Accetta, OT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-888-3211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1932674728

#### Stacy L Alberson, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
304 Sorenson
North Little Rock, AR 72118
Fax: 501-246-5393
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1013966936

#### Leanna Rose Andres, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jamie Bailey, OT

closed

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fris Cooam-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amanda Balentine Depriest, OTR-L

Gender: Female Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-1300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1104151802

#### AnneMarie Beck, OT Gender: Female

Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 119 West H Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-772-3224 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1023528742

#### **AnneMarie Beck, OT** Gender: Female

Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-246-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1023528742

#### Amanda Bain Bledsoe, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Martha Hali Blodgett, OT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lee Ann Bollinger, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Francis A. Allen School for
Exceptional Children
& Handicap Accessible
824 N Tyler Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-2961
Fax: 501-664-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1023493921

#### Nicole Bovkoon, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Lauren Elizabeth Boyles, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Melissa Bozzay, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Si

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Alyssa Leigh Bradley, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Meghan R Bretz, OT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-217-8600
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1144598384

#### Laurel Hanna Burrows, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Ashley Nicole Chacko, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lindsev Lee Chance, OT

Gender: Female Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1467804260

#### Caroline Chang, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1881021327

#### Lea Charlton

Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lindsey Chronister, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Glenda Coleman, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pro Kids Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10515 W Markham Street
Suite H-10
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-823-0578

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1356441166

#### Richard C Cooper, OT

Gender: Male
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Tue: 7:30am-5:30pm, Wed:
6:30am-5:30pm, Thur-Fri: 7:30am5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Gail Corrigan, OT

Let's Talk Therapy Services
 Handicap Accessible
10310 W Markham
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jaci Covington, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Rose Davidson, OT

closed

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Rebecca Davis, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1225339039

#### Rebecca Davis, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pro Kids Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10515 W Markham Street
Suite H-10
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-823-0578
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1225339039

#### Tessa Davis, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pro Kids Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10515 W Markham Street
Suite H-10
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-823-0578
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033411897

#### Susan Denette, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
905 Redmond Road
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mary Walt Derryberry, OT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Phone: 501-666-0246
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Jennifer Dickson

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jenna D Dowell, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate
Little Rock, AR 72205
Fax: 501-821-6116
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1619440666

#### Jenna D Dowell, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1619440666



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Leigh Ann Dreher, OTR-L

Gender: Female Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-246-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1578812590

#### Sarah Beth Dunlap, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Mark B Ellis, OT

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1003069147

closed

#### **Emily A England**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1437624129

#### Alee Fairris

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821217035

#### Zachary Clark Fendley, OT

Gender: Male Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 F Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kelsey M Ford, OTR-L

Gender: Female Onsite Therapies Inc & Handicap Accessible 400 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1215485578

#### Kelsey M Ford, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1215485578

#### Andrea Frazier, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Suzanne L Fullerton, OTR-L

Gender: Female Suzanne L Fullerton & Handicap Accessible 12709 Meadows Edge Lane Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-514-4938 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1114075405

#### Amanda Furr

Gender: Female Access Group INC handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407107857

#### Mary M Garlington, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Rachel L Glenn, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## NPI: 1710106992

#### Rachel L Glenn, OT Gender: Female

Francis A. Allen School for Exceptional Children & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1710106992

## Molly Bryton Glover, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Nicole Kitsos Golden, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Paige Greenwood

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services, PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Paige Greenwood

Gender: Female Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jordan David Greer, OT

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Jennifer Gross, OT

Gender: Female Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 866-490-9991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1235281395

## **Andrea Hain**

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Noah Robert Hansen, OT

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Chelsea Hartman, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Melissa Hastings

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4901 Northshore Drive N Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## NPI: 1114569332

#### Morgan Henry, OT Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lyndsey Broke Herring, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Katilyn Hogue, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Patricia Jane Holder, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool 19010 Highway 10 Little Rock, AR 72223 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Patricia Jane Holder, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Leila R Holmes

Gender: Female Onsite Therapies Inc & Handicap Accessible 400 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1326511551

#### Elisa Hooper, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lara A Humphries, OT Gender: Female

Let's Talk Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lara A Humphries, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Stephanie Husky

Gender: Male Onsite Therapies Inc & Handicap Accessible 400 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1598912677

#### Mackenzie Sue Hutchinson, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Julian Wade Ivy, OT Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mikka Jaggers, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mikka Jaggers, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Courtney M Jahner

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497217418

#### Michelle John, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Natalie Johnson, OT

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Rehabilitation **Experts** & Handicap Accessible 6020 Warden Road Suite 230 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-392-9180 Fax: 501-392-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1891138244

#### Paula Johnson, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Brandy Joiner, OT**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amelia Jones, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

### Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Calvin Dewey Jones, OT

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### **Haley Jones**

Let's Talk Therapy Services
6 Handicap Accessible
10310 W Markham
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tracy M Jones, OT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible
800 Fair Park Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72204
URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/
Phone: 501-500-3500
Fax: 501-777-3519
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1902232325

#### Kylie Koeneke

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 S Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Matthew L Lacy, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
119 West H Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-772-3224
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1306356027

## Alana Jo Lagemann, OT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 100 Commerce Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-301-4530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Markii Diann Landry, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Eva McCain Larkin, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lani Lewis, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Heather Lienhart, OT

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Rehabilitation Experts & Handicap Accessible 6020 Warden Road Suite 230 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-392-9180 Fax: 501-392-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1477781821

#### Richard K Loghry, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1780801555

#### Carmen Long, OT

Gender: Female Building Bridges Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 9923 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-503-5160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1619922374

#### Carmen Long, OT

Gender: Female Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1619922374

#### Carla A Luttman, OT Gender: Female

Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212 Fax: 501-251-1165 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1962509950

#### Veronica Marie Martin, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Brady Marie McCombs, OT**

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-821-5459
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## NPI: 1952876930

#### Mary Katherine McGee, OT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Olivia M McKee, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Aptc Of North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard 230
North Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: www.aptlr.com
Phone: 501-758-5555
Fax: 501-758-5941
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1962672162

#### Olivia M McKee, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible
119 West H Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-772-3224
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1962672162

### **Daniele Nicole McKinney, OT**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kelli Golden Miller, OT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-217-8600
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

## Mallory Suzanne Moix, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Caroline Montague

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891356101

#### Katelyn Mooney

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Hannah Lynne Moore, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jessica Moore, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokev Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-2799 Fax: 501-758-6215 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1285038810

#### Sayre Morgan, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Stephen Morgan

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Aleisha Mortensen, OTR-L

Gender: Female Complete Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6917 Geyer Springs Road Suite 1-S Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-570-4004

Fax: 501-570-4003 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1598777245

## Tara Elaine Moser, OT

Gender: Male Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1942784251

Tara Elaine Moser, OT Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1942784251

#### Melissa Austin Murphy, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Cindy Nanny**

closed

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah Ottens

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 S Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Elizabeth Ann Palese, OT

Gender: Female Easter Seals Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407324924

#### Elizabeth Ann Palese, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407324924

#### Theresa D Partin, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1881043743

#### Jocelyn Pendergist, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jessica Phillips, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Kelsey Marie Pope, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-246-5393 Fax: 501-246-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1669947321

#### Jodi Pullen Let's Talk Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Hanna Bashar Qedan, OT

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1477030468



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Anna Caroline Ratliff, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kelli Rawn, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lesie R Richardson, OT Let's Talk Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Aziah Robinson, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Shelby L Rogers, OT

Gender: Female Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-246-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1235687583

#### Caroline M Rosel, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Shaina Ross, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Kristina Rachelle Rupp, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Autumn R Safley, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jessica Sanchez

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### James Saviers II, OTR-L

Gender: Male Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 119 West H Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-772-3224 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1376737312

#### Madeline Leigh Schmidt, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Nancy A Scribner, OT

closed

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amie Scroggins, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 905 Redmond Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Sarah Katherine Self, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Maeve Shaddock

Gender: Female Access Group INC Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497005904

#### Maeve Shaddock

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 S Rodnev Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497005904

#### Krista Dene Shea, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tracey F Shell, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386880805

#### Melissa Shipman, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Shana S Simms, OT

Gender: Female Population: Developmental Disability United Cerebral Palsy of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 9720 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-228-3868 Fax: 501-228-3892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1811358039

#### Jana Simpson

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Kristi Nicole Sims, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-978-3135

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548596406

Kristi Nicole Sims, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548596406

**Brittany Leigh Smith, OT** 

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649794538

Cary Smith, OTR-L

Gender: Female Easter Seals Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1538587514

Cassie Smith, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Crystal Gail Smith, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Heather Smith, OT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
A Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-217-8600
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1417005794

Laura B Smith, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Emily Jean Smithson, OT** 

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Katherine E Spain, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1194039263

Katherine E Spain, OTR-L

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1194039263

Jennifer Lynn Speaks, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jessica Lauren Stacy, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Christie Dawn Stone, OT

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1568938728

Lola Thomas, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible

6 Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Elizabeth Reese Toone, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Alexis Danielle Treat, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1700354057

Catrice Tyus

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-753-5463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1467883405

Carleigh Lynn ValentineTapp, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Meredith L Wallis, OTR-L

Gender: Female Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services

க் Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118

Fax: 501-246-5393

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1164880803



# Occupational Therapist cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Amanda M West, OTR-L

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1659803864

#### Adam Wilkerson, OT

Gender: Male
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amelia Jo Williams, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Rachel E Williams, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jacinda Marie Witt, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-753-5463
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1467928622

#### Jacinda Marie Witt, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00p

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1467928622

#### **Shannon Yates**

Gender: Female
Bluepark Therapy PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
15 Taylor Park Loop
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-908-3651
Fax: 501-747-1982
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: By
Appointment

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Shannon Yates**

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Randolph County

#### Kelley Blackwell, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
104 E Everett Street
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Kelley Blackwell, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kavlin Brown, OT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 104 E Everett Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kaylin Brown, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kimberly N Crouch, OT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 42 Helter Road Pocahontas, AR 72455

Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-248-1448 Fax: 870-248-1450

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1275765539

#### Britne K Harwell, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
104 E Everett Street
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Britne K Harwell, OT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2007 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tressa Carol Martens, OT

Gender: Female
Gross Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
567 Highway 67 S
Suite B
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-248-1119
Fax: 870-277-0896
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1518180868

#### Jordan Elizabeth Rorex, OT

Gender: Female
Jordan Rorex LLC
& Handicap Accessible
385 Harmony Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-0795
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Holly J Sheridan, OT

Gender: Female
Sheridan Occupational Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
199 Frontier Trail
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-926-9076
Fax: 870-892-9156
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1629293949

## Michael D Sheridan, OT

Gender: Male
Sheridan Occupational Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
199 Frontier Trail
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-892-9156
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1396960621

## Saint Francis County

#### Lois Callahan, BS Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Saint Francis County

cont.

Shelley Darby, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Ellen Hundley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1699178111

Ellen Hundley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1699178111

Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

Margaret Larson, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1821223462

Margaret D Lloyd, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689078107

Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

Wendy Lovan-Bowers, OTR-L

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group.

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1346499506

Kristy Swindle

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1558829002

Saline County

Jennifer Acklin

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1942559935

Kelsie Beaulieu. OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1952819393

Tammy Bennett, OT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Revnolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-9711

Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

David Bise, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Amanda Bain Bledsoe, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Shelby Brazeal, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1679978233

**Kelsey Crane** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Meghan Dayer, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Mary Ferrell, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Carlisa Ford, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Amanda Furr** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. ★ Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407107857

**Brittany Grasby** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Accepting New Patients

Ashley Fortner Griffin, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Saline County cont.

#### Melody Hall

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Nicolette Hall

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1851617104

#### Kari Harper

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kelly Hay, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kimberly Hedden

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Hilarie Hibbard, OT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Revnolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1629529920

## Anna High

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Cristin Hinson

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

# Accepting New Patients

Whitney Holder-Fleeman Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Wendy L Huff

Gender: Female Civitan Services & Handicap Accessible 121 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1609836980

#### Lukas R Johnston, OT

Gender: Male Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jenna Jones, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lauren Jones, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Wendy Kitkoski, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Carmen Long, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. ৳ Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1619922374

#### Kristi Matthews, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Kristi Matthews, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mary Katherine McGee, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Mallory Suzanne Moix, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amber Mullina

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jamie Murrell, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. **& Handicap Accessible** 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jordan Pervis

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## William L Reed, PT

Gender: Male Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Saline County cont.

#### Kayla D Rogers

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Tabitha Roseberry, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Morgan Sims

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Angela Snow

Gender: Male KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## NPI: 1710279609

#### Traci Snyder, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Julie Spaulding

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Courtney Speights**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Cristin Talley**

Gender: Female

Gender: Female

Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Amanda Shanks VanderLinden, OT

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Emily Somerville Williams, OT**

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Searcy County

#### Andrea L McCallister, OTR-L

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 Highway 27 S Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5976 Fax: 870-448-3542

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649466178

## Sebastian County

#### Ethan Bachman

Gender: Male Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2220 S Waldron Boulevard Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033673538

#### Mary Bain, OT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center. Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Denise Bauer, OT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Angela Carter

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Tiffany S Culverson

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-719-5736 Fax: 478-430-7479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1508087610

#### Pharis Graham, OT

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible 5400 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1619481652

## Taylor Guthrie, OTR-L

Gender: Male Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible 5400 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1417316597

#### Chad Hill, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Fastside OB/GYN & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Suite 502 Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: http://www. eastsideobgynftsmith.com Phone: 479-484-5901 Fax: 479-484-0778

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861503062



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

#### Cecil Honaker, OT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Fort Smith Hand Therapy & Handicap Accessible

6301 Highway 45 Suite G Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-434-6565 Fax: 479-434-6566 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407963267

#### Meghann Laborn, OT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center, Inc.

3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Christy Powdrill, OT

Gender: Female Powdrill Occupational Therapy, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2103 South H Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-719-7679 Fax: 479-478-6828 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1093892226

#### Janet L Ray, OT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Emily Smith Roberts, OT**

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Randal Scott**

Gender: Male Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-856-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Laura B Smith, OT

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-719-5736 Fax: 478-430-7479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Hillaree Tiffee, OT

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jade N Verge

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy & Handicap Accessible

4516 Rogers Avenue Suite B-5

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1336698067

#### Jennifer Lynn Wene, OT Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1922159904

## Sevier County

#### Kimberly Martin

Gender: Female Kimberly Martin, OTR & Handicap Accessible 132 Westwood Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-784-2397 Fax: 870-642-7360 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1487812764

## Sharp County

#### Jennifer Ann Adair

Gender: Female Sherry Bunch, Inc Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Shelby Brazeal, OT

Gender: Female Isaacs Occupational Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 33 Court Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2372 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1679978233

#### Shelby Brazeal, OT

Gender: Female McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2531 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1679978233

#### **Brooklyn Brinkley, OT**

Gender: Female **Qualls Therapy Services** & Handicap Accessible 1200 Arrowhead Lane Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-307-4736 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689158370

#### Tressa Carol Martens, OT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1243 Highway 62 412 Suite 3 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-955-1020 Fax: 870-277-0896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1518180868

#### Kayla M Qualls, OTR-L

Gender: Female **Qualls Therapy Services** & Handicap Accessible 1200 Arrowhead Lane Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-307-4736 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1508003542

### Kayla M Qualls, OTR-L

Gender: Female Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Sharp County cont.

Judy Kay Swinea, OTR-L

Gender: Female McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2531 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1780735118

## Stone County

Catie Galloway, OT

Gender: Female Janet Townsley & Handicap Accessible 1152 Ocean Boulevard Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-213-5544 Fax: 870-269-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1124576228

#### Catie Galloway, OT

Gender: Female OT For Kids & Handicap Accessible 201 Elementary Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-213-5544 Fax: 870-269-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1124576228

#### LeAnn Johnson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Janet Townsley & Handicap Accessible 1152 Ocean Boulevard Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-213-5544 Fax: 870-269-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386865681

#### LeAnn Johnson, OTR-L

Gender: Female OT For Kids & Handicap Accessible 201 Elementary Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-213-5286 Fax: 870-269-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386865681

### Janet Townsley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Janet Townsley & Handicap Accessible 1152 Ocean Boulevard Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3567 Fax: 870-269-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1356485866

## **Union County**

#### Allie Alspaugh

Gender: Female Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Lindsey Cole, OT

Gender: Female Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Gena Roshto, OT Gender: Female

Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Washington County

#### Dianna C Alaniz, OT

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1568618726

#### Dianna C Alaniz, OT

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1568618726

## Ethan Bachman

Gender: Male Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1033673538

#### Maria A Ball, OT

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC ఉ Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1023272374

#### Heather Rene Brown, OT

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Heather Rene Brown, OT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Kati L Bullington, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Wed: 7:30am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Andrea Elaine Collins, OT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

★ Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Kayla Curtis**

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762

Fax: 479-856-6623 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Megan Denman, OTR-L

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497021505



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Washington County

cont.

Megan Denman, OTR-L

Gender: Female Prism Education Center & Handicap Accessible 2855 E Joyce Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-249-6113 Fax: 479-966-4846

Mon: 9:00am-2:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-2:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1497021505

Allison Doan, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1174999692

Lindy D Domke, OT

Gender: Female Lvnn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-7337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407165673

Lindy D Domke, OT

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407165673

Abby Elizabeth Doohan, OT

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

NPI: 1285095059

**Cortney Ewald** 

Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Ashley M Fihart, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1316428378

Catie Galloway, OT

Gender: Female Janet Townsley & Handicap Accessible 301 S West Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 870-213-5544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1124576228

Sarah Katherine Gehriki, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Robyn Gravatt Gender: Female

Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

**Brittany D Harrison** 

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 48 W Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1215305867

Shelby Elizabeth Heithoff, OT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

**& Handicap Accessible** 

956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Luke Carlton Hill, OT Gender: Male

Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Elana M Hillbrand, OT

Gender: Female

Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1578075735

Lindsay Hobson, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5439

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548745722

Janet Hulbert, OT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1326323296

Adriane Michell Hylle, OT

Gender: Female Star Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-301-2614 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Terra P Ippolito, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1548622871

Wendy L Jarvis, OT

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Washington County

cont.

LeAnn Johnson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Janet Townsley & Handicap Accessible 301 S West Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 870-213-5544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1386865681

Kayla Keith, OT

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-535-0599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1144645300

**Ashley Kramer** 

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1356851505

Rachel Ladymon, OT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1770036782

Rachel Ladymon, OT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3917 S Old Missouri Road Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1770036782

Mary Claire Lauerman, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Jenny Lesley, OTR-L

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kara K Mabrey, OT Gender: Female

All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1275927527

Julie Marvin, OT Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist Sunny A McKee, MS

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy & Handicap Accessible 1268 Electric Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-1500 Fax: 479-777-2800

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1760640908

Elizabeth Melcher, OT Gender: Female

Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Hannah Melton, OT

closed

closed

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Lynette Menna, OT

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Alison E Miller, OT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649462979

Ashley H Miller, OT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1639280217

Rachel A Murphy

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-856-6400 Fax: 479-856-6623

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1659935179

Kenneth L Ness, OT

Gender: Male Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 1350 South Gutensohn Road Suite 10

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1942289384

Samantha R Phillips, OTR-L

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861977035

Garrett D Polk, OT

Gender: Male KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Washington County

cont.

#### Sarah Pond

Gender: Female Playworks Pediatric Therapy and Play Gym, LLC & Handicap Accessible 128 Southwinds Suite 7 Farmington, AR 72730

Fax: 479-267-9011 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558496232

#### Lindsey Renae Richey, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Allison Leigh Schmitz, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407135304

#### **Ashley Sharp**

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Katie M Shepherd, OT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5439

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### NPI: 1497266589

#### Joyce Shippey

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Justin Anthony Silveira, OT

Gender: Male Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible

956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Ashlin Smith**

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1538707286

#### Mariah Solberg

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Erin Spence

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Erin Spence

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Bridget Starns**

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Chelsea D Thompson, OT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1669833950

#### Haley Thompson

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1760024582

## Janet Townsley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Janet Townsley & Handicap Accessible 301 S West Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 870-269-7529 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1356485866

#### **Christopher Trout**

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Anabel Verde**

Gender: Female Children's Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Vito A Villa, OT

Gender: Male **UAMS NW Physical Therapy Clinic** ★ Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1275872749

#### Megan Welch, OT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



## **Occupational** Therapist cont.

## Washington County

Lynette Michele Wheeler, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Amanda Wherry, OTR-L

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1841404027

Alicia L Widner

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558837336

Alicia L Widner

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1558837336

Larry H Wilkins, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1350 S Gutensohn Road 1 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kristin Noelle Wilson, OT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3917 S Old Missouri Road Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kelly Yates, OT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## White County

Jamy Cousins, OT Gender: Female

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Logan England

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891359626

Brooke Friedrich, OT

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Ashton Gipson

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1093099103

Kimberly Henley

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1811049968

James Thomas Hill, OT Gender: Male

Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine Center

710 Marion Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1770820870

**Andrew Hovis** 

Gender: Male Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1487295598

Kimberly Ann Hurley, OT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Alison M McLeod, OT

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Kristen M Miers

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1891077442

Jonathan Myers, OTR-L

Gender: Male Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Autumn R Safley, OT

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Cynthia L Seevers, OT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy **& Handicap Accessible** 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist



# Occupational Therapist cont.

### White County cont.

Tara N Wallace

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1780833442

# Yell County

Leslie Entrekin, OTR-L

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Alana Klober, OT

Gender: Female
Brave Pediatric Therapy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
10222 Cedar Hill Road
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Fax: 479-229-5036
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Lauren Mann, OTR-L

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Lisa Olson, OTR-L

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

### Hannah Peek, OTR-L

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

# Shelby County TN

Amanda R Burke, OT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1124498456

### Esther Jane Flanders, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1407226418

### Justin M Hall, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1134599152

### Mistie A Hanks, OT Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-757-3439 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1578851218

### Beverly W Malone, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1043439995

### Meghan A Mincey, OT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6225 Humphreys Boulevard
Memphis, TN 38120
Fax: 901-227-8591
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1356997621

### Orli M Weisser-Pike, OT

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
848 Adams Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Fax: 901-287-6122
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1265656813

### Orli M Weisser-Pike, OT

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
930 Madison Accessible
930 Madison Avenue
Suite 400
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-287-7337
Fax: 901-448-1299
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1265656813

# **Bowie County TX**

### **Kylie Hinton**

Ryne Timbol Gender: Female Pearson Pediatric OT Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4824 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-793-0053 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1285912667

### Mia J Kemp, OT

Gender: Female
Temple Memorial Pediatric Center
& Handicap Accessible
1710 Moores Lane
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-794-2705
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1336177658

### Mia J Kemp, OT

Gender: Female
Temple Memorial Rehab Center
& Handicap Accessible
1315 Walnut Street
Texarkana, TX 75501
Fax: 903-793-1203
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1336177658

### Madora Mason Pearson, OT

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Disorders: Development Disorder
Pearson Pediatric OT Services, PLLC
Handicap Accessible
4824 McKnight Road
Texarkana, TX 75503
Phone: 903-793-6135
Fax: 903-793-0053
Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1174620850



# Occupational Therapist: Environmental Modification

# Garland County

Kassi L Talbot, OT Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Environmental Modification

NPI: 1740729748

# Occupational Therapist: Ergonomics Izard County

Judy Kay Swinea, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Phone: 870-368-4586
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Ergonomics

NPI: 1780735118

# Sharp County

Judy Kay Swinea, OTR-L

Gender: Female
McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2 Tuff Street
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Fax: 870-994-2531
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Ergonomics

NPI: 1780735118

# Occupational Therapist: Hand Pulaski County

Barbara J Bolin, OT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 601 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-1046 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Hand

### NPI: 1003949066

Paul W Creel, OT

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible
601 Autumn Road
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Hand

Board Certified: Yes

# NPI: 1609209147

Carla A Luttman, OT Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212 Fax: 501-251-1165

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Hand

NPI: 1962509950

# Occupational Therapist: Neurorehabilitation Craighead County

# Mary Morrison

Gender: Female Engage of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 4996 Aberdeen Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Neurorehabilitation

NPI: 1588044226

# Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics Benton County

Sara E Bond, OT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

### Julianne Patricia Braswell, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-6717
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1992915409

### Julianne Patricia Braswell, OT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1276 South Main Street
Cave Springs, AR 72718
Fax: 479-248-1715
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1992915409

### Amanda Campbell, OT Gender: Female

Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1366860728

### Tabitha Cooper, OTR-L

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1023068947

### Katherine Drew, OT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC

he Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

Terra P Ippolito, OTR-L

**Pediatrics** 

Gender: Female
Absolute Pediatric Services
& Handicap Accessible
2713 SE I Street
Suite 5
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-553-7954
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1548622871

# Terra P Ippolito, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Just Kids Speech Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
5305 W Village Parkway
Suite 9
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-401-2207
Fax: 479-358-9943
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1548622871



# **Occupational** Therapist: Pediatrics

## Benton County cont.

Kristie P Phillips, OT Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1679789523

### Christy Pierce, OTR-L

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1760847222

### Emily A Ratcliff, OT Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children No Limits Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 910 Northwest 7th Street Suite 2 and 4 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-9838 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1821515941

### **Christopher Tingey, OTR-L**

Gender: Male Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1528544749

### Kali Williams, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1952719114

# Craighead County

### Katie Beall

**Pediatrics** 

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

### Jennifer Clark Gardner, OT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Lyric Holloway

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1710350236

### Hannah King, OTR-L

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1144717885

### Sarah J Peralta, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Jordan Elizabeth Rorex, OT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Jordan Elizabeth Rorex, OT Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# **Crawford County**

## Kelsey Orendorff, OT

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

### Jill Warren, OT

closed

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 11 Pointer Trail W Suite E Van Buren, AR 72956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# Crittenden County

### Martha Christianson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2738 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Martha Christianson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 413 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# Faulkner County

### Catherine Acre, OT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1942656889

### Catherine Acre, OT

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1942656889



# Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Susan Renee Bates, OT

Gender: Female Associates Physical Therapy & Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1070 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-3240

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

Jennifer L Bridgers, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-208-3564
Fax: 501-336-8235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1083700637

### Paula J Copeland, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-208-3564
Fax: 501-336-8235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1821149592

### Paula J Copeland, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Therapy 4 Kids
Handicap Accessible
306 Salem Road
Greenbrier, AR 72058
Fax: 501-325-0909
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1821149592

### Paula J Copeland, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Therapy 4 Kids
& Handicap Accessible
8 Wilson Farm Road
Suite F
Greenbrier, AR 72058
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1821149592

### Kenny S Grimes, OTR-L

Gender: Male
Milestones Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1700 South Boulevard
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-2164
Fax: 501-329-2113
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

### Brandy M Hartman, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-208-3564
Fax: 501-336-8235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

### Stephanie Tibbs, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Milestones Services, Inc.
Handicap Accessible
Too South Boulevard
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-2113
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Alicia A Womack, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-208-3564
Fax: 501-336-8235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1376645812

# **Garland County**

### Kristi Matthews, OT

Gender: Female First Step & Handicap Accessible 407 Carson Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# **Greene County**

### Sarah J Peralta, OT

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc Handicap Accessible 121 North 2nd Street Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

### Sarah J Peralta, OT

closed

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

# **Hot Spring County**

# Robin Coppock, OT

Gender: Female
Reed Disability Services
& Handicap Accessible
1807 West Moline Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 870-917-7806
Fax: 501-847-1511
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# **Izard County**

### Amanda Nicole Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1619214392

### Amanda Lynn Lawrence, SLP

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1477728483

### Alicia D McBryde, OT

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1326263732

# Johnson County

### Lagena Kay Immel, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Forrester Davis Development Center
Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1000 Buchanan Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 800-354-2182
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1275745630

# Lee County

### Kim Crawford, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics



# **Occupational** Therapist: Pediatrics

# Lonoke County

Krista Dene Shea, OT Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services, PA & Handicap Accessible

1500 Wilson Loop Ward. AR 72176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# Mississippi County

Ellen Hundley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

Pediatrics NPI: 1699178111

closed

## **Pulaski County**

Carrie Binns, OT

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for **Exceptional Children** & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1477783835

### Lee Ann Bollinger, OTR-L

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for **Exceptional Children** & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1023493921

### Quinn E Caldwell, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-0125

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Lori Clark, OTR-L

Gender: Female Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 866-490-9991

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1912083098

### Lori Clark, OTR-L

Gender: Female Pro Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 10515 W Markham Street Suite H-10 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-823-0578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1912083098

### Lori Clark, OTR-L

Gender: Female Savvy Kids Learning Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3200 S Bryant Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-982-4578 Fax: 501-562-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1912083098

### Rachel L Glenn, OT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1710106992

### Rachel L Glenn, OT

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for Exceptional Children & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1710106992

### Ashleigh Grav. OT

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

### Morgan Henry, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Lynne Hollaway, OTR-L

Gender: Female Building Bridges Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 9923 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-503-5160 Fax: 501-503-5160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1528116720

## Ashley Howard, OTR-L

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for Exceptional Children & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1902937352

### Lara A Humphries, OT

Gender: Female Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Lara A Humphries, OT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### **Holly Keith**

Gender: Female Kids Being Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 405 Edgewood Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Fax: 501-803-9744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811550874

### Holly A McGovern

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-0125 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Holly E Miguet

Gender: Female Kids Being Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 405 Edgewood Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Fax: 501-803-9744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1912198987



# **Occupational** Therapist: Pediatrics

### Pulaski County cont.

### Miloe Rains

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Autumn R Safley, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Krista Dene Shea, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Katherine E Spain, OTR-L

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1194039263

### Katherine E Spain, OTR-L

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1194039263

closed

# Randolph County

### Jordan Elizabeth Rorex, OT

Gender: Female Jordan Rorex LLC & Handicap Accessible 385 Harmony Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-248-0795 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# Saint Francis County

### Martha Christianson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

### Kim Crawford, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Courtney Hall, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Courtney Hall, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Ellen Hundley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1699178111

### Ellen Hundley, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1699178111

### Casey Quattlebaum, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Casey Quattlebaum, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

# Saline County

### Robin Coppock, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Kristi Matthews, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

### Kristi Matthews, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

# Sebastian County

### Jennifer D Bell

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-719-5736 Fax: 478-430-7479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Angela D Fisher, OT

Gender: Female Heavenly Therapy Services, LLC. & Handicap Accessible 8103 Bear Hollow Road Bonanza, AR 72916 Phone: 479-650-2466 Fax: 479-928-5055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194861294



# **Occupational** Therapist: Pediatrics

## Sebastian County cont.

Angela D Fisher, OT

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC & Handicap Accessible 7601 Westminster

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-1412 Fax: 479-976-1425

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194861294

Jennifer Lynn Wene, OT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1922159904

# Sharp County

Melanie A Isaacs, OT

Gender: Female Isaacs Occupational Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 33 Court Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2372 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1386864882

Alicia D McBryde, OT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7778

Fax: 870-994-2531 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

Pediatrics NPI: 1326263732 Kayla M Qualls, OTR-L

Gender: Female Qualls Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1200 Arrowhead Lane Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-307-4736 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508003542

Kayla M Qualls, OTR-L

Gender: Female Sherry Bunch, Inc Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1508003542

# Washington County

Katherine Allen

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1568626687

Megan Denman, OTR-L

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1497021505

Megan Denman, OTR-L

Gender: Female Prism Education Center & Handicap Accessible 2855 E Jovce Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-249-6113 Fax: 479-966-4846

Mon: 9:00am-2:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-2:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1497021505

Terra P Ippolito, OTR-L

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1548622871

Melinda Lunn

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 48 W Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2746 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1225149768

Debbie Royal

Gender: Female Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1306955489

Debbie Royal

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 48 W Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2746 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1306955489

Donald C Sullivan, OT

Gender: Male Mending Wings Developmental Services & Handicap Accessible 1650 Kensington Place Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1639213986

# White County

Katrina E Bomar, OT

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1346396504

Katrina E Bomar, OT

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** 118 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-3305 Fax: 501-279-0760 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1346396504



# **Occupational** Therapist: Pediatrics

## White County cont.

**Deborah Cockerham** 

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1356489751

### Jill Hall

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1164736468

### Kimberly Ann Hurley, OT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### McKayla B Jernigan

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1902379704

### Johanna Belle Lehfeldt, BS

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Hands-On Therapy

2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443

& Handicap Accessible

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1467689943

### Susan U Martin, OTR-L

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1861570848

### Kristen M Miers

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1891077442

## Autumn R Safley, OT

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

### Melissa Tharp

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1083752414

### Russell L Tucker

Gender: Male Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

**Pediatrics** NPI: 1922357177

### Tara N Wallace

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1780833442

### Alicia M Webber, OT

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist:

Pediatrics NPI: 1972659126

# **Bowie County TX**

### Madora Mason Pearson, OT

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Pearson Pediatric OT Services, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 4824 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-793-6135 Fax: 903-793-0053

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1174620850

### Katherine Robinson, OT

Gender: Female Temple Memorial Pediatric Center & Handicap Accessible 1710 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-2705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831311232

### Katherine Robinson, OT

Gender: Female Temple Memorial Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 1315 Walnut Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Fax: 903-793-1203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1831311232

# **Occupational** Therapist: Physical Rehabilitation

# Greene County

### Molly Miller, OT

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist: Physical Rehabilitation

NPI: 1396218939



# Occupational Therapy Assistant Baxter County

Colleen Christensen, AS

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1487802815

### Andrea Melton, OT

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1326601931

closed

### Joan Moix, OT

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1396010724

# **Benton County**

### Leah E Burry, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Eleasha C Clark, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1750676425

### Nick Coones, OT

Gender: Male
Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2317 N Mount Olive Street
Siloam Spgs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-755-4047
Fax: 479-549-4004
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Tori Dilbeck, OT

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Tori Dilbeck, OT Gender: Female

PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

## Daisy Jacobo

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1912465972

### Kim Kemery, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1134441793

closed

### Jaclyn Lantz, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1770085854

### Hannah McMillan

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Holly Meek**

Gender: Female PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1306332200

### **Darah Catherine Merritt, OT**

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-246-0101
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1962059485

### Ashley Murphy, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Rachel Myhre, AS

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2317 N Mount Olive Street Siloam Spgs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-755-4047 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1285275388

### Morgan Reyes, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1326484288



# **Occupational** Therapy Assistant

## Benton County cont.

Jennifer Sparks, CTA Gender: Female Sunshine School & Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1508367996

### Timeni Strauss, OT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-254-3796 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Melissa Wells, OT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1205257276

# **Boone County**

### **Autumn Ferriel** Gender: Female

Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 702 North Main Suite C Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-280-5630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1558875781

### Lane E Stanek, OT

Gender: Female **Bowers Occupational Therapy** Services & Handicap Accessible 6575 Dogwood Drive

Omaha, AR 72662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1689176828

### Lane E Stanek, OT

Gender: Female Lane Stanek & Handicap Accessible 3000 Fern Court Harrison, AR 72601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1689176828

# Chicot County

### Sara M Barley

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1386821908

### **Tiffany Fox**

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

## NPI: 1417171687

### Jessica Walthall

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1891930475

### **Brittany Wilson**

Gender: Female Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 216 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Fax: 870-265-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1467093716

# Cleburne County

### Jessica Bierma, OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1831575810

### Emily C Brown, OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Elamite Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1841777877

## Forrest Carvajal, OT

Gender: Male Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927

Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1609285923

### Hannah Freeman, OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1780908004

### Deanna Graham, OTR-L

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1285989905

### Peggy Mann, OT

Gender: Female Sens-Able Kidz Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1008 Highway 25B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3927 Fax: 501-365-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1992352637

# Columbia County

## Sheila Martin

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1750533063



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

# **Craighead County**

### Kerri Annable

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293

Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Emily R Baggett, OT**

Gender: Female
Population: Children
Heritage Therapy dba The Lighthouse
Center for Autism
& Handicap Accessible
970 Cr 753
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-219-1027

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1770033433

### Taylor L Bowen, OT

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

### Assistant NPI: 1528530870

### Makenzie Britton

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Makenzie Britton**

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

#### **Kimberly Cooper**

Gender: Female
Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational
Kids
& Handicap Accessible
1699 Red Wolf Boulevard

Suite H Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 501-653-4680

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1477963429

# Courtney F Dauck

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

# Assistant

Laci Davis
Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy
Associates
& Handicap Accessible
3114 Fox Road

3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404

Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Jerrica T Edwards, OT

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### **Brittany Files**

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Shelby Hall**

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Shelby Hall**

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Adrienne Hancock Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Houston Hancock, OT

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

### Anthony Hanusowski, OT

Assistant

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

Erica Harguess-Baugh

Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road

Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Staci Herring, OT

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Ashley P Holcomb

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1366086712

### Chelsea Teegan Hollister, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1629534698

### Chelsea Teegan Hollister, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1629534698



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Robert Sean Johnson, OT NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### **Brittney T Jones, OT**

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1881089407

### **Brittney T Jones, OT**

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### NPI: 1881089407

## Alexandra Y Jordan

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1720591282

#### Alexandra Y Jordan

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1720591282

### Micah Knight, OT

Gender: Male
Personal Therapy of Northeast
Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot
& Handicap Accessible
1801 Grant Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-974-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### NPI: 1295190668

### **Tiffany Laws**

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1780148320

### Mackenzie Macnamara

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Mackenzie Macnamara

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

#### Mallorie Mccollum, OT

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Mallorie Mccollum, OT NEA Therapy Providers, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Alexis Mcentire, OT

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Alexis Mcentire, OT

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

### Christi Lynn McMasters, OT

Assistant

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric
Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
906 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-919-0274
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### NPI: 1609383249

### Jason Nicolle, CTA

Gender: Male
Personal Therapy of Northeast
Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot
& Handicap Accessible
1801 Grant Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-974-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1134518756

### **Brooke E Proctor**

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Anna Ray

Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Jordan Reynolds, OT

Gender: Female
Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric
Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
906 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### NPI: 1689118697

### Karen A Ross

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant



# **Occupational** Therapy Assistant

# Craighead County cont.

Karen A Ross

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Jessica E Rouse, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1841674512

Chastity Skaggs, OT

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

**Brian Tackett, OT** 

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Carrie Taylor, CTA

Gender: Female Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1679913529

**Brooke Turner** 

Gender: Female Children's Therapy Services of NEA & Handicap Accessible 217 E Cherry Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1477020659

Katelyn Whitlock, OT

Gender: Female Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-520-5034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1831649771

# **Crawford County**

Cecilia Bonifield

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1356370548

Jennifer Bray, OT Gender: Female

Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1033490867

Brandi Fox, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1285056044

Jessa M Geren Gender: Female

In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1720522543

Daune Holzman, OT Gender: Female

Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1942692199

Melissa Hunt

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 11 Pointer Trail W Suite E Van Buren, AR 72956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Tyler Mann, OT

Gender: Male In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Favetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1487021028

Chelsea L McKinney

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1124473699

Leyna Morgan, OT

In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant

Whitney Reames, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1720534936

Kristie Trotter, OT

Gender: Female Center For Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3918 Pecan Grove Road Rudy, AR 72952 Fax: 877-912-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI- 1215395421



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

## **Crittenden County**

Anne McCord, OT

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

# **Cross County**

Leron Harris, OT

Gender: Male
Boaz & Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1871 Falls Boulevard North
Wynne, AR 72396
Phone: 870-208-8989
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1639355167

Leron Harris, OT

Gender: Male Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 707 East Eldridge Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Fax: 870-208-8107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1639355167

# Faulkner County

Chelsey Harrington, OT

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1427434422

Kimberly D Liley, OT

Gender: Female
Pyramid Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Warwick Hills Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-205-8356
Fax: 501-336-8235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Jackie Stone Gender: Female

Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F Greenbrier, AR 72058 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1861748808

# Franklin County

Amber Brasher, OT

Gender: Female Western AR Pediatric Rehab & Handicap Accessible PO Box 871 Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-965-6752 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1992192140

James Frederick, OT

Gender: Male
Western AR Pediatric Rehab
& Handicap Accessible
PO Box 871
Charleston, AR 72933
Phone: 479-965-3455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1841687092

# **Greene County**

**Adrienne Hancock** 

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible

6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

Alexandra Y Jordan

Gender: Female
Pathways Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
1110 Carroll Road
Paragould, AR 72450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1720591282

Erica P Peters

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1669930525

**Brooke E Proctor** 

Gender: Female
Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc
& Handicap Accessible
121 North 2nd Street
Paragould, AR 72450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

Alexa Thompson

Gender: Female
Hands on Learning
Handicap Accessible
Handicap Accessible
Handicap Accessible
Handicap Arcessible
Handicap Arce

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1184181711

Kelsey Whitney, OT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1740645415

# **Hot Spring County**

Kristen Barber, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 1807 West Moline Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 870-917-7806 Fax: 501-847-1511 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Nancy Shaw, OT

Gender: Female
Reed Disability Services
& Handicap Accessible
1807 West Moline Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 870-917-7806
Fax: 501-847-1511
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Brian Sledge, OT

Gender: Male
Reed Disability Services
& Handicap Accessible
1807 West Moline Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 870-917-7806
Fax: 501-847-1511
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

NPI: 1750933818

Assistant

Jordan Wright, OT

Gender: Female
Reed Disability Services
& Handicap Accessible
1807 West Moline Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 870-917-7806
Fax: 501-847-1511
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

# Independence County

Jessica Booth Gender: Female Milestones 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 715 Woodmont Circle Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 888-317-6879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Tyler S Booth, OT

Gender: Male
Pediatric Therapy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
990 Gill Road
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-307-2609
Fax: 870-793-1936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1700297397

### Amy Clark Cota, OT

Gender: Female
Pediatric Therapy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
990 Gill Road
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-307-2607
Fax: 870-793-1936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1215257498

## Amy Clark Cota, OT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1215257498

### Laci Davis

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Tiffany Difani

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 990 Gill Road Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-1936 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1295206738

closed

### Kristy Sutton, OT

Gender: Female
Stars Academy
& Handicap Accessible
200 General Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-793-3200
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1184091381

### **Emily Zane**

Gender: Female
Milestones 4 Kids
& Handicap Accessible
715 Woodmont Circle
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-217-1931
Fax: 888-317-6879
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1356982771

# **Izard County**

### Laura K Gaskins, OT

Gender: Female Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1184880098

### John R Terrell, OT

Gender: Male
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1902356595

# Johnson County

### Tianna A Barton, OT

Gender: Female
Forrester Davis Development Center
Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1000 Buchanan Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 800-354-2182
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1386149573

### Krissy McLemore, OT

Gender: Female
Forrester Davis Development Center
Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1000 Buchanan Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 800-354-2182
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1700098167

### Robin Thomas, OT

Gender: Female
Forrester Davis Development Center
Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1000 Buchanan Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 800-354-2182
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1093173775

# Lee County

### Mary Kate Sullivan, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

# **Lonoke County**

### Amanda Duke Walker Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Sam Mantione, OT

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Cabot, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2792 S 2nd Street
Suite B and C
Cabot, AR 72023
Phone: 501-941-3500
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1861979262

### Erica Schmidt

Gender: Female Walker Therapy & Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant



# **Occupational** Therapy Assistant

# Lonoke County cont.

**Brittany Leigh Smith, OT** 

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services, PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward. AR 72176 Phone: 501-941-5630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1649794538

# Mississippi County

Micah Knight, OT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1295190668

### Jason Nicolle, CTA

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents. Children. Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1134518756

Carrie Taylor, CTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1679913529

# Pope County

Rebecca Joy Daniel, OT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1457688715

### Ashlee Nicole Johnson Cota

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Chassity McCain, OT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1200 S Elmira Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7118 Fax: 479-968-8628 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Robin Thomas, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1093173775

### Robin Thomas, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1093173775

### **Casey Vincent**

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1154868313

### Casey Vincent

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

NPI: 1154868313

## Abigail Whatley

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Jaimie T Wyatt

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1427540608

# Pulaski County

### Morgan E Austin, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-0125

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Whitney Bean

Gender: Female Onsite Therapies Inc & Handicap Accessible 400 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1902458318

### Kenda Bondoc

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Jaylin Brock

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1740841261

### Hannah O Castle, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-241-0410 Fax: 501-241-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

### Paige Greenwood

Gender: Female
Allied Therapy And Consulting
Services. PA
& Handicap Accessible
5532 JFK Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Paige Greenwood

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Brittney T Jones, OT**

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1881089407

### Kimberly Morgan, OT

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1912130964

### Joanna B Reinhardt

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-753-5463
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1487207692

### Ryan Rooke

Gender: Male
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-753-5463
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1548826118

### Amy J Rubow, OT

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1134300759

## Brittany Leigh Smith, OT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1649794538

### Kari Walden

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1215082912

# Randolph County

### Suzy Roberts, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
104 E Everett Street
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Suzy Roberts, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

# Assistant Holley Wells, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
104 E Everett Street
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

## Holley Wells, OT

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Kelsey Whitney, OT

Assistant

Gender: Female Sheridan Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 199 Frontier Trail

199 Frontier Trail Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-9156 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1740645415

# Saint Francis County

### Anne McCord, OT Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

#### Naomi Sink. OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Naomi Sink, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Astosia Spoerl, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Astosia Spoerl, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future Therapy Group,
Inc.

& Handicap Accessible
208 N Izard Street
Forrest City, AR 72335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

<sup>♣</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Occupational** Therapy Assistant

# Saint Francis County

Mary Kate Sullivan, OT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

# Saline County

Kristen Barber, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Haley Burkhammer

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1144874900

**Taylor Burroughs** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1346715851

Melissia Chapman

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1427434885

Amanda Cox

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1568985380

Rebecca Joy Daniel, OT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1457688715

Jacqueline Davis, OT Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1750753208

closed

Candace Jackson

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1962863381

Chassity McCain, OT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Revnolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Candace Rogers

Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Micah Self

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1356996987

Amanda Sexton Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1881086098

Nancy Shaw, OT Gender: Female

Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

William Vandiver

Gender: Male KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant NPI: 1861035941

Jordan Wright, OT

Gender: Female Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 6519 Westminister Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Searcy County

Rebecca M Massey

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 Highway 27 S Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5976 Fax: 870-448-3542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy

Assistant

Sebastian County

Krista Hannaman

Gender: Female

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

Sheila Martin

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9091 Fax: 479-782-3415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1750533063

### Lauren Rose

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2220 S Waldron Boulevard Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1164071999

### Jennifer Schalski

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-719-5736 Fax: 478-430-7479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710116363

# Stephanie Lynn Schluterman

Gender: Female
Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC & Handicap Accessible
6301 State Highway 45
Suite B
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Fax: 479-763-1425
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: By
Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Assistant

NPI: 1528599586

# **Sharp County**

Jessica Booth

Gender: Female
Sherry Bunch, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
120 Nix Ridge Road
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Laura K Gaskins, OT

Gender: Female McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2531

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1184880098

### **Emily C Weisenbach**

Gender: Female McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7778 Fax: 870-994-2531

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1497300958

### Laurelle C White

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

# **Union County**

### Jennifer Spencer

Gender: Male Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1720396781

# Washington County

### Ethan Baker, OT

Gender: Male Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1356727671

### Leah E Burry, OT

Gender: Female
KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2210 Main Drive
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-856-6397
Fax: 479-856-6412
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Nick Coones, OT

Gender: Male Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Mary E Curran, OT

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1699261370

### Ashley M Fihart, OT

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
105 S Blair Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-259-2339
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

NPI: 1316428378

### Rita Larsen

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1871052720

### **Chandler Long**

Gender: Female
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### Rebekah Melcher

Gender: Female Children's Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Gillian Milton Gender: Female

Handicap Accessible
6815 Isaac Orchard Road
Suite D
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-856-6623
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1225691728



# Occupational Therapy Assistant

cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

### Leslie Owens

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Heather Petty**

Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatrics
Handicap Accessible
6815 Isaac Orchard Road
Suite D
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-856-6623
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1154872836

### Kelsey Ratcliff, CTA

Gender: Female
The Therapy Spot, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
2837 American Street
Suite A
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-535-0599
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1598019614

### Jacob Schenk

Gender: Male
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### **Lindsay Scott**

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### NPI: 1679081905

### **Lindsay Scott**

Gender: Female
Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids
Therapy Center
& Handicap Accessible
922 E Emma Avenue
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-381-3709
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1679081905

# White County

### **Barbara Anderson**

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1457817397

## Cydney A Edge

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1144731217

### Allyson K Fairchild, OT

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1407994858

#### Hallie Keen, OT

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Leslie Moss, OT

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Searcy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
502 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapy

### Carrie A Nichols, OT

Assistant

Gender: Female Hands-On Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

### NPI: 1588959605

### Paul Parsons Jr., OT

Gender: Male Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Erica Schmidt Gender: Female

Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

#### Tillie Slavin, OT

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1215382965

### Misty A Soden-Brand, OT

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

Board Certified: Yes

# Yell County

### Elizabeth Brock, OT

Gender: Female
Brave Pediatric Therapy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
10222 Cedar Hill Road
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Fax: 479-229-5036
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapy
Assistant

## Tammy Creekmore, OT

Gender: Female
Brave Pediatric Therapy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
10222 Cedar Hill Road
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Fax: 479-229-5036
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

### Erin Houston, OT

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant



# **Occupational** Therapy Assistant

## Yell County cont.

Kimberly D Liley, OT Gender: Female

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane

Danville, AR 72833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

Katie McKamie, OT

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

# **Ophthalmology** Craighead County

Richard E Sievers, MD

Gender: Male

Mid-South Retina Associates -

Blytheville & Handican Accessible

820 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-9262 Fax: 870-933-8418

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Wed: closedThur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-

Sun: closed Specialty: Ophthalmology

# Pulaski County

Robert Scott Lowery, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1003906595

Sarkis Marcel Nazarian, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: French, Italian, Armenian, Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1891806782

John D Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1528278322

John D Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1528278322

Paul H Phillips, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1821188319

Brita S Rook, MD Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942444211

Ahmed A Sallam, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1750754545

Christopher T Westfall, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1649360132

# Sebastian County

Amit Taggarse, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1629491246

Amit Taggarse, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 302

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1188 Fax: 479-452-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1629491246

# White County

Robert D Lowery, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Lowery Surgery Center 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Ronald L Lowery, MD

Gender: Male Tracey A Schmucker MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-7154 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730146028

# Greene County MO

Thomas F Essman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1100 East Montclair Street Springfield, MO 65807

Fax: 417-820-8547 417-888-8532

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1366584344

# Shelby County TN

Shiva Bohn, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1235335118

closed



# Ophthalmology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Shiva Bohn, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

も Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 400 Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-448-1299
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1235335118

Lauren C Ditta. MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1417190877

Lauren C Ditta, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-6650

Fax: 901-448-1299 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1417190877

Natalie C Kerr, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

Handicap Accessible
 H

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093772816

Natalie C Kerr, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-448-1299

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093772816

# Ophthalmology: Ophthalmic Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

# Pulaski County

Christopher T Westfall, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Ophthalmology: Ophthalmic Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1649360132

# Ophthalmology: Retina Specialist Pulaski County

Ahmed A Sallam, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology: Retina Specialist

NPI: 1750754545

# Optometrist Benton County

Martina F Webb-Haines, OD

Gender: Female

Dang Eyecare & Associates, Pa & Handicap Accessible 2600 W Pleasant Crossing Drive

Suite 60

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-202-4725 Fax: 479-621-0785

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1093375008

# **Carroll County**

Michael A Law, OD

Gender: Male
Berryville Eyecare Clinic
105 South Springfield Street
Berryville, AR 72616

Phone: 870-423-2576 Fax: 870-423-6750

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Optometrist

Michael A Law, OD Gender: Male

Gerider: Male Berryville Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 404 W College Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2576

Fax: 870-423-6750 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Specialty: Optometrist

# Clay County

Samuel L Erwin, OD

Gender: Male Erwin Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 609 N Missouri Avenue Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-6556 Fax: 870-857-3787 Mon-Tire: 8:00am-5:00r

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-3:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# **Craighead County**

Michael D Killough, OD

Gender: Male

Vision Care Consultants & Handicap Accessible 1801 Red Wolf Boulevard

Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-5493 Fax: 870-336-1775

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1306942503

# **Cross County**

Julia R M Jackson, OD

Gender: Female Childers and Jackson Family Eye

Care Inc & Handicap Accessible 618 Julia Avenue

Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1568627958

Julia R M Jackson, OD

Gender: Female

Childers and Jackson Family Eye

Care Inc

Handicap Accessible723 South Falls Boulevard

Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1568627958

# **Drew County**

**Barrett Brown, OD** 

Gender: Male Seark Eye Care LLC & Handicap Accessible 408 W McCloy Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-8511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1942642285



# Optometrist cont. Independence County

**Dustin Vance, OD** Gender: Male Eagle Mountain Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 3150 Harrison Street

Suite 4

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6544 Fax: 870-793-7024

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

# Jefferson County

Raymond F Jones, OD

Gender: Male Family Eyecare Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 8025 Dollarway Road White Hall, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-0238

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1164478905

Beatrice Reed, OD

Gender: Female Hall Evecare 3001 West 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-2020 Fax: 870-536-0358 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1255463311

# **Lonoke County**

Brittany B Boyette, OD

Gender: Female Ronald Burks OD PA 1300 N Center Suite A

Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-5100 Fax: 501-676-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Ronald A Burks, OD

Gender: Male Ronald Burks OD PA 1300 N Center Suite A Lonoke, AR 72086

Phone: 501-676-5100 Fax: 501-676-5015

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

# **Pope County**

Lauren Nelson-Morden, OD

Gender: Female Scott & Morden Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 214 East 4th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-3937 Fax: 479-967-6731

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1801201264

# Pulaski County

Brittany B Boyette, OD Gender: Female

Ronald A Burks, OD 305 East Kiehl Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-3937 Fax: 501-835-2040

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Ronald A Burks, OD

Gender: Male Ronald A Burks, OD 305 East Kiehl Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-3937 Fax: 501-835-2040

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Edward McDonnell, OD

Gender: Male Maumelle Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 102 Towne Centre Drive Maumelle, AR 72113

Phone: 501-803-3937 Fax: 501-803-3962 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1770542508

John D Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1528278322

John D Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1528278322

Thien Van

Gender: Male Envision Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 8801 Baseline Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-562-0000 Fax: 501-562-0002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1316177454

# Sebastian County

Kevin Huy Dang, OD

Gender: Male

Dang Eyecare & Associates, Pa & Handicap Accessible 4189 Phoenix Avenue

Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-434-4668 Fax: 479-434-3685

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Nicole S Taylor, OD

Gender: Female Taylor Family Vision & Handicap Accessible 1268 W Center Street Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-2400 Fax: 479-996-2014

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

# Washington County

Martha Ellen Meyers, OD

Gender: Female Martha Ellen Myers, O.D. PA 2875 West Martin Luther King

Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-527-9790

Fax: 479-527-9792 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm. Sat:

8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1265463483

Holly M Williams, OD

Gender: Female

Martha Ellen Myers, O.D. PA 2875 West Martin Luther King

Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-527-9790 Fax: 479-527-9792

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

# White County

Alexandra Meredith

Gender: Female Flippin-Westfall Eyecare Center PC 410 West Race Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3577 Fax: 501-268-5631

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1114374626

# Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

# Pulaski County

John Kenneth Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Med Group & Handicap Accessible

PO Box 251418 Little Rock, AR 72225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

NPI: 1790852838

# Orthopaedic Surgery Arkansas County

David Lynn Wassell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Health Orthopedic Clinic -

Stuttgart & Handicap Accessible 1703 North Buerkle Street

Suite 1 Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-2511

Fax: 870-673-2518 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1821057480



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Ashley County

Warren F MacDonald JR, MD

Gender: Male Ashley Specialty Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-1490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790729127

# **Baxter County**

Thomas E Knox, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Regional Orthopaedic Health Care & Handicap Accessible

3 Medical Plaza

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3400 Fax: 870-424-4121

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Japanese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336159425

### Jason Mcconnell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Orthopaedic Health Care & Handicap Accessible

3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3400

Fax: 870-424-4121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1992924229

### Merwin B Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**BRMC** Bone and Joint & Handicap Accessible 639 Broadmoor Circle Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4710 Fax: 870-424-4780

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1386617561

# **Benton County**

Christopher Allen Arnold, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible

3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871547745

## Robert Bryan Benafield, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1800 Southeast Moberly Lane

Suite B

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-715-6670

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1780656850

### Mathew Coker, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA 603-2 North Progress Suite 600 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-6188 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1053384545

### Scott Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902878440

### Scott Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902878440

### Scott Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1101 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607 Fax: 479-271-2133 479-271-8095

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902878440

### William Cody Grammer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-271-9607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881650554

### William Cody Grammer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881650554

## Michael A Griffey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366415010



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Benton County cont.

### Jeffrey William Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1800 Southeast Moberly Lane

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-715-6600 Fax: 479-715-6670

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

## NPI: 1386863611

### Charles I Jones III, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

### NPI: 1295978443

### Ronald Jacob Kaler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972576072

### Ronald Jacob Kaler, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972576072

### Robert Angus Macleod, MD

Gender: Male

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1800 Southeast Moberly Lane

Suite B

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-715-6600 Fax: 479-715-6670

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1821319856

### Micheal G Maline, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736

Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1801075759

### John D Mertz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

**& Handicap Accessible** 

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689646226

### Jason H Pleimann, MD

Gender: Male

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3000 Northwest A Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-444-6942

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1144293630

### Gannon B Randolph, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

க் Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-271-9607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528173697

### David Erik Yakin, MD

Gender: Male

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 100 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1063483055

# **Boone County**

### Christopher Allen Arnold, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialist, LLC

**& Handicap Accessible** 1420 Highway 62 65 North

Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601

URL: https://www.aoshogdocs.com

Phone: 870-741-7443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871547745

### Justin Leigh Cutler, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Orthopedics and Sports

Medicine, PA

& Handicap Accessible 224 West Erie Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8289 Fax: 870-741-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1104055201

### Tarik Sidani, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Orthopedics and Sports

Medicine, PA

& Handicap Accessible 224 West Erie Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8289

Fax: 870-741-0308 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558306902



# Orthopaedic Surgery

## Boone County cont.

Terry J Sites, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialist,

HC

& Handicap Accessible 1420 Highway 62 65 North Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601

URL: https://www.aoshogdocs.com

Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285692152

### Joshua Anthony Trinkle, PA-C

Gender: Male

Arkansas Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, PA & Handicap Accessible

224 West Erie Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8289 Fax: 870-741-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215233887

# Clark County

### Kevin C Mcleod, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Health Surgical And

Orthopedic Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road Suite 200

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-5097 Fax: 870-246-9693

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1134111099

# **Columbia County**

### D'Orsay D Bryant III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander D'Orsay D Bryant, Md

& Handicap Accessible 1010 Dudney

Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-863-3122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609813401

### Kenneth G Gati. MD

Gender: Male South Ar Orthopaedic & Handicap Accessible 101 Hospital Drive Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-862-1144 Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-

12:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831186709

### Moises Antonio Menendez, MD

Gender: Male Magnolia Surgical Center & Handicap Accessible 104 E Columbia Magnolia, AR 71753

Phone: 870-235-3600

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1508851320

## Moises Antonio Menendez, MD

Gender: Male Magnolia Surgical Center & Handicap Accessible 104 East Columbia Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3600 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1508851320

# Craighead County

### John Franklin Ball, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-0519 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1225036924

### Jason C Brandt, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1952368565

# Brandon Byrd, MD

Gender: Male Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 East Matthews Avenue Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

### Roy Edward Cooper JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922179522

### Brian Glenn Dickson, MD

Gender: Male Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 E Matthews

Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215908710

### Spencer Hart Guinn, MD

Gender: Male Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

1416 E Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1124099841

### Claiborne Lake Moseley III, MD

Gender: Male Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-910-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1790772374

### Ron D Schechter, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1972575264



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Craighead County cont.

Ronald A Sismondo

Gender: Male Dickson Orthopedics. P.A. & Handicap Accessible

1416 E Matthews Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1124463807

Jeremy Paul Swymn, MD

Gender: Male Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

1416 F Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1851511703

Aaron Jack Wallace, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue 4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Brandye N Wilson, PT

Gender: Female Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 E Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215189618

# **Crittenden County**

Michael Hood, MD

Gender: Male Delta Orthopaedics & Sports

Medicine, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 W Broadway

West Memphis, AR 72301 URL: https://www.deltaorthosports.

Phone: 870-394-7010 Fax: 870-394-7001

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124134952

# Drew County

**Brent Martell Lawrence, MD** 

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Hospital Association Orthopaedic, İnc & Handicap Accessible

778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-534-3449 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1992966295

# Faulkner County

Shahryar Ahmadi, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway & Handicap Accessible

625 United Drive Suite 350

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Farsi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629383997

Charles Lowry Barnes, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway

க் Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276169

David C Barnett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

505 Dave Ward Drive Conway, AR 72034 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-205-0425 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932191616

closed

Robert Dale Blasier, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-

Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 350

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792

Fax: 501-358-6841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265520589

Paul K Edwards, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1235289596

Brent Martell Lawrence, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Surgical Hospital Orthopedic

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 800 Exchange Dr Suite 102 B Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-504-6994 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1992966295

Sean Michael Morell, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-

Conway & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 350

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-812-7800 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1033452446

Lawrence Kevin O'malley II, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 350

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1235459884

Samuel Clay Overley, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway & Handicap Accessible

625 United Drive Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1588922579



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Faulkner County cont.

Thomas Steven Roberts, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Center for Orthopedics and Sports Medicine & Handicap Accessible

437 Dennison Street Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Jeffrey B Stambough, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conwav

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215220546

Theresa O Wyrick, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1154540490

# **Garland County**

Todd E Christensen, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible

1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-321-0555

Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1740294321

Cari Cordell, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2663 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Cari Cordell, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 300

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Lawrence D Dodd, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932173457

Michael David Hubbard, DO

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-321-0555 Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1043574650

Robert Kleinhenz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chi St. Vincent Hosptial Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-4665 Fax: 501-622-4784

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1144213653

Robert Kleinhenz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

221 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-2391 Fax: 501-622-4784

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144213653

Robert Olive JR, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Robert Olive JR, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-321-2663 Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

James K Rudder, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible

104 Hollywood Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-321-0555 Fax: 501-623-1521

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1639163959

Justin K Walden, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 300

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-2663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215257308

Christopher Young, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9581

Fax: 501-623-1774 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1548254915



# Orthopaedic Surgery

## Greene County

Kurt Rudiger Piatkowski, DO

Gender: Male

Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D Richardson, D.O., PLC & Handicap Accessible 1507 Linwood Drive

Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8102 Fax: 870-239-8105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1558335299

Kurt Rudiger Piatkowski, DO

Gender: Male

Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D Richardson, D.O., PLC & Handicap Accessible 1507 Linwood Drive Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1558335299

### Travis Dale Richardson, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D Richardson, D.O., PLC **& Handicap Accessible** 1507 Linwood Drive

Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1598771214

### Ron D Schechter, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Fax: 870-240-8833

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1972575264

# **Hot Spring County**

Jerry J Lorio, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Bone & Joint & Handicap Accessible 1001 Schneider Malvern, AR 72104

URL: http://arboneandjoint.com

Phone: 501-315-0984 Fax: 501-847-1405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336123512

### Justin K Walden, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs 1424 Tanner Street

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-8612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215257308

### Donald Scott Walsh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Bone & Joint & Handicap Accessible 1001 Schneider Malvern, AR 72104

URL: http://arboneandjoint.com Phone: 501-315-0984

Fax: 501-847-1405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952412892

# Independence County

### James Davis Allen, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WRMC Orthopaedic and Sports Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive

Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2371 Fax: 870-793-2627

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033175138

### Jeffery Angel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WRMC Orthopaedic and Sports Clinic & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2371

Fax: 870-793-2627 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689630352

### Dylan Carpenter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

WRMC Orthopaedic and Sports Clinic & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2371

Fax: 870-793-2627 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1710145701

### Wesley Greer, MD

Gender: Male

WRMC Orthopaedic and Sports Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive

Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-2371 Fax: 870-793-2627

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1639437700

# Jefferson County

### Gordon T Birk, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Hospital Association Orthopaedic, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue

Suite 501

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134238793

### Roy Louis Burrell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Hospital Association Orthopaedic, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

closed

1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 501

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449

Fax: 870-535-3973 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1770750176



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Jefferson County cont.

### **Brent Martell Lawrence, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Jefferson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

### NPI: 1992966295

### James Alan Pollard, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Hospital Association Orthopaedic, İnc

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue

Suite 501

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1992799555

### Jason A Smith, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Hospital Association Orthopaedic, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 501 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1700831872

# Johnson County

### Rolando L Cheng, MD

Gender: Male

Johnson Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 East Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5337 Fax: 479-754-4441

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457333460

# Mississippi County

### Joseph Yao, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mississippi County Hospital System & Handicap Accessible

1520 North Division Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-838-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720035793

# **Polk County**

## Tariq Bin Masud Niazi, MA

Gender: Male Mena Surgical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 Crestwood Circle

Suite L

Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-243-2103 Fax: 479-243-2243

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609820612

# Pope County

### Russell B Allison, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Russell B Allison DBA Arkansas Orthopaedic Institute & Handicap Accessible

1605 W Main

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-9292 Fax: 479-890-6962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1881663078

### Russell B Allison, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Russell B Allison DBA Arkansas

Orthopaedic Institute & Handicap Accessible 3016 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-2663

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1881663078

### William Bruce Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

W Bruce Brown Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3016 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-2663 Fax: 479-880-2663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes

### Jefferson J Cartwright, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1285678300

### Owen L Kelly, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Owen L. Kelly, M.D. P.A. & Handicap Accessible 401 North Phoenix Avenue Russellville, AR 72811 Phone: 479-890-5355 Fax: 479-890-5366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1962461707

# Pulaski County

### Shahryar Ahmadi, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: German, Farsi Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629383997

### **Gregory Troy Ardoin, MD**

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1982823217



# Orthopaedic Surgery

## Pulaski County cont.

**Gregory Troy Ardoin, MD** 

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982823217

Charles Lowry Barnes, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 2 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276169

Charles Lowry Barnes, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841276169

David C Barnett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-500-3500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932191616

David C Barnett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-604-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932191616

Robert Dale Blasier, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265520589

Robert Dale Blasier, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265520589

William Scott Bowen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455

Fax: 501-663-4877 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

John White Bracey JR, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1922325737

John White Bracey JR, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1922325737

Wayne L Bruffett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952389280

Wayne L Bruffett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952389280

David Benjamin Bumpass, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1265688733

David Benjamin Bumpass, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1265688733

Steven M Cherney, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1487947768

Office Hours

Steven M Cherney, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery NPI: 1487947768



# Orthopaedic Surgery

## Pulaski County cont.

David N Collins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialtv.com/ Phone: 501-978-3135

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902884232

### David N Collins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902884232

### Paul K Edwards, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1235289596

### Robert Leo Garrison JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1790745099

### David L Gilliam, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road

Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-3533 Fax: 501-217-3578

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Eric H Gordon, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road

North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Eric H Gordon, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Leslyn Claire Graves, PT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-301-4530 Fax: 501-251-1165 Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1760909774

### William F Hefley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Philip Henry Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road Suite 401

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-3533

Fax: 501-217-3578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1245222959

### Jay M Lipke, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialtv.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Jay M Lipke, MD

Gender: Male OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 10301 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-604-6900 Fax: 501-604-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Kenneth A Martin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Martin Knee & Sports Medicine Center

& Handicap Accessible 5320 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-5633 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699730689

### Robert Daniel Martin, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1497922793

### Richard E McCarthy, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457339715

### Richard E McCarthy, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457339715



# Orthopaedic Surgery

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Simon Cavendish Mears, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 2 Shackleford West Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 800-559-6274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851340442

### Corey O Montgomery, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629297957

### Corey O Montgomery, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629297957

### Samuel Arden Moore, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

4300 Landers Road Suite A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-1600

Fax: 501-955-2252 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1881859478

### Samuel Arden Moore, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart

Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455

Fax: 501-663-4877 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1881859478

### David Gordon Newbern, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### David Gordon Newbern, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Larry L Nguyen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871585752

### Richard W Nicholas, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1902996499

### Richard W Nicholas, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1902996499

### Richard W Nicholas, MD

Gender: Male

を Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery
NPI: 1902996499

### Richard A Nix, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-3533

Fax: 501-217-3578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295727154

## Lawrence Kevin O'malley II, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1235459884

### Lawrence Kevin O'malley II, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1235459884

### Samuel Clay Overley, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AH) - Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1588922579

### Samuel Clay Overley, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1588922579

### Samuel Clay Overley, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 601 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-1046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1588922579

### Tejas Jayendra Patel, DO

Gender: Male
Arkansas Health Group
& Handicap Accessible
9101 Kanis Road
Suite 401
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-217-3533

Fax: 501-217-3578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1033340104

closed



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Pulaski County cont.

Tejas Jayendra Patel, DO

Gender: Male OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 10301 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-604-4117 Fax: 501-604-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1033340104

Charles E Pearce JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528046786

### Richard D Peek, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### John D Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1528278322

### John D Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1528278322

### Tad C Pruitt, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1730171273

### Brien M Rabenhorst, MD

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1245421676

### Brien M Rabenhorst, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1245421676

### Clayton Hartwick Riley, MD

Gender: Male Martin Knee & Sports Medicine Center

& Handicap Accessible 5320 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-975-5633 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700080389

### Clayton Hartwick Riley, MD

Gender: Male

Martin Knee & Sports Medicine Center

& Handicap Accessible 8907 Kanis Road Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-5633 Fax: 501-227-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700080389

### Thomas Steven Roberts, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Kenneth M Rosenzweig, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Kenneth M Rosenzweig, MD, PA

8907 Kanis Road

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-5575 Fax: 501-975-5634

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750369922

### Edward H Saer III, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Edward H Saer III. MD

Gender: Male

closed

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. **& Handicap Accessible** 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Ethan J Schock, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033197215

# Ethan J Schock, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033197215



# Orthopaedic Surgery

## Pulaski County cont.

Martin L Siems, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialtv.com/ Phone: 501-978-3135

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Adam Ryan Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

### NPI: 1306163779

Joel N Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Martin Knee & Sports Medicine Center

& Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard

Suite 101 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-406-7640

Fax: 501-537-1295 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1770622441

### Joel N Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Martin Knee & Sports Medicine Center

& Handicap Accessible 5320 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-5633 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1770622441

### Philip Allan Smith, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285835850

### Philip Allan Smith, MD

Gender: Male OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 4104 Richards Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-5519 Fax: 501-955-2171 501-955-5529

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285835850

### Chad Songy, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1316280563

### Jeffrey B Stambough, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1215220546

### Christopher M Stewart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road

Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-217-3533 Fax: 501-217-3578

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750592606

### Jason G Stewart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 4300 Landers Road Suite A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-1600

Fax: 501-955-2252 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568427573

### Mark A Tait, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1790003499

### Mark A Tait. MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1790003499

### James Claude Tucker JR, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### James Claude Tucker JR, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. **& Handicap Accessible** 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### John L Vanderschilden, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720178213

### John L Vanderschilden, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720178213



# Orthopaedic Surgery

# Pulaski County cont.

John L Vanderschilden, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720178213

### Victor G Vargas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

### Victor G Vargas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

### Nicholas A Waanders, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Med & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Fax: 501-978-6468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1871530386

### Henry C Wallace, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 10301 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-206-0176 Fax: 501-604-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922327485

### David Lynn Wassell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 9601 I 360 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-604-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1821057480

### Richard S Wirges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### Jonathan David Wyatt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487844585

### Theresa O Wyrick, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1154540490

### Theresa O Wyrick, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1154540490

### John H Yocum JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road Suite 401

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-3533 Fax: 501-217-3578

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619969599

# Saline County

### Mark S Bailey JR, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Bone & Joint 2010 Active Way Benton, AR 72019

URL: http://arboneandioint.com Phone: 501-315-0984

Fax: 501-847-1405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336368661

### Jerry J Lorio, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Bone & Joint 2010 Active Way Benton, AR 72019

URL: http://arboneandjoint.com Phone: 501-315-0984 Fax: 501-847-1405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336123512

### Jason A Smith, MD

Gender: Male Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 308 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-2940 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1700831872

### **Donald Scott Walsh, MD**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Bone & Joint

2010 Active Way Benton, AR 72019

URL: http://arboneandjoint.com Phone: 501-315-0984 Fax: 501-847-1405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952412892



### Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Sebastian County

Keith J Bolyard, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700

Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1356319123

Keith J Bolvard, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1356319123

#### Jody A. Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972722205

#### Jody A. Bradshaw, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972722205

#### James H Buie, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible

3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700

Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Justin Clayton, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1699096768

#### Justin Clayton, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1699096768

#### Jeffrey K Evans, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1506 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7000 Fax: 479-709-7005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1588683510

#### Timothy James Garlow, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1104086263

#### John H Harp, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1506 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7000

Fax: 479-709-7005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1487720744

#### Stephen A Heim, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1506 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7000 Fax: 479-709-7005

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1669481321

#### Trent D Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1588820864

#### Gregory T Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

#### James W Long, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700

Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Bryan M Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible

3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1578592895

#### Bryan M Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty **& Handicap Accessible** 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1578592895

#### Steven Olin Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-8500 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish, Vietnamese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

#### David W Sudbrink, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery



## Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Sebastian County cont.

David W Sudbrink, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Stone County

#### John Parrish Akins JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedic and Hand Surgery & Handicap Accessible

2110 E Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-8300 Fax: 870-269-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1245487198

#### John Parrish Akins JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White River Orthopaedic And Sports

Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 2110 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-8300 Fax: 870-269-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1245487198

#### Charles Varela, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Physical Disability, Serious

Mental Illness

Ozark Orthopaedic and Hand Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 2110 E Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-8300 Fax: 870-269-5630

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518071638

#### **Union County**

#### D'Orsay D Bryant III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

D'Orsay D Bryant, Md & Handicap Accessible 619 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-3122 Fax: 870-863-9377

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609813401

#### Van Buren County

#### Henry C Wallace, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

2526 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-745-8309

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922327485

#### Henry C Wallace, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8309 Fax: 501-604-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922327485

#### Washington County

#### Christopher Allen Arnold, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3900 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4187

Fax: 479-966-4197 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871547745

#### Tom Patrick Coker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-521-4603 479-444-6942

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1245203736

#### Tom Patrick Coker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1245203736

#### Andrew D Heinzelmann, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1548389455

#### Stephen A Hudson, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1932191814

#### Stephen A Hudson, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 601 West Maple Avenue Suite 704 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-521-4603 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery



### Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Washington County

Jeffrey William Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1386863611

Robert Angus Macleod, MD

Gender: Male

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1821319856

Jason H Pleimann, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1144293630

Gannon B Randolph, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1101 Horsebard Road Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528173697

David Erik Yakin, MD

Gender: Male Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3900 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4187 Fax: 479-966-4197 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1063483055

#### White County

Thomas Elkins Day, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Mary R Hobbs, PA

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1053843631

#### Bowie County TX

Gregory Joseph Smolarz, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 302

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5160 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386644953

Harold Gordon Weems JR, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 302

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5160 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1225038383

## Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery

Baxter County

Russell B Rauls, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Orthopaedic Health Care & Handicap Accessible

3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3400

Fax: 870-424-4121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1356560692

## Faulkner County

Charles Lowry Barnes, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-

Conway & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792

Fax: 501-358-6841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic

NPI: 1841276169

Paul K Edwards, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 350 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792

Fax: 501-358-6841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic

NPI: 1235289596

Surgery

#### Pulaski County

Charles Lowry Barnes, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 2 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1841276169

Charles Lowry Barnes, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1841276169

Paul K Edwards, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery



### **Orthopaedic** Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery

#### Pulaski County cont.

#### Michael M Hussey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road

North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Adult Reconstructive Orthopaedic Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013177609

## Orthopaedic Surgery: Foot and Ankle Surgery Jefferson County

#### Jason A Smith, MD

Gender: Male Jefferson Hospital Association Orthopaedic, İnc & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue

Suite 501 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3449

Fax: 870-535-3973 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1700831872

## Pulaski County

#### Robert Daniel Martin, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1497922793

#### Saline County

Jason A Smith, MD

Gender: Male Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 308

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-2940

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1700831872

## Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

### Faulkner County

#### Theresa O Wyrick, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway & Handicap Accessible

625 United Drive Suite 350

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792 Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1154540490

### Pulaski County

#### Jeanine A Andersson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand

Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619955945

#### David A Black, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

NPI: 1154548972

#### Jeffrey K Grynwald, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255446191

#### Pramod Kesavaswamy Nelluri, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

NPI: 1851489058

#### Pramod Kesavaswamy Nelluri, MD

Gender: Male க Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 12:00pm-4:30pm,

Fri-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

NPI: 1851489058

#### Brian D Norton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1831362573

#### Brian D Norton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. **& Handicap Accessible** 800 Fair Park Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1831362573

#### David Michael Rhodes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 4300 Landers Road Suite A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-1600 Fax: 501-955-2252

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand

Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386609360



#### **Orthopaedic** Surgery: Hand Surgery cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

David Michael Rhodes, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-978-1575

501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand

Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386609360

#### Richard S Wirges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand

Surgery

#### Theresa O Wyrick, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand

Surgery

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154540490

#### Theresa O Wyrick, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Hand

Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154540490

## Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

#### **Greene County** Travis Dale Richardson, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Paragould Orthopedics dba Travis D Richardson, D.O., PLC

& Handicap Accessible 1507 Linwood Drive

Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

NPI: 1598771214

### Pulaski County

#### Wayne L Bruffett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road

North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

NPI: 1952389280

#### Wayne L Bruffett, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

NPI: 1952389280

#### David Benjamin Bumpass, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

NPI: 1265688733

#### David Benjamin Bumpass, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

NPI: 1265688733

#### Jared Justin Seale, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Surgery of the Spine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932242153

## Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Trauma

Pulaski County Regis L Renard, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

NPI: 1730385741

#### Christopher M Stewart, MD

Orthopaedic Trauma

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Health Group & Handicap Accessible 9101 Kanis Road Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-217-3533 Fax: 501-217-3578

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Trauma

NPI: 1750592606

#### Michael Joseph Weber, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Orthopaedic Trauma

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871571059



## **Orthopaedic** Surgery: Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery **Benton County**

Michael A Griffey, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1366415010

#### **Pulaski County**

Brant Sachleben, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1871795807

#### Brant Sachleben, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 2 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 800-559-6274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery

NPI: 1871795807

#### **Orthopaedic** Surgery: Sports Medicine

#### **Benton County**

David Erik Yakin, MD

Gender: Male Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1063483055

#### Craighead County

Jeremy Paul Swymn, MD

Gender: Male

Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

1416 E Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1851511703

#### Faulkner County

Robert Dale Blasier, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic-Conway

& Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive

Suite 350

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6792

Fax: 501-358-6841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1265520589

#### Jefferson County

Gordon T Birk, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Hospital Association

Orthopaedic, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1609 West 40th Avenue

Suite 501 Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-534-3449 Fax: 870-535-3973

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

Sports Medicine NPI: 1134238793

#### Pulaski County

Robert Dale Blasier, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1265520589

Robert Dale Blasier, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

Sports Medicine

NPI: 1265520589

Kristin M Garner, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 2 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 800-559-6274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

Sports Medicine NPI: 1316382906

#### Kristin M Garner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine

NPI: 1316382906

Kristin M Garner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 600 Autumn Road

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-1046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

Sports Medicine NPI: 1316382906

#### Kirk A Reynolds, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road

North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013118025

#### Kirk A Reynolds, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-663-3647 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine Board Certified: Yes



#### Orthopaedic Surgery: Sports Medicine cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

John L Vanderschilden, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:

Sports Medicine
NPI: 1720178213

#### John L Vanderschilden, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:
Sports Medicine

NPI: 1720178213

#### John L Vanderschilden, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:
Sports Medicine

NPI: 1720178213

## **Washington County**

#### David Erik Yakin, MD

Gender: Male
Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists
& Handicap Accessible
3900 North Parkview Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-966-4187
Fax: 479-966-4197
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthopaedic Surgery:
Sports Medicine

NPI: 1063483055

## Orthotics/ Prosthetics Fitter Carroll County

Shella R Wolf

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse

Population: Developmental Disability,

Physical Disability, Serious Mental

Illness

Wolf Wellness Center PLLC & Handicap Accessible 23 Parkcliff Drive Holiday Island, AR 72631

URL: http://wolfwellnesscenter.com Phone: 479-363-6422

Fax: 479-363-6763

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthotics/Prosthetics Fitter

NPI: 1548347404

#### Saline County

#### Kimberly Jacobi

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthotics/Prosthetics Fitter

NPI: 1083844500

#### Shelby County TN

#### Orli M Weisser-Pike, OT

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Orthotics/Prosthetics Fitter

NPI: 1265656813

#### Orli M Weisser-Pike, OT

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-448-1299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Orthotics/Prosthetics Fitter

NPI: 1265656813

## Otolaryngology Baxter County

#### Monty Ray Barker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ear Nose & Throat Associates of

Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 626 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4200 Fax: 870-424-4327

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

#### John Paul Neis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ear Nose & Throat Associates of Mountain Home

& Handicap Accessible 626 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4200

Fax: 870-424-4327 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

#### NPI: 1851616148

Paul Robert Neis, MD Gender: Male

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baxter Regional Medical Center Professional Fees & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1629077896

#### Paul Robert Neis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ear Nose & Throat Associates of

Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 626 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4200

Fax: 870-424-4327

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1629077896

#### **Benton County**

#### Randall Wayne Black, MD Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communites

& Handicap Accessible 5204 West Redbud Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0110

Fax: 479-631-0491 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942268909

#### Felicia L Johnson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Ear Nose and Throat Center of the
Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 1101 N Progress Avenue Suite 3 Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-750-2080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology



## Otolaryngology cont. Benton County cont.

Felicia L Johnson, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 3730 South Pinnacle Hills Parkway Suite 1

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-367-7300 Fax: 479-319-6153

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1801986393

John Reed Lee, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communites

& Handicap Accessible 5204 West Redbud Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0010 Fax: 479-631-0491

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154389344

John Reed Lee, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T30

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154389344

John Reed Lee, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154389344

Chad Wavne Putman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communites

& Handicap Accessible 5204 West Redbud Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0110 Fax: 479-631-0491 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1184745150

Chad Wayne Putman, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1184745150

James Walton Ragland, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316069297

Jared Randall Spencer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway

Suite 110 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-2080 Fax: 479-750-2082

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1548465834

**Boone County** 

Patricia Louise Bell, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Ent & Sinus Center Of

Harrison, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 1401 McCoy Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-4368 Fax: 870-741-9515

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Carroll County

Scott Allen Estrem, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible

613 Orchard Drive Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-4240

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1790824605

Clark County

J Christopher Colclasure, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528048543

Craighead County

Bryan K Lansford, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon: 1:00pm-5:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1265498091

David M Lewis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery

Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6799

Fax: 870-336-1196 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1588639512



## Otolaryngology cont. Craighead County cont.

Jeffrey Allen Myhill, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1326200775

#### Shane Robert Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery

Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-6799 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-

5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology NPI: 1538134572

#### Faulkner County

Rafael Jorge Marrero, MD

Gender: Male

Cntrl Ar Ear Nose Throat & Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Street

Suite 202 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-3929

Fax: 501-329-3816 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:30am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

#### Collie Blevins Shaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cntrl Ar Ear Nose Throat & Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Street Suite 202

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-3929 Fax: 501-329-3816

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

#### James Doug Stroud, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

James D Stroud MD & Handicap Accessible

515 Locust Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-5250

Fax: 501-327-1464 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1861585465

#### **Garland County**

Jeffrey J Miller, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 106

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2368 Fax: 501-609-2248

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

#### Jeffrey J Miller, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

#### Eric D Monte, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Clinic Of Otolaryngology & Handicap Accessible

307 Carpenter Dam Road

Suite N

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-624-5422

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649387622

#### **Greene County**

William Jennison Bulkley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible

1000 W Kingshighway Suite 3

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8020

Fax: 870-240-8028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386638286

#### William Jennison Bulkley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

William J Bulkley, Md & Handicap Accessible 1000 West Kings Highway

Suite 3

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8020

Fax: 870-240-8028 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

3:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1386638286

#### Mathieu Forgues, MD

Gender: Male

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible

1000 Kingshighway Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8020 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Language: Spanish, French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1508284209

### **Independence County**

Douglas J Gottschalk, DO

Gender: Male WRMC ENT Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1500 Lawrence Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-4700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598724619

#### Todd M Rumans, MD

Gender: Male

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-698-1846 Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124097209

#### Jefferson County

Stephen Donald Shorts, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

South Arkansas Ear, Nose and Throat Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1722 W 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-5719

Fax: 870-536-1963 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992771174



## Otolaryngology cont. Pope County

Stephen M Killingsworth, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Stephen M Killingsworth MD PA & Handicap Accessible 200 North Quanah Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-0368 Fax: 479-890-7368

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013985969

#### Ezechiel R Nehus, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability Ezechiel R Nehus, MD & Handicap Accessible 200 North Quanah Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-0368 Fax: 479-890-7368

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912973306

## Pulaski County

Jeffrey L Barber, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

Charles Bower, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184714677

Charles Bower, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 479-549-3121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184714677

#### David L Cash, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 4901 Fairway Avenue

Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-753-8444

Fax: 501-753-9170

Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891778650

J Christopher Colclasure, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528048543

#### Austin DeHart, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1093152951

#### John L Dornhoffer, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992895486

#### John L Dornhoffer, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992895486

#### Edward K Gardner, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm. Wed: 12:30pm-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

#### Larry Hartzell, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1831210806

#### Larry Hartzell, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1831210806

#### Henry Graves Hearnsberger, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Suite 423

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 500 S University

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com

Phone: 501-664-4381 Fax: 501-661-1228

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962485664



## Otolaryngology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Joshua Jervis-Bardy, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1427543651

Adam Bradley Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1874 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043531114

Adam Bradley Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

 Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-296-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1043531114

Alissa Kanaan, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1467884668

James Michael Key, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1696

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

James Michael Kev. MD

Gender: Male

 Handicap Accessible 4120 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5141

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

Aaron M Metrailer, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437383361

Mauricio Alejandro Moreno Vera,

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1245466861

Mauricio Alejandro Moreno Vera,

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1245466861

Barbara K Morris, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com

Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891775821

Barbara K Morris, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 521 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 URL: https://www.araoc.com

Phone: 501-227-5050 Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891775821

Abby R Nolder, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) કે Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639290604

Abby R Nolder, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639290604

Abby R Nolder, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639290604

Gresham T Richter, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 854 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093858581

Gresham T Richter, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093858581

William Rolston IV. MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050

Fax: 501-227-5151 Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes



## Otolaryngology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Gordon Carl Shipp, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1689730459

Suzanne E Smart, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1023384294

Jason A Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

4901 Fairway Avenue Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-753-8444 Fax: 501-753-9170

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225170376

Brendan Curran Stack JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437165164

Graham Strub, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1558650960

Graham Strub, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1558650960

James Suen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265522759

Ozlem Tulunay Ugur, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1063519163

Emre A Vural, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174613665

Emre A Vural, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1174613665

Adrian Williamson III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.araoc.com

Phone: 501-227-5050 Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

Andre Wineland, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1841451440

Saline County

Michael A McGhee, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

2305 Springhill Road Suite 8

Benton, AR 72019

URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-943-3214

Fax: 501-943-3219

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

**Scott County** 

Stephen W Snell, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-4135

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Sebastian County

Michael P Gwartney, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-3900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1619995248

Larry Glenn Linson, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology NPI: 1164658571

Stephen W Snell, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

5401 Ellsworth Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology



## Otolaryngology cont. Union County

Samuel W Vallery, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

isiariuer

South Arkansas Physician Services LLC

& Handicap Accessible

620 West Grove Street Suite 201

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-2368 Fax: 870-863-4128

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033110556

#### Samuel W Vallery, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Physician Services

LLC

& Handicap Accessible 704 West Grove Street Suite 1

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5580

Fax: 870-875-5584 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033110556

## **Washington County**

Stephen W Cashman, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ENT and Allergy Center, PA & Handicap Accessible 2100 Green Acres Road

Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0455 Fax: 479-444-9722 479-521-4167

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1003812462

Felicia L Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 6823 Isaccs Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2080

Fax: 479-750-2082 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1801986393

#### Lance A Manning, MD

Gender: Male

Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-750-2080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

#### Lance A Manning, MD

Gender: Male

Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 6823 Isaccs Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2080 Fax: 479-750-2082 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Otolaryngology

#### Carolyn Nutter, PA

closed

Gender: Female
WRMS Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1607 South Old Missouri Road
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-463-4887
Fax: 479-463-4886
Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Thur:
8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1265469670

#### Carolyn Nutter. PA

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-463-7775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology
NPI: 1265469670

### White County

#### Brian J Lawton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811130248

#### **Madison County TN**

#### Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

## Shelby County TN

#### Neal S Beckford, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS

Suite 202

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 901-521-6405 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265540363

#### Neal S Beckford, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
7675 Wolf River Circle
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-737-3021
Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265540363

#### Thomas E Long, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982712006

#### Thomas E Long, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982712006

#### Thomas E Long, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology



## Otolaryngology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Charles B MacDonald, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1861458416

Charles B MacDonald, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1861458416

Charles B MacDonald, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1861458416

Jennifer D McLevy, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003890807

Jennifer D McLevy, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003890807

Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue

Suite 260

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1649568395

Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-272-6051 Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1649568395

Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-373-3021

Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1649568395

Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 7675 Wolf River Circle Suite 202

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021

Fax: 901-521-6405

314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology NPI: 1649568395

Sanjeet V Rangarajan, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 7675 Wolf River Circle Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1649568395

Anthony M Sheyn, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1124255823

Anthony M Sheyn, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1124255823

Anthony M Sheyn, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Russian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1124255823

Rose Mary Stocks, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578529129

Scott E Strome, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue

Suite 260

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-272-6051

Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1457368771

Scott E Strome, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-272-6051

Fax: 901-448-1078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology NPI: 1457368771



## Otolaryngology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

#### Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

#### Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

#### Robert D Wallace, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023075637

#### Joshua W Wood, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649561994

#### Joshua W Wood, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649561994

#### Joshua W Wood, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649561994

#### Bowie County TX

#### James A Hutcheson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse. Development Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental

Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Otolaryngology and Head & Neck Surgery Associates, LLP & Handicap Accessible

4214 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503

URL: http://www.theentgrouptxk.com/

Phone: 903-793-0691 Fax: 903-792-7905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679577233

#### David L Whitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Development Disorder, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse, Co-Occurring Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical

Disability Otolaryngology and Head & Neck Surgery Associates, LLP & Handicap Accessible 4214 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503 URL: http://www.theentgrouptxk.com/ Phone: 903-793-0691

Fax: 903-792-7905 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-11:00am, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912901570

Paul Donald Whitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Development Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness Otolaryngology and Head & Neck Surgery Associates, LLP & Handicap Accessible

4214 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503 URL: http://www.theentgrouptxk.com/

Phone: 903-793-0691

Fax: 903-792-7905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396749883

## Otolaryngology: Facial Plastic Surgery

#### Benton County Jared Randall Spencer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 110

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-2080 Fax: 479-750-2082

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Facial

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Plastic Surgery NPI: 1548465834



## Otolaryngology: Otolaryngology/ Facial Plastic Surgery

#### Craighead County

John Bing Jiu, MD

Gender: Male

Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6799 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1871568808

Joseph H Sales, MD

Gender: Male

Otolaryngology and Facial Surgery

Center

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6799 Fax: 870-336-1196

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1851366140

#### Pulaski County

Emre A Vural, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology:

Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic

NPI: 1174613665

Surgery

Emre A Vural, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Turkish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic

Surgery NPI: 1174613665

### Otolaryngology: Otology & Neurotology

#### **Baxter County**

Monty Ray Barker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ear Nose & Throat Associates of

Mountain Home

& Handicap Accessible 626 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4200 Fax: 870-424-4327

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otology & Neurotology

Board Certified: Yes

#### **Benton County**

James Walton Ragland, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otology &

Neurotology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316069297

#### Pulaski County

John L Dornhoffer, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Wav Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otology & Neurotology

NPI: 1992895486

John L Dornhoffer, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otology & Neurotology

NPI: 1992895486

Edward K Gardner, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.araoc.com Phone: 501-227-5050 Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 12:30pm-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Otology & Neurotology

## Otolaryngology: **Pediatric** Otolaryngology

Independence County Douglas J Gottschalk, DO

Gender: Male

WRMC ENT Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1500 Lawrence Street Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-4700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598724619

#### Pulaski County

Charles Bower, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1184714677

Charles Bower, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 479-549-3121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1184714677

Abby R Nolder, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639290604



### Otolaryngology: **Pediatric** Otolaryngology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

Abby R Nolder, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1639290604

Abby R Nolder, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639290604

Gresham T Richter, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 854 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093858581

Gresham T Richter, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093858581

Madison County TN

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

Shelby County TN

Thomas E Long, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1982712006

Thomas E Long, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1982712006

Thomas E Long, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1982712006

Jennifer D McLevy, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1003890807

Jennifer D McLevy, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1003890807

Anthony M Sheyn, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphrevs Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1124255823

Anthony M Sheyn, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1124255823

Anthony M Sheyn, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Russian

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric

Otolaryngology NPI: 1124255823

Rose Mary Stocks, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1578529129

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 866-870-5570

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

<sup>🛦</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

**Jerome W Thompson, MD**Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

ি Lebonned T calatine operations Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Pediatric Otolaryngology

NPI: 1982660015

#### Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

#### Pulaski County

## Mauricio Alejandro Moreno Vera, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

k Handicap Accessible
1 Children's Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

NPI: 1245466861

## Mauricio Alejandro Moreno Vera, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

NPI: 1245466861

#### David D Walker, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

NPI: 1265788186

#### Shelby County TN

#### Hani M Rayess, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
7499 Poplar Pike
The Langston Clinic
Germantown, TN 38138
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

NPI: 1760800742

#### Hani M Rayess, MD Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS

& Handicap Accessible
7675 Wolf River Circle
Suite 202
Germantown, TN 38138
Fax: 901-521-6405
314-989-0300
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

NPI: 1760800742

#### Hani M Rayess, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
880 Madison Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-545-7185
Fax: 901-302-2435
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Otolaryngology: Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck

NPI: 1760800742

#### Pain Medicine: Interventional Pain Medicine

#### **Baxter County**

#### Ryan Thomas Krafft, DO Gender: Male

Baxter Pain Clinic & Handicap Accessible 525 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pain Medicine: Interventional Pain Medicine

NPI: 1356597330

#### **Boone County**

#### Ryan Thomas Krafft, DO

Gender: Male Interventional Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 825 N Main Street Suite 6 Harrison, AR 72601

Harrison, AH 72601 Phone: 870-365-0130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pain Medicine:

Interventional Pain Medicine
NPI: 1356597330

## **Craighead County**

#### Calin Savu

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Pain Medicine
& Handicap Accessible
505 E Matthews
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-1723
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Interventional Pain Medicine

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1801976956

# Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine Craighead County

#### Howard R Bromley, MD

Gender: Male
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
1150 East Matthews
Suite 203
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 501-773-6993
Fax: 888-630-8885
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

#### NPI: 1760448898

#### Sunil Gera, MD

Gender: Male
Sunil Gera Md Pa
A Handicap Accessible
2601 Southwest Square
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-6666
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1699781427

#### Zhangliang Ma, MD

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable
Foundation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4802 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-8000
Fax: 870-934-3635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain
Medicine

NPI: 1508158106



### Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine cont.

#### Garland County

Obinna C Emechebe-Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Interventional Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 304

Hot Springs, AR 71913

URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

com

Phone: 501-321-4772

Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain

Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053522557

Mohammed Imran Khan, MD

Gender: Male

Advanced Interventional Pain Surgery

Center, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

1717 Malvern Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-321-4292 Fax: 501-321-4320

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain

Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891982278

Mohammed Imran Khan, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Interventional Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 304

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

Phone: 501-321-4772

Fax: 501-321-2945

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891982278

#### Pulaski County

William E Ackerman III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Pain Centers LTD

& Handicap Accessible

1225 Buckenridge Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-771-4370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain

Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528078490

Obinna C Emechebe-Kennedy, MD

Gender: Male

Hot Springs Interventional Pain

Management

& Handicap Accessible

11600 Kanis Road

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053522557

Thomas M Hart, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Thomas M Hart MD/ Pain Consultants

of Arkansas P.A.

& Handicap Accessible

1508 Macon Drive

Suite C-6

Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-224-7246

Fax: 501-221-3958

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain

Medicine

NPI: 1598726903

#### Washington County

William S Piechal, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,

Physical Disability

William Piechal, Md & Handicap Accessible

4125 E Mission Boulevard

Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-1755

Fax: 479-582-1778

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

Brent R Weilert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

3336 North Futrall Drive

Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-463-3000

Fax: 479-463-3050 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pain Medicine: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1699828186

### Pathology: Anatomic **Pathology**

Jefferson County

Chun-Yang Fan, MD

Gender: Male

Digestive Care Pa

& Handicap Accessible

4800 South Hazel Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Fax: 870-534-5535 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic

Pathology NPI: 1700976297

#### Pulaski County

**Tiffany Caza** 

Gender: Female

Nephropath & Handicap Accessible

10810 Executive Center Drive

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-604-2695

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic

Pathology NPI: 1770903056

Zelijko Dvanajscak, MD

Gender: Male

Nephropath

& Handicap Accessible 10810 Executive Center Drive

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-604-2695

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

NPI: 1891214235

Chun-Yang Fan, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Diagnostic Center & Handicap Accessible

8907 Kanis Road

Suite 403

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.adcgca.com

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic

Pathology

NPI: 1700976297

Randolph A Hennigar, PhD Gender: Male

Nephropath & Handicap Accessible

10810 Executive Center Drive

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-604-2695

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic

Accepting New Patients

Pathology NPI: 1467410266



### Pathology: Anatomic Pathology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

Matthew Robert Lindberg, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1821119892

#### **Edward Kelly Mrachek**

Gender: Male Nephropath & Handicap Accessible 10810 Executive Center Drive Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-604-2695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

NPI: 1376802025

#### Maria Cora Porter, MD

Gender: Female Pathology Labs of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1 Lile Court Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-7711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

NPI: 1922069350

#### White County

James Henry Golleher SR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Unity Health Lab of Path

& Handicap Accessible 1915 W Beebe Capps Expressway

Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-8175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356319438

#### Greene County MO

Charles T Beavers, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2961 Fax: 417-820-5465 417-829-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

NPI: 1235371691

#### Christine L Mitchell, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2961 Fax: 417-820-2100 417-820-6720 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology

NPI: 1881839132

#### Shelby County TN

Thomas F OBrien JR, MD

Gender: Male Poplar Healthcare GI Pathology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 260 Shoppingway

Suite 7

Memphis, TN 38125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic

Pathology NPI: 1336124973

#### Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

#### Craighead County

Kimberly Frances Ingersoll, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Anatomic Pathology Laboratory

& Handicap Accessible 411 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-930-3569 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic

Pathology & Clinical Pathology NPI: 1336568385

#### William Gregory Penny, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Anatomic Pathology Laboratory & Handicap Accessible 411 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-3518 Fax: 870-930-3569 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1689069478

#### **Garland County**

Jane I Bernstein, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750608915

#### Li Li, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992956809

#### Janet M McNaughton, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1518118157

closed

#### Chunlai Zuo, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1932528304



## Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology cont.

#### **Greene County**

Terri Y Green, MD
Gender: Female
AMMC Pathology
& Handicap Accessible
900 West Kingshighway
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-239-7000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1407898372

#### **Jefferson County**

#### Brandon R Driver, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Pathology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1619315116

#### Julie A Harris, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Pathology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7524 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1760676860

## **Pulaski County**

#### Michael Brandon Allen, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Pathology Associates, PA
& Handicap Accessible
2 Saint Vincent Circle
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-663-4116
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1942568936

#### Rex Harrison Bell, MD

Gender: Male
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1 Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1346201118

#### Blythe E Bowman, MD

Gender: Female Dermatology Group Of Arkansas, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 690 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-227-7637 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1427287614

#### Jeffrey J Cannatella JR

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

k Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1447644877

#### Jeffrey J Cannatella JR

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1447644877

#### **Tiffany Caza**

Gender: Female
Nephropath
& Handicap Accessible
10810 Executive Center Drive
Suite 100
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-604-2695
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1770903056

#### Adam James Cole, MD

Adam James Cote, MD
Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Arkansas Urology, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
1300 Centerview Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-219-8900
Fax: 501-410-1148
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1144431883

#### Melody Harrison, MD

Gender: Female
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1 Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1295025492

#### Nicole A Massoll, MD

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Arkansas Urology, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible

1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265545099

#### Michelle D Nelson, MD

Gender: Female Pathology Labs of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1 Lile Court Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-7711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1306807748

#### Hal Eugene Palmer, MD

Gender: Male
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1 Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1003877887

#### Maria Cora Porter, MD

Gender: Female
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1 Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1922069350

#### Brian Dennis Quinn, MD

Gender: Male
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1 Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology



## Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

Anwar A Rjoop, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1508294786

Elizabeth Seng, MD

Gender: Female
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1 Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1154489524

Robert O'Neal Shaver, MD

Gender: Male
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
Handicap Accessible
Litle Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1245291038

Natalya V Shlyakhova

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1750725420

Brent Christopher Staggs, MD

Gender: Male

Pathology Labs of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1 Lile Court Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-225-7711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1164508883

Katherine Steward, MD Gender: Female

Arkansas Pathology Associates, PA & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 160 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1093781510

#### Sebastian County

Amy Rapp Hudson, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Johnson Dermatology & Handicap Accessible 5921 Riley Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72916

URL: http://johnsondermatology.com/

Phone: 479-649-3376 Fax: 479-242-2256

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952362725

David Leroy King, MD

Gender: Male
UAMS Family Medical Center Fort
Smith (AR)
& Handicap Accessible
612 South 12th Street

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-8:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1316918964

#### White County

James Henry Golleher SR, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Unity Health Lab of Path & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Beebe Capps Expressway Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-8175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1356319438

Ruth Ann Reardon, MD

Gender: Female Unity Health Lab of Path & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Beebe Capps Expressway Suite 100

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-8175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497739668

#### Lee County FL

Wilfredo Blasini, MD

Gender: Male
American Oncology Partners
& Handicap Accessible
2848 Center Pointe Drive
2nd Floor
Fort Myers, FL 33913
Phone: 239-318-6284
Fax: 866-266-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1902008170

#### Gina Elhammady, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 2848 Center Pointe Drive 2nd Floor Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-318-6284 Fax: 866-266-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760826341

Ryan K Olson, MD

Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 2848 Center Pointe Drive 2nd Floor Fort Myers, FL 33913

Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-318-6284 Fax: 866-266-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033383351

#### Greene County MO

Charles T Beavers, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee

Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2961 Fax: 417-820-5465 417-829-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235371691

Christine L Mitchell, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee

1235 East Cherokee Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2961 Fax: 417-820-2100 417-820-6720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1881839132



## Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology cont.

#### **Greene County MO**

cont.

Nicole A Pele, DO

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee Street
Springfield, MO 65804
Phone: 417-820-2961
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1972765956

#### Shelby County TN

Mahul B Amin, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 930 Madison Avenue Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2034 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1073578399

Abdallah Azouz, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
930 Madison Avenue
Suite 500
Memphis, TN 38103
Fax: 901-302-2034
901-448-5540
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336366293

Zeinab Abduljabbar Hasan, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
930 Madison Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-448-6300
Fax: 901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1205279270

Jennifer Michelle Hendrick, DO

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
853 Jefferson Avenue
Suite 201
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-448-5950
Fax: 901-448-1591
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1659638310

closed

Nina Krassilnik, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
930 Madison Avenue
Suite 500
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-866-8013
Fax: 901-302-2034
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1285115840

Leslie E Lopez-Calderon, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
930 Madison Avenue
Suite 500
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-448-6300
Fax: 901-302-2034
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508005570

Thomas F OBrien JR, MD

Gender: Male Poplar Healthcare GI Pathology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 260 Shoppingway Suite 7 Memphis, TN 38125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1336124973

Twisha H. Oza, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS 930 Madison Avenue Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8360 Fax: 901-302-2034 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1417378845

Andre C Thompson, MD

Gender: Male Gastrointestinal Specialist Foundation

80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-3900 Fax: 901-578-2572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1538383765

Kwame Emmanuel Torgbe, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
6401 Poplar Avenue
Suite 195
Memobis TN 38119

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8547 Fax: 901-302-2547 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic
Pathology & Clinical Pathology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730318718

Pathology: Blood Banking & Transfusion Medicine

#### **Garland County**

Jane I Bernstein, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Blood Banking &

Transfusion Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750608915

Janet M McNaughton, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible

1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Blood Banking & Transfusion Medicine

NPI: 1518118157

## Shelby County TN

Melody J Cunningham, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Blood Banking & Transfusion Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1568421857



#### Pathology: Blood Banking & Transfusion Medicine cont.

#### Shelby County TN cont.

Melody J Cunningham, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Blood Banking &
Transfusion Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1568421857

## Pathology: Clinical Pathology Greene County MO

Charles T Beavers, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee
Springfield, MO 65804
Phone: 417-820-2961
Fax: 417-820-5465
417-829-4620
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Clinical
Pathology

NPI: 1235371691

Christine L Mitchell, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee
Springfield, MO 65804
Phone: 417-820-2961
Fax: 417-820-2100
417-820-6720
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1881839132

## Pathology: Clinical Pathology/ Laboratory Medicine

#### **Boone County**

Michael Sydenham Clarke, MD

Gender: Male North AR Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4420

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Clinical
Pathology/Laboratory Medicine

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1114248879

#### **Pulaski County**

Tina S Ipe, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Clinical Pathology/Laboratory Medicine

Maria Cora Porter, MD

Gender: Female
Pathology Labs of Arkansas
A Handicap Accessible
Lile Court
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-225-7711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Pathology: Clinical Pathology/Laboratory Medicine

NPI: 1922069350

## Pathology: Cytopathology Garland County

Jane I Bernstein, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Cytopathology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750608915

#### Janet M McNaughton, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Cytopathology

NPI: 1518118157

#### **Greene County MO**

Christine L Mitchell, MD

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee
Springfield, MO 65804
Phone: 417-820-2961
Fax: 417-820-2100
417-820-6720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Cytopathology

NPI: 1881839132

#### Shelby County TN

Farrukh I Gill, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 930 Madison Avenue Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2034 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Cytopathology

NPI: 1992949309

Kwame Emmanuel Torgbe, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
6401 Poplar Avenue
Suite 195
Memphis, TN 38119
Phone: 901-866-8547
Fax: 901-302-2547

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Cytopathology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730318718

## Pathology: Hematology Garland County

Li Li, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Hematology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1992956809

#### Janet M McNaughton, MD

Gender: Female American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-623-1660

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Hematology

NPI: 1518118157

## Pulaski County

Brent Christopher Staggs, MD

Gender: Male

Pathology Labs of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1 Lile Court Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-7711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pathology: Hematology

NPI: 1164508883



## Pathology: Hematology cont. Lee County FL

Ryan K Olson, MD Gender: Male American Oncology Partners & Handicap Accessible 2848 Center Pointe Drive

2nd Floor

Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-318-6284 Fax: 866-266-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pathology: Hematology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033383351

## **Pediatrics Ashley County**

Kenneth Roy Richards, MD

Gender: Male Ashley Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1003 Fred Lagrone Drive Crossett, AR 71635 URL: https://www.acmconline.org Phone: 870-364-8062 Fax: 870-364-3654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710186945

#### Baxter County

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

305 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 970-425-0176 Fax: 870-425-0196 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336167782

#### **Benton County**

Shaun Daniel Adams, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1417301417

#### Jhablall Balmakund, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1811965304

#### Janet Susan Cantwell, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd

Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

#### Jennifer D Duersch-DePalma, MD

Gender: Female Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528275542

#### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659323038

#### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659323038

#### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659323038

#### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659323038

#### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-986-6420 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659323038

#### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659323038

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

1005 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-254-6734

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336167782

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas.

1900 West Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-636-1337 Fax: 479-636-1326 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336167782

Bryan Michael Harvey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Harvey Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd

Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700

Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197435

Jov Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Italian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5566 Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Italian Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: French, Italian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist 2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Fax: 479-338-2906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Italian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197435

Laura Merriman, SLP

Gender: Female

Imagine Occupational Therapy

Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260

Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1205062429

Christy Pierce, OTR-L

Gender: Female

Imagine Occupational Therapy

Services

**& Handicap Accessible** 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260

Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1760847222

Nina Riethmaier, SLP

Gender: Female

Imagine Occupational Therapy

Services & Handicap Accessible

1601 Greenhouse Road

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260

Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1245367200

Miranda Rounds, SLP

Gender: Female

Imagine Occupational Therapy

Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-795-1260

Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1780921874



## Pediatrics cont. Benton County cont.

Carrie Willyard, SLP

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy

Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1316159197

#### Craighead County

Amy E Bailey, MD

Gender: Female Doctors Health Group, INC. & Handicap Accessible 333 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-933-1824 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1427277755

Owen Keith Criner, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1790909943

Ariana Cecilia Mendiondo Luedloff. MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1306055181

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

Physician

& Handicap Accessible 225 E Jackson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

#### Crittenden County

Yousef G Shaddood, MD

Gender: Male Pediatric Associates Of West Memphis Plc & Handicap Accessible 108 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1191 Fax: 870-732-4091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740500230

Kirby L Smith, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Islander

Baptist Memorial Crittenden Physicians Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

#### Faulkner County

Terence Layne Champlin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

TLC Pediatrics, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 955 Carolyn Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-2444 Fax: 501-327-2443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Egyptian Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Tina M Jones, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Pediatric Clinic Conway & Handicap Accessible

625 United Drive Suite 120B Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-358-6892 Fax: 501-358-6894

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1629235411

Kirsten Leigh Kravitz, APRN Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Childrens Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2505 College Avenue Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6000 Fax: 501-450-7559

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1124120548

#### **Garland County**

Jessica Durst Cannon, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Pediatric Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1920 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www.hotspringpediatric.

com

Phone: 501-321-1314 Fax: 501-321-1810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417107806

#### Greene County

Janet Lorene Carmack-Crawford,

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Child & Adolescent Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1204 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-5437 Fax: 870-239-4211

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1376601054

Vern Ann Shotts, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Child and Adolescent Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1204 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-5437

Fax: 870-239-4211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Hempstead County

Sandra Ann Sooman, MD

Gender: Female Premier Central Inc & Handicap Accessible 900 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-6568 Fax: 870-722-6553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336115740

#### Independence County

Premnath Chinnaiyan, MD

Gender: Male The Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street Suite N

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2200 Fax: 870-262-2210

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881943090

#### Jefferson County

Julie A MacNeil, MD

Gender: Female Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1420 W 43rd Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6210 Fax: 870-534-8620 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1659766483

#### **Lonoke County**

Lourie Ann Battles, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 203 B Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-0068

Fax: 501-843-0696

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1962424465

#### Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 1850 West Main Street

Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-605-0009

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:30pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-

8:00pm

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336167782

#### Miller County

Jeffory W Beaty, MD

Gender: Male

East Texas Border Health Clinic

Physician

& Handicap Accessible 1205 East 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854

Fax: 903-927-3782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194715888

#### Pope County

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

511 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-880-1019 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336167782

#### Pulaski County

Arkansas Childrens Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Fax: 501-364-1402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1295137289

Nidhi Agarwal, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881974012

Amanda M Bailey, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1568773752

Frederick E Barr, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598861759

Ariel Berlinski, MD

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical

Sciences

**& Handicap Accessible** 1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1780774281

Ariel Berlinski, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1780774281

Kevin Bielamowicz, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275707879

Natalie N Burr, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Pediatric Clinic

500 S University Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1245658376



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

#### Thomas Andrew Burrow, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699983155

#### Thomas Andrew Burrow, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699983155

#### Rebecca Cantu, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104142611

#### Rachel Anne Clingenpeel, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

#### Kimberly Suzanne Clinton, MD

Gender: Female

The Pediatric Clinic, PA

& Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road

Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-758-1530

Fax: 501-758-5371 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790701555

#### Christina N Dalton, DO

Gender: Female

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West Handicap Accessible

16115 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223

Fax: 501-664-1137

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831350339

#### Christina N Dalton, DO

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1831350339

#### Amy Melissa Dossey, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1700020872

#### Lauren R Edwards, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1053607028

#### Jamie Mirto Flor, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346568573

#### Jamie Mirto Flor, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346568573

Donald L Foster, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538259197

#### Donald L Foster, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538259197

#### Joseph Paul Frindik, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

#### Nicole Garth, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1013415355

#### Richard Whit Hall, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

#### Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Kevin A Hinkle, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Olivia K Irby, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

**& Handicap Accessible** 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538393103

Stacie Jones, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Tina M Jones, MD

Gender: Female The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1629235411

Elizabeth Kim, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1376762609

Elizabeth Kim. MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-296-1800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1376762609

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184711236

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184711236

Jay Michael Kincannon, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184711236

Rebecca L Latch, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326138983

Jennifer Livingston, CNP

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Angel Lopez Candales, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1063486215

Kristin C Lyle, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1265522825

Emily R Malone, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

કે Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1104050541

Amir R Mian, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Jeffrey Montgomery, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1447280789

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1639497241

Diana Munoz-mendoza, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1710307541

Alamelu Palaniappan, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Sara Peeples, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Jennifer Perry, MD Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1528301207

Jennifer M Purvis Andrews, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1417122375

#### Jennifer M Purvis Andrews, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417122375

#### Jennifer M Purvis Andrews, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417122375

Manish Raisingani

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Rebecca A Ramick, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1013283456

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 479-684-3000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1992757884

Stacy L Sax, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Pediatric Clinic-West & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-664-4117

Fax: 501-664-1137 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Stacy L Sax, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-907-2724

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Elizabeth A Sellars, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1619179306

Elizabeth A Sellars, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1619179306

Elizabeth A Sellars, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1619179306

Vikki A Stefans. MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841395423

Vikki A Stefans, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841395423

Vikki A Stefans, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841395423

Sukesh Sukumaran, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-3686 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598068736

Yumirle P Turmelle, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1720115439

Frin M Ulloa, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922273580

Vini Vijayan, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes



## Pediatrics cont. Pulaski County cont.

Vini Vijayan, MD Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538260393

Yu-Chi Annie Wang, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Yu-Chi Annie Wang, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

Katherine Weston, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Feliciano Yu, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689661407

Saint Francis County

Rebecca A Ramick, MD

Gender: Female East Arkansas Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible

901 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1992757884

Saline County

Mindy Pomtree, MD

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

2301 Springhill Road Suite 200

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-847-2500 Fax: 501-943-3016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1871760629

**Union County** 

Elizabeth Tolosa MD

& Handicap Accessible 503 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2433 Fax: 870-862-2776

Mon-Fri: 9:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1346316072

Washington County

Nancy D Frezza Batts, DO

Gender: Female

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 479-582-1279

Fax: 479-582-0003 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336167782

Greene County MO

Rashmi Jain, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3231 South National Avenue Springfield, MO 65807 Phone: 417-888-5638

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1336437078

Abhishek Watts, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2064

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1356652606

Desoto County MS

Shirisha Kamidi, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2980

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1285041665

Lee County MS

Vijay M Joshi, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508822594

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467688044

Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Phone: 866-857-5437

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1912265760

Madison County TN

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467688044

Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305

Phone: 731-984-9944

Fax: 901-287-5123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1205147105



## Pediatrics cont. Shelby County TN

Allen C Alana, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1043553589

Rana Assfoura, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1649206913

Helen Beeman, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1528025368

Helen Beeman, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1528025368

Kristen Bettin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194043661

Natalie K Bishop, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1730322041

Natalie K Bishop, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1730322041

Mark C Bugnitz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1023075249

Lauren Burge, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649564790

Cary P Cavender, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1497847727

Alan J Cohen, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

1520 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245203371

Alan J Cohen, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636

Fax: 901-763-3694 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245203371

Alan J Cohen, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 8040 Wolf River Boulevard

Suite 200

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-726-0200 Fax: 901-278-3050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245203371

Cynthia Denise Cross, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1417933276

Bryan K Darling, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750

Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1114083490

John P Devincenzo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Shelby County TN cont.

John P Devincenzo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1083671168

Ramasubbareddy Dhanireddy, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144287863

Emilee Adelyn Dobish, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1477845451

Mohamad T El-Abiad, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346463130

Ronald Rafael Espinal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1215921226

Ronald Rafael Espinal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1215921226

Ronald Rafael Espinal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1215921226

Stacey L Evans, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1366732893

John M Ferguson, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770541856

Kenice Ferguson-Paul, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619289683

Mimily Harsono, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1003137571

Masanori Igarashi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1609832849

Valerie Jameson, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1508823147

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508822594 Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508822594

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue

Germantown, TN 38138 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508822594



## Pediatrics cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1508822594

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1508822594

Karen Lakin, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1154389294

Karen Lakin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1154389294

Monica L Lobbins, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1538383021

Elisha M McCoy, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104099258

Amy L Mcgregor, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1790742609

Jennifer L Miller, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6401 Poplar Avenue

Suite 610

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-761-1280

Fax: 901-761-9347

Fax: 901-761-9347 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1518301084

Nicholas P Morin, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629367909

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467688044

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

族 Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue

Germantown, TN 38138 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467688044

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

♣ Handicap Accessible848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

on-Sun: Pleas Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467688044

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-302-2120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467688044

Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1205147105

Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1205147105

Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue

Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

NPI: 1205147105

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics



## Pediatrics cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

**& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1205147105

Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1205147105

Amy L Patterson, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1629369475

Amy L Patterson, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1629369475

Stephen D Pishko, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1073719944

John H Purvis, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134121783

Divya Rana, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477757912

Kirby L Smith, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 308

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-861-8550 Fax: 901-861-8555 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 207

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-379-0703 Fax: 901-379-0532 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 206

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 870-934-5850 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

Kirby L Smith, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1144223298

Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1912265760

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1912265760



# Pediatrics cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue

Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1912265760

### Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics NPI: 1912265760

Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1912265760

### Ajay J Talati, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447217922

### Kirtikumar Upadhyay, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184935678

### Mark F Weems, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS

& Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

F201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477793362

### Mark F Weems, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477793362

### Jeffrey C Winer, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750540381

### Parul Ghanshyam Zaveri, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-044-8475 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326326075

### Bowie County TX

### Jeffory W Beaty, MD

Gender: Male Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive

Suite 204 Texarkana, TX 75503

Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1194715888

### Jeril Kannampuzha, MD

Gender: Male Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm. Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

# Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine **Benton County**

### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1659323038

### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

**& Handicap Accessible** 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1659323038

### Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-770-1181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine



# Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

### Benton County cont.

Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Population: Adolescents. Children. Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-268-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1659323038

Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-636-9234

Fax: 479-986-6420

479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1659323038

Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1659323038

Carl Augustus Engmann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist 2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1659323038

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588

Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1235197435

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-636-0774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Communities

325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: French, Italian

Medicine

Gender: Female

Young Children

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

Fax: 479-268-3370

closed

Language: French, Italian

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Jov Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

1 Mercy Way

Phone: 479-802-5566

Fax: 479-986-6420

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1235197435

Jov Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Hospital Rogers - Hospitalist

2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000 Fax: 479-338-2906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1235197435

Faulkner County

Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 437 Dennison Street

Conway, AR 72033

Phone: 501-327-1325

Fax: 501-327-1328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1467436725

Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander CRMC After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 437 Denison Street

Suite 2 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-1325 Fax: 501-327-1328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine

NPI: 1467436725

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

NPI: 1235197435

Joy Lynne Wilson Hill, MD

Population: Adolescents, Children,

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Southwest I Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-636-9234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Medicine NPI: 1235197435

Gender: Female

Young Children

& Handicap Accessible

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

479-876-2829

closed Language: French, Italian



# Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

### Pulaski County

Michael Paul Israel, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1366767972

Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1467436725

# Sevier County

Floyd Gonzalez, MD

Gender: Male Floyd Gonzalez MD & Handicap Accessible 821 Walter J Leeper Drive Suite 101

De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-8640 Fax: 870-642-3516

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1972502953

# **Union County**

Robin P Ray, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Young

Children

Robin Rav MD & Handicap Accessible

403 W Oak St Suite 301

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-8221 Fax: 870-863-5682

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Existing Patients Only

Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1750484218

# Van Buren County

Jarrett Boyd Lea, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CRMC - Clinton Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2526 Highway 65 S Suite 203

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4914 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1467436725

### Shelby County TN

Cyrilyn A Walters, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950

Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent

Medicine NPI: 1487867487 Cvrilyn A Walters, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

880 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-302-2435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Adolescent Medicine

NPI: 1487867487

# Pediatrics: Child Abuse Pediatrics

Pulaski County

Rachel Anne Clingenpeel, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Child Abuse

Pediatrics

# Pediatrics: Developmental - Behavioral **Pediatrics**

### Pulaski County

Jamie Mirto Flor, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -Behavioral Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346568573

Jamie Mirto Flor, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -

Behavioral Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346568573

### Laura Jean Hobart-Porter, DO

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -

Behavioral Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386765352 Angela Scott, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -

Behavioral Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588825517

### Paulette Wy, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1467746339

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -

**Behavioral Pediatrics** Board Certified: Yes



# Pediatrics: Developmental - Behavioral Pediatrics cont.

# Shelby County TN

Ronald Rafael Espinal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -

Behavioral Pediatrics Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1215921226

Ronald Rafael Espinal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Handicap AccessibleNorth Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215921226

Ronald Rafael Espinal, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1215921226

Pediatrics: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

# Pulaski County

Srikant Das, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Hospice and

Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1679786594 Srikant Das, MD

Gender: Male

Handicap Accessible4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1679786594

# Shelby County TN

Austin Lawrence Dalgo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

inci

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1609166016

Austin Lawrence Dalgo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1609166016

# Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

# Craighead County Ariana Cecilia Mendiondo Luedloff,

Ariana Cecilia Mendiondo Luediofi MD

Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-207-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: NeonatalPerinatal Medicine

NPI: 1306055181

# **Pulaski County**

Nidhi Agarwal, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-

Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1881974012

Richard Whit Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-

Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Elizabeth Kim, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1376762609

### Elizabeth Kim. MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-296-1800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-

NPI: 1376762609

Perinatal Medicine

### Robert E Lyle, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-

Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Sara Peeples, MD

Gender: Female

♣ Handicap Accessible
 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

Tara Venable, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-

Perinatal Medicine
NPI: 1891138947



# Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine cont.

# Sebastian County

Victor F Coloso, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Newborn Regional Providers PLC

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4635 Fax: 479-314-4634

Mon-Sun: 12:00am-11:30pm Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

# Washington County

Kimberly McDonald Thornton, MD

Gender: Female

Washington Regional Neonatology & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Bilvd Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922272426

### Shelby County TN

Sandeep K Chilakala, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-5950 Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487835229

Bryan K Darling, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201 Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114083490

Ramasubbareddy Dhanireddy, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144287863

Mohamad T El-Abiad, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite E201 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346463130

John M Ferguson, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201 Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770541856

Mimily Harsono, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1003137571

Ramesh K Krishnan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 50 North Dunlap Street Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-4800

Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992732580

Ramesh K Krishnan, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992732580

Vineet Lamba, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue

Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1255772588

Abigael Nyanganyi Maxwell, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1407 Union Avenue Suite 700

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8843 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1801171129

Patrick W O'mara, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467509331

Massroor Pourcyrous, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite 201 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1591

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386601821



# Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Divya Rana, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477757912

Ajay J Talati, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447217922

Kirtikumar Upadhyay, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201 Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1184935678

Mark F Weems, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue F201 Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477793362

Mark F Weems, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477793362

Kent Avery Willis, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1407 Union Avenue Suite 700

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8622 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1528300431

Kent Avery Willis, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-4750 Fax: 901-448-1591 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1528300431

Parul Ghanshyam Zaveri, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 853 Jefferson Avenue Suite E201

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-044-8475 Fax: 901-448-1691 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

NPI: 1326326075

Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & *Immunology* Pulaski County

Amy M Scurlock, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1396835898

Washington County

Matthew Cort Bell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hedberg Allergy and Asthma Center & Handicap Accessible

1585 East Rainforest Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-301-8887 Fax: 479-464-9949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154535953

Shelby County TN

Ashley Brawley Escue, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphrevs Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1750380051

Ashley Brawley Escue, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1750380051

Ashley Brawley Escue, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy

& Immunology NPI: 1750380051

Catherine Hammond, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology



# **Pediatrics:** Pediatric Allergy & Immunology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Catherine Hammond, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap

Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy

& Immunology NPI: 1205179934

**Dukhee Betty Lew, MD** 

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy

& Immunology

NPI: 1518923242

**Dukhee Betty Lew, MD** 

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy

& Immunology

NPI: 1518923242

**Dukhee Betty Lew, MD** 

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1518923242

Christie F Michael, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy

& Immunology NPI: 1467418186

Christie F Michael, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy & Immunology

NPI: 1467418186

Christie F Michael, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adam's Avenue

Memphis. TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Allergy

& Immunology

NPI: 1467418186

Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Pulaski County

Michael J Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology NPI: 1255515037 Michael J Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology NPI: 1255515037

Thomas Best, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487744983

Thomas Best, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1487744983

Tanmay Bhamare, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1083001382

Eliiah Holbrook Bolin, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346594470

Renee Bornemeier, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104916600

Renee Bornemeier, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104916600

Joshua August Daily, MD Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-614-2160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1063655637



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Joshua August Daily, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slott 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1063655637

Srikant Das, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679786594

Srikant Das, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679786594

Amy Melissa Dossey, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-4201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1700020872

Brian K Eble, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962502898

Brian K Eble, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962502898

Brian K Eble, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1962502898

**Eudice E Fontenot, MD** 

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386734887

**Eudice E Fontenot, MD** 

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386734887

Elizabeth A Frazier, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194815696

Elizabeth A Frazier, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194815696

Xiomara Carmen Garcia Casal, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

de Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1194805440

Kevin A Hinkle, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1588825087

Kenneth Richard Knecht, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AH) க Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1790769586

Kenneth Richard Knecht, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology
NPI: 1790769586

William Morrow, MD Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Marie Michele Moss, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285724849

Marie Michele Moss, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285724849

Paul Seib, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

Handicap Accessible
 Childrens Way
 Little Rock, AR 72202
 Phone: 501-364-4201
 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093805657

Paul Seib. MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1093805657

Paul Seib. MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093805657

Dala Zakaria, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1912190323

### **Washington County**

Elijah Holbrook Bolin, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Dba Family Medical Center Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346594470

Eudice E Fontenot, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Childrens Northwest
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible

2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386734887

# Lee County MS

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

₺ Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1831332626

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Handicap Accessible942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1982870119

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1508822594

Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

க் Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1467688044

Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1215224712

Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

♣ Handicap Accessible942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804 Phone: 866-857-5437

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1912265760

Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

க் Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

942 Commonwealth Bo Tupelo, MS 38804

Non-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1982984951

Jeffrey A Towbin, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

 $\& \ Handicap \ Accessible$ 

942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo. MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1467532705

Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1013974062



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont. Madison County TN

### Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1982870119

### Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes

# NPI: 1134469935 Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1467688044

### Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Phone: 731-984-9944 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1205147105

### Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1194905000

### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1013974062

### Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1023074010

# Shelby County TN

### Mohammed H Absi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1396951687

#### Nomisha Amin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1255770061

### Gary S Beasley, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1669764106

### Gary S Beasley, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1669764106

### Mario F Briceno-Medina, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

### Cardiology NPI: 1639408586

### Cary P Cavender, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1497847727

### Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

### Cardiology NPI: 1831332626

### Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1831332626

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1831332626



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Karine Guerrier, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1831332626

Benjamin S Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881855930

Benjamin S Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881855930

Benjamin S Hendrickson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881855930

John L Jefferies, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619920469

John L Jefferies, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619920469

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1982870119

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1982870119

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology NPI: 1982870119

Jason N Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1982870119

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1508822594

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1508822594

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1508822594

Vijay M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology NPI: 1508822594

Viiav M Joshi, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology NPI: 1508822594

Hugo R Martinez, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1912299967



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

Hugo R Martinez, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1912299967

### Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134469935

### Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

♦ Handicap Accessible51 North Dunlap StreetGround Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-6819 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134469935

#### Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134469935

### Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134469935

### Anthony C Merlocco, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134469935

### Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

₼ Handicap Accessible51 North Dunlap StreetGround Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1467688044

#### Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1467688044

### Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1467688044

### Ronak J Naik, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1467688044

### Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

৳ Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1205147105

### Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

Handicap AccessibleNorth Dunlap StreetGround Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1205147105

### Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1205147105

### Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

k Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1205147105

### Nirbhay Parashar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Cardiology

NPI: 1205147105



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1215224712

### Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1215224712

### Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

### Cardiology NPI: 1215224712

### Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1215224712

#### Govinda Paudel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1215224712

### Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1194905000

### Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1194905000

### Ranjit R Philip, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1194905000

### Michael A Rebolledo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Cardiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891893020

### Shyam K Sathanandam, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1144461880

### Shyam K Sathanandam, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8817 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1144461880

### Shyam K Sathanandam, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1144461880

### Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1912265760

#### Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1912265760

### Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue Germantown, TN 38138

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1912265760

### Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

### Sushitha Surendran, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1912265760

### Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1982984951

### Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1982984951

### Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1982984951

### Nithya Swaminathan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-302-2120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1982984951

### Jeffrey A Towbin, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

#### NPI: 1467532705

#### Jeffrey A Towbin, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1467532705

### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1013974062

### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1013974062

### Beniamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 7691 Poplar Avenue

Germantown, TN 38138 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1013974062

### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1013974062

### Benjamin R Waller, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-302-2120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1013974062

### Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1023074010

### Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105

Office Hours.

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1023074010

#### Glenn T Wetzel, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis. TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

### NPI: 1023074010

### Thomas M Yohannan, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1386824290



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

### Thomas M Yohannan, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Cardiology

NPI: 1386824290

# Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

# Pulaski County

### Frederick E Barr, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598861759

# Abdallah Riad Dalabih, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346475498

#### Lauren R Edwards, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine NPI: 1053607028

### Xiomara Carmen Garcia Casal, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1194805440

#### Richard Whit Hall, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine

## Thomas J Lee, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588821797

### Robert E Lyle, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine

### Matthew Phillip Malone, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295969632

### Sara Peeples, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

Parthak Prodhan, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184714743

### Rebecca A Ramick, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 479-684-3000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

NPI- 1992757884

### Ronald C Sanders, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4020 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine NPI: 1891808713

### Stephen Schexnayder, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992895551

Michael Stroud, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

Michael Stroud, MD

Gender: Male

★ Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical

Care Medicine

Board Certified: Yes



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine cont.

### Saint Francis County

Rebecca A Ramick, MD

Gender: Female East Arkansas Children's Clinic & Handicap Accessible 901 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1992757884

# Shelby County TN

Nicholas P Morin, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629367909

### Alexandra Lee Schaller, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

NPI: 1710220231

# Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency** Medicine

### Pulaski County

Heather Bullard-Manbeck, DO

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1932528353

Henry C Farrar, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487744041

### Henry C Farrar, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487744041

### Donald L Foster, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538259197

#### Donald L Foster, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1538259197

### Nicholas W Hobart-Porter, DO

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Wav Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801015144

### Kristin C Lyle, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1265522825

### Jeffrey Montgomery, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1639497241

### Amber Morse, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003133828

### Beth Schissel, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1134180938

#### Steven W Shirm, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1891885455

### Kendall L Stanford, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1700976362



# Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Maxwell Douglas Taylor, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1477996619

Charlotte Willis, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1619067279

Charlotte Willis, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

**Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1619067279

Feliciano Yu, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children is Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Emergency Medicine

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1689661407

## Saline County

Mindy Pomtree, MD

Gender: Female

Central Arkansas Pediatric Clinic, P.A.

2301 Springhill Road

Suite 200

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-847-2500

Fax: 501-943-3016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric **Emergency Medicine** 

NPI: 1871760629

# Pediatrics: Pediatric **Endocrinology** Pulaski County

Shipra Bansal, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1831422542

Joseph Paul Frindik, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology

Board Certified: Yes

### Michele Rebecca Hutchison, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology

NPI: 1346201639

Jon D Oden, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

के Handicap Accessible

1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467413674

Manish Raisingani

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Wav

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1013283456

Emir Tas, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386876043

### Emir Tas. MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386876043

# Washington County

Juan Diego Mejia Otero, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

ACH Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard

Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-725-6880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology NPI: 1447699806

# Greene County MO

Rashmi Jain, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities

& Handicap Accessible

3231 South National Avenue

Springfield, MO 65807

Phone: 417-888-5638

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336437078

# Madison County TN

Ramin Alemzadeh, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1346291853



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology cont. Madison County TN

cont.

Alicia Marie Diaz-Thomas, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1093807638

Amit Lahoti. MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1932488095

Kathryn Maria Sumpter, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1922206622

Shelby County TN

Ramin Alemzadeh, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1346291853

Ramin Alemzadeh, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1346291853

Alicia Marie Diaz-Thomas, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1093807638

Alicia Marie Diaz-Thomas, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1093807638

Alicia Marie Diaz-Thomas, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1093807638

Ana D Karabell, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 1520 Union Avenue

Memphis, TN 38174 Phone: 901-276-2410 Fax: 901-261-6010

901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1932361979

Ana D Karabell, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 5659 South Rex Road

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-763-3636 Fax: 901-763-3694

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1932361979

Amit Lahoti, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1932488095

Amit Lahoti, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Endocrinology

NPI: 1932488095

Amit Lahoti, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1932488095

Kathryn Maria Sumpter, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1922206622

Kathryn Maria Sumpter, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Endocrinology NPI: 1922206622

Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

Pulaski County

Maryelle Vonlanthen MD & Handicap Accessible

1515 S Bowman Road

Suite B Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-228-7171

Fax: 501-228-5462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

NPI: 1215907894

Gastroenterology



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Sesi Olufunmilayo Dosunmu-Ogunbi, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Nigerian, Yoruba

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154386076

### Stephen C Fiedorek, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Pediatric Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1525 Country Club Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-758-1530 Fax: 501-758-5371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

### Janis Marie Stoll, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932389111

### Yumirle P Turmelle, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720115439

### Maryelle Vonlanthen, MD

Gender: Female Maryelle Vonlanthen PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1515 S Bowman Road

Suite B

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-228-5462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

## Greene County MO

### Megan Ann Martin, NP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible

1965 South Fremont Avenue

Suite 100

Springfield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-3810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1811382500

### Abhishek Watts, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2064

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1356652606

# Madison County TN

### Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1346355963

# Shelby County TN

### Anushree M Algotar, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1366727893

### Anushree M Algotar, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1366727893

### Dennis D Black, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407812415

### Dennis D Black, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407812415

### Dennis D Black, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407812415

### Cary P Cavender, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1497847727

### Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

**& Handicap Accessible** 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1346355963

Mark R Corkins, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1346355963

Linda F Lazar, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

UT LeBonneur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679530687

Linda F Lazar, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679530687

Linda F Lazar, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679530687

John R Whitworth, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Gastroenterology

NPI: 1699707638

John R Whitworth, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1699707638

John R Whitworth, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Gastroenterology

NPI: 1699707638

Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

# Pulaski County

David L Becton, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Hematology-Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134219793

Kevin Bielamowicz, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1275707879

Shelley Crary, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-614-2006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1154356533

Kimo C Stine, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock. AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediat

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952491516

Brittany Wilkerson

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1740732130

# Shelby County TN

Melody J Cunningham, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

৳ Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1568421857

Melody J Cunningham, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Hematology-Oncology

NPI: 1568421857

# Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases Pulaski County

Heather Highsmith, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-617-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric
Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1033421821



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

### Pulaski County cont.

Jose Rafael Romero, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1205887163

Jose Rafael Romero, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1205887163

### Jose Rafael Romero, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1205887163

### Vini Vijayan, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1538260393

### Vini Vijayan, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1538260393

## Shelby County TN

### Sandra L R Arnold, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1417913799

### Sandra L R Arnold, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1417913799

### Sandra L R Arnold, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adam's Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1417913799

### Bindiya Bagga, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Infectious Diseases

### NPI: 1184835837

Bindiya Bagga, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1184835837

### Bindiya Bagga, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1184835837

### Maria Carrillo-Marquez, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1467774844

### Maria Carrillo-Marquez, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Ground Floor

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1467774844

### Patricia Joan Chesnev. MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Infectious Diseases NPI: 1972550432

### John P Devincenzo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1083671168

# John P Devincenzo, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

**& Handicap Accessible** 

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Infectious Diseases



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

### Shelby County TN cont.

Nicholas D Hysmith, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1568780153

Nicholas D Hysmith, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1568780153

Nicholas D Hysmith, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Infectious Diseases

NPI: 1568780153

# Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology

Brendan D Crawford, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology NPI: 1346536893

Mohammed Ilyas, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508956160

Mohammed Ilyas, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508956160

Saritha Ranabothu, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

NPI: 1720423387

Thomas G Wells, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932299591

# Lee County MS

Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386925634

Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

NPI: 1841503059

# Madison County TN

Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386925634

# Shelby County TN

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Memphis, TN 38105

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

NPI: 1679746119

James Gilbert Atherton, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

NPI: 1679746119

Gender: Male

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-5506

closed

Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1275533580

& Handicap Accessible

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Nephrology

NPI: 1275533580

#### Childrens University Medical Group James Gilbert Atherton, MD Gender: Male Pulaski County

Ground Floor

Fax: 901-287-6337 Office Hours.

Nephrology

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Fax: 901-287-6122

Nephrology

Noel M Delos Santos, MD

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

901-287-6337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Noel M Delos Santos, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Board Certified: Yes



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

Noel M Delos Santos, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275533580

Haley Miranda Freeman, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Suite L400

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology

NPI: 1740765940

### Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology NPI: 1174544811

Margaret C Hastings, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

NPI: 1174544811

### Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

1265 Union Avenue

Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Nephrology

NPI: 1174544811

### Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female

UT Medical Group Inc MS

& Handicap Accessible

57 Germantown Court

Suite 100

Cordova, TN 38018

Phone: 901-866-8810

Fax: 901-302-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

NPI: 1174544811

### Margaret C Hastings, MD

Gender: Female

UT Medical Group Inc MS

& Handicap Accessible

877 Jefferson Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-758-7888 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

NPI: 1174544811

# Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386925634

### Arwa A E I Nada, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386925634

### Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology

NPI: 1841503059

### Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology NPI: 1841503059

Rima S Zahr, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Nephrology NPI: 1841503059

# Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology Benton County

### Astryd A Menendez, MD

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

519 Latham Drive

Lowell, AR 72745

Phone: 479-750-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology NPI: 1790713352

# Pulaski County

# Ariel Berlinski, MD

Gender: Male

University of Arkansas for Medical

Sciences

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

# NPI: 1780774281

Ariel Berlinski, MD

Gender: Male

★ Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

# NPI: 1780774281

John L Carroll, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1104916774

<sup>🛦</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Supriya K Jambhekar, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1952491458

Supriya K Jambhekar, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1952491458

Nikhil K Meena, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023232287

# Washington County

Astryd A Menendez, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Childrens Northwest Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

NPI: 1790713352

# Lee County MS

Tonia E Gardner, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology NPI: 1063614659

James D Tutor, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology NPI: 1518924851

# Madison County TN

Atia K Harris, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

NPI: 1114161098

Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942267505

Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology

NPI: 1417144916

# Shelby County TN

Nour Akil, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology

NPI: 1992146955

Ahsan Bashir, MD

Gender: Male

Ut Le Bonheur Pediatric Specialist Inc

& Handicap Accessible

51 N Dunlap Street

Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972859890

Patricia J Dubin, MD Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology NPI: 1679546196

#### Patricia J Dubin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology NPI: 1679546196

### Patricia J Dubin, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology NPI: 1679546196

### Jonathan Daniel Finder, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology

NPI: 1659344315

### Tonia E Gardner, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric

Pulmonology NPI: 1063614659



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

### Tonia E Gardner, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1063614659

### Atia K Harris, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1114161098

### Atia K Harris, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1114161098

### Catherine D Sanders, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

NPI: 1457672313

#### Catherine D Sanders, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1457672313

### Catherine D Sanders, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1457672313

### Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506

901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942267505

#### Robert A Schoumacher, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942267505

### Robert A Schoumacher, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942267505

### Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

#### NPI: 1417144916

### Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1417144916

### Saumini Srinivasan, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

NPI: 1417144916

### Dennis C Stokes, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1699888206

### James D Tutor, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

### NPI: 1518924851

### James D Tutor, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Pulmonology

NPI: 1518924851

# Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology Pulaski County

### Jason A Dare, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Board Certified: Yes

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology



# Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Jason A Dare, MD Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology

Board Certified: Yes

Language: Spanish

Sukesh Sukumaran, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-3686 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology

NPI: 1598068736

# Shelby County TN

Kathleen P Collins, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780927855

Monica L Lobbins, DO

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Rheumatology

NPI: 1538383021

# **Pediatrics:** Pediatric Transplant Hepatology

# **Pulaski County**

Sakil S Kulkarni, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Transplant Hepatology

NPI: 1275896599

### Lee County MS

John K Eshun, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

**& Handicap Accessible** 

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Transplant Hepatology

NPI: 1659372613

# Shelby County TN

John K Eshun, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Transplant Hepatology

NPI: 1659372613

John K Eshun, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics: Pediatric Transplant Hepatology

NPI: 1659372613

# Pediatrics: Sleep Medicine Madison County TN

Atia K Harris, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114161098

# Shelby County TN

Atia K Harris, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114161098

Atia K Harris, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Sleep Medicine

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114161098

# **Phlebology** Greene County

David Neil Brotman, MD

Gender: Male

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway

Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8107

Fax: 870-239-8431 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Phlebology

NPI: 1033112461

# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation **Baxter County**

Ryan Thomas Krafft, DO

Gender: Male Baxter Pain Clinic **& Handicap Accessible** 525 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6235

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356597330

# Benton County

Cara Correll

Sunshine School & Development

Center & Handicap Accessible

3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine &

Rehabilitation **Amanda Gaffney** 

Sunshine School & Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation



# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation cont.

### Benton County cont.

Praveen Natakal Pakeerappa, MD

Gender: Male Pain Treatment Centers of America

& Handicap Accessible 1502 SE 28th Street

Suite 8

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 844-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1457645830

Jakesa Reese, DPT

Gender: Female Pinnacle Women's Health and Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-0101

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1508190091

Jakesa Reese, DPT

Gender: Female Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1508190091

Tiffany Sampson

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

## **Boone County**

Ryan Thomas Krafft, DO

Phone: 870-365-0130

Gender: Male Interventional Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 825 N Main Street Suite 6 Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356597330

# Craighead County

Zhangliang Ma, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1508158106

Praveen Natakal Pakeerappa, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible

1150 East Matthews Suite 203

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 844-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1457645830

Vestal B Smith JR, MD

Gender: Male Population: Physical Disability Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1201 Fleming Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-0440 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-11:45pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1235102245

# **Crawford County**

Jocelyn Mae Mitchell, OT

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1114126422

Michelle Real, MED

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 11 Pointer Trail W Suite E

Van Buren, AR 72956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1679606982

Michelle Real, MED

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 115 Pointer Trail West Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-471-1290 Fax: 479-474-5182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1679606982

Michelle Real, MED

Gender: Female Center for Child Development & Family Education

& Handicap Accessible 14 West Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-414-2595 Fax: 479-430-7195

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1679606982

# **Drew County**

Noadia Worku, DO

Gender: Female Comprehensive Pain Care & Handicap Accessible 201 N Slemons Road Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1053601575

# Faulkner County

**Edward Kramer, DO** 

Gender: Male Baptist Health Neurology Conway & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 370B

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6793 Fax: 501-358-6853

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1992749329

# Garland County

Ross Hardy, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Physical Disability Hot Springs Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1635 Higdon Ferry Road Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4785 Fax: 501-525-4072

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes

Mohammed Imran Khan, MD

Gender: Male

Advanced Interventional Pain Surgery Center, LLC

**& Handicap Accessible** 1717 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-4292 Fax: 501-321-4320

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891982278



# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation cont.

# Garland County cont.

Mohammed Imran Khan, MD

Gender: Male Hot Springs Interventional Pain Management

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Suite 304

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: http://www.advancedintpain.

com

Phone: 501-321-4772 Fax: 501-321-2945 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891982278

Praveen Natakal Pakeerappa, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 180 Medical Park Place Suite 102

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 844-215-0731

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine &

Rehabilitation NPI: 1457645830

# Independence County

Praveen Natakal Pakeerappa, MD

Gender: Male White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible

1700 Harrison Street Suite T

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155 Fax: 870-262-6152

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1457645830

# Jefferson County

Praveen Natakal Pakeerappa, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 7211 Dollarway Road

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 844-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1457645830

### Miller County

Praveen Natakal Pakeerappa, MD

Gender: Male

Pain Treatment Centers of America **& Handicap Accessible** 2100 State Line Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 844-215-0731 Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1457645830

# Pulaski County

Barry D Baskin, MD

Gender: Male Neurology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive Suite 100 North Little Rock, AR 72118

Phone: 501-225-0880 Fax: 501-225-5694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Board Certified: Yes

Rodrigo Cayme, MD Gender: Male

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1295962660

Ma-Ko Chen, MD

Gender: Male

Rehabilitation Medicine Associates of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive First Floor

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2300 Fax: 501-202-7333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1134433303

Kevin J Collins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Kevin J Collins Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Road

Suite 460 Little Rock, AR 72217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine &

Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes

Butchaiah Garlapati, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokey Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-2799 Fax: 501-758-6215

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:30am-11:30am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1326035163

Carolyn Gentry

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212 Fax: 501-251-1165

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1992340814

Richard J Graham, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Graham Occupational Medical Services PA

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 940 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-9198 Fax: 501-219-9209

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1710182035

Antonio T Howard, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine &

Rehabilitation NPI: 1013265057

Thomas S Kiser, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1659461226

**Edward Kramer, DO** 

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 320 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-227-0105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1992749329



# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Rani Haley Lindberg, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation
Board Certified: Yes

Kevin M Means, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm 5

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation
Board Certified: Yes

Kevin M Means, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible Medical Towers Ii Suite 195 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-1311 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes

Lindsay E Mohney, DO

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation

NPI: 1235557315

Stephen Paulus, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1093942252

Jamie C Pinto, MD

Gender: Female Rehabilitation Medicine Associates of Arkansas

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3000

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation

Kamara M Savage, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokey Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-2799 Fax: 501-758-6215

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1780941203

Wesley B Sprinkle, DO

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

DBA Prolo Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 6020 Ranch Drive Suite C5

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-673-3116 Fax: 877-896-1146

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes Vikki A Stefans, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841395423

Vikki A Stefans, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841395423

Vikki A Stefans, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841395423

Chad Williams, DPT

Gender: Male Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-392-6590

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1295002699

# Sebastian County

Leslie Brixey, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC & Handicap Accessible

Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-1412 Fax: 479-763-1425

6301 State Highway 45

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: By Appointment

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation

Ma-Ko Chen, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible

7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1134433303

Emily King, DPT

Gender: Female
Total Rehabilitation
& Handicap Accessible
5905 Remington Circle
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1598319014

Luke Mountz, DPT

Gender: Male
Total Rehabilitation
& Handicap Accessible
5905 Remington Circle
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation



# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

Darin Keith Wilbourn, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Little Rock Spine And Joint
& Handicap Accessible
1401 South J Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Phone: 479-785-0612
Fax: 479-785-8598
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes

### Washington County

Mark L Miedema, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205063211

# Shelby County TN

Sunita K Jain, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6305 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 101

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8930 Fax: 901-227-8936 901-227-8591

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1558355008

# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Hospice and Palliative Medicine Pulaski County

James Fletcher, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI: 1346214467

# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Pain Medicine

# Pulaski County

Saint Adeogba, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokey Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-2799 Fax: 501-758-6215 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1265587869

Saint Adeogba, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Medicine &

Rehabilitation: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1265587869

Stephen Paulus, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/

Phone: 501-500-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1093942252

# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine

Laura Jean Hobart-Porter. DO

Pulaski County

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine
& Rehabilitation: Pediatric
Rehabilitation Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386765352

Esther Tompkins, DO

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine
& Rehabilitation: Pediatric
Rehabilitation Medicine

NPI: 1114017613

# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Spinal Cord Injury Medicine

# Pulaski County

Saint Adeogba, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Pain Centers LTD & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokey Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-771-2799 Fax: 501-758-6215

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation: Spinal Cord Injury Medicine

NPI: 1265587869

Saint Adeogba, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation: Spinal Cord Injury
Medicine

NPI: 1265587869

# Physical Therapist Ashley County

**Belvie Miller** 

Gender: Female First Step & Handicap Accessible 1036 South Main Hamburg, AR 71646 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

cont.

### **Baxter County**

Natalie Danielle Ahrent, DPT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Specialists of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 804 Coley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Fax: 870-424-0493 Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447774989

Martye Lynette Blaylock, MPT

Gender: Female
Disorders: Disabled, Head Trauma,
Autism/Aspergers, Development
Disorder, Chronic Illness
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1548210743

Kelly E Carter, BS

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1255465688

Janie Miranda Coffey, PT

Gender: Female Regional Orthopaedic Health Care & Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3400 Fax: 870-424-4121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1073755146

Sarah E Glenn, PT

Gender: Female Glenn Square Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 E 9th Street Salesville, AR 72653 Phone: 870-404-0522 Fax: 870-424-3208 Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1578844387

Sarah E Glenn, PT

Gender: Female Glenn Square Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3890 County Road 25 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1578844387

Paul A Henry, PT

Gender: Male Physical Therapy Specialists of the Ozarks

Ozarks
& Handicap Accessible
804 Coley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-2224
Fax: 870-424-0493

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1295840502

Melissa A Hinson, PT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Specialists of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 804 Coley Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-424-0493

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1215326608

Molly M Lischeron, DPT

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
A Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-4021

Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Benton County

Kristi Abbott

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kristi Abbott

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1500 SE 28th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-521-8326
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kristi Abbott

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
300 East Main Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-790-6612
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Patrick Ameling

Gender: Male Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1861049157

Erin Baggett, DPT

Gender: Female Regional Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2201 E Central Avenue Suite 9 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-790-7979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Danielle Bailey, DPM** 

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-631-7678

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134529936

Jordan L Ball, DPT

Gender: Male
Disorders: Chronic Illness
Advanced Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2403 W Hudson Road
Suite 1

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-340-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053746040

Jordan L Ball, DPT

Gender: Male

Disorders: Chronic Illness Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Physical Disability

Advanced Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 650 Dodson Road Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-340-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053746040

Zach H Ball, PT

Gender: Male Advanced Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2403 W Hudson Road Suite 1 Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-340-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

### Benton County cont.

Zach H Ball, PT

Gender: Male Advanced Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2872-B Bella Vista Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558556175

closed

### Zach H Ball, PT

Gender: Male Advanced Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 650 Dodson Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-340-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558556175

### Amanda L Barker, PT

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
All Handicap Accessible
Bute 103
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1265543722

### Hillary Boyd, DPT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC

Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Jennifer Buron

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Erin Elaine Calvelage, PhD

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609301811

#### Trina Carmon, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Lauren Carson, DPT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
A Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### **Emily Jeanne Collins, PT**

Gender: Female
Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc
9 Cunningham Corner
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-855-6814
Fax: 479-855-6828
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1831630508

## Caroline Cox

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Danielle Cunningham, DPT

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
A Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Leah Britt Dugal, DPT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1023045242

#### **Delinda Floyd, PT** Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Sally J Gadden, PT

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1063903060

### Richard Louis Gardner, PT

Gender: Male
Community Clinic Physical Therapy
Rogers
& Handicap Accessible
1233 West Poplar
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-636-9235
Fax: 479-631-0374
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1447690201

Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Sara Gates, DPT Gender: Female

PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Megan E Graber, DPT

Gender: Female
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-246-0101
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Lori C Hannon, PT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Jill Hansen, PT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Kara Harvey, DPT

Gender: Female
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Regan J Hemme, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-6717
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Regan J Hemme, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1276 South Main Street
Cave Springs, AR 72718
Fax: 479-248-1715
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

### Benton County cont.

Thomas F Higson, DPT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-657-6276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### NPI: 1164922019

### Holly Hill, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Stacey Hopkins, PT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Lisa Gay Hufford, PT

Render: Female
Russ Physical Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1002 SW Westpark Drive
Suite 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4014

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:30pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Dana Elaine Kahl, DPT

Gender: Female
Russ Physical Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1002 SW Westpark Drive
Suite 6
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Tue: 7:00am-7:00pm, Wed:

7:00am-5:30pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Elizabeth L Liederbach, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:

7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Matthew Martin, PT

Gender: Male Russ Physical Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 1002 SW Westpark Drive Suite 6 Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1548646250

#### **Shannon McIvor, DPT**

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Rickey M Melton, DPT

Gender: Male Advanced Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2403 W Hudson Road Suite 1

Phone: 479-340-1100 Mon-Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1275933996

Rogers, AR 72756

### Stewart T Ong, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Fyzical Therapy & Balance Centers of

Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1801 Forest Hills Boulevard Suite 205

Bella Vista, AR 72715 Phone: 479-855-9348 Fax: 479-855-9358

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Mandarin, Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1588614945

#### Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Just Kids Speech Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5305 W Village Parkway Suite 9

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-401-2077 Fax: 479-358-9943

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1720435936

### Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-254-3796

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1720435936

### Alix Parker, PT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Lana K Parker, PT

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
212 S Lincoln Street
Lowell, AR 72745
Phone: 479-770-0744
Fax: 479-770-0176
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Molly Parsons, DPT

Molly Parsons, DP1
Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Nancy Annette Paschall, DPT

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Eric Pate, PT

Gender: Male
Childrens Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Stacey M Phillips, PT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053558494

### Laura Porch, PT

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
900 S 52nd Street
Suite 103
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1275698177

### Jakesa Reese, DPT

Gender: Female
Pinnacle Women's Health and
Therapy, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-246-0101
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1508190091

### Jakesa Reese, DPT

Gender: Female Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

### Benton County cont.

Christian Robertozzi, PT

Gender: Male Bentonville Physical Therapy Specialist

& Handicap Accessible 907 SE Village Loop

Suite 5

closed

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-6040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093153173

Alexis M Robinson, DPT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Emily R Rodgers, PT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134401177

Louise Ross, PT

Gender: Female Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 9 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-855-6814 Fax: 479-855-6828 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1487759924

Lauren R Routh, DPT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Christine A Sanchez, PT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1356507982

Andrew M Schween, DPT

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 2530 Pinnacle Hills Parkway Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1811542251

closed

Jon Steven Scroggin, PT

Gender: Male Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1101 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-4170 Fax: 479-271-2133 479-271-8095 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1801036504

Janna Marie Simpson, PT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Roxanne Clarke Smithson, PT

Gender: Female No Limits Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 910 Northwest 7th Street Suite 2 and 4 Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Kaitlyn Stambaugh, DPT

Gender: Female Rehabfirst & Handicap Accessible 201 S 19th Street Suite S

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-631-3955 Fax: 479-631-0152

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1255689048

Jennifer N Tinker, PT

Gender: Female Community Clinic Physical Therapy

Rogers & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar

Suite 1290 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1285270165

Noel C Tugwell, PT

Gender: Male Upward PT க் Handicap Accessible 1607 South Pointe Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-373-1607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043230964

Amanda Webb

Gender: Female PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Shelia Wilkerson, PT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Amber Williams, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Megan L Wilson, PT

Gender: Female Pinnacle Women's Health and Therapy, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-0101

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043659287

Megan L Wilson, PT

Gender: Female Regional Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2201 E Central Avenue

Suite 9

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-790-7979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043659287

Taylor A Wood, DPT

Gender: Male Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Cheri Woodson, PT

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Rachel Woodson, DPT

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

### **Boone County**

Henry D Adamos, DPT

Gender: Male

Mount Carmel Physical Therapy

Center

& Handicap Accessible 197 S Walmart Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-6070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1922083534

Jennifer A Birdsong

Gender: Female **Bowers Occupational Therapy** Services

& Handicap Accessible 6575 Dogwood Drive Omaha, AR 72662

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1306351192

Lucas Parker Collins, PT

Gender: Male Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 URL: https://www.jonespt.net

Phone: 870-741-4500 Fax: 870-741-4507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1073037594

Nikki Collins, DPT

Gender: Female Jones Physical Therapy GP & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-4500

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1831670314

Marcus S Jones, DPT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-741-4500 Fax: 870-741-4507 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Neely D Richardson, PT

Gender: Female Mount Carmel Physical Therapy

Center & Handicap Accessible

197 S Walmart Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-6070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1538495726

Hannah Richesin

Gender: Female **Bowers Occupational Therapy** 

Services

& Handicap Accessible 6575 Dogwood Drive Omaha, AR 72662

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Hannah Richesin

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible

702 North Main Suite C

Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-280-5630

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Joel Damarillo Sebag, PT Gender: Male

Spine And Sports Rehabilitation 825 N Main Street

Suite 7

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-5573

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1164405395

Grace Tuazon, PT

Gender: Female Spine And Sports Rehabilitation 501 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Amber Dee Whittaker, PT

Gender: Female

Arkansas Speech Pathology Services,

& Handicap Accessible 400 HWY 43 East Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1851436786

Sam Darious Wilson, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Integrity Health Center, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 East Crandall Avenue

Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1437322609

Sam Darious Wilson, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Integrity Health Center, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 910 Highway 62-66 North Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072

Fax: 870-743-9881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1437322609

# Carroll County

Melissa Still, PT

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Deaf/Hearing

Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability,

Serious Mental Illness Wolf Wellness Center PLLC

**& Handicap Accessible** 23 Parkcliff Drive Holiday Island, AR 72631

URL: http://wolfwellnesscenter.com

Phone: 479-363-6422 Fax: 479-363-6763

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043249410

# Clark County

Megan N Knight, PT

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 119 West H Avenue Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-464-1338

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346711488

# Cleburne County

Lissa Lynne Gill-Pray, PT

Gender: Female Matthews Physical Therapy dba Clinton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible

2000 Highway 25B Suite A-1 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Laura Lynn Ivy, PT Gender: Female Ivy Physical Therapy, Inc & Handicap Accessible 201 S 7th Street

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-8119 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Physical Therapist

### Cleburne County cont.

Richard Dean Matthews, PT

Gender: Male

Matthews Physical Therapy dba Clinton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2000 Highway 25B Suite A-1 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Belinda McGhee

Gender: Female

Matthews Physical Therapy, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2000 Highway 25 B Suite A-1 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Leah Rabitaille

Gender: Female Matthews Physical Therapy, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2000 Highway 25 B Suite A-1 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043516560

Adam F Sartain, PT

Gender: Male Ivy Physical Therapy Inc & Handicap Accessible 201 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-8118 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1629322326

# **Columbia County**

Tiffany Mooney, DPT

Gender: Female

Healthquest Multidisciplinary Therapy and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 1010 North Dudney Street

Suite D

Magnolia, AR 71753 Fax: 870-234-2274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1528291788

# **Conway County**

Brianna Beck, DPT

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Phone: 501-354-1133 Fax: 501-354-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1326393844

Djuana Beck

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Fax: 501-354-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1255445391

Marie R Charton, DPT

Gender: Female Charton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 Walmart Drive

Suite 5 Morrilton, AR 72110

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1205163664

Annemieke Corbitt, DPT

Gender: Female Charton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 Walmart Drive Suite 5 Morrilton, AR 72110 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Paige Kibbey, DPT

Gender: Female Charton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 Walmart Drive Suite 5

Morrilton, AR 72110

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1528368818

Brandi Koch, DPT

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Phone: 501-208-2488 Fax: 501-354-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Haley Mourot, DPT

Gender: Female Charton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 Walmart Drive

Morrilton, AR 72110

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm. Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jake Tyler Wallis, DPT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Charton Physical Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 100 Walmart Drive

Suite 5

Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-477-2202 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1235682238

Candice Watkins

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Fax: 501-354-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1396174223

Karen Denise Webb, PT

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Phone: 501-354-1133 Fax: 501-354-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Craighead County

**Crystal Andrew** 

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Tara Anthony, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Hillary C Arreola, MPT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Lesley Bauders, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404

Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

John Besharse, PT

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 909 Enterprise Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1932612728



# Physical Therapist

# Craighead County cont.

Ashley Boozer, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kristen Braasch

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Christin R Brown, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-919-0274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1194132100

Angela G Burton, PT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Burton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3424 Oakmont Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-243-3889 Fax: 870-275-7706

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659321891

Angela G Burton, PT

Gender: Female Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-243-3889 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659321891

Shellev L Cissell. OT

Gender: Female Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-520-5034

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1417094657

Kelsie Clark, DPT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast

Arkansas, INC.

2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598211906

Jaclyn Leann Clay, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kendra Colton, PT

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-932-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780083766

Kendra Colton, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780083766

Kailey Jean Conlee, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1578974820

Trinity Courtney, PT

Gender: Female Leap Therapy Solutions & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-483-1461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1104972264

Richard D Dekok, PT

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1285790592

Jesica Dow

Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Corey Felts, PT

Gender: Male Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1902282049

Ashley Elizabeth Frein, SLP

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1396002036

Meshell Gipson

Gender: Male Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Adam W Glomski, DPT

Gender: Male

Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 806 Glendale Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2600 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Adam W Glomski, DPT

Gender: Male Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.



# Physical Therapist

# Craighead County cont.

#### Mikka Gonzalez

Communication Made Easy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Daniel C Grantham, PT

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1508261546

### Katie R Guinn, PT

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-3211 Fax: 870-934-3456 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1386959534

## Katie R Guinn, PT

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1386959534

## Alicia P Hadley, DPT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 Fast Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Robert Justin Harrell, OT

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1497137640

#### Caleb Harris, PT

Gender: Male Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Jessica Haynes, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Caitlyn Marie Holder, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-223-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1700299740

# Mary Elizabeth Huffstutter, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Jacob Jones, PT

closed

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc. ৬ Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## NPI: 1174036917

#### Manette C Keller, DPT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Lindsey Killough

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Kelly King

Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy Associates & Handicap Accessible 3114 Fox Road Suite 4 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-933-9293 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Elizabeth Lovins, DPT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1336400068

#### Leif Monroe Lovins, PT

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 909 Enterprise Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-4145 Fax: 870-934-3654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336499078

# Jessica L Maddox, DPT

Gender: Female Heritage Therapy dba The Lighthouse Center for Autism & Handicap Accessible 970 Cr 753 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-219-1027 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1669027462

# Carolyn A Moody, PT

Gender: Female Carolyn Moody Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 217 East Cherry Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-5551 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1356432439

# Vanessa Moody, DPT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

# Craighead County cont.

Shelle M Morgan, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1003972522

**Devon Morris, PT** 

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1407166325

Alyssa Myers, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Charles J Perrin, PTA

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Laura Riley, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Shanda Rogers, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-931-0762 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053457226

Lauren Alexandria Rowe, DPT

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Robert Savage, PT

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Carson Short, OT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Carson Short, OT Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jessica L Simms, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Jerri Sparks, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Wendi M Speer, PT

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue

Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780862839

Ivan Spengler, PT

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue 4th Floor Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1629471685

Allison Tate, PT Gender: Female

Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1174922363

Zachary Kyle Tate, PT

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093233157

**Neal Tice. DPT** 

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 909 Enterprise Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-4145 Fax: 870-934-3654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1013428671

closed

**Neal Tice, DPT** 

Gender: Male Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1013428671

Sabrina B Tice, DPT

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447636865

closed

closed

Cindy Van Horn, DPT

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Samantha Walker, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Craighead County cont.

Hannah M Warren, MCD

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Hannah M Warren, MCD

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Anna Catharina Welman, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Ashley Williford, PT

Gender: Female Ashley Williford PT & Handicap Accessible 628 County Road 782 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Angelina Wood, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Kassandra Woodard, PT

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Crawford County

### Deborah Ashworth, PT

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093816332

Gender: Female

#### Deborah Ashworth, PT

Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093816332

# Tamra Brown, PT

Gender: Female Tamra Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 619 Favetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-0041 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841589959

### Ivv E Eckart, DPT

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, ÁR 72956 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1962891754

#### Francee Hunter-Doolittle, MPT

Gender: Female Center for Child Development & Family Education & Handicap Accessible 14 West Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-414-2595 Fax: 479-430-7195

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1265651236

## Corey Marquis, PT

Gender: Male Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366402109

closed

#### Tanya R Merrill, PTA Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A

& Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1710056650

#### Tanya R Merrill, PTA Gender: Female

Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, ÁR 72956 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1710056650

#### Jennifer Morris, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1942402458

# Jennifer Morris, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, ÁR 72956 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1942402458

# Kimberly A Williams, PT

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639383771

# Crittenden County

### William Chapman, DPT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780945337

# William Chapman, DPT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 413 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780945337

### Ben Charles, PT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Crittenden County cont.

Ben Charles, PT

Gender: Male

Kids for the Future of Marion. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 413 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Chad C Easton, PT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2860 I-55 Service Road

Suite C

Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-8686 Fax: 870-739-8656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1881185577

## Zach A Reynolds, PT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 200 W Broadway West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1679013189

Joseph Bryan Southerland, PT

Gender: Male

Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 413 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Emily Thompson, PT** 

Gender: Female Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 200 W Broadway West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1710532882

# **Cross County**

Candace Chapman

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366818759

#### William Chapman, DPT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780945337

#### Lauren Dodson, PT

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1871 Falls Boulevard North Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1649577081

# Cecelia Killough, PT

Gender: Female Crowley's Ridge Therapies, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 661 Highway 64B Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-7038 Fax: 870-208-8481 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1689725061

## Cody D Nickles, PT

Gender: Male Crowley's Ridge Therapies, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 661 Highway 64B Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-588-2408 Fax: 870-208-8481 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1891042396

#### Juliet Noel, PT

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1871 Falls Boulevard North Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1740244847

#### Juliet Noel, PT

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 707 East Eldridge Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Fax: 870-208-8107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1740244847

#### Ashley Pettus, DPT

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates. Inc & Handicap Accessible 1871 Falls Boulevard North Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1770962573

# Ashley Pettus, DPT

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 707 East Eldridge Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Fax: 870-208-8107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1770962573

# Desha County

### James D Adams, PT

Gender: Male Hands on Rehab Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 700A Holly Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-690-4280 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-3:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1245453653

# James D Adams, PT

Gender: Male Hands on Rehab Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 706 Holly Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-690-4280 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-3:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1245453653

# Russell B Jasper, PT

Gender: Male Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Population: Developmental Disability, Physical Disability Hands on Rehab Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 706 Holly Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-690-4280 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-3:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1700037835

# **Drew County**

## Alana Bartlett, DPT

Gender: Female South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Allyson Bowman, DPT

Gender: Female South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-1548 Mon-Thur: 6:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 6:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Jennifer Brown

Gender: Female South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.



# Physical Therapist

# Drew County cont.

Tracy Daniel

Gender: Female South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Bryan Nat Grubbs, PT

Gender: Male South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Monica Napier

Gender: Female South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### **Bryan Story**

Gender: Male South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# David Park Tipton, DPT

Gender: Male South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Lindsey Ray Tyson, DPT

Gender: Male South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Anna Cathryn Wargo, DPT

Gender: Female South Arkansas Rehabilitation Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-1548 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Faulkner County

# NPI: 1730662479

### **Katrina Barton**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1811237795

**Chloe Nicole Bass, DPT** Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Betsy Benson, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Christi Bjornberg, PT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-6045 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Catherine Bratcher, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Lauren Dear

Gender: Female Progressive Therapy & Handicap Accessible 582 Highway 365

Suite 3 Mayflower, AR 72106 Phone: 501-470-3500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Erin K Dougherty, DPT

NPI: 1497201214

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Joseph Farrer, PT

Gender: Male Orthopedic Rehabilitation & Specialists & Handicap Accessible 2501 Dave Ward Drive Suite A-13 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1699146217

# **Brooke Deann Gabbard**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1871706895

#### John Glenn, PT

Gender: Male Orthopedic Rehabilitation & Specialists & Handicap Accessible 2501 Dave Ward Drive Suite A-13 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043681349

# John Tyler Goodpasture, PT

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. **& Handicap Accessible** 3605 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1174171607

## **Bailey Grady, DPT**

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# NPI: 1669802443

#### Tyler L Graham, PT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1871074666

# Taylor N Guinn, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

# Faulkner County cont.

Tabitha Gunnels, PT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105

Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1013068717

Tabitha Gunnels, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1013068717

closed

Amy M Harder, PT

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2164 Fax: 501-329-2113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Shelby Pickett Higgins, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental

Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Melanie Hill, PT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Melanie Hill. PT

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7

Conway, AR 72032 Fax: 501-358-6536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Carolyn D Humphrey

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1255637609

**Braden Irwin** 

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3605 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1184197451

Stephanie Kapp, PT

Gender: Female VTS, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1070 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Fax: 501-796-3242

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Alexis Kendrick, DPT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841793684

Alexis Kendrick, DPT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F

Greenbrier, AR 72058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841793684

Alexis Kendrick, DPT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 92 South Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841793684

Megan N Knight, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346711488

Tyson W Kymes, PT

Gender: Male Kymes-Lyons Physical Therapy & Sports Performance

& Handicap Accessible 821 Hogan Lane Suite 800

Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Sarah Marsh

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Ruth A Mathis, PT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105

Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639275522

Ruth A Mathis, PT

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road

Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639275522

Margaret McGee, PT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy ♠ Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1619292778

Eleasah McNabb, PT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Eleasah McNabb, PT

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F Greenbrier, AR 72058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Faulkner County cont.

Hallie Mossman

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053969758

#### Michael S Palese, DPT

Gender: Male VTS, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1070 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-3240 Fax: 501-796-3242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1831671908

#### Kaylee Ray

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Tara Reckert, DPT Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Stacey Renea Shelton, PT

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-5459
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1215452230

## DeeAnn Smith, PT

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1245388446

### **Ashley Taylor, PTA**

Gender: Female
Therapy 4 Kids
& Handicap Accessible
306 Salem Road
Greenbrier, AR 72058
Fax: 501-325-0909
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1114165529

#### **Ashley Taylor, PTA** Gender: Female

Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F Greenbrier, AR 72058 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1114165529

# **Brittany Titsworth**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Lauren Smith Toal, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Laura Elyse Ward, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### **Doris Williams, PT**

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-2113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Glenda Winborn, PT

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1558682997

# Franklin County

## William Elwood Bieker, PT

Gender: Male
Ozark Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
257 Airport Road
Suite E
Ozark, AR 72949
Fax: 479-667-3712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1821327800

#### Toni Chowning, OT

Gender: Female
Western AR Pediatric Rehab
& Handicap Accessible
PO Box 871
Charleston, AR 72933
Phone: 479-331-3303
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841690245

## Trudy Gatewood, PT

Gender: Female Southern Valley Rehab, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 14244 Watalula Road Ozark, AR 72949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1588944599

# Danny Stepp, MPT

Gender: Male Southern Valley Rehab, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 14244 Watalula Road Ozark, AR 72949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1407900665

## Danny Stepp, MPT

Gender: Male
Western AR Pediatric Rehab
Handicap Accessible
O Box 871
Charleston, AR 72933
Phone: 479-209-3616
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1407900665

# Fulton County

### Melinda B Wray, DPT

Gender: Female
Gross Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
9818 Highway 62 West
Viola, AR 72583
Phone: 870-922-1005
Fax: 870-277-0896
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1699058289

# **Garland County**

### Christa N Cook, PT

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1457781585

≜ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Garland County cont.

Ryan C Cook, DPT

Gender: Male New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1508293309

Rhianna Hampel

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 610 West Grand Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jon T Hardy, PT

Gender: Male Tri-Lakes Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 307 L Carpenter Dam Boulevard Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-6353 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1174691877

Robert Dee Jordan, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Joint Effort Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1880 Airport Road Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1902869613

Jesselee Mata, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jordan Physical Therapy Glenwood & Handicap Accessible 2278 Albert Pike Road

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www. hotspringssportsmedicine.com/ Phone: 501-767-0808

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Filipino Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1326589631

Phillip A McKelvy, DPT

Gender: Male Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4656 N Highway 7 Suite M

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-984-5575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346790193

Elizabeth A Myrick, DPT

Gender: Female HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686

Fax: 501-760-2739 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1669946745

Kyle Nobles, DPT

Gender: Male Steadmans Physical Therapy Inc & Handicap Accessible 321 Section Line Road

Suite F

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-520-0504

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1992250674

Chance Osburn, PT

Gender: Male Hamilton West Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 120 Adcock Road Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598248031

Chance Osburn, PT

Gender: Male HealthStar Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1661 Airport Road

Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-547-5686 Fax: 501-760-2739

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598248031

Jeanne N Sessions, DPT

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1164790978

Edward L Steadman, PT

Gender: Male Family Medicine Clinic P.A. & Handicap Accessible 100 Hollywood Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-9292 Fax: 877-791-3078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609861806

Edward L Steadman, PT

Gender: Male Steadmans Physical Therapy Inc & Handicap Accessible 321 Section Line Road Suite E Hot Springs, AR 71913 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609861806

Allison R Wade, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 610 West Grand Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-625-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1144703455

Jason Wagnon, DPT

Gender: Male Tri-Lakes Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 307 L Carpenter Dam Boulevard Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-6353 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639285265

Frank D Warren, PT

Gender: Male Tri-Lakes Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 307 L Carpenter Dam Boulevard Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-6353 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1225287287

Kimberly A Weiner, DPT

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1538206727

**Abhinav Yadav** 

Jordan Physical Therapy Glenwood & Handicap Accessible 2278 Albert Pike Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www. hotspringssportsmedicine.com/ Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Physical Therapist

# **Grant County**

William L Reed, PT

Gender: Male Sheridan Physical Therap & Handicap Accessible 15 Opportunity Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-8335 Fax: 870-942-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Roger W Saenger, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sheridan Physical Therap & Handicap Accessible 15 Opportunity Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-8335 Fax: 870-942-2234 Mon: 8:00am-5:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1275554081

# Greene County

Ashley Boozer, PT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ashley Boozer, PT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Christopher J Enger, PT

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-936-7652 Fax: 870-240-8833

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1396091823

Katie R Guinn, PT

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-936-7652 Fax: 870-240-8833 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1386959534

Jana Haynes, MPT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346566585

**Duston Seth Jones, PT** 

Gender: Male **NEA Physical Therapy** & Handicap Accessible 4700 W Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: 8:00am-12:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659784957

Daniel Luster, PT

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4700 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-936-7652 Fax: 870-240-8833

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609314921

Tracie Norris, PT

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1770906521

Kelly Sellers, DPT

Gender: Female Hands on Learning ৳ Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1568017457

Jessica L Simms, OT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Zachary Kyle Tate, PT

Gender: Male Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 121 North 2nd Street Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093233157

Anna Catharina Welman, PT

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 121 North 2nd Street

Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Anna Catharina Welman, PT

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# **Hot Spring County**

Nicholas Dobbs, PT

Gender: Male Proactive Rehab & Handicap Accessible 640 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 URL: http://bentonphysicaltherapy. com/ Phone: 501-467-8275

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1649644287

Michael Lewis Johnson, PT

Gender: Male Proactive Rehab & Handicap Accessible 640 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 URL: http://bentonphysicaltherapy. Phone: 501-467-8275 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558687640

Amy Kutka

Gender: Female Amy Kutka, P.T. & Handicap Accessible 135 Catherine Cove Loop Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-2731 Fax: 501-423-2700 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed



# Physical Therapist

# Hot Spring County cont.

William L Reed, PT

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Reed Disability Services & Handicap Accessible 1807 West Moline Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 870-917-7806

Fax: 501-847-1511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Howard County

Christi Beth

Gender: Female Rehab Specialists & Handicap Accessible

500 Musgrave

Nashville, AR 71852

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Independence County

Lindsey Burgess, PT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1154676849

Sarah Craske, PT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1942660154

Andrew Davis, DPT

Gender: Male Batesville Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1310 Sidney Street Batesville, ÅR 72501 Phone: 870-612-7200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Bobby Denison, PT** 

Gender: Male Batesville Therapy Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1310 Sidney Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1861483927

**Brandi Hankins** 

Gender: Female Batesville Therapy Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1310 Sidney Street Batesville, AR 72501

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Emily E Hoskinds, PT

Gender: Female Population: Children Hoskinds Physical Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 7800 N Central Avenue Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 501-454-4145 Fax: 870-455-1016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1457529695

closed

Justin Daniel Hoskinds, DPT

Gender: Male Batesville Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1310 Sidney Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-7200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Justin Daniel Hoskinds, DPT

Gender: Male Hoskinds Physical Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 7800 N Central Avenue Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 501-454-4145

Fax: 870-455-1016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Colten Scott Marlin, DPT

Gender: Male Batesville Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1310 Sidney Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-7200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kaylea Milum, PT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1629481361

Angela T Reed, PT

Gender: Female Reed Physical Therapy Handicap Accessible 1515 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4455

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447263553

Mollie Richardson, DPT

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1578054805

Brooklyn L Taylor, PT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2080 Harrison Street Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-8167 Fax: 870-277-0896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1104988674

# **Izard County**

Ryan Daniels, PT

Gender: Male Batesville Therapy & Handicap Accessible 20 Arnold Springs Road Melbourne, AR 72556

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598238800

Justin Daniel Hoskinds, DPT

Gender: Male Batesville Therapy & Handicap Accessible 20 Arnold Springs Road Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Keely Ann Rogers, PT

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring

Disorder

Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc.

**& Handicap Accessible** 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336137447

839



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# **Izard County** cont.

Reannon N Russell, PT

Gender: Female Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053669721

# **Jackson County**

Lori Lynn Owens, PT

Gender: Female Newport Advanced Physical Therapy,

& Handicap Accessible 801 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6500 Fax: 870-523-6508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1548251697

Becky J Rush, PT

Gender: Female Newport Advanced Physical Therapy,

& Handicap Accessible 801 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6500 Fax: 870-523-6508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366433427

# Jefferson County

Samuel Cole Chaffin, PT

Gender: Male Southeast AR Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 S Olive Suite 9D Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Catherine Hornbeck, PT

Gender: Female Southeast AR Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 S Olive Suite 9D Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Steven Hornbeck, PT

Gender: Male Southeast AR Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 S Olive Suite 9D Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ashton D Scoggins, DPT

closed

Gender: Female Southeast AR Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 S Olive Suite 9D

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1821577941

Cameron S Shannon, DPT

Gender: Male Southeast AR Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 S Olive Suite 9D Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1861971509

# Johnson County

Clint A Bacchus, DPT Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse
Population: Physical Disability
3D Physical Therapy and Sports
Medicine, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1310 East Main
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 479-647-5000
Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053840447

Sara Johnsgard

Gender: Female Little Angels Therapy and Wellness Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 112 South Fulton Street Clarksville, AR 72830

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Whitney Beth Stillwell, DPT

Gender: Female

Forrester Davis Development Center

Inc Æ Hand

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Buchanan Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 800-354-2182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1669789160

# **Lawrence County**

Derek Cashmer, DPT

Gender: Male
Five Rivers Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
306 W Main Street
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Phone: 870-248-0800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Megan Hausman, PT

Gender: Female Hausman Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 112 West Elm Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-679-1506 Fax: 870-679-1507

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Holli D Lillard, DPT

Gender: Female Elite Therapy and Wellness 5552 US Highway 63

Suite B

Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-7220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134639222

# Lee County

Joseph Bryan Southerland, PT

Gender: Male

Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Lonoke County

Rachael Adams, PTA

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA

& Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Chloe Nicole Bass, DPT

Gender: Female
Allied Therapy And Consulting
Services. PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 Wilson Loop
Ward, AR 72176
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Stephen Blake, DPT

Gender: Male Advanced Physical Therapy - Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 2251 Bill Foster Memorial Highway

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3320

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1568871556

**Alexis Boster** 

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting

Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.



# Physical Therapist

# Lonoke County cont.

Jack M Bridges, DPT

Gender: Male Cabot Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1909 N 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Melissa Lea Carter, PT

Gender: Female Cabot Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1909 N 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1891342283

Samantha Cavagnaro, PT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Catherine Criddle** 

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366004525

Megan Ellis

Walker Therapy & Handicap Accessible 206 Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-0992 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Lori Fisher, PT

closed

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-286-6175 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Meredith McCoy Flowers, DPT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1114326550

Lisa M George, PT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Bailev Grady, DPT** 

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Cabot, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2792 S 2nd Street Suite B and C Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3500

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1669802443

Joanna Hanna, PT

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 518 NE Front Street Lonoke, AR 72086

Phone: 501-676-2786 Fax: 501-676-0697

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1992073373

Craig Landon Hill, PT

Gender: Male Cabot Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1909 N 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ryan E Hobson, DPT

closed

Gender: Male Next Generation Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 100 Gateway Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6059 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1356718316

Matthew H Jackson, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lonoke Physical Therapy, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1515 N Center Street Unit 5 Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-5540 Fax: 501-676-6499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1821068180

Accepting New Patients

Jacob Darrell Johnson, DPT

Gender: Male Next Generation Physical Therapy க் Handicap Accessible 100 Gateway Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Mon: 6:30am-7:00pm, Tue: 6:00am-

7:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 6:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 6:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Brittany Jones, DPT** Gender: Female

Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible

1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Justin Kent. DPT

Gender: Male Next Generation Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 Gateway Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Mon: 6:30am-7:00pm, Tue: 6:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 6:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 6:30am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Erin Musgrave, DPT

Gender: Female Next Generation Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 100 Gateway Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Mon: 6:30am-7:00pm, Tue: 6:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 6:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 6:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447778204

Marsha B Myers, PT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Holly M Peters, DPT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Cody Schaff** 

Gender: Male Lonoke Physical Therapy, INC. & Handicap Accessible 1515 N Center Street Suite 5 Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-6499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336796135

closed



# Physical Therapist

# Lonoke County cont.

Beth Stamp, DPT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Donna Van Hemert, PT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Marion County

John-Keith William Boswell, PT

Gender: Male Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 309 Highway 62 West Yellville, AR 72687 URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-449-7600 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518219534

Lucas Parker Collins, PT

Gender: Male Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 309 Highway 62 West Yellville, AR 72687 URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-449-7600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1073037594

Marcus S Jones, DPT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Jones Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible

309 Highway 62 West Yellville, AR 72687 URL: https://www.jonespt.net

Phone: 870-449-7600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Yvonne Renee Rodgers, PT

Gender: Female Baxter County Regional Hospital Inc & Handicap Accessible 414 West Old Main Street

Suite B Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7456 Fax: 870-449-7457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1386025666

# Mississippi County

Britni L Brown, PT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1619252996

Corey Felts, PT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road

Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1902282049

Sandra G Gonzales

Gender: Female Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598891434

Wendi M Speer, PT

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780862839

Allison Tate, PT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1174922363

Neal Tice, DPT

Gender: Male Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1013428671

Sabrina B Tice, DPT

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447636865

# **Monroe County**

Joey Britt, DPT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1100 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Matthew Daigle, DPT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1100 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jerry Fenter, MPT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1100 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Sara Fenter, MPT

Gender: Female Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1100 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

William Henry Huffman, PT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1100 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-9907

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Matthew Tharp, DPT

Gender: Male Fenter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1100 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# **Newton County**

Lucas Parker Collins, PT

Gender: Male Jones Physical Therapy

611 East Court Street Jasper, AR 72641

URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-446-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1073037594

# **Perry County**

Clay D Murphy, DPT

Gender: Male Elite Therapy & Handicap Accessible 236 Houston Avenue Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-1900 Fax: 501-235-3172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043702558

# **Phillips County**

Curtis G Gregory, PT

Gender: Male Helena Physical Therapy and Sports Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 116 Hickory Hills Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8844

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447343348

# Pike County

Steven Carter Burns, PT

Gender: Male
Jordan Physical Therapy Glenwood & Handicap Accessible
2 Caddo Crossing Drive
Glenwood, AR 71943
URL: https://www.
hotspringssportsmedicine.com/
Phone: 501-767-0808
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1831577121

# Jesselee Mata, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jordan Physical Therapy Glenwood & Handicap Accessible 2 Caddo Crossing Drive Glenwood, AR 71943

URL: https://www. hotspringssportsmedicine.com/

Phone: 503-525-0275

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Filipino
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1326589631

# **Poinsett County**

Katie R Guinn, PT

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 305 West Main Trumann, AR 72472

Phone: 870-483-6131 Fax: 870-934-3666

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1386959534

# Pope County

Mabry Anne Addison, DPT

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports

Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2525

Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134695125

Amber Allison

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1760032585

# Clint A Bacchus, DPT

Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse Coulter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 115 Skyline Drive

Suite A

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-5155

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053840447

#### Michael Darren Beckham, DPT

Gender: Male

River Valley Therapy and Sports

Medicine, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Stacey Maria Boster, MPT

Gender: Female

Lane Physical Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 3016 West Main

Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Christina Bradford, DPT

Gender: Female

River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc.

₭ Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Toni Chowning, OT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841690245

## Toni Chowning, OT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1841690245

#### **Matthew Cook**

Gender: Male ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Matthew Cook

Gender: Male Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Seth B Coulter, PT

Gender: Male Coulter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 115 Skyline Drive Suite A Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1003895343

# Morgan Deanne Crowder, PT

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1699256487

#### Jordyn S Dixon, DPT

Gender: Female Lane Physical Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 3016 West Main Suite B Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-9657

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Physical Therapist

# Pope County cont.

Kayley Nicole Foster, DPT

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Gabe Freyaldenhoven, PT

Gender: Male

River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Înc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Megan Goodwin, DPT

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# **Tanner Goulet**

Gender: Male Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Darrell Stacey Gray, DPT

Gender: Male Lane Physical Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 3016 West Main Suite B Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Gabriel M Harris, DPT

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### **Braden Irwin**

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Ínc.

& Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1184197451

## Jodi Lynne Kusturin, DPT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Jodi Lynne Kusturin, DPT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Cameron Alan Lane, MPT

Gender: Male Lane Physical Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 3016 West Main Suite B Russellville, AR 72801

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

closed

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

## Jessica Leach, DPT

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-327-2235 Fax: 479-968-2537

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1518249564

#### Danny R Lyons, PT Gender: Male

Atkins Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 408 N Church Atkins, AR 72823 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Kim McDougal, PT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Kim McDougal, PT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. க் Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Jacqueline McLoad-Miller, PT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Jacqueline McLoad-Miller, PT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Tiffany Meadows, PT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2316 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon: 7:15am-4:30pm, Tue: 7:15am-5:30pm, Wed: 7:15am-4:30pm. Thur: 7:15am-3:30pm, Fri: 7:15am-12:15pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Brenda Elaine Minks, PT

Gender: Female Coulter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 115 Skyline Drive Suite A Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## William Drew Morgan, DPT

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2525 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Kristi Nolan, PT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Kristi Nolan, PT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Amanda M Overbey, PT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1356537773

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Pope County cont.

# **Kaytie Patterson**

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Heidi Person, DPT

Office Hours.

Gender: Female River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Frankie Pratt. PT

Gender: Male River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Înc. & Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-968-2537 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Gayle Ruffiner, PT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2316 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Whitney Beth Stillwell, DPT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1669789160

### **Brittney Nichole Swanson, DPT**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053878835

# Shandy Toland, PT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Shandy Toland, PT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Jon Clifford Tripod, PT

Gender: Male Coulter Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 115 Skyline Drive Suite A Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-5155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1861598468

#### Robert Vogler, PT

Gender: Male ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Robert Vogler, PT

Gender: Male Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Dana K Warren, PT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Dana K Warren, PT Gender: Female

Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Krystal N Williams, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346723913

#### Allison Young, DPT

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Allison Young, DPT

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Prairie County

# Kristin Evans, PT

Gender: Female Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1108 Highway 11 North Suite B Des Arc, AR 72040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780137364

## Jordan W Taylor, PT

Gender: Male Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1108 Highway 11 North Suite B Des Arc, AR 72040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1538544606

# Pulaski County

# London Paige Abernathy Creel, PT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1851870703

# Rachael Adams, PTA

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Rachael Adams, PTA

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Troy Alberson, PT

Gender: Male Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 119 West H Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-772-3224 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Madison E Alexander, DPT

Gender: Female A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 10014 N Rodney Parham Suite 103

Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-224-5454 Fax: 501-224-5460

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1922654326

Jennifer Blaire Baker, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Chloe Nicole Bass, DPT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Renee M Bennett, PT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Betsy Benson, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Kevin Binz, PT

Gender: Male Complete Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6917 Geyer Springs Road Suite 1-S Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-570-4004 Fax: 501-570-4003 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Christi Bjornberg, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jaime P Black, DPT

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Bethany Blake, DPT

Gender: Female Advanced Physical Therapy - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 10014 North Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227

Phone: 501-224-5454

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1619386786

Dylan R Blancett, DPT

Gender: Male
Physical Therapy Institute
7507 Warden Road
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1215418231

Carrie Blankenship, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Anne Michele Borne, PT

Gender: Female
Francis A. Allen School for
Exceptional Children
& Handicap Accessible
824 N Tyler Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-2961
Fax: 501-664-6208

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1528180312

Kathryn M Borrelli, PT

Gender: Female Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1184655789

Catherine Bratcher, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kerri Brinkley, PT Gender: Female

Bathfinder Clinics
Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Christopher Brynell, DPT

Gender: Male
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346706892

Amber R Burns, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ann E Cavenar, DPT

Gender: Female
Aptc Of North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard 230
North Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: www.aptlr.com
Phone: 501-758-5555
Fax: 501-758-5941
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1144680224

Jennifer Jennifer Cavnor Cavnor, PT

Gender: Female
Allied Therapy And Consulting
Services. PA
& Handicap Accessible
5532 JFK Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Linda Collier

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1710027321

Cecelia Renee Crater, PT

Gender: Female
Mch Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
1 Treasure Hills Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: http://mchphysicaltherapy.com
Phone: 501-223-8996
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri:
7:30am-11:30am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1245243849

≜ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

## **Catherine Criddle**

Gender: Female
Allied Therapy And Consulting
Services. PA
& Handicap Accessible
5532 JFK Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366004525

#### Tiffany Cupp, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Deborah Davis, PT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1669428314

Reesha Davis, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Lauren Dear

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1497201214

# Kenneth A DeLuca, PT

Gender: Male Maumelle Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 9843 Maumelle Boulevard Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-753-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1114901451

# Amanda R DiGangi, DPT

Gender: Female
Allied Therapy And Consulting
Services. PA
& Handicap Accessible
5532 JFK Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-588-3211
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1932576352

#### Hayden Dorsett, DPT

Gender: Male
Aptc Of North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard 230
North Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: www.aptlr.com
Phone: 501-758-5555
Fax: 501-758-5941
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1487107967

# Erin K Dougherty, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Jennifer Dunagan, PT

Gender: Female
Francis A. Allen School for
Exceptional Children
& Handicap Accessible
824 N Tyler Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-2961
Fax: 501-664-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659493807

# Jennifer Dunagan, PT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659493807

### Haley R Dyke, PT

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1417364845

#### Geneshia S Edwards, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Sara Eller, PT

Gender: Female Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-1300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1124675434

# Laura Eubank

Gender: Female
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
119 West H Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780245779

# Joshua Ferguson, DPT

Gender: Male
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Fax: 501-821-6116
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Joshua Ferguson, DPT

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Vicki Finch, DPT

Gender: Female
Central Arkansas Rehabilitation
Experts
& Handicap Accessible
6020 Warden Road
Suite 230
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-392-9180
Fax: 501-392-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639725435

# Lori Fisher, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-982-0528
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Rebekah Fisher, PT

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Care Network & Handicap Accessible 4200 Rodney Parham Road 102 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-661-0336 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Rebekah Fisher, PT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212

Fax: 501-251-1165

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1548627326

#### Tyler Brent Fitzpatrick, PT

Gender: Male Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 100 Commerce Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-944-7819

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1477031474

#### Cristina Frey, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Jennifer Freyman

Gender: Female Bluepark Therapy PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15 Taylor Park Loop Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-908-3651 Fax: 501-747-1982

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: By Appointment

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841582392

## Kathryn Marie Froese, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## **Brooke Deann Gabbard**

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120

Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1871706895

## John Galloway, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Galloway Therapy PLLC & Handicap Accessible 308 Smokey Lane

Suite A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-319-7659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Steven M Gebhardt, DPT

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1811344245

## Cari Gilmer, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Leslyn Claire Graves, PT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-301-4530 Fax: 501-251-1165 Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm,

Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1760909774

## Elizabeth Hall, DPT

Gender: Female Lonoke Physical Therapy, INC. & Handicap Accessible 11100 Highway 165 Suite 5 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134531833

### Kristy Hamilton, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### **Ashley Hanan**

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Nicholas A Hargett, PT

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 601 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598132524

# **Brittany Harris, PT**

Gender: Female
Physical Therapy Institute
& Handicap Accessible
1909 Hinson Loop Road
Suite 100
Little Rock, AR 72212
Phone: 501-301-4530
Fax: 501-251-1165

Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1568010932

#### Stanley J Harris, DPT

Gender: Male
Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center
& Handicap Accessible
4801 Fairway Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-758-1300
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1194782458

# Elizabeth Hart, PT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Nicole D Hatcher, DPT

Gender: Female
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
119 West H Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-772-3224
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1083073340

# Nicole D Hatcher, DPT

Gender: Female
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
304 Sorenson
North Little Rock, AR 72118
Fax: 501-246-5393
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1083073340

# Caitlin M Herina, PT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 601 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558636944

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Graeme L Higgins, DPT

Gender: Male Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 100 Commerce Drive Maumelle, AR 72113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Mary K Hill, PT

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Rehabilitation

Experts
& Handicap Accessible
6020 Warden Road

Suite 230 Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-392-9180 Fax: 501-392-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## NPI: 1215409818

## William Boyd Hilliard, PT

Gender: Male Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-1300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1124341532

closed

### Chelsea Hobson, PT

Gender: Female Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1245752930

## **Todd Hobson, DPT**

Gender: Male
Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center
& Handicap Accessible
4801 Fairway Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-758-1300
Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:30pm, Fri:
7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609391838

#### Christy Hollingshead, PT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Carly Ann Hood, PT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-217-8600
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1538542022

## Ashtin N Hoskins, DPT

Gender: Female
Aptc Of North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard 230
North Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: www.aptlr.com
Phone: 501-758-5555
Fax: 501-758-5941
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1316412471

# Jessica Nicole Hunt, DPT

Gender: Female
Physical Therapy Institute
& Handicap Accessible
100 Commerce Drive
Maumelle, AR 72113
Phone: 501-944-7819
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# NPI: 1659620599

#### Jessica Nicole Hunt, DPT Gender: Female

Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-301-4530 Fax: 501-251-1165 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

## NPI: 1659620599

#### Zachary S Hunt, PT

Gender: Male Hunt Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 505 W Pershing Boulevard Suite D North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-812-4970 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1427015395

#### Kathryn Irby, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Jeremy Jenkins

Gender: Male
Physical Therapy Institute
& Handicap Accessible
1909 Hinson Loop Road
Suite 100
Little Rock, AR 72212
Fax: 501-251-1165
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1023667151

Accepting New Patients

### Laura Jennings, PT

Gender: Female
Complete Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
6917 Geyer Springs Road
Suite 1-S
Little Rock, AR 72209
Phone: 501-570-4004

Fax: 501-570-4003 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

# NPI: 1144303694

# Angela D Johnson, MPT

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1326165036

#### **Brittany Jones, DPT**

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Stephanie Kapp, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
A Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Paige Kibbey, DPT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1528368818

# Sarah Michelle Klinck, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Courtney Anne Kordsmeier, DPT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-217-8600
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

# Pulaski County cont.

Jessica Leach, DPT

Gender: Female OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-500-3550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518249564

Nick Paul Lensing, DPT

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Mark Andrew Leon, DPT Gender: Male

Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 100 Commerce Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Chris Long, MPT

Gender: Male Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 100 Commerce Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-301-4530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Leah Lowe, PhD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Whitney Luth, PT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 905 Redmond Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1649604455

Alicia Macdonald, DPT

Gender: Female A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 10014 N Rodney Parham Suite 103

Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-224-5454 Fax: 501-224-5460

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1154675775

Alayne Mayo

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1437707460

Jill Marie McCoy, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Marshall McDaniel

Gender: Male A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 10014 N Rodney Parham Suite 103 Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-224-5454 Fax: 501-224-5460

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841839511

Stephen Edward Mcdonald, PT

Gender: Male

A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 10014 N Rodney Parham Suite 103

Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-224-5454 Fax: 501-224-5460

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1619902574

Sean McInerney

Gender: Male Allied Therapy And Consulting

Services. PA

& Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Sean McInerney

Gender: Male Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Phillip A McKelvy, DPT

Gender: Male Harris & Renshaw Rehab Center & Handicap Accessible 4801 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346790193

Liane Meadors, PT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1295954477

Brook K Medina, DPT

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for **Exceptional Children** & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1881902625

Kelsey R Moix, DPT

Gender: Female A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc. 10014 N Rodney Parham Suite 103

Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-224-5454 Fax: 501-224-5460

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1497273304

Amber D Montgomery, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

James Brandon Moreland, DPT

Gender: Male Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 100 Commerce Drive Maumelle, AR 72113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Katherine Sarah Morrison, PT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-588-3211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

#### Hallie Mossman

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Fax: 501-821-6116
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053969758

#### Marsha B Myers, PT

Gender: Female
Allied Therapy And Consulting
Services. PA
& Handicap Accessible
5532 JFK Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-588-3211
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Marsha B Myers, PT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Martha Norton

Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Meredith Olive

Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Danielle Permenter, PT

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Mary Ruth Persson, PT

Gender: Female Associates Physical Therapy & Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1601 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-687-0851 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1861725517

#### Chloe M Poirot, DPT

Gender: Female
Aptc Of North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard 230
North Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: www.aptlr.com
Phone: 501-758-5555
Fax: 501-758-5941
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1528533676

# Samantha Pruitt, DPT

Gender: Female
A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
10014 N Rodney Parham
Suite 103
Little Rock, AR 72227
Phone: 501-224-5454
Fax: 501-224-5460
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1669769964

## Angela Quatlebaum, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Kaylee Ray

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Tara Reckert, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### **Christopher Reese**

Gender: Male
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-753-5463
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1871152421

#### Kari Richards, PT

Gender: Female
Central Arkansas Rehabilitation
Experts
& Handicap Accessible
6020 Warden Road
Suite 230
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-392-9180
Fax: 501-392-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# **Shannon Laurel Roberts, PT** Gender: Female

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Sarah Kathleen Rolfes, PT

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Andrea Schmidt, PT

Gender: Female
Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric
Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
304 Sorenson
North Little Rock, AR 72118
Fax: 501-246-5393
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1225296890

### Rachel M Scott, DPT

Gender: Female
A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
10014 N Rodney Parham
Suite 103
Little Rock, AR 72227
Phone: 501-224-5454
Fax: 501-224-5460
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1417193327

# Jon Steven Scroggin, PT

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Gender: Male Lonoke Physical Therapy, INC. & Handicap Accessible 11100 Highway 165 Suite 5 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1801036504

# Brittany Sexson, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Krista Shurm, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Haley Ferriss Sligh, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Alexandria A Smith, PT

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598275901

Andrea Lauren Spinelli, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Beth Stamp, DPT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Phone: 501-666-0246
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Beth Stamp, DPT

Gender: Female Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road

Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ellen Shaw Stanfield, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Steven M Stinnett, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Holly Street Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Faith Taggart Frey, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jordan W Taylor, PT

Gender: Male
OrthoArkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3480 Landers Road
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-500-3500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1538544606

closed

Raquel C Tejada, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Laura J Thomas, PTA

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Matthew Wade Thornton, PT

Gender: Male
Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart
Orthopedics, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
5 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1457316572

Lauren Smith Toal, DPT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Kirk A Turnbo, PT

Gender: Male Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1013228758

Donna Van Hemert, PT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Nicholas M Wagner, DPT

Gender: Male Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1386685360

Sarah M Walker, DPT

Gender: Female A.P.T.C. of Little Rock, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 10014 N Rodney Parham Suite 103

Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-224-5454 Fax: 501-224-5460

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1124496393

Jake Tyler Wallis, DPT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Lippos

Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric

Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson

North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-246-5393

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1235682238

NPI: 1235682238

Laura Elyse Ward, DPT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Karen Denise Webb, PT

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible

1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-821-6116

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Pulaski County cont.

Kimberly A Weiner, DPT

Gender: Female Kids Being Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 405 Edgewood Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-9722 Fax: 501-803-9744

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1538206727

#### Sarah Whitlock, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Angela Wilcox, PT

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Miller Willams, PT

Gender: Male Orthopedic Rehabilitation & Specialists & Handicap Accessible 1300 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1003241399

#### Amanda Willis, PT

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 601 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1104259563

# Meredith Woosley, PT

Gender: Female Physical Therapy Institute & Handicap Accessible 1909 Hinson Loop Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-301-4530 Fax: 501-251-1165

Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1144878455

# Randolph County

#### Kristi L Harris, PT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 567 Highway 67 S Suite B Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-248-1119 Fax: 870-277-0896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336104850

#### Megan Hausman, PT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 104 E Everett Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-248-1450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Megan Hausman, PT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2007 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Megan Hausman, PT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 42 Helter Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-248-1448 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Patricia J Hoose, PT

Gender: Female Five Rivers Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1415 Commerce Drive Suite A Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-248-0800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1669661625

## Christopher J Robinson, PT

Gender: Male Five Rivers Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1415 Commerce Drive Suite A Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-248-0800 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1881953230

# Ashley Williford, PT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 104 E Everett Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Ashley Williford, PT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2007 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Ashley Williford, PT

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 42 Helter Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-248-1448 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Saint Francis County

#### **Candace Chapman**

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366818759

#### William Chapman, DPT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780945337

# William Chapman, DPT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780945337

#### Ben Charles, PT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Gayla D Like, PT

Gender: Female Gayla Like Physical Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 311 Sfc 1003 Colt, AR 72326 Phone: 870-270-6856 Fax: 870-633-0647 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

# Saint Francis County

Stephanie L Mohr, PT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1215185665

Stephanie L Mohr, PT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1215185665

Joseph Bryan Southerland, PT

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Joseph Bryan Southerland, PT

Gender: Male

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Joseph Bryan Southerland, PT

Gender: Male

Performance Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 806 Calvert Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-270-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Nancy Stough, PT

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1205083706

# Saline County

Adam P Carson, DPT

Gender: Male

Carson Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3231 Main Street Suite 3

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1487891651

**Mark Cobb** 

Gender: Male KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jeffery D Coppock

Gender: Male Civitan Services & Handicap Accessible 121 Cox Street

Benton, AR 72015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1841250198

Deborah E Felizco, PT

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1902397615

Julie E Gaiser, PT

Gender: Female Bryant Bethel Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 608 West Commerce Drive Suite 2

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0107

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1154651404

Aimee Garofalo, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Anjanette Guthrie** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Shelby Pickett Higgins, DPT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Melanie Hill, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Joy Huley

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Carrie Anne Johnson, MPT

Gender: Female

Population: Physical Disability Exceptional Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1102 W South Street

Suite 9

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-4224

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093995151

Crystal N Lackey, DPT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1255603486

Misty Freeman Lamb, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

James Lee, PT

Gender: Male Proactive Rehab & Handicap Accessible 1308 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: http://bentonphysicaltherapy. com/

Phone: 501-778-4960

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1629082805

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont

# Saline County cont.

Daniel Myers Jr, PT

Gender: Male Proactive Rehab & Handicap Accessible 1308 Military Road Benton, AR 72015

URL: http://bentonphysicaltherapy.

com/

Phone: 501-778-4960

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1477546562

#### Charles J Perrin, PTA

Gender: Male KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Sarah M Phillips, DPT

Gender: Female Proactive Rehab & Handicap Accessible 1308 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: http://bentonphysicaltherapy.com/

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1730607284

## Sandra Rayburn, PT

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### William L Reed, PT

Gender: Male
Reed Disability Services
& Handicap Accessible
6519 Westminister
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Kari Richards, PT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 5701 Springhill Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-653-2255 Fax: 479-967-2876 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## **Candice Runion**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Courtney G Shull, DPT

Gender: Female
Arkansas Therapy Outreach
& Handicap Accessible
1306 Military Therapy Outreach
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-481-8930
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639558240

closed

#### Courtney G Shull, DPT Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639558240

#### Mackenzie Simon, PT Gender: Female

Proactive Rehab & Handicap Accessible 1308 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 URL: http://bentonphysicaltherapy. com/ Phone: 501-778-4960

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1952829285

#### DeeAnn Smith, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1245388446

#### **Tiffany Smith**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

# Specialty: Physical Therapist

Meghan Standfill
Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1477984011

# Corey Tinkle, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Callie Van Pelt Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Anna Catharina Welman, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Kelli Winters. PT

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

# Searcy County

Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### **Makensey Earwood**

Gender: Female
Housley PT Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
200 West Nome Street
Marshall, AR 72650
Mon-Sup: Please contact Provide

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Eleasah McNabb, PT

Gender: Female
Population: Developmental Disability
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
Handicap Accessible
502 Highway 27 S
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 870-448-5976
Fax: 870-448-3542
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Sebastian County

# Nancy Beneux, PT

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Fort Smith
& Handicap Accessible
5400 Euper Lane
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518996701

### Jodi Lynne Kusturin, DPT

Gender: Female Jodi Kusturin, PT & Handicap Accessible 7601 Westminister Place Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-970-8351 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Physical Therapist

# Sebastian County cont.

Jodi Lynne Kusturin, DPT

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jodi Lynne Kusturin, DPT

closed

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC & Handicap Accessible 6301 State Highway 45 Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-1412 Fax: 479-763-1425 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Corey Marquis, PT

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-856-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366402109

Velvet Vee Medlock, PT

Gender: Female Total Rehabilitation & Handicap Accessible 5905 Remington Circle Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Brian Mov** 

Gender: Male Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC & Handicap Accessible 6301 State Highway 45 Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-1412 Fax: 479-763-1425

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: Bv Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1861635476

Tracy Nichols

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 478-719-5736 Fax: 478-430-7479

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1003215351

Kristen Ricketts, PT

Gender: Female The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Sara Ruckenbrod, DPT

closed

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-434-2371 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Joel Schweikhard, PT

Gender: Male Total Rehabilitation & Handicap Accessible 5905 Remington Circle Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-7773 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jill M Womack, DPT

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Sevier County

**Deadre Brady** 

Gender: Female Peak Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 300 West Collin Raye Drive Space 105 106A De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Tessa Michele Moody, DPT

Gender: Female Peak Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 300 West Collin Raye Drive Space 105 106A

De Queen, AR 71832

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Andrea Dawn Reeves, DPT

Gender: Female Peak Therapy Services & Handicap Áccessible 300 West Collin Raye Drive Space 105 106A De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1891166484

Heather Williams, DPT

Gender: Female Peak Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 300 West Collin Raye Drive Space 105 106A De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Sharp County

Bryan Declerk, PT

Gender: Male Therapy Works & Handicap Accessible 31 Choctaw Center Cherokee Village, AR 72529 URL: https://therapyworksinchardy.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558806299

Terra N Kinder, DPT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hardin Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 109 Goings Ridge Road Hardy, AR 72542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1184170342

Terra N Kinder, DPT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513

Phone: 870-994-7778 Fax: 870-994-2531

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1184170342

Charlotte R Pearson, DPT

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1243 Highway 62 412 Suite 3

Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-955-1020 Fax: 870-277-0896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659789790

Keely Ann Rogers, PT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring

Disorder Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336137447

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Sharp County cont.

## Keely Ann Rogers, PT

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Substance Abuse, AIDS/ HIV, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring

Disorder

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Therapy Works

& Handicap Accessible 31 Choctaw Center Cherokee Village, AR 72529 URL: https://therapyworksinchardy.

Phone: 870-856-4325 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336137447

# Stone County

## John Randolph Crone II, PT

Gender: Male Baxter County Regional Hospital Inc & Handicap Accessible 103 Mountain Place Drive Suite B Mountain View, AR 72560 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1194377861

# **Union County**

#### Jennifer Cassel Gender: Female

Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1851813091

## Jared Clint Rhodes, MS,PT

Gender: Male

Physical Therapy Center Of South Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 215 N Newton Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-5100

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Meredith Watson, DPT

Gender: Female Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1639329600

# Van Buren County

#### Belinda McGhee

Gender: Female Matthews Physical Therapy dba Clinton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 65 North Suite 6 Clinton, AR 72031 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Washington County

## Anthony Adair, DPT

Gender: Male Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 2793 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2232

Fax: 479-521-0513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1932436755

#### Julia Andriotis, PTA

Gender: Female A Yumang Rehab Services PA & Handicap Accessible 3061 Market Street Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-444-6278

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Brandon Anible, DPT

Gender: Male A Yumang Rehab Services PA

& Handicap Accessible 3061 Market Street Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-444-6277 Fax: 479-444-6278

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1154802569

#### Rene Bader, PT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1821055146

#### Zach H Ball, PT

Gender: Male Advanced Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3399 W Black Forest Drive Suite 3

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-435-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558556175

# Amanda L Barker, PT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1265543722

# Hannah R Bridges, PT

Gender: Female

Population: Developmental Disability, Physical Disability

Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-422-9404

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1891847810

#### Hannah R Bridges, PT

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services 48 W Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2746 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1891847810

## Zachary T Brothers, PT

Gender: Male Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 1350 South Gutensohn Road Suite 10 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Erin Elaine Calvelage, PhD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 2744 Millennium Plaza Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6301 Fax: 479-571-6302 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Erin Elaine Calvelage, PhD

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609301811

Christina Cerasale, DPT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, Inc & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist
William Taylor Clarke, DPT

Gender: Male A Yumang Rehab Services PA & Handicap Accessible 1112 S 48th Street Suite B Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-3900

Fax: 479-751-3011 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134648074

William Taylor Clarke, DPT

Gender: Male A Yumang Rehab Services PA & Handicap Accessible 3061 Market Street Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-6277 Fax: 479-444-6278

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134648074

Janet L Cobb

Gender: Female Playworks Pediatric Therapy and Play Gym, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 128 Southwinds

Suite 7

Farmington, AR 72730 Fax: 479-267-9011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1235564600

Daniel Cothern, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pristine Health LLC & Handicap Accessible 7058 W Sunset

Suite 9 A

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-8437 Fax: 479-802-0575

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1871694471

**Katherine Cothern** 

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 10 South College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1255468666

**Caroline Cox** 

Gender: Female Children's Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jordan Grace Crawley, DPT

Gender: Female Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 1350 South Gutensohn Road Suite 10 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1205316866

closed

Thomas Robert Curtner, PT

Gender: Male

Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 2793 E Millennium Drive Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2232 Fax: 479-521-0513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1811148323

Truman O Dalby, PT

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4444 Fax: 479-404-4526 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851523088

Gary Steven Flory, PT

Gender: Male Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 2793 E Millennium Drive

Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2232

Fax: 479-521-0513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366422487

Sherrie D Flory, DPT

Gender: Female Children's Therapy TEAM & Handicap Accessible 2418 E Joyce Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Sherrie D Flory, DPT

Gender: Female

Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Richard Louis Gardner, PT

Gender: Male Pristine Health LLC & Handicap Accessible 7058 Sunset Suite 9A Springdale, AR 72762

Fax: 479-802-0575

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1447690201

Michael Glidewell, DPT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 201 W Van Asche Loop Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-966-4491 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366851396

Tyler Ray Green, DPT

Gender: Male
Rise Physical Therapy, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
2668 Citizens Drive
Suite 5
Favetteville. AR 72701

Phone: 479-442-7473

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1962640805

Taylor N Guinn, DPT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-419-9911 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1417439480

closed

**Tabitha Hallam** 

closed

Gender: Female
Children's Therapy Services
A Handicap Accessible
2474 E Joyce Boulevard
Suite 2
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Washington County

cont.

**Riley Harris** 

Gender: Female A Yumang Rehab Services PA & Handicap Accessible 1112 S 48th Street Suite B

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-751-3011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1679128250

Stephanie Haynie

Gender: Female
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jeremy Helms

Gender: Male
Thera-Play Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
6815 Isaac Orchard Road
Suite D
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-856-6623
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Regan J Hemme, PT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

inc & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Stacey Hopkins, PT

closed

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Mary Elizabeth Huffstutter, PT

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road

Suite 2

Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Arthur Hulbert, PT

Gender: Male Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1578890281

Magdalene Heness Jones, PT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
12409 S Highway 59
Lincoln, AR 72744
Fax: 479-549-4004
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1942640404

Robert Dee Jordan, PT

Gender: Male Cultural Training

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1902869613

Jon Nathan Jowers, PT

Gender: Male
UAMS NW Physical Therapy Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
1125 N College Avenue
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-713-8630
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1952710121

Dana Elaine Kahl, DPT

Gender: Female Russ Physical Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite A

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-250-4014 Fax: 479-250-4015

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Maggie Kell, PT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1619447372

Emily Kenna, DPT

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659884708

Debera Chris Kirby, PTA

Gender: Female
Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy
Handicap Accessible
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-259-2339
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1841430329

LeAnn Nicole La Ferney, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Derek Lee, DPT

Gender: Male Rise Physical Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2668 Citizens Drive

Suite 5 Favettevil

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-7473

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1396116596

Cody John Lemmons, PT

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR) & Handicap Accessible 201 W Van Asche Loop

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-966-4491

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1942697552

closed

Elizabeth L Liederbach, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Alyssa Rachel Lindau, DPT

Alyssa hacher Lindad, DFT Gender: Female Rise Physical Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2668 Citizens Drive Suite 5 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-7473 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1083131064

≜ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Melissa Little, PT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 10 South College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1568683621

Melissa Little, PT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1568683621

## Jennifer Mason Gender: Female

Thera-Play Pediatrics
A Handicap Accessible
6815 Isaac Orchard Road
Suite D
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-856-6623
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ashley Mathias, PT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780638866

Kevin C McElroy, PT

Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
Handicap Accessible
3344 North Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72702

Phone: 479-582-7213 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1467654970

Janett Merlos

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Amanda Myers, DPT

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jorge Negrete, DPT

Gender: Male
Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
105 S Blair Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-259-2339
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1306203377

Maria Ivonne Norman

Gender: Female
Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
105 S Blair Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1578848610

Heather O'Dell

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1285286799

Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Star Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-301-2614 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1720435936

Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, Inc.

કં Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1720435936

Alix Parker, PT

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Joseph Richard Paul, PT

Gender: Male

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4530 Fax: 479-404-4526

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1174638571

Joseph Richard Paul, PT

Gender: Male Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-521-0900 Fax: 479-521-7824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1174638571

Sean Michael Pelzer, DPT

Gender: Male Rise Physical Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2668 Citizens Drive Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-7473

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1225542749

Stacey M Phillips, PT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053558494

Laura Porch, PT

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1275698177

Paris N Richardson

Gender: Female
Kids Choice Therapy Company
Handicap Accessible
222 Emma Avenue
Springdale, AR 72764
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558841700

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Physical Therapist

# Washington County

Paris N Richardson

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center

& Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1558841700

Alexis M Robinson, DPT

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Thomas Kirk Rogerson, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3561 Johnson Mill Boulevard

Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-404-4530 Fax: 479-404-4526 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1497728000

Thomas Kirk Rogerson, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 203

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-521-0900 Fax: 479-521-7824

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1497728000

Lauren R Routh, DPT

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Christina Ruby, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Rhonda Beth Russ, PT

Gender: Female

Russ Physical Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite A

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-250-4014 Fax: 479-250-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1972556280

Lisa A Schaefer, PT

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 347 McKnight West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-5349 Fax: 479-839-3752

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1609824390

Andrew M Schween, DPT

Gender: Male University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 201 W Van Asche Loop Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1811542251

Laurel K Sexton, DPT

Gender: Female UAMS NW Physical Therapy Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659440980

Janna Marie Simpson, PT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Haley Ferriss Sligh, DPT

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420

Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Tonya Smith, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Roxanne Clarke Smithson, PT

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Keely Routh Spicer, DPT

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-535-0599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1720027071

Melissa Still, PT

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043249410

Sean C Stone, PT

Gender: Male UAMS NW Physical Therapy Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1184109365

Damon K Sturdivant, DPT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 2744 Millennium Plaza Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6301

Fax: 479-571-6302 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# Physical Therapist

# Washington County

Damon K Sturdivant, DPT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-582-7213 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336527811

Damon K Sturdivant, DPT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 6636 West Sunset Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-571-6301 Fax: 479-571-6302 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1336527811

Charlotte Sweere, PT

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1982250189

Melanie Taylor, PT

Gender: Female

Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible

956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Jason Lee Tebeest, PT

Gender: Male Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc 1350 South Gutensohn Road Suite 10

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659350007

Noel C Tugwell, PT

Gender: Male Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043230964

Noel C Tugwell, PT

Gender: Male Russ Physical Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite A

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-250-4015

Mon-Tue: 7:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1043230964

Jeanette I Turley, DPT

Gender: Female Rise Physical Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2668 Citizens Drive Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-7473

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1700399979

Sarah C Van Camp, OT

Gender: Female UAMS NW Physical Therapy Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518479070

Heather Kristine Vaughn, PT

Gender: Female UAMS NW Physical Therapy Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1125 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1033576764

Lara Cecile Waite, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Justin David Waldorf, DPT

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7280 Fax: 479-586-7310

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1114291838

Justin David Waldorf, DPT

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 6636 West Sunset Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-571-6301 Fax: 479-571-6302 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1114291838

Carrie Ward, PT

Gender: Female Rise Physical Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2668 Citizens Drive Suite 5 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-7473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598259384

Carrie Ward, PT

Gender: Female Rise Physical Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3484 West Wedington Drive Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-239-5432 Fax: 479-239-5444

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598259384

**Brooks White** 

Gender: Female Bridges Therapy Group PLLC 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Larry H Wilkins, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1350 S Gutensohn Road 1 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Ray Anthony Yumang, PT

Gender: Male

Suite B

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

A Yumang Rehab Services PA & Handicap Accessible 1112 S 48th Street

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-3900 Fax: 479-751-3011

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366541963

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Physical Therapist**

cont.

# White County

Andrew Paul Abraham, PT

Gender: Male Searcy Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible

801 West Beebe Capps Expressway

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1750362729

Trina Abraham, PT

Gender: Female Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1164408001

#### Melissa R Allen, PhD

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Gary Anzalone, DPT

Gender: Male Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2513 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1366966293

#### Sharon Black, PT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1760559074

# Lexis A Blackburn, DPT

Gender: Female Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1962980409

#### Bethany Blake, DPT

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female
Searcy Medical Center AR
Handicap Accessible
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8310
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1619386786

# Stephen Blake, DPT

Gender: Male Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine Center 710 Marion Street

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8370 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1568871556

# Kala Brown, PTA

Gender: Female
Progressive Pediatrics - Beebe, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
710 Dewitt Henry
Suite D
Beebe, AR 72012
Phone: 501-258-7944
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1689918492

# Stephanie Brown, PT

Gender: Female
Pryor Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2501 East Moore Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-268-5443
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1275847600

#### Gary Wayne Bulice, PT

Gender: Male

Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine

710 Marion Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8370 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1306182803

## Matthew Calhoun, DPT

Gender: Male Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2513 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1538683420

closed

#### Marysa Carter, DPT

Gender: Female Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1225685092

closed

## Timothy Chung, DPT

Gender: Male Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1356674998

# Rachel Cunningham, DPT

Gender: Female
Pryor Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2501 East Moore Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-268-5001
Fax: 501-268-5443
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1457809337

#### Kristin Evans. PT

Gender: Female Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780137364

#### Deanne Fortson, PT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1780843565

## Landon Ganus, DPT

Gender: Male Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1699229922

# Hannah B Hatcher, DPT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1891275285

## Tara Holeyfield, PT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



# **Physical Therapist**

cont

# White County cont.

**Donnel Chip Housley, PT** 

Gender: Male Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Stephanie Housley, PT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

Lyndi Kerr, PT

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Searcy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
502 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Hugh Lindsey Kleypas, PT

Gender: Male Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine Center 710 Marion Street

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8370 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1134465925

**David Koty** 

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1164657185

Jacob Landrum, DPT

Gender: Male Beebe Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 710 W Dewitt Henry Drive Suite D

Beebe, AR 72012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Steffany K Landrum, DPT

Gender: Female Beebe Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 710 W Dewitt Henry Drive Suite D Beebe, AR 72012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Steffany K Landrum, DPT

Gender: Female Progressive Pediatrics - Beebe, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

710 Dewitt Henry Suite D

Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-258-7944

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Thaddeus David Lynch, PT

Gender: Male Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Gail Madill, PT

Gender: Female Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598187510

Haley Main, PT

Gender: Female Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2513 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1902320831

Michael Pruitt, DPT

Gender: Male Searcy Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 801 West Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1346642527

Robbie Pryor, PT

Gender: Male Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1396858213

Steven A Ramsey, DPT

Gender: Male Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist

Louis Frank Reaper, PT

Gender: Male

Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

Melanie Sisson, DPT

Gender: Female Beebe Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 710 W Dewitt Henry Drive Suite D

Beebe, AR 72012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

John C Smith, PT

Gender: Male Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist Taylor O Swain, PT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1497016109

Inna V Swann, PT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1205991064

**Luzel Tancinco** 

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1700840543

Vanessa Tharp, DPT

Gender: Female
Pryor Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2501 East Moore Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-268-5443
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1811482110

Weston Vogl, DPT

Gender: Male Beebe Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 710 W Dewitt Henry Drive Suite D Beebe, AR 72012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## **Physical Therapist**

cont

## White County cont.

Katie Wallace, DPT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Laura Ann Wallace, PT

Gender: Female Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine Center

710 Marion Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1457698920

Ruth Williams, PT

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## **Yell County**

#### Lauren Davis, PT

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### Christy Wojtkowski, PT

Gender: Female
Brave Pediatric Therapy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
10222 Cedar Hill Road
Dardanelle, AR 72834
Fax: 479-229-5036
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Shelby County TN

#### Marylyle L Boolos, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1598883357

#### Elizabeth Marie Clifft, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1821469750

#### William K Dorsey, PT

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1952429037

#### Jenny L Doza, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1083798862

#### Jacob Drew Gaskin, DPT

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659873628

#### Stacy S Jones, PT

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1851412076

closed

#### Josephine Y Li, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1093934978

#### Richard L Miller, PT

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1699895367

## Teresa A Murphy, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1619097029

#### Amy M Myers, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1326264235

### Hazel L Ogdon, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1760502892

#### Sandra K Winslow, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist



## Physical Therapist

## **Bowie County TX**

Benjamin Levi Smith, PT

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: Development Disorder, Medical Evaluation Benjamin Smith, DPT & Handicap Accessible 4824 McKnight Road Texarkana, TX 75503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1679853907

## Physical Therapist: **Orthopedic**

## **Baxter County**

Paul Byrum, PT

Gender: Male Physical Therapy Specialists of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 804 Coley Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-2224 Fax: 870-424-0493

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1093122657

## **Benton County**

Christian Robertozzi, PT

Gender: Male Bentonville Physical Therapy Specialist & Handicap Accessible 907 SE Village Loop

Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-6040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1093153173

Zachary A Snow, DPT

Gender: Male Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway

Suite 100

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-966-4187

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1063826154

## Lonoke County

Stephen Blake, DPT

Gender: Male

Advanced Physical Therapy - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

2251 Bill Foster Memorial Highway Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-941-3320

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1568871556

## **Marion County**

Yvonne Renee Rodgers, PT

Gender: Female Baxter County Regional Hospital Inc & Handicap Accessible

414 West Old Main Street

Suite B

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7456 Fax: 870-449-7457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1386025666

## Pope County

Jessica Leach, DPT

River Valley Therapy and Sports Medicine, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Street

Phone: 501-327-2235 Fax: 479-968-2537

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist:

NPI: 1518249564

## Pulaski County

Steven M Gebhardt, DPT

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1811344245

Jessica Leach, DPT

Gender: Female OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-500-3550 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1518249564

Lisa Gail Sallings, PT Gender: Female

OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 10301 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-604-4170 Fax: 501-604-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1841257615

Matthew Wade Thornton, PT

Gender: Male

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455

Fax: 501-663-4877 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1457316572

### Debra F Williamson, PT

Gender: Female Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-978-1575

501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1851358089

## Washington County

Zachary A Snow, DPT

Gender: Male

Advanced Orthopaedic Specialists & Handicap Accessible 3900 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-966-4187 Fax: 479-966-4197

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1063826154

## White County

Stephen Blake, DPT

Gender: Male Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine

Center

710 Marion Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8370 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Orthopedic

NPI: 1568871556

## Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics Benton County**

Merilee G Booker, PT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1588877864

Gender: Female

Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Orthopedic

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapist: Pediatrics cont.

## Benton County cont.

Erin Elaine Calvelage, PhD

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1609301811

Leah Britt Dugal, DPT

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1023045242

Edith Areli Molina-Amaya, PT

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Absolute Pediatric Services
& Handicap Accessible
2713 SE I Street
Suite 5
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-250-4355
Fax: 479-553-7954
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1780069476

Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female
Just Kids Speech Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
5305 W Village Parkway
Suite 9
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-401-2077
Fax: 479-358-9943
Mon-Thur: 8:30am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1720435936

Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-254-3796 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1720435936

**Crystal Sennett, DPT** 

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1427480417

Claudia B Starr

Gender: Female
Imagine Occupational Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1601 Greenhouse Road
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-795-1260
Fax: 479-795-1261
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1710924923

Christie Summerford, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1730375650

Ashton Witt, DPT

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:

Pediatrics
NPI: 1780057802

Taylor A Wood, DPT

Gender: Male
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

Cheri Woodson, PT

closed

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

**Boone County** 

Joanne A Goluch

Gender: Female Bowers Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

6575 Dogwood Drive Omaha, AR 72662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pg

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1710100730

Cleburne County

Richard Dean Matthews, PT Gender: Male

Matthews Physical Therapy dba Clinton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2000 Highway 25B Suite A-1 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

Craighead County

Madison Felts, DPT

closed

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy of Northeast
Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot
Handicap Accessible
1801 Grant Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-974-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:

NPI: 1174076012

Pediatrics

Caitlyn Marie Holder, PT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-223-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist:

Pediatrics **NPI: 1700299740** 

Wendi M Speer, PT

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1780862839

Faulkner County

Alissa Ashcraft, PT

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-2113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

Shannon M Greenway, PT

Gender: Female
Milestones Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1700 South Boulevard
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-2164
Fax: 501-329-2113
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

Tabitha Gunnels, PT

Gender: Female
Kickstart Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
1150 N Museum Road
Suite 105
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1013068717

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapist: Pediatrics cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Tabitha Gunnels, PT

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1013068717

## **Lonoke County**

#### Melinda Ann Grimes, APRN

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1750419529

#### Melinda Ann Grimes, APRN

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-628-5583 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1750419529

### Beth Stamp, DPT

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

## Mississippi County

#### Madison Felts, DPT

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1174076012

#### Wendi M Speer, PT

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

closed Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1780862839

## Pulaski County

#### **Mary Austin**

closed

Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient Therapy & Handicap Accessible

3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist:

## Pediatrics Jan Collins, MPT

Gender: Female Savvy Kids Learning Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3200 S Bryant Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-487-8305 Fax: 501-562-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1043381148

#### Nancy Heuer

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1104483106

#### Murphy D Perkins

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-0125 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

#### Marcia J Shepherd, PT

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-0125 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

## Beth Stamp, DPT

Gender: Female Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-666-0246 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

#### Beth Stamp, DPT Gender: Female

closed

Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

## Saline County

#### **Murphy D Perkins**

Gender: Female Carson Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3231 Main Street Suite 3 Bryant, AR 72022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

## Sebastian County

#### Jill M Womack, DPT

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

## Washington County

#### Merilee G Booker, PT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1588877864

## Hannah R Bridges, PT

Gender: Female Population: Developmental Disability, Physical Disability
Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80 Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-422-9404 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1891847810

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapist: Pediatrics cont.

## Washington County

cont.

Hannah R Bridges, PT

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 48 W Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1891847810

Erin Elaine Calvelage, PhD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 2744 Millennium Plaza Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6301 Fax: 479-571-6302 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1609301811

Gender: Female

closed

Erin Elaine Calvelage, PhD

Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1609301811

Jeremy Helms

Gender: Male Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

Andrea H Myane, PT

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1932313491

Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Star Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-301-2614 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1720435936

Erin Renee Osterthun, PT

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1720435936

Paris N Richardson

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1558841700

Paris N Richardson

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 F Fmma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1558841700

Crystal Sennett, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1427480417

closed

Christie Summerford, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1730375650

Shawna Walter

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

Ashton Witt, DPT

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1780057802

White County

Rachel Cunningham, DPT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5001 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist:

Pediatrics NPI: 1457809337

Robbie Pryor, PT

Gender: Male Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1396858213

Inna V Swann, PT

Gender: Female Pryor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1205991064

Shelby County TN

Jodie Elizabeth Jennings, PT

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics



## Physical Therapist: Sports Shelby County TN

## Marylyle L Boolos, PT

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
2100 Exeter Road
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: 901-226-3186
Fax: 901-757-3496
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist: Sports

NPI: 1598883357

## Physical Therapy Assistant

## **Baxter County**

#### Christina Dieckhoff, PTA

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1093096067

## Lori A Hershberger, PTA

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-4021
Fax: 870-424-4112
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1447474259

### Debra K Wiggins, PTA

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-4021
Fax: 870-424-4112
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1982967394

## **Benton County**

#### Lois Ahrents, PTA

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1831415413

#### Lisa Anglin, PTA

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Danielle Bailey, DPM

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-631-7678
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1134529936

### **Caroline Cox**

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Haley M Denney, PTA

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-986-5150
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Whitney R Hollowell, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Andrew McCoy, PTA

Gender: Male
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-246-0101
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00nm, Sat-Sun

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1740837061

#### Larissa Nall, PTA

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
Handicap Accessible
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710205331

#### Melita R Setser, PTA

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Lauren Wall. PTA

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1508233875

## **Boone County**

#### Sondra Herring, PTA

Gender: Female Arkansas Speech Pathology Services,

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1538639265

#### **Rachael Ross**

Gender: Female
Bowers Occupational Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
6575 Dogwood Drive
Omaha, AR 72662
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1124582101

### **Renee Watts**

Gender: Female Bowers Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 6575 Dogwood Drive Omaha, AR 72662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1518150465

## Cleburne County

### Johnita Elslander

Gender: Female
Matthews Physical Therapy dba
Clinton Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Highway 25B
Suite A-1
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-7195
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1447377072

closed

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Cleburne County cont.

Amara L Rushing

Gender: Female
Matthews Physical Therapy dba
Clinton Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Highway 25B
Suite A-1

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7195

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Autumn E Smith

Gender: Female
Matthews Physical Therapy dba
Clinton Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Highway 25B
Suite A-1

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7195 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Amy E Wood

Gender: Female
Matthews Physical Therapy dba
Clinton Physical Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Highway 25B
Suite A-1
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-7195
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1164549762

## **Conway County**

Kristal Charton, PTA

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Fax: 501-354-1133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1730334731

Cindy D Sanchez, PTA

Gender: Female Primarily Pediatrics INC. & Handicap Accessible 4912 Highway 9 Springfield, AR 72157 Phone: 501-208-2488 Fax: 501-354-1133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1477682813

## **Craighead County**

Chad Louis Allen, PTA

Gender: Female Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1275906620

Jesscia Ann Archer, PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Jesscia Ann Archer, PTA

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Autumn Bankston, PTA

Gender: Female

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational Kids

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0021

Fax: 870-931-5567 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1295094142

Pamela Bass

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Heather Beshiers, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible

3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kenneth Blake Beshiers, PTA

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC હ Handicap Accessible

3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1558764746

Kenneth Blake Beshiers, PTA

Gender: Male

Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1558764746

Natalie S Blackwell, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Children

Heritage Therapy dba The Lighthouse Center for Autism

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-219-1027

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1043475916

Keri M Brower, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Courtney Brown, PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Courtney Brown, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy As

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Angela G Burton, PT Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Burton Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 3424 Oakmont Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404

Phone: 870-243-3889

Fax: 870-275-7706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1659321891

Angela G Burton, PT

Gender: Female

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational Kids

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-243-3889

Fax: 870-931-5567 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Tara Carter, PTA

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Ralph Collier, PTA

Gender: Male Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

Kids & Handicap Accessible

1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Suite H Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-336-0021 Fax: 501-653-4680

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1447544416

Ralph Collier, PTA

Gender: Male Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational Kids

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0021 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1447544416

Clayton Counts, PTA

Gender: Male Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1902184351

**Brooke Craine, PTA** 

Gender: Female Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

& Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Suite H

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0021 Fax: 501-653-4680

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710939368

**Brooke Craine, PTA** Gender: Female

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

Kids

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-974-9114 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710939368

Rose Dalton, PTA

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kimberly Davis, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Lisa J Dillard, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1821394388

Tiffany Floyd

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Jessica Frankenberger, PTA

Gender: Female

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-680-2377 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1912382623

Jessica Griffin, PTA

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1235360884

Jessica Griffin, PTA Gender: Female

Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1235360884

Whitney K Griffin, PTA Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Charlotte Hammond, PTA

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404

Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kelly Hatcher, PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers

Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kelly Hatcher, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kelli Jones, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Ronda K Jordan, PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Ronda K Jordan, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Charles J Perrin, PTA

Gender: Male NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Keith Rebstock, PTA

Gender: Male

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

Handicap Accessible
 3423 E Highland Drive

Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-897-2372

Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1013428473

Taylor Runsick, PTA

Gender: Female Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational Kids

Suite H Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 501-653-4680 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1891179990

Robyn Scroggins, PTA

Gender: Female Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational Kids

& Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0021 Fax: 501-653-4680

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1144742602

Robyn Scroggins, PTA

Gender: Female

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0021 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1144742602

Jill Self, PTA

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Candace L Smith, PTA Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Jaron Snyder, PTA

Gender: Male

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational Kids

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1336627868

Jaron Snyder, PTA

Gender: Male
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1336627868

Nicole Thompson, PTA

Gender: Female Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

♣ Handicap Accessible3423 E Highland Drive

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-9528 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1326435777

Victoria Towell, PTA

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Cristy Walpole

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Justin Whitley, PTA

Gender: Male Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1467851204

Lindsay C Williamson, PTA

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 2725 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1679700041

Lindsay C Williamson, PTA

Gender: Female

Craine Therapy, LTD dba Sensational

& Handicap Accessible 3423 E Highland Drive Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-243-8222 Fax: 870-931-5567

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1679700041

Lindsay C Williamson, PTA

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1679700041

Whitney Wright, OT

Gender: Female
Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible
2725 N Church Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Whitney Wright, OT Gender: Female

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Whitney Wright, OT

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Crawford County

Rebecca Adams

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1760603922

Ashleigh Brown, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1013576800

Lvndi Cantrell

Gender: Female Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 11 Pointer Trail W Suite E Van Buren, AR 72956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kasey Geheb, PTA

In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Favetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Kristina A Gordon, PTA

Gender: Female Hope Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 816 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-268-2949 Fax: 855-889-4129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1932626215

Jason C Hoskins, PTA

Gender: Male

In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Favetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1255868709

Corey Marquis, PT

Gender: Male Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1366402109

Tanya R Merrill, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710056650

Tanya R Merrill, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710056650

Jennifer Morris, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1942402458

Jennifer Morris, PTA

Gender: Female Deborah Ashworth P A & Handicap Accessible 4505 N Rudy Road Van Buren, ÁR 72956 Phone: 479-651-3389 Fax: 479-474-4044

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1942402458

Sarah Nunnery

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1528624046

Lindsey Thibodeaux, PTA Gender: Female

Center for Child Development & Family Education & Handicap Accessible 14 West Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Fax: 479-430-7195 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Crittenden County

Tina Barrow, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Tina Barrow, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 413 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## **Cross County**

**Taylor Brianne Fitts, PTA** 

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1871 Falls Boulevard North Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1871994376

**Taylor Brianne Fitts, PTA** 

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 707 East Eldridge Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Fax: 870-208-8107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1871994376

Chelsea D Halk, PTA

Gender: Female Crowley's Ridge Therapies, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 661 Highway 64B Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-318-9162 Fax: 870-208-8481 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1326447673

Katie R Hornbeak, PTA

Gender: Female Crowley's Ridge Therapies, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 661 Highway 64B Wynne, AR 72396

Phone: 870-238-7038 Fax: 870-208-8481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1437387909

Taylor Runsick, PTA

Gender: Female Crowley's Ridge Therapies, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 661 Highway 64B Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-7877 Fax: 870-208-8481 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1891179990

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Franklin County

Brian Hawk, PTA

Gender: Male Western AR Pediatric Rehab & Handicap Accessible PO Box 871 Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-806-3475

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1588978274

## Greene County

#### Natalie S Blackwell, PTA

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1043475916

#### Kimberly Davis, PTA

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Lisa J Dillard, PTA

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 146 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## NPI: 1821394388

#### Whitney K Griffin, PTA Gender: Female

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Colby Houart, PTA

Gender: Male Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1912315540

#### **Sheri Sue Ratley**

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1982844957

#### Jill Self. PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Candace L Smith, PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Victoria Towell, PTA

Gender: Female

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Lindsay C Williamson, PTA

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1679700041

## Independence County

#### Sandra Barber, PTA

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1194065391

### Angela Barnes, PTA

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1043508864

### Heather Carter, PTA

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant NPI: 1700912763

#### Mary Davis, PTA Gender: Female

Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1952743759

#### Jessica Evans, PTA

Gender: Female Integrated Therapy Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 3246 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-8006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1407260888

#### Jessica Evans, PTA

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1407260888

#### Lavena A Hambrick, PTA

Gender: Female Lavena Ann Hambrick & Handicap Accessible 270 South Fork Road Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1861672586

### Marla Hendrix, PTA

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1881956373

## Izard County

## Lacey L Weston, PTA

Gender: Female Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## **Jackson County**

Christal Turner, PTA Gender: Female

Newport Advanced Physical Therapy,

Inc

& Handicap Accessible 801 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6500 Fax: 870-523-6508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1194747519

## **Lawrence County**

Ericka Smith, PTA

Gender: Female Hausman Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 112 West Elm Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-679-1506 Fax: 870-679-1507

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Lee County

Hannah Eans, PTA Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5280 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1992125256

Tonya Godush, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## **Lonoke County**

Rachael Adams, PTA

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Holly Kerr, PTA

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and

Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza

Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant **NPI: 1811184930** 

Mitsy Thames, PTA

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street

Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-286-6175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Mississippi County

Chad Louis Allen, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1275906620

Kenneth Blake Beshiers, PTA

Gender: Male Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1558764746

Clayton Counts, PTA

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1902184351

Jason Craig, PTA Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road

Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686

Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1962663096

Jessica Griffin, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686

Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1235360884

Mary Lynne Housewright, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1700843422

#### Kelli Jones. PTA

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc

Blytheville, AR 72315 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Justin Whitley, PTA

Gender: Male

Mississippi County Child Development

Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue

Osceola, AR 72370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1467851204

## **Phillips County**

## Terrica Simmons, PTA

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342

Phone: 870-338-8106 Fax: 870-338-3430

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## **Pope County**

### **Kyle Wyatt**

Gender: Male Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc.

& Handicap Accessible
1915 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant NPI: 1164843736

## Pulaski County

#### Rachael Adams, PTA

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting

Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard

North Little Rock, AR 72116

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

≜ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Rachael Adams, PTA

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

### Jeffrey Homstad, PTA

Gender: Male
Arkansas Enterprise for the
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
105 E Roosevelt Road
Little Rock, AR 72206

Phone: 501-666-0246 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1013493675

#### Robin Leavell, PTA

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1720217219

#### Mitsy Thames, PTA

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

### Rebecca M Townsend, PTA

Gender: Female Arkansas Children's Therapy Group & Handicap Accessible 2701 T P White Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-241-0410 Fax: 501-241-0125

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

### Suzanne Walker, PTA

Gender: Female Onsite Therapies Inc & Handicap Accessible 400 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1023162435

## Randolph County

Amanda Cox, PTA

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
104 E Everett Street
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Amanda Cox, PTA

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2007 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Carson Oldham, PTA

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 104 E Everett Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Specialty. Physical Therapy /

### Carson Oldham, PTA

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Riki Sisk, PTA

Gender: Female Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 104 E Everett Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-248-1450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Riki Sisk. PTA

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Ericka Smith, PTA

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
104 E Everett Street
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant Ericka Smith. PTA

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
2007 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Ericka Smith, PTA

Gender: Female
Harwell Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
42 Helter Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-248-1448
Fax: 870-248-1450
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

## Jessica M Wells

Harwell Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2007 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Saint Francis County

## Tina Barrow, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Hannah Eans, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc.

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

& Handicap Accessible

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1992125256

#### Tonya Godush, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Shelia Myers, PTA

closed

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future Therapy Group,
Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
208 N Izard Street
Forrest City, AR 72335
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Amy M Parker, PTA

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1013109362

#### Amy M Parker, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1013109362

closed



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Saint Francis County

cont.

**Terrica Simmons, PTA** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Sara Smith, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N

Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Sara Smith, PTA

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

Hick Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Saline County

Jessica Carbajal - Sarmiento, MD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1336479823

Amanda Edmonds

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1447698378

Charles J Perrin, PTA

Gender: Male KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Sebastian County

**Cherie Brasuell** 

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-1444

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Karen C Glidewell, PTA

Gender: Female

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1588215669

Lavonda Hensley, PTA

Gender: Female
The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

₭ Handicap Accessible3304 South M Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

**Haley Jones** 

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
Handicap Accessible
6601 Phoenix Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-785-9091
Fax: 479-782-3415
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1063056786

Cheyenne Dawn Little, PTA

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 6301 State Highway 45 Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Fax: 479-763-1425

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

specially: Physical Therapy Assis

NPI: 1275087058

Corey Marquis, PT

Gender: Male
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Thera-Play Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible

2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-856-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1366402109

Shae L Newcomer

Gender: Female

Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy

Services

& Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-1444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1649772294

Jessica Pearce, PTA

Gender: Female

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-4677 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Lindsev Thibodeaux, PTA

Gender: Female

The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

& Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Mallory Walker

Gender: Female
The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

k Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1538727540

## **Sharp County**

Keri M Brower, PTA

Gender: Female Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road

Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Sandi D Hardin, PTA

Gender: Female Hardin Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 109 Goings Ridge Road

Hardy, AR 72542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1518179977

Sandi D Hardin, PTA

Gender: Female McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513

Fax: 870-994-2531 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1518179977

Sandi D Hardin, PTA

Gender: Female Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1518179977

h Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Sharp County cont.

#### **Rachel Horton**

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### **Christy N Richey**

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### **Christine Stuebaker**

Gender: Female McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2 Tuff Street Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2531 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## NPI: 1023243920

#### Amanda Treat, PTA

Gender: Female Hardin Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 109 Goings Ridge Road Hardy, AR 72542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

### NPI: 1588064380

## Jessica M Wells

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## **Union County**

#### Alison Cardin

Gender: Female Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-862-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1740657741

## Washington County

#### Julia Andriotis, PTA

Gender: Female A Yumang Rehab Services PA & Handicap Accessible 3061 Market Street Suite 4 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-444-6278

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Elaina Carter, PTA

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764

Fax: 479-750-3539

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## NPI: 1528431723

#### **Caroline Cox** Gender: Female

Children's Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## Haley M Denney, PTA

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Tabitha Hallam Gender: Female

Children's Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Holly Herrington, PTA

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1528319068

#### Christy Hoffman, PTA

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-535-0599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## NPI: 1902183874

## Whitney R Hollowell, PTA

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### Tonya Holt, PTA

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-535-0599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

## NPI: 1467900993

#### Jared Lett

Gender: Male Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1609430651

#### Hannah Mantooth, PTA

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1790105302

#### Christeena M Pershall, PTA

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children. Young Children Playworks Pediatric Therapy and Play Gym, LLC & Handicap Accessible 128 Southwinds Suite 7 Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-267-2777 Fax: 479-267-9011

Mon: 8:00am-6:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:30pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

#### NPI: 1649688565

## **Elizabeth Rhoads**

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 48 W Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-2740 Fax: 479-582-2746 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant



## Physical Therapy Assistant cont.

## Washington County

Dana Trinidad Rodriguez, PTA

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Playworks Pediatric Therapy and Play

Gym, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

128 Southwinds

Suite 7

Farmington, AR 72730

Phone: 479-267-2777 Fax: 479-267-9011

Mon: 8:00am-6:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-

5:30pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1710990460

Melita R Setser, PTA

Gender: Female

KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2210 Main Drive

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397

Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

**Mallory Walker** 

Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible

2474 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2 Favetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1538727540

## White County

Savannah Andrews

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible

2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1225596828

Chrissy G Bloesch, PTA

Gender: Female

Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible

1208 W Pleasure

Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Amanda R Busselle, PTA

Gender: Female

Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible

1208 W Pleasure

Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-368-0447

Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1306166459

Lesli Robin Caldwell, PTA

Gender: Female

Prvor Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible

2501 East Moore Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1033247853

Holly Kerr, PTA

Gender: Female

Pryor Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible

2501 East Moore Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143

Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1811184930

Taylor O Swain, PT

Gender: Female

Pryor Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible

2501 East Moore Avenue

Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

NPI: 1497016109

Chance Walls, PTA

Gender: Male Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of

Searcy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Yell County

Patricia Gregory, PTA

Gender: Female

Brave Pediatric Therapy Inc

& Handicap Accessible

10222 Cedar Hill Road

Dardanelle, AR 72834

Fax: 479-229-5036

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Patricia Gregory, PTA

Gender: Female

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA

& Handicap Accessible

10668 Lydia Lane

Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Haley Passmore, PTA

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible

10668 Lydia Lane

Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Sarah Stewart, PTA

Gender: Female

Brave Pediatric Therapy Inc & Handicap Accessible

10222 Cedar Hill Road

Dardanelle, AR 72834

Fax: 479-229-5036

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Amie Widener, OT Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible

10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

Physician Assistant Arkansas County

Katlyn Reine Anderson, PA

Gender: Female

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160

Fax: 870-673-7118

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1568929487

Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road

Stuttgart, AR 72160

Fax: 870-673-7118

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1295013795

Baxter County

Niger K Stice, PA-C

Gender: Female Baxter Pain Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

525 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1548500770

Niger K Stice, PA-C

Gender: Female

Baxter Regional Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible

624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000

Accepting New Patients

closed

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1548500770

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## **Benton County**

Brittany N Aguirre, PA

Gender: Female Premier Dermatology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 901 SE Plaza Avenue

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-3376 Fax: 479-273-3468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1336473552

#### Diana Kay Braziel, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3400 SE Macy Road Suite 18 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-537-1875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

#### Amanda M Hartman, PA-C

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1000 South 52nd Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-271-9607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1811388945

### Danielle Renee Hayes, PA-C

Specialty: Physician Assistant

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1659611416

### Kindle Diane Simon, PA

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas
Communities
& Handicap Accessible

1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1104209915

#### Kindle Diane Simon, PA

Gender: Female
Mercy Health Northwest ArkansasBella Vista
& Handicap Accessible
1 Mercy Way
Suite 20
Bella Vista, AR 72714
Phone: 479-802-5555
Fax: 479-876-2829
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1104209915

#### Stacie Renee Smith, PA

Gender: Female
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
1502 SE 28th Street
Suite 8
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 844-215-0731

Fax: 888-630-8885 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1619128360

## **Boone County**

## Thomas M Doering, PA

Gender: Male
NARMC Professional Practice
Hospitalist Group
Handicap Accessible
North Main Street
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-414-5278
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1598037814

#### Robin Fojas, PA-C

Gender: Female North Arkansas Regional Medical Center & Handicap Accessible

131 East Highway 14 Lead Hill, AR 72644 Phone: 870-436-5271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1720273345

#### Niger K Stice, PA-C Gender: Female

the Handicap Accessible
4 Handicap Accessible
5 N Main Street
Suite 6
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-365-0130
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1548500770

## Cleburne County

## Katlyn Reine Anderson, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2645 Highway 25B N
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-3100
Fax: 501-362-3105
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1568929487

#### Kyle Cotton, PA

Gender: Male OrthoArkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 301 Southridge Boulevard Suite A

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0176 Fax: 501-206-0179

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1114318532

### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2645 Highway 25B N
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-362-3100
Fax: 501-362-3105
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1295013795

## Craighead County

#### Allison D Billings, PA-C

Gender: Female Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 East Matthews Avenue Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1396041901

## **Drew County**

### Jamie Rene Casey, PA

Gender: Female Connelley Family Medical, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 777 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-9001 Fax: 870-412-4575 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1770020901

## Faulkner County

#### Carrie Borengasser, PA

Gender: Female Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 805 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.medexpress.com/

Phone: 501-504-2329 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Morgan N Elam, PA-C

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
605 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-764-1800
Fax: 501-368-0123

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1154869139

Morgan N Elam, PA-C

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
812 Oak Street
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-327-7100
Fax: 501-327-7121
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1154869139

### Molly M Koch

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
605 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-764-1800
Fax: 501-368-0123
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

Molly M Koch

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
812 Oak Street
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

#### Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
605 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-764-1800 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093255325

#### Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093255325

#### **Emily Rideout, PA**

Gender: Female
Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2302 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-3831
Fax: 501-450-2363
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1780196550

#### Timothy Clelan Shipp, PA

Gender: Male Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1780938951

#### Liam Thornell, PA-C

Gender: Male

Faulkner Emergency Group, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831 Fax: 501-450-2363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1588104590

#### **Easton S Valentine**

Gender: Male
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
605 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-764-1800
Fax: 501-368-0123
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

#### **Easton S Valentine**

Gender: Male
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
812 Oak Street
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-327-7100
Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

## Garland County

## Mallory J Melby, PA

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
1662 Higdon Ferry Road
Suite 300
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-321-2663
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1891209086

### Jarrett W Stark, PA

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
300 Werner Street
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-622-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1942589510

### Jarrett W Stark, PA

Gender: Male
CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
1662 Higdon Ferry Road
Suite 300
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-321-2663
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1942589510

## **Hempstead County**

### John Knight, PA-C

Gender: Male Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 405 W 16th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-0007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1881660777

## **Hot Spring County**

#### Jessica Leigh Fite, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Rural Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
2223 Grant Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-664-0889
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1013375815

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## Physician Assistant

## Johnson County

Patrick J Walton, PA-C

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

1 Medical Drive

Clarksville, AR 72830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1609952696

## **Lonoke County**

Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3101

Fax: 501-941-3105 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1295013795

## Polk County

#### Shelby Marie Chamness Schaff, PA-C

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 501-313-4271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1801346192

## Pope County

#### Katlyn Reine Anderson, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1568929487

### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1295013795

### Amy M Pintado, PA-C

Gender: Female St Marys Primary Care Network LLC & Handicap Accessible 2424 West Main Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-858-1117 Fax: 800-663-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407360191

#### Liam Thornell, PA-C

Gender: Male Arkansas Emergency Physician Associates P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 405-682-3303 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1588104590

closed

## Pulaski County

### Jon Kenly Allen, PA

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1154654937

#### Katlyn Reine Anderson, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1568929487

### Katlyn Reine Anderson, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1568929487

#### Tom Bozzay, PA

Gender: Male CHI St Vincent ER Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000 Fax: 501-552-4146 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639346620

#### Kyle Cotton, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 10301 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-978-2609 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1114318532

closed

### Morgan N Elam, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1154869139

#### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1295013795

#### Michelle B Gaskin, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1295013795

## Scott R Greene, PA-C

Gender: Male Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible 3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392 Fax: 501-945-0394 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Lance Kennedy Harris, PA

Gender: Male

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-313-4271

Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1083163638

Allison Henry, PA-C

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

Handicap AccessibleChildrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1790252286

### Allison Henry, PA-C

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1790252286

#### Molly M Koch

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655

Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

#### Alicia Leverette, PA

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-6173 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1306289012

#### Caylin L Meister, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Health Transplant Institute & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 410 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1508360900

#### Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118

N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655

Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093255325

#### Courtney Mosley, PA

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1942671730

#### Catherine Musterman, PA-C

Gender: Female
CHI St. Vincent North
& Handicap Accessible
2215 Wildwood Avenue
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-833-7100
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1366469959

#### Janet Susan Rader, PA-C

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1194976852

### Heather Nicole Rankin, PA-C

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1760897144

#### Heather Nicole Rankin, PA-C

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 600 Autumn Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-526-1046 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1760897144

#### Madeline R Richmond, PA

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart
Orthopedics, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
5 Saint Vincent Circle
Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1467993600

## Shelby Marie Chamness Schaff, PA-C

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-313-4271 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1801346192

## Drew Hendrix Siebenmorgen, PA-C

Gender: Male
AR Central Primary Care DBA
& Handicap Accessible
1300 Braden Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-985-5900
Fax: 501-985-6022
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093161069

## Ada Natalia Sochanska, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
7 Shackleford West Boulevard
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-664-5860
Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1235604919

## Sylvie J Start

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1578038857

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Ernest W Stokes III, PA-C

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1063718807

#### Brian Wade Tankersley, PA-C

Gender: Male

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1457383127

#### Jeffrey R Thomas, PA-C

Gender: Male Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 4200 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-537-1875 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1013281609

#### **Easton S Valentine**

Gender: Male
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard
Suite 118
N Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-812-6655
Fax: 501-812-6677
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

## Kristen Leigh Wagner, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3480 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117

URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-978-2609 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1740731306

#### Kenneth L Weaver, PA

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-978-1575 501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1578527412

## Saline County

## Daniel Satterfield, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Bone & Joint & Handicap Accessible 2010 Active Way Benton, AR 72015

URL: http://arboneandjoint.com Phone: 501-315-0984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1285141333

#### Dia Watson, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Bone & Joint 2010 Active Way Benton, AR 72019 URL: http://arboneandjoint.com

Phone: 501-315-0984 Fax: 501-847-1405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1609290220

## Sebastian County

#### Lauren A Deckelman, PA

Gender: Female Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

Suite 202

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 918-392-2155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1184181026

#### Benton C. Loggains, PA-C

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700

Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1891763165

## Benton C. Loggains, PA-C

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6245

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1891763165

#### Layne McLain, PA

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
& Handicap Accessible
3501 West East Knight Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-709-6700
Fax: 479-709-6709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1841614930

Accepting New Patients

#### Layne McLain, PA

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
3601 South 79th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-709-8500
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1841614930

#### Amanda Leah Spahn, PA-C

Gender: Female
Population: Women
Women's Center For Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
8101 McClure Drive
Suite 100
Fort Smith, AR 72916
URL: https://www.wchwfs.com
Phone: 479-459-6528
Fax: 479-222-6893

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1558620856

#### Lauren Paige Wahlmeier, PA-C

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
& Handicap Accessible
3501 West East Knight Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-709-6709
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1952817587

#### Lauren Paige Wahlmeier, PA-C

Gender: Female
Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities
- Multi-Specialty
& Handicap Accessible
3601 South 79th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-709-8500
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## Washington County

Diana Kay Braziel, PA

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible 3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

Ryan T Crowder, PA-C

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Advanced Dermatology & Skin Cancer Center, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1444 E Stearnes Street Suite 11

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.advancedscanmd.

Phone: 479-718-7546 Fax: 479-966-4979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1558784728

Kristina L Davis, PA

Gender: Female
Ear Nose and Throat Center of the Ozarks
& Handicap Accessible

6823 Isaccs Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2080 Fax: 479-750-2082

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1801333174

Candace Harper, PA

Gender: Female
WRMS Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
3336 North Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-463-3000
Fax: 479-463-3000
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1326078957

Carolyn Nutter, PA

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1607 South Old Missouri Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-463-4887 Fax: 479-463-4886 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Thur:

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1265469670

Carolyn Nutter, PA

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 813 Founders Park Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-463-7775 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1265469670

Kathryn L Rhyne, PA-C

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Emergency
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
609 West Maple Avenue
Springdale, AR 72764
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1366826588

Andrea L Thompson, PA-C

Gender: Female
Advanced Dermatology & Skin Cancer
Center, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1444 F Steams Street

1444 E Stearns Street Suite 11

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: https://www.advancedscanmd.com

Phone: 479-718-7546 Fax: 479-966-4979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1508861865

Jaime Turner, PA

Gender: Female ENT and Allergy Center, PA & Handicap Accessible 2100 Green Acres Road Suite A

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-0455 Fax: 479-444-9722 479-521-4167

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1174902795

Nathan Beckley Warren, PA-C

Gender: Male South Arkansas Emergency Physicians LLP & Handicap Accessible 3873 North Parkview Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1508362245

## White County

Monte J Douglas, PA

Gender: Male Unity Health After Hours Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2902 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5433 Fax: 501-380-8406

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1154736262

Mary R Hobbs, PA

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055

Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1053843631

Molly M Koch

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000

Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1639641947

Lauren Merewether, PA-C

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1093255325

**Easton S Valentine** 

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1982068938

## Shelby County TN

Kara L Caruthers, PA

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 910 Madison Avenue Suite 922

Memphis, TN 38163 Phone: 901-448-5630 Fax: 901-448-7255 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant



## Physician Assistant

cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Lauren R Dunn, PA

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 610 Memphis, TN 38119 Fax: 901-761-9347

Fax: 901-761-9347
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1497181879

Corey A Robinson, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 7499 Poplar Pike The Langston Clinic Germantown, TN 38138 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1285083717

## **Bowie County TX**

Amber D Bethea, PA

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1578526901

Michael Elliott, PA

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 302B Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5180 Fax: 903-614-5169 903-614-5190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant Delton K Giles, PA

Gender: Male
Texarkana Emergency Physicians (AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1000 Pine Street
Texarkana, TX 75501
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1285626994

Charles B Humphrey, PA

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physician Assistant NPI: 1881874394

Brandie Jo Jenkins, PA

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Texarkana Emergency Physicians (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1000 Pine Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 877-693-5700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1326361874

Johnathan D Steele, PA-C

Gender: Male
Texarkana Gastroenterology
Consultants
& Handicap Accessible
1920 Moores Lane
Suite A
Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-792-8030 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant

NPI: 1336237635

## Physician Assistant: Medical

## Arkansas County

Douglas A Clark, PA Gender: Male

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1326038035

Annaleigh Virginia Harper, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
1708 North Buerkle Road
Stuttgart, AR 72160
Fax: 870-673-7118
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1629442132

Katherine A McCrady, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC
A Handicap Accessible
1708 North Buerkle Road
Stuttgart, AR 72160
Fax: 870-673-7118
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1023452174

Jordan C Meeker, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1609268762

Matthew Reynolds, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1708 North Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-7118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1760855639

Marcus Webb, PA

Gender: Male
Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC
Handicap Accessible
Road
Stuttgart, AR 72160
Fax: 870-673-7118
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1184034522

## Baxter County

Hillary-Paige Graves Potter, PA

Gender: Female
Baxter Pain Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
525 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-425-6235
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1144607268

Kelly Marie Krause, PA-C

Gender: Female
King Dermatology
& Handicap Accessible
2062 Highway 62 West
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-425-5464
Fax: 870-425-5465
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical



## Physician Assistant: Medical cont.

## Benton County

Jessica L Heard, PA-C

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-338-3994

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1699154567

Kindle Diane Simon, PA

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1000 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1104209915

Kindle Diane Simon, PA

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1104209915

Julie Lynne Slavik, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible

1000 South 52nd Street

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1962452938

Julie Lynne Slavik, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1962452938

Julie Lynne Slavik, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1962452938

Lindsey Erin Smallridge, PA-C

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1578954616

Stacie Renee Smith, PA

Gender: Female

Pain Treatment Centers of America

& Handican Accessible 1502 SE 28th Street

Suite 8

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 844-215-0731

Fax: 888-630-8885

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1619128360 **Boone County** 

Hillary-Paige Graves Potter, PA

Gender: Female

Interventional Pain Management & Handicap Accessible

825 N Main Street

Suite 6

Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-365-0130

Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1144607268

Michael Eugene Thompson, PA

Gender: Male

Newton County Family Practice & Handicap Accessible

520 North Spring Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical NPI: 1093761298

Cleburne County

Douglas A Clark, PA

Gender: Male

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible

2645 Highway 25B N

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1326038035

Annaleigh Virginia Harper, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible

2645 Highway 25B N

Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-362-3100 Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Accepting New Patients

Medical

NPI: 1629442132

Katherine A McCrady, PA

Gender: Female

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

2645 Highway 25B N

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1023452174

Jordan C Meeker, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible

2645 Highway 25B N

Heber Springs, AR 72543

Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1609268762

Matthew Reynolds, PA

Gender: Male

Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible

2645 Highway 25B N

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-362-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical

NPI: 1760855639

Craighead County

Drew W Harper, PA

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1598153157

Accepting New Patients

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physician Assistant: Medical cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Kirk O Porter, PA-C

Gender: Male St. Bernards Medical Center Hospital Physicians

225 East Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1366801870

## **Crawford County**

Mary A Linn, PA-C

Gender: Female Sophia Meyer Family Medicine LLC & Handicap Accessible 620 Broadway Street Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-5061 Fax: 479-922-2007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1013149798

## Faulkner County

Cassandra L Ganus

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
605 Salem Road
Suite A2
Conway, AR 72034
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-764-1800
Fax: 501-368-0123
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790011005

Cassandra L Ganus

Gender: Female
Primecare Medical Clinic
Handicap Accessible
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com
Phone: 501-327-7100
Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790011005

John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1014 Harkrider Suite B Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

NPI: 1477915593

Medical

John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 605 Salem Road Suite A2 Conway, AR 72034

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-764-1800

Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1477915593

John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 812 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-327-7100 Fax: 501-327-7121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1477915593

## **Garland County**

John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male
CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
300 Werner Street
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Specialty: Physici Medical

NPI: 1477915593

## **Lonoke County**

Douglas A Clark, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3101 Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1326038035

Annaleigh Virginia Harper, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A

Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-941-3105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:
Medical

NPI: 1629442132

Matthew Reynolds, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 15506 Highway 5 Suite A

Suite A
Cabot, AR 72023
Fax: 501-941-3105
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1760855639

## **Polk County**

Shelby Marie Chamness Schaff, PA-C

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

General Emergency Physicians, Inc. (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 501-313-4271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801346192

## **Pope County**

Douglas A Clark, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1326038035

Susan Contois, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B Russellville, AR 72801

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1033750898

Annaleigh Virginia Harper, PA

Gender: Female
Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
106 S Inglewood Avenue
Suite B
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-223-5000
Fax: 479-219-3604
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1629442132

Katherine A McCrady, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sui closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical



## Physician Assistant: Medical cont.

## Pope County cont.

Jordan C Meeker, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue

Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1609268762

Matthew Reynolds, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1760855639

Marcus Webb, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 106 S Inglewood Avenue Suite B Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-223-5000 Fax: 479-219-3604 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1184034522

## Pulaski County

Ashley N Allen, PA-C

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1831526615

Jon Kenly Allen, PA

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1154654937

Douglas A Clark, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1326038035

Douglas A Clark, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1326038035

Susan Contois, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1033750898

Cassandra L Ganus

Gender: Female Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-812-6655

Fax: 501-812-6677

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790011005

Arthur W Hall, PA-C

Gender: Male Baptist Health Transplant Institute & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1500 Fax: 501-202-1133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1750772190

Annaleigh Virginia Harper, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

NPI: 1629442132

Medical

Annaleigh Virginia Harper, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-975-3631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1629442132

Faith E Marguardt, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-501-3500 Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1023575420

Katherine A McCrady, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1023452174

Katherine A McCrady, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7455 Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1023452174

Jordan C Meeker, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1609268762

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Physician Assistant: Medical cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Jordan C Meeker, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1609268762

closed

#### Janet Susan Rader, PA-C

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1194976852

closed

#### Matthew Reynolds, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1070

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-907-7330 Fax: 501-975-7457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1760855639

#### Matthew Reynolds, PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Medical NPI: 1760855639

#### Shelby Marie Chamness Schaff, PA-C

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

General Emergency Physicians, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-313-4271 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1801346192

#### John M Sexson, PA-C

Gender: Male Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 118 N Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com

Phone: 501-812-6655 Fax: 501-812-6677 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1477915593

#### Marcus Webb. PA

Gender: Male Arkansas Dermatology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 860 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-975-7456 Fax: 501-975-3631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1184034522

## Saline County

#### Stefani Ford, PA-C

Gender: Female Saline Heart Group, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1000 Highway 35 North Suite 8 Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-4008 Fax: 501-315-3411 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790150498

## Washington County

#### Laura Lynn Jackson, PA

Gender: Female Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 3232 North North Hills Boulevard Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1770817421

#### Kathryn L Rhyne, PA-C

Gender: Female South Arkansas Emergency Physicians & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1366826588

Gender: Male

#### Robert Lee Sanderson, PA

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-3153 Fax: 479-521-4603 479-444-6942 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1548550015

## White County

#### Cassandra L Ganus Gender: Female

Primecare Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 400 South Main Suite 100 Searcy, AR 72143 URL: http://www.pcmc-ar.com Phone: 501-279-9000 Fax: 501-368-0123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1790011005

### Caleb Thomas Keese, PA

Gender: Male Unity Health Cardiology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 711 Santa Fe Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9393 Fax: 501-279-9073 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1730744897

## Shelby County TN

#### William D Mitchell, PA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 610

Memphis, TN 38119

Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical

NPI: 1518193796

## **Bowie County TX**

#### Charles B Humphrey, PA

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Medical



## Physician Assistant: Surgical

## Benton County

Corey Allen Carver, PA

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1013417518

Corey Allen Carver, PA

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5568 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1013417518

## Pulaski County

Jamie Shari Attaway, PA

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1518131945

Shawn Bausher, PA

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1104936533

Misha Houston, PA

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1629325501

Jordan L Milam, PA

Gender: Female Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Surgical NPI: 1881158517

Katrina Schafer, PA

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

Ernest W Stokes III, PA-C

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Surgical NPI: 1063718807 Kenneth L Weaver, PA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-978-1575

501-663-4877

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1578527412

Cameron J Wilson, PA

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

के Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant:

Surgical NPI: 1578087151

## Sebastian County

Layne McLain, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700

Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1841614930

Layne McLain, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3601 South 79th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8500

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1841614930

## Shelby County TN

Kathryn M Lee, PA

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center

Suite 202

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-4280 Fax: 901-226-4282

901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1316485667

## **Bowie County TX**

Amber D Bethea, PA

Gender: Female Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

NPI: 1578526901

Michael Elliott, PA

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 302B

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5180 Fax: 903-614-5169 903-614-5190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physician Assistant: Surgical

## Plastic Surgery **Pulaski County**

Little Rock Plastic Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 2200 N Rodney Parjam Road Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-219-9144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Plastic Surgery



## Plastic Surgery cont. Pulaski County cont.

Robert T Love III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Robert T Love III Md Pllc & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 345

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-907-7300 Fax: 501-907-6040

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Pramod Kesavaswamy Nelluri, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1851489058

Pramod Kesavaswamy Nelluri, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 12:00pm-4:30pm,

Fri-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1851489058

Michael Lee Spann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Michael Spann MD & Handicap Accessible 2200 N Rodney Parjam Road

Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72212

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery Keith G Wolter, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1831346535

Keith G Wolter, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1831346535

Eric Jason Wright, MD

Gender: Male Wright Plastic Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1701 Centerview

Suite 201

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-575-0088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1588899645

## Sebastian County

Stephanie Leighann Koonce, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2717 South 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-573-3799 Fax: 479-573-3860

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1750612727

Ann K Passmore, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 3017 South 70th Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3800

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1760400477

## Shelby County TN

Kalyan C Dadireddy, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1760823595

Kalyan C Dadireddy, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8864 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1760823595

Cedric L Hunter, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8525 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801185228

Xi Lin Jing, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-866-8525 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1538377791

#### Xi Lin Jing, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 890 Madison Avenue Tg032

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8528

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Language: French, Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1538377791

### Petros Konofaos, MD-PhD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Plastic Surgery

NPI: 1720364367

## **Podiatrist Baxter County**

Eric Allen Arp, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

ARP Foot & Ankle Clinic PA ★ Handicap Accessible 801 South College Street Suite 1

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-7363 Fax: 870-425-7387

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1023097433

## **Benton County**

Danielle Bailey, DPM

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-631-7678 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist



## Podiatrist cont. Benton County cont.

Brooke A Bisbee, DPM

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Foot Health Center & Handicap Accessible 200 S 20th Street Suite B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-9393 Fax: 479-636-9341 479-696-9341 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1427044353

James J. Brantley, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Foot & Ankle PLC & Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Street Suite 201

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3835

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1720083033

Frederick Nicholas Day III, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Family Foot Health Center & Handicap Accessible 200 S 20th Street Suite B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-9393 Fax: 479-636-9341 479-696-9341

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1275736340

Nancy Mary Lee, DPM

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Foot Health Center & Handicap Accessible 200 S 20th Street

Suite B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-9393 Fax: 479-636-9341 479-696-9341

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1619062023

Kory Dee Miskin, DPM

Gender: Male NW Benton County Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 240

Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1215376058

closed

## **Boone County**

Eric Allen Arp, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARP Foot & Ankle Clinic PA 3108 Meadowmere Lane Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-425-7363 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1023097433

## Carroll County

James J. Brantley, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Foot & Ankle PLC & Handicap Accessible 27 Norris Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-582-1199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1720083033

Clay County

Krystal Dawn Upshaw, DPM

Gender: Female Community Healthcare Center & Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422

Fax: 870-886-5632

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1285046896

## Craighead County

William G Coates JR, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Podiatry Group The Foot Doctors Ltd & Handicap Accessible 637 East Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-3338 Fax: 870-935-9084

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1487698478

Michael Allen Haughey, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 E Matthews

Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1861436875

Walter W Hayes, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Walter W Hayes, Dpm & Handicap Accessible 1000 Windover Rd Ste A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-8200 Fax: 870-934-8219

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1346246352

Mark E Reiner, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Podiatry Group The Foot Doctors Ltd & Handicap Accessible 637 East Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-3338 Fax: 870-935-9084

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1841236668

Christopher W Rowlett, DPM

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-3636

Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1184756280

Lee P Woodruff, DPM

Gender: Male Lee P. Woodruff DPM & Handicap Accessible 1815 Executive Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-0041

Fax: 870-933-0531

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1215931951

## Crittenden County

Brian Horowitz, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

East Arkansas Foot Specialists & Handicap Accessible 401 Graham Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Fax: 870-735-4442 Mon: 8:30am-4:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 8:30am-4:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

Phone: 870-735-6500



## **Podiatrist** cont.

## Crittenden County cont.

Stephen H Zimmerman, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

East Arkansas Foot Specialists
& Handicap Accessible
401 Graham Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-6500
Fax: 870-735-4442
Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri:
9:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1801867122

## **Fulton County**

Krystal Dawn Upshaw, DPM

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Salem
& Handicap Accessible
172 Highway 62 West
Salem, AR 72576
Fax: 870-895-2709
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1285046896

## **Garland County**

Timothy Wayne Gauldin, DPM

Gender: Male Mckay L Hugentobler, Dpm & Handicap Accessible

106 Ridgeway Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www. hugentoblerfootclinic.com/ Phone: 501-627-0700 Fax: 501-627-0706

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1346651494

#### Mckay Hugentobler, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mckay L Hugentobler, Dpm & Handicap Accessible 106 Ridgeway

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: http://www. hugentoblerfootclinic.com/

Phone: 501-627-0700 Fax: 501-627-0706

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

## NPI: 1821108051

David Kiessling, DPM

Gender: Male Foot And Ankle Associates & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite Suite 203

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://www.arkpodiatry.com/

Phone: 501-321-2444

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

## Greene County

Bryan Heath Glenn, DPM

Gender: Male Bryan H Glenn DPM & Handicap Accessible 700 West Kingshighway Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-6004 Fax: 870-239-6007

Mon: 8:30am-4:30pm, Tue: By Appointment, Wed-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1487733259

#### Krystal Dawn Upshaw, DPM

Gender: Female
1st Choice Healthcare Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1 Medical Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-2000
Fax: 870-236-5861
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1285046896

## **Lonoke County**

Caesar S Divino, DPM

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Caesar S Divino, Dpm & Handicap Accessible 3065 Highway 367 South

Suite 11

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3797 Fax: 501-941-7760

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1750312369

## Pope County

Danny J Aquilar, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Foot Care Dba The Foot

Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2400 West Main

Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-890-3668 Fax: 479-890-9513

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1699778407

## Pulaski County

Loren Bartole, DPM

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired,

Physical Disability Loren Bartole, DPM, LLC & Handicap Accessible

7509 Warden Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-9911

Fax: 501-835-9933

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1639238181

### Calvin P Britton III, DPM

Gender: Male Foot And Ankle Associates & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: http://www.arkpodiatry.com/ Phone: 501-534-8888

Fax: 501-534-8881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1285696070

### Alexandra N Buk, DPM

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Foot And Ankle Associates & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: http://www.arkpodiatry.com/

Phone: 501-534-8888 Fax: 501-534-8891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Ukrainian Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1609846427

## Jesse Brian Burks, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Bowen Hefley Rhodes Stewart Orthopedics, P.A.

♣ Handicap Accessible5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 410

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-6455 Fax: 501-978-1575

501-663-4877 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist Board Certified: Yes



## Podiatrist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Terri Cohen, DPM

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Foot Clinic & Handicap Accessible 424 N University Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-8888 Fax: 501-664-3106 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

#### Terri Cohen, DPM

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

### Richard Alex Dellinger, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Foot And Ankle Associates & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: http://www.arkpodiatry.com/

Phone: 501-534-8888 Fax: 501-534-8891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1407814940

#### Richard Alex Dellinger, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Little Rock Foot Clinic & Handicap Accessible 424 N University Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-8888 Fax: 501-664-3106

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

#### NPI: 1407814940

#### Martha A Jackson, DPM

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse, AIDS/HIV

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired. Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Crestwood Foot Clinic, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2501 Crestwood Road

Suite 101 North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-771-4785 Fax: 501-771-4787

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

## NPI: 1053372946

## Randolph County

### Krystal Dawn Upshaw, DPM

Gender: Female

1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible

141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949

Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

### NPI: 1285046896

## Krystal Dawn Upshaw, DPM

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 South Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1285046896

## Saint Francis County

#### Brian Horowitz, DPM

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

East Arkansas Foot Specialists & Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-1100

Fax: 870-630-1100 Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

#### NPI: 1336162221

### Stephen H Zimmerman, DPM

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander East Arkansas Foot Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-1100 Fax: 870-630-1100

Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

#### NPI: 1801867122

## Sebastian County

## Mark H Dotson, DPM

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1689642019

### Mark H Dotson, DPM

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900 Fax: 479-274-3979

4th Floor

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1689642019

### Rajnish Rammohan, DPM

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 5004 South U Street

Suite 101B Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-6700

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1386045763

#### John D Wright, DPM Gender: Male

Wright Podiatry, PLLC **& Handicap Accessible** 600 South 21st Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-242-3668 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

#### NPI: 1316956634

#### Evan Reese Young, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 5004 South U Street Suite 101B Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-6702 Mon-Wed: 7:00am-4:00pm, Thur:

7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1881962652

## Sharp County

#### Krystal Dawn Upshaw, DPM

Gender: Female First Choice Healthcare Inc & Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-2328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1285046896



## Podiatrist cont. Shelby County TN

Seung-jae Texas Song, DPM

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1407 Union Avenue

Suite 700 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8843 Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1922388206

#### Seung-jae Texas Song, DPM

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6575 Stage Road Memphis, TN 38134 Phone: 901-382-0393 Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1922388206

## Seung-jae Texas Song, DPM

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 995 South Yates Road Suite 2 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-767-5620 Fax: 901-763-4326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1922388206

## **Bowie County TX**

#### John Michael White, DPM

Gender: Male John M. White, DPM & Handicap Accessible 4416 Elizabeth Street Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-2121 Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-1:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 1:00pm-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist

NPI: 1053311142

## Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery Baxter County

Eric Allen Arp, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

ARP Foot & Ankle Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 801 South College Street Suite 1

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-7363 Fax: 870-425-7387 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

## Kevin Dean Steffen JR, DPM

NPI: 1023097433

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible

4 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 501-327-3668

Fax: 870-508-4006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle

Surgery NPI: 1518259498

## Benton County

## Frederick Nicholas Day III, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Family Foot Health Center & Handicap Accessible 200 S 20th Street

Suite B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-9393

Fax: 479-636-9341 479-696-9341

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1275736340

#### Charles Stephen Ginn, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Foot Health Center & Handicap Accessible 200 S 20th Street

Suite B

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-9393 Fax: 479-636-9341 479-696-9341

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1528251956

#### Kory Dee Miskin, DPM

Gender: Male NW Benton County Physician Services & Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 240

Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle

NPI: 1215376058

Surgery

## Boone County

#### Eric Allen Arp, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARP Foot & Ankle Clinic PA 3108 Meadowmere Lane Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-425-7363 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1023097433

Sun: closed

## Craighead County

#### Michael Allen Haughey, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dickson Orthopedics, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1416 E Matthews Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-1820 Fax: 870-972-6712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle

Surgery NPI: 1861436875

#### Erik D Rosenlof, DPM

Gender: Male Podiatry Group The Foot Doctors Ltd & Handicap Accessible 637 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-3338 Fax: 870-935-9084 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1760613004

closed

## Faulkner County

## Vafa N Ferdowsian, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1120 Hogan Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-3668

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery



## Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Vafa N Ferdowsian, DPM

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 703 Donaghey Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-3668 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

#### NPI: 1033182837

#### Zane T Moore, DPM

Gender: Male
Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
703 Donaghey
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-3668
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

### NPI: 1891109963

#### Aaron K Seiter, DPM

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Aaron K Seiter, Dpm
& Handicap Accessible
1105 Deer Street
Suite 3
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-336-0202
Fax: 501-336-0282
Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

### NPI: 1164460119

## **Garland County**

### Richard C Bennett II, DPM

Gender: Male
Healthy Connections Hot Springs
102 Chippewa Court
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-620-4600
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle

## Surgery NPI: 1407907926

### Richard C Bennett II, DPM

Gender: Male
Healthy Connections INC
3604 Central Avenue
Suite D
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-463-4074
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle
Surgery

#### NPI: 1407907926

Joseph M. Lacava, DPM
Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Joseph Lacava
& Handicap Accessible
3339 Central Avenue
Suite F

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-4844 Fax: 501-321-0956

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

### NPI: 1104842814

## Carlotta Monique Wells, DPM

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Foot and Ankle Center & Handicap Accessible 1132 Malvern Avenue

1132 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-762-8485 Fax: 501-762-8085

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle
Surgery

#### NPI: 1144341827

## **Hot Spring County**

#### Zane T Moore, DPM

Gender: Male
Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic
Handicap Accessible
1234 South Main Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-316-4255
Fax: 501-316-4254
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00nm, Sat-S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle

#### NPI: 1891109963

## **Jackson County**

#### Jason Todd Smith, DPM

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-9100 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

#### NPI: 1013141209

## Lawrence County

### Erik D Rosenlof, DPM

Gender: Male
Podiatry Group The Foot Doctors Ltd
& Handicap Accessible
1309 W Main
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Phone: 870-886-4861
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle
Surgery

## NPI: 1760613004

## Polk County

### Richard C Bennett II, DPM

Gender: Male
Healthy Connections INC
136 Health Park Drive
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-437-3449
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle
Surgery

NPI: 1407907926

## **Pope County**

#### Stephanie Roth, DPM

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

River Valley Foot Ankle Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2524 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 979-968-3338 Fax: 479-567-5440

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

## **Pulaski County**

## James Ashley Washburn, DPM

Gender: Male
Foot and Ankle Center of Little Rock
PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
10020 West Markham Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: http://www.faclr.com/#1
Phone: 501-221-2266

Fax: 501-224-5660 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

## NPI: 1831481035

## Saline County

## Zane T Moore, DPM

Gender: Male
Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
610 Highway 5 North
Benton, AR 72019
Phone: 501-316-4255
Fax: 501-316-4254
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1891109963

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery cont. Sebastian County

Kenneth P Seiter JR, DPM

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities & Handicap Accessible 3501 West East Knight Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-6700 Fax: 479-709-6709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1316150949

### Kenneth P Seiter JR, DPM

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-3900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1316150949

### Evan Reese Young, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 5004 South U Street Suite 101B Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-6702 Mon-Wed: 7:00am-4:00pm, Thur:

7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1881962652

## White County

#### Andrew M Clothier, DPM

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1649667817

## Yell County

#### Vafa N Ferdowsian, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Foot and Ankle Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Avenue Danville, AR 72833

Phone: 479-964-4000 Fax: 479-280-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot & Ankle Surgery

NPI: 1033182837

## Podiatrist: Foot Surgery Craighead County

## William G Coates JR, DPM

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Podiatry Group The Foot Doctors Ltd

& Handicap Accessible 637 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-3338 Fax: 870-935-9084

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot Surgery

NPI: 1487698478

## Izard County

#### Jame B Pierce, DPM

Gender: Female Izard County Medical Center Rural

Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot Surgery NPI: 1407953458

## Pulaski County

## Jame B Pierce, DPM

Gender: Female Foot And Ankle Associates & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: http://www.arkpodiatry.com/

Phone: 501-534-8888 Fax: 501-534-8891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot Surgery

NPI: 1407953458

## Shelby County TN

## Brian N Kiel, DPM

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 995 South Yates Road

Suite 2

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-767-5620 Fax: 901-763-4326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot Surgery

NPI: 1316931272

## **David Moinester, DPM**

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6575 Stage Road Memphis, TN 38134 Phone: 901-382-0393 Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Podiatrist: Foot Surgery

NPI: 1386639789

## Preventive Medicine: **Occupational** Medicine

## Craighead County

#### Ronald C Hudspeth, OT

Gender: Male Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Preventive Medicine: Occupational Medicine

## Faulkner County

#### Ann S Meador, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

ARcare 24 Conway ★ Handicap Accessible 1500 Museum Road

Suite 104 Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Preventive Medicine: Occupational Medicine

NPI: 1659331072

## **Preventive Medicine:** Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine **Baxter County**

## Lesli D Vargas, CNP

Gender: Female

Healogics Speciality Physicians of Arkansas PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4935 Fax: 870-424-0136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Preventive Medicine: Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine



# Preventive Medicine: Psychiatry & Neurology: Hyperbaric Medicine Addiction Me

cont

## Craighead County

Anthony W Lamkin, MD

Gender: Male First Care Parker Road & Handicap Accessible 1001 W Parker Road Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8181 Fax: 870-974-7001

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Preventive Medicine:
Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508950148

## Independence County

Anthony W Lamkin, MD

Gender: Male White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-1200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Preventive Medicine:
Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508950148

### Saint Francis County

Stephen Rohrer, APRN

Gender: Male
Healogics Speciality Physicians of
Arkansas PLLC

& Handicap Accessible
1601 Newcastle Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-261-0080
Fax: 870-261-0081

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Preventive Medicine:
Undersea and Hyperbaric Medicine

NPI: 1538611975

## Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine Pulaski County

Chris S Cargile, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1285724856

Chris S Cargile, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1285724856

Joseph B Guise, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1548350119

Joseph B Guise, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1548350119

Gregory Sharp, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4201 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1669562229

William D Walters, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

も Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1356462329

William D Walters, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1356462329

## White County

Michael E Clevenger, MD

Searcy Medical Center AR Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1245230341

## Psychiatry & Neurology: Brain Injury Medicine Shelby County TN

Stephen H Landy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 210

Suite 210 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Brain Injury Medicine

NPI: 1528029618

Stephen H Landy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081

Phone: 901-747-908 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Brain Injury Medicine

NPI: 1528029618

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent **Psychiatry**

# Craighead County

Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417922261

#### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male St Bernards Hospital INC. 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9090 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417922261

### Greene County

### Muhammad Asad Khan, MD

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2244 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417922261

# Jefferson County

Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

### Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

# Pulaski County

### Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

### Kristin L Gannoe, MD

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

### Jon C Rubenow, DO

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1013970797

#### Wendy L Ward-Begnoche, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1477643039

# Randolph County

### Betina Lynn Bolin, CSW

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

# Washington County

### Kathryn A Panek, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Favetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1548381510

### Jon C Rubenow, DO

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1013970797

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology Jefferson County

# Ghulam Mohammed Khaleel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Neurology Clinic Of South Arkansas,

105 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-6160 Fax: 855-448-5577 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1669486007

# Pulaski County

#### Chris S Cargile, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1285724856

### Chris S Cargile, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Ghulam Mohammed Khaleel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-3000

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1669486007

Gregory Sharp, MD

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1669562229

# White County

Michael E Clevenger, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1245230341

# Shelby County TN

Amy L Patterson, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1629369475

Amy L Patterson, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1629369475

# **Psychiatry &** Neurology: Neurology

# Benton County

Dimitry A Fomin, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3750

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes Rvan L Kaplan, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible

2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 140

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-3720 Fax: 479-338-3749

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1235189754

Ryan L Kaplan, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

NPI: 1235189754

# Cleburne County

David J Silas, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurology NLR

& Handicap Accessible

1800 Bypass Road

Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-887-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm. Sat-Sun:

Neurology

# Craighead County

Stephen Bates, MD

Gender: Male

520 Carson Street

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

NPI: 1477510733

### Mario Cauli, MD

Gender: Male

Neurology Associates of Northest

AR PA

& Handicap Accessible 1107 E Matthews

Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-4442

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1043273568

### Kenneth Chan, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1720042138

### Yuanyuan Long, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

NPI: 1588751523

# Ronald E South, MD

Gender: Male

Neurology Associates of Northest

AR PA

& Handicap Accessible 1107 E Matthews

Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-931-4442

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1457314577

#### closed Accepting New Patients & Handicap Accessible Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-2175



# Psychiatry & **Neurology: Neurology** cont.

# Faulkner County

#### Timothy Edward Freyaldenhoven, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Regional Neuroscience

Center

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue Suite 305 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352 Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1174520258

### Regan Shawn Gallaher, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Neuroscience Center

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue Suite 305

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352 Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1992721880

### **Edward Kramer, DO**

Gender: Male Baptist Health Neurology Conway & Handicap Accessible 625 United Drive Suite 370B

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6793 Fax: 501-358-6853

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1992749329

### David A Oberlander, MD

Gender: Male Conway Neurlogy Pa & Handicap Accessible 400 Salem Road Building 3 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-505-0400

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

#### Keith O Schluterman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Conway Regional Neuroscience

Center

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue

Suite 305

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352 Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053318147

#### Bhavana Sharma, MD

Gender: Female Conway Regional Neuroscience Center

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue

Suite 305 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352

Fax: 844-416-9343 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1033451539

# **Garland County**

#### Leonides D Bermejo, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 505

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2426 Fax: 501-623-2405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1821319989

### Duane L Birky, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient

Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 505 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-227-0421

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1710974647

### Richard G Pellegrino, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 505 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2426 Fax: 501-623-2405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1912988627

### James E Thomas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible

1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-337-9525 Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

### Kara J Way, MD

Gender: Female

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 505 Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-2426 Fax: 501-623-2405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1982047940

# Independence County

# Mantinderpreet Singh, MD

Gender: Male Batesville Neurology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1699 Harrison Street Suite D

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6282 Fax: 870-262-6290

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology



# Psychiatry & Neurology: **Neurology** cont.

# Jefferson County

Jacquelyn Sue Frigon, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jacquelyn S Frigon Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 1801 West 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-4800 Fax: 870-535-4804

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1275512642

Ghulam Mohammed Khaleel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Neurology Clinic Of South Arkansas,

105 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-6160 Fax: 855-448-5577

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1669486007

Srilatha Thadur, MD

Gender: Female Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1609 W 40th Street Suite 207 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7235 Fax: 870-541-4297 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1568626976

# Pope County

Anthony C Davis, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St Mary Physician Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1808 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-4178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes

# Pulaski County

Umair Afzal, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-552-4677 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1164786448

Beverly A Beadle, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes John R Belden, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421 Fax: 501-227-0105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194725754

Duane L Birky, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible

9500 Kanis Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-202-1902

Fax: 501-202-1512

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1710974647

Duane L Birky, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Specialty Clinic NLR & Handicap Accessible

3500 Springhill Drive Suite 200A

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-0392

Fax: 501-945-0394 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1710974647

Victor Biton, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Epilepsy Program & Handicap Accessible

2 Lile Court Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5061

Fax: 501-227-5234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes

Bradley S Boop, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 

10001 Lile Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes

Dale Margaret Carter, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1073659785

Kathryn T Chenault, MD

Gender: Female Kathryn Chenault MD, PA & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue

Suite 200 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-819-0901

Fax: 501-492-6478 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1942290481



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Michael Z Chesser, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurology NLR & Handicap Accessible

11001 Executive Center Drive Suite 200 N Little Rock, AR 72114

Fax: 501-812-7217 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1942289293

Michael Z Chesser, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient

Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 250
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-227-0421
Fax: 501-227-0105
501-224-1358
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1942289293

Vasuki H Dandu, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Neurology NLR & Handicap Accessible 505 West Pershing Suite C

N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-753-5723

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1457517864

Genevieve Gabriel, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1588056758

Nidhi Kapoor, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1255771465

Ghulam Mohammed Khaleel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-3000

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1669486007

Ikram Waheed Khan, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Urdu, Punjabi

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538314752 Sukanthi Kovvuru, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1003222647

**Edward Kramer, DO** 

Gender: Male Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9600 Baptist Health Drive Suite 320

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-227-0105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1992749329

Mitesh P Lotia, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1871759175

Carolyn Mehaffey, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1447519343

Krishna Chaitanya Mylavarapu, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurology NLR & Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive Suite 200

N Little Rock, AR 72114 Fax: 501-812-7217

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1275889198

Krishna Chaitanya Mylavarapu, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Baptist Health Neurology NLR
& Handicap Accessible
505 West Pershing

Suite C N Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: 507-753-5723 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1275889198

Krishna Chaitanya Mylavarapu, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 800

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1275889198



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Krishna C Nalleballe, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1770897050

Sarkis Marcel Nazarian, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: French, Italian, Armenian, Turkish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1891806782

Shirley S Ong, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Filipino

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1972707354

Kelly-Ann Patrice, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1316295181

Richard G Pellegrino, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Neurology NLR
& Handicap Accessible
505 West Pershing
Suite C
N Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: 501-758-5723 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1912988627

Richard G Pellegrino, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Neurology Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 800

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-0421

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1912988627

Abdel Rahman Saleh, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-227-8000

Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes

Debopam Samanta, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1336393784 Debopam Samanta, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1336393784

Vishank Shah, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1922363712

Bashir S Shihabuddin, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1316037898

Bashir S Shihabuddin, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

NPI: 1316037898

David J Silas, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Neurology NLR
& Handicap Accessible
505 West Pershing
Suite C
N Little Rock, AR 72114
Phone: 501-887-3279
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology Robert Ronald Silzer, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881626257

James E Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860

Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

Karthika Durga Veerapaneni, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1639454937

Tuhin Virmani, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932380185



# Psychiatry & **Neurology: Neurology** cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Virginia E Willis, MD Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1316151459

Christopher Wright, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 10001 Lile Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-227-8000 Fax: 501-221-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1902983026

Sisira Yadala, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1730495532

Mhd Ezzat Zaghlouleh, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1811242639

# Saline County

James E Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1000 Highway 35 N Suite 5

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-1117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

James E Thomas, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Thomas Neurology Clinic Pa

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Highway 35 North

Suite 5 Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-1117 Fax: 501-315-2408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Sebastian County

Steve-Felix Belinga, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Belclin LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3011 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-250-1562 Fax: 479-250-1581

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1588817522

Jon Mark Gustafson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Clinical Neuroscience Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1501 South Waldron Road

Suite 202

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-434-2743 Fax: 479-454-8351

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1275583551

Jon Mark Gustafson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Clinical Neuroscience Associates. Inc

& Handicap Accessible

5701 Euper Lane Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-434-2743 Fax: 844-454-8351

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1275583551

Janice M Keating, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 3808 Gary Street Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-7050 Fax: 479-709-7051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology

William A Knubley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 101

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7590

Fax: 479-314-7595 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Mohammad O. Owais, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Health Services** 1001 Towson Avenue Suite 200 Fort Smith, AR 72901

Fax: 479-709-7446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1528347614

# Van Buren County

Vernon K Cooper, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Health Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South

Clinton, AR 72031 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology



# Psychiatry & **Neurology: Neurology** cont.

# Washington County

Alan L Diamond, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System & Handicap Accessible

12 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-4444

Fax: 479-463-4499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1831149020

### Alan L Diamond, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

3 East Appleby Suite 101

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-8888

Fax: 479-463-8889

Mon-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1831149020

### Jay P Hinkle, MD

Gender: Male WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road Suite 402 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1250 Fax: 479-463-3091

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1033476726

### Jay P Hinkle, MD

Gender: Male WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3336 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-404-1250

Fax: 479-463-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1033476726

### R Clinton Clinton Horan, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1538101928

#### Michael W Morse, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200

Fax: 479-582-7389 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1235187386

# Michael W Morse, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3383 N Mana Court Suite 102 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-5370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:30pm. Sat:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

NPI: 1235187386

#### Michael W Morse, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Neurological Associates of NWA & Handicap Accessible 1794 Joyce Boulevard Sutie 3

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1235187386

### Margaret F Tremwel, MD

Gender: Female Washington Regional Senior Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Bilvd

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1063409993

### Margaret F Tremwel, MD

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road Suite 402 Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3090 Fax: 479-463-3091 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1063409993

### Margaret F Tremwel, MD

Gender: Female WRMS Clinics & Handicap Accessible 3336 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-3000 Fax: 479-463-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1063409993

# Greene County MO

#### Ahmed Mohamed Ism Koriesh, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street

Sprinafield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-6471

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1598179285

### Roger O Oghlakian, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible

2115 South Fremont Avenue Suite 3000

Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-9123 Fax: 417-820-3935

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: French

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1245449461

# Shelby County TN

### Andrei V Alexandrov, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1265 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1861526915

### Andrei V Alexandrov, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue Suite 1145 Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 901-302-2811 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology cont.

### Shelby County TN cont.

Andrei V Alexandrov, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8811
Fax: 901-302-2811
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1861526915

Sushma Bellamkonda, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Suite 1145
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8811
Fax: 901-302-2811
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1982950093

Sushma Bellamkonda, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS 880 Madison Avenue Suite 5c01 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-545-6969 Fax: 888-766-1772 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Si

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1982950093

Rohini Bhole, MD

Gender: Female
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8801
Fax: 901-302-2811
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1578882007

Rohini Bhole, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-866-8801 Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1578882007

Elena J Caron, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

ક્ષે Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1356544340

Elena J Caron, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology NPI: 1356544340

Elena J Caron, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1356544340

Balaji Krishnaiah, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible
1331 Union Avenue
Suite 1145
Memphis, TN 38104
Phone: 901-866-8811

Fax: 901-302-2811 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1770825283

Stephen H Landy, MD

Gender: Male

Gerider: Maie Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 210

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1528029618

Stephen H Landv. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-747-9081 Fax: 901-226-4915 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528029618

Pawan Virendra Rawal, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue

Suite 1145 Memphis, TN 38104 Fax: 901-302-2811 901-448-5540

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255659009

Mark N Rubin, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

1331 Union Avenue Suite 1145

Suite 1145 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 901-302-2811

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

NPI: 1104055169

Mark N Rubin, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1407 Union Avenue
Suite 700

Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8864 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

NPI: 1104055169

Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 8040 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 103

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-725-8606 Fax: 901-278-3050

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1437135084



# Psychiatry & **Neurology: Neurology** cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 220 Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437135084

### Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Suite 310 Memphis, TN 38104 Fax: 901-448-1078 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437135084

### Jack Wei-Lan Tsao, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1325 Eastmoreland Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8811 Fax: 901-448-1078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1437135084

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology **Benton County**

### Jhablall Balmakund, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1811965304

# Pulaski County

Kapil Arya, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1538319884

### George Timothy Burson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

3343 Springhill Drive Suite 2045

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

### George Timothy Burson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 3010

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-202-3792 Fax: 501-202-3790

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

### George Timothy Burson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

# Debopam Samanta, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1336393784

### Debopam Samanta, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336393784

### William D Walters, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special

Qualifications in Child Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356462329

William D Walters, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1356462329

### Virginia E Willis, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1316151459

# Lee County MS

### Stephen P Fulton, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology



Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology cont.

# Lee County MS cont.

Robin Lynn Jack, MD Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Phone: 866-870-5570

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649309394

# Shelby County TN

Stephen P Fulton, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1548209257

Stephen P Fulton, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1548209257

Masanori Igarashi, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609832849

Robin Lynn Jack, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology with Special
Qualifications in Child Neurology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649309394

Robin Lynn Jack, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology with Special
Qualifications in Child Neurology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1649309394

Amy L Mcgregor, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology with Special
Qualifications in Child Neurology
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790742609

Basanagoud Mudigoudar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1528278223

Basanagoud Mudigoudar, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1528278223

Amy L Patterson, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1629369475

Amy L Patterson, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1
& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1629369475

Marianna S Rivas-Coppola, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology with Special

Qualifications in Child Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1831423607

Marianna S Rivas-Coppola, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1831423607

Namrata S Shah, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-5506

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology with Special
Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1184870958

Namrata S Shah, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology



Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

Namrata S Shah, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

#### NPI: 1184870958

#### Sarah E Weatherspoon, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Neurology with Special
Qualifications in Child Neurology

### NPI: 1407021389

### Sarah E Weatherspoon, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

NPI: 1407021389

### James W Wheless, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology

# Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1659337855

#### James W Wheless, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology with Special

Qualifications in Child Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1659337855

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Pain Medicine

### Jefferson County

### Sameer Jain, MD

Gender: Male Pain Treatment Centers of America & Handicap Accessible 8608 Dollarway Road Suite B White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 501-773-6993 Fax: 501-771-4885 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-3:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Pain Medicine

NPI: 1932548344

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

# **Arkansas County**

## Stephen A Broughton, MD

Gender: Male
Southeast Arkansas Behavioral
Healthcare System, Inc. AR
& Handicap Accessible
121 Commercial Drive B
Stuttgart, AR 72160
Phone: 870-673-1633
Fax: 870-673-1253
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

#### NPI: 1861411167

# **Baxter County**

### Christopher P DeBernard, MD

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
899 Burnett Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

### Psychiatry NPI: 1851682116

# Jacob Mays, DO

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
707 N Cardinal
Suite 7
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-425-5644
Fax: 870-425-2201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1285953109

# **Benton County**

### Donnie J Holden, MD

Gender: Male Ozarks Community Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest

Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5221 Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

### NPI: 1891880373

# Jacob Mays, DO

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Suite 1500 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-0086 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

### NPI: 1285953109

### Donna T Rocha, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2508 Southeast 20th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-272-9088
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1780666495



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

# Benton County cont.

Ester Arejola Salvador, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9088 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1225081854

Jeremy R Thompson, MD

Gender: Male
Pathfinder Behavioral NWA
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1134212947

# **Boone County**

Jacob Mays, DO Gender: Male

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8484 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1285953109

# **Carroll County**

Jacob Mays, DO

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1004 South Main
Berryville, AR 72616
Phone: 870-423-1077
Fax: 870-423-1087
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1285953109

# Columbia County

Robin Lea Hickerson, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible

621 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1851379218

# **Craighead County**

Kathryn Donita Bowman, MD

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1477533024

### Crawford County

Robin Lea Hickerson, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Alma & Handicap Accessible 1209 Highway 71 North Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-1022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1851379218

# **Drew County**

Charles L Lewis, MD

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive

Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1376540765

# **Garland County**

Tana Allen, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000

Fax: 501-623-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1114334471

John M Downes, MD

Gender: Male
John M Downes Md
& Handicap Accessible
300 Prospect Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-624-1281
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407881774

Robin Lea Hickerson, MD

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
100 Ridgeway
Suite 5
Hot Springs, AR 71901

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1851379218

### Jacquelyn M Martin, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386819373

Tad C Tillemans, MD Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1346459765

# **Hot Spring County**

Paul Jay Loop, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1001 Schneider Drive Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7360 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1003821802

Paul Jay Loop, MD

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

# Jefferson County

Stephen A Broughton, MD Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1861411167

### Tad C Tillemans, MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1346459765

# Johnson County

**Kevin Scott Price, MD** 

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1043241334

# Miller County

Lloyd Bellah, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Disorders: ADD/ADHD, Adjustment Disorder, Personality Disorders, Behavior, Impulse Disorders, Mood Disorders, Dissociative Disorder, Substance Abuse, Attachment Disorder, Schizophrenia, Eating Disorders Riverview Behavioral Health Texarkana, AR 71854

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

# **Ouachita County**

Shailesh Chhotalal Vora, PPhD Gender: Male Disorders: Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Anger Management, Bipolar Disorders, Child/Parent Bonding, Inpatient Consult MD. Post Partum Disorder. Substance Abuse, Adult ADD, Co-Occurring Disorder, Inpatient Attending, Learning Disability, Mood Disorders, Physical Abuse, Serious/ Persistent Mental Illness, ADD/ADHD, Domestic Violence, Dual Diagnosis, Eating Disorders, Gay/Lesbian/ Bisexual. Grief/Loss/Bereavement. Head Trauma, Infertility, Medical Evaluation, Organic Mental Disorder, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Sexual Disorders, Sleep Disorder, Suicide, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers, Criminal Offenders, Feeding Disorders, Impulse Disorders, Sexual Dysfunction, Tobacco Cessation, Attachment Disorder, Christian Spiritual, Depression, Disruptive Behavior, Dissociative Disorder, Equine Assisted Therapy, Home Visits, Men Issues, Step/Blended Families, Women Issues, Adjustment Disorder, Chemical Dependency, Crisis Stabilization, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Adults), Stress Management, Addictive Disorders, Adoption Issues, Cognitive Disorder, Cultural Issues, Family Dysfunction, Chronic Illness, Mental Retardation, Relapse Prevention, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Children), Work Related Problems. Development Disorder, Anxiety/ Panic Disorder, Chronic Pain/Pain

Management, Concussion, Dementia Disorder, Disabled, Gender Identity

Issues, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia

Ouachita County Medical Center ER 638 California Avenue Southwest Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000

Fax: 870-836-1358 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1902878473

# **Polk County**

Kevin Scott Price, MD

Gender: Male Mena Regional Health Systems Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100

Fax: 479-243-2483

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1043241334

# Pope County

Kevin Scott Price, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1043241334

Richard Henry Sundermann JR, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc handicap Accessible 1008 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841364072

# Pulaski County

Tana Allen, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1114334471

Islander Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Development Disorder, Autism/Aspergers, Disruptive Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Physical Abuse,

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 701 Arkansas Boulevard

Phone: 870-626-0328 Fax: 870-772-5056 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1770575177



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Leigh Anne Bennett, MD

Gender: Female
Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic,
Professional Association
& Handicap Accessible
4 Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-448-0060
Fax: 501-448-0066
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275596678

### Stevens Blevins, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1649360215

### Stevens Blevins, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1649360215

### James O Davis, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic,
Professional Association
& Handicap Accessible
4 Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-448-0060
Fax: 501-448-0066
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740474832

John M Downes, MD

Gender: Male John M Downes Md & Handicap Accessible 6101 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407881774

### John M Downes, MD

Gender: Male
Professional Counseling Associates,
Inc.

& Handicap Accessible
650 S Shackelford
Suite 217
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-221-1843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407881774

### John M Downes, MD

Gender: Male The Bridgeway Clinic & Handicap Accessible 21 Bridgeway Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-771-1500 Fax: 616-532-7230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1407881774

### Tracy A Epperson, MD

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470 Mon: closed, Tue: 1:00pm-5:00pm,

Wed-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1841498987

## Caris Talburt Fitzgerald, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972704583

### Richard C Flanigin, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic,
Professional Association
A Handicap Accessible
Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-448-0060
Fax: 501-448-0066
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

# Psychiatry Joseph B Guise, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1548350119

### Joseph B Guise, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1548350119

### Robert M Jarvis, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic,
Professional Association
Handicap Accessible
Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-448-0060
Fax: 501-448-0066
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1629163274

### Robert M Jarvis, MD

Gender: Male
The Bridgeway Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
21 Bridgeway Road
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 800-245-0011
Fax: 616-532-7230
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629163274

### Richard L Livingston, MD

Gender: Male
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1 Children's Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Language: French
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry **NPI: 1265488621** 

### Richard L Livingston, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: French

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1265488621

#### Paul Jay Loop, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Health Behavioral Services
Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
11401 Interstate 30
Little Rock, AR 72209
Phone: 501-202-7501
Fax: 501-993-7036
Mon-Wed: 7:30am-5:30pm, Thur:
7:30am-11:30am, Fri: 7:30am-

7:30am-11:30am, Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1003821802



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Michael Mancino, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Jacquelyn M Martin, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Superior AD 70076

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386819373

Samuel J Olson

Gender: Male LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1366974008

Jeffrey M Pyne, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1992881684

Benjamin A Sigel, PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Benjamin A Sigel, PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

George R Smith, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

John Spollen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes

James Scott Stanley, MD

Gender: Male Behavioral Science Consultants PLLC

& Handicap Accessible
2 Golden Oak Cv
Little Rock, AR 72212
Phone: 337-991-9276
Fax: 501-766-6341

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1437213113 James Scott Stanley, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Slot 783

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1437213113

Thomas C Stinnett, MD Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Homelessness, Serious Mental Illness

Thomas C Stinnett Md & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 302

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-666-5242 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes

Jeremy R Thompson, MD

Gender: Male Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic ৬ Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1134212947

Tad C Tillemans, MD

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1346459765

Brandi Whitaker, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry

Paul E Wylie, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse
Population: Developmental Disability,
Homelessness, Serious Mental Illness
Arkansas Center For Sleep Medicine
& Handicap Accessible

11219 Financial Center Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-661-9191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114003480

Paul E Wylie, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse Baptist Health Behavioral Services

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11401 Interstate 30 Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-202-2000 Fax: 501-993-7036

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114003480

Paul E Wylie, MD Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Baptist Health Behavioral Services

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Sisira Yadala, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

NPI: 1730495532

Dala Zakaria, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1912190323

# Randolph County

Todd Michael Clements, MD

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1275603581

# Saline County

Jessica Carbajal - Sarmiento, MD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Revnolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1336479823

# **Union County**

Shailesh Chhotalal Vora, PPhD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Anger Management, Bipolar Disorders, Child/Parent Bonding, Inpatient Consult MD, Post Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse, Adult ADD, Co-Occurring Disorder, Inpatient Attending, Learning Disability, Mood Disorders, Physical Abuse, Serious/ Persistent Mental Illness, ADD/ADHD, Domestic Violence, Dual Diagnosis, Eating Disorders, Gay/Lesbian/ Bisexual. Grief/Loss/Bereavement. Head Trauma, Infertility, Medical Evaluation, Organic Mental Disorder, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Sexual Disorders, Sleep Disorder, Suicide, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers, Criminal Offenders, Feeding Disorders, Impulse Disorders, Sexual Dysfunction, Tobacco Cessation, Attachment Disorder, Christian Spiritual, Depression, Disruptive Behavior, Dissociative Disorder, Equine Assisted Therapy, Home Visits, Men Issues, Step/Blended Families, Women Issues, Adjustment Disorder, Chemical Dependency, Crisis Stabilization, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Adults), Stress Management, Addictive Disorders, Adoption Issues, Cognitive Disorder, Cultural Issues, Family Dysfunction, Chronic Illness, Mental Retardation, Relapse Prevention, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Children), Work Related Problems. Development Disorder, Anxiety/ Panic Disorder, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Concussion, Dementia Disorder, Disabled, Gender Identity Issues, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia Population: Adolescents, Adults, Blind/Visually Impaired, Children, Community Based, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Emotionally Disturbed, Gay/Lesbian, Geriatric, HBFT, Home Based, Homelessness, Hospital Based, Men, Mobile Crisis, Nursing Home, Physical Disability, School Based, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Serious Mental Illness, Severe Persistent Mentally III, Telemedicine, Women, Young Children Shailesh C Vora MD

514 West Main Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-289-5865

closed Language: Hindi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1902878473

### Van Buren County

Vernon K Cooper, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Health Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2500 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1578502753

# Washington County

Travis Wayne Jenkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Jacob Mays, DO

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1285953109



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

# Washington County

Donna T Rocha, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1780666495

# White County

Tracy A Epperson, MD

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1841498987

Brian Howard, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1679934871

# Shelby County TN

Najiba Abulhusn Battaile, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1134243496

Sachin Relia, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1497989347

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Sleep Medicine

# Pulaski County

Caris Talburt Fitzgerald, MD

Gender: Female **& Handicap Accessible** 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Sleep Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1972704583

Gary R Goza, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Sleep Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1902

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1669430252

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Vascular Neurology

# Pulaski County

Kelly-Ann Patrice, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Vascular Neurology

NPI: 1316295181

# Shelby County TN

Rohini Bhole, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1331 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8801

Fax: 901-302-2811 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Vascular Neurology

NPI: 1578882007

Rohini Bhole, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-866-8801 Fax: 901-448-5540 314-989-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Vascular Neurology

NPI: 1578882007

# **Psychologist** Benton County

Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

Donna M Vankirk, EDD

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1235167578

# Pulaski County

Adam Hensley Benton, PhD

Gender: Male Arkansas Families First, LLC & Handicap Accessible 4004 McCain Boulevard Suite 203

North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-812-4268

Fax: 501-812-4286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1639361165

**Lindsey J Carnes** 

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1659922417

Janice K Church, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Mary Denise Compton, PhD

Specialty: Psychologist

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist



# Psychologist cont. Pulaski County cont.

### Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Counseling &
Diagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
12921 Cantrell Road
Suite 105
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-891-5492

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

#### Mandalyn E Easton, PSYD

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1900 Aldersgate
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Mark C Edwards, PHD HSPP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Manegold M Ellen Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Slot 653
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### NPI: 1194376053

#### Larry D Evans, PSYD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Lisa J Evans, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

#### NPI: 1609011477

### Betty L Everett, PhD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

# Specialty: Psychologist Shari I Gaudette. PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Jennifer Lewis Gess, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### NPI: 1740392919

### Jennifer Lewis Gess, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### NPI: 1740392919

#### Jennifer S Kleiner, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female
& Handicap Accessible
4301 West Markham Street
Slot 783
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-686-8000
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist

### Glenn R Mesman, PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 11 Childrens Way 654 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-5150

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

#### Marta Pardo

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### NPI: 1568953271

### Elizabeth Pulliam, PSYD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Amy D Seay, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Jeffrey H Snow, PHD HSPP

Gender: Male
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Wolfe Street
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### NPI: 1568552123

#### Janine E Watson, PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### Karen Worley, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

closed

# Saline County

### Andrea Shea Stillwell, PhD

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1669483848

# Washington County

### Donna M Vankirk, EDD

Gender: Female Donna M Vankirk EDD & Handicap Accessible 112 W Center Street Suite 200 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

### NPI: 1235167578

### Donna M Vankirk, EDD

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1235167578



# Psychologist cont. Shelby County TN

# Kimberly Williams Collins, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female
Population: Adults, Emotionally
Disturbed, Gay/Lesbian, Men, Serious
Emotional Disturbance, Serious
Mental Illness, Severe Persistent
Mentally III, Women
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
910 Madison Avenue
Suite 922
Memphis, TN 38163
Phone: 901-866-8622
Fax: 901-448-7255

901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1588184857

# Psychologist: Clinical Craighead County

### - .. . - -

Delbert R Thomas
Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

### Pulaski County

### Michael A Cucciare, PhD

Gender: Male
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1124309018

#### Lisa J Evans, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1609011477

### Betty L Everett, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

# Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

# **Benton County**

### Damon H Lipinski, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child
& Adolescent

NPI: 1508162066

### **Garland County**

### Sandra L Billie, PhD Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child

# Pulaski County

### Jayne Bellando, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

#### Mark C Edwards, PHD HSPP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

### Larry D Evans, PSYD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

### Nicholas Long, PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child
& Adolescent

NPI: 1740370303

#### Mary Ann Scott, PhD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Farsi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

### Jeffrey H Snow, PHD HSPP

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1301 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

NPI: 1568552123

### Janine E Watson, PhD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

# Psychologist: Cognitive & Behavioral

# **Pulaski County**

### Adam Hensley Benton, PhD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Families First, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
4004 McCain Boulevard
Suite 203
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-812-4268

Fax: 501-812-4286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Cognitive &
Behavioral

NPI: 1639361165

# Psychologist: Counseling Pulaski County

### Jayne Bellando, PHD HSPP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

& Adolescent

Accepting New F
Specialty: Psych



# Radiology: Body Imaging Pulaski County

### Lance K Runion, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Body Imaging

NPI: 1316970122

# **Greene County MO**

### Ryan Avery Birlew, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee Street
Springfield, MO 65804
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Body Imaging

NPI: 1598963761

### Jordan Anthony Chance, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1235 East Cherokee
Springfield, MO 65804
Phone: 417-820-9729
Fax: 417-820-2100
417-820-6720
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Body Imaging

NPI: 1548571524

### Kenneth B Snyder, MD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1100 East Montclair Street
Springfield, MO 65807
Fax: 417-820-8547
417-888-8532
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Body Imaging

NPI: 1538207212

#### Joan M Tomanek, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 2055 South Fremont Avenue Suite 120 Springfield, MO 65804

Phone: 417-820-2500 Fax: 417-820-8155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Body Imaging

NPI: 1225176928

### John M Wilson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-9729 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Body Imaging

NPI: 1902944606

# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

# **Baxter County**

### William Lynn Landrum, MD

Gender: Male
Mountain Home Radiology
Consultants
& Handicap Accessible
624 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-1160
Fax: 870-424-5859
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1184699167

#### Matthew K Mcalister, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mountain Home Radiology Consultants & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1160 Fax: 870-424-5859 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1629043617

#### Matthew K Mcalister, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 717 South Church Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1629043617

#### Joe Mitchell Tullis, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Mountain Home Radiology

Consultants
& Handicap Accessible
1223 Commerce Drive
Suite 2

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6322 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1891760864

### Joe Mitchell Tullis, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Mountain Home Radiology
Consultants
Handicap Accessible
44 Hospital Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-1160
Fax: 870-424-5859
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1891760864

closed

### Michael Shane Whitlock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountain Home Radiology Consultants & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1160 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1548295421

#### Matthew Baker Wilson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1223 Commerce Drive Suite 2

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6322 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1578538575

# Benton County

### Vanessa Hardin Branch, MD

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
801 SE Plaza Avenue
Suite 5
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-582-7365
Fax: 479-464-9381
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology

NPI: 1104903517

closed



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

### Benton County cont.

Holly Jo Gonzales, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 801 SE Plaza

Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-464-5599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1184984155

John K Hedgecock, MD

Gender: Male Pinnacle Radiology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2710 South Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 877-243-8418

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1245295443

Benjamin Roussel Lowery, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 801 SE Plaza Avenue

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-582-7365 Fax: 479-464-9381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1417172438 Shawn D Marvin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible

801 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-582-7365

Fax: 479-464-9381 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386767051

Jon Everett Shoppach, MD

Gender: Male Pinnacle Radiology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2710 South Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 877-243-8418

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1093770786

James Thorpe, DO

Gender: Male Pinnacle Radiology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2710 South Rife Medical Lane

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1851734818

Aaron Francis Woodward, MD

Gender: Male Pinnacle Radiology PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2710 South Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 318-675-5000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1073604559

**Boone County** 

Chris N Bennett, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiology Associates Of Ozarks PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4231 Fax: 870-414-4192

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1851310486

Ryan Matthew David, DO

Gender: Male Radiology Associates Of Ozarks PLLC & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4231 Fax: 870-414-4192

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1205079027

Ryan Matthew David, DO

Gender: Male Radiology Associates Of The Ozarks,

PLLC 620 N Main Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4231

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1205079027

Brandon Clark Hicks, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates Of The Ozarks,

PLLC

620 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1881867398 Charles Drew Sessions, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates Of Ozarks PLLC & Handicap Accessible

620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4231 Fax: 870-414-4192

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1992947204

Charles Drew Sessions, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates Of The Ozarks, PLLC

620 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4231

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1992947204

Craighead County

Reid Douglas Breckwoldt, MD

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1295737583

Christopher M. Bruno, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Dana Jo Coker, MD

Gender: Female Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1154564722

Daniel Andrew Craven JR, MD

Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1114244001

Henry Jivan Dalsania, MD

Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1144462896

Scott David Didier, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1902926264

Alan D Eisenberg, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1982656484

Dewey D Garner, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1366557779

Holly Jo Gonzales, MD

Gender: Female Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1184984155

Shannon Miller Gulla, MD

Gender: Female NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1225182637

Stanley Michael Higgins, MD

Gender: Male

Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1649271131

Larry Austin Johnson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 800-617-4156

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1841292000

Larry Austin Johnson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841292000

David P Jones, MD

Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1891923918

Sean Christopher Keenan, MD

Gender: Male

Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1932190436

Gregory J S Lewis, MD Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue 4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-1097 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1518954759

Seth Andrew Little, MD

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, French, German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1215170790

James E Machin, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Craighead County cont.

Cade M Martin, MD

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654

Fax: 870-932-0526 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285840819

Cade M Martin, MD

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 910 South Main Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 800-617-4156

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1285840819

David L Martineau, DO

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible

4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184935447 Alan J McLeod, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-8222 Fax: 870-936-1098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063527455

870-934-3659

Timothy Craig Nauert, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1205941606

Mark Steven Newman, MD

Gender: Male
Associated Radiologists LTD1
& Handicap Accessible
520 Carson Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 800-617-4156
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1730181074

Mark Steven Newman, MD

Gender: Male
Associated Radiologists LTD1
& Handicap Accessible
800 South Church Street
Suite 101
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-6654
Fax: 870-932-0526

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1730181074

closed

Robert J Optican, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1639272164

Virginia Sevastano Owen, MD

Gender: Female NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1588779987

Ranganathan Partharsarathy, MD

Gender: Male
NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
4800 East Johnson Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1831204239

Ranie William Pendarvis, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Substance Abuse, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring

Disorder

Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 101 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654

Fax: 870-932-0526 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1760467005

Richard R Reinholtz, MD

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1609878867

Christopher Charles Ryen, DO

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689986390

Adam Geoffrey Smith, MD

Gender: Male
NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1548467376

Young S Song, MD

Gender: Male
Associated Radiologists LTD1
Andicap Accessible
Buth 101
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-6654
Fax: 870-932-0526
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1770569105



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Craighead County cont.

John Gregory Stanfill, MD Gender: Male

NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1831364330

Joseph C Sullivan III, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4800 Fast Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1043303548

Paul R Tanner, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1003921404

Lloyd R Thomas JR, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1578678975

Eric James Tiner, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 Fast Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1326306879

closed

Allen K Tonkin, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1306951702

Keith Allen Tonkin, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-8222 Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114184298

Heidi R Umphrey, MD

Gender: Female NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1801001680

Matthew Baker Wilson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Fax: 870-936-1098 870-934-3659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1578538575

Dexter H Witte III, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1982707410

Faulkner County

Rogerich T Paylor, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 2302 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3831

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Chien I Yang, MD

Gender: Female Open MRI Of Conway LLC & Handicap Accessible 2585 Donaghey Suite 109 Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1609860279

**Garland County** 

James Robert McCarley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD

& Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693

Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1295858975

Stephen P Penor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD

3633 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693 Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063402519

Mark Bruce Robbins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD & Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue

Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693 Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology Board Certified: Yes



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

### Garland County cont.

Mark S Russell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD & Handicap Accessible

3633 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com

Phone: 501-623-6693 Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1982694428

### Vance E Wise, MD

Gender: Male Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD & Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693

Fax: 501-623-9403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1114214384

# Jackson County

Mufiz A Chauhan, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Newport Radiology Consultants PA 1205 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1336195320

# Jefferson County

James L Workman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Pine Bluff Radiologists, Ltd & Handicap Accessible 1801 West 40th Avenue

Suite 2c

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-8651 Fax: 870-534-2827

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154364545

### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male Sark Opl

& Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes

# **Polk County**

Jonathan Carl Welsh, MD

Gender: Male Mena Regional Health Systems Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-6100

Fax: 479-243-2483

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063453728

# **Pope County**

Ashley F Burnham, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiologist Of Russellville, PA 3205 West Main

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184667909

#### Ashley F Burnham, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiologist Of Russellville, PA & Handicap Accessible

3301 West Main Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1184667909

### Kenneth Allen Gathright, MD

Gender: Male Radiologist Of Russellville, PA & Handicap Accessible 3301 West Main Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7930 Mon-Sun: 12:00pm-11:59pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology **NPI: 1114128352** 

# Jeffrey A Hale, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiologist Of Russellville, PA 3205 West Main

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1457301418

### Douglas Kerin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiologist Of Russellville, PA 3205 West Main

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1255391389

### Douglas Kerin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiologist Of Russellville, PA & Handicap Accessible 3301 West Main Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1255391389

# Pulaski County

### Albert S Alexander, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology **NPI: 1609863943** 



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Adewumi Amole, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Yoruba Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558565143

Adewumi Amole, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-224-0200

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Yoruba

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558565143

Adewumi Amole, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Yoruba

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558565143

Edward E Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University 604 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1679527642

Teresita Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Tagalog

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386725042

Gitanjali Bajaj, MBBS

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1881951309

Jodi M Barboza, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023007333

Benjamin J Bartnicke, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1215924683

Benjamin J Bartnicke, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue

Suite 114 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1215924683

Claire B Beaumont, MD

Gender: Female Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1225271984

Jason Robert Beck, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Specialty Radiology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1115 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-687-9099 Fax: 501-687-9276

301-978-1473 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology **NPI: 1972546315** 

Janice W Brooks, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University 604 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1548213903

Gwendolyn Bryant Smith, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Robert F Buchmann, DO

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1760573638

Charles B Buckner, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588748503



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Megan Chang, MD

Gender: Female Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-753-4537 Fax: 501-663-5948 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1265759864

### Arabinda Choudhary, MD

Gender: Male
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)
& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Slot 653
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427016799

### Arabinda Choudhary, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1427016799

#### Daniel C Clark, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Associates PA
A Handicap Accessible
500 South University
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-3914
Fax: 501-975-4666
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1396799342

#### Charles William Deaton JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1144217282

### Charles William Deaton JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1144217282

### Samuel E Edwards, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1508089442

### Douglas Elliott, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Associates PA
& Handicap Accessible
500 South University
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-3914
Fax: 501-975-4666
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1073558318

### Michael Wayne Enns, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Central Arkansas Vein Center & Handicap Accessible 4220 N Rodney Parham Road

Suite 230

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-404-9582 Fax: 501-404-9663

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

### Amanda J Ferrell, MD

Gender: Female

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240

Fax: 501-227-9151 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467406702

### Ryan T Fitzgerald, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1104949874

#### Michael Flick, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Associates PA
Handicap Accessible
500 South University
Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-661-9766
Fax: 501-975-4666

Fax: 501-975-4666 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1427219781

### Kevin F Forte, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240

Fax: 501-227-9151 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1326090507

### Jonathan F Fravel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619964087

### Jonathan F Fravel, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiolog

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619964087



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Jonathan F Fravel, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Suite 114 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1619964087

Robert Gaines Fricke, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-664-3914 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1821431677

Micah Ryan Fritsche, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Associates PA
& Handicap Accessible
500 South University
Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-3914 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1942643150

Angela V Frost, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1356516330

Charles M Glasier, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

(AR) & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1881784452

Charles M Glasier, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

₺ Handicap Accessible4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881784452

Carey Lee Guidry, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Dr

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5130

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1154538692

Jerrod Scott Hampton, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1669764676

Jerrod Scott Hampton, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1669764676

Scott B Harter, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Imaging Ctr - Saline & Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road

Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1962454363

Scott B Harter, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1962454363

David Sharpe Heister, MD

Gender: Male

Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113

Phone: 501-753-4537 Fax: 501-663-5948

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1265757918

Theodore Jeffery Henning, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1477542793

William T Henry JR, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1598984742

Melanie D Hoover, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology **NPI: 1578550927** 



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Melanie D Hoover, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1578550927

### Kedar Jambhekar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1346255759

### Bryan T Jennings, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Padialery: Associates PA

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1831127786

### Bryan T Jennings, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 114

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1831127786

### David G Jong, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Associates PA
& Handicap Accessible
500 South University
Suite 101
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-661-9766
Fax: 501-975-4666
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1083679153

### Michael G Kendrick, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1801069331

### Philip Kenney, MD

Gender: Male
 Handicap Accessible
 4301 West Markham Street
 Slot 783
 Little Rock, AR 72205
 Phone: 501-686-8000
 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1043247547

closed

### Joseph S Konrad, MD

Gender: Male Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-753-4537 Fax: 501-663-5948

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1174816235

### Joseph S Konrad, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Consultants of Little Rock
Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive
Suite 1100
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-227-5240

Fax: 501-227-9151 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1174816235

### Manoj Kumar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1508001603

### Don Levi Kusenberger, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1124016977

### Don Levi Kusenberger, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1124016977

### Paul S Lewis, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1891012613

# Paul S Lewis, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1891012613

# Scott A Lile, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1144310715



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Scott A Lile, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1144310715

Paolo Lim, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-3914 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1629254305

Sharp Fahmy Malak, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1568585230

Sharp Fahmy Malak, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1568585230

Ronald J Martin, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151 Mon-Wed: 7:30am-5:0

Mon-Wed: 7:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1235184961

Wilma Jean Matchett, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1316934649

Matthew Peter McCrary, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1508032988

Matthew Peter McCrary, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1508032988

James E McDonald, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Investments of Little Rock, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 877-223-3988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396732509

James E McDonald, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396732509

Mary E Meek, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

Handicap Accessible
Children's Way
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891910808

Mary E Meek, MD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891910808

Mary E Meek, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1891910808

Kurt J Messer, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1558673954

Joseph S Murphy, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

Ronald Brian Owens, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-3914 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Tarun Pandey, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184897944

Rogerich T Paylor, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Rogerich T Paylor, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Rogerich T Paylor, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Raymond E Peeples III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

3333 Springhill Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1780891150

Raymond E Peeples III, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1780891150

Jose A Penagaricano, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1669556684

Christie Phelan, MD

Gender: Female Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1821086307

David A Phelan, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1295723765

David A Phelan, MD

Gender: Male St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 16115 Saint Vincent Way Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 866-282-7905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1295723765

Martin G Radvany, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1215928882

Martin G Radvany, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1215928882

Roopa Ram, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Hindi Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1104949882

Roopa Ram, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1104949882

Stephen Routon, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Dr

Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285808675

Stephen Routon, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1285808675



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Lance K Runion, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1316970122

Archana Sachedina, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Kannada

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology

Rohan Samant, MBBS

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1497970412

Karl Schultz, MD

Gender: Female Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1194967760

John P Scurlock, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1619964822

John P Scurlock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA **& Handicap Accessible** 500 South University

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1619964822

Rajesh Sethi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

4202 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-562-4838 Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1053375428

Rajesh Sethi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1053375428

Kathleen M Sitarik, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1336136795

Kathleen M Sitarik, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue

Suite 114

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1336136795

Todd M Smith, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467407627

Aaron M Spann, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72204

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1356338719

Aaron M Spann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Aaron M Spann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766

Fax: 501-975-4666 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1356338719

### Thomas E St Amour, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113 Fax: 501-663-5948

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1992750079

Thomas E St Amour, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islande

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1992750079

Robert L Stuckey JR, MD

Gender: Male

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock ৬ Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1013962547

Robert L Stuckey JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1013962547

David E Tamas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islande

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1407843675

David E Tamas, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue

Suite 114 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766

Fax: 501-975-4666 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1407843675

Shane J Tharp, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1104878420

Shannon R Turner, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University

Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1083601447

Shannon R Turner, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

St Vincent Breast Center & Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue

Suite 114 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1083601447

Rudy L Van Hemert JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1598856460

Rudy L Van Hemert JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1598856460

Sanjaya Viswamitra, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

Sanjaya Viswamitra, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

William Mark White, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1922095140



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Michael Shane Whitlock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Radiology, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

1115 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-687-9099 Fax: 501-687-9276

301-978-1473 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1548295421

### Alan D Williams, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1801841986

### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology Board Certified: Yes

# Saint Francis County

Lynn Norman Carlton, MD

Gender: Male National Radiology Group Of Arkansas, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922054659

### Mark Paul Sharp, DO

Gender: Male National Radiology Group Of Arkansas, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1601 New Castle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1144259615

# Searcy County

## Charles Drew Sessions, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiology Associates Of Ozarks PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 211 Airport Road

Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 479-968-7930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1992947204

### Sebastian County

### Jeffrey D Dixon, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-5175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1669463865

# Sevier County

### Henri M Hegwood, MD

Gender: Male James L Workman JR PA & Handicap Accessible 1306 Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 855-498-6768 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1851301493

### Devon Lee Holder, MD

Gender: Male James L Workman JR PA & Handicap Accessible 1306 Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 855-498-6768 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1902844475

### Douglas Kerin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander James L Workman JR PA

& Handicap Accessible 1306 Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 855-498-6768 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255391389

### John Reifsteck, MD

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679577183

Gender: Male James L Workman JR PA & Handicap Accessible 1306 Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 855-498-6768 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

James L Workman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

James L Workman JR PA & Handicap Accessible 1306 Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-381-7272 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1154364545

# Washington County

### Vanessa Hardin Branch, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3383 N Mana Court Suite 102 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6565

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1104903517

### Vanessa Hardin Branch, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 55 West Sunbridge Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-6266 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1104903517

### Janice W Brooks, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1548213903



# Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

# Washington County

Holly Jo Gonzales, MD

Gender: Female Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 55 West Sunbridge Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-442-6266 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1184984155

Danna F Grear, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 55 W Sunbridge Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-6266 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1346283173

Benjamin Roussel Lowery, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 3317 N Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1417172438

closed

Shawn D Marvin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3344 North Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-8200 Fax: 479-582-7389

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1386767051

Shawn D Marvin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medical Associates of Northwest

Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 3383 N Mana Court Suite 102

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6565

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1386767051

# White County

Jeremy Whang, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Open MRI & Handicap Accessible 2019 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

William Mark White, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 3214 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-1153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1922095140 **Dunklin County MO** 

Ezekiel Elliott Shotts, MD Gender: Male

Doctor Health Group, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1312 First Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 673-559-2780 Fax: 870-930-9377

573-559-2788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1679715130

# Greene County MO

Ryan Avery Birlew, MD Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology NPI: 1598963761

Jordan Anthony Chance, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee

Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-9729 Fax: 417-820-2100 417-820-6720

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1548571524

Jordan C Page, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804

Phone: 417-820-9729 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1053459800

Kenneth B Snyder, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1100 East Montclair Street Springfield, MO 65807 Fax: 417-820-8547 417-888-8532 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1538207212

closed

Adam Ross Todd, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-829-4620

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1366607087

Joan M Tomanek, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible

2055 South Fremont Avenue Suite 120

Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-820-2500 Fax: 417-820-8155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1225176928

John M Wilson, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1235 East Cherokee Street Springfield, MO 65804

Phone: 417-820-9729 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1902944606



## Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

## Shelby County TN

Christopher M. Bruno, MD

Gender: Male
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar
Collierville, TN 38017
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1104111442

closed

Daniel Andrew Craven JR, MD

Gender: Male
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-850-2128
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1114244001

Lauren C Ditta, MD

Gender: Female
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
848 Adams Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Fax: 901-287-6122
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1417190877

closed

Lauren C Ditta, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

930 Madison Avenue Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-6650 Fax: 901-448-1299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1417190877

Shannon Miller Gulla, MD

Gender: Female
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar
Collierville, TN 38017

Phone: 877-448-8679 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1225182637

Randy J Horras, MD

Gender: Male
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 877-448-8679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1376658781

Natalie C Kerr, MD

& Handicap Accessible

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1093772816

Natalie C Kerr, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

용 Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 400 Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-448-1299

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1093772816

Petros Konofaos, MD-PhD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528

Fax: 901-302-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1720364367

Gregory J S Lewis, MD

Gender: Male
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 901-747-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1518954759

Craig L Lipman, MD

Gender: Male
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 877-448-8679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1164537551

James E Machin, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-757-1350 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1801901293

Stephen F Miller, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1558696591

Andrew Jackson Murphy, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

♦ Handicap Accessible51 North Dunlap StreetGround Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1215131792

Andrew Jackson Murphy, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic
Radiology

NPI: 1215131792

Vijay S Pande, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology



## Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Rupesh Patel, MD

Gender: Male Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Collierville, TN 38017 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1679968762

#### David W Peeler, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6490 Mount Moriah Extended Suite 202 Memphis, TN 38115 Phone: 901-866-8053 Fax: 901-302-2241 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467567867

#### Andand Dorai Raju, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467696880

#### Amanda F Rotenberry, NP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1891071478

#### Keith Allen Tonkin, MD

Gender: Male Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar

Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 877-448-8679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1114184298

#### Dexter H Witte III, MD

Gender: Male Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0505

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1982707410

## Bowie County TX

#### Christopher Mcmillan, MD

Gender: Male Texarkana Radiology & Handicap Accessible 5508 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-1292 Fax: 903-792-2051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578564118

## Tom Green County TX

#### Steven W Holman, MD

Gender: Male Texarkana Radiology & Handicap Accessible 5508 Summerhill Road San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 903-792-1292 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1124029764

## Radiology: Neuroradiology Craighead County

#### Scott David Didier, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1902926264

#### Alan D Eisenberg, MD

Gender: Male NEA Baptist Clinic Hospital Based Physicians :

& Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982656484

### Stanley Michael Higgins, MD

Gender: Male Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

NPI: 1649271131

## Garland County

#### Steven L Weiner, MD

Gender: Male Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD & Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue

Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693 Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

NPI: 1780909226

## Jefferson County

#### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male Sark Opl

& Handicap Accessible 7200 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2900 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

#### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male

South Arkansas Cardiology, P.L.L.C 7200 South Hazel Street

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-9726

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

## Pulaski County

#### Sushrut S Dharmadhikari, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

NPI: 1831496942

#### Eren Erdem, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Neurosurgery Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 750

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-0200 Fax: 501-224-2292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

NPI: 1306937271



## Radiology: Neuroradiology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Rajesh Sethi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 4202 South University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-562-4838

Fax: 501-562-1958

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

NPI: 1053375428

#### Rajesh Sethi, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 500 South University Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9766 Fax: 501-975-4666

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

NPI: 1053375428

#### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1400 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

#### Muhammad Yousaf, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Neuroradiology

## Radiology: Nuclear Radiology

# Pulaski County

David C Kolb, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Nuclear

Radiology NPI: 1922052398

#### James E McDonald, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Investments of Little Rock,

LLC

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 877-223-3988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Nuclear Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396732509

## James E McDonald, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Nuclear Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396732509

#### Martin J Robinson, MD

Gender: Male Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Nuclear Radiology

NPI: 1184679268

#### David W Weiss, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Nuclear Radiology

NPI: 1588619845

## Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

## Pulaski County

#### David L Becton, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

NPI: 1134219793

#### Robert F Buchmann, DO

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760573638

## Arabinda Choudhary, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric

Radiology NPI: 1427016799

#### Arabinda Choudhary, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Hindi

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric

Radiology NPI: 1427016799

Charles M Glasier, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4865

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1881784452

#### Charles M Glasier, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1881784452

#### Scott A Lile, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

<sup>🛦</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Radiology: Pediatric Radiology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Scott A Lile, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

NPI: 1144310715

## Shelby County TN

Vijetha Vinod Maller, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

NPI: 1457751745

Vijay S Pande, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

NPI: 1386957058

Eugene G Sheffield, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Pediatric Radiology

NPI: 1942264684

## Radiology: Radiation Oncology

## Benton County

Arnold B Smith, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 808 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-9900 Fax: 479-587-1366 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346213311

## **Boone County**

Craig B Olson, MD

Gender: Male NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1295791556

## **Garland County**

James Robert McCarley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD & Handicap Accessible

3633 Central Avenue Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693 Fax: 501-623-9403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1295858975

#### David E Pruitt. MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hot Springs Radiation Oncology, PA & Handicap Accessible 1455 Higdon Ferry Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-2100 Fax: 501-622-2214

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1750397782

David E Pruitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Radiation Oncology, PA & Handicap Accessible

300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1750397782

## Independence County

John W Allgood JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1184674608

## Jefferson County

Shahid Hameed, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Cancer Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2800 Fax: 870-535-2801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1710997655

Shahid Hameed, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Southeast Arkansas Oncology, PA & Handicap Accessible 7200 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-939-6300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1710997655

## Pulaski County

Leslie M Harrell, DO

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1811208010

**Gary Lewis** 

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology



## Radiology: Radiation Oncology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Jose A Penagaricano, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1669556684

## Sebastian County

Stephen L Golder, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-7545

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1154434264

## **Union County**

Van Hoy Woo, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas RT Associates LLC & Handicap Accessible 503 Thompson Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-0318 Fax: 870-862-9660

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1578502324

## Washington County

Arnold B Smith, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 5501 Willow Creek Drive Suite 202 Johnson, AR 72741

Phone: 479-361-2585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1346213311

Arnold B Smith, MD

Gender: Male Highlands Oncology Group PA & Handicap Accessible 60 East Monte Painter Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-361-2585

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346213311

## Desoto County MS

Omar F Ghandour, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2130

Fax: 901-227-8591 662-772-2960

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255323663

Rameses L Sroufe, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2130 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598956641

Angela H Wortham, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

7601 Southcrest Parkway Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-2130

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396941449

## Shelby County TN

Omar F Ghandour, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570

Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255323663

Omar F Ghandour, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5000 Fax: 901-226-0349 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255323663

Andand Dorai Raju, MD

Memphis, TN 38103

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1467696880

Ankur Markand Sharma, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1265 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-516-7551

Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1649757006

closed

Eugene G Sheffield, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 **& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1942264684

Rameses L Sroufe, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road

Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598956641

Rameses L Sroufe, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0340 Fax: 901-226-0349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598956641

901-227-8591



## Radiology: Radiation Oncology cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Rameses L Sroufe, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1598956641

Angela H Wortham, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 2996 Kate Bond Road Suite 100 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-383-5570 Fax: 901-260-7802 901-383-5571

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1396941449

Angela H Wortham, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6019 Walnut Grove Road Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0340 Fax: 901-226-0349 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1396941449

## **Bowie County TX**

Omar Ishaq, MD

Gender: Male Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 238

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5356

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation

Oncology NPI: 1528390200

Tiberiu Koos, MD

Gender: Male

Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 238

Texarkana, TX 75503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

NPI: 1295895308

Matthew R McCurdy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness. Development Disorder

Christus St Michael Oncology Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 238

Texarkana, TX 75503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiation Oncology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1003068347

## Radiology: Radiological Physics Craighead County

Sean Christopher Keenan, MD

Gender: Male

Associated Radiologists LTD1 & Handicap Accessible 800 South Church Street

Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-6654 Fax: 870-932-0526

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Radiological

Physics

NPI: 1932190436

## Radiology: **Therapeutic** Radiology

## Tom Green County TX

Steven W Holman, MD

Gender: Male Texarkana Radiology & Handicap Accessible

5508 Summerhill Road San Angelo, TX 76903 Phone: 903-792-1292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Therapeutic Radiology

NPI: 1124029764

## Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

## Craighead County

Keith Allen Tonkin, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-8222 Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NDI: 1114184298

## **Garland County**

James Robert McCarley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Radiology Services, LTD

& Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 URL: https://www.hsrad.com Phone: 501-623-6693

Fax: 501-623-9403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1295858975

## **Independence County**

Charles McClain III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Arkansas Radiology & Handicap Accessible 1490 Byers Street Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-793-2207 Fax: 870-793-8002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1568491892

## Pulaski County

Gary E Allen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-753-4537 Fax: 501-663-5948 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology Board Certified: Yes



# Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Gary E Allen, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063467256

#### Edward E Angtuaco, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Associates PA
Handicap Accessible
500 South University 604
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-661-9766
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1679527642

#### Whitney Goodwin, MD

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Nephrology Associates, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
11771 Maumelle Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 501-753-4537
Fax: 501-663-5948
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

#### Whitney Goodwin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-5240 Fax: 501-227-9151

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

#### Whitney Goodwin, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive 1100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5240

Fax: 501-227-9151 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

#### David Sharpe Heister, MD

Gender: Male
Nephrology Associates, P.A.
& Handicap Accessible
11771 Maumelle Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 501-753-4537
Fax: 501-663-5948
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1265757918

#### Kenneth V Robbins, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Nephrology Associates, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 11771 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113

Phone: 501-753-4537 Fax: 501-663-5948 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730134065

#### Kenneth V Robbins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Vascular &
Interventional Radiology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1730134065

#### Craig M Steeds, MD

Gender: Male
Nephrology Associates, P.A.

Handicap Accessible
11771 Maumelle Boulevard
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 501-663-0490
Fax: 501-663-5948
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1770808735

## Craig M Steeds, MD

Gender: Male
Radiology Consultants of Little Rock & Handicap Accessible
9601 Baptist Health Drive 1100
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-227-5240
Fax: 501-227-9151
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1770808735

closed

## Sevier County

## John Reifsteck, MD

Gender: Male
James L Workman JR PA
& Handicap Accessible
1306 Collin Raye Drive
De Queen, AR 71832
Phone: 855-498-6768
Fax: 479-968-1673
Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Radiology: Vascular &
Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1679577183

## Shelby County TN

#### Randy J Horras, MD

Gender: Male
Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA
& Handicap Accessible
1500 West Poplar
Collierville, TN 38017
Phone: 877-448-8679
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1376658781

#### David W Peeler, MD

Gender: Male
UT Medical Group Inc MS
& Handicap Accessible
6490 Mount Moriah Extended
Suite 202
Memphis, TN 38115
Phone: 901-866-8053
Fax: 901-302-2241
901-448-5540
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1467567867

#### Eugene G Sheffield, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
848 Adams Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-287-7337
Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1942264684

#### Keith Allen Tonkin, MD Gender: Male

Mid South Imaging & Therapeutics PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 877-448-8679 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Vascular & Interventional Radiology

NPI: 1114184298

closed



Islander

Center

## Registered Nurse **Baxter County**

Mary L Burr, CNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Regional Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 630 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6971 Fax: 870-508-8908

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

Kimberly S Peters, CNP

Gender: Female Lincoln Paden Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 405 Buttercup Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3030 Fax: 501-257-3164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse Board Certified: Yes

## **Benton County**

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

**Laura Carter** 

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

Erik J Westlake, CRNA

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-0200 Fax: 479-338-3056 Mon-Sun: 12:00am-11:30pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1194016873

## **Boone County**

Jennifer Shepherd, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0850 Fax: 870-365-0862

Suite A

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1720064223

Jennifer Shepherd, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC Mediquick & Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Suite D

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2500 Fax: 870-741-7618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1720064223

Jennifer Shepherd, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

North Arkansas Regional Medical

& Handicap Accessible 724 N Spring Suite C Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-426-5271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1720064223

## **Bradley County**

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 206 N Bragg Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-7844 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

Laura Carter Gender: Female

**UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 206 N Bragg Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-7844 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

## Cleburne County

Dennis L Epperson JR, CRNA Gender: Male

Arkansas Health Group Anesthesia & Handicap Accessible 1800 Bypass Road Heber Springs, AR 72543

Phone: 501-887-3212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1295768000

## Columbia County

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

**Laura Carter** Gender: Female

**UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

Patrice Heard, RN

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1356802995

## Conway County

Svdni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible** 411 Lentz Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1170

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833



## Registered Nurse cont. Conway County cont.

Laura Carter Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 411 Lentz Drive Morrilton, AR 72110

Phone: 501-354-1170 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

## Craighead County

Jennifer R Ishmael, RN

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 806 Glendale Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2600 Fax: 870-932-3611

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1639635089

## Crittenden County

Jana Lloyd, RN

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1679961213

Ashley McCoy, RN

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1174076905

#### Melissa Worsham, RN

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1437578937

## **Cross County**

Jana Lloyd, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse NPI: 1679961213

Ashley McCoy, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1174076905

Melissa Worsham, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373

Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1437578937

## **Garland County**

Tana Allen, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000 Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1114334471

Angela K Sullivan, CRNA

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903

Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1083027304

## Greene County

Adam L Arthur, CRNA

Gender: Male Paragould Anesthesia Group Clinic & Handicap Accessible 900 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8079 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518215136

## Jackson County

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 221 Lindley Lane Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2124 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

#### Laura Carter

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 221 Lindley Lane Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2124 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

## Jefferson County

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 3450 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6067 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

**Laura Carter** 

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 3450 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6067 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

## Lee County

Sonya Hazel

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. **& Handicap Accessible** 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5280 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse



## Registered Nurse cont. Lee County cont.

Jana Lloyd, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1679961213

Ashley McCoy, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1174076905

Melissa Worsham, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1437578937

## Newton County

Jennifer Shepherd, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific NARMC Family Medicine Group & Handicap Accessible 502 West Court

Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2203 Fax: 870-446-2206

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1720064223

## **Phillips County**

Jana Lloyd, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Registered Nurse NPI: 1679961213

Melissa Worsham, RN

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1437578937

## **Pope County**

**Kristy Garrett** 

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 210 Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1629472154

#### Pulaski County

Tana Allen, NP Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1114334471

#### Svdni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8770 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

#### Anita Jean Buell-Sanders, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1073801940

Laura Carter

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8770 Fax: 501-526-6562 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

Eldean Rogers

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

Carrie Wiles

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible

1900 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-821-6116

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1356979785

## Randolph County

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 410 Camp Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-0027 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

**Laura Carter** 

closed

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 410 Camp Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-0027 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

Leah C Privett, APRN

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1669637468

## Saint Francis County

Jana Lloyd, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1679961213



## Registered Nurse cont. Sebastian County

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9091 Fax: 479-782-3415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

Laura Carter

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9091 Fax: 479-782-3415 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1922641695

Reed Tenney, CRNA

Gender: Male Northwest Arkansas Anesthesia Services

& Handicap Accessible 1001 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-5291 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1023498961

## Sharp County

Ruth M Skrapates, CNP

Gender: Female Garner Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Áccessible 1995 Highway 62 412

Hardy, AR 72542 Phone: 870-364-4111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1407169162

## Stone County

Sydni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 1810 Ozarka College Dr Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

Laura Carter

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 1810 Ozarka College Dr Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse NPI: 1922641695

## Washington County

Linda Marlene Coffey, RN

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

**Brooke Flumm** 

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse Randolf G Naeger, CNP

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible

614 E Emma Avenue

Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1801835038

Randolf G Naeger, CNP

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Community Clinic Springdale Medical - Family Practice

& Handicap Accessible 610 East Emma Avenue

Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish, Maeshallese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1801835038

## White County

Svdni N Anderson

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 118 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-3305 Fax: 501-279-0760

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1518505833

Laura Carter

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 118 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-3305 Fax: 501-279-0760 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1922641695

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

## Shelby County TN

Elizabeth A Paton, NP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1962402388

## Registered **Nurse: Addiction** (Substance Use Disorder)

## Craighead County

Tina Ingold

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems ★ Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1861615767

## Registered Nurse: Case Management Craighead County

Amanda L Marks, RN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse: Case Management



## Registered Nurse: Case Management

## Craighead County cont.

Dianna D Rotscheid, RN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-393-5355 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Case Management

NPI: 1336316835

## Pulaski County

Linda Wood, RN

Gender: Female Treatment For Kids Inc & Handicap Accessible 24317 Linden Street Woodson, AR 72180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Case Management

NPI: 1689859142

## Registered Nurse: Gerontology Benton County

Tonya Davis, RN

Gender: Female Anesthesia Services of Benton County

& Handicap Accessible 3101 Southeast 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-986-6199 Fax: 479-636-0371

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Gerontology

## Registered Nurse: Psych/Mental Health Shelby County TN

Chante Smith-steward Fason, APRN

Gender: Female

Disorders: Addictive Disorders. Bipolar Disorders, Dissociative Disorder, Mood Disorders, Panic Disorder, Schizophrenia, Substance Abuse, Addictive Medicine, Depression, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Personality Disorders, Phobias, ADD/ ADHD, Dementia Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Gay/Lesbian/Bisexual. Anger Management, Chemical Dependency, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Suicide, Gender Identity Issues, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Stress Management, Adult

Jim Pang Md Pllc 65 Germantown Court

Suite 402

Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-752-4900 Fax: 901-752-4902

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1902966765

## Registered Nurse: Psych/Mental Health, Adult Pulaski County

Donna K Arnold, RN

Gender: Female Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/

NPI: 1093942344

Mental Health, Adult

## Social Worker Baxter County

Laura E Jarrett Gender: Female

Hometown Behavioral Health Services

& Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1073167300

## Benton County

Patricia Snow, LCSW

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral NWA & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1154448470

## Craighead County

Cheryl L Knight, CSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 501-972-4050

Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Carolyn Lewis, LAC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Shannon L Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female Perimeter Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1366747842

#### Henry Glen Strawn, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1114972809

## Crittenden County

#### Tessica Boney, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1023391042

## Tessica Boney, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC ★ Handicap Accessible 703 Calvin Avery Drive Suite A

West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-7111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1023391042

#### Chester Gentry, CSW

Gender: Male CET of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1204 N Missouri Street Suite A-1 West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Cross County

Jeremy Oliver, CSW

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1386009074

## Faulkner County

Monica Dunn, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1508968140

#### Candace Ann Weeks, LPC

Gender: Female
ReNew Counseling
A Handicap Accessible
1105 Deer St
Ste 9
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-505-4020
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1356679336

## **Garland County**

Tessa Billingsley

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## **Greene County**

Anthony Dickson, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275821456

## Anthony Dickson, LMSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275821456

#### Shannon L Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1366747842

## Independence County

## Candace Ann Weeks, LPC

Gender: Female United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street Suite 310

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1356679336

## **Monroe County**

#### Josephine Flowers, LPC

Gender: Female
Mid-South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
490 Broadmoor Drive
Brinkley, AR 72021
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## **Phillips County**

#### **Chester Gentry, CSW**

Gender: Male CET of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 415 W Garland Street West Helena, AR 72390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## Pope County

#### Tessa A Riffell, LCSW Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

### **Pulaski County**

#### Amy T Buckley, LCSW Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Rebecca G Carey, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1548412653

#### Rebecca G Carey, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1548412653

#### Foy Butch Gilliam, LMSW

Gender: Male
Centers For Youth and Family
Handicap Accessible
1521 Merrill Drive
Suite E200
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1669719951

#### Matthew R McEuen

Gender: Male
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
1 Childrens Way
Slot 653
Little Rock, AR 72202
Phone: 501-364-1100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1093137119

#### Lauren J Ruthven, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## Saline County

## Nicki S Kinley, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County & Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Sebastian County

Jimmie Annette Wooding, LCSW

Gender: Female
Harbor House Inc Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
615 N 19th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1952508988

## **Washington County**

Reba M Graupner, LCSW

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Fayetteville
& Handicap Accessible
74 W Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-582-5565
Fax: 479-582-5574
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

## Social Worker: Clinical

## Benton County

Paula L Coleman, LCSW
Gender: Female
Paula Coleman LCSW
780 Buckhorn Flats Road
Bentonville, AR 72713
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1164443677

closed

Christina J Kehn, LSCSW

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Cherie D McFadin, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

## Craighead County

Jennifer Paige Donahue

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952681900

#### Lindsey N Foster, LCSW

Gender: Female Woodridge Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1831327451

#### Shannon L Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female Perimeter Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357

Fax: 870-292-3603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1366747842

#### Henry Glen Strawn, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1114972809

## Crittenden County

#### Lori Bacon, LMSW

Gender: Female
CET of Arkansas, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1204 N Missouri Street
Suite A-1
West Memphis, AR 72301
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1700158953

#### Tessica Boney, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023391042

### Tessica Boney, LMSW

Gender: Female
Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
703 Calvin Avery Drive
Suite A
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-702-7111
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023391042

#### Johnny White, LCSW

Gender: Male
CET of Arkansas, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1204 N Missouri Street
Suite A-1
West Memphis, AR 72301
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1588991004

## **Faulkner County**

#### Monica Dunn, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1508968140

#### Angela G Howard, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-336-8300
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1053401497

## **Greene County**

#### Shannon L Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1366747842

## **Phillips County**

#### Lori Bacon, LMSW

Gender: Female
CET of Arkansas, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
415 W Garland Street
West Helena, AR 72390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1700158953



## Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Phillips County cont.

Johnny White, LCSW

Gender: Male CET of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 415 W Garland Street West Helena, AR 72390 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1588991004

## Poinsett County

Lindsey N Foster, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1831327451

## **Pulaski County**

Don Joseph Althoff, LCSW

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-660-6893 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1649749706

Don Joseph Althoff, LCSW

Gender: Male LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1649749706

Christina J Kehn, LSCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Tracy A Polly, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 3601 Richards Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-221-1843 Mon: 8:30am-5:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629426267

Tracy A Polly, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-7600 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629426267

Office Hours.

Tracy A Polly, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-4174 Fax: 501-835-4179

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629426267

## Randolph County

Patricia Leah Evers, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Beth L Jackson, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1992724462

## Sebastian County

**Bradford Holloway, LCSW** 

Gender: Male

Valley Behavioral Health System Outpatient Program & Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-464-8081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Jimmie Annette Wooding, LCSW

Gender: Female

Harbor House Inc Physicians & Handicap Accessible 615 N 19th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952508988

## Washington County

Dana Ilie-Stout, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1003117227

closed

Katherine Neal, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Jared J Sparks, LCSW

Gender: Male

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

## Specialist/ **Technologist** (Speech & Hearing)

## Craighead County

Samantha Jo Dubach, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Children Heritage Therapy dba The Lighthouse

Center for Autism & Handicap Accessible

970 Cr 753 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-219-1027 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Specialist/Technologist (Speech & Hearing)



## Specialist/ **Technologist** (Speech & Hearing)

## Mississippi County

#### **Antoinette Daniels**

Gender: Female Mississippi County Child Development Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist (Speech & Hearing)

NPI: 1316230105

## Washington County

#### Christina Williams, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist (Speech & Hearing)

NPI: 1871712265

#### Christina Williams, SLP

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist (Speech & Hearing)

NPI: 1871712265

## Specialist/ **Technologist:** Speech-Language Assistant

## Craighead County

#### Jaycee C Hogan

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### NPI: 1437718061

#### Hannah A Long

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### Hannah A Long

closed

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### **Erin E Thompson**

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### Ambie N Vandermark

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist:

Speech-Language Assistant

NPI: 1083260491

## Greene County

#### Tori Mafnas, SLP

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### NPI: 1013499920

#### Tiffany Miller

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

NPI: 1144629809

## Johnson County

#### Kathryn McCusker

Gender: Female Forrester Davis Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Buchanan Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 800-354-2182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

NPI: 1881108710

## Pulaski County

#### Melnika Hale

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### **Shelby Petersen**

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

## Sharp County

#### Meagan D Conyers

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### Mary C Thompson

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

#### **Spencer Arleigh Woods**

Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant



## Specialist/ Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant cont.

## White County

**Antoinette Cartwright, SLP** 

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Specialist/Technologist: Speech-Language Assistant

## Speech-Language Pathologist Ashley County

#### **Amy Bowie**

Gender: Female First Step & Handicap Accessible 1036 South Main Hamburg, AR 71646 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Vanessa Holmes

Gender: Female
First Step
& Handicap Accessible
1036 South Main
Hamburg, AR 71646
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Lindy Williams**

Gender: Female First Step & Handicap Accessible 1036 South Main Hamburg, AR 71646 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## **Baxter County**

Sara A Asay, SLP

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy Group, LLC & Handicap Accessible
100 East 9th Street
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-404-5870
Fax: 870-424-3208
Mon-Sun: By Appointment
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1831326156

#### Sarah E Blagg, SLP

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy Group, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
100 East 9th Street
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-404-5870
Fax: 870-424-3208
Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun:
8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1114125705

#### Allyson J Bourg, MCD

Allyson J Bourg, MCD Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1528216843

#### Marcie A Burnham, MCD

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services A Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021

Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1558516658

#### Marcie A Burnham, MCD

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy Group, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
100 East 9th Street
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-404-5870
Fax: 870-424-3208
Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1558516658

#### Candace L Darnell, SLP

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy Group, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
100 East 9th Street
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-404-5870
Fax: 870-424-3208
Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1659507846

#### Sarah E Dewey, MCD

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-4021
Fax: 870-424-4112
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1053607960

## M'Lisa E Grabowski, SLP

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy Group, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
100 East 9th Street
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-404-5870
Fax: 870-424-3208
Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1508917139

#### Alicia Henard, CCC-A

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Fax: 870-424-4112
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Brooke M McCurley, MCD

Gender: Female
Gross Therapy Services, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
347 Highway 62
East College Plaza
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-701-5089
Fax: 870-277-0896
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1821403023

#### Bayley R Politte, MCD

Gender: Female
Personal Therapy Group, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
100 East 9th Street
Salesville, AR 72653
Phone: 870-404-5870
Fax: 870-424-3208
Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1528539228

#### Sarah J Smith, MCD

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-4021
Fax: 870-424-4112
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1639309222



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Baxter County cont.

Shannon M Taylor, SLP

Gender: Female Personal Therapy Group, LLC & Handicap Accessible 100 East 9th Street Salesville, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3208 Fax: 870-424-3208

Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1972723492

Ruth M Wilson, MCD

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356486443

## **Benton County**

Jennifer Georgina Araujo, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Shannon R Bassett, SLP

Gender: Female Just Kids Speech Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5305 W Village Parkway Suite 9

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-401-2077 Fax: 479-358-9943

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1083774756

Julissa Guadlupe Bello-Almazan, SLP

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jessica Lauren Benton, MCD

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Pathologist

Rachel Bettis
Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1205154309

Karen R Blankenship, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Vanessa Y Boomer

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1164694147

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Olivia M Brinker, SLP

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
900 S 52nd Street
Suite 103
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588051031

Mandy Broadstreet, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1508986647

Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kaleigh Marie Cabell, SLP

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

Heather Carr, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1861472920

**Heather Conley, CCC-SLP** 

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1134464266

Sloan A Cross, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-986-5150
Fax: 479-986-5191

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lynsey D Decator, MCD

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Laura Derden, SLP

Laura Derden, SLP
Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Benton County cont.

Ruth Joan Fadely, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-246-0101
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1700808680

Peggy Ford

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1043500564

Janci Fowkes, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-246-0101
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1841782232

#### Hayley Amanda Franklin, MCD

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Erin Frazier**

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Paige E Funkhouser, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jenny Lynn Gentz, SLP

Gender: Female
PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3625 W Chestnut Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Laura Goodman

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## NPI: 1285855742

## Jill Goodwin, SLP

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-4044
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Ashley M Gray

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.

Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Phone: 479-986-5150
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1417518135

#### Jeanne E Hale, SLP

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### NPI: 1932423167

#### **Emily Hankins, SLP**

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1710097100

#### Adrienne Woodson Hansen, SLP

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Andrea J Hanson, SLP

Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

### NPI: 1861664138

#### Chelsea Rae Hawes, MCD

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

#### Sarah Elizabeth Hickam, MCD

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### NPI: 1811012800

Pathologist

#### Alyssa D Ivy, SLP

Gender: Female
No Limits Pediatric Therapies
& Handicap Accessible
910 Northwest 7th Street
Suite 2 and 4
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

## Sue Ellen James

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Ann Jenkins

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Benton County cont.

Kelsi B Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1043716707

Kelsi B Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1043716707

Kelsi B Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Regional Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2201 E Central Avenue Suite 9 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-936-1381

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1043716707

Kristin Keele, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1500 Cheri Whitlock Drive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-2456 Fax: 479-373-1129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jimmy Kue, SLP

Gender: Male Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1500 Cheri Whitlock Drive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-2458 Fax: 479-373-1129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Stephanie Carol Larson, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Elizabeth Ledbetter

Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible

3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Caroline Logan, SLP

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1093294001

Kaylee Luttrell, SLP

Gender: Female Kaylee Luttrell Speech Pathology, **PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 5305 W Village Parkway

Suite 9

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-659-1899

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518250059

Tabitha R Mayberry, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1295050375

Caitlin McAfee, SLP

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1821444514

Laura Merriman, SLP

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1205062429

Sarah Rebecca Milholen, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1500 Cheri Whitlock Drive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-2456 Fax: 479-373-1129

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Mary C Moery, SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871961086

**Brittney Moore** 

Gender: Female No Limits Pediatric Therapies **& Handicap Accessible** 910 Northwest 7th Street Suite 2 and 4 Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1295041556

Elisabeth Murders, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-6717 Fax: 479-254-3796 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Leah Murphy, SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1275671976

Kimberly A Notten Kemper, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services **& Handicap Accessible** 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Benton County cont.

Morgan Joan Oswald, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1861937260

Morgan Joan Oswald, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1861937260

Alix Parker, PT Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Linda C Parsons, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Regional Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2201 E Central Avenue Suite 9 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-795-1395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1609041300

Taylor F Patterson, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-657-6276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1457839060

#### Katherine C Perez, MCD

Gender: Female PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kim Smith Perry, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Sarah C Pomietlo, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SF 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Sarah Powell, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-986-5150 Fax: 479-986-5191 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1851952428

#### Guadalupe Puga, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1801378955

#### Natalie B Puryear, SLP

Gender: Female PlayStrong Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3625 W Chestnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1417335357

#### Ashley L Pyle, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1952452864

#### Marla Reeves, SLP

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Kelsey Renihan, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1023485489

#### Lindsey Richards

Gender: Female Post 0218 PLC & Handicap Accessible 1000 W Poplar Street Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1275191769

#### Nina Riethmaier, SLP

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260 Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1245367200

#### Margaret Woods Roberts, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Tiffany M Roberts, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1760909667

#### **Cerah Robinson**

Gender: Female Children's Therapy TEAM & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1487202206



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Benton County cont.

#### Miranda Rounds, SLP

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260

Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1780921874

#### Alexandra R Sanders, SLP

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-6717
Fax: 479-254-3796
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Michelle Sauer, SLP

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
& Handicap Accessible
1276 South Main Street
Cave Springs, AR 72718
Fax: 479-248-1715
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Carmen A Shumpert, SLP

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-254-4044
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Tiffany A Shumpert, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1500 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1982984282

#### Lauren S Simon, SLP

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1821341017

#### Amy V Smith, MCD

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-4044 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kelli G Sowers, SLP

Gender: Female Sunshine School & Development Center & Handicap Accessible

3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Benjamin Roy Stafford, SLP

Gender: Male
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
1500 SE 28th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-657-6276
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1285073882

#### Jacklyn D Stahl, SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 900 S 52nd Street Suite 103 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-445-6800

Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1568573384

#### KorDelia Stewart, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

Kathleen Inez Talley, SLP

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

### Leigh A Thompson, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
All Handicap Accessible
Gender: Female
Gender: Handicap Accessible
Gen

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1306935127

#### Virginia J Van Es, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Imagine Occupational Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1601 Greenhouse Road
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-795-1260
Fax: 479-795-1261
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1841447521

#### Mandy M Walters, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 103 SE 22nd Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Cindy Anne Watson, SLP

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
103 SE 22nd Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri:
7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871542555

#### Cassandra Watts, SLP

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1609036946

## Jayna E Weber, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
900 S 52nd Street
Suite 103
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1720039381

## Kaitlin Williams, MS

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3307 N Dixieland Road
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-986-5191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Benton County cont.

Carrie Willyard, SLP

Gender: Female Imagine Occupational Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Greenhouse Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-795-1260

Fax: 479-795-1261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1316159197

#### Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

## **Boone County**

Tamara Carrell Griggs, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Speech Pathology Services,
Inc.
& Handicap Accessible

400 HWY 43 East Harrison, AR 72601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1649390477

#### Sydney Griswold

Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
702 North Main
Suite C
Harrison, AR 72601
Fax: 870-280-5630
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Cassandra Watts**

Gender: Male Spine And Sports Rehabilitation 825 N Main Street Suite 7 Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## **Bradley County**

#### Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
206 N Bragg Street
Warren, AR 71671
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider fo Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 206 N Bragg Street Warren, AR 71671 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
206 N Bragg Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-7844
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

## Calhoun County

## Dorothy Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female
Dorothy Michelle Johnson, M.A.,
CCC-SLP
& Handicap Accessible
11763 W 278 Highway
Hampton, AR 71744
Phone: 870-725-6393
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1649302431

## **Carroll County**

#### Jennifer C Fry, SLP

Gender: Female STAR Therapy, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 909 West Main

Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-423-9246

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1194932848

## Clark County

#### **Ashley Angel**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3163 Hollywood Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1083262927

#### Stephanie Cagle, SLP

Gender: Female Ables Therapy Company Inc & Handicap Accessible 2700 Bateman Road Okolona, AR 71962 Fax: 501-316-4020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Cleburne County

## Anna Cullum, SLP

Gender: Female Ivy Physical Therapy Inc & Handicap Accessible 201 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-8118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588602288

#### Kayla Laster, SLP

Gender: Female TheraKids, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2000 Hwy 25 B North Suite G1

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-250-6068 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1366729592

## **Columbia County**

#### Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female Healthquest Multidisciplinary Therapy And Rehabilitation 1010 North Dudney Street Suite D

Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-2255 Fax: 870-234-2274

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
301 W Calhoun
Magnolia, AR 71753
Fax: 870-234-1791
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00om, Sat

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Robin R Browning**

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Fax: 870-234-1791 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Mitzi G Mccook, SLP

Gender: Female
Healthquest Multidisciplinary Therapy
And Rehabilitation
1010 North Dudney Street
Suite D
Village, AR 71753
Phone: 870-234-2255
Fax: 870-234-2274
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Columbia County cont.

Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 301 W Calhoun Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1597 Fax: 870-234-1791 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

## **Conway County**

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 411 Lentz Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Robin R Browning

**UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 411 Lentz Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 411 Lentz Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1170 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

## **Craighead County**

Erica Adams, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Andrea Adamson, SLP

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Erica Andrews, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Laura Ward Arnold, SLP

Gender: Female Kidsplace Learning Center & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699070490

Whitney Michelle Baldridge, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1417326109

Alana M Barker, SLP

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 2725 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Alana M Barker, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Sharon Beatty, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1902281298

Ashley V Bishop

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1467932947

Maegan E Boyd, MCD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-919-0274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1477899938

Keelv Brown, SLP

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Shelly D Brown, SLP

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1427103142

Gwendolvn E Byrd

Gender: Male The Communication Depot & Handicap Accessible 1407 Marketplace Drive Suite 8 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-520-6261 Fax: 870-520-6259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1982751327

Jessica Carney, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Mallory D Causey, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Tara M Chamness, SLP

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Brooke G Chipman, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Bethany K Clark, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Kimberly Erin Clark, SLP

Gender: Female
Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric
Therapy

& Handicap Accessible
906 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Kimberly Erin Clark, SLP

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Sarah B Coker, SLP

Gender: Female Creative Learning Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Southwest Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0220 Fax: 870-336-0221 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1467660159

#### Breanne E Damron, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Andria K Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Dana Renee Devereux, SLP

Speer Pediatric Therapy

Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Dana Renee Devereux, SLP

Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy
Associates
& Handicap Accessible
3114 Fox Road
Suite 4
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-933-9293
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Samantha Jo Dubach, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Children
Heritage Therapy dba The Lighthouse
Center for Autism
& Handicap Accessible
970 Cr 753
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-219-1027
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### NPI: 1285913061

closed

#### Angie K Ellington, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kaley Emery, SLP

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### **Emily Ford**

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Ashley Elizabeth Frein, SLP

Gender: Female
Miracle Kids Success Academy
& Handicap Accessible
1900 Stillwater Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-932-3611
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1396002036

#### Mallory Freudiger, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Mallory Freudiger, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Renea Frey, SLP

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Lindy G Gage, SLP

Gender: Female
Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric
Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
906 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### **Brooke Gaston, SLP**

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Sarah Gearhart, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amber Gifford, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1831327188

#### Rachel Goff, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Rachel Goff, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Quincie A Grant, SLP

Gender: Female The Communication Depot & Handicap Accessible 1407 Marketplace Drive Suite 8 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-520-6259 Fax: 870-520-6259 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1447476494

closed

#### Jana E Gregson, SLP

Gender: Female Creative Learning Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Southwest Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0220 Fax: 870-336-0221 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1528237138

#### Christina J Hagood, SLP

Gender: Female Creative Learning Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 Southwest Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0220 Fax: 870-336-0221 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1336474873

## Emma Halbrook, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1255875498

#### Jada Ennis Handwork, MCD

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1306044672

#### Susan Hart, SLP

Gender: Female Jocelyn Johnson Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1007 Windover Road Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1598938102

#### Susan Hart, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1598938102

#### Laura Henry, SLP

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-275-6439

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Maegan Hill, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kristen M Hogan, SLP

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 2725 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1164934717

#### Kristen M Hogan, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1164934717

#### Lauren Hogue, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Cady N Honeycutt, SLP

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 2725 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Cady N Honeycutt, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Cady N Honeycutt, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jennifer A Horne, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric
Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
906 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-919-0274
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1144462573

#### Lauren Kaye House, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1700920337

#### Heather Cathleen Howard, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Language: Spanish

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1891941829

#### Bridgette Inboden, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1023284692

#### Bridgette Inboden, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1023284692

#### Morgan Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female
Communication Made Easy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
151 Southwest Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Rachel D Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Kidsplace Learning Center & Handicap Accessible 1823 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1033277652

#### Rachelle Johnson, SLP Gender: Female

Speaking Out Therapy,PLLC & Handicap Accessible 122 County Road 454 Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-3655 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1093149437

#### Sherilyn Johnson, MCD

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518438225

#### Sherilyn Johnson, MCD

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1518438225

#### **Kelsey Joiner**

Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatric Therapy
Associates
& Handicap Accessible
3114 Fox Road
Suite 4
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-933-9293
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1801369475

#### Corye Jones

Gender: Female Sensational Kids & Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1831570209

#### Krystal Jordan, SLP

Gender: Female
Speer Pediatric Therapy
Handicap Accessible
Responsible
Respons

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Leslie Kapales, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Micha M Lamberson-Lange, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Micha M Lamberson-Lange, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Christina Lange, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Amber L Lindley, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

<sup>♣</sup> Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Hannah Logan, SLP

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1124441472

Bethany Long, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Hannah A Long

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Hannah A Long

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Morgan K Lovelace, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1346897535

Shelby N Lovins, MCD

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric
Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
906 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-919-0274
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1861790800

**Emily Maglothin, SLP** 

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Mary Lena Manning, SLP

Gender: Female
Kidsplace Learning Center
Handicap Accessible
Handicap Accessible
Handicap Accessible
Roman Ar 72401
Fax: 870-974-9184
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1700838364

Vonda Marshall, SLP

Gender: Female The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kelsey Mason, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Crystal L McDaniel, SLP

Gender: Female Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1770868242

Robin S McQuay, SLP Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Ashton M Milam, SLP

Gender: Female
Miracle Kids Success Academy
& Handicap Accessible
806 Glendale
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-333-2600
Fax: 870-932-3611
Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Pathologist NPI: 1033435839

Kayla M Miller-Chapman, SLP

Specialty: Speech-Language

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amy E Murphy, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
3100 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1326338666

Amy E Murphy, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1326338666

closed

Phyllis Neeley, CCC-SLP

The Learning Center of Northeast Arkansas, INC. 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-931-4457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

April D Perkins, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-336-0238
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1336280155

Megan Price, SLP

Regarrine, our Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Olivia Prichard, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Mary H Pulliam, SLP

Gender: Female Miracle Kids Success Academy & Handicap Accessible 806 Glendale Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2600 Fax: 870-932-3611 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1194015438

#### Ashlee C Rawls, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1588204457

#### Whitlee S Reithemeyer

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Whitlee S Reithemeyer

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Suzanne Renae Roach, SLP

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kristin Elizabeth Rodgers, SLP

Gender: Female Kidsplace Learning Center & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1912959503

#### Ashley Samuel, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kerbe Scammerhorn, SLP

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Colleen Sears, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1003163353

## Kristy M Seyler, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kristy M Seyler, SLP

Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 Fast Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Anne M Sharp, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1023583895

#### Amie K Smith, SLP Gender: Female

NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Christie Smith, SLP

Gender: Female Personal Therapy of Northeast Arkansas, Inc DBA Kidspot & Handicap Accessible 1801 Grant Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1760668222

#### Kelsey Smith, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Gretchen M Stewart, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1841314812

#### Denita S Stillwell, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female The Communication Depot & Handicap Accessible 1407 Marketplace Drive Suite 8 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-520-6259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1518193341

#### Kristen Thielemier, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kristen Thielemier, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Rebecca Barrie Thielemier, SLP

Gender: Female The Communication Depot & Handicap Accessible 1407 Marketplace Drive Suite 8 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-520-6261 Fax: 870-520-6259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1760639710



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Alison Thomas, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Alison Thomas, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

**Erin E Thompson** 

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Sara Tinsley, SLP

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Valerie Vail

Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Traci Vance, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Traci Vance, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lauren Vaughn, SLP

Gender: Female
Communication Made Easy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
151 Southwest Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Nicole Vaughn, SLP

Gender: Female Speer Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2729 E Nettleton Avenue Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-275-6439 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Rhonda Waddell

Gender: Female Sensational Kids & Handicap Accessible 1699 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1952654287

Misty Walker, SLP

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1710025176

Hannah M Warren, MCD

Jaminari Warer, Wob Gender: Female Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 906 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Hannah M Warren, MCD

Gender: Female
Miracle Kids Success Academy
& Handicap Accessible
1900 Stillwater Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-932-3611
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kristen Watson, SLP

Gender: Female
The Learning Center of Northeast
Arkansas, INC.
2808 Fox Meadow Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-931-4457
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

Lisa Watson, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Kaylee Weatherly, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Brentlee Weaver, SLP** 

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jessica Webb, SLP

Gender: Female
Communication Made Easy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
151 Southwest Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Courtney Wheeler, SLP

Gender: Female Communication Made Easy Inc & Handicap Accessible 151 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kanda Wilburn, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Catelyn Williams, SLP

Gender: Female
NEA Therapy Providers, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3005 Apache Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-336-0239
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Kayla S Williams, SLP Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0238 Fax: 870-336-0239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1740820612

#### Carey E Witt, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kristal D Young, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1760756340

#### Kristal D Young, SLP

Gender: Female NEA Therapy Providers, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3005 Apache Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-336-0239 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1760756340

## **Crawford County**

#### Sara Adair, SLP

Gender: Female Hope Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 816 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-268-2949 Fax: 855-889-4129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1609998491

#### Leah Graham Beauchamp, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1376038026

#### Ashley Bishop, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1740579259

#### Melissa Lynn Bruce, SLP

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1982732673

#### Kendra Paige Cottrell, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750636361

#### Mary C Hoge, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1215290200

#### Lisa K Huckelbury

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1861668576

## Kelly I Koprovic

Gender: Female Hope Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 816 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-268-2949 Fax: 855-889-4129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1659589687

#### Melinda Mendzef, SLP

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Favetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1194971754

#### Alisa M Phommavong, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1972891034

#### Audra R Poque, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1164517926

#### Kala D Price, SLP

Gender: Female The Pediatric Promise Center & Handicap Accessible 615 N Plaza Drive Suite C Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-262-2506 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1023306719



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Crawford County cont.

#### Michelle Real, MED

Gender: Female
Arkansas Pediatric Therapy
Handicap Accessible
11 Pointer Trail W
Suite E
Van Buren, AR 72956
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1679606982

#### Michelle Real, MED

Gender: Female
Arkansas Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
115 Pointer Trail West
Van Buren, AR 72956
Phone: 479-471-1290
Fax: 479-474-5182
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1679606982

#### Michelle Real, MED

Gender: Female
Center for Child Development &
Family Education
& Handicap Accessible
14 West Cherry Street
Alma, AR 72921
Phone: 479-414-2595
Fax: 479-430-7195
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1679606982

#### **Emily Robertson, SLP**

Gender: Female
Audra Pogue, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1036 Highway 64 East
Alma, AR 72921
Phone: 479-632-8986
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356630081

#### Tasha Brooke Roe, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1619127594

#### Christina Sorrells-Stec, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3810 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1366843062

#### Leslie Spencer, SLP

Gender: Female Hope Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 816 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-268-2949 Fax: 855-889-4129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1912124439

#### Crystal Stenback, SLP

Gender: Female
Audra Pogue, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1036 Highway 64 East
Alma, AR 72921
Phone: 479-632-3810
Fax: 479-632-8986
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720152713

#### Mary Kathleen Treece, SLP

Gender: Female In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1407127632

#### Sydnie Wilkins

Gender: Female
Center for Child Development &
Family Education
& Handicap Accessible
14 West Cherry Street
Alma, AR 72921
Fax: 479-430-7195
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

## Crittenden County

#### Laura Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Teresa Haff, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689627952

#### Teresa Haff, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
413 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1689627952

#### Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689866360

closed

#### Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
413 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689866360

#### Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1174738504

#### **Bridget Miller, SLP**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588812531



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Crittenden County cont.

#### Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1518293562

#### Jennifer Ross, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737

Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jennifer Ross, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
413 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
413 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1922490127

#### Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
413 West Tyler Avenue
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### NPI: 1922490127

## **Cross County**

#### Laura Bassham

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1770730723

#### Laura Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Laura Davis. SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8362 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Brianna Douglas, SLP

Gender: Female Boaz & Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1871 Falls Boulevard North Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### NPI: 1043578727

#### Brianna Douglas, SLP

Gender: Female
Boaz & Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
707 East Eldridge Avenue
Wynne, AR 72396
Phone: 870-208-8989
Fax: 870-208-8107
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1043578727

#### Teresa Haff, SLP Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

## NPI: 1689627952

#### Teresa Haff, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396

Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1689627952

#### **Amber Haynes**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### NPI: 1164595831

#### Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.

Handicap Accessible
206 Lake Street
Parkin, AR 72373
Phone: 870-755-2737
Fax: 870-755-2740
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1689866360

#### Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future Therapy Group,
Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8362 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Cross County cont.

Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1174738504

Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges

Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8362

Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1174738504

**Bridget Miller, SLP** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1588812531

**Bridget Miller, SLP** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges

Suite A Wynne, AR 72396

Phone: 870-208-8362 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588812531

Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518293562

Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible

750 Bridges Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8362 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518293562

Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible

750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396

Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740

Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1922490127

Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges

Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8362

Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922490127

## Desha County

Mallory Hyatt, SLP

Gender: Female

Hands on Rehab Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

706 Holly Street Mc Gehée, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-3270 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1487062279

## Drew County

Glenda Clubb

Gender: Female SEARK's Heart. Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-866-2940 Fax: 870-367-6694

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1851414270

## Faulkner County

Mary G Allen, SLP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720568215

Bryan Arnold, SLP

Gender: Male

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jessica L Berkow, SLP

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist Christie Brewer

Therapy 4 Kids

& Handicap Accessible

306 Salem Road

Greenbrier, AR 72058

Fax: 501-325-0909

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Brittany K Buckels, SLP** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental

Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Elizabeth A Caery, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-329-5459

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1265912760

#### Brittany N Cason, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## NPI: 1407277072

#### Kelly Cates, SLP

Gender: Female
Milestones Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1700 South Boulevard
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-2113
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Robyn Suzanne Collums**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1346726726

#### Jennifer Dunn, SLP

Gender: Female
Therapy 4 Kids
& Handicap Accessible
306 Salem Road
Greenbrier, AR 72058
Phone: 501-581-6045
Fax: 501-325-0909
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1992138358

#### Kylie D Farris, SLP

Gender: Female
Farris Therapy Inc
& Handicap Accessible
17 Business Park Drive
Suite 13
Greenbrier, AR 72058
URL: https://www.farristherapy.com
Phone: 501-679-6011
Fax: 501-679-0799

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1639730518

closed

#### Lyndsey Foster, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Mary Lu Fowler, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Christina Gonzalez**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Stacy D Hart, SLP

Gender: Female
Milestones Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1700 South Boulevard
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-2113
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

#### Jenifer Hawley, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Kelly M Hildebrand, SLP

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2164 Fax: 501-329-2113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Melanie Holt

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Alice Jones, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
& Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kathryn S Leigh, SLP

Gender: Female Milestones Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2164 Fax: 501-329-2113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Karen Lock

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1346664463

#### Karen Lock

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F Greenbrier, AR 72058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1346664463

#### Bethany Long, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Mary Ellen Lynch, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool
Handicap Accessible
2740 College Avenue
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



## Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Elizabeth Marsden, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kaleb McLarty

Gender: Male Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Correy E Moyer

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1952969784

#### Adrienne Nash, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922150929

#### Adrienne Nash, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922150929

#### Lenisa M O'Dwyer, SLP

Gender: Female Milestones Services. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2164 Fax: 501-329-2113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jetta Perry, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Kickstart Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1150 N Museum Road Suite 105 Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jetta Perry, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Milestones Services. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-2113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jetta Perry, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Reach Therapy Services 1101 Museum Road Suite 7 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6535 Fax: 501-358-6536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kimberly Phelan

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750400180

closed

#### Kavlee Beth Pickle

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language

### Pathologist Deanna Price

Gender: Female VTS, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1070 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Fax: 501-796-3242 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Mary Reesor Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Courtney Regester, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Radiah Simone Reynolds, SLP

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 306 Salem Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Katherine Nicole Russell

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Julie Scalfano

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Ashlyn Cooper Stovall

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1245718071

#### Sarah M Sumpter, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-358-6264 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1548752637



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Faulkner County cont.

Andrea Torrence Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids

Fax: 501-325-0909 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1437454790

#### **Andrea Torrence**

Gender: Female Therapy 4 Kids & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite F

Greenbrier, AR 72058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1437454790

# Kelli Vasquez, SLP

Gender: Female
Progressive Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
582 Highway 365
Suite 3
Mayflower, AR 72106
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1093170821

# Jo Worden

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Franklin County

#### Kindra M Schrader

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 100 S 30th Street Suite B Ozark, AR 72949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1396840906

# Stephanie Sharp, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatric Speech Pathology, Inc & Handicap Accessible
9300 East County Line Road
Charleston, AR 72933
Phone: 479-414-8349
Fax: 479-965-0156
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1376685107

# Cathy Smart, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Cathy Smart & Handicap Accessible 416 Lincoln Drive Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-965-4190 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1003072455

# Fulton County

# Amy L Rucker, SLP

Gender: Female
Gross Therapy Services, Inc
Handicap Accessible
9818 Highway 62 West
Viola, AR 72583
Phone: 870-900-1005
Fax: 870-277-0896
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1841463908

# **Garland County**

#### Stephanie Cagle, SLP

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Paul Erwin

Gender: Female First Step & Handicap Accessible 407 Carson Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Lindsay N Gonzales, SLP

Gender: Female
Little Bitty City Therapeutic Svcs, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
154 Cornerstone Boulevard
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-525-4855
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1992001275

# Lindsay N Gonzales, SLP

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 Grand Ridge Terrace Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-701-4348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1992001275

# Olivia Jones

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 Grand Ridge Terrace Hot Springs, AR 71901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Olivia Jones

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Erin E Morvant, SLP

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348 Fax: 501-701-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1992160410

# Dana T Rudder, SLP

Gender: Female
New Hope Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
4328 Central Avenue
Suite M
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-701-4348
Fax: 501-701-4207
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1760541262

# Carissa Marie Trantina, SLP

Gender: Female
New Hope Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
105 Grand Ridge Terrace
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-701-4348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Garland County cont.

Allison R Wade, SLP
Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
610 West Grand Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-625-7800
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1144703455

# Heidi Wilson, SLP

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
610 West Grand Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750714465

#### Cindy A Young, SLP

Gender: Female
New Hope Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
4328 Central Avenue
Suite M
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-701-4348
Fax: 501-701-4207
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1073660718

# **Greene County**

# Sharon Beatty, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
6253 Highway 49 South
Paragould, AR 72450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1902281298

# Tera Bishop, SLP

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1336425677

# Laura Brown, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Hands on Learning & Handicap Accessible 148 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-520-8761 Fax: 870-573-8133 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1194180612

# Merrill Catt, SLP

Gender: Female
Hands on Learning
& Handicap Accessible
148 Linwood Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-520-8761
Fax: 870-573-8133
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356461909

#### Breanne E Damron, SLP Gender: Female

Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 121 North 2nd Street Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Lindsey Green, SLP Gender: Female

Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1831519735

# Emma Halbrook, SLP

Gender: Female
Hands on Learning
& Handicap Accessible
148 Linwood Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-520-8761
Fax: 870-573-8133
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1255875498

# Susan Hart, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
6253 Highway 49 South
Paragould, AR 72450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1598938102

### Kristen M Hogan, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkids Pediatric Day Centers
Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
6253 Highway 49 South
Paragould, AR 72450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1164934717

# Lauren Kaye House, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1700920337

# Sherilyn Johnson, MCD

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518438225

# Jessica Ko, SLP

Gender: Female
Hands on Learning
Handicap Accessible
Has Linwood Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-520-8761
Fax: 870-573-8133
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1821311432

# Christy M Lemmons, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Christy M Lemmons
& Handicap Accessible
5139 Greene Road 707
Paragould, AR 72450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1902920366

# Olivia Prichard, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kelsey Smith, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kara Taylor, SLP

Gender: Female
Hands on Learning
& Handicap Accessible
148 Linwood Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-573-8133
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1659709731



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Greene County cont.

Sarah Walker, BS

Gender: Female Pathways Pediatric Therapies & Handicap Accessible 1110 Carroll Road Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1710133194

# Catelyn Williams, SLP

Gender: Female Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould & Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Hot Spring County**

Vanessa A Briner, SLP

Gender: Female Vanessa Briner LLC & Handicap Accessible 413 Bayne Road Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-467-0541 Fax: 501-429-2124 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1619029360

Amber McCrackin, SLP

Gender: Female Amber McCrackin, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1807 W Moline Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-467-3166 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1003283367

Fawnda White, SLP

Gender: Female Fawnda White & Handicap Accessible 1807 W Moline Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-860-5882 Fax: 501-365-2717 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1285859165

# **Independence County**

Sara A Bennett, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatric Therapy, Inc.
A Handicap Accessible
990 Gill Road
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-300-7260
Fax: 870-793-1936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1659594364

### Shannon Dulgar, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1295906048

# Brooke Foster, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356493100

# Jessica Hogue, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1982844759

#### Lauren Jameson, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatric Therapy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
990 Gill Road
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-307-2607
Fax: 870-793-1936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1508319104

#### Dayna Jo Miller-Black, MCD

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1649421280

#### Taylor Mynatt, SLP Gender: Male

Pediatric Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 990 Gill Road Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-1936 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1184170482

# Taylor Mynatt, SLP

Gender: Male Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1184170482

#### Sheila Poff. CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 990 Gill Road Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-2607 Fax: 870-793-1936 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1700029980

# Sarah Poole, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 990 Gill Road Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-2607 Fax: 870-793-1936 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1205297322

# Vonda Ray, SLP

Gender: Female
Integrated Therapy Services LLC
& Handicap Accessible
3246 Harrison Street
Batesville, AR 72501
Phone: 870-569-8088
Fax: 870-569-8006
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1679618078

# Vonda Ray, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 990 Gill Road Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-2607 Fax: 870-793-1936 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1679618078



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# **Independence County**

cont.

Amy L Rucker, SLP

Gender: Female Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2080 Harrison Street Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-8167 Fax: 870-277-0896

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1841463908

Rebecca Russell

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1326204132

Samantha Stuart, SLP

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1841618873

Kayla Young, SLP

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1013140003

# **Izard County**

Holly Cooper

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518126895

Melanie Cornelius

Gender: Female Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy Services Too, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1225170830

Amanda Nicole Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1619214392

Amanda Lynn Lawrence, SLP

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Pediatric Therapy
Services Too, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
889 Main Street
Melbourne, AR 72556
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1477728483

# **Jackson County**

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 221 Lindley Lane Newport, AR 72112

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 221 Lindley Lane Newport, AR 72112

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
221 Lindley Lane
Newport, AR 72112
Phone: 870-523-2124
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1750683330

# Jefferson County

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 3450 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 3450 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Amv Wisniewski

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 3450 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-6067 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

# Johnson County

Andrea Davis

Gender: Female Andrea Davis-krissman, SLP & Handicap Accessible 34 Fontaine Drive Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-746-4749 Fax: 479-358-1422 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1538351507

Trisha Mainer, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female

Forrester Davis Development Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Buchanan Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 800-354-2182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1609989458

Teresa Ann Ziegler, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Forrester Davis Development Center

Inc & Handicap Accessible 1000 Buchanan Street

Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6210 Fax: 800-354-2182

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# **Lawrence County**

Lexie Alphin, SLP

Gender: Female Higginbotham Therapy Providers LLC & Handicap Accessible 112 West Elm Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-679-1506 Fax: 870-679-1507

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1235782673

# Lee County

Essie M Avant-Grant, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750528535

# Laura Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Teresa Haff, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
4 Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689627952

#### Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5280 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689866360

# Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1174738504

#### **Bridget Miller, SLP**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588812531

# Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518293562

### Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Emily Smith, SLP**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

# Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Pathologist

Specialty: Speech-Language

Render: Furperi, SLP
Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
401 West Main Street
Marianna, AR 72360
Phone: 870-295-5280
Fax: 870-295-5390
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922490127

# Lonoke County

# Jondalyn S Byrd, SLP

Gender: Female
Building Bridges Developmental and
Community Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
204B W Plaza
Cabot, AR 72023
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1043252976

# Jondalyn S Byrd, SLP

Gender: Female

Population: Developmental Disability Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-628-5580 Fax: 501-628-5583

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1043252976

# Erica Caldwell, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Cabot, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2792 S 2nd Street
Suite B and C
Cabot, AR 72023
Phone: 501-941-3500
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356466171

#### **Ashley Esqueda**

Gender: Female
Milestones Pediatric Therapy
Services, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
2800 S 2nd Street
Suite B
Cabot, AR 72023
Phone: 501-286-6075
Fax: 501-286-6175
Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356829808

# **Brandy Freeman**

Gender: Female
Building Bridges Developmental and
Community Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
204B W Plaza
Cabot, AR 72023
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Lonoke County cont.

**Brittany King** 

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street

Suite B

Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-286-6175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1528224342

Michelle Maddox

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1700944535

Hannah Murray, SLP

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Phone: 501-941-5630 Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 7:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1528615994

**Brooke Myrick** 

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jamve Rankin, SLP

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible

1500 Wilson Loop Ward, AR 72176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lisa Stepp

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

205 Plaza

Cabot, AR 72023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1407043086

Regina K Tackett, SLP

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and Community Services, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-0030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1255435756

Regina K Tackett, SLP

Gender: Female Building Bridges Developmental and

Community Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 518 NE Front Street

Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-2786 Fax: 501-676-0697

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1255435756

Amie Wallis

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2800 S 2nd Street

Suite B

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6075 Fax: 501-286-6175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1629384318

Jennifer Wilson

Gender: Female Milestones Pediatric Therapy

Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

2800 S 2nd Street

Suite B

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6075 Fax: 501-286-6175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1346475761

Marion County

Ruth M Wilson, MCD Gender: Female

Kidspiration of Marion County & Handicap Accessible

721 Alford Street Flippin, AR 72634 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356486443

Mississippi County

Laura Ward Arnold, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Kidspot Plus

৳ Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road

Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686

Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699070490

Amber Dawn Counts, MCD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315

Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

NPI: 1376691568

Jana E Gregson, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road

Blytheville, AR 72315

Phone: 870-824-6686

Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1528237138

Cynthia Harrison, SLP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children Kidspot Plus

& Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road

Blytheville, AR 72315

Phone: 870-824-6686

Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

NPI: 1699118273

Rachel D Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children,

Young Children

Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible

1510 Byrum Road

Blytheville, AR 72315

Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1033277652



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Mississippi County cont.

# Mary Lena Manning, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Kidspot Plus
& Handicap Accessible
1510 Byrum Road
Blytheville, AR 72315
Phone: 870-824-6686
Fax: 870-974-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1700838364

# Crystal L McDaniel, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Kidspot Plus
& Handicap Accessible
1510 Byrum Road
Blytheville, AR 72315
Phone: 870-824-6686
Fax: 870-974-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### NPI: 1770868242

# Kristin Elizabeth Rodgers, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Kidspot Plus
& Handicap Accessible
1510 Byrum Road
Blytheville, AR 72315
Phone: 870-824-6686
Fax: 870-974-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1912959503

#### Christie Smith. SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760668222

### Kelsey Smith, SLP

Gender: Female Abilities Unlimited of Jonesboro Inc & Handicap Accessible 2100 Texas Blytheville, AR 72315 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Emily Terry**

Gender: Female
Mississippi County Child Development
Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
315 E Union Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1639449747

### Mary Thomas, SLP

Gender: Female
Mississippi County Child Development
Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
315 E Union Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1740683754

# Kanda Wilburn, SLP

Gender: Female Kidspot Plus & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Ouachita County**

#### **Bonnie Vest, CCC-SLP**

Gender: Female Bonnie M Vest & Handicap Accessible 11630 Highway 98 Stephens, AR 71764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1467586164

# **Phillips County**

# Laura Davis, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Teresa Haff, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8106 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1689627952

# Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1689866360

# Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1174738504

# **Bridget Miller, SLP**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1588812531

# Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1518293562

# Holly Richey, MS

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1720236615

#### Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-8106
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Phillips County cont.

Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922490127

# Whitney Wooten Hirsch, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena
& Handicap Accessible
515 McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1396152971

# **Poinsett County**

Mary E Wallace, SLP

Gender: Female MW Therapy Services dba More Than Woods

& Handicap Accessible 100 N Main Street Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-926-0117

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1134253396

# Pope County

# Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1301 Russell Road
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-967-3639
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1558795047

#### Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 920 N University Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1558795047

# Meagan Baker

Gender: Female
Danny Lyons RPT PA
& Handicap Accessible
408 North Church Street
Appleton, AR 72823
Fax: 479-641-5501
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Holly Janell Beck, CSD

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Holly Janell Beck, CSD

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Corri B Chism, CD

Gender: Female
ABC Children's Academy
& Handicap Accessible
500 E 3rd Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Corri B Chism, CD

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Laura Christensen, SLP

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Sharla Crofford, SLP

closed

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-0519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1932320280

#### Sharla Crofford, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
ABC Children's Academy
& Handicap Accessible
500 E 3rd Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-5048
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1932320280

# Sharla Crofford, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1915 W Main Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1198
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1932320280

# Hannah Cunningham, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
301 N Sidney
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1326530858

# Sonya Marie Davis, CD

Gender: Female
ABC Children's Academy
& Handicap Accessible
500 E 3rd Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Sonya Marie Davis, CD

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Brooke S Fisher-Harris**

Gender: Female
Danny Lyons RPT PA
& Handicap Accessible
408 North Church Street
Appleton, AR 72823
Phone: 479-641-5500
Fax: 479-641-5501
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jana R Foley, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1200 S Elmira Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7118 Fax: 479-968-8628 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1629113063



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pope County cont.

Amy Gaines, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-3639

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Accepting New Patients

Naomi Gillett

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518524438

Stacy D Hart, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-3639

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Shannon R Herring, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1053899880

Ashlee Nicole Johnson Cota

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Elizabeth Johnston, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Megan Koenigseder

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Radiah Simone Reynolds, SLP

Gender: Female ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 500 E 3rd Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Radiah Simone Reynolds, SLP

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kelli Robinson, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2316 Fax: 479-967-3639

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Karen Rogers

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Brittany M Scroggin, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1198 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922458579

Ashlyn Cooper Stovall

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1245718071

Sara Tingle, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Mallory Nash Turner, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1548673189

Sunni Gayle Umphres, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children ABC Children's Academy & Handicap Accessible 306 E 11th Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-0519 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1467607093

closed

Sunni Gayle Umphres, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Recovery Zone Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1915 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1198 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1467607093

# **Pulaski County**

Ashlie Ardoin, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Therapy Providers PA & Handicap Accessible 6705 West 12th Street Suite 3 Little Rock, AR 72204 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1417080268

Kelly Benson

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Jessica L Berkow, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Sarah K Betzold, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Taylor Bingham** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Meagan Binns, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1225440597

Kasie Birdwell, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1194784967

Cvnthia Blohm, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kaley Boney, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services. Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-526-6562 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Madeline E Bourn, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1962982462

Ashley Brown, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Robin R Browning

**UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Brittany K Buckels, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Meagan Buckley, SLP

Gender: Female Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-246-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1134522840

Amanda Burgess, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Caitlyn Byrd

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Elizabeth A Caery, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Road

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-821-6116

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1265912760

Diana Caldwell, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Rebecca Caldwell, SLP

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Cameron Ray Carlisle, SLP

Gender: Female Easter Seals Arkansas LR Outpatient & Handicap Accessible

3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1801040266

**Curtis Chatham, CCC-SLP** 

Gender: Male Pro Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 10515 W Markham Street Suite H-10 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-823-0578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1881765543



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Stephanie Chester, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1508059957

# Mary Elizabeth Chilcote, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Sarah Childers

Let's Talk Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
10310 W Markham
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Rachel Cowan, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1427432913

# Shelby Cowger, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Kelli Cramer, SLP

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
Handicap Accessible
Source
Redmond Road
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Cecelia Creasman, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### **Lauren A Crouch**

Gender: Female
Kids Being Kids Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
405 Edgewood Drive
Maumelle, AR 72113
Fax: 501-803-9744
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1487177077

# Alesha Crowder

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-603-1436 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kelsey Lynn Curtis, SLP

Resease Lymn Cartas, SEP Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Lauren Daniel, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1689899155

# **Heather Davis**

Gender: Female
Central Arkansas Rehabilitation
Experts
& Handicap Accessible
6020 Warden Road
Suite 230
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-392-9184
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1649693250

#### Laura M Dickson, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Developmental Disability
United Cerebral Palsy of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
9720 N Rodney Parham Road
Little Rock, AR 72227
Phone: 501-228-3868
Fax: 501-228-3892
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1003169467

# Staci M Dillie, SLP

Gender: Female
Francis A. Allen School for
Exceptional Children
& Handicap Accessible
824 N Tyler Street
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-664-2961
Fax: 501-664-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1467852681 Miriam Dodson, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Amanda Driedric, SLP

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Linda Driggs

Gender: Female Easter Seals Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720207962

# Katherine Lynn Eckstein, SLP

Gender: Female
Pro Kids Therapy LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10515 W Markham Street
Suite H-10
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-823-0578
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1295160794

# Janice M Edmonson, SLP

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
A Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

#### Linda Edwards

Let's Talk Therapy Services Handican Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Morgan Evatt, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### **Brooke Fisher**

Gender: Female **Building Bridges Pediatric Therapy** Services & Handicap Accessible 9923 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-503-5160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1497217954

# Lyndsey Foster, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Mary Lu Fowler, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Angelyn L Franks, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Catherine Frelin**

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Tonya Gambill, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Tammy M Gay, SLP

Gender: Female Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 866-490-9991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Fawn Geels, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Pro Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 10515 W Markham Street Suite H-10 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-823-0578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1487867040

# Alicea Gilliam

Gender: Female Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Peria Gipson

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Christina Pooja Gomes, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Deborah Goode, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Pro Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 10515 W Markham Street Suite H-10 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-823-0578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1861637563

#### Amy Graves, SLP

Gender: Female Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 866-490-9991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1275664708

# Amy Graves, SLP

Gender: Female Complete Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6917 Geyer Springs Road Suite 1-S Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-570-4004 Fax: 501-570-4003

Mon-Thur: 11:00am-5:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1275664708

#### Elizabeth Griffin, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1558671073

# Rhonda Gruchalski, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Patricia Kay Hall, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jill Halsell, SLP

Gender: Female Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 866-490-9991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1124268594



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

#### **Mary Hampel**

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Crystal L Hampton, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Emily Hankins, SLP**

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1710097100

# **Emily Hankins, SLP**

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

# Pathologist NPI: 1710097100

# Sara Hawkins, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### **Taylor Hefley**

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1730736125

#### Kathryn Helms, SLP

Access Group INC

Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Rachael Henderson, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jennifer C Hendricks, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Therapy Providers PA & Handicap Accessible 6705 West 12th Street Suite 3 Little Rock, AR 72204 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1306293451

# Shannon R Herring, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Developmental
Preschool

& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Fax: 501-753-5463
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1053899880

#### Sarah Hickman, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Susan Hill, SLP

closed

Access Group INC

& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Lindsay Hoelzemann

Let's Talk Therapy Services

handicap Accessible
10310 W Markham
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Heidi Jansen

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Laura Johnston

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Alice Jones, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kimberly F Jones, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Onsite Therapies Inc
& Handicap Accessible
400 Natural Resources Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1902026339

# Rachel Lynn Jones, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1548782246

# Rachel Jones Biedron, SLP

Gender: Female
Access Group INC
& Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# NPI: 1114203551

# Krista Kjorlaug, SLP

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
A Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Corey Kramer, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Misty M Lacewell, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female
Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy
Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1517 Loyola Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 866-490-9991
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720101678

Veronica Claire Lagarde, MCD

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Megan Ludwig, SLP Gender: Female

Access Group INC

A Handicap Accessible
10618 Breckenridge Drive
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-217-8636
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lauren Elizabeth Lundblade, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Phone: 501-753-5459
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Lynn M Lundhagen, SLP

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for Exceptional Children & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1083736706

Mary Ellen Lynch, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

**Danielle Matthews** 

closed

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922401074

Tabitha R Mayberry, SLP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1295050375

Kelli A Mayo, SLP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720191844

Caitlin McAfee, SLP

Gender: Female Building Bridges Pediatric Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 9923 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-503-5160

Fax: 501-503-5160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1821444514

Amber McCall, SLP

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Haley Elizabeth McCaskill, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Carrie McEntire, SLP

Gender: Female
Let's Talk Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
10310 W Markham
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1073864823

Carrie McEntire, SLP

Phone: 501-823-0578

Gender: Female Pro Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 10515 W Markham Street Suite H-10 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1073864823

Michaela McMillian, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

April J McMillin, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Families First, LLC & Handicap Accessible 4004 McCain Boulevard Suite 203 North Little Rock, AR 72116

North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-812-4268 Fax: 501-812-4286

Mon: 3:30pm-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-3:30pm, Wed: 3:30pm-5:00pm, Thur: 2:00pm-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1215355318

Chelsea D Mcmorrough, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Darla L McNeely, SLP

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible
1540 Country Club
Sherwood, AR 72120
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Cara Michelle Messmer, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Emily Meyer** 

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Alexa J Milam, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1417503699

# Gracen Miller

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### NPI: 1851835839

# Charla Moore

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Hope Mosely

Gender: Female Allied Therapy And Consulting Services. PA & Handicap Accessible 5532 JFK Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1912554205

#### Jillian Muncy, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jennifer Nichole Northern, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jennifer Nichole Northern, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Anne K Oswalt, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Anne K Oswalt, SLP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Anne K Oswalt, SLP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Samantha Parmar

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Megan Parson, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Chelsay Danielle Partain, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Alicia M Pattillo, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# McKenzie Phillips

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Emily M Pierce, SLP**

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Tiffany Pugh**

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Ashley Lauren Pultro, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1821512120



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Meghan Elizabeth Ramsey, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Molly Ramsey, SLP

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jamye Rankin, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Enterprise for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Mary Reesor

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Courtney Regester, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Tracey Renard, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 S Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1346673993

Haley A Riemenschneider, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Hippos and Fish Specialized Pediatric Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 304 Sorenson North Little Rock, AR 72118 Fax: 501-246-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1609188861

Suzanne D Rogers, MCD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Brittany Ruckle, CCC-SLP** 

Gender: Female Pro Kids Therapy LLC & Handicap Accessible 10515 W Markham Street Suite H-10 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-823-0578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1336277912

**Katherine Nicole Russell** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Erin Sandefur, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Brianne Victoria Sanders, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-821-6116

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Brianne Victoria Sanders, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lacey B Sanders, SLP

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Sally A Schanandore, SLP Gender: Female

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1952859241

Brittany M Scroggin, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922458579

Kelsea Renea Sherrick

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922654995

**Amber Silva** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Joy A Simpson, SLP

Gender: Female Francis A. Allen School for **Exceptional Children** & Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1134427198

Lesley Megan Skinner, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Eleanore Smith, SLP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Rehabilitation Experts

& Handicap Accessible

6020 Warden Road

Suite 230

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-392-9180 Fax: 501-392-9184

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1215592860

# Ellen Smith, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Emily J Smith, SLP**

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Faithe Snyder

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Developmental Preschool & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1932768835

#### Faithe Snyder

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2400 Crestwood Drive Suite 107 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

# Pathologist NPI: 1932768835

# Kristi Solloway

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Cassie Solomon, SLP

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Elyse Speckels, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Christa Staples, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Brittany Starkey, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Alyssa Staton, SLP

Gender: Female Easter Seals Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1811369929

# Priscilla Stiles, MCD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Marion Strickland

United Cerebral Palsy of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 9720 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Fax: 501-228-3892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kimberly Thomas

closed

Let's Talk Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10310 W Markham Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Melissa Thomas, SLP

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Kaneesha Nicole Thompson, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-944-6338 Fax: 866-490-9991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1740647346

closed

### Kelli Brooke Thurmon, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Lindy Vint, SLP

Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Mary Kate Vogel, SLP

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1124471719

# Carol L Wadley, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Central Arkansas Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 1701 S Highway 161 Lr Afb, AR 72076 Phone: 501-663-6965 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Jessica O Walker, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Tracy Annette Walker, CD

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-980-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Amie Wallis

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1629384318

# Mary Elizabeth Ward, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Corie Wedgeworth, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Busy Bees Pediatric Therapy Services, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1517 Loyola Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 866-490-9991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1083722995

# Jessica Lauren White, MCD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-821-5459 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Leala Whiteside, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Lacinda A Whittington, SLP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Lacinda A Whittington, SLP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kathleen Winters, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female **Building Bridges Pediatric Therapy** Services & Handicap Accessible 9923 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-503-5160 Fax: 501-503-5160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1730266735

# Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8770 Fax: 501-526-6562 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist NPI: 1750683330

# Randolph County

# Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 410 Camp Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 410 Camp Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 410 Camp Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-0027 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

# Saint Francis County

# Essie M Avant-Grant, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1750528535

# Essie M Avant-Grant, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### NPI: 1750528535

# Amber D Barnes, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1205083987

#### Amber D Barnes, CCC-SLP Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1205083987

closed

# Laura Davis, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# **Speech-Language Pathologist** cont.

# Saint Francis County

cont.

Laura Davis, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Teresa Haff, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1373 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689627952

Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335

Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689866360

Christopher Holloman, MA

Gender: Male Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1689866360

Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737

Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1174738504

Laurie E Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist NPI: 1174738504

Bridget Miller, SLP

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588812531

**Bridget Miller, SLP** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588812531

Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518293562

Jessie Morris, MCD

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1518293562

Frances Felicia Quinn, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1811101082

Frances Felicia Quinn, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1811101082

Holly Richey, MS

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1720236615

Jennifer Ross, SLP

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Forrest City. Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1373

Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

Leigh Anna Schaff, MCD

Gender: Female

closed

Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

& Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Emily Smith, SLP** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible 208 N Izard Street

Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
3998 Highway 1 N
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-633-1737
Fax: 870-633-1738
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1922490127

991



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Saint Francis County

cont.

Elizabeth Turpen, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922490127

Whitney Wooten Hirsch, SLP

Gender: Female Kids for the Future Therapy Group, & Handicap Accessible

208 N Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1396152971

# Saline County

Joy Amason

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1174881445

Kylie Megan Austin, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1558795047

Lauren Bass, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1952894693

Meagan Binns, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1225440597

Jordan Catlett

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Abby Cloninger

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1063872737

Traci Cooper, MCD

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Angie Crane, SLP

Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Christi H Cranton, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Therapy Outreach & Handicap Accessible 1306 Military Therapy Outreach Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-481-8930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1790891554

Christi H Cranton, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1790891554

**Taylor Crosby** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1003475492

Tara DeVaux, SLP

Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Ariel Edwards, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-4414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1043678527

Fawn Geels, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1487867040

Jessica Goben, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

Jill A Green

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1740755289

Jennifer Griffin, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Saline County cont.

Katherine Johnson Griffin, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

### Elizabeth Johnston, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jimmy Kue, SLP

Gender: Male
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
908 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Shannon Lawrence, SLP

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Dawn Leslie

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Megan Ludwig, SLP

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language

# Pathologist Wendy Lyon, SLP

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

# Pathologist Dione P Mays, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
908 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Melissa Millwood, SLP

Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Dana Morgan, SLP Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Amber Nichols Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1003138413

# Kelly Pittman, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Michelle Popp Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## NPI: 1720627938

# Tracee Rainey, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Heidi Rippy, SLP

Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Hollie Roberson, SLP

Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Cindy Seaton**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Abby Sims**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# **Emily J Smith, SLP**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

#### Laura A Spears, SLP

Gender: Female
Friendship Community Care, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
908 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-9712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Saline County cont.

Sara Tingle, SLP Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Lori Nakken Turner, SLP

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Kelli Vasquez, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Therapy Outreach & Handicap Accessible 1306 Military Therapy Outreach Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-481-8930 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1093170821

# **Searcy County**

# Katie D Powell, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 Highway 27 S Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5976 Fax: 870-448-3542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Sebastian County

### Leah Graham Beauchamp, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1201 Autumn Oaks Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-883-1464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1376038026

# Ashley Bishop, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1201 Autumn Oaks Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-883-1464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1740579259

#### Shelby Blossom-Ferguson, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible

5400 Euper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

# Pathologist NPI: 1023502663

#### Natalie Boggs Gender: Female

closed

Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### NPI: 1770917197

# Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
6601 Phoenix Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-782-3415
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Leslie Brixey, SLP

Gender: Female Pediatric Therapy Connections, LLC & Handicap Accessible 6301 State Highway 45 Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-763-1412 Fax: 479-763-1425

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: By Appointment

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### **Sydney Brooks**

Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
2801 Old Greenwood Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-782-3415

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Amanda Carter, MCD

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-856-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kendra Paige Cottrell, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1201 Autumn Oaks Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-883-1464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1750636361

# Susan Duvall, SLP

Gender: Female
Thera-Play Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
2801 Old Greenwood Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Sara J Gibson Gender: Female

Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-719-5736 Fax: 478-430-7479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### NPI: 1720408156

#### Suzanne Gosch, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Achieve Center for Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2000 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-222-6142 Fax: 479-222-6148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# NPI: 1265747638

# Jessica Green, SLP The Gregory Kistler Treatment Center,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3304 South M Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-785-4673

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Mary Elise Harpenau, SLP

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1407347826



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

#### Allyx Howard

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1962861427

# **Corkie Howard**

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1063539880

# Courtney L Madison

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1437523917

# **Natalie Mooney**

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1760840037

# **Precious Palmer**

Gender: Female Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

314 S 17th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1659729630

# Andrea Patterson, SLP

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Molly Pawelski, SLP

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-856-6400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Julaine M Pearson, SLP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 6601 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1053373449

# Audra R Pogue, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1201 Autumn Oaks Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-883-1464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1164517926

#### Rita G Ramev. SLP

Gender: Female Ramey Speech Clinic & Handicap Accessible 322 North Greenwood Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-484-9141 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1346287786

### **Emily Robertson, SLP**

Gender: Female
Audra Pogue, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1201 Autumn Oaks Lane
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-883-1464
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1356630081

### Tasha Brooke Roe, SLP

Gender: Female
Audra Pogue, PA
& Handicap Accessible
1201 Autumn Oaks Lane
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-883-1464
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1619127594

# Crystal Stenback, SLP

Gender: Female Audra Pogue, PA & Handicap Accessible 1201 Autumn Oaks Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-883-1464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720152713

#### Sharla Florice Stiles, PT

Gender: Female Sharla Stiles, Pt & Handicap Accessible 9901 Essex Place Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-926-3425 Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1952448870

# Sharla Florice Stiles, PT

Gender: Female
Total Rehabilitation
& Handicap Accessible
5905 Remington Circle
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1952448870

# **Shaylee Warren**

Gender: Female
Learn Play Grow Childrens Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
314 S 17th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518414549

# Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
6601 Phoenix Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-785-9091
Fax: 479-782-3415
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

# Sharp County

# Melissa A Clark, SLP

Gender: Female Melissa Ann Clark & Handicap Accessible 520 Grange Road Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-612-0827 Fax: 870-994-3108 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1760546428

#### Susan D Gardner

Gender: Female
Sherry Bunch, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
120 Nix Ridge Road
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# **Speech-Language Pathologist** cont.

# Sharp County cont.

Amy Elizabeth McKenzie, SLP

Gender: Female Sherry Bunch, Inc & Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1659537017

Rhonda A Miller, SLP

Gender: Female
McBryde Therapy Ops, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2 Tuff Street
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Phone: 870-994-7778
Fax: 870-994-2531
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1881977403

#### Amy L Rucker, SLP Gender: Female

Gross Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1243 Highway 62 412 Suite 3 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-955-1020 Fax: 870-277-0896 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1841463908

# Stone County

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
1810 Ozarka College Dr
Mountain View, AR 72560
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist **Robin R Browning** 

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 1810 Ozarka College Dr Mountain View, AR 72560 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

# Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 1810 Ozarka College Dr Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-2110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

# **Union County**

Lynsey Bates, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Lynsey Bates & Handicap Accessible 199 Patterson Loop El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-3367 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1144351594

# Suzanne Bledsoe, SLP

Gender: Female
Hope Landing Inc
& Handicap Accessible
214 Hope Landing
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-0500
Fax: 870-862-2100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Rachel E Cole

Gender: Female
Hope Landing Inc
& Handicap Accessible
214 Hope Landing
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-0500
Fax: 870-862-2100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1396273652

Kelsey Fountain, SLP

Gender: Female Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Ellen Jo Colvin

Gender: Female Hope Landing Inc & Handicap Accessible 214 Hope Landing El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0500 Fax: 870-862-2100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1942385877

# **Chelsy Roberts**

Gender: Female
Hope Landing Inc
& Handicap Accessible
214 Hope Landing
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-0500
Fax: 870-862-2100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1982018420

# Allison Taylor, SLP

Gender: Female
Hope Landing Inc
& Handicap Accessible
214 Hope Landing
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-0500
Fax: 870-862-2100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1063938868

# Washington County

Rebecca Adams, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
2474 E Joyce Boulevard
Suite 2
Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-5439 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1841778453

# Jordan Elizabeth Alcon, SLP

Gender: Female
Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,
Inc
& Handicap Accessible
956 Mathais Drive
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Zoe Loretta Allgood, MCD

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, Inc & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Bethany Anderson, SLP

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1457704892

# Bethany Anderson, SLP

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2005 Kim Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1457704892



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Kathryn Asbury, SLP

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1649611484

#### Alison E Bakke

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1346720703

# Alison E Bakke

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1346720703

# Jennifer Barr

Gender: Female Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-957-4595 Fax: 479-935-4468 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1700145034

# Kasey Michelle Battenfield, MCD

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-7337 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri:

8:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Laura Baxter, SLP

Gender: Female Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Laura Baxter, SLP

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Teresa Gayle Beck-Fuller, SLP

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-535-0599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1740235373

#### Karen R Blankenship, SLP

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Lauren Brenaman

Gender: Female Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Suite 80 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Olivia M Brinker, SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1588051031

# Mandy Broadstreet, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Carr Theraputics & Handicap Accessible 533 N Blue Jay Lane Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-601-4788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1508986647

#### Elizabeth Brown, SLP

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1457694275

# Kristy Brown, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-957-4595 Fax: 479-935-4468 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:45am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1174572325

# Kristy Kay Burnett, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1215183959

# Lyndsey Burns, SLP

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Tara Call, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-957-4595 Fax: 479-935-4468 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1710944368



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Heather Carr, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Carr Theraputics & Handicap Accessible 533 N Blue Jay Lane Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-601-4788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1861472920

Wendy Lynn Cassady, SLP

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Bethany B Cebuhar, SLP

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356828321

Carla Cheek

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Heather Conley, CCC-SLP** 

Gender: Female **Carr Theraputics** & Handicap Accessible 533 N Blue Jay Lane Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-601-4788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1134464266

Sloan A Cross, SLP

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Kara Cullins** 

Gender: Female Cross Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 48 W Colt Square Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-2746 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1407161102

Janea M Davis, SLP

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Andrea Dixon

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lori Jones Duncan, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Pathologist NPI: 1518177088

closed

Hayley Amanda Franklin, MCD Gender: Female

Specialty: Speech-Language

Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Hayley Amanda Franklin, MCD

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Terah Hope Freel, SLP

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Tomas Garcia, SLP

Gender: Male Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy ৬ Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Holland Corbell Gazaway

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Holland Corbell Gazaway** 

Gender: Female Children's Therapy TEAM & Handicap Accessible 2418 E Joyce Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Holland Corbell Gazaway** 

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jessica Goben, SLP

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Katherine Emilie Gorder, SLP

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-7337 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Ashley M Gray

Gender: Female KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1417518135

Jill A Green

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible

956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1740755289

Darla A Groe, SLP

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Karishma Gujral, SLP

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive

Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356878037

Stephanie R.I Hall, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1023167145

Afton Hamm

closed

Gender: Female

Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1356905624

Janie K Hankins

Gender: Female Playworks Pediatric Therapy and Play Gym, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 128 Southwinds

Suite 7

Farmington, AR 72730 Fax: 479-267-9011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1306125208

Stacy Hayes Gender: Female

Elizabeth Richardson Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 3917 S Old Missouri Road Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518916550

Haven Herndon

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kelsey Holmes, SLP

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A

Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

Sarah Horner Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C

Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jillian Prislovsky Horton, MCD Gender: Female

Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-750-7778 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Stacy D Howard

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amy D Jamison-Casas, SLP

Gender: Female Amy Jamison-Casas, M.S. CCC-SLP & Handicap Accessible 2409 E Zion Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-883-9890 Fax: 479-316-8268

Mon: closed, Tue: 1:00pm-6:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 1:00pm-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1265647911

Amy D Jamison-Casas, SLP

Gender: Female

Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-935-4468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1265647911

Kelsi B Johnson, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1043716707

Sondra Jones, SLP

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

NPI: 1801082565

**Shannon Knotts** 

Gender: Female Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-957-4595 Fax: 479-935-4468 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Pathologist NPI: 1831141472

Specialty: Speech-Language



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Washington County

cont.

McKenzi Lane

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Favetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1710530365

Stephanie Carol Larson, SLP

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Joni Laster

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1821656323

Savanna M Learned, SLP

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1821444746

Bonnie Leonard, SLP

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1205105178

Jennifer Elaine Lopez, MS

Gender: Female The Therapy Spot, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2837 American Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-535-0599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1174889893

Brenda Martinez, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Nancy Martino** 

Gender: Female Bridges Therapy Group PLLC & Handicap Accessible 4155 N Steele Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Dione P Mays, SLP

closed

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 272 School Street West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-3349 Fax: 479-839-3752 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Alyson Messersmith, SLP

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5439

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Suite 2

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871008326

Sarah Rebecca Milholen, SLP

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 272 School Street West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-3349 Fax: 479-839-3752

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Brittanie Miller** 

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1114584828

Hannah M Miller, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-957-4595 Fax: 479-935-4468 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518336189

Kelly Meeann Miller-Lee, SLP

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-259-2339 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Mary C Moery, SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871961086

Janet Montgomery, SLP

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518994383

Allison Renee Morgan, SLP

Gender: Female Arkansas Regional Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2758 E Millennium Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-957-4595 Fax: 479-935-4468 Mon-Fri: 7:45am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1053801050

Lillian Muro

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

#### Lillian Muro

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1144743147

# Leah Murphy, SLP

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
5230 Willow Creek Drive
Suite 101
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1275671976

# Kimberly A Notten Kemper, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-8326 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Alix Parker, PT

Gender: Female
Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
105 S Blair Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Andrea Patterson, SLP

Gender: Female Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Fax: 479-549-4004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Melissa K Pintar, SLP

Gender: Female Lynn M Center Inc dba Northwest Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2580 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 12 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-7337 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri:

8:30am-1:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist

### Margaret Woods Roberts, SLP

Gender: Female Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Cerah Robinson

Gender: Female
Childrens Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
2474 E Joyce Boulevard
Suite 2
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1487202206

# Alexandra R Sanders, SLP

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Washington County
& Handicap Accessible
120 Southwinds Road
Suite 2
Farmington, AR 72730
Phone: 479-300-6400
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

### Amy Scarpa, SLP

Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1902354376

#### Emily Lu Scott, SLP Gender: Female

Childrens Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 2474 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5439 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1154801645

# Lauren S Simon, SLP

Gender: Female
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1821341017

# Misty Simpson

Gender: Female Star Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 82 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-301-2614 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1598900391

Pathologist

# Stephanie Simpson

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County & Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road Suite 2 Farmington, AR 72730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

# Kelli G Sowers, SLP

Gender: Female
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Rachel Spencer, SLP

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Childrens Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
2474 E Joyce Boulevard
Suite 2
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-8236
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1184141939

#### Jacklyn D Stahl, SLP

Gender: Female
All Aboard Pediatric Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
5230 Willow Creek Drive
Suite 101
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-445-6800
Fax: 479-445-6816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1568573384

# Kimber M Still, SLP

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 10 South College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Kimber M Still, SLP

Gender: Female Elizabeth Richardson Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1659323277

Suzanne Swindle

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Leigh A Thompson, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1306935127

Ann Vines, SLP Gender: Female Physician's Therapy Group LLC & Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Suite C103 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-750-3539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1225208119

Kavla Waters

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1629624556

Cassandra Watts, SLP

Gender: Female Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology,

& Handicap Accessible 956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1609036946

Javna E Weber, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female All Aboard Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 5230 Willow Creek Drive Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-445-6800 Fax: 479-445-6816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1720039381

Elayna Wells

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Taylor C Wess, SLP

Gender: Male Wendy Cassady Speech Pathology, & Handicap Accessible

956 Mathais Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1881920411

Sydnie Wilkins

Gender: Female Thera-Play Pediatrics & Handicap Accessible 6815 Isaac Orchard Road Suite D

Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-856-6623

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Christina Williams, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Choice Therapy Company & Handicap Accessible 922 Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871712265

Christina Williams, SLP

Gender: Female Vivo Sano Kids DBA All About Kids Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-381-3709 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871712265

Mikayla Wood

Gender: Female Kids SPOT Pediatric Therapy & Handicap Accessible 105 S Blair Street Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1659931210

White County

Amy Baker

Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kristen Barber, SLP

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1518477983

Haylynn Blair Beall, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Meagan Binns, SLP

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1225440597

Jeanne B Boswell, SLP

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 118 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-0760

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Julie Bridges

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# White County cont.

Robin R Browning

UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 118 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-0760

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Terri Burkett

Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jeanne Michelle Burks, SLP

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jeanne Michelle Burks, SLP

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Kathryn Burt, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Lisa Corbit

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Hope Davis, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Joni L Day, MCD

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Karleigh Denney

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Norma Dominguez

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1962620484

#### Jenny J Edwards, MCD

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jennifer Fisher

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jason Fuller, CCC-SLP

Gender: Male Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jama L Fullerton

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1134340193

#### Daley Gamblin, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. ৳ Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Allison Marie Garner, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982977955

### **Natalie Gibbons**

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. **&** Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1174935639

#### **DeAndra Gibson**

Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Megan N Glaze, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

# Terri Graves, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# White County cont.

Lisa Green, SLP

Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Meghan J Hall

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1871972158

Paige C Hawkins, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Board Certified: Yes

Kay Tara Hill, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kay Tara Hill, SLP

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Cynthia W Ireland, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Lauren Jameson, SLP

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1508319104

**Dustin Johnston, SLP** 

Gender: Male Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Katherine Justus, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

**Amber Kiefer** 

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1477828978

Meredith Ann Madden, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Kyndl L Mason, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1881259539

Sharon Middleton, SLP

Gender: Female

Unity Health- Orthopaedic and Spine

710 Marion Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8370 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1730731779

Laura M Mulvany, MCD

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Molly E Myers, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Molly E Myers, SLP

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Chelsey N Osburne

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1831442953

**Deanna Price** 

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jenny K Roberson

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1982917134

Lisa Ruple, CCC-SLP

Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist



# **Speech-Language Pathologist** cont.

# White County cont.

Stacy Sanders

Gender: Female Stacy Sanders SPL & Handicap Accessible 342 Nicholson Road Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-724-6253 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1245369438

#### Carlene Sanford, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Catlyn Sills**

Gender: Female Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1194031807

# Shannon Ashley Singer, SLP

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Elizabeth Thompson**

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jan Traughber

Speech Solutions Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2501 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-268-5443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Stevi Vernon, SLP

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Sarah Ward, SLP

Gender: Female
Clearly Speaking, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1208 W Pleasure
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-368-0772
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

# Pathologist April M Watson. SLP

Gender: Female Reaper Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jamee Wawak

Gender: Female Clearly Speaking, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0447 Fax: 501-368-0772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

NPI: 1073916995

# Amy Wisniewski

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
118 Central Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-3305
Fax: 501-279-0760

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1750683330

# Yell County

# Kylie Megan Austin, SLP Gender: Female

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1558795047

#### Laura Christensen, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Jennifer Edwards, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

### Mandy Gibbs, CCC-SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Melissa Goates, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Cristi Harris, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Valerie J Hess, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### David Keith, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

# Jennifer Loop, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# **Brittany McCarter, SLP**

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Yell County cont.

Darla L McNeely, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Jennylee Neal, CCC-SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Donetta Rogers, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Erin Stamper, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Rachel Stanek, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amy Stanley, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Priscilla Stiles, MCD

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lvdia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Amanda Swint, SLP

closed

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lvdia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Sara Tingle, SLP

Gender: Female Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Libby Tipton, SLP

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lvdia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Cynthia Woodson, MS

Building Blocks Pediatric Therapy, PA & Handicap Accessible 10668 Lydia Lane Danville, AR 72833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Shelby County TN

Bethany Denise Adamski, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1669875043

closed

Fave E Bartlett, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1619090123

Sophie Prater DeViney, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1518436609

Vicki L Haddix, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis. TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1215156005

Joel C Kahane, SLP

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 7675 Wolf River Circle Suite 202 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 901-521-6405 314-989-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1336273648

Joel C Kahane, SLP

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 7675 Wolf River Circle Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-737-3021 Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1336273648

Julia M Kempka, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1235509258

Amy K Key, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-757-3439 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1790026839

Laura K Manning, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1598839706



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

# Shelby County TN cont.

Julie L Marshall, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1841525011

Jesslyn D Maxwell, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1386014637

Katherine Mendez, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750771697

Jo Claire Merrill, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1326380478

Amy P Nabors, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Fax: 901-678-5497

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1861864530

Kimberly G Robbins, SLP

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 2100 Exeter Road Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-226-3186 Fax: 901-757-3496 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1649640681

John Lott Sandidge, SLP

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis. TN 38152 Fax: 901-678-5497

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1104122373

Justine Steele, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-866-8205 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1164970075 Miriam R Van Mersbergen, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-673-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1053353839

Rebecca A Vergho, SLP

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1922401322

Marilyn Jd Wark, SLP

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Phone: 901-678-2009 Fax: 901-678-5497

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1104194331

Darlene P Winters, SLP

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 4055 North Park Loop Memphis, TN 38152 Fax: 901-678-5497 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1649390188

Surgery Arkansas County

Gregory James Engstrom, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 1703 N Buerkle Road Stuttgart, AR 72160 URL: http://www.

surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 870-674-6335

Fax: 501-227-0410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750402723

Robert D Scheirer, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Surgical Clinic Stuttgart & Handicap Accessible 1703 North Buerkle Street

Suite 4

Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-674-6190

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851360754

Baxter County

Lucas Bradley, MD

Gender: Male BRMC Neurosurgery & Spine Clinic & Handicap Accessible 310 Buttercup Drive Suite A

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-7080 Fax: 870-508-7865

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1831400621



# Surgery cont.

# Baxter County cont.

Jacob Lee Dickinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baxter Regional Wound Healing

Center

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1396866364

Jacob Lee Dickinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1396866364

Jennifer T Foster, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1356579510

Robert Malachi McCurdy, MD

Gender: Male

Baxter Regional Wound Healing Center

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-4935 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1598109514

Robert Malachi McCurdy, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-912-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470

870-424-0137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1598109514

Kent Peter Nachtigal, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Nachtigal and Nachtigal General and

Vascular Surgery PLLC & Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 North Suite 10

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5051 Fax: 870-701-5076

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285640003

Tom Allen Nachtigal, MD

Gender: Male

Nachtigal and Nachtigal General and Vascular Surgery PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 5 North

Suite 10 Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-701-5051

Fax: 870-701-5076 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1396815809

Adam G Newman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Newman, M.D. Plastic Surgery, P.A. 130 East 9th Street

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6398

Fax: 870-425-6402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225042377

John M Spore, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Fax: 870-424-4470

870-424-0137 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Benton County

Alejandro Daniel Castellvi, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 140

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-3749

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1356627350

Philip A Cedeno, MD

Gender: Male

NW Benton County Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible

2900 Medical Plaza

Suite 220 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-553-2664 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1457468498

Edgar Joseph Chauvin, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1669471157

Robert Bryan Dorman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700

Fax: 479-464-7734 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1740423839

Robert Bryan Dorman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way

Suite 20 Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1740423839



## Surgery cont.

## Benton County cont.

Douglas Lynn Friesen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Hill Medical Services PLLC - Rogers 1194 W Walnut

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-878-2550 Fax: 479-878-2555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962460519 James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1356362040

## James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-3089

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1356362040

#### James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1356362040

#### Donna Dee Johnson, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417915794

#### Donna Dee Johnson, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 855-420-7900 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417915794

#### Christopher Antonio Menendez, MD

Gender: Male

Northwest Arkansas Breast Care

Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 701 Horsebarn Road 100 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-876-8028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1881894673

Stephen Kem Morrison, MD

Gender: Male

Ozarks Community Anesthesiologist & Handicap Accessible

1101 Jackson Street Southwest

Gravette, AR 72736 Fax: 479-787-5613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1932119252

### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1871790113

#### Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1871790113

Patrick C Schiefelbein, MD

### Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NW Benton County Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 300

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-2250

Fax: 479-553-2261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1184868291

## Patrick C Schiefelbein, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NW Benton County Physician

Services

& Handicap Accessible 3000 Medical Center Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-553-1294

Fax: 479-271-7028

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1184868291

## Patrick C Schiefelbein, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Siloam Springs Clinic Company & Handicap Accessible

603-2 N Progress

Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-9536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1184868291

#### Julie Lynne Slavik, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible

1000 South 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-9607

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962452938

Communities

#### Julie Lynne Slavik, PA

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1962452938

#### Julie Lynne Slavik, PA

Gender: Female

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista & Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes



## Surgery cont.

## Benton County cont.

Douglas Alan Treptow, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518925759

Philip A Woodworth, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1235197492

Philip A Woodworth, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235197492

## **Boone County**

Andrew Coble, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

NARMC General & Specialty Surgery & Handicap Accessible 520 North Pine Street

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-0131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Andrew Coble, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

NARMC General & Specialty Surgery & Handicap Accessible

604 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-741-6418 Fax: 870-741-5071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

James D Langston, MD

Gender: Male NARMC General & Specialty Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 604 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-741-6418 Fax: 870-741-5071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326012923

Guy Langley Peeples, MD

Gender: Male NARMC General & Specialty Surgery & Handicap Accessible

604 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-741-6418

Fax: 870-741-5071 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1013004522

## **Carroll County**

Robert Bryan Dorman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1740423839

William K Flake, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 211 Carter Street

Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1235248220

James P Irwin, DO

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible

211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1356362040

Mark J Perna, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible

211 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3338 Fax: 870-423-7330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1871790113

## **Chicot County**

John P Burge, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lake Village Clinic PA க் Handicap Accessible 2918 Louis Sessions Street Lake Village, AR 71653

URL: http://www.lakevillageclinic.com/ Phone: 870-265-2048

Fax: 870-265-5686

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1851370753

Michael Bradley Mayfield, MD

Gender: Male

Chicot Memorial Medical Center Family Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653

Phone: 870-265-9364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1306894803

## Clark County

Allen Gerber, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road

Suite 100

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-2471 Fax: 870-246-2476

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1144229881

Eliyahu Hemo, MD

Gender: Male Arkadelphia Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2913 Cypress Road

Suite 100 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-2471 Fax: 870-246-2476

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1255627824

## Cleburne County

Danny G Lister, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dan Lister, MD PA & Handicap Accessible 309 Southridge Boulevard Suite A

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-250-2020 Fax: 501-250-0200

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1275609661



# Surgery cont.

# Conway County

Georges Maurice Nawar, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Morrilton Surgical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2 Hospital Drive Suite 101 Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1190

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: French, Arabic, Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1326036641

## Craighead County

John C Cook, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

1005 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6809 Fax: 870-934-0144 870-932-6809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

#### NPI: 1417928912

Russell D Degges, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1902860620

#### Ahmed M Halal, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447495569

Willie E Harper, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1548413008

Joseph W Hurston Jr, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1114285145

Kenneth Bruce Jones, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-7000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1871557041

Paul D Klimo JR, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1336127968

Gregory L Lynch, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

1005 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242 Fax: 870-934-0144 870-932-6809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1477818805

David L Phillips, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1285605816

Vicky L Whelchel, APRN

Gender: Female Surgical Associates of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1528476744

Horace Lynn Wiggins JR, MD

Gender: Male

Surgical Associates of Jonesboro க் Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1952372567

Crittenden County

Jason W Hindman, MD

Gender: Male Forrest City Clinic Company LLC 210 South Rhodes Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3664 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1033170535

Jeremy D Whitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Schoettle & Lanford Surgical Clinic 210 South Rhodes Street

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3664 Fax: 870-735-0449

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1982861985

Jeremy D Whitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Schoettle & Lanford Surgical Clinic & Handicap Accessible

300 South Rhodes Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3664

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

**Cross County** 

NPI: 1982861985

Jason W Hindman, MD

Gender: Male

Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible

611 Julia Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-494-4785

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1033170535

Drew County

Francisco Efrain Bravo JR. MD

Gender: Male Drew Surgical Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655

Phone: 870-460-3515 Fax: 870-460-3529

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery



## Surgery cont.

## Drew County cont.

Charles D Mabry, MD

Gender: Male

Surgical Associates Of Southeast

Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 778 Scogin Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-3547

Mon-Wed: Open 24 Hours, Thur: 12:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: Open

24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

## Faulkner County

#### Landon Humphrey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery

of Conway

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue Suite 302

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1649447806

#### Guy Langley Peeples, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Surgical & Specialty

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 240 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-1415

Fax: 501-329-2589

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1013004522

#### Thaddeus Michael Stanton, MD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Medical Center Inc 525 Western Avenue Suite 203 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-4828 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1053313056

## **Garland County**

#### James Willoughby Campbell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Surgery Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-5700 Fax: 501-624-6519

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1982675195

## Zachary S Larrimer, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 205

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-5220

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1316171945

## Christian A Latham, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired,

Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

1900 Malvern Suite 302

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-623-9300 Fax: 501-624-4705 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932386646

#### Christian A Latham, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness,

Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually

Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/ Phone: 501-623-9300

Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1932386646

## Marco Vinicio Medina-Zea, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Fax: 501-623-0921 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1164772323

### Marco Vinicio Medina-Zea, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1164772323

### James Jordan Tucker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible

1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 301

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-623-9300 Fax: 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114186053

#### John Wesley Webb, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-609-2222 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

## John Wesley Webb, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-622-3979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

# Greene County

#### David Neil Brotman, MD

Gender: Male AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway

Suite13 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8107 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033112461



## Surgery cont.

## Greene County cont.

Guy Langley Peeples, MD

Gender: Male AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8107

Fax: 870-239-8431 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1013004522

Jennifer Ellen Susoreny-Velgos, MD

Gender: Female AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway Suite13 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8107 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1821356601

Robert L Warner JR. MD

Gender: Male AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible 1000 Kingshighway Suite13

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-8107 Fax: 870-239-8431

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

## **Hot Spring County**

Allen Gerber, MD

NPI: 1508837006

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Health-Malvern & Handicap Accessible 1002 Schneider Drive Suite 103

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-1012 Fax: 501-332-7074

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1144229881

Eliyahu Hemo, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health-Malvern & Handicap Accessible 1002 Schneider Drive Suite 103

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-1012 Fax: 501-332-7074

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1255627824

## **Howard County**

John E Hearnsberger, MD

Gender: Male Howard Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 800 West Leslie Street

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-4400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1265437222

## Independence County

William Steve Alexander, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander White River Medical Center Physician

Group & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912976218

Jay Raleigh Jeffrey, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Jay Jeffrey MD

& Handicap Accessible 253 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-8179

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1063480168

John Sydney Lambert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

White River Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive

Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846 Fax: 870-698-8844 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285614958

John Sydney Lambert, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Medical Center Physician

Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-3210 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285614958

Phillip Pack, DO

Gender: Male

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive

Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846 Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1548558612

Emilio Tirado, MD Gender: Male

White River Medical Center Physician Group

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison St Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-6155

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Mark Phillip Wright, MD

Gender: Male

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-698-1846 Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558576041

David Loren Yarnell, MD

Gender: Male David Yarnell MD **& Handicap Accessible** 501 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1659565729

David Loren Yarnell, MD

Gender: Male White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1710 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-262-1200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1659565729

# **Izard County**

Jacob Lee Dickinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Izard County Medical Center Rural

Health Clinic 61 Grasse Street

Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery



## Surgery cont. Jackson County

Donald Wayne Pate, MD

Gender: Male

Unity Health Physician Group & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2320 Fax: 870-523-9107

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1568461960

## Jefferson County

Michelle W Eckert, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 403

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295700904

## Michelle W Eckert, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295700904

#### Lee Richard Morisy, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1801 W 40th Avenue Suite 7B

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-2716

Fax: 870-535-0572 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548233430

#### John Roland Taylor III, MD

Gender: Male

Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1801 W 40th Avenue

Suite 7B

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-8280 Fax: 870-535-0572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528386752

## Johnson County

Kate Roxalyn Gazenko, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Johnson County Surgery Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1 Medicine Drive Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6510 Fax: 479-754-5644

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245435213

## Kevin Meyer, MD

Gender: Male

Johnson County Surgery Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2 Medicine Drive

Clarksville, AR 72830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1154502540

## Logan County

John C Smith, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 500 East Academy Street Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 855-420-7900 Fax: 479-963-6155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1073522546

## **Ouachita County**

Mark A Shina, MD

Gender: Male Ouachita Physician Services-Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 415 Hospital Drive Suite 3

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-837-2888

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1720020647

## Pope County

Michael F Bell, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-890-2433 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

### James A Johnson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345

Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053378257

## Craig B Mizes, MD

Gender: Male

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible

101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1356370803

## Kristin D Patton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 1605 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-778-4862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770745523

#### Frederick H Perkins, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's

& Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1437189834

## Pulaski County

Hamed Amani, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Farsi Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1639388358

#### Gary Barone, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery



## Surgery cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Frederick R Bentley, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: German Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Frederick R Bentley, MD Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: German

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

David W Bevans III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Pulaski Surgery Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 245 North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-945-4422 Fax: 501-945-4424

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Rebecca Empting Bittenbinder, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1386987766

Janina B Bonwich, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Laura Ann Bradney, MD

Gender: Female Pulaski Surgery Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 245 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-4422 Fax: 501-945-4424

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578806899

John R Broadwater JR, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Chris M Cate, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible

9500 Kanis Road Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com

Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1285689455

Melvin Sidney Dassinger, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1851423867

Benjamin Lee Davis, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1598959959

John M Deloach JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Pulaski Surgery Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 245 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-4422 Fax: 501-945-4424

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Gregory James Engstrom, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 501 Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com

Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750402723

Arianne Maria Gallaty, MD

Gender: Female க Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Not Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1285053140

Cindy Zhang Gandhi, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road

Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.

surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811131543

Chance Gee, PA

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1508153677

Emmanouil Giorgakis, MD

Gender: Male

Population: Adolescents, Children.

Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery



## Surgery cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

James E Hagans III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 501 Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.

surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

John M Hayes, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pulaski Surgery Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 245 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-4422 Fax: 501-945-4424

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Ronda Henry-Tillman, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Mohammed Ilyas, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1508956160

Mohammed Ilyas, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1508956160

Richard J Jackson, MD

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1215027883

Joseph Carl Jensen, CNP

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679663249

Joseph Carl Jensen, CNP

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1679663249

Kyle Kalkwarf, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Harry Kourlis JR, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Cardiothoracic Surgery

Clinic & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 990

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2860 Fax: 501-223-2258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902865678

Daniel D Lozano, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Wav Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1548277148

Charles D Mabry, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Alfred Scott Marotti, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Adolescents, Adults

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road

Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com

Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1154373728

Robert T Maxson, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417973926

Robert T Maxson, MD

Gender: Male 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1417973926

Robert T Maxson, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1417973926

Thomas Robert Moffett JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery Associates Pa

& Handicap Accessible 11300 North Rodney Parham

Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-663-4100 Fax: 501-663-4145

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes



## Surgery cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Mohammed Mahmoud Moursi, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871504126

William C Mustain, MD Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1760635890

Evlem Ocal, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1225212392

Eylem Ocal, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1225212392

Daniela Alessandra Ochoa, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Aytekin Ozdemir, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Viktoras Palys, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922311315

Eric M Paul, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com

Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1710037353

Bobby D Perry, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

701 North University Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Bobby D Perry, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

701 North University Avenue

Suite 201

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Michael Marion Pollock, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road

Suite 501 Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 501-227-9080

Fax: 501-227-0410 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes Lee C Cecil Raley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4677

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730297979

Lee C Cecil Raley, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St.Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 701 North University

Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-664-2434

Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730297979

Ronald D Robertson, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1588754154

Ronald D Robertson, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1588754154

Kevin W Sexton, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1992909485



## Surgery cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Robert Haley Shaw, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Pulaski Surgery Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 245 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-4422 Fax: 501-945-4424

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902877533

Rachel L Slotcavage, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1750511655

#### Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124118799

#### Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1124118799

Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124118799

#### Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124118799

#### Michael Lee Spann, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Michael Spann MD & Handicap Accessible 2200 N Rodney Parjam Road Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72212

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

### John Michael Stair, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pulaski Surgery Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive 245 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-4422

Fax: 501-945-4424 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1134191356

## Patrick Pakkee Szeto, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

701 North University

Suite 203

Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1063671949

#### John Roland Taylor III, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528386752

### Esther Huah-Chi Teo, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1477787091

#### Esther Huah-Chi Teo, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1477787091

April Berry Turner, DO

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road

Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://www.

surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 501-227-9080 Fax: 501-227-0410

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528259413

## James Carver Walker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659513133

#### James Carver Walker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Sherwood, AR 72120

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes



## Surgery cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

James Carver Walker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 701 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com

Phone: 501-664-2434 Fax: 501-664-9349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659513133

Kent C Westbrook, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1306936976

## Richard S Wirges, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-663-3647

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

### James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1013924752

## James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1013924752

#### James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1013924752

#### James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1013924752

## Saint Francis County

#### Henein T Iskander, MD

Gender: Male Henein Iskander, MD 900 Holiday Drive Suite 105

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-7940

Fax: 870-630-6411 Mon-Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760458061

## Jeremy D Whitt, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Forrest City Clinic Company LLC & Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1982861985

# Saline County

#### Kristin D Patton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 102

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-4862 Fax: 501-778-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770745523

## Kristin D Patton, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Saline Clinics LLC ৳ Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 303 Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-778-4862 Fax: 501-778-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770745523

### Lewis E Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Saline Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Medical Park Drive Suite 102 Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-778-4862

Fax: 501-778-4685 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

## Board Certified: Yes Lewis E Porter, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Saline Clinics LLC 5 Medical Park Drive

Suite 303 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-4862 Fax: 501-778-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

## Scott County

### David W Hunton, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-314-1101 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

## Sebastian County

#### Alejandro Daniel Castellvi, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue

Suite 501 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Fax: 479-573-3102 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery



## Surgery cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

Christopher M Coleman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 301

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-2077 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Christopher M Coleman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 302 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-452-2077 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes Darryl W Eckes, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-5100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Jonathan Paul Ferrari, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

2713 South 74th Street Suite 301

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-573-3101 Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1417264250

David W Hunton, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 301

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3723

Fax: 479-573-3102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Thomas C Kelly, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7001 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-5100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Stephanie Leighann Koonce, MD

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible

2717 South 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-573-3799 Fax: 479-573-3860

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery

## NPI: 1750612727 Oren Francis Miller III, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1295757607

Camille Y Richards, MD

Gender: Female

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue

Suite 250

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-573-7940 Fax: 479-573-7941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1912342825

Stephen J Seffense, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7001 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-274-5100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

# Stone County

Emilio Tirado, MD

Gender: Male White River Orthopaedic And Sports

Medicine & Handicap Accessible

2110 East Main Street

Mountain View, AR 72560

Phone: 870-269-8300

Fax: 870-269-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

## **Union County**

Anthony M Abraham, DO

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

South Arkansas Physician Services

& Handicap Accessible 620 West Grove Street

Suite 201

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5580 Fax: 870-863-4128

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1336474535

Mark R Gibbs, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

South Arkansas Physician Services LLC

& Handicap Accessible 620 West Grove Street

Suite 201

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5580 Fax: 870-863-4128

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

J. Brandon Morgan, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander James B Morgan, Md

& Handicap Accessible

403 W Oak Street Suite 204

El Dorado, AR 71730

Phone: 870-881-9311

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1093725269

Robert C Tommey, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander South Arkansas Physician Services

LLC

♠ Handicap Accessible 620 West Grove Street

Suite 201

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-5580

Accepting New Patients

Fax: 870-863-4128 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1669467361



## Surgery cont.

## Van Buren County

Patrick Michael Fleeman, MD

Gender: Male The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 205 Clinton, AR 72031 URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 501-206-5252 Fax: 501-745-7050

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1447516216

Steven Palmer Schoettle, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Surgical Clinic PA & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 205

Clinton, AR 72031 URL: http://www. surgicalclinicarkansas.com Phone: 501-227-8422

Fax: 501-745-7050 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1538114186

## Washington County

Charles Randall Cole, MD

Gender: Male Cardiovascular Surgical of NWA Washington Regional 3276 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1891957320

Jaime Nicole Dutton, MD

Gender: Female Roller Weight loss Institute. Inc & Handicap Accessible 1695 East Rainforest Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-445-6460 Fax: 479-445-6719

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1861611725

## White County

Matthew Brown, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1912223447

Accepting New Patients

William M Gibbs, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800

Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Robert E Hardister, MD

Gender: Male WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Gregory A Laffoon, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Clav Williams, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1831519768

## Yell County

Thomas J Tinnesz, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Chambers Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 719 Detroit Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6396 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Thomas J Tinnesz, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chambers Memorial Hospital Hospital

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 719 North Detroit Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-6270

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

## Greene County MO

John R Bumberry, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Mercy Clinic Springfield Communities & Handicap Accessible 1965 South Fremont Avenue Suite 230 Springfield, MO 65804 Fax: 417-820-7255 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1992872311

## **Desoto County MS**

Michael E Foster, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 5036 Goodman Road Suite 116 Olive Branch, MS 38654

Phone: 662-420-7580 Fax: 662-420-7583 870-934-5850

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm. Tue: 10:30am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 10:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447397427

Leander M Grimm, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 204 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0311 Fax: 662-349-0121

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1598877805

Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 201

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes



## Surgery cont.

## Desoto County MS cont.

Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7736 Airways Boulevard Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-5222 Fax: 662-536-2282 901-226-4915

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 2:00pm-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

### **Edward Todd Robbins. MD**

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 201 Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1255330957

#### Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7736 Airways Boulevard Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-5222 Fax: 662-536-2282

901-226-4915 Mon-Wed: 2:00pm-4:00pm, Thur-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1528289808

closed

#### Alyssa J Wier, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 201 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-349-0311 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1215299656

### Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle

Suite 201

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1366486821

## Lafayette County MS

Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 100 Baptist Memorial Circle Suite 200

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-2452 Fax: 662-636-2295

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1104056555

## Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 100 Baptist Memorial Circle

Suite 200

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-2452 Fax: 662-636-2295

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1366486821

## Lowndes County MS

Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

255 Baptist Boulevard Suite 401

Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289

901-226-4915 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

#### Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 255 Baptist Boulevard Suite 401

Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288

Fax: 892-244-2289 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528289808

#### Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 255 Baptist Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1366486821

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1982660015

## Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 255 Baptist Boulevard

Suite 401

Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1366486821

## Canadian County OK

## Douglas Lynn Friesen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Development Disorder Hill Medical Services PLLC - Rogers

2035 East Highway 152 Mustang, OK 73064

Phone: 479-878-2550 Fax: 405-745-9600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962460519

# Madison County TN

#### Jerome W Thompson, MD Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive

Jackson, TN 38305 Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



## Surgery cont. Shelby County TN

## Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Hospital Tipton

**Physician** 

& Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1386741676

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1386741676

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 203

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-861-9150

870-934-5850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Arabic

Fax: 901-683-3915

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1386741676

#### Ahmad B Abdulkarim, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1386741676

Sonia Alvarez, MD

Gender: Female UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1952543084

### Allyson A Askew, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780618025

#### Gala Markia Barden, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 319

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3882 Fax: 901-226-3883 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1578874749

## Stephen W Behrman, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942266713

Stephen W Behrman, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 203

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-5957 Fax: 901-683-3915 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942266713

## Stephen W Behrman, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 210

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942266713

#### Stephen W Behrman, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-9155 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942266713

## David Michael Bittenbinder, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1306283361

### James Wallace Eubanks, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790739027

#### James Wallace Eubanks, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1790739027

#### James Wallace Eubanks, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis. TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790739027

## Ankush Gosain, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes



## Surgery cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Ankush Gosain, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

**& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104047083

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6025 Walnut Grove Road Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-761-9155 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

## Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 401 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1104056555

Max R Langham JR, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street **Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1992758080

Max R Langham JR, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1992758080

#### Jose G Meiia, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 1500 West Poplar Avenue

Suite 202

Collierville, TN 38017

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1679573638

### Jose G Mejia, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 319

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3882 Fax: 901-226-3883 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1679573638

## **Edward Todd Robbins, MD**

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road Suite 203

Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-761-9155 Fax: 901-683-3915 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1255330957

#### **Edward Todd Robbins, MD**

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 319 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456

Fax: 901-226-3883 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1255330957

### **Edward Todd Robbins, MD**

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-9155 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

## NPI: 1255330957 Daniel F Saad, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801917877

## Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 305

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-761-9155 Fax: 901-226-0581 901-227-8591

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528289808

## Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 401

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1528289808

## Rose Mary Stocks, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1578529129

#### Nathaniel Floyd Nicolas Stoikes, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 106

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-866-8530 Fax: 901-302-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1487876017



## Surgery cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1982660015

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 866-870-5570 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1982660015

Jerome W Thompson, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1982660015

Alyssa D Throckmorton, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 208

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1588711469

Alvssa D Throckmorton, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 209

Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1588711469

Alyssa D Throckmorton, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-9879

901-226-4715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1588711469

Drew Bedford Turner, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6225 Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000

Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1598185084

Lindi H VanderWalde, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 208

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578788402

Lindi H VanderWalde, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 209

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950

Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578788402

Lindi H VanderWalde, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-227-9000

Fax: 901-227-9879

901-226-4715

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578788402

Guy R Voeller, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road Suite 106

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-866-8530

Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1124085485

David Louis Webb JR, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 106

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-866-8530 Fax: 901-302-2530

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1588879845

Regan F Williams, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1639392400

Regan F Williams, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1639392400

Regan F Williams, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1639392400

Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group **& Handicap Accessible** 

6025 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120

Phone: 901-226-0456

Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1366486821



## Surgery cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Jennifer Louise Zakhireh, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 100

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-747-1645

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1912032707

Jennifer Louise Zakhireh, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 208 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8951 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1912032707

Jennifer Louise Zakhireh, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 209 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-8950 Fax: 901-227-8591 901-227-8951

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1912032707

## **Bowie County TX**

Greggory Nabil Angier, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 1920 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-6114 Fax: 903-792-4266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1114094273

James Ovid Booker, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 1920 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-6114 Fax: 903-792-4266 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1851349286

Benjamin Dubois, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 1920 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-6114 Fax: 903-792-4266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1205054301

Peter Napoli, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1518922772

Ramaswamy Ravikumar, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Tamil Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery

NPI: 1578521662

Howard R Schmidt, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 1920 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-6114 Fax: 903-792-4266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780640979

Mark Edward Sutherland, MD

Gender: Male Mark E Sutherland M.D., P.A. & Handicap Accessible 2717 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-3773 Fax: 903-792-1291

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023057353

William Charles Tompkins JR, MD

Gender: Male William C Tompkins MD & Handicap Accessible 2604 Street Michael Drive Suite 239

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5355 Fax: 903-614-5399

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery NPI: 1104874957

## Surgery: Pediatric Surgery Pulaski County

Jeffrey Michael Burford, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962613158

Melvin Sidney Dassinger, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1851423867

Marcene R Gillam, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1962627984

Richard J Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1215027883

Robert T Maxson, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 854

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1417973926

Robert T Maxson, MD

Gender: Male **& Handicap Accessible** 1 Children S Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1417973926



## Surgery: Pediatric Surgery cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Robert T Maxson, MD

Gender: Male Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1417973926

Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1124118799

Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1124118799

Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1124118799

Samuel D Smith, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1124118799

## Lee County MS

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

942 Commonwealth Boulevard Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1821126665

Ying Zhuge, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 942 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tupelo, MS 38804

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1205047727

## Madison County TN

Ying Zhuge, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1205047727

## Shelby County TN

Allyson A Askew, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301 Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1780618025

James Wallace Eubanks, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1790739027

James Wallace Eubanks, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1790739027

James Wallace Eubanks, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1790739027

Alexander Feliz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1982677167

Alexander Feliz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1982677167

Alexander Feliz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

**& Handicap Accessible** 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1982677167

Eunice Yuee-Dean Huang, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1578635025

Eunice Yuee-Dean Huang, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery



## Surgery: Pediatric Surgery cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Eunice Yuee-Dean Huang, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1578635025

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1821126665

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1821126665

Timothy T Jancelewicz, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1821126665

Christopher Knott-Craig, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1922076272

Christopher Knott-Craig, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1922076272

Max R Langham JR, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105

Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1992758080

Max R Langham JR, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1992758080

Andrew Jackson Murphy, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1215131792

Andrew Jackson Murphy, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1215131792

Adrianne L Mvers-Webb, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9000 Fax: 901-227-9879

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1548477722

Nathan M Novotny, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Disabled, Other Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120

Fax: 901-227-8591 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Burmese, Chinese, French,

German, Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1730346180

Daniel F Saad, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1801917877

Ying Zhuge, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery

NPI: 1205047727

Ying Zhuge, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

Ground Floor

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery NPI: 1205047727

Ying Zhuge, MD

Gender: Female

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Pediatric Surgery NPI: 1205047727



## Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

## **Baxter County**

Adam G Newman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Newman, M.D. Plastic Surgery, P.A.

130 East 9th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-6398 Fax: 870-425-6402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1225042377

## Pulaski County

Jennings Russell Boyette, MD

Gender: Male Boyette Facial Plastic Surgery & Handicap Accessible 11412 Huron Lane Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-404-2373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1922216084

Jennings Russell Boyette, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1922216084

Jennings Russell Boyette, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1922216084

James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013924752

James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013924752

James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013924752

James C Yuen, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013924752

## Shelby County TN

William Leslie Hickerson, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 890 Madison Avenue

Ta032

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-866-8525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033209606

Roberto D Lachica, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6225 Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1366409104

Edward A Luce, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119

Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1487611000

Sai Ramakrishna V Velamuri, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible

1068 Cresthaven Road Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8525 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1962631341

Sai Ramakrishna V Velamuri, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 877 Jefferson Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Phone: 901-866-8053 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

NPI: 1962631341

Robert D Wallace, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS 1068 Cresthaven Road

Suite 500

Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8528 Fax: 901-302-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023075637

## Surgery: Surgery of the Hand

## **Benton County**

Jeffrey William Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible 1800 Southeast Moberly Lane

Suite B Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-715-6600

Fax: 479-715-6670 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgery of the Hand

NPI: 1386863611



## Surgery: Surgery of the Hand cont.

## Pulaski County

#### Jeffrey K Grynwald, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Specialty Care Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.arspecialty.com/ Phone: 501-500-3500

Fax: 501-777-3519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgery of the

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255446191

## Washington County

## Jeffrey William Johnson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Orthopaedics, PA & Handicap Accessible

3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752

Fax: 479-443-7862

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgery of the Hand

NPI: 1386863611

## Surgery: Surgical Critical Care Pulaski County

## Richard J Jackson, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical Care

NPI: 1215027883

#### Joseph Carl Jensen, CNP

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679663249

## Joseph Carl Jensen, CNP

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical

Care

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1679663249

# Esther Huah-Chi Teo, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477787091

## Esther Huah-Chi Teo. MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical

Care Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477787091

## Shelby County TN

#### Elijah B Kim, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 6027 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 319

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3882 Fax: 901-226-3883

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical Care

NPI: 1003045097

#### Guy R Voeller, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 106

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-866-8530 Fax: 901-448-5540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical

NPI: 1124085485

## Bowie County TX

## Greggory Nabil Angier, MD

Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 1920 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-792-6114 Fax: 903-792-4266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Critical

NPI: 1114094273

# Surgery: Surgical Oncology Pulaski County

### Juan Camilo Barreto Andrade, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Oncology

NPI: 1932350683

## Kent C Westbrook, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Oncology

NPI: 1306936976

## Shelby County TN

### Keli M Turner, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

6029 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 210

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-226-4915

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Surgical Oncology

NPI: 1700045689

## Surgery: Trauma Surgery

# Pulaski County

Mary K Kimbrough, MD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Trauma Surgery

NPI: 1457561706

## Melissa Ruffalo Kost, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

closed

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Trauma Surgery NPI: 1477811214



## Surgery: Trauma Surgery cont.

## Bowie County TX

Howard R Schmidt, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 1920 Galleria Oaks Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-6114 Fax: 903-792-4266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Trauma Surgery

NPI: 1780640979

# Surgery: Vascular Surgery

## **Baxter County**

Jacob Lee Dickinson, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baxter Regional Wound Healing Center

& Handicap Accessible 907 Burnett Drive

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1396866364

Jacob Lee Dickinson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Surgical Group & Handicap Accessible 901 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9120

Fax: 870-424-4470 870-424-0137

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1396866364

## **Benton County**

Douglas Alan Treptow, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic General Surgery & Handicap Accessible 1001 Horsebarn Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-273-7700 Fax: 479-464-7734

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1518925759

## Faulkner County

Landon Humphrey, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery

of Conway

& Handicap Accessible 525 Western Avenue

Suite 302 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-513-5909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1649447806

Brock Kevin King, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Medical Center Inc 525 Western Avenue

Suite 203

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-4828

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery Board Certified: Yes

Thaddeus Michael Stanton, MD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Medical Center Inc 525 Western Avenue

Suite 203

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-4828

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1053313056

## **Garland County**

James Willoughby Campbell, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Hot Springs Surgery Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue

Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-5700 Fax: 501-624-6519

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1982675195

## Independence County

Mark Phillip Wright, MD

Gender: Male

White River Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846

Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1558576041

## Izard County

Jacob Lee Dickinson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Izard County Medical Center Rural Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-3726

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1396866364

## Pulaski County

Gary Barone, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942390513

Lewis C Lyons, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

(AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way

Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1700052966

Lewis C Lyons, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1700052966

Kyla Rae Shelton, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible

1 Childrens Way

Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1275859076

Kyla Rae Shelton, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery



## Surgery: Vascular Surgery cont.

## **Bowie County TX**

Peter Napoli, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1518922772

#### Ramaswamy Ravikumar, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1578521662

### John D Rumisek, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Surgery: Vascular Surgery

NPI: 1144270463

## Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

## **Baxter County**

## Louis Woodrow Elkins JR, MD

Gender: Male **BRMC Heart Surgery** & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-3200 Fax: 870-508-7599 Mon-Sun: 12:00pm-11:59pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1114993060

## **Benton County**

#### Edgar Joseph Chauvin, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 210 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669471157

#### Anton Leonidovich Cherney, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite 210 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932458544

### Stephen Kem Morrison, MD

Gender: Male Ozarks Community Anesthesiologist

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736

Fax: 479-787-5613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1932119252

### Matthew C Parmley, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Suite 210

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346370335

### Matthew C Parmley, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346370335

## Columbia County

### Moises Antonio Menendez, MD

Gender: Male Magnolia Surgical Center க் Handicap Accessible 104 E Columbia Magnolia, AR 71753

Phone: 870-235-3600 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1508851320

#### Moises Antonio Menendez, MD

Gender: Male

Magnolia Surgical Center & Handicap Accessible 104 East Columbia Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-235-3600

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1508851320

## Craighead County

### Ahmed M Halal, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447495569

#### Paul S Levv. MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 3100 Apache Drive

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8030

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1699779686

### Michael Joseph Raborn, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Michael J Raborn MD PA & Handicap Accessible 2239 South Caraway Road

Suite N

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-275-6436 Fax: 870-275-6437

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1225095094

### Horace Lynn Wiggins JR, MD

Gender: Male

Surgical Associates of Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 1005 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)



## Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

## **Howard County**

John E Hearnsberger, MD

Gender: Male Howard Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 800 West Leslie Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-4400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1265437222

## Jefferson County

Michelle W Eckert, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 403

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1295700904

Michelle W Eckert, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 906 Roberts Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1295700904

Lee A Forestiere, MD

Gender: Male Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 403 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1447216270

Heather Leblanc, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast

& Handicap Accessible 1220 West 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336133826

Heather Leblanc, MD

Gender: Female Surgical Associates Of Southeast Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue

Suite 403

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4188

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1336133826

## Pulaski County

F Micheal Bauer III, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jack Stephens Heart Institute LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-666-2894 Fax: 501-666-9017

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes

Thurston Matthew Bauer, MD

Gender: Male Jack Stephens Heart Institute LLC & Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-666-2844 Fax: 501-666-9017

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1346551314

Jay K Bhama, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760491989

James Allen Day, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Baptist Health Cardiothoracic Surgery Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 990

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2860 Fax: 501-223-2258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

David Paul Dean, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, Development Disorder, Substance Abuse Hill Medical Services PLLC AR & Handicap Accessible 1 Saint Vincent Circle Suite 120

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-2660 Fax: 501-552-4549

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1790744811

Kristofer Thomas Freeland, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible

7 Shackleford West Boulevard Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1568605905

Ioannis Karamichalis, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-2530 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1467651083

Harry Kourlis JR, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Cardiothoracic Surgery Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 990 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2860

Fax: 501-223-2258 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902865678

Katy Marino, MD

Gender: Female **& Handicap Accessible** 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)



## Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Frederick A Meadors, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jack Stephens Heart Institute LLC & Handicap Accessible

5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-666-2894 Fax: 501-666-9017

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes

#### Jason L Muesse, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1386872695

### Michael T Nolen, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7 Shackleford West Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-664-5860 Fax: 501-664-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1164515318

#### Sanjiv Pasala, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-2530

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

NPI: 1215024252

#### John M Ransom, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Transplant Institute

& Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Centre Drive Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72214 Fax: 501-812-7777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

#### NPI: 1477513778

## S. Thomas Rayburn, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Jack Stephens Heart Institute LLC & Handicap Accessible 10100 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-223-5757 Fax: 501-223-5758

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

### Brian L Reemtsen, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

#### Matthew A Steliga, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes NDI- 1417121591

#### Charles J Watkins, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4677

Fax: 501-552-4555

Mon-Fri: By Appointment, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1033295878

## Charles D Williams, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Cardiovascular Surgery

Associates & Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5666 Fax: 501-228-2007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

## Sebastian County

#### Clyde Ray Redmond II, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible

7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 302

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-4620

Fax: 479-452-1196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1700952462

#### Amit Taggarse, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-314-6100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1629491246

#### Amit Taggarse, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

- Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue

Suite 302 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1188

Fax: 479-452-1196 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) NPI: 1629491246

## Washington County

#### Charles Randall Cole, MD

Gender: Male

Cardiovascular Surgical of NWA Washington Regional 3276 N North Hills Boulevard

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)



## Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

## Washington County

#### James Stephen Counce, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Cardiovascular Surgical of NWA Washington Regional 3276 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-587-1114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1104805498

## White County

## Johnny R Paine, DO

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295708428

## Desoto County MS

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD Gender: Female

**Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 201 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7736 Airways Boulevard Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-5222 Fax: 662-536-2282 901-226-4915 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur:

2:00pm-4:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

#### Edward Todd Robbins, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle Suite 201 Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255330957

#### Shaun M Stickley, MD Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 7736 Airways Boulevard Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 662-772-5222 Fax: 662-536-2282 901-226-4915 Mon-Wed: 2:00pm-4:00pm, Thur-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1528289808

#### Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 401 Southcrest Circle

Suite 201

Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 662-349-0121

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-1:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366486821

## Lafayette County MS

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 100 Baptist Memorial Circle Suite 200 Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-2452 Fax: 662-636-2295 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

### Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 100 Baptist Memorial Circle

Suite 200

Oxford, MS 38655 Phone: 662-636-2452 Fax: 662-636-2295

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366486821

## **Lowndes County MS**

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 255 Baptist Boulevard Suite 401 Columbus, MS 39705

Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289

901-226-4915 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

### Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 255 Baptist Boulevard Suite 401 Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289 901-226-4915 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1528289808

## Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

255 Baptist Boulevard Building B Suite 100 Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289 870-934-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes



## Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

cont.

## **Lowndes County MS**

cont.

#### Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 255 Baptist Boulevard

Suite 401 Columbus, MS 39705 Phone: 662-244-2288 Fax: 892-244-2289 901-226-4915

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Thoracic Surgery
(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1366486821

## Shelby County TN

#### Umar S Boston, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

#### NPI: 1386668929

### Umar S Boston, MD

Gender: Male
UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists
Inc1
& Handicap Accessible
848 Adams Avenue
Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: 901-287-7337
Fax: 901-287-6122
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1386668929

#### Lawrence E Deese, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6401 Poplar Avenue
Suite 610
Memphis, TN 38119
Fax: 901-761-9347

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

#### NPI: 1265480156

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible
6025 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 301
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0456
Fax: 901-226-0458
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: By

Appointment, Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Thoracic Surgery

(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1104056555

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 305
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-761-9155
Fax: 901-226-0581

901-227-8591 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104056555

#### Rachel E Harrison, MD

Gender: Female
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 401
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0456
Fax: 901-226-0458

901-227-8591 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1104056555

### **Edward Todd Robbins, MD**

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6027 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 203
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-761-9155
Fax: 901-683-3915
870-934-5850
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

### NPI: 1255330957

#### **Edward Todd Robbins, MD**

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6027 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 319
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0456
Fax: 901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Thoracic Surgery
(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1255330957

#### Edward Todd Robbins, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 305
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-761-9155
Fax: 901-226-0581
901-227-8591

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1255330957

#### Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 305
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-761-9155
Fax: 901-226-0581
901-227-8591
Mon-Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Thoracic Surgery
(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

### NPI: 1528289808

## Shaun M Stickley, MD

Gender: Male
Baptist Memorial Medical Group
& Handicap Accessible
6029 Walnut Grove Road
Suite 401
Memphis, TN 38120
Phone: 901-226-0456
Fax: 901-226-0458
901-227-8591
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)



## Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

Bradley A Wolf, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible

6025 Walnut Grove Road

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-0456 Fax: 901-226-0458 901-227-8591

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1366486821

## **Bowie County TX**

Reginald Baptiste, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1649202979

Thomas Hoang, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600

Fax: 903-614-5630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1730143975

Sylwia Karpinski, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

TEXARKANA Regional Healthcare Network

க Handicap Accessible 1002 Texas Boulevard

Suite 325

Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-794-6544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Thoracic Surgery
(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1265622302

Peter Napoli, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1518922772

Ramaswamy Ravikumar, MD

Gender: Male Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Tamil

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Thoracic Surgery
(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578521662

John D Rumisek, MD Gender: Male

Christus Physician Grp & Handicap Accessible 2604 Saint Michael Drive Suite 425 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5600 Fax: 903-614-5630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1144270463

John Dewey Updegrove, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Christus Physician Grp

& Handicap Accessible 2602 Saint Michael Drive

Suite 400

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5670 Fax: 903-614-5674

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Thoracic Surgery
(Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

NPI: 1518933308

# Transplant Surgery Pulaski County

Emmanouil Giorgakis, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Transplant Surgery

NPI: 1851749030

## Urology Baxter County

Daniel B Decker, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BRMC Urology Clinic & Handicap Accessible 628 Hosptial Drive

Suite 3A Mountain

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-6020

Fax: 870-508-1678 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

#### Jason Teague Lindsay, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mountain Home Urology & Handicap Accessible 15 Green Valley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-0490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1740356153

## **Benton County**

Orlando F Aguilar Guzman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T30 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-4400 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093732646

### Orlando F Aguilar Guzman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 855-420-7900

Fax: 479-338-3089 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093732646

## Orlando F Aguilar Guzman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588

Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes



## Urology cont. Benton County cont.

#### Orlando F Aguilar Guzman, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-

Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555

Fax: 479-876-2845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093732646

### Orlando F Aguilar Guzman, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health NW Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2100 S 54th Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-7077 Fax: 479-271-7035

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1093732646

#### Diana Kay Braziel, PA

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 3400 SE Macy Road Suite 18

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-537-1875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

#### Paul McConnell Bumpers JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mercy Clinic Urology - 20th Street & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 855-420-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922065333

Paul McConnell Bumpers JR, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health NW Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2100 S 54th Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-7077

Fax: 479-271-7035 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1922065333

#### Michael A Childs, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible

3400 SE Macy Road Suite 18

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-537-1875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology NPI: 1568669448

## Robert Allen Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Urology - 20th Street

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 40

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5588 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1669420931

#### Robert Allen Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Clinic Urology - 20th Street & Handicap Accessible 200 South 20th Street

Suite C

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-9669 Fax: 479-636-0743

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1669420931

#### Robert Allen Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane

Suite T30 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-338-4000 Fax: 479-338-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1669420931

### Robert Allen Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

2710 S Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1669420931

## Robert Allen Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Way

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2845 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1669420931

#### Robert Allen Zimmerman, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mercy Health NW Arkansas

Communities

& Handicap Accessible 2100 S 54th Street

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-7077

Fax: 479-271-7035 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1669420931

## **Boone County**

## Scott F Ferguson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 715 W Sherman Avenue Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 501-219-8900

Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1053491811



## **Urology** cont. Boone County cont.

#### Scott F Ferguson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

North Arkansas Urology PA & Handicap Accessible 715 West Sherman Avenue Suite A

Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-2317 Fax: 870-741-4090

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1053491811

## Craighead County

#### John M Allen, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue

4th Floor

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-8674 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

### NPI: 1568505543

### Robbie Linn Hurtt, MD

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-936-1098

870-934-3659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1386908762

### Emily Francille Peters Jacobs, MD

Gender: Female Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 303 East Matthews Avenue Suite 100

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926 Fax: 870-207-6309

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1558673889

## Emily Francille Peters Jacobs, MD

Gender: Female

Medical Plaza Urology Associates

b. Handicap Accessible 303 E Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

### NPI: 1558673889

#### Joseph Charles Kueter, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc & Handicap Accessible 303 East Matthews Avenue

Suite 100

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926 Fax: 870-207-6309

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

### NPI: 1053383174

#### Joseph Charles Kueter, MD

Gender: Male

Medical Plaza Urology Associates & Handicap Accessible

303 E Matthews

Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1053383174

## Ladd Julian Scriber, MD

Gender: Male

Clopton Clinic of Jonesboro, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 303 East Matthews Avenue Suite 100

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-207-2926 Fax: 870-207-6309

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1467424580

#### Ladd Julian Scriber, MD

Gender: Male Medical Plaza Urology Associates & Handicap Accessible

303 E Matthews Suite 200

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-2926

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1467424580

## Michael Laurence Suminski, MD

Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable

Foundation, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1578606109

# Crittenden County

### David A Gubin, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Urology Group PC & Handicap Accessible 2596 Interstate 55

Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 901-767-8158

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1235164286

## Faulkner County

#### James Howard France, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 495 Hogan Lane Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

## Robbie Linn Hurtt, MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1144229477

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 495 Hogan Lane

Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1386908762

#### Jeff B. Marotte, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 495 Hogan Lane Suite 2

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 855-407-3924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes



## Urology cont. **Garland County**

Robert Aspell, MD Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 200A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-525-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Robert Aspell, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 405

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-609-2229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Seth Hollenbach, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Seth Hollenbach, MD Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 230

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9581

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Robert S Lai, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Healthcare Services, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern

Suite 302

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: http://nationalparkmedical.com/

Phone: 501-623-9300 Fax: 501-624-4705 501-623-9305

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1730193459

Nathan R Littlejohn, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane

Suite 201

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1215370861

Nathan R Littlejohn, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 4419 North Highway 7

Suite 201

Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2217

Fax: 501-922-4216

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1215370861

Philip Woodward, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1 Mercy Lane Suite 200A

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-525-4555

Fax: 501-525-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Charles Wright, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane

Suite 200A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-525-4685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Charles Wright, MD

Gender: Male

CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite 200

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-525-4555

Fax: 501-623-1774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

Greene County

George David Munday, MD

Gender: Male

AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible

4000 Linwood Drive

Suite G Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8268

Fax: 870-239-8277

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1235108432

Charles A Steiger, MD

Gender: Male AMMC Physician Serivces & Handicap Accessible

4000 Linwood Drive

Suite G Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8268

Fax: 870-239-8277

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1104811876

**Independence County** 

Hunter Lee Brown, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

White River Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive

Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-698-1846 Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon: 8:30am-4:00pm, Tue-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:30am-

4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1831168913

Robert Thomas Emery, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

White River Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

501 Virginia Drive

Suite A

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846

Fax: 870-793-2463

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619945714

Jefferson County

Robbie Linn Hurtt, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Urology, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible

1609 West 40th Avenue

Suite 301 Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1386908762



## **Urology** cont. Jefferson County cont.

David Jacks, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander David C Jacks MD PA & Handicap Accessible 4303 Mulberry Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-535-4221 Fax: 870-535-4228 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1093735110

#### Gail R Jones, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1609 West 40th Avenue Suite 301 Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467427146

## **Ouachita County**

## Seth Hollenbach, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 430 Magnolia Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 501-525-4555 Fax: 501-623-2296 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-4:30pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

## **Pope County**

#### Kenneth R Meacham, MD

Gender: Male Millard-Henry Clinic: Saint Mary's & Handicap Accessible 101 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 URL: https://millardhenry.com

Phone: 479-968-2345 Fax: 479-890-7194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1407801707

## Pulaski County

### **Emily Chastain, APRN**

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1154960011

### Michael A Childs, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1568669448

## Kevin D Claybrook, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578538229

### David Mark Coussens, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

#### Richard E D'Anna, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

## NPI: 1578538963 Richard E D'Anna, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 801 S Bowman Road Suite 4 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-410-1196

Fax: 855-407-3924 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1578538963

### Rodney Davis, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245322957

### Edwin A Diaz, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 4200 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-2121 Fax: 501-537-1875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

### Ehab A Eltahawy, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

## James Howard France, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900

Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1144229477

## Timothy C Goodson, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes



## Urology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Lauren Nash Hendrix, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497073944

Gerald Mark Heulitt, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 4200 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-2121 Fax: 501-537-1875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1366739971

Robbie Linn Hurtt, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1386908762

Gail R Jones, MD

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1467427146

Mohamed Hamdi Kamel, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Arabic Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology

Ronald G Kuhn, MD Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 4200 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-2121 Fax: 501-537-1875 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891760583

Timothy D Langford, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1902871627

Bruno Lopes Cancado Machado,

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1295259406

Donald Keith Mooney, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1275508897

John Taylor Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669615225

John Taylor Moore, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 4200 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-2121

Fax: 501-537-1875

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1669615225

Megan A Thomas, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Urology, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 1300 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-219-8900 Fax: 501-410-1148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1811492242

Ismael Zamilpa, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891718060

Sebastian County

Kyle B Basham, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 5500 Ellsworth Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-7295 Fax: 479-709-7495

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1043573355

Wesley Todd Brookover, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp

& Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3947 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1659457455

Shaun G.s. Grewal, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 479-478-0548 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes



## **Urology** cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

### Ronald P Knobloch, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 5500 Ellsworth Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-7295 Fax: 479-709-7495

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1962454710

#### Oren Francis Miller III, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295757607

#### Jack Steve Miller, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1093737538

#### Joseph L Padalino, MD

Gender: Male Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology **Board Certified: Yes** 

NPI: 1730322744

Curtis R Powell, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912978511

#### Charles R Pritchard, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue

Suite 202

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3947 Fax: 918-392-2155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

## John David Terrell, MD

NPI: 1275654246

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

**Baptist Health Services** & Handicap Accessible 5500 Ellsworth Road Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-709-7295 Fax: 479-709-7495

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1528262318

## Michael N Wilkin, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp

& Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street

Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1861414302

## Washington County

#### Diana Kay Braziel, PA

Gender: Female Washington Regional Medical System

& Handicap Accessible

3211 North North Hills Boulevard Suite 110

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-571-4015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

## Charles Mark Jackson, MD

Gender: Male WRMS Ozark Urology & Handicap Accessible 3 East Appleby Road

Suite 201 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-1700

Fax: 479-463-1701 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1255659082

#### Charles Mark Jackson, MD

Gender: Male WRMS Ozark Urology & Handicap Accessible 3215 North North Hills Bilvd Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-1700 Fax: 479-463-1701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

NPI: 1255659082

#### Ismael Zamilpa, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891718060

closed

## White County

#### Robbie Linn Hurtt, MD

Gender: Male Searcy Medical Center AR & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology

## NPI: 1386908762

## Tommy Thompson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WCMC Hospitalist & Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am. Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes

## Jasper County MO

#### Shaun G.s. Grewal, MD

Gender: Male Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc

A Professional Corp & Handicap Accessible 510 South Main Street Joplin, MO 64801 Phone: 918-749-8765

Fax: 918-392-2155 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1972764496

# Shelby County TN

#### Mark C. Adams, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1700960812



## Urology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

Abby Susanne Taylor, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1336433713

Abby Susanne Taylor, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9870 Fax: 901-226-1042

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology NPI: 1336433713

## **Urology: Pediatric** Urology **Pulaski County**

Stephen James Canon, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1033277108

Ashay Sharad Patel, DO

Gender: Male Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1740496686

Ashay Sharad Patel, DO

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1740496686

Ismael Zamilpa, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1891718060

## Sebastian County

Oren Francis Miller III, MD

Gender: Male

Urologic Specialists of Oklahoma Inc A Professional Corp

& Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 104

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 918-749-8765 Fax: 479-478-0548

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1295757607

## Washington County

Stephen James Canon, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1033277108

Ashay Sharad Patel, DO

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-725-6880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1740496686

Ismael Zamilpa, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Childrens Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2601 Gene George Boulevard

Springdale, AR 72762

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1891718060

## Madison County TN

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1535 Vann Drive Jackson, TN 38305

Fax: 901-287-5123

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760669808

## Shelby County TN

Mark C. Adams. MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1700960812

John William Brock III, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1689773020

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible

100 North Humphreys Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38120 Fax: 901-287-5506 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760669808

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Kirby Parkway

Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138

Phone: 901-751-0500 Fax: 901-751-0551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760669808

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street

**Ground Floor** 

Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1760669808

Joseph M Gleason, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 & Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-287-6122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1760669808

# **Specialist Physicians**



## Urology: Pediatric **Urology** cont.

## Shelby County TN cont.

## Gerald R Jerkins, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Kirby Parkway

Suite 100

Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-751-0551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1306901012

#### Gerald R Jerkins, MD

Gender: Male UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc1 Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Street Ground Floor Memphis, TN 38105 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1306901012

## Gerald R Jerkins, MD

Gender: Male

UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Fax: 901-287-6122

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology NPI: 1306901012

### Mary E Killian, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1 & Handicap Accessible 51 North Dunlap Suite 400 Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-287-6337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1649536350

## Abby Susanne Taylor, MD

Gender: Female **Baptist Memorial Medical Group** & Handicap Accessible 6215 Humphreys Boulevard Suite 301

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-226-3186 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1336433713

#### Abby Susanne Taylor, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Memorial Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 80 Humphreys Center Drive Suite 201

Memphis, TN 38120 Phone: 901-227-9870 Fax: 901-226-1042

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Urology: Pediatric Urology

NPI: 1336433713



# Behavior Technician Clark County

Robin Campbell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 205 North 26th Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-4123 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

Diana L Leon Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 205 North 26th Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Phone: 870-246-4123 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1508420266

## **Garland County**

**Destiny H Bennett** 

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1699321943

Robin Campbell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician Maronica Howard

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness & Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

Susan Hughes

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1518525294

Diana L Leon

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Dons Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1508420266

**Rylie Prescott** Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1316505118

**Abrigail Smith** 

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician Laci Stokes

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1952957201

## Hot Spring County

Maronica Howard

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King

Boulevard

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

Abrigail Smith

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

## Pulaski County

Henrietta Evans

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician Druscilla Holliman

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Edo

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1053832709

Mabelline Redix

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210

Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavior Technician

NPI: 1427575141

# Behavioral Analyst Clark County

Ashley Hunter, BCBA

Fax: 870-230-8201

Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

closed Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Behavioral Analyst Conway County

Jennifer Dawn Broussard

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street

Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst



## Behavioral Analyst

## Conway County cont.

Kathy Robberson

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 479-967-3370 Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

## Craighead County

Amber C Harris, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Children Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1487066122

## **Garland County**

Shelly Koller

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway Suite 5 Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066

Fax: 501-318-6012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Behavioral Analyst NPI: 1992100226

## Pope County

Jennifer Dawn Broussard

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-264-0438 Fax: 479-967-2775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst Kathy Robberson

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-967-3370

Fax: 479-967-2775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

## Pulaski County

Angel Dunlap

Gender: Female Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 1210 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 501-574-3053 Fax: 877-866-6152 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1780226571

**Necie Randolph** 

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

Necie Randolph

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

## Saline County

Samantha Lee Davis, BCBA

Gender: Female Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 22461 I-30 Frontage Road Brvant, AR 72022 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 501-574-3053 Fax: 877-866-6152

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1114437548

**Carol Hawkins** 

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

Brandon Sikes, BCBA

Gender: Male

Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 22461 I-30 Frontage Road Bryant, AR 72022 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 479-439-6906 Fax: 877-866-6152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1548780471

Mariel B Spicer, BCBA

Gender: Female Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 22461 I-30 Frontage Road Bryant, AR 72022 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 501-574-3053 Fax: 877-866-6152 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1063875912

## Washington County

Learning and Behavior Solutions,

& Handicap Accessibility: ASL, P, R 1022 Jones Road

Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-310-6505 Fax: 479-763-0059

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1336683721

**Ariel Billington** 

Gender: Female Learning and Behavior Solutions, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1022 Jones Road Suite 2 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-310-6505 Fax: 479-763-0059

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1194366450

**Everly Cole** 

Gender: Female Learning and Behavior Solutions, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1022 Jones Road

Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-310-6505 Fax: 479-763-0059

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1841850435

Trisha Conner

Gender: Female Arkansas Support Network & Handicap Accessible 6836 Isaacs Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1578914016



## Behavioral Analyst

## Washington County

Keri Forrester

Gender: Female Learning and Behavior Solutions, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1022 Jones Road Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-310-6505

Fax: 479-763-0059 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1568611309

Melanie Kyle, BCBA

Gender: Female Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 2846 Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 479-439-6906 Fax: 877-866-6152 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588171813

## Melissa Waterson, BCBA

Gender: Female Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 2846 Garland Avenue Favetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 479-439-6906 Fax: 877-866-6152 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1073020392

## Jasmine Welch-Beardsle, BCBA

Gender: Female Autism in Motion Clinics LLC & Handicap Accessible 2846 Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://aimclinics.com Phone: 479-439-6906 Fax: 877-866-6152 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Behavioral Analyst

NPI: 1164071049

# Case Management Jefferson County

Toshia Brown

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Management

## Case Manager/Care Coordinator Ashley County

**Ruby Johnson** 

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1174834071

## Jaquario Miles

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1760950786

## **Baxter County**

## Teresa K Apple

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1083267504

#### John D Bass

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1346803418

#### **Austin Beavers**

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lauren Marie Bellamy

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Leezlee Bennett

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 1219 Commerce Drive Suite 3 Mountain Home, AR 72653

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1083187033

## Marshall Bolen

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Terry Bounds**

closed

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Caitlin Branscum, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Johnathon D Brown

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1043869019

## Rachelle Calhoun

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Allyson M Campbell

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1219 Commerce Drive Suite 3 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5141 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1801143292



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Baxter County cont.

## Shannon Caraway, LMSW

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1841602141

## Thalia Cendoya

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Christopher Cupples**

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5644 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1104478031

## Tamra Curry, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kristy Dawson

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1972929511

#### Kristy Dawson

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1972929511

## Phyllis J Gabriel Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Families, Inc. Mountain Home

Coordinator NPI: 1942778170

## Toni Gawthrop, RN Gender: Female

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sarah Godlewski

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lizeth Guadalupe

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Joanna Hernandez

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Katie Elder Holland, LPC

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1710149604

## Christa Jones, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Chloe Lance

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jared Lillis

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1518174754

## Samantha Massara

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kristina A Mealv

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1427611433

### Joshua A Medley

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1902228992

## **Shevla Mireles**

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Baxter County cont.

#### **Rachel Nations**

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Alysea Pierre

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tina Pizzimenti, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jody Reeves, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653

Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sophia Rickard

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jacob Rilev Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1184277089

#### John Rindahl

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Michala Shrable

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5141 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1699175547

## Megan Stragmalia

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1518310812

## **Audrey M Tobin**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1316415540

#### Stephania Torres

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Benton County

## Tina Adkins

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0083 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1942864905

## Shweta S Basnyat

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Nepali Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1396390431

## Jessica L Boylls Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Alleshia Byrd, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Rachelle Calhoun

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

## Quaileen L Clifton

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc ★ Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lorissa Copeland

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Rachael Drake** Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc 827 West Harvard Street Site 2 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Roxann Fiedorowicz**

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. ★ Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Benton County cont.

## **Brittany Fishback**

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **David Gates**

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
827 West Harvard Street
Site 2
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Toni Gawthrop, RN

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Elizabeth A Hays, QMHS

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2508 Southeast 20th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1679002703

## Joanna Hernandez

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
827 W Harvard Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-549-3121
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kymberly Herren, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Shalee Higgs Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kaleb J Holliman

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Gail Holman

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
827 W Harvard Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-549-3121
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1407404338

## Chrissy L Jackson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2005 W Elm Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Fax: 479-636-0144
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Chloe Lance**

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Carol Lash, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Crystal Marschewski Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1205493921

#### Courtney Marshall Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 West Harvard Street Site 2 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Kristina A Mealy

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1427611433

## Madalyn Mika, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1720646458

## Madalyn Mika, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2508 Southeast 20th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1720646458

## Sheyla Mireles

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-725-6400
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### **Ellen Moncrief**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1108 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-372-6460 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1578942280



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Benton County cont.

**Hailey Morris** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 West Harvard Street Site 2

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568014579

Theresa Nida

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
A Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Sarah Osburn

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1891331823

Ryan Pearson, QBHP

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling
& Handicap Accessible
1106 W Poplar Place
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-372-6460
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Anna Pendergraft, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Audrey Phillips

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1376102418

Alysea Pierre

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Paige Quinlan

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Allison Stanage

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling
& Handicap Accessible
1108 W Poplar Place
Rogers, AR 72756
Fax: 479-372-6460
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator **Bailey Stich** 

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Addie Stipp, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Stephania Torres

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Clay D Ward

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1063053932

**Brittney Wright, QBHP** 

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2005 W Elm Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Fax: 479-636-0144
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Boone County** 

Abbi Barnes, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall

Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Kathrvn Borland** 

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible
114 East Crandall
Suite B
Harrison, AR 72601
Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Michelle Coffman

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Rita Cole, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Stephanie Cross

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
114 East Crandall
Suite B
Harrison, AR 72601
Fax: 870-741-4088
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Boone County cont.

Jessica Diaz-Barriga

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 500 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-743-1318 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1497308381

#### Melissa Dixon, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Milinda Evans, MA

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kelli Faddis

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659763654

## Toni Gawthrop, RN

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Carrie Green, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Mary Halpin, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jane Henley

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kavla Henson, QBHP Gender: Female

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tanya Hoppis, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Christina Hull**

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Jane Jenkins, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Melanie Lane-Davis

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Candy Lowery, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Mikaela Madison, QBHP

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kassie McBryde

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Katie Phillips**

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Ebony Robinson**

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 500 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-743-1318 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1407408461

### Deerinda Senn

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1316419864



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Boone County cont.

Lauralyn Terherst, QBHP Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall

Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Bradley County**

**Rodney Domineck** 

Gender: Male
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1404 East Church Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-5856
Fax: 870-226-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1154456499

## Charles Gibson

Gender: Male
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1404 East Church Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-5856
Fax: 870-226-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Amanda Pennington**

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1404 East Church Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-5856
Fax: 870-226-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1942866652

## **Calhoun County**

#### Lakesha Johnson

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Francheska Parker

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Wanda Sturges

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Sesan Williams

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Erin Wright

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Carroll County**

#### Tammy Besse

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Christopher Cupples**

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.

Handicap Accessible
1004 South Main
Berryville, AR 72616
Fax: 870-423-1087
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
NPI: 1104478031

### Toni Gawthrop, RN

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1004 South Main
Berryville, AR 72616
Fax: 870-423-1087
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Estefani Gonzalez

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Makayla Phillips Gender: Female

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Gemma Siebert, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Jaime Walden, QBHP

Coordinator

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Chicot County**

## **Courtney Brown**

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1127 Second Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-3808
Fax: 870-265-2733
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Grace Esters, MHP**

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1127 Second Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-3808
Fax: 870-265-2733
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1003157553

## **Katrina Lucas**

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1127 Second Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-3808
Fax: 870-265-2733
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1609166685



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Chicot County cont.

## LeKasha McClinton

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1127 Second Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-3808
Fax: 870-265-2733

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1114572724

## Cecilo Mondragon

Gender: Male
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1127 Second Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Phone: 870-265-3808
Fax: 870-265-2733

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1669032553

## **Clark County**

## Alex Arce

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Shawna Boyd

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Phone: 870-230-8217
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1891354395

## **Deborah Brantley**

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Ravin Caldwell**

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Robin Campbell**

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
205 North 26th Street
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Phone: 870-246-4123
Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### **Adam Cooper**

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Emily Crane Gender: Female

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1366906810

## Teresa Dangerfield

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Phone: 870-230-8217

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Lakyn Erbs

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1861033656

## Marie Catherine Ferdinand-Harris

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### NPI: 1639722333

## **Alexis Furlow**

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Phone: 870-230-8217
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Tenesha Gillard

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Phone: 870-230-8217
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Danielle Green**

Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tammi Harris**

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
A Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Whitney Henderson

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Clark County cont.

Larry Hopkins, LPC

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1487084307

Deborah Horton, QBHP

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Austin Huie

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Tara Humphry** 

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1275192692

Adrienne Johnson

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Shatoria Johnson, MS

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
NPI: 1598319303

Cody Kimberlin

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Misty Kimberlin

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1073179156 Kayla Langley

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics

Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1154735694

Mesha Leeper

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Brittany A Lewis

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1588227813

David Lusher

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1679136907

Brett Martin

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-8217 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Janice Milus

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1235792557

Savannah Moore

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1528627023

**Taylor Parker** 

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Clark County cont.

# Cristy Petrishen Arkansas Counseling and

closed

Psychodiagnostics

handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Sharon Robinson-Golden**

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Marcus Sanchez**

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Clarymel Sikes

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1407327265

## **Jeffery Sikes**

closed

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1023580990

### Sara Small, LPC

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1336495936

## Perry N Smith

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1013560788

#### Amy Snodgrass Gender: Female

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Cindy Sparks

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Kim Staats**

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Lakisha Stuckey

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Felicia Summers

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Regina Tatum Gender: Female

closed

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Samantha Taylor

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Llewellyn Terry

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Erica Turner**

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics

 Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Joseph Walker

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1699144196

## Tiffany Wright

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

å Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Clay County

Cody L Anderson

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1942832688

## **Brittany B Bradshaw**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-0306 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659889475

#### Jasmine Brickley Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Melissa Bryant

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1497184535

## Melanie Burns

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jonathon Cato

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Alexandria J Clark

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lindsay Coe, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Caleb Conway**

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-4238 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1255815452

#### Albert Creameans

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Brent P Ezell**

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Brandy Flores**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator NPI: 1720645351

## **Chasity Gaines**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Dvlan Glidewell

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lakathryn Godwin

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Amanda Graham**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Mallory Gushard**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning **& Handicap Accessible** 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1205488137

## Leanna Hackworth, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Cary Ann Haggard

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Clay County cont.

Seth Haggard

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Colton Hardin

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Rodney Hefner**

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Calvin Jones

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
Handicap Accessible
David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Kandra E Leonard

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1598397226

## Mark A Malone

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1679075774

## Jeremy Mcelhattan, QMHS

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1134646227

#### **Tina Mckinney**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jonathan Mclain

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Anita Mosher, RN

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3655
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1679772255

## Candy Mosley, LPN

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3655
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Christian Mosley**

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3655
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
NPI: 1093368748

## Kassidy E Neidecker

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-3655
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1942737861

#### Kameron Parks Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-4238 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1518425255

## **Shelby Marie Patrick**

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1558904797

## Paul L Prevo

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1831739838

## **Robert Prevo**

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Corning
& Handicap Accessible
602 David Street
Corning, AR 72422
Fax: 870-857-2001
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Scarlett Prince

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Whitley Reagans**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Piggot
& Handicap Accessible
111 South 3rd Avenue
Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-0306
Fax: 870-598-0328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1891251120



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Clay County cont.

#### Carla Y Redden

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1023665957

## Shray Ricker

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-4238 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1376004226

#### Courtney Rigdon Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1811555600

## Jeffrey Tedder

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Garen Thomas, LPN

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tammy R Todd, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jimmy Tyler

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1669876454

## Luke Valdez

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Brady Whaley**

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Cynthia Denise Wooldridge Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Cleburne County

## **Brittany Bennett**

Gender: Female
United Methodist Children's Home, Inc & Handicap Accessible

515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator **Bailey Griffin**

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home. & Handicap Accessible 407 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1023572617

### **Bailey Griffin**

closed

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, & Handicap Accessible

515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

## NPI: 1023572617

#### Angel P Holt Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sherry Lowery

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Heber Springs & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1336286368

## Kayla Medley

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sean Ronnau, LPC

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home, & Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1093960411

## Paden Timms, QBHP

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## James Tucker, BS

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home, **& Handicap Accessible** 515 West Main Street

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Cleburne County cont.

**Blair Wilson** 

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 407 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982187472

#### **Blair Wilson**

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982187472

## Columbia County

Janet Box, RN

Gender: Female Southern AR Regional Health Center Magnolia Clinic & Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Katie Lane Crew Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 621 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1457900409

## Michael Gillard

Gender: Male

Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible

621 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Fax: 870-234-0706

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1528423902

## **Sharon Mcmullan**

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia
& Handicap Accessible
621 E North Street
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-234-0739

Fax: 870-234-0706 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Janita Taylor, LPN

Gender: Female Southern AR Regional Health Center Magnolia Clinic & Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Erin Wright**

Gender: Female Southern AR Regional Health Center Magnolia Clinic & Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Conway County

## Jennifer Dawn Broussard

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
100 S Cherokee Street
Morrilton, AR 72110
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Fax: 501-477-2488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jessica Chandler

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Laura Easter

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Mallory Fowler**

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
100 S Cherokee Street
Morrilton, AR 72110
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Fax: 501-477-2488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Jessica Garrett

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Leronda Garrison

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kasha Greer

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
8 Hospital Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Fax: 501-354-1564
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Latressa Hamilton

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
100 S Cherokee Street
Morrilton, AR 72110
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Phone: 501-354-4589
Fax: 501-477-2488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Regan Harris**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton
& Handicap Accessible
8 Hospital Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Phone: 501-354-1561
Fax: 501-354-1564
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### NPI: 1811282254

## Sarah Howard

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
8 Hospital Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Fax: 501-354-1564
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Tim Kriesel, QBHP

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
8 Hospital Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Fax: 501-354-1564
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Conway County cont.

Brynda Lilley, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Maria Longinotti, MHPP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Micah Mahan

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csivouth.com Phone: 501-354-4589 Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Latoya Mccoy

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Mandolynn Perry

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Lashonda Russell

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-354-4589

Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Pamela Strassle

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1386003317

## **Britney Thompson**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ann Treat, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1598319311

## **Terry Walker**

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Rae L Wanner

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tracey D White

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Craighead County

#### Marla Jeanne Anderson

Coordinator

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1013559251

### **Deloris Andrews**

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Stephanie Andrews, LMSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757

Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sherry K Armstrong, APNP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1639198229

## **Courtney Bader**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Heather Banks**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1528609062



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Katie M Barker

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4828 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Joylyn Bartlett, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Haley Beasley

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kandace Berner, QBHP

Gender: Female Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Patience Bishop

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Claudia Lynn Blevins, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Celia Bonner, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kelsev Brents

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kallie Brice, LSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Arthur Paul Bruce

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1679106231

#### Melissa Bustamante

Gender: Female Mid-South Heath Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-393-5335 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1518500230

## Anson Caddy, QBHP

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Shawn Canty, QBHP

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Laura B Caples

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Colin Carr

Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Office Hours.

## Morgan Cato

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Nickolas Chancery**

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kallie Chipman

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kallie Chipman

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Raven Chronister**

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Raelon Clark

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Raelon Clark

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4828 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Nathan Cobb** 

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Lindsay Coe, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

closed

Joelena S Couch

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568670248

**Brandi Crain** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Martel Culclager** 

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1205487766

Jessica Aubrie Dacus

Gender: Female Mid-South Heath Systems & Handicap Accessible 811 Willet Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1215568522

**Gabriel M Davis** 

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4828 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jonathon Davis

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4828 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Russian Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Candie Depriest, MHPP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brandon Devasier** 

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brennon Dickson** 

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ruth A Dover

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1982903928 April Dovle

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Ashley Drayton** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Heather Driscoll** 

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jamie Echeverria

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1487205845

Stephen R Evans

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1356696694



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Justin Ferguson

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Donna Ferrell**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1235785585

## **Forrest Gage Forte**

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1700349628

## Meg C Fouse

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4828 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861976078

#### Shawn Gambill, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Julie Garrett

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Theo Gaul, QBHP

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Ryan Green Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lindsay Greeno

Coordinator

Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Melissa D Gregory

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1619445970

## **Christina Griffin**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Melissa Guipe

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Sarah Handy

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Reginald L Hannah

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Amberley Harris

Gender: Female Mid-South Heath Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1720350283

## India Harris, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1982167722

## Hannah Hart, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Madison J Hawkins

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1699245480

## Leslie Hickman-Fowler

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### Leslie Hickman-Fowler

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Danielle Hicks**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1831628171

## Brittany L Holeman

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1861600462

## McKenzie B Hopkins

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4828
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1790246643

## Tonya Huckabee

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Scott Hutton**

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Bryanna Irvin

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Ashley M Jackson

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Methodist Counseling Clinic

### NPI: 1578024428

#### Pamela Jackson Gender: Female

Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Landra K Jeffers

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Amanda Johnson

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Amanda Johnson

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Braden Johnson Gender: Male

Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Samantha Johnson

Coordinator

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-910-4999
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Samuel Johnson

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4828
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Tim Johnson, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Sharie Jones**

Share Jones
Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sharie Jones

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Blake Kibbons**

Gender: Male
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-3757
Fax: 870-910-4999
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1164084323



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

## Pamela Knowlton

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Savannah Kohler

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Carla Lane, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Taylor Lane**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-933-6886
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Lance S Lenards

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1659839397

## Sarah Matthews, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator **David Maynard**

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## John Mccauley

Gender: Male
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-3757
Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Billy Mckenzie

Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Anthony C McMath

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sharon Mcmullan

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Taylor Meador** Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4828 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1003399312

#### Tristan B Meador

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1043877608

## Diane Medley

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Robert Mettler**

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Robert Mettler**

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Kandis Miller

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kailey Milner

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sierra Mitchell, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Zachary L Mobley

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 316 Alta

Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-351-3042

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1477062198

## Mary Margaret Modelevsky

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Mary Margaret Modelevsky

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-3757

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kalee S Morgan

Fax: 870-910-4999

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4828
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sierra Morris

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Sierra Morris

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Jeff D Morton

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1255847752

### Frank Mull

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Chukwuemeka I Ota

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1346723699

#### Tina S Outley

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1053578773

## Carrie Page

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Colby D Parker, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Morgan Pippin

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Ashley Puckett, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lethisha L Qualls

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1217 Stone Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-934-0847
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1063760841

## Mariah Robinson, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Toni Rouse, LPN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Sadie Sawyers

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-933-6886
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tonia Scales, BS

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1217 West Parker Road
Suite D
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-520-5015
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Allison M Schulz, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1487156444

Jeremy Sivley

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1174805683

**Malory Slater** Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Kendon Smallwood, QBHP

Coordinator

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Awanna L Smith

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1801306972

**Chaz Smith** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1346808326

Kiara Smith

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Nathan Smith

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1629624952

Lois Somlar

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Karlee Swenson, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator Jane Tacker, QBHP

Gender: Female Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Angela Taylor Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Rebecca Taylor

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1548723935

Vicki Thomas, QBHP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Cary Thompson, RN

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tina D Tuberville

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Anthony Turner** 

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1649821000

Juliane Veach

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1215569298

Allison S Wadkins

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1447591391



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Amy Wadkins, LCSW

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1487895900

## Feliece Wallace

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-3757
Fax: 870-910-4999
Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Latoya Wallace

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Pamela Wallace, QBHP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Nathan Walters**

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Candice Ward**

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Coordinator
NPI: 1699102368

## Teresa D Ward

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-910-3757
Fax: 870-910-4999
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

## Georgia Washington, QBHP

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
Handicap Accessible
Roman Ar 72401
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Abbeegayl Webb

Gender: Female
Mid-South Heath Systems
& Handicap Accessible
837 Willett Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982246179

#### **Danielle Webb**

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Mary Williams, MHPP

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1217 West Parker Road
Suite D
Jonesboro, AR 72404
Fax: 870-520-5015
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Maya Williams

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1821649286

## Annell Wilson

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4800
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator **Annell Wilson** 

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
3700 Access Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4828
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Lori Wilson Deshazo, QBHP

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jason Wren

Gender: Male Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4800 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Elizabeth Yawson, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Crawford County

## **Whitney Burgess**

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
949 N Main Street
Mulberry, AR 72947
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Crawford County cont.

#### Cassandra Jeffries

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 949 N Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-2766 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Joshua Ryan Mccollum

Gender: Male Perspectives Behavioral Health

Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 949 N Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Crittenden County

## **Enoch L Allen**

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1477185031

Coordinator

## Lisa Austion, LMSW Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

## Shakita Baxter

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lenora Beason

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 410 S Avalon Vfw Drive West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7300 Fax: 870-702-7389

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Angela Borden, MHPP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 West Bond Avenue Suite B West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tekiah Brownlee

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ashia Caldwell

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Amanda Campbell

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Arthur Cheers

Gender: Male Kids for the Future. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1225686843

#### LaToyia N Cheers Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1356610273

## **Eric Cox**

closed

Gender: Male Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 320 Lee Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-7769 Fax: 870-792-7561 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Myra Cox

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1679063879

## Ashley B Davie

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Veronica M Davis

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Miracle Donnerson**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1407107626

## **Christel Driver**

Gender: Female Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tracey Eason, QBHP

Gender: Female Earle Outpatient Clinic & Handicap Accessible 320 Lee Street Earle, AR 72331 Fax: 870-792-7561

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Crittenden County cont.

Jimeyuki Gamble

Gender: Male Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Wade Gordon

Gender: Male Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Jennie Grant, MHPP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 West Bond Avenue Suite B West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Patricia Harper

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 410 S Avalon Vfw Drive West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7300 Fax: 870-702-7389 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Destiny Higgins**

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Vernita Howard

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-5118 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1144593260

## Francine E Hunter

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-5118 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator NPI: 1568015204

## Heather Hunter, LPC

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Tyrome Hurst**

Gender: Male Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Derrick Jackson, QBHP

Gender: Male Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Arnzie Johnson

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Charles Johnson

Gender: Male Kids for the Future. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Larue Johnson

Gender: Female Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### LaSonya N Key Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

## Coordinator NPI: 1275944423

## Marc C King, LCSW

Gender: Male Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982751574

#### Allen Latham

Gender: Male Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1013301712

## **Cheryl Lewis**

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 703 Calvin Avery Drive Suite A

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1878 Fax: 870-702-7111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Katrice McCoy

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1427204379

## Jasmine Mcneill

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Shericka Montgomery**

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Crittenden County cont.

#### Rebecca D Nail

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Marqual L Pitchford

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
4001 Commercial Court Drive
Suite 2
Marion, AR 72364
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-732-7923
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1760972582

## **Gwendolyn Richmond**

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1780241232

## Jernel Robinson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Earle Outpatient Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
320 Lee Street
Earle, AR 72331
Fax: 870-792-7561
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Tony Robinson**

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
252 Manor Street
Marion, AR 72364
Fax: 870-739-6821
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Latoya Small

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
252 Manor Street
Marion, AR 72364
Fax: 870-739-6821
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kendra Stackhouse

Gender: Female
Mid-South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
905 N 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-5118
Fax: 870-735-5260
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1679030837

## Rachael Stewart Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jacqueline Thomas

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
252 Manor Street
Marion, AR 72364
Fax: 870-739-6821
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1043589930

#### Raena Tinnon Gender: Female

The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 West Bond Avenue Suite B West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Delia Turner**

Gender: Female
Mid-South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
905 N 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-5260
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Antoinette Tyler, MHPP Gender: Female

The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 West Bond Avenue Suite B West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Willie Wallace

Gender: Female
Mid-South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
905 N 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-5260
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Shanick Watkins

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 Ingram
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-735-2737
Fax: 870-735-2738
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1760845655

#### Taylor Wilson

Gender: Female
Mid-South Health Systems
Handicap Accessible
So N 7th Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-5260
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sunclosed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Cross County**

## Barbara Burgess

Gender: Female
Mid South Health Systems Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
661 Addison Drive
Wynne, AR 72396
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Anita Carter**

Gender: Female
Life Strategies - Wynne Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
1718 N Falls Boulevard
Wynne, AR 72396
Fax: 870-238-4231
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1902275688

## Kenneth Clay

Gender: Male Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Valisya D Coleman, LMSW

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
750 Bridges
Suite A
Wynne, AR 72396
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Cross County cont.

Kara Duncan, MHPP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jherica James

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Brianne Johnson**

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Marc C King, LCSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies - Wynne Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1982751574

## Caryn McClanahan

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

#### **Zachary Nethercutt**

Gender: Male Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-1135 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1063068419

#### **Bippy Poage**

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Wynne Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Levi Pruitt

Gender: Male Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive

Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Awanna L Smith

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1801306972

## Melanie Whitaker

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Dallas County

#### Mary Austin

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1457900029

#### Leslie Brandon

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St

Fordyce, AR 71742 Fax: 870-352-5127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1972071975

## Christie Dorrell

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1477738482

## Lakesha Johnson

Coordinator

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

#### Andrea Jordan

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Fax: 870-352-5127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1871061879

## Francheska Parker

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Debra Perry**

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce **& Handicap Accessible** 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Fax: 870-352-5127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1194856609

## Wanda Sturges

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Karol Thompson**

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Fax: 870-352-5127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1174041107



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Dallas County cont.

Sesan Williams

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Erin Wright** 

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Drew County**

**Diane Avery** 

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Sun: Please contact P

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Angela Brown, LMSW

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
600 Highway 425 North
Suite B
Monticello, AR 71655
Phone: 870-224-7100
Fax: 870-224-0373
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Eddie Davidson Sr

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Charles Gibson** 

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Kellie Gober

closed

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861033722

Jennifer Hall

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Phone: 870-224-8108
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Patsy L Jackson

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1801043989

**Colby Ladd** 

Gender: Male
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
600 Highway 425 North
Suite B
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-0373
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator **Deetra Lewis** 

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provice

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Joel Lewis

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655

Fax: 870-224-8110 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Misty Lyle, LPC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1629471800

LeKasha McClinton

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates
& Handicap Accessible
790 Roberts Drive
Monticello, AR 71655
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1114572724

Jennifer Nichols

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
790 Roberts Drive
Monticello, AR 71655
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1770936064

Erma Riley

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Ronald Russell** 

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Vanessa Simmons

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B

Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-224-0373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Elaine Simpson

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Rondolyn Smith

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
600 Highway 425 North
Suite B
Monticello, AR 71655
Phone: 870-224-7100
Fax: 870-224-0373
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1467743195



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Faulkner County

#### **Catherine Allen**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Catherine Allen

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Katherine Baxter, QBHP

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Katherine Baxter, QBHP

Coordinator

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Melissa Belote

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Melissa Belote

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lindsay K Bennett

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Fax: 501-421-2350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1699902494

## Cameria Blake

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Wesley G Briant

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lyndsee Burleson

Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Macy Burroughs

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1386292548

## Katy Carnahan, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Katy Carnahan, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator Jessica Chandler

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 818 N Creek Drive Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-327-9788

Fax: 501-327-9843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Jennifer Chitwood

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Fax: 501-421-2350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1679114888

#### Sarah Cristee, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Amy Curtis**

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

## Kirsten Davis, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Tiayana Davis**

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** ★ Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-303-3211 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon: closed, Tue: 12:00pm-8:00pm,

Wed: closedThur: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 8:00ammq00:8

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1386291748

## **Brittney Dominquez**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Jeremy Dotson, QBHP

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Mike Dwyer

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway
& Handicap Accessible
2215 E Oak Street
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72032
URL: https://www.pointebhs.com
Fax: 501-336-4037
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Makayla Ellison

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Si

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1225686470

## Comeatrieze V Ester

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
818 N Creek Drive
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Phone: 501-327-9788
Fax: 501-327-9843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1023487097

## Elise K Fry

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1063077576

## Elise K Fry

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-1701
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1063077576

## Alexis Gantz, QBHP

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jessica Garrett

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
818 N Creek Drive
Conway, AR 72032
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Phone: 501-327-9788
Fax: 501-327-9843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Emily Gates**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Emily Gates**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
A Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Kara Gray

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-1701
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1801437462

#### **Christina Griffin**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-1701
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Justin Dewayne Hall

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Brianna Hansen

closed

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
1701 N Donaghey
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1841853736

#### Brianna Hansen

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-1701
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1841853736

## **Sydney Harper**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
1701 N Donaghey
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1386209807

## **Sydney Harper**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-1701
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1386209807

## Connie Hartley, RN

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Park Place
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Connie Hartley, RN

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

**Bailey Henry** 

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1730749029

**Bailey Henry** 

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1730749029

Virginia Hill

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Angela Holt, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Michael G Hughes

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kiara C Hurn

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1336631092

Mary A Jackson

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible** 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Vanessa Jerrod

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Christie Jones, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Christie Jones, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

lyesha R Jones

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jasmyne Jones

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jasmyne Jones

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Marti Jones, BA

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Raven Jones

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1598200982

Sherry Kimbrell

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982245528

Jacara A King

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Judith Kline

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Katrina Lackey

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Lindsey Lamb

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1548814882



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

## Samantha Lampkin

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway
& Handicap Accessible
2215 E Oak Street
Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Victoria Lee

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Victoria Lee

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1701 N Donaghey
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Joslyn Lindsey

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Tierney Linville**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Tierney Linville** 

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Alexis Looney, QBHP

Coordinator

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
132 Lower Ridge Road
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Donald Lucas Jr**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
132 Lower Ridge Road
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ashley Mann, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Ashley Mann, LMSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Sarah Maxam, QBHP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1701 N Donaghey
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Emma Finch McCarley**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Emma Finch McCarley

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ashley McDade

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Conway
& Handicap Accessible
3240 Stermer Road
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-327-1701
Fax: 501-327-3234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1457917577

## Janet Mcdonald

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway
& Handicap Accessible
2215 E Oak Street
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72032
URL: https://www.pointebhs.com
Fax: 501-336-4037
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Carolyn Mcgregor

closed

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Park Place
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Carolyn Mcgregor

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brittany Memnon**

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible
2215 E Oak Street
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72032
URL: https://www.pointebhs.com
Phone: 501-336-0511
Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Mary Mitchell

closed

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
132 Lower Ridge Road
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Kathleen Moix, QBHP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1701 N Donaghey
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Maria Navarro Paz

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



## Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Jennifer T Nelson

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-303-3211 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon: closed, Tue: 12:00pm-8:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 8:00ammq00:8

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1043867393

#### Tesha Nelson

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1245893130

## Jimmy D Norman III

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Grace Odom, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghev Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Stephanie Olive

closed

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Stephanie Olive

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Bambi M Parks, LCSW

Gender: Female Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 855 South German Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6606 Fax: 501-325-5554 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1114233889

#### **Gustavo Paz-Duarte**

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1851955330

**Birch Tree Communities** 

#### James A Peer Gender: Male

**& Handicap Accessible** 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Wed: closedThur-Fri: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1114574571

## Shelby M Perez

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1013563758

## Shelby M Perez

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1013563758

## Mandolynn Perry

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Mandolynn Perry

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Maria Polk

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1622 N Donaghey Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-2242 Fax: 501-328-2244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Maria Polk

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ashley Rice

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tiffany Richardson, QBHP

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Cedrick Ridgle

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

## Eric Robinson Jr, QBHP

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jared Rodgers

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Faulkner County cont.

#### Sammye Ryals

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1622 N Donaghey Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-2242 Fax: 501-328-2244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sammye Ryals

closed

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Whitney Sanchez

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Savannah Shankles

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1104472943

#### **Dennis Smith**

closed

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jordan A Smith

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Osiris Stephenson

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Whitney J Suber

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Tammasha Swanigan

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Traci Temples

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1689215717

#### Cole Turner, QBHP

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sandra Tyler

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sara Ulmer, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Therapy Assessment Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible

317 West Oak Street Suite 3 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-291-3091 Fax: 501-588-0484

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1053548529

# Dominique DeaJu Vinson

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1811536634

#### Keanu C Wade

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Terry Walker

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 818 N Creek Drive Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-327-9788 Fax: 501-327-9843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Christen Warnock, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1508147174

#### **Judy Weaver**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Judy Weaver

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Elizabeth Webster**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Faulkner County cont.

#### LaPorsha White

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1578945101

#### Nannilena White

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Mon: 4:00pm-11:59pm. Tue-Thur: closed, Fri: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1518514348

#### Sarah Wiles

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1811023484

#### **Brandi Wiseman**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brandi Wiseman**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Cary Woody**

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1528493723

## Jennifer L Wyse

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jennifer L Wyse

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Garland County

#### Rebecca Sara Ashlock

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Trina Austin

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Shayla M Barnes

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Shayla M Barnes

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kimberly Bates

Office Hours

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1568879229

#### Ashley Bishop

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Caitlyn Bissell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1427599919

# Caitlyn Bissell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness **& Handicap Accessible** 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1427599919

#### Sandra Blake

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# NPI: 1902052004

# Keith Bowden, LAC

Gender: Male Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Garland County cont.

Keith Bowden, LAC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible

600 Main Street Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tanya Braughton, QBHP Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Angela Brown, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Mariah Brown

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Tyrone Burnell

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Robin Campbell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavio

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Acceptine

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Lexington Cowart, QBHP

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Debra Crone

Gender: Female
Counseling Clinic Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
310 Whittington Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Fax: 501-624-7498
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
Henry Davis

Gender: Male Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Terance L Dixon JR

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1820 Central Avenue
Suite B
Hot Springs, AR 71901
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Phone: 501-623-6000
Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1518509363

Christie Dorrell

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient F

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1477738482

**Bryan Dreier** 

Gender: Male Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Amanda Dundee

Gender: Female
Counseling Clinic Inc.

 Handicap Accessible
310 Whittington Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-623-3477
Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Ashlee R Fason

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1770136095

Kiah Ferrell Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tara Fitzhugh

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
125 Wellness Way
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Fax: 501-620-5109
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Shannon J Gachot-Ridgley

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Garland County cont.

Lamarcus Gaddy

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1346677150

Shanita Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Timothy Gibson** 

Gender: Male Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477

Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1104232503

Monica Gonzalez

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Johna Grant

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1245873710

**Taylor Graves** 

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Retha Grice** 

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1275789372

Lisa Hardage-Wade

Gender: Female Quachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1518519941

Melissa Herrington

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1760012199

Elizabeth Hill

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator **Betty Hoque, QBHP** 

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Larry Hopkins, LPC

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon: closed, Tue: 4:00pm-7:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1487084307

Maronica Howard

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Ravene Jenkins** 

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shelly Koller** 

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway Suite 5 Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066

Fax: 501-318-6012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1992100226

Willophene Maryman Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

Fax: 501-262-2766 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Garland County cont.

#### Frank McNeely

Gender: Male Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Boyce Mitchell**

Gender: Male Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Stephen Murdock

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Verda Ollison

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Taylor Orr**

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1750894812

#### Kayla Pierce

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1992118442

#### Andrea Pierowski

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1457507550

#### Mary E Raines

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1093883035

#### Taidreonna Reed

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sarah Rivera

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Melissa Robertson Gender: Female

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1932472537

#### Tracy Rogers

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Samantha Sands

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1568014900

#### Connie Segal, LAC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Connie Segal, LAC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sara Small, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1336495936



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Garland County cont.

**Abrigail Smith** 

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jana Smith

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200

Fax: 501-321-8202 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1730335720

Michael Smith

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Valerie Speers, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1285151761

Allison Stanage

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Osiris Stephenson

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Martha R Thurman

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982772570

**Aaron Triplett** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1306495973

Conni J Valencia

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1144886276

Judge Walker

Gender: Male

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible

600 Main Street

Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200

Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1184004905

Judy L Walters

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kyle Webb

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1013566686

Rachel Wester, QBHP

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jacob Wiebers, QBHP

Gender: Male Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jacob Wiebers, QBHP

Gender: Male

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. ★ Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brandon Wiley** 

Gender: Male Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Amanda Sunny Williams** 

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Anna Wilson, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Garland County cont.

Jennifer Wise

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Monica Young, QBHP

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ryan Zotz

Gender: Male

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ryan Zotz

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Grant County**

Jana Cotton

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-817-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1124672852

**Tiffany Finley** 

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible

201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-817-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Adrianna Jordan

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible

201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1922498211

Kamillah Karriem Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible

201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Katherine Lowry

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible

201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1528405362

Favdra Meredith

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street

Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1841630167

Lauren Morris

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1174046957

Kayla Pierce

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-817-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1992118442

Michael Reed

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-817-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Casev Smith

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 301 North Oak Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1255861175

Shanna Smith

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan க் Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Kristen M Wash, QMHS

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

& Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-917-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Meghan Wells, QBHP

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible

201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Greene County

**Crystal Adkins** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Brittany B Bradshaw

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659889475



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Greene County cont.

#### Jon Bradshaw Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Regina Carpenter**

closed

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1588138226

#### Jennifer Clester, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Katey L Cleveland

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-5880
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1760752059

#### Erica L Coffel

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-5880
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Corey M Cope

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1306260047

#### **Dennis Davenport**

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-335-9483
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Alex R Edwards

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1932657541

#### **Brent P Ezell**

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Paragould
A Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Elizabeth Forehand, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Robert Forehand Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Shawn Gambill, LMSW

Coordinator

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Paragould
Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Alicia Gardner Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kvle Gardner

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1922123678

#### Tyler Garmrath, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Julie Garrett Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## David DeWayne Gates, QBHP

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Sonya Kay Goode, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1700171600



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Greene County cont.

India Harris, LAC
Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1982167722

## Whitney L Harrison

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Madelyn Hawley Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1780242768

#### **Brittany L Holeman**

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
28 Southpointe Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-1616
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1861600462

#### **Brittany Howard, QBHP**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Stacey Howard, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jessica Interiano

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Matthew Jackson, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tiffany N Jackson

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Coordinator NPI: 1508330309

#### Olivia Kidd

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-335-9483
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Savannah Kohler Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Alexander C Laffoon

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2420 Linwood
Suite 1 and 2
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-236-5880
Fax: 870-236-5757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1417509886

#### Susan C Lankford Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1255816476

## Leslee Michele Lowe, CNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1497017404

#### Natalie R Mallard

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1194299446

#### Whitney L Maxwell

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1285108928

## Kayla Mealer

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Greene County cont.

#### **Brittany Messer, QBHP** Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Denise Middleton**

closed

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Brooke Lynn Midgett, QBHP

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Christian Mosley**

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 5545 Highway 34E Marmaduke, AR 72443 Phone: 870-215-7141 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1093368748

#### Lisa Muse

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Tina S Outley**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1053578773

#### **Alexis D Owens**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Skyler Pieri

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Whitley Reagans

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1891251120

### Stacey Roleson, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Anna H Rook

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Coordinator Garrett Shepard, MSW

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Krista D Strayhorn

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1134634256

## Nicole Lynne Threlkeld

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jason E Weatherford

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Kalyn D Welch

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1750946604

# Thomas Wells, QBHP

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **David Stephen Wessell**

Gender: Male Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1003469750



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Greene County cont.

Kristen N Wooten

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1326516451

Samantha Wray, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kaylyn J Wynn

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1891253670

# **Hempstead County**

**Dewayn Bonner** 

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1205318169

Jacob Brown

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1124315122

Shameika Davis

closed

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 707 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jennifer Edwards, LAC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1401 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1689231904

Adrienne Gatlin

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1295103026

Cassie Gonzalez

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

**Debbie Griffin** 

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1467571927

Staci Helms, QMHS

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 700 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Staci Helms, QMHS

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 707 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Morgan Jones

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 707 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator Angela P May

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 300 East 20th Hope, AR 71802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1134241417 Shahna Wilson

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 707 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Hot Spring County

LaQuita Aings

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

LaQuita Aings

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Clementine Allen

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services 5 Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1437308061

Martha Alvarez

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Hot Spring County cont.

#### Martha Alvarez

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tina Avington**

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Kimberly Bates**

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568879229

### Kenneth Billingsley

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1588120257

## **Dewayn Bonner**

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1205318169

#### Keith Bowden, LAC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Chelsey Brown**

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jacob Brown

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1124315122

# **Mariah Brown**

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Carol Buckner

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-315-3344

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

#### Carol Buckner

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Tyrone Burnell

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Cassi Calcagno

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator Ravin Caldwell

# Gender: Male

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Mary Carthan, RN

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Stacey Clary**

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Kacie Davis**

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible** 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Jennifer Edwards, LAC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1689231904

#### Joe Finley Jr

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Hot Spring County cont.

Tara Fitzhugh

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King **Boulevard** 

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Darrell Fitzpatrick** 

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Darrell Fitzpatrick

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Shannon J Gachot-Ridgley

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Adrienne Gatlin

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1295103026

Althia George

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kendall Gibson

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Iris Giles

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1457623837

Johna Grant

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1245873710

Laporchia Green

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Debbie Griffin** 

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1467571927

Dillon Hall, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1962870618

Yanira K Harper

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ethan Hendricks

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ethan Hendricks

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Aja Howard

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Maronica Howard** 

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Hannah A Huffman

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-

8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1447802434

Shatoria Johnson, MS

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness **& Handicap Accessible** 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1598319303



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Hot Spring County cont.

#### **Angelique Marshall**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Chelsie Mason

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Christina Menichini**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Keith Merriweather

Gender: Male
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
1615 Martin Luther King
Boulevard
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-332-5236
Fax: 501-620-5109
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Beth Minyard**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Jason Nelson

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Latoya Northcross

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
A Handicap Accessible
1628 E Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-303-3167
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Latoya Northcross

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Quinton Revels**

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1689144172

#### Melissa Robertson

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1932472537

#### Katelyn Rowden

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
829 Halbert Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-332-4403
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1184995052

#### Madison Runyan

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Madison Runyan

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Robert Justin Schalow Gender: Male

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:15pm, Fri: 8:00am-

4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1871864298

# Abrigail Smith

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
1615 Martin Luther King
Boulevard
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-332-5236
Fax: 501-620-5109
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jana Smith

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
829 Halbert Street
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-332-4403
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1730335720

#### Kevin Smith, LMSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Mon-Fri: 12:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1962911701

#### **Kevin Smith, LMSW**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Phone: 501-303-3167
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1962911701

# Sasha Smith

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1710 East Page
Malvern, AR 72104
Fax: 501-303-1694
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Jasmine Traylor**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Hot Spring County cont.

Martrel Traylor Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-315-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator **Martrel Traylor** 

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104

Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Judy L Walters

closed

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Keith Williams** 

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-1601 Fax: 501-303-1694

Mon-Fri: 4:00pm-11:59pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1730748641

# **Howard County**

Kaydra Ayers

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URI: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1033766316

**Emily Ball** 

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator Kamryn Capps

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Coleen Anita Clark

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Corey Collins** 

Gender: Male Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811559289

Dontisha Davis, QBHP

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URI: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tequila Griffin

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Demarcus Irving** 

Gender: Male Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URI: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1588035349

Julianne Jamison

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 LIRI · www cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-451-0034

Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Maggie A Kisselburg

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Chris Kuhn

Gender: Male Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Brenn Salinas** 

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URI: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1609143163



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Howard County cont.

Oliver Scroggins

Gender: Male Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 LIRI · www

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Carla G Stone

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Marcya V Wesley

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1255982294

# Independence County

Andrea Goodwin, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard Suite C Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-3151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Mindy Hamilton

Gender: Female United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street Suite 310

Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1841756103

Megan Millsap, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1801269006

Allison M Schulz, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1487156444

Rebecca Stephens

Gender: Female Stars Academy & Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1225535743

Izard County

Erica Abney

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Renee Brown

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565

Phone: 870-258-3244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator Renee Brown

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 501-303-3129

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Crystal Cuypers

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Catherine Duncan** 

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Taylor Harms** 

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 501-303-3129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Taylor Harms** 

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 108 N 1st Street Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-2344

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Travis Johnson

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

**Zachary Kemper** 

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Emily King, RN** 

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Emily King, RN

Coordinator

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 108 N 1st Street Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# **Izard County** cont.

Samantha King

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm.

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Anita R Love

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Melbourne & Handicap Accessible 589 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Laci Lowery

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Elizabeth Matteson

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Elizabeth Matteson

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Matthew Matteson**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
103 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 870-258-3244
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Matthew Matteson**

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Robert McCord

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities

♣ Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kenneth Mills Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kenneth Mills Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Holly Nottingham**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 501-303-3129
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Holly Nottingham Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 108 N 1st Street Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tessa Novotny

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
103 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 870-258-3244
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Tessa Novotny Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 501-303-3129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Debra Rouse

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Debra Rouse** Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sophia Spurlock

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 501-303-3129
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sophia Spurlock Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 108 N 1st Street Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Cody Stewart

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
103 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 870-258-3244
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Cody Stewart**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Vernon Stills**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
103 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 870-258-3244
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Vernon Stills

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# **Izard County** cont.

Samantha K Taylor Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1932667722

#### Debra Vanhorn

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kimberly Watson

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
105 Highway 9
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 501-303-3129

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kimberly Watson

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities

Handicap Accessible
108 N 1st Street
Oxford, AR 72565
Phone: 870-258-3244
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Jackson County

## Telisa Davis

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Newport Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Madelyn Emery, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Newport Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 870-523-8080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brittany Engler, QBHP**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
A Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Millie D Felkins

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling
& Handicap Accessible
2005 McLain Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 870-495-1994
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1154986032

# Krista Fike

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Newport Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Leotis Gist

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Ahmad Granberry**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Vanessa Hardaway

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Denise Harris**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Patricia Jackson

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities

Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Joann Johnson Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities

& Handicap Accessible 210 Third Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 501-303-3191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Charlene Killingsworth

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tracy Laverne Lewis, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Newport Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 870-523-8080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Marcelliou Patterson

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Allison M Schulz, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 2005 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 870-495-1994 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1487156444

#### **Patricia Watkins**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Jackson County cont.

#### Sharri Woodard, RN

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Third Street
Newport, AR 72112
Fax: 501-303-3191
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Jefferson County**

#### Jayla Ayers, MSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
620 South Laurel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Fax: 870-534-4906
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1265090625

Gender: Female

#### Louise Bailey, LMSW

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1700211067

#### Kyla Barkins

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
620 South Laurel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Fax: 870-534-4906
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1558929968

#### Melissa Battles

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
A Handicap Accessible
620 South Laurel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Fax: 870-534-4906
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1609331800

#### Tonya Boston

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
A Handicap Accessible
620 South Laurel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Fax: 870-534-4906
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Whitney Bradley**

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
A Handicap Accessible
620 South Laurel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Fax: 870-534-4906
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1124486352

## **Ebone Edgerson**

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine
Bluff
& Handicap Accessible
109 Frankie Lane
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Phone: 870-247-3588
Fax: 870-247-2072
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1407227176

#### Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1407227176

### Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
620 South Laurel Street
Pine Bluff, AR 71601
Fax: 870-534-4906
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# NPI: 1407227176

#### Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine
Bluff
& Handicap Accessible
109 Frankie Lane
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Phone: 870-247-3588
Fax: 870-247-2072
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1407227176

#### Lamarcus Gaddy

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff & Handicap Accessible

109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1346677150

# Briana Harrison, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Rae-Shem Hawkins Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Aminah Henderson

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1154772127

## Brianna Herndon

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1619454402

# Arlene Horton

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Jefferson County cont.

#### Jasmine E Hudson-Hence

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Claree James

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Ravene Jenkins**

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce 109 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Stacy Knott-Gray, RN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jared Lambert

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Monique Lee

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Martin Ben-Arthur Montgomery**

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1265990972

#### Ammara Raziuddin

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1245765148

#### Nikita Richardson

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Curtis Rolfe**

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Casey Smith

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1255861175

#### Karemiesha Smith

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659910149

#### Gabrielle Stewart, LAC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1073806790

#### **Chasity Swygert** Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### April N Taylor

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1093206575

#### Sara Ulmer, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1053548529

#### **Brandi Waits**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

#### Maricha Walker

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Stephen Witherspoon, QMHS

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff & Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Johnson County

#### **Ruth Bagsby**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Ruth Bagsby

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
General Results
Gene

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Hailey Bailey**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
706 Brown Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 501-303-1695
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1821550518

# Brittany Barnes

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Ginny Bentrum**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Richard Berry**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Richard Berry**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
706 Brown Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 479-774-9112
Fax: 501-303-1695
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Maneeon Chen**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Maneeon Chen

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
706 N Brown Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 501-303-3143
Fax: 501-303-1695
Mon-Tue: 1:00pm-11:00pm,
Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 11:00pm11:59pm, Sat: 8:00pm-11:59pm,
Sun: 12:00am-8:00am

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sahara S Collins

Coordinator

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
311 Central Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 479-754-0277
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

#### **Brittany Couser**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 501-303-3143
Mon-Tue: closed, Wed-Fri: 3:00pm-

11:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Regina Cowell

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Max Hampton Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brittany Hensley**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Martha Henson, RN

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Martha Henson, RN

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
706 Brown Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 501-303-3142
Fax: 501-303-1695
Mon: 7:00am-4:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Donna Hertlein**

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
311 Central Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Tyler Holt**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tyler Holt

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
706 Brown Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 501-303-3143
Fax: 501-303-1695
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Nigel Hook

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
522 Mills Road
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Johnson County cont.

#### Nigel Hook

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 706 N Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-1695

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Katie Kersey

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### William Maddox, LAC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ashley Mann, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lillie M McMillan

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 311 Central Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Rhonda J Medford

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 106 Cherokee Lane Clarksville, AR 72830 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-754-7296 Fax: 479-754-8919 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Laurie Mendez**

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## **Laurie Mendez**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3143 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Jillian Phillips

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jillian Phillips

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3143 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brittany Rodriguez**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Elizabeth Russell

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1164984852

# James Rylee

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-0430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Erika Seymore, QBHP

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kevin Smith, LMSW

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-1682 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1962911701

#### **Anita Spradling**

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### William Stallings

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 479-705-1635

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tina Vaughn

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Katie M Watkins

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 311 Central Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-0277 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Johnson County cont.

#### Aimee West

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Aimee West

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3143 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Glenn Willis Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Glenn Willis

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1301 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Tanner Yates, QBHP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Jonathan Young

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Lafayette County

#### Kristen M Martin

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845

Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1710546973

#### Jaqueline L McDonald

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1013470798

#### Jason Nelson Gender: Male

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-3800 Fax: 870-921-3841 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Lakeitha Rose

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1871135855

#### Katelyn Rowden

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-3800 Fax: 870-921-3841 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1184995052

#### Kimberklin Wommack

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1639738560

closed

# Lawrence County

**Lindsey Bowers** Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1275008658

#### Kristy Dawson

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1972929511

closed

### Megan N Dunn

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsev Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1275198293

#### Winona Elrod, LCSW Gender: Female

Hometown Behavioral Health **& Handicap Accessible** 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1841467321

#### Adrianna Garcia, LAC

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1184199770

# **Ashlev Hanan**

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Lawrence County cont.

Sarah Ann Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1568648855

closed

Sarah Ann Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568648855

Alison Johnson

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Sadie Johnson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Hometown Behavioral Health
& Handicap Accessible
503 SE Lindsey Street
Hoxie, AR 72433
URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com
Fax: 870-886-1334
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Darlla Mcclung** 

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge
& Handicap Accessible
1425 West Main
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Fax: 870-886-7002
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Taylor Meador** 

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1003399312

Joseph A Noto

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1336619261

**Amy Piker** Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Jonathan Piker

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Deana Quarry** 

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1619407160

**Jacob Riley** 

Gender: Male
Hometown Behavioral Health
Handicap Accessible
503 SE Lindsey Street
Hoxie, AR 72433
URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com
Phone: 870-886-1333
Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1184277089

Pam S Roberson

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge
& Handicap Accessible
1425 West Main
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Fax: 870-886-7002
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1437426426

Michala Shrable

Gender: Female
Hometown Behavioral Health
& Handicap Accessible
503 SE Lindsey Street
Hoxie, AR 72433
URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com
Phone: 870-886-1333
Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1699175547

Alyssa Smith, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Emily Snell** 

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge
& Handicap Accessible
1425 West Main
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Fax: 870-886-7002
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Megan Stragmalia

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333

Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1518310812

Kalyn D Welch

Gender: Female
NE Arkansas Community Mental
Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
102 SW Larkspur
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Fax: 870-886-7968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1750946604

Lee County

Lisa Austion, LMSW

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
207 W Chestnut
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Lee County cont.

Kathy Coney, QBHP

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Marianna 444 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-4054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Corey Foreman

Gender: Male Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-298-2424 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Debora Lucky** 

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Marianna 444 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-4054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shericka Montgomery** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Marianna & Handicap Accessible 63 N Carolina Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-6153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Billy Polk

Gender: Male Life Strategies - Marianna & Handicap Accessible 63 N Carolina Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3300 Fax: 870-295-6153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Shirlitha Randle

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Kandral Stone** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Latasha D Williams

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Marianna 444 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-7000 Fax: 870-295-4054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Logan County

Caylee A Garner Gender: Female

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2721 W Walnut Paris, AR 72855 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Lonoke County

Patrice Higgins

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Amanda Howard

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot & Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-286-6053

Fax: 501-286-6090 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1710520895

Jordan Jackson

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811462898

Chassidy Johnson, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot & Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-286-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Cynthia Ospina

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Scherrie Parker

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Pamela Perry, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot & Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-286-6090 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jennifer L Phillips

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot & Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-286-6053 Fax: 501-286-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1225696479

**Shelley Tounzen** 

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shelley Tounzen** 

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates,

★ Handicap Accessible 405 N Second Street Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-3504

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Shelton Walker, QBHP

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086

Fax: 501-676-3152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Lonoke County cont.

#### **Anthony Ward**

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Anthony Ward**

Gender: Male

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 405 N Second Street Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-3504 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Herschelia Watson, QBHP

Gender: Female

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jason Wilkerson

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Shannon Woods

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Fax: 501-843-9656
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Madison County**

#### Michelle P Huhn

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1104 North College Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Roberta Roberts**

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1104 North College Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider to Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Alexandria L Thomason

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1184180838

# Miller County

# Lisa Adams, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Larissa Alexander, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tanesha Alexander, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Julian Beasley, QBHP

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jami Block

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jesse Bodine, QBHP

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Larry Cottingham JR, QBHP

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### **Kimberly Cox**

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lauren Crow, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Hank Curtis, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Shameika Davis

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Holly K Egger

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1952966129



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Miller County cont.

Ana Figueroa

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Shannon Freeman, QBHP

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Janetta Gilbert, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jonathan Godbolt

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1245899491

### **Michael Godfrey**

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1275926966

#### Maria M Gonzalez Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1447713110

#### Cole Gordon

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1952641789

#### Elizabeth Green, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Arial Harper**

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Staci Helms, QMHS

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Vanessa Hendrix, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
Handicap Accessible
South Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Denise Hitt, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Deborah Horton, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Richard Huntze

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1316482177

# Makaila Ingram, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Angela Jackson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Tananysha James, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Carbrienna Johnson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Morgan Jones**

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Miller County cont.

Ebony Jordan, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Daniel Kaufman, QBHP

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kenyetta Keel, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Gabriel Kleschick, QBHP

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sarah A Langehennig

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1396242699

#### Rebecca Liles

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lindsey Marcum, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Gerald Mcclellan**

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Maria Mcknight, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Audrea Morrow, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lakeitha Moss, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Yvonne Nelson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Charlene Nunn, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Alicia Page, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jonathan Page, QBHP

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Alissa Parker, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Deshuna Pearson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Crystal Powell, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Donisha Purifoy, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Miller County cont.

#### Scott Reddin, QBHP

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Christina Regan, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jeffery Ridgell, QBHP

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Joshua Ridgell, QBHP

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Debbie Riordan, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Selina Russell, QBHP Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Mary Schooley, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kimberly Seibert Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1467946525

#### Rolanda Smith, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Stormie Smith, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tamara Strickland, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lakisha Stuckey

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Devonna Tillman, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Chad Trevillion, QBHP

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Mandy Trevillion, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Yakima Walker, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Gary Walraven, QBHP

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Tammy Watlington, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Veronica White, LAC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Miller County cont.

#### Stacey Wiley, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kimberly Williams, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lekeshia Rakelle Williams, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Ida Williamson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Shahna Wilson

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Shannon Wood, QBHP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Mississippi County

#### Regina Baugus

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tracy Birmingham**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Fallisseonna Brock

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kimberly Brown

Gender: Female
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
209 South Lockard Street
Blytheville, AR 72315
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Brandi N Brown-Benson, LAC

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
514 Chickasawba Street
Blytheville, AR 72315
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-824-2269
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Dianna Burrow

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1215213947

#### **Diane Carter**

Gender: Female
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
209 South Lockard Street
Blytheville, AR 72315
Phone: 870-763-2139
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### NPI: 1639360548

### **Danise Chandler**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Laura Clark

Gender: Female
Delta Behavioral Health, LLC
603 W Fleeman
Suite 4
Manila, AR 72442
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Laura Clark

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Tiffany Cloud, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Terri Covington**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# NPI: 1194116269

#### Delberta Sue Crossno

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Mississippi County cont.

Edward Cullins Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brandy Flores** 

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1720645351

#### **April Gray**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Mechelle Harvell

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kristy Henderson

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1457914467

#### Amy Hopps, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kaisha Jones

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Sondra Lynette Jones**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Stephanie Jones, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Leslee Michele Lowe, CNP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Phone: 870-622-0592
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1497017404

#### Candy McMinn Gender: Female

Delta Behavioral Health, LLC 603 W Fleeman Suite 4 Manila, AR 72442 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1619514759

#### Carl Miner, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Teresa Miner, QBHP

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
1487 West Keiser
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-563-4501
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Pam Myers, QMHS

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Tyrone Payne, QBHP

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Chasity Rece**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Damon Richardson**

Gender: Male
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
209 South Lockard Street
Blytheville, AR 72315
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Kim Routledge, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Patricia Scott

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Language: Elamite



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Mississippi County cont.

#### Laquita D Selvy

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1679122634

#### Nina Spiller

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1215229380

#### Marilyn Trible, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Latoria D Ware-Jackson

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Latoria D Ware-Jackson

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-824-2268 Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Shelby E Weathers

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1326428111

#### Stephanie R Williams

Gender: Female
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
209 South Lockard Street
Blytheville, AR 72315
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1144872078

#### Marilyn Wilson

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Osceola
& Handicap Accessible
3201 West Keiser Avenue
Osceola, AR 72370
Fax: 870-622-0782
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jasmine Winda, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Shani Wylie

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Monroe County

#### Jarita Alexander

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Christina James

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Marla Lane

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Shatoyia Stovall, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1396247474

# **Nevada County**

#### **Rose Mary Dickerson**

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Fax: 870-887-3705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1467933044

# Kiara C Hurn

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1658 Highway 371
Prescott, AR 71857
Fax: 870-887-3705
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1336631092

#### Lakesha Johnson

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Gerald Mcclellan

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3660 Fax: 870-887-3705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Francheska Parker

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Nevada County cont.

**Stuart Ridling** 

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1658 Highway 371
Prescott, AR 71857
Fax: 870-887-3705
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1912400896

closed

#### **Brandon T Rogers**

Gender: Male
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1658 Highway 371
Prescott, AR 71857
Fax: 870-887-3705

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1891275046

#### Wanda Sturges

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Stacie A Webb

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1658 Highway 371
Prescott, AR 71857
Fax: 870-887-3705
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1447730684

#### Sesan Williams

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Erin Wright**

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Ouachita County**

#### Alice Bartushock, LPN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Janet Box, RN Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Shanice Easter, QBHP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Neatrice Strickland, LPN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Phillips County

#### Terry Adams

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-572-1809
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

#### Marvie G Askew Evans

Coordinator

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Helena
& Handicap Accessible
801 Newman Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-3900
Fax: 870-338-7798
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Demetrius Austin Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Vanessa Bailey Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Cotrena L Baker

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3974 Fax: 870-338-7798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Gwendolyn Billingsley**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-7798

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Carolyn Braden

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Candace Braxton, QBHP

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Katunya S Clements**

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Delta
& Handicap Accessible
211 Missouri Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3997
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1124650858



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Phillips County cont.

Sabrina Davis, QBHP

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Donna Dismuke**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3363 Fax: 870-338-3997

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

0.0000

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Donna Dismuke**

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Brunda Franklin**

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Delta
& Handicap Accessible
211 Missouri Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3997
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Michael Franklin

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Delta
& Handicap Accessible
211 Missouri Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-3997
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Luncenda Franks

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-330-3900 Fax: 870-338-7798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Peggy Ann Gaddy

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Delta
& Handicap Accessible
211 Missouri Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-3363
Fax: 870-338-3997
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Peggy Ann Gaddy

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kristi Hall

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Jasmine Harris

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jasmine Harris

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Helena
& Handicap Accessible
801 Newman Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-3900
Fax: 870-338-7798
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Aloise Hart

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-7798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Daphina Heard

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-572-1800
Fax: 870-572-1809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Pamela J Holder Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3900 Fax: 870-338-7798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861955791

#### Jamie Lee

MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Viola N Mathews

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1407499643

#### James Peters, QBHP

Gender: Male
Midsouth Health Systems
507 Missouri
Helena, AR 72342
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kashena Ross

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future of Helena

Handicap Accessible
Kids McDonough Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-8106
Fax: 870-338-3430
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tina Simes**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-572-1809
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# **Whitney Terry**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-572-1809
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Phillips County cont.

**Crolo Thomas** 

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Virginia Vann

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1053960476

Maricka Wainwright Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3363 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Maricka Wainwright

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Bettye Westbrook**

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3363 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Bettye Westbrook**

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Michael Bernard Wilson

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Helena
& Handicap Accessible
801 Newman Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-338-7798
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Joshua Womack

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1093372641

#### Jacqueline Young

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Delta
& Handicap Accessible
211 Missouri Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-3363
Fax: 870-338-3997
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Jacqueline Young

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems 507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Pike County**

#### **Janet Bolls**

Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics

Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Alexis Furlow**

Office Hours.

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Gerren Gentry**

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Tenesha Gillard Gender: Female

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Tammi Harris Gender: Female

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3699 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Froney E Jurls

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tangela Lewis

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Brett Martin**

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Joshua Patrick

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### William Sanson

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Pike County cont.

**Jeffery Sikes** 

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Phone: 870-285-3699
Fax: 870-285-3771

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1023580990

Jessica Megan Smith

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00nm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Rachael A Stewart** 

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
321 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Fax: 870-285-3771
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1831730498

# **Poinsett County**

Joe Anderson

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Hannah Booth, LMSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Phone: 870-483-4003
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1447740915

Tekiah Brownlee

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Natasha Byrd, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Titus Crockett, QBHP

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
809 West Main Street
Suite C and D
Trumann, AR 72472
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-483-0066
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Michelle Felton

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Phone: 870-483-4003
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Jodiee Grubbs, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1356991343

Cynthia Hampton, LPC

Gender: Female
Midsouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
807 West Main Street
Trumann, AR 72472
Phone: 870-418-1777
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1427206374

Brittany Jefferson, QBHP

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
Handicap Accessible
Summer Street
Suite C and D
Trumann, AR 72472
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-483-0066
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Sarah Kilgore

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Phone: 870-483-4003
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Lisa Kimbrell, QBHP

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Robert Lyles** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811453228

Sasha O'Guinn, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Colby D Parker, QBHP

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Roy C Patton

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
807 W Main Street
Suite A / B
Trumann, AR 72472
Phone: 870-418-1777
Fax: 870-418-1773
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1316195266



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Poinsett County cont.

#### Floyd Shivers

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Susan M Short, QMHS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1710126149

#### **Autumn Stemple**

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kelley Walters, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Candace Wong, QBHP

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
809 West Main Street
Suite C and D
Trumann, AR 72472
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-483-0066
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Travis Woodruff, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Trumann
& Handicap Accessible
1704 Highway 69 West
Trumann, AR 72472
Fax: 870-483-4009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Pope County**

#### **Catherine Allen**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sydney N Allen

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## NPI: 1730749995

#### **Shelly Beck**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2263 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Davonda Bland

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kristina Bramlett

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-498-2203 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Mariya Branch

closed

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 501-303-1683
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jennifer Dawn Broussard

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1505 South Oswego Avenue
Russellville, AR 72802
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Phone: 479-264-0438
Fax: 479-967-2775
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Racheal Brown, QBHP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Allyson Burt**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Russellville & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Allyson Burt

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2504 West Main
Suite C
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-967-9203
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brittni Countryman**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Laura Easter

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1505 South Oswego Avenue
Russellville, AR 72802
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Phone: 479-967-3370
Fax: 479-967-2775
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tracy Emery**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Traliese Ford

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pope County cont.

#### Leronda Garrison

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-967-3370

Fax: 479-967-2775 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sarah Gibson

closed

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities

& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-498-4060
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Angela Hagerty**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 501-303-1682
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jessica Hale

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-498-2203
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Lindsey Howard**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Joan Hudson

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **David Jondro**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jared Kanady

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Mallory Keen Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Katherine Lewis Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sandra Mcclure

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1402 East 16th Street
Russellville, AR 72802
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lisa Mcdaniel

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Russellville
Handicap Accessible
2504 West Main
Suite C
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-967-2024
Fax: 479-967-9203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Ashlev Nachtweh

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Thur: closed, Fri-Sat: 8:00am-

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Kirsten Orange, LPN

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Cory Parsons

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Cory Parsons**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities

4 Handicap Accessible
210 Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-498-4060
Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 4:00pm11:59pm, Thur-Fri: 2:00pm11:59pm, Sat: 8:00am-8:00pm,
Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Gustavo Paz-Duarte**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-498-2203
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1851955330

#### **Amy Rentfro**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Russellville & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Amy Rentfro**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2504 West Main Suite C Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-967-9203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Rebecca Schroeder

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Russellville & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pope County cont.

#### Laura Stadler

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-858-1053
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kenneth Standridge

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-2263
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Nichole Stephens**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Russellville & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Katherine Stokes, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Carrie Strack**

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2504 West Main Suite C Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-967-9203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## **Baillie Thompson**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Pulaski County

#### **Harry Alcorn**

closed

Coordinator

Gender: Male
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc
& Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-224-1340
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jessica Allen, LCSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kelsey Allen, LAC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little
Rock
& Handicap Accessible
400 Hardin Road
Suite 150
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-603-2147
Fax: 501-603-0324
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Stacy Arnell, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jayla Ayers, MSW Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1265090625

#### Jayla Ayers, MSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1265090625

closed

#### Louise Bailey, LMSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1700211067

## Louise Bailey, LMSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator NPI: 1700211067

#### **Ronald Bailey**

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little
Rock
& Handicap Accessible
400 Hardin Road
Suite 150
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-603-0324
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Marcia L Barbee

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Jacksonville
& Handicap Accessible
2126 N 1st Street
Suite F
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-982-5007
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1235393646

#### Leslie C Bardessono, DO

Gender: Female
Gain, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
712 West 3rd Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
Fax: 501-379-4288
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1952755191

#### Kyla Barkins

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1558929968



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

**Kyla Barkins** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1558929968

closed

Amy Belew, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tonya Boston

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tonya Boston

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Whitney Bradley

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1124486352

**Whitney Bradley** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1124486352

**Anthony Brock** 

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brandy Brooks** Gender: Female

Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Lisa Brown

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1205086014 Tara Brown

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brittany Burgess** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Moses Chapman

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kala Clark

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kevin R Cleveland

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568619096

**Tracie Coleman** 

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Amy Curtis** 

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family **& Handicap Accessible** 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**David Dalton** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jasmin J Davis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1609257138



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Jasmin J Davis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1609257138

Jasmin J Davis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1609257138

**Johnny Davis** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Mallory Davis** 

Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator **Bruce Dawson** 

Gender: Male

Professional Counseling Associates.

& Handicap Accessible

4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117

Fax: 501-955-7612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ashlev Derrick

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1083923775

Jessica Diaz-Barriga

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1497308381

Ashley Dodson

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jacque Dumas, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Monterrio Elston

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Terri Evans, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Andrew Faught

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1952798423

Jennifer Fiagbor

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1679127575

Jennifer Fiagbor

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1679127575

Ana Figueroa

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock ★ Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Delores Flowers** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Cameron Foster

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jennifer Lynn Franklin, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1740437813



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Shanita Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

& Handicap Accessible

400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147

Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Chelsea Glover, LMSW

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Porsha Gonder-McDonald

Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center

& Handicap Accessible

9914 I-30 Frontage Road

Little Rock, AR 72209

Phone: 501-265-0302

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1851890248

Skylar Gosney Gender: Female

Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Skylar Gosney

Gender: Female

Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500

Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Heather J Gould, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville

& Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076

Phone: 501-982-5000

Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

NPI: 1861050858

**Gwendolyn Denise Gray** 

Gender: Female

United Methodist Children's Home

**Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible

2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1255658118

Judy G Green

Gender: Female

United Methodist Children's Home

**Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

2002 S Fillmore Street

Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-906-4928

Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811200405

Christina Griffin

Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 501-663-2199

Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Elizabeth Grobmver

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible

2002 S Fillmore Street

Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1336793215

Jonathan Hamilton

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible

400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

**Dusty Hankins** 

Gender: Male

Inspiration Day Treatment Inc

& Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road

Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Robert Hardin, QBHP

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Teresa N Hardy, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville

& Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Briana Harrison, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center

9914 I-30 Frontage Road

Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Briana Harrison, LMSW Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive

Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Haylie B Hart Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Jacksonville

& Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Coordinator

NPI: 1962951475

**Rae-Shem Hawkins** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center

& Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road

Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### **Rae-Shem Hawkins**

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Joshua Haynie

Gender: Male
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc
& Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-224-1340
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Brianna Herndon**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1619454402

#### **Brianna Herndon**

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1619454402

#### Shanece Herron, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Essie Hewett**

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Elizabeth Hornaday

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 100 South University Avenue Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1871150367

closed

#### Elizabeth Hornaday

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10025 West Markham Street
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-663-5473
Fax: 501-801-1816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1871150367

#### **Arlene Horton**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Arlene Horton**

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Bruce Horton**

Gender: Male
Youth Home Family Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
10 Corporate Hill Drive
Suite 330
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1750550398

closed

#### Jasmine E Hudson-Hence

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Jasmine E Hudson-Hence

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Donna Hughes Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1285292300

#### Miah Hunt

United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kendra Iverson

United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Patsy L Jackson

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10025 West Markham Street
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Fax: 501-801-1816
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1801043989

### Claree James

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Claree James

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Michael James

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1629622527

Brea Jarrett-Kelly, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Shenaye Johns

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Yolanda Johnson

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Yolanda Johnson

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-660-6830 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

**Haley Jones** Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1861046765

Monica L Jones, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Vadahl Jones

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1053879833

Jennifer Kagebein

closed

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Bridget Kanu, BA

United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-421-0175 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Erica Keathley

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Tighe Keller

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock ৳ Handicap Accessible

400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Anna Knight, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1568743086

Anthony J Knight

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1811011208 Anthony J Knight

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811011208

Letha Knight

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Stacy Knott-Gray, RN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Stacy Knott-Gray, RN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Jared Lambert

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Jared Lambert

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brandon Lawrence**

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1386298289

#### Vonsheila Laws

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Patricia Leblanc

closed

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1073975652

#### Monique Lee

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Monique Lee

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Michelle S Lepitre

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Fax: 501-821-6116 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1558809426

#### Regina Lilly

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Rick J Lisk, QBHP

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Megan L Loney, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1902215221

#### Ben Malone

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Mavi Marshall

closed

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175 Mon-Fri: 3:30pm-11:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jamie R Martinez

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1497309116

#### Kimberly B Maxwell, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1083271589

#### Tverah Mccullum

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

#### Milan McDaniel

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc 11700 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Leonard C McGee

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Latoya Mcgee-Lamb

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Melanie Mcleain

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1841607157



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### **Melanie Mcleain**

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1841607157

#### **Keith Merriweather**

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Donald Mitchell**

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Ellen Moncrief

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1578942280

#### Martin Ben-Arthur Montgomery

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1265990972

#### **Martin Ben-Arthur Montgomery**

Gender: Male
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1265990972

#### **Alexis Moore**

closed

United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Steven Moore, QBHP

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1719 Merrill Drive
Little Rock, AR 72212
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 501-663-2234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Tasnim Morgan, MHPP Gender: Female

Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tia K Morris, LPC

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
Handicap Accessible
6601 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-374-3623
501-660-6830
Mon-Wed: 7:00am-8:00pm, Thur:
8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1194267401

#### Stephen Murdock

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Maria Navarro Paz

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Maria Navarro Paz

closed

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
6425 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Caroline Okere

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
5800 West 10 Street
Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72204
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1316162415

## Leonard O'neal

Gender: Male Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1013353572

#### Tina S Outley

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1053578773

#### Chris Owen, CMP

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tracye Patterson-Anderson**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Jennifer L Phillips

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1225696479

**Sidney Proctor** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1184285603

Verita Rainey

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jessica Randolph

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Bianca Reed

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kelsey Reynolds

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Nikita Richardson

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Nikita Richardson

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Ebony Robinson

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1407408461

Maritza F Rodriguez

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-286-6053 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1245685338

Leslie Ross

Gender: Male
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1719 Merrill Drive
Little Rock, AR 72212
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Phone: 501-663-2199
Fax: 501-663-2234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Amanda B Rowe, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
2126 North 1st Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-982-5000
Fax: 501-982-5007
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1023285392

Nicholas Rucker

Gender: Male
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Aldersgate Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-217-0183
Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Denise Russell** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

closed

Kimwonyann Russell

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1719 Merrill Drive
Little Rock, AR 72212
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 501-663-2234
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kristen Savage

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
5800 West 10 Street
Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72204
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1114290467

Kristen Savage

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
6601 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-374-3623
501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1114290467



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Natasha Seale

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1548475122

Latoya Shelton

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1043840077

Marlon Shelton

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Devaughnda Simpson

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
5800 West 10 Street
Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72204
Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1003002908

Devaughnda Simpson

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1003002908

Ladetra C Sims

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
NPI: 1487787453

Ladetra C Sims

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
6601 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-374-3623
501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1487787453

Ikevya Smith Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1669039111

Karemiesha Smith

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1659910149

Karemiesha Smith

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1659910149

closed

**Katherine Smith** 

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1719 Merrill Drive
Little Rock, AR 72212
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Phone: 501-663-2199
Fax: 501-663-2234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1265843106

Rondolyn Smith

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1467743195

Denisha R Solee, QMHS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1609344829

**Dorothy Stevens** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Gabrielle Stewart, LAC

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1073806790

Gabrielle Stewart, LAC

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1073806790

**Chasity Swygert** 

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

**Chasity Swygert** 

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

April N Taylor

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1093206575

April N Taylor

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1093206575

Ashley N Taylor, APRN

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1063054955

Grace E Taylor, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Regina Thicksten

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1093195307

Malcolm A Thomas

United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible

2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Sharita Thomas** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1215108915

Heather Thomason

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-906-4250

Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Cedteria Thompson

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861051641

Jayton Tidwell, QMHS

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1790253052

**Reginald Tims** 

Gender: Male
Centers For Youth and Family
A Handicap Accessible
6425 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1437717147

Rosemary Tolbert

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Shelley Tounzen

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-7510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shelley Tounzen** 

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shelley Tounzen** 

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

ė Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-835-4179

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Michael L Tucker

Gender: Male
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Aldersgate Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-906-4250
Fax: 501-217-9757
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kimberla Valley

Gender: Female
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
2002 S Fillmore Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-906-4928
Fax: 501-421-0175
Mon-Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 7:30am-

Mon-Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 7:30am-7:30pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Susan Vance, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brandi Waits**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brandi Waits**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Maricha Walker

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Maricha Walker

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Shelton Walker, QBHP

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

## Coordinator **Anthony Ward**

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-7510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Anthony Ward**

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Anthony Ward**

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-835-4179 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Herschelia Watson, QBHP Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates, & Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

closed

#### Lavitta Watson

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1164853925

#### Kyle Webb

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1013566686

#### Jessica Wessel, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Keith Whaley**

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991

Fax: 501-537-2718 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1609381136

#### Katherine White

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

### **Brandon Wiley**

Gender: Male Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jason Wilkerson

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Trevon Wilkerson

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1386157477

## **Ingrid D Wilkins**

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2190 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

Alecia Williams

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1427427640

**Christopher Williams** 

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**DeJuan Williams** 

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1881248771

Pharon D Williams

Gender: Male **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1225499437

Tyler Williams

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1447804349

Jenifer Williamson, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1255582748

Corrie Wood, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Sondra C Wordlaw

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Kevin Yancv** 

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kristie Young

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Kristie Young

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Randolph County

Carolyn Ballard, QMHS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Leezlee Bennett Gender: Female

Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1083187033

**Rachel Calk** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1467017368

John Chester

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Raven Chronister** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shonna Gamso** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Melissa D Gregory

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1619445970



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Randolph County cont.

Karen Jansen Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455

Pocahontas, AH /2455 Phone: 870-897-7101 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Britany D Jones Gender: Female

closed

Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2560 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1154964385

Cory Kaczmarski

Gender: Male
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2560 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-7101
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Heather M Leach** 

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Pocahontas
2305 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-892-1005
Fax: 870-892-0078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1659548105

Jeanie Lewallen

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Christa Major, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Jessica Martin

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Pocahontas
& Handicap Accessible
2305 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-892-0078
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1033505136

Angela Quest

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Kevin Raposo** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Pat Reynolds

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Holly Smart

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Debbie Summers** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Savanah Williams, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Saint Francis County

Saint Francis Cour

Stephanie Apple

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Michael Brown

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Denell Caldwell** 

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Forrest City
& Handicap Accessible
4451 North Washington Street
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-3887
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Valisya D Coleman, LMSW Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Catrece M Davis, LCSW

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-630-2328
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1528204906

Zenobra Davis

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Saint Francis County

cont.

**Mackie Freeman** 

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Windie Griggs

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Diane Hinton**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **DeAndre Holmes**

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Samantha Horton

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tammy Hunt**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lakeisha Jones

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Cheryl Lewis**

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Linda Mckinney, MHPP

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Shanice Rice

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

#### **Rodney Seawood**

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Dalfoney Simmons**

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Forrest City
Handicap Accessible
4451 North Washington Street
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-3887
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Awanna L Smith

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1801306972

#### **Urlonda Thompson** Gender: Female

The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1800 Lindauer Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-494-4607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Robbie Wallace

Coordinator

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Phone: 870-630-2328
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Saline County

#### Clementine Allen

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
10600 Train Station Drive
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Phone: 501-753-8400
Fax: 501-753-8401
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1437308061

#### William Allen

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1506 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Kara Amato**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1639739592

## Avery Ankney

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Leslee Bagley

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Saline County cont.

Tammy Baker

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3108 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Tammy Baker** 

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### April D Berryman, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1154603249

Reneasha Black

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1144880097

**Paul Brannen** 

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3156 Fax: 501-303-3258 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Anthony Brock** 

Gender: Male
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
105 Cox Street
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-217-9757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Matthew Brown** 

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

William Cange

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Natasha Carter Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Frederick Carthon

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Moses Chapman

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

James Cheatham

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1506 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Brittany Chilton Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3158 Fax: 501-303-3258 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Samuel Chumley

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Joshua Cochran

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

Handicap Accessible2213 North Reynolds RoadSuite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Shannon Cole** 

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Tracie Coleman** 

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-661-0720 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30r

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Glenda Cooper

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brandelynn Crowell** 

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### Saline County cont.

#### **Carol Davenport**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Amanda Dundee

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon. Sup. Please contact

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Erica Durham

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Aaron Ederington, RN

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Jacob Erwin**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Shayla Evans

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
10600 Train Station Drive
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Phone: 501-753-8400
Fax: 501-753-8401
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1881253664

#### Kiah Ferrell Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-315-1368 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Joe Finley Jr

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Tara Fitzhugh

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Lamarcus Gaddy**

Gender: Male
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
10600 Train Station Drive
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Fax: 501-753-8401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1346677150

#### Iris Giles

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
10600 Train Station Drive
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Phone: 501-753-8400
Fax: 501-753-8401
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1457623837

#### Lester Gipson

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Tesla Gray**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **David Griffin**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-303-3108
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **David Griffin**

Coordinator

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

#### Sarah Hagerman

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Katherine Harmon**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Carol Hawkins**

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Marchico Hawkins**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Terrance Hawkins**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Saline County cont.

#### **Amanda Haws**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Wendy Hawthorne, RN

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jessica Hendricks

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brenda Henley**

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Kathleen Hicks**

closed

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kristie Holicer Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1718 Old Hot Springs Highway Benton, AR 72019 Fax: 501-303-1676 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Kristie Holicer

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jennifer House, QBHP

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Larry Houston-Huff**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1881252211

#### **Catherine Howell**

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Terrance James

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Gilbert Johns

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Rosalind Johnson-Reams**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Stephanie Jones

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
A Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jared Kanady

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3108 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Natara Karr**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Samuel Keeney

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1104388784

#### Cynthia Kemp, QBHP

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Cameron King, QBHP

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Katisha King, QBHP

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### Saline County cont.

#### **Brian Kosters**

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1073752275

#### Jamaal Langston

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jenna Langston Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities

& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Tue-Thur:
closed, Fri: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Sat-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Linda Larkin

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Jay Lea, MHPP

Gender: Male
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Michelle S Lepitre

Gender: Female
Autism in Motion Clinics LLC
& Handicap Accessible
22461 1-30 Frontage Road
Bryant, AR 72022
URL: https://aimclinics.com
Phone: 501-574-3053
Fax: 877-866-6152

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1558809426

#### **April Marfoglio**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Willophene Maryman

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline
County
& Handicap Accessible
2213 North Reynolds Road
Suite 1
Bryant, AR 72022
Fax: 501-847-6905
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Howard McClendon, CMP

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Marsha McDaniel, QBHP

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Meagan McGinty, QMHS

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Dvlan McKeehan

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Heather McPherson**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lisa Meredith, QBHP

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
For 1 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

Gayer Millikin

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1718 Old Hot Springs Highway
Benton, AR 72019
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-303-1676
Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Gayer Millikin

Gayer Millikin
Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Delaina Moore**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Wed: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Thur: 3:00pm-7:00pm, Fri-Sat: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Carolyn Morris

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1718 Old Hot Springs Highway Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-1676 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Carolyn Morris

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Saline County cont.

Kristen Mullins

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities

 Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1154985927

#### Stephanie Newton, QMHS

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Eric Ngange**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Karri Oglesby

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-315-1368 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Taylor Orr

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1750894812

#### **Taylor Orr**

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
307 East Sevier
Benton, AR 72015
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1750894812

#### **Brandy Ortiz**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1831651413

#### Jeff Parker

Suite 1

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline
County
& Handicap Accessible
2213 North Reynolds Road

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Travis Patton**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Kirstie Pigue

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jessica Poe

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Robin Radford**

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline
County
& Handicap Accessible
2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### Joseph Radican

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Mikayla Ragan

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1689190571

#### Abbey Ray, MHPP

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Kayla Reynolds Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-303-3158
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Stephanie Rimmer

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Takira Robinson

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1205467529

## Nicholas Rucker

Gender: Male
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
105 Cox Street
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-906-4250
Fax: 501-217-9757
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-3:30pm, Fri:
7:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

### Saline County cont.

Natasha Seale

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1548475122

#### **Destinee Seamon**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Cindy Sennett**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Kareem Smith**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Chase Specht

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Patricia Specht

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Darren Thomas**

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1506 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Sherri Thomas

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
A Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Rochorn Thompson**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sheila Thomson

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Grahm Vowell**

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Tue: 3:00pm-11:00pm, Wed-Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Larry Wade

Gender: Male
Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Cicely Ward

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1506 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lisa M Ware-Wilks

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities

 Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-303-3158
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-4:00pm,
Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-4:00pm,
Fri-Sun: closed

Coordinator **NPI: 1154975159** 

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care

#### Virginia Watts

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Brandon Williams**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Justine Williams

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1053979633

### Jones Woods

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Missv Ziemski

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1718 Old Hot Springs Highway
Benton, AR 72019
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-303-1676
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat: closed,
Sun: 7:00am-7:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1386190502



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Searcy County

#### Jennifer Chase

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Marshall & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1992157507

#### Haley Yarbrough

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
316 Highway 65 North
Marshall, AR 72650
Fax: 870-448-2039
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Sebastian County

#### Shambrhee Burton Gender: Female

Bost OBH & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1942543582

#### **Kacie Carroll**

Gender: Female
Bost OBH
& Handicap Accessible
7701 South Zero Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 501-222-6117
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811258809

#### Crystal Gray, QBHP

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Star N Harbottle

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Joshua Harris

Gender: Male
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
115 Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Fax: 479-434-5009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Joshua Harris Gender: Male

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1200 West Center Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-1494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Courtney Hembra, QBHP

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Cassandra Jeffries

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jillian Moore

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1200 West Center
Greenwood, AR 72936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Timothy Morris, QBHP

Gender: Male
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Chelsea Neal Gender: Female

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1093367138

#### Regena Noel

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
115 Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Phone: 479-434-5002
Fax: 479-434-5009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lauren Post, QBHP

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1200 West Center
Greenwood, AR 72936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Burnett Robertson**

Gender: Male
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
115 Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Phone: 479-434-5002
Fax: 479-434-5009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Angelia Ruiz

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
115 Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Fax: 479-434-5009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1689222598

#### **Heather N Schenk**

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Kristen Stephens

Gender: Female
Bost OBH
& Handicap Accessible
7701 South Zero Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 501-222-6117
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1720405095



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Sebastian County cont.

Melissa J Strange

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
115 Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Phone: 479-434-5002
Fax: 479-434-5009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Marsha L Williams Gender: Female

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Brittany Woelber** 

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1831741974

**Brittany Woelber** 

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
612 South 12th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Phone: 479-783-5353
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1831741974

Melinda Yowell

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
115 Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Fax: 479-434-5009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861048332

Melinda Yowell

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-783-5353 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1861048332

# Sevier County

Kendra Copeland

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1312 W Collin Ray Drive
De Queen, AR 71832
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1194366203

# **Sharp County**

Rebekah Alexander, LMSW

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
Handicap Accessible
2012 Highway 62 / 412
Highland, AR 72542
Phone: 870-856-3337
Fax: 870-856-3334
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator **Mathew Britton Currie** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jack K Downing

Gender: Male
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
Handicap Accessible
2012 Highway 62 / 412
Highland, AR 72542
Phone: 870-856-3337
Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1831659853

**Debbie K Drumright** 

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
2012 Highway 62 / 412
Highland, AR 72542
Phone: 870-856-3337
Fax: 870-856-3334
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Shelah Ellison, QBHP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Barry Gann, QBHP

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Brett Wade Hendrix** 

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Brett Wade Hendrix** 

Gender: Male
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
4 E Cherokee Village Mall
Cherokee Village, AR 72529
Phone: 870-257-3336
Fax: 870-257-3339
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Rosemary Lopez

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
Rosemary Lopez

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
4 E Cherokee Village Mall
Cherokee Village, AR 72529
Phone: 870-257-3336
Fax: 870-257-3339
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Sharon Mamath** 

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
2012 Highway 62 / 412
Highland, AR 72542
Phone: 870-856-3337
Fax: 870-856-3334
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Sharp County cont.

#### **Sharon Mamath**

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
4 E Cherokee Village Mall
Cherokee Village, AR 72529
Phone: 870-257-3336
Fax: 870-257-3339
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Krista L McMaster

Office Hours.

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1205497468

#### Tobi Nipp

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
Handicap Accessible
2012 Highway 62 / 412
Highland, AR 72542
Phone: 870-856-3337
Fax: 870-856-3334
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Tobi Nipp**

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
4 E Cherokee Village Mall
Cherokee Village, AR 72529
Phone: 870-257-3336
Fax: 870-257-3339
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Rebecca Reed

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Ash Flat
& Handicap Accessible
75 Highway 62-412
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Fax: 870-994-7063
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Miranda Swiatkowski

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Miranda Swiatkowski

Gender: Female
Hope Behavioral Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
4 E Cherokee Village Mall
Cherokee Village, AR 72529
Fax: 870-257-3339
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Christine Welch, QBHP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Ash Flat
& Handicap Accessible
75 Highway 62-412
Ash Flat, AR 72513
Fax: 870-994-7063
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# **Stone County**

## Liana Chisler

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Trail Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 870-269-4199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1336701481

#### **Wanner Chun**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lora R Curtis

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7732
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Russell R Davis

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7732
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Language: German, French

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Ledonna M Gilmer, RN** Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Nicole A Hallman

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Angie Johnson

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Allison Lukens**

Allison Lukens
Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7732
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Angela McCord

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Debra McGilton**

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
106 Mountain Place Trail
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 870-269-4199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1922567197

#### Elizabeth M Mizell

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Stone County cont.

#### Sarah D Presley

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
A Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7732
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Brody Prince, LAC**

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
106 Mountain Place Trail
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 870-269-4199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Brody Prince, LAC**

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
106 Mountain Place Drive
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 870-269-4199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Scott Ramsey**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Misty D Roberts

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
A Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7732
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tony V Sanders

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

#### Coordinator NPI: 1194110833

#### Linda K Shepherd

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
 Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-7732
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Theresa A Trammell

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
218 Dogwood Hollow Road
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 501-315-1388
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# **Union County**

## Miesha Boone, QBHP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Miesha Boone, QBHP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Janet Box. RN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Janet Box, RN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Lakesha Johnson

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center
& Handicap Accessible
715 North College Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Fax: 870-864-2490
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator **Lakesha Johnson**

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Francheska Parker

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center
& Handicap Accessible
715 North College Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Fax: 870-864-2490
Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Francheska Parker

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Frankee Robertson, LPN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Frankee Robertson, LPN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Wanda Sturges Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### **Wanda Sturges**

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## Union County cont.

Amy Walthall, LPN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Amy Walthall, LPN

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Sesan Williams

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center
& Handicap Accessible
715 North College Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Fax: 870-864-2490
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Sesan Williams

closed

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tammie Wilson, QBHP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tammie Wilson, QBHP

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center - West Grove
& Handicap Accessible
710 West Grove
El Dorado, AR 71730
Fax: 870-234-8225
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Erin Wright**

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center
& Handicap Accessible
715 North College Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Fax: 870-864-2490
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### **Erin Wright**

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Van Buren County

#### **Angel Allen**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### **Madison Barnes**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1851955322

#### **Brittany Bennett** Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Mercedes Birkner, QBHP

Bender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Tyler Bullard

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1952960064

#### **Carrie Collins**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Ramey Dawson

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Jessica Dean

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-303-3211
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jayne Evans, RN

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sarah Hall-Meeuwsen

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### **Taylor Honea**

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-303-3211
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Van Buren County cont.

#### Jimmy Johnson

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Tonya Labat, LPN

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2526 Highway 65 South
Suite 201
Clinton, AR 72031
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Carol Liddell

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Jason Martinez

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities

Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Michael Meeuwsen

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Stephen Moudy

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1073171013

#### Bambi M Parks, LCSW

Gender: Female
Conway Counseling and
Psychological Services, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
224 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-358-6606
Fax: 501-358-6178
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### NPI: 1114233889

#### Jennifer Shull

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Coordinator Judith Smith

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
242 Shake Rag Road
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-303-3211
Fax: 501-303-3177
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### James Tucker, BS Gender: Male

Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 119 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-745-2956 Fax: 501-745-6918 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### Rae L Wanner

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 119 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-745-2956 Fax: 501-745-6918

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Kathy West**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

## Fernando Zavala-Regalado, QBHP

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

# Washington County

## Jonathan D Allen

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3715 N Business
Suite 104
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 417-521-1532
Fax: 479-521-9940
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

### NPI: 1114560109

## John D Bass

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1346803418

#### **Heather S Becker**

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Fayetteville
& Handicap Accessible
74 W Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-582-5565
Fax: 479-582-5574
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

#### NPI: 1740770833

#### Heidi Beierle

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lauren Marie Bellamy

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

### Mackenzie Birdsong

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## NPI: 1790259117

# Jasmine N Blakney

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
105 N Mill Avenue
Fayetteville, AR 72701
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

Jasmine N Blakney Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Marshall Bolen

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Hayley F Boles

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Si

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Tiffany Boyle

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Williams Building
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Alecia W Bradshaw, QBHP

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3715 N Business
Suite 104
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-521-9940
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Melanie Brecht** 

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Williams Building
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Melanie Brecht** 

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

John Broomfield

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Katie Cardone Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider to Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Thalia Cendoya

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Chaney Chipman** 

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Kathy Coleman** 

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Nicole Collins

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Haley H Copeland

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1134776834

Katie Davis

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Adriana Delpilar, QBHP

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3715 N Business
Suite 104
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-521-9940
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Gabriella Duchesne

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Lauren Edwards Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Roxann Fiedorowicz** 

Roxam Fledorowicz
Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3715 N Business
Suite 104
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-1532
Fax: 479-521-9940
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Mary Frans, QBHP

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Elizabeth Garriss** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Elizabeth Garriss**

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Toni Gawthrop, RN

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Elizabeth Gray, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lauren Gray

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lauren Gray

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lizeth Guadalupe

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Sasha Hagle

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Tyra Hampton

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

## Christopher Hart

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Michael Held

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Michael Held

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Taylor Hubbard

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

# Brittni Huckabay, LAC

Coordinator

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Lora Huskison

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1548773153

#### Laura Jackson

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Samantha Jenkins, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator

#### Christina Jibke-Seese Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### Thomas W Johnstone, QBHP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Sierra Kelly

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1699316562

**Kensley Knotts** 

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Ashlev LaHue

Gender: Female Population: Adults Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1295388791

Savanna Martin

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Samantha Massara

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jennifer M Mcgowan, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1689193963

Sophia Michalak

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Sandra M Mondragon

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1992350979

Olivia Morgan, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Brad Raymond Muncy** 

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532

Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1477110898

Veronica Nieto

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Paige Panter

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Aia Pence

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Annika Perry, QBHP Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Marcus Pillow

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1194384388

Carolyn J Prescott

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1699322214

Larissa Randall

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Teresa Reynolds, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Sophia Rickard

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Amanda M Riddle, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

John Rindahl

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Favetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Roxanna Rosa

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1497306567

Brianna Sewell, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Alvson R Shadrick

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Alvson L Shepherd

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1962059568

Alyson L Shepherd

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1962059568

**Allison Sims** 

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Evan Smarinsky** 

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

La'Mario Smith

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Ryan Smith

Coordinator

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Bailey Stich** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Talor Tartaglia

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1033769542

**Ariel Templeton** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Mandy Thomas

Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Alexandria L Thomason

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc ★ Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1184180838

Jordan VanWormer

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Jessica B Wright, QBHP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Yesenia Zeron Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1962050997



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

Yesenia Zeron

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1962050997

# White County

Mary Austin

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral
Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
1554 W Beebe Capps Expy
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-279-9220
Fax: 501-279-9450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator
NPI: 1457900029

Leslie C Bardessono, DO

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1952755191

Lindsey Cuellar, LAC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral
Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
1554 W Beebe Capps Expy
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-279-9450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator Lynda Davis, QMHS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1669942587

Jessica Evridge

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
A Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-2359
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Amanda Fender, QBHP

Coordinator

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Troy Fender, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Lindsay Greeno**The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral

Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
1554 W Beebe Capps Expy
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-279-9450
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Avery E Harriman

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1811467749

**Shawn Harris** 

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Jana Haymond

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Lorene Heath

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Danna Jackson

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral
Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
1554 W Beebe Capps Expy
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Cayley Lee

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

**Brian Mcglenn** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

**Cameron Moore** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

Ashtyn A Muckelberg

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator

NPI: 1295384246

Wyndham O'Neal, QBHP

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Case Manager/Care
Coordinator



# Case Manager/Care Coordinator cont.

## White County cont.

Jocelyn Pannell, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-9450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1285159327

#### Abigail Marie Plumlee

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 870-351-3975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1194360420

#### Natasha Poteat

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-9450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care

Coordinator NPI: 1346618709

# Calista Reid

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Lacey Turner**

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

#### **Courtney Wallace**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1285102533

#### **Crystal Whittington**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1285190686

# Yell County

## **Mallory Fowler**

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1408 E 8th Street Danville, AR 72833 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-495-5177 Fax: 479-495-5187 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

# Bowie County TX

#### Jessica Dearinger, LPC

Gender: Female Disorders: Autism/Aspergers, Depression, Feeding Disorders, Phobias, ADD/ADHD, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Cognitive Disorder, Physical Abuse, Grief/ Loss/Bereavement, Mood Disorders, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Impulse Disorders, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Adjustment Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Step/Blended Families, Anger Management, Dissociative Disorder, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Crisis Stabilization, Learning Disability, Parenting Issues, Disruptive Behavior, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Schizophrenia, Stress Management & Handicap Accessible

Genesis PrimeCare. 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Case Manager/Care Coordinator

NPI: 1699062539

# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

## Clark County

#### Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** & Handicap Accessible

2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-8217

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1902060684

# Craighead County

#### Sherry K Armstrong, APNP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1639198229

# Garland County

#### Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1820 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000 Fax: 501-623-6004 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent

and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1306334024

#### **Ravene Jenkins**

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

# Greene County

## Life Strategies Counseling

& Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1912158908



# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health cont.

# Jefferson County

Ravene Jenkins

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce

109 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

# Pike County

Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3699 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1902060684

# Washington County

**Methodist Counseling Clinic** Favetteville

& Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1417111048

# White County

Esmeralda Suarez, QMHS

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

# Clinic/Center: Adult Mental Health Craighead County

Sherry K Armstrong, APNP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental Health

NPI: 1639198229

# Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

# **Bowie County TX**

Gloria Cunningham, LCSW

Gender: Female Disorders: Addictive Disorders, Cultural Issues, Child/Parent Bonding, ADD/ADHD, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Addictive Medicine, Crisis Stabilization, Gay/Lesbian/Bisexual, Attachment Disorder, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Development Disorder Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1275610024

# Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

# South Arkansas Regional Health

Calhoun County

**Center Hampton Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-798-3803

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1184268021

# Cleburne County

Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# Columbia County

S Ar Regional Health Ctr Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-731-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1942412036

# **Conway County**

Counseling Associates Inc

& Handicap Accessible 6 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 479-967-5570 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1912567918

## Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# Dallas County

South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 877-089-3992

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1376187203

# Faulkner County

**Counseling Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-7706

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health

(Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

**Counseling Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

**Counseling Associates Conway** 

& Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120



# Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center) cont.

# Faulkner County cont.

**Counseling Associates Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 100 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1622 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-2242 Fax: 501-328-2244

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1622 N Donaghey Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-2242 Fax: 501-328-2244 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 855 South Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-2242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental

Health Center)
NPI: 1649381120

#### Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### **Park Place Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# Johnson County

#### Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

### Mississippi County

#### Delta Behavioral Health, LLC

603 W Fleeman Suite 4

Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-570-0358

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1720637085

### **Nevada County**

# South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-1158

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1619511557

# Perry County

### **Couseling Associates Perryville**

& Handicap Accessible 206 West Main Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 479-967-5570

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1447896774

# Pope County

#### **Counseling Associates**

& Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-890-3045

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health

(Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

### **Counseling Associates**

& Handicap Accessible 2504 West Main Suite C Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-967-2024 Fax: 479-967-9203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

### Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1008 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 10816 Executive Center Fr Suite 101

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-221-3331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4747 Dusty Lake Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 870-879-6792

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

#### **Skyline Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# **Searcy County**

#### Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2176 Fax: 870-448-2039

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)



# Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including **Community Mental** Health Center) cont.

# Searcy County cont.

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 405 East Main Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 479-967-5570 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

### Stone County

Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4193 Fax: 870-269-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# Van Buren County

Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031

Phone: 501-745-8309

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649381120

# Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy Faulkner County

**Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459 Fax: 501-358-6264

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1134277320

# Pope County

**Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1134277320

# Pulaski County

**Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Fax: 501-821-6116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1134277320

**Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 2400 Crestwood Drive

Suite 107 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-821-6116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1134277320

# Clinical Nurse **Specialist**

#### Crawford County

Lvnn Lovell, APRN

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1194811323

# Logan County

Lynn Lovell, APRN

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Logan-Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1194811323

Lynn Lovell, APRN

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1194811323

# Scott County

Lynn Lovell, APRN

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County

& Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street

Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist

NPI: 1194811323

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/ Mental Health

# Pope County

Vickie L Mason, APRN

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health

NPI: 1598011074

# Searcy County

Vickie L Mason, APRN

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Marshall & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North

Marshall, AR 72650 Fax: 870-448-2039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist:

Psych/Mental Health

NPI: 1598011074

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psvch/ Mental Health, Adult

# Craighead County

Sherry K Armstrong, APNP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Adult

NPI: 1639198229

J Hayden Morrison, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Adult

NPI: 1356609697

# Lawrence County

J Hayden Morrison, LPC

Gender: Male NE Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 102 SW Larkspur Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-7924 Fax: 870-886-7968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Adult

NPI: 1356609697



# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/ Mental Health, Adult

### Pulaski County

#### Lisabeth Hoffman, MSN

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Adult

NPI: 1942395330

# White County

#### Alicia Baros, CNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Adult

NPI: 1710370069

# Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/ Mental Health. Child & Family

### Clay County

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child &

NPI: 1881023828

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Street Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1881023828

### Craighead County

### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1881023828

### Greene County

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child &

NPI: 1881023828

#### Steven Powers

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

# Independence County

#### Rebecca Lynn Burke, APNP

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1800 Myers Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8959

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1982031514

### Lawrence County

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1881023828

Gender: Female

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child &

NPI: 1881023828

# Mississippi County

### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1881023828

# **Poinsett County**

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1881023828

### Sebastian County

#### Debbie A Koch, DNP

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-5040 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Psych/Mental Health, Child & Family

NPI: 1649430190

# Community/ Behavioral Health **Baxter County**

#### **Health Resources of Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 866-308-9925 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **HRA Mountain Home**

& Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-793-8900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082



# Community/ Behavioral Health

### Baxter County cont.

**HRA Phoenix House** 

& Handicap Accessible 2617 Highway 5 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 866-308-9924

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

### **Boone County**

**Health Resources of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 308 S Pine Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 866-308-9926

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **Health Resources of Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 4081 Highway 7 South Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 866-308-9925 Fax: 870-741-4782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1295132082

# Cleburne County

# **Health Resources of Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 1716 W Searcy Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 866-533-1763 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **HRA Heber Annex**

115 W Clinton Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-250-1104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **PFH Health Resources of Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 1716 W Searcy Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 870-793-8900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1295132082

# Craighead County

#### Mid-South Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible 811 Willet Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-393-5335 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1396396859

#### Mid-South Heath Systems

& Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-393-5335 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1396396859

#### Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1033230008

#### **Arthur Paul Bruce**

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1679106231

# Crittenden County

#### Nakesha Boykins

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Tomika Chase-Kimbel

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Wade Gordon

Gender: Male Kids for the Future. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Marc C King, LCSW

Gender: Male Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible

905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health NPI: 1982751574

### Marquetta Moore, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

# **Cross County**

#### Marc C King, LCSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies - Wynne Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1982751574

Health

# Faulkner County

#### Mike Dwyer

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Dennis Smith**

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible

2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

# Fulton County

#### **HRA Salem**

172 Highway 62 East Suite 2 Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082



# Community/ Behavioral Health

## **Garland County**

**Barry Bray** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Arlene Ellington

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

# Independence County

**Alternative Opportunities Inc** & Handicap Accessible

25 Gap Road Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8959

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

**Health Resources of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 1355 E Main Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-8919 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

**Health Resources of Arkansas** 

 Handicap Accessible 1800 Myers Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8959 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

**HRA Youth Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1355A East Main Street Batesville, AR 72503 Phone: 870-793-8910 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1295132082

### Izard County

**Health Resources of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 1109 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8959 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1295132082

### Jackson County

**AO Health Resources of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 1507 North Pecan Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-793-8900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

# Jefferson County

Jennifer M Balch, LMSW

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Young Children The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4960 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1154834802

**Anthony Brown** 

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1033230008

Tavante Calhoun

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

৳ Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Valerie Crosby

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Daria Floyd, LMSW Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Patrick Gill

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Evan Howard** 

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1285285627

Yvette Hubbard

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Richard Jones** 

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Stacy Knott-Gray, RN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Lekita Lee, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health



# Community/ Behavioral Health

## Jefferson County cont.

Lyntisha Miller

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Uhronda Reel**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Stephanie Simmons

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Leannah Sneed

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Gabrielle Stewart, LAC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1073806790

#### April N Taylor

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### NPI: 1093206575

#### Gertrude Thompkins, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 10:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Joseph Treadwell

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Rosemary Wilkins**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Gregory Young, LMSW** Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

# Lee County

#### Corey Foreman

Gender: Male Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-298-2424 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

# Lonoke County

#### Arlene Ellington

Health

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

# Marion County

#### **Health Resources of Arkansas** Yellville

& Handicap Accessible 425 Highway 62 E Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-5177

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

# Mississippi County

#### Tiffany D Cooper

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Syreeta Dawkins

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Tammy Garlinghouse, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Tammy Garlinghouse, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### **Newton County**

#### **HRA Jasper**

& Handicap Accessible 504 W Court Street Room 110 Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 888-533-1767 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

# **Phillips County**

#### **Terry Adams**

Gender: Male Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Katunya S Clements

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1124650858



# Community/ Behavioral Health

### Phillips County cont.

Tina Simes

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Poinsett County

Cynthia Hampton, LPC

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 807 West Main Street Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1427206374

### **Pulaski County**

**CARES Adult Day Treatment** 

 Handicap Accessible 2002 South Filmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1326116518

**Methodist Childrens Home** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1326116518

The P.A.T. Center-North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-265-0302 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1184071698

Unite Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1326116518

**Ronald Bailey** 

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Jennifer M Balch, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1154834802

**Anthony Brown** 

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Anthony Brown

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1033230008

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1033230008

Daria Floyd, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Daria Floyd, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Patrick Gill

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Patrick Gill

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Evan Howard** 

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1285285627

**Evan Howard** 

Health

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite R1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1285285627

Health



# Community/ Behavioral Health

### Pulaski County cont.

Trina Johnson, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

**Richard Jones** 

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Richard Jones** 

Gender: Male

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Tighe Keller

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Stacy Knott-Gray, RN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Stacy Knott-Gray, RN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Lvntisha Miller

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Lyntisha Miller

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health Uhronda Reel

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Uhronda Reel** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health **Marlon Shelton** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Leannah Sneed

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Leannah Sneed

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Gabrielle Stewart, LAC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1073806790

Gabrielle Stewart, LAC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1073806790

**April N Taylor** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1093206575

April N Taylor

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1093206575

Gertrude Thompkins, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Gertrude Thompkins, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

closed



# Community/ Behavioral Health

cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

**Rosemary Tolbert** 

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

৳ Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Community/Behavioral
Health

Joseph Treadwell

Gender: Male
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri 8:00am-5:00pm, Sata

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

010364

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Community/Behavioral
Health

Joseph Treadwell

Gender: Male
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1
N Little Rock, AR 72116
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Community/Behavioral
Health

**Rosemary Wilkins** 

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health **Rosemary Wilkins** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral

# Randolph County

Amanda Polston, LPC

Health

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2560 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Phone: 870-972-4016
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Community/Behavioral
Health

NPI: 1982981866

# Saint Francis County

Stephanie Apple

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Michael Brown

Gender: Male
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Community/Behavioral
Health

Lori Poston, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-3800 Fax: 870-630-3887 Man Fri 8000am Fridon Set 1

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1801956578

### Saline County

**DT Benton** 

& Handicap Accessible 105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-771-4121 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1326116518

Joshua Cochran

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

..

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Searcy County

HRA Marshall

& Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 866-308-9928 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1295132082

# Sharp County

HRA Ash Flat

& Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-793-8900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

HRA Ash Flat/Highland

72012 Highway 62-412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 866-533-1761 Fax: 870-793-8959

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

# Stone County

**HRA Mtn. View** 

& Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 866-533-1759 Fax: 870-793-8959 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

### Van Buren County

# Health Resources of Arkansas - Clinton

& Handicap Accessible 244 Highway 65 N Suite 6 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 866-533-1765 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

**Preferred Family Healthcare** 

& Handicap Accessible 244 Highway 65 N Suite 6 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 866-533-1765 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

closed

# White County

Health Resources of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 900 W Poplar Suite 200 Mc Rae, AR 72102 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8959 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health



# Community/ Behavioral Health

cont.

### White County cont.

#### HRA Cedar Mtn.

& Handicap Accessible 931 Highway 5 Rose Bud, AR 72137 Phone: 866-533-1766 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **HRA Pine Valley**

& Handicap Accessible 3005 Hawkins Searcy, AR 72145 Phone: 501-278-5104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

ciosea

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **HRA Wilbur D Mills**

& Handicap Accessible 3204 E Moore Searcy, AR 72145 Phone: 501-268-7777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### **HRA Wilbur D Mills**

& Handicap Accessible 3204 East Moore Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7777 Fax: 501-305-5009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

#### Wilbur D Mills Treatment Facility

& Handicap Accessible 3302 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72145 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8900 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

# **Woodruff County**

#### HRA Augusta

& Handicap Accessible 623 N 9th Street Suite 200 Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-347-3254 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1295132082

### Counselor

# **Arkansas County**

#### Terry K Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male
Southeast Arkansas Behavioral
Healthcare System, Inc. AR
& Handicap Accessible
121 Commercial Drive B
Stuttgart, AR 72160
Phone: 870-673-1633
Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1649480260

### **Baxter County**

#### Gaines Arnold, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

#### Katie Elder Holland, LPC

Gender: Female
Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy
Services
& Handicap Accessible
1310 Bradley Drive
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-424-4021
Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### NPI: 1710149604

#### Cody Layne Horn, CNP Gender: Male

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### NPI: 1205359510

#### Tracy R Matlock, LPC Gender: Female

Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Tracy R Matlock, LPC

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
707 N Cardinal
Suite 7
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Fax: 870-425-2201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Fonda Kay Maupin, LPC

Gender: Female
Inspirational Insight Counseling
& Handicap Accessible
706 S Main Street
Suite 2
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Phone: 870-501-7101
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1174771091

closed

#### David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1699193110

### Megan Stragmalia

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street

353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1518310812

#### Alana Walls, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### **Benton County**

#### **Brett Alden, LPC**

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2005 W Elm Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-636-0083
Fax: 479-636-0144
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Benton County cont.

Jannie C Cole, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Waters Edge Counseling & Handicap Accessible 204 S 24th Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-621-0301 Fax: 479-621-0301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1740717768

Ashley M Cox, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Absolute Pediatric Services

& Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1326348111

Melissa Endicott

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

T. Nicole Farrow, LPC

Gender: Female Sterling Yard, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Street Suite B1100 Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1952875916

Crystal Hart, LAC

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral NWA & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Zach Hedges, LAC

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0083 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1356742464

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1205359510

Gene Keith Marinus, LPC

Gender: Male Sterling Yard, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Street Suite B1100 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-282-1480 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1457501595

Kylie Mcdowell, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Megan Pedersen, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Cynthia Sewell, LAC

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral NWA & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jason Wilson, LAC

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Boone County

**Brittany Bramley, LAC** 

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jennifer Cook, LAC

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B

Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Cassandra Elledge, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1558718320

T. Nicole Farrow, LPC

Gender: Female

Mosaic Counseling and Consulting LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1311 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

URL: www.mosaiccounselingar.com

Phone: 479-935-8600 Fax: 479-935-8603

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1952875916

Joe Heatherly, LAC

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Vicki L Henley, LCSW

Gender: Female Quality Care Counseling, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 815 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-5697 Fax: 870-741-9812

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1093743429

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1205359510

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Centers for Youth and Families & Handicap Accessible 500 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-1355

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Boone County cont.

Maureen A Roesler, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1639457088

### Calhoun County

Susan M Hall

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1154847325

# Carroll County

Zach Hedges, LAC

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 479-575-9471 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1356742464

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1205359510

**Chasity Rhodes** 

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Leticia Trent, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### **Chicot County**

Stephanie Jones

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1127 Second Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-3808 Fax: 870-265-2733

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1598051682

Victoria Washington

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1127 Second Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-3808 Fax: 870-265-2733

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1922388891

### Clark County

Beverly Jo Bejarano, LPC Gender: Female

Beverly Bejarano, LPC & Handicap Accessible 2503 Pine Street Suite 4 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-403-6708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1023274347

Nickolas Black

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1801345921

Tayler Brickell, LAC

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1033660071

Christine M Dickson, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 205 North 26th Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-4123 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1679079990

Brad D Edwards, LPC

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street

Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1790941706

Melissa Franklin

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1386202489

Jason Moore

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

**Chasity Rhodes** 

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street

Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Sara Small, LPC

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1336495936

Katie Villeda

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Clay County

Lindsay Coe, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Conway County

Kayla Lynne Chinchilla, LAC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Marvin Eady, LAC

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Laura N Hall, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1306131461

Frederick 'Fritz' Heidenreich, LAC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1053895292

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1205359510

# Craighead County

Deanna Adams, MHPP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Paul Bailey III, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1669802823

Joylyn Bartlett, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1477968881 Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male

Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

Lindsay Coe, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

**Christopher Dow, LPE** 

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1336284488

**Brittney Dowler, LAC** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Charolette Duncan

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street

Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1912550070

Carlisa Gilmer, LAC

Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Systems **& Handicap Accessible** 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

Myria Harmon, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1811313885

India Harris, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Craighead County cont.

Brenesha Lambert, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Whitley Lenderman, LAC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic

Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Natasha Love

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-3:30pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Christin Morgan, QBHP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Tara C Newman, LPC

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1740501725

Brianna Segraves, LAC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jessica Shelton, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1427377191

**Nathan Sims** 

Gender: Male Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Elizabeth Snow, LPC

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Ammi Vinson, LAC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Heath Walton, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Anna Miki Willoughby, LAC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018

Specialty: Counselor

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Crawford County

Rachel Freeman, LPC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health

Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 949 N Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-2766 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1376669580

Crittenden County

Heather E Baker, LPC

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1770953366

**Brooke Boone, LMSW** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Sabrina Brown

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 205 West Bond Avenue Suite B

West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1477968881

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male

The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1477968881

Ashley B Davie

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Mariel Diaz, LAC

Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Crittenden County cont.

**Bridgett Driver** 

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1558529966

Joyce Harris, QBHP

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Tara Laird

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
835 S Woods Street
West Memphis, AR 72301
Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

..

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Brenesha Lambert, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Rebecca D Nail

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Anna Miki Willoughby, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### **Cross County**

Rashad Aleem, QBHP

Gender: Male
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1792 Falls Boulevard
Wynne, AR 72396
Fax: 870-208-9229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1792 Falls Boulevard
Wynne, AR 72396
Fax: 870-208-9229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1477968881

Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

750 Bridges Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1558529966

Ray Hurt

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Tatum Owens

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Erin K Peck, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-1135 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1174929236

Michael Smith, QBHP

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard

Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

Sara Spain, LAC

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible

Handicap Access
 661 Addison Drive
 Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1972051126

**Amanda Turnbow** 

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.

de Handicap Accessible
1792 Falls Boulevard
Wynne, AR 72396
Fax: 870-208-9229
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

**Dallas County** 

Sara Breeden, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible

300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1790820140

Susan M Hall

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic

용 Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1154847325

Desha County

LaBommie Everett

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
741 Highway 65 S

741 Highway 65 S Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-367-2461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1366703936

**Drew County** 

Daniel Bergeron, LPC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655

Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor
NPI: 1538309281



# Counselor cont.

# Drew County cont.

Kaitlyn Johnson

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North

Suite B

Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-224-0373

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

David Jordan, LPC

Gender: Male David Jordan, LPC & Handicap Accessible 494 Meadowview Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### NPI: 1003064460

Dyneia McKee

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# NPI: 1093118150

Sherita Shepherd Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North

Suite B

Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### **Emily Stell, LPC**

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1194194076

Lindsey Watson, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B

Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-224-0373

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1073941910

#### Rebecca Woodall

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Faulkner County

#### Lisa G Baldwin, LPC

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1093901928

#### Lisa G Baldwin, LPC Gender: Female

Population: Serious Mental Illness Peace of Mind Counseling Centers & Handicap Accessible 19 Business Park Suite 5 Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-7703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1093901928

#### Melanie L. Cook Dobbins, LCSW

Gender: Female Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 855 South German Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6606 Fax: 501-325-5554 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1710016662

Marvin Eady, LAC

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 818 N Creek Drive Conway, AR 72032

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 501-327-9788 Fax: 501-327-9843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Charlanda Ford

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible

2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Laura N Hall, LPC

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1306131461

#### Crystal Hart, LAC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street

Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Alex Schluterman, LPC

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1922498807

#### Sara Ulmer, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Therapy Assessment Center, LLC & Handicap Accessible 317 West Oak Street Suite 3

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-291-3091 Fax: 501-588-0484

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1053548529

# **Garland County**

### Chevenne Blevins, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1326393497

### Kathy Brownlee, LPC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1750717047

#### Misty Cox, LAC Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Garland County cont.

Cheyenne Derr

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Taylor Duke, LAC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

**Brigette Ehren, LAC** 

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Kimberly L Murray, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-3:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1407951247

Christina M Rowen, LAC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Connie Segal, LAC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Connie Segal, LAC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Sara Small, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1336495936

Alecia Stanford

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1740780634

Lynn H Terry, LPC Gender: Male

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1649241043

Sara D Thomas, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1639323389

Nicholas S Ward, LPC

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000 Fax: 501-623-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1053566877

Cynthia Webb, LPC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1699843409

Karen S Wright, LPC Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1568698058

# Greene County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

Kellie Merideth Davison, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1679723795

Samuel Frangenberg, LPC

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

★ Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1295989945

Sally Gibson, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Greene County cont.

# India Harris, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1982167722

#### Megan Mitchell, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### NPI: 1851782700

#### Ashley Lynn Withrow, LCSW

Gender: Female Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1922395870

# **Howard County**

Deborah K Wallis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Population: Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability,

Serious Mental Illness

Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible

508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1790908374

### Independence County

#### Kyle Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male United Methodist Behavioral Health

Systems, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street

Suite 310 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890

Fax: 870-569-4892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1114063765

# **Izard County**

### **Beverly Counts, LMSW**

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1871875385

#### Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible** 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# Jackson County

#### Amber Lea Clark, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 2005 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 870-495-1994

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1932684040

### Lisa D Cunningham, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-732-1878 Fax: 870-523-8080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

#### NPI: 1215059993

#### Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 Third Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 501-303-3191

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# Jefferson County

#### Terry K Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1649480260

#### Jennifer M Balch, LMSW

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Young Children The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4960 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1154834802

#### Latecia Barnes

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Gwendolyn F Henry, LPC

Gender: Female

Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates 2720 W 28th Ave

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-247-5222 Fax: 870-671-4847

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1598960825

#### Melissa Henry-Mack, LPC

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1457658767

#### Melissa Henry-Mack, LPC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1457658767



# Counselor cont. Jefferson County cont.

Sara Ulmer, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1053548529

### Johnson County

Jeanne Bobo, LAC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Aimee M Hemmer, LPC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 311 Central Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-452-5040 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1437419538

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1205359510

Holli B Shelton, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1437398518

Rachel D Shipman, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Lawrence County

Lindsey Brooks, LPC

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1164672291

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

Virginia Maxine Doan, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1700168937

Lashundra Nicole Eckard, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Sarah Ann Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1568648855

Sarah Ann Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1568648855

Whitley Lenderman, LAC

Gender: Female NE Arkansas Community Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 102 SW Larkspur Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Christie D Ring, LPC

Gender: Female NE Arkansas Community Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 102 SW Larkspur Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-7924

Fax: 870-886-7968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1164707824

Elizabeth Snow, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Megan Stragmalia

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1518310812

# Lee County

Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1558529966

Latasha D Williams

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Marianna 444 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-7000

Fax: 870-295-4054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# Lonoke County

**Knikiah Antron Banks** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Lonoke County cont.

Christopher Campbell, LAC

Gender: Male

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086

Fax: 501-676-3152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1760934624

Charlanda Ford

Gender: Female

Professional Counseling Associates,

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086

Fax: 501-676-3152

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Haylie Hoffman, LAC

Gender: Female

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd

Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Shannan M Stewart

Gender: Female

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1952944407

# Miller County

Miranda Kay Buffington, LPC

Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1407977648

Amelia Fraser, LAC

Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor Mark Vaughan, LPC

Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1679026207

Veronica White, LAC

Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# Mississippi County

Paul Bailey III, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible

1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1669802823

Paul Bailev III. LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1487 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-563-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1669802823

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370

Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

closed

Latasha Dawson, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592

Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Bridgette Fielder, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue

Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

**Derrick Singleton, LPC** 

Gender: Male

Life Strategies Counseling Osceola

★ Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1568639094

Shelby E Weathers

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1326428111

# **Nevada County**

Susan M Hall

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health

Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm

Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1154847325

# Ouachita County

Susan M Hall

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible

211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-5743

Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1154847325



# Counselor cont. **Ouachita County** cont.

Kassidi Scott, LAC Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW

Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# Perry County

Casey J Myers, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Perryville & Handicap Accessible 206 West Main Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1366709347

# **Phillips County**

Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena. AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1558529966

### Pike County

Diana Luna

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Sharon Umphress

Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Poinsett County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

Cynthia Hampton, LPC

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 807 West Main Street Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1427206374

Derrick Singleton, LPC

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1568639094

# Pope County

Jeanne Bobo, LAC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-498-4060 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Laura Brinker, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1396139275

Holli B Shelton, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1437398518

### Pulaski County

Terry K Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Behavioral Services

& Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30 Suite 304

Little Rock, AR 72209

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1649480260

Jason M Andrews, LAC

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1043795958

Jason M Andrews, LAC

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1043795958

Jennifer M Balch, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1154834802

**Knikiah Antron Banks** 

Gender: Male

Living Hope Southeast & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Latecia Barnes

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Latecia Barnes

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive

Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Pulaski County cont.

Frank Beaupre, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1407361900

Cherie Buckley, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Christopher Campbell, LAC

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1760934624

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

Constance Collier, LPC

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1619002789

Angela Critton

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Alfred John D'Arezzo, LPC

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1053447789

Amanda Davis, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jackalyn Davis, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1710237581

Tara Davis, LAC Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1659805844

Sabrina Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1043721863

Sabrina Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-7510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1043721863

Sabrina Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Professional Counseling Associates,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120

Fax: 501-835-4179 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1043721863

Joshua Duncan, LAC

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Silvia Fernandez, LAC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1790213734

Marlo L Floyd, LPC

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1710141254

Jennifer Lynn Franklin, LCSW Gender: Female

Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1740437813

**Brittney Gaston** 

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205

Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1417306390

Carissa Gill, LAC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1053786004



# Counselor cont. Pulaski County cont.

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1336522291

Victoria Harris-Daley

Gender: Female Gain. Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Victoria Harris-Daley

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

closed

Nina M Harrison, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1285006841

Crystal Hart, LAC

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Donna J Hathcock, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1245669365

Gwendolyn F Henry, LPC

Gender: Female

Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates

& Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 255

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-319-7911 Fax: 501-319-7921

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1598960825

Melissa Henry-Mack, LPC

Gender: Female Centers for Youth and Families & Handicap Accessible 6425 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1457658767

Janice Hill, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1407211741

Haylie Hoffman, LAC

Gender: Female

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-835-4179

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1205359510

Jesse Doyle Hubberd, LCSW

Gender: Male

LR Community Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1871932210

Kerry D Ingram, LPC

Gender: Male

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1639244395

Kerry D Ingram, LPC

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500

Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1639244395

Rebecca Jackson, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Franklin L Jones, LAC

Gender: Male

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jeff Koehn

Gender: Male

Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road

Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Marvin Keith Lucas, LPC

Gender: Male

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1972049476

Leslie D Mann, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street

Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Pulaski County cont.

Rita Masterson, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Frances D Murdock, LPE

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-9:00pm, Sat:

8:30am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1083882906

#### Casey J Myers, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1366709347

#### Casey J Myers, LPC Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1366709347

closed

Karen Myler, LPC

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1275869133

#### Shannon Marie Overcash, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1952853723

#### Evan Pope, LMSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-537-2718 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### David Joseph Rivera, LCSW Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1699193110

#### Amanda Robinson, LAC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Cynthia Sewell, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Cynthia Sewell, LAC

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-241-1466 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Kelly N Sherman-Hester, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1508303322

#### Sharika Lawanda Sproling, LPC Gender: Female

Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1396177531

#### Sharika Lawanda Sproling, LPC

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1396177531

#### Monica D Theobald, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Phone: 501-982-5000

NPI: 1477892818

#### Monica D Theobald, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1477892818

#### Bree Vanley, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

### Molly A Vanwie

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1073971255

#### Sara Whisenhunt, LAC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1457835464



# Counselor cont. Pulaski County cont.

**Tiffany Williams** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1386280527

# Randolph County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1619024098

#### Mariel Diaz, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Scott L Foster, LPC

Gender: Male Disorders: Adoption Issues, Grief/ Loss/Bereavement, Personality Disorders. ADD/ADHD. Addictive Disorders, Adult ADD, Home Visits, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Parenting Issues, Dual Diagnosis, Mood Disorders, Panic Disorder, Relapse Prevention, Self Injury, Step/Blended Families, Substance Abuse, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Cognitive Disorder, Depression, Impulse Disorders. Marital Issues, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Separation/Divorce, Sexual/ Physical Abuse (Children), Adjustment Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Stress Management, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Suicide, Women Issues, Work Related Problems, Domestic Violence, Anger Management, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1346522935

### Saint Francis County

Tammy Carden, QBHP

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

Malcolm Davis

Gender: Male
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Melinda Davis

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1558529966

Tamara Glover Gender: Female

The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1800 Lindauer Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-494-4607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Latosha M Lewis, LMSW Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1942560511

#### **Mollie Scott**

Gender: Female
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1800 Lindauer Road
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-494-4607
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Lisa Shaw

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1124473251

# Saline County

#### Natasha Davis, LAC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### Andrew Donovan, LAC

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

#### **Brittany Hargis, LCSW**

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1336522291

# Brittany Hargis, LCSW

Gender: Female Reach Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 North Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 URL: https://www.reachbh.com Phone: 501-575-2344 Fax: 501-242-7009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1336522291

# Brittany Hargis, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Saline County cont.

Michelle DeAnn Posey, LMSW

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Brvant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-9712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1780832121

Angie L Turner, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1144252412

# Searcy County

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2176 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1699193110

# Sebastian County

Meaghan Ashworth

Gender: Female Bost OBH & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1871854851

Kvlie Carroll, LAC

Gender: Female **Bost OBH** & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1023519717

Jeremy W Henson, LAC

Gender: Male Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1487167045

Jessica Higgins, LPC

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-226-3409 Fax: 478-430-7479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1033560560

Alisa Hostetler, LPC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Shelby L Knapple, LPC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1200 West Center Greenwood, AR 72936 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

London H Lockhart, LAC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Katelyn Paige Nabors, LAC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561

Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Katelyn Paige Nabors, LAC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

**Bradley J Scott, LPC** 

Gender: Male Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Áccessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1134674906

# Sharp County

Dana Bennett, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1619024098

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1619024098

Betty C Eash, LPC

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1124166301

Betty C Eash, LPC

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-1291 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1124166301

# **Stone County**

**Mary Anne Gunter** 

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8959 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. Stone County cont.

Chris Jackson, LPC Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7732 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

# **Union County**

Jacob A Defee, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1063750404 Connie Taute, LAC

Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1801365937

Connie Taute, LAC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible

710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1801365937

# Van Buren County

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South

Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1699193110

Peggy S Zini, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South

Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1932358751

### **Washington County**

**Emily Brandt, LPC** 

Gender: Female Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible

5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com

Phone: 479-435-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1700202702

**Emily Brandt, LPC** 

Gender: Female Eason Counseling and Associates

Handicap Accessible
 Sunbridge

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com

Phone: 479-435-4207 Fax: 479-935-3180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1700202702

Dru Cessna, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1104465293

Melissa Endicott

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

T. Nicole Farrow, LPC

Gender: Female Mosaic Counseling and Consulting

LLC

Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: www.mosaiccounselingar.com Phone: 479-935-8600

Fax: 479-935-8603

Mon-Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1952875916

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1205359510

Kendra Hughes, LAC

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
3715 N Business
Suite 104
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-521-9940
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

closed

London H Lockhart, LAC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic

Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565

Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Michelle DeAnn Posey, LMSW

Gender: Female Friendship Community Care, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2403 Main Drive

Suite 1

Johnson, AR 72741 Fax: 479-967-2876

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1780832121

# White County

Stephen Albers, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Cori Alexander, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-305-2359

Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor



# Counselor cont. White County cont.

Angela Drury, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Angela Drury, LPC Gender: Female

Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Tony English, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1912459926

Richard Alexander Hale, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Amanda Hardison, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Laura Ladd, LPC

Gender: Female I'm a 10 Wellness Center & Handicap Accessible 404 Lakewood Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-593-6997 Fax: 501-325-2912 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Laura Ladd, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 870-351-3975

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Alicia Landrum, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-919-6320 Fax: 870-351-3975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1245454347

Nathan Sharp, LAC Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Jeremy Shelby, LAC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Maekellie Smith, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

Tosha Stanley, LPC Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor NPI: 1447413968

Monica D Theobald, LPC

Gender: Female Life Within

& Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012

URI: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor

NPI: 1477892818

# Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

# Calhoun County

Kandy Yarbrough

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1922598671

# **Dallas County**

Kandy Yarbrough

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1922598671

# Johnson County

Lindsey Ann Fultz, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1861785578

# **Nevada County**

Kandy Yarbrough

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction

(Substance Use Disorder) NPI: 1922598671

# **Phillips County**

Jasmine Harris

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Delta **& Handicap Accessible** 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)



# Counselor: Addiction | Counselor: Mental (Substance Use **Disorder**) cont.

### Phillips County cont.

Jasmine Harris

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3900 Fax: 870-338-7798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

### Pulaski County

Michael Brown, LAC

Gender: Male Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-7600 Fax: 501-955-7612

Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1528382496

#### Elisha Maria Strayhorn, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1508993205

closed

# Union County

Kandy Yarbrough

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Addiction (Substance Use Disorder)

NPI: 1922598671

# Health

# Arkansas County

Tronika Earls Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral

Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1633 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Miracle Monk

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible

121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1912388877

#### Michael R Nelson, LPC

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1633

Fax: 870-673-1253 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1285689240

#### **Robert Peters**

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B

Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619309200

#### Mallory Schroeder, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160

Phone: 870-673-1633 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1841852233

#### Tameshia Smith

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1366679144

#### Tvesha Uchendu

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B

Stuttgart, AR 72160 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1467873448

# **Ashley County**

#### Shun Brown

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Baxter County

### Jeanne M Allen

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Leisa Blackwell

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Melissa G Coker, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Sarah Godlewski

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Sheryl L Kinsey, LPC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5644 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1457751109

### **Ariel R Nations**

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Baxter County cont.

Renisha C Rivers, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Matt Sutton, LPC

Gender: Male Matthew Sutton & Handicap Accessible 911 South Baker St Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-476-3058 Fax: 870-455-6435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1023296886

### **Benton County**

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 5507 W Walsh Lane Suite 102

Rogers, AR 72758 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 470-595-0333 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 803 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 7

Bentonville, AR 72712 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 479-595-0333

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Trenton Aldridge, LAC

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1235781931

**Carrie Bailey** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Carrie Bailey** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Tiffany Berry, MS

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Lindsay A Bilby, QBHP

Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Libby Black, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1108 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Camille E Boswell, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Sonja Conner

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kelly L Cowan, LAC Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kenneth Dawson, LAC

Gender: Male

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Hayley Day

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Darian Dellorto** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Brooke E Dixon, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Tanesha Eabron, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Edo

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Melissa Endicott** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-695-1240

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Poiema Evans

closed

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

David Alex Farris, LAC

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Benton County cont.

#### Kristy B Goodwin, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### **Deborah Haggard**

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Carrie E Hall, LAC

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Kelsey B Hansen, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Elizabeth A Hays, QMHS

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1679002703

#### Christi D Hazlett

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Claudia Hernandez

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Jovita E Hernandez

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Marcell C Hill, QBHP Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Meredith C Hodges, LAC Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1740746635

## Lauren C Holliman

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Brandy K Howard, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Rebecca A Huff Gender: Female

closed

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Sean Hutchens, QBHP

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1992253207

### Ashley Q Ingram, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Lucien Nahum Isaac, LAC

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Haitian, Spanish, Creole

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Brenden H Jones, LAC

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1659858272

#### Charlye C Key, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Kevin Kirkpatrick, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1437706884

### Ivy M Marcy, QMHS

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-845-2111 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124495320

#### **Edlin Martinez**

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Benton County cont.

#### Brittany D Massengale, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Cory Mayhew

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Julie Rae Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female Julie R Moore & Handicap Accessible 1051 W Pleasant Grove Road Building K Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-659-3657 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1023396504

#### Joseph D Morningstar

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Robert E Moss

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Matthew A Ogan, QBHP

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Matthew M Passaro

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Sarah E Peek, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Angela Peters, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1083652432

### Jennifer Pittman, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Dana Posey, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Leslie Roberts, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Brent N Schulte

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Charlie J Stephenson

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Angela Kay Stuart

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1568095917

#### Stacey Thomas, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1447727342

### Sitthivanh Tilley, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Jessica Turner

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Fax: 479-372-6460 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1881063410

# Saida C Ventura, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Kristin L Walker, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Benton County cont.

Karen M Weimer, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kristi M Welch, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
827 W Harvard Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Taylor J Williams, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Janessa Wright, QBHP

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Faith A Yam, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1134608698

# **Boone County**

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

702 North Main Street Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 479-595-0333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Brandon L Martin, LPC

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
114 East Crandall
Suite B
Harrison, AR 72601
Fax: 870-741-4088
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1003192972

Claire Reed, LPC

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
114 East Crandall
Suite B
Harrison, AR 72601
Fax: 870-741-4088
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1174981724

Maureen A Roesler, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
117 Sawgrass Point
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1639457088

# **Bradley County**

Marian F Green, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

New Beginnings, C.A.S.A. & Handicap Accessible 412 York Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-9970 Fax: 870-226-9972

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1780713404

Scott Allison Richardson Johnson, LMSW

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1404 East Church Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-5856
Fax: 870-226-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1003394602

# Calhoun County

Jennifer Eley, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1750693586

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center Hampton Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
144 South 5th Street
Hampton, AR 71744
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

#### Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184847303

### Carroll County

Mandy D Cross, QMHS

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
208 Highway 62 West
Berryville, AR 72616
Phone: 870-423-2758
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1659762896

**Wade Freund** 

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1004 South Main
Berryville, AR 72616
Fax: 870-423-1087
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1386290443

# **Chicot County**

Tratesha Bell, LAc

Gender: Female
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1127 Second Street
Lake Village, AR 71653
Fax: 870-265-2733
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Clark County

Nickolas Black

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1801345921

Christine M Dickson, LPC

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 205 North 26th Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-4123 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1679079990

Rickey L Etheridge, LPC

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1861594483

Camden Lambert, LAC

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Tami Montgomery, LPC

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Yasmin Lynette Morgan, LPC

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336273549

Teresa L Pennington, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 314 Cheatman Street Gurdon, AR 71743 Phone: 870-353-6555 Fax: 870-353-4765 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1538319900

**Chelsea Poindexter** 

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Wendy Schaeffer, LPC

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health China Scott

Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Clay County

Jamie S Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Street Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-0306 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1396002333

# Cleburne County

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 104 N 3rd Street

Heber Springs, AR 72543 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Melissa A Baker, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1790003846

Cary Brent Carter, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295751766

Jessica Derrickson, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-206-0865

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1942554233

Jessica Derrickson, LPC

Gender: Female Derrickson Wellness Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1101 West Main Street Suite F Heber Springs, AR 72543 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1942554233

closed

Scott Lacy, LAC

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1740790856

Allison A Reynolds, LPC

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1255753570

Joanna M Ronnau, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Cleburne County cont.

#### Joanna M Ronnau, LPC

Gender: Female PFH Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1716 W Searcy Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 866-533-1763 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1467576504

#### Sean Ronnau, LPC Gender: Male

United Methodist Children's Home, & Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093960411

#### James Tucker, BS

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Rhiannon Walker, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1033635974

# **Columbia County**

#### Marian F Green, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Services of

Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 124 South Jackson

Suite 302

Magnolia, AR 71753

URL: https://www.counselingark.com Phone: 870-562-2935

Mon: closed. Tue-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1780713404

#### Toni Hagins, LAC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 621 E North Street

Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706

Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Conway County

#### Patricia Allison, LPC Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: 12:00am-4:30pm, Wed-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1750873105

#### Holly Bailey, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive

Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1447468129

#### Marvin Eady, LAC

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Scottie Leann James, LAC

Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760028435

#### Kaitlyn Riggin, LAC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-354-4589

Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1326692674

# Craighead County

#### Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 2803 Creek Drive Suite D

Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

#### Casondra Allen, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Valerie D Baldwin, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1770638355

#### Chelsea Branch, LMSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### **Gina Brewer**

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1316456643

# Edna Lea Campbell, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2803 Creek Drive Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72401

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 870-340-2636 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue: closed,

Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Edna Lea Campbell, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1104246867

Accepting New Patients

Katherine Cooper-Parker, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1083750640

Justin M Cox, LPC

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1366865685

Walter L Crawford, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1376586297

Charolette Duncan

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1912550070

Christine Eddinger, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757

Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1164822086

Jonathan Lloyd Edwards, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4050 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1265767073

Stephanie Gulley, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760895213

Kasandra Haynes, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1609342310

Brenesha Lambert, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Rachel Lambert

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Whitley Lenderman, LAC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Matthew Lloyd JR, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1821332859

Timothy R Mayfield, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1720319346

**Brittany Lynn Neeley, LPC** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1013220011

Wendell E Smith, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1215104740

Sharon Creech Taylor, LMSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 501-972-4080 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1902933104

**Tina D Tuberville** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Crittenden County

### Mattie Burnett, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1376973172

### Casey Butler, LPC

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1760677272

#### Mariel Diaz, LAC Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Jasmine Gullev, LPC

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### **Heather Hunter, LPC**

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Joseph Kirby, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive

Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1659542686

### Brenesha Lambert, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Cross County

### Valisya D Coleman, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future. Inc. Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Chelsea Samantha Fife, LPC

Gender: Female Changes Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 204 Mississippi Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-534-2900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1740526367

### Deena A Shaw, LPC

Gender: Female Changes Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 204 Mississippi Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1497095954

### Callie Jo Swaite, LPC

Gender: Female Changes Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 204 Mississippi Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1063536837

# Dallas County

### Amber Blackmon, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1982922035

### Jennifer Eley, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1750693586

### Lesley Ford, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Fax: 870-352-5127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1134259443

#### Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

### Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184847303

# Desha County

### **Patrick Numan**

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 741 Highway 65 S Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-367-2461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356598783

# **Drew County**

### Daniel Bergeron, LPC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1538309281

### **Shun Brown**

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Drew County cont.

**Durrick Bush, LMFT** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108

Fax: 870-224-8110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Steven Nall, LPE

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1932358389

Fred L Pefferkorn, LPC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS

& Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1821128422

Mary Tomerlin, LAC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 936 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-0066 Fax: 870-460-0185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1972155661

Joshua D Wood, LPC

Gender: Male Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655

Phone: 870-367-2461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730323064

# Faulkner County

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

**Peace of Mind Counseling Centers** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 19 Business Park

Suite 5

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-7703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619334349

Lisa G Baldwin, LPC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093901928

Lisa G Baldwin, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Serious Mental Illness Peace of Mind Counseling Centers & Handicap Accessible

19 Business Park Suite 5

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-7703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093901928

Erin Boydston

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible

2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Trinity Brown, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Trinity Brown, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Mitchell Cherry, LAC

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kristen Coffman, APRN

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible

2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1104312420

Aaron L Croy, LPC

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates Park Place

& Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1144606567

Marvin Eady, LAC

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 818 N Creek Drive

Conway, AR 72032

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-327-9788

Fax: 501-327-9843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Chelsea Farrar, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

★ Handicap Accessible

2215 E Oak

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1508282831



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

### Charlanda Ford

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible

2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### **Christina Garrett, LPC**

Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1952425720

### Haley J Glover, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1417506197

### Morgan Graham, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1699196691

#### Morgan Graham, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1699196691

### Lena Hancock, LPC

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible

1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1922380187

### **Bradley Lee Hays, LPC**

Gender: Male Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 855 South German Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-6606 Fax: 501-325-5554

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1558633040

### Maranda Marie Leonard, MS

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1487961751

### Ashley Mann, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Ashley Mann, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Michael E Marsden, PhD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1225460561

### Lila McCauley, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1730588187

### Briana Gean Pope, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1942846456

### William Purcell, LAC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### William Purcell, LAC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Allison A Reynolds, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1255753570

### Alex Schluterman, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1922498807

# Andrea M Self, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Maureen Skinner, LPE

Gender: Female Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Catalyst Counseling, PLLC 2223 Washington Avenue Suite C

Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Faulkner County cont.

Kevin Np Spurgers, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1043661135

Kevin Np Spurgers, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043661135

Mary Lou Strain, LPE

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Paige Sutter, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway **& Handicap Accessible** 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Regina S Thomas, LPE

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1306986112

closed

Malia Watts, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336560325

# Franklin County

Kaethe Hoehling, LPC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 203 N 4th Street Ozark, AR 72949 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-667-5855

Fax: 479-754-8919 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1386785871

# **Garland County**

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 307B Carpenter Dam Road Suite 290

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Kalayah Anderson, LPC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kalayah Anderson, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Maria A Bankhead, LPC Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1861464885

Mariah Brown

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Catherine Buck, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Marsha Budnik, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Misty Cox, LAC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Elizabeth Joy Gibson

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1306088638

Shanita Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Garland County cont.

Mindy Lester, PhD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway

Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1811008105

### Marilyn Mathews, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000 Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1295146314

### Richard Mccaskill, LPC

Gender: Male

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066

Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Chance Mehalic

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Kimberly L Murray, LPC

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-3:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1407951247

### **Robin Pratt, LAC**

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1720621295

### Phillip R Runvan, LPC

Gender: Male

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# NPI: 1063685840

# Susan Lee Smith, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1942337613

### Scott R Truelove, LPC

Gender: Male

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway

Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1932408531

### Bailey Wheeler, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-262-2766

Fax: 501-262-2544

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1104288471

# Anna Wilson, LMSW

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# **Grant County**

### Shagala Barnett

closed

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 301 North Oak Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Haley Kizziar, LAC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

& Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Phone: 870-917-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1265834733

### Bailie Koch, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

& Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1043707052

### Ashley Pierce, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

க் Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-917-2171

Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1083051296

### **Dustin Roberson, LPC**

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 301 North Oak Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1861797227

### Tameshia Smith

NPI: 1366679144

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible

301 North Oak Street Sheridan, AR 72150

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Grant County cont.

Brandin Stehle, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-917-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1487193926

Accepting New Patients

Whitnie Ware

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1679928725

# Greene County

Marielle Falki, LPE

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Samuel Frangenberg, LPC

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880

Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295989945

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

Courtney Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1699942284

Rochelle L Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street Suite B Paragould, AR 72450 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-236-5880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093842882

Larry Lucas Lewallen, LCSW

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1437342268

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1669499240

# Hempstead County

Tamika Gulley, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1401 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 501-332-4400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1669686382

Luretha M Loudermill, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848

Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124139019

Kelli Sanford, LAC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services ৬ Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1952894545

# **Hot Spring County**

Courtney Bacon Latina, LAC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Mariah Brown

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness & Handicap Accessible

1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Lisa C Carpenter, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible

1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1679540413

Luretha M Loudermill, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124139019

Brandy B Mcdaniel, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Hot Spring County cont.

Todd McGuire, LPC

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-860-8550

Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Teresa L Pennington, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1538319900

Phillip R Runyan, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1063685840

Jennifer Schalow, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043545700

**Howard County** 

Stacie Armstrong, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URI: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1245560671

Amanda Crisp, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1033355870

Crystal Evans, LAC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1609336619

Teresa Carol Gentry, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1881811248

Rolisha N Rhone, LAC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852

URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Nicole Simon, LAC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible

508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jaime Starling-Hodge, LAC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852

URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org

closed

Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Deborah K Wallis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability,

Serious Mental Illness Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street

Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1790908374

Tiffany E White, LAC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 LIRI · www

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Independence County

Travis Wilkerson, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard

Suite C Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3199

Fax: 870-793-3151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1689794828

# **Izard County**

Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Merinda R Jackson, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Adults MidSouth Health Melbourne & Handicap Accessible 589 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-919-8503 Mon: 8:00am-4:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-

Accepting New Patients

3:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Jackson County

Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 Third Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 501-303-3191

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Toni Thomas, LPE Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 Third Street Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 501-303-3191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Taunya M Yaeger, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760864615

# Jefferson County

**Chenal Family Therapy of Jefferson** County

& Handicap Accessible 7500 Dollarway Road Suite 400 White Hall, AR 71602 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1356604219

Kendria Barnes

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124569207

**Kendria Barnes** 

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124569207

Kyla Begay

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Aaron O Branscomb Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093857245

Aaron O Branscomb

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093857245

Alma Carroll

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kristen Coffman, APRN

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1104312420

Kratisha Culclager, APRN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Brionna Davis, LPC Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Tronika Earls

Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

 Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Tronika Earls

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems

& Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Deeann English

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

109 Frankie Lane

Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1073982203

Commeka Goodloe

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Nyesha Gross

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124409180

Nyesha Gross

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Áccessible

2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Jefferson County cont.

### Jujuana Haywood

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# NPI: 1316309271

### Jujuana Haywood

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1316309271

### **Brianna Herndon**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1619454402

### Leslie Johnson

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1366889578

### Montovia Key, LPC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Montoyia Key, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Dawn Lane

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Miracle Monk

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1912388877

### Miracle Monk

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1912388877

### **Robert Peters**

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619309200

#### Tameshia Smith

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1366679144

#### Tameshia Smith

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### NPI: 1366679144

### **Chasity Swygert**

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Marious Tolbert, LAC

Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1083256820

### Madelyn Turner

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Áccessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Tvesha Uchendu

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1467873448

### **Robyne Watley**

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

# Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Brittany L Wilkins** Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1679064828

### Camesha S Williams

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### NPI: 1548416662

### Camesha S Williams

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1548416662



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Jefferson County cont.

Yolanda Williams

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Johnson County

Ludwig James Aszod, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1396158564

Kaethe Hoehling, LPC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 106 Cherokee Lane Clarksville, AR 72830 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-754-7296 Fax: 479-754-8919 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1386785871

April G Kirk, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health William Maddox, LAC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Ashley Mann, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Lila McCauley, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730588187

Sarah McFarland, LPE

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Sarah McFarland, LPE

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 706 N Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-979-4340 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Lafayette County

Cesar G Beltran, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-3800 Fax: 870-921-3841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1568773356

# Lawrence County

Sarah Ann Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1568648855

Sarah Ann Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1568648855

Whitley Lenderman, LAC

Gender: Female NE Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 102 SW Larkspur Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1669499240

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1669499240

William Sweetwood, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hometown Behavioral Health

& Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1205112182

Ralph L Wray, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# **Lincoln County**

### Shagala Barnett

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System 612 East Arkansas Street Star City, AR 71667 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### **Brittany L Wilkins**

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System 612 East Arkansas Street Star City, AR 71667 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1679064828

### Yolanda Williams

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System 612 East Arkansas Street Star City, AR 71667 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Logan County

### Michelle Lewis

The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 2007 E Walnut Paris, AR 72855 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# **Lonoke County**

### Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 12406 Highway 5 Suite C Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

### Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 307 N Adams Street Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

#### Rebekah Castleberry, LPC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot
& Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Phone: 501-843-9233

Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1316207988

#### Lyndsee Cooper, LMHC

Gender: Female
Disorders: Eating Disorders, Grief/
Loss/Bereavement, Sexual Abuse/
Incest, Post Partum Disorder,
Schizophrenia, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD,
Depression, Mood Disorders, Self
Injury, Gender Identity Issues, ADD/
ADHD, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Dual
Diagnosis, Oppositional Defiant
Disorder, Disruptive Behavior,
Gay/Lesbian/Bisexual, Obsessive
Compulsive Disorder, Panic Disorder,
Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Sexual/
Physical Abuse (Adults)

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619332509

### Rebecca Eppinette, LPC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot
& Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Phone: 501-843-9233
Fax: 501-843-9656
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1659797256

### Charlanda Ford

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible

201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Fax: 501-676-3152

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Holly Grebert, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1992952543

### Katherine Henkel, LMSW

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot
& Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Kristina Johnson, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot & Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D

Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-286-6090

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Kristina Johnson, LAC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot
& Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Fax: 501-843-9656
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Ryan Murphy, LPC

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot
& Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Fax: 501-843-9656
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1134372147

closed

### Jaime Starling-Hodge, LAC

Gender: Female
Professional Counseling Associates,
Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
201 West 2nd
Lonoke, AR 72086
Fax: 501-676-3152
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# **Madison County**

#### Jordan Beshoner-Wymess

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1104 North College Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Jenna Borszich

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1104 North College Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Victoria A Covert, QBHP

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1104 North College Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Madison County cont.

#### Michelle P Huhn

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Erin Lawellin, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Tanya A Marsh

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Meredith L Miller

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Leah Platt

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Hope L Rose

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Amanda G Trokey, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Miller County

Accepting New Patients

### **Chenal Family Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 1305 Arkansas Boulevard

Suite 101 Texarkana, AR 71854

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1356604219

### Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 4613 Parkway Drive Suite 7 Texarkana, AR 71854 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 903-949-9962 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

### Miranda Kay Buffington, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1407977648

### Amanda Crisp, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1033355870

### Gregory Alan Davis, LPC

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1932512068

### Timothy Stanley, LPE

Office Hours.

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Mississippi County

#### Gina Brewer Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Blytheville, AR 72315 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1316456643

### Amanda P Collins, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1528299013

### Amanda P Collins, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1528299013

### Amanda P Collins, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-563-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1528299013

### Danielle R Howard, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1609344902

# Monroe County

### Daisy Neal

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems **& Handicap Accessible** 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-3202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# **Nevada County**

# Jennifer Eley, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1750693586



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Nevada County cont.

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health
NPI: 1730661570

Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184847303

# **Ouachita County**

Melinda Mcmahan, LAC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1114330214

# **Perry County**

Casey J Myers, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Perryville & Handicap Accessible 206 West Main Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1366709347

# **Phillips County**

Horace Bailey III, LPC

Gender: Male
MidSouth Health Helena
& Handicap Accessible
801 Newman Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-3900
Fax: 870-338-7798
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730232216

Koi Eley, LMSW

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-572-1800
Fax: 870-572-1809
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Wynee McDaniel

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1942565056

Whitney Terry

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Pike County

Leslie Daniels

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# **Poinsett County**

Jodiee Grubbs, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356991343

Courtney Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D

Trumann, AR 72472 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1699942284

Ashley Madden, LCSW Gender: Female

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1548514839

# Polk County

Peggy Ryals, LPC

Gender: Female
Mena Regional Health Systems
Hospital Based Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
311 North Morrow Street
Mena, AR 71953
Fax: 479-243-2483
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1750665709

# **Pope County**

Randall Alan Anderson, MS

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1508135625

Meagan N Beerman, LAC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-967-3370 Fax: 479-967-2775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1962960237

**Mercedes Bender** 

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1008 W Main Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00nm, Sat-5

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1659921914

Mark A Coffman, LPC

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1780775288



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pope County cont.

Kathy Gipson, LPE

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Serious Mental Illness

Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 479-967-3370 Fax: 479-967-2775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1548307853

James Harris

Gender: Male Community Service. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Fax: 479-967-2775 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1548627565

Sherese F Hicks, LPE

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1700032810

April G Kirk, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Leigh A Maxwell, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1467776815

closed

Linda Phillips, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates. Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1629168067

**Derrick White, LAC** 

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124474556

Pulaski County

**Chenal Family Therapy** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-9:00pm

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

**Chenal Family Therapy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2524 Crestwood Road

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy - North Little Rock office

& Handicap Accessibility: R 2504 McCain Boulevard

Suite 200

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 8:00am-8:00pm, Tue: 8:30am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 2001 Pershing Circle Suite 300

North Little Rock, AR 72114

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 866-720-3784

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 308 Smokey Lane North Little Rock, AR 72117 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Tania Akhtar, LPE

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 333 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8008 Fax: 501-526-6562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1447537741

Sarah Albert, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Terri Albert, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kelsey Allen, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

**& Handicap Accessible** 

400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147

Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jason M Andrews, LAC

Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043795958

Jason M Andrews, LAC

Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043795958



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Brad Austin Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Eric Shane Baskins, LPC

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336266055

Kyla Begay

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kyla Begay

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Chancy P Bethea, PhD

Gender: Female
Pediatrics Plus Counseling &
Diagnostics
& Handicap Accessible

12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-328-3274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295039758

Chancy P Bethea, PhD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295039758

Kaitlyn Bodenner, LPC

Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1932559671

Kaitlyn Bodenner, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1932559671

Eric D Breedlove

Gender: Male Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible

712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1861851636

Shawonda N Brown-Irby, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Population: Deaf/Hearing

Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Serious Mental Illness Holistic Counseling and Consulting, PLIC

용 Handicap Accessible

1415 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204 URL: http://www.

holisticcounselingpllc.com Phone: 501-400-8077 Fax: 501-400-8077

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1558752634

Finola Buckley

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street

Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Kraig Butler** 

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Leabeth E Campbell

Gender: Female Gain, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1417472432

Alma Carroll

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road

Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Alma Carroll

Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

4702 Commercial Drive

Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Constance D Carter, LPC

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Serious Mental Illness The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1114324746

Andreka Clary, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1639357700

Andreka Clary, LMSW

Andreka Clary, LMSW
Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
6601 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-374-3623

501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1639357700



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Lisa M Copeland

Gender: Female Gain, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1689194821

Kratisha Culclager, APRN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kratisha Culclager, APRN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Sean Edward Culpepper, LPC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1811164551

Phillip D'Anna

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1649677972

**Darrell L Davis** 

Gender: Male Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336669514

Jordan Davis

closed

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1275010746

Jordan Davis Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1275010746

Megan Denson

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1720484629

closed

Sabrina Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043721863

Sabrina Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-7510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043721863

Sabrina Dickerson, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Fax: 501-835-4179

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043721863

Melanie Leann Dickinson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184853921

**Shenna Diggins** 

Gender: Female Youth Home & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Scealita Drennon

Gender: Female

Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500

Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Rebecca Eppinette, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Rickey L Etheridge, LPC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1861594483

Marielle Falki, LPE

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199

Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Wendy D Founds

Gender: Female Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1235645698

Haylee Garland, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Haylee Garland, LAC

Gender: Female Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-7515 Fax: 501-982-7510

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Christina Garrett, LPC** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1952425720

Shanita Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

William E Givens

Gender: Male

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1174962302

William E Givens

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road

Little Rock, AR 72210 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1174962302

Commeka Goodloe

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209

Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Commeka Goodloe

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Gretchen Graham

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling &

Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1255807632

Jonathan Hamilton

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336522291

Victoria Harris-Daley

Gender: Female

Gain, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201

Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Victoria Harris-Daley

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible

11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Latonia Harris-Mayberry

Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1952741803

Latonia Harris-Mayberry

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1952741803

**Caitlin Henthorne** 

Gender: Female

Youth Home Family Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

**Brianna Herndon** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619454402

Brianna Herndon

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619454402

Shanece Herron, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jerome Hunter

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kristina Johnson, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Office Hours.

Steven Johnson

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1437793726

closed

Jack Jones, MSW

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356682165

Judy L Jones

Gender: Female Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760902944

Kay R Kelley

Gender: Female Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1952886947

Montoyia Key, LPC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Montovia Key, LPC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Michael King, LCSW

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1164557682

Rachel Lambert

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Dawn Lane

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center க் Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Dawn Lane

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive

Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Foster Lee III. LPE

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1841321197

Maranda Marie Leonard, MS

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

**& Handicap Accessible** 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1487961751

Mindy Lester, PhD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1811008105

Mindy Lester. PhD

Gender: Female

United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 2002 South Filmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1811008105

Fax: 501-421-0175



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Leslie D Mann, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Ciosed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124329321

Krystalrose Marks

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1518321728

closed

### Ronnie Lee Marshall

Gender: Male
Youth Home Family Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
10 Corporate Hill Drive
Suite 330
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### **Roxie Martin**

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043868987

### **Roxie Martin**

closed

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1043868987

### Marilyn Mathews, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295146314

### Marisha Mays, LMSW

Gender: Female
Youth Home Family Therapy Services
Handicap Accessible
Corporate Hill Drive
Suite 330
Little Rock, AR 72205
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1609246073

### Marisha Mays, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1609246073

### Herbert D McCall

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1487965034

### Tyerah Mccullum

Iyeran Mcculium
Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
Handicap Accessible
6425 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Hiram E Meyer Gender: Male

Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1447770623

### Alicia R Milton, LPC

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1326199068

### Tia K Morris, LPC

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
6601 W 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-374-3623
501-660-6830
Mon-Wed: 7:00am-8:00pm, Thur:
8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1194267401

### Frances D Murdock, LPE

Gender: Female
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-224-1941
Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-9:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1083882906

### **Bryant Murray**

Gender: Male
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc
& Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-224-1340
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Casey J Myers, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1366709347

### Casey J Myers, LPC

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10025 West Markham Street
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-663-5473
Fax: 501-801-1816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1366709347

### Austin Oslica, PLMHP

Gender: Male
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc
& Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-224-1340
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Me

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

**Christina Ozanich** 

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1033618376

Sebrina R Patton

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1255707956

Sebrina R Patton

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1255707956

Adrienne L Reeves, LPE

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1003193822

Adrienne L Reeves, LPE

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1003193822

Cassie L Rosenbaum, LAC

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1760900419

Lucas Sandlin, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc ♣ Handicap Accessible1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Grace Sherrill** Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093195703

**Gregory D Simmons** 

Gender: Male Youth Home & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Gregory D Simmons** 

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Ann Denise Smith, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Victoria D Smith

Gender: Female

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1689145153

Sarah J Sowards, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1871852509

Sarah J Sowards, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1871852509

Angela Stevenson-Carr, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Ricki D Stewart

Gender: Female Gain, Inc.

**& Handicap Accessible** 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246

Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1154816403

**Chasity Swygert** 

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Chasity Swygert** 

Gender: Female

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Patrena Tabron, LPC

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211

Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Patrena Tabron, LPC Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4701 Fairway Avenue North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-771-8261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1750590733

### Molly Frances Telford, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1588773410

#### Molly Frances Telford, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1588773410

### Molly Frances Telford, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1588773410

#### Latonia Tweedy, LPE

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Latonia Tweedy, LPE

Gender: Female Therapeutic Solutions, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 93 Kingspark Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-831-9491 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Alisha D Vaden Gender: Female

Gain, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1740840974

#### Molly A Vanwie Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1073971255

# Randolph County

### Julie M Cox, MS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1386870525

#### Mariel Diaz, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Amanda Polston, LPC

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-972-4016 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1982981866

# Saint Francis County

### Sabreem Aleem, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Katelyn Boles, LAC

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### Valisya D Coleman, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

#### Stephanie Crossfield

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1649625237

#### Catrece M Davis, LCSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1528204906

### James Edwards, LMHC

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1800 Lindauer Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-494-4607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Jordan Wilkison, LAC

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Saline County

### **Chenal Family Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 2217 Highway 5 North Benton, AR 72019 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Saline County cont.

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Highway 5 North Benton, AR 72019

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 3230 Market Place Avenue Suite 4

Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon: 8:00am-8:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Sarah Albert, LAC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3158 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Courtney Bacon Latina, LAC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 10600 Train Station Drive Mabelvale, AR 72103 Fax: 501-753-8401

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Rose A Brand, LCSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1912310186

Finola Buckley

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jeanine Cloird

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Sean Edward Culpepper, LPC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible

2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1811164551

Michelle Edgin, QMHS

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc

& Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible

17706 I-30 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336522291

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Reach Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 North Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019 URL: https://www.reachbh.com

Phone: 501-575-2344 Fax: 501-242-7009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336522291

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336522291

Seth Howerton, LAC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1417413832

Sarah Lowery, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081

Fax: 501-847-6905 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1407214521

Todd McGuire, LPC

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible

6701 Highway 67 South Building 4

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jeff Parker

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible

2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Savannah Reep

Gender: Female

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible

110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Dustin Roberson, LPC** 

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

3230 Market Place Avenue

Suite 4

Bryant, AR 72022 URL: https://www.chenaltherapv.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Mon-Tue: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Fri-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1861797227

Audrey Spence-Raper, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081

Fax: 501-847-6905 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1447495510



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Saline County cont.

C Alexander White, LPE

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse C Alexander White MS, LPE & Handicap Accessible 3825 Mount Carmel Road

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-351-3176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1386702660

# Searcy County

George Douglas Mitchell, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling As

Counseling Associates Marshall & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650

Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1477936474

# Sebastian County

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

2120 South Waldron Building A Suite 7 Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561 Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 479-595-0333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Tara Baker

Gender: Female Bost OBH

& Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1972003317

Tara L Clifford, LPC

Gender: Female TLC Counseling & Consulting & Handicap Accessible 4943 Old Greenwood Road Suite 4

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1255505186

**Jennifer Davis** 

Gender: Female Bost, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1205294675

Ada Floyd, LAC

Gender: Female Bost, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 5812 Remington Circle Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-452-0651

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1114203874

Ada Floyd, LAC

Gender: Female Bost, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-784-1449 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1114203874

Lisa Hatcher

Gender: Female Bost OBH

& Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1215952452

Jeremy W Henson, LAC

Gender: Male Perspectives Behavioral Health

Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1487167045

Vuanita M Hinkle

Gender: Female Bost, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Fax: 501-222-6117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1134588452

Montoyia Key, LPC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 115 Fort Street Barling, AR 72923

Fax: 479-434-5009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

London H Lockhart, LAC

Gender: Female

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Amanda N Morris

Gender: Female Bost, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

1801 South 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-478-5560

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124386248

Katelyn Paige Nabors, LAC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561

Suite 561

Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Katelyn Paige Nabors, LAC

Gender: Female

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903

Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Chelsi Steele

Gender: Female Bost, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1093231441

# Sevier County

**Chenal Family Therapy** 

& Handicap Accessible 304 W Collin Raye Suite 103A

De Queen, AR 71832

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 5:30am-7:30pm, Tue: 5:00am-7:30pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 5:30am-7:30pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Sevier County cont.

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 1553 W Colin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 870-584-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health NPI: 1356604219

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 304 W Collin Rave Suite 103A De Queen, AR 71832

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Chelsea D Tollett, LAC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1312 W Collin Ray Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1528548435

Sandra J Wilson, MA

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 304 W Collin Raye Suite 103A

De Queen, AR 71832 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1316906415

# Sharp County

Aric Bokker, LPC

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 4 E Cherokee Village Mall Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-3336 Fax: 870-257-3339

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Betty C Eash, LPC

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124166301

Betty C Eash, LPC

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-1291 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1124166301

Matt Sullivan, LAC

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Stone County

Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7732 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Merinda R Jackson, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Adults Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

George Douglas Mitchell, LCSW

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4193 Fax: 870-269-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1477936474

**Union County** 

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberline Drive El Dorado, AR 71730

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 870-340-2636

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Loren Beck

South Arkansas Regional Health

Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Amber Blackmon, LPC

Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health

Center

க் Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1982922035

Jennifer Eley, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730

Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1750693586

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health

Center

Center

**& Handicap Accessible** 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health

Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1184847303

Van Buren County

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 261 Court Street Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### Van Buren County cont.

Eric Shane Baskins, LPC

Gender: Male Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 224 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-358-6606 Fax: 501-358-6178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1336266055

Cary Brent Carter, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295751766

Chelsea Farrar, LPC

Gender: Female Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 224 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-358-6606 Fax: 501-358-6178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1508282831

Bradley Lee Hays, LPC

Gender: Male Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 224 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-358-6606 Fax: 501-358-6178

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1558633040

Maureen E Ryan-McGehee

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031

Phone: 501-745-8007 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1639400294

Maureen E Ryan-McGehee

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 244 Highway 65 N Suite 6 Clinton, AR 72031

Phone: 866-533-1765 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1639400294

James Tucker, BS

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 119 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031

URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-745-2956

Fax: 501-745-6918

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

# Washington County

Alina Anima, QBHP

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kristin E Bailey, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Alan P Baker, QBHP

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Rachel Bannert, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

John Andrew Barfield

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1972547925

Jordan Beshoner-Wymess

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jordan Beshoner-Wymess

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Casandra N Bolan, LMSW

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health **Hayley F Boles** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jenna Borszich

closed

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Nicole Brock

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Joshua R Burns, LAC

Office Hours.

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

Dru Cessna, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1104465293

**Tyler Scott Chesser** 

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Leticia Cortez

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Victoria A Covert, QBHP

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Mallory L Deets

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Bailey Dunlap

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Dewey B Dykes IV, LAC

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
Handicap Accessible
West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Abigail Edmonds

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Emma Ellis

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Melissa Endicott

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Sasha Evans, QBHP Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Leanndra Fairchild

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8-00am-5-00am, Sat-S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Christina L Favazza

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Christina J Felker, LAC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Michael Flowers, LPC

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Ryan N Fortune

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Stephanie R Foster, QBHP

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Savannah Geiger, QBHP

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Wesley Goodson, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Maegan S Gower, LAC

Gender: Female
Population: School Based
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Allen W Gregory

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1063740207

Jovita E Hernandez

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Jovita E Hernandez

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Lauren Horlick, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1629463385

Rebecca A Huff

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kendra Hughes, LAC

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Marie N Isler

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Nancy L Jordan, QBHP

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Shannon L Keever, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-725-5382 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1558886994

Taylor A Kennedy

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Kate Kuff, LPC Gender: Female

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1710269139

Erin Lawellin, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Michael Leonard

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Jacquelyn Livesay

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Elizabeth Livingston, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

London H Lockhart, LAC Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565

Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Tanya A Marsh

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Brittany D Massengale, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Catherine R Mays, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760848881

Alexandra McDuffie

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Meredith L Miller

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 60 West Sunbridge Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Melody Gaye Morgan

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1619909306

Craig Olienyk, LAC Gender: Male Population: Children Methodist Counseling Clinic Favetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Tue: 4:00pm-8:00pm, Wed:

closedThur: 4:00pm-8:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Washington County

cont.

David H Pennington, QBHP

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Joanna B Person-Michener, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Leah Platt

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Michael Lee Powell

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1053348474

Amanda M Quillen, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Albina Riklon, QBHP

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Sara Rincon

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Renisha C Rivers, LAC

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Cassidy K Rucker, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Alaina Ryan-Hunt

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Michelle Sargenti, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Krizana Saucedo, MS

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Eliot S Schaffer

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Brandy Scholl, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1417402892

Anne Sheetz, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Laura G Simmons, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Deneshia M Simpson, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Devon G Simpson, LPC

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc ₲ Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Makenzie H Smith, LPC

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Eric W Spradlin

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Josef Stamps

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Cady J Stehben, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Bronte M Stewart** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Betty L Stonesifer, QBHP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Eric R Thomas** 

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

**Charles A Totten** 

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health Amanda G Trokey, LAC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Caitlyn D Walters

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Travis Webb, LPC

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Karen M Weimer, LAC Gender: Female

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

### White County

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1356604219

Kelda Bassham, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 1208 W Pleasure Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1194118125

Lindsey Cuellar, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Holly Grebert, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible

1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1992952543

Melissa J Long, LPE

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3302 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72145 Phone: 870-793-8900 Fax: 870-793-8900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1407029606

Serena N McKnight, LPE

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street

Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1295008209

Cameron Moore

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

Michael R Nelson, LPC

Gender: Male

Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1285689240

**Angela Spearman** 

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1689223950

John Todd, LPC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760585947

Jessica Wells, LAC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health



# Counselor: Mental Health cont.

### White County cont.

Taunya M Yaeger, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-919-6320 Fax: 870-351-3975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1760864615

Wenoka Young, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-919-6320 Fax: 870-351-3975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Mental Health

NPI: 1134402613

# Counselor: Professional

# **Arkansas County**

Terry K Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1633 Fax: 870-673-1253 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1649480260

Michael R Nelson, LPC

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1633 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1285689240

# Ashley County

Meredith L Hudson, LPC

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1043539075

# Baxter County

Vicky L Bowman, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-425-1049

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1316278120

Dianne L Conroy, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1750518833

Janice K Frv. LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477702454

Janice K Fry, LPC

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 1219 Commerce Drive Suite 3

Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 970-701-5141

Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477702454

Janice K Fry, LPC

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477702454

Fonda Kay Maupin, LPC

Gender: Female Inspirational Insight Counseling & Handicap Accessible 706 S Main Street Suite 2

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-501-7101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1174771091

Jeff Mitchell, LPC

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5141 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1114307188

Jeff Mitchell, LPC

Gender: Male Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-793-8900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1114307188

Joyce Marie Parker, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Joyce Parker LPC & Handicap Accessible 706 S Main Street Suite 2 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-501-7101

Fax: 501-203-0909 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1629309232

David Michael Reynolds, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1356580666

Matt Sutton, LPC

Gender: Male Matthew Sutton & Handicap Accessible 911 South Baker St Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-476-3058 Fax: 870-455-6435 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023296886



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Benton County

### Karen K Abrahamson, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1023404183

### Brett Alden, LPC

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0083 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Scott E Anglin, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1306875935

### Christy D Belew, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780069229

### Mallory Bockelman, LPC

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 101 W Walnut

Suite C

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207

Fax: 479-935-3180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1912226499

### Amber Presley Boyd, LPC

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1508984725

#### Athea C Coslett, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1073941514

# Ashley M Cox, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-250-4355 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1326348111

### Linda J Cromer, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1841513884

### Michelle L Dobson, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1477823383

### T. Nicole Farrow, LPC

Gender: Female Sterling Yard, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Street Suite B1100 Rogers, AR 72756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1952875916

closed

#### Jose A Garcia, LPC Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Jose A. Garcia

& Handicap Accessible 593 Horsebarn Road Suite 102 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-657-6636 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1366690505

### Jose A Garcia, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sterling Yard, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Street Suite B1100 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-282-1480

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1366690505

### Kellye A Gautier, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1104272616

### Nancy L Ghormley, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# **Thomas Daniel Hargett, LPC**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Benton County cont.

Nancy D Harris, LPC

Gender: Female UpSpring Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2106 South Walton Boulevard

Suite B

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-777-4661 Fax: 479-640-8569

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801101126

Nancy D Harris, LPC

Gender: Female UpSpring Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 9085 Walton Boulevard Suite 39

Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801101126

### **Dwight A Hignite, LPC**

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073841219

### Katherine M Hockman, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1639426513

### Blaine Evan Hubbard, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 710 South Holly Street Siloam Springs-site 1 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1578592812

#### Lauren Ellen Levine, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Lauren Ellen Levine, LPC & Handicap Accessible 2104 SE 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-236-4172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1154497469

### Carleen F Lillich, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-750-4843

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Ryan Andrew Martin, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sterling Yard, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Street Suite B1100

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-282-1480

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124265053

#### Aaron McLellan, LPC

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

5507 W Walsh Lane Suite 102

Rogers, AR 72758

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sat: 9:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1871703421

### Michael Donald Mowrey, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9088 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851641237

### Carrie A Nickles, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Carrie Nickles & Handicap Accessible

322 D N Bloomington Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 303-905-9025

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1083879167

### Erica M Olson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1902277924

#### Erica M Olson, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9088 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1902277924

### Angela Peters, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1083652432

### Leslie Roberts, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Kerry Ryall, LPC

Gender: Female

Suite C

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 101 W Walnut

Rogers, AR 72756 URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207

Fax: 479-935-3180 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Benton County cont.

Sarah Saragusa, LPC

Gender: Female Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 101 W Walnut Suite C

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com

Phone: 479-435-4207 Fax: 479-935-3180 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1821416728

Megan Schibi, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: AIDS/HIV, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness, Substance Abuse

Population: Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible

101 W Walnut

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com

Phone: 479-435-4207 Fax: 479-935-3180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1902140858

Rebekah H Terrell, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 101 W Walnut

Suite C

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com

Phone: 479-435-4207 Fax: 479-935-3180

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1275901498

Justine May Tucker, LPC

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Justine May Tucker, LPC

Gender: Female Waters Edge Counseling & Handicap Accessible 204 S 24th Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-621-0301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

May Youa Vue, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5507 W Walsh Lane

Suite 102 Rogers, AR 72758

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 479-595-0333 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851700330

Pahuleesee Lee Xaiyasang, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184660631

Pahuleesee Lee Xaiyasang, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3121

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184660631

Pahuleesee Lee Xaiyasang, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 West Harvard Street Site 2

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184660631

**Boone County** 

T. Nicole Farrow, LPC

Gender: Female Mosaic Counseling and Consulting

& Handicap Accessible 1311 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

URL: www.mosaiccounselingar.com Phone: 479-935-8600

Fax: 479-935-8603 Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952875916

Joshua Paul Pursifull, LPC

Gender: Male Centers for Youth and Families & Handicap Accessible 500 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-1355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1003110420

Theresa Sherrod, LPC

Gender: Female

Centers for Youth and Families & Handicap Accessible

500 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-743-1355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912349713

# Calhoun County

Phyllis L Craig, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336118942

Anita Dorey, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1932229069

Lisa Gill, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1427026541

Adam Laster, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Calhoun County cont.

Wendi Makus, LPC

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center Hampton Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
144 South 5th Street
Hampton, AR 71744
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801135009

Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184847303

Amy Smith, LPC

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center Hampton Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
144 South 5th Street
Hampton, AR 71744
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1831506690

Angela M Taylor, LPC

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center Hampton Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
144 South 5th Street
Hampton, AR 71744
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1194794586

# **Carroll County**

Robert D Parke, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Alaskari Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 208 Highway 62 West Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2758 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1306147806

# **Clark County**

Aresh Assadi, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 314 Cheatman Street Gurdon, AR 71743 Phone: 870-353-6555 Fax: 870-353-4765 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Beverly Jo Bejarano, LPC

Gender: Female Beverly Bejarano, LPC & Handicap Accessible 2503 Pine Street

Suite 4

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-403-6708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1023274347

**Dolores Elizabeth Crosby, LPC** 

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 501-238-6261 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932424827

Cristiam Espinoza-Madrid, LPC

Gender: Male

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street

Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1487039004

Rickey L Etheridge, LPC

Gender: Male
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible

2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

----tina Naw Dat

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861594483

James Ezell, LPC

Gender: Male Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street

Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Larry Grant, LPC

Gender: Male
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
314 Cheatman Street
Gurdon, AR 71743
Phone: 870-353-6555
Fax: 870-353-4765
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Jessica Hill, LPC

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Kenyon Mark Mosher, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Kenyon Mark Mosher, LPC & Handicap Accessible 2503 Pine Street

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 580-541-6416

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184857369

Sara Small, LPC

Gender: Female
Arkansas Counseling and
Psychodiagnostics
& Handicap Accessible
2607 Caddo Street
Suite 6
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Fax: 870-230-8201
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336495936

closed

Clay County

Jeremey L Beasley, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning

& Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437301835

Cleburne County

Robin Lanae Duran, LPC

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022

Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Cleburne County cont.

### Jeffrey Earl Mansur, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Italian

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Specialty: Counselor: Professiona NPI: 1235243031

### John Glen Martinez, LPC

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates Heber Springs
& Handicap Accessible
115 South 3rd Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Fax: 501-206-0865
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1245618354

### John Dan McCuin, LPC

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
115 South 3rd Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-206-0831
Fax: 501-206-0865
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1003114943

### Allison A Reynolds, LPC

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1255753570

### Joanna M Ronnau, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
115 South 3rd Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-206-0831
Fax: 501-206-0865
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1467576504

### Joanna M Ronnau, LPC

Gender: Female
PFH Health Resources of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1716 W Searcy Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 866-533-1763
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1467576504

#### Sean Ronnau, LPC

Gender: Male

United Methodist Children's Home, Inc & Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1093960411

### **Columbia County**

### Anitra L Bradford, LPC

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia
& Handicap Accessible
621 E North Street
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-234-0739
Fax: 870-234-0706
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1124218177

### Michelle Davis, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 621 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1053789263

### Adam Laster, LPC Gender: Male

South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1558655654

### Alaina K Murphy, LPC

Gender: Female
Alaina Atkinson-Murphy, LPC
Alaina Atkinson-Murphy, LPC
Alaina Atkinson-Murphy, LPC
Alaina Atkinson-Murphy, LPC
Alaina Atkinson-Murphy, LPC
Alaina Atkinson-Magnolia, AR 71753
Alaina Atkinson-Robert Atkinson

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1053720144

#### Zachary Seaton, LPC Gender: Male

South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1174922140

### Angela M Taylor, LPC

Gender: Female
Southern AR Regional Health Center
Magnolia Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
412 North Vine
Magnolia, AR 71753
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1194794586

### Diane Williams, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 621 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1376936690

# **Conway County**

### Staci Y Duvall, LPC

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
100 S Cherokee Street
Morrilton, AR 72110
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Fax: 501-477-2488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1205118049

#### Melanie A Jones, LPC

Gender: Female
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
100 S Cherokee Street
Morrilton, AR 72110
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Fax: 501-477-2488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Terry Walker

Gender: Male
Community Service, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
100 S Cherokee Street
Morrilton, AR 72110
URL: http://www.csiyouth.com
Fax: 501-477-2488
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

# Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Craighead County

# Tina Bailey, LPC Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Craighead County cont.

### Amber Blackburn, LAC Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Taelor Blankenship

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Kimberley B Boyett, LPC Gender: Female

MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437306719

### Joseph A Branch, LPC

Gender: Male Woodridge Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

### Specialty: Counselor: Professional Melanie Burns, LPC

Gender: Female Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780906446

#### Reginald Chandler, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1043632268

### Justin M Cox, LPC

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1366865685

closed

### **Bridget M Crecelius, LPC**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932247392

### Tiffany P Cunningham, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street

Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757

Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1770735839

#### Audrey K Dobbins, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Serious Mental Illness Audrey Dobbins PLLC & Handicap Accessible 262 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-219-3396 Fax: 800-421-5290

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1841426103

### Audrey K Dobbins, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1841426103

closed

#### Aretha Fulcher, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Aretha Fulcher & Handicap Accessible 510 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-253-6812 Fax: 870-520-6444 Mon-Wed: 4:00pm-7:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 10:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1487957635

### Leonardo Patrick Glover, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1093088031

### Amber N Gonzales, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1013047406

### Amy Hardee, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1205084621

### Amber C Harris, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Children Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1487066122

### Charles J Jackson

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1700907920



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Craighead County cont.

Andrea Kellim, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1326320912

#### Clyde Knight

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437299930

#### Jason Lewallen, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Timothy R Mayfield, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1720319346

#### J Hayden Morrison, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1356609697

#### Melody Mosley, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1063619070

#### Laura Needham-Puckett, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Brittany Lynn Neeley, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1013220011

#### Autumn Osment, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861765984

#### Mike Patterson, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1720199177

#### Kristy Russell, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Karrah Seitz, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1629399605

#### Wendell E Smith, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1215104740

Gender: Female

#### Amanda Marie Strange, LPC

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2803 Creek Drive Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 870-340-2636 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1639461270

#### Jannie L Tackett, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Physical Disability

Jannie L Tackett LPC & Handicap Accessible 517 Southwest Drive Suite H

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-351-9140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124224035

### **Christopher Sean Thomas, LPC**

Gender: Male Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851322739

#### James Walker, LPC

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Crawford County

# Rachel Abshere, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1841625738



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Crawford County cont.

Diana Ajtun, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1326389891

Ashley L Brown, LPC

Gender: Female Ashley Brown, LLC dba Solace Counseling & Handicap Accessible 641 Highway 71 N Suite 5 Alma, AR 72921

Phone: 479-802-4599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1841615853

Zayna Glasscock, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801207485

Gary Greenwood, LPC

Gender: Male WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942236047

Cara Hicks, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8074 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1821013061

Charlotte Kraiger, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1285679738

Danielle L Litchford, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1346525060

Thomas C Long, LPC

Gender: Male Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Methodist Counseling Clinic Alma & Handicap Accessible 1209 Highway 71 North Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-1022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1992968838

Donna Marie Parks, LPC

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730491598

Michelle R Pass, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8074 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073764320

Rhonda Peppers, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134337744

Maria Rashay Remer, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1689928939

Leslie Wright, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Leslie Wright Counseling, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 641 Highway 71 N Suite 5 Alma, AR 72921 URL: http://www. solacecounselingalma.com Phone: 479-802-4599

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1427479427

Holley Lynn Zarlingo, LPC

Gender: Female

WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane

Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1366785909

Crittenden County

Casey Butler, LPC

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760677272

Kevin Clark, LPC

Gender: Male Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 320 Lee Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-7769 Fax: 870-792-7561 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1538317482

Aretha Fulcher, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364

Islander

Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1487957635



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Crittenden County cont.

#### Shontrice Hansen, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive

Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Kenya Liddell, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Physical Disability, Serious

Mental Illness Kenya Liddell, LPC & Handicap Accessible 162 E Military Road Suite B Marion, AR 72364

Phone: 870-466-4773

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

## NPI: 1497068456

#### Rachel J Nelson, LPC

Gender: Female Prevail Counseling Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 310 Mid Continent Plaza Suite 404 West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 901-295-9422 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1811209745

# **Cross County**

#### Thomas Hughes, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: Substance Abuse **Hughes Life Counseling** 

& Handicap Accessible 711 Canal Avenue E Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1346447539

#### Thomas Hughes, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-1135

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1346447539

### Dallas County

#### Amber Blackmon, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible

300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# NPI: 1982922035

### Phyllis L Craig, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336118942

#### Anita Dorey, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1932229069

#### Lisa Gill. LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1427026541

#### Adam Laster, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1558655654

#### Wendi Makus, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# NPI: 1801135009

# Tracy Pefferkorn, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1619007226

#### Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1184847303

#### Amy Smith, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1831506690

#### Angela M Taylor, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1194794586

# Drew County

#### Kimberli Pigott, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912154311

# Faulkner County

### Lisa G Baldwin, LPC

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Lisa G Baldwin, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Serious Mental Illness Peace of Mind Counseling Centers & Handicap Accessible 19 Business Park

Suite 5

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-7703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1093901928

#### Ginger D Blacksmith, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Peace of Mind Counseling Centers

& Handicap Accessible 19 Business Park Suite 5

Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-7703

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1407213135

#### Melissa Bradley, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Melissa Bradley, LAC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Lydia J Burris, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1306027339

#### Collin Thomas Davies, LPE

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033464870

#### Robin Lanae Duran, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124277876

Gender: Female

#### **Christina Garrett, LPC**

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952425720

## Lauren Geier, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1649480799

closed

#### Lauren Geier, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1649480799

#### Lena Hancock, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1922380187

#### Kimberly Dawn Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female Salt Counseling and Consultation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Wilson Farm Road Suite D

Greenbrier, AR 72058 URL: http://www.saltcounselingclinic.

Phone: 501-557-6785

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1376774216

#### Melanie A Jones, LPC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 818 N Creek Drive Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 501-327-9788 Fax: 501-327-9843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Christopher G Key, LPC

Gender: Male Disorders: Substance Abuse Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1770678518

#### Rhomie L King, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Rhomie L King, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Elizabeth Ann Knight, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730386970

closed

#### Amber Mckenzie, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Amber Mckenzie, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Jessica Marie Polovtsev, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1194950774

#### Allison A Reynolds, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Park Place
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1255753570

#### **Andrea M Self, LPC** Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Maureen Skinner, LPE

Gender: Female Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Catalyst Counseling, PLLC 2223 Washington Avenue Suite C Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1215208392

#### Kevin Np Spurgers, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1043661135

#### Kevin Np Spurgers, LPC

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1043661135

#### Sara Ulmer, LPC

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Therapy Assessment Center, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
317 West Oak Street
Suite 3
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-291-3091
Fax: 501-588-0484
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1053548529

#### Tonya J Wagner, LPC

Gender: Female
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
& Handicap Accessible
575 Harkrider Street
Conway, AR 72032
URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com
Phone: 501-781-2230
Fax: 888-816-7916
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1437563988

#### **Terry Walker**

Gender: Male Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 818 N Creek Drive Conway, AR 72032 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 501-327-9788 Fax: 501-327-9843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Christen Warnock, LPC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

handicap Accessible
2215 E Oak Street
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72032
URL: https://www.pointebhs.com
Phone: 501-336-0511

Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1508147174

#### Anna Marissa Wells, LPC

Gender: Female
Salt Counseling and Consultation, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
8 Wilson Farm Road
Suite D
Greenbrier, AR 72058
URL: http://www.saltcounselingclinic.com

Phone: 501-557-6785 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1437696168

### Tracie R Wells, LPC

Gender: Female
Conway Counseling and
Psychological Services, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
855 South German Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-358-6606
Fax: 501-325-5554
Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:
9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# NPI: 1295079622

# Garland County

# Eric Gomance, LPC

& Handicap Accessible 1401 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-844-6956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1326583675

#### Bonnie Lynne Bryant, LPC

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
125 Wellness Way
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-624-7111
Fax: 501-620-5109
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1699061234

closed

#### Cheryl A Castleberry, LPC

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot
Springs
& Handicap Accessible
100 Ridgeway
Suite 5
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Phone: 501-318-6066
Fax: 501-318-6012
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1306073861

#### Cheryl A Castleberry, LPC

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
125 Dons Way
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-624-7111
Fax: 501-620-5109
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1306073861

#### Cherie L Cook, LPC

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
125 Dons Way
Hot Springs, AR 71913
Phone: 501-624-7111
Fax: 501-620-5109
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1588640551



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Garland County cont.

Dolores Elizabeth Crosby, LPC

Gender: Female

Thrive Behavioral Health Services LLC

& Handicap Accessible

1401 Malvern Avenue

Suite 155

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-301-4352

Fax: 501-701-4770

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932424827

Karissia Dawson, LPC

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway

Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066

Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1467759159

Jacob Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Garrett Shane Eller, LPC

Gender: Male Garrett Eller LPC

& Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway Street

Suite 1

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-590-0710

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 12:00am-

5:00pm, Sat: 11:00am-6:00pm,

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861834525

Kimberly R Ellis, LPC

Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 9:00am-2:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed-Thur: 9:00am-3:00pm, Fri:

9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1104066299

James Ezell, LPC

Gender: Male

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Lea Gaines, LPC

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1902220668

Shanita Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1249 Lakeside Road

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Eric Gomance, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Eric Gomance, LPC & Handicap Accessible

1401 Malvern Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-844-6956

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Eric Gomance, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 501-623-6000

Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Denise Gordon, LPC

Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible

3604 Central Avenue

Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-623-9220

Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1225284201

Randy Green, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services

& Handicap Accessible

600 Main Street

Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-8200

Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Cindy Hamilton

Gender: Female

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible

600 Main Street

Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942718549

Tasha Hart, LPC

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

505 W Grand Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3700

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1295922292

Tosha Honey, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Cheryl D Kuhn, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

1820 Central Avenue Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-623-6000

Fax: 501-623-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1013416601

closed



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Garland County cont.

#### Cara R Matthews, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1114460466

#### Richard Mccaskill, LPC

Gender: Male

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-318-6066 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Heather L Ramsay, LPC

Gender: Female Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 3907 Central Avenue

Suite J

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-781-3122 Fax: 501-325-5554

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1346215324

#### Rebekah Lee Ann Rose, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932374964

#### Phillip R Runyan, LPC

Gender: Male Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1063685840

#### Danyell C Seymour, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1538336102

#### Sara Small, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336495936

#### Jennifer L Stevens, LPC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1558921700

closed

### Beverly J Trickey, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1043282056

#### Jared J Trussell, LPC

Gender: Male Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 3907 Central Avenue Suite J

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-781-3122 Fax: 501-325-5554

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1114338811

#### Elizabeth Jordan Vice, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC Handicap Accessible 307 B Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm,

Wed-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1699000612

#### Krishna T Watson, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1700016896

#### Bailey Wheeler, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1104288471

# **Grant County**

### Kimberly R Ellis, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-917-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1104066299

#### **Dustin Roberson, LPC**

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 301 North Oak Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861797227

# Greene County

#### Summer Nicole Bader, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184907313

Accepting New Patients



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Greene County cont.

Roger Brent Barnhill, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1043487721

Jeremey L Beasley, LPC

Gender: Male
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
28 Southpointe Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-1616
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437301835

Nena J Burnette, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710163027

Melanie Burns, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780906446

Audrey K Dobbins, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1841426103

Marielle Falki, LPE

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Kerri Garrison, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Rita F Horton, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street

Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-236-5880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033436472

Rita F Horton, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

કં Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033436472

Brian Jobe, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1497121842

Rochelle L Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street

Suite B Paragould, AR 72450

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-236-5880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1093842882

Olivia Kidd

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-335-9483
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Lindsey Mitchell, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952615171

Debbie Moody, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880

Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1205003688

Robert Robinson, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

♠ Handicap Accessible2420 LinwoodSuite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880

Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1700928546

DeShon N Scott, LPC

Gender: Female
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
28 Southpointe Drive
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-236-1616
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336530575



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Greene County cont.

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1669499240

Samantha Jo Spillman, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1255580346

Alexandra E Sprouse, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1346501327

Christopher Sean Thomas, LPC

Gender: Male Families. Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851322739

Haley L Thomas, LPC

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1306096151

Michael Wayne Turner, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1588871644

Daniel Wysocki, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861748964

## Hempstead County

Tamika Gulley, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1401 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 501-332-4400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1669686382

Willis P Smith, LPC

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 300 East 20th Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861882847

Carol Janette Williamson, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1689793937

Floyd Young, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Hot Spring County

Larry Grant, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Dillon Hall, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1962870618

Tasha Hart, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible

1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1295922292

Sean Paul Jones, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Afrikaans Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1245782259

Michelle R Kveum, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851506570

Todd McGuire, LPC

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-860-8550 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Hot Spring County cont.

Phillip R Runyan, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1063685840

**Beverly J Trickey, LPC** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400

Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1043282056

# **Howard County**

Stacie Armstrong, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1245560671

Amanda Crisp, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852

LIRI · www

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134

Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033355870

Teresa Carol Gentry, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URI: www.

cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1881811248

# Independence County

Kyle Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street

Suite 310

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1114063765

Jordan Howard, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

United Methodist Behavioral Health

Systems, INC. & Handicap Accessible

500 E Main Street Suite 310

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1215052329

# Izard County

Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Merinda R Jackson, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Adults

MidSouth Health Melbourne & Handicap Accessible 589 Main Street

Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-919-8503

Mon: 8:00am-4:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-3:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Jackson County

Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 210 Third Street

Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 501-303-3191

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Benjamin Okai, LPC

Gender: Male

Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1992039341

Taunya M Yaeger, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760864615

# Jefferson County

Terry K Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1649480260

Karen M Appleget, LPC

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse

Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates

2720 W 28th Ave Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-247-5222 Fax: 870-671-4847

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952546194

Naomi Bowers, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588

Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760711451

Elizabeth Leanne Davidson-

Maynard, LPC Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834

Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1013168442



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Jefferson County cont.

Deeann English Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073982203

**Daniel George** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1104057702

Melissa Henry-Mack, LPC

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1457658767

Melissa Henry-Mack, LPC

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1457658767

Glynn J Nooner, LPC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124575295

Dennis E Owens, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling

Associates

& Handicap Accessible 2720 W 28TH

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-247-5222 Fax: 870-671-4847

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710263694

Dennis E Owens, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates

2720 W 28th Ave Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-247-5222

Fax: 870-671-4847 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710263694

Patsy C Pace, LPC

Gender: Female Care Behavioral Services 1116 State Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1639300064

Patsy C Pace, LPC

Gender: Female Care Behavioral Services & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834

Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1639300064

Sara Ulmer, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1053548529

Johnson County

Staci Y Duvall, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610

Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1205118049

Ashley B Frinkle, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Counseling Associates Clarksville க் Handicap Accessible

1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 479-754-8788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861737256

Lindsey Ann Fultz, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861785578

Fax: 479-705-1635

Amanda Jones-Shelton, LPC

Gender: Female Amanda Jones-Shelton, LPC & Handicap Accessible

413 S Rogers Street Clarksville, AR 72830

Phone: 877-328-9521

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1598851891

Holli B Shelton, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS க் Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634

Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437398518

closed

Dana Thomason, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Dana Thomason, LPC & Handicap Accessible 413 S Rogers Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 479-763-0042 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Lafayette County

Chevon Y Garrard, MS

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-3800 Fax: 870-921-3841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134452352

Carolyn Hudson, LPC

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-3800 Fax: 870-921-3841 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1164660296

Willis P Smith, LPC

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut

Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-5781 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861882847

# Lawrence County

Carlissa May Bowen, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730356312

J Hayden Morrison, LPC

Gender: Male

NE Arkansas Community Mental

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 102 SW Larkspur

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-7924 Fax: 870-886-7968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1356609697

Brenda Ray, LPC

Gender: Female Cornerstone Community Counseling

Corp

& Handicap Accessible 609 West 3rd Street Imboden, AR 72434

Phone: 870-869-1500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1164620381

Anna D Slatton, LPC

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1417183641

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1669499240

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1669499240

Logan County

Diana Ajtun, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1326389891

Zayna Glasscock, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801207485

Ronnie L Goff, LPC

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Logan-Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780726869

Ronnie L Goff, LPC

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780726869

Gary Greenwood, LPC

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942236047

Gary Greenwood, LPC

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942236047

Cara Hicks, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Logan County cont.

Cara Hicks, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1821013061

Charlotte Kraiger, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville

& Handicap Accessible

174 North Welsh

Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1285679738

Charlotte Kraiger, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1285679738

William Lindhout, LPC

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible

174 North Welsh

Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861797821

William Lindhout, LPC

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861797821

Reianna Neighbors, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Perspectives Behavioral Health

Management, LLC

& Handicap Accessible

2721 W Walnut

Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-1448

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1164782124

Donna Marie Parks, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville

& Handicap Accessible

174 North Welsh

Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730491598

Donna Marie Parks, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730491598

Michelle R Pass, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible

174 North Welsh

Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073764320

Michelle R Pass, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073764320

Rhonda Peppers, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville

& Handicap Accessible

174 North Welsh

Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134337744

Rhonda Peppers, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1134337744

Maria Rashay Remer, LPC

Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh

Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Maria Rashay Remer, LPC

NPI: 1689928939

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris. AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2468 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1689928939

**Lonoke County** 

Rebekah Castleberry, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot

& Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive

Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1316207988

Renee Drennan, LAC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot

closed

Suite D Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-286-6090 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Lonoke County cont.

DeAnna Hardiman, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 12406 Highway 5 Suite C

Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1548607161

Rachel Holladay Coffman, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

৳ Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-3151 Fax: 501-676-3152

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:30am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:30am-5:00pm,

Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1598052003

Jeremy Trull, LPC

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street

Suite D

Cabot, AR 72023 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-286-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Swahili

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760659031

# **Madison County**

Meggan Gordiani, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437362019

Brianna M Harris, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1871820993

Jessica M Phillips, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1619297900

Catherine H Piercy, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Terry Shott, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Miller County

Mandy Lee Chaviers, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1144387465

Michael John Cluts, LPC

Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655

Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1407815590

Amanda Crisp, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033355870

William M Heath, LPC

Gender: Male

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability,

Serious Mental Illness

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon: 8:00am-7:00pm. Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1053743096

Shavon L Hill, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 1305 Arkansas Boulevard

Suite 101

Texarkana, AR 71854

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 8:30am-5:30pm, Tue: 9:00am-

7:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1598124356

Bianca R Kisselburg, LPC

Gender: Female

East Texas Border Health Clinic 4077 Jefferson Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-330-9200 Fax: 870-330-9439

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730626557

Bianca R Kisselburg, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730626557

closed



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Miller County cont.

Randy Keith White, LPC

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1689633778

Shelley Denise Winfield, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1881719136

# Mississippi County

Amanda P Collins, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1528299013

Amanda P Collins, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1528299013

Amanda P Collins, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-563-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1528299013

Larry Dawson, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Latasha Dawson, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Bridgette Fielder, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

**Danielle Glenn** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Mystique Imler, LPC

Gender: Female Delta Behavioral Health, LLC 603 W Fleeman Suite 4

Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-570-0358 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1467840538

Mystique Imler, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1467840538

**Derrick Singleton, LPC** 

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1568639094

Jannie L Tackett, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Delta Behavioral Health, LLC

603 W Fleeman Suite 4 Manila, AR 72442 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124224035

closed

Erik Wilson, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# **Nevada County**

Phyllis L Craig, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm

Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336118942

Anita Dorey, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932229069

Lisa Gill. LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1427026541

Adam Laster, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic 

223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1558655654

Wendi Makus, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Nevada County cont.

Erica Morgan, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 335 School Street Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-9000 Fax: 870-887-9001

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184847303

Amy Smith, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1831506690

Willis P Smith, LPC

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3660 Fax: 870-887-3705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861882847

Angela M Taylor, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 Fast Flm Prescott, AR 71857

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1194794586

# **Ouachita County**

Amy Burns, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Phyllis L Craig, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-864-2445 Fax: 870-836-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336118942

Anita Dorey, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932229069

# **Phillips County**

Horace Bailey III, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3900 Fax: 870-338-7798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730232216

# Pike County

Monica Brannon, LAC

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Jill N Chaney, LPC

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958

Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1043337553

Billy Crawford, LPC

Gender: Male

Disorders: Loss/Bereavement, Mood Disorders, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Depression, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Children), ADD/ADHD, Parenting Issues, Development Disorder, Eating Disorders, Schizophrenia, Stress Management, Addictive Disorders, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Adults) Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3699 Fax: 870-285-3771

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1053436048

# Poinsett County

Kari E Crawford, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1144438557

#### Jeremiah Dillehay, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4007 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134379357

#### Jeremy P Ducker, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1548488711

### Cynthia Hampton, LPC

Gender: Female Midsouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 807 West Main Street Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1427206374

#### **Autumn Osment, LPC**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861765984

### **Derrick Singleton, LPC**

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Poinsett County cont.

Tammy R Smith, LPC Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1588786255

## **Polk County**

Diana Ajtun, LPC Gender: Female

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County

& Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1326389891

Ronnie L Goff, LPC

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. - Polk County

& Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780726869

Gary Greenwood, LPC

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Polk County
& Handicap Accessible
307 Cherry Street
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-394-5277
Fax: 479-394-5546
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942236047

#### Patricia Howard, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

North Star Counseling & Handicap Accessible 600 Port Arthur Avenue Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-7700

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1700094265

Tracy Kennedy, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus

139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2932

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1619227279

#### Charlotte Kraiger, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County

& Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1285679738

#### Julie D Oglesby, LPC Gender: Female

Healthy Connections, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449 Fax: 479-437-3454 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1609248236

### Rhonda Peppers, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County

& Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277

Fax: 479-394-5546 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1134337744

#### Maria Rashay Remer, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County & Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street

307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1689928939

# Pope County

#### Sarah Franklin, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Russellville & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Sarah Franklin, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2504 West Main
Suite C
Russellville, AR 72801

Fax: 479-967-9203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Zayna Glasscock, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801207485

#### Rosalyn Jackson, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Holli B Shelton, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1437398518

#### Beth Stevens, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Russellville
& Handicap Accessible
1402 East 16th Street
Russellville, AR 72802
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Beth Stevens, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2504 West Main
Suite C
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-967-9203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Erin Willcutt, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Pulaski County

Terry K Anderson, LPC

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Behavioral Services

Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30

Suite 304

Little Rock, AR 72209

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1649480260

Karen M Appleget, LPC

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling

Associates

& Handicap Accessible

1100 N University Avenue Suite 255

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-319-7911

Fax: 501-319-7921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952546194

La Eartha Banks, LPC

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1760809677

Janet M Breen, LPC

Gender: Female

Methodist Counselina Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible

1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-9118

Fax: 501-537-2718 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1528204369

Kristy Lynn Burton, LPC

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

Jacksonville, AR 72076

2126 N 1st Street

Suite F

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1578971479

Samantha Bushey, LAC

Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Paul Castillo, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

1719 Merrill Drive

Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199

Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1811916547

Christasia K Coleman, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

2126 North 1st Street

Jacksonville, AR 72076

Phone: 501-982-5000

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1659569945

Michelle Coleman, LPC

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1588651483

Constance Collier, LPC

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible

4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1619002789

Sean Edward Culpepper, LPC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1811164551

Alfred John D'Arezzo, LPC Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1053447789

Elizabeth Leanne Davidson-Maynard, LPC

Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1013168442

**Collin Thomas Davies, LPE** Gender: Male

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

**& Handicap Accessible** 10800 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033464870

Jasmin J Davis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible

6501 West 12th Street

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1609257138

Jasmin J Davis, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible

6601 W 12th Street

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623

501-660-6830 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-

6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1609257138



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Jasmin J Davis, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1609257138

#### Matthew Davis, LPC

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Families, Inc. Jacksonville
& Handicap Accessible
2126 N 1st Street
Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1982938999

#### Michael Dillon, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-7515 Fax: 501-982-7510 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1992187561

#### Michael Ekdahl, LPE

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1013020494

#### Whitney L Emerson

Gender: Female
Gain, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
712 West 3rd Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-379-4246
Fax: 501-379-4288
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1669741211

#### Rickey L Etheridge, LPC

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little
Rock
& Handicap Accessible
400 Hardin Road
Suite 150
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-603-2147
Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861594483

#### Marielle Falki, LPE

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Wade Fugua, LPC

Gender: Male
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
& Handicap Accessible
2504 McCain Boulevard
Suite 200
North Little Rock, AR 72116
URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com
Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1649532656

#### **Christina Garrett, LPC**

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952425720

#### Shanita Gibson, LPC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little
Rock
& Handicap Accessible
400 Hardin Road
Suite 150
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-603-2147
Fax: 501-603-0324

Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### **DeAnna Hardiman, LPC** Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 200 North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 5:00pm-9:00pm, Fri-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1548607161

#### Meghan Harper, LPC

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1719 Merrill Drive
Little Rock, AR 72212
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Phone: 501-663-2199
Fax: 501-663-2234
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1295170694

closed

#### Jaime B Harvey, LPC

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10025 West Markham Street
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-663-5473
Fax: 501-801-1816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1215158563

#### Sarah Haverfield, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Jacksonville
& Handicap Accessible
2126 N 1st Street
Suite F
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-982-5007
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1548437890

### Melissa Henry-Mack, LPC

Gender: Female
Centers for Youth and Families
& Handicap Accessible
6425 West 12th Street
Little Rock, AR 72204
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-660-6830
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Dana Herman, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1497091508

Christen Ann Higgins, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 870-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1891092425

Rachel Holladay Coffman, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates,

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 7800 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-4174 Fax: 501-835-4179 Mon: closed. Tue-Thur: 8:30am-

5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1598052003

Jerod Johnson, LPC

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290 Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Rhonda L Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184860942

Cynthia A Jordan, LPC

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1275736159

Elizabeth Ann Knight, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730386970

Megan L Loney, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Miekka Maile

Gender: Female

NPI: 1902215221

Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional Angela Marie Marsh, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1902208853

J Andrew McCullough, LPC

Gender: Male Family Service Agency, Inc & Handicap Accessible 628 West Broadway Suite 300

N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-372-4242 Fax: 501-372-6565

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1366787459

J Andrew McCullough, LPC

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1366787459

Ahmed McMahan, LPC

Gender: Male McMahan Counseling PLLC & Handicap Accessible 11523 Kanis Road Suite B

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-249-4989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780007187

Tia K Morris, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Wed: 7:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1194267401

Faneisha Y Mosley, LPC Gender: Female

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1447658786

Dennis E Owens, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates

& Handicap Accessible 1100 N University Avenue Suite 255

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-319-7911 Fax: 501-319-7921

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710263694

Rebekah Lee Ann Rose, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932374964



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Britt Marie Seymore, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1649409483

#### Theresa Sherrod, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1912349713

#### Kristina D Shrader, LPC

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1558686568

#### Kristina D Shrader, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1558686568

#### Carletta R Simpson

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-954-7470 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1790095305

#### Carletta R Simpson

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500

Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1790095305

#### Sharika Lawanda Sproling, LPC

Gender: Female Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1396177531

#### Sharika Lawanda Sproling, LPC

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1396177531

#### Bernadette F Stanford, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse, Co-Occurring Disorder, Chronic Illness Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.chenaltherapv.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1427375484

#### Kimberly Stephens, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437212073

#### Rita Strickland, LPC

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-0720 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1780954222

#### Edayshia Tanks, LPC

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Monica D Theobald, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477892818

#### Monica D Theobald, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477892818

#### Kamiron Tran. LPC

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1538589205

#### Jeremy Trull, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5007 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Swahili

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760659031

Accepting New Patients



# Counselor: Professional cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

Molly A Vanwie

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073971255

#### Jenifer Williamson, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1255582748

#### Brett L Wilson, LPC

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 200

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 5:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 5:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1922390947

# Randolph County

Eric D Busby, LPC

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-7111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1013236033

#### Julie M Cox, MS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1386870525

#### Scott L Foster, LPC

Gender: Male Disorders: Adoption Issues, Grief/ Loss/Bereavement, Personality Disorders, ADD/ADHD, Addictive Disorders, Adult ADD, Home Visits, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Parenting Issues, Dual Diagnosis, Mood Disorders, Panic Disorder, Relapse Prevention, Self Injury, Step/Blended Families, Substance Abuse, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Cognitive Disorder, Depression, Impulse Disorders, Marital Issues, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Separation/Divorce, Sexual/ Physical Abuse (Children), Adjustment Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Stress Management, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Suicide, Women Issues, Work Related Problems, Domestic Violence, Anger Management, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1346522935

### Amanda Polston, LPC

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-972-4016 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1982981866

#### Ashley Nicole Ray, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-7101 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1740578319

Elizabeth M White, LPC Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1942611835

### Saline County

# Boyce Barger, LPC

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1245359645

#### Casey B Carter, LPC

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 10600 Train Station Drive Mabelvale, AR 72103 Phone: 501-753-8400 Fax: 501-753-8401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1932475993

#### Sean Edward Culpepper, LPC

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1811164551

#### Melanie B Hilt, LPC

Gender: Female Reach Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 17680 Interstate 30 Suite 1

Benton, AR 72019

URL: https://www.reachbh.com Phone: 501-575-2344

Fax: 501-242-7009 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1740436724

#### **Billy Hubbard**

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Saline County cont.

#### Jameela Jackson, LPC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

# Julie Jones, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1801867213

#### David Lengefeld, LPC

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 3230 Market Place Avenue Suite 4

Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1861604456

### **Todd McGuire, LPC**

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
6701 Highway 67 South
Building 4
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-303-3258
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Christie Owen, LPC

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-315-1368 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

## Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### **Dustin Roberson, LPC**

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 3230 Market Place Avenue Suite 4

Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Tue: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1861797227

#### Audrey Spence-Raper, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible

2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1447495510

# Scott County

# Diana Ajtun, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County & Handicap Accessible

1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468

Fax: 479-637-2492 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1326389891

### Zayna Glasscock, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Franklin County

Phone: 479-667-2497 Fax: 479-667-4506 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1801207485

#### Zayna Glasscock, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County

& Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1801207485

### Ronnie L Goff, LPC

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Scott County
& Handicap Accessible
1857 Rice Street
Bates, AR 72958

Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1780726869

# Gary Greenwood, LPC

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Franklin County
& Handicap Accessible
1600 North 18th
Parks, AR 72950
Phone: 479-667-2497
Fax: 479-667-4506
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### NPI: 1942236047

#### Cara Hicks, LPC

Gender: Female
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Scott County
& Handicap Accessible
1857 Rice Street
Bates, AR 72958
Phone: 479-637-2498
Fax: 479-637-2492
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1821013061

#### Charlotte Kraiger, LPC

Gender: Female
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Franklin County
& Handicap Accessible
1600 North 18th
Parks, AR 72950
Phone: 479-667-2497
Fax: 479-667-4506
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1285679738

#### Charlotte Kraiger, LPC

Gender: Female
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Scott County
& Handicap Accessible
1857 Rice Street
Bates, AR 72958
Phone: 479-637-2468
Fax: 479-637-2492
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1285679738

#### William Lindhout, LPC

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County & Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861797821

Fax: 479-637-2492



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Scott County cont.

Donna Marie Parks, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Franklin County & Handicap Accessible 1600 North 18th Parks, AR 72950

Parks, AR 72950 Phone: 479-452-6650 Fax: 479-667-4506

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1730491598

Michelle R Pass, LPC

Gender: Female
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Franklin County
& Handicap Accessible
1600 North 18th
Parks, AR 72950
Phone: 479-667-2497
Fax: 479-667-4506

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073764320

Michelle R Pass, LPC

Gender: Female
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Scott County
& Handicap Accessible
1857 Rice Street
Bates, AR 72958
Phone: 479-394-5277
Fax: 479-637-2492
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1073764320

Rhonda Peppers, LPC

Gender: Female
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Franklin County
& Handicap Accessible
1600 North 18th
Parks, AR 72950
Phone: 479-667-2497
Fax: 479-667-4506
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134337744

Rhonda Peppers, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County & Handicap Accessible

1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134337744

Maria Rashay Remer, LPC

Gender: Female Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County

& Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468

Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1689928939

# Searcy County

Hayley Hogue, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
316 Highway 65 North
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 870-448-2176
Fax: 870-448-2039
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1083864896

Theresa Sherrod, LPC

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
316 Highway 65 North
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 870-448-2176
Fax: 870-448-2039
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912349713

# Sebastian County

Tara L Clifford, LPC

Gender: Female TLC Counseling & Consulting & Handicap Accessible 4943 Old Greenwood Road Suite 4

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1255505186

Scarlett C Evert, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561

Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 479-595-0333

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1700023876

Zayna Glasscock, LPC

Gender: Female

Valley Behavioral Health System Outpatient Program & Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street

Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-310-8194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801207485

Sarah K Green, LPC

Gender: Female WACGC Horizon & Handicap Accessible 3113 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1336386374

Kenneth E Harris, LPC

Gender: Male
Harris and Harris Counseling Services
& Handicap Accessible
5101 Old Greenwood Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-769-2279
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760712186

Jason Dax Hays, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Dax Hays, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 16135 Highway 71S Greenwood, AR 72936

Phone: 479-996-5433 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1316198641

Jason Dax Hays, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Perspectives Behavioral Health

Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1200 West Center Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-5433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1316198641

Jessica Higgins, LPC

Gender: Female Little Hands At Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2801 Old Greenwood Road Suite 14

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-226-3409

Fax: 478-430-7479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033560560

closed

Alisa Hostetler, LPC

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Sebastian County cont.

Linda L Howard, LPC

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1053562389

#### William Lindhout, LPC

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas Counseling &
Guidance Center
& Handicap Accessible
3113 South 70th
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-6650
Fax: 479-478-6793
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1861797821

#### Sherry Logsdon, LPE

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC

 Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Kandy Mckellar, LPC

Gender: Female Disorders: Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Chemical Dependency, Cognitive Disorder, Criminal Offenders, Mood Disorders, Attachment Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Depression, Family Dysfunction, ADD/ADHD, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Panic Disorder, Adjustment Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse Disorders, Stress Management, Anger Management, Personality Disorders, Suicide, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Sexual Abuse/ Incest, Substance Abuse, Addictive Disorders, Domestic Violence, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Development Disorder

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1891946133

Accepting New Patients

#### Aaron McLellan, LPC

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561 Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1871703421

### Kimberly Moore, LPC

Gender: Female
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
& Handicap Accessible
5111 Rogers Avenue
Suite 561
Fort Smith, AR 72903
URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com
Phone: 479-595-0333
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1235581869

### Katelyn Paige Nabors, LAC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561 Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Katelyn Paige Nabors, LAC

Gender: Female

Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-783-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Reianna Neighbors, LPC

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1164782124

#### **Bryant O Prieto, LPC**

Gender: Male
Newleaf Counseling Of The River
Valley
16135 Highway 71 S
Greenwood, AR 72936
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184054819

#### Katherleen Sallee, LPC

Gender: Female
Center for Psychiatric Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
7217 Cameron Park Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-831-6007
Fax: 479-782-1242
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1225494925

#### Bradley J Scott, LPC

Gender: Male
Center for Psychiatric Wellness
Handicap Accessible
7217 Cameron Park Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-831-6007
Fax: 479-782-1242
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134674906

#### Luz Shaeffer, LPC

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Susan Catherine Smith, LPC

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-783-5353
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1962439133

#### Kristie Williams, LPC

Gender: Female
Perspectives Behavioral Health
Management, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
1340 South Waldron Road
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 479-783-6262
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### Robin Michelle Williford, LPC

Gender: Female
Valley Behavioral Health System
Outpatient Program
& Handicap Accessible
815 A Fort Street
Barling, AR 72923
Phone: 479-235-5597
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## Sevier County

Mandy Lee Chaviers, LPC

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1312 W Collin Ray Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-7115

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1144387465

# **Sharp County**

Aric Bokker, LPC

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 4 E Cherokee Village Mall Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-3336 Fax: 870-257-3339

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Lon Paul Bokker, LPC

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Regenia M Conway, LPC

Gender: Female Harmony Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 2852 C Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-2044

Mon-Fri: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1588978464

Betty C Eash, LPC

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124166301

Betty C Eash, LPC

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-1291 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124166301

Charlotte Featherston, LPC

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

**Beverly Rackley, LPC** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7060 Fax: 870-994-7063 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

**David Michael Reynolds, LPC** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1356580666

Jeremy D Stuntz-Christian, LPC

Gender: Male

Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Robin Stuntz-Christian, LPC

Gender: Female

Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Gale Tinsman, LPC

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1447416599

Gale Tinsman, LPC

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 4 E Cherokee Village Mall Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Fax: 870-257-3339 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1447416599

M. Michelle Vest, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder

Population: Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness

Michelle Vest

& Handicap Accessible 2852C Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-2044

Mon-Wed: 10:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1558398883

# Stone County

Chris Jackson, LPC

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7732 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Merinda R Jackson, LPC

Gender: Female Population: Adults Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Susan Matinchek, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Trail Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 870-269-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1922088848



# Counselor: Professional cont.

### Stone County cont.

#### Susan Matinchek, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4193 Fax: 870-269-4199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1922088848

#### John Dan McCuin, LPC

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4193 Fax: 870-269-4199 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1003114943

# **Union County**

### Amber Blackmon, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1982922035

### Lisa Gill, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible

715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1427026541

#### Lisa Gill, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1427026541

#### Jocelyn Jamison, LPC

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberline Drive El Dorado, AR 71730 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional NPI: 1396084596

#### Wendi Makus, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1801135009

#### Thomas J Powell, LPC

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1184847303

#### Amy Smith, LPC

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue

El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1831506690

# Spencer A Whitley-McCullough,

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

SAMA Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane

El Dorado, AR 71730 URL: https://www.themedcenter.net

Phone: 870-862-2400 Fax: 870-862-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-4:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1851754972

# Van Buren County

### Hayley Hogue, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031

Phone: 501-745-8007 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1083864896

#### Kimberly Dawn Johnson, LPC

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Clinton க் Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1376774216

### Jessica Marie Polovtsev, LPC

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 119 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 501-745-2956 Fax: 501-745-6918

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1194950774

# Washington County

#### Sandra L Allred, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

### Crystal R Baker, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

#### Specialty: Counselor: Professional Crystal R Baker, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

Rachel Bannert, LPC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Mallory Bockelman, LPC

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912226499

Jason Daniel Brown, LPC

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Sara Campbell, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Sara Campbell, LPC & Handicap Accessible 4241 Gabel Drive Suite 2B Fayetteville, AR 72701

Phone: 479-422-2087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1508032160

Michelle L Carpenter, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Michelle Carpenter, LPC,LLC & Handicap Accessible 2894 N McKee Circle Suite 113

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-234-1365

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1235506213

Dianne L Conroy, LPC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Williams Building
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1750518833

Jeff Cox, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Assan, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1417350968

Nicole Dill, LPC

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-695-1240
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1902126691

T. Nicole Farrow, LPC

Gender: Female Mosaic Counseling and Consulting

હ Handicap Accessible 1706 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: www.mosaiccounselingar.com Phone: 479-935-8600

Fax: 479-935-8603

Mon-Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952875916

Katherine M Fritchie, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1497084974

Erin Goodwin, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1295967313

Meggan Gordiani, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Gu

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437362019

Valarie A Gregory, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1891861167

Diana L Haberman, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1942456629

Lauren Hackney, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1831524586

Patrick Henry, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

# Washington County

cont.

Samantha Hickmon, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1306166368

Kristin R Lehner, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1720395122

Elise R Lunsford, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1164774717

closed

Ryan Andrew Martin, LPC

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Serious Mental Illness

Mosaic Counseling and Consulting LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1706 E Joyce Boulevard

Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

URL: www.mosaiccounselingar.com Phone: 479-935-8600

Fax: 479-935-8603

Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124265053

Carrie A Nickles, LPC

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Carrie Nickles & Handicap Accessible 801 Viney Grove Prairie Grove, AR 72753

Phone: 303-905-9025

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1083879167

Rhonda D Pierce, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Japanese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1255701470

Melissa Daily Pitts, LPC

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1952514671

Ginah B Porter, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Mosaic Counseling and Consulting LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1706 E Joyce Boulevard Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: www.mosaiccounselingar.com Phone: 479-935-8600

Fax: 479-935-8603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437692720

Devon G Simpson, LPC

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Amy E Smith, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1770867533

Dan L Wallace, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1538455217

Travis Webb, LPC

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

Valerie J Whitman, LPC Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1629109988

Kevin A Williams, LPC

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

## White County

#### Kevin W Atkinson, LPC

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1306003553

#### Kelda Bassham, LPC

Gender: Female
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1208 W Pleasure Avenue
Searcy, AR 72143
URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com
Phone: 501-781-2230
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

#### NPI: 1194118125

#### Loren K Beason

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1346706678

# Dustin Michael Birdwell, LPC

Gender: Male Renewed Vision Counseling Services & Handicap Accessible 1903 W Beebe Capps Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 866-507-9994 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1265821318

#### Robert Channing, LPC

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Searcy
A Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710057393

#### Robert Channing, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710057393

#### Robert Channing, LPC

Gender: Male Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-353-0956 Fax: 501-242-0820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710057393

#### **Robert Channing, LPC**

Gender: Male
The Forge Counseling Group & Handicap Accessible
505 South Elm
Suite C
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-825-3077
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1710057393

### Belinda F Cooley, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-2359
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1609043041

### Belinda F Cooley, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1507 East Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-2359

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1609043041

#### Sandra K Jones, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-2359
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437328960

closed

#### Sandra K Jones, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1507 East Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-2359
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1437328960

#### Alicia Landrum, LPC

Alicia Landrum, LPC
Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
111 West Booth Road
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 870-919-6320
Fax: 870-351-3975
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1245454347

#### John Glen Martinez, LPC

Gender: Male
Clarity Health & Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
2908 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-203-0055
Fax: 501-203-0060
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1245618354

#### Cale E McGillvray, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1124455225

#### Sara Miller, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912319567

#### Sara Miller, LPC

Gender: Female Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Counselor: Pre

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1912319567

#### Michael R Nelson, LPC

Gender: Male
Clarity Health & Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
2908 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-203-0055
Fax: 501-203-0060
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1285689240

### Kelsey D Prothro, LPC

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-305-2348
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Counselor: Professional



# Counselor: Professional cont.

#### White County cont.

Thomas Dale Ritchie JR, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Within

& Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us

Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1487969929

#### Monica D Theobald, LPC

Gender: Female Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1477892818

### Jeremy Trull, LPC

Gender: Male Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Swahili

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760659031

### Camille Vanness, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2348 Fax: 501-305-2348

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1114030277

#### Taunya M Yaeger, LPC

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-919-6320 Fax: 870-351-3975

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760864615

#### Wenoka Young, LPC

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Searcy & Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-919-6320 Fax: 870-351-3975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1134402613

### Yell County

#### Lorri Jacot

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1408 E 8th Street Danville, AR 72833 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 479-495-5177 Fax: 479-495-5187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1760864680

# Bowie County TX

#### Ashli K Sutton, LPC

Gender: Female Disorders: Attachment Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Gay/Lesbian/ Bisexual, Gender Identity Issues, Panic Disorder. Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Sexual Abuse/Incest, Step/Blended Families, Domestic Violence, Phobias, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Co-Occurring Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Grief/Loss/ Bereavement, Women Issues, Family Dysfunction, Impulse Disorders, Learning Disability, Personality Disorders. Sexual/Physical Abuse (Adults), ADD/ADHD, Adjustment Disorder, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Depression, Marital Issues, Self Injury, Anger Management, Christian Spiritual, Dissociative Disorder, Mood Disorders, Reactive Attachment Disorder, Separation/ Divorce, Suicide, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Adult ADD, Stress Management, Development Disorder, Adoption Issues, Autism/Aspergers, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Parenting Issues, Physical Abuse, Schizophrenia, Sexual/Physical Abuse (Children), Substance Abuse Population: Adolescents, Adults, Children, Community Based, Deaf/ Hearing Impaired, Gay/Lesbian, Men, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Serious Mental Illness, Women, Young Children

Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Counselor: Professional

NPI: 1033359088

# Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist

# Craighead County

#### Brittany L Holeman

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1861600462

## Crittenden County

#### Ginger Gahr

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

#### Jasmine Peel

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

### Jasmine Peel

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist



# Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist cont.

# Crittenden County cont.

Jeanine Tiggs

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Jeanine Tiggs

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Lynda Townsend

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1376177485

**Cherye Heather Whittemore** 

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

# **Cross County**

Ginger Gahr

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373

Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Carvn McClanahan

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

Specialist

**Cherye Heather Whittemore** 

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street

Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2737 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

Specialist

### **Greene County**

**Brittany L Holeman** 

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

Specialist

NPI: 1861600462

# Lee County

Ginger Gahr

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5280 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Kimberly McFadden

Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street

Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Shawanda Valentine

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Marianna. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5280 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 5:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

**Cherye Heather Whittemore** Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Marianna. Inc.

 Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

# Phillips County

Ginger Gahr

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Christina Nelson

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8106

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Fax: 870-338-3430

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Kashena Ross

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena ★ Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8106 Fax: 870-338-3430

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

Specialist

**Cherye Heather Whittemore** 

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation

# Saint Francis County

Ginger Gahr

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

Mattia Page

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist



# Day Training/ Habilitation Specialist cont.

# Saint Francis County

Piper N Reeves

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. **& Handicap Accessible** 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-1737 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1457985236

#### **Cherye Heather Whittemore**

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

# Washington County

Haley B Smith

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy & Handicap Accessible 1268 Electric Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-1500 Fax: 479-777-2800 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Day Training/Habilitation Specialist

NPI: 1295379600

# **Developmental** Therapist Crawford County

Lisa Ann Ewald

Gender: Female Hope Therapy Center & Handicap Accessible 816 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-785-9091 Fax: 855-889-4129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Developmental Therapist NPI: 1740503168

# **Emergency** Medicine

### Randolph County

**Stacie Woods** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

# Washington County

Anthony Meloy, MD

Gender: Male

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Emergency Medicine

NPI: 1003227166

# Family Medicine Carroll County

Jonathan Fausett, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1417307547

# Craighead County

Ashley Ellen Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437121373

# Independence County

Ashley Ellen Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437121373

# Jefferson County

Chancey Dale

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

# Pulaski County

Ashley Ellen Green, NP Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1437121373

# Saline County

Lisa Rebecca Barker, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Family Practice Associates & Handicap Accessible 1304 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0934 Fax: 501-778-1013 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1235209198

# Sebastian County

James Roberts Parks, MD

Gender: Male Harbor House Inc Physicians & Handicap Accessible 615 N 19th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942496005

# Washington County

Anthony Meloy, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc ★ Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine



# Family Medicine cont. Washington County

Yves-Mary Nazaire, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center. Inc 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750744660

James Roberts Parks, MD

Gender: Male Brian Hyatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 501-223-9946 Fax: 501-223-2941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1942496005

## Bowie County TX

Yves-Mary Nazaire, MD

Gender: Male

Hospitalist Medicine Physicians of Texas PLLC

2600 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-5111 Fax: 903-614-5114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1750744660

# Family Medicine: **Addiction Medicine** Shelby County TN

Marthinus T Zeeman, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Addictive Disorders Tobacco Cessation, Addictive Medicine, Substance Abuse Population: Adolescents, Adults, Men, Women

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 920 Madison Avenue Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-2400 Fax: 901-448-2481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Family Medicine: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1003236837

# General Practice **Polk County**

Peggy Ryals, LPC

Gender: Female Mena Regional Health Systems Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena, AR 71953 Fax: 479-243-2483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: General Practice

NPI: 1750665709

# Internal Medicine: Addiction Medicine Shelby County TN

John B Woods, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Tobacco Cessation, Addictive Disorders, Substance Abuse UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 6401 Poplar Avenue Suite 500 Memphis, TN 38119 Phone: 901-866-8630 Fax: 866-302-2630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1861452849

# Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

## Carroll County

Susan Lea Zickler, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 121 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7158 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1336417997

Susan Lea Zickler, FNP

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green

Forest

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661 Fax: 870-423-4374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Cardiovascular Disease

NPI: 1336417997

# Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

# Carroll County

Susan Lea Zickler, FNP

& Handicap Accessible

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Convenient Care Eureka Springs

121 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7158 Fax: 870-423-4374 479-253-7160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-11:30am, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical

Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1336417997

#### Susan Lea Zickler, FNP

Gender: Female

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Green Forest

& Handicap Accessible 214 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661 Fax: 870-423-4374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Internal Medicine: Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

NPI: 1336417997

# Licensed Practical Nurse

# Ashley County

Loretta Boyd, LPN

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC.

& Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Fax: 870-364-9753

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1811927387

Angela Nix

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# **Baxter County**

Brenda Reed, LPN

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse



# Licensed Practical Nurse cont.

# **Bradley County**

Rosemary Bell

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1404 East Church Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-5856 Fax: 870-226-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse NPI: 1699705178

# **Chicot County**

Carolyn Kilgore

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1127 Second Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-3808 Fax: 870-265-2733

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1578714564

# Clay County

Lynda Cato, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1639594286

Leanna Hackworth, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse Garen Thomas, LPN

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

Tammy R Todd, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# **Conway County**

Sarah Howard

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# Craighead County

Traci Chance, QBHP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

Jessica Reddick, LPN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse Marty Timmons, LPN

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# Cross County

Cheri Coleman

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# Desha County

Susan Cingolani

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 741 Highway 65 S Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1619444338

# Drew County

Angela Nix

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

Anita Spence, LPN

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1659303782

# **Garland County**

Caitlyn Bissell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Wav Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1427599919

Caitlyn Bissell

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

NPI: 1427599919

# Greene County

Allison Wright, LPN

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems க் Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# Nevada County

Juliann Boone

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Fax: 870-887-3705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse



# Licensed Practical Nurse cont.

## **Pope County**

**Brittany Thacker, LPN** 

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

## Randolph County

Mackenzie Collier, LPN

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2560 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# Searcy County

Hazel Massey, LPN

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
316 Highway 65 North
Marshall, AR 72650
Fax: 870-448-2039
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Licensed Practical Nurse

# Licensed Psychiatric Technician Pulaski County

Cassandra Wallace, LPTN

Gender: Female
Inspiration Day Treatment Inc
Handicap Accessible
11700 Kanis Road
Suite 2
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-224-1340
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Licensed Psychiatric
Technician

# Marriage & Family Therapist

# **Benton County**

Liam Salgado, LMFT

Gender: Male
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
827 W Harvard Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-549-3121
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

Susan Vanhook, LMFT

Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

NPI: 1780040881

# **Desha County**

Niluka E Weier, LMFT

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-367-2461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

NPI: 1538563416

# **Drew County**

**Durrick Bush, LMFT** 

Gender: Male
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
139C E Jackson Avenue
Monticello, AR 71655
Phone: 870-224-8108
Fax: 870-224-8110
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

on-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

# **Pulaski County**

Jim D Harper, LCSW

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-3810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

Board Certified: Yes

Gardy S Morgan, LMFT

Gender: Male

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

NPI: 1447761481

Shannon Marie Overcash, LAC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

NPI: 1952853723

# Randolph County

Robert Hayes, LMFT Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

# Sebastian County

Jessica Hamilton

Gender: Female Bost. Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-784-1449 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

# **Washington County**

Zachary D Austin, LMFT

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

NPI: 1992118681

Kimberly R Bond, LMFT

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist

NPI: 1992241665

Kevin A Williams, LPC

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist



# Marriage & Family Therapist cont.

## Harris County TX

Jim D Harper, LCSW

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

11 Children Way Houston, TX 77202 Phone: 501-364-3810 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Marriage & Family Therapist Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982856142

# Neurological Surgery **Garland County**

Amanda Nelson, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1811355167

# Saline County

Amanda Nelson, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Neurological Surgery

NPI: 1811355167

# **Nurse Practitioner** Benton County

Darlene P Hampton, NP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral NWA & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427160910

#### **Brittany S Seifert, APRN**

Gender: Female

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2003 SE Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner NPI: 1295194132

# Conway County

Rebecca Elayne Cole, APNP

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1740513704

#### Craighead County

Darice A Barber, NP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1780897785

#### Melanie Ann Higgins, CNP

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401

Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427427368

Melanie Ann Higgins, CNP Gender: Female

St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427427368

closed

## Crittenden County

Scot K Canfield, APNP Gender: Male

Life Strategies - West Memphis Clinic & Handicap Accessible 703 Calvin Avery Drive

Suite A West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-7111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104989862

Scot K Canfield, APNP

Gender: Male Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1104989862

closed

# **Garland County**

Tori Laduke, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-662-1043

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811556715

# **Ouachita County**

Tori Laduke, APRN

Gender: Female **Ouachita County Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue Camden, AR 71701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1811556715

# Pulaski County

Laura Barganier, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1508183955

Amanda Buck, APRN

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner



# **Nurse Practitioner**

cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

#### Amanda Buck, APRN

Gender: Female Integrated Care Professionals, LLC & Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1710424197

#### Tanci C Burrow, NP

Gender: Female
Forefront Rush Medical Services
A Handicap Accessible
417 Main Street
Suite 310
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Phone: 510-201-0190
Fax: 888-972-2903
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1851482921

#### Darlene P Hampton, NP

Gender: Female
Forefront Rush Medical Services
& Handicap Accessible
1216 Twin Lakes Drive
Little Rock, AR 72206
Fax: 888-927-1326
Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1427160910

#### Darlene P Hampton, NP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1427160910

#### Lisabeth Hoffman, MSN

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1942395330

#### Sherri G Parks, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11401 Interstate 30 Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-487-6010 Fax: 501-993-7036

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1427048677

# Saline County

#### Tanci C Burrow, NP

Gender: Female Forefront Rush Medical Services & Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1851482921

# Sebastian County

#### **James Gattis, APNP**

Gender: Male
Bost OBH
& Handicap Accessible
7701 South Zero Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Fax: 501-222-6117
Mon-Sur: Please contact

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1407878564

#### James Gattis, APNP

Gender: Male
Center for Psychiatric Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
7217 Cameron Park Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-831-6007
Fax: 479-782-1242
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1407878564

#### Jannas Ashlee Hennington, NP

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Valley Behavioral Health

k Handicap Accessible 10301 Mayo Drive Barling, AR 72923 Fax: 479-434-5606

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Washington County

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner
NPI: 1568894152

#### **Brittany S Seifert, APRN**

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-8200
Fax: 479-586-7310
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1295194132

closed

#### **Brittany S Seifert, APRN**

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
4700 South Thompson
Suite C-103
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-571-6363
Fax: 479-684-3941
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

#### NPI: 1295194132

# White County

#### Alicia Baros, CNP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1507 East Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner

NPI: 1710370069

# Nurse Practitioner: Community Health Cleburne County

#### Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
115 South 3rd Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Phone: 501-206-0831
Fax: 501-206-0865
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1205250693

# Searcy County

#### Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
316 Highway 65 North
Marshall, AR 72650
Phone: 501-206-0831
Fax: 870-448-2039
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1205250693

# Stone County

#### Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
106 Mountain Place Trail
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 870-269-4199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health



# **Nurse Practitioner:** Community Health

#### Stone County cont.

Jennie L Dawson, APNP Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive

Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-448-2176 Fax: 870-269-4199

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1205250693

# Van Buren County

Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Community Health

NPI: 1205250693

# Nurse Practitioner: **Family Carroll County**

Jonathan Fausett, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1417307547

# Clay County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piagott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Street Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

# Craighead County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

#### Faulkner County

Ariella M Frazier, CNP Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1871073577

# **Garland County**

Tori Laduke, APRN

Gender: Female CHI St Vincent Hot Spring ER

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 300 Werner Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-662-1043

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1811556715

## Greene County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

# Lawrence County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

# Mississippi County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

## **Ouachita County**

Tori Laduke, APRN

Gender: Female **Ouachita County Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue Camden, AR 71701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family NPI: 1811556715

# Poinsett County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family

NPI: 1881023828

# Pulaski County

Laura Barganier, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family



# Nurse Practitioner: Family cont.

# Washington County

#### Darlene B Lowman, ARNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Medexpress Urgent Care Arkansas,

2890 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 URL: https://www.medexpress.com/ Phone: 479-582-1279 Fax: 479-582-0003

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Family Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689954273

# **Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics**

# Craighead County

**Dustin Wayne Timmons, APRN** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Pediatrics

NPI: 1912164229

# Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care Carroll County

#### Jonathan Fausett, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Family Medicine & Handicap Accessible 207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Primary Care

NPI: 1417307547

# **Nurse Practitioner:** Psych/Mental Health **Baxter County**

#### Vanessa M Allen, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Youth Bridge, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1093963860

#### Tashina D Brown, DNP

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5141

Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1154773729

#### Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205359510

#### Sarah M Mendenhall, APNP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1124471974

#### Whitney Hill Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

BRMC Behavioral Health Services dba Baxter Regional Behavior & Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Floor 65

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-506-6976 Fax: 870-424-1609

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1710361464

#### Whitney Hill Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

#### NPI: 1710361464

#### Whitney Hill Reed, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-8642 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-8:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1710361464

# **Benton County**

#### Vanessa M Allen, APNP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1093963860

#### Kaitlin E Hartman, CNP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1295372290

#### Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205359510

#### Michele L Reynolds, CNP

Gender: Female Brian Hvatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 3300 S Market Street Suite 118

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-366-0850 Fax: 479-757-0961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

cont.

## Benton County cont.

Jaime L Sather, NP

Gender: Female
Disorders: Mood Disorders,
Dissociative Disorder, Personality
Disorders, Adult ADD, Development
Disorder, Bipolar Disorders,
Depression, Dual Diagnosis, Sleep
Disorder, Anxiety/Panic Disorder,
Adjustment Disorder, Schizophrenia,
ADD/ADHD, Obsessive Compulsive
Disorder, Panic Disorder, Phobias,

Women Issues Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-717-7626 Fax: 479-177-627

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1538477369

**Brittany S Seifert, APRN** 

Gender: Female Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2003 SE Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

#### NPI: 1295194132

closed

Christine A Sinclair, APRN

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Waters Edge Counseling
Handicap Accessible
204 S 24th Street

Rogers, AR 72758 Fax: 479-621-0301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1457642688

Holly R Snipe, NP

Gender: Female Brian Hyatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 3300 S Market Street Suite 118 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-366-0850 Fax: 479-757-0961

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1962988253

# **Boone County**

Vanessa M Allen, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall

Suite B

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8484 Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1093963860

Cody Layne Horn, CNP Gender: Male

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205359510

Sarah M Mendenhall, APNP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1124471974

Whitney Hill Reed, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1710361464

#### **Calhoun County**

**Ashley Head, APNP** Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

# Carroll County

Vanessa M Allen, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1093963860

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1004 South Main
Berryville, AR 72616
Fax: 870-423-1087
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1205359510

Sarah M Mendenhall, APNP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1124471974

# **Chicot County**

Rebekah Ayecock, CNP

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 300 South School Street Dermott, AR 71638 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-538-3355 Fax: 870-538-3701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

April B Glasscock, APRN

Gender: Female
AR Mainline Health System, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
300 South School Street
Dermott, AR 71638
URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net
Phone: 870-538-5296
Fax: 870-538-3701
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1174071583

# Clay County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Piggot
& Handicap Accessible
111 South 3rd Avenue
Piggott, AR 72454
Fax: 870-598-0328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

# Clay County cont.

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Street Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828

# Cleburne County

Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205250693

## **Conway County**

Rebecca Elayne Cole, APNP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1740513704

Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205359510

# Craighead County

Darice A Barber, NP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1780897785

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828

closed

Charlene Brown, APRN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 837 Willett Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-393-5335 Fax: 870-972-4968

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1326296658

Trisha Lynn Burns, APRN

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1639654213

Ashlev Ellen Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1437121373

closed

Melanie Ann Higgins, CNP

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1427427368

Melanie Ann Higgins, CNP

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-931-4581

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1427427368

Stacey Ogletree Lynch, NP

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Deaf/Hearing

Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Serious Mental Illness Renew Mental Health and Wellness

HC

& Handicap Accessible 820 E Matthews Avenue Suite F

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 601-624-9454

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1750705513

Allison Leigh Russell, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-268-4110 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1407163322

Carrie Kay Tate, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245719590

Carrie Kay Tate, APRN

Gender: Female Population: Adults St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9090 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1245719590

Katey Taylor, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1386126639



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

cont.

#### **Crawford County**

Kellie L Berry Hert, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956

Phone: 479-474-8074 Fax: 479-474-8075

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1710026257

#### Crittenden County

Mitzie Jenkins, MSN

Gender: Female East Arkansas Family Health Center Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Fax: 870-732-1940

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1760722284

Katey Taylor, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive

Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1386126639

# **Dallas County**

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

## **Drew County**

April B Glasscock, APRN

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 535 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-367-6246

Fax: 855-926-7383

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1174071583

# **Faulkner County**

Penny Clardy, NP

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-336-8300
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health
NPI: 1982703609

Kristen Coffman, APRN

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible
2215 E Oak Street
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1104312420

Ariella M Frazier, CNP

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1871073577

David Adam Steinfeld, CNP

Gender: Male
Conway Counseling and
Psychological Services, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
855 South German Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-358-6606
Fax: 501-325-5554

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1043790611

## **Garland County**

Bethany S Cox, NP

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1063600997

Kelly N Cox, APRN

Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1043705726

Jessie Lynne Green, MSN

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1427691641

## Greene County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

Leslee Michele Lowe, CNP

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone: 870-335-9483
Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

# Hempstead County

Ashley S Wilkins, APNP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 300 East 20th Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1669849493

# **Hot Spring County**

Bethany S Cox, NP

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1063600997

#### Kelly N Cox, APRN

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1043705726

# Independence County

Kristy Adams, APRN

Gender: Female White River Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2230 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-2100 Fax: 870-698-0109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1487299525

#### **Beverly Kay Caraway, APRN**

Gender: Female White River Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2230 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-2100 Fax: 870-698-0109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1598737249

#### Ashley Ellen Green, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard

Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1437121373

# Jefferson County

Michael W Belin, MSN Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine & Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588

Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1114564028

#### Kristen Coffman, APRN

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff & Handicap Accessible

109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1104312420

#### Kratisha Culclager, APRN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

#### Michele L Reynolds, CNP

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1801042247

# Johnson County

Michael W Belin, MSN

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1114564028

#### Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205359510

## Lawrence County

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828

#### Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828

#### Tashina D Brown, DNP

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1154773729



# **Nurse Practitioner:** Psych/Mental Health

#### Lincoln County

April B Glasscock, APRN

Gender: Female

AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

110 N Drew

Star City, AR 71667

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-628-5110

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1174071583

# Logan County

Kellie L Berry Hert, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible

174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1710026257

Kellie L Berry Hert, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

NPI: 1710026257

# **Lonoke County**

Jennifer L Price, DNP

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Serious Mental Illness

Jennifer L. Price & Handicap Accessible 2796 South 2nd Street

Suite E

Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-286-6086

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1366990343

# Miller County

Ashley S Wilkins, APNP

Gender: Female

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

2904 Arkansas Boulevard

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655

Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

NPI: 1669849493

# Mississippi County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue

Osceola, AR 72370

Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

NPI: 1881023828

Leslee Michele Lowe, CNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible

3201 West Keiser Avenue

Osceola, AR 72370

Phone: 870-622-0592

Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

NPI: 1497017404

Katey Taylor, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street

Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

NPI: 1386126639

# **Nevada County**

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health

Center Prescott Clinic

& Handicap Accessible

223 East Elm

Prescott, AR 71857

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1730661570

# Poinsett County

Mallory Leeann Broadaway, CNS

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Trumann

& Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West

Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1881023828

# **Polk County**

Kellie L Berry Hert, APRN

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Polk County

& Handicap Accessible

307 Cherry Street

Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-5277

Fax: 479-394-5546 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

NPI: 1710026257

# Pope County

Rhonda Hill, CNP

Gender: Female

Birch Tree Communities

& Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard

Russellville, AR 72801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

Vickie L Mason, APRN

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

110 Skyline Drive

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298

Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1598011074

# **Pulaski County**

Codi M Anthony, CNP

Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: closed, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

#### Pulaski County cont.

Codi M Anthony, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1326598582

#### Zackary D Coco, APRN

Gender: Male **UAMS Special Programs** 3001 W Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1194236935

# Zackary D Coco, APRN

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1194236935

#### Kratisha Culclager, APRN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

Kratisha Culclager, APRN

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

#### Devin Devlin, APRN

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 290 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1396224002

#### Devin Devlin, APRN Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 200 North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon: 5:00pm-9:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 5:00pm-9:00pm, Thur-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1396224002

#### Micah Grant, APRN

Gender: Female Forefront Rush Medical Services & Handicap Accessible 417 Main Street Suite 310 North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 510-201-0190 Fax: 888-972-2903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1952880791

Ashlev Ellen Green, NP

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199

& Handicap Accessible

Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1437121373

#### Rhianna M Harberson, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1417405986

#### Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205359510

# Amber Marts, APRN

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

Cheryl Desha Murphy, APRN

Gender: Female Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic, Professional Association

& Handicap Accessible 4 Executive Center Court Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-448-0060

Fax: 501-448-0066 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1417422106

#### Cheryl Desha Murphy, APRN

Gender: Female Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30 Suite 304

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-487-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1417422106

#### Lynn A Outlaw, NP

Gender: Female Disorders: Development Disorder, ADD/ADHD, Chemical Dependency, Anger Management, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Grief/ Loss/Bereavement, Depression. Obsessive Compulsive Disorder Forefront Rush Medical Services & Handicap Accessible 417 Main Street Suite 310 North Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: 510-201-0190 Fax: 888-972-2903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1861400608

#### Sherri G Parks, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11401 Interstate 30 Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-487-6010 Fax: 501-993-7036

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1427048677



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

#### Pulaski County cont.

Jessie Meranda Stuckey

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1114571072

#### Ashley N Taylor, APRN

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1063054955

#### Chloe Ward, APRN

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite F200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1861843831

Chloe Ward, APRN Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1861843831

#### Christine Carol Wellman, APRN

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30

Suite 304 Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-487-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1922575042

# Saline County

#### Michael W Belin, MSN

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County & Handicap Accessible

2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081

Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1114564028

#### Lisa Y Carter, APNP

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1174829634

#### Devin Devlin, APRN

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 3230 Market Place Avenue Suite 4

Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon: closed, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm. Wed: closedThur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1396224002

#### Shelly Evans, LMSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

Rhianna M Harberson, CNP

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 3230 Market Place Avenue

Suite 4

Bryant, AR 72022

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1417405986

## Rhonda Hill, CNP

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1718 Old Hot Springs Highway Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-1676

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

# Searcy County

#### Jennie L Dawson, APNP Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205250693

#### Vickie L Mason, APRN

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Marshall & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1598011074

# Sebastian County

#### Colleen J Atchley, NP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible 3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1578810487

#### Kellie L Berry Hert, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Valley Behavioral Health System

Outpatient Program & Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1710026257

#### James Gattis, APNP

Gender: Male Bost OBH & Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

#### Sebastian County cont.

James Gattis, APNP

Gender: Male Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1407878564

#### Debbie A Koch, DNP

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1340 South Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-5040 Fax: 479-783-6262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1649430190

#### Tara L Norris, APRN

Gender: Female Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1942574645

# Sevier County

Jenna Christen Campbell, APNP

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1312 W Collin Ray Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-773-4655 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1790039162

# Sharp County

Tiffany Spargo, APRN

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 4 E Cherokee Village Mall Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Fax: 870-257-3339

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1073099198

# Stone County

Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Inc & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Trail Mountain View, AR 72560 Fax: 870-269-4199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205250693

#### Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-448-2176 Fax: 870-269-4199 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1205250693

#### **Union County**

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1730661570

## Van Buren County

Jennie L Dawson, APNP

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1205250693

# Washington County

Vanessa M Allen, APNP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1093963860

Kellie L Berry Hert, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Springwoods Behavioral Health Services Physicians க் Handicap Accessible 1955 West Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-973-6000 Fax: 479-935-1644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1710026257

#### Thomas Elias Cunningham, APRN

Gender: Male

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 479-521-4020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1578780946

#### Katherine A Darling, APRN

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street

Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1013960707

#### Katherine A Darling, APRN

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Serious Mental Illness Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1013960707

#### Kaitlin E Hartman, CNP

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1295372290



# Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

cont.

# Washington County

cont.

#### Cody Layne Horn, CNP

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health
NPI: 1205359510

#### Sarah M Mendenhall, APNP

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1124471974

#### Paul T Partridge, APRN

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1205177060

#### Jennifer Johanna Penne, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1497968101

#### Jessica Preston, APRN

Gender: Female
Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical
& Handicap Accessible
3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard
Suite 13 and 14
Fayetteville, AR 72704
URL: https://www.
communityclinicnwa.org
Phone: 479-935-4834
Fax: 479-249-9879
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1811476146

#### **Brittany S Seifert, APRN**

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 N Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-8200
Fax: 479-586-7310
Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1295194132

#### **Brittany S Seifert, APRN**

Gender: Female
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
4700 South Thompson
Suite C-103
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-571-6363
Fax: 479-684-3941
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1295194132

#### Christine A Sinclair, APRN

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1457642688

Gender: Female

#### Debra D Wade, APRN

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1073846457

#### Donald E Wleklinski, APRN

Gender: Male Springwoods Behavioral Health Services Physicians & Handicap Accessible 1955 West Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-973-6000 Fax: 479-935-1644 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1891130555

#### White County

#### Alicia Baros, CNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

#### NPI: 1710370069

# Shelby County TN

#### Angie D Hicks-Masters, APNP

Gender: Female Jim Pang Md Pllc 65 Germantown Court Suite 402 Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-752-4900 Fax: 901-752-4902 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/
Mental Health

NPI: 1255405353

# Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health Crittenden County

#### Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
Handicap Accessible
Standard Street
Marion, AR 72364
Fax: 870-739-6821
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1558529966

# **Cross County**

#### Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 750 Bridges Suite A Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health

NPI: 1558529966

# Lee County

#### Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
207 W Chestnut
Marianna, AR 72360
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens
Health



# Nurse Practitioner: Womens Health cont.

## **Phillips County**

Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 613 Rightor Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-572-1809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens
Health

NPI: 1558529966

## Saint Francis County

Jennifer George-Mcknight, MSN

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.

Handicap Accessible
1825 East Broadway
Forrest City, AR 72335
Fax: 870-630-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Womens
Health

NPI: 1558529966

# Occupational Therapist Benton County

Molly McGehee, OT

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Molly McGehee, OT

Gender: Female
Post 0218 PLC
& Handicap Accessible
1000 W Poplar Street
Rogers, AR 72756
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

Tiffany Marie Simpson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649702911

Laura Winters, OT

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## **Crittenden County**

Constance Shaw, OT

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
252 Manor Street
Marion, AR 72364
Fax: 870-739-6821
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Faulkner County

Janet Mcdonald Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### Jefferson County

Sondra Fisher, OT

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine
Bluff
& Handicap Accessible
109 Frankle Lane
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Phone: 870-247-3588
Fax: 870-247-2072
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

#### **Phillips County**

Koi Eley, LMSW

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-572-1800
Fax: 870-572-1809
Mone Fig. 8:00am-5:00am Sat

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

## Saline County

Taylor Epperson, OTR-L

Gender: Female Arkansas Therapy Outreach & Handicap Accessible 1306 Military Therapy Outreach Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-481-8930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1194183996

Taylor Epperson, OTR-L

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1194183996

Amanda E Jackson

Gender: Female Civitan Services & Handicap Accessible 121 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1861452112

Taralee Reeves, OT

Gender: Female Arkansas Therapy Outreach & Handicap Accessible 1306 Military Therapy Outreach Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-481-8930 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1003341900

#### Taralee Reeves, OT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1003341900

Tiffany Marie Simpson, OTR-L

Gender: Female
Arkansas Therapy Outreach
& Handicap Accessible
1306 Military Therapy Outreach
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-481-8930
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1649702911

# Washington County

Laura Winters, OT

Gender: Female Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2070 McKenzie Street Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapist

# Occupational Therapist: Pediatrics Pulaski County

Terri French, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock & Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Occupational Therapist:
Pediatrics

NPI: 1427401884



# **Occupational** Therapy Assistant Crittenden County

Constance Shaw, OT Gender: Female Kids for the Future. Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Occupational Therapy Assistant

# **Pediatrics** Pulaski County

Cynthia Moore Carpenter, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children 's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

Cynthia Moore Carpenter, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

# Washington County

Randall Dean Staley JR, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 4700 South Thompson

Suite C-103 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-571-6363 Fax: 479-684-3941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1295918449

Randall Dean Staley JR, MD

Gender: Male

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Pediatrics

NPI: 1295918449

# Pediatrics: Developmental - Behavioral **Pediatrics**

Saline County

Andrea J Eberle, MD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Pediatrics: Developmental -**Behavioral Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1588748990

# Peer Specialist (Other Service Providers)

# Faulkner County

Judy Weaver

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Peer Specialist (Other Service Providers)

Judy Weaver

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Peer Specialist (Other Service Providers)

# Physical Therapist Saline County

Amy E Hughes, PT

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1437207776

# Physical Therapy Assistant Lonoke County

Patrice Higgins

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Physical Therapy Assistant

# Psychiatric Hospital Craighead County

Sherry K Armstrong, APNP

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatric Hospital

NPI: 1639198229

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

# **Pulaski County**

Pedro L Delgado, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Addiction Medicine

NPI: 1174645675

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent **Psychiatry**

**Baxter County** 

Olimpia Rosario, MD Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1225242043

# Benton County

Crystal DeWeese, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas-Bella Vista

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 20

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-802-5555 Fax: 479-876-2829

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry cont.

#### Benton County cont.

Bradley G Goodson, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 519 Latham Drive Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-0125 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1558569442

Saadia Noreen Haneef, DO

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5507 W Walsh Lane Suite 102 Rogers, AR 72758 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1174702757

# Cleburne County

Atif M Akhtar, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1376518589

# Columbia County

Brian Kubacak, MD

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia & Handicap Accessible 621 E North Street

Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629168299

# Craighead County

Olimpia Rosario, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1225242043

# **Dallas County**

Benjamin T Nimmo, MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce

& Handicap Accessible 300 N Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1730299702

# Faulkner County

Atif M Akhtar, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1376518589

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511

Fax: 501-336-4037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Benjamin T Nimmo, MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-3:30pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1730299702

# **Garland County**

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs க் Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway Suite 5 Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-463-5003

Fax: 501-318-6012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Brian Kubacak, MD

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway Suite 5 Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-318-6066 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629168299

Kelsey Leigh Mcclellan, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1457679011

# Independence County

Brian Kubacak, MD

Gender: Male United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street Suite 310

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629168299



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry cont.

## **Jefferson County**

Benjamin T Nimmo, MD

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1730299702

# **Johnson County**

Kelsey Leigh Mcclellan, MD

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS
& Handicap Accessible
200 E Main Street
Clarksville, AR 72830
Phone: 479-705-1634
Fax: 479-705-1635
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1457679011

closed

# **Lonoke County**

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot
& Handicap Accessible
203B Westport Drive
Cabot, AR 72023
Phone: 501-843-9233
Fax: 501-843-9656
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

closed

# Pulaski County

Ivan Omar Aldea, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Families First, LLC & Handicap Accessible 4004 McCain Boulevard Suite 203

North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-812-4218 Fax: 501-812-4286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1356516058

Ivan Omar Aldea, MD

Gender: Male
Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic,
Professional Association
& Handicap Accessible
4 Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-448-0060
Fax: 501-448-0066
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1356516058

Ivan Omar Aldea, MD

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1356516058

Mark S Andersen, MD

Gender: Male
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
A Handicap Accessible
10800 Financial Centre Parkway
Suite 290
Little Rock, AR 72211
URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com
Phone: 501-781-2223
Fax: 888-816-7916
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1912097585

Samuel Tyler Bayles, MD

Gender: Male
The Bridgeway Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
21 Bridgeway Road
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 800-968-6866
Fax: 616-532-7230
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1043331010

Ashley E Dumas, MD

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Childrens University Medical Groun

Childrens University Medical Group (AR) & Handicap Accessible

1210 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-5150

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1285993295

Ashley E Dumas, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1285993295

Molly Gathright, MD

Gender: Female
Childrens University Medical Group
(AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-614-2983

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1487775458

Molly Gathright, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-614-2983

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1487775458

Brian Kubacak, MD

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-9118 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629168299

Kelsey Leigh Mcclellan, MD

Gender: Female
Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-781-2223

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1457679011

Kelsey Leigh Mcclellan, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

Caroline Nardi, MD

Gender: Female Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1073957254

Caroline Nardi, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1073957254

Veronica M Raney, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1841582350

Olimpia Rosario, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1225242043

Zarina Shah, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Serious Mental Illness Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1154370518

501-660-6830

Angela G Shy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629199690

Angela G Shy, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629199690

Saline County

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Revnolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Brian Kubacak, MD

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents. Children United Methodist Children's Home

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-8100

Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1629168299

Searcy County

Atif M Akhtar, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1376518589

Sebastian County

James Roberts Parks, MD

Gender: Male Harbor House Inc Physicians & Handicap Accessible 615 N 19th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942496005

Sharp County

Olimpia Rosario, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1225242043

Stone County

Atif M Akhtar, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4193 Fax: 870-269-4199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1376518589

Van Buren County

Atif M Akhtar, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1376518589

Washington County

Saadia Noreen Haneef, DO

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574

Mon: closed, Tue: 10:30am-4:30pm, Wed: closedThur: 10:30am-4:30pm,

Fri-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry cont.

# Washington County

cont.

James Roberts Parks, MD

Gender: Male Brian Hyatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 501-223-9946 Fax: 501-223-2941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942496005

#### Randall Dean Staley JR, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA

& Handicap Accessible 4700 South Thompson Suite C-103

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-571-6363 Fax: 479-684-3941

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295918449

#### Randall Dean Staley JR, MD

Gender: Male Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 479-521-4020

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1295918449

# White County

Ronald J Wauters, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Clarity Health & Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055

Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1801854195

# Shelby County TN

Sumaiya Hossain, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc1

51 North Dunlap Street Memphis, TN 38105 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-266-6601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

NPI: 1164830956

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

# Pulaski County

Diane Lynn Cruseturner, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-826-8227 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Clinical Neurophysiology

NPI: 1164525549

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Forensic Psychiatry

## **Pulaski County**

Robert Paul Forrest, MD

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Forensic Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry

# Calhoun County

Natalie D Jordan, MD Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Geriatric Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1023252269

Gender: Male

# **Craighead County**

Prasad Rao K.D. Padala, MD

St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800

Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry

NPI: 1750331070

# **Dallas County**

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023252269

# Nevada County

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023252269

# Pulaski County

Annette Nicole Anderson, MD Gender: Female

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Geriatric Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1811170301

Lou Eads, MD

Gender: Fémale & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Geriatric Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry cont.

# **Union County**

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1023252269

# Washington County

Gary Andrew Linker, MD

Gender: Male Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

NPI: 1902856867

#### White County

Geriatric Psychiatry

Harshasu A Barot, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry

NPI: 1023543329

# Shelby County TN

Paul Bryan Hill, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 920 Madison Avenue Suite 200 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-2400 Fax: 901-448-2481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Geriatric Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1740283910

# Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

# **Crawford County**

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

#### Jefferson County

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

# Logan County

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909

Fax: 479-675-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th

Paris. AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

# Polk County

Terrell P Bishop, MD Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County

& Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Neurology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

# Pulaski County

Terrell P Bishop, MD Gender: Male

LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-371-9058

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male

LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1100 North University Avenue Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

# Scott County

Terrell P Bishop, MD Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Franklin County

& Handicap Accessible 1600 North 18th Parks, AR 72950 Phone: 479-667-2497 Fax: 479-667-4506

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Scott County & Handicap Accessible

1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547



# Psychiatry & Neurology: **Neurology** cont.

## Sebastian County

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Valley Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 10301 Mayo Drive Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700 Fax: 479-434-5606 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326034547

#### Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Western Arkansas Counseling & Guidance Center & Handicap Accessible 3113 South 70th Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-478-6793 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Neurology

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

# Psychiatry & Neurology: **Psychiatry**

# **Ashley County**

Mervin Nigel Leader, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Resolutions Behavioral Health Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 Main Street Crossett, AR 71635 URL: www.resolutionsbhs.com Phone: 870-500-2324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255522611

# Baxter County

#### John Allen Burnett, MD Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

#### Herman R Clements II, MD

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-701-5141 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427019371

# Benton County

#### Donald Clay, MD

Gender: Male Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447381686

#### Donald Clay, MD

Gender: Male Community Clinic Siloam Springs & Handicap Accessible 500 South Mount Olive Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417

Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447381686

#### Donald Clay, MD

Gender: Male Siloam Springs School Based Health

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street

Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447381686

#### Stephen Collier Dollins, MD

Gender: Male Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2003 SE Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-464-8081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1972569366

#### Robin Lianne Foward-Wise, MD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-5555 Fax: 479-338-3089 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1407021330

#### Saadia Noreen Haneef, DO

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5507 W Walsh Lane Suite 102 Rogers, AR 72758 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 479-595-0333 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1174702757

#### Kvle E Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-636-9234 Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1730307570

#### Kyle E Johnson, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 515 Enterprise Drive Suite 300 Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-717-7626 Fax: 479-177-627 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1730307570

#### Randal Scott Scholma, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible

325 South 6th Place Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0700 Fax: 479-770-1181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1558574566

#### Randal Scott Scholma, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas Communities & Handicap Accessible 515 Enterprise Drive Suite 300 Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-717-7626 Fax: 479-177-627 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

# **Boone County**

Ginger Lynn Clifton, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-6373 Fax: 870-741-5102 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1639497134

## Calhoun County

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1023252269

# **Chicot County**

Joseph C Drumm, DO

Gender: Male AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 300 South School Street Dermott, AR 71638 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-538-5296 Fax: 870-538-3701 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1619262680

# Clay County

Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Corning & Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154412815

# Cleburne County

David Alan Bagley, MD

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1225159296

Asim Raza, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates. Inc & Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154423846

# **Conway County**

Ginger Lynn Clifton, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1094 Catholic Point Road Center Ridge, AR 72027 Phone: 501-893-6197 Fax: 501-893-6199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1639497134

#### Jackie M Coombe-Moore, MD

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110

Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154489581

# Craighead County

Mark A Baltz, MD Gender: Male

MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1194753046

Eudy R Bosley, MD

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1205222460

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1033230008

#### John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

#### Holly Hollon Cannon, DO

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health **& Handicap Accessible** 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9090 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1043547623

# Alexander Darius Ghobadimanesh,

Gender: Male Population: Adults, Geriatric St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1043699929

#### Brandi Allison Hankins, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: **Psychiatry** 

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922129998



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

## Craighead County cont.

Prasad Rao K.D. Padala, MD Gender: Male

St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1750331070

Jim Pang JR, MD Gender: Male Disorders: Disruptive Behavior, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia, Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Attachment Disorder, Men Issues, Phobias, Women Issues, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Depression, Eating Disorders, Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Cognitive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Sleep Disorder, Stress Management, Mood Disorders, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Post Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse, ADD/ADHD, Adult ADD, Dissociative Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse Disorders. Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

Psychiatry NPI: 1780690230

1217 West Parker Road

Jonesboro, AR 72404

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Fax: 870-520-5015

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients

Suite D

closed

Andreya E Reed, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2803 Creek Drive Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 870-340-2636

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1003259391

#### Michelle W Schofield, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1104874056

#### Michelle W Schofield, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1104874056

#### Annette Sims Slater, MD

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 501-686-9300 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1295847820

#### Sarita Subba, MD

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1134383680

#### Lynn C Thomas, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497701692

#### Danny Vo Tran, DO

Gender: Male Population: Adults, Geriatric St Bernards Hospital INC. க் Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1982058780

#### Sara Elsie Gramling Van Scoy, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1821160151

#### William Robert Vanscoy, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1902836471

#### Eloise Estelle Weeks, MD

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1366651036

#### Eloise Estelle Weeks, MD

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1366651036

#### William C Wolters, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc ★ Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1376650481



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

## **Crawford County**

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male
WACGC, Inc - Crawford County
& Handicap Accessible
2705 Oak Lane
Van Buren, AR 72956
Phone: 479-474-8084
Fax: 479-474-8075
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sui

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326034547

# Crittenden County

Donald Lee McDonald, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Donald McDonald & Handicap Accessible 309 N 5th Street

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-6600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1376568139

closed

Donald Lee McDonald, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling

& Handicap Accessible

304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Fax: 870-702-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry

NPI: 1376568139

Donald Lee McDonald, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 703 Calvin Avery Drive

Suite A

Islander

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1878

Fax: 870-702-7111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1376568139

Jim Pang JR, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Disruptive Behavior,
Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia,
Addictive Medicine, Adolescent
Behavior Disorders, Attachment
Disorder, Men Issues, Phobias,
Women Issues, Anxiety/Panic
Disorder, Bipolar Disorders,
Depression, Eating Disorders,
Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger

Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Cognitive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Sleep Disorder, Stress Management, Mood Disorders, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Post Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse, ADD/ADHD. Adult ADD. Dissociative

Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse Disorders, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers

The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 205 West Bond Avenue

Suite B

West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry **NPI: 1780690230** 

Jim Pang JR, MD

Gender: Male

Disorders: Disruptive Behavior, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia, Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Attachment Disorder, Men Issues, Phobias, Women Issues, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Depression, Eating Disorders, Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Cognitive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Sleep Disorder, Stress Management, Mood Disorders, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Post Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse, ADD/ADHD, Adult ADD, Dissociative Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse Disorders, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, AIDS/HIV. Autism/Aspergers The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1780690230

**Cross County** 

Jim Pang JR, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Disruptive Behavior, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia, Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders. Attachment Disorder, Men Issues, Phobias, Women Issues, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Depression, Eating Disorders, Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Cognitive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness. Sleep Disorder, Stress Management, Mood Disorders, Trauma/PTSD/

PTSD, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Post

Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse,

ADD/ADHD, Adult ADD, Dissociative

Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse

Disorders, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396

Fax: 870-208-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1780690230

# **Dallas County**

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1023252269

Benjamin T Nimmo, MD

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce & Handicap Accessible

300 N Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry **NPI: 1730299702** 



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

# Desha County

Shamim A Malik, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 741 Highway 65 S

Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-367-2461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1518909605

Shamim A Malik, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Delta Memorial Hospital & Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303 Fax: 870-382-8140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1518909605

## Faulkner County

Cameria Blake

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Jackie M Coombe-Moore, MD

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 855-822-2446 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154489581

Jeffrey T Neal, MD

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia & Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psvchiatrv NPI: 1295093847

closed

Benjamin T Nimmo, MD

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-3:30pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

NPI: 1730299702

Asim Raza, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154423846

John Ed Stafford, PhD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1730281403

# Garland County

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs

க் Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-463-5003 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Janette Davis, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Jacob Dickerson, LPC

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible

2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Peter W Guresky, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Clinic Inc. & Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1992715700

Ryan Helm, MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-316-1255 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

## Garland County cont.

Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V Hot Springs, AR 71913 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154412815

#### Janette D McGaugh, MD

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness & Handicap Accessible 125 Dons Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-3:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

Board Certified: Yes

# NPI: 1831280593

**Chance Mehalic** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs & Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

# **Greene County**

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

#### Karen J Reinertsen, MD

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2244 Fax: 870-236-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1336141902

Gender: Male

#### William Robert Vanscoy, MD

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Cultural Training: African American,

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1902836471

#### Hempstead County

#### Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154412815

# Hot Spring County

#### Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154412815

# Independence County

#### David Alan Bagley, MD

Gender: Male United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC. & Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street Suite 310 Batesville, AR 72501 Fax: 870-569-4892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1225159296

closed

# Alexander Darius Ghobadimanesh,

Gender: Male White River Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2230 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-2100 Fax: 870-698-0109 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1043699929

#### John Forrest Rians, MD

Gender: Male White River Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2230 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-2100 Fax: 870-698-0109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1891788758

#### Cindy Rossetti, MD

Gender: Female White River Med Physicians Pain Management & Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street Suite T Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-262-2200 Fax: 870-262-6152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1811150303

#### Izard County

#### Kenneth David Wright, MD

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1215978770

# Jackson County

#### Columban Heo, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1117 McLain Street Suite 300 Newport, AR 72112 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1003341504

#### Michelle I Knosp, DO

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Suite D Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-495-1260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1467826552



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

#### Jackson County cont.

Donald Lee McDonald, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies - Newport Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Fax: 870-523-8080

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1376568139

Danny Vo Tran, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street Suite D Newport, AR 72112

Phone: 870-495-1260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1982058780

## Jefferson County

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033230008

Shamim A Malik, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

7500 Dollarway Road Suite 400

White Hall, AR 71602

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Urdu

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1518909605

Sidney Miller

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Rluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Benjamin T Nimmo, MD

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1730299702

Michelle M Ransom, MD

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1699753061

Abeer Washington, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive

Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194910620

# Lafayette County

Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Fax: 870-921-3841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154412815

# Lawrence County

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

Herman R Clements II, MD

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427019371

Brandi Allison Hankins, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922129998

# Lee County

Mark A Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Midsouth Health Marianna 444 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-4054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

# Logan County

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Logan-Booneville & Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326034547

closed

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Logan-Paris

& Handicap Accessible 415 South 6th Paris, AR 72855

Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

# **Lonoke County**

David Alan Bagley, MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1225159296

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female

Population: Adolescents, Children The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1740424522

Rvan Helm. MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1528202736

# **Madison County**

Ginger Lynn Clifton, MD

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500 Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1639497134

# Marion County

Ginger Lynn Clifton, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1639497134

# Miller County

Ramneesh Baweja, PhD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Disorders: Substance Abuse Riverview Behavioral Health

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 701 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-5028 Fax: 870-772-5056

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1548525413

# Mississippi County

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592

Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1235302399

# **Nevada County**

Oladele Adepitan Adebogun, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: ADD/ADHD, Physical Abuse, Autism/Aspergers, Eating Disorders, Mood Disorders, Adjustment Disorder, Dissociative Disorder, Schizophrenia, Sexual Disorders, Impulse Disorders, Personality Disorders, Anxiety/ Panic Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Substance Abuse. Development Disorder, Co-Occurring Disorder, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Sexual Abuse/

Incest

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3660 Fax: 870-887-3705

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psvchiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1104822097

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health

Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible

223 Fast Flm Prescott, AR 71857

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

NPI: 1023252269

# **Ouachita County**

Christopher B Lawlis, MD

Gender: Male Reding and Leach MD PLLC dba Alleviant Health Centers & Handicap Accessible 353 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-899-4140 Fax: 501-708-2185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psvchiatry Board Certified: Yes



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

## **Phillips County**

Sheryl Denise Jones, MD

Gender: Female Counseling and Education Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 406 Pecan Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8447 Fax: 870-338-8048 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1871604181

# Poinsett County

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

Brandi Allison Hankins, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922129998

William Robert Vanscoy, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1902836471

closed

# Polk County

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Polk County & Handicap Accessible

307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

#### Pope County

Sean N Kaley, MD

Gender: Male

Horizon Mental Health Management LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-0701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1366676751

# Pulaski County

Jarrod Rodney Adkisson, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Burman Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-221-1843 Fax: 501-982-7510

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry

Mark S Andersen, MD

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1912097585

David Alan Bagley, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Families First, LLC & Handicap Accessible

4004 McCain Boulevard Suite 203

North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-812-4218 Fax: 501-812-4286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1225159296

David Alan Bagley, MD

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1225159296

#### Leslie C Bardessono, DO

Gender: Female

Gain, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street

Little Rock, AR 72201 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1952755191

Denise Leann Baughn, MD

Gender: Female

Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-7587

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv

NPI: 1437536059

Danielle N Bell, MD

Gender: Female The Bridgeway Clinic & Handicap Accessible 21 Bridgeway Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-771-1500 Fax: 616-532-7230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1174813067

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male

LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-371-9058

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1326034547

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033230008

Donna P Brown, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1 N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1033230008

Board Certified: Yes

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

Jeffrey Lane Clothier, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-771-8261

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1518979293

Jeffrey Lane Clothier, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1518979293

Jessica Lynn Coker, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-771-8261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1215295308

Jessica Lynn Coker, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1215295308

Michael C Dennis, MD

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1548603764

Lou Eads, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154411627

Dianna Esmaeilpour, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children S Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1093005761

Dianna Esmaeilpour, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1093005761

Robert Paul Forrest, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

Alexander Darius Ghobadimanesh,

Gender: Male Gain, Inc

712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1043699929

Srinivasa B Gokarakonda, MD

Gender: Male The Bridgeway Clinic & Handicap Accessible 21 Bridgeway Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 800-245-0011 Fax: 616-532-7230 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1447679030

Srinivasa B Gokarakonda, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1447679030

Amy Grooms, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

## Pulaski County cont.

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1336522291

#### **Brian Thomas Hyatt, MD**

Gender: Female Brian Hvatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1467408880

#### **Brian Thomas Hvatt. MD**

Gender: Female Brian Hyatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 6101 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-552-3000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1467408880

#### Charles W.r. Jenson JR, MD

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30 Suite 304

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-487-6010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1285951079

#### Sean N Kaley, MD

Gender: Male Kaley MD MHS Inc & Handicap Accessible 11401 N Rodney Parham Suite 4 Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-223-9948 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1366676751

#### Nihit Kumar, MD

Gender: Male

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326350885

#### Nihit Kumar, MD

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326350885

#### Christopher B Lawlis, MD

Gender: Male Reding and Leach MD PLLC dba Alleviant Health Centers & Handicap Accessible 10801 Executive Center Drive Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-904-4762 Fax: 501-725-8863

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1013183482

#### Christopher B Lawlis, MD

Gender: Male Reding and Leach MD PLLC dba Alleviant Health Centers & Handicap Accessible 10915 N Rodney Parham Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 870-899-4140 Fax: 870-708-2185

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1013183482

#### Mervin Nigel Leader, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255522611

#### Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-258-4656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154412815

#### David Mcelroy, MD Gender: Male

Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-812-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1720473085

#### Dorthee S Mecum, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1124343918

#### Jeffrey T Neal, MD

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-0183 Fax: 501-217-9757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1295093847

#### Lynn A Outlaw, NP

Gender: Female Disorders: Development Disorder, ADD/ADHD, Chemical Dependency, Anger Management, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Grief/ Loss/Bereavement, Depression, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder Forefront Rush Medical Services & Handicap Accessible 417 Main Street Suite 310 North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 510-201-0190 Fax: 888-972-2903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1861400608

#### William J Palmer, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic, Professional Association & Handicap Accessible 4 Executive Center Court Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-448-0060 Fax: 501-448-0066 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv Board Certified: Yes



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

William J Palmer, MD Gender: Male

The Bridgeway Clinic & Handicap Accessible 21 Bridgeway Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 800-245-0011 Fax: 616-532-7230 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1558469163

Justin Andrew Powell, MD

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 1:00pm-5:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477871424

Justin Andrew Powell, MD

Gender: Male
Powell Psychiatric Services
17200 Chenal Parkway
Suite 300
Little Rock, AR 72223
Phone: 501-315-4224
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477871424

Justin Andrew Powell, MD

Gender: Male Powell Psychiatric Services 9 Stonebrook Court Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-315-4224 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477871424

Justin Andrew Powell, MD

Gender: Male
The Bridgeway Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
21 Bridgeway Road
North Little Rock, AR 72113
Phone: 501-771-1500
Fax: 616-532-7230
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1477871424

closed

Melissa A Powell, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1245229491

Shefa Rahman, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1124461942

Shona Lee Ray-Griffith, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 3915 West 8th Street Little Rock, AR 72204

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 800-559-6274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1144463423

Shona Lee Ray-Griffith, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1144463423

Robin Reed, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-614-2160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1811198450

Robin Reed, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-614-2160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1811198450

Karen J Reinertsen, MD

Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue

Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/

Phone: 501-686-9300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1336141902

Cindy Rossetti, MD

Gender: Female
Pain Treatment Centers of America
& Handicap Accessible
108 North Shackleford Road
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-773-6993
Fax: 888-630-8885
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1811150303

Kimberly A Sherrill, MD

Gender: Female
Arkansas Psychiatric Clinic,
Professional Association
& Handicap Accessible
4 Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-448-0060
Fax: 501-448-0066
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1689668089

Brian R Simpson, MD

Gender: Male
Brian Rush Simpson MD PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
2 Saint Vincents Circle
Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1831206341

Annette Sims Slater, MD

Gender: Female
LR Community Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive
Little Rock, AR 72205
URL: http://lrcmhc.com/
Phone: 501-371-9058

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1295847820

Annette Sims Slater, MD

Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1100 North University Avenue Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72207

URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry
Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1295847820



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

# Pulaski County cont.

Leslie G Smith, MD

Gender: Male Gain, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1881803203

Leslie G Smith, MD

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1881803203

Shane Sparks, MD

Gender: Male CHI St. Vincent Medical Group & Handicap Accessible 2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: https://www.stvincenthealth.com Phone: 501-552-4666

Fax: 501-552-4555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1306032438

Lynn C Thomas, MD

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible

2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-0183 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497701692

Lynn C Thomas, MD

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatrv Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1497701692

Samidha Tripathi, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1588952105

Bryant Thompson Virden, MD

Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1891114385

Abeer Washington, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Rice Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1301 Wilson Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-0576

Fax: 501-225-6789 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Arabic

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1194910620

Tiffany West, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1548680093

Randolph County

Eudy R Bosley, MD

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-6000 Fax: 870-892-8100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1205222460

Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psvchiatry

NPI: 1154412815

Michelle W Schofield, MD

Gender: Female Five Rivers Medical Center & Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-6000 Fax: 870-892-8100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1104874056

Saint Francis County

Mark A Baltz, MD

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1194753046

closed

Donald Lee McDonald, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies - Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 1712 Lindauer Forrest City, AR 72335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1376568139

Jim Pang JR, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Disruptive Behavior, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia, Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Attachment Disorder, Men Issues, Phobias, Women Issues, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Depression, Eating Disorders, Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Cognitive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Sleep Disorder, Stress Management, Mood Disorders, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Post Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse, ADD/ADHD, Adult ADD, Dissociative Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse Disorders. Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1800 Lindauer Road

Fax: 870-494-4607 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Forrest City, AR 72335



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

# Saline County

David Alan Bagley, MD

Gender: Male
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
105 Cox Street
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-27-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1225159296

Laura Jane Conley-Olsen, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County & Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1740424522

Andrea J Eberle, MD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1588748990

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1336522291

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Reach Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 North Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

URL: https://www.reachbh.com Phone: 501-575-2344

Fax: 501-242-7009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1336522291

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry **NPI: 1336522291** 

Rhonda M Mattox, MD

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
10600 Train Station Drive
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Fax: 501-753-8401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry **NPI: 1154412815** 

Jimmy Mitchell, MHPP

Gender: Male
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Jeffrey T Neal, MD

Gender: Male
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
105 Cox Street
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-906-4250
Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1295093847

Justin Andrew Powell, MD

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 307 East Sevier Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-315-4224 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1477871424

David J Streett, MD

Gender: Male
UHS of Benton, LLC dba Rivendell
Behavioral Health Services
A Handicap Accessible
100 Rivendell Drive
Benton, AR 72019
Fax: 501-794-0908

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1427013846

John Gary Tharp, MD

Gender: Male
UHS of Benton, LLC dba Rivendell
Behavioral Health Services
& Handicap Accessible
100 Rivendell Drive
Benton, AR 72019
Fax: 501-794-0908
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1083675441

Randall Hal Wells, MD

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224

Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1245290816

Scott County

**Terrell P Bishop, MD** Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Franklin County & Handicap Accessible 1600 North 18th Parks, AR 72950 Phone: 479-667-2497 Fax: 479-667-4506

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes
NPI: 1326034547

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Scott County
& Handicap Accessible

1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

Searcy County

Ginger Lynn Clifton, MD

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1639497134



# Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

## Searcy County cont.

Asim Raza, MD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154423846

## Sebastian County

Max A Baker, MD

Gender: Male Center for Psychiatric Wellness **& Handicap Accessible** 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1770540437

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Valley Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 10301 Mayo Drive Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700 Fax: 479-434-5606 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

**Board Certified: Yes** NPI: 1326034547

Terrell P Bishop, MD

Gender: Male Western Arkansas Counseling & Guidance Center & Handicap Accessible 3113 South 70th

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 479-478-6793 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1326034547

Rachel Renee Fiori, MD

Gender: Female

Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Population: Serious Mental Illness Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 203

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3130

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1083887483

Fayz Hudefi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Bost OBH

& Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Fax: 501-222-6117

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992740393

Fayz Hudefi, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Valley Behavioral Health System Outpatient Program

& Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923

Phone: 479-464-8081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: **Psychiatry** 

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1992740393

Kristi Marie Kindrick, MD

Gender: Female Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6000 Fax: 479-782-1242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1194969584

William Clint Kindrick, MD

Gender: Male Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083858427

William Clint Kindrick, MD

Gender: Male Valley Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 10301 Mayo Drive Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-310-8194 Fax: 479-434-5606

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1083858427

Mervin Nigel Leader, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Mervin Nigel Leader, MD க் Handicap Accessible 7206 Highland Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-259-6385

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1255522611

James Roberts Parks, MD

Gender: Male Harbor House Inc Physicians & Handicap Accessible 615 N 19th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1942496005

Andreya E Reed, MD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 5111 Rogers Avenue Suite 561 Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 479-595-0333

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1003259391

**Bryant Thompson Virden, MD** 

Gender: Female Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities - Multi-Specialty & Handicap Accessible 2713 South 74th Street Suite 302 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-573-3130 Fax: 479-478-0285 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1891114385

Sharp County

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

Thomas M Zurkowski, MD

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1477617918

closed



# Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

# **Union County**

Natalie D Jordan, MD

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center
& Handicap Accessible
715 North College Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-7921
Fax: 870-864-2490
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1023252269

# Van Buren County

Ginger Lynn Clifton, MD

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
465 Medical Center Parkway
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-745-7888
Fax: 501-745-4401
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

#### NPI: 1639497134

#### Asim Raza, MD

Gender: Male
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2526 Highway 65 South
Suite 201
Clinton, AR 72031
Phone: 501-745-8007
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1154423846

# **Washington County**

#### Jarrod Rodney Adkisson, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

#### Jacob Micah Boydstun, MD

Gender: Male
Springwoods Behavioral Health
Services Physicians
Handicap Accessible
1955 West Truckers Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-973-6000
Fax: 479-935-1644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

#### NPI: 1568805299

#### Donald Clay, MD Gender: Male

Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1447381686

#### Donald Clay, MD

Gender: Male
Community Clinic Springdale Medical
- Family Practice
& Handicap Accessible
610 East Emma Avenue
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72764
Phone: 479-751-7417
Fax: 479-751-4898
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1447381686

#### Donald Clay, MD

Gender: Male George Elementary School Based Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3045 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447381686

#### Donald Clay, MD

Gender: Male Owl Creek School Based Health

Center ৬ Handicap Accessible 375 North Rupple Road

375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-718-0285 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Wed: 7:30am-4:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1447381686

#### Stephen Collier Dollins, MD

Gender: Male Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5731

Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

#### NPI: 1972569366

### Lance C Foster, MD

Gender: Male
Medical Associates of Northwest
Arkansas, PA
& Handicap Accessible
3344 North Futrall Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72702
Phone: 479-521-8200
Fax: 479-582-7389
Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891740502

#### Lance C Foster, MD

Gender: Male Medical Associates of Northwest Arkansas, PA & Handicap Accessible 4700 South Thompson

Suite C-103 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-571-6363 Fax: 479-684-3941

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891740502

#### Lance C Foster, MD

Gender: Male Washington Regional Psychiatric Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7113

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1891740502

#### Vanessa Freeman, MD

Gender: Female
Springwoods Behavioral Health
Services Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
1955 West Truckers Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-973-6000
Fax: 479-935-1644
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:
Psychiatry

NPI: 1518329267

#### Saadia Noreen Haneef, DO

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Fayetteville
& Handicap Accessible
74 W Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-582-5565
Fax: 479-582-5574
Mon: closed, Tue: 10:30am-4:30pm,

Mon: closed, Tue: 10:30am-4:30pm, Wed: closedThur: 10:30am-4:30pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1174702757



## Psychiatry & **Neurology:** Psychiatry cont.

## Washington County

**Brian Thomas Hyatt, MD** 

Gender: Female Brian Hvatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 501-552-3000 Fax: 501-223-2941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1467408880

David M Marvin MD, MD

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1073929683

David R Massey, MD

Gender: Male Springwoods Behavioral Health Services Physicians & Handicap Accessible 1955 West Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-973-6000 Fax: 479-935-1644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1689959421

Dorthee S Mecum, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1125 North College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-8350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1124343918

James Roberts Parks, MD

Gender: Male Brian Hyatt, MD & Handicap Accessible 609 West Maple Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 501-223-9946 Fax: 501-223-2941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1942496005

Shefa Rahman, MD

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Springwoods Behavioral Health Hospital & Handicap Accessible

1955 West Truckers Drive Favetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-973-6000 Fax: 479-935-1644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1124461942

## White County

Leslie C Bardessono, DO

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1952755191

John Allen Burnett, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 400 LLama Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1235302399

Herman R Clements II. MD

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1427019371

David Robert Dranev, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1891141644

Austin G Goebel, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1811421407

Brandi Allison Hankins, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922129998

Columban Heo. DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry NPI: 1003341504

Arif K Mirza, MD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1669591012

Andrew J Powell, MD

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1033222682

Amanda Pruett Smith, MD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry



## Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry cont.

### White County cont.

Jeffrey Rains, MD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Behavioral Medicine Associates & Handicap Accessible 916A E RACE AVE Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-4068

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1508931395

Danny Vo Tran, DO

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 1200 South Main Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-495-1260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1982058780

Ronald J Wauters, MD

Gender: Male

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Clarity Health & Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1801854195

Robert G Wooten, MD

Gender: Male Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology:

Psychiatry Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1922066232

Brandi N Yarberry-Rawls, DO

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1821382995

## Yell County

Raymond H Clark, MD

Gender: Male Conway Psychiatric Clinic, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 200 North 3rd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-968-4273 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1750483699

#### Greene County MO

Richard Aiken, MD

Gender: Male Lakeland Behavioral Health System **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 440 South Market Avenue Springfield, MO 65806 Fax: 417-865-0566

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1861579880

## Shelby County TN

Paul Bryan Hill, MD

Gender: Male UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 920 Madison Avenue Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-2400 Fax: 901-448-2481

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1740283910

Jim Pang JR, MD

Gender: Male Disorders: Disruptive Behavior, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia, Addictive Medicine, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Attachment Disorder, Men Issues, Phobias, Women Issues, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Bipolar Disorders, Depression, Eating Disorders, Suicide, Adjustment Disorder, Anger Management, Co-Occurring Disorder, Cognitive Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Panic Disorder, Serious/Persistent Mental Illness, Sleep Disorder, Stress Management, Mood Disorders, Trauma/PTSD/ PTSD, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Post Partum Disorder, Substance Abuse, ADD/ADHD, Adult ADD, Dissociative Disorder, Dual Diagnosis, Impulse Disorders, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, AIDS/HIV, Autism/Aspergers Population: Adults, Gay/Lesbian, Geriatric, Hospital Based, Men, Nursing Home, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Serious Mental Illness, Severe Persistent Mentally III, Women Jim Pana Md Pllc 65 Germantown Court Suite 402

Cordova, TN 38018

Phone: 901-752-4900 Fax: 901-752-4902 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Chinese

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

NPI: 1780690230

## **Bowie County TX**

Ramneesh Baweja, PhD

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Ramneesh Baweia 6232 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 430-200-2793 Fax: 903-293-7093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Hindi

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychiatry & Neurology: Psychiatry

Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1548525413

# **Psychologist Benton County**

Danielle Umland Randall, PhD

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1700368578

# Clark County

**Charles Weiner, EDD** 

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

# Craighead County

David M Blaske, PhD

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist



# Psychologist cont. Craighead County cont.

Alton Irwin, PHD HSPP

Gender: Male

MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4000 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1508810615

David A Shade, LPE-I

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1083761464

## Cross County

Marilyn Johnson, PhD

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-1135 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1902840531

### Faulkner County

Amy Evana Burgin, LPE

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1992961692

Mark L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male

Conway Regional Neuroscience

Center

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Ada Avenue

Suite 305

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352 Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1306921853

Mark L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates Park Place

& Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1306921853

Kim Dielmann, PhD

Gender: Female Conway Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 2255 Sturgis Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-205-0011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1538371190

Kim Dielmann, PhD Gender: Female

Conway Psychological Assessment Center

& Handicap Accessible 4206 Prince Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0255

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1538371190

Wendi Elliott, MD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1033483706

Pamela B Keefer, PhD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1861630519

Michael E Marsden, PhD

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1225460561

John Ed Stafford, PhD

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1730281403

Regina S Thomas, LPE

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible

1112 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173

Phone: 501-772-9278 Fax: 501-421-2350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1306986112

Heidi M Thompson, PhD

Gender: Female Heidi Thompson,PHD & Handicap Accessible

306 Salem Road

Suite 105 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-733-0829 Fax: 501-358-4368

Mon: closed, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1821172115

## **Garland County**

Wendi Elliott, MD

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1033483706

Mindy Lester, PhD

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway

Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Fax: 501-318-6012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1811008105



# Psychologist cont. Greene County

Daniel Wysocki, LPC

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1861748964

## **Howard County**

Adrian L Robinson, PhD

Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

201 E Hempstead Street Suite 1

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-773-4655

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1740297589

## **Independence County**

Karen R Beller, LPE

Gender: Female United Methodist Behavioral Health Systems, INC.

Suite 310 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890

Fax: 870-569-4892 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1538272083

## Miller County

Adrian L Robinson, PhD

Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1740297589

## **Polk County**

Keisha Hankins, LPE

Gender: Female Mena Regional Health Systems Hospital Based Physicians & Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Street Mena. AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-6100 Fax: 479-243-2483

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1548534134

## Pope County

Sherese F Hicks, LPE

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1700032810

Maggie James, PhD

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1427503028

## Pulaski County

Chancy P Bethea, PhD

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics

Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-328-3274

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1295039758

Chancy P Bethea, PhD

Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1295039758

... .. .\_\_\_\_\_\_

Mark L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc

Handicap Accessible
 1900 Aldersgate
 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1306921853

Stephen L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1003095415

Tiffany Howell, PhD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1831398007

#### Mindy Lester. PhD

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1811008105

#### Mindy Lester, PhD Gender: Female

United Methodist Children's Home

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2002 South Filmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

Mary Jo McLin, PSYD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1811008105

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive

Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1285836130

Mary Jo McLin, PSYD

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1285836130



# Psychologist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Mary Jo McLin, PSYD

Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1285836130

Danielle Umland Randall, PhD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1700368578

Adrienne L Reeves, LPE

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1003193822

Adrienne L Reeves, LPE

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1003193822

Kevin A Santulli, PhD

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1104953926

Kevin A Santulli, PhD

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1104953926

Allen C Sherman, PhD

Gender: Male Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1538259023

Martha M Stroh, PSYD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-7600 Fax: 501-955-7612

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

Suzanne Tanner, LPE

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1710111018

Karin Vanderzee, MA

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Wed: Open 24 Hours, Thur: 12:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1417216631

Melissa Jean Zielinski, PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1548647381

Saint Francis County

Marilyn Johnson, PhD

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1902840531

Saline County

Leah M Carter, PhD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Revnolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1851354930

Sebastian County

Donala K Jordan, LPE

Gender: Male Center for Psychiatric Wellness & Handicap Accessible 7217 Cameron Park Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-6007 Fax: 479-782-1242

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1972874584

Sevier County

Sandra J Wilson, MA Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 304 W Collin Raye

Suite 103A De Queen, AR 71832

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist NPI: 1316906415



# **Psychologist** cont. **Sharp County**

Letitia D Olson, LP

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1790059475

## White County

**Brittany Blair, LPE** 

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Searcy
& Handicap Accessible
1507 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Fax: 501-305-2348
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

Leah M Carter, PhD

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1851354930

Serena N McKnight, LPE

Gender: Female
Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of
Searcy, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
502 E Race Street
Searcy, AR 72143
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1295008209

#### Cathy Staton, PhD

Gender: Female
Searcy Medical Center AR
& Handicap Accessible
2900 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-278-2800
Fax: 501-278-8310
Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm,
Wed-Fri: closed, Sat: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist

NPI: 1992164263

# Psychologist: Clinical

## **Baxter County**

Tammy J Berke, PhD Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1457368912

Tammy J Berke, PhD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-0080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1457368912

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
Handicap Accessible
Gender: Main
Mountain Home, AR 72653
Fax: 870-425-1049
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

## **Benton County**

Lisa J Fitzgibbons, PhD

Gender: Female Mercy Health Northwest Arkansas

Communities & Handicap Accessible 515 Enterprise Drive

Suite 300 Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-717-7626 Fax: 479-177-627

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1871637132

Danielle Umland Randall, PhD

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE | Street Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1700368578

## **Boone County**

William Nichols, PSYD

Gender: Male Family Psychological Center, P.A. & Handicap Accessible 623 N Walnut Street Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-743-6006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1215994876

# **Craighead County**

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-933-6886
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

## **Faulkner County**

Jennifer Biggers, PSYD

Gender: Female

Conway Psychological Assessment

Center

Handicap Accessible4206 Prince StreetConway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1669985172

Mark L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male Conway Regional Neuroscience

Center & Handicap Accessible

2200 Ada Avenue Suite 305

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-932-0352

Fax: 844-416-9343

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1306921853

Mark L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates Park Place

♠ Handicap Accessible350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1306921853

Collin Thomas Davies, LPE

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1033464870



## **Psychologist:** Clinical cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

Michael E Marsden, PhD

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1225460561

Nicholas Mitrani

Gender: Male Conway Psychological Assessment

Center & Handicap Accessible 4206 Prince Street Conway, AR 72034

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1629426770

Maureen Skinner, LPE

Gender: Female Disorders: Co-Occurring Disorder Catalyst Counseling, PLLC 2223 Washington Avenue Suite C

Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1215208392

## **Garland County**

William M Carroll, PhD

Gender: Male William M Carroll PHD & Handicap Accessible 109 Talisman Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7392 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1528030723

Mindy Lester, PhD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway

Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1811008105

## Greene County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

Ashlie Williams, PSYD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1851794523

## Hot Spring County

Sean Paul Jones, LPC

Gender: Male Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Afrikaans Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1245782259

## Lawrence County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

## Miller County

Sarah I Umphries

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 1305 Arkansas Boulevard Suite 101

Texarkana, AR 71854 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1932546371

## Mississippi County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

## **Montgomery County**

Rhonda Tannehill, PhD

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Dr. Rhonda L. Tannehill, Ph.D & Handicap Accessible 2268 Highway 8E Norman, AR 71960 Phone: 870-356-5718 Fax: 870-356-5719

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1811003742

## **Poinsett County**

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

Michelle Felton

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

Dana Watson, PSYD

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical



## **Psychologist:** Clinical cont.

## Pulaski County

Kelly Ayers, PhD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1467432054

Tiffanie Bufford, PhD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 290 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Tue: 10:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 3:00pm-7:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1770846859

Tiffanie Bufford, PhD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-0720 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1770846859

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

Mark L Clark, PhD

Gender: Male

Pediatrics Plus Therapy Services, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersaate

Little Rock, ĂR 72205 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1306921853

Collin Thomas Davies, LPE

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1033464870

Jason LaGory, PSYD

Gender: Male Arkansas Families First, LLC & Handicap Accessible 4004 McCain Boulevard Suite 203

North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-812-4268 Fax: 501-812-4286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1679726533

Mindy Lester, PhD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1811008105

Mindy Lester, PhD

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2002 South Filmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1811008105

Joy Pemberton, MD-PhD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1427300532

Danielle Umland Randall, PhD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1700368578

Randolph County

Mark E Cates, PhD Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

Saint Francis County

Lauriann H Balk, PSYD

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1457691073

Sevier County

Sandra J Wilson, MA

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 304 W Collin Raye

Suite 103A De Queen, AR 71832

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1316906415

Sharp County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Ash Flat

& Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513

Fax: 870-994-7063 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical



# Psychologist: Clinical cont.

## Van Buren County

Tiffanie Bufford, PhD

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 261 Court Street Clinton, AR 72031

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1770846859

## Washington County

Victoria B Huston, PhD

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1710422167

#### Anne Ward Stevens, PhD

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Integrated Neuropsychological
Services, P.A.

& Handicap Accessible & Handicap Accessible & West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-435-6360 Fax: 479-587-9024

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1649205006

#### White County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1619024098

#### Serena N McKnight, LPE

Gender: Female Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical

NPI: 1295008209

## Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent Howard County

### Adrian L Robinson, PhD

Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

201 E Hempstead Street Suite 1

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-773-4655 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-

6:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

NPI: 1740297589

## Miller County

Adrian L Robinson, PhD

Gender: Male Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

NPI: 1740297589

## **Pulaski County**

#### Cynthia Moore Carpenter, CNP

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

(AR) & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

#### Cynthia Moore Carpenter, CNP

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-4000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Clinical Child & Adolescent

## Psychologist: Cognitive & Behavioral

## **Craighead County**

#### Sara Elsie Gramling Van Scoy, MD

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro

৬ Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street

Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Cognitive &
Behavioral

NPI: 1821160151

# Jefferson County

#### David A Nanak, LPE

Gender: Male Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Cognitive & Behavioral

NPI: 1326098732

#### David A Nanak, LPE

Gender: Male
Southeast Arkansas Behavioral
Healthcare System, Inc. AR
& Handicap Accessible
2500 Rike Drive
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Phone: 870-534-1834
Fax: 870-534-5798
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Cognitive &

Behavioral NPI: 1326098732

#### Don Alan Neal, LPE

Gender: Male
Southeast Arkansas Behavioral
Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
3004 West 34th Avenue
Pine Bluff, AR 71603
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Cognitive & Behavioral

NPI: 1639137458

## Psychologist: Counseling Benton County

#### Allie Frances Wakefield, LPE

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

UpSpring Therapy, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2106 South Walton Boulevard Suite B

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-345-3360 Fax: 479-640-8569

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

NPI: 1225375553

### Allie Frances Wakefield, LPE

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

UpSpring Therapy, LLC & Handicap Accessible 9085 Walton Boulevard

Suite 39 Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

NPI: 1225375553



# **Psychologist:** Counseling cont.

# Faulkner County

Collin Thomas Davies, LPE

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 575 Harkrider Street Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

NPI: 1033464870

## **Greene County**

Dennis R Vowell, PSYD HSPP

Gender: Male Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2244 Fax: 870-236-1616

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

NPI: 1730139916

# Phillips County

Gracie Ann Gonner, MS Gender: Female

Counseling and Education Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 406 Pecan Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8447

Fax: 870-338-8048

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

NPI: 1114100328

# Pulaski County

Collin Thomas Davies, LPE

Gender: Male Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290 Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Psychologist: Counseling

NPI: 1033464870

## Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

## **Pulaski County**

David Mcelroy, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-812-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1720473085

# Registered Nurse Crittenden County

Jamey Hobbs, RN

Gender: Female Kids For the Future Marion & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1689127425

## **Cross County**

Jamey Hobbs, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Parkin, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 206 Lake Street Parkin, AR 72373 Fax: 870-755-2740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1689127425

## Lee County

Shannon Davis, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. **& Handicap Accessible** 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1528508694

#### Jamey Hobbs, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Marianna, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-295-5390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Registered Nurse NPI: 1689127425

Accepting New Patients

## Mississippi County

Paula Norvell, RN

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

## Phillips County

Shannon Davis, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1528508694

Jamey Hobbs, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Helena & Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1689127425

## Pulaski County

Lydia Waller, RN

Gender: Female Access Group INC & Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-217-8636 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1386043651

## Saint Francis County

Jamey Hobbs, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future of Forrest City, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3998 Highway 1 N Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-633-1738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1689127425

## Washington County

Nilzabeth Perez Fife, RN

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1295009884

#### Sharon K Neil, RN

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

Jamie Queen, RN

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse

NPI: 1184197667



# Registered Nurse: Case Management Clark County

#### **Haley Lee**

Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6 Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Case Management

## Clay County

#### Anita Mosher, RN

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Case Management

NPI: 1679772255

# Registered Nurse: Community Health Faulkner County

#### Lisa Dubose, RN

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Community Health

#### Lisa Dubose, RN

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Community Health

# Registered Nurse: Psych/Mental Health Pulaski County

#### Michael McLaughlin

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/ Mental Health

#### Saint Francis County

#### Holly Fisher, RN

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1825 East Broadway Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/ Mental Health

## Washington County

#### Paulette L Sheagren, RN Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1861684060

## Shelby County TN

#### Avery L Dale, APRN

Gender: Female Disorders: Dementia Disorder, Depression, Panic Disorder, Suicide, Schizophrenia, Bipolar Disorders, Disruptive Behavior. Personality Disorders, Anger Management, Chemical Dependency, Gay/Lesbian/ Bisexual, Gender Identity Issues, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Trauma/ PTSD/PTSD, ADD/ADHD, Addictive Medicine, Phobias, Grief/Loss/ Bereavement, Mood Disorders, Adult ADD, Dissociative Disorder, Serious/ Persistent Mental Illness. Substance Abuse, Addictive Disorders, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Post Partum Disorder, Stress Management Population: Adults, Gay/Lesbian, Geriatric, Hospital Based, Men, Nursing Home, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Severe Persistent Mentally III, Women Jim Pang Md Pllc 65 Germantown Court Suite 402 Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-752-4900 Fax: 901-752-4902 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Mental Health NPI: 1154809796

#### Camillia Haddix, APRN

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/

Gender: Female Disorders: Anger Management, Dementia Disorder, Disruptive Behavior, Gay/Lesbian/Bisexual, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Schizophrenia, ADD/ADHD, Substance Abuse, Addictive Disorders, Serious/ Persistent Mental Illness, Stress Management, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD, Gender Identity Issues, Addictive Medicine, Suicide, Mood Disorders, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Adult ADD, Bipolar Disorders, Chemical Dependency, Dissociative Disorder, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Depression, Panic Disorder, Personality Disorders, Phobias Jim Pang Md Pllc

65 Germantown Court Suite 402 Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-752-4900 Fax: 901-752-4902

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Registered Nurse: Psych/ Mental Health

NPI: 1043752793

# Social Worker Ashley County

Alicia Gill

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1629314117

#### Kayley A Harris, LMSW

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1861873929

## Baxter County

#### Samantha Acklin, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Christina Becerra, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Baxter County cont.

**Donette Stafford Boyett, LCSW** Gender: Female

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1386618254

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653

Fax: 870-425-1049

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Ashton Davis, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336660935

Sarah J Gore, LMSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1639458060

Taylor Holland, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Christopher Lankford

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Office Hours.

Jeffrey D Lawson, LMSW

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal

Suite 7

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1306402169

Jordan Masterson, LMSW

Gender: Male Hometown Behavioral Health Services

& Handicap Accessible 353 E 8th Street

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1194366294

Jamie Moog

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Brandi Pinn, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1750789178

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653

Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1699193110

Amy Sandell, LMSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible

353 E 8th Street

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1053596403

Donna Stuecken, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tracy Lynn Vonallmen, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1093904716

Jessica Vrellaku, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Aubrey Wilson, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-5644 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1982058723

**Benton County** 

Suzanne Bestler, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Robin Bromley** 

closed

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Priscilla Brown, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jaycee Carmichael, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed



# Social Worker cont. Benton County cont.

Raymon G Carson, LMSW

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shakira Michelle Eakins, LCSW

Gender: Female

Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible

101 W Walnut Suite C

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207 Fax: 479-935-3180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

closed

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1922218254

Shakira Michelle Eakins, LCSW

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Harvey Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
900 South 52nd
Suite 200
Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-254-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1922218254

Kelly B Gray, LCSW

Gender: Female Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1346476165

Thomas Hernandez, LMSW

Gender: Male

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 827 W Harvard Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shealtiel B Kuykendall, LCSW

Gender: Female Community Clinic Rogers Medical & Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon: 7:30am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:30am-7:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1073977476

**Christopher Lankford** 

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Nora L Loftis, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible

2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Nora L Loftis, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible
827 W Harvard Street
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Phone: 479-549-3121
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker **Bobbie Moon, LMSW** 

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Silas Murders, LMSW Gender: Male

Pathfinder Behavioral NWA & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Anne Osburn, LMSW

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Behavioral NWA
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1639629207

Meghan A Ryder, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker Lindsey G Suitt, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720233661

Mary Anna Tripp, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

Jonathan Waddell, LMSW

Gender: Male
Pathfinder Behavioral NWA
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Susan Warren, LMSW

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Behavioral NWA
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Suson Wheeler, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Kelly Wilson, LMSW

closed

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2005 W Elm Street
Rogers, AR 72758
Fax: 479-636-0144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Makenzie R Wolfe, LMSW

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. **Boone County**

Laurel Gass, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8484 Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Centers for Youth and Families & Handicap Accessible 500 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-1355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1699193110

#### Maci Scudder, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family Handicap Accessible 500 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Fax: 870-743-1318 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326524927

# Carroll County

Amy Mills, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Madelyn Spence, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 208 Highway 62 West Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1063064087

#### Sharnae Thomas, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### **Robert Yerton**

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Fax: 870-423-1087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1831746429

## Clark County

Accepting New Patients

#### Magigor Love, LMSW

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 2607 Caddo Street Suite 6

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Fax: 870-230-8201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## Clay County

## Patty Bell, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-0306 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1477845642

#### Chelsea E Thielemier, LMSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1740837673

## Cleburne County

#### Alicia K Mullins, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1194163055

#### Gretchan West, LMSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 407 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1770710774

#### Gretchan West, LMSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home, Inc **& Handicap Accessible** 

515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1770710774

#### Conway County

#### Alex J Dorch, LMSW

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1730674250

#### Melissa R Harrison, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Angela D Pruitt, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275723355

#### Ann Treat, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1598319311

## **Craighead County**

#### Stacy Adams, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Priscilla Alexander, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1821518242

#### Frances Anthony, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc ★ Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Craighead County cont.

Maurice N Ates, LMSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Amy J Baker, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1538319777

Mary Barkley, LMSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shae Brewer

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Ashley N Christian, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720544109

Terri Clark, LMSW

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic
Jonesboro
& Handicap Accessible
2239 S Caraway Street
Suite M
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shelby Cooper, LMSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street

Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1124495510

Leslie Craig, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

Pam Diaz, LMSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker Kenya Duncan, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720538069

Shawn Gambill, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Angelica Reina Gray, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Angelica Gray LCSW 2211 Race Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-617-0991

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1629479605

Angelica Reina Gray, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1629479605

Dessica Guyton, LMSW

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1217 Stone Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Fax: 870-934-0847
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1821412339

Judith Melissa Halsell, LMSW

Gender: Female
Life Strategies Counseling, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1217 Stone Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
URL: https://lscihelp.com
Phone: 870-972-1268
Fax: 870-934-0847
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Hannah Hampton

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Stephanie Hanks, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Craighead County cont.

Tausha L Helton, LMSW

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404

Fax: 870-520-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1184830507

Lori Hoggard, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Social Worker Tyler Jackson, LMSW

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1225469364

Kimberly James

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Lauren Lane, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1740439124

Sarah Lipsky

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Cathy Manning, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Reagan Martin, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Heather Morgan, LMSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Whitney Morgan, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Audra Pierce, LMSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counselina Clinic Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Audra Pierce, LMSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4018

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jane Pitcher, LMSW

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Kelley Rowell, LMSW Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic

Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible

2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Tina Samuels, LMSW

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D

Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Kimberly Segraves, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

★ Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Malory Slater** 

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Clinic Charitable Foundation, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Katrina Smith, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Essence Taylor, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Craighead County cont.

Taylor Thomas, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Stephanie L Tidwell-House, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1679836514

Shauna Tucker, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Patricia Walls, LMSW

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404 Fax: 870-520-5015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Donna R Williams, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1538391008

Jenna Williams

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Crawford County

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427102649

Crittenden County

Michael Allensworth, LMSW

Gender: Male Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Lisa Austion, LMSW

closed

closed

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Rhonda Bohanon, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Tvneshia J Bohanon, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Mattie Burnett, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1376973172

Chandra Ellis, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Ramon A Harris, LMSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Fax: 870-732-7923 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Yvonne Holmes, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Careasha Jackson

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker Theresa James, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1659911980

Keisha Kennedy, LMSW

Gender: Female The Logan Centers. Inc. 205 West Bond Avenue Suite B

West Memphis, AR 72301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Abe Lovelace, LMSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street

West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jessica Malone, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Crittenden County cont.

Jessica Miller, LPE

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Fax: 870-739-6821

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shelia Moton, LMSW

Gender: Female Earle Outpatient Clinic & Handicap Accessible 320 Lee Street Earle, AR 72331 Fax: 870-792-7561

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Amanda Myers, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1164951992

Allison Rogers, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shelbye Scott, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Deantionet K Smallwood

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tammy L Smart, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275846867

**Kristy Snipes** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Center Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Essence Taylor, LMSW** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Court Drive

Suite 2 Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shameka Williams, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 320 Lee Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-7769 Fax: 870-792-7561 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1588211064

Thenaus Williamson, LMSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies - West Memphis Counseling & Handicap Accessible

304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-702-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Thenaus Williamson, LMSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 410 S Avalon Vfw Drive West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-702-7300 Fax: 870-702-7389 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shea Wingate, LSW

closed

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Cross County** 

Tomeika L Clark

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1497074165

Lara Lyons, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies - Wynne Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Amber Powell

Gender: Female The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Drew County

Alicia Bolen

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Angela Brown, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North

Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Durrick Bush, LMFT** 

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS

& Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jennifer M Cotton, LCSW

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc & Handicap Accessible 535 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-367-6246

Fax: 855-926-7383

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Drew County cont.

Carol Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1124159306

Marcileno Reed, LMSW

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Misty Lynna Winters, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 936 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-0066 Fax: 870-460-0185

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1962515841

Rebecca Woodall

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 425 North Suite B Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-7100 Fax: 870-224-0373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

## Faulkner County

Brian Berkemeyer, LMSW

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway & Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Natalie Carroll, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Conway, AR 72032 URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1063727246

Victoria D Davies, LMSW

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Park Place

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Victoria D Davies, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Hannah Hart, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Hannah Hart, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

Vanessa Jerrod

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker Nolan Kordsmeier, LCSW

Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-303-3247 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Paula Mainard, LMSW

Gender: Female

Counseling Associates Conway & Handicap Accessible

1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1295387942

Trish I Waltz, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1609973254

Meagan Wood, LMSW

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible 1112 Main Street

Vilonia, AR 72173 Fax: 501-421-2350

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Laura Wright, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Garland County

Kalayah Anderson, LPC

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Kalayah Anderson, LPC

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness **& Handicap Accessible** 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker Angela Brown, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220 Fax: 501-623-9227

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Garland County cont.

Janette Davis, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Sarah DeBoer, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Adela Hernandez, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-332-5236

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Sarah Law, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

& Handicap Accessible

2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766

Fax: 501-262-2544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1093283293

Nicole Meggers, MD

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-9220

Fax: 501-623-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Suite C

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Joseph Messina, LCSW

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1588982326

Amanda Nelson, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1811355167

Anne Osburn, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs & Handicap Accessible

1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1639629207

**Cristina D Puckett** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1820 Central Avenue

Suite B

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-623-6004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Monique L Randle, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC க் Handicap Accessible 3907 Central Avenue

Suite J

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-781-3122

Fax: 501-325-5554 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1396941282

Alex Smith, LMSW

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1558771634

Vanessa Smith, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

closed

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

Fax: 501-262-2766 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1922578509

Vanessa Smith, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766

Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1922578509

Golden Summers-Puckett, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326295403

Tiffany Terry, LMSW

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

**& Handicap Accessible** 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1477057156

Jessica Tucker, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1073022810

Melinda Wright, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766

Fax: 501-262-2544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Grant County

Bobbi Godfrey, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Sarah Law, LMSW

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

A Handicap Accessible
201 South Rose Street
Sheridan, AR 72150
Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1093283293

Margo Lee, LMSW

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan
& Handicap Accessible
201 South Rose Street
Sheridan, AR 72150
Fax: 870-917-2161
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1760036313

Jessica Mercado, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street

201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-917-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1760688667

Ashley Pierce, LPC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible
201 South Rose Street
Sheridan, AR 72150
Phone: 870-917-2171
Fax: 870-917-2161
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1083051296

Alex Smith, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan & Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1558771634

## **Greene County**

Specialty: Social Worker

Ali Bean, LMSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Paragould
 Handicap Accessible
1101 Morgan Street
Suite 8
Paragould, AR 72450
Fax: 870-335-9487
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Patty Bell, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1477845642

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Douglas Allan Colton, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Lindsey Fox

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-236-5880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275933202

Shawn Gambill, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tamela Hedrick

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Kelly Lenderman, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1285043588

Kimberley Susanne Pegg, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Cindy Rhoades, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tisha R Roswell, LCSW

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 28 Southpointe Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2244 Fax: 870-236-1616

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1700235728

Janet Siebert, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1104147743

Essence Taylor, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Carla Weatherford, LCSW

Gender: Female

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Greene County cont.

Amy R Williams, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Donna R Williams, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1538391008

## **Hot Spring County**

Angela Moses LCSW

& Handicap Accessible 550 S Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-463-1327 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1356645436

Kevin L Barnett, LMSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-303-1605 Mon-Fri: 12:00pm-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336408533

Kristan Crain, LCSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3165

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Kristan Crain, LCSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Aerielle Lawrence, LMSW

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1104356328

Angela D Moses, LCSW

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Angela Moses LCSW & Handicap Accessible 550 S Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1356645436

Kevin Smith, LMSW Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Mon-Fri: 12:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1962911701

Kevin Smith, LMSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1962911701

## Independence County

Magen Slaughter, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 70 Batesville Boulevard

Suite C

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3199 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1982947040

## Izard County

**Beverly Counts, LMSW** 

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1871875385

Richard Thomas Keefer, LCSW

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 589 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556

Phone: 870-919-8503 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1740693274

Jason Thompson, LMSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jason Thompson, LMSW Gender: Male

Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## Jefferson County

Samuel Adkins, LCSW

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Monique Battles, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1902125560

Ronda D Black, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1891936514

Carey James Dobbins, LCSW

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1144501503

Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Jefferson County cont.

Tegulia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407227176

Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1407227176

Tequlia Everett, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407227176

Jessie Patterson, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1154702272

Jessie Patterson, LMSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Fax: 870-534-1834 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1154702272

Monique L Randle, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American. Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1396941282

Cynthia G Slaughter, LCSW

Gender: Female

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326066853

Ashlev Steward, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine

Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1114203353

Gertrude Thompkins, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Nikki Thornton, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1215343207

Maricha Walker

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Johnson County

Jenna Cahoon, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Andrea Edgmon, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634

Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Christy Ewing

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 501-303-1695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1730638503

April G Kirk, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS & Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Holli B Shelton, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1437398518

Kevin Smith, LMSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-1682

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1962911701

## Lawrence County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Lawrence County cont.

Sarah Katherine Defries, LMSW

Gender: Female

NE Arkansas Community Mental

Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

102 SW Larkspur

Walnut Ridge, AR 72476

Fax: 870-886-7968

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1386291219

Winona Elrod, LCSW

Gender: Female

Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

503 SE Lindsey Street

Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1841467321

Lindsey Fox

Gender: Female

Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275933202

Bridget L Ingram, LMSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1801382957

Breanna Lewis

Gender: Female

Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

503 SE Lindsev Street

Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1487975538

Felissa R Vaccari, LMSW

Gender: Female

Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible

503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1780903690

Lee County

Lisa Austion, LMSW

Gender: Female Kids for the Future, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut

Marianna, AR 72360

Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Domonique Hendrix** 

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360

Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Abe Lovelace, LMSW

Gender: Male

Marianna Outhpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 63 N Carolina

Marianna, AR 72360

Phone: 870-295-3300

Fax: 870-295-6153

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Lara Lyons, LMSW

Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut

Marianna, AR 72360 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Lincoln County

Cynthia G Slaughter, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral

Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 612 East Arkansas Street

Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-4181

Fax: 870-628-5369 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326066853

Logan County

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140

Fax: 479-963-2705 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427102649

Lonoke County

Rebecca Eppinette, LPC

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1659797256

Kayle Feather, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Theresa Flowers, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Katherine Henkel, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Paula Mainard, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-843-9233

Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1295387942

Jordan Mathisen, LCSW

Gender: Male The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible

203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233

Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1962783852



# Social Worker cont. Lonoke County cont.

Anne Osburn, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1639629207

Jordan Sarno, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Cabot & Handicap Accessible 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-286-6053 Fax: 501-286-6090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1043676026

Margaret Ann Standridge, LCSW

Gender: Female
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
& Handicap Accessible
12406 Highway 5
Suite C
Cabot, AR 72023
URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com
Phone: 501-781-2223
Fax: 888-816-7916
Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1982055828

## Madison County

Avonia M Durby, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1104 North College Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Tammy L Jones, LCSW

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
934 N Gaskill Street
Huntsville, AR 72740
Phone: 479-738-5500
Fax: 479-738-1350
Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri:
7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1417286691

## **Marion County**

Tammy L Jones, LCSW

Gender: Female
Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
1201 North Panther Avenue
Suite 3
Yellville, AR 72687

Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1417286691

Trish I Waltz, LCSW

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue

Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1609973254

## Miller County

Telia Dunn, LMSW

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Maya Mason, LMSW

Gender: Female
Southwest Arkansas Counseling and
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2904 Arkansas Boulevard
Texarkana, AR 71854
Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Mark Mcalister, LMSW

Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Randy Keith White, LPC Gender: Male

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655

Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1689633778

# Mississippi County

Tiffany Blake

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible

1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720530413

**Tiffany Blake** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1720530413 Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Tamara S Cooper, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessib 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tamara S Cooper, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-824-2268 Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Terry Cooper, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370

Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Mississippi County cont.

Terry Cooper, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 870-563-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1265789465

#### Terry Cooper, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-824-2269 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1265789465

closed

### Tammy Garlinghouse, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Tammy Garlinghouse, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Tausha L Helton, LMSW

Gender: Female Delta Behavioral Health, LLC 603 W Fleeman Suite 4 Manila, AR 72442 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1184830507

#### Hailey Levin, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619499738

#### Cathy Manning, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Tonya Swann, LMSW Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## Franchesa Taggart, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Shauna Tucker, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Lori Warhurst, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

## Monroe County

#### Shatoyia Stovall, LMSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 490 Broadmoor Drive Brinkley, AR 72021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1396247474

## Montgomery County

#### Stephanie L Matthews, LCSW

Gender: Female Montgomery County Community Clinic & Handicap Accessible

534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4244 Fax: 870-867-4254

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1164730867

#### **Ouachita County**

#### Gortrell Cox, LCSW Gender: Male

South Arkansas Regional - Camden & Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407399876

## **Phillips County**

#### Sandra Giddens, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-972-4016 Fax: 870-338-3997

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Yolanda L Wallace, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling and Education Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 406 Pecan Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8447 Fax: 870-338-8048

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1427483379

## Pike County

#### Raelyn Hardee, LSW

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and **Psychodiagnostics** & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1558738021

## **Poinsett County**

#### Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas **& Handicap Accessible** 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

#### Terri Clark, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Poinsett County cont.

Jeremiah Dillehay, LPC

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4007 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1134379357

Angela Gean, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00nr

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Katie R Landers, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Lauren Lane, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-0068

Fax: 870-483-0066

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1740439124

Rj Martin, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Trumann & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

### Polk County

Stephanie L Matthews, LCSW

Gender: Female
Healthy Connections, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
136 Health Park Drive
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-437-3449
Fax: 479-437-3454
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1164730867

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Cent

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County & Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427102649

#### **Pope County**

Frances Carreon, LMSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1487006508

Melanie M Cooke, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720488026

Alex J Dorch, LMSW

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1505 South Oswego Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com Phone: 479-967-3370

Fax: 479-967-2775

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1730674250

Florence Duffee, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Russellville & Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Florence Duffee, LMSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mag Fri: 8:00am 5:00am Set St

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Florence Duffee, LMSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2504 West Main

Suite C Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-967-9203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

LaRanda Jason, LMSW

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
Handicap Accessible
North Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 501-315-3344
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker April G Kirk, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Fax: 479-890-5364 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker

Holli B Shelton, LPC Gender: Female

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Skyline Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1298 Fax: 479-890-5364

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1437398518

## Pulaski County

Samuel Adkins, LCSW

Gender: Male The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Samuel Adkins, LCSW

Gender: Male

The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive

Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Heather M Allen, LMSW

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
Handicap Accessible
4301 W Markham Street 783
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-686-8000
Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Pulaski County cont.

Heather M Allen, LMSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1205483211

#### Jordan Curtis Baker, LMSW

Gender: Male **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1295378289

#### Vicky Baker

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720595416

#### Claire Barton, LMSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Monique Battles, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1902125560

#### Monique Battles, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible

Suite B1

4702 Commercial Drive N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1902125560

#### Diana Beltran, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1790279552

#### Diana Beltran, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1790279552

#### Whitney Bradford, LMSW

Specialty: Social Worker

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Cherie Buckley, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212

URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Charles Carter, LMSW

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Myriam A Carter, LMSW

Gender: Female Population: Women

United Methodist Children's Home

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Jo Beth Casados, LSCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### NPI: 1306194485

#### Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

#### Shelly Cousins, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little

Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Diane Lynn Cruseturner, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4224 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-826-8227 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1164525549

#### Brittney M Davis, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

#### Kelli Denton, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street

Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1134477003

### Lesa Lackey Doan, PA

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Homelessness, Physical Disability, Serious Mental Illness Lesa Lackey Doan PA

& Handicap Accessible 11215 Hermitage Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: http://thefamilycenterar.com/

Phone: 501-221-2811 Fax: 501-221-2812

Mon-Fri: 9:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Pulaski County cont.

Adrienne Douglas, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians

Physicians & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1487947867

Rebecca Eppinette, LPC

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little
Rock
A Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1659797256

Mander Heath Evans, LCSW

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. Jacksonville
& Handicap Accessible
2126 N 1st Street
Suite F
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-982-5000
Fax: 501-982-5007
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

Theresa Flowers, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little
Rock
& Handicap Accessible
400 Hardin Road
Suite 150
Little Rock, AR 72211
Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jennifer Lynn Franklin, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1740437813

**Aurielle Freeman** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Terri French, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427401884

Alex Fuchsberger

Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

Melissa Garrett, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street

Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Mika Gill, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1144500570

Samantha L Golden, LMSW

Gender: Female
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
1521 Merrill Drive
Suite E200
Little Rock, AR 72211
Phone: 501-666-8686
Fax: 501-660-8680
Sat 1501-660-8680
Fax: 501-660-8680
Sat 1501-660-8680

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1245723204

Tiffany Hadden, LMSW

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
4301 W Markham Street 783
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-586-8000
Fax: 501-526-5148
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1033766795

Tiffany Hadden, LMSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1033766795

Jennifer Hammond, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1770076358

Jennifer Hammond, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

coseu

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1770076358

Jennifer Hammond, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1770076358

Jennifer Hammond, LMSW

Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue

Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1770076358

Brittany Hargis, LCSW Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336522291

Hannah Hart, LMSW Gender: Female

Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics & Handicap Accessible

12921 Cantrell Road Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

h Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Social Worker cont. Pulaski County cont.

Adela Hernandez, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jesse Doyle Hubberd, LCSW

Gender: Male

LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1871932210

Trina Johnson, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Andrea J King, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1891880258

Anna C Kirkes, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1760905129

Anna C Kirkes, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1760905129

Karen Lambert, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible

10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1518114990

Pamella Maltbia, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Leslie D Mann, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street

Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1124329321

Kimberly B Maxwell, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible

10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1083271589

Jennifer McCain, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1265786438

Katherine McCalman, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1912422684

Candace McCown

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc

& Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Sonja L Middleton, LCSW

Gender: Female

Disorders: Mood Disorders, Depression, Adjustment Disorder, Bipolar Disorders. Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD.

Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia,

Adult ADD, ADD/ADHD Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 100 South University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1346466877

Tlara Miller, LMSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road

Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Silas Murders, LMSW

Gender: Male

Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Arielle Murdock, LCSW Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible

5800 West 10 Street Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1790046985

Arielle Murdock, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family

**& Handicap Accessible** 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1790046985



# Social Worker cont. Pulaski County cont.

**Rachel Nichols** 

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Anne Osburn, LMSW

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
2615 W Main
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-241-1466
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1639629207

Ashley Petray, LCSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-537-2718 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619275823

closed

Ashley Petray, LCSW

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
4301 W Markham Street
Slot 783
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-686-8000
Fax: 501-526-5148
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619275823

Ashley Petray, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1619275823

**Brittany Pruitt, LMSW** 

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

も Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tammy D Rhyne, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible

10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed:

8:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1508041492

Leah Richter

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1659915577

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1699193110

Jessica Rivera, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1467972976

Jessica Rivera, LMSW

Gender: Female

Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1467972976

**Brandi Leigh Rogers, LCSW** Gender: Female

Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1316005408

Amanda B Rowe, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1023285392

Jonathan Russell, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Rachel Sanders, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

Maci Scudder, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623

501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326524927

Maci Scudder, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326524927

Dewayne Sora, LMSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Pulaski County cont.

Margaret Ann Standridge, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 200

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1982055828

Jillian Stewart, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

Elisha Maria Strayhorn, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1508993205

Tessa Thomasson, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Gertrude Thompkins, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Gertrude Thompkins, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock & Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Lori Thompson, LMSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1366876633

Austin Tisdale

Gender: Male United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jonathan Waddell, LMSW

Gender: Male

Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible

2615 W Main Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Maricha Walker

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209

Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Social Worker

closed Accepting New Patients

Maricha Walker

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 4702 Commercial Drive Suite R1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Susan Warren, LMSW

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jessica Wessel, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible

400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-603-2147

Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Margaret E Wiggins, LCSW

Gender: Female

Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 200

North Little Rock, AR 72116

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm. Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm. Thur: 5:00pm-9:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1720491053

Mariah Williams, LMSW

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Amanda G Woolems, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1235655846

**Brenda Wooley, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1558779272

# Randolph County

Juliana Bennett, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Randolph County cont.

Tracey L Frier, LCSW

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1437460615

Jennifer Davis Salyards, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1205093507

## Saline County

April D Berryman, LCSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1154603249

Nichole Ann Brand, LMSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County & Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1053760843

Rose A Brand, LCSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

NPI: 1912310186

Maria Carvalhaes, LCSW

Specialty: Social Worker

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1356830293

Tracy Conway, LMSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407176100

Adrienne Douglas, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** 

& Handicap Accessible 105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-661-0720 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1487947867

Richard Dwiggins, LMSW

Gender: Male **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-315-1368 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Richard Dwiggins, LMSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1506 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Michelle Edgin, QMHS Gender: Female

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Elizabeth A Freeze, LCSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1437496718

Kellie Fugere, LMSW Gender: Female

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1205285566

Carlton Duane Hall, MHPP

Gender: Male

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Brittany Hargis, LCSW

Gender: Female KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336522291

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Reach Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 North

Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

URL: https://www.reachbh.com Phone: 501-575-2344

Fax: 501-242-7009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336522291

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336522291

Katherine O Henson, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home **Physicians** & Handicap Accessible

105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Felisha Higdon, LMSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-303-3258 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Saline County cont.

Matthew Hutson, LMSW

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

County

& Handicap Accessible

2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1992353205

Kizmet Johnson, MSW

Gender: Female Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 10600 Train Station Drive

Mabelvale, AR 72103 Phone: 501-753-8400 Fax: 501-753-8401

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1356900146

Natalee Jones, LMSW

Gender: Female

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible 10600 Train Station Drive Mabelvale, AR 72103 Fax: 501-753-8401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Amy Kosters, LMSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Darlene Lee, LMSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1477996361

Meagan McGinty, QMHS

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Alicia K Mullins, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home

Physicians & Handicap Accessible

105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-661-0720 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1194163055

Sophie Myers, LMSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible

110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Amanda Nelson, LMSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline

& Handicap Accessible 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1811355167

Jessica Starkey, LMSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1922516012

Sarah Testa, LMSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible

6701 Highway 67 South Building 4

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3158 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Scott County

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -

Franklin County & Handicap Accessible 1600 North 18th Parks, AR 72950

Phone: 479-667-2497 Fax: 479-667-4506

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427102649

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Scott County

& Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street

Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427102649

Searcy County

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male

Counseling Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2176

Fax: 870-448-2039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1699193110

Trish I Waltz, LCSW

Gender: Female

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1609973254

Sebastian County

Mariah Hiatt, LMSW

Gender: Female Perspectives Behavioral Health

Management, LLC & Handicap Accessible 115 Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Fax: 479-434-5009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1144873571

Janet Richardson, LCSW

Gender: Female Creative Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2713 S 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-5100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1700211018

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male Western Arkansas Counseling & **Guidance Center** & Handicap Accessible 3113 South 70th Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-6650

Fax: 479-478-6793 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1427102649



# Social Worker cont. Sebastian County cont.

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male Whole Person Health & Handicap Accessible 16135 Highway 71 S Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 888-536-5593 Fax: 888-207-4798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker NPI: 1427102649

## Sharp County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Ashton Davis, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1336660935

Cassidy Day, LMSW

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Cassidy Day, LMSW

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 4 E Cherokee Village Mall Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-3336 Fax: 870-257-3339

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Shawn Dylan Dennis, LMSW

Gender: Male

Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Ashley Danelle Dicks, LCSW

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1497992440

Kristv Groves, LMSW Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Ash Flat & Handicap Accessible 75 Highway 62-412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Fax: 870-994-7063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1225557333

Jeffrey D Lawson, LMSW

Gender: Male Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1306402169

Stone County

Katrena L Jones

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7732 Fax: 501-315-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1033402409

## **Union County**

Gortrell Cox, LCSW

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center

৳ Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407399876

Gortrell Cox, LCSW

Gender: Male South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible

710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407399876

Alyssa Hope Dykes, LMSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1346760071

Alyssa Hope Dykes, LMSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1346760071

#### Van Buren County

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1699193110

## Washington County

Amy Bassarear, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1407216138

Christina Becerra, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker



# Social Worker cont. Washington County

Anna N Britton, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Robin Bromley** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Priscilla Brown, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Laura Carpenter, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Annsley J Davis, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed

Anna Dennis, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Sandra A Duden, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Avonia M Durby, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Joshua Dye, LMSW

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Molly Echols** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Molly Echols** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Kelly Eledge, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Lisa Figgins, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker Lillian Fink, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1326693458

Miguel A Garcia, LMSW Gender: Male

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1649399734

Breanne J Gilchrist, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Airity C Hesington, LMSW

Gender: Female Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jennifer Keeling, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jamey D Lamb, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Justin Lee, LMSW

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Alana N Linn, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

closed



# Social Worker cont. Washington County

Laura Lee Mendenhall, LCSW

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300

Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1134377583

Jamie Moog

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Zach Newcomb, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Point Momentum & Handicap Accessible 2592 N Gregg Avenue Suite 35

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-856-2602

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1184914152

Twila Owens

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Favetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-5574 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1316183973

Jessica Perry, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Kendra D Phoumivong, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Tayler E Pollock, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jessica Reinert, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Andrea Ross

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Williams Building Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Joanna Russell

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Felicia Sanders, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Jessica A Saravane, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Annette L Schroer, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Stephanie Shaw, LMSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Joanna Sites, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker Rachel Smith, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

Jennifer Spradley, LMSW Gender: Female

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-521-9940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

**Hayley Stewart, LMSW** 

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Victoria L Tisdale, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1467932921

Morgan L Vaughn, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1710466263

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Social Worker cont. Washington County

Kimberly Vaught, LMSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center. Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Patrick D Yang, LMSW

Gender: Male Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1417491549

### White County

Mark E Cates, PhD

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1619024098

Jordan Elmgren

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health Services & Handicap Accessible 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Taylor England

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Specialty: Social Worker

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Martha Flores-Dupriest, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1750695631

Mica Kianetski, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Hannah Mcmullen, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012

URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

Leah R Norton, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1952841470

Leah R Norton, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1952841470

Dedra McKenzie Price, LCSW

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275984163

Dedra McKenzie Price, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy ৬ Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1275984163

Allison Nicole Simmons, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1609292937

Rachel Tiffee, LMSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker **Bowie County TX** 

Danette R Allen, LCSW

Gender: Female

Disorders: Depression, Stress Management, Adjustment Disorder, Dementia Disorder, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, ADD/ADHD, Family Dysfunction, Grief/Loss/Bereavement, Disruptive Behavior, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Development Disorder

Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker

NPI: 1285060012

Social Worker: Clinical

Arkansas County

Tori M Jackson, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1633 Fax: 870-673-1253 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1588045603

Ashley County

Yolanda Chavea Johnson-Martin, **LCSW** 

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Substance Abuse Resolutions Behavioral Health Services, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 Main Street Crossett, AR 71635

URL: www.resolutionsbhs.com Phone: 870-305-1221

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Ashley County cont.

Cynthia M Polk, MSW

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1720391188

### **Baxter County**

Leilani F Beagle, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1811150907

Jacquelyn F Beevers, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1356592679

**Donette Stafford Boyett, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1386618254

Sarah M Buck, LCSW

Gender: Female Kidspiration Outpatient Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112 Mon: 8:00am-4:00pm, Tue: closed,

Wed: 8:00am-4:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1558707257

Kenneth Edward House, LCSW

Gender: Male Ozark Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 1790 Highway 5 North

Suite 2 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-404-2216 Fax: 870-345-7188

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:30pm, Sat: By Appointment, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1790068906

Lockie B Jones, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1902157993

Lockie B Jones, LCSW

Gender: Female Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 8 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-0080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1902157993

Jamie Moog

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 707 N Cardinal Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Fax: 870-425-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699193110

Beth A. Storm, MSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 899 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-232-4385 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1407921059

Tracy Lynn Vonallmen, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Mountain Home & Handicap Accessible 700 South Main Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1041 Fax: 870-425-1049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1093904716

# Benton County

Madison M Baxter, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972071587

Jeanine K Bengtson, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2508 Southeast 20th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-9088 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1730400599

Priscilla Brown, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Shelbi K Dawson, LCSW

Gender: Female Brian Hvatt. MD & Handicap Accessible 3300 S Market Street Suite 118 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-366-0850 Fax: 479-757-0961 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477965044

Shakira Michelle Eakins, LCSW

Gender: Female Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 101 W Walnut Suite C

Rogers, AR 72756

URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207

Fax: 479-935-3180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Benton County cont.

Shakira Michelle Eakins, LCSW

Gender: Female
Population: Adolescents, Children,
Young Children
Harvey Pediatrics
& Handicap Accessible
900 South 52nd
Suite 200
Rogers, AR 72758
Phone: 479-254-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1922218254

Gender: Female

Vashonda Eason, LCSW

Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 101 W Walnut Suite C Rogers, AR 72756 URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207 Fax: 479-935-3180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1811108129

Priscilla L Fincher, LCSW

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1942528864

Catherine M Franklin, LCSW

Gender: Female
Eason Counseling and Associates
& Handicap Accessible
101 W Walnut
Suite C
Rogers, AR 72756
URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com
Phone: 479-435-4207
Fax: 479-935-3180
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1821348632

Sheryll Ann Harbaugh, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Harvey Pediatrics

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758

Phone: 479-254-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972698041

Sheryll Ann Harbaugh, LCSW

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2508 Southeast 20th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-273-9088
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972698041

Michelle Hutchins

Gender: Female
Waters Edge Counseling
& Handicap Accessible
1245 Highway 412 W
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
Fax: 479-899-6300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Ashley D Kasinger, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-725-6000
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1225447899

Ashley D Kasinger, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2003 SE Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1225447899

Stephanie Litzinger, LCSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible
2508 Southeast 20th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-273-9088
Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023568151

Julie Rae Moore, LCSW

Gender: Female Julie R Moore & Handicap Accessible 1051 W Pleasant Grove Road Building K

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-659-3657 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023396504

Kristie Morgan, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 710 South Holly Street Siloam Springs-site 1 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1740582311

Andrea L Predl, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-725-6000

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629310925

Deborah Rogers, LCSW

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral NWA & Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Bethany Rhea Steele, LCSW

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Behavioral NWA
& Handicap Accessible
1004 SE 5th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Su

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1639206014

Lindsey G Suitt, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling & Handicap Accessible 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1720233661

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### **Boone County**

#### Kris D Anderson, MSW

Gender: Male
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-7488 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1811123458

#### Connie A Dyer, LCSW

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
114 East Crandall

Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8484 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1083937858

#### Vicki L Henley, LCSW

Gender: Female Quality Care Counseling, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 815 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-5697 Fax: 870-741-9812 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1093743429

#### Barbara Kelly, LCSW

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Serious Mental Illness Quality Care Counseling, PLLC & Handicap Accessible

815 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-5697 Fax: 870-741-9812

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1619218963

#### Barbara Kelly, LCSW

Gender: Female Disorders: Substance Abuse Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas 117 Sawgrass Point

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 479-521-5731

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1619218963

#### Barbara Kelly, LCSW

Gender: Female
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
121 Sawgrass Point
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 479-521-5731
Fax: 870-391-3874

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1619218963

#### M. Raylene Lamb, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
117 Sawgrass Point
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-204-7488
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00om, Sat-

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1639300965

#### Debra Lorraine Reid, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Disorders: Chronic Illness, Co-Occurring Disorder, Substance Abuse Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 121 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 479-521-5731 Fax: 870-391-3874 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1184660532

#### David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male
Centers for Youth and Families
A Handicap Accessible
500 N Main Street
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-743-1355
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1699193110

#### Angela D Tate, LCSW

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Population: Homelessness, Serious
Mental Illness
Quality Care Counseling, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible

815 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-5697 Fax: 870-741-9812 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### NPI: 1831142785

# Bradley County

# John Edward Bolding, LCSW

Gender: Male
Delta Counseling Associates INC.
& Handicap Accessible
1404 East Church Street
Warren, AR 71671
Phone: 870-226-5856
Fax: 870-226-6208
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1902284979

# Calhoun County

#### Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female
South Arkansas Regional Health
Center Hampton Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
144 South 5th Street
Hampton, AR 71744
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1730661570

#### Katherine Jan Sims, LCSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic & Handicap Accessible 144 South 5th Street Hampton, AR 71744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1891822573

### Carroll County

#### Kristen D Beightol, LCSW

Gender: Female
Youth Bridge, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
1004 South Main
Berryville, AR 72616
Phone: 870-423-1077
Fax: 870-423-1087
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### NPI: 1821370339

# **Clay County**

#### Kristin L Crittenden, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Piggot
& Handicap Accessible
111 South 3rd Avenue
Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-0306
Fax: 870-598-0328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Clay County cont.

Keri L Henson, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-0306 Fax: 870-598-0328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1750665246

Tracey E Mallard, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. Piggot
& Handicap Accessible
111 South 3rd Avenue
Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-0306
Fax: 870-598-0328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1194091769

Tracey E Mallard, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
111 South 3rd Street
Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-0306
Fax: 870-598-0328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1194091769

Allison M McArthur, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Corning & Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1780706473

Carrie E Moffitt-Reaves, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Piggot & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Fax: 870-598-0328 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1356411086

Carrie E Moffitt-Reaves, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 111 South 3rd Street Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-0306 Fax: 870-598-0328

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1356411086

Jeremy M Wooldridge, LCSW

Gender: Male
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
111 South 3rd Street
Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-0306
Fax: 870-598-0328
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1922275213

Cleburne County

Alicia K Mullins, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible
515 West Main Street
Heber Springs, AR 72543
Fax: 501-365-3086
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1194163055

Lisa C Richardson, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home,

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1790899011

Conway County

Bethany Elizabeth Evans, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive

Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1255636429

Laura L Gottsponer, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc., Morrilton & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1104957414

Rebekah Erin Pevia, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
8 Hospital Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Phone: 501-354-1564
Fax: 501-354-1564
Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:
8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1235441684

Angela D Pruitt, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
8 Hospital Drive
Morrilton, AR 72110
Phone: 501-354-1561
Fax: 501-354-1564
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1275723355

Sandra M Stell, LCSW

Gender: Female Community Service, Inc & Handicap Accessible 100 S Cherokee Street Morrilton, AR 72110 URL: http://www.csiyouth.com

Phone: 501-354-4589 Fax: 501-477-2488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023143898

Craighead County

Priscilla Alexander, LMSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1821518242

**Courtney Bader** 

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-933-6886
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Valerie D Baldwin, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1770638355

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Morganne R Brown, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952698854

closed

#### R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404

Fax: 870-520-5015 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477968881

#### Angela Ford, LCSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro & Handicap Accessible 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757

Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1457368300

#### Sarah Elizabeth Fray, LCSW

Gender: Female St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1255887824

#### Melanie Fulton, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1841437423

#### Angelica Reina Gray, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Angelica Gray LCSW 2211 Race Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-617-0991

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629479605

#### Angelica Reina Gray, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629479605

#### Casie Michelle Hagans, LCSW

Gender: Female Clarity Counseling Center, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 2917 King Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 844-232-7847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1225286545

#### Casie Michelle Hagans, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1225286545

#### Amy Harding, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1639346117

#### Michelle Lassonde Hix, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1922027655

#### Bart L Holden, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1548494487

#### Allison M McArthur, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4050 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1780706473

#### Lajoya Mcdonald, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1932581386

#### Teri E Nelson, LCSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Jonesboro 2239 S Caraway Street Suite M Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-3757 Fax: 870-910-4999 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1639280092

#### Donna M Parker, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1815 Pleasant Grove Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6886 Fax: 870-933-9395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1487684437

### **Anthony Pickering, LCSW**

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-972-1268 Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Awanna L Smith Gender: Female

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1217 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 870-934-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801306972

Elizabeth Snow, LPC

Gender: Female Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 3700 Access Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Fax: 870-972-4968 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Kelli L Statler, LCSW

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023288826

Gary Taber

Gender: Male
Mid South Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1942416557

Jennifer Tubbs, LCSW

Gender: Female Population: Adults St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1669787990

Jennifer Tubbs, LCSW

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1669787990

Mattie Y Warren, LCSW

Gender: Female Population: Homelessness Unique Path Counseling & Handicap Accessible 2005 East Highland Suite 212

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-275-4702 Fax: 888-990-5204

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-6:30pm, Thur: 12:00pm-7:00pm, Fri: 12:00pm-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1144497652

Amber B Weaver, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-933-6886
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1063689560

Kimberly C Whitman, LCSW

Gender: Female
MidSouth Health Systems
& Handicap Accessible
2707 Browns Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-972-4000
Fax: 870-972-4018
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1629107214

Donna R Williams, LCSW

Gender: Female
Families, Inc. of Arkansas
& Handicap Accessible
1815 Pleasant Grove Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-933-6886
Fax: 870-933-9395
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1538391008

# Crawford County

Katrina K Abshere, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Forging Place, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
1304 Cherry Street
Van Buren, AR 72956
URL: http://www.theforgingplace.com/
Phone: 479-310-9096

Fax: 479-777-8510 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1053577486

Katrina K Abshere, LCSW

Gender: Female WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1053577486

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male WACGC, Inc - Crawford County & Handicap Accessible 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8084 Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

# Crittenden County

Carissa N Bacon, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1437560679

Heather E Baker, LPC

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1770953366

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male
The Logan Centers, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
205 West Bond Avenue
Suite B
West Memphis, AR 72301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477968881

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-2272

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477968881

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

# Crittenden County cont.

Tia Jackson, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 703 Calvin Avery Drive Suite A

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-7111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1538417639

Marc C King, LCSW

Gender: Male Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1982751574

**Kristy Snipes** 

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 4001 Commercial Center Drive Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Amanda J Taylor, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1992025100

Vicky D Valentine-Phillips, LCSW

Gender: Female Mid-South Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 905 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Fax: 870-735-5260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1720413842

# Cross County

R Scott Burcham, LCSW

Gender: Male The Logan Centers, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1792 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-208-9229

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477968881

Marc C King, LCSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies - Wynne Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1982751574

Brian D Shaw, LCSW

Gender: Male Changes Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 204 Mississippi Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1396949517

Awanna L Smith

Gender: Female Mid South Health Systems Physicians & Handicap Accessible 661 Addison Drive Wynne, AR 72396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801306972

## Dallas County

Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1730661570

Katherine Jan Sims, LCSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Fordyce Clinic & Handicap Accessible 119 West 3rd Fordyce, AR 71742 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891822573

# **Desha County**

Mary M Odom, LCSW

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 741 Highway 65 S Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-367-2461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1285049791

# Drew County

Jennifer M Cotton, LCSW

Gender: Female AR Mainline Health System, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 535 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-367-6246 Fax: 855-926-7383 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1811024276

#### Stacey J Davis, LCSW

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1962427443

Lesa Kilpatrick, LCSW

Gender: Female Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2461 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1518271477

Karen Walker, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 936 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-0066 Fax: 870-460-0185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1649383514

Misty Lynna Winters, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 936 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-0066 Fax: 870-460-0185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1962515841

# Faulkner County

Deborah Kaye Baskins, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

## Faulkner County cont.

#### Ana A Boyd, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1295960896

#### Angela R Campagna, LCSW

Gender: Female
Face2Face Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
603 Harkrider Street
Conway, AR 72032
Mon-Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed:
8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1568949899

#### **Christina Christie, LCSW**

Gender: Female Arkansas Families First, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1100 Bob Court Way Drive Suite 9

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-781-2230 Fax: 501-812-4286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1346406311

#### Melanie L. Cook Dobbins, LCSW

Gender: Female
Conway Counseling and
Psychological Services, PLLC
& Handicap Accessible
855 South German Lane
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-358-6606
Fax: 501-325-5554
Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:
9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1710016662

#### Erin K Glover, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300

Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1952495202

#### Sammie James, LCSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### Kristy R Kennedy, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1982799904

#### Nolan Kordsmeier, LCSW

Gender: Male
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
132 Lower Ridge Road
Conway, AR 72032
Phone: 501-303-3247
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Rhonda C Love, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Park Place
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Phone: 501-336-8300
Fax: 501-329-5508
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154694172

closed

#### Thomasena L McNutt, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Park Place
& Handicap Accessible
350 Salem Road
Suite 1
Conway, AR 72034
Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1285754960

#### Amanda Owens, LCSW

Gender: Female
Methodist Counseling Clinic Vilonia
& Handicap Accessible
1112 Main Street
Vilonia, AR 72173
Phone: 501-772-9278
Fax: 501-421-2350
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Caitlin Perry, LCSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Summer Westerberg, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates Park Place & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road

Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

## Summer Westerberg, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

# **Garland County**

#### Jillian Leigh Carlan, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 307B Carpenter Dam Road Suite 290

Hot Springs, AR 71901 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1699902403

Sarah DeBoer, LMSW
Gender: Female
Ouachita Behavioral Health and
Wellness
& Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7111 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Matthew Howell, LCSW

Gender: Male
Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot
Springs
Handican Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1265968093

# **Teresa Marguerite Messina, LCSW** Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154421394

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Garland County cont.

Teresa Marguerite Messina, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154421394

Susan L Millerd, LCSW

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

100 Ridgeway

Suite 5

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-318-6066

Fax: 501-318-6012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1265451892

Christina E Planje, LCSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1316264146

Monique L Randle, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Conway Counseling and Psychological Services, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible

3907 Central Avenue

Suite J

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-781-3122

Fax: 501-325-5554

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1396941282

Angela Stein, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 125 Wellness Way

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1407301708

Penny Marie Stokes, LCSW

Gender: Female

Therapeutic Family Services

& Handicap Accessible

600 Main Street

Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-321-8200

Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1366702102

Tiffany Terry, LMSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and

Wellness

& Handicap Accessible

125 Wellness Way Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-624-7111

Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477057156

Sherryl Vaught, LCSW

Gender: Female

Counseling Clinic Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-623-3477

Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1578690517

Morgan A Wallace, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot

Springs

& Handicap Accessible

1249 Lakeside Road

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1336465384

Trisha A Willis, LCSW

Gender: Female

Healthy Connections Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible

102 Chippewa Court

Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-620-4600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619298817

Grant County

Chelsie Ann Scarberry, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

& Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street

Sheridan, AR 72150

Phone: 870-917-2171

Fax: 870-917-2161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1811140205

# Greene County

Kristin L Crittenden, LCSW

Gender: Female

Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-335-9483

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1689824278

Kevin Curtis, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Families, Inc. Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483

Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1740584069

**Kevin Curtis, LCSW** Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American.

Alaskan Native, American Indian,

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880

Accepting New Patients

Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1740584069

Kellie Merideth Davison, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Greene County cont.

#### Tiffany Felty, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1477720951

Tiffany Felty, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1477720951

Lindsey Fox

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street Suite B Paragould, AR 72450 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-236-5880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1275933202

#### Sonya Kay Goode, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Board Certified: Yes

#### NPI: 1700171600

#### Ashlev Head, APNP

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1730661570

#### Jennifer Hollis, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880

Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Bianca Jordan, LMSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Larry Lucas Lewallen, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Families, Inc. of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1437342268

#### Lorna Macdonald, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street Suite B Paragould, AR 72450 URL: https://lscihelp.com

Phone: 870-938-0226 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Lorna Macdonald, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

# Tracey E Mallard, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

# NPI: 1194091769

#### Allison Colleen Poe, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Fax: 870-236-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1346410628

#### Jessica Richardson, LMSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1024 W Court Street

Suite B

Paragould, AR 72450 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-236-5880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1245489350

#### Jessica Richardson, LMSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 2420 Linwood

Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1245489350

#### Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Greene County cont.

April L Towell, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street

Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1851669568

Carla Weatherford, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1326215831

Ilo Webster, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1962651794

**Brian Williams** 

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8 Paragould, AR 72450

Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Donna R Williams, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Paragould & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1538391008

**Destiny Wineland, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2420 Linwood Suite 1 and 2 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-236-5880 Fax: 870-236-5757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1770860223

Ashley Lynn Withrow, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1922395870

Jeremy M Wooldridge, LCSW Gender: Male

Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1101 Morgan Street Suite 8

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-335-9483 Fax: 870-335-9487

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1922275213

Hot Spring County

Carrie Ella Cannon, LCSW

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-8535 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154579977

Ann T Leach, MSW

Gender: Female Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King

Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1508092867

Coy Price, LCSW

Gender: Male Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Lisa Michelle Teer, LCSW

Gender: Female

Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1477993491

Anthony J Valentine, LCSW

Gender: Male Ouachita Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Martin Luther King Boulevard

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5236 Fax: 501-620-5109

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619270519

**Howard County** 

Tammerah D Copeland, LCSW

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and

Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

201 E Hempstead Street Suite 1

Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-773-4655

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1669593711

**Jackson County** 

Victor Flores, LCSW

Gender: Male Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC & Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-4:30pm, Wed-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1508154071

Jefferson County

Monique Battles, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Fax: 870-534-4906 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Jefferson County cont.

Ronda D Black, LCSW

Gender: Female The PAT Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891936514

Naomi Bowers, LPC

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1760711451

Carey James Dobbins, LCSW

Gender: Male

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1144501503

Nicole Johnson, LCSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 620 South Laurel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-4900 Fax: 870-534-4906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1659434215

Bessie S Lancelin, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1194783456

Lillian Jane Marshall, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1851648976

Monique L Randle, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane

Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1396941282

Cynthia G Slaughter, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR **& Handicap Accessible** 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed,

Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1326066853

Joyce A Walker, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare Systems & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1235170382

Willow E Welch, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801201454

Johnson County

Laura L Gottsponer, LCSW

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1104957414

Laura L Gottsponer, LCSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Fax: 501-303-1695

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1104957414

Lawrence County

Barbara Ackeret-Smith, LCSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1356458269

Sanja Craft, LCSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952703639

Carrie D Davis, LCSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1518160589

Winona Elrod, LCSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333

Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Lawrence County cont.

Joshua W Everett, LCSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1902244908

Lindsey Fox

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433

URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1275933202

Katrina A Ormsby, LCSW

Gender: Female Hometown Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com

Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1124151436

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1669499240

Erin E Snodgrass, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1669499240

Elizabeth Snow, LPC

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

George Marcus Wilson, LCSW

Gender: Male

Families, Inc. Walnut Ridge & Handicap Accessible 1425 West Main Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5303 Fax: 870-886-7002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1205011327

### Lincoln County

Tasha Marie Lewis, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR Handicap Accessible 612 East Arkansas Street Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-4181 Fax: 870-628-5369 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1689980039

Cynthia G Slaughter, LCSW

Gender: Female Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, Inc. AR & Handicap Accessible 612 East Arkansas Street Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-4181

Fax: 870-628-5369 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: closed, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1326066853

### Logan County

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Logan-Paris & Handicap Accessible

415 South 6th Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

# Lonoke County

Donna Berryman, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates,

& Handicap Accessible 405 N Second Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-3503 Fax: 501-843-3504

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1740587369

Theresa Flowers, LCSW

Gender: Female The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot & Handicap Accessible 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023

Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Michael Scott Hodnett, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Michael Scott Hodnett & Handicap Accessible 2796 South 2nd Street Suite E

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6086

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1043201254

Monique Ann Myers, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 12406 Highway 5 Suite C Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1417139049

Judy Puckett, LCSW

Gender: Female Growing Hope Counseling & Handicap Accessible 500 E Mountain Springs Road Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6118

Fax: 501-286-6043 Mon-Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1578857959

Margaret Ann Standridge, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 12406 Highway 5 Suite C Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2223

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Lonoke County cont.

Benjamin L Tidwell, LCSW

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander ARCare 89 & Handicap Accessible

502 Richie Road Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1861407520

Benjamin L Tidwell, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Beniamin Tidwell, LCSW & Handicap Accessible 318 West 2nd Street Ward, AR 72176 Phone: 501-580-0116

Mon-Fri: 6:00pm-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1861407520

#### Jeffrey Walker, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 201 West 2nd Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-3151 Fax: 501-676-3152 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1164824934

#### Jeffrey Walker, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates, & Handicap Accessible

405 N Second Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-3503 Fax: 501-843-3504

Mon-Fri: 12:30pm-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1164824934

### **Madison County**

Whitney Lynn Gates, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1689988636

### Allison B Pulliam, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1205085461

#### Mary P Stephens, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1104 North College Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2878 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1255494399

# Marion County

#### Dianne Martaus, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 425 Highway 62 E Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 866-308-9927

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1063429595

#### Haleigh Trotter, LCSW

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3

Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

# Miller County

#### Van Michelle Hall, LCSW

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655

Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1558513119

# Mississippi County

#### Tiffany Cloud, QBHP Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Jamie J Dawson, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952578429

#### Jamie J Dawson, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952578429

#### Theron W McCallum, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 209 South Lockard Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-2139

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1720645906

### Tammy Tripp, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Osceola & Handicap Accessible 3201 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-622-0592 Fax: 870-622-0782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Cathleen A West, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling Osceola & Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370

Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1285956185

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Mississippi County cont.

#### Cathleen A West, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-824-2268 Fax: 870-824-2269 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1285956185

### Nevada County

#### Ashley Head, APNP

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1730661570

#### Wadean R Oliver, LCSW

Gender: Female Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3660 Fax: 870-887-3705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1710275854

#### Katherine Jan Sims, LCSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic & Handicap Accessible 223 East Elm Prescott, AR 71857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891822573

## **Newton County**

#### Veronica R Combs, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Preferred Family Healthcare dba Health Resources of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 504 W Court Street Room 110

Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 888-533-1767

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1003042540

# Phillips County

#### Sandra Giddens, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-972-4016 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Lauren E Pitman, MSW

closed

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-7798

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619413473

#### George N Shuler, LCSW

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Delta & Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-3997 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1790710044

#### George N Shuler, LCSW

Gender: Male MidSouth Health Helena & Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Fax: 870-338-7798

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1790710044

### Pike County

#### Flecia Greta Bryant-Bass, LMSW

Gender: Female Arkansas Counseling and Psychodiagnostics & Handicap Accessible 321 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Fax: 870-285-3771

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154408698

### Poinsett County

#### Wade V Drury, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1083929624

#### Ashley Madden, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas ৳ Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 69 West Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-4003 Fax: 870-483-4009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1548514839

#### Craig Wright, LCSW

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 809 West Main Street Suite C and D Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-0068 Fax: 870-483-0066 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1497095517

# **Polk County**

### Brandy Rush Cunningham, LCSW

Gender: Female Ouachita River Health Center Acorn Campus **& Handicap Accessible** 139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-2932 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1659431187

#### Gale Henrard, LCSW

Gender: Female Mena Regional Health Systems & Handicap Accessible 311 North Morrow Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-7400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1598941296

#### Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. -Polk County & Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

closed



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### **Pope County**

Laura L Gottsponer, LCSW

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
210 Shamrock Boulevard
Russellville, AR 72801
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1104957414

**Christine P Gustus, LCSW** 

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Skyline Drive
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-968-1298
Fax: 479-890-5364
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1770686750

# **Pulaski County**

Jeanette Ann Adams, LCSW

Gender: Female
Gain, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
712 West 3rd Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-379-4246
Fax: 501-379-4288
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1811493521

Stacy Arnell, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Monique Battles, LMSW

Gender: Female The P.A.T. Center & Handicap Accessible 9914 I-30 Frontage Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Fax: 501-265-0300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1902125560

Monique Battles, LMSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Accepting New Patients

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1902125560

Sabrina L Blevins, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Living Resilient, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 900 S Shackleford

Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72211

URL: https://www.psychologytoday.

com/us Phone: 501-765-3266

Fax: 501-716-2530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1003951682

**Cindy Annette Brown, LCSW** 

Gender: Female
Cindy Brown, LCSW
& Handicap Accessible
210 S Pulaski Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: 501-393-5093
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1871994145

Angela Williams Cartwright, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 290

Little Rock, AR 72211 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com

Phone: 501-781-2223 Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Tue: closed, Wed-Thur: 5:00pm-8:00pm, Fri-

Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1689957136

Angela Williams Cartwright, LCSW

Gender: Female

United Methodist Children's Home

Physicians

& Handicap Accessible 2002 South Filmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-0720

Fax: 501-421-0175 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1689957136

Jo Beth Casados, LSCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1306194485

Linda W Catalano, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street

Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473

Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1568687838

Mary Catherine Davison, LMSW

Gender: Female
UAMS Special Programs
& Handicap Accessible
4701 Fairway Avenue
North Little Rock, AR 72116
Phone: 501-686-8000
Fax: 501-771-8263
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1356996540

closed

Kelli Denton, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacifilslander
Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible
10025 West Markham Street
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-663-5473

Fax: 501-801-1816 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1134477003

Adrienne Douglas, LCSW

Gender: Female
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
2000 Aldersgate Road
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-906-4250
Fax: 501-217-9757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1487947867

Ebone Elliott, LMSW

Gender: Female
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
10025 West Markham Street
Suite 210
Little Rock, AR 72205
Fax: 501-801-1816
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Mander Heath Evans, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible

2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Theresa Flowers, LCSW

Gender: Female

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 400 Hardin Road

Suite 150

Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Barbara J Franzen, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander

Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427038728

Pamela M Giardina

Gender: Female University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (AR) & Handicap Accessible 1210 Wolfe Street Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1881244200

Ashley Ruth Gold, LCSW

Gender: Female UAMS Pri Northwest Outpatient Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-526-8200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1538636238

Kate F Hardage, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home

& Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1639321557

**Brittany Hargis, LCSW** 

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Pediatrics Plus Counseling & Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 12921 Cantrell Road

Suite 105

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-891-5492

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1336522291

Jim D Harper, LCSW

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children

Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

& Handicap Accessible

1 Children s Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-3810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982856142

Elizabeth N Hickey, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home & Handicap Accessible 2000 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-0183 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972839272

Elizabeth N Hickey, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home & Handicap Accessible 2002 S Fillmore Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-906-4928 Fax: 501-421-0175 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972839272

Elizabeth N Hickey, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services ৳ Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972839272

Toni Hicks, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Professional Counseling Associates,

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4354 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-7600 Fax: 501-955-7612 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801914452

closed

Cheryl Hopkins

Gender: Female Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Fax: 501-663-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1912448234

Matthew Howell, LCSW

Gender: Male Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1265968093

Jesse Doyle Hubberd, LCSW

Gender: Male LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible

1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive Little Rock, AR 72205

URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9601

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1871932210

Robin Michelle Jackson, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Toni Jennings, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc & Handicap Accessible 1719 Merrill Drive Little Rock, AR 72212 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-663-2199 Fax: 501-663-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Nicole Johnson, LCSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center
& Handicap Accessible
9914 I-30 Frontage Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
Fax: 501-265-0300
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1659434215

Nicole Johnson, LCSW

Gender: Female
The P.A.T. Center- North Little Rock
& Handicap Accessible
4702 Commercial Drive
Suite B1

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Fax: 501-265-0300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1659434215

Roger D Johnson, LCSW

Gender: Male Rice Clinic, PA & Handicap Accessible 1301 Wilson Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-0576 Fax: 501-225-6789 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952665002

Craig Jones, LCSW

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1265641914

Justin W Keathley, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1750763678

Stefany P Knight, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Islander
Centers For Youth and Family
& Handicap Accessible
1521 Merrill Drive
Suite E200

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1548629751

Ashley Lockert, MSW

Gender: Female
Youth Home
& Handicap Accessible
20400 Colonel Glenn Road
Little Rock, AR 72210
Phone: 501-821-5000
Fax: 501-821-5580
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1508415316

Ashley Lockert, MSW

Gender: Female
Youth Home Family Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
10 Corporate Hill Drive
Suite 330
Little Rock, AR 72205

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1508415316

Sandra Jean Mathes, LCSW

Gender: Female
Youth Home Family Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
10 Corporate Hill Drive
Suite 330
Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-954-7470 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154570604

Thomasena L McNutt, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076

Fax: 501-982-5007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1285754960

Sonja L Middleton, LCSW

Gender: Female
Disorders: Mood Disorders,
Depression, Adjustment Disorder,
Bipolar Disorders, Anxiety/Panic
Disorder, Trauma/PTSD/PTSD,
Obsessive Compulsive Disorder,
Personality Disorders, Schizophrenia,
Adult ADD, ADD/ADHD
Living Hope Southeast, LLC
& Handicap Accessible
100 South University Avenue
Little Rock, AR 72205
Phone: 501-663-5473
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1346466877

**Dominik Morton, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

**Dominik Morton, LCSW** 

Gender: Female Living Hope Southeast, LLC & Handicap Accessible 10025 West Markham Street Suite 210

Suite 210 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-5473 Fax: 501-801-1816

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

**Tesa Murray** 

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1609416619

Rachel Nevle Musick, LCSW

Gender: Female UAMS Special Programs & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1972157386

Rachel Nevle Musick, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

#### Sean M Oakley, LCSW

Gender: Male Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1023370814

#### Brian A Oman, LCSW

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891885463

#### Megan A Otey, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699280578

#### Megan A Otey, LMSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699280578

#### Kimberly Palmer, LCSW

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1144370396

closed

#### Kimberly Palmer, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1144370396

#### Tracee Paulson, LCSW

Gender: Female

Methodist Counselina Clinic Little

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-3991 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Ashley Petray, LCSW

Gender: Female

Methodist Counseling Clinic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Aldersgate Road

Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72205 Fax: 501-537-2718

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619275823

#### Ashley Petray, LCSW

Gender: Female **UAMS Special Programs** & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619275823

closed

#### Ashley Petray, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619275823

#### Elizabeth A Petz, LCSW

Gender: Female LR Community Mental Health Center & Handicap Accessible 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1295051746

closed

#### David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699193110

#### Deborah Rogers, LCSW

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-241-1466 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### James Christopher Rule, LCSW

Gender: Male

Baptist Health Behavioral Services Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11321 Interstate 30 Suite 304 Little Rock, AR 72209

Phone: 501-455-1331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1194789495

### James Christopher Rule, LCSW

Gender: Male & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1194789495

#### Rachel Sanders, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Julie Schafer, LCSW

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1750308334

#### Brenda L Scheffler, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1225241284

# **Madison Scott**

Gender: Female Youth Home & Handicap Accessible 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

**Madison Scott** 

Gender: Female Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5500

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1700302924

Helen G Shirron, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1760500599

Ladetra C Sims

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1487787453

Ladetra C Sims

Gender: Female Centers For Youth and Family & Handicap Accessible 6601 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1487787453

Marsha L Sproling, LCSW

Gender: Female Gain, Inc & Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427208016

Marsha L Sproling, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road

Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427208016

Margaret Ann Standridge, LCSW

Gender: Female Chenal Family Therapy, PLC & Handicap Accessible 2504 McCain Boulevard Suite 200

North Little Rock, AR 72116 URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 501-781-2230

Fax: 888-816-7916

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: closed, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1982055828

Bethany Rhea Steele, LCSW

Gender: Female Pathfinder Behavioral Health Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2615 W Main Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-533-6302 Fax: 501-241-1466 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1639206014

closed

Scott Stephens, LCSW

Gender: Male Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1598045809

Andrea Stiles, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1073529491

Andrea Stiles, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1073529491

Chad James Strike, LCSW Gender: Male

Pinnacle Pointe Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1012 Autumn Road Suite 3 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-223-8414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1144257916

Molly Frances Telford, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Jacksonville & Handicap Accessible 2126 N 1st Street Suite F Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1588773410

Molly Frances Telford, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2126 North 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-5000 Fax: 501-982-5007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1588773410

Molly Frances Telford, LCSW

Gender: Female Inspiration Day Treatment Inc & Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-1941

Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1588773410

Dawnn L Ward, LCSW Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1124066089

Tracy Williams, LCSW

Gender: Female Napa Valley Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible 1701 Centerview Drive Suite 102 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-224-0318 Fax: 501-224-0354

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1902201346

Joseph Yoder

Gender: Male Youth Home Family Therapy Services & Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Joseph Yoder
Gender: Male
Youth Home Family Therapy Services
& Handicap Accessible
20400 Colonel Glenn Road
Little Rock, AR 72210
Phone: 501-821-5500
Fax: 501-821-5580
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1265087274

closed

# Randolph County

Tracey L Frier, LCSW

Gender: Female 1st Choice Healthcare Pocahontas & Handicap Accessible 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1437460615

### Allison M McArthur, LCSW

Gender: Female
Northeast Arkansas Community
Mental Health Center
& Handicap Accessible
2560 Old County Road
Pocahontas, AR 72455
Fax: 870-972-4968
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1780706473

#### Jennifer Leah Rawls, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Pocahontas 2305 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Fax: 870-892-0078 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1013211424

### Jennifer Davis Salyards, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 2305 Old Country Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-1005 Fax: 870-892-0078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1205093507

### Saint Francis County

#### Lori Poston, LCSW

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-3800 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801956578

#### Awanna L Smith

Gender: Female MidSouth Health Forrest City & Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Fax: 870-630-3887

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801306972

### Saline County

#### Robert S Bennett, LCSW Gender: Male

The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1467778175

#### Holli Browning, LCSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Brenda G Crownover, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1821123274

#### Eric T. Crutchfield, LCSW

Gender: Male
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1902011000

#### Holly Crutchfield, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Reach Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 17680 Interstate 30 Suite 1 Benton, AR 72019 URL: https://www.reachbh.com Phone: 501-575-2344 Fax: 501-242-7009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1295870640

#### Adrienne Douglas, LCSW

Gender: Female
United Methodist Children's Home
Physicians
& Handicap Accessible
105 Cox Street
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-661-0720
Fax: 501-217-9757
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1487947867

#### Kellie Fugere, LMSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1205285566

#### Brittany Hargis, LCSW Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30 Suite 3 Benton, AR 72019 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1336522291

#### **Brittany Hargis, LCSW**

Gender: Female
Reach Behavioral Health
& Handicap Accessible
17706 I-30 North
Suite 3
Benton, AR 72019
URL: https://www.reachbh.com
Phone: 501-575-2344
Fax: 501-242-7009
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1336522291

#### **Brittany Hargis, LCSW**

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Saline County cont.

#### Katherine O Henson, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible

105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-906-4250 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Catherine Howell

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Rachel Hubbard

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### Craig Jones, LCSW

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1265641914

# Juliana Kniep, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Amy Kosters, LMSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Nola McClellan, LCSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Existing Patients Only Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1588790851

#### Shirley McMurray, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### NPI: 1477752087

#### Alicia K Mullins, LCSW

Gender: Female United Methodist Children's Home Physicians & Handicap Accessible 105 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-661-0720 Fax: 501-217-9757

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1194163055

#### Sheila C Murphy, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1336516897

#### Sophie Myers, LMSW

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Stephanie Newton, QMHS

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Stephen Peairson, LCSW

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible

110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-8:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1003232141

#### Raffeha Porter

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

### Kayla Scott, LCSW

Gender: Female
Therapeutic Family Services
& Handicap Accessible
10600 Train Station Drive
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Fax: 501-753-8401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Jessica Starkey, LMSW

Gender: Female The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-778-0450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1922516012

#### Chad James Strike, LCSW

Gender: Male The Counseling Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 110 Pearson Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-4224 Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1144257916

#### Elizabeth White, LCSW

Gender: Female
Birch Tree Communities
& Handicap Accessible
1502 Mary Kay Boulevard
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-3344
Fax: 501-315-1368
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Elizabeth White, LCSW

Gender: Female Birch Tree Communities & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4

Benton, AR 72015 Fax: 501-303-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Trisha A Willis, LCSW

Gender: Female
The Counseling Clinic Inc
& Handicap Accessible
110 Pearson
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-315-4224
Fax: 501-778-0450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Scott County

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. Franklin County
& Handicap Accessible
1600 North 18th
Parks, AR 72950
Phone: 479-667-2497

Fax: 479-667-4506 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male

Western Arkansas C&G Center, Inc. - Scott County

& Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

# **Searcy County**

Dianne Martaus, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Counseling Associates Marshall & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Fax: 870-448-2039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1063429595

David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2176 Fax: 870-448-2039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699193110

## Sebastian County

Jesse R Carothers, LCSW

Gender: Male Valley Behavioral Health System Outpatient Program & Handicap Accessible 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-494-5700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1801001763

Wansley M Harrison, LCSW

Gender: Female Northside Clinic at 6th St & Handicap Accessible 3202 N 6th

Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-3900 Fax: 479-783-3905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1093283657

Janet Richardson, LCSW

Gender: Female Creative Play Therapy & Handicap Accessible 2713 S 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-831-5100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1700211018

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male
Western Arkansas Counseling &
Guidance Center
& Handicap Accessible
3113 South 70th
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-6650
Fax: 479-478-6793
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

Michael J Steinbeck, LCSW

Gender: Male Whole Person Health & Handicap Accessible 16135 Highway 71 S Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 888-536-5593 Fax: 888-207-4798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1427102649

# Sevier County

Brandy Rush Cunningham, LCSW

Gender: Female
Cossatot Community Health Clinic
& Handicap Accessible
183 College Drive
De Queen, AR 71832
Phone: 870-642-5925
Fax: 479-437-3708
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1659431187

Daryl B Mitchell, LCSW

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander
Daryl Mitchell,LCSW
& Handicap Accessible
215 W Dequeen Avenue
De Queen, AR 71832
Phone: 870-642-5992

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1871581124

Catherine Stallard, LCSW

Gender: Female
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC
& Handicap Accessible
304 W Collin Raye
Suite 103A
De Queen, AR 71832
URL: https://www.chenalthera

URL: https://www.chenaltherapy.com Phone: 870-340-2636 Fax: 888-816-7916 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619947447

# **Sharp County**

Keren Levenbach, LCSW

Gender: Female Hope Behavioral Healthcare & Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

# Stone County

Mary B Stage, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
106 Mountain Place Trail
Mountain View, AR 72560
Fax: 870-269-4199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1285830679

Mary B Stage, LCSW

Gender: Female
Counseling Associates, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
106 Mountain Place Drive
Mountain View, AR 72560
Phone: 870-269-4193
Fax: 870-269-4199
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1285830679

# **Union County**

Alyssa Hope Dykes, LMSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible

715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### Union County cont.

Alyssa Hope Dykes, LMSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center - West Grove & Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1346760071

#### Ashley Head, APNP Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1730661570

#### Terri Rowe, LMSW Gender: Female

South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1073892634

#### Katherine Jan Sims, LCSW

Gender: Female South Arkansas Regional Health Center & Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891822573

# Van Buren County

Angela R Campagna, LCSW

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8878 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1568949899

#### David Joseph Rivera, LCSW

Gender: Male Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8007

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699193110

#### Haleigh Trotter, LCSW

Gender: Female **Birch Tree Communities** & Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Haleigh Trotter, LCSW

Gender: Female Boston Mountain Rural Health Center & Handicap Accessible 465 Medical Center Parkway

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7888 Fax: 501-745-4401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

# Washington County

#### Ash Counseling

& Handicap Accessible 121 N School Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-530-4586 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1730400599

### Jeanine K Bengtson, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ash Counseling & Handicap Accessible 121 N School Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-530-4586

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1730400599

#### Priscilla Brown, LCSW

Accepting New Patients

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Joyce Colleen Childers, LCSW

Gender: Female

closed

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native. American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Islander Ozark Guidance Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1790916989

#### Huong Marie Chu, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American,

Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### Jennifer L Coldiron, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1407173685

#### Elizabeth R Cox, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1184097511

## Amanda E Cude-Woods, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian. Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Stone Path Counseling, PLC

& Handicap Accessible 130 E Poplar Street Suite C and D Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-435-6047

Fax: 479-755-3595 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1922312164

#### Maya O Damet-Powell, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. **& Handicap Accessible** 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

Russell Edwin Degroat, LCSW

Gender: Male Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 2400 South 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-2020 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1053675686

Vashonda Eason, LCSW

Gender: Female
Eason Counseling and Associates
& Handicap Accessible
5203 Willow Creek Drive
Suite 2
Springdale, AR 72762
URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com

Phone: 479-435-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1811108129

Kathy Ennes, LCSW

Phone: 479-695-1240

Gender: Female
Cultural Training: African American,
Alaskan Native, American Indian,
Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific
Islander
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
60 West Sunbridge Drive
Fayetteville, AR 72703

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Catherine M Franklin, LCSW

Gender: Female Eason Counseling and Associates & Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 2

Springdale, AR 72762 URL: http://www.easoncouneling.com Phone: 479-435-4207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1821348632

Jacquelyn B Fras, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1215362488

Reagan Funkhouser, LCSW

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-5565 Fax: 479-582-5574

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1639339534

Karla Rae Gateley, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1720410780

Breanne J Gilchrist, LCSW

Gender: Female Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Pj Hamill, LCSW

Gender: Female
Watkins Family Health and Counseling
& Handicap Accessible
3810 N Front Street
Suite 11

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-387-4200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1699048876

Barbara Kelly, LCSW

Gender: Female
Disorders: Substance Abuse
Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas & Handicap Accessible
4171 N Crossover Road
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-5731
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1619218963

closed

Hillary R Klinger, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891097465

Kristen E McAllister, LCSW

Gender: Female Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 105 N Mill Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-316-7100

Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1346664968

Kristen E McAllister, LCSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1346664968

Laura Lee Mendenhall, LCSW

Gender: Female Community Clinic Springdale Medical & Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1134377583

Jamie Moog

closed

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Melody Mortenson, MS

Gender: Female Methodist Counseling Clinic Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible 74 W Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-582-5574

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Keeli H Pfeiffer, LCSW

Gender: Female

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

# **Washington County**

cont.

Allison B Pulliam, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Fax: 479-750-4843 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1205085461

Kamie Saylor, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

..

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1790127629

Jeremy M Stark, LCSW

Gender: Male

Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Population: School Based Ozark Guidance Center, Inc & Handicap Accessible 60 West Sunbridge Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-1240 Fax: 479-750-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1154772689

Kimberly Vaught, LMSW

Gender: Female
Ozark Guidance Center, Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2400 South 48th Street
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-750-2020
Fax: 479-750-4843
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

White County

Sharon Devore, LCSW

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1871539510

Kitty Leigh Douglas, LCSW

Gender: Female
Clarity Health & Wellness
& Handicap Accessible
2908 Hawkins Drive
Searcy, AR 72143
Phone: 501-203-0055
Fax: 501-203-0060
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1760648679

Paulette Graham-Massey, LCSW

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1891781449

Hannah Mcmullen, LCSW

Gender: Female Life Within & Handicap Accessible 905 McAfee Medical Circle Beebe, AR 72012 URL: www.lifewithin.us Phone: 501-232-2600 Fax: 501-242-0820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

Leah R Norton, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1952841470

Leah R Norton, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical NPI: 1952841470

Dedra McKenzie Price, LCSW

Gender: Female Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessible 2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1275984163

**Dedra McKenzie Price, LCSW** Gender: Female

Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1275984163

Kimberly A Tullos, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1507 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Fax: 501-305-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1780851048

Kimberly A Tullos, LCSW

Gender: Female Families, Inc. of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1507 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-2359 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1780851048

Pamela Marie Wright, LCSW

Gender: Female

Disorders: Substance Abuse Population: Serious Mental Illness I'm a 10 Wellness Center & Handicap Accessible 404 Lakewood Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-593-6997

Fax: 501-325-2912 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1922238559

Yell County

Pamela M Woodson, LCSW

Gender: Female Cultural Training: African American, Alaskan Native, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic or Latino, Pacific Islander

Pam Woodson Professional Counseling, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 116 South Front Street Dardanelle, AR 72834

URL: http://www.pamwoodson.com Phone: 479-453-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

NPI: 1295861649

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Social Worker: Clinical cont.

### **Bowie County TX**

Gloria Cunningham, LCSW

Gender: Female Disorders: Addictive Disorders, Cultural Issues, Child/Parent Bonding, ADD/ADHD, Anxiety/Panic Disorder, Addictive Medicine, Crisis

Stabilization, Gay/Lesbian/Bisexual, Attachment Disorder, Adolescent Behavior Disorders, Chronic Pain/Pain Management, Co-Occurring Disorder,

Development Disorder Genesis PrimeCare. & Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical

#### NPI: 1275610024

# Harris County TX

Jim D Harper, LCSW

Gender: Male Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children Childrens University Medical Group (AR)

Houston, TX 77202 Phone: 501-364-3810 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: Clinical Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1982856142

# Social Worker: School Conway County

#### Rebekah Erin Pevia, LCSW

Gender: Female Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1564 Fax: 501-354-1564 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Social Worker: School

NPI: 1235441684

# Speech-Language Pathologist Benton County

Kayla Ellis, MS

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712

Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Victoria Reinhardt, SLP

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Jeana Beth Scott, CCC-SLP

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

### Cathryn Villines, SLP

Pathologist

closed

Gender: Female Absolute Pediatric Services & Handicap Accessible 2713 SE I Street Suite 5 Bentonville, AR 72712 Fax: 479-553-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Miranda Wilson, SLP

Gender: Female
Absolute Pediatric Services
& Handicap Accessible
2713 SE I Street
Suite 5
Bentonville, AR 72712
Fax: 479-553-7954
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Crittenden County

#### Rhonda Bohanon, LMSW Gender: Female

Kids for the Future, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 252 Manor Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-6818 Fass: 870-739-6821 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Garland County

#### Shannon M Combs, SLP

Gender: Female New Hope Therapy & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite M Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-701-4348

Fax: 501-701-4348
Fax: 501-701-4207
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language
Pathologist

### NPI: 1033509443

#### Michelle Vasquez, SLP

Gender: Female
KidSource Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
610 West Grand Avenue
Hot Springs, AR 71901
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1578912648

# **Phillips County**

#### Kristi Hall

Gender: Female
Kids for the Future, Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
613 Rightor Street
Helena, AR 72342
Fax: 870-572-1809
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

# Pulaski County

#### Here 4 Kids

& Handicap Accessible 1309 Old Forge Drive Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-940-4373

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1407336944

#### Here 4 Kids

& Handicap Accessible 9701 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-940-4373 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1407336944

#### **Charla Burkett**

Gender: Female
Pathfinder Clinics
Handicap Accessible
2400 West Main Street
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Fax: 501-533-6326
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1073550471

### Natalie R Sims Huggins, SLP

Gender: Female Pathfinder Clinics & Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1710077730



# Speech-Language Pathologist cont.

### Saline County

Charity D Lock, SLP Gender: Female

KidSource Therapy Inc. & Handicap Accessible 17706 I-30

17706 I-3 Suite 3

Benton, AR 72019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1366602575

#### Michelle Vasquez, SLP

Gender: Female
Arkansas Therapy Outreach
& Handicap Accessible
1306 Military Therapy Outreach
Benton, AR 72015
Phone: 501-481-8930
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

NPI: 1578912648

# **Washington County**

#### Kayla Ellis, MS

Gender: Female
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

#### Victoria Reinhardt, SLP

Gender: Female
Jarvis Pediatric Therapy Inc.
& Handicap Accessible
2070 McKenzie Street
Suite C
Springdale, AR 72762
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Case Management Independence County

Stars Academy

& Handicap Accessible 2040 Fitzhugh Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

NPI: 1063986123

### **Pulaski County**

**Treatment For Kids Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 24317 Linden Street Woodson, AR 72180 Phone: 501-952-7940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Case Management

NPI: 1184839631

# Chiropractor Boone County

Integrity Health Centers & Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P.

IB, R, ME 106 East Crandall Avenue Suite A Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Chiropractor

**Integrity Health Centers** 

& Handicap Accessible 910 Highway 62-66 North Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Chiropractor

# Chiropractor: Rehabilitation Pulaski County

Pain Relief Chiropractic

& Handicap Accessible 10912 Colonel Glenn Rd Ste 6000 Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://drchrisburtonblog.com/ Phone: 501-353-2524 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Chiropractor: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1861893992

# Clinic/Center Crawford County

In-Sync Pediatric Therapy Center

& Handicap Accessible 1109 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-6444 Fax: 479-474-6446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Clinic/Center

# Garland County

# Arkansas Oculoplastic Surgery, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 205 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-223-2244

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center NPI: 1396852901

# **Lonoke County**

Cabot Chiropractic Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 803 W Locust Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-3545 Fax: 501-843-3546

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center

# **Pulaski County**

# Arkansas Oculoplastic Surgery, PLLC

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4261 Stockton Drive Suite 201 N Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-223-2244 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Clinic/Center

NEL 4000050004

NPI: 1396852901

#### Arkansas Oculoplastic Surgery, Pllc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2244

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Italian, Spanish Specialty: Clinic/Center

NPI: 1396852901

#### Robert T Love Iii Md Pllc

Suite 345

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-907-7300 Fax: 501-907-6040

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center

# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

# **Benton County**

Life Strategies Counseling

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1106 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1114405347

### Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1108 W Poplar Place Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-372-6464 Fax: 479-372-6460

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1114405347

# **Boone County**

#### **Centers for Youth and Families**

& Handicap Accessible 500 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-1355 Fax: 870-743-1318 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

# Cleburne County

# Methodist Counseling Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 407 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1841445384

# United Methodist Children's Home, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 515 West Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-365-3022 Fax: 501-365-3086

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1841445384

# Columbia County

#### Methodist Counseling Clinic-Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 621 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-0739 Fax: 870-234-0706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1457598393

# **Craighead County**

# Woodridge Counseling Center & Handicap Accessible

800 S Church Street Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1033694906

#### Woodridge of West Memphis, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 800 S Church Street Suite 103

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4357 Fax: 870-292-3603

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health



# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health cont.

### **Crawford County**

Methodist Counseling Clinic Alma & Handicap Accessible

Phone: 479-632-1022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1538307434

### Crittenden County

Life Strategies Counseling, Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4001 Commercial Court Drive Suite 2

Suite 2

Marion, AR 72364 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-732-7920 Fax: 870-732-7923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1366972614

# **Dallas County**

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 300 N Clifton St Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Fax: 870-352-5127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1902178619

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Fordyce

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 300 N Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1902178619

# **Drew County**

#### **Centers for Youth & Families**

& Handicap Accessible 936 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-460-0066 Fax: 870-460-0185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

### Faulkner County

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R 2215 E Oak

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com

Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1366477911

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Conway

Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R
 2215 E Oak Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032

URL: https://www.pointebhs.com Phone: 501-336-0511

Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1366477911

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Sheridan

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-336-0511 Fax: 501-336-4037

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1154594380

# **Garland County**

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1249 Lakeside Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2766

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1154594380

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 2110 Higdon Ferry Road Suite D

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-2766 Fax: 501-262-2544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1932471646

# Grant County

#### The Pointe - Sheridan

& Handicap Accessible 201 South Rose Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-917-2171 Fax: 870-917-2161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1154594380

# Independence County

#### Life Strategies Counseling

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3199 Fax: 870-793-3151

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1255583654

# Methodist Counseling Clinic Batesville

& Handicap Accessible 500 E Main Street Suite 310 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4890 Fax: 870-569-4892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent

and Children Mental Health
NPI: 1821236720

# **Jackson County**

#### Life Strategies Counseling

& Handicap Accessible 2005 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-495-1990 Fax: 870-495-1994

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1538669379

# Jefferson County

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 109 Frankie Lane Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1649542366

# The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Stuttgart

109 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3588 Fax: 870-247-2072 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1902178619

# Johnson County

#### The Pointe Outpatient BHS

& Handicap Accessible 200 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-1634 Fax: 479-705-1635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health



# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health cont.

# **Logan County**

The Pointe Outpatient BHS

& Handicap Accessible 2007 E Walnut Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2144

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1427523620

### **Lonoke County**

Life Strategies Counseling Cabot

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3358 S 2nd Street Suite D Cabot, AR 72023

URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 501-286-6053 Fax: 501-286-6090

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1417304973

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Cabot

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 203B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233 Fax: 501-843-9656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1831461532

The Pointe Outpatient BHS- Cabot

6 Handicap Accessible 203 B Westport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-9233

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1154594380

# Mississippi County

Life Strategies Counseling

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 514 Chickasawba Street Blytheville, AR 72315 URL: https://lscihelp.com Phone: 870-824-2268 Fax: 870-824-2269

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1770956682

Life Strategies Counseling Osceola

& Handicap Accessible 1487 West Keiser Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-4500 Fax: 870-563-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1497907257

### **Pulaski County**

**Center For Youth & Families** 

& Handicap Accessible 6501 West 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

Centers for Youth and Families

& Handicap Accessible 1521 Merrill Drive Suite E200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-666-8686

Fax: 501-660-6830 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

**Centers For Youth and Families** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E 6601 W 12th Street

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-374-3623 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

Centers For Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible 5800 West 10 Street

Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

Centers for Youth and Family

& Handicap Accessible 6425 W 12th Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-666-8686 Fax: 501-660-6830

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1174617526

The Pointe Outpatient BHS

6100 Patterson Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-663-6771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1477825180

The Pointe Outpatient BHS LR Clinic

Clinic & Handicap Accessible

400 Hardin Road Suite 150 Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-603-2147 Fax: 501-603-0324

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1477825180

Youth Home Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1942266879

Youth Home Inc.

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 20400 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-821-5500 Fax: 501-821-5580

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1942266879

Youth Home, Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1942266879

Youth Home, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive

Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-954-7470

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1942266879

Saline County

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2213 North Reynolds Road

Suite 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0081 Fax: 501-847-6905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1710259437

# Van Buren County

SB Van Buren Co.

& Handicap Accessible 770 Yellowjacket Lane Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-356-3022

Fax: 501-365-3086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health



# Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health cont.

### Van Buren County cont.

The Pointe Outpatient BHS-Clinton & Handicap Accessibility: TS

1303 Highway 65 South Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4448

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1477825180

### White County

The Pointe Outpaitent- Searcy

& Handicap Accessibility: TS. P. IB. R, ME, Ė 403 South Poplar Suite A Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1477825180

The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Searcy

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E 1554 W Beebe Capps Expy

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9220 Fax: 501-279-9450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adolescent

and Children Mental Health

NPI: 1255603973

# Clinic/Center: Adult Mental Health Jackson County

Clarity Health & Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1117 McLain Street Suite 300 Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-495-1260 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental Health

NPI: 1104227800

#### Clarity Health & Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 1200 McLain Street

Suite D

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-495-1260

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental Health

NPI: 1104227800

### Pulaski County

#### Midstate Counseling and Recovery Service

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Main Street Suite 229 North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-413-8977 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-8:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 12:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental

Health

## NPI: 1316432966

# White County

Clarity Health & Wellness & Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R

2908 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-0055 Fax: 501-203-0060

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental Health

NPI: 1104227800

#### Clarity Health & Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 403 South Poplar Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental

Health

NPI: 1104227800

#### Clearview Psychiatric Center & Handicap Accessible

1200 South Main Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-495-1260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Mental

Health

NPI: 1104227800

# Clinic/Center: Community Health Mississippi County

#### Mississippi County Child Development

& Handicap Accessible 315 E Union Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-1331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Community Health

NPI: 1275812620

# Clinic/Center: Developmental Disabilities

#### From The Beginning CHMS Clinics

& Handicap Accessible 120 Nix Ridge Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-3103

Sharp County

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1134252067

# Clinic/Center: Emergency Care Pulaski County

### Arkansas Surgical Hospital LLC

& Handicap Accessible 5201 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-748-8000 Fax: 501-313-4268

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Emergency Care

NPI: 1386954873

# Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech Benton County

Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 2317 N Mount Olive Street Siloam Spgs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-755-4047 Fax: 479-549-4004

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

NPI: 1336678853

## Washington County

#### Siloam Springs Pediatric Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 12409 S Highway 59 Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-755-4047 Fax: 479-549-4004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech

NPI: 1336678853

# Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including **Community Mental** Health Center)

# **Baxter County**

#### Center for Individual & Family Development

& Handicap Accessible 7345 Highway 62 West Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-5511 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1033147921

# **Benton County**

#### **Texarkana Behavioral Assocaites**

& Handicap Accessible 2003 Southeast Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-464-8081 Fax: 479-464-0674 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center) cont.

### Benton County cont.

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas OP Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E 2003 SE Walton Boulevard

2003 SE Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-464-8081

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

### **Boone County**

Vantage Point of NW AR-Harrison

117 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 479-464-8081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

#### Vantage Point of NW AR-Harrison

& Handicap Accessible 121 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 479-521-1427 Fax: 870-391-3874 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

# Cleburne County

Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 115 South 3rd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0831 Fax: 501-206-0865 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1144701848

### **Columbia County**

# S Ar Regional Health Ctr Magnolia Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 412 North Vine Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-731-1100 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1467423384

### **Conway County**

Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 8 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1561 Fax: 501-354-1564

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1114179413

### Crittenden County

#### Earle Outpatient Clinic & Handicap Accessible

320 Lee Street
Earle, AR 72331
Phone: 870-792-7769
Fax: 870-792-7561
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

#### Life Strategies of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible
703 Calvin Avery Drive
Suite A
West Memphis, AR 72301
Phone: 870-732-1878
Fax: 870-702-7111
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

#### Life Strategies of Arkansas, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1124 Throgmartin Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-702-7657 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

#### West Memphis Adult Psychosocial Day Treatment

& Handicap Accessible 410 S Avalon Vfw Drive West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-7394-9577 Fax: 870-702-7389

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

#### **West Memphis Counseling Center**

& Handicap Accessible 304 N 6th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-702-7657 Fax: 870-702-6004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Healt (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

### **Cross County**

#### **Wynne Outpatient Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 1718 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-4014 Fax: 870-238-4231 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

### Drew County

### The Pointe Outpatient BHS

& Handicap Accessible 139C E Jackson Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-224-8108 Fax: 870-224-8110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1508348038

### Faulkner County

#### **Counseling Associates**

& Handicap Accessible 1701 N Donaghey Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-7706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1326290610

#### **Counseling Associates**

& Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1417109703

#### **Counseling Associates Conway**

& Handicap Accessible 3240 Stermer Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-1701 Fax: 501-327-3234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1326290610

#### Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1622 N Donaghey Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-2242 Fax: 501-328-2244 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1417109703

#### Park Place Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 350 Salem Road Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8300 Fax: 501-329-5508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1962654251

# **Howard County**

#### Cornerstone Counseling Clinic Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 508 North 2nd Street Nashville, AR 71852 URL: www. cornerstonecounselingclinic.org Phone: 870-455-0134 Fax: 870-277-2230 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1851819544

h Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center) cont.

### **Jackson County**

Life Strategies of Arkansas, Newport Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2135 Malcolm Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8004 Fax: 870-523-8080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1700950011

# **Johnson County**

Counseling Associates, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1021 Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-8610 Fax: 479-754-8788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1093967465

# Lee County

Marianna Outpatient Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 63 N Carolina Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3300 Fax: 870-295-6153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1326284266

# **Ouachita County**

South Arkansas Regional Health

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-5743 Fax: 870-836-6941 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental

Health Center)
NPI: 1467423384

## **Pope County**

**Counseling Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 1402 East 16th Street Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-890-3045

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1356593651

**Counseling Associates** 

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2024 Fax: 479-967-9203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1356593651

### Pulaski County

Gain Inc

& Handicap Accessible 712 West 3rd Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-379-4246 Fax: 501-379-4288 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1992885180

#### Saint Francis County

Life Strategies - Forrest City

& Handicap Accessible 1712 Lindauer Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1699911537

# Searcy County

Counseling Associates, Inc & Handicap Accessible

316 Highway 65 North Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2176 Fax: 870-448-2039 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

CIUSEC

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1295216737

### Sebastian County

NewLeaf Counseling of the River Valley

& Handicap Accessible 16135 Highway 71 S Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-5433 Fax: 479-996-0438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1023583671

# Stonehaven Behavioral Health and Wellness

& Handicap Accessible 16135 Highway 71 S Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 888-536-5593 Fax: 888-209-4798

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1649678665

#### Valley Behavioral

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R 815 A Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 888-671-6174 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1467483677

#### **Valley Behavioral Health**

& Handicap Accessible 10301 Mayo Drive Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-464-8081 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1467483677

# Stone County

Counseling Associates Mtn View

& Handicap Accessible 106 Mountain Place Trail Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4193 Fax: 870-269-4199 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1013498542

### **Union County**

S Ar Regional Health Ctr

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1467423384

# South Arkansas Regional Health - West Grove

& Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-234-7500 Fax: 870-234-8225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health

(Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1154575405

# Van Buren County

Counseling Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 South Suite 201 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8309 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1457832172

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



### Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center) cont.

## Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas

Washington County

& Handicap Accessible 4171 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

#### Vantage Point of NW AR-Harrison

4253 Ñ Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-684-5307 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

#### Vantage Point of NWA

& Handicap Accessible 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-684-5307 Fax: 479-521-4020 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

#### Vista Health

& Handicap Accessible 3352 N Futrall Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1427 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

#### Vista Health Fayettville

4171 North Crossover Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1194758953

### **Shelby County TN**

#### Jim Pang Jr Md

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 65 Germantown Court Suite 402 Cordova, TN 38018 Phone: 901-752-4900 901-752-4900

Fax: 901-752-4902

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

NPI: 1447620901

### Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty Boone County

#### Jones Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 1425 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-741-4500 Fax: 870-741-4507

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1124010368

#### Jones Physical Therapy

150 Highway 14 West Lead Hill, AR 72644 URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-436-5200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1124010368

#### **Carroll County**

#### Kings River Phys Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 402 West College Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3316 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

### Marion County

#### Jones Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 309 Highway 62 West Yellville, AR 72687

URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-449-7600

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1124010368

### Newton County

#### Jones Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 611 East Court Street Jasper, AR 72641 URL: https://www.jonespt.net Phone: 870-446-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1124010368

### Sebastian County

#### **Eye Group**

& Handicap Accessible 7901 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-782-8892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1366414187

### Washington County

#### Henry Eye Clinic PA

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 741 East Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-

Specialty NPI: 1295715936

## Dallas County TX

#### **Clinical Associates Inc**

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 207854 Dallas, TX 75320 Phone: 361-9548-1610 Fax: 361-992-1667 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1518265966

### **Nueces County TX**

#### **Clinical Associates Inc**

Corpus Christi, TX 78469 Phone: 361-985-1221

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1518265966

### Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy White County

## Orthopaedic Spine Center Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-2800 Fax: 501-278-8395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

NPI: 1871839613

### Orthopaedic Spine Center Physical

Therapy
& Handicap Accessible
710 Marion Street
Suite 102

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-8370 Fax: 501-278-8371

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1871839613

## Clinic/Center: Primary Care Izard County

## Kidspiration Outpatient Services

& Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-424-4021 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Primary Care



### Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation Independence County

Stars Academy

& Handicap Accessible 200 General Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1336587559

### Saint Francis County

**Eastern Arkansas Physical Therapy** & Handicap Accessible 300 Eldridge Road

Suite 1

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-3278

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1356532980

### Clinic/Center: Rural Health

### Benton County

**Bradford House Nursing and** Rehabilitation & Handicap Accessible

1202 SE 30th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-3430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

Innisfree Senior Living

& Handicap Accessible 300 South Innisfree Circle Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-7363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Cleburne County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 11005 Heber Springs Road Concord, AR 72523 Phone: 870-219-7706 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1235664772

#### AMCAR Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1713 W Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 870-368-4377 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Cleveland County

Access Medical Clinic arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 217 Main Street Rison, AR 71665 Phone: 870-895-2015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1639698558

### Columbia County

**Access Medical Clinic Arkansas** LLC

& Handicap Accessible 26 Warnock Springs Road Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1639698558

### Craighead County

**Ridgecrest Nursing Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 55004 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-3271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

#### **Crawford County**

Access Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9217 N Highway 59 Cedarville, AR 72932 Phone: 870-895-2015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Faulkner County

**Greebrier Family Medicine** 

& Handicap Accessible 110 N Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3551 Fax: 501-679-4536

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1548362437

**Greenbrier Family Medicine** 

& Handicap Accessible 110 North Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1548362437

**Mayflower Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 606 Highway 365 Mayflower, AR 72106 Phone: 501-470-7413 Fax: 501-470-7415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health NPI: 1851389605

### Fulton County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1639698558

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### **Garland County**

Lake Hamilton Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 120 Pittman Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-7530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### **Hempstead County**

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 405 W 16th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-0007

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Logan County

**Mercy Clinic Family Medicine Paris** 

& Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2132 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1881106243

### Marion County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas,

& Handicap Accessible 806 E Main Street Flippin, AR 72634 Phone: 870-453-2266 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1235664772

### **Perry County**

**AMCAR Perryville** 

& Handicap Accessible 1016 Fourche Avenue Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 870-368-4377

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health



### Clinic/Center: Rural Health cont.

#### Poinsett County

Access Medical Clinic & Handicap Accessible 202 Newsome Drive Marked Tree, AR 72365

Phone: 870-358-4355 Fax: 870-358-1119

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1831595057

### Pope County

**CRMC Pottsville Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 5395 W Ash Street Suite 2

Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-880-1118

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1811446206

### Pulaski County

**Briarwood Nursing Rehab Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 516 South Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-712-5844 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

**Sherwood Nursing and Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 245 Indian Bay Drive Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-9960 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Searcy County

AMC Marshall

& Handicap Accessible 942 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-368-4377 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Van Buren County

**Clinton Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Suite 203

Clinton, AR 72031 Fax: 501-745-4914

Mon-Fri: 7:45am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1265421861

### Washington County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 451 Phillips Street West Fork, AR 72774

Phone: 479-294-6085 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1578007647

### Woodruff County

**Mccrory Family Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 908 North Edmonds Avenue Mc Crory, AR 72101

URL: http://mccroryfamilyclinic.com Phone: 870-731-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

### Yell County

**RVMC Family Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, R, E 215 North 4th Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-2827

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1245437490

## Clinic/Center: **Urgent Care**

## **Union County**

Gold Cross Urgent Care

& Handicap Accessible 701 North West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2331 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

Language: American Sign Language Specialty: Clinic/Center: Urgent Care

NPI: 1255727897

## Clinical Medical Laboratory

### Davidson County TN

Consolodated Pathology Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1802 Hayes Street Nashville, TN 37203 Phone: 844-455-2120 615-345-6900

Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1932457785

### Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

#### White County

Holly Bunn, APRN

& Handicap Accessible 904 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-230-5688

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Nurse Specialist: Adult Health

NPI: 1740731660

### Community Based Residential Treatment Facility. Mental Illness

### **Benton County**

Friendship Pediatric Services -Lowell

& Handicap Accessible 212 S Lincoln Street Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0744 Fax: 479-770-0176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

Friendship Pediatric Services -Siloam Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1500 Cheri Whitlock Drive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-2456 Fax: 479-373-1129 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

### Franklin County

Friendship Community Care - Ozark

& Handicap Accessible 100 S 30th Street Suite B

Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-967-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

### Pope County

**Connections BH STAR** 

& Handicap Accessible 1200 S Elmira Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7118

Fax: 479-968-8628 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

**Connections Russellville** 

& Handicap Accessible 2503 W Main Suite 2 Russellville, AR 72801

Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

Connections Russellville N. Ark

& Handicap Accessible 1001 North Arkansas Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

Friendship Community - University

& Handicap Accessible 920 N University Drive Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

Friendship Community Care

& Handicap Accessible 105 S Rochester Russellville, AR 72811 Phone: 479-967-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness



# Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness cont.

#### Pope County cont.

Friendship Community Care

& Handicap Accessible 1201 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

Friendship Community Care

& Handicap Accessible 1301 Russell Road Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-3639 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility,

Mental Illness

## Friendship Pediatric Services - Pottsville

& Handicap Accessible 6924 State Road 247 Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-890-6858 Fax: 479-890-6866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

### Saline County

**Connections Benton** 

& Handicap Accessible 5701 Springhill Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

## Friendship Pediatric Services - Bryant

& Handicap Accessible 908 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-9711 Fax: 501-847-9712 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

### Searcy County

Friendship Pediatric Services - Marshall

& Handicap Accessible 502 Highway 27 S Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5976 Fax: 870-448-3542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility,

Mental Illness

Reworx

k Handicap Accessible 2278 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility,

Mental Illness

### Sebastian County

Connections Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible

2301 S 56th Suite 104 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

#### **WACGC Horizon**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3113 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-6664 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

NPI: 1316023591

#### Stone County

**Connections Mountain View** 

& Handicap Accessible 295 Industrial Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness Friendship Community Care - Mountain View

& Handicap Accessible 708 N Bayou Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-5566 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

### Washington County

Connections Fayetteville

& Handicap Accessible 2403 Main Drive Suite 1

Johnson, AR 72741 Phone: 479-967-2322 Fax: 479-967-2876

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

Friendship Pediatric Services

& Handicap Accessible 347 McKnight West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-5349 Fax: 479-839-3752

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

## Friendship Pediatric Services - West Fork

& Handicap Accessible 272 School Street West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-3349 Fax: 479-839-3752 Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

#### Yell County

Friendship Pediatric Services - Danville

& Handicap Accessible 1401 M Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-7332 Fax: 479-495-7332 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community Based Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Illness

## Community/ Behavioral Health Arkansas County

Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare System, I

& Handicap Accessible 121 Commercial Drive B Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1633 Fax: 870-673-1253

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1730334798

### Ashley County

**Crossett Office** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1308 West 5th Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-6471 Fax: 870-364-9753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1053364612

**Baxter County** 

**Hometown Behavioral Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 1219 Commerce Drive Suite 3 Mountain Home, AR 72653 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-701-5141 Fax: 870-701-5177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1629226931

Youth Bridge - Mountain Home

& Handicap Accessible 707 n cardinal dr suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5644 Fax: 870-424-2201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### Community/ Behavioral Health

#### Baxter County cont.

Youth Bridge, Inc. & Handicap Accessibility: TS 707 N Cardinal

Suite 7 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5644 Fax: 870-425-2201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

### **Benton County**

Cave Springs Workshop

& Handicap Accessible 1276 South Main Street Cave Springs, AR 72718 Phone: 479-245-3515 Fax: 479-248-1715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639362379

**Northwest Arkansas Workshop** 

& Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-6717 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639362379

Youth Bridge, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Suite 1500 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-0083 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

Youth Bridge, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2005 W Elm Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-0083 Fax: 479-636-0144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

### **Boone County**

**Quality Care Counseling PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 600 West Central Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-9711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1962915447

**Quality Care Counseling, PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 815 N Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-204-5697 Fax: 870-741-9812 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1962915447

Youth Bridge - Harrison

& Handicap Accessible 114 East Crandall Suite B Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-741-8484 Fax: 870-741-4088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

Youth Bridge Inc

& Handicap Accessible 107 East Crandall Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8484 Fax: 870-741-4088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

### **Bradley County**

**Delta Counseling Associates** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1404 East Church Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-5856 Fax: 870-226-6208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health NPI: 1053364612 New Beginnings, C.A.S.A.

& Handicap Accessible 412 York Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-9970 Fax: 870-226-9972

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1376805515

### Carroll County

Youth Bridge Berryville

b Handicap Accessibility: ASL, P, IB, R 1004 South Main Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-1077 Fax: 870-423-1087

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1699803577

### Chicot County

**Delta Counseling Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 1127 Second Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-3808 Fax: 870-265-2733

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1053364612

#### Clark County

Therapeutic Family Services & Handicap Accessible

314 Cheatman Street Gurdon, AR 71743 Phone: 870-353-6555 Fax: 870-353-4765 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

#### Clay County

MidSouth Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible 602 David Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3655 Fax: 870-857-2001 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1104077676

### Columbia County

**Professional Counseling Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 1705 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753

URL: https://www.counselingark.com Phone: 870-562-2935 Fax: 866-735-3194

Mon-Thur: closed, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1790082311

**Professional Counseling Services of** Magnolia

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 124 South Jackson Suite 302 Magnolia, AR 71753

URL: https://www.counselingark.com Phone: 870-562-2935

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1790082311

### **Craighead County**

MidSouth Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible 2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4050 Fax: 870-972-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1275853913

## Crawford County

Ashley Brown, LLC dba Solace Counseling

& Handicap Accessible 641 Highway 71 N Suite 5 Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-802-4599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1962943704

Van Buren - WACGC

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2705 Oak Lane Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8074

Fax: 479-474-8075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health



### Community/ Behavioral Health

#### Crittenden County

**CET of Arkansas, LLC** & Handicap Accessible 1204 N Missouri Street Suite A-1 West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 901-358-5347 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1467621334

### **Cross County**

#### **Changes Behavioral Health**

& Handicap Accessible 204 Mississippi Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

### NPI: 1114260486

## Desha County

Delta Counseling Associates INC. & Handicap Accessibility: TS 741 Highway 65 S Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

closed Health

#### NPI: 1053364612

#### **Dumas Office**

& Handicap Accessible 708 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-367-9732 Fax: 870-460-6133

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### NPI: 1053364612

#### McGehee Office

& Handicap Accessible 2410 Highway 65 North McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-367-9732

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1053364612

### **Drew County**

#### **Delta Counseling Associates**

& Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-9732

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1053364612

#### **Delta Counseling Associates INC.**

& Handicap Accessible 790 Roberts Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1053364612

#### **Professional Counseling Services of** Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 535 West Gaines Street Monticello, AR 71655

URL: https://www.counselingark.com

Phone: 870-562-2935 Fax: 866-735-3194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

#### NPI: 1790082311

#### Vera Lloyd Presbyterian Family Services

& Handicap Accessible 745 Old Warren Road Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-9035

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1376743641

#### Faulkner County

#### **Birch Tree Communities**

& Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-303-3211 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon: closed, Tue: 12:00pm-8:00pm,

Wed: closedThur: 4:00pm-11:30pm, Fri: closed, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

#### **Birch Tree Communities - Conway**

& Handicap Accessible 132 Lower Ridge Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-315-3344

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Garland County**

#### Counseling Clinic Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 310 Whittington Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-3477 Fax: 501-624-7498

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

#### NPI: 1578870663

#### Therapeutic Family Services Hot **Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 600 Main Street Suite V

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-8200 Fax: 501-321-8202

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

### **Grant County**

#### Se Ar Behavioral Health

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### NPI: 1770738734

### **Greene County**

#### MidSouth Health Corning

& Handicap Accessible 5545 Highway 34E Marmaduke, AR 72443 Phone: 870-215-7141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1104077676

### Hempstead County

#### **Hope Clinic**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 300 East 20th Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9051 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

#### Southwest Arkansas Counseling & **Mental Health Cent**

& Handicap Accessible 700 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

#### **Southwest Arkansas Counseling** and Mental Health Ce

& Handicap Accessible 707 Greenwood Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-9800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

## **Therapeutic Family Services**

& Handicap Accessible 1401 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 501-332-4400

NPI: 1598761553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

#### **Therapeutic Family Services - Hope**

& Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848 Fax: 870-777-2410 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health NPI: 1639180805

### **Therapeutic Family Services Hope**

& Handicap Accessible 1420 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4848

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1164677548

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### Community/ Behavioral Health

### **Hot Spring County**

**Birch Tree Communities - Malvern** 

& Handicap Accessible 1710 East Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-303-3167 Fax: 501-303-1694 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun: 8:00am-8:00pm

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1316197304

**Birchtree Communities** 

& Handicap Accessible 1628 E Page Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-315-3344 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1316197304

#### Therapeautic Family Services

& Handicap Accessible 258 Schoolhouse Road Donaldson, AR 71941 Phone: 501-384-5366 Fax: 501-384-5368 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

#### **Therapeutic Family Services Bismark**

& Handicap Accessible 3399 Finch Road Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-3363 Fax: 501-865-3362 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1639180805

Health

#### Therapeutic Family Services Malvern

& Handicap Accessible 829 Halbert Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-4400 Fax: 501-332-4403 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

### **Howard County**

#### Nashville Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 201 E Hempstead Street Suite 1 Nashville, AR 71852

Phone: 870-773-4655 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

#### **Nashville Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 508 North Second Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1598761553

#### Izard County

#### **Birch Tree Communities**

& Handicap Accessible 108 N 1st Street Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

#### **Birch Tree Communities - Oxford**

& Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Birch Tree Communities, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 103 Highway 9 Oxford, AR 72565 Phone: 870-258-3244

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:00pm, Fri-Sun: 8:00am-2:00pm

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### MidSouth Health Melbourne

**& Handicap Accessible** 589 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-919-8503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1790265593

### Jackson County

#### **Birch Tree Communities - Newport**

& Handicap Accessible 210 Third Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-217-3725 Fax: 501-303-3191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-12:00pm

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

#### Jefferson County

#### Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 3004 West 34th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1205123445

### Johnson County

#### **Birch Tree Communities -**Clarksville

& Handicap Accessible 522 Mills Road Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3143

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Birch Tree Communities -**Clarksville

& Handicap Accessible 706 Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 501-303-3142 Fax: 501-303-1695

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Birch Tree Communities Clarksville** Phoenix

& Handicap Accessible 706 N Brown Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-979-4340 Fax: 501-303-1695

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Lafayette County

#### Lewisville Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-773-4655 Fax: 870-772-4650 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

#### **Therapeutic Family Services** Lewisville

& Handicap Accessible 626 Chestnut Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-3800 Fax: 870-921-3841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health NPI: 1639180805

### Lawrence County

#### **Hometown Behavioral Health**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R 503 SE Lindsey Street Hoxie, AR 72433 URL: https://www.hometownbhs.com Phone: 870-886-1333 Fax: 870-886-1334 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1629226931

### Lee County

#### **Northeast Arkansas Community** Mental Health Center

444 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-7236 Fax: 870-295-4054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health



### Community/ Behavioral Health

### Logan County

**Booneville - WACGC** 

& Handicap Accessible 174 North Welsh Booneville, AR 72927

Phone: 479-675-3909 Fax: 479-675-3914

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1457526857

Paris - WACGC

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 415 South 6th

Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2140 Fax: 479-963-2705

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1801061205

### Miller County

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

৬ Handicap Accessibility: TS 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

Fax: 870-772-4650

Texarkana Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2904 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-4655

Fax: 870-772-4650

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

### **Nevada County**

**Southwest AR Counsel - Prescott** 

& Handicap Accessible 1658 Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3660 Fax: 870-887-3705

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

Theraputic Family Services -Prescott

& Handicap Accessible 335 School Street Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-9000 Fax: 870-887-9001

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

### **Phillips County**

**CET of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 415 W Garland Street West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 901-358-5347

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1467621334

**Counseling and Education Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 406 Pecan Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8447 Fax: 870-338-8048

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1184807273

Mid South Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible 211 Missouri Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3434 Fax: 870-338-3997

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1770803090

#### **Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center**

507 Missouri Helena, AR 72342

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1275853913

**Northeast Arkansas Community** Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 801 Newman Drive Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3900 Fax: 870-338-7798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1508186396

### Poinsett County

Midsouth Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible 807 West Main Street Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-1777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1134685225

### Polk County

Mena - WACGC

& Handicap Accessible 307 Cherry Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5277 Fax: 479-394-5546

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1356516579

### Pope County

**Birch Tree Communities** 

& Handicap Accessible 210 Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-303-3108

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Birch Tree Communities -**Russellville

& Handicap Accessible 210 North Shamrock Boulevard Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 501-303-3108 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Pulaski County

closed

Arkansas Behavioral Center (ABC),

9101 Kanis Road Suite 401 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-537-0158

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Community/Behavioral Health

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 628 West Broadway Suite 300 N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-372-4242 Fax: 501-372-6565

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: American Sign Language, Spanish

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

Dr Krameelah Banks

& Handicap Accessible 1515 South Bowman Road Suite H Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-537-0158 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

**Inspiration Day Treatment Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 11700 Kanis Road Suite 2 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-1941 Fax: 501-224-1340 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-9:00pm, Sat:

8:30am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Specialty: Community/Behavioral

Health

NPI: 1811141807

**Little Rock Community Mental Health Ctr Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 1020 W Daisy L Gaston Bates Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-9300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

NPI: 1386880961

Health



### Community/ Behavioral Health

cont.

#### Pulaski County cont.

## LR Community Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1100 North University Avenue Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72207 URL: http://lrcmhc.com/ Phone: 501-686-9618

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1073685459

## LR Community Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 4400 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 URL: http://ircmhc.com/ Phone: 501-666-8686

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1073685459

### Saint Francis County

## MidSouth Health Systems - Forrest City

& Handicap Accessible 4451 North Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-3880 Fax: 870-630-3887 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1558681254

### Saline County

#### **Benton Town**

& Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-3108 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### Birch Tree Comm,inc Phcy

de Handicap Accessible 1718 Old Hot Springs Highway Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-303-1634 Fax: 501-303-1676

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

## Birch Tree Communities - Benton AHC

& Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Building 4 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-3258 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

## Birch Tree Communities - Benton Town Center

& Handicap Accessible 1502 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-315-1368

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

## Birch Tree Communities - Hope House

& Handicap Accessible 1506 Mary Kay Boulevard Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-303-1665

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral

## Therapeutic Family Services Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 10600 Train Station Drive Suite C Mabelvale, AR 72103

closed

Phone: 501-753-8400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

## Therapeutic Family Services Mabelvale

& Handicap Accessible 10600 Train Station Drive Mabelvale, AR 72103 Phone: 501-753-8400 Fax: 501-753-8401

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1639180805

### **Scott County**

#### Ozark - WACGC

& Handicap Accessible 1600 North 18th Parks, AR 72950 Phone: 479-667-2497 Fax: 479-667-4506

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1144495235

#### Waldron - WACGC

& Handicap Accessible 1857 Rice Street Bates, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2468 Fax: 479-637-2492

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1649445859

### Sebastian County

#### Co-Occurring - WACGC

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3113 South 70th Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-6664 Fax: 479-478-6793 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1447425665

### Sevier County

#### Dequeen Clinic & Handicap Accessibility: TS

1312 W Collin Ray Drive
De Queen, AR 71832
Phone: 870-773-4655
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1598761553

### Sharp County

#### Hope Behavioral Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 2012 Highway 62 / 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3337 Fax: 870-856-3334 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

#### **Hope Behavioral Healthcare**

& Handicap Accessible 4 E Cherokee Village Mall Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-3336 Fax: 870-257-3339 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Stone County

## Birch Tree Communities - Mountain View

& Handicap Accessible 218 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7732 Fax: 501-315-1388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Van Buren County

#### **Birch Tree Communities - Clinton**

& Handicap Accessible 242 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-315-3344 Fax: 501-303-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

### Washington County

## Arkansas Support Network - Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 6836 Isaacs Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-927-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1023663630

#### Youth Bridge, Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R 3715 N Business Suite 104 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-1532 Fax: 479-521-9940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health



### Community/ Behavioral Health

cont.

#### White County

Northeast Arkansas Community Mental Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 111 West Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-919-6320 Fax: 870-351-3975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1972083806

### **Woodruff County**

Mid South Health Systems

& Handicap Accessible 623 N 9th Street Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-972-4016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1891263091

### Caddo County LA

A Touch Of Mercy LLC

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical Disability & Handicap Accessibility: P, IB 4718 Hearne Avenue

4718 Hearne Avenue Shreveport, LA 71108 Phone: 318-470-8445 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1417347048

### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Ashley County

First Step

& Handicap Accessible 1036 South Main Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-0857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,
Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1922157403

### **Benton County**

Adult Development Center of Benton Co., dba Open Avenues

& Handicap Accessible 1906 Town West Drive Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-5082 Fax: 479-636-5671

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1407078942

Northwest Arkansas Adult Development Center

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-6717 Fax: 479-254-6761

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

### **Craighead County**

The Learning Center of NEA, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2808 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-932-4245 Fax: 870-931-4457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1376671008

### **Dallas County**

First Step

& Handicap Accessible 1717 Industrial Drive Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-7975 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1922157403

## Faulkner County

Milestones Services

& Handicap Accessible 1700 South Boulevard Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-2164 Fax: 501-329-2113 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

### **Garland County**

First Ster

& Handicap Accessible 407 Carson Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-6468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1922157403

### **Hot Spring County**

First Step

& Handicap Accessible 1625 West Main Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-7622

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1922157403

### Pike County

First Step

& Handicap Accessible 167 South Spur Eight Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-5635 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1922157403

### Pulaski County

**Grow Learning Centre** 

& Handicap Accessible 5 Remington Cove Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-850-8788 Fax: 501-850-8791 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,
Developmentally Disabled Services

Jim Pickens Skills Training

& Handicap Accessible 905 Redmond Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-4536

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

#### Pathfinder Preschool

& Handicap Accessible 2400 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-533-6326

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

**Pathfinder Schools** 

& Handicap Accessible 2520 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

The Allen School

& Handicap Accessible 824 N Tyler Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2961 Fax: 501-664-6208

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Early Intervention Provider Agency Crittenden County

#### Kids for the Future of Marion

& Handicap Accessible 413 West Tyler Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency

Kids for the Future of Marion, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 205 Ingram West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2737 Fax: 870-735-2738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency



# Early Intervention Provider Agency cont.

#### Lee County

Kids for the Future of Marianna

& Handicap Accessible 401 West Main Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5280 Fax: 870-295-5390 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency

### **Phillips County**

Kids for the Future of Helena

& Handicap Accessible 515 McDonough Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8106 Fax: 870-338-3430 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency

NPI: 1386964351

# Physical Therapist Boone County

**Integrity Health Centers** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, ME
106 East Crandall Avenue
Suite A
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-704-4072
Fax: 870-743-9881
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

**Integrity Health Centers** 

& Handicap Accessible 910 Highway 62-66 North Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-704-4072 Fax: 870-743-9881 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

# Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

#### **Johnson County**

Little Angels Therapy and Women's Wellnes Center

& Handicap Accessible 112 S Fulton St Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-4060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist: Pediatrics

NPI: 1295952141

### Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility Washington County

Piney Ridge Treatment Center Llc

& Handicap Accessible 4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1447380423

Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



### **Ashley County**

Mainline Health Systems-Portland & Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB,

R. MF. F

233 North Main Street Portland, AR 71663

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-737-2221 Fax: 870-355-2520

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1669401501

### Benton County

**Community Clinic Rogers** 

 Handicap Accessible 1233 West Poplar Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-9235 Fax: 479-631-0374

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1710160098

**Community Clinic Rogers Medical** 

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-751-7417

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1710160098

**Community Clinic Siloam Springs** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 500 South Mount Olive

Suite 200 Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-529-9550

Fax: 479-524-9552 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish NPI: 1417197245

Community Clinic Springdale

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 500 S Mount Olive Suite 200

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-9550 Fax: 479-524-9552

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1699785089

Siloam Springs SBHC

& Handicap Accessible 1500 N Mount Olive Street Suite 1

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-8175 Fax: 479-524-8176

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1083034029

### **Boone County**

#### **Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

& Handicap Accessible 1002 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-741-5102

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

### Calhoun County

Cabun Rural Health Service

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E 402 South Lee Street

Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-798-4064 Fax: 870-798-4100

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1912946807

### **Carroll County**

#### **Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

**& Handicap Accessible** 1 Park Drive Suite C

Holiday Island, AR 72631 Phone: 479-253-4040

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

#### **Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

1103 W Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-6500

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

### **Chicot County**

AR Mainline Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 111 N Archer Street Eudora, AR 71640 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-355-2512 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1669401501

closed

#### AR Mainline Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 525 E Speedway Street Dermott, AR 71638 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-538-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1669401501

closed

#### **Community Health Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E

PO Box 509 Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-367-6246

870-229-0798 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1669401501

#### **Eudora Medical Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 579 E Beouff Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 870-355-2512 Fax: 870-355-2520

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1619082724

#### Lakeside School

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 509

Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-538-5296 870-201-2127 Fax: 870-538-3701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

#### NPI: 1669401501

#### **Mainline Health Systems**

& Handicap Accessible 579 East Beouff Street Eudora, AR 71640

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-355-2512

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1669401501

#### Mainline Health Systems Inc

300 N School Street Dermott, AR 71638 Phone: 870-538-5296 Fax: 855-811-4203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1386758043

#### Mainline Health Systems-Dermott

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R. ME. E

300 South School Street Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-538-3355 Fax: 870-538-3701

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1669401501

#### Mainline Health Systems-Wilmot

& Handicap Accessibility: TS PO Box 509

Dermott, AR 71638

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-473-2274

Fax: 870-473-5392

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1669401501

### Clark County

#### **Amity Community Health Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 210 North Main Amity, AR 71921 Phone: 870-342-5606

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1629017405

#### **Amity Community Health Center**

& Handicap Accessible 210 North Main Street Amity, AR 71921 Phone: 870-342-5606

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1629017405

#### Compassion Women's Clinic

301 Professional Park Drive

Suite B

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 888-710-8220 Fax: 870-642-4362

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1932624202

#### **Healthy Connections Arkadelphia**

& Handicap Accessible 301 Professional Park Drive Suite B

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 888-710-8220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1932624202

### **Healthy Connections Arkadelphia**

3034A Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-710-8220

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1932624202

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### Clay County

1st Choice Healthcare

1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1598711152

#### 1St Choice Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Fax: 870-857-3301 870-857-3346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1942256508

#### 1st Choice Healthcare Walnut Ridge

& Handicap Accessible 201 Colonial Drive Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-886-5507 Fax: 870-886-5632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

NPI: 1598711152

#### **Corning Area Healthcare Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 1300 Creason Road Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3399 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1962824672

#### Cleburne County

#### ARcare 85 - Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1511 Highway 25 B North Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-9436 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1780645481

### Cleveland County

#### AR Mainline Health System, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 505 Sycamore Street Rison, AR 71665 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-325-6255 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1669401501

### **Conway County**

## Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1094 Catholic Point Road Center Ridge, AR 72027 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 501-893-6199 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

### **Craighead County**

#### ARcare - Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 2816 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-1675 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

NPI: 1326365776

#### ARcare 55

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1530 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-3586 Fax: 870-802-2037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish NPI: 1760443469

#### ARCare 59

& Handicap Accessible 416 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-938-0673 Fax: 870-333-5475 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1154776532

#### Lake City Health Center 0001

& Handicap Accessible 1009 Highway 18 Lake City, AR 72437 Phone: 870-237-9928 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1801081294

#### **Crawford County**

Mountainburg Family Clinic & Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E 4 Highway 71 NE Mountainburg, AR 72946 Phone: 479-369-2091 Fax: 479-369-2091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish NPI: 1023163193

#### **Mulberry Family Clinic**

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E
421 North Main Street
Mulberry, AR 72947
Phone: 479-997-1484
Fax: 479-997-1494
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1275766909

#### **Mulbery Family Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 421 N Main Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-1484 Fax: 479-997-1494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1023163193

#### **RVPCS Mountainburg Family Clinic**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E
4 Highway 71 N E
Mountainburg, AR 72946
URL: https://www.rvpcs.org
Phone: 479-369-2091
Fax: 479-369-4119
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

NPI: 1952349003

#### **RVPCS-Mulberry Family Clinic**

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E 437 North Main Mulberry, AR 72947 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-997-1484 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1952349003

### Crittenden County

#### **East Arkansas Family Health Center**

215 East Bond Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1871599613

#### **East Arkansas Family Health Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Fax: 870-732-1940 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Language: Spanish

NPI: 1871599613

#### **East Arkansas Family Health Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 900 North 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72303 Phone: 870-735-3842 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1922139062

#### Marion School District School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible

1 Patriot Drive
Marion, AR 72364
Phone: 870-735-3842
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun

NPI: 1437638038

### **Cross County**

#### ARcare 25 - Parkin

& Handicap Accessible 5787 Highway 64 Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Vietnamese

NPI: 1083675524

#### ARcare 26

& Handicap Accessible 2624 Highway 42 Cherry Valley, AR 72324 Phone: 870-442-2040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1437436573

#### ARcare 60

& Handicap Accessible 601 East Julia Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-0377 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1487615183

#### Desha County

## Mainline Health Systems-Arkansas City

& Handicap Accessible 1008 Sadie Lee Avenue Arkansas City, AR 71630 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-877-2624 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



### **Drew County**

Mainline Health - Monticello

& Handicap Accessible 250 University Drive Monticello, AR 71655 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 479-957-9685 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1669401501

Mainline Health System

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, ME, Ė 535 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-367-6246 Fax: 855-926-7383

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Language: Spanish NPI: 1669401501

Monticello Community Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 766 Hill Ross Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-538-5414 Fax: 870-538-5412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1205163540

### Faulkner County

ARcare 24

& Handicap Accessible 1500 Museum Road Suite 104 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-932-9010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1831487404

ARcare 42 Mayflower

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E 8 North Railroad Avenue Mayflower, AR 72106 Phone: 501-470-9780 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1558782888

ARCare Vilonia

& Handicap Accessible 1127 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 870-347-3421 Fax: 870-347-1235 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1902356116

### **Fulton County**

1st Choice Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 172 Highway 62W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735 Fax: 870-895-2708 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1942256508

1st Choice Healthcare Salem

& Handicap Accessible 172 Highway 62 West Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2735 Fax: 870-895-2709

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1912431818

### **Garland County**

**Healthy Connections Hot Springs** 

102 Chippewa Court Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1881060853

**Healthy Connections Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 1723 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600 Fax: 501-620-4610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1881060853

**Healthy Connections Specialty LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 102 Chippewa Court Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4600 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1881060853

**Hot Springs Central Clinic** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 3604 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 888-710-8220 Fax: 501-463-4126

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

### **Greene County**

1st Choice Healthcare Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 1 Medical Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-2000 Fax: 870-236-5861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1730568189

### Hot Spring County

**Healthy Connections** 

& Handicap Accessible 900 Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 200

Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 888-710-8220 Fax: 479-243-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1003282070

Healthy Connections, Inc. - Coto

1 College Circle Malvern, AR 72104

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1942766498

Malvern School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 1517 South Main Street Malvern, AR 72104

Phone: 501-332-7525 Fax: 509-229-1525

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

NPI: 1003282070

### Independence County

ARcare 35

& Handicap Accessible 1175 Vine Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1669662615

ARcare 41

ቴ Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P. IB. R

2450 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-4934 Fax: 870-569-4948

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1053676718

#### ARcare 48

**& Handicap Accessible** 4100 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-0001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1235542937

### Izard County

ARcare 100

closed

& Handicap Accessible 54 Tate Springs Road Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-5030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1831442938

**ARcare 23 Horseshoe Bend** 

& Handicap Accessible 805 Third Street Horseshoe Bnd, AR 72512 Phone: 870-670-4861 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1619389244

### Jackson County

ARcare 45

closed

& Handicap Accessible 1507 North Pecan Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2944 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1255392957

ARcare 90

& Handicap Accessible 300 E Main Street Swifton, AR 72471 Phone: 870-485-2234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1437110129

Arcare45

114 Ray ST Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2944

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish NPI: 1255392957

## Jefferson County

**Altheimer Center** 

309 S Edline Altheimer, AR 72004 Phone: 870-766-8411

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1730385105

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### Jefferson County cont.

**College Station Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike Pine Bluff, AR 71613 Phone: 501-490-2440

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1932305737

Pine Bluff Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E 1101 Tennessee Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 508-836-3663

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1154386597

### Johnson County

**Lamar School District Health Center** & Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P,

IB, R, E 635 Childers Avenue Lamar, AR 72846

URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-4881 Fax: 479-668-4909

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1699010991

**River Valley Primary Care Services** Inc

& Handicap Accessible 708 N Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-3282 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1952349003

**RVPCS Lamar SDHC** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 635 Childers Street Lamar, AR 72846 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-4881 Fax: 479-668-4909 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1952349003

### Lafayette County

**Lewisville Family Practice Center** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1117 Chestnut Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-5781 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1437193646

**Lewisville Family Practice Center** 

1117 Chestnut Street

Lewisville, AR 71845

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

### Lee County

Lee County Cooperative Clinic

 Handicap Accessible 530 W Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5225 Fax: 870-295-4070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1356359442

Madison Satellite Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 530 Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-5225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1679581532

### Lincoln County

AR Mainline Health System, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 206 Cleveland Street Star City, AR 71667

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 650-646-3723

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed NPI: 1669401501

Mainline Health Systems Inc

110 N Drew Street Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-5110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1154757920

Mainline Health Systems-Star City

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 203 South Jefferson Street Star City, AR 71667

URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net

Phone: 870-628-5110 Fax: 870-628-5949

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1669401501

**Star City Community Health Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 110 N Drew

Star City, AR 71667 URL: http://www.mainlinehealth.net Phone: 870-628-5110

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

NPI: 1669401501

Star City High School

& Handicap Accessible 206 Cleveland Street Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 650-419-2810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1295277010

### Logan County

**River Valley Prime Care** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 9755 West State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org

Phone: 479-431-2050 Fax: 479-431-2051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1952349003

**RVPCS - Northside Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 9755 W State Highway 22 Ratcliff, AR 72951 Phone: 479-431-2050 Fax: 479-431-2051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1023163193

### Lonoke County

227 Pine Bluff Highway England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1568602472

ARCare 17

& Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024 Phone: 870-347-3421

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1033170576

ARcare 46 Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 5830 Highway 5 Cabot, AR 72023

Phone: 501-941-1376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1679994412

ARCare 47 Lonoke

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E 1310 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-0181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1831510700

ARCare 89

**& Handicap Accessible** 502 Richie Road Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 870-347-2534

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1902263783

ARcare 93

closed

& Handicap Accessible 614 N Grant Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 877-805-1023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1255635496

**ARCare Cabot** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 105 North Jackson Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 870-347-2534

Fax: 501-941-3525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed NPI: 1255635496

**Madison County** 

**Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

& Handicap Accessible 932 Gaskill

Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 501-893-6197

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1720096027

**Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

& Handicap Accessible 934 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-5500

Fax: 479-738-1350

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

Marion County

**Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

& Handicap Accessible 1201 North Panther Avenue Suite 3 Yellville, AR 72687

Phone: 870-449-7000 Fax: 870-449-7010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed



#### Marion County cont.

## Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 358 East Valley Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 877-448-5733 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

### Miller County

All for Kids Clinic

Handicap Accessibility: B
300 E 6th Street
Texarkana, AR 71854
Phone: 870-779-6000
Fax: 870-779-6125
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1942665112

#### **East Texas Border Health Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1205 E 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 903-927-3782 Fax: 870-216-0093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1093186249

#### **East Texas Border Health Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 1205 E 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-216-0080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

NPI: 1093186249

#### **East Texas Border Health Clinic**

4077 Jefferson Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 903-614-5270 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1548745383

#### **Genesis Primecare**

& Handicap Accessibility: B, T 1205 East 35th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 903-927-3782 Fax: 903-927-3782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sur

closed

NPI: 1093186249

### Mississippi County

#### **East Arkansas Family**

4102 Memorial Drive Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-6001 Fax: 870-732-1940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish NPI: 1871599613

#### **East Arkansas Family Health Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, E 605 N 2nd Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-6001 Fax: 870-532-6008 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1871599613

### **Monroe County**

#### **Brinkley Health Center**

& Handicap Accessible 615 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-1150 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1669433363

#### Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc

245 Madison Street
Clarendon, AR 72029
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

NPI: 1255346060

### Montgomery County

#### **Healthy Connections Inc**

534 Luzerne Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-4254 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

NPI: 1265627616

### **Newton County**

## Boston Mountain Rural Health Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 609 West Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-6740

Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

#### Boston Mountain Rural Health Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible Hc 31 Box 310 Deer, AR 72628 Phone: 870-428-5391

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1720096027

### **Ouachita County**

#### **Bearden Health Center**

& Handicap Accessible 150 School Street Bearden, AR 71720 Phone: 870-687-3637

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1265476402

### **Phillips County**

### East Arkansas Family Health Center

Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1008 W Main Marvell, AR 72366 Phone: 870-829-1194 Fax: 870-407-5037

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1871599613

#### **Helena Family Health Center**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, IB 513 Porter Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-817-0122 Fax: 870-817-0058

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1518218668

#### Lakeview Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 14066 Highway 44 Wabash, AR 72389 Phone: 508-836-3663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

vion-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

NPI: 1356359442

#### NPI: 1356359442

#### Lee County Cooperative Clinic Lakeview Satellite

14066 Highway 44 Wabash, AR 72389

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

### **Poinsett County**

#### East Arkansas Family Health Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 102 W Broad

Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-2977 Fax: 870-475-3440

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish NPI: 1922139062

#### East Arkansas Family Health Center

417 West Main

Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-1025

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish NPI: 1871599613

### **Polk County**

#### **Healthy Connections Inc**

& Handicap Accessible
136 Health Park Drive
Mena, AR 71953
Phone: 479-437-8220
Fax: 479-437-3454
Mon-Fri: 7:45am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Language: Spanish
NPI: 1588646491

#### Healthy Connections INC.

136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-263-1068 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Healthy Connections Specialty LLC**

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 136 Health Park Drive Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3449 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri-Sun:

NPI: 1588646491

#### Healthy Connections, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1201 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3300 Fax: 888-710-8220 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:45pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1962822916

#### Healthy Connections, Inc.

139 School Lane Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 888-710-8220

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1437416658



### **Prairie County**

#### **ARcare**

& Handicap Accessible 405 Highway 11 North Des Arc, AR 72040 Phone: 870-256-4179 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1871554576

#### ARcare 40 - Hazen

705 Highway 63 Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3696 Fax: 870-569-3557 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1396706099

#### **Pulaski County**

#### ArCare 111 Jacksonville

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E 1400 Braden Street Suite 1 Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-241-1676

Phone: 501-241-1676 Fax: 501-241-1427

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1760963516

#### ARcare 88

& Handicap Accessible 11219 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-455-2712 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1770948663

#### **Arkansas Department of Health**

4815 West Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-2000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1184961625

#### **Arkansas Department of Health**

& Handicap Accessible 4815 West Markham Street Slot 40 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-2000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1619195906

#### Jefferson Comprehensive Care

& Handicap Accessible 4206 Frazier Pike College Station, AR 72053 Phone: 508-836-3663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1154386597

#### Little Rock Community Health Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1100 N University Avenue Suite 125 Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-0055

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

NPI: 1194922849

#### North Little Rock CHC

2525 Willow Suite 1

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-812-0225

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

#### **Open Hands Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1225 Martin Luther King D Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-244-2121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

#### NPI: 1154386597

#### **Open Hands Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1225 Martin Luther King Drive Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-244-2121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1689870065

### Randolph County

#### 1st Choice Healthcare

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 141 Betty Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9949 Fax: 870-892-0208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1366498735

#### Saint Francis County

#### **Hughes Clinic**

503 South Broadway Hughes, AR 72348 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

#### Lee County Cooperative

& Handicap Accessible 14066 Highway 44 Madison, AR 72359 URL: https://www. leecountycooperativeclinic.com Phone: 870-295-5225 Fax: 386-313-0249 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

NPI: 1669480836

#### Lee County Cooperative Clinic Madison Satellite

& Handicap Accessible 509 Jackson Street Madison, AR 72359 URL: https://www.

leecountycooperativeclinic.com
Phone: 870-295-5225

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1669480836

#### Madison Satellite Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 509 Jackson Street Madison, AR 72359 Phone: 870-633-0373 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1679581532

### Saline County

#### ARCare 121

& Handicap Accessible 630 West South Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-860-7150 Fax: 501-860-7166 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1689168643

### Scott County

#### **River Valley Primary Care Services**

Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2074 Rice Road Waldron, AR 72958 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-668-4700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1952349003

### Searcy County

### Boston Mountain Rural Health

Center & Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL,

P, IB, R 2263 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5733 Fax: 870-448-3392 Mon-Thur: 7:45am-5:15pm, Fri: 7:45am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish NPI: 1720096027

### Sebastian County

#### **Northside Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Barling, AR 72923 URL: http://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1619232295

#### **RVPCS - Northside Clinic**

Fort Smith, AR 72904
Phone: 479-783-3900
Fax: 479-783-3905
Mon: 8:00am-4:30pm, Tue: closed, Wed: 8:00am-4:30pm, Thur-Sun: closed

NPI: 1023163193

#### **RVPCS - Northside Clinic**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1023163193

#### **RVPCS Barling**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E
815 Fort Street
Suite B
Barling, AR 72923
URL: https://www.rvpcs.org
Phone: 479-434-4747
Fax: 479-434-4949
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.
Language: Spanish, Vietnamese

NPI: 1952349003

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



#### Sebastian County cont.

**RVPCS Eastside Family Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB. R. F. 4003 Massard Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 URL: http://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-434-4747 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1619232295

**RVPCS Eastside Family Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 9616 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-434-4747 Fax: 479-434-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1023163193

**RVPCS Northside Clinic** & Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB,

R. E 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 URL: https://www.rvpcs.org Phone: 479-785-5700 Fax: 479-785-5708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

NPI: 1952349003

### Sevier County

Cossatot Community Health Clinic

1357 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1871868703

**Cossatot Community Health Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 183 College Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-5925 Fax: 479-437-3708 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish NPI: 1871868703

closed

Sharp County

1st Choice Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 308 Highway 62 West Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2202 Fax: 870-994-2328

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1962824672

### Stone County

**Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

& Handicap Accessible 322 Dogwood Hollow Road Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-448-5101 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

### **Union County**

**Strong Clinic** 

253 S Concord Strong, AR 71765 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

#### Van Buren County

**Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

& Handicap Accessible 110 Village Lane Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-6898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1720096027

**Boston Mountain Rural Health** Center

465 Medical Center Parkway Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4401

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Hornet Healthcare** 

& Handicap Accessible 326 Southside Road Bee Branch, AR 72013 Phone: 501-654-2006 Fax: 501-654-2016 Mon: 7:45am-5:15pm, Tue-Thur:

8:00am-5:15pm, Fri: 8:00am-11:45am, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720096027

#### Washington County

Community Clinic Fayetteville Medical

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3162 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 13 and 14

Favetteville, AR 72704 URL: https://www. communityclinicnwa.org Phone: 855-438-2280 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: American Sign Language,

Spanish

NPI: 1013384288

#### Community Clinic SP Medical FP

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 610 East Emma Avenue Suite C

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1356759385

#### Community Clinic Springdale Medical

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Avenue Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1699785089

Elmdale SBHC

420 North Westend

Suite B

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-879-3050

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

George SBHC

2878 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-8810

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Owl Creek School Health Center** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 375 North Rupple Road Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-249-9879

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours. Language: Spanish

NPI: 1740578897

#### **Prairie Grove School Based Health** Center

801 Viney Grove Road Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-8100 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 7:30am-4:00pm, Thur-Sun: closed

#### St Francis House, NWA dba Jones School Based Healt

& Handicap Accessible 900 S Powell Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-3041 Fax: 479-365-2165

Mon-Fri: 7:30am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1023328002

#### St. Francis House NWA

**& Handicap Accessible** 614 E Emma Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1417197245

### White County

ARcare 16 - Bald Knob

& Handicap Accessible 178 Highway 167 North Bald Knob, AR 72010 Phone: 501-724-6207

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1710948419

ARcare 64

& Handicap Accessible

305 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7979 Fax: 501-203-0861

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1942716063

**ARCare 75 Searcy** 

& Handicap Accessible 406 Rodgers Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1861642985

#### ARCare 80 - Kensett

& Handicap Accessible 606 Wilbur D Mills North Kensett, AR 72082 Phone: 501-742-5697

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1245291947

### **Woodruff County**

ARcare - Augusta

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 400 Highway 64 East Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-347-2508 Fax: 870-347-5556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1497716062

ARcare 120

& Handicap Accessible 908 Edmonds Avenue Mc Crory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-347-2534

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



### Woodruff County cont.

**ARcare 20 Cotton Plant** 

125 Oak Street Cotton Plant, AR 72036 Phone: 870-347-3372 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1154382844

**ARcare 27 Mobile Unit** 

800 Main Street Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 501-697-7002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1861766891

ARcare 29

 Handicap Accessible 800 Main Street Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-347-3402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1598023293

Arcare 30

& Handicap Accessible 125 Oak Street Cotton Plant, AR 72036 Phone: 870-534-3449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1871554576

ARcare 50

& Handicap Accessible 801 N Edmonds McCrory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-731-5411 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1801857503

Bowie County TX

**East Texas Border Health** & Handicap Accessible

1400 College Drive Suite 204 Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1053663690

East Texas Border Health Center

& Handicap Accessibility: B, T 1400 College Drive

Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-796-2868 Fax: 903-796-0826

Mon: 7:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 7:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1093186249

**East Texas Border Health Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: B. T 2602 Saint Michael Drive Suite 410 Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-614-5570 Fax: 903-614-5599

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1083006084

**Genesis Primecare** 

& Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive

Suite 204

Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-1110 Fax: 903-791-9353

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Cass County TX

**Genesis Primecare** 

& Handicap Accessible 1011 S William Street Atlanta, TX 75551 Phone: 903-796-2868 Fax: 903-796-0826 Mon-Sun: By Appointment

Language: Spanish

Harrison County TX

East Texas Border Health Center

& Handicap Accessibility: B, T 811 S Washington Avenue Marshall, TX 75670 Phone: 903-938-1146 Fax: 903-927-2434 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1093186249

Marshall Genesis Primeca

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 1326 Marshall, TX 75671 Phone: 903-927-3782

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1093186249

Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

Pulaski County

**Healthy Connections, Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 1701 S Harrison Street Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 888-710-8220 Fax: 479-243-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1205478773

Washington County

Lincoln School Based Health Center

& Handicap Accessible 201 E School Street Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-751-7417 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1053714295

St. Francis House NWA

& Handicap Accessible 614 E Emma Suite 300 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-7417 Fax: 479-751-4898 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally

Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1053714295

White County

ARcare AR

৳ Handicap Accessible 304 Main Street Pangburn, AR 72121 Phone: 501-728-3388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC)

NPI: 1790334936

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### **Arkansas County**

**Baptist Health Family Clinic DeWitt** 

1703 S Whitehead Drive De Witt. AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-0300 Fax: 870-946-0303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

**Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical** Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1609 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-2517 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1902004567

**BH Stuttgart Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 1609 North Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-7211 Fax: 870-673-6376

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home** 

1641 South Whitehead Drive De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-3571

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Ferguson Rural Health Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: P. IB. R. E. 1641 S Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Language: Spanish NPI: 1043276942

### Ashley County

Ashley Health Services

& Handicap Accessible 1003 Fred Lagrone Drive Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9519 Fax: 870-304-2156 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1578567111

**Hamburg Health Clinic** 

319 W Parker Street Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-8271 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Provider Health Services of** Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 118 Jerry Selby Drive Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

### **Baxter County**

**Fairlamb Senior Health Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 614 Broadmoor Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-3870 Fax: 870-508-1624 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1437423472

### **Benton County**

**Integrated Wellness and Mental** Health, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 401 N 8th Street Unit 58

Rogers, AR 72757 Phone: 479-469-0313

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1053879775

**Ozarks Community Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Jackson Street Southwest Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 417-837-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1386985521

**Provider Health Services of** 

Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 609 Southwest 8th Street Floor 6

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 337-991-9276 Fax: 337-943-0846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1659750214

#### **Boone County**

**Claude Parrish Community Health** Center & Handicap Accessible

131 East Highway 14 Lead Hill. AR 72644 Phone: 870-436-5271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1740270404

**Claude Parrish Community Heatlh** 

131 Arkansas 14 Lead Hill, AR 72644 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**NARMC Family Doctors Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 520 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1588654982

**NARMC Medicine Group** & Handicap Accessible

724 N Spring Suite C Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-426-5271

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

NPI: 1740270404

**NARMC Medicine Group** 

& Handicap Accessible 724 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1417948290

### **Bradley County**

**Bcmc Rural Health Clinic** 

304 East Central Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 877-295-2273 Fax: 870-226-6104

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1174044697

Chicot County

Chicot Memorial Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-9200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1003213281

Cmmcrhc

2729 Highway 65 and 82 S Jennie, AR 71653

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1003213281

**Eudora Medical Clinic** 

200 S Main Street Eudora, AR 71640

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1003894395

Lake Village Clinic PA

2918 Louis Sessions Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

## Clark County

**Baptist Health Family Clinic - Caddo** Valley

10 Montgomery Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-2198

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Baptist Health Family Clinic -**Gurdon

200 East Walnut Street Gurdon, AR 71743 Phone: 870-353-2800

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1841598919

Clay County

Doctors Health Group, INC.

807 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3527 Fax: 870-595-3530 870-207-0535

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Family Care Clinic Of Rector

Population: Blind/Visually Impaired, Deaf/Hearing Impaired, Developmental Disability, Physical

Disability

**& Handicap Accessible** 715 East 9th Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3596 Fax: 870-595-3598

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1679564413

**Piggott Family Medical Clinic** 

425 West Jackson Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-2237 Fax: 870-207-0535 870-598-3080

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1326059171

Cleburne County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC

11005 Heber Springs Road Concord, AR 72523

Phone: 844-291-4901 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



#### Cleburne County cont.

**Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers Ferry** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P 8544 Edgemont Road Greers Ferry, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-6283 Fax: 501-825-6319 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1003821703

## Baptist Health Family Clinic Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 1415 Highway 25B Suite 3 Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7538 Fax: 501-362-7143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1104268689

#### **BH Family Clinic Heber Springs**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P 106 South 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7538 Fax: 501-362-7143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1104268689

#### White River Medical Ctr

& Handicap Accessible 60 Greers Ferry Road Drasco, AR 72530 Phone: 870-668-3200 Fax: 870-668-3634 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1962482430

#### White River Medical Ctr

& Handicap Accessible
Dba Drasco Medical Clinic
60 Greers Ferry Road
Drasco, AR 72530
Phone: 870-668-3200
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

NPI: 1568432144

### **Columbia County**

#### UAMS Family Medical Clinic Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 1617 North Washington Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-862-2489 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1841557725

#### **Uams South Rural Health Clinic**

1617 N Washington Street Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-562-2588

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1841557725

Fax: 870-562-2559

### **Conway County**

#### **Beck Family Medical Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 38 Marty Lane Hattieville, AR 72063 Phone: 501-977-0102 Fax: 501-977-0120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1215300264

#### **Morrilton Medical Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-0052 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed NPI: 1083989040

## Craighead County

### Access Medical Clinic Arkansas

#### LLC

104 West State Street Caraway, AR 72419 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1104321850

#### Arrhythmia Associates of NEA

& Handicap Accessibility: B, P, IB, R, E 201 E Oak Avenue Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6729 Fax: 888-742-1466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1407949555

#### **CSS Healthcare**

Handicap Accessible
 1007 Windover Road
 Jonesboro, AR 72401
 Phone: 870-520-6473
 Fax: 870-520-6478
 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1780105015

### Crawford County

#### Access Medical Clinic Arkansas - Cedarville

& Handicap Accessible 9217 North Highway 59 Cedarville, AR 72932 Phone: 870-895-2015 Fax: 870-895-2164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, 5

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1164913984

#### **Clouse Family Medicine**

& Handicap Accessible 623 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-410-2225 Fax: 479-410-9238

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1831443696

### Crittenden County

#### **Coast To Coast Medical**

& Handicap Accessibility: IB 2201 Horizon Drive Suite 4

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0332 Fax: 870-732-3078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish NPI: 1740214402

#### Earle Family Medical

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E

1605 Second Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-8825 Fax: 870-792-8834

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1639319411

#### **Marion Minor Medical LLC**

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E 136 Block Street Marion, AR 72364 URL: http://www.marionmedical.com Phone: 870-559-2314

Fax: 870-559-2314

Fax: 870-559-2392

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

NPI: 1962823310

#### **Phillips Family Healthcare**

& Handicap Accessibility: R, E 2921 Highway 77 South Suite 12-13 Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-559-4252 Fax: 870-559-4253 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1629457254

### **Dallas County**

## Dallas County Medical Center Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E 201 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-6300 Fax: 870-352-6420

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1346378528

#### Dalton's Place at Fordyce

& Handicap Accessible 1718 Industrial Drive Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-890-2402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

#### **Nutt Walley Clinic**

110 North Clifton Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-5144 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1508364241

### **Desha County**

#### **Delta Health Services**

& Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1871628354

#### **Delta Memorial Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 811 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4303 Fax: 870-382-8140 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1871628354

#### **Depaul Health Center**

145 W Waterman Dumas, AR 71639

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1366527145

### McGehee - Desha County Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 3rd Street Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5600 Fax: 870-222-5846

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1477958106

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



### Desha County cont.

**McGehee Family Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB. R. MF. F. 1507 South First McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6131 Fax: 870-222-5909 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1477958106

### Faulkner County

**Banister-Lieblong Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 401 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3824 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1861455057

closed

**Community Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 8 S Broadview Suite 5 and 6 Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-581-0207 Fax: 501-581-0209 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1225317159

**Greebrier Family Medicine** 

110 N Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-3551 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Mayflower Medical Clinic** 

606 Highway 365 Mavflower, AR 72106 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1851389605

St. Andrews Place

& Handicap Accessible 3501 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Vilonia Medical Clinic

1122 Main Street Suite 7 Vilonia, AR 72173 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

#### **Fulton County**

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas, LLC

106 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2015

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Family Health Care, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 350 South Main Street Suite 4

Mammoth Spring, AR 72554 Phone: 870-625-3111 Fax: 870-625-3118

Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1992806376

**Nurse Practitioner Family Clinic, Inc** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 9798 Highway 62 W Viola, AR 72583 Phone: 870-458-6732 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1922532837

### **Garland County**

**CHI St Vincent Highdon Ferry Road** 

& Handicap Accessible 1662 Highdon Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2781 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1154651982

**CHI St.Vincent Medical Group Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Lane Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-622-6500 Fax: 501-623-0921

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1164752994

**Good Samaritan Society** 

& Handicap Accessible 121 Cortez Road Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-316-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Heritage of Hot Springs NF

& Handicap Accessible 552 Golf Links Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Melba Barnes APRN

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, ME, E 300 Prospect Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-622-3580 Fax: 501-622-3431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1922411644

**Quapaw Care and Rehabilitation** 

& Handicap Accessible 138 Brighton Terrance Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Reynolds Geriatric APN Care, Inc

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 303 Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-509-0224 Fax: 501-609-0666 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1568753671

The Pines Nursing and **Rehabilitation Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 524 Carpenter Dam Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-262-4124

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1659750214

Village Springs Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1208 North State Highway 7 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-624-5238 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Village Springs Health and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 1208 N Highway 7 Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-5238

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

#### **Grant County**

Therapy for Your Mind and Body

& Handicap Accessible 211 W High Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1366882417

### Greene County

**Paragould Doctors Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R 4000 Linwood Drive Suite A

Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-239-8503 866-662-6897 Fax: 870-236-1947 870-236-1947

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

NPI: 1134246747

### Hempstead County

**Hope Migrant Community Health** Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB, R, E

205 Smith Road Suite D Hope, AR 71801

URL: https://cabun.org Phone: 870-777-8420 Fax: 870-777-2390

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1376583757

**Premier Central** 

900 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-6568 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Wadley Regional Medical CT Clinic 2001 South Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-3800

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1518214337

Wadley Rural Health Clinic at Hope

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, E 302 Bill Clinton Drive Suite B Hope, AR 71801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Phone: 870-777-8115

Language: Spanish NPI: 1518214337

### **Hot Spring County**

Arbor Oaks Healthcare and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 105 Russellville Road Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-5251

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



## Hot Spring County cont.

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Bismarck

6679 Highway 7 Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-865-2855

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1780094201

**Happy Valley** 

& Handicap Accessible 955 Division Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

### **Howard County**

Compassion Health and Wellness Clinic, PLLC

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1400 Leslie Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-1933 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Language: Spanish

NPI: 1760937171

Lansdell Family Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E 1124 Main Avenue Dierks, AR 71833 Phone: 870-286-2148

Phone: 870-286-2148 Fax: 870-286-2148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish NPI: 1134596927

Nashville Medical Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 6 Southpark Shopping Center Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-451-9664 Fax: 870-451-9672 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish NPI: 1609286889

## **Independence County**

Arrhythmia Associates of NEA

& Handicap Accessible 407 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-316-1016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1407949555

**Machen Family Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 1995 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-5263 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1760977524

**Pleasant Plains Medical Clinic** 

6200 Batesville Boulevard Pleasant Plains, AR 72568 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

#### **Izard County**

Community Medical Center of Izard County Skilled Nursing Unit

& Handicap Accessible 61 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-2476 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1245412030

**Hometown Clinic at Calico Rock** 

& Handicap Accessible 2161 Ar 56 Highway Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-916-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1922526888

**Hometown Clinic at Melbourne** 

& Handicap Accessible 1019 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-916-2150 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

NPI: 1154849065

Melbourne Medical Clinic

1110 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 501-520-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

NPI: 1477523348

Melbourne Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1526 East Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4344 Fax: 870-368-3051 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1477523348

### **Jackson County**

Falwell Medical Clinic PA

& Handicap Accessible 1301 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-217-4071 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

NPI: 1184194409

St. Bernards Newport Family Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1420 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-932-7024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1023490240

### **Jefferson County**

**Davis East NF** 

& Handicap Accessible 6811 South Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Integrity Healthcare LLC

& Handicap Accessible 813 W 6th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-819-4347

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1942748488

White Hall Health And Rehan SNF

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

#### Lawrence County

Access Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3519 Highway 63 Black Rock, AR 72415 Phone: 870-994-7301 870-878-4005

Fax: 870-994-7488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1437569837

Lawrence County Family Clinic, PA

1210 West Main Street
Walnut Ridge, AR 72476
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for
Office Hours.

Lawrence Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1309 W Main Street Williams Baptist College, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-1252 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed NPI: 1346643020

Lawrence Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1309 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-4861 Fax: 870-886-9027 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1528052107

**Lawrence Memorial Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessibility: R 201 North Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-3101 Fax: 870-869-3104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1528052107

**Strawberry Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 58 East River Drive Strawberry, AR 72469 Phone: 870-528-4081 Fax: 870-528-3286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Lee County

Webber Family Practice

207 West Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Lincoln County

**Dalton's Place Star City** 

& Handicap Accessible 148 Tiva Drive Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-308-9265 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

St.Elizabeth Health Center

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E
407 S Gould Avenue
Gould, AR 71643
Phone: 870-263-4317
Fax: 870-263-4782
Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri:
7:30am-11:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed



### Logan County

Cooper Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 303 S 5th Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2132 Fax: 479-963-2046 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1891908166

Mercy Clinic Fort Smith Communities

& Handicap Accessibility: R 128 Daniel Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2455 Fax: 479-675-4940 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1427486794

Mercy Clinic Magazine

& Handicap Accessible 351 E Priddy Street Magazine, AR 72943 Phone: 479-969-8768 Fax: 479-969-8766 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-12:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

NPI: 1720417066

Mercy Family Medicine Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 880 West Main Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2455 Fax: 479-675-4940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1427486794

Mercy Hospital Booneville

& Handicap Accessible 128 Daniel Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-2800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1427486794

### **Lonoke County**

BHFC England BHMCS

221 NE 2nd Street England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3819 Fax: 501-842-1013 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Provider Health Svcs of Arkansas Spring Creek

& Handicap Accessible 804 N 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

### **Marion County**

Ahrens Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 414 Old West Main Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-4221 Fax: 870-449-6777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1023042991

The Buffalo River Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 437 Highway 62 East Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-9355 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1982060562

### Miller County

**Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC** 

3809 E 9th Street Suite 15 Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-584-1053 870-330-4385 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1134596927

### Mississippi County

Wagner Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1001 North 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-561-3300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1548244171

Wagner Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3644 W State Highway 18 Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-561-3300

Fax: 870-561-3307

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1548244171

#### **Monroe County**

Baptisit Health Family Clinic Clarendon

198 South Main Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3349 Fax: 870-747-3866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed **Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley** 

& Handicap Accessible 110 North New York Avenue Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-4405 Fax: 870-734-3438

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659579118

**Baptist Health Family Clinic Claren** 

& Handicap Accessible 198 South Main Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-673-7211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1902004567

### Montgomery County

CHI St Vincent Medical Group Mt Ida FP

& Handicap Accessible 320 Luzerne Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2175 Fax: 870-867-4050 Mon-Sat: By Appointment

NPI: 1164752994

CHI ST Vincent Medical Group Mt. Ida FP

320 Luzerne Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2175 Fax: 870-867-4050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1164752994

Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities - Mt. Ida FP

320 Luzerne Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2175

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1164752994

#### Nevada County

Baptist Health Family Clinic - Prescott

1484 W First Street North Suite 2

Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-0155 Fax: 870-887-0381

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

### Newton County

Newton County Family Practice 502 West Court

Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-741-8286 Mon-Sun: Please contact l

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Newton County Family Practice** 

& Handicap Accessible 502 West Court Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1417948290

closed

### **Ouachita County**

Stephens Community Clinic

& Handicap Accessible
113 Ruby Street
Stephens, AR 71764
Phone: 870-836-1000
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

NPI: 1740227370

### Perry County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas

LLC

1016 N Fourche Avenue Perryville, AR 72126 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

### **Phillips County**

**Bell-Winston Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 626 Poplar Helena, AR 72342

Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8163 Fax: 870-338-7810

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1306832845

Pillow Clinic Pllc

& Handicap Accessible 101 Shirley Hicks Dr Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-572-5996 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1497762538

#### Pike County

Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities

& Handicap Accessible 234 E Broadway Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4821 Fax: 870-356-4721 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed NPI: 1154651982

Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities - Murfreesbor

319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3118

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1598095325

♣ Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



### Pike County cont.

**Mercy Clinic Hot Springs** Communities - Murfreesboro

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 319 E 13th Street Murfreesboro, AR 71958 Phone: 870-285-3118 Fax: 870-285-2759 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1598095325

### **Poinsett County**

**Access Medical Clinic** 

202 Newsome Drive Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-4355

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Wagner Medical Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 730 Greenwood Avenue Lepanto, AR 72354 Phone: 870-475-3825

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1548244171

### **Polk County**

**Ouachita Family Practice** 

& Handicap Accessible 1210 Dequeen Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5068 Fax: 479-394-5626 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

### Pope County

**CRMC POttsville Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 5395 W Ash Street Suite 2 Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-880-1118 Fax: 479-219-5013 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Russellville Holdings

& Handicap Accessible 1808 West Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-284-5001 Fax: 479-284-4210 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

St. Mary's Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible Highway 27 North Hector, AR 72843 Phone: 479-284-5001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

### **Prairie County**

**Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen** 

102 West Front Street Hazen, AR 72064

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

**Baptist Health Family Clinic Hazen** & Handicap Accessible

151 S Livermore Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-3321

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1902004567

### Pulaski County

Arkansas Adult Psychotherapy Center

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R 5401 JFK Boulevard Suite I

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-9993 Fax: 501-798-5321

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1669853081

#### **Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers** Ferry

& Handicap Accessible 11001 Executive Center Drive Suite 200 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-812-7800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1003821703

Baptist Health Hospitals Dba **Baptist Health Medical Center-**Stuttgart

& Handicap Accessible 9601 I-630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1902004567

**Enhanced Healthcare** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME. E 10201 West Markham Suite 203 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-420-2466 Fax: 844-355-4945 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

NPI: 1831595958

**Enhanced Healthcare** 

& Handicap Accessible 10515 West Markham

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-420-2466 Fax: 501-404-2068

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1831595958

**Evergreen at Stagecoach** 

& Handicap Accessible 6907 Ar-5 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 337-992-9276

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

**Hickory Heights** 

& Handicap Accessible 3 Chenal Heights Dr Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 337-991-9276

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Highlands of LR at Cumber

& Handicap Accessible 1516 South Cumberland Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 479-968-8279 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1164762662

Highlands of NLR Ctr NF

৳ Handicap Accessible 2501 John Ashley Drive North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 200 River Market Avenue Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-492-0099 Fax: 479-968-1673

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1164762662

Integrated Care Professionals, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 8050 Counts Massie Road Suite B Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-791-0198 Fax: 479-968-1673 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1164762662

Lakes at Maumelle

**& Handicap Accessible** 103 Alexandria Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

**Lakewood Nursing and Rehab** Center

& Handicap Accessible 2323 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-791-2323 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Little Rock Post-Acute Care and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 5720 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1659750214

closed

**Madison Health and Rehab** 

2821 W Dixon Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

**NRSG and Rehab Center AT Good** Shepherd

& Handicap Accessible 3001 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-9774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

Nursing and Rehab at Good Shepherd

2701 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

**Parkway Village** 

& Handicap Accessible 14300 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 337-991-9276

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



### Pulaski County cont.

Presbyterian Village

& Handicap Accessible 500 Brookside Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 337-991-9276

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1659750214

### Randolph County

**Five Rivers Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 2018 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-202-1048 Fax: 870-202-1060

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

NPI: 1982157020

**Five Rivers Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 2801 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-1

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

NPI: 1982157020

### Saline County

Alcoa Pines Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 3300 Alcoa Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 337-991-9276 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed NPI: 1659750214

Facility

Four Seasons Assisted Living

& Handicap Accessible 2408 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2838 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

**Heartland Rehab and Care Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 19701 Interstate 30 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-8200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1659750214

Southern Trace Rehabilitation & Handicap Accessible

22515 Interstate 30 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1659750214

The Manor at Benton AL

& Handicap Accessible 4727 Boone Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-316-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1659750214

### **Scott County**

Mercy Family Medicine - Mansfield

& Handicap Accessible 100 North Walnut Street

Suite A

Mansfield, AR 72944 Phone: 479-928-4404 Fax: 479-928-4414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1295774917

Mercy Family Medicine Waldron

& Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1295774917

Mercy Hospital Waldron

103 Huntington Avenue Mansfield, AR 72944 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

NPI: 1043268451

Mercy Hospital Waldron

& Handicap Accessible 1341 West 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-2136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

NPI: 1043268451

St. Edwards Health Facilities of Scott County

& Handicap Accessible 103 Huntington Avenue Mansfield, AR 72944 Phone: 470-452-7324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1295774917

**Twin Cities Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 103 Huntington Avenue Mansfield, AR 72944 Phone: 479-928-4404 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1043268451

Searcy County

**Marshall Family Practice** 

& Handicap Accessible 211 Airport Road Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-3327

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-4:30pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1417948290

### **Sebastian County**

**AHEC** 

& Handicap Accessible 612 South 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-2431

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1710944608

**Mercy Clinic Critical Care** 

k Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6486 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1720417066

closed

The Barling Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1200 Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-763-1511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1679061634

NPI: 1079001034

### Sevier County

Claire Russell Family Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 300 West Collin Raye Drive Suite 101B De Queen, AR 71832

Phone: 870-584-2199 Fax: 870-584-2236

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1477066264

DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic

k Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E 1357 West Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-2000

Fax: 870-642-2005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish NPI: 1164816427 Lansdell Family Clinic

Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB, R, E

500 East Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1055 870-330-4385 Fax: 870-584-2087 870-330-0754

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

NPI: 1134596927

**Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC** 

500 E Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-1053 Fax: 870-854-2087 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1134596927

### **Sharp County**

**Bardley Bibb MD PLLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 49 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7301 Fax: 870-994-7488

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1568904480

**Cave City Medical Clinic** 

301 South Main Street Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-283-5353 Fax: 870-283-5988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Fore Family Practice LLC

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 307 North Main Street Cave City, AR 72521 URL: http://forefamilypractice.com Phone: 870-283-5550 Fax: 870-283-6222 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1174961239

closed

Midway Medical Clinic

195 Hospital Drive Suite B

Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-6000

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1568432144

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



### Stone County

**Baxter Regional APRN Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 803 West Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-7414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1790142859

**Stone County Primary** 

2202 East Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

### **Union County**

**CSS Healthcare, LLC** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 525 W Faulkner Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-639-3910 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1780105015

### Van Buren County

Clinton Medical Clinic

2526 Highway 65 S Suite 203 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4919

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

**Dodd Family Practice** 

& Handicap Accessibility: ASL, P, IB, R. ME. Ė 244 Hwy 65 N Suite 8 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-2713

Fax: 501-745-2714 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1689035263

Hope Medical Clinic

145 Shake Rag Road Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-7161 Fax: 501-745-8714 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1013245471

**Hope Medical Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, ASL, P, IB. R. ME. E 145 Shakerag Road Clinton, AR 72031 URL: https://www.hope-medical.com Phone: 501-745-7161 Fax: 501-745-8714 Mon-Fri: 7:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish NPI: 1013245471

Ozark Medical Clinic

 Handicap Accessible 390 Factory Road

Suite B

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1366614935

**Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield Bay** 

383 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-745-3388

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1477960581

**Ozark Medical Clinic Llc** 

390 Factory Road Suite B Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-3388 Fax: 501-745-3006

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1366614935

### Washington County

Access Medical Clinic Arkansas

LLC

& Handicap Accessible 451 Phillips Street West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-294-6085 Fax: 870-895-2164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1700377520

**Fayetteville Health Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 3729 North Crossover Stre Suite 107

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 855-841-7526 Fax: 479-443-5761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1275882086

**Integrated Wellness and Mental** Health, LLC

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, E 700 N 40th Suite B

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-469-0313

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

NPI: 1053879775

Watkins Family Health and Counseling

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, R 3810 N Front Street Suite 11

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-387-4200 Mon: closed, Tue-Thur: 9:00am-

6:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

NPI: 1346789948

### White County

**Nomad Family Medical** 

க Handicap Accessibility: R, E 1311 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-4225 Fax: 501-203-4226

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1861909046

Nomad Family Medical, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 404 Lake Wood Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-593-6997 Fax: 501-325-2912 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

NPI: 1861909046

### **Woodruff County**

**Mccrory Family Clinic** 

908 North Edmonds Avenue Mc Crory, AR 72101 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

#### Yell County

Bradley Bibb, MD PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 1176 State Highway 22 W

Suite B Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-3004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1568904480

#### Dunklin County MO

**Piggott Community Hospital** 

413 West Grand Avenue Campbell, MO 63933 Phone: 573-246-3220 Fax: 573-246-3246

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accreditation: CLIA NPI: 1033100870

### McDonald County MO

**OCH Noel Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 125 Main Street Noel, MO 64854 Phone: 417-475-6151

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1386985521

### Forrest County MS

**Bedford Hattiesburg** 

10 Medical Boulevard Hattiesburg, MS 39401 Phone: 855-498-6767

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. NPI: 1164762662

### Clinic/Center: Rural Health

### **Bradley County**

**Bcmc Rural Health Clinic** 

304 East Central Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 877-295-2273 Fax: 870-226-6104

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rural Health

NPI: 1174044697

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.

1395



## Clinic/Center **Benton County**

Dang Eyecare & Associates, P. A. & Handicap Accessible 2600 W Pleasant Crossing Drive Suite 60

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-202-4725 Fax: 479-621-0785

Mon-Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center

### Garland County

#### Mike S. McFarland, MDPA - Hot **Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 501-318-1119 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Korean, Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center NPI: 1326077801

### Sebastian County

### Dang Eyecare & Associates, Pa

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4189 Phoenix Avenue Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-434-4668

Fax: 479-434-3685 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun:

Language: Spanish, Vietnamese Specialty: Clinic/Center

#### J Steven Laney, Od

4300 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-0010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center NPI: 1306841762

## Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty Johnson County

#### Hall Eye Care Center Llc

1 Colonial Square Clarksville, AR 72830 URL: http://halleyecarecenter.llc Phone: 479-705-2022 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-

Specialty

### Pulaski County

#### Derek S. Long, OD, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 102 Towne Centre Drive Suite 1

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-3937 Fax: 501-803-3962

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1043412067

#### Eye Phys & Surgeons Plic

521 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-0616

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

#### Saline County

#### **Eyecare Cntr Saline Co**

3401 Highway 5 North Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-847-9797 Mon: 7:45am-6:00pm, Tue-Wed: 7:45am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:45am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:45am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

### Eyewear Supplier (Equipment, not the service)

#### Mahoning County OH

#### Classic Optical Laboratories Inc

**& Handicap Accessible** 3710 Belmont Avenue PO Box 1341 Youngstown, OH 44505 Phone: 888-522-2020

Fax: 888-522-2022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

(Equipment, not the service)

### Nurse Anesthetist. **Certified Registered** Garland County

#### Bobby Joe Easterling JR, CRNA

Gender: Male Ouachita Regional Anesthesia, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 1910 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71903 Phone: 501-321-1000 Fax: 501-620-2336

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1679061048

### Nurse Practitioner: Psych/Mental Health

### Craighead County

#### Kaitlyn Nugent, APRN Gender: Female

St Bernards Hospital INC. & Handicap Accessible 2712 E Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-932-2800 Fax: 870-268-4126

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health

#### NPI: 1750767299

#### Kaitlyn Nugent, APRN

Gender: Female St. Bernards Medical Center Behavioral Health & Handicap Accessible 300 Carson Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1198 Fax: 870-931-4581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Nurse Practitioner: Psych/

Mental Health NPI: 1750767299

## **Ophthalmology Baxter County**

#### **Kilgore Vision Center**

& Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447253273

#### **Mountain Home Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 360 Highway 5 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-2277 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1205978780

#### **Outpatient Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 160 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1730132853

#### **Ozark Eye Center**

& Handicap Accessible 360 Highway 5 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-2277 Fax: 870-425-2021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1770624611

#### **Sneed Eve Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 140 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-2020 Fax: 870-425-4840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1467533554

### Allison S Booth, MD

Gender: Female **Outpatient Surgery Center** & Handicap Accessible 160 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

closed Specialty: Eyewear Supplier

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Ophthalmology cont. Baxter County cont.

Allison S Booth, MD

Gender: Female Ozark Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 360 Highway 5 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-2277 Fax: 870-425-2021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Allison S Booth, MD

Gender: Female Sneed Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 140 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-2020 Fax: 870-425-4840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Kenneth M Kilgore, MD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Alice R Laule, MD

Gender: Female Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Douglas W Marx, MD

Gender: Male Sneed Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 140 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-2020 Fax: 870-425-4840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Ethan J Wright, MD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Benton County

**Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 25 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1093008302

**Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1548234669

**Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72757 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1548234669

**McDonald Eye Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 5212 Village Parkway Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-9702 Fax: 479-464-9706

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1407850217

McDonald Eye Services PA

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Street

Suite 100

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1407850217

McDonald Eye Services PA

& Handicap Accessible 603 N Progress Avenue Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1407850217

Siloam Springs Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Street

Suite 102

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-6115 Fax: 479-524-6116

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1013189950

Austin P Bell, MD

Gender: Male

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Chad L Betts, MD

Gender: Male

McDonald Eye Services PA க் Handicap Accessible 603 N Progress Avenue Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

John A Billingsley, MD

Gender: Male Siloam Springs Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Street Suite 102

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-6115

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Fax: 479-524-6116 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Robert E E Jeffries, MD Gender: Male

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700

Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Eddie A Mengarelli, MD

Gender: Male McDonald Eve Services PA & Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Street

Suite 100

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Eddie A Mengarelli, MD

Gender: Male McDonald Eye Services PA & Handicap Accessible 603 N Progress Avenue

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

**Daniel Sines, MD** 

Gender: Male Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 25 Cunningham Corner

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

**Daniel Sines, MD** 

Gender: Male Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic ★ Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology



## Ophthalmology cont. Benton County cont.

Michael R Waggoner, DO

Gender: Male

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Boone County

Kilgore Vision Center

& Handicap Accessible 105 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1910 Fax: 870-741-6331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447253273

Kenneth M Kilgore, MD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 105 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1910 Fax: 870-741-6331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Alice R Laule, MD

Gender: Female Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 105 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1910 Fax: 870-741-6331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Ethan J Wright, MD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 105 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1910 Fax: 870-741-6331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Clark County

Frank S Teed MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-356-7000 Fax: 870-246-2159 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1831139781

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-7000 Fax: 870-246-2159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1588648992

Stephen J Davis, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-7000 Fax: 870-246-2159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

**Bradley Hughes, MD** 

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road

Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-7000 Fax: 870-246-2159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

William T Mabrey, MD

Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-7000 Fax: 870-246-2159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Stephen K Magie, MD

Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Arkadelphia & Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-7000

Fax: 870-246-2159 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Cedric Pratt, DO

Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Arkadelphia க் Handicap Accessible

2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-7000 Fax: 870-246-2159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Frank Teed, MD

Gender: Male Frank S Teed MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 2914 Cypress Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-356-7000

Fax: 870-246-2159 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

#### Cleburne County

Cynthia Quinn Md

& Handicap Accessible 2225 W Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3479 Fax: 501-362-3499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1083676027

Cynthia D Quinn, MD

Gender: Female Cynthia Quinn Md & Handicap Accessible 2225 W Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3479 Fax: 501-362-3499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Conway County

Jimmie J Magie Md

& Handicap Accessible 810 E Harding Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-3937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1770567083

Jimmie J Magie, MD

Gender: Male Jimmie J Magie Md & Handicap Accessible 810 E Harding Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-3937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Craighead County

Mid South Retina Associates, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 820 E Matthews Suite B

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-9262

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1215963350

Mike S Mcfarland Mdpa Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 623 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2211

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1811939770

**Southern Eye Assoc** 

& Handicap Accessible 601 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1669486528

Southern Eye Assoc Ltd

& Handicap Accessible 601 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396 Fax: 870-935-4063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology



# Ophthalmology cont. Craighead County cont.

**Vision Care Center of Nea** 

& Handicap Accessible 623 E Matthews Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447288097

Vision Care Center of Nea

& Handicap Accessible 623 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-2211

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447288097

Russell L Harral, MD

Gender: Male Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 623 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-8221 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Joshua Little, MD

Gender: Male Southern Eye Assoc & Handicap Accessible 601 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosea

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Matthew W Margolis, DO

Gender: Male Southern Eye Assoc Ltd & Handicap Accessible 601 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396 Fax: 870-935-4063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Thomas Nix, MD

Gender: Male
Vision Care Center of Nea
& Handicap Accessible
623 E Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-932-2211
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Thomas Stank, MD

Gender: Male Southern Eye Assoc Ltd & Handicap Accessible 601 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396 Fax: 870-935-4063 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Alyssa N Wenger, MD

Gender: Female
Vision Care Center of Nea
& Handicap Accessible
623 E Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-932-8221
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Byron N Wilkes, MD

Gender: Male
Mike S Mcfarland Mdpa Pine Bluff
Handicap Accessible
623 E Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: 870-932-2211

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

#### **Crittenden County**

West Memphis Eye Ctr

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-2100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1205860459

Glen Bryant, MD

Gender: Male West Memphis Eye Ctr & Handicap Accessible 303 W Polk Avenue Suite A

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-2100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### **Drew County**

Scott Claycomb Md

& Handicap Accessible 301 Highway 425 S Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-8534 Fax: 870-367-2078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1235312737

Scott Claycomb, MD

Gender: Male Scott Claycomb Md & Handicap Accessible 301 Highway 425 S Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-8534 Fax: 870-367-2078

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

#### Faulkner County

David L Baker

& Handicap Accessible 810 Merriman Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-3937 Fax: 501-730-0466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1306836622

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa

& Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1588648992

Magie Smith Charton Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962 Mon-Fri 8:00am-5:00pm S

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1720476310

#### David L Baker, MD

Gender: Male David L Baker & Handicap Accessible 810 Merriman Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-3937 Fax: 501-730-0466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Justin W Charton, MD

Gender: Male

Magie Smith Charton Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street

924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Stephen J Davis, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Bradley Hughes, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444

Fax: 501-327-3962 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

William T Mabrey, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology



## Ophthalmology cont. Faulkner County cont.

Stephen K Magie, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Cedric Pratt, DO Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Melanie F Smith, MD

Gender: Female Magie Smith Charton Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1023092343

### **Garland County**

**Eye Care Specialties** 

& Handicap Accessible 102 Plaza Carmona Place Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-5778 Fax: 501-922-6659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1407818776

**McFarland Eye Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1811939770

Mike S Mcfarland MD PA

& Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1811939770

Richard Braley MD

& Handicap Accessible 1661 Higdon Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-922-6640 Fax: 501-525-9989

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1467486753

Richard Braley, MD

Gender: Male Richard Braley MD & Handicap Accessible 1661 Higdon Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-0790 Fax: 501-525-9989 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

James R Hoffmann, MD

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland MD PA & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Paul J Misischia, DO

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Evan N Newbolt, MD

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Michael T Semmler, DO

Gender: Male Eye Care Specialties & Handicap Accessible 102 Plaza Carmona Place Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-5778

Fax: 501-922-6659

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Byron N Wilkes, MD

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Greene County

Vision Care Center of Nea

& Handicap Accessible 1221 W Court Street Paragould, AR 72450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447288097

Alyssa N Wenger, MD

Gender: Female Vision Care Center of Nea

& Handicap Accessible 1221 W Court Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2265

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology **Independence County** 

Sloan Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Circle Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4040 Fax: 870-793-5649

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1790742039

Ronald Lowery, MD

Gender: Male Sloan Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Circle

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4040 Fax: 870-793-5649

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Jefferson County

Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa

& Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1811939770

James R Hoffmann, MD

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100

Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Ophthalmology Paul J Misischia, DO

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100

Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology



# Ophthalmology cont. Jefferson County cont.

Evan N Newbolt, MD

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Byron N Wilkes, MD

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Johnson County

**Johnson County Surgery Clinic** 

1 Medicine Drive Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6510 Fax: 479-754-5644

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Johnson County Surgery Clinic

2 Medicine Drive Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6510 Fax: 479-754-5644

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Richard Mcdougal Md

& Handicap Accessible 709 W Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1427049097

Richard L Mcdougal, MD

Gender: Male Richard Mcdougal Md & Handicap Accessible 709 W Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Jo A Meyer, MD

Gender: Female Johnson County Surgery Clinic 1 Medicine Drive Clarksville. AR 72830

Phone: 479-754-6510 Fax: 479-754-5644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Jo A Meyer, MD

Gender: Female Johnson County Surgery Clinic 2 Medicine Drive

Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6510 Fax: 479-754-5644

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Miller County

Pearson Eye Institute

& Handicap Accessibility: R, ME, E

3211 Sugar Hill Road

Suite 100

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-4440 Fax: 870-772-7190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Language: Tagalog

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1114956307

Harold L Pearson, MD

Gender: Male Pearson Eye Institute & Handicap Accessible 3211 Sugar Hill Road

Suite 100

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-4440 Fax: 870-772-7190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Mississippi County

Constance H Smith Md

& Handicap Accessible 533 N 10th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-1942

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1043433204

Mid South Retina Associates, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 529 North Tenth Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-1942

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1215963350

**Vision Care Center of Nea** 

৬ Handicap Accessible 418 W State Highway 18 Byp Manila, AR 72442

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447288097

Constance H Smith, MD

Gender: Female Constance H Smith Md & Handicap Accessible 533 N 10th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-1942

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Pope County

Russellville Eye Ctr Pa

& Handicap Accessible 2711 E Parkway Drive Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-7302 Fax: 479-968-5131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1154406049

John N Gillespie, MD

Gender: Male Russellville Eye Ctr Pa & Handicap Accessible 2711 E Parkway Drive Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-7302

Fax: 479-968-5131 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Ophthalmology

Frank M Lawrence, MD

Gender: Male Russellville Eye Ctr Pa

& Handicap Accessible 2711 E Parkway Drive Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-7302 Fax: 479-968-5131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology David S Murphy, MD

Gender: Male Russellville Eye Ctr Pa & Handicap Accessible 2711 E Parkway Drive Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-7302 Fax: 479-968-5131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

#### Pulaski County

**Arkansas Childrens Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Suite 653 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1346230968

Arkansas Children's Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1336533041

Baptist Eye Center

& Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400 Fax: 501-223-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Suite 301

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1588648992

Eye Care Arkansas Pa

Eye Care Arkansas Pa & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4488

Fax: 501-225-9299 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1164565560

Eye Physicians & Surgeons Pllc

& Handicap Accessible 521 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-0616 Fax: 501-985-0715

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1306811294

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Ophthalmology cont. Pulaski County cont.

George T Schroeder Md Pa

& Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 301

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299

Mon: 8:00am-12:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1477656213

Jennifer Scruggs Md

& Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-0123 Fax: 501-227-8859

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1457749384

Jennifer Scruggs Md Pa

& Handicap Accessible 4261 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-221-0123

Fax: 501-227-8859 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1457749384

Lieblong Eye Center

& Handicap Accessible 123 N Van Buren Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-0450 Fax: 501-661-9580 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1215362397

Little Rock Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1992764914

Little Rock Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4104 Richards Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-758-9499

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1992764914

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp

& Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court

Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1992764914

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp

& Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive

Suite 250

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-7627

Fax: 501-758-9499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1992764914

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp

& Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-687-0800 Fax: 501-687-0801

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1992764914

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp

& Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1992764914

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 501

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400

Fax: 501-223-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1588648992

McFarland Eve Center

& Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020

Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1811939770

Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa

 Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Retina Associates PA

NPI: 1811939770

& Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0900 Fax: 501-312-4750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1447215603

University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

4301 W Markham Street

Suite 556 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-5150 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Fax: 501-526-5148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1689687089

University of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1346230968

University Of Arkansas For Medical **Sciences** 

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle

Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-1123 Fax: 501-661-0046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1932448792

Tracy C Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible

201 Executive Court

Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Tracv C Baltz, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible

4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-687-0800

Fax: 501-687-0801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Ophthalmology Tracy C Baltz, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp 

9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658

Fax: 501-224-8114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Laurie G Barber, MD Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4104 Richards Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-5658

Fax: 501-758-9499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology Specialty: Ophthalmology

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



## Ophthalmology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Laurie G Barber, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Áccessible 201 Executive Court Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Robert L Berry, MD

Gender: Male Eve Care Arkansas Pa & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 301

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Susan D Blair, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-687-0800 Fax: 501-687-0801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Thomas C Cannon, MD

Gender: Male

University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Joseph Chacko, MD

Gender: Male University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Ernest C Clifton, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court

Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658

Fax: 501-224-8114 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Romona Davis, MD

Gender: Female University Of Arkansas For Medical

Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Stephen J Davis, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 501 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400

Fax: 501-223-3713 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Ryan B Friedman, MD

Gender: Male Eye Physicians & Surgeons Pllc & Handicap Accessible 521 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-0616 Fax: 501-985-0715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Adriana P Grigorian, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Wav Slot 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes NPI: 1457569881

Adriana P Grigorian, MD

Gender: Female

Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children<sup>i</sup>s Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457569881

Adriana P Grigorian, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1457569881

Monica C Hall, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Monica C Hall, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-687-0800 Fax: 501-687-0801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Monica C Hall, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Richard Harper, MD

Gender: Male

University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Richard Henry, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 250

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-7627

Fax: 501-758-9499 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Christian C Hester, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court

Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

James R Hoffmann, MD

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology



## Ophthalmology cont. Pulaski County cont.

**Bradley Hughes, MD** 

Gender: Male **Baptist Eye Center** & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400 Fax: 501-223-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Lydia F Lane, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Christopher laen Lee, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Childrens Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way

Suite 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932494143

Christopher laen Lee, MD

Gender: Male University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Board Certified: Yes

NPI: 1932494143

Justin B Lieblong, MD

Gender: Male Lieblong Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 123 N Van Buren Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-0450 Fax: 501-661-9580

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Robert S Lowery, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Children's Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Robert S Lowery, MD

Gender: Male

University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

William T Mabrey, MD

Gender: Male Baptist Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400 Fax: 501-223-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Stephen K Magie, MD

Gender: Male **Baptist Eye Center** & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400 Fax: 501-223-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

**Accepting New Patients** Specialty: Ophthalmology Rickey D Medlock, MD

Gender: Male Retina Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0900

Fax: 501-312-4750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Suite 500

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Paul J Misischia, DO

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Evan N Newbolt, MD

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway

Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

David T Nixon, MD

Gender: Male University Of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

John Pemberton, DO

Gender: Male

Arkansas Childrens Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Suite 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Andrew F Perin, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4104 Richards Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-758-9499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

John D Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

Eve Physicians & Surgeons Pllc & Handicap Accessible 521 Marshall Road

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-0616 Fax: 501-985-0715

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Paul H Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Children's Hospital **& Handicap Accessible** 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Paul H Phillips, MD

Gender: Male

University Of Arkansas For Medical

Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Ophthalmology Severin M Pouly, MD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court

Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology



# Ophthalmology cont. Pulaski County cont.

Cedric Pratt, DO Gender: Male **Baptist Eye Center** & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-8400 Fax: 501-223-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Brita S Rook Deacon, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Childrens Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Suite 653

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Brita S Rook Deacon, MD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Children's Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 510-364-2530 Fax: 501-364-3584 510-364-3584

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Ahmed Sallam, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Children's Hospital & Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

George T Schroeder, MD

Gender: Male George T Schroeder Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 301 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299

Mon: 8:00am-12:00pm, Tue-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Jennifer Scruggs, MD

Gender: Male Jennifer Scruggs Md & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 600 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-221-0123 Fax: 501-227-8859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Gender: Male

& Handicap Accessible 4261 Stockton Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-221-0123

Fax: 501-227-8859

Accepting New Patients

University Of Arkansas For Medical

& Handicap Accessible

Suite 783

Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Monica Verma, MD

Gender: Female Baptist Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Gerald T Ware, MD

Gender: Male Retina Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0900 Fax: 501-312-4750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Christopher Westfall, MD

Gender: Male Arkansas Children's Hospital & Handicap Accessible

1 Children's Wav Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-686-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Christopher Westfall, MD

Gender: Male

University Of Arkansas For Medical

Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Byron N Wilkes, MD

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway

Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020

Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Kent A Zocchi, MD

Gender: Male Retina Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-219-0900 Fax: 501-312-4750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Italian

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

# Randolph County

Vision Care Center of Nea

& Handicap Accessible 2401 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1447288097

# Saline County

**Opth Assoc Of Benton** 

& Handicap Accessible 3 Medical Park Drive

Suite 300 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-1113 Fax: 501-778-5391

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1699774794

Alan Hughes, MD

Opth Assoc Of Benton

& Handicap Accessible

3 Medical Park Drive

Phone: 501-778-1113

Accepting New Patients

Phillip J Suffridge, MD

Opth Assoc Of Benton

& Handicap Accessible

3 Medical Park Drive

Phone: 501-778-1113

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Sebastian County

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-778-5391

**Center For Sight** 

& Handicap Accessible

5518 Ellsworth Road

Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-646-3937

Fax: 479-646-3605

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Benton, AR 72015

Fax: 501-778-5391

Gender: Male

Suite 300

closed

Gender: Male

Suite 300

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Jennifer Scruggs, MD

Jennifer Scruggs Md Pa

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

Sami Uwaydat, MD

Gender: Male

Sciences 4301 W Markham Street

Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Suite 500

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1609858554

**Eye Group** 

closed

7901 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-782-8892 Fax: 479-782-8840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology NPI: 1366414187



# Ophthalmology cont. Sebastian County cont.

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Fortsmith

& Handicap Accessible 3215 S 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1000 Fax: 479-452-1010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1588648992

Mercy Clinic Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1720592223

Mercy Clinic Ophthalmology Dept

& Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1902073620

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1720592223

Stephen J Davis, MD Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Fortsmith & Handicap Accessible 3215 S 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1000 Fax: 479-452-1010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Blake N Geren, MD Gender: Male

Eve Group & Handicap Accessible 7901 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-782-8892 Fax: 479-782-8840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Christopher Greer, DO

Gender: Male Mercy Clinic Ophthalmology Dept & Handicap Accessible 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-4400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

**Bradley Hughes, MD** 

closed

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Fortsmith & Handicap Accessible 3215 S 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Robert B Knox, MD

Fax: 479-452-1010

Gender: Male Eve Group & Handicap Accessible 7901 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-782-8892 Fax: 479-782-8840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

William T Mabrev, MD

Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Fortsmith & Handicap Accessible 3215 S 70th Street Fort Smith, AB 72903 Phone: 479-452-1000

Fax: 479-452-1010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Stephen K Magie, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Fortsmith & Handicap Accessible 3215 S 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1000 Fax: 479-452-1010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Everett C Moulton, MD

Gender: Male Center For Sight & Handicap Accessible 5518 Ellsworth Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-646-3937 Fax: 479-646-3605

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Cedric Pratt, DO

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Fortsmith க் Handicap Accessible

3215 S 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1000 Fax: 479-452-1010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Claire B Price, MD

Gender: Male Eye Group

& Handicap Accessible 7901 Dallas Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-782-8892 Fax: 479-782-8840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Amit Taggarse, MD

Gender: Male

Mercy Clinic Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery

& Handicap Accessible 7303 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Amit Taggarse, MD

Gender: Male Mercy Hospital Fort Smith & Handicap Accessible 7301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-314-6100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Washington County

Henry Eye Clinic Pa

& Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227

Fax: 479-582-4952

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1295715936

The Eye Center

& Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1629169727

The Eye Center

& Handicap Accessible 594 East Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-521-3988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1629169727

**Vold Vision Pllc** 

& Handicap Accessible 2783 N Shiloh Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-8653 Fax: 479-442-2678

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1073888103

Craig J. Brown, MD

Gender: Male The Eve Center ★ Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Sarah M Covey, MD

Gender: Female Henry Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Fax: 479-582-4952

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology



# Ophthalmology cont. Washington County

Peter Daut, MD

Gender: Male Henry Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Fax: 479-582-4952

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Morriss M Henry, MD

Gender: Male Henry Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Fax: 479-582-4952

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Paul M Henry, MD

Gender: Male Henry Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Fax: 479-582-4952

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Kellye McElroy, MD

Gender: Female The Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Patrick W Risch, MD

Gender: Male The Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Johnathan F Shaver, MD

Gender: Male The Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Kevin K Toller, MD

Gender: Male The Eve Center & Handicap Accessible 594 East Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-521-3988 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Steven D Vold, MD

Gender: Male Vold Vision Pllc & Handicap Accessible 2783 N Shiloh Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-8653 Fax: 479-442-2678 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### White County

**Lowery Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, R 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1669826426

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Searcy

& Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154 Fax: 501-268-9071 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1588648992

Bradley Hughes, MD

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Searcy & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154 Fax: 501-268-9071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Robert D. Lowery, MD

Gender: Male Lowery Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Ronald Lowery, MD

Gender: Male Lowery Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

William T Mabrey, MD

Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Searcy & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154 Fax: 501-268-9071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Stephen K Magie, MD

Gender: Male

Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Searcy & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-7154 Fax: 501-268-9071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Cedric Pratt. DO

Gender: Male Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Searcy & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154 Fax: 501-268-9071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Tracey Schmucker, MD

Gender: Female Lowery Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### Shelby County TN

**Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists** 

Inc

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Suite L400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1093024101

**UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists** 

★ Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1093024101

Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 400 Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Fax: 901-448-1813 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1093024101



# Ophthalmology cont. Shelby County TN cont.

**UT Medical Group INC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1407 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-866-8391 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1174872295

Shiva A Bohn, MD

Gender: Female Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Suite L400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Shiva A Bohn, MD

Gender: Female

Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible

930 Madison Avenue Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-448-1813

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Lauren C Ditta, MD

Gender: Female

Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible

848 Adams Avenue

Suite L400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Lauren C Ditta, MD

Gender: Female

Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-448-1813

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology Brian T Fowler, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group INC & Handicap Accessible

1407 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104

Phone: 901-866-8391

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Mary E Hoehn, MD

Gender: Female UT LeBonheur Pediatric Specialists

Inc

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue

Memphis, TN 38103 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Natalie C Kerr, MD

Gender: Female Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible 848 Adams Avenue Suite L400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

Natalie C Kerr. MD

Gender: Female

Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue

Suite 400

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-287-7337 Fax: 901-448-1813

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

### **Bowie County TX**

Collom & Carney Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 5402 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-3937

Fax: 903-792-5534

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ophthalmology

NPI: 1114909223

Eugene T Ellison, MD

Gender: Male

Collom & Carney Clinic & Handicap Accessible 5402 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-3937

Fax: 903-792-5534 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology

# Ophthalmology: Retina Specialist Shelby County TN

Steven T Charles, MD

Gender: Male

UT Medical Group Inc MS & Handicap Accessible 930 Madison Avenue Suite 200

Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-448-6650

Fax: 901-448-5540 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Language: Spanish, Farsi

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Ophthalmology: Retina

Specialist

# **Optometrist** Arkansas County

Van Dunn Vision Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 609 W 13th Street De Witt. AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-1716 Fax: 870-946-1561

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1366432551

Van M Dunn, OD

Gender: Male

Van Dunn Vision Clinic & Handicap Accessible 609 W 13th Street De Witt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-1716 Fax: 870-946-1561

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# Ashley County

**Advanced Eyecare Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 1602 Main Street

Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-7363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1053319061

Jeffrey K Smith, OD

Gender: Male

Advanced Eyecare Associates & Handicap Accessible

1602 Main Street Crossett, AR 71635

Phone: 870-364-7363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### **Baxter County**

Langevin Eye Center PA

& Handicap Accessible 65 Wal Mart Drive

Suite 8

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-492-2208 Fax: 870-492-7099

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1740400472

Vance Vision Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 7345 Highway 62 W

Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-3333

Fax: 870-471-9029 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1114224201

Abraham Akel, OD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center

& Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# **Optometrist** cont. Baxter County cont.

Charles G Crosslin, OD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Charles G Crosslin, OD

Gender: Male Vance Vision Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7345 Highway 62 W Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-3333 Fax: 870-471-9029

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Michael A Langevin, OD

Gender: Male Langevin Eye Center PA & Handicap Accessible 65 Wal Mart Drive Suite 8

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-492-2208 Fax: 870-492-7099

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Michael A Langevin, OD

Gender: Male Sneed Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 140 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-2020 Fax: 870-425-4840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Whitney D Mcfall, OD

Gender: Female Ozark Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 360 Highway 5 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-2277 Fax: 870-425-2021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kari L Priborsky, OD

Gender: Female Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Steven T Rae, OD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4900 Fax: 870-424-4979

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Dustin Vance, OD** Gender: Male

Vance Vision Clinic & Handicap Accessible 7345 Highway 62 W Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-3333 Fax: 870-471-9029

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Benton County

Angela Ragle O.D.

& Handicap Accessible 2901-1 Highway 412 East Siloam Spgs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-238-0257 Fax: 479-238-0312

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1548699317

**Centerton Family Eyecare Pa** 

& Handicap Accessible 101 Dawn Drive Centerton, AR 72719 Phone: 479-795-1411 Fax: 479-795-1412

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1588666499

Centerton Family Evecare Pa

& Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd Street Suite 102 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-657-6006 Fax: 479-340-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1588666499

Dang Eyecare & Associates P A

 Handicap Accessible 2600 W Pleasant Crossing Drive Rogers, AR 72758 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1801038195

**Hurst Eyecare Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1412 SE 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-271-9700 Fax: 479-271-9771 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1457577256

Landis Eye Care 2110 West Walnut Street

Suite 4

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-621-8391 Fax: 479-621-0962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1699956888

Parenti-morris Eye Care, PLLC.

& Handicap Accessible 3210 W Southern Hills Boulevard

Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-1960 Fax: 479-636-8012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1083718373

Roberts Philpott Eye Assoc

& Handicap Accessible 1008 1st Avenue SE Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-323-7005 Fax: 479-524-8046 Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-

6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1578688636

Roberts Philpott Eye Associates

& Handicap Accessible 1008 1st Avenue SE Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-323-7005

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1578688636

**Roberts Philpott Eye Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 960 S Mount Olive Street Suite Olive Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-5161 Fax: 479-524-8046

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1578688636

**TRI State Optical Center** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1401 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-2012 Fax: 479-631-7416

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1154638153

Alex C Bell, OD Gender: Male

Parenti-morris Eye Care, PLLC. & Handicap Accessible

3210 W Southern Hills Boulevard Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-1960 Fax: 479-636-8012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Randall O Bell, OD

Gender: Male

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72757 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Optometrist cont. Benton County cont.

Darren L Brodie, OD

Gender: Male

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Ashley R Brooks, OD

Gender: Female Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Leah Cate, OD

Gender: Female Roberts Philpott Eye Associates

& Handicap Accessible 960 S Mount Olive Street

Suite Olive

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-5161 Fax: 479-524-8046

Mon: 8:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-6:00pm. Wed-Thur: 7:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Samantha Devlin, OD

Gender: Female Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Casey R Dillard, OD

Gender: Male Dang Eyecare & Associates P A & Handicap Accessible 2600 W Pleasant Crossing Drive

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-202-4725

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Alan Grover, OD

Gender: Male McDonald Eye Services PA & Handicap Accessible 500 S Mount Olive Street Suite 100

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Alan Grover, OD

Gender: Male McDonald Eye Services PA & Handicap Accessible 603 N Progress Avenue Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-521-2555 Fax: 479-521-6761

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Andrea Horne, OD

Gender: Female Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 25 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Andrea Horne, OD

Gender: Female

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible

3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Robert K Hurst, OD

Gender: Male Hurst Evecare Center **& Handicap Accessible** 1412 SE 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-271-9700 Fax: 479-271-9771

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Katherine A Landis, OD

Gender: Female TRI State Optical Center & Handicap Accessible 1401 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-2012 Fax: 479-631-7416

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Christopher D Morris, MD

Gender: Male Parenti-morris Eve Care. PLLC.

& Handicap Accessible 3210 W Southern Hills Boulevard

Suite 200 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-1960 Fax: 479-636-8012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jordan M Netzel, OD

Gender: Male Roberts Philpott Eye Assoc & Handicap Accessible 1008 1st Avenue SE

Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-323-7005 Fax: 479-524-8046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jordan M Netzel, OD

Gender: Male

Roberts Philpott Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 960 S Mount Olive Street

Suite Olive

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-5161 Fax: 479-524-8046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Paul Nguyen, OD Gender: Male McDonald Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 5212 Village Parkway Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-464-9702

Fax: 479-464-9706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Megan J Petty, OD

Gender: Female Centerton Family Eyecare Pa & Handicap Accessible 900 South 52nd Street Suite 102

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-657-6006 Fax: 479-340-0285

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Regan S Petty, OD

Gender: Male Centerton Family Eyecare Pa & Handicap Accessible 101 Dawn Drive Centerton, AR 72719 Phone: 479-795-1411 Fax: 479-795-1412

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

William G Philpott, OD

Gender: Male

Roberts Philpott Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 960 S Mount Olive Street Suite Olive Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-5161 Fax: 479-524-8046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Stephanie M Stanley, OD

Gender: Female Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Belinda R Starkey, OD

Gender: Female Parenti-morris Eye Care, PLLC. & Handicap Accessible 3210 W Southern Hills Boulevard Suite 200

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-1960 Fax: 479-636-8012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# **Optometrist** cont. Benton County cont.

Mary C Sullivan, OD

Gender: Female Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 25 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Mary C Sullivan, OD

Gender: Female Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Christopher S Woodward, OD

Gender: Male Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 25 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72714

Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Christopher S Woodward, OD

Gender: Male

Boozman Hof Regional Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-1700 Fax: 479-631-2629 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### **Boone County**

**Hubbard Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 519 N Willow Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2787 Fax: 870-741-6714 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1790750511

Abraham Akel, OD

Gender: Male Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 105 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1910 Fax: 870-741-6331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Darren L Brodie, OD

Gender: Male **Hubbard Eve Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 519 N Willow Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2787 Fax: 870-741-6714 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kenneth N. Hubbard Jr., OD

Gender: Male **Hubbard Eye Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 519 N Willow Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2787 Fax: 870-741-6714 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kari L Priborsky, OD

Gender: Female Kilgore Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 105 Sawgrass Point Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1910 Fax: 870-741-6331

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Sabre Wright, OD

Gender: Female Hubbard Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 519 N Willow Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2787 Fax: 870-741-6714 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Carroll County

Belinda Starkey Md

& Handicap Accessible 105 S Springfield Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2576 Fax: 870-423-6750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1427194919

Berryville Eyecare

& Handicap Accessible 404 W College Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2576 Fax: 870-423-6750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1427194919

Eureka Springs Eyecare Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4052 E Van Buren Suite B

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7136

Fax: 479-253-9479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1528214863

Nathan R Lipe, OD

Gender: Male Eureka Springs Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4052 E Van Buren

Suite B

closed

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7136 Fax: 479-253-9479 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Gavin T McDowell, OD

Gender: Male Belinda Starkey Md & Handicap Accessible

105 S Springfield Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2576 Fax: 870-423-6750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Michael R McFarland, OD

Gender: Male Belinda Starkey Md & Handicap Accessible 105 S Springfield Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2576 Fax: 870-423-6750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Tasker N Rodman, OD

Gender: Male Belinda Starkev Md & Handicap Accessible 105 S Springfield Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2576 Fax: 870-423-6750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Tasker N Rodman, OD

Gender: Male Eureka Springs Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4052 E Van Buren Suite B

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7136 Fax: 479-253-9479

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# Chicot County

Peter Chu Od

**& Handicap Accessible** 144 S Main Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 870-355-4414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1851357982

Peter Chu, OD

Gender: Male Peter Chu Od **& Handicap Accessible** 144 S Main Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 870-355-4414 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# **Optometrist** cont. **Clark County**

**Byers Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 109 Malone Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-6877 Fax: 870-245-0088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1174925812

**Family Eye Clinic** 

6 Handicap Accessible 2733 Caddo Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-2932 Fax: 870-230-1552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

ciosed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1720167992

**Texarkana Eye Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 301 Professional Park Drive Suite A Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-5090 Fax: 870-204-7900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1205909272

Texarkana Eye Associates

& Handicap Accessible 301 Professional Park Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-5090 870-779-1022 Fax: 903-831-6145 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1205909272

Randall D Bost, OD

Gender: Male Family Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2733 Caddo Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-2932 Fax: 870-230-1552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Alicia E Byers, OD

Gender: Female
Byers Eye Care
& Handicap Accessible
109 Malone Drive
Arkadelphia, AR 71923
Phone: 870-246-6877
Fax: 870-245-0088
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Clay County

**Erwin Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 609 N Missouri Avenue Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-6556 Fax: 870-357-3787 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1629082250

Mason Young O.D & Handicap Accessible 400 W 4th Street Corning, AR 72422

Phone: 870-857-2020 Fax: 870-857-2022

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1952389520

Progressive Eye Center Of Piggott LIc

& Handicap Accessible 325 W Jackson Street Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-2625 Fax: 870-598-5676

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1396053021

William Dunnam, OD

Gender: Male

Progressive Eye Center Of Piggott Llc & Handicap Accessible 325 W Jackson Street

Piggott, AR 72454
Phone: 870-598-2625
Fax: 870-598-5676
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jerry H Ellis, OD

Gender: Male Progressive Eye Center Of Piggott Llc & Handicap Accessible 325 W Jackson Street Piggott. AR 72454

Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-2625 Fax: 870-598-5676

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Samuel L Erwin, OD

Gender: Male Erwin Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 609 N Missouri Avenue Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-6556 Fax: 870-357-3787

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Mason L Young, OD

Gender: Male
Mason Young O.D
Handicap Accessible
400 W 4th Street
Corning, AR 72422
Phone: 870-857-2020
Fax: 870-857-2022

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-2:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Cleburne County

Joseph B Sugg Od Pa Dba Heber Springs

& Handicap Accessible 509 N 2nd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-8191 Fax: 501-362-3096

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1841646494

**Stone Vision Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 8465 Edgemont Road Higden, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-8900 Fax: 501-825-8989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1851597603

Winn A Meredith, OD

Gender: Male

Joseph B Sugg Od Pa Dba Heber Springs

509 N 2nd Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-8191 Fax: 501-362-3096

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jean A Stone, OD

Gender: Female Stone Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 8465 Edgemont Road Higden, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-8900 Fax: 501-825-8989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Columbia County

Eddie S Epperson Od

& Handicap Accessible 608 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-6241 Fax: 870-234-3771

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist **NPI: 1689682957** 

**Texarkana Eye Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 1107 E Main Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-901-3553 Fax: 870-901-3557

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1205909272

Eddie S Epperson, OD

Gender: Male

Eddie S Epperson Od & Handicap Accessible 608 E North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-6241 Fax: 870-234-3771

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed



# Optometrist cont. Columbia County cont.

Elvin W Fenton, OD

Gender: Male Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 1107 E Main Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-901-3553 Fax: 870-901-3557

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Jack A Greenan, OD

Gender: Male Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 1107 E Main Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-901-3553 Fax: 870-901-3557 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Conway County

Adams Eye Care Clinic Pa

& Handicap Accessible 103 N Saint Joseph Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1610 Fax: 501-354-1013 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1508801721

William L Adams, OD

Gender: Male Adams Eye Care Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 103 N Saint Joseph Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1610 Fax: 501-354-1013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# Craighead County

Arkansas Eye Site

& Handicap Accessible 800 Professional Acres Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-1081 870-333-1087 Fax: 870-333-1088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1669839486

C Michael Fletcher Od

& Handicap Accessible 1817 Executive Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1750555660

Elite Eyecare and Optical

& Handicap Accessible 1000 Windover Suite C Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-9090 Fax: 870-336-9088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1386795094

Elite Eyecare and Optical LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3000 E Highland Drive Suite 609

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-6040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1386795094

**Gray Vision Health Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 114 E Oak Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5454 Fax: 870-935-2643 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1750397675

Hilltop Eyecare Pllc

& Handicap Accessible 3705 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-2452 Fax: 870-336-2455

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1447584396

Jonathan B Ross OD PA

& Handicap Accessible 1815 E Highland Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-2020 Fax: 870-932-8004 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1225196132

Layton Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2706 Phillips Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-9800 Fax: 870-932-8111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1083720049

**Nea Baptist Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 4802 F Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3622

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1417098153

Raines Invision Eyecare

& Handicap Accessible 2704 Alexander Drive

Suite F Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-336-3937 Fax: 870-336-3934

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1790779676

ST Pierre Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 2917 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-2020 Fax: 870-931-7976

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1770579179

Vision Care Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1801 Red Wolf Boulevard

Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-5493 Fax: 870-336-1775 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1922238161

Vision Therapy Center Of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 3705 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0387 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1538563895

Visionary Eye Care PA

& Handicap Accessible 2980 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5540 Fax: 870-972-5684

Mon-Tue: 8:15am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:15am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:15am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Brandon C Craine, OD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1255335675

Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 623 E Matthews

Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

James D Cullins, OD

Gender: Male Nea Baptist Clinic & Handicap Accessible

4802 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Fax: 870-934-3622 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Michael Curtis, OD

Gender: Male Southern Eve Assoc Ltd & Handicap Accessible 601 E Matthews Avenue

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396 Fax: 870-935-4063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

C Michael Fletcher, OD

Gender: Male C Michael Fletcher Od & Handicap Accessible 1817 Executive Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-9200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# Optometrist cont. Craighead County cont.

Phillip P Fowler, OD

Gender: Male Elite Eyecare and Optical & Handicap Accessible

1000 Windover

Suite C Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-9090 Fax: 870-336-9088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Phillip P Fowler, OD

Gender: Male Elite Evecare and Optical LLC & Handicap Accessible 3000 E Highland Drive Suite 609

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-6040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

J. Brian Grav. OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Eye Site & Handicap Accessible 800 Professional Acres Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-333-1087 Fax: 870-333-1088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Harry J Harrell, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Eye Site & Handicap Accessible 800 Professional Acres Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-1087 Fax: 870-333-1088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kamri Herndon, OD

Gender: Female Arkansas Eye Site & Handicap Accessible 800 Professional Acres Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-1081 Fax: 870-333-1088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Courtney G Hoffman, OD

Gender: Female Visionary Eye Care PA & Handicap Accessible 2980 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5540 Fax: 870-972-5684 Mon-Tue: 8:15am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:15am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:15am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Matthew O Hoffman, OD

Gender: Male Visionary Eye Care PA **& Handicap Accessible** 2980 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-5540 Fax: 870-972-5684 Mon-Tue: 8:15am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:15am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:15am-

5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist Angela C Howell, OD

Gender: Female Elite Eyecare and Optical LLC & Handicap Accessible 3000 E Highland Drive Suite 609

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-6040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

William Z Inboden, OD

Gender: Male

Elite Eyecare and Optical LLC & Handicap Accessible 3000 E Highland Drive Suite 609 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-6040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Bart C Jones, OD

closed

Gender: Male Arkansas Eye Site & Handicap Accessible 800 Professional Acres Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-1087 Fax: 870-333-1088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Michael D Killough, OD

Gender: Male Vision Care Consultants & Handicap Accessible 1801 Red Wolf Boulevard

Suite 101

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-5493 Fax: 870-336-1775 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Anna Ellen Lawrence, OD

Gender: Female Nea Baptist Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4802 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3622

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Eric K Layton, OD

Gender: Male Layton Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 2706 Phillips Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-9800 Fax: 870-932-8111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jacob P Moll, OD

Gender: Male

Vision Therapy Center Of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 3705 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0387

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm. Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Megan L Moll, OD

Gender: Female

Vision Therapy Center Of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 3705 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-0387

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm. Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Cody Patterson, OD

Gender: Male Jonathan B Ross OD PA & Handicap Accessible 1815 E Highland Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Stacey D Raines, OD

Fax: 870-932-8004

Gender: Male Raines Invision Evecare & Handicap Accessible 2704 Alexander Drive

Suite E

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-3937 Fax: 870-336-3934

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jonathan Ross, OD

Gender: Male Jonathan B Ross OD PA & Handicap Accessible 1815 E Highland Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-931-5001 Fax: 870-932-8004 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Lee A St Pierre, OD

Gender: Male ST Pierre Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 2917 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-2020 Fax: 870-931-7976

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Vanessa Wall, OD

Gender: Male Southern Eye Assoc Ltd & Handicap Accessible 601 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396 Fax: 870-935-4063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# **Optometrist** cont. Craighead County cont.

Cade M Wilson, OD

Gender: Male

Elite Eyecare and Optical LLC & Handicap Accessible 3000 E Highland Drive

Suite 609

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-6040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jerry T Young, OD Gender: Male

Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 623 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-8221 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

### **Crawford County**

Followell Optometry

& Handicap Accessible 825 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-2532 Fax: 479-474-0993 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1912470477

**Graham Optical** 

& Handicap Accessible 113 N Plaza Court Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-7878 Fax: 479-471-1476 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1760627376

**Hill Vision Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 117 East Northridge Drive Suite A Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-262-2080 Fax: 479-262-6940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1144410481

Webb Eye Care Pa

& Handicap Accessible 108 Highway 71 N Suite 115 Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3938

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1043221799

Joseph F Followell, OD

Gender: Male Followell Optometry & Handicap Accessible 825 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-2532 Fax: 479-474-0993 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kelly L Graham, OD

Gender: Male Graham Optical & Handicap Accessible 113 N Plaza Court Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-7878 Fax: 479-471-1476 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Denise Hill, OD

Gender: Female Hill Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 117 East Northridge Drive Suite A Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-262-2080 Fax: 479-262-6940

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Samuel J Webb, OD

Gender: Male Webb Eye Care Pa & Handicap Accessible 108 Highway 71 N Suite 115 Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3939 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Crittenden County

Charles F Hyman Md

& Handicap Accessible 710 Commerce Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-8444 Fax: 870-792-8444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1003876582

Dr Julie T Caldwell OD PA

& Handicap Accessible 201 S Avalon Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-4701 Fax: 870-732-5400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1417067067

Oscar Ramos Od

& Handicap Accessible 798 W Service Road West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-2066 Fax: 870-732-0354

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 10:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-3:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-

5:00pm, Sun: closed Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1861500175

Julie T Caldwell, OD

Gender: Female Dr Julie T Caldwell OD PA Handicap Accessible 201 S Avalon Street West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-732-4701 Fax: 870-732-5400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Charles F Hyman, OD

Gender: Male Charles F Hyman Md & Handicap Accessible 710 Commerce Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-8444 Fax: 870-792-8444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Oscar Ramos, OD

Gender: Male Oscar Ramos Od & Handicap Accessible 798 W Service Road West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-2066 Fax: 870-732-0354

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 10:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-3:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-

5:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Cross County

Childers & Jackson Family Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 723 South Falls Boulevard Suite A

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1003125535

Childers and Jackson Family Eye Care Inc

& Handicap Accessible 618 Julia Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1003125535

Mitchell Eye Clinic Pa Inc

& Handicap Accessible 668 Falls Boulevard N Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3535 Fax: 870-238-2427

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1790146249

Kurt W Brawner, OD

Gender: Male Mitchell Eye Clinic Pa Inc & Handicap Accessible 668 Falls Boulevard N Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3535 Fax: 870-238-2427 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# **Optometrist** cont. Cross County cont.

Billy J Mitchell Jr., OD

Gender: Male

Mitchell Eye Clinic Pa Inc & Handicap Accessible 668 Falls Boulevard N Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3535 Fax: 870-238-2427

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Dallas County

Family Eye Care Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 312 N Spring Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-836-2525 Fax: 870-836-7252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1003145319

Jerry R Nutt Jr, OD

Gender: Male Family Eye Care Center Inc & Handicap Accessible 312 N Spring Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-836-2525 Fax: 870-836-7252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# **Drew County**

Seark Eye Care LLC

& Handicap Accessible 408 W McCloy Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-8511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1770022972

Barrett L Brown, OD

Gender: Male Seark Eve Care LLC & Handicap Accessible 408 W McCloy Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-8511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Faulkner County

**Arkansas Primary Eye Care** & Handicap Accessible

3005 Fountain Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-9851

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1497714075

Charles Todd Jr OD

& Handicap Accessible 552 Locust Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-6859 Fax: 501-513-3937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1275619876

**Charles Todd Od** 

& Handicap Accessible 552 Locust Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-6859 Fax: 501-513-3937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1275619876

**Coneay Eye Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1155 Skyline Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2020 Fax: 501-329-2021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1447549373

**Deblack Eye Care Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 4150 Tyler Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-7878 Fax: 501-329-7881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1053486803

**DeBlack Eve Care Center PA** 

& Handicap Accessible 4150 Tyler Street Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-7878

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1053486803

Patterson Eye Care Pa

& Handicap Accessible 2505 Donaghey Avenue Suite 102 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-450-9900 Fax: 501-450-9907

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1669463352

Visioncare Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1400 Old Morrilton Highway Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-9191 Fax: 501-450-9922

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1407840333

Visioncare Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 201 Skyline Drive Suite 37

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-9191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1407840333

Visioncare Arkansas West

& Handicap Accessible 821 Hogan Lane Suite 500

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-548-0226 Fax: 501-548-3591

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1013087139

Richard L Barnes, OD

Gender: Male Visioncare Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 1400 Old Morrilton Highway

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-9191 Fax: 501-450-9922

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Richard L Barnes, OD

Gender: Male Visioncare Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 201 Skyline Drive Suite 37

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-9191

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Leigh E Cox. OD

Gender: Female DeBlack Eye Care Center PA & Handicap Accessible 4150 Tyler Street

Suite 1

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-7878

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Sarah Davis, OD

Gender: Female Deblack Eve Care Center & Handicap Accessible 4150 Tyler Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-7878

Fax: 501-329-7881 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Susan Deblack, OD

Gender: Female Deblack Eye Care Center & Handicap Accessible 4150 Tyler Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-7878

Fax: 501-329-7881 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Shane Ford, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Primary Eye Care & Handicap Accessible

3005 Fountain Drive Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-329-9851 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Phillip P Fowler, OD Gender: Male Visioncare Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 201 Skyline Drive

Suite 37 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-450-9191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



# Optometrist cont. Faulkner County cont.

Bryan S Koontz, OD

Gender: Male

Magie Smith Charton Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

William Patterson, OD

Gender: Male

Patterson Eye Care Pa & Handicap Accessible 2505 Donaghey Avenue

Suite 102

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-450-9900 Fax: 501-450-9907

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Eric Robbins, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Primary Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 3005 Fountain Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-9851

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Robert H Scaife, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Primary Eye Care & Handicap Accessible

3005 Fountain Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-9851

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Airiell Schwab, OD

Gender: Female Arkansas Primary Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 3005 Fountain Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-9851

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jennifer E Stafford, OD

Gender: Female Visioncare Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 201 Skyline Drive Suite 37 Conway, AR 72032

Phone: 501-450-9191 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jeffrey Strossner, OD

Gender: Male

Magie Smith Charton Eve Clinic & Handicap Accessible 924 Main Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4444 Fax: 501-327-3962

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Charles Todd, OD

Gender: Male Charles Todd Jr OD & Handicap Accessible

552 Locust Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-6859 Fax: 501-513-3937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Thu T Van, OD

Gender: Female Coneay Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 1155 Skyline Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-2020

Fax: 501-329-2021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# Franklin County

Amerine Eve Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 106 N 5th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-3809 Fax: 479-667-4260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1427370022

Kathleen Chung, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 106 N 5th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-3809

Fax: 479-667-4260 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### **Garland County**

**Drive R Neill Optometry Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite C

Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913

Phone: 870-864-6700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1376662890

**Netwon Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 4019 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7474

Fax: 501-525-7475 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1518021609

Ramer Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0602

Fax: 501-767-5282 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1821345562

Seller Eye Clinic

৳ Handicap Accessible

103 Ridgeway Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-2473

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1043372550

Simmons Eye Care & Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R,

ME, E 4328 Central Avenue

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-1348

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Optometrist

Vision Care Associates, Inc.

**& Handicap Accessible** 1635 Higdon Ferry Road

Suite E

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4272 Fax: 501-525-4297

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1447496591

W Van Smith OD

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Albert Pike

Lake Hamilton, AR 71913

Phone: 501-620-4300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1629130745

Wallace W Towle Od

& Handicap Accessible 1827 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-5492

Fax: 501-321-0001 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1710047857

Tom T Chwe, OD

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue

Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Richard N Clem. OD

Gender: Male

Drive R Neill Optometry Clinic & Handicap Accessible

1629 Airport Road Suite C

Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913

Phone: 870-864-6700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1356616940



# Optometrist cont. Garland County cont.

Amanda L Moore, DO

Gender: Female McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Robert Newton, OD

Gender: Male Netwon Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4019 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7474 Fax: 501-525-7475

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Gregory A Ramer, OD

Gender: Male Ramer Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite C

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-0602 Fax: 501-767-5282 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Angela Rose, OD

closed

Gender: Female Vision Care Associates, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 1635 Higdon Ferry Road Suite E

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4272 Fax: 501-525-4297

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Scott E Seller, OD

Gender: Male Seller Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 103 Ridgeway Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-2473 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Susan F Semmler, OD

Gender: Female Eye Care Specialties & Handicap Accessible 102 Plaza Carmona Place Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-5778

Fax: 501-922-6659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Creighton Simmons, OD

Gender: Male Simmons Eve Care & Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-1348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

W. V Smith, OD

Gender: Male W Van Smith OD & Handicap Accessible 1601 Albert Pike

Lake Hamilton, AR 71913 Phone: 501-620-4300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Wallace W Towle, OD

Gender: Male Wallace W Towle Od & Handicap Accessible 1827 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-5492 Fax: 501-321-0001

Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Teri K Whittaker, OD

Gender: Female McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 3604 Central Avenue Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1111 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Grant County** 

**Benton Eyecare Clinic** & Handicap Accessible 201 W Holly Street

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3621

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1942456231

Bryan G Armstrong, OD

Gender: Male Sheridan Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 W Holly Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3621 Fax: 870-942-7825

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

David B Glenn, OD

Gender: Male

Sheridan Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 W Holly Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3621 Fax: 870-942-7825

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jamie B Johnson, OD

Gender: Male Benton Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 W Holly Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3621

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Alyssa Scottnutt, OD

Gender: Female Sheridan Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 W Holly Street

Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3621 Fax: 870-942-7825

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Holley Skinner, OD

Gender: Female Sheridan Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 201 W Holly Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3621 Fax: 870-942-7825

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Greene County

Barry L Harris Od Pa

& Handicap Accessible 901 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2251 Fax: 870-239-6017

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1912911645

**Elite Eyecare and Optical** 

& Handicap Accessible 1515 W Kingshighway

Unit 2 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-336-9090 Fax: 870-336-9088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1386795094

Gill Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 2711 W Kingshighway Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-9371 Fax: 870-236-8984

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1366406654

Jonathan B Ross Odpa

& Handicap Accessible 2802 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7800 Fax: 870-236-7801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1225196132

Specialty: Optometrist



# Optometrist cont. Greene County cont.

#### **Progressive Eye Center Of** Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 2207 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-1313

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1326527995

#### Wells Vision Care

& Handicap Accessible 219 W Main Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7713 Fax: 870-236-7714

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1427481589

#### Brandon C Craine, OD

Gender: Male Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 1221 W Court Street Paragould, AR 72450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

#### Specialty: Optometrist William Dunnam, OD

Gender: Male

Progressive Eye Center Of Paragould & Handicap Accessible 2207 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-1313

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Jerry H Ellis, OD

Gender: Male Progressive Eye Center Of Paragould & Handicap Accessible 2207 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-1313 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Phillip P Fowler, OD

Gender: Male Elite Eyecare and Optical & Handicap Accessible 1515 W Kingshighway Unit 2 Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-336-9090 Fax: 870-336-9088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Teri S Gill Butler, OD

Gender: Female Gill Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 2711 W Kingshighway

Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-9371 Fax: 870-236-8984

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Barry L Harris, OD

Gender: Male Barry L Harris Od Pa & Handicap Accessible 901 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2251 Fax: 870-239-6017

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### NPI: 1912911645

#### Kylie Hilliard, OD

Gender: Female Jonathan B Ross Odpa & Handicap Accessible 2802 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7800 Fax: 870-236-7801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Jonathan Ross, OD

Gender: Male Jonathan B Ross Odpa & Handicap Accessible 2802 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7800 Fax: 870-236-7801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Casey A Wells, OD

Gender: Male Wells Vision Care & Handicap Accessible 219 W Main Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7713 Fax: 870-236-7714

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Hempstead County

#### Jarrell D Irby

& Handicap Accessible 108 E 19th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-1901 Fax: 870-777-9062

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1598793143

# Texarkana Eye Associates

& Handicap Accessible 2510 N Hervey Street Suite A

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-2200 Fax: 870-777-3266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

#### NPI: 1205909272

Jack A Greenan, OD

Gender: Male Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 2510 N Hervey Street Suite A Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-2200 Fax: 870-777-3266 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Jarrell D Irby, OD

Gender: Male Jarrell D Irby & Handicap Accessible 108 E 19th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-1901 Fax: 870-777-9062 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Susan L Williams, OD

Gender: Female Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 2510 N Hervey Street Suite A

Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-722-2200 Fax: 870-777-3266

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# Hot Spring County

#### **Conway Eye Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1910 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7558

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1447549373

# Thu T Van, OD

Gender: Female Conway Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 1910 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-7558 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# **Howard County**

#### Joe F Chaney Jr OD

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 119 W College Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-2020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1861485427

#### **Texarkana Eye Associates Nashville**

& Handicap Accessible 410 N Main Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-3725 Fax: 870-845-3322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1205909272

closed



# Optometrist cont. Howard County cont.

Joe F Chaney, OD Gender: Male Joe F Chaney Jr OD & Handicap Accessible 119 W College Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Elvin W Fenton, OD Gender: Male

Texarkana Eye Associates Nashville & Handicap Accessible

410 N Main Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-3725 Fax: 870-845-3322

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Independence County

**Batesville Eye Care Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2615 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4400 Fax: 870-793-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1720037914

Eagle Mountain Eye Care Pa

& Handicap Accessible 3150 Harrison Street Suite 4

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6544 Fax: 870-793-7024

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-

6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1407119985

**Hayden Sowers Optometry PA** 

& Handicap Accessible 2402 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4681 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1184041873

**Ladd Eye Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1119 N Saint Louis Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6857 Fax: 870-793-4998

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1346377678

James O Davis Iii, OD

Gender: Male Batesville Eye Care Center & Handicap Accessible 2615 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4400 Fax: 870-793-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Dale Ladd, OD

Gender: Male Ladd Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 1119 N Saint Louis Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6857 Fax: 870-793-4998 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jacob P Moll, OD

Gender: Male Eagle Mountain Eve Care Pa

& Handicap Accessible 3150 Harrison Street

Suite 4

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6544 Fax: 870-793-7024

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Emily Smith, OD** 

Gender: Female Ladd Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 1119 N Saint Louis Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6857 Fax: 870-793-4998

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Hayden Sowers, OD

Gender: Male Hayden Sowers Optometry PA & Handicap Accessible

2402 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4681

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Dustin Vance, OD

Gender: Male Eagle Mountain Eye Care Pa & Handicap Accessible 3150 Harrison Street

Suite 4 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-6544 Fax: 870-793-7024

Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

closed

### Izard County

**Progressive Eye Center Of** Melbourne Llc

& Handicap Accessible 102 Spring Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-7921 Fax: 870-368-7789

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1619371283

William Dunnam, OD

Gender: Male

Progressive Eye Center Of Melbourne

& Handicap Accessible 102 Spring Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-7921 Fax: 870-368-7789

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jerry H Ellis, OD

Gender: Male

Progressive Eye Center Of Melbourne

৳ Handicap Accessible 102 Spring Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-7921 Fax: 870-368-7789

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### **Jackson County**

**Custom Eyes Vision Care of** Newport

& Handicap Accessibility: TS, P, IB,

R, ME, E

2105 Malcolm Avenue

Suite 101

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-3333 Fax: 855-838-5851

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1821262155

**DR Fank Loves Family Vision** 

& Handicap Accessible 915 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6258 Fax: 870-523-8988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1134162282

**Gavin T McDowell Newport Eye Care Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 2105 Malcolm Avenue

Suite 105 Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 513-523-3333

870-523-3333 Fax: 870-523-2379 870-277-1288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1598937328

Frank C Love, OD Gender: Male

DR Fank Loves Family Vision & Handicap Accessible

915 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6258 Fax: 870-523-8988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Gavin T McDowell, OD

Gender: Male

Gavin T McDowell Newport Eye Care Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 2105 Malcolm Avenue Suite 105

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-3333 Fax: 870-523-2379 870-277-1288

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# Optometrist cont. Jefferson County

**Baugh Eyecare Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 3116 S Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm. Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1477630242

**Contact Lens Express Lic** 

& Handicap Accessible 2419 S Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-535-8900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1437402609

W Brent Hall O.D P.A

 Handicap Accessible 3001 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-2020 Fax: 870-536-0358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1578527883

Wayne Ridings, OD

& Handicap Accessible 2419 S Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-535-8900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1568481646

Stephen L Baugh, OD

Gender: Male Baugh Eyecare Associates & Handicap Accessible 3116 S Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-245-2622 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Tom T Chwe. OD

Gender: Male Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Tifton Covington, OD

Gender: Male W Brent Hall O.D P.A & Handicap Accessible

3001 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-2020 Fax: 870-536-0358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

William Brent Hall, OD

Gender: Male W Brent Hall O.D P.A & Handicap Accessible 3001 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-2020 Fax: 870-536-0358

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Amanda L Moore, DO

Gender: Female Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Wayne W Ridings, OD

Gender: Male Contact Lens Express Llc & Handicap Accessible 2419 S Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-535-8900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Teri K Whittaker, OD

Gender: Female Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 3805 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-534-3982 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Johnson County

Clarksville Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible

210 W Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-3309 Fax: 479-754-3955

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1922440270

**Hall Eye Care Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 Colonial Square Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-2022 Fax: 479-705-2023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1629061502

Allison Hall, OD

Gender: Female Hall Eye Care Center

& Handicap Accessible

1 Colonial Square Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-705-2022

Fax: 479-705-2023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Rebecca M King, OD

Gender: Male

Clarksville Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible

210 W Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-3309 Fax: 479-754-3955

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Lawrence County

Kelly G Ross O.D P.A

& Handicap Accessible 1014 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-2632 Fax: 870-886-1514

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1982760955

Kelly Ross, OD

Gender: Female Kelly G Ross O.D P.A & Handicap Accessible 1014 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-2632 Fax: 870-886-1514

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Lee County

**Simmons Eye Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 219 W Chestnut Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3636

Fax: 866-924-7395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1518974070

Jonathan E Simmons, OD

Gender: Male Simmons Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 219 W Chestnut Street

Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3636 Fax: 866-924-7395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Little River County

James R Glass Od

102 Southern Drive Suite 4

Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-7700 Fax: 870-898-7701

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1629081724

James R Glass, OD

Gender: Male James R Glass Od & Handicap Accessible 102 Southern Drive

Suite 4

Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-7700 Fax: 870-898-7701

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Danish

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1538172267



# Optometrist cont. Logan County

Dr Shane F Laster & Handicap Accessible 2 Riviera Drive Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3451 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1912415563 Seth Laster, OD

closed

Gender: Male Dr Shane F Laster & Handicap Accessible 2 Riviera Drive Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3451 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

### Lonoke County

**Cabot Family Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 32 S Pine Street Suite 1 Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6567 Fax: 501-843-2599 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1467696518

**Global Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 4101 South First Street Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1770786261

Hertzog Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible

1004 S Pine Street Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-2222 Fax: 501-941-2577

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1801029574

Hertzog Family Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 1004 S Pine Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-2222 Fax: 501-941-2577

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1801029574

Justin S Mcminn Od & Handicap Accessible

304 S Rockwood Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-605-1503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1538152616

Ronald A Burks, Od

1300 N Center Suite A

Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-5100 Fax: 501-676-5015

Mon: closed, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Ronald A Burks, Od 1300 N Center

Suite A Lonoke, AR 72086

Phone: 501-676-5100 Fax: 501-676-5015

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1578676557

Autumn Adams, OD

Gender: Female Global Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 4101 South First Street Cabot, AR 72023

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

J. Bart Brady, OD

Gender: Male Global Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 4101 South First Street Cabot, AR 72023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Chase R Harter, OD

Gender: Male Hertzog Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 1004 S Pine Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-2222

Fax: 501-941-2577

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Charity G Hertzog, OD

Gender: Male Hertzog Family Eve Care & Handicap Accessible

1004 S Pine Street Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-2222

Fax: 501-941-2577 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

James Hertzog, OD

Gender: Male Hertzog Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 1004 S Pine Street Suite F

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-2222 Fax: 501-941-2577

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kevin Livengood, OD Gender: Male

Cabot Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 32 S Pine Street

Suite 1

Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6567 Fax: 501-843-2599

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Justin S McMinn, OD

Gender: Male Justin S Mcminn Od & Handicap Accessible 304 S Rockwood Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-605-1503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Madison County** 

Joseph H Mcalister Jr Od

& Handicap Accessible 945 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740

Phone: 479-738-2040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1619981024

Joseph H McAlister Jr, OD

Gender: Male

Joseph H Mcalister Jr Od & Handicap Accessible 945 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Miller County

**Texarkana Eye Associates** 

& Handicap Accessible 114 E 49th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-774-2020 Fax: 870-773-0013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1205909272

Jack A Greenan, OD

Gender: Male

Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 114 E 49th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-774-2020

Fax: 870-773-0013 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Nicholas J McColley, OD

Gender: Male

Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 114 E 49th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-774-2020 Fax: 870-773-0013

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed



# Optometrist cont. Miller County cont.

Susan L Williams, OD Gender: Female Texarkana Eye Associates & Handicap Accessible 114 E 49th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-774-2020 Fax: 870-773-0013

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Mississippi County

Arkansas Eye Site Osceola

& Handicap Accessible 102 Plantation Drive Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3596 Fax: 870-563-1239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1669839486

**Family Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 401 W Hale Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3800 Fax: 870-763-2552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1245470608

Family Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 527 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-2297 Fax: 870-763-2552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1245470608

Valley View Vision, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 3700 E Main Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-273-2581 Fax: 888-556-2286 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1063872505

Wells Family Eyecare Pa

& Handicap Accessible 804 Medical Drive Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-570-0400 Fax: 870-570-0402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1902279409

Jennifer E Anderson, OD Gender: Male

Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 527 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-2297 Fax: 870-763-2552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Christy Clark-Wells, OD

Gender: Female Wells Family Eyecare Pa & Handicap Accessible 804 Medical Drive Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-570-0400 Fax: 870-570-0402 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Brandon C Craine, OD

Gender: Male Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 418 W State Highway 18 Byp Manila, AR 72442 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

R Dean Gurley, OD

closed

Gender: Male Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 401 W Hale Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3800 Fax: 870-763-2552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

R Dean Gurley, OD

Gender: Male Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 527 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-2297 Fax: 870-763-2552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kamri Herndon, OD

Gender: Female Arkansas Eye Site Osceola & Handicap Accessible 102 Plantation Drive Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3596 Fax: 870-563-1239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Bart C Jones, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Eve Site Osceola & Handicap Accessible 102 Plantation Drive Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3596 Fax: 870-563-1239

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Matthew E Jones, OD Gender: Male

Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 401 W Hale Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3800 Fax: 870-763-2552

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Matthew E Jones, OD

Gender: Male Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 527 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-2297 Fax: 870-763-2552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Anna Ellen Lawrence, OD

Gender: Female Valley View Vision, PLLC & Handicap Accessible 3700 E Main Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-273-2581 Fax: 888-556-2286

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Christina Vranich, OD

Gender: Female Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 527 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-2297 Fax: 870-763-2552 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Montgomery County** 

Mike Tannehill Od

& Handicap Accessible 138 S George Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2814 Fax: 870-867-2638

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1447307095

Mike Tannehill, OD

Gender: Male Mike Tannehill Od & Handicap Accessible 138 S George Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 870-867-2814 Fax: 870-867-2638

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Nevada County

Teague Eye Care Clinic

★ Handicap Accessible 204 E 2nd Street S Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3596

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1699856278

Audie M Teague, OD

Gender: Male Teague Eye Care Clinic & Handicap Accessible 204 E 2nd Street S Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-3596 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# Optometrist cont. **Ouachita County**

**Family Eye Care** & Handicap Accessible 515 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1962836585

Pope Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 130 Eagle Street Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-6886 Fax: 870-836-2345 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1295824043

Teague Eye Care Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 1421 Country Club Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-7319 Fax: 870-836-7310 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1891896072

Jerry R Nutt Jr, OD

Gender: Male Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 515 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Charles G Pope, OD

Gender: Male Pope Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 130 Eagle Street Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-6886 Fax: 870-836-2345 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Alvssa Scottnutt. OD

Gender: Female Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 515 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-2525 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Audie M Teague, OD

Gender: Male Teague Eye Care Clinic & Handicap Accessible 1421 Country Club Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-7319 Fax: 870-836-7310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Phillips County** 

**Bryant Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 309 Elm Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8462 Fax: 870-338-8840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1326064247

Leslie R Chin Od

& Handicap Accessible 126 Garland Avenue West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-3408 Fax: 870-572-4130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1619922333

Norman W Bryant, OD

Gender: Male Bryant Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 309 Elm Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-8462 Fax: 870-338-8840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Leslie R Chin. OD

Gender: Male Leslie R Chin Od & Handicap Accessible 126 Garland Avenue West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-3408 Fax: 870-572-4130

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Pike County

Glenwood Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 53 Highway 70 E

Suite B

Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4671 Fax: 870-356-2412

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1396104113

Lucas Trent Ott, OD

Gender: Male Glenwood Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 53 Highway 70 E

Suite B Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4671 Fax: 870-356-2412

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Mandi A Ott, OD

Gender: Female Glenwood Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 53 Highway 70 E Suite B

Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-4671 Fax: 870-356-2412

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Poinsett County

Arkansas Eye Site

& Handicap Accessible 116 Nathan Street Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-2236

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1669839486

**Custom Eyes Vision Care Trumann** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 807 W Main Street Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-892-9369

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1356730063

Harrisburg Family EyeCare

& Handicap Accessible 804 N Illinois Street Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-578-2020 Fax: 870-578-2828

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1487629481

Kamri Herndon, OD

Gender: Female Arkansas Eye Site & Handicap Accessible 116 Nathan Street Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-2236

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Bart C Jones, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Eye Site & Handicap Accessible 116 Nathan Street Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-2236

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Gavin T McDowell, OD

Gender: Male

Custom Eyes Vision Care Trumann & Handicap Accessible 807 W Main Street Trumann, AR 72472

Phone: 870-892-9369 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Rachel Morgan, OD

Gender: Female Harrisburg Family EyeCare & Handicap Accessible 804 N Illinois Street Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-578-2020 Fax: 870-578-2828

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



# Optometrist cont. Pope County

214 East 4th Street

& Handicap Accessible 214 East 4th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-3937 Fax: 479-967-6731 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1114115433

Philip H Clark Od Pa

& Handicap Accessible 302 N Phoenix Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-4711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1548221013

Scott Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 214 E 4th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-3937 Fax: 479-967-6731 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1114115433

Andrew J Hickman, OD

Gender: Male Russellville Eye Ctr Pa & Handicap Accessible 2711 E Parkway Drive Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-7302 Fax: 479-968-5131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Justin Morden, OD

Gender: Male 214 East 4th Street & Handicap Accessible 214 East 4th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-3937 Fax: 479-967-6731 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Lauren Morden, OD

Gender: Male Scott Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 214 E 4th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-3937 Fax: 479-967-6731 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Henry Scott, OD

Gender: Male 214 East 4th Street & Handicap Accessible 214 East 4th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-3937 Fax: 479-967-6731 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Pulaski County

Agenta Vision Care

& Handicap Accessible 404 Main Street North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-374-3335 Fax: 501-374-3369

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1033326202

Amerine Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 102A Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-2020

501-219-0202 Fax: 501-771-4885 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1427370022

Amerine Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0202

Fax: 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1427370022

Amerine Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4120 E McCain Boulevard

Suite 104

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-223-2020

Fax: 501-771-4885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1427370022

Amerine Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-223-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1427370022

Arkansas Eye Care Group

& Handicap Accessible 1700 Club Manor Drive

Suite 102

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-2170 Fax: 501-851-2537

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1033178736

Camp Eye Care Clinic Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4544 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-753-6014

Fax: 501-771-7711

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1548591118

Contact Lens Xpress

& Handicap Accessible 2000 S University Avenue

Suite F

Little Rock, AR 72204

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1194085605

**Contact Lenses Xpress** 

& Handicap Accessible 2000 S University Avenue Suite E

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-280-9400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1194085605

**DR Penny Griggs** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 900 S Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-904-5009

Fax: 501-217-8679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1518016435

**Envision Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 8801 Baseline Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-562-0000

Fax: 501-562-0002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1316405269

**Family Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 15424 Arch Street

Suite F

Little Rock, AR 72206

Phone: 501-888-7533 Fax: 501-888-8016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1073581575

**Family Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 3004 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-835-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1073581575

**Hoang Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 2000 John Harden Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076

Phone: 501-982-3811

Fax: 501-712-1414

Mon-Tue: 10:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 10:00am-1:00pm, Sat:

10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1710321955

**Jacksonville Vision Development** Center P.A.

& Handicap Accessible 291 North First Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-1100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1336782846



# Optometrist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Joe B Collins Od Pa

& Handicap Accessible 291 N 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-1100 Fax: 501-982-0323

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1194949065

Johnson Eye Care, PA

& Handicap Accessible 8511 Geyer Springs Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-568-4218 Fax: 501-568-5131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1982094140

Justin S Mcminn Od

& Handicap Accessible 2650 John Harden Drive Suite D Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0032

Fax: 501-982-0121 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1538152616

Kimmy Hoang Od

& Handicap Accessible 9053 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-412-8519 Fax: 501-712-1414

Mon-Tue: 10:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 10:00am-1:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1710321955

**Kymberly Devitt OD** 

& Handicap Accessible 9300 Brockington Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-833-8300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1205815974

Lane Eye Care Center

625A N First Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1376750414

Little Rock Family Eyecare

& Handicap Accessible 424 N University Avenue Suite 5

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-1131

Fax: 501-663-1413 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1073826608

**Little Rock Family Eyecare** 

& Handicap Accessible 424 N University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-1131 Fax: 501-663-1413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1912239906

Little Rock Family Eyecare

424 North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-1131 Fax: 501-663-1413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1912239906

Meador Eye Clinic Llc

**& Handicap Accessible** 2524 Crestwood Road Suite 1

North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-753-2030 Fax: 501-313-2613

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1154748911

Milton Lane Od Co Lane Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 10700 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-225-4648 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1376750414

**Penny Griggs OD** 

& Handicap Accessible 900 S Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-904-5009

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1518016435

Progressive Eye Center & Boutique

& Handicap Accessible

2520 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-9500

Fax: 501-753-4311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1689932915

Ronald A Burks Od

& Handicap Accessible 305 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-1237 Fax: 501-835-2040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1588640072

Ronald A Burks, Od

305 East Kiehl Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-3937

Fax: 501-835-2040 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

Shackleford Family Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 2700 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-5580 Fax: 501-225-5582

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1528472099

SS Eye Group

& Handicap Accessible 11115 Hermitage Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-7056

Fax: 501-224-4327 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1992232102

Perry L Amerine, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway

Suite 102A Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0202

Fax: 501-219-0203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Douglas K Barton, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 102A Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-219-0202 Fax: 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Brittany B Boyette, OD

Gender: Female Ronald A Burks Od 305 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-1237 Fax: 501-835-2040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kathryn Brown, OD

Gender: Female University Of Arkansas For Medical

Sciences & Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street

Suite 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Fax: 501-526-5148

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Tiffany V Brown, OD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic 201 Executive Court

Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Ronald A Burks, OD

Gender: Male Ronald A Burks Od & Handicap Accessible 305 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-1237

Fax: 501-835-2040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# Optometrist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Zachary R Burroughs, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 102A

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-2020 Fax: 501-771-4885 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Zachary R Burroughs, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4120 E McCain Boulevard Suite 104

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-223-2020 Fax: 501-771-4885

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

David K Camp, OD

Gender: Male Camp Eye Care Clinic Inc & Handicap Accessible 4544 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-753-6014 Fax: 501-771-7711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Cynthia J Carnie, OD

Gender: Female Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 102A

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0202 Fax: 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kathleen Chung, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0202 Fax: 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Tom T Chwe, OD

Gender: Male McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Richard N Clem, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 11401 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 102A Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0202 Fax: 501-219-0203 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Joe B Collins, OD

Gender: Male Joe B Collins Od Pa & Handicap Accessible 291 N 1st Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-1100 Fax: 501-982-0323 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kymberly V Devitt, OD

Gender: Female Kymberly Devitt OD & Handicap Accessible 9300 Brockington Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-833-8300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kennan A Doan, OD Gender: Male

Eye Care Arkansas Pa & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 301

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jennifer I Doyle, MD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4104 Richards Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-758-9499

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jerry H Ellis, OD Gender: Male

Progressive Eve Center & Boutique Llc & Handicap Accessible

2520 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-9500 Fax: 501-753-4311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Chevron Ergle, OD

Gender: Male

Eye Physicians & Surgeons Pllc & Handicap Accessible 521 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-0616 Fax: 501-985-0715

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Penny Griggs, OD

Gender: Female DR Penny Griggs & Handicap Accessible 900 S Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-904-5009 Fax: 501-217-8679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Daniel J Hennessey, OD

Gender: Male

Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Daniel J Hennessey, OD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-687-0800 Fax: 501-687-0801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Daniel J Hennessey, OD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp

9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kimmy Hoang, OD

Gender: Female Hoang Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 2000 John Harden Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-3811 Fax: 501-712-1414

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kimmy Hoang, OD

Gender: Female Kimmy Hoang Od & Handicap Accessible 9053 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-412-8519 Fax: 501-712-1414

Mon-Tue: 10:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 10:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 10:00am-1:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Vietnamese Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Sanford P Hooper Jr, OD

Gender: Male Eye Care Arkansas Pa & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 301

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:



# Optometrist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Paul M Hruby, MD Gender: Male Retina Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 500 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-219-0900 Fax: 501-312-4750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Robyn J Hull, OD

Gender: Female Little Rock Family Eyecare & Handicap Accessible 424 N University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-1131 Fax: 501-663-1413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

James P Jaros. OD

Gender: Male Agenta Vision Care & Handicap Accessible 404 Main Street North Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: 501-374-3335 Fax: 501-374-3369

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Blake Jarrard, OD

Gender: Male Progressive Eye Center & Boutique Llc & Handicap Accessible 2520 Crestwood Road North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-9500 Fax: 501-753-4311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jamie B Johnson, OD

Gender: Male Johnson Eye Care, PA & Handicap Accessible 8511 Geyer Springs Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-568-4218 Fax: 501-568-5131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

John s King, OD Gender: Male Retina Associates PA & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 500 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-219-0900 Fax: 501-312-4750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Milton J Lane, OD

Gender: Male Lane Eve Care Center & Handicap Accessible 625A N First Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-8833

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Milton J Lane, OD

Gender: Male

Milton Lane Od Co Lane Eye Care Ctr & Handicap Accessible 10700 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-225-4648

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

David J Manning, OD

Gender: Male Arkansas Eye Care Group & Handicap Accessible 1700 Club Manor Drive Suite 102

Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-2170 Fax: 501-851-2537

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Justin S McMinn, OD

Gender: Male Justin S Mcminn Od & Handicap Accessible 2650 John Harden Drive

Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0032 Fax: 501-982-0121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Ricky D Meador, OD

Gender: Male Meador Eye Clinic Llc & Handicap Accessible 2524 Crestwood Road Suite 1 North Little Rock, AR 72116

Phone: 501-753-2030

Fax: 501-313-2613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Amanda L Moore, DO

Gender: Female McFarland Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist

Richard G Morshedi, MD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court

Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Roger Neal, OD Gender: Male Family Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible

15424 Arch Street Suite F Little Rock, AR 72206

Phone: 501-888-7533 Fax: 501-888-8016

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Roger Neal, OD

Gender: Male Family Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3004 E Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Timothy w Norton, OD

Gender: Male Contact Lens Xpress & Handicap Accessible 2000 S University Avenue Suite E Little Rock, AR 72204

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Mary K Price, OD Gender: Female

University of Arkansas For Medical Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Street

Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000

Fax: 501-526-5148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Nelson V Reid, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible

11401 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 102A

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0202

Fax: 501-771-4885 501-219-0203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Nelson V Reid, OD

Gender: Male Amerine Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Suite 101 Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-223-2020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Nelson V Reid, OD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 101

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-687-0800 Fax: 501-687-0801

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Optometrist cont. Pulaski County cont.

Tasker N Rodman, OD

Gender: Male Little Rock Family Eyecare & Handicap Accessible 424 N University Avenue

Suite 5

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-1131 Fax: 501-663-1413

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Sophear Seng, OD

Gender: Female **Envision Eve Care** & Handicap Accessible 8801 Baseline Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-562-0000 Fax: 501-562-0002

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Ashlev Toland, OD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Ashley Toland, OD

Gender: Female Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Thien Van, OD

Gender: Male **Envision Eye Care** & Handicap Accessible 8801 Baseline Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-562-0000 Fax: 501-562-0002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Teri K Whittaker, OD

Gender: Female Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa & Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 501-830-2020 Fax: 870-534-3982

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Stephanie A Willett, OD

Gender: Female Eye Care Arkansas Pa & Handicap Accessible 9800 Baptist Health Drive Suite 301 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-225-4488 Fax: 501-225-9299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist William Wooten, OD

Gender: Male Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp & Handicap Accessible 201 Executive Court Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-5658 Fax: 501-224-8114

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Randolph County

**Customeyes Vision Care Of Pocahontas** 

& Handicap Accessible 110 W Broadway Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9369

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1487884813

Danny Baltz, OD

Gender: Male Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 2401 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

William E Futrell, OD

Gender: Male Vision Care Center of Nea & Handicap Accessible 2401 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4472

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Saint Francis County

Lifetime Vision Center

& Handicap Accessible 330 Dillard Avenue Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-663-1174 Fax: 870-633-0104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1922067115

Martha F Gore, OD

Gender: Female Lifetime Vision Center & Handicap Accessible 330 Dillard Avenue Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-663-1174 Fax: 870-633-0104

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

# Saline County

**Benton Eyecare Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 318 W Sevier Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1942456231

Benton Eyecare Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 443 Highway 5 N Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-778-2020 Fax: 501-778-1788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1942456231

Central Arkansas Vision Care Pa

& Handicap Accessible 400 Bryant Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-6677 Fax: 501-653-0093 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1194150458

**Evecare Cntr Saline Co** 

& Handicap Accessible 3401 Highway 5 N Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-847-9797 Fax: 501-847-9798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1073564894

Millennium Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 17309 Interstate 30 South Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-574-6050 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:00pm, Wed: closedThur-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1528472099

**Russell T Simmons OD** 

& Handicap Accessible 113 W Carpenter Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2363 Fax: 501-778-5329

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-

5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1720016272

Bryan G Armstrong, OD

Gender: Male Brvan G Armstrong Od & Handicap Accessible 2900 Horizon Drive Suite 14

Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-653-2020 Fax: 501-653-7407

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Justin Franks, OD

Gender: Male Eyecare Cntr Saline Co & Handicap Accessible 3401 Highway 5 N Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-847-9797 Fax: 501-847-9798

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# **Optometrist** cont. Saline County cont.

David B Glenn, OD Gender: Male

Benton Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 443 Highway 5 N Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-778-2020 Fax: 501-778-1788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kristin Heien, OD Gender: Female

Central Arkansas Vision Care Pa & Handicap Accessible 400 Bryant Avenue Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-6677 Fax: 501-653-0093

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jamie B Johnson, OD

Gender: Male Benton Eyecare Clinic & Handicap Accessible 318 W Sevier Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Creighton Simmons, OD

Gender: Male Russell T Simmons Od & Handicap Accessible 113 W Carpenter Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2363 Fax: 501-778-5329 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Russell Simmons, OD

Gender: Male Russell T Simmons Od & Handicap Accessible 113 W Carpenter Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2363 Fax: 501-778-5329

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jennifer Zierlein, OD

Gender: Female Russell T Simmons Od & Handicap Accessible 113 W Carpenter Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2363 Fax: 501-778-5329

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Steele J Zierlein, OD

Gender: Male Russell T Simmons Od & Handicap Accessible 113 W Carpenter Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-2363 Fax: 501-778-5329

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-7:00pm. Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm. Thur: 8:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun; closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Searcy County

**Hubbard Eye Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 S Glade Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2084 Fax: 870-448-5917

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1790750511

**Marshall Family Eye Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 303 E Main Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2233

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1912057118

**Marshall Family Eyecare** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 303 East Main Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2233 Fax: 870-448-5006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1912057118

Darren L Brodie, OD

Gender: Male Hubbard Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 300 S Glade Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2084 Fax: 870-448-5917

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Carylene D Gentry, OD

Gender: Female Marshall Family Eyecare & Handicap Accessible 303 East Main Marshall, AR 72650

Phone: 870-448-2233 Fax: 870-448-5006

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kenneth N. Hubbard Jr., OD Gender: Male

Hubbard Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 300 S Glade Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2084 Fax: 870-448-5917

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jerry B Park, OD

Gender: Male Marshall Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 303 F Main Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2233

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Sabre Wright, OD

Gender: Female Hubbard Eye Clinic & Handicap Accessible 300 S Glade Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2084 Fax: 870-448-5917 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Sebastian County

Adam Schluterman Od

& Handicap Accessible 9220 Highway 71 S

Suite 10

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-646-2555 Fax: 479-434-4140

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1316102437

Dang Eyecare & Associates Pa

& Handicap Accessible 4189 Phoenix Avenue Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1801038195

**DR Marks Eye Care Pa** 

& Handicap Accessible 2228 S 57th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-0928 Fax: 479-452-0978

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1215235882

**Graham Optical** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 18 Town Square Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-782-6737 Fax: 479-996-0622

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1356321616

**Graham Optical Svc** 

& Handicap Accessible 1001 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-6737 Fax: 479-782-1071

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours. Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1356321616

J Steven Yaney Od

& Handicap Accessible 4300 Rogers Avenue

Suite 46 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-0010 Fax: 479-783-8478

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1306841762



# Optometrist cont. Sebastian County cont.

Laster Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 9001 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-242-2020 Fax: 479-242-1919

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1912415563

#### Sam B Bradley, OD

Gender: Male
Eye Group
& Handicap Accessible
7901 Dallas Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-782-8892
Fax: 479-782-8840
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Casey R Dillard, OD

Gender: Male Dang Eyecare & Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 4189 Phoenix Avenue Suite B

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-434-4668 Fax: 479-434-3685

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Calvin Graham, OD Gender: Male

Graham Optical & Handicap Accessible 18 Town Square Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-782-6737 Fax: 479-996-0622 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients

# Specialty: Optometrist Calvin Graham, OD

Gender: Male Graham Optical Svc & Handicap Accessible 1001 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-6737 Fax: 479-782-1071

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Mark A Horne, OD

Gender: Male Dang Eyecare & Associates Pa & Handicap Accessible 4189 Phoenix Avenue Suite B Fort Smith, AR 72903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Mark A Horne, OD

Gender: Male
DR Marks Eye Care Pa
& Handicap Accessible
2228 S 57th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-452-0928
Fax: 479-452-0978
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Seth Laster, OD

Gender: Male Laster Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 9001 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-242-2020 Fax: 479-242-1919 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Shane F Laster, OD

Gender: Male
Laster Eye Center
A Handicap Accessible
9001 Jenny Lind Road
Fort Smith, AR 72908
Phone: 479-242-2020
Fax: 479-242-1919
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Matthew C. Renner, OD

Gender: Male
Mercy Clinic Ophthalmology Dept
& Handicap Accessible
6801 Rogers Avenue
Fort Smith, AR 72903
Phone: 479-274-4400
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Adam M Schluterman, OD

Gender: Male Adam Schluterman Od & Handicap Accessible 9220 Highway 71 S Suite 10

Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-646-2555 Fax: 479-434-4140

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### John S Yanev, OD

Gender: Male
J Steven Yaney Od
Handicap Accessible
Garage Avenue
Suite 46

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-0010 Fax: 479-783-8478

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Sharp County

#### **Hayden Sowers Optometry PA**

க Handicap Accessible 301 S Main Street Suite D Cave City, AR 72521

Phone: 870-283-7500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1184041873

### Progressive Eye Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 197 Hospital Drive Suite A Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-2100

Fax: 870-257-4395 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1649397126

### Jerry H Ellis, OD

Office Hours.

Gender: Male Progressive Eye Center Inc & Handicap Accessible 197 Hospital Drive Suite A

Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-2100 Fax: 870-257-4395

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Elizabeth Kilgore, OD

Gender: Male Progressive Eye Center Inc & Handicap Accessible 197 Hospital Drive Suite A Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-2100 Fax: 870-257-4395 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Hayden Sowers, OD

Gender: Male
Hayden Sowers Optometry PA
& Handicap Accessible
301 S Main Street
Suite D
Cave City, AR 72521
Phone: 870-283-7500
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Stone County

#### Chris Deitrick O D

Handicap Accessible
 101 Case Commons Drive
 Mountain View, AR 72560
 Phone: 870-269-3610
 Fax: 870-269-5086
 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

#### NPI: 1780773481

### **Mountain View Eye Care**

& Handicap Accessible 202 Peabody Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1780773481

#### \_ .. \_ ...

Emily Smith, OD Gender: Female Chris Deitrick O D & Handicap Accessible 101 Case Commons Drive Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3610 Fax: 870-269-5086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### **Emily Smith, OD**

Gender: Female Mountain View Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 202 Peabody Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist



# Optometrist cont. Union County

Steven Sowell OD PA

& Handicap Accessible 2033 N West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-0856 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1154366102

#### Steven Sowell OD PA

& Handicap Accessible 2730 Northwest Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-0856

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1154366102

Templeton Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 322 W Main Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-9584

Phone: 870-862-9584 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1295876365

#### Steven Sowell, OD

Gender: Male
Steven Sowell Od Pa
& Handicap Accessible
2033 N West Avenue
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-863-0856

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Steven Sowell, OD

Gender: Male Steven Sowell Od Pa & Handicap Accessible 2730 Northwest Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-0856

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Joe L Templeton Jr, OD

Gender: Male
Templeton Eye Care
& Handicap Accessible
322 W Main Street
El Dorado, AR 71730
Phone: 870-862-9584
Mon-Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Optometrist

### Van Buren County

#### Arkansas Eye Care Group

& Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Suite 104 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-2500 Fax: 501-745-7772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1497714075

#### Airiell Schwab, OD

Gender: Female
Arkansas Eye Care Group
& Handicap Accessible
2526 Highway 65 S
Suite 104
Clinton, AR 72031

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-2500 Fax: 501-745-7772

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### **Washington County**

#### **Advanced Family Eye Care**

& Handicap Accessible 1127 S Gutensohn Road Suite 101

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-3937 Fax: 479-750-3943

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Ciosea

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1083853337

#### Ark Eye Care Associates

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2004 S Pleasant Street Springdale, AR 72764 URL: https://www.arkansaseyecare.

Phone: 479-750-1248

Fax: 479-751-3258 Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm,

7:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1619981560

#### **Davis Eye Associates Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 2901 E Zion Road Suite 13 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-2152 Fax: 479-301-2022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1952829186

Family Eye Care

3061 N Market Avenue Suite 6

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-6460

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Optometrist
NPI: 1629209085

#### **Family Eye Care and Optical**

& Handicap Accessible 3061 N Market Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-6460 Fax: 479-442-3493

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Optometrist

# NPI: 1689853533

Focused Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 3730 N Vantage Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-1212 Fax: 479-582-2070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1922515808

#### **Owens Optometry & Optical**

& Handicap Accessible 1079 E Don Tyson Parkway Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-9966 Fax: 479-750-9922 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri:

8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1467444026

#### Springdale Vision Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 3291 S Thompson Street Suite C101

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-3937 Fax: 479-751-7518

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:30pm, Wed: 8:30am-2:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist
NPI: 1255382438

Wesley Andersen, OD

Gender: Male Springdale Vision Clinic & Handicap Accessible 3291 S Thompson Street Suite C101

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-3937 Fax: 479-751-7518

Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:30pm, Wed: 8:30am-2:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Nick D Banks, OD

Gender: Male Focused Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 3730 N Vantage Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-1212 Fax: 479-582-2070

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Jeffrey D Coats, OD

Gender: Male Ark Eye Care Associates & Handicap Accessible 2004 S Pleasant Street Springdale, AR 72764

URL: https://www.arkansaseyecare.

org

Phone: 479-750-1248 Fax: 479-751-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Dina R Davis, OD

Gender: Female
Davis Eye Associates Inc
& Handicap Accessible
2901 E Zion Road
Suite 13

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-695-2152 Fax: 479-301-2022

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### Tamara A Grammer Morris, OD

Gender: Female
The Eye Center
& Handicap Accessible
594 E Millsap Road
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-442-2020
Fax: 479-442-3662
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Accepting New Patients
Specialty: Optometrist

#### James C Hughes, OD

Gender: Male
Family Eye Care and Optical
& Handicap Accessible
3061 N Market Avenue
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Phone: 479-521-6460
Fax: 479-442-3493

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Optometrist cont. Washington County

Andy L. Langston, OD

Gender: Male The Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Joseph H McAlister Jr, OD

Gender: Male

Ark Eye Care Associates & Handicap Accessible 2004 S Pleasant Street Springdale, AR 72764 URL: https://www.arkansaseyecare. org

Phone: 479-750-1248 Fax: 479-751-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Robert R Orgain, OD

Gender: Male Ark Eye Care Associates & Handicap Accessible 2004 S Pleasant Street Springdale, AR 72764 URL: https://www.arkansaseyecare.

Phone: 479-750-1248

Fax: 479-751-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1770504458

Kimberly Owens, OD

Gender: Female Owens Optometry & Optical & Handicap Accessible 1079 E Don Tyson Parkway Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-9966 Fax: 479-750-9922

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Derrick Pierce, OD

Gender: Male Ark Eye Care Associates & Handicap Accessible 2004 S Pleasant Street Springdale, AR 72764 URL: https://www.arkansaseyecare.

org Phone: 479-750-1248 Fax: 479-751-3258

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kaitlin N Spikes, OD

Gender: Female Henry Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Fax: 479-582-4952 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Jennifer E Stafford, OD

Gender: Female Henry Eye Clinic Pa & Handicap Accessible 741 E Van Asche Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-5227 Fax: 479-582-4952

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

**Bradley J Taylor, OD** 

Gender: Male The Eye Center & Handicap Accessible 594 E Millsap Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2020 Fax: 479-442-3662 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Micah j Thomason, OD

Gender: Male Advanced Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 1127 S Gutensohn Road Suite 101

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-3937 Fax: 479-750-3943

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Michael Waggoner, OD

Gender: Male Focused Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 3730 N Vantage Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-1212

Fax: 479-582-2070 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients

Specialty: Optometrist White County

Arkansas Family Eyecare Of Searcy

& Handicap Accessible 1225 W Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-5808 Fax: 501-305-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1508093436

**Bailey Vision Clinic Ltd** 

& Handicap Accessible 2033 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-1400 Fax: 501-268-2930

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1407885015

**Bald Knob Vision Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 3609 Highway 367 N Bald Knob, AR 72010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1184041873

Beebe Family Eye Care

& Handicap Accessible 1817 W Dewitt Henry Drive

Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-843-6567 Fax: 501-232-0746

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Optometrist NPI: 1467854620

Flippin Westfall Eye Ctr

& Handicap Accessibility: ASL, P, IB,

410 W Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3577 Fax: 501-268-5631

Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm,

Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1922060755 **Larry Mccall OD** 

& Handicap Accessible 506 W Arch Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3149 Fax: 501-268-9583

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1609963941

**Watts Optical & Eyecare Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2914 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3596 Fax: 501-268-7387

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1144228172

Ryan Anderson, OD

Gender: Male Flippin Westfall Eve Ctr & Handicap Accessible 410 W Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3577 Fax: 501-268-5631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Finis Bailey Jr, OD

Gender: Male Bailey Vision Clinic Ltd & Handicap Accessible 2033 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-1400 Fax: 501-268-2930

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Sam D Cooke, OD

Gender: Male Bald Knob Vision Services 3609 Highway 367 N Bald Knob, AR 72010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Optometrist cont. White County cont.

Amanda C Crum, OD

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Eyecare Of Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1225 W Beebe Capps Expressway

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5808 Fax: 501-305-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kelsey Livengood, OD

Gender: Male Beebe Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 1817 W Dewitt Henry Drive Beebe, AR 72012

Phone: 501-843-6567 Fax: 501-232-0746

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kevin Livengood, OD

Gender: Male Beebe Family Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 1817 W Dewitt Henry Drive Beebe, AR 72012

Phone: 501-843-6567 Fax: 501-232-0746

Mon: 9:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 7:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Justin S McMinn, OD

Gender: Male

Arkansas Family Eyecare Of Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1225 W Beebe Capps Expressway

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5808

Fax: 501-305-3370 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Kimberly R PAtterson, OD

Gender: Female Arkansas Family Eyecare Of Searcy & Handicap Accessible 1225 W Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5808 Fax: 501-305-3370

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Cecil Watts, OD

Gender: Male Watts Optical & Eyecare Center & Handicap Accessible 2914 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3596 Fax: 501-268-7387 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

Patricia Flippin Westfall, OD

Gender: Female Flippin Westfall Eve Ctr & Handicap Accessible 410 W Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3577 Fax: 501-268-5631 Mon: 8:00am-5:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-

6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

### Woodruff County

Lane Eye Care Center

& Handicap Accessible 119 2nd Street Mc Crory, AR 72101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1376750414

Milton J Lane, OD

Gender: Male Lane Eye Care Center **& Handicap Accessible** 119 2nd Street Mc Crory, AR 72101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

#### **Bowie County TX**

**Fowler Eve Care** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4224 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-3711 Fax: 903-794-3713 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1629081724

Littleton A Fowler, OD

Gender: Male Fowler Eye Care & Handicap Accessible 4224 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-3711 Fax: 903-794-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

James R Glass, OD

Gender: Male Fowler Eve Care & Handicap Accessible 4224 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-3711 Fax: 903-794-3713

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Danish

Not Accepting New Patients Specialty: Optometrist

NPI: 1538172267

# Technician/Technologist: Ophthalmic Pulaski County

Adriana P Grigorian, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Slot 653 Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone: 501-364-1100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Technician/Technologist: Ophthalmic

NPI: 1457569881

Adriana P Grigorian, MD

Gender: Female Childrens University Medical Group

& Handicap Accessible 1 Children's Way Little Rock, AR 72202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Technician/Technologist: Ophthalmic

NPI: 1457569881

#### Adriana P Grigorian, MD

Gender: Female & Handicap Accessible 4301 West Markham Slot 783 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Technician/Technologist: Ophthalmic

NPI: 1457569881

# **Dental Care Services**



# Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

### **Boone County**

Joshua Leal, DDS

Gender: Male
Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA
& Handicap Accessible
520 North Pine Street
Harrison, AR 72601
Phone: 870-741-3877
Fax: 870-741-2406
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

### Washington County

#### Joshua Leal, DDS

Gender: Male
Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA
2926 West Huntsville Avenue
Springdale, AR 72762
Phone: 479-582-3000
Fax: 479-927-3085
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed
Language: Spanish

Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

#### Joshua Leal, DDS

Gender: Male Oral & Facial Surgery Center PA & Handicap Accessible 3996 N Frontage Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-3002 Fax: 479-582-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Accepting New Patients Specialty: Dentist: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery



# **Ambulance Baxter County**

**Baxter Regional Medical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Ambulance

NPI: 1033147921

## **Benton County**

**Bentonville Ambulance** 

215 SW A Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1871611459

**Bentonville Ambulance** 

& Handicap Accessible 800 SW A Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 877-565-5457 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Ambulance

NPI: 1871611459

**Mercy Hospital Northwest Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 2710 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-338-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1144695354

# Little River County

**Little River County Ambulance** Service

770 S Locust Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-6801 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Ambulance

NPI: 1114063583

**Nevada County Ambulance Service** 

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 835 Ashdown, AR 71822 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1114063583

### Nevada County

**Nevada County Ambulance Service,** 

864 E Main Street Laneburg, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-2339 Fax: 870-887-6260 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1114063583

### **Ouachita County**

**Ouachita County Medical Center** 

638 California Avenue Southwest Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-1000 Fax: 870-836-1358 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1891735494

### Saline County

Saline Memorial Hospital

1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1235111071

# Sebastian County

Fort Smith EMS

& Handicap Accessible 3417 Duke Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-783-1078 Fax: 479-783-2913 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1609886522

# Washington County

**Central EMS** 

& Handicap Accessible 645 South School Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-521-5801 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1972767630

### White County

NorthStar EMS

1701 E Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2327 Fax: 501-268-7026

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance

NPI: 1427017532

### **Bowie County TX**

Lifenet, Inc.

6225 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-832-8531 Fax: 903-832-0215

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ambulance NPI: 1770585812

# Ambulance: Air **Transport**

# Pulaski County

**Baptist Memorial Medical Center** & Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2080

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Air Transport

NPI: 1487681078

# Ambulance: Land **Transport**

### Arkansas County

**Dewitt Hospital Nursing Home** Ambulance

& Handicap Accessible 1641 S Whitehead Drive Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-3571

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1972586238

### Benton County

**Northwest Medical Transfers** 

& Handicap Accessible 2319 Ladelle Avenue Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-750-7214 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1164515771

#### Total Life Care EMS

& Handicap Accessible 19631 Highway 62 Garfield, AR 72732 Phone: 479-656-1280

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1144498445

### Cleburne County

Survival Flight Ems Llc

2122 North Broadway Heber Springs, AR 72543

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1588215628

### Columbia County

**Columbia County Amulance Service** 

& Handicap Accessible 218 South Pine Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7371 Fax: 870-234-2992

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1053361295

# Conway County

MED-Tech EMS of Conway Co **Primary** 

10 Medical Services Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-8181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1285672659

# Craighead County

**Emerson Ambulance Service** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5577 Fax: 870-935-0380

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1336111335

**Medic One Arkansas** 

3301 South Caraway Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-8484 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1336114131



# Ambulance: Land Transport cont.

### Craighead County cont.

Medic One Arkansas & Handicap Accessible 6007 Dalton Farmer Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-8484

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1336114131

### Johnson County

Johnson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5454 Fax: 479-754-5311 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1275753881

### Lafayette County

#### Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc

1416 East 6th Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-5366 Fax: 870-921-5856

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1801885926

# Poinsett County

#### **Riverside Ambulance**

& Handicap Accessible 208 Liberty Street Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-3970 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1104893676

# Pope County

#### Pope County EMS

& Handicap Accessible 3 County Complex Circle Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-8222 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1376651521

### Pulaski County

#### Metropolitan EMS

1101 W 8th Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-301-1400

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1962478180

### Sebastian County

#### **Sebastian County EMS**

& Handicap Accessible 35 S 6th Street **Room 106** 

Fort Smith, AR 72902 Phone: 479-783-1095 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1558380725

### **Union County**

#### El Dorado Fire EMS

& Handicap Accessible 204 North West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-2273 870-881-4855 Fax: 870-881-8989 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1871693721

#### **Promed Amulance El Dorando**

& Handicap Accessible 1152 Strong Highway El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-2273 Fax: 870-881-8989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1417057480

### Yell County

### Yell County Medical Transport, Llc

1007 E 8th Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-7831

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1245893858

### Greene County MO

#### Mercy Hospital Springfield

₼ Handicap Accessible1235 East Cherokee Springfield, MO 65804 Phone: 417-862-0715 870-438-5718 Fax: 417-831-3751

870-438-5719

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Ambulance: Land Transport

NPI: 1558573410

# Assisted Livina **Facility**

### Arkansas County

#### Forrest Manor Inc

& Handicap Accessible 420 W Huron

Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-830-6026

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

NPI: 1366653537

#### The West Haven, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 312 S Main Street Dewitt, AR 72042 Phone: 870-946-1501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

# Ashley County

#### Magnolia Manor of Hamburg, Inc & Handicap Accessible

711 North Main Street Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-8285 Fax: 870-853-4399 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

### Greene County

#### Sunshine Manor Retirement Homes,

Inc. & Handicap Accessible

3001 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-3446 Fax: 870-239-5949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

NPI: 1821262999

# **Logan County**

#### **Short Mountain Lodge Paris AR**

& Handicap Accessible 2721 W Walnut Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-2255 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

NPI: 1114485471

### **Nevada County**

#### **Split Rail Residential Care Facility** Prescott AR

& Handicap Accessible 1658 US Highway 371 Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 866-567-1335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

Union County

# **South Arkansas Developmental**

Center for Children and Families, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

714 W Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-8194

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

# White County

### Shenandoah, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 106 School Street West Point, AR 72178 Phone: 501-742-3563 Fax: 501-742-3868 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-4:00pm Specialty: Assisted Living Facility

NPI: 1396965745

### Assisted Living Facility: Assisted Living, Mental Illness

# Crittenden County

#### Points of Light

& Handicap Accessible 410 S Avalon Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-394-9577 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Assisted Living Facility: Assisted Living, Mental Illness

NPI: 1306084116



# Audiologist Baxter County

Ear, Nose & Throat Associates of Mountain Home, PA & Handicap Accessible

626 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4200 Fax: 870-424-4327

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1790784734

### **Independence County**

**Batesville Hearing Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 501 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1846 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1306216817

### **Pulaski County**

Little Rock Audiology Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Suite 405

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-5511

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1790298248

# **Union County**

**Audiology Resources** 

& Handicap Accessible 530 West Faulkner Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-5339 Fax: 870-862-7571 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Audiologist NPI: 1164543161

# Case Management Baxter County

Elite Senior Care LLC Gasville & Handicap Accessible

6289 HWY 62 WEST Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-2123 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Case Management

NPI: 1285183087

### **Craighead County**

Absolute Care Management - Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 1315 Stone Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-7615 Fax: 870-935-3636

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Case Management

### Crittenden County

Absolute Care Management - West Memphis

& Handicap Accessible 201 W Bond West Memphis, AR 72301

West Memphis, AR 7230 Phone: 870-732-8746 Fax: 870-732-8759

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

### **Cross County**

Absolute Care Management - Wynne

& Handicap Accessible 503 E Levesque Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-9770 Fax: 870-208-9770

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Management

# Faulkner County

Absolute Care Management - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 1058 Front Street Suite 104 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-504-2555 Fax: 501-504-2568 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Management

### **Greene County**

Elite Senior Care LLC Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 210 S Rockingchair Road Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-215-0323

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Case Management

NPI: 1598187387

### Jefferson County

Absolute Care Management - Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 2620 West 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2820 Fax: 888-607-1518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

### Mississippi County

**Elite Senior Care LLC Manila** 

& Handicap Accessible 434 W State Highway 18 Bypass Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-570-0340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management NPI: 1235645185

### **Monroe County**

Absolute Care Management - Brinkley

& Handicap Accessible 311 W Cedar Street Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-589-2239 Fax: 870-589-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Management

### **Phillips County**

Absolute Care Management - Helena

& Handicap Accessible 604 Oakland Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-4346 Fax: 870-338-4360 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

### Poinsett County

Absolute Care Management - Marked Tree

& Handicap Accessible 38 Frisco Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-1222 Fax: 870-358-1223

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Management

### **Pope County**

Absolute Care Management - Russellville

& Handicap Accessible 2504 W Main Street Suite 1

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-219-5136 Fax: 479-219-5138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Case Management

### Pulaski County

Absolute Care Management - Jacksonville

& Handicap Accessible 15 Crestview Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-241-2630 Fax: 501-241-2632

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Case Management

All About Nurses & Handicap Accessible

5517 Western Lane Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-442-0504

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Case Management

NPI: 1760931265

**Shining Star Of America LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 7120 Fairfield Drive Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-688-5:0008

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management NPI: 1689990277

# Sharp County

Absolute Care Management - Cherokee Village

& Handicap Accessible 23 Choctaw Trace Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-257-2617 Fax: 870-257-2618 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Management

### Stone County

Absolute Care Management - Mountain View

& Handicap Accessible 503 W Main Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4027 Fax: 870-269-4029 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Case Management



# Case Management

### **Union County**

**Elder House Adult Daycare Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 615 West Cedar Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-1711 Fax: 870-875-1122 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

### Washington County

#### **Care Northwest**

& Handicap Accessible 1820 Shelby Lane Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-443-7173 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

#### Life Styles, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2471 W Sycamore PO Box 1114 Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-521-3581 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Case Management

NPI: 1104895820

### White County

#### Absolute Care Management -Searcy

& Handicap Accessible 406-A East Booth Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0112 Fax: 501-368-0527 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

# Yell County

### Caring Hearts

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 627 Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-5151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

# Bossier County LA

### **Evergreen Life Services**

& Handicap Accessible 2101 Highway 80 Haughton, LA 71037 Phone: 903-794-0517 Fax: 903-792-1861 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Case Management

# Clinic/Center Chicot County

Mainline Health Systems Inc

300 N School Street Dermott, AR 71638 Phone: 870-538-5296 Fax: 855-811-4203

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center NPI: 1669401501

### Clark County

#### Arkadelphia Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 3030 Pine Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-8623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center NPI: 1801877659

## Crawford County

#### Center For Child Development & **Family Education**

& Handicap Accessible 14 West Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-414-2595 Fax: 479-430-7195 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center

NPI: 1679852628

#### Center for Child Development & **Family Education**

& Handicap Accessible 344 Fayetteville Avenue Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-430-7603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center

NPI: 1679852628

#### Center for Child Development & Family Education - Van Buren

619 North 20th Street Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-430-7603 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center

NPI: 1679852628

### Johnson County

#### Johnson Regional Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1100 East Poplar Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 866-588-4967 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center

NPI: 1013255777

#### Robert T. Kerbs, DC

& Handicap Accessible 1130 South Rogers Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-2500 Fax: 479-754-3187

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center

NPI: 1942207964

# Clinic/Center: Adult Day Care Chicot County

#### Arrowstar Living Assistance

& Handicap Accessible 1659 S Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-912-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Day Care

NPI: 1952964140

# Hempstead County

### SkyROCit

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Main Street Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-4501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Day

# Phillips County

#### **Phillips County Development Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1221 Highway 49 West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-3417 Fax: 870-572-2653 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Day Care

NPI: 1508079831

### Pulaski County

& Handicap Accessible 700 W Riverfront Drive North Little Rock, AR 72119 Phone: 501-372-5300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Adult Day

# Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical **Baxter County**

#### **Harrison Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 2943 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-741-9700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1063415891

#### **Mountain Home Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 360 Highway 5 North Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 479-425-2021 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1205978780

### **Outpatient Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 160 Highway 201 North Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-2100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1730132853

# **Benton County**

#### **Boozman-Hof Eye Surgery & Laser** Center

& Handicap Accessible 3737 W Walnut Rogers, AR 72757 Phone: 479-246-1751 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1780658245



# Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

cont.

### **Boone County**

**Taylor Surgical Arts** 

& Handicap Accessible 1425 Rock Springs Road Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1616 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical NPI: 1629108949

### **Craighead County**

Jonesboro Surgery Center

Suite C

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-8010 Fax: 870-934-8020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1457379364

#### Novamed Surgery Center Of Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 601 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1710931134

#### Outpatient Surgery center of Jonesboro LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1100 E Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-8500 Fax: 870-932-6435 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical **NPI: 1598758153** 

### The Pain Center

& Handicap Accessible 505 E Matthews Avenue Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-972-0411 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1578643607

### **Crittenden County**

#### **Doctors Surgery Ctr PA**

Suite B

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-2100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1114951365

#### Tri State Advanced Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 2596 Interstate 55 Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 239-274-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1225398480

### **Faulkner County**

#### **Baker Ambulatory Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 810 Merriman Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-3937

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

### **Garland County**

#### Advanced Interventional Pain Surgery Center

Handicap Accessible 1717 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-4292 Fax: 501-321-4320

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1376092205

# Arkansas Center For Surgical Excellence

& Handicap Accessible 208 McAuley Center Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4485 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical NPI: 1053685677

Arkansas Gastroenterology Endoscopy Center

& Handicap Accessible 151 McGowan Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4101

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1669424339

#### **Ouachita Procedure Center**

& Handicap Accessible 115 Wrights Street Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-6000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1205266632

#### Spring Creek Surgery Center LLC

3633 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 870-230-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgica

NPI: 1134177256

# Independence County

#### Sloan Eye Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4040 Fax: 870-793-5649

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1215994280

### **Jefferson County**

# Arkansas Surgery and Endoscopy Center

& Handicap Accessible 4800 Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1922068295

#### Digestive Disease Center

& Handicap Accessible 7005 South Hazel Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-3070 Fax: 870-536-3171

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1922016898

#### **Physicians Day Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 2705 Orlando Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1023057916

#### **Physicians Day Surgery Center**

& Handicap Accessible 3805 West 28th Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-4100 Fax: 870-536-9020 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical NPI: 1023057916

# Miller County

# Doctors Surgery Center of

Texarkana & Handicap Accessible 3211 Sugar Hill Road Suite 200 Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-772-4440 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1275574154

# Mississippi County

### Physicians Surgery Center LLC

3327 South Division Street Blytheville, AR 72316 Phone: 870-762-1942 Fax: 870-763-0787 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1114906393



### Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

### Mississippi County cont.

**Physicians Surgery Center LLC** 

3327 South Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-1942

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1295851137

### Pope County

**Central Arkansas Surgical Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 151 East Aspen Lane Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-967-1117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1992034763

### Pulaski County

Arkansas Endoscopy Center PA

& Handicap Accessible 9501 Baptist Health Drive Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-9100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1972574200

**Arkansas Outpatient Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 4331 E 43rd Street North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-744-2674 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1548712227

**Arkansas Specialty Orthopaedic** Center

& Handicap Accessible 6101 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 866-610-4411 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1437110293

**Arkansas Specialty Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 6119 Midtown Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-558-9850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1437110293

Centerview Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Centerview Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-537-7871

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1679001028

Central Arkansas Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 100 N Fillmaore Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-725-4468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical NPI: 1629404918

**Endoscopy Center Of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 1024 N University Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-537-0900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

**Endoscopy Center Of Little Rock** 

& Handicap Accessible 4200 Rodney Parham Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-228-4445

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

**Executive Surgery Center of Little Rock LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 11220 Executive Center Drive Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-312-2121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1386177376

Freeway Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 5800 W 10th Street

Suite 205

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-661-0077

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese, Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1588876817

**Gastroenterolgy And Surgery** Center Of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 8908 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7688

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

Interventional Surgery Institute

& Handicap Accessible 9 Freeway Drive Suite A

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-771-4693 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1043625221

Kanis Road Clinic

& Handicap Accessible 10201 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-5050 Fax: 501-227-5151

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1093795031

Little Rock Surgery Center

& Handicap Accessible 8820 Knoedl Court Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-6767

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1659340404

North River Surgery Center

2209 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-5777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1265404669

**North River Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Wildwood Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-819-0901

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1265404669

**Orthoarkansas Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 10301 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-604-6900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

**Physicians Day Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 17200 Chenal Parkway Suite 440

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2020

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1588603351

Seymour Operations, L.L.C.

& Handicap Accessible 200 North Van Buren Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 870-353-2800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

**Springhill Surgery Center** & Handicap Accessible 3401 Springhill Drive Ste 155

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-5800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

closed

NPI: 1790742328

The Gastro-Intestinal Ce

& Handicap Accessible Dba The Gi Center 405B North University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-1074 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical



### Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

### Pulaski County cont.

The Surgical Pavilion

& Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-9088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1245297829

### Sebastian County

**Advanced Cataract & Laser Center** 

 Handicap Accessible 3002 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-8892

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1902860679

**Executive Park Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 3314 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-424-2744 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1598068306

### **Union County**

**South Arkansas Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2704 Vine Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-336-0472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

### Washington County

Arkansas Outpatient Eye Surgery Llc

& Handicap Accessible 3689 N Steele Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-249-6006 Fax: 479-287-4294 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

**North Hill Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 3271 Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-6100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

**North Hills Endoscopy Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 3344 N Futrall Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-439-6390

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

Surgery By Vold vision

& Handicap Accessible 2783 N Shiloh Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-8653

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1073888103

### White County

**Lowery Eye Clinic** 

105 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7154

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1043208283

### **Bowie County TX**

**Texarkana Surgery Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 5404 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-793-4872

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory

Surgical

NPI: 1437155207

The Endoscopy Center Of Texarkana

& Handicap Accessible 1920 Moores Lane Suite B Texarkana, TX 75503

Phone: 903-791-8657 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Ambulatory Surgical

NPI: 1528009453

### Clinic/Center: Developmental Disabilities

### Benton County

Kids for the Future of Rogers, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 3307 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-986-5150 Fax: 479-986-5191

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1508037870

### Chicot County

C. B. King - Eudora Campus

& Handicap Accessible 114 North Main Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 870-501-1629 Fax: 870-222-4557

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1134445422

### **Conway County**

**Conway County Center For Exceptional Children INC.** 

& Handicap Accessible 109 Strait Street 1008 W Childress Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-4484

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1770636219

# Desha County

**CB King Infant Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1610 South 1st Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-4544 Fax: 870-222-4550

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1053637074

#### **CB King UAM Campus**

& Handicap Accessible 1711 East Ash Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6589 Fax: 870-222-3361

closed

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1043536063

### **Lonoke County**

**Building Bridges - Cabot Adult** Services

& Handicap Accessible 205 Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-628-0063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

**Building Bridges - Cabot Preschool** 

& Handicap Accessible 207 W Plaza Boulevard Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-628-5580 Fax: 501-628-5583

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

#### **Building Bridges - Community** Services

& Handicap Accessible 204B W Plaza Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-0030

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

**Building Bridges - Lonoke Adult** Services

& Handicap Accessible 518 NE Front Street Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-2786 Fax: 501-676-0697 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

**Building Bridges - Ready to Work** 

& Handicap Accessible 2798 S 2nd Street Suite C Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6146 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

closed



### Clinic/Center: Developmental **Disabilities** cont.

### **Perry County**

**Conway County Center for Exceptional Children** 

& Handicap Accessible 1004 B Street Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-1294

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1770636219

### Pulaski County

Access Group INC

& Handicap Accessible 10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-8600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: Developmental Disabilities

Community Life Facility II

& Handicap Accessible 1509 Michael Drive Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-223-9015 Fax: 501-666-2113 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Clinic/Center: Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1447395439

Community Life Services - I

& Handicap Accessible 1501 Michael Drive Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-223-9015 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Clinic/Center: Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1447395439

### Washington County

KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2210 Main Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-856-6397 Fax: 479-856-6412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: **Developmental Disabilities** 

NPI: 1790124659

# Clinic/Center: Emergency Care Logan County

Mercy Urgent Care - Paris

& Handicap Accessible 500 F Academy Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6101 Fax: 479-963-6155 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Emergency

Care

NPI: 1518915321

# Clinic/Center: **Endoscopy** Faulkner County

Conway Endoscopy Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 455 Hogan Lane Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-764-1960 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Endoscopy NPI: 1265439632

### Garland County

South Central Endoscopy, LLC & Handicap Accessible

124 Sawtooth Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Endoscopy

NPI: 1588802987

### Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

### **Benton County**

**Benton County Dialysis Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 801 SE Plaza Avenue Suite 1

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-7340

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1336220250

#### **Dialysis Centers of Silam Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 2125 East Main Suite 11 and 12 Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Phone: 479-524-5214 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage

Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1437236908

### Craighead County

**NEA Baptist Clinic** 

3005 Middlefield Jonesboro, AR 72403

Phone: 870-934-5703 Fax: 870-972-1416 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage

Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment NPI: 1447581673

#### Northeast AR Charitable Foundation dba NEA Baptist

& Handicap Accessible 4909 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72403 Phone: 870-363-3372 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1033491519

#### St Bernards RMC Dialysis Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 540 East Washington Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4470 870-207-4477 Fax: 870-974-5084

870-207-0528 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1134141906

### Cross County

#### St Bernards Dialysis Wynne

& Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 205-271-2129 870-208-1170 Fax: 870-208-1144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1043232812

### **Desha County**

**Kidney Center of McGehee** 

& Handicap Accessible 610 Holly Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6700 Fax: 870-222-6203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1720065675

### **Greene County**

Paragould US Renal Care

& Handicap Accessible 901 W Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-215-0187 Mon-Sat: 6:00am-4:30pm

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1295712131

### Jefferson County

Pine Bluff - US Renal Care

& Handicap Accessible 2302 West 28th Avenue Suite C Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-534-7400 Fax: 870-541-0845

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1073590923

### Pulaski County

**Little Rock Renal Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 1910 John Barrow Road Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-227-0983 Fax: 501-227-0974

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1609291202

#### Westside Dialysis Unit LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1515 Kanis Park Drive Suite A Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-379-9208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment



### Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

### Sebastian County

Ft Smith Reg Dialysis CT

& Handicap Accessible 1500 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-709-7450

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic, Polish, Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

#### Ft Smith Reg Dialysis CT

& Handicap Accessible 2201 Brooken Hill Drive Fort Smith, AR 72902 Phone: 479-755-6700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

#### Ft Smith Reg Dialysis CT

& Handicap Accessible 2201 Brooken Hill Drive Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-755-6700

Mon: 6:00am-10:00pm, Tue: 6:00am-5:30pm, Wed: 6:00am-10:00pm, Thur: 6:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 6:00am-10:00pm, Sat: 6:00am-5:30pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

### Ft Smith Reg Dialysis CT

& Handicap Accessible 523 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-783-4080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

### Washington County

#### North Hills Dialysis Center

& Handicap Accessible 107 E Monte Painter Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-463-7000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1942286315

### **Woodruff County**

**Dialysis Clinic-Mc Crory** 

& Handicap Accessible 139 W Highway 64 Mc Crory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-731-0220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: End-Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) Treatment

NPI: 1881854396

# Clinic/Center: Hearing and Speech Pulaski County

#### Portable Audiometrics, INC

& Handicap Accessible 65 River Ridge Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-529-4094 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Hearing and

Speech NPI: 1215064118

### Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

# Faulkner County

#### Open Mri Of Conway & Handicap Accessible

2585 Donaghey Suite 109 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-764-1201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

NPI: 1225007115

### Pope County

#### Pope County Imaging

& Handicap Accessible 3127 West 2nd Court Suite A Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-498-6360 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

NPI: 1235149469

### Pulaski County

#### 360 Imaging LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3320 Springhill Drive Suite B N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-467-3930 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

NPI: 1457706376

#### Arkansas Speciality Care Therapy

& Handicap Accessible Dba Arkansas Specialty Therapy Center

800 Fair Park Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-3647

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

NPI: 1861459315

#### Chenal Mri Llc

& Handicap Accessible 11300 Financial Center Parkway Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-2502

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

#### Northside Open Mri

& Handicap Accessible 2929 Lakewood Village Drive North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-687-6736 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

### Sebastian County

#### Arkansas Medical Imaging Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 5701 Euper Lane

Suite 3

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-3810

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

NPI: 1730585902

### White County

#### Searcy Open Mri

& Handicap Accessible 2019 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0657 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

## Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

### **Ouachita County**

#### **South Arkansas Regional Health**

& Handicap Accessible 211 Jackson Street SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-5743 Fax: 870-836-6941

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

### **Union County**

#### S Ar Regional Health Ctr

& Handicap Accessible 715 North College Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-7921 Fax: 870-864-2490

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)

#### South Arkansas Regional Health -**West Grove**

& Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-234-7500 Fax: 870-234-8225

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Mental Health (Including Community Mental Health Center)



# Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

### Baxter County

Mcbride Rehabilitation Group LLC

978 Coley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5881

Fax: 870-425-5966 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-

Specialty NPI: 1811081268

### Craighead County

**NEA Baptist Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4800 East Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1861721839

**NEA Baptist Clinic Windover** 

& Handicap Accessible 1111 Windover Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5432

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1861721839

**NEA Baptist Outpatient** 

& Handicap Accessible 4802 East Johnson Avenue 4th Floor Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-936-8000 Fax: 870-934-3635

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1861721839

### Sebastian County

Center For Hearing Ltd

& Handicap Accessible C/O Center For Hearing 4300 Rogers Avenue Suite 15 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-3277

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1417941709

**Graham Optical** 

1001 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-6737

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

**Graham Optical** 

18 Town Square Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-2441

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

### White County

Searcy Eye Care Center

410 West Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3577 Fax: 501-268-5631 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Multi-Specialty

NPI: 1922060755

# Clinic/Center: Oncology, Radiation Pulaski County

#### **University Of Arkansas For Medical** Sciences

& Handicap Accessible 4130 Shuffield Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4568

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Oncology, Radiation

NPI: 1790046001

## Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy Cleburne County

**IVY Physical Therapy Inc** 

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME, E 201 S 7th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-8118 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1053695551

### Craighead County

#### **NEA Baptist Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 4802 E Johsnon Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-8000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese, Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1861721839

#### **NEA Physical Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 4800 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-936-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1861721839

#### **NEA Physical Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 909 Enterprise Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6637 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy

NPI: 1861721839

### Cross County

#### Boaz & Associates, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1871 Falls Boulevard North Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1518011816

#### Delta Rehab & Handicap Accessible

707 East Eldridge Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-208-8989 Fax: 870-208-8107 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy

NPI: 1518011816

### Faulkner County

#### Progressive Therapy

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 582 Highway 365 Suite 3 Mayflower, AR 72106 Phone: 501-470-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1932150414

# Select Physical Therapy Holdings,

& Handicap Accessible 2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 103 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-1730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy NPI: 1477522217

### Greene County

#### **NEA Physical Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 4700 W Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy NPI: 1861721839

### Independence County

#### **Reed Physical Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 1515 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4455 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy NPI: 1831385038

# Jackson County

#### **Newport Advanced Physical** Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 1409 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy



# Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy cont. Mississippi County

Advanced Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 1401 F Moultrie Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-5000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1164402962

### **Poinsett County**

**NEA Physical Therapy** 

305 W Main Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6131

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy

NPI: 1861721839

### Pope County

Lyons Rehab Services Inc

& Handicap Accessible 408 North Church Street Atkins, AR 72823 Phone: 479-641-5500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1851675706

**Oasis Therapy and Wellness Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 104 S Laredo Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-567-5586 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1760760318

### **Union County**

**Physical Therapy Center Of South** Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 215 N Newton Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-5100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1194892406

### Washington County

**Rise Physical Therapy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2668 Citizens Drive

Suite 5

Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-7473

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical Therapy

NPI: 1851743009

**Rise Physical Therapy** 

& Handicap Accessible 3484 West Wedington Drive

Suite 4

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-239-5432 Fax: 479-239-5444

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Physical

Therapy

NPI: 1851743009

### Clinic/Center: **Primary Care Baxter County**

Kidspiration

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Bradley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4021 Fax: 870-424-4112

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Primary Care

NPI: 1497048185

### Izard County

**Kidspiration Outpatient Services** Too

& Handicap Accessible 889 Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-424-4021

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Primary Care

NPI: 1508352485

### Clinic/Center: Radiology Garland County

Touchstone of Hot Springs

& Handicap Accessible 3633 Central Avenue

Suite 100

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-6736

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Radiology

NPI: 1053353441

### Washington County

Arkansas Medical Imaging

& Handicap Accessible 361 E Millsap Road

Suite 3

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-7740

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Radiology

NPI: 1851701783

### **Bowie County TX**

Texarkana Pet/Ct Imaging Institute

& Handicap Accessible 1929 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-1994

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Radiology

NPI: 1053334441

### Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

### Baxter County

Physical Therapy Specialists of the Ozarks LLC dba Ozark Physical Therapy Specialists

& Handicap Accessible 804 Coley Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-2224

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

### **Benton County**

Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc.

9 Cunningham Corner Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-855-6814 Fax: 479-855-6828

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1902910151

### Clark County

Pediatrics Plus - Arkadelphia

& Handicap Accessible 3163 Hollywood Road Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-464-1337 Fax: 870-464-1338

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

### Craighead County

Miracle Kids Success Academy

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Stillwater Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-932-3600 Fax: 870-932-3611

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1568799658

Miracle Kids Success Academy

**& Handicap Accessible** 806 Glendale Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-2600 Fax: 870-932-3611

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1568799658

### Faulkner County

Kids Success - Conway

500 E German Lane Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-336-9251

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation



### Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation cont.

### Faulkner County cont.

Pediatrics Plus - Conway

& Handicap Accessible 2740 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5459 Fax: 501-327-1738

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

Pediatrics Plus - Conway 2

575 Club Lane Conway, AR 72034 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

### Lonoke County

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy

 Handicap Accessible 3148 South 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3500 Fax: 501-246-7919

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1699114132

**Kids Unlimited Learning Academy** of Cabot, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2792 S 2nd Street Suite B and C Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1699114132

### Pope County

Pediatrics Plus - Russellville

& Handicap Accessible 301 N Sidney Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-890-5494 Fax: 479-498-9665

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

### Pulaski County

Access Group INC

10618 Breckenridge Drive Little Rock, AR 72211

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

**Accessibility Specialties Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 1920 John Barrow Road Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-312-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1184635963

**Kids Success - North Little Rock** 

4901 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-791-3331 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

Pediatrics Plus - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, ĀR 72205 Phone: 501-821-5459 Fax: 501-821-6116 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

Pediatrics Plus - Little Rock

19010 Highway 10 Little Rock, AR 72223 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

Pediatrics Plus - Sherwood

& Handicap Accessible 1540 Country Club Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-753-5459 Fax: 501-753-5463 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1609997311

#### Sebastian County

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy

of Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 5400 Fuper Lane Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 870-761-6680 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1912325515

### Washington County

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy

& Handicap Accessible 1268 Electric Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-1500 Fax: 479-777-2800

Mon-Fri: 6:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1417512369

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Washington County

& Handicap Accessible 120 Southwinds Road

Suite 2

Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-300-6400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1477971075

Trinity Rehab, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1350 S Gutensohn Road 1 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1902910151

Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc.

1350 South Gutensohn Road Suite 10

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-7122 Fax: 479-751-7292

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1902910151

Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc.

2793 E Millennium Drive Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-521-2232 Fax: 479-521-0513

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1902910151

### White County

Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 502 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Rehabilitation

NPI: 1730527540

# Clinic/Center: Sleep Disorder Diagnostic **Garland County**

Somno Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessible 106 Ridgeway Street Suite A

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-2907

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Sleep Disorder Diagnostic

NPI: 1659421964

### White County

**Sleep Centers Of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 306 East Market Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-6700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinic/Center: Sleep Disorder Diagnostic

## Clinical Medical Laboratory Benton County

**Quest Diagnostics** & Handicap Accessibility: TS 1200 SE 28th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-464-4384 Fax: 479-464-4389 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

# Craighead County

Quest Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 901 Osler Drive Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-7430 Fax: 870-935-4447 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri:

8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory



# Clinical Medical Laboratory cont.

### **Crittenden County**

Poplar Healthcare, PLLC

1985 Kroger Road 10C West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 901-526-7444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: CAP, CLIA
NPI: 1346271251

### **Faulkner County**

**Central Arkansas Sleep Diagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessible 3700 West College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-9532

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1710904594

**Quest Diagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 625 United Drive Suite 170

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-273-4672 Fax: 501-504-2024

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

### **Pope County**

**RDP Laboratories LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 209 S Portland Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 866-580-7144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

010360

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1164813226

### Pulaski County

**Advanced Pathology Solutions LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 4851 Northshore Lane Suite B

North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-225-1400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1053686964

**ARES Laboratory** 

h Handicap Accessible 14524 Cantrell Road Suite 100A

Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-485-6305

Fax: 501-722-4812

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1154822567

Arkansas Center For Sleep Medicine

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME. E

11219 Financial Center Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 479-968-4273 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1497854640

Boyce - Bynum Pathology Laboratories Inc

& Handicap Accessible 9500 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-228-8977

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1205896594

LABCORP

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 500 S University Avenue

704

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-0605 Fax: 501-663-8938

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Medical Laboratories of Arkansas

৬ Handicap Accessible

9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 108 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-202-6522

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: French, Portuguese, Spanish

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1255388997

**Pathology Partners** 

& Handicap Accessible 11904 Kanis Road Suite H7 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-7688 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1902113434

Pathology Partners LLC

11904 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-687-9220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1902113434

**Pathology Partners LLC** 

8908 Kanis Road Suite 300

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-7688

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1902113434

**Physicians Laboratories of America** 

& Handicap Accessible 10 Corporate Hill Drive Suite 180 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 877-202-5227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1790024131

**Quest Diagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3401 Springhill Drive

Suite 160

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-945-0889 Fax: 501-945-0880

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Quest Diagnostics

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 500 S University Avenue

Suite 218

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9706 Fax: 501-661-9085

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

**Quest Diagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 9601 Baptist Health Drive

Suite 108 Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-219-7141

Fax: 501-219-7148 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

### Saline County

Micro-Diagnostic Laboratories, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1200 Salem Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-316-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

### Sebastian County

**Cooper Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 6801 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-274-2000 Fax: 479-274-3016 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1073698478

**Quest Diagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4200 Jenny Lind Road Suite D Room D105 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-646-1551 Fax: 479-646-6204

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-4:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Quest Diagnostics & Handicap Accessibility: TS 4300 Rogers Avenue

Suite 47

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-782-9572 Fax: 479-785-4627

Mon-Thur: 7:30am-4:00pm, Fri: 7:30am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Washington County

LABCORP

**LABCORP ★** Handicap Accessibility: TS 509 E Millsap Road

Suite 103 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-571-3203 Fax: 479-571-8091 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Quest Diagnostics & Handicap Accessibility: TS 7 E Appleby Road Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-6636

closed

Fax: 479-444-6660 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory



# Clinical Medical Laboratory cont.

# Madison County AL

Fax: 256-327-5259 256-327-0984 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1134377781

### **Orange County CA**

**Ambry Genetics Corp** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 7 Argonaut Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 Phone: 949-900-5500 Fax: 949-900-5501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1861568784

#### Neogenomics Laboratories INC. -Aliso Viejo

& Handicap Accessibility: P, R 31 Columbia Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 URL: www.neogenomics.com Phone: 866-776-5907 Fax: 888-443-4153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: 7:00am-5:00pm Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1447437355

# San Diego County CA

#### Sequenom Center for Molecular Medicine LLC

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3595 John Hopkins Court San Diego, CA 92121 Phone: 877-821-7266 616-284-3736 Fax: 858-202-9111 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1730481078

### San Mateo County CA

#### Genomic Health INC.

& Handicap Accessible 301 Penobscot Drive Redwood City, CA 94063 Phone: 650-556-9300 Fax: 650-556-2299 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1215003603

#### Natera INC.

& Handicap Accessible
201 Industrial Road
Suite 410
San Carlos, CA 94070
URL: natera.com
Phone: 650-249-9090
877-869-3052
Fax: 650-392-9574
650-412-2430
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

Lee County FL

# NPI: 1558672279

#### Neogenomics Laboratories INC.

& Handicap Accessible 12701 Commonwealth Drive Suite 9 Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-768-0600

Fax: 888-443-4153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1073549663

### Kent County MI

#### Sequenom Center for Molecular Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 301 Michigan Street Northeast Suite 580

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 Phone: 616-284-3736 Fax: 616-284-3738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1730481078

### **Boone County MO**

#### Boyce and Bynum Pathology Laboratories Inc

& Handicap Accessible 200 Portland Street Columbia, MO 65201 Phone: 573-886-4600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

NPI: 1205896594

### **Butler County MO**

#### Gamma Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1717 West Maud Street Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 Phone: 573-727-5600 Fax: 573-785-0753 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: CLIA
NPI: 1740361690

### Lee County MS

#### PathGroup Labs LLC

499 Gloster Street Village Suite A1 Tupelo, MS 38801

Phone: 615-221-4447 Fax: 615-284-2511

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1235186800

### Mercer County NJ

### Medical Diagnostic Laboratories

# & Handicap Accessibility: TS 2439 Kuser Road

Trenton, NJ 8690 Phone: 609-570-1000 877-269-0090 Fax: 609-570-1050

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1750373908

### **Suffolk County NY**

#### **Ntd Laboratories Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 80 Ruland Road Suite 1 Melville, NY 11747 Phone: 631-425-0800

Fax: 631-425-0811

888-583-0972 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1992779664

### Davidson County TN

#### **Associated Pathologist, LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 1010 AIRPARK CENTER DRIVE Nashville, TN 37211 Phone: 615-221-4400 Fax: 615-234-3774 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory

Accreditation: CLIA NPI: 1124075635

#### PathGroup Labs, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1010 Airpark Center Drive Suite C Nashville, TN 37217 Phone: 615-562-9200 615-221-4400 Fax: 615-263-3348 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CLIA

NPI: 1235186800

# Shelby County TN

#### GI Pathology, PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 3495 Hacks Cross Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 888-274-7956 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1346271251

#### Womens Health Lab

& Handicap Accessible 3495 Hacks Cross Road Memphis, TN 38125 Phone: 901-526-7444 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA



# Clinical Medical Laboratory cont.

### Harris County TX

Neogenomics Laboratories INC. 7256 South Sam Houston Parkway West

Suite 300 Houston, TX 77085 Phone: 866-776-5907

Mon-Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1003245317

### Salt Lake County UT

**Myriad Genetic Laboratories** 

& Handicap Accessible 320 South Wakara Way Salt Lake City, UT 84108 Phone: 800-469-7423 800-469-7423 Fax: 801-883-3472 816-801-7311

Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1669484473

Myriad Genetic Laboratories

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 320 Wakara Way Salt Lake City, ÚT 84108 Phone: 800-469-7423 Fax: 801-584-3640 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Clinical Medical Laboratory Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1669484473

# Community/ Behavioral Health Jefferson County

**Care Behavioral Services** 

1116 State Street Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-293-4478 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1205172335

#### Cares Behavioral Services

& Handicap Accessible 2500 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-1834 Fax: 870-534-5798

Mon-Fri: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

NPI: 1205172335

### Pulaski County

AbleCare Support Services, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 400 W Capitol Avenue Suite 1700

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-707-0847

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

**Treatment Homes** 

& Handicap Accessible 700 West 4th Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-372-5039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Community/Behavioral Health

# **Custodial Care Facility**

# Craighead County

Grace Ridge Inc & Handicap Accessible

3909 Hill Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 870-926-2548 Fax: 870-336-7624 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Custodial Care Facility

# **Pulaski County**

**Retirement Centers of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 8900 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-835-5931 Fax: 501-835-4120 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Custodial Care Facility

NPI: 1497220255

### White County

Integrity Resident Care & Handicap Accessible

105 South College Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-0400 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Custodial Care Facility

NPI: 1184037293

### **Custodial Care** Facility: Adult Care Home

### Boone County

**Harrison Retirement Center LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 520 Harness Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 479-452-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home

NPI: 1578770335

### Crawford County

**Mulberry Retirement Center LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 949 N Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-452-4949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility:

Adult Care Home NPI: 1942417795

### Crittenden County

Helen's Residential Care Facility

& Handicap Accessible 534 S 16th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-1200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home

NPI: 1366590572

These Old Bonez Enterprises

& Handicap Accessible 109 Meadowbrook Circle Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-277-0082

Fax: 901-205-0597 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home

NPI: 1063919892

#### **West Memphis Residential Care Facility**

& Handicap Accessible 835 S Woods Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-7117 Fax: 870-735-9996 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home

NPI: 1942344288

### Johnson County

**Clarksville Retirement Center Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 311 South Central Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-452-4949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility:

Adult Care Home

NPI: 1841407681

### Saint Francis County

#### **Forrest Hills Residential Care Facility**

& Handicap Accessible 1803 Lindaeur Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-494-3911 Fax: 870-494-3966

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home

NPI: 1942344288

# Sebastian County

**Greenwood Retirement Center LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1200 West Center Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-452-4949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home

NPI: 1700093507

**Sebastian County Retirement Center LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 115 Fort Street Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-452-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Custodial Care Facility: Adult Care Home



### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### **Arkansas County**

**Grand Prairie Job Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 427 S Maple Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-8261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### **Grand Priarie Child Development** Center

& Handicap Accessible 1801 N Buerkle Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-672-7730 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1013146786

### Ashley County

**Ashley County Skilled Workcenter** 

& Handicap Accessible 208 North Arkansas Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-9253 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### **Baxter County**

**Baxter Day Service Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1631 Leo Davis Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Benton County

**Bentonville Community Center** 

1101 Southwest Citizens Circle Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-696-0200 Mon-Fri: 5:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

**Cave Springs Center** 

Population: Adults & Handicap Accessible 1276 South Main Street Cave Springs, AR 72718 Phone: 479-245-3515 Fax: 479-248-1715

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1326004466

**Cave Springs Residential** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 Hart Lane Cave Springs, AR 72718 Phone: 479-248-1555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

**Northwest Arkansas Adult Development Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1004 SE 5th Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-254-6717

Population: Adults

Fax: 479-254-6761 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1326004466

**Northwest Assembly** 

& Handicap Accessible 301 SW Unity Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-5141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

**Sunshine School & Development** Center

& Handicap Accessible 3400 Woods Lane Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-3190

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### **Boone County**

**Boone County Special Services** & Handicap Accessible

707 Fast Rush Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-3709 Fax: 870-741-1446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1225240047

### Carroll County

The Learning Center of North **Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 301 Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3000 Fax: 870-423-6646

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Chicot County

**CB King Memorial School** 

& Handicap Accessible 1109 North School Dermott, AR 71638 Phone: 870-877-2610 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1447478060

CBK Kids R Kids

& Handicap Accessible 1014 North Main Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 870-335-0140

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1932462504

JAM

& Handicap Accessible 1109 N School Dermott, AR 71638 Phone: 870-538-9659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1609298306

### Clark County

Group Living, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 700 Main Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-5849

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1699962753

### Cleburne County

**Community School of Cleburne** County

& Handicap Accessible 74 Cleburne Park Road Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-326-0943 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1750596268

### Columbia County

Abilities Unlimited of Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 2000 South Washington Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-2558 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1346316999

# Craighead County

Arkansas Support Network -Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 1703 Stone Street Suite B Jonesboro, AR 72401

Phone: 479-927-4100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

**IDD ADDT Day Treatment Center** & Handicap Accessible

2725 N Church Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-1551

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services



### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Craighead County cont.

Jonesboro Adult Center

& Handicap Accessible 533 W Nettleton Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-275-6336

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

Jonesboro Workshop

Population: Adults & Handicap Accessible 2606 East Mathews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-985-1462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### NPI: 1326004466

Main Office & Handicap Accessible 504 Flint Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-2750

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### Scott Street Waiver Home

& Handicap Accessible 201 Scott Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-612-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Word Cove Waiver Home**

& Handicap Accessible 1903 Word Cove Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-612-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Crawford County

### **Abilities Unlimited of Fort Smith**

& Handicap Accessible 3305 Kibler Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-471-5354 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

Stepping Stone School for **Exceptional Children** 

& Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64 East Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3813

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1942356993

### Crittenden County

Frank C. Steudlein Learning Center

& Handicap Accessible 207 Balfour Road

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-733-9950

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

### Cross County

Miss Polly's Day Care Center

& Handicap Accessible 613 N Church Street Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-2368 Fax: 870-238-7889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1346365707

### **Desha County**

C. B. King - JFK Campus

& Handicap Accessible 1402 C B King Drive McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6211 Fax: 870-222-6213

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1447478060

C. B. King Memorial School

& Handicap Accessible 1610 South 1st Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-4544

Fax: 870-224-4557

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1457520363

#### C.B. King - Adult Center

& Handicap Accessible 1008 Sadie Lee Street Arkansas City, AR 71630 Phone: 870-877-2346 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1457520363

#### **CB King Memorial School** & Handicap Accessible

South Main Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1447478060

#### First Baptist Childcare Center

& Handicap Accessible 312 Seamans Drive McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-9923 Fax: 870-222-4557

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1023287802

#### Jodie Partridge Center

& Handicap Accessible 1180 Highway 165 Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4374 Fax: 870-382-6814

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Drew County

### Advantages of Southeast Arkansas,

Inc

& Handicap Accessible 168 W College Avenue Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6825

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1134347818

### Faulkner County

### **Independent Living Services**

& Handicap Accessible 615 East Robins Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-5234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### **Fulton County**

#### **Clayton Court**

& Handicap Accessible 670 Church Street Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-612-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Garland County

#### **Abilities Unlimited of Hot Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 1819 Albert Pike Hot Springs, AR 71914 Phone: 501-624-5757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Abilities Unlimited of Hot Springs**

530 Mountain Pine Road Hot Springs, AR 71914 Phone: 501-767-8400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

### **Developmentally Disabled Services** First Step, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 407 Carson Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-6468

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1922157403

### Greene County

#### **IDD ADDT Day Treatment Center**

& Handicap Accessible 121 North 2nd Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-5690

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1609928340

### **Paragould Adult Center**

& Handicap Accessible 717 North Pruett Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-1400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 



### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Hempstead County

**Rainbow Industries** 

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Main Street Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-4501 Fax: 870-777-8618 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### **Howard County**

**Howard County Children's Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1577 Highway 371 West Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-1211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Independence County

**New Directions** 

& Handicap Accessible 710 S Saint Louis Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

The Community School, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 295 Mockingbird Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1529 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1558487017

### Jackson County

**Arkansas Center for Independent** 

& Handicap Accessible 8149 Curtner Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-8488 Fax: 870-523-3646 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1891913885

### Jefferson County

The Jenkins Memorial Center & Jenkins Industries

& Handicap Accessible 2410 Rike Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2035 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Lafayette County

Making Rainbows - Lewisville

& Handicap Accessible 215 Spruce Street Lewisville, AR 71845 Phone: 870-921-5933 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Lawrence County

**Lawrence County Cooperative** School

& Handicap Accessible 208 S Lawrence Ext Street Portia, AR 72457 Phone: 870-886-7083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Logan County

**Logan County Day Service Center** 

1234 E Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3770 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Lonoke County

**Gateway Apartments** 

& Handicap Accessible 415 Cleveland Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-982-0528 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Marion County

School of New Hope

308 W 11th Street Yellville, AR 72687 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

### Miller County

Texarkana Resources for the Disabled

& Handicap Accessible 3015 E 19th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-774-9675 Fax: 870-773-0578

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Mississippi County

Abilities Unlimited Day Treatment Center

& Handicap Accessible 2100 Texas Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-5333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1609928340

Blytheville ABC & Early & Handicap Accessible

1201 S Division Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-2390 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

**IDD ADDT Day Treatment Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2100 Texas Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-5333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1609928340

**Kidspot Plus** 

Population: Adolescents, Children, Young Children & Handicap Accessible 1510 Byrum Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-6686 Fax: 870-974-9184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1851765143

#### Osceola ABC & Early

& Handicap Accessible 447 S Country Club Drive Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-0199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

Osceola Adult Center

& Handicap Accessible 449 S Country Club Drive Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-0012

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Monroe County

**Monroe County Human Development Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1116 N New York Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-1155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Nevada County

PNC - Hatley House

& Handicap Accessible 678 Hatley Street Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-6674 Fax: 870-887-3185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

PNC - Work Activity Center

& Handicap Accessible 504 East 4th Street N Prescott, AR 71857 Phone: 870-887-6674 Fax: 870-887-3185 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Newton County

**Newton County Special Service** Corporation, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 611 W Clark Street Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-2682 Fax: 870-446-5142

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services



### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

cont.

### **Ouachita County**

# Arkansas Support Network - Camden

Handicap Accessible
 303 Jackson Street
 Camden, AR 71701
 Phone: 479-927-4100
 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Ouachita Enrichment Centers**

& Handicap Accessible 157 Grinstead Street SE Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-3056 Fax: 870-836-3011 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1962407759

### **Poinsett County**

#### **Trumann Adult Center**

& Handicap Accessible 904 Speedway Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-7942 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### **Polk County**

# Polk County Development Center, Inc.

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Pope County

#### MARVA Workshop

& Handicap Accessible 1205 S Arkansas Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-4420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### **Pulaski County**

#### **AEDD**

& Handicap Accessible 105 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-666-0246 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,
Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1184634610

#### **Arkansas Quality Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 1410 W Daisy Bates Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-313-5331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Center for Training and Wellness**

& Handicap Accessible 14901 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-367-1200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1013146786

#### **Central Arkansas Disability Services**

& Handicap Accessible 201 W Broadway Suite M North Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: 501-537-1080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Day Training,

# Developmentally Disabled Services **Easter Seals Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-227-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1013146786

#### **Ester Nixon Library**

& Handicap Accessible 703 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-457-5038 Mon-Sat: 9:30am-6:00pm Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1326004466

#### **Grow Learning Centre**

& Handicap Accessible 5 Remington Cove Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-850-8788 Fax: 501-850-8791

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Howell Complex**

& Handicap Accessible 415 Mulberry Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-4388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### Independent Case Management & Handicap Accessible

1525 Merrill Drive Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-228-0063

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,
Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Jacksonville Animal Shelter**

& Handicap Accessible 217 South Redmond Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-2916 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1326004466

#### **Jacksonville Community Center**

& Handicap Accessible
5 Municipal Drive
Jacksonville, AR 72076
Phone: 501-982-4171
Mon-Thur: 6:00am-9:00pm, Fri:
6:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Specialty: Day Training,
Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1326004466

### Jacksonville Recycling Center

& Handicap Accessible 1300 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-6071 Mon-Tue: closed, Wed: 7:00am-3:00pm, Thur-Fri: closed, Sat: 7:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1326004466

#### Jim Pickens Skills Training Center

Population: Adults & Handicap Accessible 905 North Redmond Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-982-1863 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services **NPI:** 1326004466

#### Johnson Apartments

& Handicap Accessible 425 East Trickey Lane Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-6591

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

# Michael T O'Brien Apartment Complex

& Handicap Accessible 1501 J P Wright Loop Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Outreach Services**

& Handicap Accessible 2411 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0527 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### **Pathfinder Academy**

& Handicap Accessible 2611 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0536 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,
Developmentally Disabled Services

### Pathfinder Schools

& Handicap Accessible 2520 West Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services



### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Pulaski County cont.

Plaza Group Home

& Handicap Accessible 713 Poplar Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-1710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

**Point West Residential** 

& Handicap Accessible 1400 Point West Drive Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-982-0528

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

Splash Zone

& Handicap Accessible 201 West Martin Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-7946 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1326004466

#### Thomas Flake Center IWAC

Population: Adults & Handicap Accessible 1915 Northeastern Jacksonville, AR 72078 Phone: 501-982-6646 Fax: 501-982-4906 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### NPI: 1326004466

#### **UCP of Central Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 9720 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-228-3868 Fax: 501-228-3892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1306969639

#### **Zumwalt Courts**

& Handicap Accessible 1618 South Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-6700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

### Randolph County

#### **DMC Main Center Location**

& Handicap Accessible 1506 N Park Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4061 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Developmentally Disabled Services NPI: 1760573646

Specialty: Day Training,

### Saint Francis County

#### St. Francis Area Development Center

& Handicap Accessible 448 N Rosser Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-5270 Fax: 870-633-0574

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

### Saline County

#### **Alexander Waiver Homes**

& Handicap Accessible 15115 Ar-111 Alexander, AR 72002 Phone: 501-847-3430 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### **Benton Adult Development Center**

Population: Adults & Handicap Accessible 6701 Highway 67 South Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-985-1462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1326004466

#### City of Bryant Bishop Park & Handicap Accessible

6401 Boone Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-943-0444 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1326004466

#### Civitan Services

& Handicap Accessible 121 Cox Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-0691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### NPI: 1508917295

#### Civitan Services

& Handicap Accessible 1602 Hudson Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-0691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### NPI: 1508917295

#### Civitan Services

& Handicap Accessible 403 S Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-776-0691 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### NPI: 1508917295

#### Civitan Services

& Handicap Accessible 409 S Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-776-0691

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

#### NPI: 1508917295

#### **Meadows Apartments**

& Handicap Accessible 2109 Bishop Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0880 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### **TP White Complex**

★ Handicap Accessible 114 Creek Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-2835

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Sebastian County

#### **Arkansas Family Supports**

★ Handicap Accessible 2301 S 56th Street Suite 108 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-763-0314 Fax: 479-434-2595 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### **Arkansas Support Network - Fort** Smith

**& Handicap Accessible** 220 N 12th Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-927-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### Hand-in-Hand South

& Handicap Accessible 7701 South Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-784-1449 Fax: 501-222-6117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1275643355

### Sevier County

#### **Sevier County Developmental** Center

& Handicap Accessible 161 College Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-3416 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1255455010

### Sharp County

#### Russell J. Stuebing Home

& Handicap Accessible 10 Martin Lane Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-612-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services



### Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Sharp County cont.

The Martin Center

& Handicap Accessible 28 Gipson Hill Road Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-612-5900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

Wee Care Child Enrichment Center

& Handicap Accessible 1693 Highway 62 412 Hardy, AR 72542 Phone: 870-612-5900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### Wee Care Day Care and Learning Center

& Handicap Accessible 1647 Highway 62 412 Hardy, AR 72542 Phone: 870-612-5900

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

### Union County

#### South Arkansas Developmental Center for Children and Families, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 714 W Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-8194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### South Arkansas Regional Health -**West Grove**

& Handicap Accessible 710 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-234-7500 Fax: 870-234-8225

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1578777645

### Van Buren County

Van Buren County Special School

& Handicap Accessible 3707 Highway 95 East Choctaw, AR 72028 Phone: 501-745-4580 Fax: 501-745-5919 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1417072208

### Washington County

#### Arkansas Support Network -Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 6836 Isaacs Orchard Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-927-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Day Training, **Developmentally Disabled Services** 

#### Compassion Center NWA

& Handicap Accessible 2407 South Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-717-5630 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1326004466

### White County

#### **Bamburg Apartments**

& Handicap Accessible 98 North Sawmill Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

# Newhope Specialized Industries,

& Handicap Accessible 1223 Linden Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5448 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

#### The Sunshine School, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 901 Airport Loop Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-9227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

**Developmentally Disabled Services** 

NPI: 1164646899

### Yell County

#### Yell County Special Services Center & Handicap Accessible

418 North 7th Ola, AR 72853 Phone: 479-489-5624 Fax: 479-489-5623 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training,

Developmentally Disabled Services

### Bowie County TX

#### Opportunities, Inc.

k Handicap Accessibility: B 6101 N State Line Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-791-2270 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Day Training, Developmentally Disabled Services

NPI: 1174676415

## Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

### Arkansas County

#### United Medical - Stuttgart & Handicap Accessibility: TS

223 South Main Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1060 888-843-9339 Fax: 870-673-4769 870-238-9134

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1134282593

### Ashley County

### Superior Medical Equipment

& Handicap Accessible 106 Ray Lochala Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-1500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1265664296

### **Baxter County**

#### **Baxter Medical Equipment**

& Handicap Accessible 333 Highway 5 North Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-5848 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1598735458

#### **Baxter Regional Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1881075638

# **Brooks Medical Of Mountain Home**

& Handicap Accessible 860 Highway 62 East Suite 5

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-9808

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1225226988

#### **Davie Medical Equipment**

& Handicap Accessible 1101 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-0257 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1003955295

#### **Delta Medical Supply**

& Handicap Accessible 401 Highway 5 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-656-4140 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1144371204

#### **Family Medical Supply**

& Handicap Accessible 115 N College Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1174556898



### **Durable Medical Equipment &** Medical Supplies cont.

### Baxter County cont.

**United Medical - Mountain Home** & Handicap Accessibility: TS 707 North Cardinal Suite 1 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-9466

800-552-4586 Fax: 870-425-9482 903-792-3172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1578634713

### **Benton County**

& Handicap Accessible 2709 Otis Corley Drive Suite 19

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 844-217-2252 Fax: 844-793-1334

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1518345966

#### Amerita Inc DBA Saffa Infus

 Handicap Accessible 2709 SE Otis Corley Drive Suite 19 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 844-217-2252 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1518345966

### Apria Healthcare LLC Lowell

 Handicap Accessible 903 N Bloomington Street Suite 101B Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0813 866-505-6365 Fax: 888-492-0010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1811004344

#### Delta Medical Supply

& Handicap Accessible 6028 Stoney Brook Road

Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-202-5684

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1144371204

### **Boone County**

#### Area Agency on Aging of NWA, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1510 Rock Springs Road Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1144 Fax: 870-741-1153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1114980109

#### Lincare INC.

2119 Highway 7 North Harrison, AR 72601

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1679652697

### Carroll County

### Mercy Medical Supply

1008 W Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-7348 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1457304388

#### **Mercy Medical Supply**

& Handicap Accessible 1008 West Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-7348 417-820-5550 Fax: 417-820-7340 870-423-6493 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1457304388

### Cleburne County

#### Alliance Homecare Equipment

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 309 Southridge Boulevard Suite F

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-250-2463 843-875-0123 Fax: 501-206-0272 843-875-0115

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1912107848

#### Attention Medical Supply

க் Handicap Accessible 2102 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-2441

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1699704718

#### Attention Medical Supply

& Handicap Accessible 329 West Searcy Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 870-523-2408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

NPI: 1699704718

& Medical Supplies

### Columbia County

#### Marshall's Home Medical Equipment-Magnolia

& Handicap Accessible 2038 North Jackson Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7434

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1457331225

# Conway County

#### Morrilton Respiratory Care Inc

& Handicap Accessible 8 Razorback Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-2700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1962537241

### Craighead County

#### **Delta Medical Supply**

2817 Forrest Home Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-333-1230 Fax: 870-333-1233

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1144371204

#### **Medical Solutions of AR LLC**

2929 South Caraway Road

Suite 2

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-0400

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1356410864

#### Medical Solutions of Arkansas LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1000 East Matthews Suite F Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-0400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1356410864

### **Prestige Medical Supply Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 2224 Conrad Drive Suite A

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 877-472-1102

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: ABCPO

NPI: 1366879603

#### **Red River Pharmacy Of Jonesboro**

910 Professional Acres Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-2195 Fax: 870-336-2197 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1609323922

### **United Medical Jonesboro**

1809 F Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1669543591



### Durable Medical **Equipment &** Medical Supplies cont.

### Craighead County cont.

**United Medical Jonesboro** & Handicap Accessibility: TS

2520 Alexander Drive

Suite C

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8839 800-348-2273 Fax: 870-802-4687

870-208-8927

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1477616233

#### **United Medical Jonesboro**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2609 Southwest Square Circle Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-4663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1669543591

#### Woodsprings Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1807 Woodsprings Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8310 Fax: 870-972-1949 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1902803042

### Crittenden County

#### Caldwell Home Medical

& Handicap Accessible 648 W Broadway West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-733-1011 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1063775088

### **Cross County**

#### **Caldwell Discount Drug Co**

& Handicap Accessible 804 S Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-7085 Fax: 870-238-8937 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1992703243

#### United Medical - Wynne

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1945 N Falls Boulevard

Suite 1

Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-0200 800-552-4586 Fax: 870-238-2465 903-792-3172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1649341579

### **Drew County**

#### **United Medical - Monticello**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 520 West Gaines Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2525 888-843-9339 Fax: 870-367-2149 870-238-9134 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1073684213

### Faulkner County

#### **Apex Medical Rentals**

& Handicap Accessible 926 Front Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6476 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### **Eclipse Medical**

950 Hogan Lane Suite 8 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 561-395-4221

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1306084454

#### Homecare Medical Services

 Handicap Accessible 2104 Harkrider Street Suite 109 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-0855

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1821078130

#### **United Medical**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1101 Museum Road Suite 1

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-336-9700 888-843-9339 Fax: 501-336-9982

870-238-9134 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1972674117

### Franklin County

#### Medi Quik Pharmacy

৳ Handicap Accessible 810 W Commercial Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4145 Fax: 479-667-4879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1588817787

### Village Pharmacy

৳ Handicap Accessible 500 W Commerical Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-2101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies NPI: 1740361500

### Fulton County

#### Tri County Medical Supply

& Handicap Accessible 260 Highway 62 East Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-5022 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1679576557

### **Garland County**

#### **AeroCare Home Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 315 Section Line Road Suite C and D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 479-872-8899 501-525-4228 Fax: 501-525-4224

970-497-8415 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1770767188

#### Independence Healthcare Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3911 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4422 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1649376260

#### **United Medical - Hot Springs**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1340 Higdon Ferry Road Suite A Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-1006 800-552-4586 Fax: 501-623-5161 903-792-3172 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1780755926

### Grant County

#### **Independent Mobility Enterprises**

& Handicap Accessible 129 South Briarwood Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-3270 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1245352244



### Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies cont.

### **Greene County**

Freedom Sleep Center & Handicap Accessible

101 West Court Street Suite 1

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2033 Fax: 870-239-4204

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1558473835

**Pulmonary and Sleep Diagnostics** 

& Handicap Accessible 1011 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-2033

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1558473835

**SEMO Drug Care Plus** 

& Handicap Accessible 400 Highway 49 North Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 573-738-2221

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies

NPI: 1326046269

### **Hempstead County**

Marshall's Home Medical Equipment-Hope

6 Handicap Accessible 118 E 12th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870722-2210

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies NPI: 1033199880

### **Hot Spring County**

Marys Medico Rental and Sales Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1023 East Page Avenue Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-4181 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1699707349

# Modern Care Medical Sales & Rentals

& Handicap Accessible 999 Schneider Drive Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-9503

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1376757096

### **Howard County**

Select Medical Supplies of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 24 Southpark Shopping Center Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-3813 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1982911798

### **Independence County**

Bryant's Pharmacy and Health Care Center

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Harrison Street

Suite A Batesvil

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3999 Fax: 870-698-1081

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1275528390

**Delta Medical Supply** 

& Handicap Accessible 916 Sidney Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-0049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1144371204

Lincare Inc - Batesville

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2485 Harrison Street Suite 4

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-5832 800-552-4586 Fax: 870-612-5063

903-792-3172 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1740351980

### **Jackson County**

**Attention Medical Supply** 

& Handicap Accessible 1220 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1376572487

**Attention Medical Supply** 

★ Handicap Accessible
 2200 Malcom Avenue
 Suite C

Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2408

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies
NPI: 1376572487

### Jefferson County

**Home Medical Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 7197 Sheridan Road Suite 110

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-534-4944

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1992764658

Home Medical Inc. & Handicap Accessible

2801 South Olive Street Suite 10 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-4944

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1992764658

Lincare White Hall

ક Handicap Accessibility: TS 7203 Sheridan Road

Suite D White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-4872

888-843-9339 Fax: 870-247-7692 870-238-9134

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies
Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1811068059

#### Lincare White Hall

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 7300 Dollarway Road Suites 115 and 116 White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-4872 Fax: 870-247-7692 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1811068059

**True Home Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 3801 Camden Road

Suite 2A Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: 870-536-6301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1801853858

### **Lawrence County**

# Shields Home Medical Equipment and Supplies

& Handicap Accessible 623 West Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-2002 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1134110331

# Little River County

Patients Choice Medical Supplies

& Handicap Accessible 1360 S Constitution Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-7777 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1578939823

# **Madison County**

**Economy Drug** 

& Handicap Accessible 601 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-1870 Fax: 479-738-1091

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies



# Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies cont.

### Miller County

Village Apothecary & Handicap Accessible 100 East Street Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-772-6969 Fax: 870-773-8657

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1972054468

### Mississippi County

**Dixie Health Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 851 E Main Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-7322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1447326764

**Heartland Home Health Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 1818 A South Division Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-1151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1366401192

### **Montgomery County**

Mt Ida Home Medical

& Handicap Accessible 136 S George Street Mount Ida, AR 71957 Phone: 501-620-4053 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1518368562

### **Ouachita County**

Camden Medical Supply-Camden

& Handicap Accessible 630 Cash Road SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-4681 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1154301976

### **Phillips County**

**Quality Respiratory Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 1231 Highway 49 West West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-1000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1215015615

**Quality Respiratory Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 1239 Highway 49 W West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-1000 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies **NPI: 1215015615** 

### **Polk County**

Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC.

& Handicap Accessible 513 Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 870-642-4555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

NPI: 1245628759

### Pope County

& Medical Supplies

**Russellville Medical Supply** 

& Handicap Accessible 2600 West Main Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-5790 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

United Medical - Russellville

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1509 East Main Street Suite 9

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2327 888-843-9339 Fax: 479-968-1255

870-238-9134 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1033280276

### **Pulaski County**

Airways Medical

& Handicap Accessible 9303 Treasure Hill Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-954-9922

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

American Medical Rentals Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1415 W 7th Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-376-6922

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

**American Medical Rentals Inc** 

Suite 14

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-376-6922

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Apria Healthcare

હં Handicap Accessible 10303 Colonel Glenn Road

Suite 1B

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-227-9020 866-505-6365 Fax: 501-227-9020 888-492-0010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1376641373

Apria Healthcare LLC

ક Handicap Accessible 1519 South Bowman Road Suite B

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-227-9020 Fax: 888-492-0010

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1376641373

#### Arkansas Medical Supply

★ Handicap Accessible300 S Rodney Parham

Suite 18

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8220

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1326009853

#### Coram CVS Specialty Infusion Services

12120 Colonel Glenn Road Suite 8000

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 832-678-8252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1669759650

Elite Medical Care

& Handicap Accessible 221 W 2nd Street Suite 524

Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-590-6237 Fax: 855-313-9072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1235582560

#### **Epic Medical Supplies**

& Handicap Accessible 11523 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-420-2727

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1760854038

**Finnegan Health Services** 

Handicap Accessible
 6805 W 12th Street

Suite F Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-663-6600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1962440891



### **Durable Medical Equipment &** Medical Supplies cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

Freedom Mobility

10515 W Markham

Suite F1

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-823-0601 Fax: 866-929-2005

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1356779367

Infant Formulas

& Handicap Accessible 7625 Counts Massie Road North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-753-3330 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

JM Mobility LLC

& Handicap Accessible 5301 McClanahan Drive Suite A4

N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-904-2719

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1013374792

Lincare - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1527 South Bowman Road Suite D Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-227-0900 800-348-2273 Fax: 501-223-9508 870-208-8927

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1750445623

Medic Rental Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 5901 W 12th Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-664-6768 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

National Seating & Mobility INC.

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 7123 Interstate 30

Suite 13

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-568-7688 Fax: 501-568-6737

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1417920067

Numotion

& Handicap Accessible 1523 South Bowman Road Suteis A and B Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-221-2258 Fax: 501-225-3502

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1629370317

O'Brain Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4318 West Markham Suite 2

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-570-0461

Fax: 501-570-0592 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1720037963

Orthotics At Home, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 6001 Nighthawk Road North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-803-3555 Fax: 501-803-9555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1942378328

**Pediatric Products LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 201 Natural Resources Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 888-721-6893 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1912133026

Red River Pharmacy of Little Rock 1200 Business Park Drive

Suite 1

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-907-8949 Fax: 501-907-5453

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1629525944

**UAMS FMC DME** 

& Handicap Accessible 521 Jack Stephens Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-8000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1457846651

United Medical - N Little Rock

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 8735 Sheltie Drive

Suite D N Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-227-0229

888-843-9339 Fax: 501-227-5402 870-238-9134

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1154355402

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

4301 West Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5822 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1043373590

Viemed

& Handicap Accessible 8201 Ranch Boulevard

Suite B1 Little Rock, AR 72223

Phone: 337-500-1977 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1245751999

Randolph County

**Health-Way Medical Supply-**Pocahontas

& Handicap Accessible 3054 Highway 90 West Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-9064

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1689654378

Saint Francis County

**Forrest City Home Medical** Equipiment

& Handicap Accessible 101 North Rosser Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-5176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1801842836

Saline County

A Plus Medical

& Handicap Accessible 10711 Otter Creek East Boulevard Mabelvale, AR 72103 Phone: 501-374-5672

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

**ABC Contracting Services, LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 8404 Russwood Lane West Shannon Hills, AR 72103 Phone: 732-300-6889 Fax: 501-725-599 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1316581093

Sebastian County

**Coleman Pharmacy Medical** 

& Handicap Accessible 3610 Grand Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 501-620-4053

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies



### Durable Medical **Equipment &** Medical Supplies cont.

### Sebastian County cont.

**Delta Medical Supply** & Handicap Accessible 5311 S 28th Suite E

Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-434-4923

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1144371204

**Good Night Medical** 

& Handicap Accessibility: B 6901 Dallas Street Suite C Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 614-573-9075

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1710961362

#### Home I V Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4300 Grand Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 870-972-1677 Fax: 870-972-1911 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1295188134

#### **Medisav Homecare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 8820 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-0278 Fax: 479-452-2587 479-452-6633 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-6:00pm

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Language: Vietnamese

#### National Seating & Mobility INC.

& Handicap Accessible 6901 Dallas Street Suite A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-2168 800-890-6220 Fax: 866-638-2185 410-992-9180 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO

#### NPI: 1043283963

#### **Patient Rental Needs**

& Handicap Accessible 8501 Highway 271 South Suite C Fort Smith, AR 72908

Phone: 479-646-0001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1356321673

#### **United Medical**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4015 Massard Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-0121 800-348-2273 Fax: 479-478-0138 870-208-8927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1982983862

#### **United Medical - Fort Smith** & Handicap Accessibility: TS

5811 South 28th Street Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-646-7720 800-552-4586 Fax: 479-646-5860 903-792-3172 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

#### NPI: 1578669529

#### **Upchurch Holdings, LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 3514 Country Club Avenue Suite 2 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-763-1085 Fax: 479-755-3567 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1407202724

### Sevier County

#### De Queen Medical Equipment & **Durable Medical Equipment**

& Handicap Accessible 209 W De Queen Avenue De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-4555 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

#### & Medical Supplies NPI: 1558398529

#### Lincare - De Quenn AR

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 499 Collin Rave Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-4411 800-495-3134 Fax: 870-642-4410 405-948-0336 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1124193677

### Sharp County

#### **Delta Medical Supply**

& Handicap Accessible 316 N Main Street Suite A Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-283-7333

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1144371204

### Union County

#### Calhouns Arkansas Medical Supply

Handican Accessible 201 West Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-8841

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

### NPI: 1104896018

#### Lincare Inc El Dorado

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3316 W Hillsboro El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-9009 800-552-4586 Fax: 870-863-9707 903-792-3172 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1689770620

### Van Buren County

#### **Baker Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 2097 Highway 65 S Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-932-0404 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1366478562

#### **Clinton Drug**

& Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Suite 101 Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8414 Fax: 501-745-8282 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1053492405

### Washington County

#### Collier Drug Stores, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 3380 N Futrell Drive Suite 2

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-9200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1598765596

#### **Delta Medical Infusion LLC** 375 E Millsap Road

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-935-4949 Fax: 479-935-4741 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1912448945

#### **Delta Medical Supply**

& Handicap Accessible 375 Millsap Road Suite 1

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-935-4949

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1144371204



### **Durable Medical Equipment &** Medical Supplies cont.

### Washington County

#### **Homefrount Air And Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 3024 A Market Avenue Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-0202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### Lincare Inc - Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 2507 S Thompson Suite 10 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-0618 800-552-4586 Fax: 479-927-0621 903-792-3172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1659442887

#### Lincare Inc Faryetteville

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2901 East Zion Road Suite 11 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-973-4889 800-348-2273 Fax: 479-973-4890 870-208-8927 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

#### NPI: 1790849560

#### Lincare Springdale

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 181 S 40th Street Suite B Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-927-0618 Fax: 479-927-0621 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1659442887

#### Medical Arts Pharmacy

**& Handicap Accessible** 2515 E Huntsville Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-443-3411 Fax: 479-443-3412

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1134667074

5322 Bleaux Avenue

#### **North Arkansas Home Care**

Suite C Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-872-1488 Fax: 479-751-6630 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1902886104

#### Orthosource INC.

& Handicap Accessible 830 B East Robinson Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-1885 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### **Ozark Orthopaedic and Sports Medicine Clinic**

& Handicap Accessible 3317 North Wimberly Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-2752 Fax: 479-443-7862 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1649210584

#### **United Medical Springdale**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 5204 S Thompson Suite F

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-0618

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1659442887

#### White County

#### Access Medical Sales & Services, LIC

601 Marion Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-278-5210 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### **Health-Way Medical Supply**

& Handicap Accessible 141 Blue Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-7102 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1487634184

#### Lincare - Searcy AR

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2704 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2115 Fax: 501-268-9861 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

#### NPI: 1003987231

#### That Certain Look Handicap Accessible

300 Van Buren Judsonia, AR 72081 Phone: 501-729-5490 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-4:30pm. Fri-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

#### NPI: 1326370990

#### **United Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 3678 Ferren Trail Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2115 800-552-4586 Fax: 501-268-9861 903-792-3172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

#### NPI: 1003987231

#### White County Medical Center DME

& Handicap Accessible 2505 West Beebe Capps Expressway Suite 102 Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-380-4570 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1033139365

### Yell County

#### Danville Medical Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 304 Fast 8th Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 479-495-7700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1548342975

### Maricopa County AZ

#### Apria Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2085 South Blue Jay Drive Suite 106 Gilbert, AZ 85295 Phone: 888-492-7742 866-505-6365 Fax: 888-492-0010 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Accreditation: JCAHO NPI: 1962655480

### Pinellas County FL

### **Lincare Pharmacy Services INC**

& Handicap Accessible 3985 Gateway Centre Boulevard Suite 200 Pinellas Park, FL 33782 Phone: 727-523-8232 Fax: 800-388-2971 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1780748939

# Calcasieu County LA

#### **Custom Healthcare Inc**

& Handicap Accessibility: B 908 Egret Street Lake Charles, LA 70615 Phone: 337-533-8280 Fax: 337-533-8279 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies



# Durable Medical **Equipment &** Medical Supplies cont.

### Oakland County MI

Infusystem Inc

& Handicap Accessible 31700 Research Park Drive Madison Heights, MI 48071 Phone: 248-291-1210 Fax: 800-455-4338 248-546-1160 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1790730596

### **Dunklin County MO**

**SEMO Drug Care Plus** 

& Handicap Accessible 102 West Commercial Street Senath, MO 63876 Phone: 573-738-2221 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1326046269

### Platte County MO

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 10800 North Congress Avenue Suite A

Kansas City, MO 64153 Phone: 816-801-7400 888-792-4456 Fax: 816-801-7311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1114081270

### **Lincare Pharmacy Services INC**

& Handicap Accessible 10800 North Congress Avenue Kansas City, MO 64153 Phone: 816-801-7400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1134698418

# Saint Louis County

**Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies** & Handicap Accessible

9385 Dielman Industrial Drive Olivette, MO 63132 Phone: 314-997-8771 Fax: 314-997-0997

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1649383084

### Madison County MS

**Advanced Infusion Solutions** 

623 Highland Colony Parkway Suite 100 Ridgeland, MS 39157 Phone: 601-988-1700 Fax: 888-298-2220 601-988-1701 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment

& Medical Supplies NPI: 1336243393

### Franklin County OH

Good Night Medical of Ohio, LLC

& Handicap Accessibility: B 975 Eastwind Drive Suite 165

Westerville, OH 43081 Phone: 614-384-7433 Fax: 614-386-0278

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1245678499

### Haskell County OK

**Hope Home Medical Supplies** 

& Handicap Accessible 903 West Main Street Stigler, OK 74462 Phone: 918-967-2800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1063745164

#### **Hope Home Medical Supplies**

& Handicap Accessible 907 West Main Street Stigler, OK 74462 Phone: 918-967-2800 Fax: 918-967-2808 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1063745164

### Oklahoma County OK

Joint Technology Inc

& Handicap Accessible 919 South Bryant Avenue Edmond, OK 73034 Phone: 405-348-6457

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1306849534

### Shelby County TN

& Handicap Accessible 7535 Bartlett Corp Drive Suite A

Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-377-3010 877-324-9658 Fax: 901-377-4999 770-898-6659

Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1891725552

### Bowie County TX

Marshalls Home

& Handicap Accessible 5502 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-0966

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies Accreditation: JCAHO

NPI: 1851371496

#### **Total Medical Supply Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 3410 McKnight Rd Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 877-670-1120 Fax: 877-670-1121

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

NPI: 1992736425

### **Durable Medical** Equipment & **Medical Supplies:** Customized **Equipment**

### Bradley County

Mallard Medical Supply LLC

& Handicap Accessible 801 E Church Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-9501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1275960965

### Craighead County

JCR Management Corporation

& Handicap Accessible 824 Cobb Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8062

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1639156185

Mallard Medical Supply LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3212 Herb Street Suite 1

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-226-9501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1275960965

### Garland County

Mallard Medical Supply LLC

& Handicap Accessible 385 Belvedere Drive Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 870-226-9501

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment



### **Durable Medical** Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized **Equipment** cont.

### Pulaski County

A & A Home Health Equipment NLR

& Handicap Accessible 17 Collins Industrial Place Suite A

North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-712-4044 Fax: 877-880-0657

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1073058012

**Action Seating & Mobility** 

& Handicap Accessible 9871 Brockington Road Suite 6 Sherwood, AR 72120

Phone: 501-683-8493

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1003215096

#### Arkansas Ostomy

& Handicap Accessible 16607 Cantrell Road Suite 7 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 800-348-7574 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1487613329

### Washington County

**Childrens Therapy Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 2474 Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-521-5439 Fax: 479-521-5439 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1235344813

#### Mallard Medical Supply LLC

 Handicap Accessible 1176 Stultz Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 870-226-9501 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1275960965

### Tulsa County OK

**Action Seating & Mobility** 

& Handicap Accessible 3214 E 21st Street Tulsa, OK 74114 Phone: 918-622-8999

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Customized Equipment

NPI: 1306186747

### Durable Medical **Equipment &** Medical Supplies: **Nursing Facility Supplies**

### Pulaski County

**Habibis Durable Medical Equipment** 

& Handicap Accessible 4317 E Broadway Street North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-663-1553 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Nursing Facility Supplies

NPI: 1467463836

### **Durable Medical** Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

### Baxter County

AeroCare Home Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Highway 62 West

Suite 16

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1552 970-240-9785

Fax: 970-497-8415 870-425-1553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen **Equipment & Supplies** 

NPI: 1326089780

### Benton County

Aerocare Bella Vista

624 West Lancshire Boulevard Bella Vista, AR 72715 Phone: 479-876-8738

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1518913474

Aerocare Home Medical

2603 West Pleasant Grove Road Suite 106 And 107 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 407-206-0040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen **Equipment & Supplies** 

NPI: 1245272939

Healthway Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1149 West Walnut Street Suite B Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-621-6151 Fax: 479-621-0172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen **Equipment & Supplies** 

NPI: 1811991193

#### Twin Rivers Respiratory Care

1805 Southwest Regional Airport Boulevard

Suite 5

Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-659-0202

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1245272939

### **Boone County**

**AeroCare** 

& Handicap Accessible 106 E Crandall Avenue Suite B

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 970-240-9785 870-741-4442

Fax: 970-497-8415 870-741-7800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1285675595

### Clark County

**Twin Rivers Respiratory Care** 

2607 Caddo Street Suite 4

Caddo Valley, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1518

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1194766030

### Clay County

Homecare Medical Equipment & Supplies

& Handicap Accessible 1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-3881 Fax: 870-598-5915 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Equipment & Supplies** 

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen



### Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies cont.

### Columbia County

**Magnolia Respiratory Care** 

600 East North Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-901-0404

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1508808296

### Craighead County

Affordable Medical

& Handicap Accessible 4707 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-975-5900 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1033487491

#### Southern Home Healthcare Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2925 S Caraway Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-0990 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen

NPI: 1790787042

#### Twin Rivers Respiratory Care

Equipment & Supplies

& Handicap Accessible 1217 West Parker Road Suite D Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-336-2400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1558596528

### **Drew County**

**AeroCare Home Medical** 

& Handicap Accessible 620 West Bolling Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 479-872-8899 970-240-9785 Fax: 970-497-8415 870-367-6620 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1073554374

#### P & M Quality Medical, Llc

102 North Main Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-7456 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen

# Equipment & Supplies Faulkner County

**AeroCare** 

closed

& Handicap Accessible 1810 E Oak Street Suite A Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-0202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1740237635

### **Garland County**

American Homepatient

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1820 Higdon Ferry Road Suite E Hot Springs, AR 71913

Phone: 501-525-7500 843-875-0123 Fax: 501-525-2100 843-875-0115

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1184624462

### **Healthmart DME And Oxygen**

& Handicap Accessible 4440 North Highway 7 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 870-236-4100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1093976094

#### Healthmart Home Medical and Oxygen

& Handicap Accessible 3840 Highway 7 North Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-620-4053 Fax: 501-620-4540

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1598166399

#### **Obrien Healthcare**

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-9461

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1053305078

### **Greene County**

#### Affordable Medical

501 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-0997 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

#### Miller County

#### **Healthmart Home Medical**

৬ Handicap Accessible 1 College Hill Center Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 501-922-0777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1093976094

### **Ouachita County**

#### **Ouachita Valley Respiratory Care**

& Handicap Accessible 136 Garden Oaks Center Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 479-872-8899 970-240-9785 Fax: 970-497-8415 870-836-4478

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1104867407

### Pope County

#### **Twin Rivers Respiratory Care**

& Handicap Accessible 1400 South Knoxville Avenue Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-967-4511 970-240-9785 Fax: 970-497-8415 479-967-4544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1134302854

### **Pulaski County**

#### AeroCare Home Medical

& Handicap Accessible 2201 Brookwood Drive Suite 117 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 479-872-8899 970-240-9785 Fax: 970-497-8415

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1982646543

501-223-9842

#### **American Homepatient**

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3401 Springhill Drive Suite 290 North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-3289 843-875-0123 Fax: 501-945-3582 843-875-0115

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1184625725



### Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies cont.

### Pulaski County cont.

**Diamond Medical Equipment** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 S Rodney Parham Suite 16

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-3106

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1346341823

### Randolph County

#### **TLC Health Care**

& Handicap Accessible 103 Country Club Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-3037 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1396750923

### Saline County

#### Wrinkle Respiratory and DME

& Handicap Accessible
1 Otter Creek Circle
Suite D
Mabelvale, AR 72103
Phone: 501-455-1100
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:
closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1801074877

### Sebastian County

#### AeroCare of Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 6119 Highway 45 Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-872-8899 970-240-9785 Fax: 970-497-8415 479-649-2628 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00p

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1689615445

#### Health Depot Pharmacies, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 7700 Highway 271 S Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-649-9500 Fax: 479-649-9504 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

# Sharp County

NPI: 1609879808

#### **Complete Care Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 1638 Highway 62 412 Suite 1C Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-4301 Fax: 870-856-4320 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1366684409

### **Union County**

#### **AeroCare**

& Handicap Accessible Aerocare 1520 Mount Holly Road El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-444-6550 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1790258325

#### Anaya Medical

& Handicap Accessible 610 North Flenniken El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-875-2200 Fax: 870-875-2203 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1407170897

### Washington County

#### Aerocare Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 2505 Thompson Suite 4

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 501-268-4500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment
& Medical Supplies: Oxygen

Equipment & Supplies NPI: 1518913474

#### **Twin Rivers Respiratory Care**

& Handicap Accessible

2505 Thompson Suite 4 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-8899 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1073554374

### White County

#### AeroCare

& Handicap Accessible 2101 Ondra Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-4500 Fax: 501-268-8902 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1518913474

### Bowie County TX

# Twin Rivers Respiratory Care 2019 Summerhill Road

Phone: 903-223-9001 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Oxygen Equipment & Supplies

NPI: 1801005863

### Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition

### Pulaski County

### Alliance Homecare Equip 0701 JV

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 8612 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-221-2244 843-875-0123 Fax: 501-221-3126 843-875-0115

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1831199132

#### Med South Medical Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 6415 Witt Lane Suite B North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-753-9393 Fax: 501-753-9396

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition

NPI: 1194837229

### Saline County

#### **American Homepatient**

& Handicap Accessible 1102 W South Street Suites 11 and 12 Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-0443 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition

Accreditation: CHAP

NPI: 1285633453



### Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition cont.

### Davidson County TN

Accurate Healthcare, Inc & Handicap Accessible 493 Cave Road Nashville, TN 37210 Phone: 615-874-0011 866-543-6422 Fax: 615-523-4111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition

NPI: 1053347344

### **Bowie County TX**

**Patient Support Services Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 3706 Summerhill Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-838-4881 816-232-2400 Fax: 903-832-7264 903-838-1892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies: Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition

Accreditation: CHAP NPI: 1962463075

# Early Intervention Provider Agency Cross County

Kids for the Future - Wynne

Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency

### **Greene County**

Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 6253 Highway 49 South Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-0444 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency

NPI: 1710322094

### Lee County

Kids for the Future - Marianna

& Handicap Accessible 207 W Chestnut Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-630-2328 Fax: 870-630-2348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Early Intervention Provider Agency

# Family Medicine Benton County

Nothwest Arkansas Senior Care Specialist

& Handicap Accessible 3317 SE L Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-445-3469 Fax: 877-693-6271 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1326549783

### **Bradley County**

LaDonna Dichelle George

& Handicap Accessible 302 N Main Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-2112 Fax: 870-226-2987

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Family Medicine NPI: 1073582748

### Saint Francis County

**Forrest City Family Practice Clinic** 

& Handicap Accessible 902 Holiday Drive Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-367-2411 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Family Medicine

NPI: 1063460335

### General Acute Care Hospital: Children Pulaski County

**Arkansas Childrens Hospital** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 Fax: 501-364-1402

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: General Acute Care Hospital: Children

NPI: 1477561983

# Hearing Aid Equipment Pulaski County

Infinity Hearing Center

હં Handicap Accessible 3115 E Kiehl Avenue Suite B

Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-833-8800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hearing Aid Equipment

NPI: 1003156886

### Hearing Instrument Specialist

### **Union County**

**Audibel Hearing Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 524 West Faulkner Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-8330

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hearing Instrument Specialist

NPI: 1750403531

# Home Delivered Meals

# Polk County IA

Moms Meals NourishCare

& Handicap Accessible 3210 Southeast 72nd Street Ankeny, IA 50021 Phone: 866-716-3257 Fax: 515-266-6120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Delivered Meals

NPI: 1093834020

# Home Health Arkansas County

Area Agency on Aging Arkansas County

& Handicap Accessible 600 E 22nd Suite 203 Stuttgart, AR 72160

Phone: 870-663-4161 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1689654337

#### The New Millennium Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 2008A S Main Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-672-7072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health **NPI: 1639637655** 

### Ashley County

**ACMC Family Home Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 211 Pine Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-5555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1255339990

# Area Agency on Aging Ashley County

& Handicap Accessible 208 Alabama Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-7788

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1689654337

### **Baxter County**

**Baxter Regional Home Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 30 Ryan Road Cotter, AR 72626 Phone: 870-435-7500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1396779278



# Home Health cont. Baxter County cont.

#### **BRMC Home Health Marion**

& Handicap Accessible 30 Rvan Road Cotter, AR 72626 Phone: 870-435-7500 Fax: 870-435-7509 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1952330151

#### **Home Bound Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 358 Highway 5 North Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-2446 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1366452633

#### North Arkansas HomeCare Mountain Home Branch

& Handicap Accessible 501 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-8844 Fax: 870-425-8848 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1295852366

### **Benton County**

#### Mercy Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 1200 W Walnut Street Suite 1800 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-936-2978 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1942265160

### **Boone County**

#### Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 115 West Industrial Park Road Suite 7

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-391-3653 Fax: 870-391-3658

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1427185149

#### Kindred At Home

& Handicap Accessible 105 East Crandall Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-280-2926 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1003266024

# North Arkansas Regional Medical

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4244

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1134119316

### Bradley County

#### Area Agency on Aging Bradley County & Handicap Accessible

96 North Etheridge Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-5769 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

& Handicap Accessible

NPI: 1689654337

#### **Bradley County Home Health**

404 S Bradley Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-4572

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1184750507

### **Carroll County**

#### Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 146 Passion Play Road Suite B

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-5554 Fax: 479-253-7708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

### NPI: 1427185149 **Elite Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 146 Passion Play Road Suite C

Eureka Spgs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-5554

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1427185149

### **Chicot County**

#### Area Agency on Aging Chicot County

& Handicap Accessible 114 North Chicot Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-3841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1689654337

#### **Chicot Memorial Medical Center**

& Handicap Accessible 2729 South Highway 65 82 Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-9200 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1568787059

### Clark County

### **Baptist Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 3050 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-245-1040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1770695330

### Clay County

### Piggott Community Hospital

1206 Gordon Duckworth Drive Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-3881 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1992713838

#### Cleveland County

#### Area Agency on Aging Cleveland County

& Handicap Accessible 730 North Pecan Street Rison, AR 71665 Phone: 870-619-4127

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1689654337

### Columbia County

#### Magnolia Home Health Agency

& Handicap Accessible 833 North Washington Magnolia, AR 71754 Phone: 870-235-3598 Fax: 870-235-3677 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1093736753

### Conway County

#### Petit Jean Home Health

4 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-6262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1801167424

### Craighead County

#### Concerned Care for Seniors dba **Home Instead Senior Care**

& Handicap Accessible 2000 East Matthews Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6247 Fax: 870-933-6446

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1609907161

#### East Arkansas Area Agency on Aging

& Handicap Accessible 2005 E Highland Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-2212 Fax: 870-930-2230 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

#### **Elite Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 3024 Red Wolf Boulevard Suite 6

Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-520-6034 Fax: 870-520-6279

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1265833636

#### St. Bernard's Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 1726 Marie Circle Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-207-7400 Fax: 870-207-0508

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1023048659



# Home Health cont. Crittenden County

#### **Arkansas Community Based** Services

& Handicap Accessible 1227 State Highway 77 Suite 1

Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-732-3353 Fax: 870-732-9382

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1750782744

#### **Developmental Milestones Center**

& Handicap Accessible 700 North Missouri Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-733-0560 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1063076594

#### E & D Private Care Agency

& Handicap Accessible 2951 Waverly Road Proctor, AR 72376 Phone: 901-262-6043 Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Specialty: Home Health **Faithful Healthcare**

& Handicap Accessible 110 Block Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-636-9593 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

#### Js Home Health, LLC

& Handicap Accessible PO Box 3132 West Memphis, AR 72303

Phone: 870-629-5110 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

#### **Loving Arms Adult Daycare Staffing** Agency LLC

& Handicap Accessible 130 S 16th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-7981

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1619468881

#### Premier Choice, LLC.

& Handicap Accessible 602 North Missouri Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-4411

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

### **Cross County**

#### **Crossridge Community Hospital**

& Handicap Accessible 310 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-3300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1538179635

# **Dallas County**

#### **Elite Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 310 West College Street Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-2603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

### NPI: 1952499840

### **Desha County**

#### Area Agency on Aging Desha County

& Handicap Accessible 900 Oak Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1689654337

#### **Delta Memorial Home Health**

**& Handicap Accessible** 811 S Highway 65 Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4045 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1629092929

### **Drew County**

### Area Agency on Aging Drew County

& Handicap Accessible 110 Gaines

Monticello, AR 71657 Phone: 870-367-9873

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1689654337

#### **Drew Memorial Hospital Home** Health

& Handicap Accessible 821 Highway 278 E Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-2411

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1679820898

### Kindred At Home

& Handicap Accessible 420 West Gaines Street

Suite 1

Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-0283

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1285084293

#### Kindred At Home

604B West Bolling Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 501-376-7107

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

# Specialty: Home Health

### Faulkner County **Conway Regional Homecare**

### Services & Handicap Accessible

2134 Robinson Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-9377

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1154340552

#### **Home Bound Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 1050 Bob Courtway Drive

Suite 107

Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-504-2075

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1366452633

### Franklin County

#### Area Agency on Aging of Western Ark., Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 257 Airport Road Suite D Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4870

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1740246966

### **Fulton County**

#### **North Arkansas Community Based** Services

& Handicap Accessible 111 N Main Street Suite 1 Salem, AR 72576

Phone: 870-895-2273 Fax: 870-895-5515

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1255846523

#### **North Arkansas Homecare**

& Handicap Accessible 111 North Main Street Suite 1 Salem, AR 72576

Phone: 870-895-2273 Fax: 870-895-5515 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1295852366

#### **Spring River Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 121 South Pickren Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2627

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1265414247

### Garland County

#### All Ages Home Care Services, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 618 Hobson Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

#### Area Agency on Aging of West **Central Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 905 West Grand Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-2811

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

NPI: 1720166929

Specialty: Home Health

#### **Arkansas Homecare of Hot Springs**

& Handicap Accessible 835 Central Avenue Suite 301 Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-627-0540

Fax: 501-627-0513 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1790724102



# Home Health cont. Garland County cont.

**Care IV Home Health Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 100 Ridgeway Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-5656 Fax: 501-623-5727

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1275544991

CHI St. Vincent Health At Home

& Handicap Accessible 220 McAuley Court Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-6800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1518366681

Elite Home Health

 Handicap Accessible 1335 Airport Road Suite H and J Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-627-0540 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1790724102

**Gentiva Health Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 4328 Central Avenue Suite E

Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-5888

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1235161407

**NPMC Home Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Malvern Avenue Suite 205 Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-321-0708

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Chinese, Spanish Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1962606848

Senior Helpers

& Handicap Accessible 4836 Park Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 479-431-4230

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

### **Grant County**

Area Agency on Aging Grant County

& Handicap Accessible 1525 Highway 270E Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-4842

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1689654337

### Greene County

Arkansas Methodist Hospital

900 West Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-7000 866-726-1163 Fax: 870-239-7283

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1275603060

Kindred At Home

200 North 2nd Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-586-5095

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

### Hempstead County

Horizon of Hope

& Handicap Accessible 707 Greenwood Street Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-722-6662 Fax: 870-722-2234 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health

Kindred at Home

& Handicap Accessible 100 East 20th Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 800-285-7309

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1619327632

Kindred at Home Hope

209 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-292-4937

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

### Hot Spring County

& Handicap Accessible 130 West 2nd Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-229-2929

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

### Howard County

Elite Community Based Services -Nashville

& Handicap Accessible 132 Medical Circle Suite 400 Nashville, AR 71852

Phone: 870-845-8206 Fax: 870-451-9741

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1528573896

Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 132 Medical Circle

Suite 400 Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-745-8206

Fax: 870-451-9741 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1881892404

### Independence County

Approve Home Medical Services

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Harrison Street

Suite E Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1123

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1962566588

North Arkansas HomeCare

**Batesville Branch** & Handicap Accessible 152 Dry Kiln Road Batesville, AR 72501

Phone: 870-698-1413 Fax: 870-793-5044

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1295852366

#### Professional Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Harrison Street

Suite E

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1123 Fax: 870-698-1057

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1720014491

WHITE River Area Agency on Aging

& Handicap Accessible 3998 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-612-3000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1952525784

### **Izard County**

**KAH Development 4** 

& Handicap Accessible 14 Arnold Springs Road

Suite C Melbourne, AR 72556

Phone: 870-368-3472 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1609228717

Kindred at Home - Melbourne

701 E Main Street Suite C

Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-364-3472

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

**North Arkansas Homecare** Handicap Accessible

54 Grasse Street Calico Rock, AR 72519

Phone: 870-297-3738 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1255599189

# **Jackson County**

Lhcg Cxxxxii, Llc

2000 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1417421561



# Home Health cont. Jefferson County

#### Area Agency on Aging Jefferson County

& Handicap Accessible 709 East 8th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-543-6300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1689654337

#### Jefferson Regional Homecare LLC

& Handicap Accessible 232 Frankie Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-534-3420 Fax: 870-534-4843

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1891972642

#### Jefferson Regional Homecare LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2720 West 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-3420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1891972642

### Thrive at Home

& Handicap Accessible 7197 Sheridan Road Suite 105

Pine Bluff, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-6131 Fax: 870-247-6130 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1174030860

### Johnson County

### Johnson Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1100 E Poplar Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-5454 Fax: 479-754-5311 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1255380416

### **Lincoln County**

#### Area Agency on Aging Lincoln County

& Handicap Accessible 711 South Lincoln Avenue Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-619-4514 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1689654337

### Logan County

#### Area Agency on Aging of Western Ark., Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 333 South First Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1164488318

#### Area Agency on Aging of Western Ark., Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 550 Heritage Drive Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-4234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1679539720

#### **Mercy Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 880 W Main Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-4214 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1871564419

### Miller County

#### **Elite Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Arkansas Boulevard Suite 106 Texarkana, AR 71854

Phone: 870-774-5110 Fax: 870-774-5303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1881892404

#### Kindred at Home Texarkana

Suite 501

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-330-7798

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

#### Kindred At Home, Texarkana

& Handicap Accessible 210 N State Line Avenue Suite 504A

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-330-7796 Fax: 870-774-0654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1346692456

### Mississippi County

#### **Loving Arms Adult Daycare Staffing** Agency LLC

க் Handicap Accessible 545 North 10th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-824-2973

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1619468881

### Monroe County

#### Kindred At Home

409 W 4th Street Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-527-2186

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours

Specialty: Home Health

### **Ouachita County**

#### **Doctors Home Care**

& Handicap Accessible 638 California Avenue SW Camden, AR 71711 Phone: 870-836-1562

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1306886080

#### Kindred at Home

& Handicap Accessible 142 W Washington Street Suite 1

Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-498-4357

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1710337738

#### Kindred At Home Camden

222 W Washington Street Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-498-4357

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

### **Phillips County**

#### Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 1227 State Highway 77 Suite 2

Mellwood, AR 72367 Phone: 870-732-7777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1306247770

#### Majestic Home Care, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 340 N Sebastian West Helena, AR 72390

Phone: 870-753-4105 Fax: 870-572-9634

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1114483237

#### Regional Home Care Helena

& Handicap Accessible 1801 Martin Luther King Jr Drive

Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-816-3500 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1083621296

### Poinsett County

#### **Caring Hearts Home Care**

& Handicap Accessible 108 Nathan Street Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-3344 Fax: 870-358-3349

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

# NPI: 1912305186

**Elite Home Health** & Handicap Accessible 501 Highway 463 N Trumann, AR 72472

Phone: 870-358-4018 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1265833636

# **Polk County**

#### Area Agency on Aging of Western Ark., Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 600 7th Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5458

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1912963075

210 N State Line Avenue



# Home Health cont. Polk County cont.

#### Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 605 Magnolina Avenue Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-243-2239 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1649354960

### Pope County

#### **Amcare In-Home Personal Care**

& Handicap Accessible 914 West B Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-880-1112

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

#### Arkansas Home Health Providers II

& Handicap Accessible 1708 West C Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-4544 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1972945319

#### Care UV Home Health Russelville

& Handicap Accessible 1008 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-964-0072

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1235149212

#### In Focus Elder Care

& Handicap Accessible 703 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72811 Phone: 479-967-3005 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

#### Kindred at Home Russellville

1509 East Main Street Suite 6

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-870-2730

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

### Pulaski County

#### **Baptist Home Health Network**

& Handicap Accessible 11900 Colonel Glenn Road Suite 2000

Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-202-7480

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1134225451

#### Care IV Home Health Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 1023 Rushing Drive Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-686-2400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1275520652

#### **Elite Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 1515 Merrill Drive

Suite E-100 Little Rock, AR 72212

Phone: 501-223-3333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1447597182

#### **Gentiva Health Services**

& Handicap Accessible 10825 Financial Centre Parkway Suite 210

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-223-8310

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1093747347

#### Intrepid USA

& Handicap Accessible 300 South Rodney Parham

Suite 14

Little Rock, AR 72205

Phone: 501-227-0689

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1023090669

### KAH - Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Center Parkway Suite 330

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-508-8159

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

#### Kindred at Home

& Handicap Accessible 1 Riverfront Place Suite 300

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-508-8164

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1558712885

#### **Majestical Care**

& Handicap Accessible 8500 Kanis Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-569-9907

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

#### North Metro Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 1410 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1013935121

#### St. Vincent Home Care

2 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2313

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1659642189

#### Stat Home Health-CenArk, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1410 Braden Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-6115 Fax: 501-985-7095

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1912464009

#### The Magnolias

& Handicap Accessible 3601 W Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72204

Phone: 501-664-4048

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

# Randolph County

#### **Five Rivers Home Health**

& Handicap Accessible 432 Country Club Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-6071 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1831491554

#### Walk With Us Home Care

★ Handicap Accessible 1704 Highway 67 N Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-202-2532

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1497102156

### Saint Francis County

#### Angels On Your Side Home Care, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 47 Sfc 223 Colt, AR 72326 Phone: 870-455-3004 Fax: 870-455-3004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1356908214

#### **Arkansas Homecare of Forrest City**

& Handicap Accessible 3105 North Washington Street Suite 7

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0188

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1609821982

### Elite Home Care, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 112 South Izard Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-494-5676 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

#### **Elite Home Health**

closed

& Handicap Accessible 4200 North Washington Street Suite 1

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-261-0188 Fax: 870-261-0177

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1609821982

#### **Forrest City Home Medical** Equipiment

& Handicap Accessible 101 North Rosser Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-5176

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1346460664



# Home Health cont. Saint Francis County

Golden'ts Adult Day Care

& Handicap Accessible 326 Dillard Ave Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-494-3999 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

Kindred At Home

& Handicap Accessible 925 N Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 800-285-7309 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1356793467

Kindred at Home Forrest City

915 North Washington Street Suite B-1 Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-270-5461 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Specialty: Home Health

Office Hours.

**Regional Home Care Forrest City** 

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Newcastle Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-816-3500 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1083621296

# Saline County

& Handicap Accessible

Apex Care

17724 Interstate 30 Suite 2 Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-404-7671 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 22461 Interstate 30 South Suite 1000 Bryant, AR 72022

Phone: 501-776-1814

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1790724102

Elite Home Health Benton Branch

& Handicap Accessible 2101 Congo Road Suite 900

Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-1814 Fax: 501-776-1891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1790724102

Saline Memorial Hospital

1 Medical Park Drive Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-6000 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Language: Spanish Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1801970710

### Scott County

Area Agency on Aging of Western Ark., Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1579 Clyde Hawkins Drive Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-4795

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1255397311

Kindred At Home Waldron

73 Parker Plaza Highway 71 Bypass Waldron, AR 72958

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

### Sebastian County

Area Agency On Aging & Handicap Accessible

524 Garrison Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-783-4500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1053313916

Area Agency on Aging of Western Ark.. Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1740 West Center Street

Suite A Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-7040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1609832765

Elite Community Based Services -Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 4019 Massard Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-494-7273 Fax: 479-494-7387

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1265947535

Elite Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 4019 Massard Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-494-7273 Fax: 479-494-7387

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1154668895

Fort Smith Hma Home Healh

& Handicap Accessible 4300 Rogers Avenue Suite 34 and 35 Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-441-5850

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1205997392

Kindred at Home Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 2120 S Waldron Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-0424 Fax: 479-452-0960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1619909884

**Mercy Home Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 3300 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 866-501-6793

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1871564419

Sparks Regional Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1001 Townson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 281-227-0469

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1205997392

### Sevier County

**Dequeen Regional Medical** 

1007 14th Street De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-0277 Fax: 870-584-0278 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1609181783

### **Sharp County**

**Community Home Health Care Of Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 2315 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-2671

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1053344192

**Union County** 

**Community Living Arrangements** 

& Handicap Accessible 714 West Grove El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-8194 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

**South Arkansas Home Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 431 West Oak El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-2631

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1285659409

# Washington County

Care IV Home Health Fayetteville & Handicap Accessible

3801 Main Drive Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-750-1155

Fax: 479-750-2228 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

NPI: 1336159318

Specialty: Home Health



# Home Health cont. Washington County

Elite Community Based Services -Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 1048 South 48th Street Suite A

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-756-5002 Fax: 479-756-5504

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1518472885

**Elite Home Health** & Handicap Accessible

1048 South 48th Street Suite A Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-756-5002 Fax: 479-756-5504 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1043557788

**Elite Home Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 4847 Kaylee Avenue Suite B Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-756-5002 Fax: 479-756-5504 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1043557788

**Home Bound Medical** 

& Handicap Accessible 3291 South Thompson Street Suite E103 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-347-7915

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1366452633

Kindred At Home Fayetteville

2961 Point Circle Suite 202 Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-225-9016

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Home Health

Northwest Arkansas Home Health

 Handicap Accessible 2921 S Old Missour Road Springdale, AR 72764

Phone: 474-757-4000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1033161880

Outcomes Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4501 S Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-0055

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

WRMC Home Heatlh

& Handicap Accessible 3215 N North Hills Blvd Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-463-1840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1497956213

### White County

LHCG CXXXXI

& Handicap Accessible 3109 East Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-2777 Fax: 501-380-4741 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1134693294

### **Woodruff County**

Intrepid USA Healthcare Services

b. Handicap Accessible 109 9th Street Building 1 Mc Crory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-347-5450 Fax: 870-347-2300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1073595625

### Cook County IL

Addus Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 1015 Momentum Place Chicago, IL 60689 Phone: 847-303-5300

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1295790103

### Ripley County MO

Preferred Home Care AR

& Handicap Accessible 109 Smith Drive Doniphan, MO 63935 Phone: 573-996-3788 Fax: 573-996-7870 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Health NPI: 1669512083

### Shelby County TN

**Open Arms Healthcare Agency** 

& Handicap Accessible 2752 Mount Mariah Parkway Memphis, TN 38115 Phone: 901-761-7443 Fax: 901-729-2778

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health

NPI: 1013094366

# Home Health Aide Crittenden County

**Extended Life Personal Care** Staffing Agency, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 310 Mid-Continent Plaza Suite 460

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 501-316-7839

Mon-Thur: 8:30am-4:30pm, Fri: 8:30am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Health Aide

NPI: 1962962761

# Home Infusion Craighead County

Home Iv Specialists Inc

& Handicap Accessible 804 Cobb Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-1677 Fax: 870-972-1911

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Home Infusion NPI: 1043213093

### Faulkner County

Home IV Specialist, Inc.

1235 Sturgis Road Suite 7

Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8350

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Home Infusion

NPI: 1790789238

### Pulaski County

Home IV Specialist, Inc.

10303 Colonel Glenn Road Suite 1F

Little Rock, AR 72211

Phone: 501-336-8350 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Home Infusion NPI: 1790789238

# Hospice Care, **Community Based** Baxter County

**Hospice of North Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 330 Highway 5 N Suite 20 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based NPI: 1497913339

Hospice of the Ozarks

& Handicap Accessible 701 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1226 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1033115613

# Benton County

Circle of Life Hospice

& Handicap Accessible 1201 NE Legacy Parkway Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-872-3331 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

NPI: 1386755460

Based

### **Boone County**

North Arkansas Regional Medical Center

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-414-4244 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based



### Hospice Care, Community Based

cont.

### **Craighead County**

**Arkansas Home Hospice Providers** 

& Handicap Accessible 3024 Red Wolf Boulevard Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-277-4029 Fax: 870-277-4032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

CIUSEC

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

Basec

NPI: 1346643988

St Bernards Hospice

& Handicap Accessible 1726 Marie Circle Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-6310 870-207-4100 Fax: 870-974-7040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1538197389

### **Drew County**

**Hospice Home Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 990 Highway 425 N Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-9008 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1114065018

### **Faulkner County**

Kindred Hospice II Conway -Branch of Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 770 Factory Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-764-1626 Fax: 501-764-1675 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1750382750

### **Garland County**

Hospice of Central Arkansas

৬ Handicap Accessible 835 Central Avenue Suite 301 Hot Springs, AR 71901

Phone: 501-623-2076

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based NPI: 1124268719

**Kindred Hospice Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 2212 Malvern Avenue Suite 3-B Hot Springs, AR 71901

URL: www.curohealthservices.com

Phone: 501-781-4033 Fax: 501-622-6892 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1265882294

**Kindred Hospice II Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 2212 Malvern Avenue

Suite 3

Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-1440 Fax: 501-321-1458 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1750382750

### **Independence County**

Caring Hands Hospice

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Harrison Street

Suite E

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-0505 Fax: 870-698-1044

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1548324189

Kindred Hospice Batesville

& Handicap Accessible 1141 East Main Street 208 Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-376-5571 Fax: 870-793-5621 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1295185239

### **Jefferson County**

Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff

& Handicap Accessible 3063 West 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-540-0727 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1912045899

### Lafayette County

**Martin Family Support Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 109 West 5th Street Bradley, AR 71826 Phone: 870-894-3789

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

### **Logan County**

Mercy Home Health

৬ Handicap Accessible

880 W Main Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-4214

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1356312292

### Miller County

Hospice of Texarkana Inc

& Handicap Accessible 501 East 6th Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 903-794-4263 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1548268683

Kindred Hospice Texarkana

Handicap Accessible
 North State Line Avenue

Suite 502

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-330-7798 Fax: 870-774-0644 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

IDL 400000004

NPI: 1003266040

### **Ouachita County**

**Kindred Hospice Camden** 

& Handicap Accessible 235 Garden Oaks Drive SW

Suite 235

Camden, AR 71711 Phone: 870-498-4359 Fax: 870-837-2536 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1710339825

### **Poinsett County**

**Arkansas Home Hospice** 

♦ Handicap Accessible501 Highway 463 NorthSuite B

Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-418-0736

Phone: 870-418-0736 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based **NPI: 1346643988** 

### **Polk County**

Mena Medical Center Hospice LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1106 S Mena Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-1134

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1265516587

**Ouachita Regional Hospice** 

& Handicap Accessible 602 Dequeen Street Mena, AR 71953

Phone: 479-394-1134 Fax: 479-394-2056

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community
Based

NPI: 1265516587

# Pope County

Kindred Hospice Russellville

& Handicap Accessible 3801 West Main Street Suite A

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-219-6211 Fax: 479-890-2563 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

NPI: 1467802405

Based



## Hospice Care. Community Based

## Pulaski County

#### Arkansas Hospice

& Handicap Accessible 14 Parkstone Circle North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-748-3333 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

#### **Baptist Hospice**

& Handicap Accessible 11900 Colonel Glenn Road Suite 2000 Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-202-7480 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

#### NPI: 1164526554

#### Hospice Home Care, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2200 South Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-558-4100 Fax: 501-221-0687 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1306984364

## Kindred Hospice II Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 10800 Financial Center Parkway Suite 380 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-223-8868 Fax: 501-217-4975 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1750382750

## Saint Francis County

#### **Kindred Hospice Forrest City**

 Handicap Accessible 915 North Washington Street Suite B-1 Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-270-5461

Fax: 870-630-9495 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1720438765

#### Patients Choice Hospice

& Handicap Accessible 4200 N Washington Street Suite 2

Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-4613 Fax: 870-633-0352

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1134174139

#### **Patient's Choice Hospice**

& Handicap Accessible 310 N Forest Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-4613 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Rased

NPI: 1134174139

## Saline County

#### **Home Health and Hospice Services** of Saline Memorial Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 23157 Highway I-30 Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-315-0136

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1104900018

### Sebastian County

#### Mercy Home Health

& Handicap Accessible 3300 South 70th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 866-501-6793 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1356312292

## Union County

## Life Touch Hospice

& Handicap Accessible 2301 Champagnolle Road El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0337 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

NPI: 1174522841

## Washington County

#### Circle of Life Hospice

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 901 Jones Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-6632 Fax: 479-750-6622 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

Based

#### NPI: 1386755460

#### **Eureka Springs Hospital Hospice**

& Handicap Accessible 4847 Kaylee Avenue Suite A

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-3019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

#### NPI: 1417084765

#### **Hospice of North Arkansas**

& Handicap Accessible 3277 W Sunset Avenue Suite D

Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-3019

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community

NPI: 1417084765

#### Washington Regional Medical Center Hospice

க் Handicap Accessible 325 E Longview Street Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-713-7385 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1811198641

## White County

#### LHCG LXXXIII,LLC DBA Elite

Hospice

 Handicap Accessible 3109 E Moore Avenue Suite 2

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-7955 Fax: 501-279-2048

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1578917761

## **Bowie County TX**

#### Hospice of Hope

& Handicap Accessible 501 E 6th Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-794-4263 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Hospice Care, Community Based

NPI: 1548268683

## In Home Supportive Care

## Arkansas County

#### **Diamond Oak Home Care**

& Handicap Accessible 2204 S Timber Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-672-7368 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

## Baxter County

#### **Developmental Discoveries**

& Handicap Accessible 1041 Highland Circle 70 Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-1466 Fax: 870-425-1467 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

#### **Superior Senior Care - Mountain** Home

& Handicap Accessible 624 Highway 62 East Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-4819 Fax: 870-508-4820 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Benton County**

#### Addus HomeCare

& Handicap Accessible 201 S 20th Street Suite 11 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-877-3300 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care



## In Home Supportive Care cont.

## Benton County cont.

A-list Home Care, LLC & Handicap Accessible 200 S 20th Street Suite A2 Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-877-6981 Fax: 479-636-5958 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1265909303

Superior Senior Care - Rogers

& Handicap Accessible 104 North 37th Street Suite A

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-7700 Fax: 479-636-7311

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

Visiting Angels of NWA

& Handicap Accessible 213 W Monroe Avenue Suite D

Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-419-9495 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1861984858

## **Boone County**

**Better Home Care LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 10179 Fancher Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-715-5704 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1144759051

## **Bradley County**

Superior Senior Care - Warren

& Handicap Accessible 309 North Myrtle Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-466-5133 Fax: 870-466-5143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Craighead County**

**Allcare Home Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 521 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-2273 Fax: 870-336-4663 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1548527443

Murrays In Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 3800 Caraway Road

Suite 25 Jonesboro, AR 72404

Phone: 870-494-5523 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1760922280

Superior Senior Care - Jonesboro

& Handicap Accessible 710 South Main Street Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-7707 Fax: 870-935-2905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

### Crittenden County

Genesis C & F Homecare of **Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 1985 Kroger Drive Suite 11C West Memphis, AR 72301

Phone: 870-551-4028 Fax: 870-551-4098

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1811434590

**Superior Senior Care - West** Memphis

& Handicap Accessible 412 North Missouri Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-629-5086 Fax: 870-629-5073

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Cross County**

Murrays In Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 507 N Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-494-5523

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1760922280

## Desha County

Superior Senior Care - McGehee

& Handicap Accessible 506B Highway 65 North McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-3970 Fax: 870-222-9323

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## Faulkner County

Home Team Advantage, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 21 Arnett Lane Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-513-7996 Fax: 501-764-4195

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Superior Senior Care - Conway & Handicap Accessible

802 6th Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-4663 Fax: 877-893-6810 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

#### Garland County

It's About You, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 923 Central Ave Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-623-6800 Fax: 866-532-9051

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1700160645

Senior Helpers - Hot Springs

৳ Handicap Accessible 4836 Park Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-232-6054 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Southern Caregivers of Hot Springs, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 270 Casey Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-701-8822 Fax: 219-217-4957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

**Superior Senior Care - Hot Springs** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 715 West Grand Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-7767 Fax: 501-627-0850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care NPI: 1174781645

**Superior Seniorcare - Hot Springs** 

& Handicap Accessible 620 Ouachita Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-321-1743 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

**TLC Home Care of Arkansas LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 927 Pittman Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-2574

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1639561376

## Greene County

**Heartland Home Care** & Handicap Accessible

211 North 23rd Suite 6 Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-573-8118

Fax: 870-573-8117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1346613544

Superior Senior Care - Paragould

& Handicap Accessible 1907 Linwood Drive Suite 2

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-8383 Fax: 870-236-8838

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645



# In Home Supportive Care cont.

## Independence County

Community Best Care, LLC & Handicap Accessible 400 Harrison Street Suite 204

Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-569-8082

Fax: 870-569-8073 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1326572595

Superior Senior Care - Batesville

& Handicap Accessible 2035 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3644 Fax: 870-793-374

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Izard County**

**Ozark Adult Personal Care, LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1234 East Main Suite A

Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4419

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

### **Jefferson County**

Superior Senior Care - White Hall

♣ Handicap Accessible 8608 Dollarway Road Suite E

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-9999

Fax: 870-247-9998 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## Lee County

Wilson Residential Care & Handicap Accessible

1679 Highway 243 S Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3557 Fax: 870-295-3686 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1619439825

## **Lincoln County**

Southern Caregivers of Star City,

& Handicap Accessible 1771 Green Hills Road Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-308-5132 Fax: 219-217-4957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

## **Miller County**

**Above All LLC** 

Suite 302

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-0798

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1346594694

Superior Senior Care - Texarkana

Handicap Accessible4425 Jefferson Avenue

Suite 100

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-8681

Fax: 870-773-3415 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## Mississippi County

In Home Senior Care, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 398 West Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-0237

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1972805455

Superior Senior Care - Blytheville

& Handicap Accessible 835 East Main Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-776-9954 Fax: 870-935-2905

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Monroe County**

**Superior Senior Care - Brinkley** 

& Handicap Accessible 100 South Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021

Phone: 870-589-5100 Fax: 870-338-3001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Phillips County**

Superior Senior Care - Helena

& Handicap Accessible 567 Oakland Avenue Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3000 Fax: 870-336-3001

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## **Pope County**

Superior Senior Care - Russellville

Suite C

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-858-6158 Fax: 479-880-1149

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

### Pulaski County

Above and Beyond Home Care of Central Arkansas, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 11015 Arcade Drive Suite D

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-374-2909

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Addus HomeCare

& Handicap Accessible 9712 Interstate 30 Suite 30

Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-565-1679

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Care Above All Care

& Handicap Accessible 6142 Getty Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-943-5600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Hagood Holdings, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 922 W 6th Street Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-313-2472

Fax: 888-501-2033 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1427612209

Home to Community Living

& Handicap Accessible 1 Dover Drive Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-960-0067

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1548512718

LifeShare Management Group

Handicap AccessibleAllied Drive Building 25th Floor

Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-954-6100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1720136971

Superior Senior Care - Little Rock

Ġ Handicap Accessible900 North University AvenueSuite 5

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-604-4444

Fax: 501-604-4440 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

**UCP of Central Arkansas** 

& Handicap Accessible 9720 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-228-3868 Fax: 501-228-3892 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1427616119

## Randolph County

1st Advantage Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 2103 C-Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-609-1930 Fax: 870-609-1936

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-3:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care **NPI:** 1881009983



## In Home Supportive Care cont.

## Randolph County cont.

Above & Beyond Home Care, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 204 N Thomasville Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-609-1906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Americare In Home Service Agency

& Handicap Accessible 2111 Old County Road Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-248-0555

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

**National Home Care** 

118 N Bettis Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 888-599-5659 Fax: 888-597-0004

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1649722125

**Premier Home Care LLC** 

807 Mill Road Pocahontas, AR 72455

Phone: 870-897-7901 Fax: 870-897-7901

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1508420662

### Saint Francis County

Silver Lining Senior Care

& Handicap Accessible 410 Cleveland Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-8180

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1467833491

Superior Senior Care - Forrest City

& Handicap Accessible 2321 North Washington Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-9351 Fax: 870-630-9377

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## Saline County

**Superior Senior Care - Benton** 

& Handicap Accessible 431 Highway 5 North Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-315-4466 Fax: 501-627-0850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## Sebastian County

Addus HomeCare

& Handicap Accessible 1311 Fort Street Suite O Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-452-2625 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Olivia's Senior Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 5400 Free Ferry Road

Suite 104 Fort Smith, AR 72903

Phone: 479-242-5883 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Senior Helpers - Fort Smith

& Handicap Accessible 1501 S Waldron Road Suite 201

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-755-9138

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Superior Senior Care - Fort Smith

**& Handicap Accessible** 2520 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-783-1206 Fax: 479-783-1232

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

**Visiting Angels of NWA** 

& Handicap Accessible 3501 Old Greenwood Road Suite 11

Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-419-9495 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1861984858

## Sharp County

Above & Beyond - Highland

& Handicap Accessible 2852B Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-609-1906

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1760865620

**Heartland Home Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 205 E Main Street Hardy, AR 72542 Phone: 870-206-2802 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care NPI: 1346613544

## Union County

Superior Senior Care - El Dorado

& Handicap Accessible 515 East Faulkner Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-0012 Fax: 870-862-3869

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

## White County

Southern Caregivers of Searcy, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 709 Covenant Place Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 870-308-5132 Fax: 219-217-4957

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

Superior Senior Care - Searcy

& Handicap Accessible 3135 East Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-593-4880 Fax: 501-372-3488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

NPI: 1174781645

### Yell County

**Unique Care Practical Solutions** & Handicap Accessible

15703 Chula Road Plainview, AR 72857 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: In Home Supportive Care

## Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

## **Benton County**

**EIDT-Siloam Springs CDC** 

& Handicap Accessible 1300 N Patriot

Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-373-6488

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

## Conway County

Cottonwood Place ICF/IID

& Handicap Accessible 610 West Church Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-3085 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility,

Mentally Retarded NPI: 1023075595

## **Craighead County**

David E Puryear Center, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2806 Fox Meadow Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-932-0200 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility,

Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1568680742

Dogwood ICF/IID & Handicap Accessible 904 Loberg Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-3586 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility,

Mentally Retarded NPI: 1023075595

## Crittenden County

Eastwood ICF/IID

& Handicap Accessible 208A West Jackson Heights West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-7483 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595



## Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded cont.

## Crittenden County cont.

Westwood ICF/IID

& Handicap Accessible 208B 4233 West Jackson Avenue West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-7622 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595

## Faulkner County

Creative Living, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 350 Hubbard Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-5234 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

## Hempstead County

Omega Home, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 112 East Avenue D Hope, AR 71802 Phone: 870-777-6277 Fax: 870-777-6271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1821211871

## Independence County

Briarwood ICF/IID

& Handicap Accessible 420 Barnett Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-8335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595

## Jefferson County

**Chapel Pines North** 

& Handicap Accessible 3401 Chapel Pines Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-534-2035 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

## **Lonoke County**

**Gordon Tubbs ICF/IID** 

& Handicap Accessible 412 Cleveland Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6611

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595

## Madison County

**EIDT-Huntsville CDC** 

& Handicap Accessible 913 N College Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-1751 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

## Miller County

**Housing Opportunities Addition** 

& Handicap Accessible 4600 County Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 903-791-2283 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

## Perry County

**Perry County Day Service Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 115 South Pine Street Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-5755 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1467672162

## Pope County

Young Homes

& Handicap Accessible 910 N Ithaca Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-2322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1831302108

## Pulaski County

Pathfinder Homes ICFIID

& Handicap Accessible 415 South Hospital Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0528 Fax: 501-985-1462 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595

Whit Davis Memorial ICF/IID

**& Handicap Accessible** 1110 South Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-0044 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility,

NPI: 1023075595

## Saline County

Mentally Retarded

Pinewood ICF/IID

& Handicap Accessible 2107 Bishop Drive Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-9217 Fax: 501-985-1462

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595

## Sebastian County

**Brownwood Life Care Center** ৳ Handicap Accessible

7500 Wells Lake Road Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-785-2273 Fax: 479-785-0583 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1548386600

## **Union County**

Creative Housing III, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 232 N Newton Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-8194 Fax: 870-881-4600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1477679074

## Washington County

**ADDT-Life Skills** 

& Handicap Accessible 10 South College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-872-1800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

closed

**ADDT-Richardson Industries** 

& Handicap Accessible 10 South College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-872-1800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility,

Mentally Retarded NPI: 1578520508

**EIDT-Fayetteville CDC** & Handicap Accessible 1760 N Woodland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-433-4420 Fax: 479-872-4654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

**EIDT-Springdale CDC** 

& Handicap Accessible 2871 American Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-1350

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

ICF/DD Harvey and Bernice Jones

& Handicap Accessible 2005 Kim Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-1800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

ICF/DD-Elizabeth Richardson Home

& Handicap Accessible 10 South College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-872-1800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility,

Mentally Retarded NPI: 1578520508



## Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded cont.

## Washington County

ICF/DD-John O and Irene Norman

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Kim Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-1800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

Waiver Office

& Handicap Accessible 3917 S Old Missouri Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-872-1800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1578520508

## White County

Longwood ICF/IID

& Handicap Accessible 96 North Sawmill Road Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-2586 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Intermediate Care Facility, Mentally Retarded

NPI: 1023075595

## Long Term Care Hospital Pulaski Countv

**Baptist Health Extended Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Interstate 630 Exit 7 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-6000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Long Term Care Hospital

NPI: 1447439708

## Non-emergency **Medical Transport** (VAN)

## Searcy County

**Special Services Learning Center** & Handicap Accessible

406 Highway 65 South Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-2046

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Non-emergency Medical Transport (VAN)

## Stone County

**Special Services Learning Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 518 W Main Mountain View, AR 72560

Phone: 870-448-2046 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Non-emergency Medical Transport (VAN)

## Nurse Anesthetist. **Certified Registered**

## Ashley County

**Ashley County Anesthesia** 

**& Handicap Accessible** Highway 82 East 1015 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-1280 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered

NPI: 1508821547

## Obstetrics & Gynecology

## Independence County

**EJ Jones MD PA** 

Population: Women & Handicap Accessible 255 Virginia Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4300 Fax: 870-793-1963 Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1568889228

## Pulaski County

Jimmy Chang, MD

& Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive Suite 1005

N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-758-9251 Fax: 501-758-0308

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1285632463

Phillip Alston, MD

& Handicap Accessible 3343 Springhill Drive

Suite 1005

North Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 000-000-0000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Obstetrics & Gynecology

NPI: 1295732170

## Occupational Therapist Craighead County

**Engage of Jonesboro** 

& Handicap Accessible 4996 Aberdeen Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 612-300-2039

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1245760610

## Pulaski Countv

Kids Being Kids Therapy LLC

க் Handicap Accessible 405 Edgewood Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-9722 Fax: 501-803-9744

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1730527391

Suzanne L Fullerton

& Handicap Accessible 12709 Meadows Edge Lane Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-514-4938 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1114075405

## Stone County

Galloway, OT PLLC

& Handicap Accessible 201 Elementary Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-213-5544

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Occupational Therapist NPI: 1124576228

Fax: 870-269-2840

**OT For Kids** 

& Handicap Accessible 201 Elementary Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-213-5286 Fax: 870-269-2840

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Occupational Therapist

NPI: 1689164485

## Otolaryngology: Sleep Medicine Faulkner County

**Central Arkansas Sleep Health** 

& Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 210A Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-852-5500 Fax: 501-358-6196

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Otolaryngology: Sleep Medicine

NPI: 1073051066

## Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical **Pathology**

## **Craighead County**

**Arkansas Anatomic Pathology** Laboratory **& Handicap Accessible** 

411 East Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-930-3518 Fax: 870-930-3569

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1588684369



# Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology cont.

## White County

Lab Of Path Pa

& Handicap Accessibility: R 1915 West Beebe Capps Boulevard Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-8175 Fax: 501-268-8337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Specialty: Pathology: Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology

NPI: 1831167196

## Pharmacy: Community/Retail Pharmacy Chicot County

**Hunters Pharmacy** 

401 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-5120 Fax: 870-265-3538

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Pharmacy: Community/ Retail Pharmacy

NPI: 1922142025

## Sebastian County

Medisav Homecare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 8820 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-0278 Fax: 479-452-2587 479-452-6633 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-

6:00pm Language: Vietnamese

Specialty: Pharmacy: Community/ Retail Pharmacy

## Pharmacy: Home Infusion Therapy Pharmacy

## Pulaski County

**Baptist Health Home Infusion** 

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite S-109

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-1388

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: French, Portuguese,

Spanish
Specialty: Pharmacy: Home Infusion

Therapy Pharmacy

NPI: 1275637829

## **Bowie County TX**

**Red River Vital Care Of Texarkana** 

& Handicap Accessible 1327 College Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-7435

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Pharmacy: Home Infusion Therapy Pharmacy

NPI: 1356455638

## Pharmacy: Long Term Care Pharmacy Sebastian County

#### **Medisav Homecare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 8820 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-0278 Fax: 479-452-2587

Fax: 479-452-2587 479-452-6633

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-6:00pm

Language: Vietnamese

Specialty: Pharmacy: Long Term Care Pharmacy

# Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

## **Bowie County TX**

**Temple Memorial Rehab Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1710 Moores Lane Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-794-2705 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1972654663

Temple Memorial Rehab Cntr

& Handicap Accessibility: ASL, P, IB, R, E

1315 Walnut Street Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-794-2705 Fax: 903-793-1203

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

NPI: 1972654663

## Physical Therapist Boone County

Spine And Sports Rehabilitation

501 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-577-7388 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1104190347

Spine And Sports Rehabilitation

825 N Main Street Suite 7 Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-5573 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1104190347

## Clay County

Pendergrass Therapy Services

& Handicap Accessible 1700 West Main Street Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-0049 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1437294766

## **Cleburne County**

Matthews Physical Therapy, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Highway 25 B Suite A-1

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-7195

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053476101

## Conway County

Charton Physical Therapy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 100 Walmart Drive Suite 5

Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-477-2202

Mon-Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1548514144

## **Crawford County**

F & S Physical Therapy

1414 Highway 71 N Alma, AR 72921

URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com

Phone: 877-680-9054

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518936418

## Faulkner County

Elite Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 635 Dave Ward Drive Suite 104 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-205-4695 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659640605

Kymes-Lyons Physical Therapy & Sports Performance

& Handicap Accessible 821 Hogan Lane Suite 800 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-5161

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist



## Physical Therapist

## Faulkner County cont.

#### **McMaster Physical Therapy**

3605 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-2235

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

McMaster Physical Therapy 57 S Broadview

Suite 105 Greenbrier, AR 72058

Phone: 501-679-1295

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Franklin County

F & S Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessibility: IB, R, E 418 East Main Charleston, AR 72933 URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com Phone: 479-965-0357 Fax: 479-965-0359

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518936418

#### F & S Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 418 West Main Charleston, AR 72933 URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com Phone: 479-965-0359 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518936418

## **Grant County**

#### **Sheridan Physical Therap**

& Handicap Accessibility: P, IB, R, ME. E 15 Opportunity Drive Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-8335 Fax: 870-942-2234

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Hempstead County

#### **Rehab Specialists**

& Handicap Accessible 1803 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-474-5088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1881643112

## **Howard County**

#### **Rehab Specialists**

& Handicap Accessible 500 Musgrave Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1881643112

## Logan County

#### F & S Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 40 West Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com Phone: 877-680-9054

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518936418

## Lonoke County

#### **Cabot Physical Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 1909 North 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-7157

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

## **Perry County**

## **Elite Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 236 Houston Avenue Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-1900 Fax: 501-235-3172

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1659640605

## Pope County

### **Lane Physical Therapy Center**

& Handicap Accessible 3016 West Main Suite B

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-9657

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1104855261

#### River Valley Therapy & Sports Medicine Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2100 West Main Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2525

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

### Saint Francis County

#### Gayla Like Physical Therapy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 311 Sfc 1003 Colt, AR 72326 Phone: 870-270-6856 Fax: 870-633-0647

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist NPI: 1720387145

#### Performance Physical Therapy

க் Handicap Accessible 806 Calvert Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-270-7954 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1225341860

## Scott County

#### F & S Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 56 West 2nd Street Waldron, AR 72958

URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com

Phone: 479-637-0744 Fax: 479-637-0755

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518936418

## Searcy County

#### Housley Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 200 West Nome Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-5732

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1619050176

## Sebastian County

#### F & S Physical Therapy

& Handicap Accessible 4008 Colton Drive Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com Phone: 479-452-6694

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

#### NPI: 1518936418

F & S Physical Therapy & Handicap Accessibility: TS 9501 Roger Avenue

Suite C

Fort Smith, AR 72903

URL: http://www.wellnessptcare.com

Phone: 479-484-1100 Fax: 479-484-1105

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: American Sign Language

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1518936418

## Van Buren County

#### Matthews Physical Therapy, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 230 Highway 65 North

Suite 6

Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1053476101

## White County

#### **Beebe Physical Therapy**

& Handicap Accessible 710 W Dewitt Henry Drive Suite D

Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-2260

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

NPI: 1437413622

#### Reaper Physical Therapy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 1807 Dewitt Henry Drive Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-7700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Reaper Physical Therapy, Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 2918 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-9255

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist



## Physical Therapist

## Woodruff County

Reaper Physical Therapy, Inc. & Handicap Accessible 623 N 9th Street Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-247-2600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Physical Therapist

## Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** Washington County

All About Therapy, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1100 Division Street Suite 3 Prairie Grove, AR 72753

Phone: 479-334-0014 Fax: 479-333-0013

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Physical Therapist: **Pediatrics** 

NPI: 1548807944

## **Podiatrist** Pulaski County

Foot & Ankle Assoc, cntrl & Handicap Accessible

4200 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 100

Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-534-8888 Fax: 501-534-8891

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Podiatrist NPI: 1043383706

## Portable X-ray and/ or Other Portable Diagnostic Imaging Supplier

## Craighead County

Mobile Radiology Services, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 5704 Ridgeview Drive Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-5400 Fax: 870-910-5610

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Portable X-ray and/or Other Portable Diagnostic Imaging Supplier

NPI: 1396745071

## Pulaski County

Clearview Digital Image, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1 Riverfront Place Suite 555

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 844-229-5441 Fax: 866-443-4925

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Portable X-ray and/or Other Portable Diagnostic Imaging Supplier

NPI: 1316463227

## Preferred Provider Organization Cross County

**Cross County Special Workshop** 

& Handicap Accessible 506 Commercial Avenue Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-9088

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Preferred Provider Organization

NPI: 1538293022

## Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier Baxter County

David A Yates & Associates Inc

& Handicap Accessible 14 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-3252

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier Accreditation: ABCPO

NPI: 1386682375

## **Benton County**

**Hanger Clinic Rogers** 

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 2815 West Walnut Street Suite A Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-631-9100

Fax: 479-631-9698 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

#### Horton's Orthotic Lab. Inc.

৳ Handicap Accessible 8 Halstead Circle

Suite 2 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 501-663-2908

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1427042308

## Boone County

#### Jonesboro Prosthetics and Orthotics

& Handicap Accessible 1014 North Spring Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-4440

Fax: 870-743-4442 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier Accreditation: ABCPO

NPI: 1922288141

## Craighead County

#### Jonesboro Prosthetic & Orthotic Laboratory

க் Handicap Accessible 2811 Longview Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6436

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier Accreditation: ABCPO

NPI: 1780622688

## Crawford County

#### Deborah Ashworth P A

& Handicap Accessible 1036 Highway 64E Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-474-4011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1780654764

## Faulkner County

#### **New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics**

& Handicap Accessible

2405 Dave Ward Drive Suite 103 Conway, AR 72034

Phone: 501-327-4342

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1508976671

## Garland County

#### Felix Brace & Limb Company

& Handicap Accessible 310 Higdon Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-321-1999 Fax: 501-321-0849 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1861554370

#### Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics -Hot Spri

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1426 Higdon Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2630 501-760-2630 Fax: 501-760-2681 877-254-6542

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1043513336

#### **Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics** East Inc.

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 1018 Airport Road Suite 120 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2630 Fax: 501-760-2681 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier NPI: 1043513336

#### Motility MLK LLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 Hill Street Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-620-4800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1710363486

#### New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics

& Handicap Accessible 1635 Higdon Ferry Road Suite F Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-4040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1508976671



## Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier cont.

## Garland County cont.

#### **Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic** Laboratory

& Handicap Accessible 3810 Central Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7943 Fax: 501-525-7944 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

## NPI: 1215912779

#### **Snell Prosthetics & Orthotics Hot** Springs

& Handicap Accessible 147 Section Line Road Suite C Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7943 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier NPI: 1215912779

## Independence County

#### JP&O Prosthetic & Orthotic Lab **Batesville**

& Handicap Accessible 1432 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-0991 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

Accreditation: ABCPO

## NPI: 1003070889

#### JP&O Prosthetic & Orthotic Lab **Batesville**

& Handicap Accessible 1699 Harrison Street Suite Fast Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-268-4632

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier Accreditation: ABCPO

NPI: 1003070889

## Jefferson County

## **New Hope Prosthetics & Orthodics**

& Handicap Accessible 2807 S Willow Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-2171 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1508976671

#### New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics

& Handicap Accessible 1801 W 40th Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-2171 Fax: 870-536-2183

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1508976671

## Pope County

#### **Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic** Laboratory

2300 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1713 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1215912779

## Pulaski County

### Alloplastic Reconstruction

& Handicap Accessible 3924 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-265-0100 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

#### **Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics** East Inc.

& Handicap Accessibility: TS

10014 West Markham Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-225-4557 803-283-1202 Fax: 501-225-1771 803-283-3031 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1467526327

#### **Hortons Orthotic Lab Inc** & Handicap Accessible

4020 Richards Rd Suite D Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-945-0404 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1427042308

#### **New Hope Prosthetics and** Orthodics

& Handicap Accessible 424 N University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-9048 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1508976671

#### New Hope Prosthetics and **Orthodics**

& Handicap Accessible 4601 E McCain Boulevard Suite A N Little Rock, AR 72117

Phone: 501-244-3418 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1508976671

#### Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic Little Rock

& Handicap Accessible 625 N University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-2624 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1215912779

## Sebastian County

#### **Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics** East Inc.

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 3500 South 79th Street Suite A Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-1620

803-283-1202 Fax: 479-484-1619 803-283-3031

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1215048640

#### Pink Ribbon Boutique

& Handicap Accessible 601 South 21st Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-242-9277 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1114152568

#### Snell Prosthetic And Orthotic Lab

& Handicap Accessible 1411 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-785-1881

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1215912779

## **Union County**

#### **Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics** East Inc.

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 615 Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-0241 Fax: 870-862-8397 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1376617233

#### **New Hope Prosthetics and** Orthodics

& Handicap Accessible 2700 W Vine Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-0057

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier NPI: 1508976671

## Washington County

#### Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics East Inc Springdale

& Handicap Accessibility: TS 4710 South Thompson Suite 101 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-4294 877-754-6542 Fax: 479-750-4754 877-254-6542 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1184798043

#### **Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics** East, Inc. dba Hanger Clinic

2594 East Joyce Boulevard Suite 2 Favetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-750-4294 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1184798043

## White County

#### **Advanced Prosthetic Servcies**

**& Handicap Accessible** 2221 E Race Street Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0868

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier



# Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier cont.

### White County cont.

**Advanced Prosthetic Servcies** 

& Handicap Accessible 2930 E Moore Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-368-0868 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

## **Cherokee County OK**

#### Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics East Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1294 East Downing Street Tahlequah, OK 74464 Phone: 918-431-1945 Fax: 918-431-1974 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1174697031

## **Denton County TX**

#### Orthofix INC.

& Handicap Accessible 3451 Plano Parkway Lewisville, TX 75056 Phone: 214-937-2000 Fax: 877-246-4605 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-5:00pm

Specialty: Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

NPI: 1235136060

## Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility Dallas County

#### Millcreek of Arkansas

& Handicap Accessible 1828 Industrial Drive Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-8203 Fax: 870-352-5711

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility

NPI: 1952482036

## Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

## **Baxter County**

#### **BRMC Family Clinic**

17 Medical Plaza Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-1160

Phone: 870-508-1160 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

ciosea

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467418970

## Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 1223 Commerce Drive Suite 2

Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6322 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467418970

## Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

624 Hospital Drive Radiology Department Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 800-382-7243 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic

Radiology

### NPI: 1467418970

## Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 624 Hospital Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-1160 Fax: 870-424-5859

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467418970

## Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

& Handicap Accessible 717 South Church Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-6322 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467418970

## **Craighead County**

#### St Bernards Pet Center

& Handicap Accessible 225 East Jackson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 877-223-3988

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1407819840

## Pulaski County

#### Westside Open MRI

હં Handicap Accessible 310 N Shackleford Road Suite B4

Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-312-9990 Fax: 501-312-9991

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1710983424

## Sharp County

## Mountain Home Radiology Consultants

49 Highway 62 / 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7301

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Radiology: Diagnostic Radiology

NPI: 1467418970

## Residential Treatment Facility, Emotionally Disturbed Children

## Craighead County

## Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS

& Handicap Accessible 211 Church Street Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-932-8880

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Emotionally Disturbed Children

NPI: 1851546725

## **Drew County**

#### Centers for Youth & Families - Monticello

& Handicap Accessible 936 Jordan Drive Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 501-666-8686 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Emotionally Disturbed Children

NPI: 1841448966

## Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Retardation and/ or Developmental Disabilities

## **Crawford County**

#### Cedar Ridge, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 107 Thicksten Drive Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-3813 Fax: 479-632-8986 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed
Specialty: Residential Treatment

Facility, Mental Retardation and/or Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1184848202

## Pulaski County

## Arkansas Pediatric Facility

& Handicap Accessible 4100 Heritage Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-3177 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Mental Retardation and/or Developmental Disabilities

NPI: 1548477268



## Residential Treatment Facility. Physical Disabilities

## Yell County

The Home Place

& Handicap Accessible 2004 North 2nd Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-968-5858

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Residential Treatment Facility, Physical Disabilities

NPI: 1417978305

## Respite Care Pulaski County

Center for Training and Wellness

14901 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-367-1200 Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.

Specialty: Respite Care

#### **Easter Seals Arkansas HCBS Waiver Services**

& Handicap Accessible 3920 Woodland Heights Road Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-227-3600 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Respite Care

## Saline County

**Above and Beyond Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 23227 I-30 South Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-213-0239 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Respite Care

## Skilled Nursing **Facility**

## **Baxter County**

Care Manor Nursing and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 804 Burnett Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-5030 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1376969931

### Gassville Therapy and Living

& Handicap Accessible 203 Cotter Road Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-2588 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Good Samaritan Society - Mountain Home

& Handicap Accessible 300 Good Sam Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 501-884-3210 870-425-2494

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1295726669

NPI: 1528484177

## **Benton County**

Apple Creek Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1570 W Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719 Phone: 479-224-4817 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1265899504

#### **Bradford House Nursing And Rehab** LIC

& Handicap Accessible 1202 SE 30th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-3430

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

#### **Highlands of Rogers Dixieland Holdings LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 1513 S Dixieland Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-5841 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1356702740

#### Innisfree Health And Rehab Llc

& Handicap Accessible 301 South 24th Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-5545

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

## **Jamestown Nursing And Rehab**

& Handicap Accessible 2001 Hampton Place Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-986-9945 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

## **Bradley County**

#### Chapel Woods Health and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 1440 E Church Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-6766 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1477897130

## Carroll County

Autumn Hill

& Handicap Accessible 500 Hammons Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6966

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1811227432

#### Brighton Ridge

৳ Handicap Accessible 235 Huntsville Road Eureka Spgs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-7038

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1932235025

## Clark County

Twin Rivers Health and Rehab LLC

3021 Twin Rivers Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1386633998

## Clay County

**CNNC Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 831 N Missouri Avenue Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-3100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1114354990

#### **Rector Nursing and Rehab**

& Handicap Accessible 1023 Highway 119 Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-1040

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1841627627

## Cleburne County

#### Southridge Village Nursing and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 400 Southridge Parkway Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-3185 Fax: 501-362-2519

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1982020541

## Columbia County

Magnolia Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 2642 North Dudney Road Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1740654185

## Craighead County

#### Jonesboro Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1705 Latourette Lane Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-935-7550 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1750755195

#### Lakeside Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1207 Willow Run Road Lake City, AR 72437 Phone: 870-347-0001 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1447733480

#### **Lakeside Nursing Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1207 Willow Run Road Lake City, AR 72437 Phone: 870-237-8151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1518953892

#### Ridgecrest Health & Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 5504 F Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-0050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1386821650



## Skilled Nursing Facility cont.

## Craighead County cont.

#### St Elizabeths Place

& Handicap Accessible 3010 Middlefield Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-0090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1578559803

## Crittenden County

#### **Broadway Health and Rehab**

& Handicap Accessible 800 West Broadway Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-5174 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1396119731

## Faulkner County

#### **Greenbrier Care Center**

& Handicap Accessible 16 Wilson Farm Road Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-0860

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

#### **Heritage Living Center**

& Handicap Accessible 1175 Morningside Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-7642

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1659662229

#### Salam Place Nursing & Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 2401 Christina Lane Conway, AR 72033 Phone: 501-327-4421 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

#### St Andrews Place

& Handicap Accessible 3501 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-9879

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1679890511

### **Fulton County**

#### Southfork River Therapy and Living

& Handicap Accessible 624 Highway 62 and 412 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-3817

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1285059261

## Garland County

#### **Belvedere Nursing and** Rehabiliation Center, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2600 Park Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-293-3250 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1699221457

#### **Good Samaritan Society Hot Springs Village**

& Handicap Accessible 121 Cortez Road Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-2000 Fax: 501-922-4068 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1649260365

#### Heritage of Hot Springs Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 552 Golf Links Road Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-7149 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1578919544

### Lake Hamilton Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 120 Pittman Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-7530 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1689973273

#### **Quapaw Care and Rehabilitation** Center

& Handicap Accessible 138 Brighton Terrace Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7140 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1265421085

#### Village Springs Health & Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 1208 North Highway 7 Hot Springs, AR 71909 Phone: 501-624-5238 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1487998142

## Hempstead County

#### **Heather Manor Nursing and** Rehabilitation Center

& Handicap Accessible 400 West 23rd Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-3448 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

#### NPI: 1043209851

Oaklawn Estates & Handicap Accessible 1901 S Laurel Street Hope, AR 71801

Phone: 870-777-8855 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1356856637

## Howard County

### Dierks Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 402 S Arkansas Avenue Dierks, AR 71833 Phone: 501-690-5985 Fax: 501-327-5533 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1447731401

#### Mine Creek Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1407 North Main Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-2021

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1003280454

#### Nashville Nursing and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 810 North 8th Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-4600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1417943739

## **Independence County**

#### **Batesville Health and Rehab**

& Handicap Accessible 1975 White Drive Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-698-1853 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1770957110

#### Mountain Meadows Health & Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 1680 Batesville Boulevard Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-251-1112 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1740524404

## Izard County

#### **Pioneer Therapy and Living**

& Handicap Accessible 1506 E Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-4377 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1952727521

## Jackson County

#### Lindley Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 326 Lindley Lane Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-6539 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1891140190

#### St Michaels Place

& Handicap Accessible 1311 N Pecan Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-9514 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1740537356

## Jefferson County

#### **Trinity Village**

& Handicap Accessible 6400 Trinity Drive Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-879-3117

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1558405993



# Skilled Nursing Facility cont.

## Jefferson County cont.

White Hall Health & Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 9209 Dollarway Road White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-330-9878 Fax: 870-247-0802 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1447624895

## Johnson County

Johnson County Health and Rehab & Handicap Accessible

300 S Thompson Lamar, AR 72846 Phone: 479-754-2052

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1437593811

## Lafayette County

Highlands of Stamps Holdings LLC

& Handicap Accessible 826 North Street Stamps, AR 71860 Phone: 870-533-4444

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1609237098

## **Lincoln County**

**Gardner Nursing and Rehabilitation** 

& Handicap Accessible 702 N Drew Street Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-4144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1083074074

## Logan County

Oak Manor Nursing & Rehab Center

& Handicap Accessible 150 Morton Avenue Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-3762 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

## **Lonoke County**

**Cabot Health and Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 200 Northport Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-6181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1952705618

**Greystone Nursing and Rehab LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 121 Spring Valley Road Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-2749

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1386926707

Lonoke Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1501 Lincoln Street Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-2600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1003210774

Spring Creek Health & rehab

& Handicap Accessible 804 North 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-3100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1699097758

## **Marion County**

Creekside Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 620 North Panther Avenue Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-4201 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1528432978

Twin Lakes Therapy and Living

b Handicap Accessible 6152 Highway 202 E

Flippin, AR 72634 Phone: 870-453-4603

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1043636699

## Miller County

**Bailey Creek Health and Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 1621 E 42nd Street Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-774-3581 Fax: 870-773-2802

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1932361607

## Mississippi County

Gosnell Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 700 Moody Street Gosnell, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-5550 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1386127488

**Gosnell Therapy and Living** 

& Handicap Accessible 700 Moody Street Gosnell, AR 72315 Phone: 870-532-5550 Fax: 870-532-5600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1023445806

Harris Health and Rehab & Handicap Accessible

287 S Country Club Road Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3201 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1851874804

Heritage Square healthcare Center

& Handicap Accessible 710 North Ruddle Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-347-0001 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1205319340

Heritage Square Nursing and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 710 N Ruddle Road Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-3654

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1043206360

Manila Healthcare Center

& Handicap Accessible 814 N Davis Street Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-347-0001 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1053894097

**Manila Nursing Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 814 N Davis Street Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-561-3342 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1184610404

Osceola Therapy and Living

& Handicap Accessible 287 South Country Club Road Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-3201

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1932536711

## **Ouachita County**

Silver Oaks Health & Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 1875 Old Wire Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-6831

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1801122387

## **Perry County**

**Perry County Care Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 1321 Scenic Drive Perryville, AR 72126 Phone: 501-889-2400

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

## Pope County

Atkins Care Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 605 Northwest 7th Street Atkins, AR 72823 Phone: 479-641-7100

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility



# Skilled Nursing Facility cont.

### Pope County cont.

**Legacy Heights Nursing And Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 900 West 12th Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-5858 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility Accreditation: CLIA

Russellville Nursing & Rehab Center

& Handicap Accessible 215 South Portland Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-5256

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Stella Manor Care Center Inc

& Handicap Accessible 400 North Vancouver Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-4141

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

### Pulaski County

**Briarwood Nursing & Rehab Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 516 S Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-9000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Colonel Glenn Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 13700 David O Dodd Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-907-8200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1962860445

Hickory Heights Health and Rehab, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 3 Chenal Heights Drive Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-830-2273

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1518396274

Highlands of Little Rock Riley Holdings, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 8701 Riley Drive Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-224-2700

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1063873537

Highlands of Little Rock South Cumberland Holdings LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1516 S Cumberland Street Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-374-7565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1508227075

Highlands of Little Rock West Markham Holdings LLC

& Handicap Accessible 5720 W Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-6200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1912368309

Highlands of North Little Rock John Ashley Holdings LLC

& Handicap Accessible 2501 John Ashley Drive North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-758-3800

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1548621931

Lakewood Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 2323 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-791-2323

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1669876322

Madison Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 2821 W Dixon Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-888-4200

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1841645157

Nursing & Rehab Ctr At Good Shepherd

& Handicap Accessible 3001 Aldersgate Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-217-9774

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1013906866

Robinson Nursing And Rehab Center

& Handicap Accessible 519 Donavan Briley Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-753-9003 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 245 Indian Bay Drive Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-9960

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

The Lakes at Maumelle

& Handicap Accessible 103 Alexandria Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-932-0466

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1922342682

Saline County

Alcoa Pines Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 3300 Alcoa Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-690-5985 Fax: 501-327-5533

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1831433598

Amberwood Health and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 6420 Alcoa Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-690-5985 Fax: 501-327-5533 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1093244097

**Evergreen Living Center at Stagecoach** 

& Handicap Accessible 6907 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-213-0547 Fax: 501-213-0553

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1962851568

Sebastian County

**Ashton Place Health And Rehab** 

& Handicap Accessible 318 Strozier Lane Barling, AR 72923 Phone: 479-452-8181

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

**Chapel Ridge Nursing Center LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 4623 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-1541

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1174079016

Highlands of Fort Smith Holdings,

& Handicap Accessible 5301 Wheeler Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-646-3454

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closec

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1184085417

Sharp County

EagleCrest Nursing and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 916 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-3040 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1487070058

**Stone County** 

Highlands of Mountain View Holdings LLC

& Handicap Accessible 706 Oak Grove Street Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-5835

Phone: 870-269-5835 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1609237171



## Skilled Nursing Facility cont.

## **Union County**

Oak Ridge Health and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 501 Hudson Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-5511 Fax: 870-863-3240

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1497246979

Timberlane Health and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 2002 Timberwood Road El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 501-690-5985

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1528001146

## Washington County

Katherine's Place at Wedington 4405 W Persimmon Street

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-444-6108 Fax: 479-444-1403

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1194044941

North Hills Life Care and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 27 E Appleby Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-9000 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1851387187

Shiloh Nursing & Rehab Llc

& Handicap Accessible 1092 W Stultz Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-3800 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

The Maples at Har-Ber Meadows

& Handicap Accessible 6456 Lynchs Prairie Cove Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-361-4669 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1801885488

Westwood Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 802 S West End Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1600

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1790771020

Windcrest Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 2455 Lowell Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-9000

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1548256878

## White County

**Beebe Retirement Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 709 McAfee Drive Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-3313

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1710973086

Searcy Health and Rehab

& Handicap Accessible 1205 Skyline Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-593-4178 Fax: 501-279-3842

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1376917724

The Crossing at Riverside Health and Rehabilitation

& Handicap Accessible 2500 E Moore

Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2324 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

NPI: 1942544606

#### Yell County

**Dardanelle Nursing and Rehabilitation Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 2199 State Highway 7 North Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4884 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Skilled Nursing Facility

## Speech-Language **Pathologist**

## Conway County

**Progressive Pediatric Therapy** 

289 Highway 287 Plumerville, AR 72127 Phone: 501-208-1011

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Speech-Language Pathologist

## Washington County

Charla Roberts, SLP

& Handicap Accessible 922 E Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-2024

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Speech-Language

Pathologist NPI: 1700836194

## Technician: Attendant Care Provider

## Columbia County

Southern Caregivers, LTD

& Handicap Accessible 710 Sue

Village, AR 71753 Phone: 870-904-4277

Fax: 219-217-4957 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Specialty: Technician: Attendant Care

## Technician: Personal Care Attendant Crittenden County

**Developmental Milestones Center** 

& Handicap Accessible 700 North Missouri Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-733-0560

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

#### Eden House Home Care, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 120 W Tyler Avenue

Suite 200

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-225-1058

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

NPI: 1912468711

Terry's Personal Care Services

& Handicap Accessible 225 N 5th Street

Suite B

West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-7500

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care

Attendant

## Faulkner County

**Diamond Personal Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 25 MacArthur Drive Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-8160

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

NPI: 1659912376

## **Greene County**

1st Choice Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 517 N 14th Street Suite 4

Paragould, AR 72450

Phone: 870-222-0088 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care

Attendant NPI: 1588184121

## Lee County

Wilson Residential Care

& Handicap Accessible 1679 Highway 243 S Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-3557

Fax: 870-295-3686 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

NPI: 1063577682



# Technician: Personal Care Attendant cont.

## **Poinsett County**

#### **Plantation Homes**

& Handicap Accessible 1316 Industrial Park Drive Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6621 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care

Attendant

## **Pulaski County**

#### Always Promoting Independence Home Care

& Handicap Accessible 1004 Brantley Avenue N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-529-0803 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

NPI: 1720639347

#### **Ivory Senior Care**

& Handicap Accessible 6320 Baseline Road Suite B Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-319-7619

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care

Attendant

### NPI: 1760954929

## Sebastian County

#### **PRN Medical Services Fort Smith**

& Handicap Accessible 4500 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-785-9222 Fax: 479-785-0111

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

NPI: 1437484532

## **Washington County**

## Professional Registered Nurses,

Inc. ঙ Hand

& Handicap Accessible 4400 South Thompson Street Suite B

Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-8701 Fax: 479-756-5742

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Specialty: Technician: Personal Care Attendant

NPI: 1245425420

## Lee County FL

#### **Neogenomics Laboratories INC.**

& Handicap Accessible 12701 Commonwealth Drive Suite 9 Fort Myers, FL 33913 Phone: 239-768-0600

Fax: 888-443-4153 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Accreditation: CAP, CLIA

NPI: 1073549663



## **Arkansas County**

**Buerkle Drug Company** 

& Handicap Accessible 202 S Main Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-3784 870-673-1311 Fax: 870-673-3685 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Coker-hampton Drug

& Handicap Accessible 218 S Main Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-2691 Fax: 870-673-2651 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat:

8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

**Deans Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 102 E 22nd Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-672-4790 Fax: 870-672-4793

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Professional Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1515 N Medical Drive Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1741 Fax: 870-673-1590 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:00pm, Sun: closed

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 406 E 22nd Street Stuttgart, AR 72160 Phone: 870-673-1834 Fax: 870-673-2489 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Ashley County**

**Bakers Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 Main Street Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-5155 Fax: 870-364-2712 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Brookshire Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1600 Doctor Martin Luther King Drive Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-8220 Fax: 870-364-6904 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

City Drug Of Monticello

& Handicap Accessible 201 East Gaines Street Portland, AR 71663 Phone: 870-367-5301 Fax: 870-460-0257 Mon-Sat: 8:30am-6:00pm

**Hamburg Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 302 S Main Street Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-2191 Fax: 870-853-2199

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Lagrone Drug** 

& Handicap Accessible 201 N Main Street Hamburg, AR 71646 Phone: 870-853-8666 Fax: 870-853-8666 870-853-8860 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

**Portland Drug** 

& Handicap Accessible 105 Highway 165 S Portland, AR 71663 Phone: 870-737-2813 Fax: 870-737-2781 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 910 Unity Road Crossett, AR 71635 Phone: 870-364-7205 Fax: 870-364-7207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

## Baxter County

**Genuine Care Pharmacy** 

7337 Highway 62 W Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-5757 Fax: 870-435-5758 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2089 Highway 62 W Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-508-0054 Fax: 870-508-0060 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 924 Highway 62 E Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-425-4127 Fax: 870-425-4264 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed **Heartland Phcy Mtn Home** 

& Handicap Accessible 200 E 7th Street Mountain Home, AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-2221 Fax: 870-424-3332

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Medi-save Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 116 Highway 201 N Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-4010 Fax: 870-425-2585 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 350 Highway 62 E Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-424-3814 Fax: 870-424-3845 870-424-3814 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-11:00pm, Sat-Sun:

9:00am-9:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible 65 Wal Mart Drive Mountain Home, AR 72653 Phone: 870-492-7733 Fax: 870-492-7713 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Benton County

**Austin Drugs** 

& Handicap Accessible 118 Main Street NE Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5432 Fax: 479-787-5851

Mon-Thur: 8:00am-6:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Collier Drug Stores Inc & Handicap Accessible

991 W Centerton Boulevard Centerton, AR 72719 Phone: 479-795-8199 Fax: 479-795-8196 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Collier Drug-bentonville

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Medical Center Parkway Suite 120 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-876-8300 Fax: 479-271-2523 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Cornerstone Pharm Of B V

& Handicap Accessible 1 Mercy Way Suite 50

Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-876-6200 Fax: 479-876-2232

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Cornerstone Pharmacy At Rogers** 

& Handicap Accessible 1735 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-631-0204 Fax: 479-631-0214 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

**CVS Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible 1749 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756

Phone: 479-246-0871 Fax: 479-935-1484 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2404 S Promenade Boulevard Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-986-1101 Fax: 479-986-1111 Mon: 10:00am-7:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Sat: 10:00am-7:00pm Language: Armenian, Czech, Russian, Ukrainian

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2833 Bella Vista Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-876-2153 Fax: 479-876-2184 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Debbie's Family Pharmacy

5403 W Pinnacle Pointe Drive Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-271-6300 Fax: 479-271-6305 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1209 N Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-5541 Fax: 479-271-8164 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

201 Highway 412 W Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-3200 Fax: 479-549-3599 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed



## Benton County cont.

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 715 N 2nd Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-631-7013 Fax: 479-631-7014 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible

916 W Monroe Avenue Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-751-3764 Fax: 479-751-3789 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Highlands Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 808 S 52nd Street Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-878-1818 Fax: 479-878-1819 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Infinity Compounding Solutions & Handicap Accessible

1204 SE 28th Street Suite 2 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 888-414-5805 479-202-4062

Fax: 855-422-2400 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Jepson Drug & Gift & Handicap Accessible

623 S Mount Olive Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-4311 Fax: 479-524-6173 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Live Well Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3500 SW Regional Airp Boulevard 2 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-271-9355 Fax: 479-271-9357 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Lowell Pharmacy**

114 Harrison Avenue Suite A Lowell, AR 72745 Phone: 479-770-0111 Fax: 479-770-0113 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Price Cutter Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 103 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-631-0210 Fax: 479-936-8701 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Saffa Infusion Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2709 Otis Corley Drive Suite 19 Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 844-217-2252 Fax: 844-793-1334 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3500 SE Club Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-621-0283 Fax: 479-621-0351 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Smith Drug Pllc

& Handicap Accessible 695 E 3rd Street Gentry, AR 72734 Phone: 479-736-2241 Fax: 479-736-8081 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Teasley Drug & Handicap Accessible

205 Atlanta SE Street Gravette, AR 72736 Phone: 479-787-5966 Fax: 479-787-5393 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

1311 S Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-7979 Fax: 479-268-7979 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1722 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-246-0196 Fax: 479-246-0203 479-246-0196 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-11:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2503 W Pleasant Grove Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-936-8079 Fax: 479-936-8079 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

3499 Bella Vista Way Bella Vista, AR 72714 Phone: 479-273-9136 Fax: 479-273-9155 479-273-9136 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 4206 W New Hope Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-621-0958 Fax: 479-621-0958 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 440 Highway 412 W Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3671 Fax: 479-524-3671 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1400 N Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-9830 Fax: 479-268-9831 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1703 E Central Avenue Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-418-0229 Fax: 479-418-0233 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1800 E Centerton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-4000 479-795-4105 Fax: 479-795-4109 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1819 S 8th Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-633-0802 Fax: 479-633-0807 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 205 N Main Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-9243 Fax: 479-268-9242 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-5:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2110 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-8238 Fax: 479-636-3828 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 240 Slack Street Pea Ridge, AR 72751 Phone: 479-451-9008 Fax: 479-451-9011 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-7:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2708 Rife Medical Lane Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-636-4101 Fax: 479-636-1706 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: Open 24 Hours

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2901 Highway 412 E Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-524-3156 Fax: 479-524-8441 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3510 SE 14th Street Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-621-6470 Fax: 479-621-6457 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 406 S Walton Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-273-5080 Fax: 479-273-5083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 4208 Pleasant Crossing Boulevard Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-621-0629 Fax: 479-621-8126 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours



## Benton County cont.

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 5000 Pauline Whitaker Parkway Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-254-6806 Fax: 479-254-6781 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible
702 SW 8th Street
Bentonville, AR 72712
Phone: 479-273-4941
Fax: 479-273-4969
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 808 W Walnut Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-202-7197 Fax: 479-202-7196 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 906 SW Airport Boulevard Bentonville, AR 72712 Phone: 479-268-7015 Fax: 479-268-7697 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 935 S Holly Street Siloam Springs, AR 72761 Phone: 479-549-9065 Fax: 479-549-9067 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### **Boone County**

#### Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 5015 Highway 62 E Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0586 Fax: 870-365-0593 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Nikki's Hometown Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 324 W Bower Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-7455 Fax: 870-741-0146 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

### Sam Alexander Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 127 N Main Street Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-6511 Fax: 870-365-0216 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Sullivan Pharmacy-main Street

& Handicap Accessible 731 N Main Street Suite B Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2119 Fax: 870-741-5572 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 705 Highway 62 65 N Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-365-0459 Fax: 870-365-0186 870-365-0459 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 161 N Walmart Drive Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-2327 Fax: 870-741-4115 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Bradley County**

#### Gannaway Drug & Handicap Accessible

101 N Main Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-3751 Fax: 870-226-4453 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## The Medicine Cabinet & Handicap Accessible

319 S Main Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-820-2533 870-466-5000 Fax: 870-820-2314 870-466-5008 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 310 S Martin Street Warren, AR 71671 Phone: 870-226-3746 Fax: 870-226-5824 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

## Calhoun County

#### Hampton Medical Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

322 S Lee Street Highway 167S Hampton, AR 71744 Phone: 870-798-4247 Fax: 870-798-4934 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-5:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-11:59pm, Fri: 5:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Carroll County**

#### **Economy Drug**

& Handicap Accessible 1006 W Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2094 Fax: 870-423-4302 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:30pm, Sun: closed

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 309 E Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-5614 Fax: 870-438-6256 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Holiday Island Pharmacy க் Handicap Accessible

2 Forest Park Drive Suite A Holiday Island, AR 72631 Phone: 479-239-2121 Fax: 479-239-2122 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Poynor Drug**

& Handicap Accessible
408 Public Square
Berryville, AR 72616
Phone: 870-423-2737
Fax: 870-423-7253
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed
Language: Spanish

#### **Smith Drug And Company**

& Handicap Accessible
133 E Van Buren
Eureka Springs, AR 72632
Phone: 479-253-9175
Fax: 479-253-8460
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:
8:30am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1000 W Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6611 Fax: 870-423-6612 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Chicot County**

#### Delta Drug Of Dermott,inc.

& Handicap Accessible 111 E Peddicord Street Dermott, AR 71638 Phone: 870-538-5510 870-538-5233 Fax: 870-538-5717 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

#### **Eudora Pharmacy Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 140 S Main Street Eudora, AR 71640 Phone: 870-355-2046 870-355-4448 Fax: 870-355-2444 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 8:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Hunters Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 401 Main Street Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-2220 Fax: 870-265-3538 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Lake Village Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 2907 Highway 65-82 South Lake Village, AR 71653 Phone: 870-265-5555 Fax: 870-265-3174 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Clark County**

#### Allcare

& Handicap Accessible 521 Main Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 877-420-9400 870-403-9400 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

### **Allcare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 515 Main Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 877-420-9400 870-403-9400 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

#### **Brookshire Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2800 Pne Street 5 Pne Plaza Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-2015 Fax: 870-246-2915 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm



## Clark County cont.

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 131 N 26th Street Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-230-1809 Fax: 870-230-1809 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 109 Malone Drive Arkadelphia, AR 71923 Phone: 870-246-5410 Fax: 870-246-5431 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Clay County

#### **Cate Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 500 N Missouri Avenue Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-6766 Fax: 870-857-3391 870-857-3301 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Goodman Drug Company Pllc & Handicap Accessible

1109 W Main Corning, AR 72422 Phone: 870-857-0551 Fax: 870-857-0554 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

## Mckenney Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 254 N 3rd Avenue Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-324-5310 Fax: 870-324-5311 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Piggott Pharmacy**

231 W Main Street Piggott, AR 72454 Phone: 870-598-3183 Fax: 870-598-3183 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Rector Downtown Drug

& Handicap Accessible 403 S Main Street Rector, AR 72461 Phone: 870-595-3523 Fax: 870-595-3524 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Cleburne County

#### **Allcare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible

600 W Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 877-420-9400 501-302-6010 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Cornerstone Pharmacy At Greersferry**

& Handicap Accessible 8470 Edgemont Road Greers Ferry, AR 72067 Phone: 501-825-6265 Fax: 501-825-7556 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Family Disco Pharmacy Inc

& Handicap Accessible 120 S 4th Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5853 Fax: 501-362-5854 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Harps Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

901 W Main Street Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-206-0146 Fax: 501-206-0215 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Johnson Pharmacy, Inc

6124 Heber Springs Road W Quitman, AR 72131 Phone: 501-589-2890 Fax: 501-589-3780 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

## Reedhutchins Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

408 W Main Street

Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-590-7936 501-270-8888 Fax: 501-270-6877 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1500 Highway 25B Heber Springs, AR 72543 Phone: 501-362-5837 Fax: 501-362-2864 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Cleveland County**

#### Rison Pharmacy

300 Pine Street Rison, AR 71665 Phone: 870-325-6262 Fax: 870-325-6265 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Columbia County**

#### **Brookshire Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1623 E Main Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-7073 Fax: 870-234-7169 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

#### **Prince Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible
211 E Stadium Street
Magnolia, AR 71753
Phone: 870-234-7292
Fax: 870-234-4443
Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:30pm, Thur:
8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed
Language: Spanish

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1644 E Main Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-3493 Fax: 870-234-3493 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 60 Highway 79 N Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-5421 Fax: 870-234-5630 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Wilson-bearden Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 134 N Washington Street Magnolia, AR 71753 Phone: 870-234-1062 Fax: 870-234-8366 Mon-Thur: 7:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 7:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

### Conway County

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 100 South Saint Joseph Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-477-5048 Fax: 501-477-5045 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Health Care Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 10 Hospital Drive Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-1460 Fax: 501-354-9724 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Lemons Prescription Shop LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 1713 E Harding Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-3318 Fax: 501-354-0649 501-354-8409 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1621 E Harding Street Morrilton, AR 72110 Phone: 501-354-4135 Fax: 501-354-4259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Craighead County**

#### **Anovorx Group LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 406 E Washington Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 901-201-5470 Fax: 901-201-5465 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### **Bono Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 10040 N Highway 63 Suite 4 Bono, AR 72416 Phone: 870-277-1543 Fax: 870-277-1527 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Camp's Medical Pharmacy, Inc

& Handicap Accessible

4109 East Johnson Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-910-5550 Fax: 870-910-5552 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

6 Handicap Accessible 110 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-268-1743 Fax: 870-277-0294 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours



## Craighead County cont.

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 3000 E Highland Drive Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-934-9668

Fax: 870-819-3710 Mon: 9:00am-8:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-7:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

**Gibsons Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 403 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-9125 Fax: 870-972-1624

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Hilltop Market Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3605 E Johnson Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-8310 Fax: 870-336-1949 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Home Iv Specialists** 

& Handicap Accessible 200 S Main Street 206 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-1677 Fax: 870-972-1911

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1725 S Caraway Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4739 Fax: 870-972-5521

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

5:00pm

Mcfarlin Pharmacy Inc

& Handicap Accessible 101 W Drew Monette, AR 72447 Phone: 870-486-5220 Fax: 870-486-5221 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Mid-south Health System Inc

2707 Browns Lane Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-4038 Fax: 870-972-4041 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Parker Road Speciality Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 1109 W Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-935-6400 Fax: 870-935-4027 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours Pat's Super V Drug Store Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1000 E Matthews Avenue Suite A Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-6470 Fax: 870-972-0710

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

**Red River Pharmacy Of Jonesboro** 

910 Professional Acres Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-336-2195 Fax: 870-336-2197 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2405 S Caraway Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-203-7055 Fax: 870-203-7056 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-7:00pm

Shinaberys pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

1150 E Matthews Avenue Suite 103 Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-933-6369 Fax: 870-933-6378 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Soo's Drug Store Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2822 E Nettleton Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-6930 Fax: 870-932-1378 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-Language: Spanish

Soo's West End Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

619 W Nettleton Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-932-4742 Fax: 870-932-0311 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

St Francis Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

210 Cobean Boulevard 10 Lake City, AR 72437 Phone: 870-237-8215 Fax: 870-237-8517 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

**Stones Pharmacy Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 417 E Matthews Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-5538 Fax: 870-935-7884 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed The Medicine Shoppe

& Handicap Accessible

Suite A Southwest Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-1340 Fax: 870-935-3329

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

The Pharmacy At Brookland

& Handicap Accessible 406A Honeysuckle Brookland, AR 72417 Phone: 870-206-9920 Fax: 870-206-9919 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**United Medical** 

& Handicap Accessible 2605 Southwest Square Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8839 Fax: 870-802-4687 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 108 E Highland Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-802-3749 Fax: 870-802-2372 870-802-3749 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1330 S Caraway Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-268-1442 Fax: 870-268-1463 870-268-1442 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

க் Handicap Accessible 2608 E Nettleton Avenue Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-935-2242 Fax: 870-930-9487 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-6:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1815 E Highland Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-1838 Fax: 870-972-1843 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1911 W Parker Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-972-1060 Fax: 870-974-9022

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2811 Creek Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-203-7010 Fax: 870-203-7011 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 3319 Harrisburg Road Jonesboro, AR 72404 Phone: 870-203-7087 Fax: 870-203-7088 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Woodsprings Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1807 Woodsprings Road Jonesboro, AR 72401 Phone: 870-972-8310 Fax: 870-972-1949 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

## Crawford County

Coleman Pharmacy Of Alma

& Handicap Accessible 18 Highway 162 South Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-2248 479-262-2156 Fax: 479-632-2386 479-262-2264 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00pm, Sun: closed

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2015 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-471-1608 Fax: 479-471-1658 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Hudson Legend Pharmacy** 

★ Handicap Accessible 1609 East Main Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-1193 Fax: 479-474-5317 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish



## Crawford County cont.

**Langston Drug Store** 

1202 E Main Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-3431 Fax: 479-474-0106

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Manes Pharmacy, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 2215 Alma Highway Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-5028 Fax: 479-474-4792 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Medi Quik Pharmacy

442 N Main Street Mulberry, AR 72947 Phone: 479-997-8033 Fax: 479-997-1581 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Pharmacy Express** 

& Handicap Accessible 1515 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-7171 Fax: 479-474-3131 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**Price Cutter Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 120 Cloverleaf Plaza Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-471-0800 Fax: 479-471-8367 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-8859 Fax: 479-474-8740 479-474-8859 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 323 Highway 64 E Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-9080 Fax: 479-632-9080 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2214 Fayetteville Road Van Buren, AR 72956 Phone: 479-474-5051 Fax: 479-474-2844 479-410-3821 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 367 W Cherry Street Alma, AR 72921 Phone: 479-632-4330 Fax: 479-632-3025 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Crittenden County

**Clarks Family Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 621 Commerce Street Earle, AR 72331 Phone: 870-792-7177 Fax: 870-792-9005 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

East Ar Family HIth Ctr Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 900 N 7th Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-3842 Fax: 870-394-9541 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 300 Service Road West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-732-0298 870-732-0283 Fax: 870-732-4871 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Marion Family Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 134 Block Street Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-1111 Fax: 870-739-1116 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

The Local Pharm

924 State Highway 77 Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-739-5310 Fax: 870-739-5302 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible

1800 N Missouri Street Suite 2 West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-8987 Fax: 870-733-0594 870-735-8987 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-11:59pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

346 W Broadway Street West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-733-0138 Fax: 870-733-0237 870-733-0138 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2100 Highway 77 Marion, AR 72364 Phone: 870-394-7305 Fax: 870-394-7304 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 798 W Service Road West Memphis, AR 72301 Phone: 870-735-2324 Fax: 870-732-2926 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Cross County**

Arcare Pharmacy

Language: Spanish

& Handicap Accessible 5787 Highway 64 Parkin, AR 72373 Phone: 870-755-2838 Fass: 870-755-2840 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Caldwell Discount Drug Co Inc

& Handicap Accessible 804 Falls Boulevard S Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-7085 Fax: 870-238-8937 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 800 Highway 64 E Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-7146 Fax: 870-238-7162 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Wynne Apothecary

& Handicap Accessible
411 Falls Boulevard S
Wynne, AR 72396
Phone: 870-238-8511
Fax: 870-238-2135
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed
Language: Spanish

Wynne Medical Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 718 South Falls Boulevard Wynne, AR 72396 Phone: 870-238-8531 Fax: 870-238-5982 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Dallas County

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1123 Highway 79 167 Byp Fordyce, AR 71742 Phone: 870-352-8034 Fax: 870-352-5495 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Desha County

**Dumas Family Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 301 Highway 65 South Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-0500 Fax: 870-382-0509 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**Kelley Drug And Selections** 

104 Holley Street McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-5071 Fax: 870-222-5050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Lee's Super Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 105 W Choctaw Street Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4007 Fax: 870-382-4008 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Meadors Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 101 W Waterman Street Dumas, AR 71639 Phone: 870-382-4343 Fax: 870-382-5692 Mon-Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish



## Desha County cont.

Sav Mart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1007 Highway 65 S McGehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6676 Fax: 870-222-6679 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm. Sat:

9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

1001 Highway 65 S Mc Gehee, AR 71654 Phone: 870-222-6233 Fax: 870-222-6334 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

## **Drew County**

The Prescription Pad Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 539 Highway 425 S Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-4227 Fax: 870-367-4211 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 640 W Gaines Street Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-6164 870-367-6146 Fax: 870-367-6146 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 427 Highway 425 N Monticello, AR 71655 Phone: 870-367-3559 Fax: 870-367-5086 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Faulkner County

**American Drugs** 

& Handicap Accessible 1 F Main Street Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-2211 Fax: 501-679-5146 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Amity Road Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 500 Amity Road Suite 5 B Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-3863 Fax: 501-358-3865 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Baker Drug Store, Inc. & Handicap Accessible

924 Front Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-5626

Fax: 501-329-1977 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**Conway Medcare Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2521 College Avenue Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-358-3498 Fax: 501-358-3506 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Conway Medical Park Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 650 United Drive Suite 110 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-358-6212 Fax: 501-358-6593 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Cornerstone Pharmacy Conway** 

& Handicap Accessible 815 Hogan Lane Suite 10 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-3282 Fax: 501-328-3278 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**CVS Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

501 Elsinger Boulevard Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-328-5316 Fax: 501-764-3568 Mon: 9:00am-8:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-7:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 825 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-336-8684 Fax: 501-859-6727 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Damascus Drug

& Handicap Accessible 5 Ar Highway 124 W Damascus, AR 72039 Phone: 501-335-7041 Fax: 501-335-7028 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Greenbrier Pharmacy** 

61 A South Broadview Street Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-402-4906 Fax: 501-679-6195 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1086 Main Street Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 479-757-0225 501-796-0150 Fax: 479-751-3625 501-796-0134 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Harps Pharmacy

க் Handicap Accessible 1120 E German Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-3733 Fax: 501-329-3737 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 15 N Broadview Street Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-679-0470 Fax: 501-679-0754 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Heartland Pharmacy Conway** & Handicap Accessible

2235 Dave Ward Drive Suite 108 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-450-0000 Fax: 501-450-6433

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Kroger Pharmacy** ৬ Handicap Accessible

101 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-0795 Fax: 501-329-0593 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

5:00pm

க் Handicap Accessible 855 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-329-3981 Fax: 501-329-9054

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Medicine Shoppe

& Handicap Accessible 2125 College Avenue Suite 1 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-327-8088 Fax: 501-450-7189 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Sam's Club Pharmacv

& Handicap Accessible 1250 S Amity Road Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-205-7460 Fax: 501-205-7459 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed Sav-on Drugs

& Handicap Accessible 1014 Harkrider Stsuite 400 Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-6777 Fax: 501-327-8939 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sun: 12:30pm-5:00pm

Language: Spanish

**Smith Family Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

2425 Dave Ward Drive Suite 602 Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-336-8188 Fax: 501-336-8177

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Vilonia Family Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1122 Main Street Suite 14 Vilonia, AR 72173 Phone: 501-796-2204 Fax: 501-796-2208

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 505 Salem Road Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-3117 Fax: 501-328-3117 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 850 Oak Street Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-327-4959 501-327-5638 Fax: 501-327-4936 501-327-5638 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-11:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1155 Highway 65 N Conway, AR 72032 Phone: 501-329-1592 Fax: 501-329-1594 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2550 Prince Street Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-205-7265 Fax: 501-205-7266 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 9:00am-7:00pm



## Faulkner County cont.

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3900 Dave Ward Drive Conway, AR 72034 Phone: 501-328-5000 Fax: 501-328-9587 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 75 S Broadview Greenbrier, AR 72058 Phone: 501-287-6003 Fax: 501-287-6007 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Franklin County

#### **Burns Drug Store, Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 615 W Commercial Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-3131 Fax: 479-667-1989 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Medi Quick Health Mart Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 810 W Commercial Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4145 Fax: 479-667-4879 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Medisav Homecare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 621 E Main Street Charleston, AR 72933 Phone: 479-965-2244 Fax: 479-965-2023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:30pm, Sun: closed

#### Village Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 500 W Commercial Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-2101 Fax: 479-667-1270 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm. Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1516 N 18th Street Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 479-667-4448 Fax: 479-667-4649 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

### **Fulton County**

#### Leslie Drugs

105 Highway 62 East Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-2681 Fax: 870-895-2833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm. Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: 9:30am-12:00pm

#### Palace Drug

270 Main Street Mammoth Spg, AR 72554 Phone: 870-625-3222 Fax: 870-625-3216 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Palace Drug Of Salem

106 W Highway 62 Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-3811 Fax: 870-895-3836

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Pharmacy Barn**

& Handicap Accessible 9746 Highway 62 W Viola, AR 72583 Phone: 870-900-1001 Fax: 870-900-1001 870-900-1002

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm. Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Salem Drug Company

502 Highway 62 W Salem, AR 72576 Phone: 870-895-7455 Fax: 870-895-3784 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### **Garland County**

#### Crawford Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 107 Crawford Street Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-4636 Fax: 501-624-0702 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat:

8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3630 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-620-4332 Fax: 501-244-3184 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

### Fountain Lake Family Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 4517 Park Avenue Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-547-3400 Fax: 501-922-0787 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Genesis Cancer Center

& Handicap Accessible 133 Harmony Park Circle Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-7700 Fax: 501-623-5788 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

#### Genoa-gol Healthcare

closed

125 Wellness Way Suite 268 Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-762-8919 Fax: 501-520-4011

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 146 Thornton Ferry Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-1283 Fax: 501-760-1397 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 5536 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-520-0026 Fax: 501-520-0052 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Hometown Pharmacy Inc** & Handicap Accessible

2228 Albert Pike Road Suite B Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-5667 Fax: 501-760-5744 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Hot Springs Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1210 Airport Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2444 Fax: 501-760-2449 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Kroger Pharmacy** க் Handicap Accessible

215 Airport Road Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-2650 Fax: 501-623-2843 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### Kroger Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3341 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-5542 Fax: 501-624-4842 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### **Kroger Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 4407 Central Avenue Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-525-7296 Fax: 501-525-6928 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### **Lakeside Pharmacy Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 998 Shady Grove Road Suite 1H Hot Springs National Park, AR 71901 Phone: 501-262-5400 Fax: 501-262-5404

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

#### Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1368 Higdon Ferry Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-625-7212 Fax: 501-625-7214 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Smith Drug And Compounding Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 1629 Airport Road Suite D Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-767-2220 Fax: 501-463-4261 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat:

8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Super Drugs**

& Handicap Accessible 5500 Central Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71913 Phone: 501-463-9922 Fax: 501-463-9925 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

### Village Health Mart Drug

& Handicap Accessible 24615 Highway 5 Lonsdale, AR 72087 Phone: 501-922-0909 Fax: 501-922-0921 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Village Healthmart Drug

& Handicap Accessible 4440 N Highway 7 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-922-0777 Fax: 501-922-0787 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1404 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-318-1248 Fax: 501-318-1466 501-318-1248 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm



## Garland County cont.

& Handicap Accessible 159 E Grand Avenue Hot Springs National Park, AR 71901 Phone: 501-624-5598 Fax: 501-624-7929 501-624-5598 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1800 Airport Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-760-2089 Fax: 501-760-2089 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 3631 Central Avenue Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-4377 Fax: 501-623-4903 501-623-4377 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 4634 N Highway 7 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-984-4151 Fax: 501-984-5325 501-984-4151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat:

#### Walmart Pharmacy

6:00pm

& Handicap Accessible 1544 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs, AR 71901 Phone: 501-262-7519 Fax: 501-262-7518 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00ammq00:6

9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Albert Pike Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-624-0142 Fax: 501-624-4012 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1640 Airport Road Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-262-7508 Fax: 501-262-7507 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3604 N Highway 7 Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 Phone: 501-318-0902 Fax: 501-318-5299

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 4019 Central Avenue Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913 Phone: 501-623-7689 Fax: 501-623-5104 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### **Grant County**

#### **Mccoy Tygart Drug Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 821 N Rock Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5121 Fax: 870-942-2592 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-4:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1308 S Rock Street Sheridan, AR 72150 Phone: 870-942-5045 Fax: 870-942-2995 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

## Greene County

#### **City Drug Company** 1512 Linwood Drive

Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-8501 Fax: 870-239-5324 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm. Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1501 W Kings Highway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8405 Fax: 870-498-8494 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Hyde Pharmacy**

1001 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-4036 Fax: 870-239-9478 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Marmaduke Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 11901 Highway 49 N Marmaduke, AR 72443 Phone: 870-597-2911 Fax: 870-597-2217 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Mchaney Drug Pa

& Handicap Accessible 1400 W Hunt Street Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-3180 Fax: 870-239-2354 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

## Oak Grove Rx Express

closed

4763 Highway 135 N Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-586-9200 Fax: 870-586-0105

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Prescription Corner Drug Inc**

320 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-239-9535 Fax: 870-236-3065

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walden Drug

3104 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-6118 Fax: 870-236-5886 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1500 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-240-8053 Fax: 870-240-8104 870-240-8053 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-11:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacv & Handicap Accessible

2600 Linwood Drive Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-586-7945 Fax: 870-586-7944 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

2802 W Kingshighway Paragould, AR 72450 Phone: 870-236-7785 Fax: 870-236-6847 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

## Hempstead County

#### Mitchell Medi-mart

& Handicap Accessible 1523 S Main Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-5555 Fax: 870-777-3661 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Super 1 Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

909 N Hervey Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-6989 Fax: 870-777-6067 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1004 W Commerce Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-4830 Fax: 870-777-4830 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2400 N Hervey Street Hope, AR 71801 Phone: 870-777-1600 Fax: 870-777-1439 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

## **Hot Spring County**

#### **Community Care Rx**

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Martin Luther King Boulevard Suite 205 Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-229-1446 Fax: 501-229-1397 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Frontier Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 104 Millennium Park Drive Bismarck, AR 71929 Phone: 501-214-6100 Fax: 501-865-4477 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

### Miller's Drug Store Inc

& Handicap Accessible 231 S Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-332-2351 Fax: 501-337-9705 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:30am, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 308 S Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-467-8197 Fax: 501-467-8197 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00ammq00:6



## Hot Spring County cont.

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1910 Martin Luther King Boulevard Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-1170 Fax: 501-337-1197 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Young's healthmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1304 S Main Street Malvern, AR 72104 Phone: 501-337-4901 Fax: 501-337-7420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Howard County**

**Dierks Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 323 Main Street Dierks, AR 71833 Phone: 870-286-3131 Fax: 870-286-2547 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Power Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1310 S 4th Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-1413 Fax: 870-845-2304 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

**Walmart Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible 1710 S 4th Street Nashville, AR 71852 Phone: 870-845-1573 Fax: 870-845-1075 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

Independence County

**Bryants Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2000 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3999 Fax: 870-793-8203 Mon: 8:30am-6:30pm, Tue-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Clinic Drug Store Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1700 Harrison Street Suite D Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-5170

Fax: 870-793-4996

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed **Econo-mart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1595 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4179 Fax: 870-793-7303

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 303 S Saint Louis Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-3000 Fax: 870-793-7268 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Newark Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 503 Vine Street Newark, AR 72562 Phone: 870-799-3411 Fax: 870-799-8439

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Sav-on Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

1610 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4770 Fax: 870-698-0095 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1045 S Saint Louis Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-307-0262 Fax: 870-307-0262 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3150 Harrison Street Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-793-4464 Fax: 870-793-4578 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Wilson Wil-sav Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 5 Allen Chapel Road Batesville, AR 72501 Phone: 870-251-2432 Fax: 870-251-3016 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Izard County

Allied Health Services LLC & Handicap Accessible 600 N Main Suite C

Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-3100 Fax: 870-368-3134

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

**Corner Drug Store** 

& Handicap Accessible 830 E Main Street Melbourne, AR 72556 Phone: 870-368-7171 Fax: 870-368-5295 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

Horseshoe Health And Medicine

& Handicap Accessible 600 Market Street Horseshoe Bend, AR 72512 Phone: 870-670-4580 Fax: 870-670-4582 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-10:00am, Sun: closed

Mitchell's Park Street Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 526 Park Street Calico Rock, AR 72519 Phone: 870-297-8107 Fax: 870-297-8799 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Jackson County

**Darling Medi-save Pharmacy** 

க் Handicap Accessible 1303 McLain Street Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-5888 Fax: 870-523-9980 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

**Icarerx Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1117 McLain Street Suite 400 Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-5555 Fax: 870-523-6337

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Norman & Baker Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2200 Malcolm Avenue Suite D Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-9472 Fax: 870-523-9364 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2401 Malcolm Avenue Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-217-0170 Fax: 870-217-0170 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

6:00pm

& Handicap Accessible 1211 Highway 367 N Newport, AR 72112 Phone: 870-523-2383 Fax: 870-523-8981 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Jefferson County

Allcare Express Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3006 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 877-420-9400 870-850-0159 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-6:30pm

**Brookshire Pharmacy** 

★ Handicap Accessible 1605 E Harding Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-1681 870-534-1380 Fax: 870-534-1681 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

**Brookshire Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2800 S Hazel Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-535-4044 Fax: 870-535-8116 870-850-7271 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

**Chapel Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 3800 Camden Road Suite 1 Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-879-1490 Fax: 870-879-1920 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Daily Dose Drugstore** 

103 Timber Lane White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-619-2959 Fax: 870-619-2951 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed



## Jefferson County cont.

Doctor's Orders Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

1600 W Holland Avenue Suite 101A

White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-850-8010 Fax: 870-850-8014

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Doctor's Orders Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2302 W 28th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-671-4914 Fax: 870-671-4917 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### Drug Room

& Handicap Accessible 1700 W 42nd Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-536-3980 Fax: 870-536-1953 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Flowers Pharmacy LLC

1401 State Suite A Pine Bluff, AR 71601 Phone: 870-534-8366 Fax: 870-534-2113 Mon-Fri: 9:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

#### Jrmc Retail Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1600 W 40th Avenue Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-541-7902 Fax: 870-541-7912 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

## Redfield Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1017 Sheridan Road Redfield, AR 72132 Phone: 501-397-5400 Fax: 501-397-2218 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 4720 Dollarway Road White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-534-7868 Fax: 870-534-4877 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 5501 S Olive Street Pine Bluff, AR 71603 Phone: 870-879-1420 Fax: 870-879-1111 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

#### **Woodlands Pharmacy Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 7197 Sheridan Road Suite 109 White Hall, AR 71602 Phone: 870-247-3900 Fax: 870-247-2170

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Johnson County

#### Clarksville Family Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 510 S Rogers Street Suite 3 Clarksville, AR 72830

Phone: 479-647-3138 Fax: 479-647-3144

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Rose Drug Of Clarksville

& Handicap Accessible 211 E Main Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-2180 Fax: 479-754-5030 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 230 E Market Street Clarksville, AR 72830 Phone: 479-754-6169 Fax: 479-754-6419 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Lafayette County

## Peoples Drug & Gifts & Handicap Accessible

237 Main Street Stamps, AR 71860 Phone: 870-533-4311 Fax: 870-533-2731 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Lawrence County

#### **Econo-med Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1045 W Main Suite B Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5200 Fax: 870-886-7553 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Family Clinic Pharmacy, LLC

Value Flating Va

#### Imboden Medical Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 110 N Walnut Street Imboden, AR 72434 Phone: 870-869-2046 Fax: 870-869-3302

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Rogers Pharmacy**

221 SW 2nd Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-5700 Fax: 870-886-5439

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

#### **Sexton Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 218 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-3461 Fax: 870-886-3503 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible 1600 W Main Street Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 Phone: 870-886-2806 Fax: 870-886-3307

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Lee County

#### Deans Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 311 W Chestnut Street Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-295-4100 Fax: 870-295-4102 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### Lee Coop Clinic Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 530 West Atkins Boulevard Marianna, AR 72360 Phone: 870-298-4230 Fax: 870-295-4066 870-345-3502 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Lincoln County**

#### **Beard Drug Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 614 S Lincoln Avenue Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-628-4277 Fax: 870-628-4278 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Doctors Orders Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 500 S Lincoln Avenue Star City, AR 71667 Phone: 870-682-4004 Fax: 870-682-3460 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Little River County**

#### **Brookshire Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible
1310 S Constitution Avenue
Ashdown, AR 71822
Phone: 870-898-5501
Fax: 903-877-6909
870-898-5594
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 191 W Main Street Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-5151 Fax: 870-898-2395 870-898-5151 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 297 Highway 32 Byp Ashdown, AR 71822 Phone: 870-898-2142 Fax: 870-898-2263 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Logan County

#### Allcare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 508 E Walnut Street Paris, AR 72855 Phone: 479-963-6400 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-6:30pm

## County Discount Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

48 S Garland
Magazine, AR 72943
Phone: 479-969-2727
Fax: 479-969-2050
Mon-Tue: 8:30am-6:00pm, Wed:
8:30am-2:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm,
Sun: closed



## Logan County cont.

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1400 E Main Street Booneville, AR 72927 Phone: 479-675-5341 Fax: 479-675-5344 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

Handicap Accessible
1501 E Walnut Street
Paris, AR 72855
Phone: 479-963-2189
Fax: 479-963-2235
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

## **Lonoke County**

#### Arcare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 105 N Jackson Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-0940 Fax: 501-941-1875 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Arcare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 821 E Park Street Highway 70 Carlisle, AR 72024 Phone: 870-552-1258 Fax: 870-552-1230 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Express Rx Of Cabot

& Handicap Accessible 1848 W Main Street Suite B Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 855-553-9777 501-843-1489 Fax: 501-843-1509 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Getwell Rx

& Handicap Accessible 123 S 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-422-6800 Fax: 501-422-6801 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Greystone Rx & Handicap Accessible 15361 Highway 5

Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-286-6054 Fax: 501-286-6056 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 801 N 2nd Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-843-3374 Fax: 501-843-8625 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Heartland Pharmacy Cabot & Handicap Accessible

2006 S Pine Street Suite F Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-4400 Fax: 501-941-4430 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Kroger Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1295 W Main Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 870-628-5187 501-628-5187 Fax: 870-628-5190 501-628-5190 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

#### **Kroger Pharmacy**

5:00pm

& Handicap Accessible 301 Pine Bluff Highway England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-3471 Fax: 501-842-3682 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### Lackie Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 719 N Center Street Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-6566 Fax: 501-676-6009 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Lyons Drug Store**

& Handicap Accessible 115 W Front Street Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-2247 Fax: 501-676-3833 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### Medskers Family Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible 121 N Court Street

Carlisle, AR 72024 Phone: 870-552-7837 Fax: 870-552-7419 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-5:30pm, Wed: 9:00am-5:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-5:30pm, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Polk Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

104 Stuttgart Highway England, AR 72046 Phone: 501-842-2575 Fax: 501-842-9335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1325 W Main Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-3131 Fax: 501-941-3131 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1203 S Pine Street Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-725-3639 Fax: 501-725-3638 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 304 S Rockwood Drive Cabot, AR 72023 Phone: 501-941-5300 Fax: 501-941-1778 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 322 Brownsville Loop Lonoke, AR 72086 Phone: 501-676-3184 Fax: 501-676-3574 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Madison County

## Economy Drug

& Handicap Accessible 601 N Gaskill Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2620 Fax: 479-738-6973 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Harps Pharmacy

#### ৳ Handicap Accessible

115 Lee Street Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-2202 Fax: 479-738-2017 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 157 Gary Hatfield Way Huntsville, AR 72740 Phone: 479-738-1270 Fax: 479-738-2547 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Marion County

#### Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 200 N Wickersham Street Yellville, AR 72687 Phone: 870-449-3654 Fax: 870-449-3656 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Hawkins Lakeside Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible
902 Central Boulevard
Bull Shoals, AR 72619
Phone: 870-445-7188
Fax: 870-445-4850
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 168 Walmart Drive Flippin, AR 72634 Phone: 870-453-8831 Fax: 870-453-5962 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Miller County

#### Albertson's Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3710 N State Line Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-773-5521 Fax: 870-774-8426 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-5:00pm

#### College Hill Drug 100 East Street

Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-6969 Fax: 807-773-8657 870-774-0912 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed CVS Pharmacy

#### & Handicap Accessible

3908 N State Line Avenue Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-0236 Fax: 870-772-0273 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours



## Miller County cont.

Genoa-gol Healthcare

2904 Arkansas Boulevard Suite 116 Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-397-8985 Fax: 870-773-4652 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 133 Arkansas Boulevard Texarkana, AR 71854 Phone: 870-772-7872 Fax: 870-772-7874 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Mississippi County

**Delta Drug Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 257 S Highway 18 Bypass Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-561-3113 Fax: 870-561-4291 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Gosnell Drugs

& Handicap Accessible 134 Bevill Avenue Gosnell, AR 72315 Phone: 870-751-9242 Fax: 870-751-9291 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Kroger Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 400 W Moultrie Drive Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-7951 Fax: 870-763-7958 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Rose Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1003 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-762-4545 Fax: 870-762-4544 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Rothrock Drug Company Inc

& Handicap Accessible 700 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-4451 Fax: 870-838-1821 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

The Pill Peddler Pharmacy

1740 Highway 61 South Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-0777 Fax: 870-563-0327 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed **Wagner Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 3644 W State Highway 18 Manila, AR 72442 Phone: 870-561-1500 Fax: 870-561-1501 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 306 N 6th Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-4507 Fax: 870-762-0782 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-6:00pm

Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

850 W Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-6516 Fax: 870-563-6516 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2720 W Keiser Avenue Osceola, AR 72370 Phone: 870-563-6633 Fax: 870-563-3352 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

3700 E Main Street Blytheville, AR 72315 Phone: 870-763-1013 Fax: 870-763-6347 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Wilson Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 5 N Jefferson Wilson, AR 72395 Phone: 870-655-8415 Fax: 870-655-8676 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

## **Monroe County**

**Arcare Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible

615 N Main Street Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-734-1100 870-347-2534 Fax: 870-734-1113 870-347-2023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

**Brinkley Family Pharmacy** 1415 Pinecrest Street 8

Brinkley, AR 72021 Phone: 870-830-7768 Fax: 501-274-1131 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Polk Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 333 Madison Street Clarendon, AR 72029 Phone: 870-747-3304 Fax: 870-747-5324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Newton County**

& Handicap Accessible

Jasper Pharmacy

200 West Church Jasper, AR 72641 Phone: 870-446-5515 Fax: 870-446-2755 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Ouachita County**

**Bearden Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 26 NW 1st Street Bearden, AR 71720 Phone: 870-687-3814 Fax: 870-687-3600 Mon-Wed: 9:00am-6:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-12:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Brookshire Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1345 Highway 4 Spur SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-3324 Fax: 870-836-3715 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

Camden Drug

& Handicap Accessible 1005 W Washington Street Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-9303 Fax: 870-837-1537 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Morrison's Clinic Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

353 Cash Road Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-2727 Fax: 870-837-2895 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

424 California Avenue SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-4157 Fax: 870-836-0962 870-836-4157 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 950 California Avenue SW Camden, AR 71701 Phone: 870-836-0500 870-836-8023 Fax: 870-836-2010 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Phillips County**

**Hickory Hill Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible
109 Hickory Hills Drive
Helena, AR 72342
Phone: 870-338-8351
Fax: 870-338-3965
870-714-6125
Mon-Tue: 8:30am-6:00pm, Wed:
8:30am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

M-c Drug Store, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 533 Porter Street Helena, AR 72342 Phone: 870-338-3414 Fax: 870-338-3415 Mon-Tue: 8:30am-5:30pm, Wed: 8:30am-5:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

Schubach Pharmacy

806 N Sebastian West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-7770 Fax: 870-572-7666 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 602 Sheila Drive West Helena, AR 72390 Phone: 870-572-6741 Fax: 870-572-4282 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Pike County**

**Buck's Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 408 North 1st Street Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-2288 Fax: 870-356-2278 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish



## Pike County cont.

**Peoples Pharmacy** 

317 E 13th Street
Murfreesboro, AR 71958
Phone: 870-285-2111
Fax: 870-285-3357
Mon: 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue-Fri:
8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Phils Eastside Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 253 Highway 70 E Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-7445 Fax: 870-356-3299 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Woodard Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 210 E Broadway Glenwood, AR 71943 Phone: 870-356-2193 Fax: 870-356-3145 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Poinsett County**

Allcare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 329 Highway 463 North Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 877-420-9400 870-483-6325 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm

### Family Care Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 98 Highway 63B Suite A Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-2484 Fax: 870-358-6337 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Food Giant Discount Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 605 N Illinois Street Harrisburg, AR 72432 Phone: 870-578-5200 Fax: 870-578-5202 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: French

#### Southern Pharmacy Of Arkansas & Handicap Accessible

203 Newsome Drive Suite A Marked Tree, AR 72365 Phone: 870-358-2135 Fax: 870-358-4055 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### The Daily Dose Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 421 Highway 463 N Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-706-0566 Fax: 870-706-0565 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

512 Industrial Park Drive Trumann, AR 72472 Phone: 870-483-6157 Fax: 870-483-6611 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Weiner Pharmacy**

212 N Van Buren Weiner, AR 72479 Phone: 870-684-2214 Fax: 870-684-7576 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Polk County

#### Freedom Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 710 4th Street Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-437-3089 Fax: 479-437-3842 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

#### Medi Shop Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 204 Highway 71 S Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-3254 Fax: 479-394-0235 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

803 Highway 71 N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-5144 Fax: 479-394-5144 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 600 Highway 71 N Mena, AR 71953 Phone: 479-394-3897 Fax: 479-394-4103 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Pope County

### **Atkins Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible
1601B N Church Street
Atkins, AR 72823
Phone: 479-641-7878
Fax: 479-641-2294
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Language: Spanish

#### C & D Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 121 N Commerce Avenue Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-2456 Fax: 479-968-7914 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Cobbs Westside Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 108 Skyline Drive Suite B Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-7180 Fax: 479-967-0884 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun:

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 101 E Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 800-746-7287 479-498-0014 Fax: 479-225-9207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Hector Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 11167 Sr 27 Hector, AR 72843 Phone: 479-284-2011 Fax: 479-284-2032 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

#### Kroger Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible 1003 W Main Street

Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-880-1877 479-890-3402 Fax: 479-880-1843 479-890-3408 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### Newton's Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 715 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1157 Fax: 479-968-1896 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

#### Pottsville Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 7146 River Road Pottsville, AR 72858 Phone: 479-498-4130 Fax: 479-498-4133 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Rose Drug

& Handicap Accessible 3103 W Main Place Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-968-1050 Fax: 479-968-1557 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1100 E Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-967-1573 Fax: 479-967-1573 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:30pm, Sat-Sun: 7:00am-10:00pm

#### Walgreens

Waigreens
& Handicap Accessible
3202 W Main Street
Russellville, AR 72801
Phone: 479-880-0181
Fax: 479-880-0181
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2109 W Main Street Russellville, AR 72801 Phone: 479-498-9540 Fax: 479-498-9543 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2409 E Main Street Russellville, AR 72802 Phone: 479-968-2970 Fax: 479-968-4337 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Prairie County**

#### **Palace Drug Store**

& Handicap Accessible 313 Main Street Des Arc, AR 72040 Phone: 870-256-4317 Fax: 870-256-3387 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:30pm, Thur: 8:30am-5:30pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Prescription Shop**

& Handicap Accessible 202 South Livermore Street Hazen, AR 72064 Phone: 870-255-4403 Fax: 870-225-3772 870-255-3772 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Pulaski County

### **Achor Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1900 Club Manor Drive Suite 101 Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-274-1130 Fax: 501-274-1131 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed



## Pulaski County cont.

Allcare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 10620 Colonel Glen Road Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-217-8880 Fax: 501-217-8885 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Allcare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 10620 Colonel Glenn Road Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 877-420-9400 870-403-9400 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

**Arch Street Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 11200 Arch Street Suite 1 Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-261-7181 Fax: 501-261-7307 501-475-0398 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Argenta Drug Company** 

324 Main Street North Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-374-4851 Fax: 501-375-8259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Arkansas Childrens Hospital

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Way Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 501-364-1100 501-364-1223 Fax: 501-364-1402 501-364-4225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**Baptist Medical Towers Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 109 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-202-2462 501-202-2460 Fax: 501-202-6363 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**Blandford Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 5 Saint Vincent Circle Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4466 Fax: 501-664-2360 Mon-Fri: 9:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Brian's Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 4201 East Kiehl Avenue Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-392-6412 Fax: 501-819-0081

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**City Pharmacy Inc** & Handicap Accessible 1801 S Broadway

Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-374-6565 Fax: 501-374-6231 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

Community, A Walgreens Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 1200 John Barrow Road Suite 102 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-478-2655 Fax: 501-478-2657 501-478-2655 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

**Cornerstone Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 4220 N Rodney Parham Road Suite 10 Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-223-2224

Fax: 501-219-4663 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Cornerstone Pharmacy At Chenal** & Handicap Accessible

16115 Saint Vincent Way Suite 120 Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-821-2300 Fax: 501-821-7297 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm

Cornerstone Pharmacy Jfk, LLC

& Handicap Accessible 5328 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-246-5035 Fax: 501-246-5448 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Cornerstone Pharmacy Lakewood** 

& Handicap Accessible 2609 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-353-1984 Fax: 501-353-2698 Mon-Sat: 8:30am-6:30pm

Cornerstone Pharmacy Main, LLC

**& Handicap Accessible** 1701 Main Street Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-246-5451 Fax: 501-400-8917 501-414-8476 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Cornerstone Phcy Jacksonville

& Handicap Accessible 315 S James Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-986-4249 501-983-4249 Fax: 501-983-4643 501-241-1220 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Cornerstone Phcy Otter Creek** 

& Handicap Accessible 10320 Stagecoach Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-455-1900 Fax: 501-455-0500 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

CVS Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1122 S University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-660-4470 Fax: 501-588-0649 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 12700 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-707-1996 Fax: 501-707-3052 Mon: 9:00am-7:00pm, Tue-Wed:

8:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-5:00pm

**CVS Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

2501 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 800-746-7287 501-404-6059 Fax: 870-277-2313 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

**CVS Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

420 S University Avenue

Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-801-3413 Fax: 501-801-3414 Mon: 9:00am-7:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-5:00pm

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 8604 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-834-1090 Fax: 501-834-1166 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Drug Emporium** 

& Handicap Accessible 9112 N Rodney Parham Road 110 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-223-2262 903-297-0766 Fax: 903-297-2895 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**East End Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 20381 Arch Street Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-888-2830 Fax: 501-888-3118 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Express Rx At Otter Creek** 

& Handicap Accessible 10100 Stagecoach Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-455-2522 Fax: 501-246-3842 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Express Rx Of Sherwood** 

& Handicap Accessible 8730 Brockington Road Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-819-6300 Fax: 501-819-6303 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Express Rx On Cantrell & Handicap Accessible

7612 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-410-4111 501-227-0587 Fax: 877-533-0496 501-227-0714 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Family Medical Center Phcy Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 4202 S University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-562-3314 Fax: 501-565-4951 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

Freiderica Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 400 W Capitol Avenue Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-374-2207 Fax: 501-374-2208 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Genoa-qol Healthcare

4 Executive Center Court Suite A Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-712-4395 Fax: 501-219-9929 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



## Pulaski County cont.

**Health Care Pharmacy** 

3401 Atwood Road Suite F Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-888-7514 Fax: 501-888-7504

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Kavanaugh Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 5008 Kavanaugh Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-3844 Fax: 501-664-3744 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 103 Gregory Place Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-985-0822 Fax: 501-985-3610 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 10300 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-221-8301 Fax: 501-221-8303 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

110 Commons Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-210-7670 501-851-7528 Fax: 501-851-2128 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 14000 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-225-6006 Fax: 501-225-3926 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible 1900 N Polk Street

Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-3257 Fax: 501-663-3426 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2509 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-9307 Fax: 501-758-9308 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat:

10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible 614 Beechwood Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-666-7997 Fax: 501-666-0069

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 8415 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-227-8200 Fax: 501-227-8201 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Kroger Sav-on

& Handicap Accessible 1100 E Roosevelt Road Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-375-5645 Fax: 501-375-5650 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Kroger Sav-on

& Handicap Accessible 4401 Camp Robinson Road N Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-758-6360 Fax: 501-758-6361 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Kroger Sav-on & Handicap Accessible

6420 Colonel Glenn Road Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-565-0188 Fax: 501-565-9616 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Kroger Sav-on

& Handicap Accessible 6929 John F Kennedy Boulevard N Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-835-6530 Fax: 501-835-6531 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Kroger Sav-on

& Handicap Accessible 8824 Geyer Springs Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-565-7584 Fax: 501-565-5094

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

Landmark Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3401 Atwood Road Suite E Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-888-2223 Fax: 501-888-7504 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Market Place Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 11316 Huron Lane Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-225-5056 Fax: 501-221-7632 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Marshall Road Pharmacy

811 Marshall Road Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-3551 501-982-3552 Fax: 501-982-2010

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Medic Pharmacy, Inc & Handicap Accessible 5901 W 12th Street

Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-664-3907 Fax: 501-664-4491

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

**Medicine Man Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2520 Main Street N Little Rock, AR 72114 Phone: 501-758-7581 Fax: 501-758-8503 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Medicine Shoppe

& Handicap Accessible 1701 Club Manor Drive Suite D Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-4949 Fax: 501-851-7390 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Oak Grove Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 11114 MacArthur Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118 Phone: 501-851-3636 Fax: 501-851-3640 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed **Omnicare Of Little Rock** 

& Handicap Accessible 7301 Industry Drive North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-707-0152 Fax: 800-277-3374 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

**Option Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 9601 Baptist Health Drive Suite 110 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 833-269-4994 Fax: 501-406-1061 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Park West Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 904 Autumn Road Suite 275 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-224-3499 Fax: 501-224-1140 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Pharmerica** 

& Handicap Accessible 3809 McCain Park Drive Suite 105 North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-753-1529 Fax: 501-753-4296 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

**Premier Pharmacy Care LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 760 Michaela Drive N Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-992-1006 Fax: 501-992-1013 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

**Red River Phcy Of Little Rock** 

1200 Business Park Drive Suite 1 Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-907-8949 501-907-5453 Fax: 870-907-5453 501-907-6505 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Remedy Drug

& Handicap Accessible 8511 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-313-4480 Fax: 501-414-8946 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Rhea Drug Store** 

& Handicap Accessible 2801 Kavanaugh Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-663-4131 Fax: 501-663-6202 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed



## Pulaski County cont.

Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 5600 Landers Road North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-955-9451 Fax: 501-955-2037 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 900 S Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-219-0283 Fax: 501-219-1067 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

**Smiths Country Club Drug Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 5114 Kavanaugh Boulevard Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-663-4118 Fax: 501-663-4110 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

**Tanglewood Drug Store** 

6815 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72207 Phone: 501-664-4444 Fax: 501-664-7098 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

The Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 11121 N Rodney Parham Suite 42B Little Rock, AR 72212 Phone: 501-223-2636 Fax: 501-224-5253 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-3:30pm, Sun: closed

The Medicine Shoppe

& Handicap Accessible 3836 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-758-1010 Fax: 501-753-6136 501-753-3746 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

The Pharmacy At Wellington

& Handicap Accessible 15400 Chenal Parkway Suite 100 Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-708-4320 Fax: 501-708-4315 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-9:00pm

**Uams Outpatient Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 4301 W Markham Street 547-10 Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-686-5530 Fax: 501-686-5055 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

United Medical

& Handicap Accessible 1910 John Barrow Road Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-227-0900 Fax: 501-227-9971 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 111 N Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-225-0703 Fax: 501-217-4074 501-225-0703 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 115 Commons Drive Maumelle, AR 72113 Phone: 501-803-3274 Fax: 501-803-4387 501-803-3274 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

14820 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-6324 Fax: 501-868-8279 501-868-6324 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 15500 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-217-3872 Fax: 501-217-3872 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Main Street Little Rock, AR 72206 Phone: 501-371-9229 Fax: 501-374-7897 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2500 McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-812-6228 Fax: 501-812-6228 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

3710 S University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72204 Phone: 501-568-1486 Fax: 501-568-8658 501-568-1486 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 3901 W Markham Street Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-6017 Fax: 501-664-6017 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 4823 John F Kennedy Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72116 Phone: 501-771-1971 Fax: 501-791-7046 501-771-1971 Mon-Sun: 7:00am-11:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 500 S University Avenue Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-664-4121 Fax: 501-661-9831 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 5917 Baseline Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-565-7844 Fax: 501-565-0463 501-565-7844 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 7601 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-221-1601 Fax: 501-221-1846 501-221-1601 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

819 W Main Street Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-241-0225 Fax: 501-241-0228 501-241-0225 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 8521 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-833-2603 Fax: 501-833-2609 501-833-2603 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 8815 Stagecoach Road Little Rock, AR 72210 Phone: 501-455-8080 Fax: 501-455-8327 501-455-8080 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 9200 N Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, AR 72227 Phone: 501-223-9814 Fax: 501-223-9814 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 12001 Maumelle Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72113 Phone: 501-851-6459 Fax: 501-851-6507 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

19301 Cantrell Road Little Rock, AR 72223 Phone: 501-868-9854 Fax: 501-868-5983 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2000 John Harden Drive Jacksonville, AR 72076 Phone: 501-982-3357 Fax: 501-982-3902 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm



## Pulaski County cont.

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2700 S Shackleford Road Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-221-0096 Fax: 501-228-9411 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 4450 E McCain Boulevard North Little Rock, AR 72117 Phone: 501-945-9400 Fax: 501-945-8073 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 700 Bowman Road Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: 501-859-8710 Fax: 501-859-8704 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 8801 Baseline Road Little Rock, AR 72209 Phone: 501-565-1164 Fax: 501-565-1259 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 8801 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-833-3116 Fax: 501-833-3122 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 9053 Highway 107 Sherwood, AR 72120 Phone: 501-833-0701 Fax: 501-753-9458 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Randolph County

#### City Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 606 S Park Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-5517 Fax: 870-892-4091 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Futrell Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 115 E Broadway Street Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-5615 Fax: 870-892-2592 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Med Center Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2901 Medical Center Drive Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4495 Fax: 870-892-1833 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Randolph County Drug**

& Handicap Accessible 567 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-202-2536 Fax: 870-202-2540 Mon: 8:30am-6:30pm, Tue: 9:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Walmart Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

1415 Highway 67 S Pocahontas, AR 72455 Phone: 870-892-4441 Fax: 870-892-9866 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Saint Francis County

#### **Forrest City Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2307 N Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-581-9029 Fax: 870-581-3408 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Price Harris Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

313 Arkansas Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-7474 Fax: 870-633-7475 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2110 N Washington Street Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-630-9042 Fax: 870-630-9042 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

205 Deadrick Road Forrest City, AR 72335 Phone: 870-633-0465 Fax: 870-633-0851 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Saline County

#### Birch Tree Comm.inc Phcv

& Handicap Accessible 1718 Old Hot Springs Highway Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-303-1634 Fax: 501-303-1676 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

#### **Bryant Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3801 Highway 5 North Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-2880 Fax: 501-847-2881 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

### **Cornerstone Pharmacy Bryant**

2203 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-481-8964 Fax: 501-481-8967 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3220 N Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-0803 Fax: 501-588-2150 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible

7377 Alcoa Road Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-776-4361 Fax: 501-776-4371 Mon: 9:00am-7:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-5:00pm

#### **East End Express Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 21019 Highway 167 Suite 100 Hensley, AR 72065 Phone: 501-486-4100 Fax: 501-486-4101 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

#### **Economy Drug**

**& Handicap Accessible** 500 Edison Avenue Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-776-2013 501-776-2716 Fax: 501-776-0451 Mon-Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Chinese

#### **Finley Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1016 W South Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-5100 Fax: 501-776-1313 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Harrison Family Pharmacy**

2323 Highway 229 Suite A Haskell, AR 72015 Phone: 501-794-6338 Fax: 501-794-6348 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Kroger Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1410 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-3434 Fax: 501-315-3436 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### **Kroger Pharmacy**

★ Handicap Accessible 20820 I-30 North Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-574-3884 Fax: 501-574-3887 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

#### **Medic Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 101 NW 3rd Street Suite A Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-3596 Fax: 501-847-9020 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

### Salem Pharmacy, Inc.

1208 Salem Road Benton, AR 72019 Phone: 501-316-1600 Fax: 501-316-1700 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Smith-caldwell

& Handicap Accessible 414 N Main Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-315-7700 Fax: 501-315-0077 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-9:00pm Language: Spanish



## Saline County cont.

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 5500 Highway 5 N Bryant, AR 72022 Phone: 501-847-7420 Fax: 501-847-7420 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 702 Military Road Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-860-7372 Fax: 501-860-6704 501-860-7372 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-9:30pm, Sat-Sun: 7:00am-10:00pm

#### Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

17309 Interstate 30 S Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-5041 Fax: 501-315-5044 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### **Walmart Pharmacy**

Handicap Accessible
400 Bryant Avenue
Bryant, AR 72022
Phone: 501-847-4615
Fax: 501-847-7692
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### West Side Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 620 C West South Street Benton, AR 72015 Phone: 501-778-3151 Fax: 501-778-7329 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-9:00pm Language: Spanish

#### **Scott County**

#### Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1350 W 6th Street Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-757-0225 479-637-1007 Fax: 479-751-3625 479-637-1009 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Health Wise Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 47 S Highway 71 Bypass Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-3300 Fax: 479-637-3304 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

#### Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

1125 W 2nd Street

Waldron, AR 72958 Phone: 479-637-4197 Fax: 479-637-5597 479-637-4197 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

### Searcy County

#### **Baker Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 101 West Main Street Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-3336 Fax: 870-448-3335 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Marshall Medic Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

243 Highway 65 N Marshall, AR 72650 Phone: 870-448-3614 Fax: 870-448-5143 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## Sebastian County

#### **Allcare Pharmacy**

d. Handicap Accessible 3409 Wheeler Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 870-420-9400 870-403-9400 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

#### Anderson's Discount Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 700 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-2881 Fax: 479-782-3974 Mon-Sun: 8:00am-10:00pm

#### **Central Discount Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 5400 Ellsworth Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-8686 Fax: 479-452-8688 Mon-Tue: 8:30am-6:00pm, Wed: 8:30am-5:30pm, Thur-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 4001 Phoenix Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-709-8941 Fax: 479-709-8951 Mon-Tue: 9:00am-7:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-7:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-5:00pm

## **Genoa-qol Healthcare** 3111 S 70th Street

Suite 100 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-755-2652 Fax: 479-452-1090

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

#### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2507 Market Trace Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-646-5505 Fax: 479-649-7535 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3401 S 74th Street Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-0993 Fax: 479-484-7009 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Health Wise Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 202 S Coker Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-4018 Fax: 479-996-4017 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Health-wise Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1800 W Main Street Lavaca, AR 72941 Phone: 479-674-2222 Fax: 479-674-2224 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

#### **Laws Drug Store**

6802 Rogers Avenue Suite 2 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-6116 Fax: 479-484-7409 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Medi Sav Homecare Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 5701 Jenny Lind Road Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-646-2971 Fax: 479-646-8464 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **Medisav Homecare Pharmacy**

Handicap Accessible
 8820 Rogers Avenue
 Fort Smith, AR 72903
 Phone: 479-452-0278
 Fax: 479-452-6633
 479-452-2587
 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-

9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 1:00pn 6:00pm

Language: Vietnamese NPI: 1518069004

#### Midland Drug Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Kelley Highway Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-783-0221 Fax: 479-783-8945 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

#### **National Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1615 Dodson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-783-6135 Fax: 479-785-2922 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-6:00pm Language: Spanish, Vietnamese

#### Phcy Specialties Group (psg)

& Handicap Accessible 12110 Highway 71 S A Fort Smith, AR 72916 Phone: 479-648-0000 Fax: 479-434-6100 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Arabic, French

#### **Prince Drug Store Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 1112 Towson Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-9210 Fax: 479-782-0023 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-6:00pm

#### Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 7700 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-8008 Fax: 479-484-5514 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

#### Stonewood Village Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 7320 Rogers Avenue Suite 18 Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-8290 Fax: 479-452-4304 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-9:00pm, Sat-Sun: 12:00pm-9:00pm

#### **Trucare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 7206 Highway 271 S Fort Smith, AR 72908 Phone: 479-922-2253 Fax: 479-922-2255 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

#### United Medical

& Handicap Accessible 4015 Massard Road Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-478-0121 Fax: 479-478-0138 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed



# Sebastian County cont.

**Vaughn Prescription** 

& Handicap Accessible 507 Lexington Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-782-8209 Fax: 479-783-7320 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1925 Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-646-5173 479-646-5208 Fax: 479-646-5208 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2701 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-783-4782 Fax: 479-783-7092 479-783-4782 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 705 W Center Street Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-5522 Fax: 479-996-5522 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 8300 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-3330 Fax: 479-452-3879 479-452-3330 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2100 N 62nd Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-782-0606 Fax: 479-782-4642 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

6:00pm

& Handicap Accessible 2425 Zero Street Fort Smith, AR 72901 Phone: 479-646-4983 Fax: 479-646-5088 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

## Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible 4900 Rogers Avenue

Suite 101J Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-484-9125 Fax: 479-484-9127 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

551 Liberty Drive Greenwood, AR 72936 Phone: 479-996-8533 Fax: 479-996-8535 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 8301 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith, AR 72903 Phone: 479-452-3695 Fax: 479-452-3664 479-484-7601 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Walmart Pharmacy

Handicap Accessible
 8600 Highway 71 S
 Fort Smith, AR 72908
 Phone: 479-289-6898
 Fax: 479-289-6901
 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# **Sevier County**

# **Dequeen Health And Wellness Phcy**

1357 W Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-2400 Fax: 870-642-5526 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Harris Drug**

& Handicap Accessible 205 W Dequeen Avenue De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-584-3555 Fax: 870-642-7259 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# **Pruetts Food-pharmacy**

500 E Collin Ray Drive
De Queen, AR 71832
Phone: 870-642-5680
Fax: 870-642-5683
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:
8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 926 E Collin Raye Drive De Queen, AR 71832 Phone: 870-642-6921 Fax: 870-642-6815 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

# Sharp County

## Ash Flat Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

970 D Ash Flat Drive Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-7377 Fax: 870-994-7399 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## Cave City Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 301 S Main Suite C Cave City, AR 72521 Phone: 870-283-5589 Fax: 870-283-5636 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Davidson Drug**

& Handicap Accessible 1238A Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-955-1022 Fax: 870-955-5052 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Davis Drug Store**

& Handicap Accessible 1645 Highway 62 412 Highland, AR 72542 Phone: 870-856-3080 Fax: 870-856-4165 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Econo-med Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1 Choctaw Center Cherokee Village, AR 72529 Phone: 870-856-4696 Fax: 870-856-4658 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

### Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

219 Highway 62 412 Ash Flat, AR 72513 Phone: 870-994-2152 Fax: 870-994-7711 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Stone County

# Best Drug Store Of N Central Ar Inc

Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4329 Fax: 870-269-4722 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## Mitchell's Main Street Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 214 E Main Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-3253 Fax: 870-269-5120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 409 Sylamore Avenue Mountain View, AR 72560 Phone: 870-269-4295 Fax: 870-269-4083 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Union County

## **Allcare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 710 N West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-8111 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Brookshire Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 220 S West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-7996 Fax: 870-863-7962 870-863-4045 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

# **Brookshire Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2202 N West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-0107 Fax: 870-864-0108 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

# **Medic Pharmacy Of El Dorado**

& Handicap Accessible 347 W Oak Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-4931 Fax: 870-862-6659 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

### **Melvins Discount Pharmacy Inc**

828 W Hillsboro Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-863-4155 Fax: 870-863-6242 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

## Midsouth Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible

& Handicap Accessible 2710 N West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-864-0730 Fax: 870-864-0522 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Union County cont.

Sama Clinic Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 600 S Timberlane Suite 101 El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-639-3929 Fax: 870-639-3930 870-693-3930

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Smackover Pharmacy LLC

& Handicap Accessible 1402 Pershing Highway Smackover, AR 71762 Phone: 870-725-2220 Fax: 870-725-2040 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2135 N West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-5458 Fax: 870-862-5458 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 701 W Grove Street El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-881-8434 Fax: 870-881-8448 870-881-8434 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2730 N West Avenue El Dorado, AR 71730 Phone: 870-862-4866 Fax: 870-862-6036 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

# Van Buren County

American Home Pharmacy LLC

& Handicap Accessible 129 Bone Street Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-4266 Fax: 501-745-5707 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Clinton Drug** 

& Handicap Accessible 2526 Highway 65 S Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-8414 Fax: 501-745-8282 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm. Sun: closed **Fairfield Bay Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 367 Dave Creek Parkway Fairfield Bay, AR 72088 Phone: 501-884-3388 Fax: 501-884-3301

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1966 Highway 65 S Clinton, AR 72031 Phone: 501-745-2888 Fax: 501-745-2561 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Washington County

**City Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 701 S Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-2072 Fax: 479-751-2341 479-751-0178 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Language: Spanish Clearmed Solutions, LLC & Handicap Accessible 1450 E Zion Road Suite 3 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-439-4544

Fax: 888-622-9630

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Spanish

**Collier Compounding** 

& Handicap Accessible 5203 Willow Creek Drive Suite 1 Springdale, AR 72762

Phone: 479-935-4336 Fax: 479-444-6322

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

**Collier Drug Elkins** 

& Handicap Accessible 2491 N Center Street Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-6060 Fax: 479-442-0606 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Collier Drug-dickson

**& Handicap Accessible** 100 W Dickson Street Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-442-6262 Fax: 479-587-0889 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-4:00pm

Collier Drug-farmington

& Handicap Accessible 197 E Main Street Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-267-4303 Fax: 479-267-4311 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm

Collier Drug-har-ber

& Handicap Accessible 171 N Maestri Road Suite 3 Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-361-5727 Fax: 479-361-5623

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Collier Drug-willow Creek & Handicap Accessible

5201 Willow Creek Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-521-7876 Fax: 479-521-7889 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

Community Phcy Of Springdale

& Handicap Accessible 400 W Emma Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-2220 Fax: 479-750-2227 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2001 S Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-1568 Fax: 479-927-1879 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-9:00pm

CVS Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2402 N College Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-251-1872 Fax: 479-251-1947 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 3545 N Shiloh Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-5628 Fax: 479-439-6363 Mon: 11:00am-7:00pm. Tue-Wed: 8:00am-6:00pm, Thur-Fri: 11:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 11:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

**Delta Medical Infusion LLC** 

375 E Millsap Road Favetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-935-4949 Fax: 479-935-4741 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

NPI: 1912448945

Genoa-gol Healthcare

2400 S 48th Street Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-419-9285 Fax: 479-419-9345

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 1007 Jones Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-361-1950 Fax: 479-361-1908 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1189 N Garland Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-7967 Fax: 479-582-1160 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1274 N Colorado Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-251-9130 Fax: 479-251-9131 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 1780 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-571-1214 Fax: 479-571-2552 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1945 Butterfield Coach Road Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-927-3379 Fax: 479-927-1395 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harps Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1951 N Center Street Elkins, AR 72727 Phone: 479-643-2362 Fax: 479-643-2368 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

Harps Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 266 Three Dog Lane West Fork, AR 72774 Phone: 479-839-4365 Fax: 479-839-8538 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Washington County**

cont.

### **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2894 W Sunset Avenue Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-751-0882 Fax: 479-872-0646 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: 1:00pm-5:00pm

## **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 310 West Pridemore Drive Lincoln, AR 72744 Phone: 479-824-3265 479-824-3256 Fax: 479-824-4321 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Medical Arts Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2515 E Huntsville Road Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-443-3411 Fax: 479-443-3412 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Medical Arts Pharmacy Elkins**

& Handicap Accessible 2127 N Center Street Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-296-6041

Fax: 479-296-6069 Mon: 9:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 8:00am-6:00pm, Wed-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## North Drug-north Hills & Handicap Accessible

3380 N Futrall Drive Suite 2 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-9200 Fax: 479-443-9295 Mon-Wed: 8:30am-6:00pm, Thur: 9:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

# Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1517 Gene George Boulevard Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-365-8134 Fax: 479-365-8133 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

## Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3081 N Highway 112 Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-587-1853 Fax: 479-587-1855

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

## Sterling Drug Co Inc

& Handicap Accessible 125 E Buchanan Street Prairie Grove, AR 72753 Phone: 479-846-2135 Fax: 479-846-3940 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

### **United Medical**

& Handicap Accessible 2901 E Zion Road Suite 11 Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-973-4489 479-973-4889 Fax: 479-973-4890 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2002 S Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-1355 Fax: 479-756-1501 479-756-1355 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat-Sun: 8:00am-10:00pm

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2750 E Mission Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-2134 Fax: 479-442-2134 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 2964 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-521-5103 Fax: 479-521-5103 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 300 E Township Street Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-582-0098 Fax: 479-582-2864 479-582-0098 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 3234 E Robinson Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-4368 Fax: 479-756-4368 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

3251 W Sunset Avenue Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-756-1290 Fax: 479-756-1290 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-4756 Fax: 479-442-4773 479-442-4756 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

& Handicap Accessible

4007 N Shiloh Drive

#### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 4015 W Wedington Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-2561 Fax: 479-442-2561 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 524 S School Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-251-7685 Fax: 479-251-1034 479-251-7685 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1375 Market Square Drive Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-750-7856 Fax: 479-750-7858 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

2004 S Pleasant Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-756-0860 Fax: 479-756-9143 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2690 E Citizens Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-571-6673 Fax: 479-571-6676 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2875 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-521-4350 Fax: 479-521-4508 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3475 W Black Forest Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-442-2276 Fax: 479-444-6866 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3553 E Robinson Avenue Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-750-2903 Fax: 479-750-4891 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 367 W Main Street Farmington, AR 72730 Phone: 479-267-0043 Fax: 479-267-0044 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3919 N Mall Avenue Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-443-9267 Fax: 479-443-0195 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 4870 Elm Springs Road Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-306-7027 Fax: 479-306-7028 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 4900 Jennifer Ter Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-927-1867 Fax: 479-927-1897 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

Walliar Friamacy
& Handicap Accessible
616 N Garland Avenue
Suite 363
Fayetteville, AR 72701
Phone: 479-443-1658
Fax: 479-443-8038
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# **Washington County**

cont.

### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 660 W Martin Luther King Boulevard Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-435-2008 Fax: 479-435-2006 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Westside Healthmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3819 W Sunset Avenue Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-756-3232 Fax: 479-756-1217 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

# Language: Spanish White River Pharmacy

7321 W Sunset Avenue Suite G Springdale, AR 72762 Phone: 479-777-7018 Fax: 844-407-3678 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# White County

## **Beebe Drug Inc**

& Handicap Accessible
901 Dewitt Henry Drive
Suite 1
Beebe, AR 72012
Phone: 501-882-5402
Fax: 501-882-0303
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat:
9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Beebe Family Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1701 W Dewitt Henry Drive Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-5000 Fax: 501-882-5006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

# **Burrow Rexall Drug Store Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 45 Highway 64 West Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-5425 Fax: 501-882-7147 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Clark Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 2116 Highway 367 N Bald Knob, AR 72010 Phone: 501-724-3261 Fax: 501-724-6507 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:59pm, Sun: closed

## **Harps Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2525 W Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-268-4171 Fax: 501-268-4197

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Health-way Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 803 Highway 367 N Judsonia, AR 72081 Phone: 501-729-3670 Fax: 501-729-5496

Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

### **Health-way Save-on Drugs**

& Handicap Accessible 1903 W Dewitt Henry Drive Beebe, AR 72012 Phone: 501-882-6471 Fax: 501-882-7149 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Joe's Pharmacy Express

& Handicap Accessible 2412 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-9400 Fax: 501-268-9405

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Lowery Drug Mart**

& Handicap Accessible 123 Central Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-1900 Fax: 501-268-2076 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Lowery Drugmart**

& Handicap Accessible

700 Golf Course Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-5540 Fax: 501-268-5338 Mon: 8:30am-5:30pm, Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Medic Sav On Drug & Handicap Accessible

2806 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-4121 Fax: 501-268-7837 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Medical Center Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2900 Hawkins Drive Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-3311 Fax: 501-279-2675 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Stanley Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2007 W Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-305-1000 Fax: 501-305-1002

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Stanley Phcy Compounding Ctr

& Handicap Accessible 2413 West Beebe-Capps Exp Searcy, AR 72143

Phone: 501-305-4108 Fax: 501-305-4514

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Stotts Drug Company Inc

103 W Arch Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-2536 Fax: 501-278-5777

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 200 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-279-1125 Fax: 501-279-1334 501-279-1125 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

#### Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1330 W Beebe Capps Expressway Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-203-2013 Fax: 501-203-2014 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

de Handicap Accessible
2003 W Center Street
Beebe, AR 72012
Phone: 501-882-1516
Fax: 501-882-1530
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 3509 E Race Avenue Searcy, AR 72143 Phone: 501-268-4946 Fax: 501-268-4949 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# **Winningham Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 232 W Main Street Bradford, AR 72020 Phone: 501-344-2763 Fax: 501-344-8383 Mon-Tue: 8:00am-5:00pm, Wed: 8:00am-12:00pm, Thur-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-11:00am, Sun: closed

# Woodruff County

### **Arcare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 601 Main Street Augusta, AR 72006 Phone: 870-347-2620 Fax: 870-347-2641 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Best Drug Store**

& Handicap Accessible 906 N Edmonds McCrory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-731-2251 Fax: 870-731-5120 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

### S & H Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 711 N Edmonds Avenue Mc Crory, AR 72101 Phone: 870-731-2361 Fax: 870-731-0075 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

# **Yell County**

## **Allcare Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 309 E 8th Street Danville, AR 72833 Phone: 877-420-9400 479-495-7673 Fax: 870-245-1790 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Berry Drug Of Dardanelle**

& Handicap Accessible 417 Union Street Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4811 Fax: 479-229-5871 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## Rose Drug Of Dardanelle

& Handicap Accessible 1176 State Highway 22 W Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-4040 Fax: 479-229-4049 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

### Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

300 E 8th Street
Danville, AR 72833
Phone: 479-495-5444
Fax: 479-495-2151
479-495-5444
Mon-Fri: 8:30am-6:00pm, Sat:
8:30am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

♣ Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Yell County cont.

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1172 Old Highway 7 S Dardanelle, AR 72834 Phone: 479-229-2157 Fax: 479-229-2159 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# San Diego County CA

**North Coast Medical Supply** 

& Handicap Accessible 2544 Campbell Place Suite 150 Carlsbad, CA 92009 Phone: 800-730-9887 Fax: 800-503-6280 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Solara Medical Supplies

Language: Japanese, Spanish

& Handicap Accessible 2084 Otay Lakes Road Suite 102 Chula Vista, CA 91915 Phone: 619-551-7777 Fax: 619-600-0014 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Larimer County CO

**Poudre Valley Hospital Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

1024 S Lemay Avenue Fort Collins, CO 80524 Phone: 970-495-8030 970-495-8034 Fax: 970-495-7615 970-495-7699 Mon-Sun: 9:00am-7:00pm

# Lee County FL

Lee Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2776 Cleveland Avenue Fort Myers, FL 33901 Phone: 239-343-2800 Fax: 239-343-2703 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-10:00pm Language: Spanish

Lee Pharmacy 3

& Handicap Accessible 13681 Doctors Way Fort Myers, FL 33912 Phone: 239-343-1600 Fax: 239-343-1601 Mon-Sat: 8:00am-8:00pm

# Calloway County KY

Pharmacy Inc

82 Spruce Street Murray, KY 42071 Phone: 270-762-0602 Fax: 270-759-3614 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

# **Bossier County LA**

**Kelly Pharmacy Inc** 

& Handicap Accessible 302 E Palmetto Plain Dealing, LA 71064 Phone: 318-326-4229 Fax: 318-326-5903 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# East Baton Rouge County LA

**Healthlogic Pharmacy** 

11441 Industriplex Boulevard 150 Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Phone: 225-978-3336 Fax: 225-663-2478 800-203-6461 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sat-Sun:

# East Carroll County

Minsky's Drug Store

& Handicap Accessible 405 Lake Street Lake Providence, LA 71254 Phone: 318-559-2400 Fax: 318-559-3468 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

# Jefferson County LA

Kroger Specialty Pharmacy La 2731 Manhattan Boulevard

Suite B17 Harvey, LA 70058 Phone: 504-355-4191 888-355-4191 Fax: 504-355-4192 888-355-4192

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-

Language: Italian, Spanish

# Lafavette County LA

Axelacare Health Solutions LLC

1529 Ambassador Caffery Parkway Lafayette, LA 70506 Phone: 988-337-5204 Fax: 988-337-5205 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# **Natchitoches County**

Md Clinics LLC

211 Medical Drive Natchitoches, LA 71457 Phone: 318-453-4245 Fax: 318-929-1317 805-295-4715 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Hindi, Spanish

# **Ouachita County LA**

Reliant Healthcare

& Handicap Accessible 1004 N 19th Street Monroe, LA 71201 Phone: 318-322-8326 877-354-2688 Fax: 318-322-0998

844-635-5250

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

# Union County LA

Matte's Pharmacy Inc

& Handicap Accessible 314 Main Street Marion, LA 71260 Phone: 318-292-4570 Fax: 318-292-5606

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

# Webster County LA

The Corner Drug Store

27 Reynolds Street Springhill, LA 71075 Phone: 318-539-3199 Fax: 318-539-3197 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:30pm, Sun: closed

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1920 S Arkansas Street Springhill, LA 71075 Phone: 318-539-3500 Fax: 318-539-2522 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

# West Carroll County

Medicine Shoppe & Handicap Accessible

411 E Main Street Oak Grove, LA 71263 Phone: 318-428-4205 Fax: 318-428-4207 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Perkins Family Pharmacy** & Handicap Accessible

803 E Main Street Oak Grove, LA 71263 Phone: 318-428-4344 Fax: 318-428-9270 318-490-8004 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

Walmart Pharmacy

க் Handicap Accessible 705 S Constitution Avenue Oak Grove, LA 71263 Phone: 318-428-9641 Fax: 318-428-9277 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Genesee County MI

Diplomat Pharmacy Inc.

& Handicap Accessible 4100 S Saginaw Street Suite D Flint, MI 48507 Phone: 810-768-9000 Fax: 810-281-0158

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

# Macomb County MI

Binsons Pharmacy I Inc

26834 Lawrence Center Line, MI 48015 Phone: 586-757-2755 Fax: 586-757-2380 Mon-Fri: 10:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Russian

# Todd County MN

Long Prairie Mem Hosp Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 50 Centracare Drive Long Prairie, MN 56347 Phone: 320-732-2141 Fax: 320-732-7347 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Barry County MO

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1401 Old Exeter Road Cassville, MO 65625 Phone: 417-847-3180 Fax: 417-847-4403 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# **Butler County MO**

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 225 N Westwood Boulevard Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 Phone: 573-785-7582 Fax: 573-778-9207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

**Kroger Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 2770 N Westwood Boulevard Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 Phone: 573-686-6974 Fax: 573-686-6975 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-4:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-5:00pm

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Clay County MO

Star Medical Rx

2612 NE Industrial Drive Kansas City, MO 64117 Phone: 800-638-0942 Fax: 816-842-6600 866-739-1839 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

# **Dunklin County MO**

**Cornerstone Phcy Kennett LLC** 

& Handicap Accessible 123 1st Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-888-9094 Fax: 573-888-5946 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat:

9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

**Harris Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1224 1st Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-888-6006 Fax: 573-888-1006 573-888-6006 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Semo Drugs Inc

102 W Commercial Street Senath, MO 63876 Phone: 573-738-2097 Fax: 573-738-2233

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

Semo Drugs Of Kennett Inc

& Handicap Accessible 1300 1st Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-888-8880 Fax: 573-888-3889

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

**Teko Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 501 Teaco Road Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-888-6673 Fax: 573-888-3951 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1007 N Douglass Street Malden, MO 63863 Phone: 573-276-2280 Fax: 573-276-2931 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1500 1st Street Kennett, MO 63857 Phone: 573-888-4543 Fax: 573-888-4233

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

# Greene County MO

**Downtown Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 655 S Campbell Avenue Springfield, MO 65806 Phone: 417-351-3774 Fax: 417-351-3775 417-865-1533 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

**Home Parenteral Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 2240 W Sunset Street Springfield, MO 65807 Phone: 417-887-7525 Fax: 417-887-2542 417-269-0692

Language: Spanish

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Arabic, Spanish

**Integrity Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 509 S Union Avenue Springfield, MO 65802 Phone: 417-865-2900 Fax: 417-865-2901 417-865-2903

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Russian, Spanish

# **Howell County MO**

**Walmart Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 1310 Preacher Roe Boulevard 160 West Plains, MO 65775 Phone: 417-256-7114 Fax: 417-256-1534 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

# Jackson County MO

Heritage Biologics INC.

& Handicap Accessible 255 NW Victoria Drive Lees Summit, MO 64086 Phone: 866-257-7161 855-937-7273 Fax: 844-878-6795 844-402-3945

Mon-Thur: 9:00am-5:00pm, Fri: Open 24 Hours, Sat-Sun: closed Language: German

# McDonald County MO

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 100 Commercial Lane Pineville, MO 64856 Phone: 417-226-5811 Fax: 417-226-5813

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

6:00pm

# Oregon County MO

Cooper Drug

N Highway 63-200 Warmfork Road Thayer, MO 65791 Phone: 417-264-7115 Fax: 417-264-9115 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 333 E Walnut Street Thayer, MO 65791 Phone: 417-264-2112 Fax: 417-264-2114 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

# Saint Louis County MO

**Dohmen Life Science Services** 

& Handicap Accessible 17877 Chesterfield Airport Road Chesterfield, MO 63005 Phone: 866-849-4481 Fax: 877-473-3172 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Chinese, French, Hindi, Russian, Spanish

**Express Scripts Specailty** 

& Handicap Accessible 8931 Springdale Avenue Suite A

Saint Louis, MO 63134 Phone: 314-919-4677 314-587-4050 Fax: 877-304-9042

Mon-Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

Language: Spanish

**Foundation Care LLC** 

4010 Wedgeway Court Earth City, MO 63045 Phone: 877-291-1122 314-291-1122

Fax: 877-291-1155 314-291-1155

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic, Chinese, German, Hindi, Italian, Spanish

Mercy Hosptial - St. Louis

**Pharmacy** 

615 S New Ballas Road Saint Louis, MO 63141 Phone: 314-251-7843 314-251-6000 Fax: 314-251-8712 314-251-4748

Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for

Office Hours.

**Option Care** 

& Handicap Accessible 535 Axminister Drive Fenton, MO 63026 Phone: 314-843-1140 888-553-7400 Fax: 314-843-1543 636-717-1440

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed

# Saint Louis City **County MO**

St Louis Childrens Hosp Phcy

& Handicap Accessible 1 Childrens Place Saint Louis, MO 63110 Phone: 314-454-2777 314-454-6123 Fax: 314-454-4374

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Language: Spanish

# Taney County MO

**Convenient Care Pharmacy** 

**& Handicap Accessible** 525 Branson Lndg Boulevard Suite 1005 Branson, MO 65616 Phone: 417-335-7700 Fax: 417-335-7703 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat:

9:00am-5:00pm, Sun: closed

**CVS Pharmacy** 

& Handicap Accessible 105 Lovd Street Branson, MO 65616 Phone: 417-336-1131 Fax: 417-336-1185 Mon-Sat: 9:00am-8:00pm

🛦 Accessibility: ASL = ASL Signage, B = By Bus, E = Exam Room, IB = Interior Bldg., ME = Medical Equipment, P = Parking, R = Restroom, T = By Train, TS = Translation Services.



# Taney County MO cont.

### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 101 Industrial Park Drive Hollister, MO 65672 Phone: 417-336-6901 Fax: 417-336-6907 417-336-6901 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 210 State Highway 165 Branson, MO 65616 Phone: 417-339-3996 Fax: 417-339-3998 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-5:00pm

# **Desoto County MS**

## Genoa-qol Healthcare

480 Airport Industrial Drive Southaven, MS 38671 Phone: 877-498-9347 Fax: 877-536-4207 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Pharm Care Inc

3449 Cobblestone Boulevard S Southaven, MS 38672 Phone: 662-349-7150 Fax: 662-349-7152 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# **Hinds County MS**

## **Advanced Infusioncare**

& Handicap Accessible 132 Fairmont Street Suite B Clinton, MS 39056 Phone: 601-988-1710 Fax: 601-988-1711 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Lauderdale County MS

### Vital Care Rx

& Handicap Accessible 1501 23rd Avenue Suite B Meridian, MS 39301 Phone: 877-229-1724 Fax: 877-229-1725 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Rankin County MS

# Transcript Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible 2506 Lakeland Drive

Suite 201 Flowood, MS 39232 Phone: 866-420-4041 Fax: 844-407-4040 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:30am-12:30pm, Sun: closed Language: German, Japanese, Korean, Spanish

# Forsyth County NC

## NuFactor INC.

& Handicap Accessible 1601 Old Greensboro Road Kernersville, NC 27284 Phone: 844-871-4773 800-323-6832 Fax: 844-871-4776 855-270-7347 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-S closed

Language: Spanish

# **Otero County NM**

## **Champion Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 2669 Scenic Drive Alamogordo, NM 88310 Phone: 575-446-5695 575-446-5951 Fax: 575-446-5699 575-446-5959 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-5:00pm, Sun: 12:00pm-4:00pm

# Adair County OK

## Stilwell Pharmacy

Language: Spanish

& Handicap Accessible 202 S 2nd Street Stilwell, OK 74960 Phone: 918-696-2500 Fax: 918-696-5556 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

# **Delaware County OK**

### Walgreens & Handicap Accessible

1119 S Main Street Grove, OK 74344 Phone: 918-786-6867 Fax: 918-786-6700 918-786-6867 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Le Flore County OK

## The Pharmacy Of Pocola

& Handicap Accessible 102 E Folsom Boulevard Pocola, OK 74902 Phone: 918-436-2900 Fax: 918-436-7070 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 10:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Oklahoma County OK

## Accredo Health Group INC.

4901 W Reno Avenue Suite 950 Oklahoma City, OK 73127 Phone: 405-942-3961 Fax: 405-949-2689 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Hunters Precision Rx**

& Handicap Accessible 5401 N Portland Avenue Suite 280 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Phone: 405-418-2929 Fax: 405-418-2766 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Sequoyah County OK

## Johnny's Hometown Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 303 E Ray Fine Boulevard Roland, OK 74954 Phone: 918-427-0400 Fax: 918-427-0401 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

# Tulsa County OK

## Saffa Option Care & Handicap Accessible

12515 E 55th Street Suite 101 Tulsa, OK 74146 Phone: 918-493-2727 Fax: 918-493-2990 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Language: Spanish Tribex Ltc LLC

& Handicap Accessible

2097 W 1st Street Sand Springs, OK 74063 Phone: 855-444-5387 Fax: 855-999-9424 Mon-Wed: 7:00am-8:00pm, Thur: 7:00am-6:00pm, Fri: 7:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

# Wagoner County OK

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 14003 S State Highway 51 Coweta, OK 74429 Phone: 918-486-8800 Fax: 918-486-7002 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: closed

# Allegheny County PA

# Accredo Health Group INC.

3000 Ericsson Drive Suite 100 Warrendale, PA 15086 Phone: 724-772-6000 Fax: 724-742-2450 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-10:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Pantherx Specialty Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible
24 Summit Park Drive
Suite 101
Pittsburgh, PA 15275
Phone: 412-787-9400
412-246-9858
Fax: 412-246-9858
412-787-9400
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat:
9:30am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy**

Varignein Specialty Friarmacy
130 Enterprise Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15275
Phone: 877-220-6194
888-347-3416
Fax: 877-231-8302
Mon: 7:00am-6:00pm, Tue: 7:00am-6:30pm, Wed-Fri: 7:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-4:00pm, Sun: closed

# Delaware County PA

### Soleo Health Inc

& Handicap Accessible 950 Calcon Hook Road Suite 19 Sharon Hill, PA 19079 Phone: 610-200-6502 Fax: 610-726-1882 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Arabic, Chinese, German, Hindi, Italian

# **Davidson County TN**

## Usrc Pharmacy IIc

& Handicap Accessible 1911 Church Street Suite 204 Nashville, TN 37203 Phone: 888-278-4988 615-301-5910 Fax: 844-319-2263 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish



# **Decatur County TN**

### **Ampharm Inc**

& Handicap Accessible 1971 Tennessee Avenue N Parsons, TN 38363 Phone: 731-847-4013 Fax: 731-847-4016 855-508-8372 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, \$

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

# Hamblen County TN

## **Fountainrx**

2825 W Andrew Johnson Highway Morristown, TN 37814 Phone: 423-307-5757 Fax: 423-307-5241 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Hardin County TN

#### Ppc-rx

& Handicap Accessible 11272 Highway 57 Counce, TN 38326 Phone: 731-689-0223 Fax: 731-689-0253 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Rutherford County TN

## **Twelvestone Medical Inc**

352 W Northfield Boulevard Suite 3A Murfreesboro, TN 37129 Phone: 844-893-0012 770-201-3200 Fax: 615-278-3399 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Shelby County TN

### Accredo Health Group INC.

& Handicap Accessible 1620 Century Center Parkway 109 Memphis, TN 38134 Phone: 901-385-3600 Fax: 901-385-3780 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-10:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## **Anovorx Group LLC**

1710 N Shelby Oaks Drive 1 Memphis, TN 38134 Phone: 901-201-5470 Fax: 901-201-5465 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-9:00am, Sun: closed

## **Anovorx Group LLC**

& Handicap Accessible 7945 Wolf River Boulevard Suite 200 Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-201-5470 Fax: 901-201-5465

Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **Benevere Specialty Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 60 Market Center Drive Suite 103 Collierville, TN 38017 Phone: 901-316-5752 Fax: 901-316-5760 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

## **Caremark Specialty Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 8370 Wolf Lake Drive Suite 107 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-385-4100 Fax: 901-386-0961 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Community, A Walgreens Pharmacy

1424 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-725-7828 Fax: 901-725-7920 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### **Guardian Midsouth**

& Handicap Accessible 3110 Stage Post Drive Suite 109-110 Bartlett, TN 38133 Phone: 901-800-2100 Fax: 855-885-0612 901-800-2101 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

## Hem Pref Care Of Mem Inc

& Handicap Accessible 6423 Shelby View Drive Suite 104 Memphis, TN 38134 Phone: 800-757-9192 Fax: 251-380-8850 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Arabic, Chinese, French,

# Lebonheur Outpatient Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible
51 N Dunlap Street
Memphis, TN 38105
Phone: 901-287-6050
Fax: 901-287-6027
Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Language: Spanish Medical Alternatives

German

Medical Alternatives & Handicap Accessible 6949 Appling Farms Parkway 109 Memphis, TN 38133 Phone: 901-377-9055 Fax: 901-377-9103 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-5:00pm

# Medplex Pharmacy Reg Med Ctr

880 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103 Phone: 901-545-6299 Fax: 901-545-7557 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

## Restore Rx Inc

& Handicap Accessible 5169 Brunswick Road Brunswick, TN 38014 Phone: 877-388-0507 Fax: 901-388-0407 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# **St Jude Hospital Pharmacy** 262 Danny Thomas Place

Memphis, TN 38105
Phone: 866-820-2442
901-595-2237
Fax: 901-595-3111
Mon-Sun: Please contact Provider for Office Hours.
Language: French, Spanish

### Vital Rx Of Tennessee LLC

& Handicap Accessible 150 Collins Street Memphis, TN 38112 Phone: 901-443-2500 Fax: 800-452-1015 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1863 Union Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 Phone: 901-272-2006 Fax: 901-725-0021 901-272-2006 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

### Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 7790 Wolf River Boulevard Germantown, TN 38138 Phone: 901-309-1817 Fax: 901-309-3139 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Williamson County TN

### Briovarx

1893 General George Patton Drive Franklin, TN 37067 Phone: 866-791-8679 Fax: 888-791-7666 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

### Precision Healthcare

Frecision Healthcare
& Handicap Accessible
441 Donelson Pike
Suite 395
Franklin, TN 37069
Phone: 615-367-1444
Fax: 615-367-1445
Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed
Language: Spanish

# **Bexar County TX**

## **Medtronic Pharmacy**

18302 Talavera Ridge San Antonio, TX 78257 Phone: 210-395-5259 Fax: 210-395-5291 Mon-Wed: 8:00am-5:30pm, Thur: 8:00am-5:00pm, Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# River Medical Pharmacy, Inc

& Handicap Accessible 4752 Research Drive San Antonio, TX 78240 Phone: 210-877-6180 800-617-1490 Fax: 210-877-6202 844-577-5918 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# **Bowie County TX**

## Albertson's Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 4415 W 7th Street Wake Village, TX 75501 Phone: 903-831-5882 Fax: 903-831-6421 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-5:00pm

# Collom & Carney Clinic Assoc

& Handicap Accessible 5002 Cowhorn Creek Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-614-3100 Fax: 903-614-3536 Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5:30pm, Sat-Sun: closed

# Csi Pharmacy

811 N Kings Highway Wake Village, TX 75501 Phone: 870-774-9319 903-306-1706 Fax: 870-772-0214 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 102 Richmond Ranch Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-223-0270 Fax: 903-949-3522 Mon: 9:00am-8:00pm, Tue-Wed: 8:00am-7:00pm, Thur-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat-Sun: 9:00am-6:00pm

🛦 Accessibility: **ASL** = ASL Signage, **B** = By Bus, **E** = Exam Room, **IB** = Interior Bldg., **ME** = Medical Equipment, **P** = Parking, **R** = Restroom, **T** = By Train, **TS** = Translation Services.



# Bowie County TX cont.

### **CVS Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1901 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-255-0316 Fax: 903-255-0450 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

### **Glenwood Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 1400 College Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8296 Fax: 903-792-2261 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-1:00pm, Sun: closed

### **Red River Pharmacy**

1327 College Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-7435 Fax: 903-793-0485 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

## **Red River Phcy Long Term Care**

1327 College Drive Suite A Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-1721 Fax: 903-792-2241

Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:30pm, Sat: 8:00am-12:00pm, Sun: closed

# **Reliant Healthcare**

4315 Texas Boulevard Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 877-354-2688 Fax: 844-635-5250 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

### Sam's Club Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 3610 Saint Michael Drive Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-838-0651 Fax: 903-838-0643 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-7:00pm. Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: closed

### Super 1 Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 2610 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-832-2258 Fax: 903-832-2451 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 11:00am-5:00pm

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 1902 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-838-3988 Fax: 903-838-4013 903-838-3988 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

## Walgreens

& Handicap Accessible 4415 N State Line Avenue Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-792-8918 Fax: 903-792-6198 903-792-8918 Mon-Sun: Open 24 Hours

### **Walmart Pharmacy**

& Handicap Accessible 200 Wake Village Road Wake Village, TX 75501 Phone: 903-716-7174 Fax: 903-716-7173 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

## Walmart Pharmacy & Handicap Accessible

6:00pm

3520 Richmond Road Texarkana, TX 75503 Phone: 903-716-7110 Fax: 903-716-7111 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-

## Walmart Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 4000 New Boston Road Texarkana, TX 75501 Phone: 903-831-3023 Fax: 903-831-7684 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-9:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-7:00pm, Sun: 10:00am-6:00pm

# Collin County TX

## Sandsrx Frisco

& Handicap Accessible 5150 Warren Parkway Suite 700 Frisco, TX 75034 Phone: 469-473-5357

Fax: 469-617-7481 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

Language: Arabic, Spanish

# Dallas County TX

# Amber Pharmacy

1301 E Arapaho Road Suite 103 Richardson, TX 75081 Phone: 214-828-9848 Fax: 214-828-9508 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun:

closed Language: Spanish

# First Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1935 Medical District Drive Dallas, TX 75235 Phone: 214-456-2879 Fax: 214-456-2698 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: 12:00pm-4:00pm Language: Spanish

### **Option Care**

৳ Handicap Accessible 6611 N Belt Line Road Suite 100 Irving, TX 75063 Phone: 972-536-7355 800-294-9003 Fax: 972-536-9884 972-505-4050 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

## Senderra Rx Pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 1301 E Arapaho Road Suite 101 Richardson, TX 75081 Phone: 888-777-5547 Fax: 888-777-5645 Mon-Thur: 7:00am-7:00pm, Fri: 6:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-2:00pm, Sun: closed

# Language: Spanish Universal Med Supply

1329 W Walnut Hill Lane 100 Irving, TX 75038 Phone: 972-228-1820 Fax: 972-572-1112 Mon-Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi, Spanish

# Denton County TX

## **US Bioservices**

5025 Plano Parkway Suite 100 Carrollton, TX 75010 Phone: 888-518-7246 Fax: 877-817-2965 Mon-Fri: 7:00am-7:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Hindi, Italian, Spanish, Vietnamese

# Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy

10530 John W Elliott Drive 100 Frisco, TX 75033 Phone: 800-424-9002 Fax: 800-874-9179 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-7:00pm, Sat: 9:00am-3:00pm, Sun: closed

# Harris County TX

## Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp

& Handicap Accessible

1311 W Sam Houston Parkway N 150 Houston, TX 77043 Phone: 832-300-1200 866-506-2626 Fax: 832-300-1201 866-834-8523 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm. Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

# Lubbock County TX

### Iv Solutions Of Lubbock

6101 43rd Street Suite C Lubbock, TX 79407 Phone: 806-791-4663 Fax: 806-791-1918 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-5:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed Language: Spanish

### **Pharmerica**

6113 43rd Street Suite D Lubbock, TX 79407 Phone: 866-258-7662 Fax: 866-258-6757 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat: 8:00am-3:00pm, Sun: 1:00am-5:00pm

# Tarrant County TX

### Care Plus Cvs/pharmacy

& Handicap Accessible 426 S Henderson Street Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: 817-336-7281 Fax: 817-335-2028 Mon-Fri: 8:00am-6:00pm, Sat-Sun: closed

		ADDID: 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AL . N . I' D . II DDT
Α	Absolute Care Management -	ADDT-Richardson Industries1481	Ahrent, Natalie, Danielle, DPT823
	Searcy1439	Addus Healthcare1475	Ahrents, Lois, PTA870
A & A Home Health Equipment	Absolute Care Management - West	Addus HomeCare 1477, 1479, 1480	Aiken, Richard, MD1298
NLR1465	Memphis1438	Adebogun, Oladele, Adepitan,	Aings, LaQuita,1091
Abbott, Kristi823	Absolute Care Management -	MD1288	Airways Medical1460
Abbott, Randy, CNP274	Wynne1438	Adeogba, Saint, MD822	Aitken, Mary, E, MD332
	,		
ABC Contracting Services,	Abuabdou, Ahmed, MD164	AderholtIII, Audie, Ray, MD164	Ajoku, Erica, S, MD274
LLC1461	Abuelem, Tarek, MD595	Adjei, Abdul, Nasser, MD523	Ajtun, Diana, LPC 1226, 1236,
AbdAlqader, Mai, MD434	Access Group INC1443, 1447	Adkins, Crystal,1087	1241, 1247
Abdeen, Yazan, Mohammed,	Accessibility Specialties Inc1447	Adkins, Johnny, P, MD123	Akasapu, Karunakar, MD471, 485,
MD530, 585	Access Medical Clinic 1370, 1371,	Adkins, Kevin, James, MD., 438, 461	530, 585
Abdelaal, Ali, Fekry, MD546	1391, 1393	Adkins, Michael, C, MD149, 317	Akel, Abraham, OD1408, 1411
Abdelal, Ahmed, T, MD480	Access Medical Clinic Arkansas -	Adkins, Samuel, LCSW1318, 1323	Akhtar, Atif, M, MD1276, 1278
Abdin, Jamal, Ziad, MD122	Cedarville1389	Adkins, Tina,1050	Akhtar, Tania, LPE1202
Abdulkarim, Ahmad, B, MD534,	Access Medical Clinic arkansas	Adkisson, Jarrod, Rodney,	Akil, Nour, MD816
1023	LLC1370	MD1289, 1296	Akin, Eric, David, MD594
Abdullah, Faria, MD346	Access Medical Clinic Arkansas	Adland, Erik, W, CRNA604	Akins JR,, John, Parrish, MD758
AbernathyCreel, London, Paige,	LLC1370, 1371, 1389, 1392,	Adult Development Center of	Akkus, Nuri, Ilker, MD480, 514
		_ · · · · · · -	
PT845	1395	Benton Co., dba Open	Alaali, Yathreb, MD162
Abernathy, Mary, D, NP195	Access Medical Clinic Arkansas,	Avenues1378	Alakshar, Hassan, MD423, 445
Abernathy, Tori, Layne, APRN230	LLC1370, 1388, 1390	Advanced Care Hospital of White	Alam, Muhammad, G, MD574
Abilities Unlimited Day Treatment	Access Medical Sales & Services,	County14	Alam, Shoaib, MD582
Center1453	Llc1463	Advanced Cataract & Laser	Alana, Allen, C, MD789
Abilities Unlimited of Fort	Accetta, Kerissa, P, OT699, 703	Center1442	Alaniz, Dianna, C, OT716
Smith1452	Accredo Health Group INC1519,	Advanced Eyecare Associates .1408	Alberson, Stacy, L, OTR-L703
Abilities Unlimited of Hot	1520	Advanced Family Eye Care1432	Alberson, Troy, PT845
Springs1452	Accurate Healthcare, Inc1468	Advanced Infusioncare1519	Albers, Stephen, LAC1179
Abilities Unlimited of Magnolia.1451	Achanta, Latha, MD164	Advanced Infusion Solutions1464	Albert, Gregory, MD595
Abiseid, Jose, E, MD121	Acharya, Yuba, Raj, MD510	Advanced Interventional Pain	Albert, Sarah, LAC1202, 1210
AbleCare Support Services,			
	Achor Family Pharmacy1507	Surgery Center1440	Albertson's Pharmacy1505, 1520
Inc1450	Ackeret-Smith, Barbara,	Advanced Pathology Solutions	Albert, Terri, LAC1202
Abney, Erica,1096	LCSW1346	LLC1448	Alberty, Bernadette, A, MD39, 358
Abochale, Eyad, MD582	Ackerman III,, William, E, MD372,	Advanced Physical Therapy1446	Albey, Mark, MD112
Above All LLC1479	775	Advanced Prosthetic	Alcazar, Chasity, C, CRNA601
Above and Beyond Care1488	Ackley, Brittany, MD459	Servcies1486, 1487	Alcoa Pines Health and
Above and Beyond Home Care of	**	Advantages of Southeast Arkansas,	
	Acklin, Jennifer,695, 712		Rehab1394, 1491
Central Arkansas, Inc1479	Acklin, Samantha, LMSW1307	Inc1452	Alcon, Jordan, Elizabeth, SLP996
Above & Beyond - Highland1480	ACMC Family Home Health1468	AEDD1454	Alcorn, Harry,1119
Above & Beyond Home Care,	Acosta, Carlos, A, MD122, 123	AeroCare1465, 1466, 1467	Al-Dadah, Halah, MD253
Inc1480	Acre, Catherine, OT723	Aerocare Bella Vista1465	Aldea, Ivan, Omar, MD1277
Abraham, Andrew, Paul, PT863	Acre, Lacee, M, APRN623	Aerocare Home Medical1465	Alden, Brett, LPC1162, 1219
Abraham, Anthony, M, DO1020	Action Seating & Mobility1465	AeroCare Home Medical1458,	Aldrich JR,, Joseph, A, DO35, 96,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•	
Abraham, Carl, Joel, CRNA564	Adair, Anthony, DPT857	1465, 1466	331
Abraham III,, James, H, MD588	Adair, Jennifer, Ann698, 715	AeroCare of Fort Smith1467	Aldridge, Trenton, LAC1182
Abraham, Jacob, E, MD372	Adair, Sara, SLP967	Aerocare Springdale1467	Aleck, Rebecca, DO480
Abraham, Ladly, MD580, 581, 582	Adametz, James, R, MD595	Affordable Medical1466	Aleem, Rashad, QBHP1167
Abraham, Robert, E, MD594	Adamos, Henry, D, DPT827	Afzal, Umair, MD904	Aleem, Sabreem, LMSW1209
Abrahamson, Karen, K, LPC1219	Adamos, Remedios, M, OTR-L688	Agana, Carol, APRN228	Al-Emam, Rahman, A, MD568
		Agarwal, Kumar, MD514	
Abraham, Trina, PT863	Adams, Autumn, OD1422		Alemzadeh, Ramin, MD809, 810
Abrams, Sharon, Yvonne,	Adam Schluterman Od1430	Agarwal, Nidhi, MD784, 796	
APRN89, 265	Adams, Crystal, J, FNP243	Agee, Jamie, Leigh, CNP243	Alexander, Albert, S, MD926
Abreu, Rachel, Elizabeth, OT701	Adams, Deanna, MHPP1165	Agenta Vision Care1425	Alexander, Alice, A, MD164, 165
Abshere, Katrina, K, LCSW1340	Adams, Erica, SLP960	Agent, John, Phillip, DO173, 177	Alexander, Brian, W, MD368, 372
Abshere, Rachel, LPC1225	Adams Eye Care Clinic Pa1413	Agesilas, Marielie, Heidi, MD123	Alexander, Cori, LAC1179
Absi, Mohammed, H, MD410, 802	Adams, James, D, PT833	Agnew, Shawanda, Nechella,	Alexander, Harriet,242
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Jeanette, Ann, LCSW1350	MD135	Alexander, Jarita,112
		Agnihotri, Kanishk, MD164	Alexander JR,, John, E., MD57
Brinkley1438	Adams, Julia, Diane, MD186, 187		
Absolute Care Management -	Adamski, Bethany, Denise,	Agrawal, Hitesh, MD410, 571	Alexander, Larissa, QBHP1106
Cherokee Village1438	SLP1006	Agre, Kelsey, A, APRN624	Alexander, Lester, T, MD448
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Kristy, APRN1268	AguilarDuenas, Santiago, J,	Alexander, Madison, E, DPT846
Conway1438	Adams, Lisa, QBHP1106	MD487, 489	Alexander, Monica, L, CNP305
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Mark, C., MD1043, 1044	AguilarGuzman, Orlando, F,	Alexander, Priscilla, LMSW1310,
Helena1438	Adamson, Andrea, SLP960	MD1037, 1038	1338
		,	
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Rachael, PTA 840, 845,	Aguirre, Brittany, N, PA881	Alexander, Rebekah, LMSW1141
Jacksonville1438	876, 877	Ahart, Cheryl, L, MD332	Alexander, Tanesha, QBHP1106
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Rebecca,874	AHEC1394	Alexander Waiver Homes1455
Jonesboro1438	Adams, Rebecca, SLP996	Ahmad, Dina, Sufian, MD489, 527	Alexander, Whitney, Smith, MD317
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Shaun, Daniel, MD781	Ahmadi, Shahryar, MD747, 750	Alexander, William, Steve, MD1013
Marked Tree1438	Adams, Stacy, LMSW1310	Ahmad, Mushtaq, MD581	Alexandrov, Andrei, V, MD908, 909
Absolute Care Management -	Adams, Terry,1113, 1158	Ahmed, Ahmed, S, MD508	Alexandrov, Anne, W, NP389, 618
Mountain View1438	Adams, William, L, OD1413	Ahmed, Mohanned, H, MD33, 83,	Alfano, Rose, APRN206
Absolute Care Management - Pine	Addington, Alfred, R, MD658	142, 143	Alfano, Thomas, G, MD367
Bluff1438	Addington, Cari, D, APNP308	Ahmed, Zubair, MD524	Algotar, Anushree, M, MD410, 811
Absolute Care Management -	Addison, Mabry, Anne, DPT843	Ahrens Clinic1392	Alhajji, Mohammed, Abdulwahab,
Russellville1438	ADDT-Life Skills1481	Ahrens, Mitchell, Amos, MD580	MD154
		•	

Al-Hallak, Ammar, MD. 508, 511, 567	Allman Datricia DND 219	Anderson Kethin Beine DA 990	Apple Stephania 1120 1161
ALLE: AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL	Allmon, Patricia, PNP218	Anderson, Katlyn, Reine, PA880,	Apple, Stephanie,1132, 1161
Al-Hindi, Ahmad, Y, MD421, 508	Alloplastic Reconstruction1486	881, 883	Apple, Teresa, K1048
Ali, Ahmed, Abdelbaset, MD157,	Alloway, Taylor, Barrington, MD154	Anderson, Kris, D, MSW1337	Approve Home Medical
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
175	Allred, Sandra, L, LPC1251	Anderson, Kyle, LPC1170, 1234	Services1471
Ali, Meer, A, MD537	Al-Nashif, Ali, MD582	Anderson, Lesli, A, APRN200	Apria Healthcare1460
			Apria Healthcare Inc1463
AliSoliman, Soliman, M, MD504,	Alphin, Lexie, SLP977	Anderson, Leslie, F, MD89	
506, 513, 524	Alqurini, Nadia, MD165	Anderson, Marla, Jeanne1062	Apria Healthcare LLC1460
A-list Home Care, LLC1478	Alsebai, Tamer, MD588	Anderson, Mary, Stanton, MD79	Apria Healthcare LLC Lowell1457
			Aquilar, Danny, J, DPM895
All About Nurses1438	Alshami, Ayman, A, MD512	Anderson, Ramona, Anquenette,	
All About Therapy, LLC1485	Alshoha, Mohammad,	CRNA607	Aquino, Alfonso, MD371, 373
All Ages Home Care Services,	OsamaAhmad, MD165	Anderson, Randall, Alan, MS1201	Aradhya, Mahesh, MD508
Inc1470	Alspaugh, Allie,716	Anderson, Ryan,388, 389	Arant, Audra, Page, ACNP624
Allcare1496	Alston, Phillip, R, MD668	Anderson, Ryan, OD1433	Araujo, Jennifer, Georgina, SLP954
Allcare Express Pharmacy1503	Alternative Opportunities Inc1157	Anderson, Samantha, B, APRN24	Arbor Oaks Healthcare and
Allcare Home Care1478	Altheimer Center1382	Anderson, Sarah, Rose, FNP285	Rehabilitation1390
Allcare Pharmacy1496,	Althoff, Don, Joseph, LCSW951	Anderson's Discount	ARcare1383. 1385
1497, 1504, 1507, 1508, 1512,	Alumbaugh, Melissa, L, APRN298	Pharmacy1512	ARcare 16 - Bald Knob1386
		,	
1513, 1516	Alvarez, Martha,1091, 1092	Anderson, Sydni, N944, 945, 946,	ARCare 171383
Alldread, Mary, Lelia, OT690	Alvarez, Sonia, MD410, 1023	947	ARcare 20 Cotton Plant1387
Allen, Angel,1144	Always Promoting Independence	Anderson, Terry, K, LPC1162,	ARcare 23 Horseshoe Bend1382
Allen, Ariel, S, OT690	Home Care1493	1170, 1173, 1218, 1234, 1242	ARcare 241382
Allen, Ashley, N, PA-C890	Al-Zubeidi, Hiba, MD346, 347	Anderson, Toby, MD431, 453	ARcare 25 - Parkin1381
Allen, Brenna,375	Amagwula, Tochi, M, MD678	Andersson, Jeanine, A, MD760	ARcare 261381
Allen, Brittany, L, APRN217	Amanda Trickey399	Andrada, Edward, Lucas, MD97,	ARcare 27 Mobile Unit1387
Allen, Casondra, LAC1187	Amani, Hamed, MD1014	98, 134	ARcare 291387
		*	Arcare 301387
Allen, Catherine,1076, 1117	Aman, Muazzum, MD29, 67	Andres, Leanna, Rose, OT703	
Allen, Chad, Louis, PTA871, 876	Amason, Joy,992	Andrew, Crystal,828	ARcare 351382
Allen, Claire, M, CRNA604	Amato, Kara,1133	Andrews, Deloris,1062	ARcare 40 - Hazen1385
Allen, Clementine,1091, 1133	Amber Pharmacy1521	Andrews, Erica, SLP960	ARcare 411382
Allen, Crystal,650	Amberwood Health and	Andrews, Jason, M, LAC1173, 1202	ARcare 42 Mayflower1382
Allen, Danette, R, LCSW1334	Rehabilitation1491	Andrews, Savannah,880	Arcare451382
Allen, Emily, APRN274	Ambrogini, Elena, MD532	Andrews, Stephanie, LMSW1062	ARcare 451382
Allen, Enoch, L1071	Ambry Genetics Corp1449	Andriotis, Julia, PTA857, 879	ARcare 46 Cabot1383
Allen, Gary, E, MD942, 943	Amcare In-Home Personal	Angela Moses LCSW1318	ARCare 47 Lonoke1383
The state of the s	_		
Allen, Harold, Bradford, MD114	Care1473	Angela Ragle O.D1409	ARcare 481382
Allen, Heather, M, LMSW1323,	AMCAR Heber Springs1370	Angel, Ashley,959	ARcare 501387
1324	AMCAR Perryville1370	Angel, Jeffery, MD749	ARcare 551381
Allen, James, Davis, MD749	AMC Marshall1371	Angels On Your Side Home Care,	ARCare 591381
Allen, Jeanne, M1181	Ameling, Patrick,823	LLC1473	ARcare 601381
Allen, Jessica, LCSW1119	American Drugs1500	Angier, Greggory, Nabil, MD1026,	ARcare 641386
		0 1 00 31	
Allen, John, M, MD1039	American Homepatient1466, 1467	1030	ARCare 75 Searcy1386
Allen, Jonathan, D1145	American Home Pharmacy	Anglin, Lisa, PTA870	ARCare 80 - Kensett1386
Allen, Jon, Kenly, PA883, 890	LLC1514	Anglin, Scott, E, LPC1219	ARcare 85 - Heber Springs1381
Allen, Julia, Lee, MD79	American Medical Rentals Inc1460	Angtuaco, Edward, E, MD927, 943	ARcare 881385
Allen, Julie, Ann, APRN460	Americare In Home Service	Angtuaco, Michael, J, MD514, 799	ARCare 891383
Allen, Justin, William, MD55, 56,	Agency1480	Angtuaco, Sylvia, MD428, 514	ARcare 901382
100	Amerine Eye Clinic1417, 1425		
		Angtuaco, Terence, L, MD538	ARcare 931383
Allen, Katelyn, OT684		Angtuaco, Ierence, L, MD538 Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927	
Allen, Katelyn, OT684	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927	ARcare 931383 ARcare 1001382
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457 Amerita Inc DBA Saffa Infus1457 Ames, Jennifer, Nicole, MD67, 112	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194 Allen, Loren, Barry, MD317	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457 Amerita Inc DBA Saffa Infus1457 Ames, Jennifer, Nicole, MD67, 112 Amick, Melanie, L, APRN100	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194 Allen, Loren, Barry, MD317 Allen, Mary, G, SLP970	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457 Amerita Inc DBA Saffa Infus1457 Ames, Jennifer, Nicole, MD67, 112 Amick, Melanie, L, APRN100 Amick, Rebekka, Lee, CNS388, 389	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194 Allen, Loren, Barry, MD317	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457 Amerita Inc DBA Saffa Infus1457 Ames, Jennifer, Nicole, MD67, 112 Amick, Melanie, L, APRN100	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194 Allen, Loren, Barry, MD317 Allen, Mary, G, SLP970 Allen, Melissa, R, PhD863	Amerine, Perry, L, OD1426 Amerita1457 Amerita Inc DBA Saffa Infus1457 Ames, Jennifer, Nicole, MD67, 112 Amick, Melanie, L, APRN100 Amick, Rebekka, Lee, CNS388, 389 Amin, Mahul, B, MD779	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194 Allen, Loren, Barry, MD317 Allen, Mary, G, SLP970 Allen, Melissa, R, PhD863 Allen, Michael, Brandon, MD777	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT684 Allen, Katherine,727 Allen, Kelsey, LAC1119, 1202 Allen, Kristi, Renee, APRN194 Allen, Loren, Barry, MD317 Allen, Mary, G, SLP970 Allen, Melissa, R, PhD863 Allen, Michael, Brandon, MD777	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,179, 184 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86 Anzalone, Gary, DPT863	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,179, 184 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86 Anzalone, Gary, DPT863	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86 Anzalone, Gary, DPT863 AO Health Resources of Arkansas	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86 Anzalone, Gary, DPT863 AO Health Resources of Arkansas	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86 Anzalone, Gary, DPT863 AO Health Resources of Arkansas	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,731 Anovorx Group LLC1497, 1520 Anower, Mohammad, Nurul, MD173 Anschultz, Joyce, D., NP641 Ansley, Daniel, E, CRNA603, 604 Anthony, Codi, M, CNP1269, 1270 Anthony, Frances, LMSW1310 Anthony, Tara, PT828 Antipolo, Ashley, R, MD332 Antoon, Patrick, David, MD86 Anzalone, Gary, DPT863 AO Health Resources of Arkansas	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,1133 Annable, Kerri,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP1213 Anjum, Humayun, MD179, 184 Ankney, Avery,	ARcare 93
Allen, Katelyn, OT	Amerine, Perry, L, OD	Angtuaco, Teresita, MD680, 927 Angulo, Rachel, Catherine, MSN303 Anible, Brandon, DPT857 Anima, Alina, QBHP179, 184 Ankney, Avery,	ARcare 93

Apple, Stephanie,1132,	
Apple, Otophanie, 1702,	1161
A	1010
Apple, Ieresa, K	1048
Apple, Teresa, K	
Services	1/71
Jei vices	14/1
Apria Healthcare	
Apria Healthcare Inc	1463
A a win I I a although I I O	1 100
Apria Healthcare LLC Apria Healthcare LLC Lowell	1460
Apria Healthcare LLC Lowell	1457
Aquilar, Danny, J, DPM	905
Aquilai, Daility, J, DF W	.095
Aquino, Alfonso, MD371,	373
Aradhya, Mahesh, MD Arant, Audra, Page, ACNP	508
Assault Assaults David ACNID	.000
Arant, Audra, Page, ACNP	.624
Araujo, Jennifer, Georgina, SLP	954
Arbor Oaks Healthcare and	
Rehabilitation	1390
ARcare1383,	
ARcare 16 - Bald Knob	1386
ARCare 17	1383
ARcare 20 Cotton Plant	1207
ARcare 23 Horseshoe Bend	1382
ARcare 24	1382
AD 05 D1	1002
ARcare 25 - Parkin	
ARcare 26	1381
ARcare 27 Mobile Unit	1227
ARcare 29	1387
Arcare 30	1387
AD 05	1007
ARcare 35	1382
ARcare 40 - Hazen	1385
ARcare 41	
ARcare 42 Mayflower	1382
Arcare45	1382
ARcare 45	1000
Ancare 45	1302
ARcare 46 Cabot	1383
ARCare 47 Lonoke	1383
ARcare 48	
ARcare 50	1387
ARcare 55	1321
ARCare 59	
ARcare 60	1321
	1001
ARcare 64	
ARcare 64	1386
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386
ARCare 75 SearcyARCare 80 - Kensett	1386 1386 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs	1386 1386 1386 1381
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARcare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARcare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARcare 88. ARCare 89. ARcare 90. ARcare 93. ARcare 100. ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120.	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARcare 88. ARCare 89. ARcare 90. ARcare 93. ARcare 100. ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120. ARCare 121.	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1386 1385
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 110 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARcare AR	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1386 1385
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 110 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARcare AR	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1386 1385
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ARCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARCare 90 ARCare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1383
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy ARCare 1499, 1	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy  ARCare 80 - Kensett  ARcare 85 - Heber Springs  ARCare 88  ARCare 89  ARcare 90  ARcare 93  ARcare 100  ArCare 111 Jacksonville  ARcare 120  ARCare 121  ARCare 121  ARCare AR  ARCare AR  ARCare Cabot  ARCare Cabot  ARCare - Jonesboro  Arcare Pharmacy  1506, 1516	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1387 1386 1383 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1386 1387 1386 1383 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1386 1387 1386 1383 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARcare AR ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex,	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1387 1386 1383 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Pharmacy 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia. Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1383 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Arcare, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1386 1385 1387 1387 1387 1387 1388 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Arcare, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1385 1386 1385 1387 1387 1387 1387 1388 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1387 1386 1383 1381 505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Cibot ARCare Vilonia ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1385 1386 1386 1386 1386 1386 1386 1386 1386
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386 1386 1387 1505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386 1386 1387 1505,
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD .750,	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386 1387 1386 1387 1388 1383 1383 1383 1383 1383 1383
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia Arcare Pharmacy 1499, 1 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD .750, Area Agency On Aging	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1385 1385 1385 1385 1475 1474
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia Arcare Pharmacy 1499, 1 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD .750, Area Agency On Aging	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1382 1383 1382 1383 1385 1385 1385 1385 1385 1385 1475 1474
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy 1499, 1 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD .750, Area Agency On Aging Area Agency on Aging Arkansas	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1386 1383 1381 505, 1382 1055 684 44 .871 1508 .981 1474
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARCare 90 ARCare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare AB ARCare Cabot ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy 1506, 1516 ARCare Vilonia ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD Area Agency On Aging Area Agency on Aging Area Searce	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1385 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1386 1383 1381 505, 1382 1055 684 44 .871 1508 .981 1474
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare - Augusta ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy Arcare Pharmacy Arcare Agency on Aging Arkansas County Area Agency on Aging Ashley	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386 1383 1381 505, 1482 1508 1508 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 147
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare - Augusta ARCare - Jonesboro Arcare Pharmacy Arcare Pharmacy Arcare Agency on Aging Arkansas County Area Agency on Aging Ashley	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386 1383 1381 505, 1482 1508 1508 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 147
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 90 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia Arcare Vilonia Arca, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD Area Agency on Aging Arkansas County Area Agency on Aging Ashley County	1386 1386 1386 1381 1385 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1386 1383 1381 505, 1482 1508 1508 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 1474 147
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia Arcare Vilonia Arcare Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD Area Agency on Aging Arkansas County Area Agency on Aging Ashley County Area Agency on Aging Bradley Area Agency on Aging Bradley	1386 1386 1386 1381 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1387 1386 1387 1387 1387 1387 1387 1388 1488 1488 1468
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARcare 120 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare AR ARCare Cabot ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia ARCare Vilonia Arce, Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD Area Agency on Aging Arkansas County Area Agency on Aging Ashley County Area Agency on Aging Bradley County Area Agency on Aging Bradley County	1386 1386 1386 1381 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1387 1386 1387 1387 1387 1387 1387 1388 1488 1488 1468
ARCare 75 Searcy ARCare 80 - Kensett ARcare 85 - Heber Springs ARCare 88 ARCare 89 ARCare 89 ARcare 90 ARcare 93 ARcare 100 ArCare 111 Jacksonville ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare 121 ARCare AR ARCare - Augusta ARCare - Augusta ARCare Cabot ARCare Vilonia Arcare Vilonia Arcare Alex, Archer, Davinia, Amber, OT Archer, Graeme, MD Archer, Jesscia, Ann, PTA Arch Street Pharmacy Ardoin, Ashlie, CCC-SLP Ardoin, Gregory, Troy, MD Area Agency on Aging Arkansas County Area Agency on Aging Ashley County Area Agency on Aging Bradley Area Agency on Aging Bradley	1386 1386 1386 1381 1383 1382 1383 1382 1385 1385 1386 1385 1386 1385 1387 1387 1386 1387 1387 1387 1387 1387 1388 1488 1488 1468

Area Agency on Aging Cleveland	Arkansas Oculoplastic Surgery,	Asay, Sara, A, SLP953	Avant-Grant, Essie, M, SLP977, 990
County1469	Pllc1363	Asbury, Kathryn, SLP997	Avant-Hooten, Susan, J, APRN301
Area Agency on Aging Desha	Arkansas Oculoplastic Surgery,	Asemota, Obama, S, MD66	Averill, Emily, Kay, NP274
County1470	PLLC1363	Ash Counseling1358	Averitt, Susan, M, MD342
Area Agency on Aging Drew County 1470	Arkansas Ostomy1465 Arkansas Outpatient Eye Surgery	Ashcraft, Alissa, PT867 Ash Flat Pharmacy1513	Avery, Diane,1075 Avery, Sarah, OT685
Area Agency on Aging Grant	Lic1442	Ashford JR,, Marvin, W, MD514	Avgeris, John, A, MD457
County1471	Arkansas Outpatient Surgery	Ashley, Alisha, Kristen, CNP253	Avington, Tina,1092
Area Agency on Aging Jefferson	Center1441	Ashley, Brenda, H, MD89	Awad, Ramez, MD165
County1472	Arkansas Pediatric Facility1487	Ashley Brown, LLC dba Solace	Awar, Ziad, R, MD421, 508
Area Agency on Aging Lincoln	Arkansas Primary Eye Care1416	Counseling1373	Axelacare Health Solutions
County1472 Area Agency on Aging of NWA,	Arkansas Quality Therapy1454 Arkansas Speciality Care	Ashley, Chimere, Ashanta, MD449 Ashley County Anesthesia1482	LLC1517 Ayecock, Rebekah, CNP1265
Inc1457	Therapy1444	Ashley County Medical	Ayers, Jayla, MSW1099, 1119
Area Agency on Aging of West	Arkansas Specialty Orthopaedic	Center12, 17	Ayers, Kaydra,1095
Central Arkansas1470	Center1441	Ashley County Medical Center	Ayers, Kelly, PhD1304
Area Agency on Aging of Western	Arkansas Specialty Surgery	Rehab Unit12, 17	Azhar, Gohar, MD165, 181
Ark., Inc1470, 1472, 1474	Center1441	Ashley County Skilled	Aziz, Omar, A, MD666
Arender, Broc,400 ARES Laboratory1448	Arkansas State Hospital15 Arkansas Support Network -	Workcenter1451 Ashley Health Services1388	Azmi, Syed, S, MD477, 487, 490, 547, 552, 554
Argenta Drug Company1508	Camden1454	Ashley, Lauren, OT698	Azouz, Abdallah, MD779
Arif, Showkat,, MD579	Arkansas Support Network - Fort	Ashley, Theresa, J, NNP650	, Louz, , todanari, MD
Arkadelphia Physical Therapy1439	Smith1455	Ashley, Walker,, APRN262	В
Arkansas Adult Psychotherapy	Arkansas Support Network -	Ashlock, Rebecca, Sara1082	
Center1393	Jonesboro1451	Ashton Place Health And	Baber, John, Tyler, MD538
Arkansas Anatomic Pathology	Arkansas Support Network - Springdale1377, 1456	Rehab1491	Baburyan, Nariana, Yuri, MD485 Bacchus, Clint, A, DPT840, 843
Laboratory1482 Arkansas Behavioral Center (ABC),	Arkansas Surgery and Endoscopy	Ashworth, Deborah, PT832 Ashworth, Meaghan,1178	Bachman, Ethan,714, 716
LLC1376	Center1440	AsifSiddiqui, Omer, M, MD487,	Back In Action of Jonesboro,
Arkansas Center for	Arkansas Surgical Hospital10	489, 577	INC380
Independent1453	Arkansas Surgical Hospital	Askew, Allyson, A, MD1023, 1027	Bacon, Carissa, N, LCSW1340
Arkansas Center For Sleep	LLC1366	AskewEvans, Marvie, G1113	BaconLatina, Courtney, LAC1194,
Medicine	Ark Eye Care Associates1432	Aspell, Robert, MD1040	1210 Pagan Lari P MD 428
Arkansas Center For Surgical Excellence1440	Arkids Pediatric Day Centers Paragould1468	Assadi, Aresh, LPC1222 Assfoura, Rana, MD789	Bacon, Lori, B, MD428 Bacon, Lori, LMSW950
Arkansas Children's Hospital1401	Armada, Robert, A, DO677	Associated Pathologist, LLC1449	Badejo, Abodunrin, S, MD473, 535
Arkansas Childrens Hospital12,	AR Mainline Health System,	Aszod, Ludwig, James, LPC1198	Bader, Courtney,1062, 1338
784, 1401, 1468, 1508	Inc1380, 1381, 1383	Atchley, Colleen, J, NP1271	Bader, Rene, PT857
Arkansas Childrens Northwest12	Armenteros, Jessica, N, LAC393	Atchley, Monty, LPC386, 396	Bader, Summer, Nicole, LPC1231
Arkansas Community Based	Armstrong, Bryan, G, OD1418,	Atlantan James Cilbert MD 400	Badhwar, Anil, Kumar, MD362, 364, 481, 487
Services1470 Arkansas Counseling and	Armstrong Jr,, Simmie, MD83	Atherton, James, Gilbert, MD490, 814	
7 (Thailisas Coalisching and			
Psychodiagnostics1151, 1152	•	-	Badireddi, Sridhar, MD582 Badura, Kellv, M. PA355, 356
Psychodiagnostics1151, 1152 Arkansas Department of	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062,	Atiq, Omar, T, MD548, 549 Atkins Care Center Inc1490	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274
Arkansas Department of Health1385	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275	Atiq, Omar, T, MD548, 549 Atkins Care Center Inc1490 Atkins Family Pharmacy1507	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813
Arkansas Department of Health1385 Arkansas Endoscopy Center	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234	Atiq, Omar, T, MD548, 549 Atkins Care Center Inc1490 Atkins Family Pharmacy1507 Atkins, James, MD325	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813 Baggett, Emily, R, OT731
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50	Atiq, Omar, T, MD548, 549 Atkins Care Center Inc1490 Atkins Family Pharmacy1507 Atkins, James, MD325 Atkinson, Kevin, W, LPC1254	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813 Baggett, Emily, R, OT731 Baggett, Erin, DPT823
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50	Atiq, Omar, T, MD548, 549 Atkins Care Center Inc1490 Atkins Family Pharmacy1507 Atkins, James, MD325 Atkinson, Kevin, W, LPC1254 Atkinson, Thomas, W, MD175	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813 Baggett, Emily, R, OT731 Baggett, Erin, DPT823 Bagley, David, Alan, MD1282,
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813 Baggett, Emily, R, OT731 Baggett, Erin, DPT823
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50	Atiq, Omar, T, MD548, 549 Atkins Care Center Inc1490 Atkins Family Pharmacy1507 Atkins, James, MD325 Atkinson, Kevin, W, LPC1254 Atkinson, Thomas, W, MD175	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813 Baggett, Emily, R, OT731 Baggett, Erin, DPT823 Bagley, David, Alan, MD1282, 1286, 1288, 1289, 1294
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD.480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744,	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA355, 356 Bagby, Michelle, L262, 274 Bagga, Bindiya, MD813 Baggett, Emily, R, OT731 Baggett, Erin, DPT823 Bagley, David, Alan, MD1282, 1286, 1288, 1289, 1294 Bagley, Leslee,1133 Bagsby, Ruth,1101 Bahgat, Diaa, A, MD595
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD.480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Gaines, LAC948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD813 Aronson, Elizabeth, CNP	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD813 Aronson, Elizabeth, CNP614 Arp, Eric, Allen, DPM893, 894, 897	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD.480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD813 Aronson, Elizabeth, CNP	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD.480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armatoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armstrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armatoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP970 Arnold, Christopher, Allen, MD744, 745, 758 Arnold, Corey, Anne, APRN212, 308 Arnold, Donna, K, RN948 Arnold, Gaines, LAC1162 Arnold, James, MD165 Arnold, Jennifer, Lynne, APRN79, 132, 200, 217, 261, 297 Arnold, Laura, Ward, SLP960, 978 Arnold, Sandra, LR, MD	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Arnaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA
Arkansas Department of Health	Armstrong, Larry, G, DO598 Armstrong, Sherry, K, APNP1062, 1151, 1152, 1154, 1275 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacie, LPC1195, 1234 Armstrong, Stacy, Lynn, DO50 Armatrong, Victor, M, DO50 Armaoutakis, Konstantinos, MD480 Arnell, Stacy, LCSW1119, 1350 Arnold, Bryan, SLP	Atiq, Omar, T, MD	Badura, Kelly, M, PA

Bailey, Thomas, O, MD28, 33, 65,	Ball JR,, Charles, W, MD30, 34,	Baptist Health Medical Center -	Barnum,
87	71, 89	North Little Rock10	Barone, (
Bailey, Tina, LPC1223	Ball, Maria, A, OT716	Baptist Health Medical Center	Baros, Ali
Bailey, Vanessa,1113	Ball, Zach, H, PT823, 824, 857	Rehab Unit12, 18	Barot, Ha
Bailey Vision Clinic Ltd1433	Balmain, Laura, G, MD501	Baptist Health Medical Center -	BarretoA
Bailey, William, Brian, MD421, 508	Balmakund, Jhablall, MD781, 910	Stuttgart8	MD
Bain, Mary, OT714	Baltz, Alexander, J, MD111	Baptist Health Stuttgart Medical	Barr, Fred Barr, Jen
Bain, William, E, APRN206 Bajaj, Gitanjali, MBBS927	Baltz, Brad, P, MD549 Baltz, Brian, Anthony, MD58, 92	Clinic1388 Baptist Health Therapy Center	Barrow, J
Baka, John, Vincent, MD673	Baltz, Danny, OD1429	Benton17	93, 96,
Baker, Alan, P, QBHP1213	Baltz, Mark, A, MD1282, 1287,	Baptist Health Therapy Center	Barrow J
Baker Ambulatory Surgery	1293	Greenbrier17	Barrow, 1
Center1440	Baltz, Nancy, Jane, APRN264	Baptist Home Health1469	Barr, Sus
Baker, Amy,1002	Baltz, Tracy, C, MD1402	Baptist Home Health Network1473	Barry, Ha
Baker, Amy, J, LCSW1311	Baltz, Virginia, CRNA601	Baptist Hospice1477	Barry L H
Baker, Ashley, APRN272	Bamburg Apartments1456	Baptist Medical Towers	Bartczak,
Baker, Brigette, A, FNP-CS243 Baker, Cotrena, L1113	Banaji, Sudesh, MD172 Bandy, Lawrence, C, MD679	Pharmacy1508 Baptist Memorial Medical	Bartlett, A Bartlett, (
Baker, Crystal, R, LPC1251	Bandy, Preston, R, MD588	Center1436	Bartlett, f
Baker, David, L, MD1399	Bangash, Kayhan, MD419, 443	Barbee-Lumpkin, Chasta, M,	Bartlett,
Baker Drug Store, Inc1500	Banister-Lieblong Clinic1390	CNP649	Bartnicke
Baker, Erica, N, DO58	Bankhead, Maria, A, LPC1192	Barbee, Marcia, L1119	Bartole, L
Baker, Ethan, OT739	Banks, Casandra, B, AUD375	Barber, Darice, A, NP1261, 1266	Barton, A
Baker, Heather, E, LPC1166, 1340	Banks, Eartha, LPC1242	Barber III,, James, Robert, MD668	Barton, C
Baker, Jennifer, Blaire, DPT846	Banks, Heather,1062	Barber, Jeffery, MD58	Barton, D
Baker, Jordan, Curtis, LMSW1324 Baker, Kara, J, PA353	Banks, Knikiah, Antron1171, 1173 Banks, Nick, D, OD1432	Barber, Jeffrey, L, MD766 Barber, Kevin,668	Barton, E Barton, G
Baker, Karen, Furlow, MD325	Bankston, Autumn, PTA871	Barber, Kristen, OT734, 738	Barton, K
Baker, Max, A, MD1295	Bannert, Rachel, LPC1213, 1252	Barber, Kristen, SLP1002	Barton, L
Baker, Meagan,980	Banning, Michelle, J, MD134	Barber, Laurie, G, MD1402, 1403	Barton, T
Baker Medical1462	Bannister, Lea, M, MD677	Barber, Sandra, PTA875	Bartter, T
Baker, Melissa, A, LPC1186	Bansal, Sharad, MD506	Barboza, Jodi, M, MD927	Bartusho
Baker Pharmacy1512	Bansal, Shipra, MD809	Barden, Gala, Markia, MD1023	Basham,
Baker, Robert, R. DO63, 247	Bao, Shunzhong, S, MD532	Barden, Michael, G, MD132	Bashir, A
Baker, Robert, V, MD80 Baker, Sandra, OT701	Baptisit Health Family Clinic Clarendon1392	Bardessono, Leslie, C, DO1119, 1150, 1289, 1297	Bashiri, S Bashuk,
Baker, Sean, B, DO114, 285	Baptiste, Reginald, MD472, 1037	Bardley Bibb MD PLLC1394	Baskin, E
Bakers Pharmacy1494	Baptist Eye Center1401	Barfield, John, Andrew1213	Baskin, F
Baker, Tammy,1134	Baptist Health Extended Care1482	Barganier, Laura, CNP1261, 1263	Baskins,
Baker, Tara,1211	Baptist Health Family Clinic -	Barger, Boyce, LPC1246	LCSW
Baker, Tiffany, A, NP282	Bismarck1391	Barham, Tania,100, 302	Baskins,
Baker, Vicky,	Baptist Health Family Clinic Brinkley1392	Barker, Alana, M, SLP960 Barker, Amanda, L, PT824, 857	1213 Basnyat,
Balamurugan, Appathurai, MD446,	Baptist Health Family Clinic -	Barker-Brown, Cathy, D, FNP632,	Bassarea
460, 542	Caddo Valley1388	640	Bass, Ch
Balch, Jennifer, M, LMSW1157,	Baptist Health Family Clinic	Barker, Joni, E, CNP206	846
1159, 1170, 1173	Claren1392	Barker, Katie, M1063	Bassett,
Baldeo, Candice, MBBS548	Baptist Health Family Clinic	Barker, Lisa, Rebecca, MD1257	Bassham
Bald Knob Vision Services1433	DeWitt1388  Baptist Health Family Clinic Greers	Barker, Monty, Ray, MD763, 772 Barkins, Kyla,1099, 1119, 1120	Bassham Bassham
Baldridge, Alison, Meredith, APRN206, 305	Ferry1389, 1393	Barkley, Mary, LMSW1311	Bass, Jol
Baldridge, Whitney, Michelle,	Baptist Health Family Clinic -	Barksdale, Leticia, C, MD44, 123	Bass, Lai
SLP960	Gurdon1388	Barley, Keith, E, OT699	Bass, Me
Baldwin, Abby, Kauffman, MD123	Baptist Health Family Clinic	Barley, Sara, M688, 730	Bass, Pa
Baldwin, Lisa, G, LPC1168, 1190,	Hazen1393	Barnes, Abbi, QBHP1052	Bastel, H
1227, 1228 Baldwin, Valerie, D, LCSW1187,	Baptist Health Family Clinic Heber Springs1389	Barnes, Amber, D, CCC-SLP385, 990	Bates, Ar Bates, Ki
1338	Baptist Health Family Clinic -	Barnes, Angela, PTA875	Bates, Ki
BalentineDepriest, Amanda,	Prescott1392	Barnes, Brittany,1101	Bates, Sa
OTR-L703	Baptist Health Fort Smith11	Barnes, Charles, Lowry, MD747,	Bates, St
Balentine JR,, Robert, Warren,	Baptist Health Home Infusion1483	751, 759	Bates, Su
MD67, 71, 100	Baptist Health Hospitals Dba	Barnes, Kendria,1196	Batesville
Bali, Castro, MD481, 532	Baptist Health Medical Center-	Barnes, Latecia,1170, 1173	Batesville
Balis, Luc, G, MD114 Balke, Susan, DO112	Stuttgart1393 Baptist Health Medical Center -	Barnes, Lindsey, Ann, MD474, 486, 580, 586	Batesville Battaile,
Balk, Lauriann, H, PSYD1304	Arkadelphia12, 18	Barnes, Madison,1144	Battenfie
Ballard, Cara, B, MD112	Baptist Health Medical Center	Barnes, Richard, L, OD1416	MCD
Ballard, Carolyn, QMHS1131	Conway9	Barnes, Seth, Michael, MD146, 158	Battisto, I
Ballard, Devon, Ree, MD100	Baptist Health Medical Center -	Barnes, Shayla, M1082	342
Ballard III,, Lewis, N, CRNA601	Heber Springs12	Barnett, David, C, MD747, 751	Battle, La
Ball Charles Scaife MD 317 342	Baptist Health Medical Center -	Barnett, Joshua, Don, MD111	Battles, L
Ball, Charles, Scaife, MD317, 342 Ball, Emily,1095	Little Rock10 Baptist Health Medical Center Little	Barnett, Kevin, L, LMSW1318 Barnett, Matthew, Eric, MD57	Battles, N Battles, N
Ball, John, Franklin, MD746	Rock17	Barnett, Shagala,1193, 1199	1324,
Ball, Jordan, L, DPT823		Barnhill, Roger, Brent, LPC1232	Batty, La

tist Health Medical Center -	Barnum, Michael, MD426
orth Little Rock10	Barone, Gary, MD1014, 1031
tist Health Medical Center	Baros, Alicia, CNP 1155, 1262, 1273
ehab Unit12, 18	Barot, Harshasu, A, DO1280
tist Health Medical Center -	BarretoAndrade, Juan, Camilo,
tuttgart8	MD1030
tist Health Stuttgart Medical	Barr, Frederick, E, MD784, 807
linic1388	Barr, Jennifer,997
tist Health Therapy Center	Barrow, Jimmy, L, DO54, 72, 78,
enton17	93, 96, 118
tist Health Therapy Center	Barrow Jr,, John, Harley, MD658
reenbrier17	Barrow, Tina, PTA874, 877
tist Home Health1469	Barr, Susan, A, MD461, 668
tist Home Health Network1473	Barry, Haley, OTR-L693
tist Hospice1477	Barry L Harris Od Pa1418
tist Medical Towers	Bartczak, Kathleen, Joanne, MD457
harmacy1508	Bartlett, Alana, DPT833
tist Memorial Medical	Bartlett, Christina, M, MD331
enter1436	Bartlett, Faye, E, SLP1006
bee-Lumpkin, Chasta, M,	Bartlett, Joylyn, LAC1063, 1165
NP649	Bartnicke, Benjamin, J, MD463, 927
bee, Marcia, L1119	Bartole, Loren, DPM895
per, Darice, A, NP1261, 1266	Barton, Arlis, Dale, MD98
per III,, James, Robert, MD668	Barton, Claire, LMSW1324
per, Jeffery, MD58	Barton, Douglas, K, OD1426
per, Jeffrey, L, MD766	Barton, Emily, Anne, CRNA607
per, Kevin,668	Barton, Gary, M., MD538
per, Kristen, OT734, 738	Barton, Katrina,834
per, Kristen, SLP1002	Barton, Lance, MD114
per, Laurie, G, MD1402, 1403	Barton, Tianna, A, OT735
oer, Sandra, PTA875	Bartter, Thaddeus, MD583
ooza, Jodi, M, MD927	Bartushock, Alice, LPN1113
den, Gala, Markia, MD1023	Basham, Kyle, B, MD1042
den, Michael, G, MD132	Bashir, Ahsan, MD816
dessono, Leslie, C, DO1119,	Bashiri, Seyedeh, Maryam, MD422
150, 1289, 1297	Bashuk, Stephen, T, MD683
dley Bibb MD PLLC1394	Baskin, Barry, D, MD820
ield, John, Andrew1213	Baskin, Reed, C, MD490, 554
ganier, Laura, CNP1261, 1263	Baskins, Deborah, Kaye,
ger, Boyce, LPC1246	LCSW1341
nam, Tania,100, 302	Baskins, Eric, Shane, LPC1203,
ker, Alana, M, SLP960	1213
ker, Amanda, L, PT824, 857	Basnyat, Shweta, S1050
ker-Brown, Cathy, D, FNP632,	Bassarear, Amy, LCSW1331
40	Bass, Chloe, Nicole, DPT834, 840,
ker, Joni, E, CNP206	846
cer, Katie, M1063	Bassett, Shannon, R, SLP954
ker, Lisa, Rebecca, MD1257	Bassham, Kelda, LPC1217, 1254
ker, Monty, Ray, MD763, 772	Bassham, Laura,969
kins, Kyla,1099, 1119, 1120	Bassham, Melissa, J, BS684
dey, Mary, LMSW1311	Bass, John, D1048, 1145
sdale, Leticia, C, MD44, 123	Bass, Lauren, SLP992
ey, Keith, E, OT699	Bass, Megan, LPN592
ey, Sara, M688, 730	Bass, Pamela,871
nes, Abbi, QBHP1052	Bastel, Heather,199
nes, Amber, D, CCC-SLP385,	Bates, Andrew, M, APNP265, 274
90	Bates, Kimberly,1082, 1092
nes, Angela, PTA875	Bates, Lynsey, CCC-SLP996
nes, Brittany,1101	Bates, Sarah, T, OT690
nes, Charles, Lowry, MD747,	Bates, Stephen, MD902
51, 759	Bates, Susan, Renee, OT 695, 724
nes, Kendria,1196	Batesville Eye Care Center1420
nes, Latecia,1170, 1173	Batesville Health and Rehab1489
nes, Lindsey, Ann, MD474,	Batesville Hearing Center1438
36, 580, 586	Battaile, Najiba, Abulhusn, MD918
nes, Madison,1144	Battenfield, Kasey, Michelle,
nes, Richard, L, OD1416	MCD997
nes, Seth, Michael, MD146, 158	Battisto, Elizabeth, Blayne, DO318,
nes, Shayla, M1082	342
nett, David, C, MD747, 751	Battle, Laura, R, MD402
nett, Joshua, Don, MD111	
nett, Kevin, L, LMSW1318	Battles, Lourie, Ann, MD784
iett, Nevill, E, Liviovv 1010	Battles, Lourie, Ann, MD784 Battles, Melissa,1099
nett, Matthew, Eric, MD57	
	Battles, Melissa,1099
nett, Matthew, Eric, MD57	Battles, Melissa,1099 Battles, Monique, LMSW1318,

Davidara Laslav DT 000	Dooker Heather C 1145	Dell December: 1050	Dorlingle Arial MD F00 704 015
Bauders, Lesley, PT828	Becker, Heather, S1145	Bell, Rosemary,1259	Berlinski, Ariel, MD583, 784, 815
Bauer, Denise, OT714	Becker, Jennifer, E, APRN308	Bell, Tratesha, LAc1185	Bermejo, Leonides, D, MD903
Bauer III,, F, Micheal, MD1033	Beck Family Medical Clinic1389	Bell-Winston Clinic1392	Bernard, Douglas, D, MD425
Bauer, Thurston, Matthew, MD1033	Beckford, Neal, S, MD769	Belote, Melissa,1076	Bernarte, Ana, OT690
Baugh Eyecare Associates1421	Beck-Fuller, Teresa, Gayle, SLP997	Belt, Michael, MD421, 444	Berndt, Michaela,274
Baugh, Hannah, K, FNP274	Beckham, Michael, Darren, DPT843	Beltran, Cesar, G, LPC1198	Berner, Dennis, W, MD164
Baugh, Jason, A, CRNA607	Beck, Haylee, F, OTR-L695	Beltran, Diana, LMSW1324	Berner, Gary, B, MD123, 179
Baugh, Miranda, NP301	Beck, Holly, Janell, CSD980	Belvedere Nursing and Rehabiliation	Berner, Kandace, QBHP1063
Baughn, Denise, Leann, MD1289	Beck II,, Joseph, M, MD549	Center, LLC1489	Berney, Seth, MD589
Baugh, Stephen, L, OD1421	Beck, Jason, Robert, MD927	Belviy, Laura, Beth, MD149	Bernstein, Jane, I, MD447, 468,
Baugus, Regina,1110	Beck, Joseph, Thaddeus, MD439,	Benafield, Laureen, Jacqueline,	776, 779, 780
Bausher, Shawn, PA892	454, 546, 551	MD318, 343	Berry Drug Of Dardanelle1516
Bau, Teresa, Ming, MD423, 446	Beck, Loren,1212	Benafield, Robert, Bryan, MD744	BerryHert, Kellie, L, APRN1267,
Baweja, Ramneesh, PhD 1288, 1298	Beck, Marvin, L, MD324	Benbow, Bryan, D, MD371	1269, 1271, 1272
Baxter, Beverly, N, CNP614, 624	Beck, Nataille, Cheree, APRN192,	Bender, Mercedes,1201	Berry, Jessica, M, APRN89, 132
Baxter Day Service Center1451	243	Beneux, Nancy, PT855	Berryman, April, D, LCSW1134,
Baxter, Katherine, QBHP1076	Beck, Shelly,1117	Benevere Specialty Pharmacy1520	1329
		. ,	
Baxter, Laura, SLP386, 997	Becton, David, L, MD 549, 812, 939	Bengtson, Jeanine, K, LCSW1335,	Berryman, Donna, LCSW1347
Baxter, Madison, M, LCSW1335	Becton, Debra, MD332	1358	Berry, Martha, Ann, FNP265, 266
Baxter Medical Equipment1456	Bedford Hattiesburg1395	Bennett, Amy, Michelle, CNP 196,	Berry, Michael, P, MD100
Baxter Regional APRN Clinic1395	Bedwell, Sondra, Gail, APRN613,	253	Berry, Richard,1101
•			
Baxter Regional Home Health1468	635	Bennett, Autumn,695	Berry, Robert, L, MD1403
Baxter Regional Medical Center8,	Beebe Drug Inc1516	Bennett, Autumn, CNP390, 656	Berry, Tiffany, MS1182
1436, 1456	Beebe Family Eye Care1433	Bennett, Blake, W, DC383	Berryville Eyecare1411
Baxter, Shakita,1071	Beebe Family Pharmacy1516	Bennett, Brittany,1060, 1144	Berry, William, L, MD434, 456
Bayles, Samuel, Tyler, MD1277	Beebe Physical Therapy1484	Bennett, Chris, N, MD922	Besharse, John, PT828
Bcmc Rural Health Clinic 1388, 1395	Beebe Retirement Center1492	Bennett, Dana, LAC1178	Beshiers, Heather, PTA871
Beachy, Allen, L, MD114	Beecher, Cynthia, M, ARNP630	Bennett, Destiny, H1046	Beshiers, Kenneth, Blake, PTA871,
Beadle, Beverly, A, MD904	Beeman, David, L, MD44, 45	Bennett II,, Richard, C, DPM898	876
Beagle, Leilani, F, LCSW1335	Beeman, Helen, MD789	Bennett, Juliana, LMSW1328	Beshoner-Wymess, Jordan,1199,
		_ '	
Beall, Haylynn, Blair, SLP1002	Beene, Hannah, Lou, MD332	Bennett, Keith, G, MD83	1213_
Beall, Katie,723	Beerman, Meagan, N, LAC1201	Bennett-Kinney, Charity, E, LPC395	Besse, Tammy,1054
Beamon, Brittany, OT690	Beevers, Jacquelyn, F, LCSW1335	Bennett, Leezlee,1048, 1131	Best Drug Store1516
Bean, Ali, LMSW1317	Begay, Kyla,1196, 1203	Bennett, Leigh, Anne, MD915	Best Drug Store Of N Central
Bean, Paul, E, MD173	Begley, Rhonda, K, APRN249	Bennett, Lindsay, K1076	Ar Inc1513
Bean, Sarah, APRN592, 611	Behrman, Stephen, W, MD1023	Bennett, Mary,695	Bestler, Suzanne, LCSW1308
Bean, Whitney,736	Beierle, Dana, R, NP305, 311	Bennett, Megan, Alexandria, NP243	Best, Thomas, MD514, 799
Beard Drug Inc1504	Beierle, Heidi,1145	Bennett, Nathan, Helms, MD163	Beth, Christi,839
Bearden Health Center1384	Beightol, Kristen, D, LCSW1337	Bennett, Racheal, OT690	Bethea, Amber, D, PA887, 892
Bearden Pharmacy1506	Bejarano, Beverly, Jo, LPC1164,	Bennett, Renee, M, PT846	Bethea, Chancy, P, PhD1203, 1300
Beard, Michael, MD112	1222	Bennett, Robert, S, LCSW1355	Bethea, Jordan, B, BCBA375
Beasley, Gary, S, MD410, 802	Beland, Susan, S, MD165	Bennett, Sara, A, CCC-SLP975	Betsy Smith, CRNA608
Beasley, Haley,1063	Belden, John, R, MD904	Bennett, Sherilyn, Jo, APRN635,	Better Home Care LLC1478
3.			
Beasley, Jeremey, L, LPC1222,	Belew, Amy, QBHP1120	638	Bettin, Kristen, MD789
1232	Belew, Christy, D, LPC1219	Bennett, Tammy, OT712	Bettis, Rachel,954
Beasley, Julian, QBHP1106	Belinda Starkey Md1411	Bennett, Tristan, Blake, CRNA602	Betton, Harold, B, MD100
Beasley, Priscilla, APRN230, 253,	Belinga, Steve-Felix, MD907	Bennett, Trudy, L, DC383	Betts, Chad, L, MD1397
260, 269	Belin, Michael, W, MSN1268, 1271	Bennett, Wendy, C, APRN657	Betzold, Sarah, K, SLP982
			Detzoid, Salaii, N, SEI902
Beason, Lenora,1071	Bellah, Lloyd, MD914	Bennett, William, B, MD32, 40,	Beumeler, Britney, CNP624
Beason, Loren, K1254	Bell, Alex, C, OD1409	139, 140	Bevans III,, David, W, MD1015
Beaton, J, Trent, MD65	Bell, Alicia, Rene, APRN206	Benson, Betsy, PT834, 846	Bevill, Gary, Lloyd, MD120
Beatty, Sharon, SLP960, 974	Bell, Amber, OTR-L689	Benson, David,371	Beyers, Rebekah, Dawn, MD343
Beaty, Jeffory, W, MD330, 347,	Bellamkonda, Sushma, MD909	Benson, Kelly,981	Bhakta, Rupal, Tansukhlal, MD332
784, 793	Bellamy, Christopher, Adam, DO662	Bentley, Frederick, R, MD1015	Bhakta, Sonal, T, MD149
Beauchamp, Leah, Graham,	Bellamy, Marie,1048, 1145	Benton, Adam, Hensley, PhD918,	Bhama, Jay, K, MD1033
SLP967, 994	Bellando, Jayne, PHDHSPP920	920	Bhamare, Tanmay, MD799
Beaulieu, Kelsie, OT712	Bell, Andrew, CGC465	Benton Adult Development	Bharany, Neeraj, MD548
Beaumont, Claire, B, MD927	Bell, Austin, P, MD1397	Center1455	Bhaskar, Nutan, MD583
Beaupre, Frank, LAC1174	Bell, Dan, Beau, MD52, 123	Benton, Ashley,100	Bhattarai, Junu, MD158, 159
Beau, Scott, L, MD514, 528	Bell, Danielle, N, MD1289	Benton, Brittany, N, CNP274	BH Family Clinic Heber
Beavers, Austin,1048	Bell, Darin, OT685	Benton County Dialysis Center1443	Springs1389
Beavers, Charles, T, MD776, 778,	Bell, Deborah, K, CNP614, 624	Benton Eyecare Clinic1418, 1429	BHFC England BHMCS1392
			S .
780	Beller, Karen, R, LPE1300	Benton, Janice, Ann, ARNP221	Bhole, Rohini, MD909, 918
Beavers, Homer, Kevin, MD164	Bell II,, Lj, Patrick, DO95	Benton, Jessica, Lauren, MCD954	BH Stuttgart Medical Clinic1388
Beavers, Jared, Cole, MD332	Bell, James, Michael, APRN241,	Benton, Sarah, H, AUD373	Bhusal, Sushma, MD574
Beavers, Russell, T, CRNA603	252, 282, 288	Benton Town1377	Bibb, John, G, DC382
Beavers, Valerie, A, APRN302	Bell, Jennifer, D726	Bentonville Ambulance1436	Bibby, Charles, King, MD426
Becerra, Christina, LMSW1307,	Bell, Matthew, Cort, MD363, 798	Bentonville Community Center1451	Bickerstaff, Courtney, C, APNP 195,
1331	Bell, Michael, F, MD1014	Bentrum, Ginny,1101	252
Beck, AnneMarie, OT703	Bello-Almazan, Julissa, Guadlupe,	Berber, Albrey, Lee, CNP305	Bickford, Amanda, Kaye, APRN.249
Beck, Brianna, DPT828	SLP954	Bergeron, Daniel, LPC1167, 1189	Bieker, William, Elwood, PT836
Beck, David, L, MD123	Bell, Patricia, Louise, MD475, 764	Bergman, Stephen, Russell, DO599	Bielamowicz, Kevin, MD784, 812
		Porkomover Dries IMOM 1015	
Beck, Dennis, R, MD366, 372	Bell, Patty, LMSW1310, 1317	Berkemeyer, Brian, LMSW1315	Bienvenu, Gregory, S, MD575
Beck, Djuana,828	Bell, Randall, O, OD1409	Berke, Tammy, J, PhD1302	Bierma, Jessica, OT730
Beckel JR,, Ronald, MD331	Bell, Rex, Harrison, MD777	Berkow, Jessica, L, SLP970, 982	Bierman, Hayley, S, APNP206, 222
	1		

Bier	man, Paul, S, MD490, 542	Bishop, Michelle, L, MD80, 81,	Blaske, David, M, PhD1298	Bomar, Katrina, E,
	; Mary, E, LPC396	119, 121, 359	Blaszak, Richard, T, MD184, 350,	Bomar, Monica, M
	gers, Jennifer, PSYD1302	Bishop, Natalie, K, MD789	351	Bondhus, John, H.
Bilb	y, Lindsay, A, QBHP1182	Bishop, Patience,1063	Blaylock, Martye, Lynette, MPT823	Bond, Kimberly, R.
Billie	e, Sandra, L, PhD920	Bishop, Tera, SLP974	Bledsoe, Amanda, Bain, OT695,	Bondoc, Kenda,
Billii	ngs, Allison, D, PA-C881	Bishop, Terrell, P, MD1280, 1281,	703, 712	Bond, Sara, E, OT
Billii	ngsley, Gwendolyn,1113	1284, 1287, 1288, 1289, 1290,	Bledsoe, Burton, K, MD471, 486	Bone, Sarah, Colle
Billii	ngsley, John, A, MD1397	1294, 1295	Bledsoe, Samuel, Eugene, MD579	Bone, Scarlett, AP
	ngsley, Kenneth,1092	Bissell, Caitlyn,1082, 1259	Bledsoe, Suzanne, SLP996	Boney, Kaley, SLP
	ngsley, Tessa,949	Bissell, Emma, Elaine, APRN269	Blevins, Cheyenne, LAC1168	Bone, Yolanda, AP
	ngton, Ariel,1047	Bissler, John, J, MD26, 351	Blevins, Lynn, LPN1063	Boney, Tessica, LN
	ns, Justin, W, CRNA607	Bisswanger, Billy, G, MD418	Blevins, Sabrina, L, LCSW1350	Bonifield, Cecilia,
	on, Sharita, LAC392	Bitner, Maryls, A, NP187, 214,	Blevins, Stevens, MD915	Bonner, Celia, QBI
. `	gham, Montianna, Sherrell,	220, 222	Bloch, Lauren, MD38	Bonner, Dewayn,
	1D467, 474	Biton, Victor, MD904	Blocker, Joshua,702	Bonner, Mark, A, N
	gham, Taylor,982	Bittenbinder, David, Michael,	Block, Jami,1106	Bono Family Pharr
	ns, Carrie, OT725	MD1023 Bittenbinder, Rebecca, Empting,	Blodgett, Martha, Hali, OT700, 703 Bloesch, Chrissy, G, PTA880	Bonpietro, Frank, I
	ns, Meagan, SLP385, 386, 82, 992, 1002	MD1015	Blohm, Cynthia, SLP982	Bonsall, Alex, Rob Bonwich, Janina, E
	ns, Tasha, K, NP196, 221	Bivins, Franklin, MD56	Blossom-Ferguson, Shelby, SLP994	Booker, James, O
	sons Pharmacy I Inc1517	Bjornberg, Christi, PT834, 846	Blount, David, Brandon, APRN611,	Booker, John, MD.
	z, Kevin, PT846	Blackburn, Amber, LAC1224	632	Booker, Lisa, Jo, A
	h, Austin, Brady, CRNA602	Blackburn, Lexis, A, DPT863	Blue, Leon, R, MD526	Booker, Merilee, G
	h, Candy, MD674	Black, David, A, MD760	Blytheville ABC & Early1453	Boolos, Marylyle, I
	h, Scott, MD486	Black, Dennis, D, MD410, 811	Boaz & Associates, Inc1445	Boomer, Vanessa,
	h Tree Comm,inc Phcy1377,	Blackett, Melrose, I, MD677	Bobo, Jeanne, LAC1171, 1173	Boone, Brooke, LN
	511	Black, Jaime, P, DPT846	Bockelman, Mallory, LPC1219,	Boone County Spe
Birc	htree Communities1375	Black, Jessica,397	1252	Services
Birc	h Tree Communities1374,	Black, Libby, LAC1182	Boddu, Neeraja, J, MD532	Boone, Juliann,
13	375, 1376	Blackmon, Amber, LPC1189,	Bodemann, Diane, Kay, MD159	Boone, Michelle, L
	h Tree Communities - Benton	1212, 1227, 1251	Bodemann, Donald, MD159	Boone, Miesha, Ql
	HC1377	Black, Natalie, Nicole, CNP624	Bodemann, Kimberly, APRN24, 224	Booneville - WACC
	h Tree Communities - Benton	Black, Nickolas,1164, 1186	Bodemann, Michael, MD159	Boop, Bradley, S,
	own Center1377	Black, Randall, Wayne, MD763	Bodemann, Stephen, Louis, MD 159	Booth, Allison, S, I
	h Tree Communities - Clarksville	Black, Reneasha,1134	Bodenner, Donald, MD165	Booth, Hannah, LN
	375	Black, Ronda, D, LCSW 1318, 1346	Bodenner, Kaitlyn, LPC1203	Booth, Jessica,
	h Tree Communities Clarksville hoenix1375	Black, Sharon, PT863	Bodine, Jesse, QBHP1106	Booth, Tyler, S, OT Boozer, Ashley, PT
	th Tree Communities -	Black, Sherry, H, APRN274, 275 Blacksmith, Ginger, D, LPC1228	Boeckman, Shelbi, G, OT689, 695 Boehmke, James, DO501, 542	Boozman-Hof Eye
	linton1377	Blackstock, Terri, Gay, MD537	Boggs, Jessica, Erin, NP629	Center
	h Tree Communities -	Blackwell, Jeffry, S, MD512, 523	Boggs, Johnna, APRN220	Boozman Hof Reg
_	onway1374	Blackwell, Kelley, OT711	Boggs, Natalie,994	Clinic
	h Tree Communities - Hope	Blackwell, Leisa,1181	Bogle, Shawn, MD43, 91	Boral, Benjamin, M
	ouse1377	Blackwell, Natalie, S, PTA871, 875	Bogomilov, Boris, Vasilov, MD504,	Bordador, Apolinai
Birc	h Tree Communities, Inc1375	Blackwood, Ashley, A, FNP275	506, 513, 525, 528, 529	Bordelon, Jeffrey,
Birc	h Tree Communities -	Blagg, Sarah, E, SLP953	Bohanon, Rhonda, LMSW1313,	MD
N	1alvern1375	Blair, Ann, MD163	1361	Borden, Angela, M
	h Tree Communities - Mountain	Blair, Brian, Heath, MD67, 121	Bohanon, Tyneshia, J, LMSW1313	Borengasser, Carri
	iew1377	Blair, Brittany, LPE1302	Bohlen, Mandi, E, APRN253	Borg, Clayton, D, I
	h Tree Communities -	Blair, Kyle, Gallatin, MD45	Bohn, Shiva, A, MD1408	Borland, Kathryn,
	ewport1375	Blair, Sara, MD173, 340	Bohn, Shiva, MD741, 742	Borne, Anne, Mich
	h Tree Communities -	Blair, Susan, D, MD1403	Bohrman, William, P, CRNA601	Bornemeier, Rene
	xford1375 h Tree Communities -	Blake, Bethany, DPT846, 863	Boike, David, E, MD511	Borrelli, Kathryn, N
	ussellville1376	Blake, Cameria,1076, 1285 Blake, Dennis, Neal, MD55	Bokker, Aric, LPC1212, 1250 Bokker, Lon, Paul, LPC1250	Borszich, Jenna,
	th, Whitney, M604	Blake, Kimberly, Lorene, FNP29,	Bolan, Casandra, N, LMSW1213	Bosley, Eudy, R, M Bosold, Jeffrey, K,
	I, Mirfat, MD71, 158	194, 249	Bolding, John, Edward, LCSW 1337	Boster, Alexis,
	Isong, Jennifer, A827	Blake, Sandra,1082	Bolding, Lauren, D, OTR-L697	Boster, Stacey, Ma
	Isong, Mackenzie,1145	Blake, Stephen, DPT840, 863, 866	Bolding, Scott, DDS400	Boston Mountain I
	well, Dustin, Michael, LPC1254	Blake, Tiffany,1321	Bolen, Alicia,1314	Center1380,
	lwell, Kasie, SLP982	Blakney, Jasmine, N1145, 1146	Bolen, Marshall,1048, 1146	1385, 1386
	, Gordon, T, MD749, 762	Blancett, Dylan, R, DPT846	Boles, Hayley, F1146, 1213	Boston Mountain F
	ner, Mercedes, QBHP1144	Blanchard, Julia, Anne, APRN291	Boles, Katelyn, LAC1209	Center Inc
	y, Duane, L, MD903, 904	Bland, Davonda,1117	Boles, Paige, Irene, APRN223, 230	Boston, Tonya,
Birle	ew, Ryan, Avery, MD921, 936	Blandford Pharmacy1508	Bolin, Barbara, J, OT722	Boston, Umar, S, N
Birn	ningham, Tracy,1110	Bland, Philip, DC379	Bolin, Betina, Lynn, CSW378, 901	Bost, Randall, D, C
	er, Michael, MD-PhD481, 571	Blankenship, Carrie, DPT846	Bolin, Elijah, Holbrook, MD799, 801	Boswell, Camille, I
	bee, Brooke, A, DPM894	Blankenship, Karen, R, SLP954,	Bollan, Samantha, APRN204	Boswell, Jeanne, E
	e, David, OT712	997	Bollen, Altimus, Ray, MD479, 481	959, 960, 976, 9
	e, Jennifer, OT689	Blankenship, Taelor,1224	Bollinger, Ann, OTR-L703, 725	996, 1002
	nop, Angela, Janett, OT701	Blankers, Christian, MD123	Bollinger, Heather, Coleen,	Boswell, John-Keitl
	nop, Ashley,1082 nop, Ashley, SLP967, 994	Blansett, Lauren, Elyse, APRN249	APRN243, 259 Bolling, Ryan,418	Bounds, Andrea, N 314
	op, Ashley, V967, 994	Blasier, Robert, Dale, MD747, 751, 762	Bolls, Janet,115	Bounds, Terry,
ואום	юр, дэнеу, ү900	Blasini, Wilfredo, MD472, 778	Bolyard, Keith, J, MD757	Bourg, Allyson, J,
		Biadini, Williado, WD472, 770	Doryard, Itelian, 0, MD737	Douig, Allyson, U,
		i	Ī .	i

D 14.11 F.OT 707
Bomar, Katrina, E, OT727
Bomar, Monica, M, PA-C132
Bondhus, John, H, PA352
Denial Kindersky D. M.T. 1000
Bond, Kimberly, R, LMFT1260
Bondoc, Kenda,736
Bond, Sara, E, OT685, 722
Dona, Oard, E, O1
Bone, Sarah, Colleen, MD332
Bone, Scarlett, APRN638
Boney, Kaley, SLP982
Dana Valanda ADDNI 001
Bone, Yolanda, APRN301
Boney, Tessica, LMSW948, 950
Bonifield, Cecilia,733
Bonner, Celia, QBHP1063
Dorinor, Ociaa, QDIII1000
Bonner, Dewayn,1091, 1092
Bonner, Mark, A, MD123
Bono Family Pharmacy1497
Bonpietro, Frank, MD467, 476
Bolipietro, Frank, MD407, 470
Bonsall, Alex, Robert, NP639
Bonwich, Janina, B, MD1015
Booker, James, Ovid, MD1026
Declarated AD
Booker, John, MD674
Booker, Lisa, Jo, APRN271
Booker, Merilee, G, PT866, 868
Boolos, Marylyle, L, PT865, 870
Boomer, Vanessa, Y954
Boone, Brooke, LMSW1166
Boone County Special
Doone County Special
Services1451
Boone, Juliann,1259
Boone, Michelle, L, APRN261
Boone, Miesha, QBHP1143
Booneville - WACGC1376
Boop, Bradley, S, MD904
Booth, Allison, S, MD1396, 1397
Double Harriste I MOM
Booth, Hannah, LMSW1116
Booth, Jessica,735, 739
Booth Tyler S. OT 735
Poozor Aphloy DT 920 929
Booth, Tyler, S, OT735 Boozer, Ashley, PT829, 838 Boozman-Hof Eye Surgery & Laser
Boozman-Hof Eye Surgery & Laser
Center1439
Boozman Hof Regional Eye
Clinic1397
Boral, Benjamin, Michael, DO149
Bordador, Apolinar, B, MD165
Bordelon, Jeffrey, Huntington,
bordelon, Jenrey, Humangton,
MD468, 478
Borden, Angela, MHPP1071
Borengasser, Carrie, PA881
Borg, Clayton, D, MD514
Borland, Kathryn,1052
Borne, Anne, Michele, PT846
Bornemeier, Renee, MD514, 799
Domerical, Nerice, IVD514, 733
Borrelli, Kathryn, M, PT846
Borszich, Jenna,1199, 1213
Bosley, Eudy, R, MD1282, 1293
Bosold, Jeffrey, K, APNP263, 272
D : 1 : 1 : 1 : 1 : 1 : 1 : 1 : 1 : 1 :
Boster, Alexis,840
Boster, Alexis,840
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843 Boston Mountain Rural Health
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843 Boston Mountain Rural Health Center1380, 1381, 1383, 1384,
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843 Boston Mountain Rural Health Center1380, 1381, 1383, 1384, 1385, 1386
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843 Boston Mountain Rural Health Center1380, 1381, 1383, 1384, 1385, 1386
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843 Boston Mountain Rural Health Center1380, 1381, 1383, 1384, 1385, 1386 Boston Mountain Rural Health
Boster, Alexis,840 Boster, Stacey, Maria, MPT843 Boston Mountain Rural Health Center1380, 1381, 1383, 1384, 1385, 1386 Boston Mountain Rural Health Center Inc
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,
Boster, Alexis,

Bourn, Madeline, E, SLP982	D 15 1 T1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	D 1/ 1 W 0D 1445	DD14011 11 111 14 1 1400
	Bradford, Thomas, Hal, MD675	Brawner, Kurt, W, OD1415	BRMC Home Health Marion1469
Bovkoon, Nicole, OT703	Bradford, Whitney, LMSW1324	Braxton, Candace, QBHP1113	Broadaway, Mallory, Leeann,
Bowden, Keith, LAC 1082, 1083,	Bradley, Alyssa, Leigh, OT702, 704	Bray, Barry,1157	CNS1155, 1263, 1265, 1266,
1092	Bradley Bibb, MD PLLC1395	Bray, Jennifer, OT733	1267, 1268, 1269
		•	
Bowen, Carlissa, May, LPC1236	Bradley, Callie, CNP291	Bray, Shelly, C, MD54	Broadstreet, Mandy, CCC-SLP954,
Bowen-Perkins, Miranda, Nichole,	Bradley County Home Health1469	Bray, Sunny, FNP229, 231, 250,	997
CNP149, 183	Bradley County Medical Center12,	253, 262, 266, 272, 275, 283,	Broadwater JR,, John, R, MD1015
Bowen, Renee, M, NP299	17	285, 291	Broadway Health and Rehab1489
Bowen, Taylor, L, OT731	Bradley, Farah, APNP249, 297	Brazeal, Shelby, OT712, 715	Brock, Anthony,1120, 1134
Bowen, Timothy, MD510	Bradley, Lucas, MD1007	Braziel, Diana, Kay, PA881, 886,	Brock, Elizabeth, OT740
Bowen, William, Scott, MD751	Bradley, Melissa, LAC1228	1038, 1043	Brock, Fallisseonna,1110
Bower, Charles, MD766, 772	Bradley, Rebecca, DO315, 665	Breau, Randall, L, MD400, 401,	Brock III,, John, William, MD1044
Bowers, Ann, C, OTR-L688	Bradley, Sam, B, OD1431	402, 403	Brock, Jaylin,736
Bowers, Lindsey,1103	Bradley, Stanley, MD460	Brecheisen, Kyndel, H, NP613, 635	Brock, Jennifer, Kristine, CNS 617
Bowers, Naomi, LPC 1234, 1346	Bradley, Tiffany,377	Brecht, Melanie,1146	Brock, Nicole,1213
Bowes, Anne, L, MD673	Bradley, Whitney,1099, 1120	Breckwoldt, Reid, Douglas, MD922	Brodie, Darren, L, OD 1410, 1411,
Bowie, Amy,953	Bradney, Laura, Ann, MD1015	Breeden, Sara, LPC1167	1430
Bowlin, Brian, Michael, MD67	Bradshaw, Alecia, W, QBHP1146	Breedlove, Eric, D1203	Bromley, Howard, R, MD774
Bowling, Rebekah, A, FNP304	Bradshaw, Brittany, B1058, 1087	Breen, Janet, M, LPC1242	Bromley, Robin,1308, 1332
Bowlin, Randal, Gary, MD67	Bradshaw, Elizabeth, P, MD325	Breier, Clifford, G, CRNA 428, 604	Broniste, Jonathan, R., APRN 115,
Bowman, Allyson, DPT833	Bradshaw, Jody, A., MD453, 757	Brenaman, Lauren,997	212
Bowman, Blythe, E, MD777	Bradshaw, Jon,1088	Brennan, Christi, Dee, OT685	Brookover, Wesley, Todd, MD1042
Bowman, Gary, Wayne, DO67	Bradshaw, Mark, S, MD58, 65	Brenon, Lauren,397	Brooks, Ashley, R, OD1410
Bowman, John, C, MD476	Bradsher, Robert, W, MD564	Brents, Kelsey,1063	Brooks, Brandy,1120
Bowman JR,, Vernon, Dean,	Brady, Bart, OD1422	Brentwood Hospital16	Brookshire Pharmacy 1494, 1496,
MD34, 40	Brady, Deadre,856	Bretz, Meghan, R, OT704	1497, 1503, 1504, 1506, 1513
Bowman, Kathryn, Donita, MD913	Braley, Richard, MD1400	Breving JR,, Robert, E, MD424	BrooksIII, Homer, MD460
Bowman, Sharon, R, MD467, 476	Bramblett, Marcella, Bobette,	Brewer, Christie,970	Brooks, Janice, W, MD469, 471,
Bowman, Vicky, L, LPC1218	CNP630	Brewer, Gina,1187, 1200	927, 935
Box, Britney, OT695	Bramlett, Kristina,1117	Brewer, Jim, Ed, MD173, 340	Brooks, Lai, D, PNP618
Box, Janet, RN1061, 1113, 1143	Bramley, Brittany, LAC1163	Brewer, Meredith, H, PA356	Brooks, Lindsey, LPC1171
Boyce and Bynum Pathology	Branch, Chelsea, LMSW1187	Brewer, Sandra,397	Brooks Medical Of Mountain Home
		* *	
Laboratories Inc1449	Branch, Joseph, A, LPC1224	Brewer, Shae,1311	Inc1456
Boyce - Bynum Pathology	Branch JR,, Harold, Wilkes, MD 132	Brewer, Terry, CRNA599	Brooks, Sydney,994
Laboratories Inc1448	Branch, Kiley, R624	Brian's Pharmacy1508	Broomfield, John,1146
Boyd, Amber, Presley, LPC1219	Branch, Mariya,1117	Briant, Wesley, G1076	Brosnan, Paula, Joann, CNP629
Boyd, Ana, A, LCSW1342	Branch, Porscha, N, FNP268	Briarwood ICF/IID1481	Brothers, Zachary, T, PT387, 857
Boyd, Diane, APRN655	Branch, Vanessa, Hardin, MD921,	Briarwood Nursing & Rehab	Brotman, David, Neil, MD 818, 1012
Boyd, Dusty, James, MD58	935	Center1491	Broughton, Stephen, A, MD912,
Boyd, Hillary, DPT824	Brander, Brooke, Elizabeth, DO551	Briarwood Nursing Rehab	914
Boyd III,, Curtis, James, DO664	Brand, Nichole, Ann, LMSW1329	Center1371	
		0011011071	Broussard, Jennifer, Dawn1046,
Boyd, Loretta, LPN1258	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW1063	1047, 1061, 1117
	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW1063	1047, 1061, 1117
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN230, 253	Brice, Kallie, LSW1063 Briceno-Medina, Mario, F, MD802	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN230, 253 Brandon, Kristen, N, MD153, 324	Brice, Kallie, LSW1063 Briceno-Medina, Mario, F, MD802 Brickell, Tayler, LAC1164	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083,
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296 Boyer, Sarah,399	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083,
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296 Boyer, Sarah,399 Boyett, Donette, Stafford,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296 Boyer, Sarah,399 Boyett, Donette, Stafford, LCSW1308, 1335	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296 Boyer, Sarah,399 Boyett, Donette, Stafford, LCSW1308, 1335 Boyette, B, OD743	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296 Boyer, Sarah,399 Boyett, Donette, Stafford, LCSW1308, 1335 Boyette, B, OD743 Boyette, Brittany, B, OD1426	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC982
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,1055 Boydston, Erin,1190 Boydstun, Jacob, Micah, MD1296 Boyer, Sarah,399 Boyett, Donette, Stafford,    LCSW1308, 1335 Boyette, B, OD743 Boyette, Brittany, B, OD1426 Boyette, Jennings, Russell, MD1029 Boyett, Kimberley, B, LPC1224 Boykins, Nakesha,1156 Boyle, Ashley, Michelle, APRN641 Boyles, Lauren, Elizabeth, OT703	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD42 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD742 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD42 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD42 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD333 Brown, Carrie, M, MD101, 333, 350 Brown, Charlene, APRN1266 Brown, Chelsey,
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD42 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carrie, M, MD101, 333, 350 Brown, Carrie, M, MD101, 333, 350 Brown, Charlene, APRN1266 Brown, Chelsey,
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD42 Brown, Barrett, L, PT842 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD333 Brown, Carla, S, MD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, OD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD960 Boyd, Shawna,	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD42 Brown-Benson, Brandi, N, LAC1110 Brown, Britni, L, PT
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD333 Brown, Carrie, M, MD101, 333, 350 Brown, Christin, R, PTA391, 829 Brown, Christin, R, PTA391, 829 Brown, Christopher, Edward, MD59 Brown, Cindy, Annette, LCSW1350 Brown, Courtney,
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Ashley, SLP982 Brown, Barrett, L, OD1416 Brown, Barrett, L, OD416 Brown, Britni, L, PT842 Brown, Bruce, B, MD457 Brown, Candace, C, CNP206 Brown, Carla, S, MD333 Brown, Carle, M, MD101, 333, 350 Brown, Christin, R, PTA391, 829 Brown, Christopher, Edward, MD59 Brown, Cindy, Annette, LCSW1350 Brown, Courtney,
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Barrett, L, OD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Barrett, L, OD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole,	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC1226 Brown, Barrett, L, OD
Boyd, Maegan, E, MCD	Brandon, Amber, Nicole, APRN	Brice, Kallie, LSW	1047, 1061, 1117 Brower, Keri, M, PTA871, 878 Brown, Amy, Marie, NP285, 360 Brown, Angela, LMSW1075, 1083, 1314, 1315 Brown, Anne, Meredith, PA-C353, 355 Brown, Anthony,1157, 1159 Brown, Ashleigh, PTA874 Brown, Ashley, L, LPC

Brown, Heather, Rene, OT716	Bryan, Lindsey, Morgan,	Burda, John, F, MD359	Burrow, Thomas, Andrew, MD593,
Brown, Hunter, Lee, MD1040	CNP310, 311	Burdin, Charrae, G, APNP231,	785
Browning, Holli, LCSW1355	Bryant-Bass, Flecia, Greta,	291, 292	Burr, Tammy, CNP390, 636
Browning, Joseph, E, MD665	LMSW1349	Burford, Jeffrey, Michael, MD1026	Burrup, Kathryn,397
Browning, Kimberly, A, APRN250	Bryant, Belinda, K, APNP275	Burge, John, P, MD1010	Burry, Leah, E, OT729, 739
Browning, Robin, R954, 959, 960,	Bryant, Blake, D, MD45	Burge, Lauren, MD789	Burson, George, Timothy, MD910
976, 982, 990, 994, 996, 1003	Bryant, Bonnie, Lynne, LPC1229	Burgess, Amanda, SLP982	Burt, Allyson,1117
Browning, Ryan, E, CRNA605	Bryant Eye Clinic1424	Burgess, Barbara,1073	Burt, Kathryn, SLP1003
Brown-Irby, Shawonda, N, LPC1203	Bryant Family Pharmacy1511	Burgess, Brittany,1120	Burton, Amy, M, APNP194, 250
Brown IV,, Columbus, MD589, 590	Bryant, Glen, MD1399	Burgess, Lindsey, PT839	Burton, Angela, G, PT829, 871
Brown, Jacob,1091, 1092	Bryant III., D'Orsay, D, MD746, 758	Burgess, Mary, Joan, MD165	Burton, Brian, M, MD668
Brown, Jason, Daniel, LPC1252	Bryant, Jenna, APRN249	Burgess, Whitney,1070	Burton, Bruce, Kent, MD161, 165
Brown, Jennifer,833	Bryant, Melissa,1058	Burgin, Amy, Evana, LPE1299	Burton, Kristy, Lynn, LPC1242
Brown, J., MD1406	Bryant, Norman, W, OD1424	Burk, Charles, Reed, DO665, 678,	Burton, Shambrhee,1140
Brown, Johnathon, D1408	BryantSmith, Gwendolyn, MD927	680, 682	Burt, William, J, MD124
Brown JR,, David, Paul, MD143	Bryants Pharmacy1503	Burke, Amanda, R, OT721	Busby, Charlie, H, MD457
Brown, Kala, PTA863	Bryant's Pharmacy and Health Care	Burke, Rebecca, Lynn, APNP1155	Busby, Eric, D, LPC1246
Brown, Kathryn, OD1426	Center1459	Burkett, Benjamin, R, MD157, 325	Busby, John, R, MD514
Brown, Kaylin, OT711	Brynell, Christopher, DPT846	Burkett, Charla,137, 323	Busch, Megan, Elizabeth, MD45, 46
Brown, Keely, SLP960	Bryson, Jill, Jaggers, MD113	Burkett, Terri,1003	Bush, Durrick, LMFT1190, 1260,
			1314
Brown, Keesha, M, APRN262, 275	Buchmann, Robert, F, DO927, 939	Burkhammer, Haley,738	
Brown, Kimberly,1110	Buck, Amanda, APRN1261, 1262	Burks, A, OD743 Burks, Jeanne, Michelle, SLP1003	Bushey, Samantha, LAC1242
Brown, Kristy, SLP997	Buck, Catherine, LAC1192		Busselle, Amanda, R, PTA880
Brown, Lacey,378	Buckels, Brittany, K, SLP970, 982	Burks, Jennifer, E, MD115	Bustamante, Melissa,1063
Brown, Laura, CCC-SLP974	Buckley, Amy, T, LCSW949	Burks, Jesse, Brian, DPM895	Butawan-Ali, Dominique,
Brownlee, Kathy, LPC1168	Buckley, Cherie, LMSW1174, 1324	Burks, Mary, K, NP625	Marie, MD677
Brownlee, Tekiah,1071, 1116	Buckley, Finola,1203, 1210	Burks, Ronald, A, OD1426	Butler, Casey, E, CNP625
Brown, Lisa,	Buckley, Meagan, SLP982	Burks, Roslyn, Denise, APRN275	Butler, Casey, LPC1189, 1226
Brown, Mariah,1083, 1092, 1192,	Buckner, Amy, Turner, MS373	Burks, Willard, G, MD65	Butler, Kraig,1203
1194	Buckner, Carol,1092	Burleson, Anita, NP616	Butler, Tina, Diane, CNP614, 669
Brown, Mark, Carlton, MD59	Buckner, Charles, B, MD927	Burleson, Lyndsee,1076	Buxton, Gregory, Matthew, MD59
Brown, Matthew,1134	Buck, Sarah, M, LCSW1335	Burleson, Stanley, Wayne, MD41	Byers, Alicia, E, OD1412
Brown, Matthew, MD1021	Buck's Pharmacy1506	Burnell, Tyrone,1083, 1092	Byers Eye Care1412
Brown, Michael,1132, 1161	Budnik, Marsha, LAC1192	Burner, Tara, Lynae357, 358	Byers, Lauren, A, CNP206
Brown, Michael, LAC1181	Buell-Sanders, Anita, Jean,	Burnette, Nena, J, LPC1232	Byrd, Alleshia, LAC1050
Brown, Morganne, R, LCSW1339	CNP624, 946	Burnett, John, Allen, MD1281,	Byrd, Brandon, MD746
Brown, Natali, K, CNP196, 253	Buerkle Drug Company1494	1282, 1286, 1287, 1288, 1289,	Byrd, Caitlyn,982
Brown, Priscilla, LCSW1308, 1332,	Buffalo, Ryan, Paul, MD56	1290, 1295, 1297	Byrd, Gwendolyn, E960
1335, 1358	Buffey, Kathryn, Jean, DO115	Burnett, Kristy, Kay, SLP997	Byrd, Jondalyn, S, SLP977
Brown, Racheal, QBHP1117	Buffey, Timothy, DO115	Burnett, Mattie, LMSW1189, 1313	Byrd, Natasha, QBHP1116
Brown, Randel, W, MD433	Buffington, Miranda, Kay,	Burnett, Stacey, Ann, MD52, 124	Byrum, James, David, MD149, 150
Brown, Renee,1096	LPC1172, 1200	Burnham, Ashley, F, MD926	Byrum, Jerry, D, MD333
Brown, Sabrina,1166	Bufford, Lonna, Shay, MD124	Burnham, Marcie, A, MCD953	Byrum, Paul, PT866
Brown, Sarah, Katherine, CNP200	Bufford, Tiffanie, PhD1304, 1305	Burns, Amber, R, DPT846	
Brown, Scott, H, MD165	Bugnitz, Mark, C, MD789	Burns, Amy, LPC1240	lacktriangle
Brown, Shawn, Patrick, MD124			C
	Buie, James, H, MD757	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214	
Brown, Shelly, D, SLP960	Buie, James, H, MD757 Building Bridges - Cabot Adult		Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954
Brown, Shelly, D, SLP960 Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services1442	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200
	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc1501	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services1442	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc1501 Burnside, Rana, Diane, CNP237 Burns, Jerry, A, MD676	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services1442 Building Bridges - Cabot	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc1501 Burnside, Rana, Diane, CNP237 Burns, Jerry, A, MD676	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189 Brown, Stephanie, PT863	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services1442 Building Bridges - Cabot Preschool1442	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc1501 Burnside, Rana, Diane, CNP237 Burns, Jerry, A, MD676 Burns, Joshua, R, LAC1213	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189 Brown, Stephanie, PT863 Brown, Sterling, MD426 Brown, Tamra, PT832 Brown, Tara,1120	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189 Brown, Stephanie, PT863 Brown, Sterling, MD426 Brown, Tamra, PT832 Brown, Tara,1120 Brown, Tashina, D, DNP 1264, 1268	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189 Brown, Stephanie, PT863 Brown, Sterling, MD426 Brown, Tamra, PT832 Brown, Tara,1120	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189 Brown, Stephanie, PT863 Brown, Sterling, MD426 Brown, Tamra, PT832 Brown, Tara,1120 Brown, Tashina, D, DNP 1264, 1268	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP243 Brown, Shun,1181, 1189 Brown, Stephanie, PT863 Brown, Sterling, MD426 Brown, Tamra, PT832 Brown, Tara,1120 Brown, Tashina, D, DNP 1264, 1268 Brown, Tiffany, V, OD1426	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959,
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN617
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN617 Cahill, Amy, Boast, MD666 Cahoon, Jenna, LMSW1319 Cain, Thomas, Darrell, MD
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN617 Cahill, Amy, Boast, MD666 Cahoon, Jenna, LMSW
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN617 Cahill, Amy, Boast, MD
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN617 Cahill, Amy, Boast, MD666 Cahoon, Jenna, LMSW
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN
Brown, Sherry, L, ARNP	Building Bridges - Cabot Adult Services	Burns, Courtney, Mae, NP24, 214 Burns Drug Store, Inc	Cabell, Kaleigh, Marie, SLP954 Cabine, Linda, G, NP83, 200 Cable, Heather, Lynn, LPC393, 394 Cabot Chiropractic Clinic1363 Cabot Family Eye Care1422 Cabot Health and Rehab1490 Cabot Physical Therapy1484 Cabrera, Elizabeth, Maria, MSN638 Cabun Rural Health Service1380 Caceres, Jose, MD583 Caddy, Anson, QBHP1063 Caery, Elizabeth, A, SLP971, 982 Cagle, Roger, Earl, MD31, 77 Cagle, Stephanie, SLP385, 959, 973 Cahana, Ludmila, APRN617 Cahill, Amy, Boast, MD666 Cahoon, Jenna, LMSW1319 Cain, Thomas, Darrell, MD181 Calcagno, Cassi,

Coldwall Erica CCC SLD 077	Cannon, David, MD370	Corportor Dulan MD 740	Cortugiable Antoinatta CLD 279 052
Caldwell, Erica, CCC-SLP977		Carpenter, Dylan, MD749	Cartwright, Antoinette, SLP378, 953
Caldwell Home Medical1458	Cannon, Holly, Hollon, DO1282	Carpenter, Emily, B, APRN244	Cartwright, Candace, APRN207
Caldwell JR,, Charles, Robert,	Cannon, Jessica, Durst, DO783	Carpenter, Laura, LMSW1332	Cartwright, Jefferson, J, MD750
MD514, 515	Cannon, Thomas, C, MD1403	Carpenter, Lisa, C, LPC1194	Caruthers, Kara, L, PA886
Caldwell, Julie, T, OD1415	Cannon, Veronica, L, APRN240	Carpenter, Maleri, RN592	Carvajal, Forrest, OT730
Caldwell, Lesli, Robin, PTA880	Canon, Stephen, James, MD1044	Carpenter, Michelle, L, LPC1252	Carvalhaes, Maria, LCSW1329
Caldwell, Quinn, E, OT725	Cantrell, Heather, R, NP206, 222	Carpenter, Regina,1088	Carver, Corey, Allen, PA892
Caldwell, Ravin,1055, 1092	Cantrell, Lyndi,874	Carrasco, Luis, M, MD318	Carver, Joel, Dee, MD504, 507,
Caldwell, Rebecca, SLP982	Cantu, Rebecca, MD785	Carr, Colin,1063	525, 565, 566, 570
CaleroBaquerizo, Fernando, Javier,	Cantwell, Janet, Susan, MD781	Carrell, Shawn, L, APRN625	Casados, Beth, LSCSW 1324, 1350
MD173	Canty, Shawn, QBHP1063	Carreon, Frances, LMSW1323	Casama, Dorothy, J, MD347
Calhoun, Matthew, DPT863	Caples, Laura, B1063	Carr, Heather, CCC-SLP954, 998	Case, Shannon, L, MD667
Calhoun, Michael, MD595	Capps, Kamryn,1095	Carrillo-Marquez, Maria, MD813	Casey, Jamie, Rene, PA881
Calhoun, Rachelle,1048, 1050	Caraway, Beverly, Kay, APRN1268	Carrington, Hunter, Kelso, MD30,	Casey, Joshua, CRNA600
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Calhouns Arkansas Medical	Caraway, Shannon, LMSW1049	35, 72, 96	Cash, David, L, MD766
Supply1462	Carbajal-Sarmiento, Jessica,	Carrington, Leah, APRN292	Cashion, Lindsey,700
	*		Cash, James, Steven, MD162
Calhoun, Tavante,1157	MD878, 917	Carrion, Farrah, F, PA-C358	
Calk, Rachel,1131	Cardenas, Jaime, MD665	Carr, Kimberly, Rae, FNP289	Cashman, Stephen, W, MD769
Callahan, Jaclyn, Elizabeth,	Carden, Tammy, QBHP1177	Carroll, Alma,1196, 1203	Cashmer, Derek, DPT840
APRN651, 656	Cardin, Alison,879	Carroll, Barry, Scott, MD121	Casimire, Thalia, Noella, MD581
Callahan, Lois, BS701, 711	Cardone, Katie,1146	Carroll, Heather, OTR-L689	Cason, Brittany, N, SLP971
Callaway, Jody, C, MD668	Card, Peyton, D, MD165	Carroll, James, Ryan, APRN640	Casper, Robert, B, MD101
Callaway, Matthew, D, MD120	Care Above All Care1479	Carroll, John, L, MD583, 815	Cassady, Wendy, Lynn, SLP998
Call, Tara, SLP997	Care Behavioral Services1450	Carroll, Kacie,1140	Cassat, Michael, D, MD101
Calvelage, Erin, Elaine, PhD824,	Care IV Home Health	Carroll, Kylie, LAC1178	Cassel, Jennifer,857
857, 858, 867, 869	Fayetteville1474	Carroll, Natalie, LCSW1315	Cassidy, John, Martin, MD491
Calvert, Brittany, PA-C353	Care IV Home Health Hot	Carroll, Peter, J, MD57	Castellaw, Mark, A, MD177, 178
Camacho, Rodrigo, APRN30, 254	Springs1471	Carroll, William, M, PhD1303	Castellvi, Alejandro, Daniel, MD594,
Camden Drug1506	Care IV Home Health Little	Carrouth, David, Aaron, MD26, 38	597, 1008, 1019
Camden Medical Supply-	Rock1473	Carson, Adam, P, DPT854	Castillo, Paul, LPC1242
		Oarson, Adam, 1, Dr 1	
Camden1460	CareLink1439	Carson, Amanda, Delynne, CNP 186	Castleberry, Cheryl, A, LPC1229
Camferdam, Robert, R, MD577	Care Manor Nursing and	Carson, Lauren, DPT824	Castleberry, Rebekah, LPC1199,
		* *	
Cam, Garrett, Wayne, FNP206	Rehab1488	Carson, Michael, P, MD67	1237
Campagna, Angela, R,	Caremark Specialty Pharmacy 1520	Carson, Raymon, G, LMSW1309	Castle, Hannah, O, OT736
LCSW1342, 1358	Care Northwest1439		
The state of the s		Carter, Amanda, MCD994	Castleman, Sarah, R, DNP214, 215
Campbell, Allyson, M1048	Care Plus Cvs/pharmacy1521	Carter, Angela,714	Caststeel, Hannah, Elizabeth,
Campbell, Amanda,1071	CARES Adult Day Treatment1159	Carter, Anita,1073	APRN229
•		_ ' _ ' _ ' _ '	
Campbell, Amanda, OT685, 722	Cares Behavioral Services1450	Carter, Belvia, MD677	Catalano, Linda, W, LCSW1350
Campbell, Candace, L, CNP636	Care UV Home Health	Carter, Cary, Brent, LCSW1186,	Cate, Chris, M, MD1015
Campbell, Carol, APNP655	Russelville1473	1213	Cate, Leah, OD1410
• •			
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172,	Carey, Martin, John, BS438	Carter, Casey, B, LPC1246	Cate Pharmacy1497
• •		Carter, Casey, B, LPC1246 Carter, Charles, LMSW1324	Cate Pharmacy1497 Cates, Kelly, SLP971
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949	Carter, Casey, B, LPC1246 Carter, Charles, LMSW1324	Cate Pharmacy1497 Cates, Kelly, SLP971
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101	Carter, Casey, B, LPC1246 Carter, Charles, LMSW1324 Carter, Christopher, Broyles, MD46	Cate Pharmacy1497 Cates, Kelly, SLP971 Cates, Mark, E, PhD1162, 1165,
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187,	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901	Carter, Casey, B, LPC1246 Carter, Charles, LMSW1324 Carter, Christopher, Broyles, MD46 Carter, Constance, D, LPC1203	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101	Carter, Casey, B, LPC1246 Carter, Charles, LMSW1324 Carter, Christopher, Broyles, MD46	Cate Pharmacy1497 Cates, Kelly, SLP971 Cates, Mark, E, PhD1162, 1165,
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G,	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby,	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts1439 Caring Hearts Home Care1472	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts1439 Caring Hearts Home Care1472 Carlan, Jillian, Leigh, LCSW1342	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts1439 Caring Hearts Home Care1472	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen,	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts1439 Caring Hearts Home Care1472 Carlan, Jillian, Leigh, LCSW1342 Carlisle, Cameron, Ray, SLP982 Carlson, Chester, L, DO423, 428,	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda,	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts1439 Caring Hearts Home Care1472 Carlan, Jillian, Leigh, LCSW1342 Carlisle, Cameron, Ray, SLP982 Carlson, Chester, L, DO423, 428,	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365	Carey, Martin, John, BS438 Carey, Rebecca, G, LCSW949 Carfagno, Jeffrey, John, MD101 Cargile, Chris, S, MD900, 901 Carillon, Katie, J, PA-C353 Caring Hands Hospice1476 Caring Hearts	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell, Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1427	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1425	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1427 Camp Eye Care Clinic Inc1425 Camp, Kelsey, O'connor, NP231,	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1425 Camp, Kelsey, O'connor, NP231, 292	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1425 Camp, Kelsey, O'connor, NP231, 292	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1425 Camp, Kelsey, O'connor, NP231, 292 Camp, Rebecca, A, NP225, 226	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1427 Camp Eye Care Clinic Inc1425 Camp, Kelsey, O'connor, NP231, 292 Camp, Rebecca, A, NP225, 226 Camp's Medical Pharmacy, Inc1497	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD1425 Camp, Kelsey, O'connor, NP231, 292 Camp, Rebecca, A, NP225, 226	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP1272 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Robin, 1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC1252 Camp, David, K, OD	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP362, 364, 365 Campbell Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP362, 364, 365 Campbell Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP362, 364, 365 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP362, 364, 365 Campbell, Jenny, Miranda, MD362, 364, 365 Campbell Jr, James, A, MD574 Campbell, Leabeth, E1203 Campbell, Mary, Jane, CRNA608 Campbell, Melissa, Ann, CNP226 Campbell, Patrick, T, MD481 Campbell, Robin,1046, 1055, 1083 Campbell, Sara, LPC	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G,	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G,	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy
Campbell, Christopher, LAC1172, 1174 Campbell, Douglas, MD325 Campbell, Edna, Lea, LPC1187, 1188 Campbell, Geraldine, G, APRN231, 270, 275 Campbell, James, Willoughby, MD1012, 1031 Campbell, Jenna, Christen, APNP	Carey, Martin, John, BS	Carter, Casey, B, LPC	Cate Pharmacy

	_
Cawiezell, Stephannie, APRN248,	С
263, 265, 285 CaydeLeslie, Mayumi, MD43, 46,	
89, 124	C
Cayme, Rodrigo, MD820	C
Cazano, Calixto, MD55, 77, 111	С
Cazano, Juan, B, MD141	С
Caza, Tiffany,775, 777	Č
C.B. King - Adult Center1452	0000
C. B. King - Eudora Campus1442	СС
CB King Infant Center1442	С
C. B. King - JFK Campus1452	C
C. B. King Memorial School1452	С
CB King Memorial School1451,	_
1452 CB King HAM Compus	C
CB King UAM Campus1442 CBK Kids R Kids1451	0000000
C & D Drug Store1507	
Cebuhar, Bethany, B, SLP998	
, Cecil, Honaker, OT715	l c
Cedar Ridge, Inc1487	C
Cedeno, Philip, A, MD1008	C
Cenac, Joseph, MD327	۱
Cendoya, Thalia,1049, 1146	С
Center for Child Development &	С
Family Education1439	С
Center For Child Development &	С
Family Education1439	C
Center for Child Development	0000000
& Family Education - Van	ľ
Buren1439 Center For Hearing Ltd1445	
Center For Hearing Ltd1445 Center for Individual & Family	С
Development1366	C
Center For Sight1405	C
Center for Training and	C
Wellness1454, 1488	C
Center for Youth & Families16	C
Center For Youth & Families1365	Č
Centers for Youth and Families16,	
1363, 1365	С
Centers For Youth and Families1365	٦
Centers for Youth and Family1365 Centers For Youth and Family1365	C
Centers For Youth and Family1365 Centers for Youth & Families1364	
Centers for Youth & Families 1364 Centers for Youth & Families -	CCC
Monticello1487	c
Centerton Family Eyecare Pa1409	ľ
Centerview Surgery Center1441	С
Central Arkansas Disability	
Services1454	С
Central Arkansas Sleep	С
Diagnostics1448	С
Central Arkansas Sleep Health1482	С
Central Arkansas Surgery	С
Center1441	C
Central Arkansas Surgical	0000000000
Center	Ç
Central Arkansas Vision Care	ľ
Pa1429 Central Discount Pharmacy1512	_
Central EMS1436	C
Cerasale, Christina, DPT858	C
Cerrato, Deborah, MD163	c
Cesare, Carie, FNP612, 656	ľč
Cesare JR,, Charles, David, MD662	ľč
Cesare SR,, Charles, D, MD680	Ć
Cessna, Dru, LAC1179, 1214	Č
CET of Arkansas1376	С
CET of Arkansas, LLC1374	С
Chacanaca, Kellie, Ann, APRN231	С
Chacanaca, Kellie, Ann, APRN231 Chacko, Ashley, Nicole, OT704	000
Chacanaca, Kellie, Ann, APRN231 Chacko, Ashley, Nicole, OT704 Chacko, Joseph, MD1403	0000000000
Chacanaca, Kellie, Ann, APRN231 Chacko, Ashley, Nicole, OT704 Chacko, Joseph, MD1403 Chaffin, Samuel, Cole, PT840	
Chacanaca, Kellie, Ann, APRN231 Chacko, Ashley, Nicole, OT704 Chacko, Joseph, MD1403	0000

Chaligoj, Samantha, Claire, APRN187 Chamaria, Surbhi, MD485, 569 Chambers, Franklin, David, MD66
APRN187 Chamaria, Surbhi, MD485, 569 Chambers, Franklin, David, MD66
Chamaria, Surbhi, MD485, 569 Chambers, Franklin, David, MD66
Chambers, Franklin, David, MD66
Chambers, Julia, Elizabeth, NP250
Chambers, Leslie, C, APRN283
Chambers Memorial Hospital14, 20
Chambliss, James, William, MD57
Chamness, Tara, M, SLP961
Champion Pharmacy1519
Champlin, Terence, Layne, MD783
Chan, Camille, C, DO324
Chance, Jordan, Anthony, MD 487,
921, 936
Observe Jackies C MD
Chance, Joshua, C, MD368
Chance, Lindsey, Lee, OT704
Chancery, Nickolas,1063
Chance, Traci, QBHP1259
Chandler, Danise,1110
Chandler, Denise, A, DC379
Chandler, Denise, A, DC
Chandler, Jessica,1061, 1076
Chandler, Peggy, Lynn, CNP207,
305
Chandler, Reginald, LPC1224
Chando, Melissa, E, NP641
Ohannu III N. 150
Chaney, Jill, N, LPC1240
Chaney, Joe, F, OD1420
Chang, Caroline, OT704
Chang, Chi-Min, Jimmy, MD669
Changes Behavioral Health1374
Ohana Ki Mara ADDN 407 401
Chang, Ki, Mun, APRN487, 491,
617, 618
Chang, Megan, MD928
Chan, Kenneth, DO902
Channing, Robert, LPC1254
Chapa, Meredith, CNP229
Chapa, Meredith, GNP229
Chapel Pharmacy1503
Chapel Pines North1481
Chapel Ridge Nursing Center
LLC1491
Chanal Woods Hoalth and
Chapel Woods Health and
Rehabilitation1488
Rehabilitation1488 Chapman, Candace,833, 853
Rehabilitation1488 Chapman, Candace,833, 853
Rehabilitation1488 Chapman, Candace,833, 853 Chapman, Kari, L, APRN297
Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation       1488         Chapman, Candace,       833, 853         Chapman, Kari, L, APRN       297         Chapman, Melissia,       738         Chapman, William, DPT       832, 833, 853         Chappell, Benjamin, T, MD       677         Chappell, Samantha, NP       636         Charla Roberts, SLP       1492         Charlemagne, Mistie, Anne, MD       154         Charles, Ben, PT       832, 833, 853         Charles F Hyman Md       1415         Charles Todd Jr OD       1416         Charles Todd Od       1416         Charlton, Lea,       704         Charlton, Micheal, Douglas,       ARNP         ARNP       248         Charton, Justin, W, MD       1399
Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation       1488         Chapman, Candace,       833, 853         Chapman, Kari, L, APRN       297         Chapman, Melissia,       738         Chapman, Moses,       1120, 1134         Chapman, William, DPT       832, 833, 853         Chappell, Benjamin, T, MD       677         Chappell, Samantha, NP       636         Charla Roberts, SLP       1492         Charlemagne, Mistie, Anne, MD       154         Charles, Ben, PT       832, 833, 853         Charles, F Hyman Md       1415         Charles, Steven, T, MD       1408         Charles Todd Jr OD       1416         Charles Todd Od       1416         Charlton, Lea,       704         Charlton, Micheal, Douglas,       ARNP         ARNP       248         Charton, Justin, W, MD       1399         Charton, Kristal, PTA       871         Charton Physical Therapy, Inc. 1483
Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation       1488         Chapman, Candace,       833, 853         Chapman, Kari, L, APRN       297         Chapman, Melissia,       738         Chapman, Moses,       1120, 1134         Chapman, William, DPT       832, 833, 853         Chappell, Benjamin, T, MD       677         Chappell, Samantha, NP       636         Charla Roberts, SLP       1492         Charlemagne, Mistie, Anne, MD       154         Charles, Ben, PT       832, 833, 853         Charles, F Hyman Md       1415         Charles, Steven, T, MD       1408         Charles, Todd Jr OD       1416         Charles Todd Od       1416         Charlton, Lea,       704         Charlton, Micheal, Douglas,       ARNP         Charton, Justin, W, MD       1399         Charton, Kristal, PTA       871         Charton, Kristal, PTA       878         Charton, Physical Therapy, Inc. 1483       Chase, Jennifer,       1140         Chase-Kimbel, Tomika,       1156         Chastain, Donna, Kay, NP       192         Chastain, Emily, APRN       104         Chastain, Emily, APRN       104         Chastain, Richard, B, MD       78
Rehabilitation       1488         Chapman, Candace,       833, 853         Chapman, Kari, L, APRN       297         Chapman, Melissia,       738         Chapman, Moses,       1120, 1134         Chapman, William, DPT       832, 833, 853         Chappell, Benjamin, T, MD       677         Chappell, Samantha, NP       636         Charla Roberts, SLP       1492         Charlemagne, Mistie, Anne, MD       154         Charles, Ben, PT       832, 833, 853         Charles F Hyman Md       1415         Charles, Steven, T, MD       1408         Charles, Todd Ur OD       1416         Charles Todd Od       1416         Charlton, Lea,       704         Charlton, Micheal, Douglas,       ARNP         Charton, Justin, W, MD       1399         Charton, Kristal, PTA       871         Charton, Marie, R, DPT       828         Charton Physical Therapy, Inc. 1483         Chase, Jennifer,       1140         Chase-Kimbel, Tomika,       1156         Chastain, Emily, APRN       1041         Chastain, Bichard, B, MD       374         Chatham, Curtis, CCC-SLP       982         Chatman, Ira, Douglas, MD       365, 37
Rehabilitation       1488         Chapman, Candace,       833, 853         Chapman, Kari, L, APRN       297         Chapman, Melissia,       738         Chapman, Moses,       1120, 1134         Chapman, William, DPT       832, 833, 853         Chappell, Benjamin, T, MD       677         Chappell, Samantha, NP       636         Charla Roberts, SLP       1492         Charlemagne, Mistie, Anne, MD       154         Charles, Ben, PT       832, 833, 853         Charles F Hyman Md       1415         Charles, Steven, T, MD       1408         Charles, Todd Ur OD       1416         Charles Todd Od       1416         Charlton, Lea,       704         Charlton, Micheal, Douglas,       ARNP         Charton, Justin, W, MD       1399         Charton, Kristal, PTA       871         Charton, Marie, R, DPT       828         Charton Physical Therapy, Inc. 1483         Chase, Jennifer,       1140         Chase-Kimbel, Tomika,       1156         Chastain, Emily, APRN       1041         Chastain, Bichard, B, MD       374         Chatham, Curtis, CCC-SLP       982         Chatman, Ira, Douglas, MD       365, 37
Rehabilitation       1488         Chapman, Candace,       833, 853         Chapman, Kari, L, APRN       297         Chapman, Melissia,       738         Chapman, Moses,       1120, 1134         Chapman, William, DPT       832, 833, 853         Chappell, Benjamin, T, MD       677         Chappell, Samantha, NP       636         Charla Roberts, SLP       1492         Charlemagne, Mistie, Anne, MD       154         Charles, Ben, PT       832, 833, 853         Charles F Hyman Md       1415         Charles, Steven, T, MD       1408         Charles Todd Jr OD       1416         Charles Todd Od       1416         Charlton, Lea,       704         Charlton, Micheal, Douglas,       ARNP         Charton, Justin, W, MD       1399         Charton, Kristal, PTA       871         Charton, Kristal, PTA       878         Charton, Physical Therapy, Inc. 1483       Chase, Jennifer,       1140         Chase-Kimbel, Tomika,       1156         Chastain, Donna, Kay, NP       192         Chastain, Emily, APRN       104         Chastain, Emily, APRN       104         Chastain, Richard, B, MD       .78

Chaudhary, Jyoti, MD161
Chauhan, Mufiz, A, MD926
Chauvin, Edgar, Joseph, MD1008,
1032
Chavez, Jaime, Rene, MD508
Chaviers, Mandy, Lee, LPC1238,
1250 Chavis, Brent, D, MD427
Cheatham, James,1134
Cheathem, Jennifer, S, MD124
Cheek, Carla,998 Cheek, Robert, T, MD165
Cheek, Robert, T, MD165
Cheema, Hira, MD
Cheema, Yaser, A, MD. 488, 526, 570 Cheers, Arthur,1071
Cheers, LaToyia, N1071
Chenal Family Therapy1200, 1202,
1209, 1211
Chenal Family Therapy - North Little
Rock office1202 Chenal Family Therapy of Jefferson
County1196
Chenal Family Therapy, PLC1182,
1185, 1186, 1187, 1190, 1192,
1199, 1200, 1202, 1210, 1211,
1212, 1217
Chenal Mri Llc1444 Chenault, Kathryn, T, MD904
Cheney, Lori, Marie, MD43, 149
Cheng, Rolando, L, MD750
Chen, Hongjiang, MD467, 472,
478, 487
Chen, Lingyi, MD. 478, 489, 548, 553 Chen, Ma-Ko, MD820, 821
Chen, Maneeon,1101
Cherney, Anton, Leonidovich,
MD1032
Cherney, Steven, M, MD751
Cherqui, Alice, M, MD594 Cherry, Mitchell, LAC1190
Cherviniskiy, Sheva, DO362
Chesney, Patricia, Joan, MD813
Chesser, Michael, Z, MD905
Chesser, Tyler, Scott1214
Chester, John,1131 Chester, Stephanie, SLP983
Chevireddy, Prajwal, MD575
Chevne, Thomas, E. MD460
Chhina, Sultan, Singh, MD166 Chick, Melissa, Louise, CNP207
Chick, Melissa, Louise, CNP207
Chicot Memorial Medical
Center12, 18, 1388, 1469 Chicot Memorial Medical Center
Rehab Unit12, 18
Chi, Jasen, Chang, MD589
Chilakala, Sandeep, K, MD797
Childre and Jackson Family Fys
Childers and Jackson Family Eye Care Inc1415
Childers & Jackson Family Eye Care
Inc1415
Childers, Joyce, Colleen,
LCSW1358
Childers, Sarah,983 Childrens Therapy Services1465
Childrens, Richard, D, MD534, 535
Childs, Michael, A, MD1038, 1041
Chilton, Brittany,1134
Chinchilla, Kayla, Lynne, LAC1165
Chin, Leslie, R, OD1424 Chinnaiyan, Premnath, MD784
Chinn, Albert, MD581
Chin, Robert, MD673
Chipman, Brooke, G, SLP961
Chipman, Chaney,1146

_	
1	Chipman, Kallie,1063
6	Chisler, Liana,1142
3,	Chism, Brandon, Scott, MD504.
	505, 507, 513, 525, 566, 568, 570
8	Chism, Corri, B, CD980
3,	Chism, Valerie, Diane, CNP451, 625
	CHI St. Vincent Health At
7	Home1471
4	CHI St Vincent Highdon Ferry Road1390
4	Road1390
8 5	CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs9, 19, 21
ວ 6	CHI St Vincent Hospital Hot Springs
0	Rehab Unit9, 19, 21
1	CHI St Vincent Hospital Skilled
il	Nursing Unit9, 19, 21
<u>,</u>	CHI St. Vincent Medical Group Hot
,	Springs1390
е	CHI St Vincent Medical Group Mt
2	Ida FP1392
ì	CHI ST Vincent Medical Group Mt.
6	lda FP1392
2,	CHI St. Vincent Morrilton12, 18
	CHI St. Vincent Morrilton Rehab
	Unit13, 18
4	CHI St. Vincent North10 CHI St. Vincent Rehabiliation
4	Hospital17
9	Chitale, Kavita, A, FNP272, 636
0	Chitsey, Richard, Blake, MD.51, 145
2,	Chitwood, Jennifer,1076
-,	Chiu, Grace, Hsin-Ying, MD59
3	Choksy, Pratik, Mukund, MD485
1	Chollet, Anna, L, MD457, 677
1	Choudhary, Arabinda, MD928, 939
	Chowdhary, Vikas, MD333
2	Chowning, Toni, OT 697, 702, 836,
1	843
4	Chrisco, Pamela, J, APRN292
0	Chris Deitrick O D1431
2	Chrisman, Freddy, Dwight, MD515 Christensen, Colleen, AS729
5 5	Christensen, Laura, SLP385, 386,
۵ 4	980, 1005
1	Christensen, Todd, E, MD748
3	Christian, Ashley, N, LMSW1311
5	Christianson, Martha, OTR-L723,
0	726
6	Christie, Christina, LCSW1342
7	Christus Dubuis Hospital of Hot
	Springs14
9	Christus Dubuis Hosptial of Fort
	Smith14 Christus St Michael Health
8 9	System11
7	Christus St Michael Rehabilitation
3	Hospital17
_	Chronister, Lindsey, OT695, 704
5	Chronister, Raven,1063, 1131
е	Chu, Huong, Marie, LCSW1358
5	Chu, Marcus, MD113, 140
	Chumley, Samuel,1134
8	Chung, Kathleen, OD1417, 1427
3	Chung, Timothy, DPT863
5	Chun, Wanner,1142
5 1	Chu, Peter, OD1411 Churchill, David, Albert, MD505,
4 5	507, 513, 525 Churchill, Jeanne, APNP250
۷ ا	Church, Janice, K, PHDHSPP918
4 4	Church, Michael, MD481
1	Chu, Victor, S, MD443
3	Chwe, Tom, T, OD 1417, 1421, 1427
1	Cilingiroglu, Mehmet, MD469, 515
6 l	Cingolani, Susan,1259

Circle of Life Hospice 1475, 1477			
Olicie di Lile Hospice 1473, 1477	Clay, Deborah, J, LPC394	Cobb, Nathan,1064	Cole, Rebecca, Elayne,
Cissell, Shelley, L, OT690, 829	Clay, Donald, MD1281, 1296	Cobbs Westside Pharmacy1507	APNP1261, 1266
	, ,	,	
Citty, James, K, MD677	Clay, Jaclyn, Leann, PT829	Cobb, William, C, MD166	Cole, Rita, QBHP1052
Citty, Jim, C, MD133	Clay, Kenneth,1073	Coble, Andrew, MD1010	Cole, Shannon,1134
City Drug Company1502	Clayton Court1452	Coble, Rebecca, NP244	Coletta, Jason, C, DO662
City Drug Of Monticello1494	Clayton, Jeffery, E, DO366	Cochran, Joshua,1134, 1161	Cole, William, S, MD72
	3		
City of Bryant Bishop Park1455	Clayton, Justin, MD757	Cochran, Stephanie, Megan, NP299	Colgrove, Michael, Wallace, MD665
City Pharmacy1511, 1514	Clearmed Solutions, LLC1514	Cochran, Toni, M, APRN187, 309	College Hill Drug1505
City Pharmacy Inc1508	Clearview Digital Image, LLC1485	Cockerell, John, Allen, MD101	College Station Center1383
Civitan Services1455	Clearview Psychiatric Center1366	Cockerell, Kaitlin, E, MD333, 350	Colleran, John, A, DO515
Claire Russell Family Medical	Clegg, Angela, Sima, NP299	Cockerham, Deborah,728	Collier Compounding1514
Center1394	Clements-Fore, Amber, Lea,	Cockrum, Holly, Dawn, MD669	Collier, Constance, LPC 1174, 1242
Clardy, Bryan, Hollan, MD38, 115	APNP214	Coco, Zackary, D, APRN1270	Collier Drug-bentonville1494
Clardy, Penny, NP1267	Clements II,, Herman, R, MD1281,	Cody, Stephanie, MD428, 451	Collier Drug-dickson1514
		Coe, Lindsay, LPC1058, 1064, 1165	
Clarity Health & Wellness1366	1287, 1297		Collier Drug Elkins1514
Clark, Alexandria, J1058	Clements, Katunya, S1113, 1158	Coffel, Erica, L1088	Collier Drug-farmington1514
Clark, Amber, Lea, LMSW1170	Clements, Misty,377	Coffey, Janie, Miranda, PT823	Collier Drug-har-ber1514
Clark, Bethany, K, SLP961	Clements, Todd, Michael, MD917	Coffey, Linda, Marlene, RN947	Collier Drug Stores Inc1494
		*	
Clark, Beverly, C, APRN214, 289	Clem, Richard, N, OD1417, 1427	Coffman, Kristen, APRN1190,	Collier Drug Stores, Inc1462
Clark, Coleen, Anita1095	Clendenin JR,, Johnny, F, CRNA603	1196, 1267, 1268	Collier Drug-willow Creek1514
Clark, Cristina, MD668	Clester, Jennifer, QBHP1088	Coffman, Mark, A, LPC1201	Collier, Linda,846
Clark, Daniel, C, MD928	Cleveland, Elton, R, MD101, 333,	Coffman, Michelle,1052	Collier, Mackenzie, LPN1260
	349	Cohen, Alan, J, MD535, 789	Collier, Ralph, PTA872
Clark, Douglas, A, PA887, 888,			Calliar Obasia ADDN
889, 890	Cleveland, Katey, L1088	Cohen, Jeffrey, O, MD580	Collier, Shaela, APRN238
Clark Drug Store1516	Cleveland, Kevin, R1120	Cohen, Terri, DPM896	Collins, Amanda, P, LPC 1200, 1239
Clark, Eleasha, C, OT729	Cleveland, Lynn, A, MD478, 548	Cohn, Heidi, Sullivan, APNP611	Collins, Andrea, Elaine, OT716
Clarke, Michael, Sydenham, MD780	Clevenger, Cheryl, A, MD444, 475	Coin, Savannah, L, FNP231, 244,	Collins, Carrie,1144
Clarke, William, Taylor, DPT858	Clevenger, Michael, E, MD900, 902	250, 254, 266, 272, 275, 276,	Collins, Corey,1095
Clark, Joann, Maloch, APRN192,	Clifford, Anna, OTR-L697	285, 292, 299	Collins, David, N, MD752
304	Clifford, Tara, L, LPC1211, 1248	Co, Jennifer, M, MD166	Collins, Emily, Jeanne, PT824
Clark JR,, Rodney, Lee, MD146,	Clifft, Elizabeth, Marie, PT865	Coker, Dana, Jo, MD923	Collins, Gary, J, MD510, 515
154	Clifton, Addie, J, APNP196	Coker-hampton Drug1494	Collins, Jan, MPT868
Clark, Julia, L, CRNA601	Clifton, Charles, Robert, MD67	Coker, Jessica, Lynn, MD1290	Collins, Joe, B, OD1427
Clark, Kala,1120	Clifton, Ernest, C, MD1403	Coker, Lisa, Deniece, APRN212	Collins, Kathleen, P, MD818
Clark, Kelsie, DPT829	Clifton, Ginger, Lynn, MD1282,	Coker, Mathew, MD744	Collins, Kenneth, Paul, MD443
Clark, Kevin, LPC1226			
	1288, 1294, 1296	Coker, Melissa, G, QBHP1181	Collins, Kevin, J, MD820
Clark, Kimberly, Erin, SLP961	Clifton, Mildred, Missy, MD401	Coker, Raymond, K, MD41, 89, 92,	Collins, Laura, R, MD675
ClarkKing, Tyler, Anderson, MD469	Clifton, Quaileen, L1050	99	Collins, Lucas, Parker, PT827, 842,
Clark, Kristyn, APRN312	Clift, Steven, Arthur, MD538	Coker, Sarah, B, SLP961	843
Clark, Laura,1110	Clingenpeel, Rachel, Anne,	Coker, Tom, Patrick, MD758	Collins, Nancy, Andrews, MD669,
	AAD 705 705		
Clark, Laura, A, CNP305	MD785, 795	Colburn, Dusty, M, APRN308	680
Clark, Lori,688	Clinical Associates Inc1369	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605	Collins, Nicole,1146
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc1369	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605	Collins, Nicole,1146
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc1369 Clinic Drug Store Inc1503 Clinton Drug1462, 1514	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc1369 Clinic Drug Store Inc1503 Clinton Drug1462, 1514 Clinton, Kimberly, Suzanne, MD785	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc1369 Clinic Drug Store Inc1503 Clinton Drug1462, 1514 Clinton, Kimberly, Suzanne, MD785 Clinton Medical Clinic1371, 1395	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358	Collins, Nicole,       1146         Collins, Nikki, DPT       827         Collins, Sahara, S       1101         Collins, Sarah, Bain, APRN       225         Collins, Vera, Y, MD       453
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777	Collins, Nicole,       1146         Collins, Nikki, DPT       827         Collins, Sahara, S       1101         Collins, Sarah, Bain, APRN       225         Collins, Vera, Y, MD       453         Colliver, Mary,       375
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc1369 Clinic Drug Store Inc1503 Clinton Drug1462, 1514 Clinton, Kimberly, Suzanne, MD785 Clinton Medical Clinic1371, 1395	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358	Collins, Nicole,       1146         Collins, Nikki, DPT       827         Collins, Sahara, S       1101         Collins, Sarah, Bain, APRN       225         Collins, Vera, Y, MD       453
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667	Collins, Nicole,       1146         Collins, Nikki, DPT       827         Collins, Sahara, S       1101         Collins, Sarah, Bain, APRN       225         Collins, Vera, Y, MD       453         Colliver, Mary,       375
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667	Collins, Nicole,       1146         Collins, Nikki, DPT       827         Collins, Sahara, S       1101         Collins, Sarah, Bain, APRN       225         Collins, Vera, Y, MD       453         Colliver, Mary,       375         Collom & Carney Clinic       1408         Collom & Carney Clinic Assoc       1520
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666	Collins, Nicole,       1146         Collins, Nikki, DPT       827         Collins, Sahara, S       1101         Collins, Sarah, Bain, APRN       225         Collins, Vera, Y, MD       453         Colliver, Mary,       375         Collom & Carney Clinic       1408         Collom & Carney Clinic Assoc       1520         Collums, Robyn, Suzanne       971
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,1047 Cole, Jannie, C, LPC1163 Cole, Lindsey, OT716 Coleman, Brittany, APRN270 Coleman, Cheri,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly, 1047 Cole, Jannie, C, LPC1163 Cole, Lindsey, OT716 Coleman, Brittany, APRN270 Coleman, Christasia, K, LPC1242 Coleman, Christopher, M, MD1020 Coleman, Glenda, OTR-L704 Coleman, Kathy,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly, 1047 Cole, Jannie, C, LPC1163 Cole, Lindsey, OT716 Coleman, Brittany, APRN270 Coleman, Christasia, K, LPC1242 Coleman, Christopher, M, MD1020 Coleman, Glenda, OTR-L704 Coleman, Kathy,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L666 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Charles, Randall, MD1021, 1034 Cole, Everly,	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L	Collins, Nicole,
Clark, Lori,	Clinical Associates Inc	Colburn, Kasey, N, CRNA605 Colclasure, J, Christopher, MD764, 766 Colclough, Sheena, CNP625 Coldiron, Jennifer, L, LCSW1358 Cole, Adam, James, MD777 Cole, Andrew, Axley, MD661, 664, 667 Cole, Audra, L	Collins, Nicole,

Community Clinic Siloam	Conway Medical Park	Coram CVS Specialty Infusion	Counseling Associates, Inc1152
Springs	Pharmacy1500	Services1460	1153, 1367, 1368
Community Clinic SP Medical FP1386	Conway, Regenia, M, LPC1250 Conway Regional Homecare	Corbett, Janet, DO428, 450 Corbett, Sheila, FNP92, 268	Counseling Associates Mtn View1368
Community Clinic Springdale1380	Services1470	Corbit, Lisa,1003	Counseling Clinic Inc1374
Community Clinic Springdale	Conway Regional Medical Center9	Corbitt, Annemieke, DPT828	Countryman, Brittni,1117
Medical1386	Conway Surgery Clinic9	Corbitt, Laurie, Lynne, APRN187,	Counts, Amber, Dawn, MCD978
Community Health Center1380	Conway, Tracy, LMSW1329	313, 610, 656	Counts, Beverly, LMSW1170, 1318
Community Home Health Care Of	Conyers, Meagan, D952	Cordell, Betsy, A, NP641, 642	Counts, Clayton, PTA872, 876
Arkansas1474 Community Life Facility II1443	Co-Occurring - WACGC1377 Cook, Alicia, Ann, CNP575, 651,	Cordell, Cari, MD748 Corkins, Mark, R, MD409, 411,	Counts, Jessica,244 County Discount Pharmacy1504
Community Life Services - I1443	654	811, 812	Courtney, Trinity, PT829
Community Living	Cook, Carol, APRN285	Corle JR,, Aldon, Ellsworth, MD.666	Couseling Associates Perryville1153
Arrangements1474	Cook, Cherie, L, LPC1229	Cornelius, Melanie,976	Couser, Brittany,1101
Community Medical Center of Izard	Cook, Christa, N, PT836	Corner Drug Store1503	Cousins, Jamy, OT720
County Skilled Nursing Unit1391	Cooke, Melanie, M, LCSW1323	Cornerstone Counseling Clinic	Cousins, Shelly, LMSW1324
Community Medical Clinic1390 Community Phcy Of	Cooke, Sam, D, OD1433 Cooke, Samuel, Nelson, MD124	Inc1367 Cornerstone Hospital Little Rock14	Coussens, David, Mark, MD1041
Springdale1514	Cook, Jennifer, LAC1163	Cornerstone Pharmacy1508	Covert, Amber, C, APRN310
Community School of Cleburne	Cook, John, C, MD1011	Cornerstone Pharmacy At	Covert, George, K, MD41, 88
County1451	Cook, Kathlyn, R, MD124, 176	Chenal1508	Covert, Victoria, A, QBHP1199
Compas, Darren, H, CNP226	Cook, Leisa, CNP221	Cornerstone Pharmacy At	1214
Compassion Center NWA1456 Compassion Health and Wellness	Cook, Mary, E, LPC395	Greersferry1497	Covey, David, C, MD177 Covey, Janet, L, NP637
Clinic, PLLC1391	Cook, Matthew,843 Cook, Ryan, C, DPT837	Cornerstone Pharmacy At Rogers1494	Covey, Sarah, M, MD1406
Compassion Women's Clinic1380	Cooksey, Kimberly, Leigh, APRN244	Cornerstone Pharmacy Bryant1511	Covington, Jaci, OT700, 704
Complete Care Inc1467	Cooley, Belinda, F, LPC1254	Cornerstone Pharmacy	Covington, Terri,1110
Compton, Mary, Denise, PhD918	Coombe-Moore, Jackie, M,	Conway1500	Covington, Tifton, OD1421
Concerned Care for Seniors dba	MD1282, 1285	Cornerstone Pharmacy Jfk,	Cowan, Anesha, M, DNP642
Home Instead Senior Care1469	Coombs, Emily, Jean, APRN228	LLC1508	Cowan, Kelly, L, LAC1182 Cowan, Rachel, SLP983
Conder, Kathy, OT693 Coneay Eye Center1416	Coones, Nick, OT729, 739 Cooper, Adam,1055	Cornerstone Pharmacy Lakewood1508	Coward, Keith, A, MD39, 175
Coney, Kathy, QBHP1105	Cooper, Amy, GNP302	Cornerstone Pharmacy Main,	Coward, Kirk, Alan, APRN244
Conger, Jacqueline, Elizabeth,	Cooper, Andrea, Michelle, APRN244	LLC1508	289, 299
MD662	Cooper, Brittany, D, APRN254	Cornerstone Pharm Of B V1494	Coward, Latoya, Jean, APRN244
Conlee, Kailey, Jean, PT829	Cooper Clinic1392, 1448	Cornerstone Phcy Jacksonville1508	259
Conley, Heather, CCC-SLP954, 998 Conley-Olsen, Laura, Jane,	Cooper Drug1518 Cooper, Glenda,134	Cornerstone Phcy Kennett LLC1518 Cornerstone Phcy Otter Creek1508	Cowart, Lexington, QBHP1083
MD1276, 1277, 1278, 1285,	Cooper, Holly,976	Corning Area Healthcare Inc1381	Cowell, Regina,1101
1288, 1294	Cooper, Jaclyn, FNP276	Corona, Caitlin, H, DC23, 380	Cowger, Shelby, SLP983
Conley, Thomas, D, MD568	Cooper, James, MD113	Corral, Samantha, B, APRN594	Cowgur, Anna, Mae, CRNA366, 600
Connections Benton1372	Cooper JR,, Roy, Edward, MD746	Correll, Cara,818	Cowherd, Robert, BobbyMac,
Connections BH STAR1371	Cooper, Kara, Leatrice, MD59, 146	Corrigan, Gail, OT704	MD56 Cox, Adam, David, MD157
Connections Fayetteville1372 Connections Fort Smith1372	Cooper, Keith, W, MD101 Cooper, Kimberly,731	Cortez, Leticia,1214 Coslett, Athea, C, LPC1219	Cox, Amanda,738
Connections Mountain View1372	Cooper, Lyndsee, LMHC1199	Cossatot Community Health	Cox, Amanda, PTA877
Connections Russellville1371	Cooper, Margaret, Leigh, APRN 193	Clinic1386	Cox, Ashley, M, LPC1163, 1219
Connections Russellville N. Ark1371	Cooper-Parker, Katherine, LPC1188	Costello, Leah,353	Cox, Bethany, S, NP1267, 1268
Connelley, Jay, Ross, MD66	Cooper, Phillip, Andrew, CRNA605	Cota, Amy, Clark, OT735 Cothern, Daniel, PT858	Cox, Caroline,824, 858, 870, 879
Conner III,, George, Luther, MD112 Conner, Robert, W, CRNA605	Cooper, Richard, C, OT704 Cooper, Scott, MD744	Cothern, Katherine,858	Cox, David, Ross, CRNA608 Cox, Elizabeth, R, LCSW1358
Conner, Sonja,1182	Cooper, Shelby, LMSW1311	Cothern, Teresa, MD667	Cox, Eric,1071
Conner, Trisha,1047	Cooper, Tabitha, OTR-L722	Cotner, James, Brian, MD33, 85	Cox, Gortrell, LCSW1322, 1331
Connnerly, Abigail, APRN222	Cooper, Tamara, S, LMSW1321	Cottingham JR,, Larry, QBHP1106	Cox, Jeff, LPC1252
Connor, David, DO595	Cooper, Terry, LCSW1321, 1322	Cotton, Jana,1087	Cox, Julie, M, MS1209, 1246
Conroy, Dianne, L, LPC1218, 1252 Consolodated Pathology Inc1371	Cooper, Tiffany, D1158 Cooper, Traci, MCD992	Cotton, Jennifer, M, LCSW1314, 1341	Cox, Justin, M, LPC1188, 1224 Cox, Katy, MaryKatherine, MD664
Constance H Smith Md1401	Cooper, Vernon, K, MD454, 907,	Cotton, Kyle, PA881, 883	Cox, Kelly, N, APRN1267, 1268
Contact Lenses Xpress1425	917	Cottonwood Place ICF/IID1480	Cox, Kimberly,1106
Contact Lens Express Llc1421	Cope, Amanda, S, CNP310	Cottrell, Kendra, Paige, SLP967,	Cox, Leigh, E, OD1416
Contact Lens Xpress1425	Cope, Corey, M1088	994	Cox, Margaret, Virginia, MD173
Contois, Susan, PA889, 890 Convenient Care Pharmacy1518	Copeland, Haley, H1146 Copeland III,, William, R, MD595	Couch, Joelena, S1064 Couch, Yvonne, P, CNP308	Cox, Misty, LAC1168, 1192
Conway Behavioral Health15	Copeland, Kendra,1141	Coulter, Seth, B, PT843	Cox, Olivia, K, APRN650
Conway, Caleb,1058	Copeland, Lisa, M1204	Counce, James, Stephen, MD1035	Cox, Tamra, Lynn, NP52, 53, 191,
Conway County Center for	Copeland, Lorissa,1050	Counseling and Education	238, 239
Exceptional Children1443	Copeland, Nina, Marie, NP616	Center1376	Coyle, Pamela, A, FNP639
Conway County Center For	Copeland, Paula, J, OTR-L724	Counseling Associates 1152, 1153,	Cozart, John, MD501, 542
Exceptional Children INC1442 Conway Endoscopy Center,	Copeland, Tammerah, D, LCSW1345	1367, 1368 Counseling Associates	Cozart, Matthew, Aaron, MD566 Craft, Charles, W, DO115
Inc1443	Cope, Michael, G, MD669	Conway1152, 1367	Craft, Sanja, LCSW1346
Conway, Erica,265	Coppock, Jeffery, D854	Counseling Associates Inc1152,	Craig, Jason, PTA876
Conway Eye Center1419	Coppock, Robin, OT724, 726	1153	Craig, Jeff, Alan, MD325
Conway Medical Crays	Coppola, Andrew, A, MD124	Counseling Associates, Inc1152,	Craig, Jennifer, J, MD34
Conway Medical Group9	Coppola Jr,, Angelo, G, MD538	1153, 1154, 1367, 1368	Craig, Leslie, LMSW1311

Craig, Phyllis, L, LPC1221, 1227,	Crook, Sarah, Shelton, APRN244,	Culpepper, Sean, Edward,	Dallas County Medical Center13, 18
1239, 1240	268	LPC1204, 1210, 1242, 1246	Dallas County Medical Center
Craig, Sherrye, Denise, MD325	Crosby, Dolores, Elizabeth,	Culver, Angela, OTR-L690	Family Clinic
Crain, Brandi,1064 Craine, Brandon, C, OD1413,	LPC1222, 1230 Crosby, Taylor,992	Culverson, Tiffany, S714 Cummins, Jo, C, MD67	Dallas County Medical Center Rehab Unit13, 18
1419, 1423	Crosby, Valerie,1157	Cunningham, Brandy, Rush,	Dallas, Michelle, N, APRN292
Craine, Brooke, PTA872	Crosier, Megan, Marie, APRN640	LCSW1349, 1357	Dalsania, Henry, Jivan, MD923
Crain, Kristan, LCSW1318	Cross, Amy,324	Cunningham, Danielle, DPT824	Dalton, Christina, N, DO451, 785
Cramer, Kelli, SLP983	Cross, Christopher, Brian, MD541	Cunningham, Darrin, D, DO675	Dalton, David,1120
Crane, Angie, SLP992	Cross County Special	Cunningham, Gloria, LCSW1152,	Dalton, Rose, PTA872
Crane, Emily,1055	Workshop1485	1361	Dalton's Place at Fordyce1389
Crane, lan, MD166	Cross, Cynthia, Denise, MD789	Cunningham, Hannah, SLP980	Dalton's Place Star City1391
Crane, Kelsey,712	Crosse-Sumlin, Marie, Chantale,	Cunningham, Jessica, APNP625	Damascus Drug1500
Cranford, Anndi, E, CNP276	NP228, 292	Cunningham, Laken, QMHS376	Damet-Powell, Maya, O,
Cranford, Russell, MD101	Crossett Office1372	Cunningham, Lisa, D, LPC1170	LCSW1358
Cranton, Christi, H, CCC-SLP992 Crary, Kyler, Gordon, MD333	Crossett, Sharon, D, OT685 Crossfield, Stephanie,1209	Cunningham, Melody, J, MD779, 780, 812	Damron, Breanne, E, SLP961, 974 Damron, Sara, DNP613
Crary, Shelley, MD549, 812	Crosslin, Charles, G, OD1409	Cunningham, Rachel, DPT863, 869	Dandu, Vasuki, H, MD 481, 575, 905
Craske, Sarah, PT839	Cross, Mandy, D, QMHS1185	Cunningham, Thomas, Elias,	Dang, Bao, N, MD115
Crater, Cecelia, Renee, PT846	Crossno, Delberta, Sue110	APRN1272	Dangerfield, Teresa,1055
Craven JR,, Daniel, Andrew,	Crossridge Community	Cunningham, Tiffany, P, LPC 1224	Dang Eyecare & Associates Pa1430
MD923, 937	Hospital13, 18, 1470	Cupples, Christopher,1049, 1054	Dang Eyecare & Associates,
Crawford, Billy, LPC1240	Crossridge Community Hospital	Cupp, Tiffany, DPT847	Pa1396
Crawford, Brendan, D, MD814	Rehab Unit13, 18	Cureton, Netlla, Anne, APRN265,	Dang Eyecare & Associates
Crawford, Chet, Alvis, MD53	Cross, Sloan, A, SLP954, 998	285	P A1409
Crawford Healthcare and Rehab21	Cross, Stephanie,1052	Curran, Mary, E, OT739	Dang Eyecare & Associates,
Crawford, John, D, MD136	Crouch, Kimberly, N, OT711	Currie, Mathew, Britton1141	P. A
Crawford, Kari, E, LPC1240	Crouch, Lauren, A983	Curry, Angela, K, MD675	Dang, Kevin, Huy, OD743 Dang, Paul, H, MD491
Crawford, Katie, Rae, PA-C358 Crawford, Kim, OTR-L724, 726	Crouse, Emily, K, NP640 Crouther, Marcus, A, MD33, 36,	Curry, Tamra, QBHP1049 Curtis, Amy,1076, 1120	Daniel, Amy, Marie, MD89
Crawford Pharmacy1501	83, 101	Curtis, Brandon, CRNA602	Daniel III, Noble, B, MD41, 89, 92,
Crawford, Walter, L, LPC1188	Crow, Ashley, Nicole, APRN285	Curtis, Christopher, Lynn, DC380	99
Crawley, Cheree, CNP207	Crowder, Alesha,983	Curtis, Hank, QBHP1106	Daniel, Lauren, SLP983
Crawley, Jordan, Grace, DPT858	Crowder, Beth, R, CNP614, 625	Curtis, Kayla,716	Daniel, Mary, Michael, CNP231, 232
Crawley, Michael, E, MD59	Crowder, Morgan, Deanne, PT843	Curtis, Kelsey, Lynn, SLP983	Daniel, Rebecca, Joy, OT736, 738
Creameans, Albert,1058	Crowder, Ryan, T, PA-C886	Curtis, Kevin, LCSW1343	Daniels, Anthony, Eugene, MD667
Creameans, Laura, Melissia,	Crowell, Brandelynn,1134	Curtis, Lora, R1142	Daniels, Antoinette,952
CNP297	Crowell, Brandi,378	Curtis, Michael, OD1413	Daniels, Kimberly, D, APRN245
Creasman, Cecelia, SLP983	Crowell, Karen, D, MD102	Curtner, Thomas, Robert, PT858	Daniels, Leslie,1201
Creative Housing III, Inc1481 Creative Living, Inc1481	Crow, Kayla, Diane, APRN231 Crow, Lauren, QBHP1106	Cushanick, Katelyn, MD333 Custom Eyes Vision Care of	Daniels, Ryan, PT839 Daniel, Tracy,834
Crecelius, Bridget, M, LPC1224	Crowley, Maria, Angelica, CNP231	Newport1420	Danko, Raquel, ARNP217
Creech, Brandon, OTR-L694	Crownover, Brenda, G, LCSW1355	Customeyes Vision Care Of	D'Anna, Phillip,1204
Creech, Dustin, A, MD57	Croy, Aaron, L, LPC1190	Pocahontas1429	D'Anna, Richard, E, MD1041
Creech, Hillary, G, DNP623	Crum, Amanda, C, OD1434	Custom Eyes Vision Care	Danville Medical Inc1463
Creekmore, Tammy, OT740	Crum, Amy, Simpson, DC381	Trumann1424	Darby, Shelley, OTR-L712
Creekside Health and Rehab1490	Crum, John, Joe, DC381	Custom Healthcare Inc1463	Dardanelle Hospital14
Creel, Paul, W, OT722	Crump, Brandy, Renae, APRN264	Cutler, Justin, Leigh, DO745	Dardanelle Nursing and
Crescencio, Juan, CarlosRico,	Crump, Mark, R, MD94	Cuypers, Crystal,1096	Rehabilitation Center1492
MD	Cruseturner, Diane, Lynn,	CVS Pharmacy1494, 1497, 1498,	Dare, Jason, A, MD481, 817, 818
Crew, Katie, Lane1061 Crewse, Candice, Sally, MD136	LCSW1279, 1324 Crutchfield, Cameron, Michael,	1500, 1501, 1502, 1505, 1507, 1508, 1511, 1512, 1514, 1517,	Dare, Ryan, Keith, MD564 D'Arezzo, Alfred, John, LPC1174,
Criddle, Catherine,841, 847	APRN642	1518, 1520, 1521	1242
Crim, James, M, CRNA366, 600	Crutchfield, Eric, T., LCSW1355	Cynthia Quinn Md1398	Darling, Bryan, K, MD789, 797
Criner, Owen, Keith, MD580, 783	Crutchfield, Holly, LCSW1355	Cyril, Elizmary, C, MD453	Darling, Katherine, A, APRN1272
Crisp, Amanda, LPC1195, 1200,	Cruthis, Leah, APRN207	<b>3</b> · · ·	Darling Medi-save Pharmacy1503
1234, 1238	Csi Pharmacy1520	D	Darnell, Bulah, NP243, 267
Crisp, Jennifer, L, APNP271	CSS Healthcare1389		Darnell, Candace, L, SLP953
Cristee, Sarah, QBHP1076	CSS Healthcare, LLC1395	Dacus, Jessica, Aubrie1064	Darnell, Kellie, J, FNP297
Cristy Petrishen	Cucciare, Michael, A, PhD920	Dadireddy, Kalyan, C, MD618, 893	Darnell, Mary, Melissa, APNP205,
Crittenden, Kristin, L, LCSW1337,	Cude, Lauren, E, DNP245	Dadla, Aliakbar, Rashid, MD551 Daigle, Matthew, DPT842	314 Darnell, Scott, Kennon, MD433
1343 Critton, Angela,1174	Cude-Woods, Amanda, E, LCSW1358	Daily Dose Drugstore1503	Darty, Peggy, Sue, ARNP268
Critton, Nicole, D, APRN270, 276	Cuellar, Lindsey, LAC1150, 1217	Daily, Jason, Glenn, MD115, 180	Das, Debasis, MD504, 506, 507,
CRMC Pottsville Clinic1371	Cugini, Heather, L, MD315	Daily, Joshua, August, MD799, 800	515
CRMC POttsville Clinic1393	Cui, Jiang, MD526, 527	Daily, Richard, Earl, MD434, 456	Dassinger, Melvin, Sidney,
Crockett, Bridget, FNP276	Culbreath, Sara, B, APNP611	Dalabih, Abdallah, Riad, MD368,	MD1015, 1026
Crockett, Titus, QBHP1116	Culclager, Kratisha, APRN1196,	807	Das, Srikant, MD796, 800
Crofford, Sharla, SLP980	1204, 1268, 1270	Dalabih, Sevilay, MD329	Dass, Sanjay, Reuben, MD102
Cromer, Linda, J, LPC1219	Culclager, Martel,1064	Dalby, Truman, O, PT858	Dauck, Courtney, F690, 731
Crone, Debra,1083	Cullins, Edward,1111	Dale, Avery, L, APRN1307	Daugherty, Joe, D, MD102
Crone II,, John, Randolph, PT857	Cullins, James, D, OD1413	Dale, Brianna, NP652	Daugherty, John, L, MD102
Cronin, Julius, M, MD491 Cronkhite, Kristie, N, ARNP185, 207	Cullins, Kara,998 Cullom, Sumner, R, MD95, 143	Dale, Chancey,1257 Dalgo, Austin, Lawrence, MD435,	Daut, Peter, MD1407 Davenport, Carol,1135
OTOTINITE, INISHE, IN, AFINE 103, 201	Cullum, Anna, SLP95, 143	796	Davenport, Dennis,1088
		5	22.5/port, 20/1/10,
	ı .		

Davenport, Hannah, APRN276	Davis, Jonathon,1064	Day, Hayley,1182	Delta Memorial Hospital Rehab
Davenport, Jennifer, E, ARNP195,	Davis, Jordan,1204	Day III,, Frederick, Nicholas,	Unit13, 18
202, 212 David, Alex, Stanley, MD575	Davis Jr, Lee, A, MD512, 568 Davis JR,, Richard, Keith, MD120	DPM894, 897 Day, James, Allen, MD1033	Delta Rehab1445 Deluca, Joseph, A, MD480
David A Yates & Associates Inc1485	Davis, Kacie,1092	Day, John, MD595	DeLuca, Kenneth, A, PT847
David E Puryear Center, Inc1480	Davis, Katie,1146	Day, Joni, L, MCD1003	Dement, Kelsy, R, OT690
Davide-Ureta, Sheryl, A, MD333 David L Baker1399	Davis, Ked, L, MD57 Davis, Kevin, Allen, MD431, 565	Day, Thomas, Elkins, MD759 Dean-Colomb, Windy, Marie,	Dement, Tonny, APRN192, 241 deMiranda, Federico, Carlos,
David, Ryan, Matthew, DO922	Davis, Kimberly, PTA872, 875	MD544	MD341
Davidson, Andy, M, MD56, 80, 81,	Davis, Kirsten, QBHP1076	Dean, David, Paul, MD469, 1033	Demondesert, Eduardo, A, MD541
82, 119 Davidson, Charles, Duward,	Davis, Kristina, L, PA886 Davis, Laci,731, 735	Dean, Janice, C, CNP207 Dean, Jessica,1144	DeMott, Kristin,685 Denette, Susan, OT704
MD86, 143	Davis, LaKera,396	Deans Pharmacy1494, 1504	Denison, Bobby, PT839
Davidson, Daniel, S, MD133	Davis, Laura, SLP968, 969, 977,	Dearinger, Jessica, LPC1151	Denman, Megan, OTR-L716, 717,
Davidson Drug1513 Davidson-Hall, Melanie, OTR-L699	979, 990, 991 Davis, Lauren, PT865	Dear, Lauren,834, 847 Deaton, Danna, Scott, NP271	727 Denney, Haley, M, PTA870, 879
Davidson, James, R, MD133	Davis, Lynda, QMHS1150	Deaton JR,, Charles, William,	Denney, Karleigh,1003
Davidson-Maynard, Elizabeth,	Davis, Malcolm,1177	MD928	Dennis, Anna, LMSW1332
Leanne, LPC1234, 1242 Davidson, Rose, OT704	Davis, Mallory,1121 Davis, Marlene, M, CNP207	Debbie's Family Pharmacy1494 DeBernard, Christopher, P, MD912	Dennis, Michael, C, MD1290 Dennis, Ronnie, W, MD667
DavidsonSr, Eddie,1075	Davis, Mary, PTA875	Deblack Eye Care Center1416	Dennis, Shawn, Dylan, LMSW1331
Davie, Ashley, B1071, 1166	Davis, Matthew, LPC1243	DeBlack Eye Care Center PA1416	Denson, Megan,1204
Davie Medical Equipment1456 Davies, Collin, Thomas, LPE1228,	Davis, Megan, Renee, MD466, 486 Davis, Melinda,1177	Deblack, Susan, OD1416 DeBoer, Sarah, LMSW1316, 1342	Dent, Kristen, V, MD443, 462 Denton, Kelli, LCSW1324, 1350
1242, 1302, 1304, 1306	Davis, Michelle, Elizabeth,	Deborah Ashworth P A1485	Denton, Meredith, Anne, MD318,
Davies, Victoria, D, LMSW1315	APRN308	, Deborah, Deere,, MD125	343
Davila, David, G, MD583 Davis, Alesia, J, CNP616	Davis, Michelle, LPC1223 Davis, Monzelle, O, ACNP625	Decator, Lynsey, D, MCD954 Deckelman, Lauren, A, PA885	Depaul Health Center1389 Depriest, Candie, MHPP1064
Davis, Alexandria, A, FNP-CS288	Davis, Natasha, LAC1177	Decker, Daniel, B, MD1037	Dequeen Clinic1377
Davis, Amanda, LAC1174	Davis, Olivia, K, FNP297	DeClerk, Amy, APRN309, 310,	Dequeen Health And Wellness
Davis, Amanda, Nicole, SLP724,	Davison, Catherine, LMSW1350	311, 312	Phcy1513
976 Davis, Andrea,976	Davison, Kellie, Merideth, LCSW1169, 1343	Declerk, Bryan, PT856 DeCrow, Paula, NP618	De Queen Medical Equipment & Durable Medical Equipment1462
Davis, Andrew, DPT839	Davis, Orrin, John, MD318, 343	Dedman, William, D, MD94	Dequeen Regional Medical1474
Davis, Andria, K, SLP961	Davis, Pal, W, MD83	Deel, Mickey, B, DO37	Derden, Laura, SLP954
Davis, Annsley, J, LMSW1332 Davis, Anthony, C, MD904	Davis, Rebecca, OTR-L704 Davis, Reesha, PT847	Deese, Lawrence, E, MD1036 Deeter, Stephanie,398	Derek S. Long, OD, Inc1396 DeRossitt III,, James, Prentice,
Davis, Ashley, L, CRNA605	Davis, Rodney, MD1041	Deets, Mallory, L1214	MD673, 681
Davis, Ashley, MD333	Davis, Romona, MD1403	Defee, Jacob, A, LPC1179	Derr, Cheyenne,1169
Davis, Ashton, LMSW1308, 1331 Davis, Benjamin, Lee, MD1015	Davis, Rosetta,399 Davis, Russell, R1142	Defries, Sarah, Katherine, LMSW1320	Derrick, Ashley,1121 Derrickson, Jessica, LPC1186
Davis, Brandy, MD112	Davis, Sabrina, QBHP114	Degges, Russell, D, MD1011	Derryberry, Mary, Walt, OT704
Davis, Brionna, LPC1196	Davis, Samantha, Lee, BCBA1047	Degroat, Russell, Edwin,	Desandre JR,, Frank, A, MD366,
Davis, Brittney, M, LMSW1324 Davis, Carrie, D, LCSW1346	Davis, Sarah, OD1416 Davis, Scott, A, MD516	LCSW1359 DeHart, Austin, MD766	462 Desikan, Kamarajapuram, Raman,
Davis, Catrece, M, LCSW1132,	Davis, Shameika,1091, 1106	Dehmel, Stephan, MD538	MD571
1209	Davis, Shannon, RN1306	Dekok, Richard, D, PT829	Devabhaktuni, Subodh, R, MD463,
Davis, Clayton, Dirk, DC382 Davis, Cynthia, K, CNP207, 276	Davis, Sonya, Marie, CD980 Davis, Stacey, J, LCSW1341	Delacey JR,, Norbert, W, MD662 Delaney, Adriane, NP57, 192	481, 654 deVargasBoyer, Daniela, M, DO133
Davis, Darrell, L1204		Delaney, Nicole, B, PA-C357	
Davis, Deborah, PT847	1403, 1406	DelCastillo-Hegyi, Christie, Silva,	DeVaux, Tara, SLP992
Davis, Dina, R, OD1432 Davis, Donna, L, CNP207	Davis, Tara, LAC1174 Davis, Telisa,1098	MD428 Delgado, Pedro, L, MD1275	Developmental Discoveries1477 Developmental Milestones
Davis, Dontisha, QBHP1095	Davis, Tessa, OTR-L704	Dellinger, Richard, Alex, DPM896	Center1470, 1492
Davis Drug Store1513	Davis, Tiayana,1076	Dellorto, Darian,1182	Devereux, Dana, Renee, SLP961
Davis East NF1391 Davis, Elizabeth,398	Davis, Tonya, RN649, 948 Davis, Veronica, M1071	Deloach JR,, John, M, MD1015 DelosSantos, Noel, M, MD814, 815	Devincenzo, John, P, MD789, 790, 813
Davis Eye Associates Inc1432	Davis, Zenobra,1132	Delpilar, Adriana, QBHP1146	DeViney, Sophie, Prater, SLP1006
Davis, Gabriel, M1064	Dawkins, Syreeta,1158	Delta Behavioral Health, LLC1153	Devitt, Kymberly, V, OD1427
Davis, Gregory, Alan, LPC1200 Davis, Heather,983	Dawson, Bruce,1121 Dawson, Jamie, J, LCSW1348	Delta Counseling Associates1373, 1374	Devlin, Devin, APRN1270, 1271 Devlin, Samantha, OD1410
Davis, Henry,1083	Dawson, Jennie, L, APNP1262,	Delta Counseling Associates	Devlin, Terri, A, MD324
Davis, Hope, SLP1003	1263, 1266, 1271, 1272	INC1374	Devore, Katerina, L, CNP298
Davislii, James, O, OD1420 Davis, Jackalyn, LAC1174	Dawson, Justin, Drew, MD37, 111 Dawson, Karissia, LPC1230	Delta Drug Inc1506  Delta Drug Of Dermott,inc1496	Devore, Sharon, LCSW1360 Devose, Carla, APRN262, 276
Davis, Jacqueline, OT738	Dawson, Kenneth, LAC1182	Delta Family Health and Fitness	DeWeese, Crystal, MD1275
Davis, James, Lynn, MD515	Dawson, Kristy,1049, 1103	Center for Children Inc20	Dewey, Sarah, E, MCD953
Davis, James, O, MD915	Dawson, Larry, LPC 1172 1239	Delta Health Services1389	DeWitt Hospital and Nursing
Davis, Janea, M, SLP998 Davis, Janette, LMSW1285, 1316	Dawson, Latasha, LPC1172, 1239 Dawson, Ramey,1144	Delta Medical Infusion LLC1462, 1514	Home12, 17, 21, 1388  DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home
Davis, Jasmin, J, LPC1120, 1121,	Dawson, Shelbi, K, LCSW1335	Delta Medical Supply1456, 1457,	Rehab Unit12, 17, 21
1242, 1243	Dawson, Wendy, R, CNP254	1459, 1462 Delta Memorial Home Health 1470	DeWitt Hospital and Nursing Home
Davis, Jennifer,398, 1211 Davis, Jill,304	Day, Alana, K, APRN261 Day, Cassidy, LMSW1331	Delta Memorial Home Health1470 Delta Memorial Hospital13, 18,	Skilled Nursing Unit12, 17, 21 Dewitt Hospital Nursing Home
Davis, Johnny,1121	Dayer, Meghan, OT712	1389	Ambulance1436

	B		
Dewitt JR, Jt, DO421, 444	Dill, Laura, J, APRN423, 428, 612,	Dominguez, Norma,1003	DR Fank Loves Family Vision1420
Deyoung, Bruce, D, MD125	614	Dominguez, Brittney,1076	Driedric, Amanda, SLP983
Dhanireddy, Bharat, R, MD481	Dill. Nicole. LPC1252	Domke, Lindy, D, OT717	Driggs, Linda,983
			00 :
Dhanireddy, Ramasubbareddy,	Dillon, Lisa, Gayle, APRN202, 266	Donahue, Jennifer, Paige950	Driscoll, Heather,1064
MD790, 797	Dillon, Michael, LPC1243	Doncheff, Anthony, I, DC383	Driver, Brandon, R, MD777
Dharmadhikari, Sushrut, S, MD938	Dill, Samantha, Dawn, APRN245	Donnell, Hugh, G, MD440, 659	Driver, Bridgett,1167
Dialysis Centers of Silam	Dimucci, Michael, V, FNP630, 633,	Donnerson, Miracle,1071	Driver, Christel,1071
Springs1443	635, 636, 638, 639	Donovan, Andrew, LAC1177	Drive R Neill Optometry Clinic1417
Dialysis Clinic-Mc Crory1444	Dinehart, Scott, Michael, MD401,	Doohan, Abby, Elizabeth, OT717	Dr Julie T Caldwell OD PA1415
Diamond, Alan, L, DO908	402, 403, 407, 408	Dorch, Alex, J, LMSW1310, 1323	Dr Krameelah Banks1376
		Dorey, Anita, LPC 1221, 1227, 1239,	DR Marks Eye Care Pa1430
Diamond, Corey, L, MD154	Diokno, Rosana, M, MD333		
Diamond, Kevin, M, MD86, 87	Diplomat Pharmacy Inc1517	1240	DR Penny Griggs1425
Diamond Medical Equipment1467	Dismuke, Donna,1114	Dorman, Robert, A, MD153	Dr Shane F Laster1422
Diamond Oak Home Care1477	Distin, Dahlia, CNP655	Dorman, Robert, Bryan, MD630,	Drug Emporium1508
Diamond Personal Care1492	Ditta, Lauren, C, MD 742, 937, 1408	632, 1008, 1010	Drug Room1504
Diamond, Sherri, Lee, MD83, 102,	Dittmeyer, Kale, D, MD658	Dornhoffer, John, L, MD766, 772	Drumm, Joseph, C, DO1282
139, 140	Ditto, Heather, Niccole, APRN245	Dorrell, Christie,1074, 1083	Drumright, Debbie, K1141
Diatherix Laboratories INC1449	Divers, Stephen, G, MD554	Dorris, Jennifer, L, NP262	Drury, Angela, LPC1180
	l =		
Diaz-Barriga, Jessica,1053, 1121	Divino, Caesar, S, DPM895	Dorroh, Scott, Alan, MD546	Drury, Wade, V, LCSW1349
Diaz, Edwin, A, MD1041	Dixie Health Care1460	Dorsett, Hayden, DPT847	DT Benton1161
Diaz, Mariel, LAC1166, 1177,	Dixon, Andrea,998	Dorsey, Melinda, OT689	Dubach, Samantha, Jo, SLP951,
1189. 1209		* .	
,	Dixon, Brooke, E, QBHP1182	Dorsey, William, K, PT865	961
Diaz, Pam, LMSW1311	Dixon, Danielle, F, PA-C352	Dossey, Amy, Melissa, MD785, 800	Dubin, Patricia, J, MD411, 816
Diaz-Thomas, Alicia, Marie, MD810	Dixon, Jared, MD113, 141	Dosunmu-Ogunbi, Sesi,	Dubois, Benjamin, MD1026
Dibble, Sharon,397	Dixon, Jeffrey, D, MD431, 935	Olufunmilayo, MD811	Dubois, Justin, Taylor, FNP276
Distance Deves OT COF			
Dickerson, Dawn, OT695	Dixon, Jequie, Breanna, NP618,	Dotson, Mark, H, DPM896	Dubose, Lisa, RN1307
Dickerson, Jacob, LPC1230, 1285	628	Douangkesone, Silakhone,	Duch, Amanda, N, APRN632
Dickerson, Mary,1112	Dixon, Jordyn, S, DPT843	MD434, 456	Duchesne, Gabriella,1146
Dickerson, Sabrina, LPC 1174, 1204	Dixon JR, Terance, L1083	Dougan, Angela, CNP207, 302	Ducker, Jeremy, P, LPC1240
Dickey, Lisa, R, APRN642	Dixon, Melissa, QBHP1053	Dougherty, Erin, K, DPT834, 847	Dudding, William, Forrest, MD115,
Dickinson, Jacob, Lee, MD1008,	Dixon, Naomi, Dian, APRN196, 254	Douglas, Adrienne, LCSW1325,	285
1013, 1031	Dixon, Rhonda, Kay, FNP250	1329, 1350, 1355	Duden, Sandra, A, LMSW1332
Dickinson, Melanie, Leann,	DMC Main Center Location1455	Douglas, Brianna, SLP969	Dudley, Retha, Jean, NP613
LPC1204	Doan, Allison, OTR-L717	Douglas, Kitty, Leigh, LCSW1360	Duersch-DePalma, Jennifer, D,
Dicks, Ashley, Danelle, LCSW 1331	Doan, Kennan, A, OD1427	Douglas, Monte, J, PA886	MD781
Dickson, Anthony, LMSW391, 949	Doan, Lesa, Lackey, PA1324	Douglas, William, L, MD329	Duffee, Florence, LMSW1323
•		Douthit, Misty, A, APRN258	
Dickson, Brennon,1064	Doan, Virginia, Maxine, LPC1171		Duffel, Stephanie, Nicole, NP201,
Dickson, Brian, Glenn, MD746	Dobbins, Audrey, K, LPC 1224, 1232	Dover, Laura, B, CRNA608	264
Dickson, Christine, M, LPC1164,	Dobbins, Carey, James,	Dover, Ruth, A1064	Dugal, Leah, Britt, DPT386, 824,
1186		Dow Christopher IDE 1165	
1186 Distance leave from 704	LCSW1318, 1346	Dow, Christopher, LPE1165	867
Dickson, Jennifer,704	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook,	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP 628
	•		
Dickson, Jennifer,704 Dickson, John, Caleb, MD68	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW1168, 1342	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW1168, 1342 Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD68	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW1168, 1342 Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD68 Dobbs, Nicholas, PT838	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW1168, 1342 Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD68	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW1168, 1342 Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD68 Dobbs, Nicholas, PT838	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW1168, 1342 Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD68 Dobbs, Nicholas, PT838 Dobish, Emilee, Adelyn, MD435, 790	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,334, 340 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,334, 340 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD359, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,334, 340 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD1277
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD1277 Dumas Family Pharmacy1499 Dumas, Jacque, QBHP1121 Dumas Office1374 Dunagan, Courtney, L, PA196
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,106 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD127 Dumas Family Pharmacy1499 Dumas, Jacque, QBHP137 Dunagan, Courtney, L, PA
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD1277 Dumas Family Pharmacy1499 Dumas, Jacque, QBHP121 Dumas Office
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD1277 Dumas Family Pharmacy1499 Dumas, Jacque, QBHP121 Dumas Office
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD1277 Dumas Family Pharmacy
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,735 Duke, Anton, Lee, MD334, 340 Duke, David, D, MD659, 675 Duke, Frances, Layne, MD420, 444 Duke, John, Richard, MD133 Duke, Taylor, LAC1169 Dulaney, Kristina, APRN23, 89, 99, 266, 273 Dulgar, Shannon, CCC-SLP975 Dumas, Ashley, E, MD1277 Dumas Family Pharmacy
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dohha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dohha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dohha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1083 Drennan, Renee, LAC1237 Drennon, Scealita,1204 Drew, Katherine, OT685, 722 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1033 Drennan, Renee, LAC	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW         LCSW         1168, 1342           Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD         68           Dobbs, Nicholas, PT         838           Dobish, Emilee, Adelyn, MD         435, 790           Dobson, Michelle, L, LPC         1219           Dockery, Veronica, G, PA-C         356           Doctors Health Group, INC         1388           Doctors Home Care         1472           Doctor's Orders Pharmacy         1504           Doctors Orders Pharmacy         1504           Doctors Orders Pharmacy         1504           Doctors Surgery Center of         1504           Texarkana         1440           Dodd, Angela, Gail, APRN         290           Dodd Family Practice         1395           Dodd, Lawrence, D, MD         748           Dodd, Leslie, OTR-L         690           Dodds, Brandon, T, PA-C         355           Dod, Harvinder, MD         425, 432, 512, 524           Dodson, Ashley,         1121           Dodson, Lauren, PT         833           Dodson, William, A, MD         390, 391           Doerhoff, Shannon, CNP         614, 625           Doering, Thomas, M, PA         881           Dodmen Life Science Services <t< td=""><td>Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment &amp; Supply, INC1460 DQH &amp; W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1083 Drennan, Renee, LAC1237 Drennon, Scealita,1204 Drew, Katherine, OT685, 722 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18</td><td>Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,</td></t<>	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1083 Drennan, Renee, LAC1237 Drennon, Scealita,1204 Drew, Katherine, OT685, 722 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1083 Drennan, Renee, LAC1237 Drennon, Scealita,1204 Drew, Katherine, OT685, 722 Drew Memorial Hospital Home Health1470 Drew Memorial Hospital Rehab	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,
Dickson, Jennifer,	Dobbins, Melanie, L.Cook, LCSW         LCSW         1168, 1342           Dobbs, John, Carroll, MD         68           Dobbs, Nicholas, PT         838           Dobish, Emilee, Adelyn, MD         435, 790           Dobson, Michelle, L, LPC         1219           Dockery, Veronica, G, PA-C         356           Doctors Health Group, INC         1388           Doctors Home Care         1472           Doctor's Orders Pharmacy         1504           Doctors Orders Pharmacy         1504           Doctors Orders Pharmacy         1504           Doctors Surgery Center of         1504           Texarkana         1440           Dodd, Angela, Gail, APRN         290           Dodd Family Practice         1395           Dodd, Lawrence, D, MD         748           Dodd, Leslie, OTR-L         690           Dodds, Brandon, T, PA-C         355           Dod, Harvinder, MD         425, 432, 512, 524           Dodson, Ashley,         1121           Dodson, Lauren, PT         833           Dodson, William, A, MD         390, 391           Doerhoff, Shannon, CNP         614, 625           Doering, Thomas, M, PA         881           Dodmen Life Science Services <t< td=""><td>Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment &amp; Supply, INC1460 DQH &amp; W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1083 Drennan, Renee, LAC1237 Drennon, Scealita,1204 Drew, Katherine, OT685, 722 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18</td><td>Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,</td></t<>	Dowdy, Justin, Thomas, MD594 Dowell, Jenna, D, OT695, 704 Dow, Jesica,829 Dow, John, Timothy, MD59, 95 Dow, Julie, T, MD59 Dowler, Brittney, LAC1165 Downen, Brian, E, MD428, 438 Downes, John, M, MD913, 915 Downing, Jack, K1141 Downs, Michael, R, MD92 Downtown Pharmacy1518 Doxey, Bruce, M, MD157 Doyle, April,1064 Doyle, Jennifer, I, MD1427 Doza, Jenny, L, PT865 Dozier, Selena, P, MD136 Dqhha Equipment & Supply, INC1460 DQH & W Walk In Family Clinic1394 Draggs, Rita, Marie, APNP623, 628 Drake, Melissa, G, NP76, 199 Drake, Penne, Suzanne, APRN652 Drake, Rachael,1050 Draney, David, Robert, DO1297 Drayton, Ashley,1064 Dreher, Leigh, Ann, OTR-L705 Dreier, Bryan,1083 Drennan, Renee, LAC1237 Drennon, Scealita,1204 Drew, Katherine, OT685, 722 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18 Drew Memorial Hospital9, 18	Dugan, Andrew, Marcus, ACNP628 Duggar, Jessica, Lynn, APRN285 Dugger, Joseph, S, MD133 Duke, Amanda,

Dunlap, Sarah, Beth, OT695, 705	Eason, Vashonda, LCSW 1336, 1359	E & D Private Care Agency1470	Elite Medical Care1460
Dunnam, William, OD1412, 1419,	East Ar Family Hlth Ctr Phcy1499	Edrington, David, MD428	Elite Senior Care LLC Gasville1438
1420	East Arkansas Area Agency on	Edupuganti, Mohan, M, MD516	Elite Senior Care LLC Manila1438
Dunn, Charles, C, MD662	Aging1469	Edwards, Alex, R1088	Elite Senior Care LLC
Dunn, Donna, L, CNP614, 625	East Arkansas Family1384	Edwards, Ariel, SLP992	Paragould1438
Dunn, Jacky, F, DO34, 35, 143	East Arkansas Family Health	Edwards, Brad, D, LPC1164	Elite Therapy1483, 1484
Dunn, Jennifer, SLP971	Center1381, 1384	Edwards, Carl, B, MD662	Elizabeth Tolosa MD788
Dunn, Kristin, S, APRN633			Elkin, Darrell, W, PA352
	East Arkansas Family Health Center	Edwards, Clinton, Brough, MD476	
Dunn, Lauren, R, PA887	Inc1384	Edwards, Gary, S, DO115	Elkins, John, S, APRN662
Dunn, Megan, N1103	East End Express Pharmacy1511	Edwards, Geneshia, S, DPT847	Elkins JR,, Louis, Woodrow,
Dunn, Monica, LCSW949, 950	East End Pharmacy1508	Edwards, James, LMHC1209	MD504, 1032
Dunn, Stephanie, M, FNP289	Easter, Laura,1061, 1117	Edwards, Jemeca, Denise,	Elledge, Cassandra, LAC1163
Dunn, Telia, LMSW1321	Easterling JR,, Bobby, Joe,	MD147, 162	Ellen, Manegold, M919
Dunn, Van, M, OD1408	CRNA1396	Edwards, Jennifer, LAC1091, 1092	Ellerbe, Misty,688
DuPree, Ivelesse, MD341	Eastern Arkansas Physical	Edwards, Jennifer, SLP1005	Eller, Garrett, Shane, LPC1230
Duran, Robin, Lanae, LPC1222,	Therapy1370	Edwards, Jenny, J, MCD1003	Eller, Sara, PT847
1228	Easter Seals Arkansas1454	Edwards, Jerrica, T, OT731	Ellington, Angie, K, SLP961
Durby, Avonia, M, LMSW1321,	Easter Seals Arkansas Butler Adult	Edwards, Jonathan, Lloyd,	Ellington, Arlene,1157, 1158
1332	Living Center20	LPC1188	Elliott, Douglas, MD928
Duren, Cara, Jo, OT685	Easter Seals Arkansas Childrens	Edwards, Lauren,1146	Elliott, Ebone, LMSW1350
Durham, Erica,1135	Rehabilitation Center20	Edwards, Lauren, R, MD785, 807	Elliott, Michael, PA887, 892
Durham, Katherine, Joan, MD526	Easter Seals Arkansas HCBS	Edwards, Linda,984	Elliott, Murphy, Rae399
Duroy, Jennifer, Lynn, MD669	Waiver Services1488	Edwards, Lisa, APRN290	Elliott, Wendi, MD1299
Durrani, Humdum, Pasha, MD546	Easter, Shanice, QBHP1113	Edwards, Mark, C, PHDHSPP919,	Ellis, Chandra, LMSW1313
Dusenbury, Wendy, FNP609, 642	Easton, Chad, C, PT833	920	Ellis, Elizabeth, Kay, NP199, 258
Dutton, Jaime, Nicole, MD1021		Edwards, Paul, K, MD 747, 752, 759	Ellis, Emma,1214
	Easton, Mandalyn, E, PSYD388,		
Duvall, Andrea, Renee, OT690	392, 393, 394, 918, 919	Edwards, Raymond, W, MD166	Ellis, Hannah, M, APRN276
Duvall, Staci, Y, LPC1223, 1235	Eastridge, Shelly, Rae, NP639	Edwards, Samuel, E, MD928	Ellis, Jerry, H, OD1412, 1419,
Duvall, Susan, SLP994	East Texas Border Health1387	Efeovbokhan, Nephertiti, MD146,	1420, 1427, 1431
Duvoor, Chitharanjan, MD531	East Texas Border Health	154	Ellis, Kayla, MS1361, 1362
Dvanajscak, Zelijko, MD775	Center1384, 1387	Egger, Holly, K1106	Ellis, Kimberly, R, LPC 1230, 1231
Dwiggins, Richard, LMSW1329	East Texas Border Health	Eggleston, Michael, L, DC383	EllisLaffoon, Carey, A, APRN272
Dworkin, Joel, MD574	Clinic1384, 1387	Ehren, Brigette, LAC1169	Ellis, Leigh, Ann, NP302
Dwyer, Gregory, A, MD403	Eastwood ICF/IID1480	Eichler JR,, Edward, MD501, 563,	Ellis, Mark, B, OT705
Dwyer, Mike,1077, 1156	Eaton, Broderick, G, DO65	586	Ellis, Megan,841
Dye, Joshua, LMSW1332	Eberle, Andrea, J, MD1275, 1294	EIDT-Fayetteville CDC1481	Ellison, Clayton, L, PA-C353
Dyer, Cassie, Jackson, MD318, 319	Ebers, Andrew, Michael, MD150,	EIDT-Huntsville CDC1481	Ellison, Eugene, T, MD1408
Dyer, Connie, A, LCSW1337	183	EIDT-Siloam Springs CDC1480	Ellison, Jeffrey, Cowan, MD486
		EIDT-Springdale CDC1481	Ellison, Makayla,1077
Dyer, Mark, A, MD166	Eble, Brian, K, MD516, 800	. 0	
Dyer, Walker, D, APNP207, 212,	Echeverria, Jamie,1064	Eisenach, Robert, Jeffrey, MD102	Ellison, Shelah, QBHP1141
215, 276, 283, 292	Echols, Brooke, E, CNP254	Eisenberg, Alan, D, MD923, 938	Ellis, Stefanie, A, NP286
Dyer, William, Stephen, MD461, 536	Echols, Molly,1332	Ejiofor, Moses, C, MD575	Elmdale SBHC1386
Dyke, Haley, R, PT847	Eckard, Lashundra, Nicole,	EJ Jones MD PA1482	Elmgren, Jordan,1334
Dykes, Alyssa, Hope, LMSW1331,	LAC1171	Ekdahl, Michael, LPE1243	Elms, Amy, M, APRN259
1357, 1358	Eckart, Ivy, E, DPT832	El-Abiad, Mohamad, T, MD790, 797	Elnaggar, Adam, C, MD663, 678
Dykes IV,, Dewey, B, LAC1214	Eckert, Michelle, W, MD 1014, 1033	Elam, Morgan, N, PA-C882, 883	Elrod, Kelsey,690
_	Eckes, Anne, Michelle, MD341	Elangwe, Philip, D., MD115	Elrod, Winona, LCSW1103, 1320,
E	Eckes, Darryl, W, MD1020	Elder House Adult Daycare	1346
	Eckles, Michael, Alan, MD591	Center1439	Elser, Joseph, M, MD324, 334
Eabron, Tanesha, LAC1182	Eckstein, Katherine, Lynn, SLP983	Elders, John, Gregory, MD438	El-Shafei, Amr, Gouda, MD505, 566
Eads, Lou, MD1279, 1290	Eclipse Medical1458	El Dorado Fire EMS1437	Elslander, Johnita,870
Eady, Marvin, LAC1165, 1168,			
	Econo-mart Pharmacy1503	Eldridge, Kelly, M, LPE593	Elston, Monterrio,1121
1187, 1190	Econo-med Pharmacy1504, 1513	Eledge, Kelly, LMSW1332	Eltahawy, Ehab, A, MD1041
Eagan JR,, Vernon, Lavelle, MD370	Economy Drug1459, 1496, 1505,	Elethorp, Patricia, Lynn, DO52, 120	Emanuel, Peter, MD549
Eagle, April, D185	1511	Eley, Jennifer, LPC1185, 1189,	Embry, Travis, Dale, MD53, 57, 91,
EagleCrest Nursing and Rehab1491	Edala, Arpana, MD543	1200, 1212	94, 114, 119, 121, 125
Eagle Mountain Eye Care Pa1420	Edattukaren, Varghese, MD55, 77	Eley, Koi, LMSW1201, 1274	Emechebe-Kennedy, Obinna, C,
Eakins, Shakira, Michelle,	Eddie S Epperson Od1412	Elhammady, Gina, MD472, 778	MD367, 368, 775
LCSW1309, 1335, 1336	Eddinger, Christine, LPC1188	Elias, Anthony, P, MD330, 334	Emerson Ambulance Service1436
	9 ,		
Eans, Hannah, PTA876, 877	Eddy, Douglas, S, MD150	Elias, Jaclynn, Michelle, MD166	Emerson, Steven, L, MD680
Earle, Cindy, P, FNP642	Ede, Chinedu, D, MD26, 32	Elite Care1471	Emerson, Whitney, L1243
Earle Family Medical1389	Eden House Home Care, LLC 1492	Elite Community Based Services -	Emery, Kaley, SLP961
Earle Outpatient Clinic1367	Ederington, Aaron, RN1135	Fort Smith1474	Emery, Madelyn, QBHP1098
Earley, Alicia, Mizell, APRN642	Edgar, Miranda, MSN254	Elite Community Based Services -	Emery, Rebekah, Alline, OT690
Earls, Tronika,1181, 1196	Edgar-Zarate, Courtney, Leann,	Nashville1471	Emery, Robert, Thomas, MD1040
Early, Jacquolyn, J, ARNP264,		Elite Community Based Services -	
	MD166, 334	,	Emery, Starla, Dawn, APRN250
270, 283	Edge, Cydney, A740	Springdale1475	Emery, Tracy,1117
Earnest-Hastings, Shelby, CNP305		Elite Eyecare and Optical1413,	Emison, Jessica, Erin, MD334
Ear, Nose & Throat Associates of	Edgin, Michelle, QMHS1210, 1329	1418	Encompass Health Rehabilitation
Mountain Home, PA1438	Edgmon, Andrea, LCSW1319	Elite Eyecare and Optical LLC1413	Hospital of Texarkana17
Earwood, Makensey,855	Edington, Charles, Jeffrey, OT684	Elite Home Care, LLC1473	Endacott, Haley, R, APNP215, 292
Eash, Betty, C, LPC1178, 1212,	Edmonds, Abigail,1214	Elite Home Health1469, 1470,	Endicott, Melissa,1163, 1179,
1250	Edmonds, Amanda,878	1471, 1472, 1473, 1474, 1475	1182, 1214
Eason, Brandy, Leigh, CNP250	Edmonson, Janice, M, SLP983	Elite Home Health Benton	Endocrinology of South
Eason, Tracey, QBHP1071	Edmund, Blakely, M, APRN389	Branch1474	Arkansas9, 19, 21
	Ī		

Endoscopy Center Of	Ester, Comeatrieze, V1077	Express Rx On Cantrell1508	Faulkner, Jordan,393
Arkansas1441	Ester Nixon Library1454	Express Scripts Specailty1518	Faulkner, Lauren, NP 192, 203, 212,
Endoscopy Center Of Little	Esters, Grace, MHP1054	Extended Life Personal Care	214, 243, 267, 284, 290
Rock1441	Estes, Cassidy, J, APRN614	Staffing Agency, LLC1475	Faulk, Scarlett, FNP250, 266, 277
Engage of Jonesboro1482	Estes, David, Scott, MD150	Eye Care Arkansas Pa1401	Fausett, Jonathan, DO1257, 1263,
	Estes, Dylan,80	•	
Engelken, Natalie, Annette,		Eyecare Cntr Saline Co1396, 1429	1264
MD241, 259	Estes, Elizabeth, A, NP629	Eye Care Specialties1400	Favazza, Christina, L1214
Enger, Christopher, J, PT838	Estrem, Scott, Allen, MD764	Eye Group1369, 1405	Fawbush, Lori, L, APNP277
England, Brittany, OT691	Etheridge, Rickey, L, LPC1186,	Eye Physicians & Surgeons	Fawbush, Nathan, G, APRN266
England, Emily, A695, 705	1205, 1222, 1243	Pllc1401	Fayetteville Health Center1395
England, Katherine, Elizabeth,	Eubank, Laura,847	Eye Phys & Surgeons Pllc1396	Fazio, Jay, CNP614, 625
APRN632	Eubanks, Charles, W, CRNA607	Ezell, Brent, P1058, 1088	Feather, Kayle, LMSW1320
England, Logan,720	Eubanks, Chenia, Yvonne, MD335	Ezell, Emily, Smothers, DO136	Featherston, Charlotte, LPC1250
England, Taylor,1334	Eubanks, Daniel, L, APRN437, 625	Ezell, James, LPC1222, 1230	Featherston, John, S, DO73
Engle, David, Bryan, MD679	Eubanks, James, Wallace,	Ezell, Ronald, Scott, MD438, 473	Fedosky, Scott, MD455, 464
Engler, Brittany, QBHP1098	MD1023, 1027	Ezell, Susan, L, NP628	Feingold, Edna, CNP207
English, Amanda, Ann, APRN284,	Eudora Medical Clinic1380, 1388		Felicitas, Richelle, Anne, CNP625
	The state of the s	_	
286	Eudora Pharmacy Inc1496	F	Felix Brace & Limb Company1485
English, Deeann,1196, 1235	Eureka Springs Eyecare Clinic1411		Feliz, Alexander, MD1027
English, Kelsie, A, DC381	Eureka Springs Hospital12, 17	Faddis, Kelli,1053	Felizco, Deborah, E, PT854
English, Matthew, P, DC381	Eureka Springs Hospital	Faddis, Lance, A, MD150, 151	Felker, Christina, J, LAC1214
_ • •			
English, Paul, Timothy, MD72	_ Hospice1477	Fadely, Ruth, Joan, CCC-SLP955	Felkins, Millie, D1098
English, Tony, LAC1180	Eureka Springs Hospital Rehab	Fahr, Michael, J, MD423	Feltman, Joseph, R, CRNA609
Engmann, Carl, Augustus, MD781,	Unit12, 17	Fairchild, Allyson, K, OT740	Feltman, Samuel, J, CRNA609
782, 793, 794	Evans, Angel,695	Fairchild, Leanndra,1214	Felton, Michelle,1116, 1303
Engstrom, Gary, Philip, MD501, 563	Evans, Bethany, Elizabeth,	Fairfield Bay Pharmacy1514	Felts, Corey, PT829, 842
Engstrom, Gregory, James,	LCSW1338	Fairlamb Senior Health Clinic1388	Felts, Madison, DPT867, 868
MD1007, 1015	Evans, Brandon, MD598	Fairless, Debra, APNP271	Felty, Tiffany, LCSW1344
Enhanced Healthcare1393	Evans, Crystal, LAC1195	Fairris, Alee,705	Fender, Amanda, QBHP1150
Ennes, Kathy, LCSW1359	Evans, David, MD526	Faithful Healthcare1470	Fender, Richard, L, CRNA435,
Enns, Lindsay, Lipke, MD402, 403	Evans, Henrietta,1046	Faith, Jennifer, MD133	473, 609
Enns, Michael, Wayne, MD928	Evans, Jayne, RN1144	Fakouri JR,, Joseph, Michael, MD66	Fender, Troy, QBHP1150
	Evans, Jeffrey, K, MD757	Falck, Amy, MD159	Fendley, Carrie, Darlene, APRN277
Entrekin, Leslie, OTR-L721			
Envision Eye Care1425	Evans, Jessica, PTA875	Falki, Marielle, LPE1194, 1205,	Fendley, Herbert, F, MD84
Epic Medical Supplies1460	Evans, Kristin, PT845, 863	1232, 1243	Fendley, Jack, T, MD166
Epperson, Eddie, S, OD1412	Evans, Larry, D, PSYD919, 920	Fallen, Courtney, NP638	Fendley, Joseph, C, APRN623
Epperson, Joel, R, MD425, 426,	Evans, Lisa, J, PhD919, 920	Falwell JR,, Kevin, Wade, MD80	Fendley, Leanna, Rushin, FNP642
479, 480	Evans, Mander, Heath,	Falwell Medical Clinic PA1391	Fendley, Zachary, Clark, OT700,
Epperson JR,, Dennis, L,	LCSW1325, 1351	Falwell, Vanessa, A, APRN262	705
CRNA601, 944	Evans, Milinda, MA1053	Family Care Clinic Of Rector 1388	Fenner, Paige, APRN305
Epperson, Taylor, OTR-L1274	Evans, Myra, CNP309	Family Care Pharmacy1507	Fenter, Jerry, MPT842
	Evans, Nigra, CINF		
Epperson, Tiffany, Jeanette,	Evans, Poiema,1182	Family Clinic Pharmacy, LLC1504	Fenter, Sara, MPT842
APRN389	Evans, Rhonda, M, CNS388	Family Disco Pharmacy Inc1497	Fenton, Elvin, W, OD1413, 1420
Epperson, Tracy, A, MD915, 918	Evans, Russell, L, DC381, 383	Family Eye Care1423, 1424, 1432	Ferdinand-Harris, Marie,
Eppinette, Rebecca, LPC1199,	Evans, Samuel, Charles, MD28	Family Eye Care and Optical 1432	Catherine1055
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
1204, 1320, 1325	Evans, Sasha, QBHP1214	Family Eye Care Center Inc1416	Ferdowsian, Vafa, N, DPM897,
Epping, Stephen, MD138	Evans, Shayla,1135	Family Eye Clinic1412, 1425	
Epstein, Dina, Elizabeth, MD669			898, 899
	Evans, Shelly, LMSW1271	Family Health Care, LLC1390	898, 899 Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79
Erbland, Marcia, L. MD583		Family Health Care, LLC1390	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79
Erbland, Marcia, L, MD583	Evans, Stacey, L, MD790	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79 Ferguson, Edgar, S359
Erbs, Lakyn,1055	Evans, Stacey, L, MD790 Evans, Stephen, R1064	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy Inc1508	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79 Ferguson, Edgar, S359 Ferguson, Jamie, APRN226
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD790 Evans, Stephen, R1064 Evans, Terri, QBHP1121	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy Inc	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79 Ferguson, Edgar, S359 Ferguson, Jamie, APRN226 Ferguson, John, M, MD790, 797
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD790 Evans, Stephen, R1064 Evans, Terri, QBHP1121 Evatt, Morgan, SLP984	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy Inc	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79 Ferguson, Edgar, S359 Ferguson, Jamie, APRN226 Ferguson, John, M, MD790, 797 Ferguson, Joshua, DPT847
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD790 Evans, Stephen, R1064 Evans, Terri, QBHP1121	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy Inc	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD79 Ferguson, Edgar, S359 Ferguson, Jamie, APRN226 Ferguson, John, M, MD790, 797
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy Inc	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC1390 Family Medical Center Phcy Inc	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592         Erwin Eye Clinic       1412	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592         Erwin Eye Clinic       1412         Erwin, Jacob,       1135	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592         Erwin Eye Clinic       1412         Erwin, Jacob,       1135         Erwin, John, Scott, MD       72	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592         Erwin Eye Clinic       1412         Erwin, Jacob,       1135         Erwin, John, Scott, MD       72         Erwin, Paul,       973	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,       1055         Erdem, Eren, MD       938         Ergle, Chevron, OD       1427         Eric Gomance, LPC       1229         Eruemulor, Aleobe, MD       102         Ervin, Lindsey, LPN       592         Erwin Eye Clinic       1412         Erwin, Jacob,       1135         Erwin, John, Scott, MD       72         Erwin, Paul,       973         Erwin, Samuel, L, OD       742, 1412	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD
Erbs, Lakyn,	Evans, Stacey, L, MD	Family Health Care, LLC	Ferguson, Clay, W, MD

Fioth Kyla OT 688	Floming Joy Arlyn MD 404
Fieth, Kyla, OT688 Fife, Chelsea, Samantha, LPC1189	Flaming, Jay, Arlyn, MD404
	Flanagan, Anthony, OT691
Fife, Nilzabeth, Perez, RN1306	Flanders, Esther, Jane, OTR-L721
Figgins, Lisa, LMSW1332	Flanigin, Richard, C, MD915
Figueroa, Ana,1107, 1121	Fleeman, Patrick, Michael, MD1021
Fihart, Ashley, M, OT717, 739	Fletcher, Anthony, M, MD510, 516,
Fike, Krista,1098	567, 568
Fikes, Brent, Darin, APRN612,	Fletcher III,, James, William,
633, 634	MD28, 40, 41
	Fletcher, James, MD466, 822
Files, Brittany,731	
Filetti, Lusia, C, MD678	Fletcher, James, William, III,MD32
Filipek, Jacob, F, MD335	Fletcher, Joyce, V, MD329
Fincher, Priscilla, L, LCSW1336	Fletcher JR,, Don, R, CRNA603,
Fincher, Steven, Clark, MD177	605
Finch, Richard, Ross, DO73	Fletcher, Kelly, R, MD444, 453
Finch, Vicki, DPT847	Fletcher, Michael, OD1413
Finder, Jonathan, Daniel, MD816	Fletcher, Terry, Grant, MD367, 368
Findley, Breckenn, Leigh, NP272	Flick, Michael, MD928
Findley, Meredith, Paige,	Flinn, Kevin, Patrick, MD166
APRN187, 188, 232	Flippin, Dane, Howard, MD426
Fink, Lillian, LMSW1332	Flippin, Tony, A, MD551
FinleyJr, Joe,1092, 1135	Flippin Westfall Eye Ctr1433
Finley Pharmacy1511	Flood, Sherry,
Finley, Tiffany,1087	Flood, Wilbur, Earl, APNP184, 185,
Finn, Cary, M, MD492	239, 292
Finnegan Health Services1460	Flores, Amy, OT698
Fioranelli, Ashley, NP618	Flores, Brandy,1058, 1111
Fiori, Rachel, Renee, MD1295	Flores-Dupriest, Martha,
1st Advantage Home Care1479	LMSW1334
First Baptist Childcare Center 1452	Flores, Victor, LCSW1345
1st Choice Healthcare 1381, 1382,	Flor, Jamie, Mirto, MD785, 795
1385, 1386	Flory, Gary, Steven, PT858
1St Choice Healthcare Inc1381	Flory, Sherrie, D, DPT858
1st Choice Healthcare	Flowers, Delores,1121
Paragould1382	Flowers, John, A, MD348
1st Choice Healthcare Salem1382	Flowers, Josephine, LPC392, 949
1st Choice Healthcare Walnut	Flowers, Martha, MD84
Ridge1381	Flowers, Maureen, Elizabeth,
1st Choice Home Care1492	MD658
First Pharmacy1521	Flowers, Meredith, McCoy, DPT841
First Step1378	Flowers, Michael, LPC1214
First Step, Inc1452	Flowers Pharmacy LLC1504
Fischer, Michael, C, MD147, 179	Flowers, Theresa, LCSW1320,
Fiser, Wesley, Martin, MD469, 516,	1325, 1347, 1351
528	Flowers, William, P, CRNA609
Fishback, Brittany,1051	Floyd, Ada, LAC1211
Fisher, Angela, D, OT726, 727	Floyd, Courtney, N, PA353
Fisher, Brooke,984	Floyd, Daria, LMSW1157, 1159
Fisher-Harris, Brooke, S980	Floyd, Delinda, PT824
Fisher, Holly, RN1307	Floyd, Janelle, MD327
Fisher, Jennifer,1003	Floyd, Mark, Alexander, MD95
Fisher, Kristopher, R, MD406	r roya, iviain, Alexandel, IVID90
CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY AND ALL MANAGEMENT AND ALL MANA	Floyd Marla LLDC 1174
	Floyd, Marlo, L, LPC1174
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115	Floyd, Tiffany,872
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847	
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847	Floyd, Tiffany,872
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848	Floyd, Tiffany,872 Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP616 Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN227
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT1274	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT1274 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care       1432
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT1274 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care       1432         Fogle, Brooke, APRN       222
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT1274 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care       1432
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT1274 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care       1432         Fogle, Brooke, APRN       222
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP.       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care.       1432         Fogle, Brooke, APRN       222         Fojas, Robin, PA-C       881         Foley, Jana, R, SLP       980
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT24 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915,	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP.       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care.       1432         Fogle, Brooke, APRN       222         Fojas, Robin, PA-C       881         Foley, Jana, R, SLP       980         Foley, Joseph, NP       29, 250
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care       1432         Fogle, Brooke, APRN       222         Fojas, Robin, PA-C       881         Foley, Jana, R, SLP       980         Foley, Joseph, NP       29, 250         Foley, Krissandra, OTR-L       699         Followell, Joseph, F, OD       1415         Followell Optometry       1415
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzhugh, Tara,1083, 1093, 1135	Floyd, Tiffany,       872         Fluitt, Gregory, O, ARNP       616         Fluitt, Mandy, Lee, APRN       227         Flumm, Brooke,       947         Focused Family Eye Care       1432         Fogle, Brooke, APRN       222         Fojas, Robin, PA-C       881         Foley, Jana, R, SLP       980         Foley, Joseph, NP       29, 250         Foley, Krissandra, OTR-L       699         Followell, Joseph, F, OD       1415         Followell Optometry       1415
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA82 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzhugh, Tara,1083, 1093, 1135 Fitzpatrick, Darrell,	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT24 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzhugh, Tara,1083, 1093, 1135 Fitzpatrick, Darrell,	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzpatrick, Darrell,1093 Fitzpatrick, Tyler, Brent, PT848 Five Rivers Home Health1473 Five Rivers Medical Center11, 20 Five Rivers Medical Center Rehab	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT24 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzhugh, Tara,1083, 1093, 1135 Fitzpatrick, Darrell,1093 Fitzpatrick, Tyler, Brent, PT848 Five Rivers Home Health1473 Five Rivers Medical Center Rehab Unit	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT24 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA882 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzhugh, Tara,1083, 1093, 1135 Fitzpatrick, Darrell,1093 Fitzpatrick, Tyler, Brent, PT848 Five Rivers Home Health1473 Five Rivers Medical Center Rehab Unit	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT841, 847 Fisher, Rebekah, PT847, 848 Fisher, Sondra, OT248 Fisher, Tracy, Lynn, APRN248 Fish, Ted, J, MD505, 507, 513, 525 Fite, Jessica, Leigh, PA82 Fitts, Taylor, Brianne, PTA874 Fitzgerald, Caris, Talburt, MD915, 918 Fitzgerald, Ryan, T, MD928 Fitzgibbons, Lisa, J, PhD1302 Fitzhugh, Tara,1083, 1093, 1135 Fitzpatrick, Darrell,	Floyd, Tiffany,
Fisher, Laurie, S, MD63, 85, 115 Fisher, Lori, PT	Floyd, Tiffany,

Ford, Angela, LCSW1339
Ford, Barry, G, MD102
Ford, Carlisa, OT712
Ford, Charlanda,1168, 1172
1191, 1199
Ford, Diana, J, APRN245
Ford, Emily,961
Ford, Kelsey, M, OTR-L700, 705
Ford, Lesley, LAC1189
Ford, Mary, Nell, MD176
Ford, Michael, F, MD102
Ford, Peggy,955
Ford, Shane, OD1416
Ford, Stefani, PA-C891
Ford, Stephanie, K, FNP301
Ford, Traliese,1117
Fore Family Practice LLC1394
Forehand, Chelsea, OT691
Forehand, Elizabeth, QBHP1088
Forehand, Robert,1088
Foreman, Corey,1105, 1158
Forestiere, Lee, A, MD1033
Forgues, Mathieu, MD765
Formes, Kevin, John, MD501, 527
Forrest City Family Pharmacy1511
Forrest City Family Practice
Clinic1468
Forrest City Home Medical
Equipiment1461, 1473
Forrest City Medical Center Rehab
Unit11, 20 Forrester, Keri,1048
Forrest Hills Residential Care
Facility1450
Forrest Manor Inc1437
Forrest, Robert, Paul, MD1279
1290
Forrest, Steven, P, MD96, 143
Forte. Forrest. Gage1065
Forte, Forrest, Gage1065 Forte, Kevin, F, MD599, 928
Fortner, Cindy, G, CRNA607
Fortner, Lori, Denise, APRN 205, 271
Fortner, Michael, S, CRNA604, 607
Fort Smith EMS1436
Fort Smith Hma Home Healh1474
Fortson, Christopher, T, MD115
116
Fortson, Deanne, PT863
Fortune, Ryan, N1214
Foshee, Misty, L, NP196
Foshee, Misty, L, NP196 Foster, Brooke, CCC-SLP975
Foshee, Misty, L, NP

Four Seasons Assisted Living

Foward-Wise, Robin, Lianne,

Facility ......1394

MD.....1281 Fowkes, Janci, SLP.....955

Fouse, Meg, C.....1065

Fowler, Brian, T, MD .....1408

Fowler Eye Care ......1434

Fowler, Holly, APRN.....271 Fowler, Littleton, A, OD.....1434

Fowler, Mallory, ......1061, 1151 Fowler, Mary, Lu, SLP......971, 984

Fowler, Phillip, P, OD .....1414, 1416,

Fowler, Tray, Robert, DC.....382

Fox, Brandi, OT ......733

Fox, Clinton, Wade, MD .....133, 315

Fox, Jessica, B, MD .....340 Fox, Lindsey, .....1317, 1320, 1344,

Fox, Patrick, James, MD ......27, 35,

Fox, Tiffany, ......688, 730

Frais, Michael, A, MD ......510, 567 Fram, Ricki, Yvonne, MD....510, 512

France, Gene, L, MD ......362

France, James, Howard, MD...1039,

Francisco, Jody, R, APRN ......232

MD......368, 372

Franco, Juan, M, MD.....148, 316 Franco, Rene, MD .....501

Frangenberg, Samuel, LPC .....1169,

Center.....1452

LCSW ......1336, 1359

MCD ......955, 998

LCSW ......1121, 1174, 1325 Franklin, Karlisa, D, APRN......299

Franklin, Melissa, .....1164

Franklin, Michael, .....1114

Franklin, Patricia, CNP .....614 Franklin, Sarah, LPC.....1241

Franklin, Tia, E, CRNA.....601 Franklin, Whitney, L, APRN ......630

Franks, Angelyn, L, SLP.....984

Franks, Candace, Shafer, MD ...146,

Franks, Hayden, High, MD ......404

Franks, Jason, A, MD.....142

Franks, Justin, OD.....1429

Franks, Luncenda, .....1114

Frank S Teed MD PA .....1398

Frans, Mary, QBHP.....1147

Franzen, Barbara, J, LCSW......1351 Fraser, Amelia, LAC.....1172 Fras, Jacquelyn, B, LCSW ......1359

Fravel, Jonathan, F, MD.....928, 929

Fray, Sarah, Elizabeth, LCSW...1339

Fraze, Stephanie, M, APRN......305

Frazier, Andrea, OT.....705

Frazier, Ariella, M, CNP...1263, 1267

Frazier, Elizabeth, A, MD ....516, 800 Frazier, Erin, ......955 Frazier, Lynn, DNP......612, 614

Frederick, James, OT .....734

Fredricks, Scott, T, OT.....699

Freedom Mobility......1461

Frankenberger, Jessica, PTA.....872

Franklin, Brunda, .....1114

Francis, Rudolph, Nathanial,

Frank C. Steudlein Learning

Franklin, Catherine, M,

Franklin, Hayley, Amanda,

Franklin, Jennifer, Lynn,

148, 325, 340

1347

Freedom Pharmacy1507	Fritchie, Katherine, M, LPC1252	Gaines, Grant, M, MD343	Garner, Ty, Garren, FNP277
Freedom Sleep Center1459	Fritsche, Micah, Ryan, MD929	Gaines, Lea, LPC1230	Garner, William, L, MD669
Freeland, Kristofer, Thomas,	Frizzell, Tammie, Lynn, NP638	Gain Inc1368	Garofalo, Aimee, PT854
MD1033	Froese, Kathryn, Marie, DPT848	Gaiser, Julie, E, PT854	Garrard, Chevon, Y, MS1236
Freel, Terah, Hope, SLP998	Froman, Elizabeth, A, MD343	Galdamez, Amy, Butenschoen,	Garretson, Phillip, Kyle, DC379
Freeman, Aurielle,1325	From The Beginning CHMS	MD669	Garrett, Angela, M, FNP636
Freeman, Brandy,977	Clinics1366	Gallaher, Regan, Shawn, MD594,	Garrett, Christina, LPC1191, 1205,
Freeman, Darren, Scott, MD29,	Frontier Pharmacy1502	903	1228, 1243
33, 68, 85	Frost, Angela, V, MD929	Gallaty, Arianne, Maria, MD1015	Garrett, Jennifer, N, CNP232, 249,
Freeman, Emma,376	Frost, Debra, A, NP652	Galloway, Catie, OT716, 717	254, 260, 264, 277, 283, 284
Freeman, Haley, Miranda, NP652,	Fryar, Katy, ACNP626	Galloway, John, PT848	Garrett, Jessica,1061, 1077
815	Fry, Elise, K1077	Galloway, OT PLLC1482	Garrett JR,, George, C, MD448, 665
Freeman, Hannah, OT730	Fry, Janice, K, LPC1218	Gambill, Shawn, LMSW1065,	Garrett, Julie,1065, 1088
Freeman, Joseph, Andrew, MD458	Fry, Jennifer, C, SLP959	1088, 1311, 1317	Garrett, Kristy,946
Freeman, Kincharska, N, NP642	Fryman, Dana, Denise, FNP-CS23,	Gambill, Tonya, SLP984	Garrett, Melissa, LMSW1325
Freeman, Mackie,1133	80, 81, 82	Gamble, Jimeyuki,1072	Garrett-Shaver, Martha, MD120
Freeman, Rachel, LPC1166	F & S Physical Therapy1483, 1484	Gamblin, Daley, SLP1003	Garrison JR,, Robert, Leo, MD752
Freeman, Shannon, QBHP1107	Ft Smith Reg Dialysis CT1444	Gamma Healthcare Inc1449	Garrison, Kerri, LPC1232
Freeman, Vanessa, MD1296	Fuchsberger, Alex,1325	Gammon, Wendy, W, APRN23, 288	Garrison, Leronda,1061, 1118
Freeman, William, Alexander, MD 68	Fuchs, Tara, Ann, NP640	Gamso, Shonna,1131	Garrison, Whitney, Leigh, OT685
Freeway Surgery Center1441	Fugere, Kellie, LMSW1329, 1355	Gandhi, Cindy, Zhang, MD1015	Garriss, Elizabeth,1147
Freeze, Elizabeth, A, LCSW1329	Fugett-Orange, Betty, L, DO450,	Gandhi, Gautam, K, MD595, 596	Garth, Nicole, CNP785
Freiderica Pharmacy1508	667, 680	Ganga, Vyjayanthi, MD167	Gartman, Kimberly, Dawn, MD25,
Frein, Ashley, Elizabeth, SLP829,	Fulcher, Aretha, LPC1224, 1226	Gannaway Drug1496	103
961 Frain Cathorina	Fulghum, David, G, FNP359	Gann, Barry, QBHP1141	Gartner, Rebecca, L, APRN25, 254
Frelin, Catherine,984	Fulks, Ashley, M, APRN266 Fulks, Brittany, Elizabeth, APRN654	Gannoe, Kristin, L, MD613, 614,	Gaskin, Jacob, Drew, DPT865
French, Terri, LMSW1274, 1325		901 Canana Kayin D MD 533	Gaskin, Michelle, B, PA400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 880, 881, 883
Freudiger, Mallory, SLP961 Freund, Wade,1185	Fuller, Jason, CCC-SLP1003 Fuller, Marcia, L, LP593	Ganong, Kevin, D, MD532 Gantz, Alexis, QBHP1077	Gaskins, Laura, K, OT735, 739
Freyaldenhoven, Gabe, PT844	Fullerton, Jama, L1003	Ganus, Cassandra, L356, 357,	Gass, Laurel, LMSW1310
Freyaldenhoven, Hannah, OT696	Fullerton, Suzanne, L, OTR-L705	358, 889, 890, 891	Gassville Therapy and Living1488
Freyaldenhoven, Timothy, Edward,	Fullove, Tracie, E, MD125	Ganus, Landon, DPT863	Gaston, Brittney,1174
MD903	Fulmer, James, Richard, JR,MD122	Garcia, Adrianna, LAC1103	Gaston, Brooke, SLP961
Frey, Cristina, DPT848	Fulmer JR,, James, Richard,	GarciaCasal, Xiomara, Carmen,	Gaston, Issac, J, APRN229
Freyman, Jennifer,848	MD68, 98	MD800, 807	Gaston, Wendy, A, APRN 194, 248
Frey, Renea, SLP961	Fulton, Cheryl, A, DO440	Garcia, Jose, A, LPC1219	Gastroenterolgy And Surgery
FrezzaBatts, Nancy, D, DO438, 440,	Fulton County Hospital13, 18	Garcia, Miguel, A, LMSW1332	Center Of Arkansas1441
449, 450, 455, 781, 782, 784, 788	Fulton County Hospital Rehab	Garcia, Tomas, SLP998	Gateley, Karla, Rae, LCSW1359
Fricke, Robert, Gaines, MD929	Unit13, 18	Gardner, Alicia,1088	Gates, David,1051
Fricke, Robert, Gaines, MD929 Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217		Gardner, Alicia,1088 Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772	Gates, David,1051 Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339 Fulton, Stephen, P, MD408, 411, 910, 911		
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339 Fulton, Stephen, P, MD408, 411,	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,691	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,1077
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339 Fulton, Stephen, P, MD408, 411, 910, 911	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,691 Gardner, Jennifer, Clark,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,1077 Gates, Kimberly, A, APRN250, 277
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339 Fulton, Stephen, P, MD408, 411, 910, 911 Fultz, Lindsey, Ann, LPC 1180, 1235	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,1077 Gates, Kimberly, A, APRN250, 277 Gates, Lauren, N, LPC393
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care -	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339 Fulton, Stephen, P, MD408, 411, 910, 911 Fultz, Lindsey, Ann, LPC 1180, 1235 Funderburk, Heather, N, APRN269, 271 Funkhouser, Paige, E, SLP955	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW1339 Fulton, Stephen, P, MD408, 411, 910, 911 Fultz, Lindsey, Ann, LPC 1180, 1235 Funderburk, Heather, N, APRN269, 271 Funkhouser, Paige, E, SLP955 Funkhouser, Reagan, LCSW1359	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View1372 Friendship Community Care - Ozark 1371	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371 Friendship Community Care - Ozark 1371 Friendship Community - University	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View1372 Friendship Community Care - Ozark 1371 Friendship Community - University	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN217 Friedman, Edward, S, MD492, 542 Friedman, Ryan, B, MD1403 Friedrich, Brooke, OT720 Friendship Community Care1371, 1372 Friendship Community Care - Mountain View	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,
Friedly, Adrienne, APRN	Fulton, Melanie, LCSW	Gardner, Edward, K, MD766, 772 Gardner, Jason,	Gates, David, DeWayne, QBHP1088 Gates, Emily,

	Г		
Geels, Fawn, CCC-SLP984, 992	Gilbert, Janetta, QBHP1107	Glover, Tamara,1177	Goodnight, Gretchen, Laurel,
Geheb, Kasey, PTA874	Gilchrist, Breanne, J, LCSW1332,	Glynne, Rose, L, MD665	APRN96
Gehriki, Sarah, Katherine, OT685,	1359	Goates, Melissa, SLP1005	Good Night Medical1462
717	Giles, Delton, K, PA887	Goben, Jessica, SLP385, 386,	Good Night Medical of Ohio,
Gehrki, Gary, Paul, MD153	Giles, Iris,1093, 1135	992, 998	LLC1464
Geidl, David, Joseph, MD122	Gill, Alicia,1307	Gober, Kellie,1075	Goodpasture, John, Tyler, PT834
Geier, Lauren, LPC1228	Gillam, Marcene, R, MD1026	Gocio, Allan, C, MD594	Good Samaritan Society1390
Geiger, Janet, D, MD347	Gillard, Michael,1061	Godavarthi, Swapna, MSN286	Good Samaritan Society Hot
Geiger, Savannah, QBHP1214	Gillard, Tenesha,1055, 1115	Godbolt, Jonathan,1107	Springs Village1489
Genesis Cancer Center1501	GillButler, Teri, S, OD1419	Godfrey, Bobbi, LMSW1317	Good Samaritan Society - Mountain
Genesis C & F Homecare of	Gill, Carissa, LAC1174	Godfrey, Lincoln, Alexander,	Home1488
Arkansas1478	Gillespie, Elaine, A, MD59	DO465, 466, 473	Goodson, Bradley, G, MD1276
Genesis Primecare1384, 1387	Gillespie, John, N, MD1401	Godfrey, Michael,1107	Goodson, Kristi, Kathleen, MD319
Genoa-qol Healthcare1501, 1506,	Gillett, Naomi,981	Godfrey, Michelle, Mitchell,	Goodson, Timothy, C, MD1041
1508, 1512, 1514, 1519	Gill Eye Care1418	DO418, 461, 462	Goodson, Wesley, LAC1214
Genomic Health INC1449	Gill, Farrukh, I, MD780	Godlewski, Sarah,1049, 1181	Goodwin, Andrea, QBHP1096
Gentiva Health Services .1471, 1473	Gilliam, Alicea,984	Godush, Tonya, PTA876, 877	Goodwin, Daniel, C, MD466, 473
Gentry, Carolyn,820	Gilliam, Arnold, E, MD59	Godwin, Lakathryn,1058	Goodwin, Erin, LPC1252
Gentry, Carylene, D, OD1430	Gilliam, David, L, MD752	Godwin, Suzanne,697	Goodwin, Jill, SLP955
Gentry, Chester, CSW948, 949	Gilliam, Foy, Butch, LMSW949	Goebel, Austin, G, DO1297	Goodwin, Johnathan, David,
Gentry, Gerren,1115	Gillis, Sarah, K, LPN592	Goedecke, Rebecca, Leigh,	MD538
Gentry JR,, James, M, LPC394, 396	Gill, Lisa, LPC1221, 1227, 1239,	CPNP618	Goodwin, Julia, MD669
Gentry, Teresa, Carol, LPC1195,	1251 Gill Mika LMSW 1325	Goff, Rachel, SLP962	Goodwin, Kristy, B, LAC1183
1234 Gentz, Jenny, Lynn, SLP955	Gill, Mika, LMSW1325	Goff, Ronnie, L, LPC1236, 1241, 1247	Goodwin, Megan, DPT844
	Gill, Patrick,1157, 1159	Goggans, Deanna, L, LPC394	Goodwin, Whitney MD
Genuine Care Pharmacy1494 Geoghagan, Jay, D, MD516, 517	Gill-Pray, Lissa, Lynne, PT827 Gills, Edward, L, MD116	Goins, Dale, Eugene, MD78, 142	Goodwin, Whitney, MD943 Goolsby, Leslie, Noelle, CNP292
George, Althia,1093	Gilmer, Cari, DPT848	Gojer, Bernard, MD478, 510	Goorha, Salil, A, MD477, 489, 492,
George, Daniel,1235	Gilmer, Carlisa, LAC1165	Gokarakonda, Srinivasa, B,	493, 547, 553, 555, 556
George, Ladonna, Dichelle, MD52	Gilmer, Ledonna, M, RN1142	MD1290	Goplani, Sandeep, MD486, 591
George, Lisa, M, PT841	, Gina, Danley,, NP213, 218, 227,	Gold, Ashley, Ruth, LCSW1351	Goraya, Harmeen, MD583
George, Masil, M, MD543	228	Goldberg, Hilarie,398	Gorder, Katherine, Emilie, SLP998
George-Mcknight, Jennifer,	Ginn, Charles, Stephen, DPM897	Goldberg, Jason, F, MD503	Gordiani, Meggan, LPC1238, 1252
MSN1167, 1171, 1173, 1177,	Giorgakis, Emmanouil, MD1015,	Gold Cross Urgent Care1371	Gordon, Alfred, Y, MD125
1273, 1274	1037	Golden, Cheryl, L, APRN241, 290	Gordon, Amy, MD665
George SBHC1386	GI Pathology, PLLC1449	Golden, Kimberly, Kay, MD56, 84,	Gordon, Cole,1107
George T Schroeder Md Pa1402	Gipson, Ashton,720	103	Gordon, Denise, LPC1230
Gera, Sunil, MD774	Gipson, Kathy, LPE1202	Golden, Nicole, Kitsos, OT705	Gordon, Eric, H, MD752
Gerber, Allen, MD1010, 1013	Gipson, Lester,1135	Golden, Samantha, L, LMSW1325	Gordon, Kristina, A, PTA874
Geren, Blake, N, MD1406	Gipson, Meshell,829	Golden, Shannon, E, APNP298	Gordon, Otis, T, MD539
Geren, Jessa, M733	Gipson, Peria,984	Golden, Stephen, C, MD59	Gordon Tubbs ICF/IID1481
Gersch, Michael, S, MD574	Gish, Deanna, M., CRNA371	Golden'ts Adult Day Care1474	Gordon, Wade,1072, 1156
Gerson, David, MD103	Gist, Leotis,1098	Golden, William, E, MD167	Gore, Margaret, MD493, 556
Gess, Jennifer, Lewis, PhD387, 919	Givens, William, E1205	Golder, Stephen, L, MD523, 941	Gore, Martha, F, OD1429
Getwell Rx1505	Glasgow, Meriden, A, MD666	Golleher SR,, James, Henry,	Gore, Sarah, J, LMSW1308
Ghandour, Omar, F, MD941	Glasier, Charles, M, MD929, 939	MD776, 778	Gorman, James, W, MD675
Ghobadimanesh, Alexander, Darius,	Glasscock, April, B, APRN1265,	Goluch, Joanne, A867	Gosain, Ankush, MD412, 1023,
DO1282, 1286, 1290	1267, 1269	Gomance, Eric, LPC1230	1024
Ghormley, Nancy, L, LPC1219	Glasscock, Zayna, LPC 1226, 1236,	Gomes, Christina, Pooja, SLP984	Gosch, Suzanne, CCC-SLP994
Ghosh, Asish, K., MD179, 330	1241, 1247, 1248	Gonder-McDonald, Porsha,1122	Gosnell Drugs1506
Giardina, Pamela, M1351	Glass, James, R, OD1421, 1434	Gonner, Gracie, Ann, MS1306	Gosnell Health and Rehab1490
Gibbons, Natalie,1003	Glaze, Megan, N, SLP1003	Gonzales, Amber, N, LPC1224	Gosnell Therapy and Living1490
Gibbs, Mandy, CCC-SLP1005	Gleason, Joseph, M, MD409, 411, 1044	Gonzales, Holly, Jo, MD922, 923, 936	Goss Frin MD 94 120
Gibbs, Mark, R, MD1020	Glendinning, Diane, CNP207, 222	Gonzales, Lindsay, N, SLP973	Goss, Erin, MD94, 120 Goss, Stephen, L, MD151
Gibbs, William, M, MD1021 Gibson, Charles,1054, 1075	Glenn, Bryan, Heath, DPM895	Gonzales, Lindsay, N, SLP973 Gonzales, Sandra, G842	Gothard, Charles, C, APRN245
Gibson, DeAndra,1034, 1073	Glenn, Danielle,1239	Gonzalez, Cassie,1091	Gottschalk, Douglas, J, DO765, 772
Gibson, Elizabeth, Joy1192	Glenn, David, B, OD1418, 1430	Gonzalez, Christina,971	Gottsponer, Laura, L, LCSW1338,
Gibson, Erica, D, FNP266	Glenn, John, PT834	Gonzalez, Estefani,1054	1346, 1350
Gibson, Gunnar, H, MD404	Glenn, Rachel, L, OT705, 725	Gonzalez, Floyd, MD795	Goucher, Emily, APRN656
Gibson, Jamie, S, LPC1186	Glenn, Sarah, E, PT823	Gonzalez, Manuel, E, MD575	Gould, Angie,377
Gibson, Kendall,1093	Glenwood Eye Care1424	Gonzalez, Maria, M1107	Gould, Heather, J, LAC1122
Gibson, Sally, LAC1169	Glenwood Pharmacy1521	Gonzalez, Mikka,830	Goulet, Tanner,844
Gibson, Sarah,1118	Glidewell, Dylan,1058	Gonzalez, Misty, R, MD63	Govindarajan, Rangaswamy,
Gibson, Sara, J994	Glidewell, Karen, C, PTA878	Gonzalez, Monica,1084	MD549
Gibson, Shanita, LPC1084, 1122,	Glidewell, Leanne, C, APRN277	Gonzalez, Teresa, D, APRN479, 612	Gower, Maegan, S, LAC1214
1192, 1205, 1230, 1243	Glidewell, Michael, DPT858	Goode, Deborah, CCC-SLP984	Goza, Gary, R, MD590, 918
Gibson, Shannon, B, MD444	Global Eye Care1422	Goode, Sonya, Kay, LCSW1088,	Graber, Megan, E, DPT393, 824
Gibsons Pharmacy1498	Glomski, Adam, W, DPT829	1344	Graber, Staci, Marie, APNP215, 308
Gibson, Stacy, Elaine, MD55	Glover, Chelsea, LMSW1122	Goodloe, Commeka,1196, 1205	Grabowski, M'Lisa, E, SLP953
Gibson, Timothy,1084	Glover, Erin, K, LCSW1342	Goodman, Brian, MD370	Grace Ridge Inc1450
Giddens, Gus, Å, MD677	Glover, Forrest, D, MD517	Goodman Drug Company Pllc1497	Graddy, Carla, OTR-L691
Giddens, Sandra, LCSW 1322, 1349	Glover, Haley, J, LAC1191	Goodman, Laura,955	Grady, Bailey, DPT834, 841
Giddings, Robert, Travis, MD444	Glover, Leonardo, Patrick, LPC1224	Goodman, Robin, Q, MD39, 148,	Grady, Shacoya,592
Gifford, Amber, SLP962	Glover, Molly, Bryton, OT705	346	Graham, Amanda,1058

- I	T		
Graham, Calvin, OD1431	Greathouse, Sara, A, APRN220, 301	Gregory, Patricia, PTA880	Guipo Molissa 1065
		9 7.	Guipe, Melissa,1065
Graham, Courtney, E, NP642, 643	Great River Medical Center10, 20	Gregory, Valarie, A, LPC1252	Guirand, Jeffrey, MD60
Graham, Deanna, OTR-L730	Great River Medical Center Rehab	Gregson, Jana, E, SLP962, 978	Guise, Joseph, B, MD900, 915
Graham, Gloria, L, NP194	Unit10, 20	Grewal, Shaun, G.s., MD 1042, 1043	Gujral, Karishma, SLP999
Graham, Gretchen,1205	Grebert, Holly, LPC1199, 1217	Greystone Nursing and Rehab	Gulla, Shannon, Miller, MD923, 937
Graham, James, Matthew, MD404	Greebrier Family Medicine1370,	LLC1490	Gullette, Donna, CNP208
Graham, Kelly, L, OD1415	1390	Greystone Rx1505	Gullett, Sally,700
Graham-Massey, Paulette,	Greek, Julie, Elizabeth, APRN265	Grice, Retha,1084	Gulley, Hope,592
LCSW1360	Green, Adam, W, MD366	Grider, DeAndre,398	Gulley, Jasmine, LPC1189
Graham, Morgan, LAC1191	Green, Alissa, Gayle, APRN284	Griffey, Michael, A, MD744, 762	Gulley, Stephanie, LPC1188
Graham Optical1415, 1430, 1445	Greenan, Jack, A, OD1413, 1419,	Griffin, Ashley, Fortner, OT712	Gulley, Tamika, LPC1194, 1233
Graham Optical Svc1430	1422	Griffin, Bailey,1060	Gullic, Phillip, Thomas, MD664
Graham, Pharis, OT714	Green, Ashley, E, APRN277	Griffin, Bria, Shaunta, OT696	Gunasekaran, Induja, MD335
Graham, Richard, J, MD820	Green, Ashley, Ellen, NP1257,	Griffin, Christina,1065, 1077, 1122	Gunnels, Tabitha, PT835, 867, 868
Graham, Shannon, Renee, CNP302	1266, 1268, 1270	Griffin, David,1135	Gunter, Mary, Anne1178
Graham, Stacy, L, FNP277	Green, Benny, J, MD103	Griffin, David, D, MD511, 517	Guntharp, Danna, Lea, APRN241,
Graham, Tyler, L, PT834	Greenbrier Care Center1489	Griffin, Debbie,1091, 1093	360
Gramling, Melanie, Anne, CNP616	Greenbrier Family Medicine 9, 1370	Griffin, Elizabeth, SLP984	Guntharp, George, Randall, DO .111
GrammerMorris, Tamara, A,	Greenbrier Pharmacy1500	Griffin, Jennifer, SLP992	Guntorius, Sarah, APNP652
OD1432	Greenburg, Patrick, Tyler, MD46	Griffin, Jessica, PTA872, 876	Gupta, Kshitij, MD542
Grammer, William, Cody, MD744	Green, Carrie, QBHP1053	Griffin, Kaitlyn, A, APRN208	Guresky, Peter, W, MD1285
Granberry, Ahmad,1098	Green, Cathy, L, NP220, 303, 314,	Griffin, Katherine, Johnson, SLP993	Gurley, Dean, OD1423
Granderson, Peter, M,	316, 623, 651, 657, 678	Griffin, LaTonia,393	Gurley, Katherine, A, APRN268
FNP-CS232, 293	Green, Charalene, R, MD37, 335	Griffin, LeAnne, PA-C351	Gushard, Mallory,1058
Grand Prairie Job Center1451	Green, Danielle,1055		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Griffin, Stacy, Sirmar, MD363, 503	Gustafson, Jon, Mark, MD907
Grand Priarie Child Development	Green, Ebonye, N, APRN626, 650	Griffin, Tequila,1095	Gustke, Mark, E, MD346
Center1451	Green, Elizabeth, QBHP1107	Griffin, Tyler, MD425	Gustus, Christine, P, LCSW1350
Grant, Adam, P, DO103	Green, Eric, APRN613	Griffin, Whitney, K, PTA872, 875	Guthrie, Anjanette,854
Grant, Alissa, M, MD331	Green, Erin, L, APRN245	Griffith, Chelsea, E, APRN284	Guthrie, Jacey, MD404
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			* **
Grant, Cody, R605	Greene, Scott, R, PA-C883	Griffith, Kimberly, M, CNP255, 277	Guthrie, Taylor, OTR-L714
Grantham, Daniel, C, PT830	Greenfield, William, W, MD669	Griffith, Margueritte, OT685	Gutkovich, Roman, MD368
Grantham, Myra, APRN633	Green, Horace, L, MD329	Griffith, Raymond, K, DO419, 462	Guyer, Janet, Elizabeth, MD63, 85,
Grant, Jennie, MHPP1072	Green, Jessica, SLP994	Griffiths, Cynthia, Grace, APRN628	88, 116
Grant, Johna,1084, 1093	Green, Jessie, Lynne, MSN1267	Griffiths, Richard, F, MD532	Guyer, Michael, L, MD64
Grant, Larry, LPC1222, 1233	Green, Jessie, OTR-L697	Griggs, Penny, OD1427	Guynn, Zachary, S, MD125
Grant, Micah, APRN1270	Green, Jill, A992, 999	Griggs, Tamara, Carrell, SLP959	Guyton, Dessica, LMSW1311
Grant, Quincie, A, SLP962	Green, John, N, FNP237, 239,	Griggs, Windie,1133	Gwartney, Michael, P, MD768
Grasby, Brittany,700, 712	243, 267, 285, 290	Grigorian, Adriana, P, MD1403,	, , ,
Graupner, Reba, M, LCSW950		1434	н
	Green, Judy, G1122		п
Gravatt, Robyn,717	Green, Laporchia,1093	Grigsby, Heather, D, APRN260	
Gravenor, Donald, StPaul, MD478,	Green, Latonya, T, MD177	Grimes, Kenny, S, OTR-L724	Haberman, Diana, L, LPC1252
493, 547, 556	Green, Lindsey, SLP974	Grimes, Meghan, B, OT691, 701	Habibis Durable Medical
Graves, Amy, SLP984	Green, Marian, F, LPC1185, 1187	Grimes, Melinda, Ann, APRN868	Equipment1465
Graves, Angela, L, CNP207, 208,			Hacioglu, Yalcin, MD517
	Greeno, Lindsay,1065, 1150	Grimm, Leander, M, MD1021	•
315	Green, Randy, LPC1230	Grinder, Charles, Hugh, APRN289	Hackler, Joseph, W, DO167
Graves, Heather, E, NP289	Green, Roger, L, MD82	Griswold, Sydney,959	Hackney, Lauren, LPC1252
Graves, Jillian, Lorraine, APNP293	Green, Ryan,1065	Grobmyer, Elizabeth,1122	Hackworth, Leanna, LPN1058,
Graves, Leslyn, Claire, PT752, 848	Green, Sarah, K, LPC1248	Groe, Darla, A, SLP999	1259
GravesPotter, Hillary-Paige,	Green, Tara, FNP232		
		Groom, Kyle, W, DO40, 41, 138,	
PA887, 888	Green, Terri, Y, MD777	145, 435, 438, 459, 465	Haddix, Camillia, APRN1307
Graves, Taylor,1084	Green, Tyler, Ray, DPT858	Grooms, Amy, MD1290	Haddix, Vicki, L, SLP1006
Graves, Terri, SLP1003	Greenway, Shannon, M, PT867	Grose, Andrew, MD159	Hadley, Alicia, P, DPT830
Gray, Angelica, Reina, LCSW1311,	Greenwell, Jana, M, OT701	Gross, Christopher, APRN248	Hadley, Matthew, V, APNP305, 306
1339	Greenwell JR,, Thomas, D, MD677	Gross, Jennifer, OT705	Haff, Teresa, SLP968, 969, 977,
Gray, April,1111	Greenwood, Blair, Hendrickson,	Gross, Nyesha,1196	979, 991
Gray, Ashleigh, OT725	MD157	Grothaus, Phebe,375, 377, 378	Hagaman, Michael, Scott, MD439
Gray, Ashley, M955, 999	Greenwood, Gary, LPC1226, 1236,	Group Living, Inc1451	Hagans, Casie, Michelle,
Gray, Brian, OD1414	1241, 1247	Grover, Alan, OD1410	LCSW1339
Gray, Crystal, QBHP1140		Groves, Kristy, LMSW1331	Hagans III,, James, E, MD1016
	Greenwood, Paige,705, 737		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Gray, Darrell, Stacey, DPT844	Greenwood Retirement Center	Grow Learning Centre 1378, 1454	Hagen, Brittanie, M, MD664
Gray Darrick Andro MD 125		a	LLOGORMON COROL 110E
Gray, Derrick, Andre, MD125	LLC1450	Grubbs, Bryan, Nat, PT834	Hagerman, Sarah,1135
			Hagerty, Angela,113
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP1147	LLC1450 Greer, Christopher, DO1406	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154	Hagerty, Angela,1118
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP1147 Gray, Gwendolyn, Denise1122	LLC1450 Greer, Christopher, DO1406 Greer, Gerald, Stephen, MD528	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201	Hagerty, Angela,1118 Haggard, Cary, Ann1058
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP1147 Gray, Gwendolyn, Denise1122 Gray, Irol, Torin, MD167	LLC1450 Greer, Christopher, DO1406 Greer, Gerald, Stephen, MD528 Greer, Jordan, David, OT705	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984	Hagerty, Angela,1118 Haggard, Cary, Ann1058 Haggard, Deborah,1183
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP1147 Gray, Gwendolyn, Denise1122 Gray, Irol, Torin, MD167 Gray JR., Franklin, John, MD418,	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030	Hagerty, Angela,
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP1147 Gray, Gwendolyn, Denise1122 Gray, Irol, Torin, MD167	LLC1450 Greer, Christopher, DO1406 Greer, Gerald, Stephen, MD528 Greer, Jordan, David, OT705	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984	Hagerty, Angela,1118 Haggard, Cary, Ann1058 Haggard, Deborah,1183
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187         Hagle, Sasha,       1147
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187         Hagle, Sasha,       1147         Hagood, Christina, J, SLP       962
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801,	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187         Hagle, Sasha,       1147         Hagood, Christina, J, SLP       962         Hagood Holdings, LLC       1479
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187         Hagle, Sasha,       1147         Hagood, Christina, J, SLP       962
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187         Hagle, Sasha,       1147         Hagood, Christina, J, SLP       962         Hagood Holdings, LLC       1479
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803 Guidry, Carey, Lee, MD929	Hagerty, Angela,       1118         Haggard, Cary, Ann       1058         Haggard, Deborah,       1183         Haggard, Seth,       1059         Hagins, Toni, LAC       1187         Hagle, Sasha,       1147         Hagood, Christina, J, SLP       962         Hagood Holdings, LLC       1479         Hagood, Noland, H, MD       54         Hain, Andrea,       705
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803 Guidry, Carey, Lee, MD929 Guinn, Katie, R, PT830, 838, 843	Hagerty, Angela,
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803 Guidry, Carey, Lee, MD929 Guinn, Katie, R, PT830, 838, 843 Guinn, Nicholas, W, MD 59, 60, 119	Hagerty, Angela,
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803 Guidry, Carey, Lee, MD929 Guinn, Katie, R, PT830, 838, 843 Guinn, Nicholas, W, MD 59, 60, 119 Guinn, Spencer, Hart, MD591, 746	Hagerty, Angela,
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803 Guidry, Carey, Lee, MD929 Guinn, Katie, R, PT830, 838, 843 Guinn, Nicholas, W, MD 59, 60, 119	Hagerty, Angela,
Gray, Elizabeth, QBHP	LLC	Grubbs, Danny, Eugene, MD28, 154 Grubbs, Jodiee, LAC1116, 1201 Gruchalski, Rhonda, SLP984 Grynwald, Jeffrey, K, MD760, 1030 Guadalupe, Lizeth,1049, 1147 Guardian Midsouth1520 Gubin, David, A, MD1039 Guerrier, Karine, DO408, 412, 801, 802, 803 Guidry, Carey, Lee, MD929 Guinn, Katie, R, PT830, 838, 843 Guinn, Nicholas, W, MD 59, 60, 119 Guinn, Spencer, Hart, MD591, 746	Hagerty, Angela,

	_
Hale, Jeffrey, A, MD926	H
Hale, Jessica,1118	lڼ
Hale, Kevin, D, MD73, 95	ľ
Hale, Melnika,952	["
Hale, Richard, Alexander, LAC1180	ŀ
Hale, Robert, Guy, AUD374	ľ
Haley Jones707	l
Halk, Chelsea, D, PTA874	۱r
Hall, Allison, OD1421	ľ
	l r
Hallam, Tabitha,858, 879 Hall, Arthur, W, PA-C890	١٢
Hall Pan L MD 125 140	L
Hall, Ben, H, MD125, 140 Hall, Bernard, W, PA-C353	l F
Hall, Brent, OD1421	ľ
Hall, Carlton, Duane, MHPP1329	ŀ
Hall, Carrie, E, LAC1183	l F
Hall, Christopher, Andrew, MD659	
Hall, Cindy, CNP277	-
Hall, Courtney, OTR-L726	-
Hall, David, C, MD440, 441	-
Hall, Dillon, LPC1093, 1233	-
Hall, Elizabeth, DPT848	H
Hall Eye Care Center1421	١.
Hall Eye Care Center Llc1396	l¦
Hall, Jeffrey, Scott, MD68	-
Hall, Jennifer,1075	H
Hall, Jill,728	١.
Hall, Jon, D, MD330	-
Hall, Justin, Dewayne1077	ŀ
Hall, Justin, M, OTR-L721	ŀ
Hall, Kristi,1114, 1361	ŀ
Hall, Latrisha, A, DO68	ŀ
Hall, Laura, N, LPC1165, 1168	H
Hallman, Nicole, A1142	
Hall-Meeuwsen, Sarah,1144	H
Hall, Meghan, J1004	H
Hall, Melody,713	H
Hall, Monica, C, MD1403	l
Hall, Natalie, N, MD618	H
Hall, Nicolette,713	
Hall, Patricia, Kay, SLP984	H
Hall, Randy, L, NP196, 224	
Hall, Ray, H, MD154	H
Hall, Richard, Whit, MD785, 796,	l
807	ŀ
Hall, Scott, A, MD95	
Hall, Shelby,731	H
Hall, Stephanie, R.I, CCC-SLP999	H
Hall, Susan, M1164, 1167, 1172	
Hall, Van, Michelle, LCSW1348	H
Halpain, Daniel, J, CRNA605	H
Halpin, Mary, QBHP1053	H
Halsell, Jill, SLP984	ŀ
Halsell, Judith, Melissa, LMSW1311	H
Halsted, Ross, E, MD51	ŀ
Halter, Connie, OT696	ŀ
Hambelton, Sally, Kearstin, NP229	Ė
Hambrick, Lavena, A, PTA875	ŀ
Hamburg Health Clinic1388	ŀ
Hamburg Pharmacy1494	ŀ
Hamby, Jeffrey, D, MD28, 64	ŀ
Hameed, Shahid, MD940	ŀ
Hamelink, Mark, C, CRNA604	Ė
Hamid, Zulekha, MD532, 543	Ľ
Hamill, Pj, LCSW1359	ŀ
Hamilton, Cindy,1230	ŀ
Hamilton, Jessica,1260	ŀ
Hamilton, Jonathan,122, 1205	ľ
Hamilton, Kristy, DPT848	ŀ
Hamilton, Latressa,1061	ŀ
Hamilton, Mindy,1096	ľ
Hamm, Afton,999	ŀ
Hamman, Kelly, LSCSW396	ŀ
Hammerle, Alicia, R, OTR-L696	ŀ
Hammond, Catherine, MD798, 799	ľ
Harrinona, Calherine, MD790, 799	٢
	L

Hammand Charletta DTA 972	Hanson Fraderick William MD 657
Hammond, Charlotte, PTA872	Hanson, Frederick, William, MD657 Hanusowski, Anthony, OT731
Hammond, Jennifer, LMSW1325 Hammonds JR,, Lonnie, Mark,	
MD400, 417	Happy Valley1391 Ha, Quyen, Thanh, MD485
Hamner JR,, Dabney, J, MD663,	Harary, Shimon, M, MD488, 493,
666	534. 535
Hampel, Mary,985	Haraway, Stuart, Dean, MD673
Hampel, Rhianna,837	Harbaugh, Sheryll, Ann, LCSW1336
Hampton, Crystal, L, SLP985	Harberson, Rhianna, M, CNP1270,
Hampton, Cynthia, LPC1116,	1271
1159, 1173, 1240	Harbottle, Star, N1140
Hampton, Darlene, P, NP 1261, 1262	Harcourt, Cerisse, CNP650
Hampton, Hannah,1311	Hardage, Kate, F, LCSW1351
Hampton, Jerrod, Scott, MD929	Hardage-Wade, Lisa,1084
Hampton, Max,1101	Hardaway, Vanessa,1098
Hampton Medical Pharmacy1496	Hardee, Amy, LPC1224
Hampton, Sallie, M, CNP272	Hardee, Raelyn, LSW1322
Hampton, Temekis, D, CNP103, 277	Harder, Amy, M, PT835
Hampton, Tyra,1147	Hardiman, DeAnna, LPC 1238, 1243
Hanan, Ashley,848, 1103	Hardin, Brian, MD335, 344, 349
Hancock, Adrienne,731, 734	Hardin, Christopher, S, MD176
Hancock, Christie, M, APRN592,	Hardin, Colton,1059
629	Harding, Amy, LCSW1339
Hancock, Derek, H, APRN611	Hardin, Joel, Shane, MD420
Hancock, Houston, OT731	Hardin, Kelly, Leshell, NP214, 288,
Hancock, Lauren, Latisha,	616, 639
APRN245	Hardin, Kimberly, Wilson, APRN641
Hancock, Lena, LPC1191, 1228	Hardin, Robert, QBHP1122
Hand-in-Hand South1455	Hardin, Sandi, D, PTA878
Handloser, Holly, MD103 Handwork, Jada, Ennis, MCD962	Hardin, Thad, MD68 Hardison, Amanda, LAC1180
Handy, Sarah,1065	Hardister, Robert, E, MD1021
Haneef, Saadia, Noreen, DO1276,	Hardman, Mary, Patricia, MD675
1278, 1281, 1296	Hardy, Jon, T, PT837
Haney, Melanie, Caitlin, APRN388	Hardy, Kyle, G, MD586
Hanger Clinic Rogers1485	Hardy, Ross, MD819
Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics	Hardy, Sarah, Beth, MD327
East Inc1487	Hardy, Teresa, N, QBHP1122
Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics East	Hardy, Wiliam, T, APRN628
Inc1485, 1486	Hargett, Nicholas, A, PT848
Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics	Hargett, Thomas, Daniel, LPC1219
East, Inc. dba Hanger Clinic1486	Hargis, Alexander, L103
Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics East	Hargis, Brittany, LCSW1175, 1177,
Inc Springdale1486	1205, 1210, 1291, 1294, 1325,
Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics -	1329, 1351, 1355
Hot Spri1485	Hargrave, Marlo, APRN200
Hankins, Brandi,839	Hargrove, Joe, L, MD517
Hankins, Brandi, Allison, MD1282,	Harguess-Baugh, Erica,731
1287, 1289, 1297	Hargus, Karen, Anne, MD659
Hankins, Dusty,1122	Harlow, Claire, Claire, APRN652 Harmon, Katherine,1135
Hankins, Emily, SLP955, 985 Hankins, James, E, APRN237	Harmon, Lisa, A, APRN656
Hankins, Janie, K999	Harmon, Myria, LPC1165
Hankins, Keisha, LPE1300	Harmon, Scott, OT696
Hanks-Clark, Elizabeth, APRN311	Harms, Taylor,1096
Hanks, Merideth, NP610	Harness, Claire, B, OT688
Hanks, Mistie, A, OT721	Harney, Justin, Todd, MD429, 431
Hanks, Stephanie, LMSW1311	Harpenau, Mary, Elise, SLP994
Hannah, Reginald, L1065	Harper, Annaleigh, Virginia, PA887,
Hanna, Jenny, M, APRN286	888, 889, 890
Hanna, Joanna, PT841	Harper, Arial,1107
Hannaman, Krista,738	Harper, Candace, PA886
Hanna, Vera, CarolineAnn,	Harper, Drew, W, PA888
APNP188, 360	Harper, Gary, E, MD103
Hannon, Lori, C, PT824	Harper, Jim, D, LCSW1260, 1261,
Hannon, Martin, Alan, MD46	1351, 1361
Hansen, Adrienne, Woodson,	Harper, Jon, D, MD174
SLP955	Harper, Jonna, D689
Hansen, Brianna,1077	Harper, Kari,713
Hansen, Jill, PT824	Harper, Meghan, LPC1243
Hansen, Kelsey, B, LAC1183	Harper, Patricia,1072
Hansen, Noah, Robert, OT706	Harper, Richard, MD1403
Hansen, Shontrice, LPC1227	Harper, Sydney,1077
Hanson, Allyson, A, MD425, 427 Hanson, Andrea, J, SLP955	Harper, William, L, MD120 Harper, Willie, E, MD384, 1011
1 Idi 13011, Alluita, J, 3LF933	1 1a1 pc1, Willie, E, WiD304, 1011

Hanson, Frederick, William, MD657
Hanusowski, Anthony, OT731
Happy Valley1391
Ha, Quyen, Thanh, MD485
Harary, Shimon, M, MD488, 493,
534, 535
Haraway, Stuart, Dean, MD673
Harbaugh, Sheryll, Ann, LCSW1336
Harberson, Rhianna, M, CNP1270,
1271
Harbottle, Star, N1140
Harcourt, Cerisse, CNP650
Hardage, Kate, F, LCSW1351
Hardage-Wade, Lisa,1084
Hardaway, Vanessa,1098
Hardee, Amy, LPC1224
Hardee, Raelyn, LSW1322
Harder Amy M PT 835
Harder, Amy, M, PT835 Hardiman, DeAnna, LPC 1238, 1243
Hardin, Brian, MD335, 344, 349
Hardin, Christopher, S, MD176
Hardin, Colton 1050
Hardin, Colton,1059 Harding, Amy, LCSW1339
Hardin, Joel, Shane, MD420
Hardin, Kelly, Leshell, NP214, 288,
616. 639
Hardin, Kimberly, Wilson, APRN641
Hardin, Robert, QBHP1122
Hardin, Sandi, D, PTA878
Hardin, Thad, MD68
Hardison, Amanda, LAC1180
Hardister, Robert, E, MD1021
Hardman, Mary, Patricia, MD675
Hardy, Jon, T, PT837
Hardy, Kyle, G, MD586
Hardy, Ross, MD819
Hardy, Sarah, Beth, MD327
Hardy, Teresa, N, QBHP1122 Hardy, Wiliam, T, APRN628
Hardy, Wiliam, T, APRN628
Hargett, Nicholas, A, PT848
Hargett, Thomas, Daniel, LPC1219
Hargis, Alexander, L103
Hargis, Brittany, LCSW1175, 1177,
1205, 1210, 1291, 1294, 1325,
1329, 1351, 1355
Hargrave, Marlo, APRN200
Hargrove, Joe, L, MD517
Harguess-Baugh, Erica,731
Hargus, Karen, Anne, MD659
Harlow, Claire, Claire, APRN652
Harmon, Katherine,1135
Harmon, Lisa, A, APRN656
Harmon, Myria, LPC1165
Harmon, Scott, OT696
Harms, Taylor,1096
Harness, Claire, B, OT688
Harney, Justin, Todd, MD429, 431
Harpenau, Mary, Elise, SLP994
Harper, Annaleigh, Virginia, PA887,
888, 889, 890
Harper, Arial,1107
Harper, Candace, PA886
Harper, Drew, W, PA888
Harper, Gary, E, MD103
Harper, Jim, D, LCSW1260, 1261,
1351, 1361
Harper, Jon, D, MD174
Harper, Jonna, D689
Harper, Kari,713
Harper, Meghan, LPC1243
Harper, Patricia,1072
Harper, Richard, MD1403
Harper, Sydney,1077
,, -, -,

_	
١.	Harper, Yanira, K1093
	Harp, John, H, MD757
ı	Harps Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496,
	1497, 1500, 1501, 1505, 1512,
.	1514, 1515, 1516
	Harral, Russell, L, MD1399
	Harrell, Adam, Bryant, MD326
.	Hamall Carda
١.	Harrell, Cayla,398
	Harrell, Harry, J, OD1414
1	Tiarron, Tiarry, 0, Ob
	Harrell, Lance, Michael, CNP611,
ч	633
'	
۱	Harrell, Leslie, M, DO940
	Hamell Daland Louis OT 004 000
	Harrell, Robert, Justin, OT691, 830
	Harriman, Avery, E1150
١.	Harrinan, Avery, L1130
	Harrington, Chelsey, OT734
	Hamilanton Karda M ND 100 004
١	Harrington, Kayla, M, NP196, 204,
٠	205, 225
1	
١	Harrington, Sarah, E, MD550
.	Harris, Aaron, J, APRN 618, 619,
'	
١	643
J	
١	Harris, Amber, C, LPC 1047, 1224
ı	Harris, Amberley,1065
1	
١	Harris, Amy, K, APRN618, 657
١	
1	Harris, April, N238
J	Harris, Atia, K, MD816, 817, 818
1	
ı	Harris, Barry, L, OD1419
ı	Harris, Brianna, M, LPC1238
J	
1	Harris, Brittany, PT848
J	Harris, Brittney, L, MD335
'	riairis, brittiley, L, MD
: 1	Harris, Brock, F, MD445
וי	Harrisburg Family EyeCare1424
	Harris, Caleb, PT830
.	Tiairis, Oalob,   Ti
	Harris, Candice, APRN245
.	Harrie Crieti SI D 1005
	Harris, Cristi, SLP1005
;	Harris-Daley, Victoria,1175, 1205
.	Hamia Daniaa 1000
'	Harris, Denise,1098
١.	Harris Drug1513
.	Harris Osladsi M DDT
	Harris, Gabriel, M, DPT844
	Harris Health and Rehab1490
'	
	Harris Hospital Skilled Nursing
П	
'	Unit9
: 1	Harris, India, LAC1065, 1089,
	1165, 1170
	Harris, James,1202
ı	111 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	Harris, Jasmine,1114, 1180, 1181
١I	Harris, Jennifer, M, APRN272
1	
1	Harris, John, E, MD84
ı	
ı	Harris, John, Jason, MD435, 438,
ı	465, 473
J	
1	Harris, Joshua,1140
ı	Harris, Joyce, QBHP1167
1	
١	Harris, Julie, A, MD777
ı	Harris, Kayley, A, LMSW1307
1	
	Harris, Kay, Lynn, APRN255
ı	Harris, Kelly, NP277
1	
H	Harris, Kenneth, E, LPC1248
ı	
ı	Harris, Kristi, L, PT853
.	Harris, Lance, Kennedy, PA884
ı	
ı	Harris, Leron, OT734
ı	Harris-Mayberry, Latonia,1205
Į	
١	Harris, Melodee, L, APRN217
J	
1	Harris, Nancy, D, LPC1220
1	Harris, Natalie, Ann, CRNA601
ı	
۱	Harrison, Briana, LMSW 1099, 1122
ı	Harrison, Brittany, D717
1	Hawison Chales Description 17
ı	Harrison, Chelsey, Raney, APRN273
J	Harrison, Cynthia, SLP978
J	
١	Harrison Family Pharmacy1511
ı	Harrison, Lonnie, E, MD511, 522
1	
1	Harrison, Melissa, R, LMSW1310
ı	Harrison, Melody, MD777
1	
1	Harrison, Nina, M, LMSW1175
١,	
	Harrison, Norinda, CNP73, 78,
١	255, 260
1	255, 260

Harrison, Rachel, E, MD1021,	Hatfield, Marie, Lauren, MD188, 215	Healthlogic Pharmacy1517	Hedgecock, John, K, MD922
		,	
1022, 1024, 1035, 1036	Hatfield, Mary, E, DNP221, 222,	Healthmart DME And Oxygen1466	Hedges, Zach, LAC1163, 1164
Harrison Retirement Center	225, 226	Healthmart Home Medical1466	Hedrick, Tamela,1317
LLC1450	Hatfield, Samantha, L, MD162, 330	Healthmart Home Medical and	Hefley, Taylor,985
		_	
Harrison, Rick, W, MD331	Hathcock, Donna, J, LPC1175	Oxygen1466	Hefley, William, F, MD752
Harrison Surgery Center1439	Hatley, Russell, Eric, MD121	Health Resources of	Hefner, Rodney,1059
Harrison, Wansley, M, LCSW1357	Haughey, Michael, Allen, DPM894,	Arkansas1155, 1156, 1157, 1161	Hegwood, Henri, M, MD935
Harrison, Whitney, L1089	897	Health Resources of Arkansas -	Heidenreich, 'Fritz', LAC1165
Harris Pharmacy1518	Hausman, Megan, PT840, 853	Clinton1161	Heien, Kristin, OD1430
Harris, Ramon, A, LMSW1313	Haustein, Matthew, M, MD508	Health Resources of Arkansas	Heifner, John, Kevin, MD575
Harris, Regan,375, 1061	Havdala, Jack, S, MD508	Heber1156	Heim, Stephen, A, MD757
	Haverfield, Sarah, LPC1243	Health Resources of Arkansas	Heinemann, Frederick, M, MD567,
Harris, Riley,859			
Harris, Ryan, MD77	Hawes, Chelsea, Rae, MCD955	Yellville1158	568
Harris, Samantha, Lee, APRN301	Hawk, Brian, PTA875	Healthsouth Rehabilitation	Heinzelmann, Andrew, D, MD758
Harris, Shawn,1150	Hawkins, Carol,1047, 1135	Hospital17	Heiple, Drew, Courtney, MD574
Harris, Stanley, J, DPT848	Hawkins, Kristi, M, MD167, 335	Healthsouth Rehabilitation Hospital	Heister, David, Sharpe, MD 929, 943
Harris, Tammi,1055, 1115	Hawkins Lakeside Pharmacy1505	A Partner with Regional17	Heithoff, Shelby, Elizabeth, OT685,
Harris, Thomas, Ed, MD26, 39, 46,	Hawkins, Lauren, Brian, MD144,	Healthsouth Rehabilitation of	717
125	180	Jonesboro17	Held, Michael,1147
Harris, Zachary, MD167	Hawkins, Madison, J1065	Healthway Inc1465	Helena Family Health Center1384
Harsono, Mimily, MD790, 797	Hawkins, Marchico,1135	Health-Way Medical Supply1463	Helena Regional Medical Center10
Hart, Aloise,1114	Hawkins, Melissa, L, OT699		Helen's Residential Care
		Health-Way Medical Supply-	
Hart, Christopher,1147	Hawkins, Paige, C, SLP1004	Pocahontas1461	Facility1450
Hart, Crystal, LAC 1163, 1168, 1175	Hawkins, Rae-Shem,1099, 1122,	Health-way Pharmacy1516	Hellums, Shawna, APRN304, 305
Hart, Elizabeth, PT848	1123	Health-way Save-on Drugs1516	Hellwig, Lindsie, E, NP610, 630
Harter, Chase, R, OD1422	Hawkins, Sara, SLP985	Health-wise Pharmacy1512	Helmich, Melissa, MD669
Harter, Scott, B, MD929	Hawkins, Tammy, R, APRN155	Health Wise Pharmacy1512	Helm, Ryan, MD1285, 1288
Hart, Gwendolyn, E, APNP186,	Hawkins, Terrance,1135	Healthy Connections1382	Helms, Jeremy,859, 869
188, 195, 196, 202, 205, 208,	Hawkins, Vickie,398	Healthy Connections	Helms, Kathryn, SLP985
212, 215	Hawkins, William, L, MD68, 104	Arkadelphia1380	Helms, Staci, QMHS1091, 1107
Hart, Hannah, LMSW1315, 1325	Hawley, Jenifer, SLP971	Healthy Connections Hot	Helms, William, John, MD403
Hart, Hannah, QBHP1065	Hawley, Madelyn,1089	Springs1382	Helton, Michelle, Alane, DO111
Hart, Haylie, B1122	Haws, Amanda,1136	Healthy Connections Inc1384	Helton, Tausha, L, LMSW1312,
Hart, Heather, Beth, NP211	Haws, Karl, W, DO125, 126, 144	Healthy Connections, Inc1387	1322
Hart, Jeremy,691	Hawthorne, Wendy, RN1136	Healthy Connections, Inc1384	Hembra, Courtney, QBHP1140
Hart, Kala, Carol, APRN103, 277	Haydar, Ali, A, MD60	Healthy Connections INC1384	Hemmer, Aimee, M, LPC1171
Hartley, Connie, RN1077	Hayden Sowers Optometry	Healthy Connections, Inc	Hemme, Regan, J, PT824, 859
Hartman, Amanda, M, PA-C881	PA1420, 1431	Coto1382	Hemmings, Stefan, C, MD575
Hartman, Antoinette, L, APNP215	Hayes, Danielle, Renee, PA-C881	Healthy Connections Specialty	Hemo, Eliyahu, MD1010, 1013
Hartman, Brandy, M, OTR-L724	Hayes, John, M, MD1016	LLC1382, 1384	Hem Pref Care Of Mem Inc1520
Hartman, Chelsea, OT706	Hayes JR,, Robert, A, MD65	Heard, Coral, Denise, APRN240	Henard, Alicia, CCC-A953
Hartman, Kaitlin, E, CNP 1264, 1272	Hayes, Magan, NP252	Heard, Daphina,1114	Henderson, Aminah,1099
Hartman, Raymond, P426, 434	Hayes, Richard, L, MD104	Heard, Jessica, L, PA-C888	Henderson, C, MD526
Hart, M, MD775	Hayes, Robert, LMFT1260	Heard, Patrice, RN944	Henderson, Kristy,1111
Hart, Stacy, D, SLP385, 971, 981	Hayes, Stacy,999	Hearnsberger, Henry, Graves,	Henderson, Michelle, L, APNP237
Hart, Susan, SLP962, 974	Hayes, Walter, W, DPM894	MD766	Henderson, Nathan, R, MD36, 98
Hart, Tasha, LPC1230, 1233	Hay, Kelly, OT713	Hearnsberger, John, E, MD1013,	Henderson, Rachael, SLP985
Hartzell, Larry, MD766	Haymond, Jana,1150	1033	Henderson, Whitney,1055
Harvell, Mechelle,1111	Haynes, Amber,969	Hearnsberger-McGuire, Melanie, L,	I I a mark de la Martilla de la Dirección de la constante de l
Harvey, Bryan, Michael, MD782	Haynes, Jana, MPT838		Hendrich, Matthew, Brewster,
		•	Hendrich, Matthew, Brewster,
		APRN270	MD508
Harvey, Jaime, B, LPC1243	Haynes, Jessica, PT830	APRN270 Hearnsberger, Tiffany, Wyn, NP192	MD508 Hendrick, Jennifer, Michelle,
Harvey, Jaime, B, LPC1243 Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89		APRN270	MD508
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188	APRN270 Hearnsberger, Tiffany, Wyn, NP. 192 Hearn, Stephen, Andrew, ACNP623	MD508 Hendrick, Jennifer, Michelle, DO435, 779
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT824	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123	APRN270 Hearnsberger, Tiffany, Wyn, NP192 Hearn, Stephen, Andrew, ACNP623 Heartland Home Care1478, 1480	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT824 Harvey, Lisa, D, CNP612, 629	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123 Haynie, Stephanie,859	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT824 Harvey, Lisa, D, CNP612, 629	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123	APRN270 Hearnsberger, Tiffany, Wyn, NP192 Hearn, Stephen, Andrew, ACNP623 Heartland Home Care1478, 1480	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT824 Harvey, Lisa, D, CNP612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123 Haynie, Stephanie,859 Hays, Bradley, Lee, LPC 1191, 1213	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123 Haynie, Stephanie,859 Hays, Bradley, Lee, LPC 1191, 1213 Hays, Elizabeth, A, QMHS1051,	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711 Harwood, Jeremy, S, MD335	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123 Haynie, Stephanie,859 Hays, Bradley, Lee, LPC 1191, 1213 Hays, Elizabeth, A, QMHS1051, 1183	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711 Harwood, Jeremy, S, MD335	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123 Haynie, Stephanie,859 Hays, Bradley, Lee, LPC 1191, 1213 Hays, Elizabeth, A, QMHS1051, 1183	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711 Harwood, Jeremy, S, MD335 Harwood, Tracy, Renee, APRN213,	Haynes, Jessica, PT830 Haynes, Kasandra, LAC1188 Haynie, Joshua,1123 Haynie, Stephanie,859 Hays, Bradley, Lee, LPC1191, 1213 Hays, Elizabeth, A, QMHS1051, 1183 Hays, Jason, Dax, LPC1248	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711 Harwood, Jeremy, S, MD335 Harwood, Tracy, Renee, APRN213, 222, 286	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711 Harwood, Jeremy, S, MD335 Harwood, Tracy, Renee, APRN213,	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO89 Harvey, Kara, DPT612, 629 Harville, Terry, MD317 Harwell, Britne, K, OT711 Harwood, Jeremy, S, MD335 Harwood, Tracy, Renee, APRN213, 222, 286 Hasan, Syed, MD181	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD
Harvey, Jerry, L, DO	Haynes, Jessica, PT	APRN	MD

Henley, Kimberly,720 Henley, Vicki, L, LCSW1163, 1337
Henley Vicki I I CSW 1163 1337
Henley Vicki I. LCSW 1163-1337
ricincy, viola, E, Ecovvrroo, roor
Henley, Zane, MD327
Hennessey, Daniel, J, OD1427
Hamines Obered MD
Hennigan, Cheryl, MD126
Hennigar, Randolph, A, PhD775
Henning, Theodore, Jeffery, MD929
Hennington, Jannas, Ashlee,
NP1262
Henrard, Gale, LCSW1349
Henry, Allison, PA-C884
Henry, Bailey,1078
Henry, Crystal, D, OT684
Harry David Andrew MD 517 500
Henry, David, Andrew, MD517, 568
Henry Eye Clinic Pa1406
Henry Eye Clinic PA1369
Henry, Gwendolyn, F, LPC1170,
1175
Henry JR,, William, T, MD929
Henry, Lance, B, MD401, 407
Henry, Laura, SLP962
Henry-Mack Melissa LPC 1170
Henry-Mack, Melissa, LPC1170, 1175, 1235, 1243
1110, 1200, 1240
Henry, Morgan, OT706, 725
Henry, Morriss, M, MD1407
Henry-Parks, Leslie, Ann, MD89,
96, 104
Henry, Patrick, LPC1252
Henry, Paul, A, PT823
Hamma David M MD
Henry, Paul, M, MD1407
Henry, Richard, MD1403
Henry, Robert, A, MD167
Henry, Tameka, L, APRN277
Henry-Tillman, Ronda, MD1016
Henske, Joseph, A, MD532
Hensley, Brittany,1101
Hensley, Crystal, Jones, PA355
Hensley, Laura, S, APRN258
Hensley, Lavonda, PTA878
Henson, Amy, L, CNP 196, 197, 204
Henson, Clinton, H, MD665
Herison, Ciliton, H, IVID003
Henson, Gregory, Allen, MD419,
432, 433
Henson, Gregory, N, MD167
Henson, Jeremy, W, LAC 1178, 1211
11 K. II
Henson, Katherine, O. LUSW1329.
Henson, Katherine, O, LCSW1329,
1356
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053 Henson, Keri, L, LCSW1338
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053 Henson, Keri, L, LCSW1338 Henson, Laura, A, APRN157, 162,
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053 Henson, Keri, L, LCSW1338 Henson, Laura, A, APRN157, 162,
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053 Henson, Keri, L, LCSW1338 Henson, Laura, A, APRN157, 162, 163, 174, 224, 225, 227
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053 Henson, Keri, L, LCSW1338 Henson, Laura, A, APRN157, 162, 163, 174, 224, 225, 227 Henson, Lauren, S, APRN278
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP1053 Henson, Keri, L, LCSW1338 Henson, Laura, A, APRN157, 162, 163, 174, 224, 225, 227 Henson, Lauren, S, APRN278 Henson, Martha, RN1101
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP
Henson, Kayla, QBHP
1356 Henson, Kayla, QBHP

Hernandez, Samnieng, M,	Higginbotham, Michael, S, MD78	Hill, Shana, OT700
APNP298, 313, 360	Higgins, Christen, Ann, LPC1244	Hill, Shavon, L, LPC1238
Hernandez, Susan, L, CNP623	Higgins, Destiny,1072	Hill, Susan, SLP985
Hernandez, Thomas, LMSW1309	Higgins, Graeme, L, DPT849	Hilltop Eyecare Pllc1413
Herndon, Brianna,1099, 1123,	Higgins, Jessica, LPC1178, 1248	Hilltop Market Pharmacy1498
1197, 1206	Higgins, Melanie, Ann, CNP1261,	Hill, Virginia,1078
Herndon, Haven,999	1266	Hill Vision Center1415
Herndon, Hilary, Jane, APRN255	Higgins, Patrice,1105, 1275	Hilson, Tessa, CNP237, 239, 267,
Herndon, Kamri, OD1414, 1423,	Higgins, Shelby, Pickett, DPT835,	270, 290
1424	854	Hilt, Melanie, B, LPC1246
l		
Herren, Kymberly, QBHP1051	Higgins, Stanley, Michael, MD923,	Himmler, Charles, Wesley, DO69
Herring, John, R, MD56, 133	938	Himstedt, Haylet, AUD373
Herring, Lela, S, NP643	Higgins, Suzanne, Elizabeth,	Hindman, Jason, W, MD1011
Herring, Lyndsey, Broke, OT706	APRN278, 360	Hines, John, Raymond, DO32, 77
Herring, Shannon, R, SLP981, 985	Higgs, Shalee,1051	Hinkle, David, J378
Herring, Sondra, PTA870	High, Anna,713	Hinkle, Jay, P, MD471, 908
		l
Herring, Staci, OT731	Highlands of Fort Smith Holdings,	Hinkle, Kevin, A, MD785, 800
Herrington, Holly, PTA879	LLC1491	Hinkle, Vuanita, M1211
Herrington, Melissa,1084	Highlands of Little Rock Riley	Hinson, Cristin,713
Herrold, Dabney,616	Holdings, LLC1491	Hinson, Derek, BS684
Herron, Nia,377	Highlands of Little Rock South	Hinson, Melissa, A, PT823
Herron, Shanece, LAC1123, 1206	Cumberland Holdings LLC1491	Hinton, Diane,1133
	Highlands of Little Rock West	Hinton, Emily, A, MD683, 684
Hershberger, Lori, A, PTA870	S .	
Hertlein, Donna,1101	Markham Holdings LLC1491	Hinton III,, Johnnie, MD576
Hertlein, Kimberly, Lynn,	Highlands of LR at Cumber1393	Hinton, Kylie,721
APNP202, 213	Highlands of Mountain View	Hiser, Samuel, Ray, APRN193
Hertzog, Charity, G, OD1422	Holdings LLC1491	Hitchcock, Katerine,376
Hertzog Family Eye Care1422	Highlands of NLR Ctr NF1393	Hitt, Denise, QBHP1107
Hertzog, James, OD1422	Highlands of North Little Rock John	Hively, Jeffrey, MD455
Herzing, Lisa, S, APRN630, 631,	Ashley Holdings LLC1491	Hix, Michelle, Lassonde,
633, 634, 635, 636, 638, 639	Highlands of Rogers Dixieland	LCSW1339
Hesington, Airity, C, LMSW1332	Holdings LLC1488	Hix, Robert, S, MD676
Hess, Patricia, B, NP643, 644	Highlands of Stamps Holdings	Hlass, Lacey, H, CRNA599
Hess, Tara, OT691, 701	LLC1490	Hoang Eye Care1425
Hess, Valerie, J, SLP1005	Highlands Pharmacy1495	Hoang, Kimmy, OD1427
Hester, Allison, CNP208, 335	<del></del>	
	Highsmith, Heather, MD812	Hoang, Thomas, MD527, 1037
Hester, Christian, C, MD1403	Highsmith, William, A, MD77	Hobart-Porter, Laura, Jean,
HesterMcGhee, Virginia, Hester,	Hightower, Michael, David, MD536	DO795, 822
NP619	Hightower, Randall, Dee, MD679	Hobart-Porter, Nicholas, W,
Heuer, Nancy,868	Hignite, Dwight, A, LPC1220	DO429, 808
Heulitt, Gerald, Mark, MD1042	Higson, Thomas, F, DPT825	Hobbs, Jamey, RN1306
Hewett, Essie,1123	Hildebrand, Kelly, M, SLP971	Hobbs, Mary, R, PA759, 886
Hiatt, Mariah, LMSW1330		Hobson, Chelsea, PT849
	Hillbrand, Elana, M, OT717	
Hibbard, Hilarie, OT698, 713	Hill, Chad, MD673, 714	Hobson, Lindsay, OT717
Hickam, Sarah, Elizabeth, MCD955	Hill, Craig, Landon, PT841	Hobson, Martha, Victoria,
Hickerson, Robin, Lea, MD913	Hill, Denise, OD1415	APRN255, 258, 278
Hickerson, William, Leslie, MD1029	Hill, Elizabeth,1084	Hobson, Ryan, E, DPT841
Hickey, Elizabeth, N, LCSW1351	Hill, Harold, MD73	Hobson, Todd, DPT849
Hickey, Maranda, NP263	Hill, Holly, DPT825	Hockman, Katherine, M, LPC1220
Hickman, Andrew, J, OD1425	Hilliard, Kylie, OD1419	Hodges, Amy, APRN304, 305, 308
Hickman-Fowler, Leslie, 1065, 1066	Hilliard, William, Boyd, PT849	Hodges, James, T, MD104
Hickman, Sarah, SLP985	Hillie, Kristal, N, APRN619, 644	Hodges, Julee,373
Hickmon, Carrie, A., NP232, 360	Hillis, Heather, NP614, 636	Hodges, Meredith, C, LAC1183
Hickmon, Samantha, LPC1253	Hill, James, Thomas, OT720	Hodges, Michael, Eugene, MD439,
Hickory Heights1393	Hill, Janice, LMSW1175	473
Hickory Heights Health and Rehab,	Hill, Jennifer, MD432	Hodges, Veryl, D, DO155
LLC1491	Hill, Jessica, LPC1222	Hodgson, Heather, R, NP232, 293
Hickory Hill Pharmacy1506	Hill, Joy, LynneWilson, MD782, 794	Hodnett, Michael, Scott,
Hicks, Brandon, Clark, MD922	Hill, Kay, Tara, SLP1004	LCSW1347
Hicks, Cara, LPC1226, 1236,	Hill, Kimberly, FNP229, 232, 250,	Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, 1198
1237, 1247	255, 262, 266, 273, 278, 284,	Hoehn, Mary, E, MD1408
Hicks, Courtney, M, MD565	286, 293	Hoelzemann, Lindsay,985
Hicks, Cristi, NP623, 649	Hill, Lashond, Evet, CNP208, 313	Hoey, Shannon, D, CNP629
Hicks, Danielle,1066	Hill, Luke, Carlton, OT717	Hoffman, Christy, PTA879
Hicks, Kathleen,1136	Hill, Maegan, SLP962	Hoffman, Courtney, G, OD1414
Hicks-Masters, Angie, D,	Hill, Marcell, C, QBHP1183	Hoffman, Haylie, LAC1172, 1175
APNP1273	Hill, Mark, A, CRNA599	Hoffman, Lisabeth, MSN 1155, 1262
Hicks, Rebecca, OT684	Hill, Mary, K, PT849	Hoffman, Matthew, O, OD1414
Hicks, Sara,391	Hill, Melanie, PT835, 854	Hoffmann, James, R, MD1400,
Hicks, Sherese, F, LPE1202, 1300	Hill, Natalie, Ann, APNP205	1403
Hicks, Tammy, J, FNP261, 290	Hill, Paul, Bryan, MD1280, 1298	Hogan, Jaycee, C952
Hicks, Toni, LCSW1351	Hill, Rhonda, CNP1269, 1271	Hogan, Kristen, M, SLP962, 974
Hiegel, Anne, M, APRN306	Hill, Rhonda, L, APRN155	Hogan, Marissa, NP111
Hiegel, Kevin, C, MD104	Hill, Roger, Dale, MD508, 567	Hogan, Matthew, James, MD449,
		•
Higdon, Felisha, LMSW1329	Hill, Roselynn, M, CRNA605	459

Historials atheres Michael C MD 70
Higginbotham, Michael, S, MD78
Higgins, Christen, Ann, LPC1244
Higgins, Destiny,1072
Higgins, Graeme, L, DPT849
Higgins, Jessica, LPC1178, 1248
Higgins, Melanie, Ann, CNP1261,
1266
Higgins Patrice 1105 1275
Higgins, Patrice,1105, 1275 Higgins, Shelby, Pickett, DPT835,
854
Higgins, Stanley, Michael, MD923,
938
Higgins, Suzanne, Elizabeth,
APRN278, 360
Higgs, Shalee,1051
High. Anna713
High, Anna,713 Highlands of Fort Smith Holdings,
LLC1491
Highlands of Little Rock Riley
Holdings, LLC1491
Highlands of Little Rock South
Cumberland Holdings LLC1491
Highlands of Little Rock West
Markham Holdings LLC1491
Highlands of LR at Cumber1393
Highlands of Mountain View
Holdings LLC1491
Highlands of NLR Ctr NF1393
Highlands of North Little Rock John
Ashley Holdings LLC1491
Highlands of Rogers Dixieland
Holdings LLC1488
Highlands of Stamps Holdings
LLC1490
Highlands Pharmacy1495
Highsmith, Heather, MD812
Highsmith William A MD 77
Highsmith, William, A, MD77
Hightower, Michael, David, MD536
Hightower, Randall, Dee, MD679
Hignite, Dwight, A, LPC1220
Higson, Thomas, F, DPT825
Hildebrand, Kelly, M, SLP971
Hillbrand, Elana, M, OT717
Hill. Chad. MD673. 714
Hill. Chad. MD673. 714
Hill, Chad, MD673, 714 Hill, Craig, Landon, PT841
Hill, Chad, MD673, 714 Hill, Craig, Landon, PT841 Hill, Denise, OD1415
Hill, Chad, MD673, 714 Hill, Craig, Landon, PT841 Hill, Denise, OD1415 Hill, Elizabeth,1084
Hill, Chad, MD673, 714 Hill, Craig, Landon, PT841 Hill, Denise, OD1415 Hill, Elizabeth,1084 Hill, Harold, MD73
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD       673, 714         Hill, Craig, Landon, PT       841         Hill, Denise, OD       1415         Hill, Elizabeth,       1084         Hill, Harold, MD       73         Hill, Holly, DPT       825         Hilliard, Kylie, OD       1419         Hilliard, William, Boyd, PT       849
Hill, Chad, MD       673, 714         Hill, Craig, Landon, PT       841         Hill, Denise, OD       1415         Hill, Elizabeth,       1084         Hill, Harold, MD       73         Hill, Holly, DPT       825         Hilliard, Kylie, OD       1419         Hilliard, William, Boyd, PT       849         Hillie, Kristal, N, APRN       619, 644
Hill, Chad, MD       673, 714         Hill, Craig, Landon, PT       841         Hill, Denise, OD       1415         Hill, Elizabeth,       1084         Hill, Harold, MD       73         Hill, Holly, DPT       825         Hilliard, Kylie, OD       1419         Hilliard, William, Boyd, PT       849         Hillie, Kristal, N, APRN       619, 644
Hill, Chad, MD       673, 714         Hill, Craig, Landon, PT       841         Hill, Denise, OD       1415         Hill, Elizabeth,       1084         Hill, Harold, MD       73         Hill, Holly, DPT       825         Hilliard, Kylie, OD       1419         Hilliard, William, Boyd, PT       849         Hillie, Kristal, N, APRN       619, 644         Hillis, Heather, NP       614, 636
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD       673, 714         Hill, Craig, Landon, PT       841         Hill, Denise, OD       1415         Hill, Elizabeth,       1084         Hill, Harold, MD       73         Hill, Holly, DPT       825         Hilliard, Kylie, OD       1419         Hilliard, William, Boyd, PT       849         Hillie, Kristal, N, APRN       619, 644         Hillis, Heather, NP       614, 636         Hill, James, Thomas, OT       720         Hill, Janice, LMSW       1175         Hill, Jennifer, MD       432
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD
Hill, Chad, MD

Hill, Shana, OT	700
Hill, Shavon, L, LPC	1000
HIII, Shavon, L, LPC	1230
Hill, Susan, SLP	985
Hilltop Eyecare Pllc	1413
Hilltop Market Pharmacy	1498
Hill, Virginia,	1078
Hill Vision Center	1415
Hilson, Tessa, CNP237, 239,	267
270, 290	
Hilt, Melanie, B, LPC	1016
Himmeles Obesides Weeles DO	1240
Himmler, Charles, Wesley, DO	08
Himstedt, Haylet, AUD	3/3
Hindman, Jason, W, MD	1011
Hines, John, Raymond, DO3	2, 77
Hinkle, David, J	378
Hinkle, Jay, P, MD471	. 908
Hinkle, Kevin, A, MD785	. 800
Hinkle, Vuanita, M	1211
Hinson, Cristin,	713
Himaan Darak DC	604
Hinson, Derek, BS Hinson, Melissa, A, PT	004
Hinson, Melissa, A, P1	823
Hinton, Diane,	1133
Hinton, Emily, A, MD683	, 684
Hinton III,, Johnnie, MD	576
Hinton, Kylie,	721
Hiser, Samuel, Ray, APRN	193
Hitchcock, Katerine,	376
Hitt, Denise, QBHP	1107
Lively Jeffrey MD	1107
Hively, Jeffrey, MD	450
Hix, Michelle, Lassonde,	
LCSW	1339
Hix, Robert, S, MD	676
Hlass, Lacey, H, CRNA	599
Hoang Eye Care	1425
Hoang, Kimmy, OD	1427
Hoang, Thomas, MD527,	1037
Hobart-Porter, Laura, Jean,	1001
DO795	000
Hobart-Porter, Nicholas, W,	, 022
Hobart-Porter, Nicriolas, vv,	000
DO429	, 808
Hobbs, Jamey, RN	1306
Hobbs, Mary, R, PA759	, 886
Hobson, Chelsea, PT	849
Hobson, Lindsay, OT	717
Hobson Martha Victoria	
APRN 255, 258	. 278
APRN255, 258 Hobson, Ryan, E, DPT	8/11
Hobson, Todd, DPT	ΩΛC
Hockman, Katherine, M, LPC	1000
Hockman, Katherine, M, LPC	1220
Hodges, Amy, APRN304, 305	, 308
Hodges, James, T, MD	104
Hodges, Julee,	373
Hodges, Meredith, C, LAC	1183
Hodges, Michael, Eugene, MD.	.439
473	
Hodges, Veryl, D, DO	155
Hodgson, Heather, R, NP232	203
	, 200
Hodnett, Michael, Scott,	
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192,	1347 1198
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MD	1347 1198 1408
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MD Hoelzemann, Lindsay,	1347 1198 1408 985
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MD Hoelzemann, Lindsay, Hoey, Shannon, D, CNP	1347 1198 1408 985
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MD Hoelzemann, Lindsay, Hoey, Shannon, D, CNP	1347 1198 1408 985
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSWHoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MDHoelzemann, Lindsay,Hoey, Shannon, D, CNPHoffman, Christy, PTA	1347 1198 1408 985 629
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175 1262 1414
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175 1262 1414
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175 1262 1414
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MD Hoelzemann, Lindsay, Hoey, Shannon, D, CNP Hoffman, Christy, PTA Hoffman, Courtney, G, OD Hoffman, Haylie, LAC1172, Hoffman, Lisabeth, MSN 1155, Hoffman, Matthew, O, OD Hoffmann, James, R, MD Hogan, Jaycee, C	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175 1262 1414 1400
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175 1262 1414 1400
Hodnett, Michael, Scott, LCSW Hoehling, Kaethe, LPC1192, Hoehn, Mary, E, MD Hoelzemann, Lindsay, Hoey, Shannon, D, CNP Hoffman, Christy, PTA Hoffman, Courtney, G, OD Hoffman, Haylie, LAC1172, Hoffman, Lisabeth, MSN 1155, Hoffman, Matthew, O, OD Hoffmann, James, R, MD Hogan, Jaycee, C	1347 1198 1408 985 629 879 1414 1175 1262 1414 1400

Hoge, Mary, C, SLP967	Holmes, Vanessa,953	Hogue, Shadigul, MD167	Housing Opportunities
Hoggard, Lori, LMSW1312	Holmes, Yvonne, LMSW1313	Horan, Clinton, Clinton, MD908	Addition1481
Hoggard, Lucas, J, APRN245, 264	Holston, John, MD177	Hord, Marion, E, MD41, 42, 93, 99	Housley, Donnel, Chip, PT864
Hogue, Adam, B, MD608	Holt, Angela, QBHP1078	Horine, Lyndell, MD531	Housley Physical Therapy1484
Hogue, Betty, QBHP1084	Holt, Angel, P1060	Horizon of Hope1471	Housley, Sherry, R, APNP255
Hogue, Hayley, LPC1248, 1251	Holt, Brent, Edward, MD111	Horlick, Lauren, LAC1215	Housley, Stephanie, PT864
Hogue, Jessica, CCC-SLP975	Holt, Danny, Bransford, MD112, 144	Hornaday, Elizabeth,1123	Houston, Erin, OT740
Hogue, Katilyn, OT706	Holthoff, Joseph, MD167	Hornbeak, Katie, R, PTA874	Houston-Huff, Larry,1136
Hogue, Lauren, SLP962	Holt, Jeffrey, W., DC383	Hornbeck, Catherine, PT840	Houston, Misha, PA892
Hogue, Olivia, OT691, 698	Holt, Lindsey, OT693	Hornbeck, Steven, PT840	Hout, Judson, Nathan, MD94
Hogue, Sharon, C, NP652, 653	Holt, Melanie,971	Horn, Cody, Layne, CNP1162,	Hovis, Andrew,720
Hoke, Wallace, S, MD60	Holt, Tonya, PTA879	1163, 1164, 1165, 1171, 1175,	Howard, Aja,1093
Hokit, Kelly, Ann, NP286	Holt, Tyler,1101	1179, 1264, 1265, 1266, 1268,	Howard, Allyx,995
Holcomb, Ashley, P731	Holzman, Daune, OT733	1270, 1273	Howard, Amanda,1105
Holcomb, Tiffany, Paige, FNP245,	Home Bound Medical1469, 1470,	Horne, Andrea, OD1410	Howard, Angela, G, LCSW950
264		,	
	1475	Horne, Jennifer, A, SLP963	Howard, Apple Apple 261
Holden, Bart, L, LCSW1339	Homecare Medical Equipment &	Horne, Mark, A, OD1431	Howard, Ashley, APRN261
Holden, Donnie, J, MD912	Supplies1465	Horner, Breann, APRN288, 301	Howard, Ashley, OTR-L725
Holden, James, Russell, MD46	Homecare Medical Services1458	Horner, Sarah,999	Howard, Brandy, K, QBHP1183
Holden, Shelby, Lane, CRNA608	Home Delivery Incontinent	Horne, Teri, Nicole, NP245	Howard, Brian, DO394, 918
Holder, Caitlyn, Marie, PT830, 867	Supplies1464	Hornet Healthcare1386	Howard, Brittany, QBHP1089
Holder, Devon, Lee, MD935	Homefrount Air And Medical 1463	Horn, Panda,398	Howard, Charles, MD57
Holder-Fleeman, Whitney,713	Home Health and Hospice Services	Hornsby, Nancy, APRN186, 202,	Howard, Corkie,995
Holder, Jason, Brian, MD581, 583	of Saline Memorial Hospital1477	203, 205	Howard County Children's
Holder, Pamela, J1114	Home IV Specialist, Inc1475	Horowitz, Brian, DPM894, 896	Center1453
Holder, Patricia, Jane, OT706	Home Iv Specialists1498	Horras, Randy, J, MD937, 943	Howard, Danielle, R, LAC1200
Holder, Robert, E, MD46	Home Iv Specialists Inc1475	Horseshoe Health And	Howard, Evan,1157, 1159
Holdiness, Heather, CNP221	Home I V Specialists Inc1462	Medicine1503	Howard, Heather, Cathleen, SLP963
Holeman, Brittany, L1066, 1089,	Home Medical Inc1459	Horton, Arlene,1099, 1123	Howard, Jamie, D, MD104
1255, 1256	Home Medical Inc1459	Horton, Bruce,1123	Howard, Jordan, LPC1234
Holeyfield, Tara, PT863	Home Parenteral Services1518	Horton, Charles, R, MD420, 632	Howard, Linda, L, LPC1249
Holicer, Kristie,1136	Home Team Advantage, Inc1478	Horton, Deborah, QBHP 1056, 1107	Howard, Lindsey,1118
Holiday Island Pharmacy1496	Home to Community Living1479	Horton, Jillian, Prislovsky, MCD999	Howard, Maronica,1046, 1084,
Holifield, Angie, L, APRN180	Hometown Behavioral	Horton, Katryna, J, PA-C157	1093
HolladayCoffman, Rachel,	Health1372, 1375	Horton, Rachel,879	Howard, Patricia, LPC1241
LPC1238, 1244	Hometown Clinic at Calico	Horton, Rita, F, LPC1232	Howard, Sandra, L, FNP87, 264
Holladay, Tracy, M, APRN476	Rock1391	Horton, Samantha,1133	Howard, Sarah,1061, 1259
Holland, Jay, D, MD104	Hometown Clinic at Melbourne1391	Horton's Orthotic Lab, Inc1485	Howard, Sarah, Ann, LPC1104,
Holland, Katie, Elder, LPC1049,	Hometown Pharmacy Inc1501	Hortons Orthotic Lab Inc1486	1171, 1198
1162	Homsi, Samer, MD583	Hoskinds, Emily, E, PT839	Howard, Stacey, QBHP1089
Holland, Keitha, MD664	Homstad, Jeffrey, PTA877	Hoskinds, Justin, Daniel, DPT839	Howard, Stacy, D999
Holland, Michele,638	Honea, Taylor,1144	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849	Howard, Tracy, L, DC381
Holland, Michele,638 Holland, Taylor, LMSW1308	Honea, Taylor,1144		
		Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849	Howard, Tracy, L, DC381
Holland, Taylor, LMSW1308 Hollaway, Lynne, OTR-L725	Honea, Taylor,1144 Honeycutt, Cady, N, SLP962, 963 Honey, Tosha, LPC1230	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476	Howard, Tracy, L, DC381 Howard, Vernita,1072 Howe, Herbert, J, MD511
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,1144 Honeycutt, Cady, N, SLP962, 963 Honey, Tosha, LPC1230 Hood, Carly, Ann, PT849	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care, Inc1477	Howard, Tracy, L, DC381 Howard, Vernita,1072 Howe, Herbert, J, MD511 Howell, Angela, C, OD1414
Holland, Taylor, LMSW1308 Hollaway, Lynne, OTR-L725 Holleman, Erin, M, CNP313 Hollenbach, Seth, MD1040, 1041	Honea, Taylor,1144 Honeycutt, Cady, N, SLP962, 963 Honey, Tosha, LPC1230 Hood, Carly, Ann, PT849 Hood, Cleveland, T, MD113	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care, Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine	Howard, Tracy, L, DC381 Howard, Vernita,1072 Howe, Herbert, J, MD511 Howell, Angela, C, OD1414 Howell, Catherine,1136, 1356
Holland, Taylor, LMSW1308 Hollaway, Lynne, OTR-L725 Holleman, Erin, M, CNP313 Hollenbach, Seth, MD1040, 1041 Holley, Lacy, J, APRN634	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care, Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff1476	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care, Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff1476 Hospice of Central Arkansas1476	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff1476 Hospice of Central Arkansas1476 Hospice of Hope1477	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff1476 Hospice of Central Arkansas1476 Hospice of Hope1477 Hospice of North Arkansas1475,	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff1476 Hospice of Central Arkansas1476 Hospice of North Arkansas1475, 1477 Hospice of Texarkana Inc1476 Hospice of the Ozarks1475	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff1476 Hospice of Central Arkansas1476 Hospice of Hope1477 Hospice of North Arkansas1475, 1477 Hospice of Texarkana Inc1476 Hospice of the Ozarks1475 Hossain, Sumaiya, MD1279	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care, Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care1476 Hospice Home Care, Inc1477 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care, Inc1476 Hospice Home Care of Pine Bluff	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC
Holland, Taylor, LMSW	Honea, Taylor,	Hoskins, Ashtin, N, DPT849 Hoskins, Jason, C, PTA874 Hospice Home Care	Howard, Tracy, L, DC

HubbardJr., N., OD1411, 1430	Hulvey, Tonya, Allene, APNP233,	Hutchinson, Mackenzie, Sue,	Integrated Wellness and Mental
Hubbard, Kendra, Leann311	293, 294	OT706	Health, LLC1388, 1395
Hubbard, Michael, David, DO748	Humbard, Stephen, A, MD104	Hutchins, Steven, W, MD517	Integrity Healthcare LLC1391
Hubbard, Rachel,1356	Humble JR,, James, R, CRNA602	Hutchison, Darrell, Lee, MD142,	Integrity Health Centers1363, 1379
Hubbard, Taylor,1147	Hum, Heather,360	144	Integrity Pharmacy1518
Hubbard, William, S, MD580	Humiston, Leslie, J, CNP615, 626	Hutchison, Michele, Rebecca,	Integrity Resident Care1450
Hubbard, Yvette,1157	Humphrey, Carolyn, D835	MD532, 809	Interiano, Jessica,1089
		Hutson, Grover, Henry, AUD374	
Hubberd, Jesse, Doyle,	Humphrey, Charles, B, PA887, 891		Interventional Surgery Institute.1441
LCSW1175, 1326, 1351	Humphrey, Landon, MD 1012, 1031	Hutson, Matthew, LMSW1330	Intrepid USA1473
Huber, Karrie, F, APRN213, 286	Humphrey, Sally, S, NP457	Hutton, Scott,1066	Intrepid USA Healthcare
Huber, Michael, David, MD517	Humphreys, Robert, A, MD136	Hyatt, Brian, Thomas, MD1291,	Services1475
Hubley, Robert, Leighton, DO98	Humphreys, Robert, P, MD367	1297	Ipe, Tina, S, MD780
Huckabay, Brittni, LAC1147	Humphries, Lara, A, OT706, 725	Hyatt, Mallory, SLP970	Ippolito, Terra, P, OTR-L686, 717,
Huckabee, Tonya,1066	Humphry, Tara,1056	Hyde, Carrie, MD466	722, 727
Huckelbury, Lisa, K967	Hundley, Ellen, OTR-L701, 712,	Hyde Pharmacy1502	Igbal, Sofia, M, MD472
Huddleston, Rachel, L, OTR-L698	725, 726	Hylle, Adriane, Michell, OT717	Irby, Elizabeth, W, DO104
Hudefi, Fayz, MD1295	Huneycutt, Courtney, Ann,	Hyman, Charles, F, OD1415	Irby, Jarrell, D, OD1419
Hudgins, Robert, S, CRNA600	APRN197, 204, 327, 331	Hysmith, Nicholas, D, MD814	Irby, Kathryn, PT849
Hudson, Amy, Rapp, MD778	Hunter, Aaron, B, MD550	,	Irby, Olivia, K, MD786
Hudson, Anna, D, PA-C357	Hunter, Ashley, BCBA1046	1	Ireland, Cynthia, W, SLP1004
Hudson, Carolyn, LPC1236	Hunter, Carrie, Theresa, MD38		Ireland, Hailee, M, APRN309
		Joarany Dharmany 1502	
Hudson, Fines, Levi, PA-C357	Hunter, Cassandra, Lou, MD87	Icarerx Pharmacy1503	Irish-Clardy, Katherine, A, MD116
Hudson-Hence, Jasmine, E1100,	Hunter, Cedric, L, MD893	ICF/DD-Elizabeth Richardson Home	Ironside, John, Brett, MD482
1123	Hunter-Doolittle, Francee, MPT832	1481	Irvin, Bryanna,1066
Hudson, Joan,1118	Hunter, Francine, E1072	ICF/DD Harvey and Bernice	Irving, Demarcus,1095
Hudson Legend Pharmacy1498	Hunter, Heather, LPC1072, 1189	Jones1481	Irvin, John, D, MD119
Hudson, Lindsay, CNP204	Hunter, Jerome,1206	ICF/DD-John O and Irene	Irwin, Alton, PHDHSPP1299
Hudson, Meredith, L, LPC1218	Hunters Pharmacy1483, 1496	Norman1482	Irwin, Braden,835, 844
Hudson, Stephen, A, MD758	Hunters Precision Rx1519	IDD ADDT Day Treatment	Irwin, James, P. DO631, 632,
Hudson, Stephen, MD423	Hunter, William, DNP191	Center1451, 1452, 1453	1009, 1010
Hudspeth, Danielle, W696	Hunt, James, MD370	Idris, Mohammad, MD 446, 467, 468	Irwin, Jamie, H, DO328
Hudspeth, Ronald, C, OT899	Hunt, Jessica, Nicole, DPT849	Igarashi, Masanori, MD790, 911	Isaac, Lucien, Nahum, LAC1183
Hueter, Ryan, A, DO43, 47, 69, 73,	Hunt, Melissa,733	Igbokidi, Oyidie, MD511	Isaacs, Melanie, A, OT727
84, 89, 98, 104, 113, 116, 126	Hunt, Miah,1123	ljaz, Fakhar, MD575	Isaacson, Michael, MD508
Huetter, Suzanne, Harper,	Hunton, David, W, MD1019, 1020	Ilie-Stout, Dana, LCSW951	Isely JR,, William, A, MD40, 144
CPNP306, 335	Hunt, Randall, E, MD 56, 80, 82, 119	Ilonze, Onyedika, John, MD147,	Isely, William, A, JR,MD40, 145
Huffman, Hannah, A1093	Huntsman, Ashleigh, APRN242	167	Ishaq, Omar, MD942
Huffman, Laura, B, MD679	Hunt, Tammy,1133	Ilyas, Mohammed, MD814, 1016	Ishee, Margaret, E, CRNA601
Huffman, William, Henry, PT842	Hunt, Terry, Dale, MD60	Imboden Medical Pharmacy1504	Ishmael, Jennifer, R, RN945
Hufford, Lisa, Gay, PT825	Hunt, Treyce, Rachelle, APRN265,	Imler, Mystique, LPC1239	Iskander, Henein, T, MD1019
Huff, Rebecca, A1183, 1215	286	Immel, Lagena, Kay, OTR-L724	Isler, Marie, N1215
Huffstutter, Elizabeth, PT830, 859	Hunt, Zachary, S, PT849	Imran, Adil, MD583, 590	Ison, Keith, Alan, MD164
Huff, Wendy, L713	Huntze, Richard,1107	Imran, Tabasum, MD71, 88, 114,	Israel, Michael, Paul, MD795
Hugentobler, Mckay, DPM895	Hurlbut, Kimberly, N, MD336	116	Issa, Nizar, Chafik, MD485, 585
Hughes, Alan, MD1405	Hurley, Kimberly, Ann, OT720, 728	Inamdar, Sumant, MD482, 539	It's About You, LLC1478
		Inboden, Bridgette, SLP963	
Hughes, Amy, E, PT1275	Hurn, Kiara, C1078, 1112		Iverson, Kendra,1123
Hughes, Bradley, MD1398, 1399,	Hurst, Crystal, L, APRN248	Inboden, William, Z, OD1414	Ivey, Tesa, L, CNP651, 670
1404, 1406, 1407	Hurst Eyecare Center1409	Independence Healthcare Inc1458	Ivey, Traci, Lynne, MD47, 151
Hughes, Bradley, R, MD526	Hurst, Gloria, J, APRN626	Independent Case	Ivory Senior Care1493
Hughes, Brian, Thomas, MD539	Hurst, Katharine, L, MD160, 327	Management1454	Iv Solutions Of Lubbock1521
Hughes Clinic1385	Hurst, Mallory, D, MD401	Independent Living Services 1452	Ivy, Alyssa, D, SLP955
Hughes, Dawn, MD670	Hurston Jr,, Joseph, W, MD1011	Independent Mobility	Ivy, Angela, N, APRN180
Hughes, Donna,1123	Hurst, Robert, K, OD1410	Enterprises1458	Ivy, Donald, E, MD367, 368
Hughes, James, C, OD1432	Hurst, Tyrome,1072	Infant Formulas1461	Ivy, Joseph, Jon, MD659, 678
Hughes, James, MD327	Hurst, William, R, DO60	Infinity Compounding	Ivy, Julian, Wade, OT706
Hughes, Julia, S, MD335, 336	Hurt, Aaron,700	Solutions1495	Ivy, Laura, Lynn, PT827
Hughes, Kendra, LAC1179, 1215	Hurt, Jason, Wayne, MD659	Infinity Hearing Center1468	Ivy, Lisa, M, NP624, 626
Hughes, Lori, A, APNP311	Hurt, Ray,1167	In Focus Elder Care1473	IVY Physical Therapy Inc1445
	Hurtt, Robbie, Linn, MD 1039, 1040,	Infusystem Inc1464	Izard County Medical Center13,
Hughes, Michael, G1078			
Hughes, Susan,1046	1042, 1043	Ingersoll, Kimberly, Frances, MD776	19, 21
Hughes, Thomas, LPC1227	Huskey, Matthew, Jarett, FNP197,	Ingold, Tina,376, 947	Izard County Medical Center Rehab
Huhn, Michelle, P1106, 1200	255	Ingram, Ashley, Q, LAC1183	Unit13, 19, 21
Huie, Austin,1056	Huskins, John, A, MD47	Ingram, Bridget, L, LMSW1320	Izard County Medical Center Skilled
Hulbert, Arthur, PT859	Huskison, Lora,1147	Ingram, Jim, M, MD363	Nursing Unit13, 19, 21
Hulbert, Janet, OT717	Husky, Stephanie,706	Ingram, Kerry, D, LPC1175	
Hulett, Cidney, S, MD530	Hussain, Ali, A, MD537	Ingram, Makaila, QBHP1107	J
Hulett, Melissa, Lee, FNP278	Hussey, Michael, M, MD760	In Home Senior Care, Inc1479	
Huley, Joy,854	Huston, Victoria, B, PhD1305	Inman, Jason, DC380	Jack, Robin, Lynn, MD911
Hull, Christina,1053	Hutchens, Julie, K, CNP229	Innisfree Health And Rehab Llc1488	Jacks, David, MD461, 651, 1041
Hull, Honey, R, APRN208	Hutchens, Sean, QBHP1183	Innisfree Senior Living1370	Jacks, Jennifer, Lynn, MD402
Hull, Robyn, J, OD1428	Hutcheson, Belinda, B, MD23, 330	Inspiration Day Treatment Inc1376	Jackson, Allen, Charles, MD435
Hulsey, Matthew, D, DO73, 74, 95,		In-Sync Pediatric Therapy	Jackson, Amanda, E1274
**	Hutcheson, James, A, MD364, 771		
96	Hutchins, Michelle,1336	Center1363	Jackson, Amelia, Dee, APRN610
Hulsey, Rebecca, J, CNP188, 301	Hutchinson, Clinton, T, MD469, 670	Integrated Care Professionals,	Jackson, Angela, QBHP1107
		LLC1393	Jackson, Ashley, M1066

Jackson, Audra, M, MD116	Jaggers, Robert, C, MD526	Jefferson Regional Medical	Johnny's Hometown Pharmacy1519
Jackson-Austin, Myoshi, B,	Jahner, Courtney, M696, 706	Center10, 19, 21	Johnsgard, Sara,840
CNP208	Jain, Nidhi, MD532	Jefferson Regional Medical Center	Johns, Gilbert,1136
Jackson, Beth, L, LCSW951			Johnson, Adam, Bradley, MD767
	Jain, Nishank, MD575	Rehab Unit10, 19, 21	
Jackson, Brian, D, MD362	Jain, Rashmi, MD788, 809	Jefferson Regional Medical Center	Johnson, Adrienne,1056
Jackson, Candace,738	Jain, Sameer, MD912	Skilled Nursing Unit10, 19, 21	Johnson, Alison,1104
Jackson, Careasha,1313	Jain, Sunita, K, MD822	Jefferson, Vanessa, APRN264, 283	Johnson, Allison, M, MD176
Jackson, Carole, Bryant, MD664	Jakes, Ariel, APRN635, 636	Jeffers, Teresa, Renee, MD363	
			Johnson, Allison, Richardson,
Jackson, Charles, A, MD98	JAM1451	Jeffery, Yolanda, C, CNP262, 278	LMSW1185
Jackson, Charles, David, MD319,	Jambhekar, Kedar, MD930	Jeffrey, Jay, Raleigh, MD1013	Johnson, Amanda,1066
344	Jambhekar, Supriya, K, MD584, 816	Jeffrey, Regina, K, FNP310	Johnson, Amanda, D, MD425, 448
Jackson, Charles, J1224		Jeffreys, Sarah, M, MD344	Johnson, Amanda, M, FNP233
	James, Christina,1112		
Jackson, Charles, Mark, MD1043	James, Christina, Faith, ARNP188	Jeffrey Walker701	Johnson, Amy, Kathleen, APRN60,
Jackson, Chris, LPC1170, 1179,	James, Claree,1100, 1123	Jeffries, Cassandra,1071, 1140	245
1195, 1196, 1212, 1234, 1250	James, Ellen,955	Jeffries, E, E, MD1397	Johnson, Amy, Lynn, MD664
Jackson, Cynthia, E, APRN225	James, Jennifer, D, APRN237	Jenkins, Ann,955	Johnson, Andrea, CNP208
Jackson, Danna,1150	James, Jherica,1074	Jenkins, Brad, N, MD429, 464	Johnson, Angela, D, MPT849
Jackson, Derrick, QBHP1072	James JR,, William, B, CRNA602	Jenkins, Brandie, Jo, PA887	Johnson, Angie,1142
Jackson, Edward, Leslie, MD530,	James, Kimberly,1312	Jenkins, Gregory, Keith, MD178	Johnson, Anthony, D, MD336
586	James, Laura, P, MD25, 350	Jenkins, Jane, QBHP1053	Johnson Apartments1454
Jackson, Eli, PA356	James, Leanne, C, CRNA608	Jenkins, Jeremy,849	Johnson, Arlene, Lou, MD466
Jackson, George, W, MD175	James, Maggie, PhD1300	Jenkins, Mitzie, MSN1267	Johnson, Arnzie,1072
Jackson, Jameela, LPC1247	James, Marsha,376	Jenkins, Ravene, 1084, 1100,	Johnson, Arthur, M, MD597
	James, Michael,1124		Johnson, Bethany, Karrin, OT686
Jackson, Jordan,1105		1151, 1152	
Jackson, Josephine, APRN204	Jameson, Lauren, SLP975, 1004	Jenkins, Samantha, LAC1147	Johnson, Braden,1066
Jackson JR,, Jabez, Fenton, MD666	Jameson, Valerie, MD790	Jenkins, Travis, Wayne, MD917	Johnson, Brad, Russell, MD405
Jackson, Julia, RM, OD742	James R Glass Od1421	Jennifer Scruggs Md1402	Johnson, Brianna, Nicole, APRN286
	James, Sammie, LCSW1342	Jennifer Scruggs Md Pa1402	
Jackson, Katrina, A, CRNA369			Johnson, Brianne,1074
Jackson, Kevin, Thomas, MD443	James, Sara, Leanne, APRN612,	Jennings, Bryan, T, MD930	Johnson, Camika,315
Jackson, Laura,1147	634	Jennings, Jennifer, Jo, APNP233	Johnson, Carbrienna, QBHP1107
Jackson, Laura, Lynn, PA891	James, Scottie, Leann, LAC1187	Jennings, Jill, Kimmer, MD670	Johnson, Carl, L, MD168
Jackson-Lockyer, Margo, MD425,	James, Tananysha, QBHP1107	Jennings, Jodie, Elizabeth, PT869	Johnson, Carrie, Anne, MPT854
432	James, Terrance,1136	Jennings, Larry, B, DO51, 53, 91,	Johnson, Charles,1072
Jackson, L, QBHP1051	James, Theresa, LMSW1313	114, 122	Johnson, Chassidy, QBHP1105
Jackson, Martha, A, DPM896	Jamestown Nursing And	Jennings, Laura, PT849	Johnson, Christopher, S, MD47,
Jackson, Mary, A1078	Rehab1488	Jennings, Leslie,698	48, 314
Jackson, Matthew, H, PT841	Jamison-Casas, Amy, D, SLP999	Jennings, Matthew, Bradley, MD47	Johnson, Chrystal, D, MD105
Jackson, Matthew, Patrick, MD82	Jamison, Jocelyn, LPC1251	Jennings, Thomas, A, MD404	Johnson, Clifton, R, MD584
Jackson, Matthew, QBHP1089	Jamison, Julianne,1095	Jennings, Toni, LCSW1352	JohnsonCota, Ashlee, Nicole736,
Jackson, Merinda, R, LPC1195,	Jampala, Vemana, MD155	Jensen, Joseph, Carl, CNP1016,	981
	I Jailibaia. Veillalla. IVID	Jensen, Joseph, Can, Chr 1010,	901
			Laboration Committee Historian and
1212, 1234, 1250	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472	1030	Johnson County Health and
			Johnson County Health and Rehab1490
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,1066	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409,	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291	Rehab1490
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,1066 Jackson, Patricia,1098	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424	Rehab1490 Johnson County Surgery Clinic1401
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,1066 Jackson, Patricia,1098 Jackson, Patsy, L1075, 1123	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495	Rehab1490 Johnson County Surgery Clinic1401 Johnson, Courtney, LPC 1194, 1201
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,1066 Jackson, Patricia,1075, 1123 Jackson, Rebecca, LAC1175	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544,	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP1077	Rehab1490 Johnson County Surgery Clinic1401 Johnson, Courtney, LPC 1194, 1201 Johnson, Courtney, Shay, CNP239
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,1066 Jackson, Patricia,1098 Jackson, Patsy, L1075, 1123	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP1077 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045	Rehab1490 Johnson County Surgery Clinic1401 Johnson, Courtney, LPC 1194, 1201 Johnson, Courtney, Shay, CNP239 Johnson, Danielle, OT699
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,1066 Jackson, Patricia,1075, 1123 Jackson, Rebecca, LAC1175	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544,	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP1077 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045	Rehab1490 Johnson County Surgery Clinic1401 Johnson, Courtney, LPC 1194, 1201 Johnson, Courtney, Shay, CNP239 Johnson, Danielle, OT699
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985	1030 Jenson JR,, Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP1077 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045 Jernigan, McKayla, B728	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP107 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045 Jernigan, McKayla, B728 Jernigan, Michele, A, CNP 657, 670 Jerrod, Vanessa,1078, 1315 Jervis-Bardy, Joshua, MD767	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP1075 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045 Jernigan, McKayla, B728 Jernigan, Michele, A, CNP 657, 670 Jerrod, Vanessa,1078, 1315 Jervis-Bardy, Joshua, MD767 , Jessica, B, NP200	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP107 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045 Jernigan, McKayla, B728 Jernigan, Michele, A, CNP 657, 670 Jerrod, Vanessa,1078, 1315 Jervis-Bardy, Joshua, MD767	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278 Jarman, Michael, W, DC382	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift1495 Jeremy Dotson, QBHP1075 Jerkins, Gerald, R, MD412, 1045 Jernigan, McKayla, B728 Jernigan, Michele, A, CNP 657, 670 Jerrod, Vanessa,1078, 1315 Jervis-Bardy, Joshua, MD767 , Jessica, B, NP200	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278 Jarman, Michael, W, DC382 Jaros, James, P, OD1428 Jarrard, Blake, OD1428 Jarrell D Irby1419	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278 Jarman, Michael, W, DC382 Jaros, James, P, OD1428 Jarrard, Blake, OD1428 Jarrard, Blake, OD1429 Jarrett-Kelly, Brea, QBHP1124 Jarrett-Kelly, Brea, QBHP1124 Jarrett, Laura, E948 Jarvis, Robert, M, MD915	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278 Jarman, Michael, W, DC382 Jaros, James, P, OD1428 Jarrell D Irby1419 Jarrett-Kelly, Brea, QBHP1124 Jarrett, Laura, E948 Jarvis, Robert, M, MD915 Jarvis, Wendy, L, OT717	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278 Jarman, Michael, W, DC382 Jaros, James, P, OD1428 Jarrard, Blake, OD1428 Jarrett-Kelly, Brea, QBHP1124 Jarrett, Laura, E948 Jarvis, Robert, M, MD915 Jarvis, Wendy, L, OT717 Jaskey, David, G, MD662	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,985 Jansen, Karen,1132 Jansen, Philip, Anthony, MD420, 425, 431, 444, 447, 453 Jaramillo, Erica, Leigh, APRN278 Jarman, Michael, W, DC382 Jaros, James, P, OD1428 Jarrell D Irby1419 Jarrett-Kelly, Brea, QBHP1124 Jarrett, Laura, E948 Jarvis, Robert, M, MD915 Jarvis, Wendy, L, OT717	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD	Rehab
1212, 1234, 1250 Jackson, Pamela,	Jampana, Srinivasa, Varma, MD472 Jancelewicz, Timothy, T, MD409, 412, 1027, 1028 Janes, Colleen, M, APRN288 Jankov, Aleksandar, C, MD544, 545, 552, 556, 557, 617, 619, 620 Jansen, Heidi,	1030 Jenson JR., Charles, W.r., MD1291 Jenson, Natasa, C, MD423, 424 Jepson Drug & Gift	Rehab

Johnson, Kayla, APRN242	Johnston, Virginia, CNP657	Jones, Leticia, MD670	Joyner, Michelle, CNP615
		Jones, Lisa, A, APRN306	
Johnson, Kayla, Renee, APRN251	Joiner, Brandy, OT706		JP&O Prosthetic & Orthotic Lab
Johnson, Kelsi, B, SLP956, 999	Joiner, Kelsey,963	Jones, Lockie, B, LCSW1335	Batesville1486
Johnson, Kimberly, Dawn,	Joint Technology Inc1464	Jones, Lucy, M, CNP215	Jrmc Retail Pharmacy1504
LPC1228, 1251	Jonathan B Ross Odpa1418	Jones, Magdalene, Heness, PT859	Js Home Health, LLC1470
Johnson, Kizmet, MSW1330	Jonathan B Ross OD PA1413	Jones, Marcus, S, DPT386, 387,	J Steven Laney, Od1396
Johnson, Kristina, LAC1199, 1206	Jondro, David,1118	827, 842	J Steven Yaney Od1430
Johnson, Kristyn, APRN278	Jones, Alice, SLP971, 985	Jones, Marie, M, MD141, 228	Juarez, Dianna, Lee, MD659, 660,
Johnson, Kyle, E, MD1281	Jones, Allison, V, MD406	Jones, Marti, BA1078	679
Johnson, Lakesha,1054, 1074,	Jones, Amelia, OT706	Jones, Mary, Shannon, APRN188,	Juarez, Mayrol, Guillermo, MD530
1112, 1143	Jones, Andrea, R, APRN218, 219,	215	Judkins, Daniel, Thornton, MD372
Johnson, Larue,1072	299, 300	Jones, Matthew, E, OD1423	Judkins, Hunter, MD27, 53
Johnson, Laurie, E, SLP968, 970,	Jones, Angela, Christine, CNP611	Jones, Maurice, Anthony, PA181,	Julian, Jennifer, Anne, APRN213
977, 979, 991	Jones, Angela, NP199	356, 357, 358	Juma, Monica, DO457
Johnson, Lavern, Banks, NP637	Jones, Bart, C, OD1414, 1423,	Jones, Melanie, A, LPC 1223, 1228	Jumper, Benjamin, J., MD370
Johnson, LeAnn, OTR-L716, 718	1424	Jones, Monica, L, QBHP1124	Juncos, Luis, MD530
Johnson, Leslie,1197	JonesBiedron, Rachel, SLP985	Jones, Morgan,1091, 1107	Jupin, Michelle, APRN626
Johnson, Marilyn, PhD1299, 1301	Jonesboro Adult Center1452	Jones, Nancy, MD135	Jurgenson, Kayli, OT692
Johnson, Marsha, OT691	Jonesboro Health and Rehab1488	Jones, Natalee, LMSW1330	Jurls, Froney, E1115
Johnson, Martin, L, MD402	Jonesboro Prosthetic & Orthotic	Jones, Olivia,973	Justin S Mcminn Od1422, 1426
Johnson-Martin, Yolanda, Chavea,	Laboratory1485	Jones Physical Therapy1369	Justiss, Richard, MD84
LCSW1334	Jonesboro Prosthetics and	Jones, Rachel, Elise, APRN213	Justus, Katherine, SLP1004
Johnson, Mary, Katherine, MD677	Orthotics1485	Jones, Rachel, Lynn, SLP985	Justus, Michael, G, MD133
Johnson, Mary, RD418	Jonesboro Surgery Center1440	Jones, Rainie, Rena, APRN270	
Johnson, Matthew, MD371, 373	Jonesboro Workshop1452	Jones, Raven,1078	K
Johnson, Michael, Lewis, PT838	Jones, Brenden, H, LAC1183	Jones, Raymond, F, OD743	- 1
Johnson, Morgan, SLP963	Jones, Britany, D1132	Jones, Richard,1157, 1160	Kaako, Ahmad, MD-PhD174
Johnson, Natalie, OT706			Kachowski, Larisa, MD84
	Jones, Brittany, DPT841, 849	Jones, Roy, Steven, MD482	Kaczmarski, Cory,1132
Johnson, Nicole, LCSW 1346, 1352	Jones, Brittany, M, OTR-L696	Jones, Sandra, K, LPC1254	
Johnson, Paula, OT706	Jones, Brittney, T, OT732, 737	Jones, Sarah, Jessica, APRN208	Kaddoura, Salahuddin, MD116
Johnson Pharmacy, Inc1497	Jones, Calvin,1059	Jones, Sean, Paul, LPC1233, 1303	Kaemmerling, Brad, S, MD336
Johnson, Philip, Henry, MD752	Jones, Calvin, Dewey, OT706	Jones, Sharie,1066	Kagebein, Jennifer,1124
Johnson, Rachel, D, SLP963, 978	Jones, Carol, J, CRNA600, 601	Jones-Shelton, Amanda, LPC1235	Kagy, Matthew, K, MD404
Johnson, Rachelle, SLP963	Jones, Christa, QBHP1049	Jones, Sheryl, Denise, MD1289	Kahane, Joel, C, SLP1006
Johnson-Reams, Rosalind,1136	Jones, Christie, LMSW1078	Jones, Sondra, Lynette1111	KAH Development 41471
Johnson Regional Medical1439	Jones, Clyde, M, MD489, 494,	Jones, Sondra, SLP999	Kahl, Dana, Elaine, DPT825, 859
Johnson Regional Medical	553, 557	Jones, Stacie, MD786	Kahler, Stephen, MD593
Center10, 1437, 1472	Jones, Corye,963	Jones, Stacy, S, PT865	KAH - Little Rock1473
	Jones, Craig, LCSW1352, 1356		Kahn, Ronald, F, MD105
Johnson, Rhonda, Lea, APRN249		Jones, Stephanie,1136, 1164	
Johnson, Rhonda, L, LPC1244	Jones, David, MD517	Jones, Stephanie, QBHP1111	Kahn, Shaun, J, DC380
Johnson, Robert, Sean, OT732	Jones, David, P, MD923	Jones, Tammy, L, LCSW1321	Kahoun, Rendi, W, NP245
Johnson, Robyn, M, CNP233	Jones, Duston, Seth, PT838	Jones, Tina, M, MD783, 786	Kajkenova, Oumitana, MD543
Johnson, Rochelle, L, LPC1194,	Jones, Edward, J, MD666	Jones, Tracy, M, OT707	Kakadia, Sunilkumar, MD168
1232	Jones, Ellen, G, APRN265	Jones, Vadahl,1124	Kakkera, Krishna, SivaSai, MD479,
Johnson, Roger, D, LCSW1352	Jones, Emily, H, MD406, 465	Jong, David, G, MD930	582
Johnson, Ruby,1048	Jones, Franklin, L, LAC1175	Jordan, Adrianna,1087	Kaler, Ronald, Jacob, MD745
Johnson, Sadie, QBHP1104	Jones, Gail, R, MD1041, 1042	Jordan, Alexandra, Y732, 734	Kaley, Sean, N, MD1289, 1291
Johnson, Samantha,1066	Jones, Gregory, T, MD757	Jordan, Andrea,1074	Kalkwarf, Kyle, MD1016
			Kamal, Abul, MD470, 482
Johnson, Samuel,1066	Jones, Haley,878, 1124	Jordan, Bianca, LMSW1344	
Johnson, Sandra, M, MD405	Jones, Hannah, FNP273	Jordan, Cynthia, A, LPC1244	Kamalov, German, G, MD485, 529
Johnson, Sarah, E691	Jones III,, Charles, I, MD745	Jordan, David, LPC1168	Kamanda, Stella, M, MD550
Johnson, Shatoria, MS1056, 1093	Jones, Iyesha, R1078	Jordan, Donala, K, LPE1301	Kamel, Hosam, K, MD543
Johnson, Shelly, APRN286, 287	Jones, Jack, MSW1206	Jordan, Ebony, QBHP1108	Kamel, Mohamed, Hamdi, MD1042
Johnson, Sherilyn, MCD963, 974	Jones, Jacob, PT830	Jordan, Krystal, SLP963	Kamidi, Shirisha, MD488, 788
Johnson, Stacey, CNP302	Jones, Jasmyne,1078	Jordan, Nancy, L, QBHP1215	Kanaan, Alissa, MD767
Johnson, Stacy, Alana, MD494, 578	Jones, Jenna, OT713	Jordan, Natalie, D, MD1279, 1280,	Kanady, Jared,1118, 1136
Johnson, Steven,1206	Jones, Jessica, C, CNP225	1282, 1284, 1288, 1296	Kane, Anita, Marie, FNP188, 233
Johnson, Tara,398	Jones, Joel, S, DO433		Kane JR,, James, Jenkins, MD518
		Jordan, Randy, A, MD507, 518	Kanis Road Clinic1441
Johnson, Timothy, S, MD98	Jones, John, Kenneth, MD400, 743	Jordan, Richard, J, MD178, 183	
Johnson, Tim, QBHP1066	Jones, Johnny, W, MD384, 678	Jordan, Robert, Dee, PT837, 859	Kannampuzha, Jeril, MD793
Johnson, Travis,1096	Jones JR,, Charles, MD420, 422,	Jordan, Ronda, K, PTA872	Kannout, Fareed, MD174
Johnson, Trent, D, MD757	444, 445, 462, 463	Joseph B Sugg Od Pa Dba Heber	Kanu, Bridget, BA1124
Johnson, Trina, LMSW1160, 1326	Jones JR,, Charles, Woodrow,	Springs1412	Kanuru, Sruthi, MD589
Johnson, Venecia, M, APRN388	MD88, 134	Joseph, Eric, N, MD105	Kapales, Leslie, SLP963
Johnson, Yolanda,1124	Jones, Judy, L1206	Joseph H Mcalister Jr Od1422	Kaplan, Bertram, MD402
Johns, Shenaye,1124	Jones, Julie, LPC1247	Joseph II,, Ralph, F, MD105	Kaplan, Ryan, L, MD902
Johnston, Alan, C, MD105	Jones, Kaisha,1111	Joseph, Jacob, K, MD541	Kapoor, Nidhi, MD905
Johnston, Darla, APRN252	Jones, Katrena, L1331	Joseph, William, F, MD105	Kapp, Stephanie, PT835, 849
Johnston, Dustin, SLP1004	Jones, Kelli, PTA872, 876	Joshi, Bhavesh, B, MD445, 460	Karabell, Ana, D, MD810
Johnston, Elizabeth, SLP981, 993	Jones, Kenneth, Bruce, MD1011	Joshi, Manish, MD584	Karakala, Nithin, MD576
Johnstone, W, QBHP1147	Jones, Kimberly, F, CCC-SLP985	Joshi, Prajesh, MD531	Karamichalis, Ioannis, MD1033
Johnston, Kenneth, R, MD105	Jones, Kyle, Michael, OT702	Joshi, Vijay, M, MD 788, 790, 791,	Karas, Robert, MD26, 39
Johnston, Laura,985	Jones, Lakeisha,1133	801, 803	Karnes, Lindsay, R, NP215
Johnston, Lukas, R, OT702, 713	Jones, Laura, B, CNP306, 336	Jowers, Jon, Nathan, PT859	Karpinski, Sylwia, MD1037
Johnston, Shane, OT702	Jones, Lauren, OT713	Joye, Allison, M, PA278, 354	Karr, Ashley, M, NP112, 185
,,	, , , ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1

Varrians Vamillah 1007			
	Kolly Poggy App ND 213	Khan Amoor H MD 591	Kim Elizabeth MD 786 706
Karriem, Kamillah,1087	Kelly, Peggy, Ann, NP213	Khan, Ameer, H, MD581	Kim, Elizabeth, MD786, 796
Karr, Natara,1136	Kelly Pharmacy Inc1517	Khan, Asma, Shahid, MD74	Kim, Min, Sang, MD494
Kasangana, Maxine, CamilleSeales,	Kelly, Sierra,1148	Khan, Atif, MD161	Kimmy Hoang Od1426
MD565	Kelly, Thomas, C, MD1020	Khan, Ghulam, MD27, 53, 146	Kincaid, Courtnay, L, APRN282
Kasinger, Ashley, D, LCSW1336	Kemery, Kim, OT729	Khan, Ikram, Waheed, MD905	Kincannon, Christina, S, DNP278
Kasper, Caleb, APRN237	Kemp, Brandon, B, CRNA366, 600	Khan, Mohammed, Imran, MD775,	Kincannon, Jay, Michael, MD404,
Katherine's Place at Wedington1492	Kemp, Charles, E, MD324, 336	819, 820	408, 786
Katz, Barry, I, MD485, 597	Kemp, Clarence, Leonard, MD447,	Khan, Muhammad, Asad, MD376,	Kinder, Jason, N, APRN611
	479		
Kauffman, Paul, David, MD158		391, 901	Kinder, Terra, N, DPT856
Kauffman, Tiffany,389	Kemp, Cynthia, QBHP1136	Khan, Muneeza, MD136	Kindred at Home1471, 1472, 1473
Kaufman, Daniel, QBHP1108	Kemper, Lance, Braden, PA355	Khan, Nasim, A, MD482, 589	Kindred At Home1469, 1470,
Kaul, Anupama, MD586	Kemper, Zachary,1096	Khan, Nasir,576	1471, 1472, 1474
Kavanaugh Pharmacy1509	Kemph, Monica, Nafarrete, MD336	Khan, Qaisar, M, MD568	Kindred At Home Camden1472
Kawatu, David, MD539	Kemp, Justin, D., APRN634	Kianetski, Mica, LMSW1334	Kindred At Home Fayetteville1475
Kayali, Rana, MD147	Kempka, Julia, M, SLP1006	Kibbey, Paige, DPT828, 849	Kindred at Home Forrest City1474
Kayanja, Harriet, Kose, MD482, 584	Kemp, Mia, J, OT721	Kibbons, Blake,1066	Kindred at Home Fort Smith1474
Kayarija, Harrict, Rosc, MD402, 304			
Kay, Tim, Eugene, MD135, 145	Kemp, Michael, G, MD448	Kidd, Ellie, Nicole, OT696	Kindred at Home Hope1471
Kazakevicius, Rimantas, MD78, 260	Kendrick, Alexis, DPT835	Kidd, Julie, A, APRN278	Kindred at Home - Melbourne1471
Kazemi, Noojan, MD596	Kendrick, Anna, MD168	Kidd, Olivia,1089, 1232	Kindred at Home Russellville1473
Kazery, Mindy, NP233, 294	Kendrick, Gregory, Allen, MD146,	Kidney Center of McGehee 1443	Kindred at Home Texarkana1472
Keane, James, C, MD417	157	Kids Being Kids Therapy LLC1482	Kindred At Home, Texarkana1472
Keaster, Amanda, Ellisha, OT702	Kendrick, John, Henry, MD144	KidsCorp of Fayetteville, Inc1443	Kindred At Home Waldron1474
Keathley, Ashley, B, APRN209, 315	Kendrick, Jordan, Blaire, APRN .228	Kids for the Future - Marianna .1468	Kindred Hospice Batesville1476
Keathley, Erica,1124	Kendrick, Michael, G, MD930	Kids for the Future of Helena1379	Kindred Hospice Camden1476
Keathley, Justin, W, LCSW1352	Kendrick, William, C, MD126	Kids for the Future of Marianna 1379	Kindred Hospice Forrest City1477
Keating, Janice, M, MD907	Keng, Jeremiah, N, DO69, 85, 122	Kids for the Future of Marion1378	Kindred Hospice Hot Springs1476
Keech, Keitha, FNP239, 243, 267,	Kenna, Emily, DPT859	Kids for the Future of Marion,	Kindred Hospice II Conway -
290, 291	Kennedy, Iris, T, APRN637	Inc1378	Branch of Little Rock1476
Keefer, Julie, Ann, APRN43	Kennedy, Joshua, MD363, 503	Kids for the Future of Rogers,	Kindred Hospice II Hot Springs 1476
Keefer, Pamela, B, PhD1299	Kennedy, Keisha, LMSW1313	Inc1442	Kindred Hospice II Little Rock1477
Keefer, Richard, Thomas,	Kennedy, Kristy, R, LCSW1342	Kids for the Future - Wynne1468	Kindred Hospice Russellville 1476
LCSW1318	Kennedy, Misty, M, OTR-L694	Kidspiration1446	Kindred Hospice Texarkana1476
		•	l
Keele, Kristin, SLP384, 956	Kennedy, Patrick, Richard, MD423	Kidspiration Outpatient Services	Kindrick, Kristi, Marie, MD1295
Keeling, Jennifer, LMSW1332	Kennedy, Robert, B, MD105	Too1369, 1446	Kindrick, William, Clint, MD1295
Keel, Kenyetta, QBHP1108	Kennedy, Roger, CRNA604	Kidspot Plus1453	King, Andrea, J, LCSW1326
Keenan, Sean, Christopher,	Kennedy, Stacy, A, FNP628	Kids Success - Conway1446	King, Brittany,978
		,	
MD923, 942	Kennedy, Stephanie, Nicole, OT702	Kids Success - North Little	King, Brock, Kevin, MD1031
Keeney, Samuel,1136	Kennedy, Taylor, A1215	Rock1447	King, Cameron, QBHP1136
Keen, Hallie, OT740	Kennedy, Tracy, LPC1241	Kids Unlimited Learning	King, Crystal, Lea, APRN306
Keen, Mallory,1118	Kenney, Philip, MD930	Academy1447	King, David, Leroy, MD459, 778
	I		
KeenMyer, Toni, Danielle,	Kent, Justin, DPT841	Kids Unlimited Learning Academy	King, Emily, DPT821
APRN267, 294	Kent, Sheffield, C, MD372	of Cabot, Inc1447	King, Emily, RN1096
		Kids Unlimited Learning Academy	King, Glenda, DNP265
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147	Kids Unlimited Learning Academy	King, Glenda, DNP265
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218	of Fort Smith1447	King, Hannah, OTR-L723
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382	of Fort Smith1447 Kids Unlimited Learning Academy	King, Hannah, OTR-L723 King, Jacara, A1078
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218	of Fort Smith1447	King, Hannah, OTR-L723 King, Jacara, A1078 King, John, s, OD1428
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610	of Fort Smith1447 Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc1447	King, Hannah, OTR-L723 King, Jacara, A1078 King, John, s, OD1428
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935	of Fort Smith1447 Kids Unlimited Learning Academy of Searcy, Inc1447 Kids Unlimited Learning Academy	King, Hannah, OTR-L723 King, Jacara, A1078 King, John, s, OD1428 King, Katisha, QBHP1136
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD119 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L       723         King, Jacara, A       1078         King, John, s, OD       1428         King, Katisha, QBHP       1136         King, Kelly,       830
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD319         Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215         Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951         Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD319         Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215         Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951         Keith, David, SLP1005         Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN916, 935 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD319         Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215         Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951         Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD319         Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215         Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951         Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD319         Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215         Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951         Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,102	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith,	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelth, Sarah, NP631, 640 Keltamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller III., Alfred, W, MD168	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891         Keever, Craig, MD319         Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215         Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951         Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347 Key, Amy, K, SLP1006	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347 Key, Amy, K, SLP1006 Key, Charlye, C, QBHP1183	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller III., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, Tighe,	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347 Key, Amy, K, SLP1006 Key, Charlye, C, QBHP1183 Key, Chrisla, NP620, 644	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, Tighe,1124, 1160 Keller, William, BC, CNP229 Kelley Drug And Selections1499	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347 Key, Amy, K, SLP	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Tighe,1124, 1160 Keller, Tighe,1124, 1160 Keller, William, BC, CNP229 Kelley Drug And Selections1499 Kelley Ill., Moses, MD518	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, Tighe,1124, 1160 Keller, William, BC, CNP229 Kelley Drug And Selections1499	Kent, William, C, MD87, 147 Keown, Amanda, L, APRN218 Kerbs, Robert, T, DC382 Kerby, Mary, K, APRN610 Kerin, Douglas, MD926, 935 Kerr, Holly, PTA876, 880 Kerr, Lyndi, PT864 Kerr, Natalie, C, MD742, 937, 1408 Kerr, Robin, APRN261 Kersey, Katie,1102 Kesterson, Jennifer, Smith, APRN271 Ketcham, Michael, C, DO663 Ketcher, Brenda, G, MD537 Ketcher, Rachel, M, ACNP626 Ketron, Samantha, Alley, MD347 Key, Amy, K, SLP	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller, Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, Tighe,	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller Ill,, Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,718 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller, Hll, Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT371 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, Tighe,	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller, Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, William, BC, CNP229 Kelley Drug And Selections1499 Kelley III., Moses, MD18 Kelley, Karey, L, CRNA605, 615 Kelley, Kay, R	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, Tighe,1124, 1160 Keller, William, BC, CNP229 Kelley Drug And Selections1499 Kelley Drug And Selections1499 Kelley, William, BC, CNP	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,725 Keith, Kayla, OT718 Keith, Sarah, NP631, 640 Kelamis, Taylor, Beauregard, APRN294 Kellar, Stanley, L, MD584, 591 Keller, Ill., Alfred, W, MD168 Keller, Jeri, L., MD371 Keller, Manette, C, DPT830 Keller, Melissa, Blair, APRN228, 266, 269, 273 Keller, William, BC, CNP229 Kelley Drug And Selections1499 Kelley III., Moses, MD18 Kelley, Karey, L, CRNA605, 615 Kelley, Kay, R	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP1005 Keith, Holly,	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L
Keese, Caleb, Thomas, PA891 Keever, Craig, MD319 Keever, Shannon, L, LAC1215 Kehn, Christina, J, LSCSW394, 396, 950, 951 Keith, David, SLP	Kent, William, C, MD	of Fort Smith	King, Hannah, OTR-L

Kirk Elizaboth A CND 200	Koopoko Kulio 707	Kruco Carmol C CND 600	Laflora Louisa Patrica MD 136
Kirk, Elizabeth, A, CNP209	Koeneke, Kylie,707	Kruse, Carmel, C, CNP609	Laflora, Louise, Patrice, MD136
Kirkes, Anna, C, LMSW1326	Koenigseder, Megan,981	Kubacak, Brian, MD1276, 1277,	Lagarde, Veronica, Claire, MCD986
Kirkland, Allan, K, MD135	Kohler, Savannah,1067, 1089	1278	Lagemann, Alana, Jo, OT707
Kirkpatrick, Kevin, LPC1183	Ko, Jessica, SLP974	Kuehl, Melissa, M, MD174	LaGory, Jason, PSYD1304
Kiser, Thomas, S, MD820	Ko, Joanna, E, NP612	Kuehn, Heidi, MS393	Lagrone Drug1494
King Cooks MD 471 405			
Kiss, Csaba, MD471, 485	Kolb, David, C, MD599, 939	Kue, Jimmy, SLP 384, 385, 956, 993	Lahoti, Amit, MD810
Kisselburg, Bianca, R, LPC1238	Koller, Shelly,1047, 1084	Kueter, Joseph, Charles, MD1039	LaHue, Ashley,1148
			Lai, Christine, MD160
Kisselburg, Maggie, A1095	Konda, Manojna,168	Kuff, Kate, LPC1215	
Kitchen, Bonnie, Ellen, CNP306	Koneru, Kalyana, MD168	Kuhn, Cheryl, D, LPC1230	Laird, Tara,1167
Kitchens, Darren, N, CRNA605	Konofaos, Petros, MD-PhD893, 937	Kuhn, Chris,1095	Lai, Robert, S, MD1040
Kitkoski, Wendy, OT713	Konrad, Joseph, S, MD930	Kuhn, Ronald, G, MD1042	Lake City Health Center 00011381
Kittell, Michael, Timothy, MD35, 37,	Koonce, Melissa, NP252	Kuku, Abiodun, MD27, 324	Lake Hamilton Health and
96, 105	Koonce, Stephanie, Leighann,	Kulkarni, Sakil, S, MD818	Rehab1370, 1489
Kizziar, Haley, LAC1193	MD893, 1020	Kumar, Anil, MD161	Lakeland Behavioral Health
	-		_
Kjorlaug, Krista, SLP985	Koone, Michael, D, MD57	Kumar, Aswini, MD523	System16
Kleinbeck, Seth, M, MD26, 34, 35,	Koontz, Bryan, S, OD1417	Kumar, Jyothsna, MD 313, 314, 359	Lakes at Maumelle1393
			Lakeside Health and Rehab1488
36, 42, 90, 93, 100	Koontz, Douglas, R, MD599	Kumar, Manoj, MD930	
Kleiner, Jennifer, S, PHDHSPP919	Koos, Tiberiu, MD942	Kumar, Neeraj, MD369, 371	Lakeside Nursing Center1488
Kleinhenz, Robert, MD748	Kopparapu, Anil, MD451, 464	Kumar, Nihit, MD1291	Lakeside Pharmacy Inc1501
Klepper, Charles, Roy, MD51, 153	Koppein JR,, David, L, NP205, 271	Kumar, Sudhir, MD172	Lakeside School1380
Kleschick, Gabriel, QBHP1108	Koprovic, Kelly, I967	Kumpe, Megan, Michelle, APNP308	Lakeview Clinic1384
Kleypas, Hugh, Lindsey, PT864	Kordsmeier, Courtney, Anne,	Kumpuris, Andrew, G, MD513, 518	Lake Village Clinic PA1388
Klimo JR,, Paul, D, MD408, 594,	DPT849	Kumpuris, Dennis, Dean, MD539	Lake Village Drug Store1496
1011	Kordsmeier, Nolan, LCSW1315,	Kuo, Karen, MD28, 32, 40, 41	Lakewood Health and Rehab1491
Klinck, Sarah, Michelle, DPT849	1342	Kurtzweil, Alexandra, APRN .80, 200	Lakewood Nursing and Rehab
Kline, Judith,1078	Koriesh, Ahmed, MohamedIsm,	Kusenberger, Don, Levi, MD930	Center1393
Klinger, Hillary, R, LCSW1359	MD908	Kusturin, Jodi, Lynne, DPT844, 855,	Lakin, Karen, MD791
Klober, Alana, OT721	Kosinski, Terry, J, MD60	856	Lamar School District Health
Kluck, Carl, W, MD324	Kosters, Amy, LMSW1330, 1356	Kutka, Amy,838	Center1383
Knapple, Shelby, L, LPC1178	Kosters, Brian,1137	Kuykendall, Margaret, W, MD502,	Lamba, Vineet, MD797
Knapple, Whitfield, L, MD539	Kost, Melissa, Ruffalo, MD1030	511	Lamberson, Emma, Suzette,
Knecht, Kenneth, Richard, MD518,	Kothari, Atul, MD168	Kuykendall, Shealtiel, B, LCSW1309	APRN155
800	Koty, David,864	Kveum, Michelle, R, LPC1233	Lamberson-Lange, Micha, M,
Kniep, Juliana, LCSW1356	Kourlis JR,, Harry, MD1016, 1033	Kwyzla, Erin, Michelle, APRN188,	SLP963
Knight, Anna, QBHP1124	Kovaleski, Thomas, M, MD589	189, 216, 234, 294	Lambert, Angelisa, Annette,
			. •
Knight, Anthony, J1124	Kovesdy, Csaba, P, MD488, 494,	Kyle, Joan, E, MD324	APRN213
Knight, Bethany, Lane, MD142, 162	577, 578	Kyle, Melanie, BCBA1048	Lambert, Brenesha, LAC1166,
Knight, Cheryl, L, CSW948	Kovvuru, Sukanthi, MD905	Kymberly Devitt OD1426	1167, 1188, 1189
Knight, Clyde,1225	Kradel, Richard, Paul, MD681	Kymes-Lyons Physical Therapy &	Lambert, Camden, LAC1186
Knight, Daniel, A, MD105	Krafft, Ryan, Thomas, DO .774, 818,	Sports Performance1483	Lambert, Daphne, APRN240
Knight, Elizabeth, Ann, LPC 1228,	819	Kymes, Tyson, W, PT835	Lamberth, Kimberly, OTR-L699
1244	Kraiger, Charlotte, LPC1226, 1237,	, , , , ,	Lambert, Jared,1100, 1124, 1125
Knight, Jessica, Carol, CNP233	1241, 1247	_	Lambert, John, Sydney, MD1013
Knight, John, PA-C882	Krain, Summer, Elizabeth, APRN278		Lambert, Karen, LCSW1326
		Labet Tanua LDNI 1145	
Knight, Katherine, N, CNP312	Kraleti, Shashank, MD105	Labat, Tonya, LPN1145	Lambert, Kenneth, MD667
Knight, Letha,1124	Kramer, Ashley,718	LABCORP1448	Lambert, Rachel,1188, 1206
Knight, Megan, N, PT827, 835	Kramer, Corey, SLP985	Lab Of Path Pa1483	Lamb, Jamey, D, LCSW1332
Knight, Micah, OT732, 736	Kramer, Edward, DO819, 820, 903,	Laborn, Meghann, OT715	Lamb, Lindsey,1078
Knight, Stefany, P, LCSW1352	905	Labrador, Brittany, A, APRN644	Lamb, Misty, Freeman, PT854
Keink Vanastas ADND 400 044			
Knight, Venester, APNP466, 644		Lacava, Joseph, M., DPM898	Lamb, Raylene, LCSW1337
Knobloch, Ronald, P, MD1043	Krassilnik, Nina, MD779	Lacewell, Misty, M, CCC-SLP 986	Lamb, Trent, Robert, MD421, 445
Knosp, Michelle, I, DO1286	Krause, Kelly, Marie, PA-C887	Lachica, Roberto, D, MD1029	Lamey, Christine, MD457
Knott-Craig, Christopher, MD1028	Krause, Michelle, C, MD576	Lackey, Crystal, N, DPT854	Lamkin, Anthony, W, MD436, 437,
Knott-Gray, Stacy, RN1100, 1124,	Kravitz, Kirsten, Leigh, APRN783	Lackey, Katrina,1078	900
		Lackie, Davon, L, CNP626	
1157, 1160	Kresse, Gregory, Francis, MD53,		Lammers, Philip, E, MD494, 495,
Knott, Jason, R, DO683	127	Lackie Drug Store1505	557
Knotts, Derek, James, MD431	Kriesel, Tim, QBHP1061	Lacy, Brittany, N, APRN197	Lampkin, Samantha,1079
			• •
Knotts, Kensley,1148	Krish, Madhulika, MD88	Lacy-Diggins, Jacqueline, P,	Lance, Chloe,1049, 1051
Knotts, Shannon,999	Krishnaiah, Balaji, MD909	LPC395, 396	Lancelin, Bessie, S, LCSW1346
Knowles, Glen, C, DO119, 134	Krishnan, Gayathri, MD168	Lacy, Matthew, L, OTR-L707	Landaverde, Richard, M, APNP270
Knowlton, Pamela,1067	Krishnan, Ramesh, K, MD797	Lacy, Scott, LAC1186	Lan, David, Zhiquiang, MD527, 529
		Ladd, Colby,1075	. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Knox, Christopher, MD34	Krisht, Ali, F, MD596		Landers, Katie, R, LMSW1323
Knox, David, Luke, MD598	Krisht, Khaled, M, MD596	Ladd, Dale, OD1420	Landis Eye Care1409
Knox, Robert, B, MD1406	Krisht, Melissa, APRN615	Ladd Eye Center1420	Landis, Katherine, A, OD1410
Knox, Thomas, E, MD462, 744	Kroger Pharmacy1498,	Ladd, Laura, LPC1180	Landmark Pharmacy1509
Knubley, William, A, MD907	1499, 1500, 1501, 1503, 1505,	LaDonna Dichelle George1468	Landrum, Alicia, LPC1180, 1254
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			
Koch, Bailie, LAC1193	1506, 1507, 1509, 1511, 1517	Laduke, Tori, APRN1261, 1263	Landrum, Andrew, Floyd, APRN60
Koch, Brandi, DPT828		Ladyman Dachal OT 710	Landrum, Jacob, DPT864
		Ladvillon, Rachel OT	
	Kroger Sav-on1509	Ladymon, Rachel, OT718	
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272	Kroger Sav-on1509 Kroger Specialty Pharmacy La1517	Lafayette County Ambulance	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466,
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272	Kroger Sav-on1509 Kroger Specialty Pharmacy La1517		
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882,	Kroger Sav-on1509 Kroger Specialty Pharmacy La1517 Krohn, Meredith, Ramsey,	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882, 884, 886	Kroger Sav-on	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437 LaFerney, LeAnn, Nicole, DPT859	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882,	Kroger Sav-on1509 Kroger Specialty Pharmacy La1517 Krohn, Meredith, Ramsey,	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882, 884, 886 Koch, Ryan, C, OD571	Kroger Sav-on	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437 LaFerney, LeAnn, Nicole, DPT859 Laffoon, Alexander, C1089	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864 Landrum, Valari, Aisha, APRN246
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882, 884, 886 Koch, Ryan, C, OD571 Kocurek, Emily, G, MD168	Kroger Sav-on	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437 LaFerney, LeAnn, Nicole, DPT859 Laffoon, Alexander, C1089 Laffoon, Gregory, A, MD1021	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864 Landrum, Valari, Aisha, APRN246 Landrum, William, Lynn, MD921
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882, 884, 886 Koch, Ryan, C, OD571 Kocurek, Emily, G, MD168 Koehler, Andrew, M, MD320, 344	Kroger Sav-on	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437 LaFerney, LeAnn, Nicole, DPT859 Laffoon, Alexander, C1089	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864 Landrum, Valari, Aisha, APRN246
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882, 884, 886 Koch, Ryan, C, OD571 Kocurek, Emily, G, MD168 Koehler, Andrew, M, MD320, 344	Kroger Sav-on	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864 Landrum, Valari, Aisha, APRN246 Landrum, William, Lynn, MD921 Landry, Kristina, G656
Koch, Debbie, A, DNP1155, 1272 Koch, Molly, M351, 354, 355, 882, 884, 886 Koch, Ryan, C, OD571 Kocurek, Emily, G, MD168	Kroger Sav-on	Lafayette County Ambulance Service Inc1437 LaFerney, LeAnn, Nicole, DPT859 Laffoon, Alexander, C1089 Laffoon, Gregory, A, MD1021	Landrum, Leslie, Grace, MD466, 546, 551 Landrum, Steffany, K, DPT864 Landrum, Valari, Aisha, APRN246 Landrum, William, Lynn, MD921

Lands, Lindsey, MD	Lauralyn Terherst, QBHP1054 LaureTantchou, Pierrette, Larisse, MD127 Lavender, Robert, C, MD168 Lawellin, Erin, QBHP1200, 1215 Lawhorn, Kenneth, CRNA370 Lawing, Amy, D, CRNA371, 473,	Leding, Michael, Anthony, OT693 Lee, Alanna,399 Lee-Banks, Kimary, L, APRN650 Lee, Cayley,1150 Lee, Christopher, Iaen, MD1404 Lee Coop Clinic Pharmacy1504 Lee County Cooperative1385	Leslie, John, Thomas, MD43, 314 Leslie R Chin Od1424 Leslie, Thomas, S, MD51 Lester, Laura, L, MD78 Lester, Mindy, PhD1193, 1206, 1299, 1300, 1303, 1304 Lett, Jared,879
Lane, John, C, MD	609 Lawless, Kathy, K, CNP186, 229 Lawlis, Christopher, B, MD1288, 1291 Law, Matthew, L, MD470 Law, Michael, A, OD742 Law, Michael, OT693	Lee County Cooperative Clinic1383 Lee County Cooperative Clinic Lakeview Satellite	Levenbach, Keren, LCSW
Lane, Robert, MD	Lawrence, Aaron, M, DO432 Lawrence, Aerielle, LMSW1318 Lawrence, Amanda, Lynn, SLP724, 976 Lawrence, Anna, Ellen, OD1414, 1423 Lawrence, Brandon,1125	Lee, Dicey, Gay, MD	Lewallen, Jeanie,
Langevin, Michael, A, OD1409 Langford, Timothy, D, MD1042 Langham JR., Max, R, MD1024, 1028 Langley, Kayla,1056 Lang, Patrick, Morgan, MD461, 670	Lawrence, Brent, Martell, MD747, 750  Lawrence County Cooperative School1453  Lawrence County Family Clinic, PA1391	Lee, John, Reed, MD764         Lee, Jonathan, Edward, MD367         Lee, Justin, LMSW	Lewis, Carolyn, LAC
Langster, Rodger, MD423, 433 Langston, Andy, L., OD1433 Langston Drug Store1499 Langston, Jamaal,1137 Langston, James, D, MD1010 Langston, Jenna,1137 Langston, Thomas, Albert, MD51	Lawrence, Debra, C, MD664 Lawrence, Frank, M, MD1401 Lawrence, George, Stephen, MD43, 316 Lawrence, Larry, Herbert, MD55 Lawrence Memorial Hospital13, 19, 1391	Lee, Mark, S, MD	Lewis, Gary,
Lankford, Christopher,1308, 1309 Lankford, Susan, C1089 Lansdell Family Clinic1391, 1394 Lansdell Family Clinic PLLC1392, 1394 Lansdell, Tawnya, Lee, APRN261, 288	Lawrence Memorial Hospital Rehab Unit	Lee, Ronnie, D, MD	Lewis, Johnathan, MD
Lansford, Bryan, K, MD764 Lantz, Jaclyn, OT729 Laranjo, Vanessa, B466 Lard, Rebecca, L, NP205, 209 Larey, Mark, Eugene, DO160 Largent, Laura, Gremillion,	Lawson, Nicole, M, MD	Lefler, Mark, W, MD74 Lefler, Stephen, Frank, MD674 Legacy Heights Nursing And Rehab1491 LeGarde, Faron, C, DC379 Lehfeldt, Johanna, Belle, BS728	Lewis, Nachelle,
ARNP	Layton, Eric, K, OD	Lehner, Kristin, R, LPC	Lewisville Family Practice       1383         Center       1475         LHCG CXXXXI       1475         Lhcg Cxxxxii, Llc       1471         LHCG LXXXIII,LLC DBA Elite       1477         Hospice       1477         Lichty, Taylor, N, OT       702
Larson, Rita,	Leach, James, Franklin, CNP256 Leach, Jessica, DPT844, 850, 866 Leach, Judy, Ann, APRN161, 259 Leader, Mervin, Nigel, MD1281, 1291, 1295 Lea, Jarrett, Boyd, MD446, 451,	Lemons Prescription Shop LLC1497 Lenards, Lance, S	Liddell, Carol,
1000 Laryea, Jonathan, A, MD390 Lash, Carol, QBHP1051 Laster, Adam, LPC1221, 1223, 1227, 1239 Laster Eye Center1431	454, 794, 795 Lea, Jay, MHPP1137 Leal, Joshua, DDS1435 Learned, Savanna, M, SLP1000 Learning and Behavior Solutions, Inc	1171, 1188, 1198 Lengefeld, David, LPC1247 Lensing, Nick, Paul, DPT850 Leonard, Bonnie, SLP1000 Leonard, Kandra, E1059 Leonard, Maranda, Marie,	Liederbach, Elizabeth, L, DPT825, 859 Lie, Kam, Siong, MD439, 462 Lienhart, Heather, OT707 Lienhart, Sheila,686 Lifenet, Inc1436
Laster, Joni,	Leavelll, Sheena,	MS	LifeShare Management Group1479 Life Strategies Counseling1151, 1363, 1364, 1365 Life Strategies Counseling Cabot
		1501	

Life Strategies Counseling	Little Angels Therapy and Women's	Long, Hannah, A952, 964	Lowry, Katherine,1087
Osceola1365	Wellnes Center1379	Longinotti, Lisa, Marie, CRNA602	Lowry, Stephanie, Lyn, MD128, 138
			Lovel Creation M MD 00 106
Life Strategies - Forrest City1368	Little, Blake, A, MD580	Longinotti, Maria, MHPP1062	Loyd, Gregory, M, MD98, 106
Life Strategies of Arkansas1367	Little, Cheyenne, Dawn, PTA878	Long, James, W, MD757	Loyd, Heather, APRN287
Life Strategies of Arkansas,	Little, Crystal, MD325	Long, Leslie, J, PNP653	Loyd, Sherry, Lynn, APRN298
LLC1367	Littlejohn, Nathan, R, MD1040	Long, Melissa, J, LPE1217	Lozano, Daniel, D, MD1016
Life Strategies of Arkansas,	Little, Joshua, MD1399	Longnecker, Jordan, M, NP234	LR Community Mental Health
Newport Clinic1368	Little, Melissa, PT860	Long, Nicholas, PhD920	Center1377
Life Styles, Inc1439	Little River County Ambulance	Long Prairie Mem Hosp Phcy1517	LucasJr, Donald,1079
Lifetime Vision Center1429	Service1436	Long, Stephanie, A626	Lucas, Katrina,1054
Life Touch Hospice1477	Little River Memorial Hospital 13, 19	Long, Thomas, C, LPC1226	Lucas, Marvin, Keith, LPC1175
Light, William, H, MD495			
	Little Rock Audiology Clinic1438	Long, Thomas, E, MD769, 773	Lucas, Maxine, Ann, DNP279
Ligon, Haley, Hill, APRN269, 273	Little Rock Community Health	Longwood ICF/IID1482	Lucas, Reginald, Alan, MD326
Li, Josephine, Y, PT865	Center1385	Long, Yuanyuan, MD902	Lucas, Shauna, L, MD447
Like, Gayla, D, PT853	Little Rock Community Mental	Lonoke Health and Rehab1490	Lucas, Tiffany, D, APRN302
Lile, Scott, A, MD 930, 931, 939, 940	Health Ctr Inc1376	Looney, Alexis, QBHP1079	Luce, Edward, A, MD1029
Liles, Jennifer, Diane, ARNP234	Little Rock Eye Clinic1402	Loop, Jennifer, SLP1005	Lucky, Debora,1105
Liles, Rebecca,1108	Little Rock Eye Clinic Llp1402	Loop, Paul, Jay, MD913, 915	Ludwig, Megan, SLP986, 993
Liley, Kimberly, D, OT734, 741	Little Rock Family Eyecare1426	LopesCancadoMachado, Bruno,	Lue, Cummins, MD589
Li, Li, MD468, 776, 780	Little Rock Plastic Surgery	MD1042	Lueders, Andrew, J, MD441, 660
Lillard, Holli, D, DPT840	Center892	Lopez-Calderon, Leslie, E, MD779	Lu, Eugene, MD336
Lilley, Brynda, QBHP1062	Little Rock Post-Acute Care and	LopezCandales, Angel, MD464,	Lukens, Allison,1142
Lillich, Carleen, F, LPC1220	Rehab1393	482, 519, 786	Lumpkin, Christina, Lynette, NP621
Lillis, Jared,1049	Little Rock Renal Services1443	Lopez, Jennifer, Elaine, MS1000	Luna, Diana,1173
Lilly, Regina,1125	Little Rock Surgery Center1441	Lopez, Rosemary,1141	Lundblade, Lauren, Elizabeth,
Li, Maria, S, MD594	Little, Seth, Andrew, MD923	Lorio, Jerry, J, MD749, 756	SLP986
Lim, Paolo, MD931	Little, Sharon, Kay, DO117, 144	Lotia, Mitesh, P, MD905	Lunde, Stephen, P. MD663
Lincare1464	Littleton, Vanessa, LPN592	Loudermilk, Jon, Del, MD53, 127	Lundhagen, Lynn, M, SLP986
Lincare - De Quenn AR1462	Litzinger, Stephanie, LCSW1336	Loudermill, Luretha, M, LPC1194	Lundry, Stella, M, APRN623
Lincare INC1457	Liu, Julia, J, MD539	Lourens, Andrew, APRN301	Lunn, Melinda,727
Lincare Inc - Batesville1459	Livengood, Kelsey, OD1434	Louvring, Soren, C, MD106	Lunsford, Elise, R, LPC1253
Lincare Inc El Dorado1462	Livengood, Kevin, OD1422, 1434	Lovan-Bowers, Wendy, OTR-L692,	Lusher, David,1056
Lincare Inc Faryetteville1463	Liverett, Hazel, K, MD564	694, 699, 701, 712	Lusk, Tammy, D, FNP273
Lincare Inc - Springdale1463	Livesay, Jacquelyn,1215	Love, Anita, R1097	Luster, Daniel, PT838
Lincare - Little Rock1461	Live Well Pharmacy1495	Love, Cassandra, M, APRN209	Luth, Whitney, PT850
Lincare Pharmacy Services	Living Hope Southeast8	Love, Frank, C, OD1420	Luttman, Carla, A, OT707, 722
INC1463, 1464	Livingston, Carolyn,692	Love III,, Robert, T, MD893	Luttrell, Kaylee, SLP956
Lincare - Searcy AR1463	Livingston, Elizabeth, LPC1215	Love JR,, Tommy, L, MD168	Luttrell, Rex, E, MD428, 429, 431
Lincare Springdale1463	Livingston, Jennifer, CNP786	Lovelace, Abe, LMSW1313, 1320	Lutz, Allison, Marie, CRNA366
Lincare White Hall1459	Livingston, Richard, L, MD915	Lovelace, Morgan, K, SLP964	Luy, Annie, MD346
Lincoln, Candy, MD43	Livingston, Sean, M, MD320, 344	Lovell, Lynn, APRN1154	Luyet, Brooke,696
Lincoln, Lance, Randall, MD43, 149	Lloyd, Jana, RN945, 946	Love, Magigor, LMSW1310	Lydigsen, Holly, DNP621, 653
Lincoln School Based Health	Lloyd JR,, Matthew, LPC1188	Love, Natasha,1166	Lyerly, Meghan, L, MD60
Center1387	Lloyd, Margaret, D, OTR-L694, 712	Love, Rhonda, C, LCSW1342	Lyle, Kristin, C, MD786, 808
Lindau, Alyssa, Rachel, DPT859	Loar, Jennifer, J, APRN451	Lovett, Howard, L, MD168	Lyle, Misty, LPC1075
Lindberg, Matthew, Robert, MD776	Lobbins, Monica, L, DO653, 791,	Loving Arms Adult Daycare Staffing	Lyle, Rachel, D, CNP279
Lindberg, Rani, Haley, MD821	818	Agency LLC1470, 1472	Lyle, Robert, E, MD796, 807
Lindberg, Harri, Haley, MD			Lyles, Robert,1116
	Lochala, Richard, MD96	Lovins, Elizabeth, DPT830	
1249	Lochala, Roddy, Smart, DO134	Lovins, Leif, Monroe, PT830	Lynch, Gregory, L, MD1011
Lindley, Amber, L, SLP963	Lock, Charity, D, SLP1362		Lynch, Mary, Ellen, SLP971, 986
Lindley Health and Rehab1489	Lockert, Ashley, MSW1352	Lowdermilk, Charity, APRN632	Lynch, Robyn, LAC394, 396
Lindley JR,, Dwight, A, MD564	Lockhart, London, H, LAC1178,	Lowe, Cindy,417, 418	Lynch, Stacey, Ogletree, NP1266
Lindsay, Jason, Teague, MD1037	1179, 1211, 1215	Lowe, Leah, PhD850	Lynch, Thaddeus, David, PT864
Lindsey, Brad, Leonard, MD370	Lock, Karen,971	Lowe, Leslee, Michele, CNP1089,	Lynn, Amber, D, APRN240, 260,
Lindsey, Joslyn,1079	Loetscher, Jonathan, M, CRNA603	1111, 1267, 1269	269
Linker, Gary, Andrew, MD1280	Loetscher, Katie,262	Lowell Pharmacy1495	Lynn, William, Steve, DO422, 445
Linn, Alana, N, LMSW1332	Loftis, Nora, L, LMSW1309	Lowery, Benjamin, Roussel,	Lyon, Jack, A, MD58
			Lyon, Laura, A, CNP226
Linn, Brian, MD27, 51, 52	Lofton, Jason, D, MD432	MD922, 936	Lyon, Laura, A, GNP220
Linn, Mary, A, PA-C889	Logan, Caroline, SLP956	Lowery, Candy, QBHP1053	Lyons, Danny, R, PT844
Linson, Larry, Glenn, DO768	Logan County Day Service	Lowery, Curtis, MD316, 681	Lyons Drug Store1505
Linville, Tierney,1079	Center1453	Lowery, D., MD1407	Lyons, Lara, LMSW1314, 1320
Lipe, Nathan, R, OD1411	Logan, Hannah, SLP964	Lowery Drugmart1516	Lyons, Lewis, C, MD1031
Lipinski, Damon, H, MD387, 920	Loggains, Benton, C., PA-C885	Lowery Drug Mart1516	Lyons Rehab Services Inc1446
Lipke, Jay, M, MD752	Loghry, Richard, K, OTR-L 696, 707	Lowery Eye Clinic1407, 1442	Lyon, Wendy, SLP993
Lipman, Craig, L, MD937	Logsdon, Sherry, LPE1249	Lowery, Laci,1097	,
Lipschitz, Riley, W, MD168	Lohani, Govinda, P, MD168	Lowery, Lisa, Ann, MD589	M
			IVI
Lipscomb, Gary, H, MD677	Loiacano, Dale, P, MD366	Lowery, Robert, D, MD741	Magaz Adam I MD 501
Lipsky, Sarah,1312	Loney, Megan, L, LPC1125, 1244	Lowery, Robert, Scott, MD741	Maass, Adam, J, MD531
Lipsmeyer, Keith, Martin, MD58	Long, Amber, D, APRN237	Lowery, Robert, S, MD1404	Maat, Owen, S, MD536
Lischeron, Molly, M, DPT386, 823	Long, Andrew, M, CNP234, 295	Lowery, Ronald, L, MD741	Mabrey, Kara, K, OT686, 718
Lisenby, Kellie, Lynn, CNP185, 306	Long, Bethany, SLP964, 971	Lowery, Ronald, MD1400, 1407	Mabrey, William, T, MD1398, 1399,
Lisk, Rick, J, QBHP1125	Long, Carmen, OT707, 713	Lowery, Sarah, LPC1210	1404, 1406, 1407
Lister, Danny, G, MD1010	Long, Chandler,739	Lowery, Sherry,1060	Mabry, Andrea, MD404
Litchford, Danielle, L, LPC1226	Long, Chris, MPT850	Lowe, Sharon,377, 378	Mabry, Charles, D, MD 1012, 1016
Litster, Patrick, PA352, 353	Long, Donna, Jane, CNP266	Lowman, Darlene, B, ARNP1264	,, = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =
, , a, , , ,			

MacBruce, Daphne, Karen,	Mahan, Meredith, Lynn, MD320,	Mann, Ashley, LMSW1079, 1102,	Marshall's Home Medical
MD582, 585	344	1191, 1198	Equipment-Hope1459
Macconaugha, Kimberly, T,	Mahan, Micah,1062	Manning, Amanda, Dawn, APNP234	Marshall's Home Medical
APNP209, 306	Mahan, Raymond, Britt, MD151	Manning, Cathy, LMSW1312, 1322	Equipment-Magnolia1457
Macdonald, Alicia, DPT850	Mahmood, Sadeem, MD512	Manning, David, J, OD1428	Marshall, Taylor, Dee, APNP216
MacDonald, Charles, B, MD495,	Maile, Miekka,1244	Manning III,, Thomas, A, MD405	Marshall, Vonda, SLP964
770	Mainard, Paula, LMSW1315, 1320	Manning, Lance, A, MD769	Marsh, Angela, Marie, LPC1244
MacDonald JR,, Warren, F, MD744	Mainer, Trisha, CCC-SLP976	Manning, Laura, K, SLP1006	Marsh, Christina, Ann, APRN626
Macdonald, Lorna, LCSW1344	Main, Haley, PT864	Manning, Mary, Lena, SLP964, 979	Marsh, James, MD519
Macechko, Michael, D, MD128	Mainline Health - Monticello1382	Manning, Nirvana, MD681	Marsh, Sarah,835
Machen Family Medical Clinic1391	Mainline Health System1382	Mann, Lauren, OTR-L721	Marsh, Tanya, A1200, 1215
Machen, Heidi, Leigh, APRN25, 261	Mainline Health Systems1380	Mann, Leslie, D, LPC1175, 1207,	Martaus, Dianne, LCSW 1348, 1357
		1326	Martens, Tressa, Carol, OT684
Machin, James, E, MD923, 937	Mainline Health Systems-Arkansas		
Mackey, Daniel, W, MD544, 551	City1381	Mann, Peggy, OT730	697, 699, 711, 715
Mackey, Michael, G, MD573	Mainline Health Systems-	Mann, Tyler, OT733	Martin, Amanda, Shawn, CNP229
Mack, Joana, Marie, MD336, 344,	Dermott1380	Manolagas, Stavros, MD533	Martin, Angela, Kay, APRN449
350	Mainline Health Systems Inc1380,	Mansfield, Chelsea, Rene,	454, 635, 639
Mack, Kristen, E, APRN271	1383, 1439	APRN33, 38, 262, 263, 289	Martin, Brandie, McNabb, MD664
Mack, Mendy, Acanthe, MD660	Mainline Health Systems-	Mansour, Munthir, M, MD169	Martin, Brandon, L, LPC1185
MacLean, Jennifer, OT686	Portland1380	Mansur, Jeffrey, Earl, LPC1223	Martin, Brett,1056, 1115
MacLeod, Rachel, Carlisle, MD320	Mainline Health Systems-Star	Mantione, Sam, OT735	Martin, Cade, M, MD924
Macleod, Robert, Angus, MD745,	City1383	Mantooth, Hannah, PTA879	Martindale, Christal, L249
759	Mainline Health	Mantz, Melissa, CNP307	Martindale, Mark, A, MD148, 173
Maclin, Karol, L, NP610, 631	Systems-Wilmot1380	Manyam, Bose, Subosechandra,	Martin, Dan, MD143
Macnamara, Mackenzie,732	Main Office1452	MD509	Martin, David, Allen, MD69
MacNeil, Julie, A, MD784	Majestical Care1473	Maples, Kathleen, NP 192, 200, 217	Martin, Dawn, B, MD336
Madaka, Brandi, L, NP612	Majestic Home Care, LLC1472	Maraka, Spyridoula, MD533	Martineau, David, L, DO924
Madden, Ashley, LCSW1201, 1349	Majewski, Beata, Filip, MD588	Maram, Silpa, MD169	Martinez, Brenda, SLP1000
Madden, Heather, OT689	Major, Christa, QBHP1132	Marcum, Lindsey, QBHP1108	Martinez, Edlin,1183
Madden, Meredith, Ann, CCC-	* *	*	
	Makhatadze, Yelizaveta,	Marcus, RJay, L, MD369	Martinez, Hugo, R, MD495, 803
SLP1004	Valeriyevna, MD117, 174	Marcussen, Crystal, Dawn,	804
Maddox, Jessica, L, DPT830	Makhoul, Issam, MD550	CNP651, 670	Martinez, Jamie, R1125
Maddox, Michelle,978	Making Rainbows - Lewisville 1453	Marcy, Ivy, M, QMHS1183	Martinez, Jason,1145
Maddox, William, LAC1102, 1198	Makus, Wendi, LPC1222, 1227,	Marfoglio, April,1137	Martinez, John, Glen, LPC1223
Madgula, Sridhar, Reddy, MD106	1239, 1251	Margolis, Matthew, W, DO1399	1254
Madill, Gail, PT864	Malak, Sharp, Fahmy, MD931	Marianna Outpatient Clinic1368	Martin Family Support Services1476
Madill, Mary, Elizabeth, PA355	Maldonado, Rosa, Montero, OT.686	Marino, Katy, MD1033	Martin, Heather, Lynne, AUD374
Madison, Courtney, L995	Malik, M, Bilal, MD548	Marinus, Gene, Keith, LPC1163	Martin, Jacquelyn, M, MD913, 916
Madison Health and Rehab1393,	Malik, Mubasher, E, MD495, 590	Marion Family Pharmacy1499	Martin, Jana, MD328
1491	Malik, Shamim, A, MD1285, 1287	Marion Minor Medical LLC1389	Martin, Jennifer, L, APRN237
Madison, Mikaela, QBHP1053	Maline, Micheal, G, DO462, 745	Marion School District School	Martin, Jessica,1132
Madison Satellite Clinic1383, 1385	Mallard Medical Supply LLC1464,	Based Health Center1381	Martin, Kenneth, A, MD752
Maez, LaTrina, APRN240, 242, 297	1465	Markell, Kristin, Lynn, MD676	Martin, Kimberly,715
Mafnas, Tori, SLP952	Mallard, Natalie, R1089	Market Place Pharmacy1509	Martin, Kristen, M1103
Magann, Everett, F, MD682	Mallard, Tracey, E, LCSW1338,	Markham, Derek, CNP626	Martin, Lisa, P, MD95
Magby, Melissa, A, CNP197	1344	Marks, Amanda, L, RN947	Martin, Matthew, PT825
Magee, James, S, MD336	Mallare, Johanna, T, MD325	Marks, Krystalrose,1207	Martin, Megan, Ann, NP617, 81
Magie, Jimmie, J, MD1398	Maller, Vijetha, Vinod, MD940	Marks, Stephen, R, MD670	Martin, Melanie, Anne, APRN234
Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic1402	Mallett, Meghan, Jane, CNP251	Marlin, Colten, Scott, DPT839	Martin, Natalie, N, APRN246
Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic	Mallett, Stephanie, L, APRN390		Martino, Nancy,1000
Arkadelphia1398	Malloy, Mark, J, MD149	Marotte, Jeff, B., MD1039	Martin, Reagan, LMSW1312
Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic	Malone. Ben1125	Marotti, Alfred, Scott, MD1016	Martin, Rj, LMSW1323
	Malone, Beverly, W, OTR-L721		Martin, Robert, Daniel, MD752, 760
Fortsmith1406		Marquardt, Faith, E, PA890	
Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic Pa1399	Malone, Christina, P, APRN644	Marquis, Corey, PT832, 856, 874,	Martin, Ronald, J, MD93
Magie Mabrey Eye Clinic	Malone, Emily, R, MD786	878	Martin, Roxie,1207
Searcy1407	Malone, Jessica, LMSW1313	Marquis, Patricia, Ann, OTR-L693	Martin, Ryan, Andrew, LPC1220
Magiera-Planey, Renee, PhD387	Malone, Kelly, Kay, NP193, 199	Marrero, Rafael, Jorge, MD765	1253
Magie Smith Charton Eye	Malone, Mark, A1059	Marschewski, Crystal,1051	Martin, Sara, R, MD579
Clinic1399	Malone, Matthew, Phillip, MD807	Marsden, Elizabeth, SLP972	Martin, Savanna,1148
Magie, Stephen, K, MD1398,	Maltbia, Pamella, LMSW1326	Marsden, Michael, E, PhD1191,	Martin, Sheila,730, 739
1400, 1404, 1406, 1407	Malte, Brian, Imbao, MD579	1299, 1303	Martin, Susan, U, OTR-L728
Maglothin, Douglas, L, MD60	Maluf, Christian, MD586, 591	Marshall, Angelique,1094	Martin, Terri, MD405
Maglothin, Emily, SLP964	Malvern School Based Health	Marshall, Courtney,1051	Martin, Veronica, Marie, OT707
Magnolia Health and Rehab1488			Marts, Amber, APRN1270
•	_		
Magnolia Home Health Agency1469	Center1382	Marshall Family Eyecare1430	* *
Magnalia Manay of Hamburg	Center1382 Mamath, Sharon,1141, 1142	Marshall Family Eye Care1430	MARVA Workshop1454
Magnolia Manor of Hamburg,	Center1382 Mamath, Sharon,1141, 1142 Manatt, Kayla, CNP218	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394	MARVA Workshop1454 Marvin, Julie, OT718
Inc1437	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387	MARVA Workshop1454 Marvin, Julie, OT718 Marvin MD,, David, M, MD129
Inc1437 Magnolia Regional Medical	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387 Marshall, Julie, L, SLP1007	MARVA Workshop1454 Marvin, Julie, OT718 Marvin MD,, David, M, MD1293 Marvin, Shawn, D, MD922, 936
Inc1437 Magnolia Regional Medical Center8, 18	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387 Marshall, Julie, L, SLP1007 Marshall, Lillian, Jane, LCSW1346	MARVA Workshop1454 Marvin, Julie, OT718 Marvin MD,, David, M, MD1293 Marvin, Shawn, D, MD922, 936 Marx, Douglas, W, MD139
Inc1437 Magnolia Regional Medical Center8, 18 Magnolia Regional Medical Center	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387 Marshall, Julie, L, SLP1007 Marshall, Lillian, Jane, LCSW1346 Marshall, Mavi,	MARVA Workshop
Inc1437 Magnolia Regional Medical Center8, 18	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387 Marshall, Julie, L, SLP1007 Marshall, Lillian, Jane, LCSW1346	MARVA Workshop1454 Marvin, Julie, OT718 Marvin MD,, David, M, MD1293 Marvin, Shawn, D, MD922, 936 Marx, Douglas, W, MD139
Inc1437 Magnolia Regional Medical Center8, 18 Magnolia Regional Medical Center	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387 Marshall, Julie, L, SLP1007 Marshall, Lillian, Jane, LCSW1346 Marshall, Mavi,	MARVA Workshop
Inc	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care1430 Marshall Family Practice1394 Marshall Genesis Primeca1387 Marshall, Julie, L, SLP1007 Marshall, Lillian, Jane, LCSW1346 Marshall, Mavi,	MARVA Workshop
Inc	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care	MARVA Workshop
Inc	Center	Marshall Family Eye Care	MARVA Workshop

Mason Ashley E MD 676	Maxwell, Ralph, Martin, DO418,	McCarthy, Richard, E, MD752	McDaniel, James, A, CRNA609
Mason, Ashley, E, MD676	l and the state of		
Mason, Chelsie,1094	422, 438, 445	McCaskill, Haley, Elizabeth, SLP986	Mcdaniel, Lisa,1118
Mason, Christopher, N, MD678	Maxwell, Whitney, L1089	Mccaskill, Richard, LPC .1193, 1231	McDaniel, Marshall,850
Mason, Jennifer,860	May, Angela, P1091	McCasland, Leslie, MD588	McDaniel, Marsha, QBHP1137
Mason, Katherine, CNP209	Maya, Tahir, M, MD439, 441, 446,	Mccauley, John,1067	McDaniel, Milan,1125
Mason, Kelsey, SLP964	447, 448, 449, 450, 451, 454,	McCauley, Lila, LAC1191, 1198	McDaniel, Wynee,1201
Mason, Kent, A, MD660, 676	455, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 471	McClain III,, Charles, MD942	McDonald, Benjamin, G, DO106
Mason, Kyndl, L, SLP1004	Mayberry, Tabitha, R, SLP956, 986	McClain, Merle, E, MD341	McDonald, Donald, Lee, MD1284,
Mason, Magdaline, APRN610, 631	Mayfield, Jeffrey, S, MD113	McClanahan, Caryn,1074, 1256	1287, 1293
Mason, Maya, LMSW1321	Mayfield, Laura, ARNP209, 279	McClanahan, John, D, MD674	McDonald Eye Associates1397
Mason, Vickie, L, APRN1154,	Mayfield, Michael, Bradley, MD1010	Mcclelland, Mendy, PA192, 217	McDonald Eye Services PA1397
1269, 1271	Mayfield, Timothy, R, LPC1188,	Mcclellan, Gerald,1108, 1112	McDonald, James, E, MD931, 939
Mason Young O.D1412	1225	Mcclellan, Kelsey, Leigh, MD1276,	Mcdonald, Janet,1079, 1274
Masood, Asif, MD548, 549, 550	Mayflower Medical Clinic1370,	1277	McDonald, Jaqueline, L1103
Massara, Samantha,1049, 1148	1390	McClellan, Leslie, Monette, DC382	McDonald, Judy, L, MD315
Massengale, Brittany, D, LAC1184,	Mayhew, Cory,1184	McClellan, Nola, LCSW1356	Mcdonald, Lajoya, LCSW1339
1215	Mayhew, Kathy, Lynn, DO48	McClendon, Howard, CMP1137	McDonald, Lauren,470
Massengale, Chastity, OT693	May, Joe, David, MD37, 169	McClinton, LeKasha,1055, 1075	McDonald, Morgan, Mabry,
Massey, Adam, C, MD169, 336	Mayle, Candace, Lee, CNP626, 654	Mcclung, Darlla,1104	APRN623, 626, 650
Massey, Cecil, Preston, APRN259	Maynard, David,1067	Mcclure, Sandra,1118	Mcdonald, Stephen, Edward, PT850
Massey, David, R, MD1297	Mayo, Alayne,850	McClure, Travis, Knox, MD128	McDonnell, Bryan, MD55
Massey, Hazel, LPN1260	Mayo, Herschel, Lynn, NP191, 237	McColley, Nicholas, J, OD1422	McDonnell, Edward, OD743
Massey, Laura, Anne, MD69	Mayo, Kelli, A, SLP986	Mccollum, Joshua, Ryan1071	McDougal, Kim, PT844
Massey, Macy, A, CPNP308	Mayo, Russell, E, MD92	Mccollum, Mallorie, OT692, 732	Mcdougal, Richard, L, MD1401
Massey, Rebecca, M738	Mays, Billie, Elaine, CNP256, 271	McCombs, Brady, Marie, OT707	McDowell, Gavin, T, OD1411,
Massie, Miranda, Lee, OT700	Mays, Brandi, Lynn, CNP241, 259	Mcconathy, Tiffany, M, FNP299	1420, 1424
Massoll, Nicole, A, MD777	Mays, Catherine, R, LAC1215	Mcconnell, Jason, MD744	Mcdowell, Kylie, LAC1163
Masters, Chadwick, J, MD331	Mays, Dione, P, SLP385, 386, 993,	Mccook, Mitzi, G, SLP959	M-c Drug Store, LLC1506
Masters, Helen, Renee, APRN644,	1000	McCord, Angela,1142	McDuffie, Alexandra,1215
645, 649	Mays, Ericka, N, LPE392	McCord, Anne, OT734, 737	Mcelhattan, Jeremy, QMHS1059
,			
Masterson, Jordan, LMSW1308	Mays, Jacob, DO912, 913, 917	McCord, Elizabeth, Faye, CNP189	Mcelreath, David, DO539
Masterson, Rita, LAC1176	Mays, Joann, B, MD329, 349	McCord, Robert,1097	Mcelroy, David, MD1291, 1306
Mata, Jesselee, PT837, 843	Mays, Marisha, LMSW1207	McCord, Stacie, L, MD571, 572	McElroy, Kellye, MD1407
Matchett, Wilma, Jean, MD931	Mays, Owitar, R, MD495	McCord, Virginia, Lee, MD320, 344	McElroy, Kevin, C, PT860
Mathenia, Tina, Marie, APRN246	May-Wewers, Julie, MD326, 336,	McCormick, Skipper, Dawn,	Mcelroy, Kimberly, OT686
Mathes, Sandra, Jean, LCSW1352	348, 349, 350	APRN238	McElyea, Vivian, L, APRN297
Mathews, John, Steven, MD537	Mazander, Joanne, Kaye, APRN629	McCourt, Carol, J, MD368, 371	Mcentire, Alexis, OT732
Mathews, Marilyn, LPC1193, 1207	Ma, Zhangliang, MD774, 819	McCourtney, Bill, R, MD427, 450	McEntire, Carrie, SLP986
Mathews, Viola, N1114	McAdams, Edward, L, MD346	McCown, Candace,1326	McEuen, Matthew, R949
Mathias, Ashley, PT860	McAdams, Holly, D, CNP189, 234	McCoy, Andrew, PTA870	McFadden, Kimberly,1256
The state of the s			
Mathis, Chandra, D, FNP213, 312	Mcadams, Lance, Russell, MD422,	McCoy, Ashley, RN945, 946	McFadin, Cherie, D, LCSW950
Mathisen, Jordan, LCSW1320	426	McCoy, Christina, T, NP645	Mcfall, Whitney, D, OD1409
Mathis, Ruth, A, PT835	McAdoo, Christian, N, APRN216	McCoy, David, Mark, MD462, 464,	McFarland, Barbara,395
Matinchek, Susan, LPC1250, 1251	Mcadoo, Lekesha, D, CRNA365	505, 523	McFarland Eye Center1400, 1402
Matlock, Tracy, R, LPC1162	McAfee, Caitlin, SLP956, 986	McCoy, Elisha, M, MD495, 791	McFarland, Michael, R, OD1411
Matteson, Elizabeth,1097	McAlisterJr, Joseph, H, OD1422,	McCoy, Jill, Marie, DPT850	McFarland, Sarah, LPE1198
Matteson, Matthew,1097	1433	McCoy, Katrice,1072	Mcfarlin Pharmacy Inc1498
Matte's Pharmacy Inc1517	Mcalister, Mark, LMSW1321	Mccoy, Latoya,1062	McGarry, Patricia, G, MD113
Matthews, Cara, R, LPC1231	Mcalister, Matthew, K, MD921	McCoy, Mia, PNP655	McGaugh, Janette, D, MD1286
Motthews Design		Manay Tygort Days Iss	MaCaa Drian L MD 500
Matthews, Danielle,986		Mccoy Tygart Drug Inc1502	McGee, Brian, L, MD539
Matthews, Kristi, OT698, 713, 724,	McAllister, Kristen, E, LCSW1359	McCoy, Victoria, L, APRN155, 161,	Mcgee-Lamb, Latoya,1125
726	McAnulty, Rebecca, Jane,	177, 193, 199, 218	McGee, Leonard, C1125
Matthews Physical Therapy,	APRN238	McCracken, Gail, A, MD584	McGee, Margaret, PT835
Inc1483, 1484	McArthur, Allison, M, LCSW1338,	McCrackin, Amber, SLP975	McGee, Mary, Katherine, OT707,
Matthews, Richard, Dean, PT828,	1339, 1355	McCrady, Katherine, A, PA887,	713
867	McBay, Amber, L377	888, 889, 890	McGehee - Desha County
Matthews, Sarah, QBHP1067	McBride, Lauren, E, APRN209	McCrary, George, A, MD128, 144	Hospital13, 18, 1389
Matthews, Stephanie, L,	Mcbride Rehabilitation Group	McCrary JR,, Robert, F, MD574	McGehee Family Clinic1390
LCSW1322, 1323	LLC1445	McCrary, Matthew, Peter, MD931	McGehee Hospital Rehab Unit13,
Mattox, Rhonda, M, MD1282,	McBryde, Alicia, D, OT724, 727	Mccrary, Sherry, FNP271	18
1286, 1287, 1291, 1293, 1294	McBryde, Kassie,1053	McCraw, Barry, W, MD332	McGehee, Michael, F, MD441, 442
Matwijiw, Igor, Evan, MD501, 535	McCain, Chassity, OT736, 738	Mccrory Family Clinic 1371, 1395	McGehee, Molly, OT1274
Maupin, Fonda, Kay, LPC1162,	McCain, Jennifer, LMSW1326	McCuin, John, Dan, LPC 1223, 1251	McGehee Office1374
1218	Mccain, Kelly, M, APRN623	McCullough, J, Andrew, LPC1244	McGhee, April, S, CNP635
Maurice, Anthony, Jones, PA358	McCall, Amber, SLP986	Mccullum, Tyerah,1125, 1207	McGhee, Belinda,828, 857
Maxam, Sarah, QBHP1079	McCall, Herbert, D1207	Mccurdy, Ashley, V, APRN633,	McGhee, Linda, A, MD128
Maxson, Robert, T, MD 1016, 1026,	McCallister, Andrea, L, OTR-L714	640, 645	McGhee, Michael, A, MD768
1027	McCallum, Jennifer, A, MD589	McCurdy, Matthew, R, MD942	McGhee, Tasha,592
Maxwell, Abigael, Nyanganyi,	McCallum, Theron, W, LCSW1348	McCurdy, Robert, Malachi, MD 1008	McGillvray, Cale, E, LPC1254
MD797	McCalman, Katherine, LCSW1326	McCurley, Brooke, M, MCD953	McGilton, Debra,1142
Maxwell, James, R, MD476	McCammon, Macy,379	McCusker, Kathryn,952	Mcginnis, Melissa, M, MD472
Maxwell, Jesslyn, D, SLP1007	McCarley, Emma, Finch1079	McDade, Ashley,1079	McGinty, Meagan, QMHS1137,
		* **	
Maxwell, Kimberly, B, LMSW1125,	McCarley, James, Robert, MD925,	Mcdaniel, Brandy, B, LPC1194	1330
1326	940, 942	McDaniel, Craig, A, MD60	Mcglenn, Brian,1150
Manager II   1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1			
Maxwell, Leigh, A. I.P.C	McCarter, Brittany, SI P 1005	McDaniel, Crystal, L. St P., 964, 979 I	NICGOVern. Holly. A
Maxwell, Leigh, A, LPC1202	McCarter, Brittany, SLP1005	McDaniel, Crystal, L, SLP964, 979	McGovern, Holly, A725

Mcgowan, Jennifer, M, QBHP1148	McMillan, Hannah,729	Medical Solutions of Arkansas	Mena Medical Center Hospice
McGowan, Patrick, Michael, MD128	McMillan, Lillie, M1102	LLC1457	LLC1476
McGowan, William, J, MD128	McMillian, Michaela, SLP986	Medical Solutions of AR LLC1457	Menard, John, Carlos, MD431, 437
McGrail, Louis, J, CCC-A373	McMillin, April, J, SLP986	Medicine Man Pharmacy1509	Mena Regional Health System10
McGrath, Albert, Joseph, JR,MD61	McMillon, Jacob, MD78	Medicine Shoppe 1500, 1509, 1517	Mena - WACGC1376
McGrath, Cherry, A, CNP279	McMinn, Candy,1111	Medic One Arkansas1436, 1437	Mendenhall, Laura, Lee,
McGrath, Leslye, D, MD61, 78	McMinn, Justin, S, OD1422, 1428,	Medic Pharmacy1511	LCSW1333, 1359
Mcgraw, Renee, P, MD683	1434 Memorrough Chalana D SLD 086	Medic Pharmacy, Inc1509	Mendenhall, Sarah, M, APNP1264,
Mcgregor, Amy, L, MD. 413, 791, 911 Mcgregor, Carolyn,1079	Mcmorrough, Chelsea, D, SLP986 Mcmullan, Sharon,1061, 1067	Medic Pharmacy Of El Dorado1513 Medic Rental Inc1461	1265, 1273 Mendez, Katherine, SLP1007
McGuire, Melody, R, FNP234	Mcmullen, Hannah, LCSW1334,	Medic Sav On Drug1516	Mendez, Katherine, SEF1007 Mendez, Laurie,1102
McGuire, Todd, LPC1195, 1210,	1360	Medina, Brook, K, DPT850	MendiondoLuedloff, Ariana, Cecilia,
1233, 1247	McMullin, James,56	Medina-Zea, Marco, Vinicio,	MD783, 796
Mchaney Drug Pa1502	McMurray, Shirley, LCSW1356	MD1012	Mendiratta, Priya, MD543
McInerney, Sean,850	McNabb, Eleasah, PT835, 855	Medi Quick Health Mart Phcy1501	Mendoza, Jerson, Munoz, MD568
McIntosh, Joshua, APRN200	McNabb, Mary,398	Medi Quik Pharmacy1458, 1499	Mendzef, Melinda, SLP967
McIntosh, Linda, C, APRN298	McNabb, Steve, Douglas, MD326	Medi-save Pharmacy1494	Menendez, Astryd, A, MD815, 816
McIvor, Shannon, DPT825	McNallyDNU, DNU, KDnu, BS418	Medisav Homecare Pharmacy1462,	Menendez, Christopher, Antonio,
McKamie, Katie, OT741	McNamara, Timothy, Dwayne,	1483, 1501, 1512	MD474, 1009
McKane, Kayla, E, MN303	MD61	Medi Sav Homecare Pharmacy1512	Menendez, Moises, Antonio,
McKee, Brittney, D, CNP259 McKee, Dyneia,1168	McNatt, Jessica, Marie, OT692 McNaughton, Janet, M, MD468,	Medi Shop Pharmacy1507 Medley, Diane,1067	MD746, 1032 Mengarelli, Eddie, A, MD1397
McKeehan, Dylan,1137	776, 779, 780	Medley, Joshua, A1049	Menichini, Christina,1094
Mckee, John, D, MD509, 567	McNeely, Darla, L, SLP986, 1006	Medley, Kayla,1060	Menna, Lynette, OT686, 718
McKee, Meredith, H, NP645	McNeely, Frank,1085	Medley, Robert, Lynn, FNP640	Mercado, Jessica, LMSW1317
McKee, Olivia, M, OTR-L707	Mcneill, Jasmine,1072	Medlin, Lacy,693	Mercy Clinic Cardiovascular and
McKee, Steven, G, MD169	McNew, Gina, Lenore, MD157, 158	Medlock, Jeffrey, A, MD64	Thoracic Surgery1406
McKee, Sunny, A, MS718	McNiel, Kristen, D, CNP626, 652	Medlock, Rickey, D, MD1404	Mercy Clinic Critical Care1394
Mckellar, Kandy, LPC1249	McNutt, Thomasena, L,	Medlock, Velvet, Vee, PT856	Mercy Clinic Emergency Medicine -
Mckelroy, Jeremy, T, DC380	LCSW1342, 1352	Medplex Pharmacy Reg Med	Waldron11, 20
Mckelvey JR, Kent, MD593	McPherson, Heather,1137	Ctr	Mercy Clinic Family Medicine
Mckelvey, Samantha, MD670 McKelvy, Phillip, A, DPT837, 850	McQuay, Robin, S, SLP964 McSpadden, Glen, F, MD26, 29,	Medskers Family Pharmacy1505 Med South Medical Inc1467	Paris1370 Mercy Clinic Fort Smith
Mckenney Pharmacy1497	30, 34, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40	MED-Tech EMS of Conway Co	Communities1392
Mckenzie, Amber, LPC 1228, 1229	McSpadden, Malinda,397	Primary1436	Mercy Clinic Hot Springs
McKenzie, Amy, Elizabeth, SLP996	McVeigh, Ashley, FNP220, 301	Medtronic Pharmacy1520	Communities1392
Mckenzie, Billy,1067	Md Clinics LLC1517	Meeker, Jordan, C, PA887, 888,	Mercy Clinic Hot Springs
McKenzie, Sarah, Beth, MD61, 106	MD, Luis, Juncos,576	890, 891	Communities - Mt. Ida FP1392
McKinney, Chelsea, L733	MD, Muhammad, Waqas,503	Meek, Holly,729	Mercy Clinic Hot Springs
McKinney, Daniele, Nicole, OT707	Meacham, Donald, F, MD507	Meek, Mary, E, MD931	Communities - Murfreesbor1392
McKinney, Jason, MD432 Mckinney, Linda, MHPP1133	Meacham, Kenneth, R, MD1041 Meador, Annette, P, MD372, 464	Meeler, Delana, APRN261 Meena, Kelley, Courtney, MD326	Mercy Clinic Hot Springs Communities - Murfreesboro1393
McKinney, Tiffany, AUD374, 375	Meador, Ann, S, MD463, 899	Meena, Nikhil, K, MD816	Mercy Clinic Magazine1392
Mckinney, Tina,1059	Meador Eye Clinic Llc1426	Meeuwsen, Michael,1145	Mercy Clinic Ophthalmology
Mcknight, Maria, QBHP1108	Meador, Ricky, D, OD1428	Meggers, Nicole, MD1316	Dept1406
McKnight, Serena, N, LPE1217,	Meadors, Frederick, A, MD1034	Meggers, William, B, MD370	Mercy Family Medicine
1302, 1305	Meadors, Liane, PT850	Mehaffey, Carolyn, MD905	Booneville14, 1392
Mclain, Jonathan,1059	Meadors Pharmacy1499	Mehalic, Chance,1193, 1286	Mercy Family Medicine -
McLain, Layne, PA885, 892 McLarty, Kaleb,972	Meador, Taylor,1067, 1104 Meador, Tristan, B1067	Mehal, Waqar, M, MD176	Mansfield1394
Mclaughlin, Jennifer, A, MD417	Meadows Apartments1455	Mehta, Jawahar, L, MD519	Mercy Family Medicine Waldron1394
McLaughlin, Michael,1307	Meadows, Tiffany, PT844	Meister, Caylin, L, PA884	Mercy Home Health1469, 1472,
Mclaughlin, Nathan, John, MD469	Mead, Tanja, Lequitta, FNP248, 271	Mejia, Jose, G, MD1024	1474, 1476, 1477
Mcleain, Melanie,1125, 1126	Mealer, Kayla,1089	MejiaOtero, Juan, Diego, MD809	Mercy Hospital - Berryville8, 12,
McLellan, Aaron, LPC1220, 1249	Mealy, Kristina, A1049, 1051	Melba Barnes APRN1390	14, 15, 16, 17
McLemore, Krissy, OT735	Means, Kevin, M, MD821	Melbourne Medical Clinic1391	Mercy Hospital Berryville
McLeod, Alan, J, MD924	Means, Nan, Elizabeth, APRN25,	Melby, Mallory, J, PA882	Rehabilitation Unit8, 12, 14, 15,
McLeod, Alison, M, OT720	256	Melcher, Elizabeth, OT686, 718	16, 17
Mcleod, Kevin, C, MD746	Mears, Leilani, Garcia, CRNA603	Melcher, Rebekah,	Mercy Hospital Booneville1392
McLevy, Jennifer, D, MD770, 773 McLin, Mary, Jo, PSYD1300, 1301	Mears, Mandi, Lyn, APRN195 Mears, Simon, Cavendish, MD753	Melin, Richard, C, DO122 Melloy, Brian, Daniel, MD48, 128	Mercy Hospital Fort Smith8, 11, 14, 15, 16, 1406
McLoad-Miller, Jacqueline, PT844	Mecum, Dorthee, S, MD 1291, 1297	Melnyk, Oksana, MD106	Mercy Hospital Northwest
McMahan, Ahmed, LPC1244	Mecum, Gideon, S, MD41, 344	Meloy, Anthony, MD1257	Arkansas
McMahan, Crystal, G, APRN291	Med Center Pharmacy1511	Melton, Andrea, OT729	Mercy Hospital Ozark13, 18
Mcmahan, Melinda, LAC1201	Medford, Rhonda, J1102	Melton, Christopher, MD433, 677	Mercy Hospital Ozark Rehab
McMaster, Krista, L1142	Medical Alternatives1520	Melton, Clinton, G, MD666	Unit13, 18
McMaster Physical Therapy1484	Medical Arts Pharmacy1463, 1515	Melton, Hannah, OT686, 718	Mercy Hospital - Paris14, 19
McMasters, Christi, Lynn, OT692,	Medical Center Pharmacy Elkins1515	Melton, Keena, APRN398, 399,	Mercy Hospital - Paris Rehab
732 McMath, Anthony, C1067	Medical Center Pharmacy1516 Medical Clinics13, 19	633, 636 Melton, Rickey, M, DPT825	Unit14, 19 Mercy Hospital Springfield1437
McMellon, Stephanie, N, MD388,	Medical Diagnostic	Melton, Whitney, A, APRN200, 261	Mercy Hospital Waldron1437
509	Laboratories1449	Melvins Discount Pharmacy	1394
Mcmicheal, Wanda, Vega, MD64,	Medical Laboratories of	Inc1513	Mercy Hospital Waldron Rehab
86, 117	Arkansas1448	Memnon, Brittany,1079	Unit11, 20
Mcmillan, Christopher, MD938			

Mercy Hosptial - St. Louis			
	Mian, Nosheen, Amir, MD106	Miller, Jack, Steve, MD1043	Mitchell, Ashley, L, MD663
*			
Pharmacy1518	Michael, Christie, F, MD799	Miller, James, L, MD142	Mitchell, Boyce,1085
Mercy Medical Supply1457	Michael, Janna, J, CNP657	Miller, James, MD420	Mitchell, Bruce, G, MD427, 429,
Mercy Urgent Care - Paris1443	Michael T O'Brien Apartment	Miller, Jeffrey, J, MD765	450, 452
Meredith, Alexandra,743	Complex1454	Miller, Jennifer, D, FNP612, 613,	Mitchell, Christine, L, MD776, 778,
Meredith, Faydra,1087	Michalak, Sophia,1148	634, 635	780
	l	*	
Meredith JR,, James, MD112, 144	Michel, Harry, A, MD667, 673	Miller, Jennifer, L, MD791	Mitchell, Daryl, B, LCSW1357
Meredith, Kevin, B, MD151	Micro-Diagnostic Laboratories,	Miller, Jessica, LPE1314	Mitchell, Donald,1126
Meredith, Lisa, QBHP1137	Inc1448	Miller, Kandis,1067	Mitchell, Douglas, LCSW 1211, 1212
Meredith, Nicole, T, NP645, 646	Mid-Delta Health Systems Inc1384	Miller, Kelli, Golden, OT707	Mitchell Eye Clinic Pa Inc1415
Meredith, Winn, A, OD1412	Middleton, Denise,1090	Miller-Lee, Kelly, Meeann, SLP 1000	Mitchell, Hannah, E, APRN209
Merewether, Lauren, PA-C351,	Middleton, Sharon, SLP1004	Miller, Lyntisha,1158, 1160	Mitchell, James, K, MD118
354, 355, 882, 884, 886	Middleton, Sonja, L, LCSW1326,	Miller, Mallori, Hayden376	Mitchell, Jeff, LPC1218
			Mitals all line and MUDD 1004
Merguie, Lisa, OT696	1352	Miller, Marsha,263	Mitchell, Jimmy, MHPP1294
Merle, Karen, S, MD174	Middleton, Toni, L, MD85	Miller, Meredith, L1200, 1215	Mitchell, Jocelyn, Mae, OT819
Merlocco, Anthony, C, MD617,	Midgett, Brooke, Lynn, QBHP1090	Miller, Michael, M, MD684	
<del>.</del>			MitchellJr., Billy, J, OD1416
621, 802, 804	Midland Drug Inc1512	Miller, Molly, OT728	Mitchell, Kelly, CRNA606
Merlos, Janett,860	MidSouth Health Corning1374	Miller, Naomi, CNP613	Mitchell, Lindsey, LPC1232
Merrick, Amanda, K, MD359	MidSouth Health Melbourne1375	Miller, Phillip, CNP229, 235, 256,	Mitchell, Mary,1079
Merrick, Jason, A, MD90	Mid-south Health System Inc1498	273, 279, 284, 295	Mitchell Medi-mart1502
Merrill, Claire, SLP1007	Midsouth Health Systems1376	Miller, Rhonda, A, SLP996	Mitchell, Megan, LAC1170
Merrill, Tanya, R, PTA832, 874	Mid South Health Systems1376,	Miller, Richard, L, PT865	Mitchell, Sierra, QBHP1067
Merriman, Laura, SLP782, 956	1378	Miller, Sara, LPC1254	Mitchell's Main Street Phcy1513
Merritt, Darah, Catherine, OT729	Mid-South Health Systems1156	Miller's Drug Store Inc1502	Mitchell's Park Street
Merritt, James, Milton, MD442, 465	MidSouth Health Systems8, 1373	Miller, Shawn, Scarberry,	Pharmacy1503
	MidSouth Health Systems - Forrest	MD64, 86, 117	Mitchell, William, D, PA891
Merritt, Robert, F, MD570			
Merriweather, Keith,1094, 1126	City1377	Miller, Sidney,1287	Mitrani, Nicholas,1303
Merryman, Daron, MD427, 434	Mid-South Heath Systems1156	Miller, Stephen, F, MD937	Mittadodla, Penchala, S, MD580
Mertz, John, D, MD745	Midsouth Pharmacy1513	Miller, Susan, E, CNP106, 222	Mittal, Shalender, MD163
Mesko, John, D, MD667	Mid South Retina Associates,	Miller, Terry, W, CRNA366, 600	Mizell, Benjamin, CRNA606
		Miller, Tiffany,952	
Mesko, Zachary, T, CRNA602	LLC1398, 1401		Mizell, Elizabeth, M1142
Mesman, Glenn, R, PhD919	Midstate Counseling and Recovery	Miller, Tirsa, FNP649	Mizell, Jason, S, MD390
Messer, Brittany, QBHP1090	Service1366	Miller, Tlara, LMSW1326	Mizes, Craig, B, MD1014
Messer, Kurt, J, MD931	Midway Medical Clinic1394	Millikin, Gayer,1137	Mobile Radiology Services, Inc1485
Messersmith, Alyson, SLP1000	Miedema, Mark, L, MD455, 822	Millikin, Stacy, D, OTR-L699	Mobley, Amber, D, NP248, 313
Messina, Joseph, LCSW1316	Miers, Jane, F, MD336	Mills, Amy, LMSW1310	Mobley, Zachary, L1068
Messina, Teresa, Marguerite,	Miers, Kristen, M720, 728	Millsap, Megan, QBHP1096	Mock, Gregory, P, MD577
LCSW1342, 1343	Miguet, Holly, E725	Mills, Charles, R, MD474, 587	Modelevsky, Margaret,1068
Messmer, Cara, Michelle, SLP987	Mika, Madalyn, LMSW1051	Mills, Kenneth,1097	Modern Care Medical Sales &
Metcalf, Christina, M., FNP229,	Mike S Mcfarland Md Pa 1400, 1402	Mills, Lindsey,379	Rentals1459
	•		
235, 251, 256, 263, 266, 273,	Mike S Mcfarland MD PA1400	Mills, Peyton, CNP216	Moery, Mary, C, SLP956, 1000
279, 284, 287, 295	Mike S. McFarland, MDPA - Hot	Millwood, Melissa, SLP993	Moffett JR,, Thomas, Robert,
	•		
Metcalf, Stephanie, APRN273	Springs1396	Milner, Kailey,1067	MD1016
Methany, Chelsea,692	Mike S Mcfarland Mdpa Pine	Milton, Alicia, R, LPC1207	Moffitt-Reaves, Carrie, E,
Methodist Behavioral Health15	Bluff1398	Milton, Gillian,739	LCSW1338
Wichiodist Bonavioral Floatin	Mike Tannehill Od1423		
Mathadiat Childrena Hama 16 1150	LIVIIKE TANNENIII OO 1473	Milton Lane Od Co Lane Eye Care	Mogbo, Solomon, C, MD169
Methodist Childrens Home 16, 1159		,	
		,	Mohamed, Noha, Ibrahim, MD478,
Methodist Children's Home RTC	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987	Ctr1426	Mohamed, Noha, Ibrahim, MD478,
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS1487	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964	Ctr1426 Milum, Kaylea, PT839	588
Methodist Children's Home RTC	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS1487 Methodist Counseling Clinic15	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS1487 Methodist Counseling Clinic15 Methodist Counseling Clinic	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389 Milam, Jordan, L, PA892	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS1487 Methodist Counseling Clinic15 Methodist Counseling Clinic Alma1364	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389 Milam, Jordan, L, PA892 Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP251,	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425,
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS1487 Methodist Counseling Clinic15 Methodist Counseling Clinic	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389 Milam, Jordan, L, PA892	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS1487 Methodist Counseling Clinic15 Methodist Counseling Clinic Alma1364 Methodist Counseling Clinic	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389 Milam, Jordan, L, PA892 Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP251, 256	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389 Milam, Jordan, L, PA892 Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP251, 256 Miles, Deborah,259	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP987 Milam, Ashton, M, SLP964 Milam, Jessica, A, CNS389 Milam, Jordan, L, PA892 Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP251, 256 Miles, Deborah,259	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251, 256         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       SLP         SLP       956, 1000	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251, 256         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251, 256         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       SLP         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD582  Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169  Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549  Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821  Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854  Moinester, David, DPM899  Moix, Joan, OT729  Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537  Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079  Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251, 256         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       1048         Miles, Deborah,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       1378         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       SLP         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Amanda, L, MD       136	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       1048         Miles, Deborah,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       1378         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       SLP         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Amanda, L, MD       136	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251         256       100         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       140         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Milleres discontant       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713 Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867 MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD174
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251         256       100         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Amanda, L, MD       136         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713 Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867 MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD174 Moll, Jacob, P, OD1414, 1420
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251         256       100         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       140         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Milleres discontant       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713 Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867 MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD174
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251         256       100         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Amanda, L, MD       136         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977	Ctr	Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713 Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867 MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD174 Moll, Jacob, P, OD1414, 1420 Moll, Megan, L, OD1414
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       1048         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       1487         SLP       956, 1000         Millerek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713 Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867 MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD174 Moll, Jacob, P, OD1414, 1420 Moll, Megan, L, OD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991         Miller, Brittanie,       1000	Ctr	Mohammad, Khalid, MD582 Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169 Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549 Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821 Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854 Moinester, David, DPM899 Moix, Joan, OT729 Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537 Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079 Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850 Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713 Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867 MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD174 Moll, Jacob, P, OD1414, 1420 Moll, Megan, L, OD1414
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991         Miller, Brittanie,       1000	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD582  Mohammad, Sara, N, MD147, 169  Mohiuddin, Abid, MD422, 425, 547, 549  Mohney, Lindsay, E, DO821  Mohr, Stephanie, L, PT854  Moinester, David, DPM899  Moix, Joan, OT729  Moix JR,, Frank, Martin, MD537  Moix, Kathleen, QBHP1079  Moix, Kelsey, R, DPT850  Moix, Mallory, Suzanne, OT708, 713  Molina-Amaya, Edith, Areli, PT867  MolinerosGonzales, Maria, Dolores, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977         979, 991       Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller-Chapman, Kayla, M, SLP       964	Ctr	Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977         979, 991       Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Credonna,       374	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller-Black, Dayna, Jo, MCD       975         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977         979, 991       Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller-Chapman, Kayla, M, SLP       964	Ctr	Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977         979, 991       Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Credonna,       374         Millerd, Susan, L, LCSW       1343	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1447         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977,         979, 991       Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller-Chapman, Kayla, M, SLP       964         Millerd, Susan, L, LCSW       1343         Miller, Emmerie,       379	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       1048         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Blovie,       822         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991         Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Chapman, Kayla, M, SLP       964         Millerd, Susan, L, LCSW       1343         Miller, Emmerie,       379         Miller, Gracen,       987	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251,         256       1048         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca, SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millennium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Blovie,       822         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991         Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Chapman, Kayla, M, SLP       964         Millerd, Susan, L, LCSW       1343         Miller, Emmerie,       379         Miller, Gracen,       987	Ctr	588 Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251, 256         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       SLP         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Bridget, Dayna, Jo, MCD       977, 979         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991         Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Credonna,       374         Millerd, Susan, L, LCSW       1343         Miller, Emmerie,       379         Miller, Gracen,       987         Miller, Hannah, M, SLP       1000         Miller III., Oren, Francis, MD       597	Ctr	Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP	Ctr	588  Mohammad, Khalid, MD
Methodist Children's Home RTC DACUS	Milam, Alexa, J, SLP       987         Milam, Ashton, M, SLP       964         Milam, Jessica, A, CNS       389         Milam, Jordan, L, PA       892         Miles, Christine, Marie, FNP       251, 256         Miles, Deborah,       259         Miles, Jaquario,       1048         Milestones Services       1378         Milholen, Sarah, Rebecca,       SLP         SLP       956, 1000         Millcreek of Arkansas       1487         Millernium Eye Care       1429         Miller, Alison, E, OT       686, 718         Miller, Ashley, H, OT       686, 718         Miller, Belvie,       822         Miller, Bridget, Dayna, Jo, MCD       977, 979         Miller, Bridget, SLP       968, 970, 977, 979, 991         Miller, Brittanie,       1000         Miller, Credonna,       374         Millerd, Susan, L, LCSW       1343         Miller, Emmerie,       379         Miller, Gracen,       987         Miller, Hannah, M, SLP       1000         Miller III., Oren, Francis, MD       597	Ctr	Mohammad, Khalid, MD

Monroe, Lance, Edwin, MD444,	4		
	Mora, Georges, MD155	Morse, Amber, MD808	Mullenax, Julie, A, CNP389, 390
	Morden, Justin, OD1425	Morse, David, C, DC383	
447, 475, 479			Mullenix, Jamie, Renee, MD138,
Montague, Caroline,708	Morden, Lauren, OD1425	Morse, Michael, W, MD908	140
Montales, Maria, T, MD422, 424	Moreland, Ellen, ARNP197, 204	Morse, Miriam, G, MD90, 106	Mull, Frank,1068
Monte, Eric, D, MD765	Moreland, James, Brandon,	Morse, Timothy, Shawn,	Mullina, Amber,713
Monteith, Christina, Lauren, MD121	DPT850	APNP212, 284	Mullinax, William, Greg, MD457,
		Morshedi, Richard, G, MD1428	
Monte, Marc, MD547, 571	Morell, Sean, Michael, MD747		460
Montgomery, Amber, D, APRN209,	MorenoVera, Mauricio, Alejandro,	Mortensen, Aleisha, OTR-L708	Mullin, Jerry,698
279	MD767, 774	Mortenson, Melody, MS1359	Mullins, Alicia, K, LCSW1310,
Montgomery, Amber, D, DPT850	Moretta, Lindsey, Magen, APRN300	Morter, Lauren, Newton, DC380	1330, 1338, 1356
Montgomery, Byron, Keith,	Morgan, Allison, Renee, SLP1000	Morton, Dominik, LCSW1352	Mullins, Amanda, Kay, APRN226,
APRN194, 201	Morgan, Christin, QBHP1166	Morton, Jeff, D1068	227
Montgomery, Collin, CNP629	Morgan, Christopher, MD42,	Morvant, Erin, E, SLP973	Mullins, Brent, A, MD488, 489,
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	93, 100, 106, 148, 163, 164, 169,		
Montgomery, Corey, O, MD753		Mosbey, Alexandria, Katelyn,	496, 552, 553, 557, 558, 572, 573
Montgomery, Diana, Michelle,	317, 330, 332, 337	NP633	Mullins, Kristen,1138
APRN204	Morgan, Dana, SLP993	Moschner, Jessica, K, NP239	Mullins, Michael, Samuel, MD30,
Montgomery, Earl, W, MD680	Morgan, Erica, LPC1240	Moseley III,, Claiborne, Lake,	31, 36, 74, 97
Montgomery, Holly, A, MD337	Morgan, Gardy, S, LMFT1260	MD476, 746	Mullins-Moats, Margaret, D,
Montgomery, Janet, SLP1000	Morgan, Heather, LMSW1312	Moseley JR,, Mark, Allen, MD586	CNP273
Montgomery, Jeffrey, MD786, 808	Morgan, J., Brandon, MD1020	Mosely, Hope,987	Mullis, Tracy, APRN246
			* **
Montgomery, Lori, E, MD337	Morgan, Joseph, DO113	Moser, Tara, Elaine, OT708	Mulvany, Laura, M, MCD1004
Montgomery, Martin, Ben-	Morgan, Kalee, S1068	Moses, Angela, D, LCSW1318	Muncy, Brad, Raymond1148
Arthur1100, 1126	Morgan, Kimberly, OT737	Mosher, Anita, RN1059, 1307	Muncy, Jillian, SLP987
Montgomery, Shericka, 1072, 1105	Morgan, Kristie, LCSW1336	Mosher, Kenyon, Mark, LPC1222	Munday, George, David, MD1040
Montgomery, Tami, LPC1186	Morgan, Leyna, OT733	Mosley, Candy, LPN1059	Munn, Catherine, AnneMulroy,
		Mosley, Christian,1059, 1090	MD496
Monticello Community Health	Morgan, Megan, V, FNP631		
Center1382	Morgan, Melody, Gaye1215	Mosley, Courtney, PA884	Munoz, Jesus, A, MD329, 337
Moody, Carolyn, A, PT830	Morgan, Olivia, QBHP1148	Mosley, David, H, MD94	Munoz-mendoza, Diana, MD363,
Moody, Debbie, LPC1232	Morgan, Rachel, OD1424	Mosley, Faneisha, Y, LPC1244	786
Moody, Jessica, APRN200	Morgan, Sayre, OT708	Mosley, Melody, LPC1225	Munzinger, Ethan, MD526
			, ,
Moody, Joy,684	Morgan, Shelle, M, PT831	Moss, Erica, C, APRN269	Murad, Sikandar, MD106
Moody, Melody, L, MD329	Morgan, Stephen,708	Moss, Lakeitha, QBHP1108	Murdaugh, Stephanie, A, FNP251,
Moody, Tessa, Michele, DPT856	Morgan, Tasnim, MHPP1126	Moss, Leslie, OT740	279
Moody, Vanessa, DPT830	Morgan, Whitney, LMSW1312	Mossman, Hallie,836, 851	Murders, Elisabeth, SLP956
Moog, Jamie,1308, 1333, 1335,	Morgan, William, Drew, DPT844	Moss, Marie, Michele, MD519, 801	Murders, Silas, LMSW1309, 1326
1359	Morgan, Yasmin, Lynette, LPC1186	Moss, Robert, E1184	Murdock, Arielle, LCSW1326
Moon, Bobbie, LMSW1309	Morin, Nicholas, P, MD791, 808	Moss, Tonya, R655	Murdock, Donna, J, ARNP180, 189
Mooney, Donald, Keith, MD1042	Morisy, Lee, Richard, MD 390, 1014	Motility MLK LLC1485	Murdock, Frances, D, LPE1176,
Mooriey, Doriald, Reitii, MD 1042			
Mooney, Katelyn,708	Morningstar, Joseph, D1184	Motisi, Aimee,398	1207
Mooney, Natalie,995	Morphew, Jill, Kirsten, NP628	Moton, Shelia, LMSW1314	Murdock, Stephen,1085, 1126
Mooricy, Natalic,			
Mooney, Tiffany, DPT828	Morrilton Medical Clinic1389	Motwani, Pooja, MD183	Muro, Lillian,1000, 1001
Moore, Alexis,1126	Morrilton Respiratory Care Inc1457	Motzko, Leah, Carol, OTR-L688	Murphree, Kerry, APRN313
		Moudy, Stephen,1145	
Moore, Amanda, L, DO1418, 1421,	Morris, Amanda, N1211		Murphy, Alaina, K, LPC1223
1428	Morris, April, D, LPC394	Moulton, Everett, C, MD1406	Murphy, Amy, E, SLP964
Moore, Brittney,956	Morris, Barbara, K, MD767	Moulton, Michael, Lowell, MD576	Murphy, Andrew, Jackson,
			MD937. 1028
Moore, Cameron,1150, 1217	Morris, Brett, Alan, DNP311	Mountainburg Family Clinic1381	
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Moore, Carol, LCSW1315	Morris, Carolyn,1137		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Moore, Charla		Mountain Home Radiology	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35,
Moore, Charla,987	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97
Moore, Charla,987 Moore, Delaina,1137	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487 Mountain Home Surgery	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT729
Moore, Charla,987 Moore, Delaina,1137	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487 Mountain Home Surgery	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT729
Moore, Charla,987 Moore, Delaina,1137 Moore, Donald, MD346	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,1052	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487 Mountain Home Surgery Center1396, 1439	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT729 Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,1052 Morris, Jennifer, PTA832, 874	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487 Mountain Home Surgery Center1396, 1439 Mountain Meadows Health &	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT729 Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484 Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270
Moore, Charla,987 Moore, Delaina,1137 Moore, Donald, MD346	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,1052	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487 Mountain Home Surgery Center1396, 1439 Mountain Meadows Health & Rehabilitation1489	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT729 Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484 Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270 Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,1052 Morris, Jennifer, PTA832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, S, CRNA604, 607	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants1487 Mountain Home Surgery Center1396, 1439 Mountain Meadows Health & Rehabilitation1489	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT729 Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484 Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270 Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,1052 Morris, Jennifer, PTA832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, S, CRNA604, 607 Morris, Jessie, MCD969, 970, 977,	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, PTA832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, S, CRNA604, 607 Morris, Jessie, MCD969, 970, 977, 979, 991	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,1052 Morris, Jennifer, PTA832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, S, CRNA604, 607 Morris, Jessie, MCD969, 970, 977,	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT831 Morris, Hailey,832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, PTA832, 874 Morris, Jennifer, S, CRNA604, 607 Morris, Jessie, MCD969, 970, 977, 979, 991 Morris, John, M, APRN90	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401  Murphy, Fred, Yocum, MD154  Murphy, Ira, MD658  Murphy, Joseph, S, MD931
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401  Murphy, Fred, Yocum, MD154  Murphy, Ira, MD658  Murphy, Joseph, S, MD931  Murphy, Leah, SLP956, 1001
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401  Murphy, Fred, Yocum, MD154  Murphy, Ira, MD658  Murphy, Joseph, S, MD931  Murphy, Leah, SLP956, 1001
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401  Murphy, Fred, Yocum, MD154  Murphy, Ira, MD658  Murphy, Joseph, S, MD931  Murphy, Leah, SLP956, 1001  Murphy, Melissa, Austin, OT708
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401  Murphy, Fred, Yocum, MD154  Murphy, Ira, MD658  Murphy, Joseph, S, MD931  Murphy, Leah, SLP956, 1001  Murphy, Melissa, Austin, OT708  Murphy, Michael, Cody, OT684
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT729  Murphy, Brandon, Daylon, MD484  Murphy, Cheryl, Desha, APRN1270  Murphy, Clay, D, DPT843  Murphy, David, S, MD1401  Murphy, Fred, Yocum, MD154  Murphy, Ira, MD
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97 Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD1410 Morris, Devon, PT	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT
Moore, Charla,	Morris, Christopher, D, MD	Mountain Home Radiology Consultants	Murphy, Anne, L, MD28, 32, 35, 36, 55, 79, 93, 97  Murphy, Ashley, OT

Markey Obelless Kosse MD 400	Na da alla Kanada a MD	Notice ID Decid A MD 407	New Lease Front F MD
Musham, Chaitanya, Kumar, MD169	Narisetty, Keerthy, MD169	Nelsen JR,, David, A, MD107	Newton, Fred, E, MD671
Musick, Rachel, Nevle, LCSW1352	NARMC Family Doctors Clinic1388	Nelson, Amanda, LMSW1261,	Newton, Kady, C, CRNA606
Musick, Stanley, MD369	NARMC Medicine Group1388	1316, 1330	Newton, Lisa, Skinner, MD674
Mustafa, Syed,529	Nash, Adrienne, CCC-SLP972	Nelson, Autumn, Taylor, OT692	Newton, Robert, OD1418
Mustain, Mary, V, MD423, 430	Nash, Clayton, H, MD27, 36, 53,	Nelson, Christina,1256	Newton's Pharmacy1507
Mustain, William, C, MD1017	97, 138, 139	Nelson, Cynthia, T, NP209	Newton, Stephanie, QMHS1138,
Musterman, Catherine, PA-C884	Nash JR,, Gary, M, MD482, 519	Nelson, David, Gregory, MD668	1356
Mwenda, Anne, Makena, NP650	Nashville Clinic1375	Nelson, Garrett, J, MD406	Ngange, Eric,1138
			0 0 1
Myane, Andrea, H, PT869	Nashville Medical Center1391	Nelson, Jason,1094, 1103	Ngengwe, Raphael, N, MD467,
Myers, Alyssa, PT831	Nashville Nursing and Rehab1489	Nelson, Jeffrey, MD458	469, 476, 479, 528
Myers, Amanda, DPT860	Nash, Vunkisha, CNP201	Nelson, Jennifer, T1080	Nguyen, Ai-Chau, H, NP287
Myers, Amanda, LMSW1314	Nast, Deanna, M, NP623, 624	Nelson, Joseph, P, MD113	Nguyen, Amber, Dawn, CNP313
Myers, Amy, M, PT865	Natera INC1449	Nelson, Kristen, M, MD332	Nguyen, Lan, CNP216
	Nathan, Boomi, MD431		
Myers, Casey, J, LPC1173, 1176,		Nelson, Michael, R, LPC1181,	Nguyen, Larry, L, MD753
1201, 1207	National Family Pharmacy1512	1217, 1218, 1254	Nguyen, Lynn,354
•			
Myers, Jonathan, OTR-L720	National Home Care1480	Nelson, Michelle, D, MD777	Nguyen, Paul, OD1410
Myers Jr,, Daniel, PT855	National Park Medical Center9, 21	Nelson-Morden, Lauren, OD743	Nguyen, Thao, P117
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		
Myers, Kymberly, D, CRNA601	National Park Medical Center	Nelson, Patrica, LPE394	Nguyen, Thinh, Duc, MD64, 86,
Myers, Marsha, B, PT841, 851	Skilled Nursing9, 21	Nelson, Rachel, J, LPC1227	88, 117
Myers, Molly, E, SLP1004	National Seating & Mobility	Nelson, Richard, MD420, 424,	Niazi, Tariq, BinMasud, MA750
Myers, Monique, Ann, LCSW 1347	INC1461, 1462	426, 430	Nicholas, Richard, W, MD452, 753
	-	*	
Myers, Pam, QMHS1111	Nations, Ariel, R1181	Nelson, Teri, E, LCSW1339	Nichol, Currin, MD425
Myers, Shelia, PTA877	Nations, Rachel,1050	Nelson, Tesha,1080	Nichols, Alisha, K, CNP197, 204
Myers, Sophie, LMSW1330, 1356	Nauert, Timothy, Craig, MD924	Nelson, Tyler, MD173	Nichols, Amber,993
Myers-Webb, Adrianne, L, MD 1028	Navarro, Alexander, MD468	Nelson, Yvonne, QBHP1108	Nichols, Carrie, A, OT740
Myhan, Garret, A, CRNA366, 600	Navarro, Jenny, MD160	Nemarkommula, Aravind, Rao,	Nichols III,, Lawrence, S, DC381
Myhill, Jeffrey, Allen, MD765	NavarroPaz, Maria,1079, 1126	MD519, 568	Nichols, Jennifer,1075
		*	
Myhre, Rachel, AS729	Nave, Erin,694	Neogenomics Laboratories	Nicholson, Julia, MD423, 445
Mylavarapu, Krishna, Chaitanya,	Nawar, Georges, Maurice, MD1011	INC1449, 1450, 1493	Nichols, Rachel,1327
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MD905	Nayles, Lee, Charles, MD107	Neogenomics Laboratories	Nichols, Tracy,856
Myler, Karen, LPC1176	Naylor, David, L, MD69	INC Aliso Viejo1449	Nichols, William, PSYD1302
Mynatt, Taylor, SLP975	Nazaire, Yves-Mary, MD1258	Neoh, Liberty, B, NP202, 213	Nickles, Carrie, A, LPC1220, 1253
Myriad Genetic Laboratories1450	Nazarian, Sarkis, Marcel, MD741,	Nepomuceno, Arlene, Urmaza,	Nickles, Cody, D, PT833
Myrick, Brooke,978	906	MD182	Nicolle, Jason, CTA732, 736
Myrick, Elizabeth, A, DPT837	Nazario, Janice, M, MD136	Ness, Kenneth, L, OT387, 718	Nida, Theresa,1052
	Nazir, Muhammad, Ressam,		
Myshka, James, Edwin, DC383		Nethercutt, Zachary,1074	Niegos, Frederick, B, MD180
	MD158, 169	Netherland, Clinton, A, MD454	Niemann, Amy, Mechelle,
N	Nea Baptist Clinic1413	Netwon Eye Clinic1417	APRN615, 627
IN	·		,
	NEA Baptist Clinic1443, 1445	Netzel, Jordan, M, OD1410	Nieto, Veronica,1148
Nabors, Amy, P, SLP1007	NEA Baptist Clinic Windover1445	Neuhauser, Jeffrey, DO519	Nikki's Hometown Pharmacy1496
* * *	·		,
Nabors, Katelyn, Paige, LAC1178,	NEA Baptist Memorial Hospital8, 21	Nevada County Ambulance	Nimmo, Benjamin, T, MD1276,
1211, 1249		Service1436	
	NEA Baptist Outpatient1445		1277, 1284, 1285, 1287
Nachtigal, Kent, Peter, MD419,	Neal, Chelsea,1140	Nevada County Ambulance Service,	Nimmo, Teresa, Allison, MD533
1008	Neal, Daisy,1200	Inc1436	Ninemire, Venita, L, APRN289
		11101430	Nillemile, Verilla, L, AFRIN209
Nachtigal, Tom, Allen, MD1008	Neal, Don, Alan, LPE1305	Newark Pharmacy1503	Nipp, Tobi,1142
Nachtweh, Ashley,1118	Neal, Emily, K, APRN228, 267,	New Beginnings, C.A.S.A1373	Nix, Angela,1258, 1259
Nada, Arwa, AEI, MD409, 413,	269, 273	Newbern, David, Gordon, MD753	Nix, Matthew, W, MD92
81/ 815	Noal Joffroy T MD 1295 1201		Nixon, David, T, MD1404
814, 815	Neal, Jeffrey, T, MD1285, 1291,	Newbolt, Evan, N, MD1400, 1401,	. INIAULI, DAVIU. 1. IVID14U4
Naeem, Bilal, MD182	1294		
Naeger, Randolf, G, CNP617, 947		1404	Nixon JR,, David, A, MD547
	Neal Jennylee CCC-SLP 1006		Nixon JR,, David, A, MD547
	Neal, Jennylee, CCC-SLP1006	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235	Nixon JR,, David, A, MD547 Nix, Richard, A, MD753
Nagel, Fred, G, MD106	Neal, Jennylee, CCC-SLP1006 Neal, Katherine, LCSW951		Nixon JR,, David, A, MD547
Nagel, Fred, G, MD106	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333	Nixon JR., David, A, MD547 Nix, Richard, A, MD753 Nix, Sam, Allen, NP635, 639
Nagel, Fred, G, MD106 Naik, Ronak, J, MD788, 791, 801,	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878	Nixon JR., David, A, MD547 Nix, Richard, A, MD753 Nix, Sam, Allen, NP635, 639 Nix, Thomas, MD1399
Nagel, Fred, G, MD106	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD106 Naik, Ronak, J, MD788, 791, 801, 802, 804	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD106 Naik, Ronak, J, MD788, 791, 801, 802, 804 Nail, Lance,417	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147,	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics1485, 1486	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147,	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics1485, 1486 New Hope Prosthetics &	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics1485, 1486 New Hope Prosthetics & Orthodics1486	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics1485, 1486 New Hope Prosthetics & Orthodics1486	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L878 New Directions1453 New Hope Prosthetics and Orthodics1485, 1486 New Hope Prosthetics & Orthodics1486 Newhope Specialized Industries,	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188,	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease Ill., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease Ill., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW1333 Newcomer, Shae, L	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702	Newcomb, Briana, FNP235 Newcomb, Zach, LCSW	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E759	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E759	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237,	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237,	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1249 Neil, Sharon, K, RN	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237, 1249 Neil, Sharon, K, RN	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237, 1249 Neil, Sharon, K, RN1306 Neis, John, Paul, MD763 Neis, Paul, Robert, MD763 Neldon, Kristen, P, APRN623	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237, 1249 Neil, Sharon, K, RN	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237, 1249 Neil, Sharon, K, RN1306 Neis, John, Paul, MD763 Neis, Paul, Robert, MD763 Neldon, Kristen, P, APRN623	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD
Nagel, Fred, G, MD	Neal, Katherine, LCSW951 Neal, Roger, OD1428 NEA Physical Therapy1445, 1446 Nease III., Hilbert, Howard, MD178 Neaville, Gregory, Wayne, MD147, 162 Neaville, Virginia, MD320 Needham-Puckett, Laura, LPC1225 Neeley, Brittany, Lynn, LPC1188, 1225 Neeley, Phyllis, CCC-SLP964 Neel, Sydney, Lawde, MD433 Neely, Maria, R, OTR-L692 Negrete, Jorge, DPT860 Nehus, Emily, MeChele, OT702 Nehus, Ezechiel, R, MD766 Neidecker, Kassidy, E1059 Neighbors, Reianna, LPC1237, 1249 Neil, Sharon, K, RN	Newcomb, Briana, FNP	Nixon JR., David, A, MD

Norris, Julie, A, APRN229	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	010 : 0 ! 00!!0 4440	0 11 11 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	Ntd Laboratories Inc1449	O'Guinn, Sasha, QBHP1116	Orthotics At Home, Inc1461
Norris, Lloyd, Parker, MD510	Ntende, Henry, Wakiku, MD432,	Ogwo, Cherechi, Cilla, MD445,	Ortiz, Brandy,1138
Norris, Tara, L, APRN1272	485	467, 476	Osam, Megan, CNP307
		,	
Norris, Tracie, PT838	NuFactor INC1519	Ohara, Mary, A, APRN193	Osarogiagbon, Raymond, U,
North Arkansas Community Based	Nugent, Kaitlyn, APRN1396	O'Hern, Laura, E, PA-C354	MD488, 497, 552, 558, 559
Services1470	Numan, Patrick,1189	Okai, Benjamin, LPC1234	Osborne, Rebecca, Lynn, MD155
North Arkansas Homecare1470,	Numotion1461	O'Keefe, Kevin, J, MD536, 541	Osborn, Judy, NP390, 615
1471	Nunley, Jonathan, S, MD366	Okere, Caroline,1126	Osborn, Matthew, B, MD146, 160
North Arkansas Home Care1463	Nunn, Charlene, QBHP1108		Osborn, Randall, James, APRN299
		Olayemi, Adegbenga, Ademuyiwa,	
North Arkansas HomeCare	Nunnery, Sarah,874	MD321	Osburn, Anne, LMSW1309, 1316,
Batesville Branch1471	Nunn, Gary, P, MD482	Oldham, Carson, PTA877	1321, 1327
North Arkansas HomeCare	Nunn, Shayna, L, APRN246, 259	Olienyk, Craig, LAC1215	Osburn, Chance, PT837
Mountain Home Branch1469	Nurse Practitioner Family Clinic,	Olienyk, Rachel, Christine, LPC25	Osburne, Chelsey, N1004
North Arkansas Regional Medical	Inc1390	Oliphant, Sallie, Sherrod, MD671	Osburn, Sarah,1052
		•	
Center1469, 1475	Nursing and Rehab at Good	Olive JR,, Robert, MD748	Osburn, Tina, L, OTR-L700
North Coast Medical Supply1517	Shepherd1393	Olive, Meredith,851	Oscar Ramos Od1415
Northcross, Latoya,1094	Nursing & Rehab Ctr At Good	Oliver, Andrew, Freeman, CNP310	Osceola ABC & Early1453
			,
North Drug-north Hills1515	Shepherd1491	Oliver, Jeremy, CSW949	Osceola Adult Center1453
Northeast AR Charitable Foundation	Nutter, Carolyn, PA769, 886	Oliver, Margaret, B, APRN295	Osceola Therapy and Living1490
dba NEA Baptist1443	Nutt, Hugh, A, MD65	Oliver, Wadean, R, LCSW1349	O'Shields, Rebecca, J, APRN298
Northeast Arkansas Baptist Skilled	Nutt, Jessica, B, NP199	Olive, Stephanie,1080	Osih, Kikanwa, G256
Nursing Unit9, 21	NuttJr, Jerry, R, OD1416, 1424	Olivia's Senior Home Care1480	Osleber, Lindsay, Hayat, MD664,
Northeast Arkansas Community	Nutt Walley Clinic1389	Ollison, Verda,1085	671
Mental Health Center1375,	Nwokeji, Kris, I., MD324	Olson, Craig, B, MD940	Osleber, Michael, F, MD400, 401,
* 1			
1376, 1378	Nwude, Ezinne, Charity, MD38	Olson, Erica, M, LPC1220	402, 403, 405
Northern, Jennifer, Nichole, SLP 987	Nwude, Ugochukwu, MD427, 432,	Olson, Letitia, D, LP1302	Oslica, Austin, PLMHP1207
North Hills Dialysis Center1444	450, 454	Olson, Lisa, OTR-L721	Osment, Autumn, LPC1225, 1240
•	450, 454	The state of the s	
North Hills Endoscopy Center1442		Olson, Ryan, K, MD778, 781	Ospina, Cynthia,1105
North Hills Life Care and	0	Olson, Samuel, J916	Osterthun, Erin, Renee, PT825,
Rehab1492		Oltmann, Michael, A, MD42, 93,	860, 867, 869
	Oakes, Janet, M, APRN217		
North Hill Surgery Center1442		100, 148, 163, 164	Ostrander JR,, Jeffry, Scott, MD370
North Little Rock CHC1385	Oak Grove Pharmacy1509	Olumofin, Olabode, MD162	Ostrom, Ann, Truss, MD337
North Metro Medical Center10,	Oak Grove Rx Express1502	O'malley II,, Lawrence, Kevin,	Oswald, Morgan, Joan, SLP957
1473	Oakhill, Gregory, James, MD546,		Oswalt, Anne, K, SLP987
		MD747, 753	
North, Michael, S, MD134	551	Oman, Brian, A, LCSW1353	Ota, Chukwuemeka, I1068
North River Surgery Center1441	Oaklawn Estates1489	O'mara, Patrick, W, MD797	Otey, Megan, A, LMSW1353
Northside Clinic1385	Oakley, Sean, M, LCSW1353	Omega Home, Inc1481	OT For Kids1482
Northside Open Mri1444	Oak Manor Nursing & Rehab	Omnicare Of Little Rock1509	Othman, A, MD337
NorthStar EMS1436	Center1490	Onder, Songul, MD496, 497, 578	O'Toole, Kelly, Colleen, OT687
Northwest Arkansas Adult	Oak Ridge Health and	O'neal, Leonard,1126	Ottens, Sarah,708
Development Center1378, 1451	Rehabilitation1492	O'Neal, Wyndham, QBHP1150	Otter, Laura, M, MD169
Northwest Arkansas Home	Oasis Therapy and Wellness	O'Neill, Joshua, M, MD337	Ott, Mandi, A, OD1424
Health1475	Center1446	Ong, Shirley, S, MD906	Ott, Trent, OD1424
Northwest Arkansas Workshop 1373	Oberlander, David, A, MD903		
North West / than sas Workshop 1070			I Ollachita Collinty Medical
Northwest Assembly 1451		Ong, Soraya, MD599	Ouachita County Medical
Northwest Assembly1451	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825	Center14, 20, 1436
Northwest Assembly1451 Northwest Medical Transfers1436			,
Northwest Medical Transfers1436	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO61	Center14, 20, 1436 Ouachita County Medical Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO61 Onukwube, Debbie, Nneka, OT686	Center14, 20, 1436 Ouachita County Medical Center Rehab Unit14, 20
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital22	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO61 Onukwube, Debbie, Nneka, OT686 Onyenekwe III,, Josiah, Okechukwu,	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO61 Onukwube, Debbie, Nneka, OT686 Onyenekwe III,, Josiah, Okechukwu, MD29	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO61 Onukwube, Debbie, Nneka, OT686 Onyenekwe III,, Josiah, Okechukwu, MD29	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO61 Onukwube, Debbie, Nneka, OT686 Onyenekwe III,, Josiah, Okechukwu, MD29 Onyenekwe, Josiah, Okechukwu,	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra,	Ong, Stewart, T, PT825 Only, Ronald, DO	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc1460 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD1017 Ochoa, Eduardo, MD337 Ochoa IV,, Jose, Maria, MD502, 531, 587 O'Connell, Joseph, MD129 O'Dell, Heather,860	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD1017 Ochoa, Eduardo, MD337 Ochoa IV,, Jose, Maria, MD502, 531, 587 O'Connell, Joseph, MD129 O'Dell, Heather,860 Oden, Jon, D, MD533, 809	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc1460 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD1017 Ochoa, Eduardo, MD337 Ochoa IV,, Jose, Maria, MD502, 531, 587 O'Connell, Joseph, MD129 O'Dell, Heather,860	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD337 Ocal, Eylem, MD596, 1017 OCH Noel Clinic1395 Ochoa, Daniela, Alessandra, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare1466 OBrien JR,, Thomas, F, MD776, 779 Obrien, Marcus, D, MD	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers1436 Northwest Physicians Specialty Hospital	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc1461 Obrien Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center
Northwest Medical Transfers	Obiozo, Albert, O, MD38, 342 O'Brain Healthcare Inc	Ong, Stewart, T, PT	Center

		I	
Owen, Megan, Elizabeth,	Pain Relief Chiropractic1363	Parks, Bambi, M, LCSW 1080, 1145	Patil, Sadanand, I, MD488, 497,
APRN303, 304, 309	Pait, Thomas, G, MD596	Parks, Donna, Marie, LPC1226,	498, 552, 559
Owens, Alexis, D1090	Paixao, Andre, MD568	1237, 1248	Patil, Sowmya, N, MD337
Owens, Amanda, LCSW1342	Pakeerappa, Praveen, Natakal,	Parks, James, Roberts, MD1257,	Paton, Elizabeth, A, NP621, 947
Owens, Ben, E, MD155	MD819, 820	1258, 1278, 1279, 1295, 1297	Patrice, Kelly-Ann, MD906, 918
Owens, Danielle, Renae,	Palace Drug1501	Parks, Kameron,1059	Patrick, Joshua,1115
APRN242, 310	Palace Drug Of Salem1501	Parks, Merrill, CRNA606	Patrick, Shelby, Marie1059
Owens, Daniel, Weldon, NP268	Palace Drug Store1507	Parks, Sherri, G, APRN1262, 1270	Pat's Super V Drug Store Inc1498
Owens, Dennis, E, LPC 1235, 1244	Palaniappan, Alamelu, MD786	Parkway Village1393	Patterson, Amy, L, MD 792, 902, 911
Owens, Joel, Douglas, MD436, 437	Palese, Elizabeth, Ann, OT708	Park West Pharmacy1509	Patterson-Anderson, Tracye,1126
Owens, Kimberly,696	Palese, Michael, S, DPT836	Parmar, Samantha,987	Patterson, Andrea, SLP995, 1001
Owens, Kimberly, OD1433	Palmer, Hal, Eugene, MD777	Parmley, Matthew, C, MD1032	Patterson, Casandra, LPC394
Owens, Kristin, Elizabeth, MD663	Palmer, J, MD1291	Parnell, Justin,376	Patterson, Cody, OD1414
Owens, Leslie,740	Palmer, Kimberly, LCSW1353	Parnell, Kathy, S, MD170	Patterson Eye Care Pa1416
Owens, Lori, Lynn, PT840			,
	Palmer, Precious,995	Parris, Robert, C, MD523	Patterson, Jessie, LMSW1319
Owens, Mary, B, MD384	Palmer, William, J, MD1292	Parsley, Aaron, PA354	Patterson, Joseph, Michael, MD422
Owens Optometry & Optical1432	Palmer, William, S, MD61	Parson, Megan, SLP987	Patterson, Kaytie,845
Owens, Ronald, Brian, MD931	Palys, Viktoras, MD596, 1017	Parsons, Cory,1118	PAtterson, Kimberly, R, OD1434
Owens, Tatum,1167	Pampolina, Meryll,430	Parsons, Harold, E, APRN193, 246	Patterson, Marcelliou,1098
Owens, Twila,1333	Pande, Vijay, S, MD937, 940	ParsonsJr., Paul, OT383, 740	Patterson, Mike, LPC1225
Owen, Virginia, Sevastano, MD924	Pandey, Tarun, MD932	Parsons, Linda, C, CCC-SLP957	Patterson, Taylor, F, SLP957
Owl Creek School Health	Panek, Kathryn, A, MD901	Parsons, Molly, DPT825	Patterson, William, OD1417
Center1386	Pang JR,, Jim, MD1283, 1284,	Partain, Chelsay, Danielle, SLP987	Pattillo, Alicia, M, SLP987
Oxford, Jennifer, E, NP23, 309	1293, 1298	Partharsarathy, Ranganathan,	Pattillo, Misti, APRN216, 295
Oxford, Shea, Don, NP279	Paniagua, Carmen, T, APNP107,		Patton, Denise, A, CNP198, 204
Oxner, Troy, Wayne, DO74	209 Deposit Josepha LMSW 1151	Partin, Justin, L, APRN628	Patton, Jason, Michael, MD432
Ozanich, Christina,1208	Pannell, Jocelyn, LMSW1151	Partin, Theresa, D, OT708	Patton, Kristin, D, MD1014, 1019
Ozark Adult Personal Care,	Pantall, Ann,687	Partridge, David, Neal, CRNA607	Patton, Roy, C1116
LLC1479	Panter, Paige,1148	Partridge, Paige, M, MD676	Patton, Sebrina, R1208
Ozark Eye Center1396	Pantherx Specialty Pharmacy1519	Partridge, Paul, T, APRN1273	Patton, Travis,1138
Ozark Health Medical Center14, 20	Pappas, John, James, MD660	Parvathaneni, Soubhagyalakshmi,	Patton, William, C, MD340
Ozark Health Medical Center	Paradkar, Rupali, Abhijit, MD151,	MD507	Patyk, Stephanie, A, DO42, 90, 93,
Rehabilitation Unit14, 20	152	Pasala, Sanjiv, MD1034	100
Ozark Medical Clinic1395	Paragould Adult Center1452	Paschall, Chad, Everett, MD541	Paudel, Govinda, MD409, 413,
Ozark Medical Clinic Fairfield	Paragould Doctors Clinic1390	Paschall, Nancy, Annette, DPT825	801, 805
	· ·		
Bay	Paragould US Renal Care1443	Passaro, Matthew, M1184	Paul, Eric, M, MD1017
Ozark Medical Clinic Llc1395	Parashar, Nirbhay, MD788, 791,	Pass, Michelle, R, LPC1226, 1237,	Paul, Joseph, Richard, PT598, 860
Ozark Orthopaedic and Sports	792, 802, 804	1248	Paul, Michael, Vance, DC382
Medicine Clinic1463	Parchman, Anna, Janette, MD74,		Paulson, Kathleen, W, MD682
Ozarks Community Hospital1388	75, 97	Passmore, Haley, PTA880	Paulson, Tracee, LCSW1353
Ozarks Community Hospital of	Pardo, Marta,919	Patchen, Jay, MD497	Pauls, Rhonda, Renee, APRN 189,
Gravette Rehab Unit12, 17	Parenti-morris Eye Care, PLLC1409	Pate, Brianna, FNP243, 267, 285,	235
Ozark - WACGC1377	Parham, Rebecca, Ann, NP615, 650	289, 291	Paulus, Stephen, MD821, 822
Oza, Twisha, H., MD779	Parish, Barton, David, MD75, 138	Pate, Donald, Wayne, MD1014	Pawelski, Molly, SLP995
Ozdemir, Aytekin, MD1017	Paris - WACGC1376	Pate, Eric, PT825	Paxton, Jason, S, MD421, 435
Ozdemir, Burcu, Zeynep, MD170,	Parker, Alissa, QBHP1108	Patel, Arpit, R, MD44, 48, 70, 75,	Paydak, Hakan, MD520
182	i aikci, Alissa, QDi iiiiio	1 atc., April, 11, MD44, 40, 70, 70,	
102	Darkor Alix DT 905 960 057 1001	05 00 02 00 107 112 117 120	
	Parker, Alix, PT 825, 860, 957, 1001	85, 90, 93, 99, 107, 113, 117, 129	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932
	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111
Р	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877 Parker, Charles, D, MD88	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345
Р	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877 Parker, Charles, D, MD88 Parker, Colby, D, QBHP1068, 1116	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118
P Pabian, Kasia, CRNA606	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877 Parker, Charles, D, MD88 Parker, Colby, D, QBHP1068, 1116 Parker, David, CRNA606	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling
Р	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877 Parker, Charles, D, MD88 Parker, Colby, D, QBHP1068, 1116	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118
P Pabian, Kasia, CRNA606	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877 Parker, Charles, D, MD88 Parker, Colby, D, QBHP1068, 1116 Parker, David, CRNA606	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA606 Pabona, John, Mark, MD160	Parker, Amy, M, PTA877 Parker, Charles, D, MD88 Parker, Colby, D, QBHP1068, 1116 Parker, David, CRNA606 Parker, Delilah, Mae, DC380	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474,	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers1190
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA606 Pabona, John, Mark, MD160 Pace, Daniel, K, MD134	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
P Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD210, 222, 226 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581 Patel, Payal, MD.420, 434, 443, 456 Patel, Priyal, MD436, 459	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
P Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581 Patel, Payal, MD.420, 434, 443, 456 Patel, Priyal, MD436, 459 Patel, Rupesh, MD	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
P Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581 Patel, Payal, MD.420, 434, 443, 456 Patel, Priyal, MD436, 459 Patel, Rupesh, MD938 Patel, Sheetal, M, MD	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
P Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581 Patel, Payal, MD.420, 434, 443, 456 Patel, Priyal, MD436, 459 Patel, Rupesh, MD938 Patel, Sheetal, M, MD458 Patel, Sunil, Amrut, MD502, 563	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581 Patel, Payal, MD.420, 434, 443, 456 Patel, Priyal, MD436, 459 Patel, Rupesh, MD938 Patel, Sheetal, M, MD458 Patel, Sunil, Amrut, MD502, 563 Patel, Tejas, Jayendra, DO753, 754	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO1044 Patel, Dharmendra, V, MD509 Patel, Dhaval, MD537, 540 Patel, Hetal, C, NP210, 222, 226 Patel, Nayneshkumar, J, MD474, 479, 529, 530, 580, 581 Patel, Payal, MD.420, 434, 443, 456 Patel, Priyal, MD436, 459 Patel, Rupesh, MD436, 459 Patel, Sheetal, M, MD458 Patel, Sunil, Amrut, MD502, 563 Patel, Tejas, Jayendra, DO753, 754 Patel, Tejesh, MD	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP1111 Payton, Terry, Stephen, MD321, 345 Paz-Duarte, Gustavo,1080, 1118 Peace of Mind Counseling Centers
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP
Pabian, Kasia, CRNA	Parker, Amy, M, PTA	Patel, Ashay, Sharad, DO	Paylor, Rogerich, T, MD925, 932 Payne, Tyrone, QBHP

Peckham, Richard, Worth, MD154,			
	Perkins, Rosalyn, ARNP 615, 651	Phelan, David, A, MD932	Pierce, Reid, Guyton, MD667
162 1/6	Permenter, Danielle, PT851	Phelan, Kimberly,972	Pierce, Rhonda, D, LPC1253
163, 175			
Pedersen, Megan, LAC1163	Perna, Mark, J, MD579, 631, 632,	Phelps, Amy, APRN624	Pierce, Ruston, Y, MD680
Pediatric Products LLC1461	1009, 1010	Phelps, Dawn, Marie, MD661	Pierce, Trent, P, MD65
		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Pediatrics Plus - Arkadelphia1446	Perrin, Charles, J, PTA831, 855,	Phelps, Kathleen, H, CNP616	Piercy, Catherine, H, LPC1238
Pediatrics Plus - Conway1447	873, 878	Philamlee, Whitney, MD158, 326	Pieri, Skyler,1090
Pediatrics Plus - Conway 21447	Perry, Annika, QBHP1148	Philip H Clark Od Pa1425	Pieroni, Carrie,689
Pediatrics Plus - Little Rock1447	Perry, Bobby, D, MD1017	Philip, Ranjit, R, MD641, 646, 802,	Pieroni, Mary, OT689
Pediatrics Plus - Russellville1447	Perry, Caitlin, LCSW1342	805	Pierowski, Andrea,1085
Pediatrics Plus - Sherwood1447	Perry County Care Center 1490	Phillip Alston, MD1482	Pierre, Alysea,1050, 1052
		•	
Pediatrics Plus Therapy	Perry County Day Service	Phillips, Adrianne, R, CNP307	Pierre, Mark, St, MD513, 523
Services1154	Center1481	Phillips, Amy, M, MD671, 681	Pierre, Rosemay, MD129
Peek, Hannah, OTR-L721	Perry, Debra,1074	Phillips, Audrey,1052	Piggott Community Hospital1395,
Peek, Richard, D, MD754	Perry, Jacob, DO367	Phillips, Blake, MD596	1469
Peek, Sarah, E, LAC1184	Perry, Jennifer, MD787	Phillips County Development	Piggott Community Hospital Rehab
Peeler, David, W, MD938, 943	Perry, Jessica, LMSW1333	Center1439	Unit12, 18
Peel, Jasmine,1255	Perry, Jetta, CCC-SLP972	Phillips, Dana, Lynn, APNP627	Piggott Family Medical Clinic1388
Peeples, Guy, Langley, MD1010,	Perry, Kim, Smith, SLP957	Phillips, David, L, MD1011	Piggott Pharmacy1497
1012, 1013	Perry, Mandolynn,1062, 1080	Phillips, Don, R, MD315, 674	Pigott, Kimberli, LPC1227
Peeples III,, Raymond, E, MD932	Perry, Pamela, QBHP1105	Phillips Family Healthcare1389	Pigue, Kirstie,1138
Peeples, Sara, MD786, 796, 807	Perry, Regina, B, APNP646	Phillips, Jane, Ellen, CNP221	Piker, Amy,1104
Peerce, Abigail, Anne, APRN310,	Perry, Robert, Wayne, CRNA603,	Phillips, Jennifer, L1105, 1127	Piker, Jonathan,1104
311, 312	606	Phillips, Jessica, M, LPC1238	Pilkington, Krysten, M, APRN637
Peer, James, A1080	Perry, Robin, J, MD107	Phillips, Jessica, OT708	Pilkington, Neylon, S, MD332
Peery, Terry, D, MD423, 424, 463	Perry, Tamara, T, MD363, 482	Phillips, Jillian,1102	Pillow Clinic Pllc1392
Pefferkorn, Fred, L, LPC1190	Pershall, Christeena, M, PTA879	Phillips, John, D, MD1404	Pillow, Edward, L, MD164
Pefferkorn, Tracy, LPC1227			
	Person, Heidi, DPT845	Phillips, Katie,1053	Pillow, Gill, Gibson, MD164
Pegg, Kimberley, Susanne,	Person-Michener, Joanna, B,	Phillips, Kevin, C, MD681	Pillow, James, H, MD95
LMSW1317	LAC1216	Phillips, Kristie, P, OT687, 723	Pillow, Jessica, Leigh, MD403
Pele, Nicole, A, DO779	Persson, David, M, MD173	Phillips, Linda, LPC1202	Pillow, Jill, S, MD331
Pellegrino, Richard, G, MD903, 906	Persson, Mary, Ruth, PT851	Phillips, Makayla,1054	Pillow, Marcus,1148
Pelzer, Sean, Michael, DPT860	Pervis, Jordan,713	Phillips, McKenzie,987	Pine Bluff Medical Clinic1383
		' '	
Pelz, Frederick, R, MD498, 543	Pesek, Robert, D, MD143, 337	Phillips, Paul, H, MD741, 1404	Pine Bluff Specialty Clinic10, 19, 21
Pemberton, John, D, DO741, 743,	Peshek, Ramona, MD453, 455	Phillips, Rebecca, Plumlee,	Pine Bluff - US Renal Care1443
754	Peter Chu Od1411	MD446, 454	Pinewood ICF/IID1481
Pemberton, John, DO1404	Peters, Angela, LPC1184, 1220	Phillips, Samantha, R, OTR-L718	Piney Ridge Treatment Center
Pemberton, Joy, MD-PhD1304	Petersen, Erika, A, MD596	Phillips, Sarah, M, DPT855	Llc1379
Pemberton, Nancy, K, APRN611	Petersen, Shelby,952	Phillips, Stacey, M, PT825, 860	Pinkerton, Karen,235, 295, 296
Penagaricano, Jose, A, MD932, 941	Peters, Erica, P734	Phillips, Sumer, A, MD174	Pink Ribbon Boutique1486
Pence, Aja,1148	Peters, Holly, M, DPT841	Phillips, Teddy, W, FNP248	Pinnacle Pointe Hospital15
Pendarvis, Ranie, William, MD924	Peters, James, QBHP1114	Phillips, Tracy, Thomas, DO33, 147	Pinn, Brandi, LMSW1308
Pendergist, Jocelyn, OT708	Peters, Kimberly, S, CNP609, 944	Philpott, William, G, OD1410	
		Timpott, William, G, Ob	Pinson, Rhonda, OT684
Pendergraft, Anna, QBHP1052	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24,		
Pendergraft, Anna, QBHP1052 Pendergraft Ashley APRN 225	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24,	Phils Eastside Pharmacy1507	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229	Phils Eastside Pharmacy1507 Phomakay, Chansamone, M,	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107	Phils Eastside Pharmacy1507 Phomakay, Chansamone, M, MD118	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001 Pinto, Jamie, C, MD821
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229	Phils Eastside Pharmacy1507 Phomakay, Chansamone, M,	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna,	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197	Phils Eastside Pharmacy1507 Phomakay, Chansamone, M, MD118 Phommavong, Alisa, M, SLP967	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001 Pinto, Jamie, C, MD821 PintoMiranda, Veronica, MD182
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162	Phils Eastside Pharmacy1507 Phomakay, Chansamone, M, MD	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001 Pinto, Jamie, C, MD821 PintoMiranda, Veronica, MD182 Pioneer Therapy and Living1489
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273 Pennington, Amanda,1054	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001 Pinto, Jamie, C, MD821 PintoMiranda, Veronica, MD182 Pioneer Therapy and Living1489 Pippinger, Robert, OTR-L701
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273 Pennington, Amanda,1054 Pennington, David, H, QBHP1216	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C883 Pintar, Melissa, K, SLP1001 Pinto, Jamie, C, MD821 PintoMiranda, Veronica, MD182 Pioneer Therapy and Living1489
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273 Pennington, Amanda,1054 Pennington, David, H, QBHP1216	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273 Pennington, Amanda,1054 Pennington, David, H, QBHP1216 Pennington, Kerry, F, MD52	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273 Pennington, Amanda,1054 Pennington, David, H, QBHP1216 Pennington, Kerry, F, MD52	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,740	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN1273 Pennington, Amanda,1054 Pennington, David, H, QBHP1216 Pennington, Kerry, F, MD52 Pennington, Teresa, L, LPC1186, 1195	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,740	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,740 Petty III., Julius, E, MD420, 427,	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,740 Petty III,, Julius, E, MD420, 427, 430, 434, 444, 450, 452, 456	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,740 Petty III, Julius, E, MD420, 427, 430, 434, 444, 450, 452, 456 Petty, Megan, J, OD1410	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,740 Petty III, Julius, E, MD420, 427, 430, 434, 444, 450, 452, 456 Petty, Megan, J, OD1410	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health1469 Petray, Ashley, LCSW1327, 1353 Petrov-Kondratov, Vadim, MD367 Pettus, Ashley, DPT833 Petty, Heather,	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD107 Peters, Robert,1181, 1197 Petiote, Fredely, MD33, 162 Petit Jean Home Health	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN225 Pendergrass Therapy Services1483 Penne, Jennifer, Johanna, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C
Pendergraft, Ashley, APRN	Peterson, Kirsten, Anne, FNP24, 229 Peterson, Mark, A, MD	Phils Eastside Pharmacy	Pintado, Amy, M, PA-C

Poage, Bippy,1074	Posey, Lori, Ann, APNP27, 31, 37,	Prevo, Paul, L1059	Pruitt, Levi,1074
Podrazik, Paula, Mercedes,	39, 235, 256, 280, 296	Prevo, Robert,1059	Pruitt, Michael, DPT864
MD170, 182	Posey, Michelle, DeAnn,	Priborsky, Kari, L, OD1409, 1411	Pruitt, Samantha, DPT851
Poe, Allison, Colleen, LCSW1344	LMSW1178, 1179	Price, Adrianna, N, CRNA602	Pruitt, Tad, C, MD754
Poe, Jessica,1138	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Post, Joshua, C, MD433	Price, Cammie, Gail, CNP243	Pryor, Robbie, PT864, 869
Poemoceah, Kenneth, Marcus,	Post, Lauren, QBHP1140	Price, Carrie, Michelle, APRN192	Puckett, Ashley, QBHP1068
MD442, 456	Poston, Lori, LCSW1161, 1355	Price, Claire, B, MD1406	Puckett, Cristina, D1316
Poff, Sheila, CCC-SLP975	Post, Peter, James, MD58	Price, Coy, LCSW1345	Puckett, Judy, LCSW1347
Pogue, Audra, R, SLP967, 995	Poteat, Natasha,1151	Price Cutter Pharmacy 1495, 1499	Puckett, Sally, Dee, CNP309
Pogue, Shannon, Jean, NP211	Potter, Tomorrow, A, NP633, 651	Price, Deanna,972, 1004	Puga, Guadalupe, SLP957
Poindexter, Chelsea,1186	Potts, Janelle, Leigh, MD442	Price, Dedra, McKenzie,	Pugh, Mary, Annette, MD424, 434,
Points of Light1437	Potts, Michael, Earl, MD660, 661	LCSW1334, 1360	447, 456
Point West Residential1455	Pottsville Pharmacy1507	Price Harris Pharmacy1511	Pugh, Tiffany,987
Poirot, Chloe, M, DPT851	Poudre Valley Hospital	Price, Jennifer, L, DNP1269	Pulido, Jose,398
Pola, Raja, K, MD470, 483	Pharmacy1517	Price, Kala, D, SLP967	Pullen, Jodi,708
Politte, Bayley, R, MCD953	Poulos, Michael, DO56	Price, Kevin, Scott, MD914	Pulley, Lacey, LMSW376
Polk, Billy,1105	Pouly, Severin, M, MD1404	Price, Lawrence, C, MD174	Pulliam, Allison, B, LCSW1348,
Polk, Casey, G, CRNA603, 606	Pounders, John, MD107	Price, Mary, K, OD1428	1360
Polk County Development Center,	Pourciau, Crystal, Y, MD406, 409,	Price, Megan, SLP964	Pulliam, Angela, L, APRN647
Inc1454	413, 414	Price, Virginia, APRN242, 298	Pulliam, Elizabeth, PSYD919
Polk, Cynthia, M, MSW1335	Pourcyrous, Massroor, MD797	Prichard, Olivia, SLP964, 974	Pulliam, Mary, H, SLP965
Polk, Garrett, D, OT687, 718	Powdrill, Christy, OT715	Prieto, Bryant, O, LPC1249	Pullig, Thomas, A, MD75
Polk, Maria,1080	Powell, Amber,1314	Prince, Brody, LAC1143	Pulmonary and Sleep
Polk Pharmacy1505, 1506	Powell, A, MD1292	Prince Drug Store Inc1512	Diagnostics1459
Pollack, Stacy, MD666	Powell, Andrew, J, MD1297	Prince, John, R, MD433	Pultro, Ashley, Lauren, SLP987
Pollard, James, Alan, MD	Powell, Casey, J, FNP75, 256, 257	Prince Pharmacy1497	Pulusani, Vaishnavi, R, MD590
Pollard, Jesse, P., CRNA600	Powell, Crystal, QBHP1108	Prince, Scarlett,1059	Purcell, Seth, Andrew, MD419
Pollard, Kathleen, MD321	Powell, Curtis, R, MD461, 1043	Prinner, Kathleen, Joy, CNS389	Purcell, William, LAC1191
Pollich, Kristen, N, MD113	Powell, John, H, APRN633, 640,	Pritchard, Charles, R, MD1043	Purifoy, Donisha, QBHP1108
Pollock, Michael, Marion, MD 1017	646, 647	Pritchard, Sharon, Jamie, MD26, 44	Purifoy, Shawn, MD79
Pollock, Tayler, E, LMSW1333	Powell, Justin, Andrew, MD1292,	Privett, Leah, C, APRN946	Pursifull, Joshua, Paul, LPC1221
Polly, Tracy, A, LCSW951	1294	Priyambada, Priya, MD107	PurvisAndrews, Jennifer, M, MD787
Polovtsev, Jessica, Marie,	Powell, Katie, D, SLP386, 994	PRN Medical Services Fort	Purvis, John, H, MD792
LPC1229, 1251	Powell, Michael, Lee1216	Smith1493	Puryear, Natalie, B, SLP957
Polston, Amanda, LPC1161, 1209,	Powell, Sarah, SLP957	Probst, Nathan, MD420, 444	Putman, Chad, Wayne, MD764
1246	Powell, Thomas, J, LPC1185,	Proctor, Brooke, E732, 734	Pye, Sherry, Elaine, APRN652, 654
Pomeroy, Dallas, PA352, 354, 356,	1189, 1201, 1212, 1222, 1227,	Proctor, Sidney,1127	Pyle, Ashley, L, SLP957
357	1240, 1251	Prodhan, Parthak, MD520, 807	Pyle, David, Lee, MD155
Pomietlo, Sarah, C, SLP957	Power, Mary, Ruth, DC381, 382	Professional Counseling	Pyne, Jeffrey, M, MD916
			7 7110, 0011103, 111, 1112
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809	Power Pharmacy1503	Services1373	
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178	Power Pharmacy1503 Power, Sabrina, A, DC384	Services1373 Professional Counseling Services of	Q
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Q
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178	Power Pharmacy	Services	<b>Q</b> Qadir, Fauzia, MD99
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Q
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN210, 279 Pond, Sarah,719	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496	Services	<b>Q</b> Qadir, Fauzia, MD99
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN210, 279 Pond, Sarah,719 Poole, Sarah, SLP975	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520	Services	Q  Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN210, 279 Pond, Sarah,719 Poole, Sarah, SLP975 Pope, Briana, Gean, LAC1191	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520         Prabha, Nanjunda, MD       184	Services	Q Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN210, 279 Pond, Sarah,719 Poole, Sarah, SLP975 Pope, Briana, Gean, LAC1191 Pope, Charles, G, OD1424	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520         Prabha, Nanjunda, MD       184         Prairie Grove School Based Health	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520         Prabha, Nanjunda, MD       184         Prairie Grove School Based Health       Center         Center       1386	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520         Prabha, Nanjunda, MD       184         Prairie Grove School Based Health       1386         Pratt, Cedric, DO       1398, 1400	Services	Q Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Q Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520         Prabha, Nanjunda, MD       184         Prairie Grove School Based Health       Center         Center       1386         Pratt, Cedric, DO       1398, 1400,         1405, 1406, 1407         Pratt, Frankie, PT       845         Pratt, Judy, H, NP       269, 274	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy       1503         Power, Sabrina, A, DC       384         Powers, Steven,       1155         Poyner, Erica, M       377         Poynor Drug       1496         Ppc-rx       1520         Prabha, Nanjunda, MD       184         Prairie Grove School Based Health       Center         Center       1386         Pratt, Cedric, DO       1398, 1400,         1405, 1406, 1407         Pratt, Frankie, PT       845         Pratt, Judy, H, NP       269, 274	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael,	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD
Pomtree, Mindy, MD788, 809 Pomykala, Lora, A, MD178 Ponder, Jacob, Michael, APRN	Power Pharmacy	Services	Qadir, Fauzia, MD

R	Rana, Irfan, MD31	Reagans, Whitley,1059, 1090	Reese, Jerrad, Carl, FNP230
n	Rana, Javed, A, MD64	Real, Chelsea, Agent, APRN287,	Reesor, Mary,972, 988
Rabenhorst, Brien, M, MD754	Randall, Danielle, Umland,	299. 360	Reeves, Adrienne, L, LPE1208,
Rabitaille, Leah,828	PhD1298, 1301, 1302, 1304	Real, Michelle, MED819, 968	1301
Raborn, Michael, Joseph, MD1032	Randall, Larissa,1148	Reames, Whitney, OT733	Reeves, Amy, Carol, MD31, 75, 76
Racher, Mary, Luann, MD671	Randall, Teqienna, NP216	Reaper, Louis, Frank, PT864	Reeves, Andrea, Dawn, DPT856
Rackley, Beverly, LPC1250	Randle, Monique, L, LCSW1316,	Reaper Physical Therapy, Inc1484,	Reeves, Brent, Samuel, DO174
Rader, Janet, Susan, PA-C884, 891	1319, 1343, 1346	1485	Reeves, Carolyn, R, DO145, 152,
Radford, Robin,1138	Randle, Shirlitha,1105	Reardon III,, Joseph, William, MD90	176
Radican, Joseph,1138	Randolph County Drug1511	Reardon, Ruth, Ann, MD778	Reeves, Dana, Leigh, CNP213, 287
Radvany, Martin, G, MD932	Randolph, Gannon, B, MD745, 759	Reaves, Connie, A, NP189	Reeves, Jody, QBHP1050
RadwanAbdElWahab, Wassim,	Randolph, Jessica,1127	Rebolledo, Michael, A, MD805	Reeves JR,, Charles, Edwin, MD328
TaherRadwan, MD469, 470,	Randolph, Necie,1047	Rebstock, Keith, PTA873	Reeves, Marla, SLP957
480, 483	Raney, Veronica, M, MD1278	Rece, Chasity,1111	Reeves, Piper, N1257
Rae, Steven, T, OD1409	Ranganathan, Ananth, MD671	Reckert, Tara, DPT836, 851	Reeves, Taralee, OT1274
Rafi, Ahmad, Nadeem, MD369	Rangarajan, Sanjeet, V, MD414, 770	Rector Downtown Drug1497	Refshauge, Amy, K, LPC396
Ragan, Mikayla,1138	Rankin, Heather, Nicole, PA-C884	Rector, Nancy, Fay, MD584	Regan, Christina, QBHP1109
Raghavan, Rhodora, MD452	Rankin, Jamye, SLP978, 988	Rector Nursing and Rehab1488	Regency Hospital of Springdale14
Raghavan, Senthil, K, MD107	Rankin, Joshua, David, MD130	Redam, Megan, L, NP280, 284	Regester, Courtney, SLP972, 988
Raghid, Mehmiya, Z, MD136	Ransom, John, M, MD1034	Redden, Carla, Y1060	Regional Home Care Forrest
Ragland, Darrell, G, MD61	Ransom, Michelle, M, MD1287	Reddick, Jessica, LPN1259	City1474
Ragland, James, Walton, MD764,	Rao, Neelima, MD540	Redding, Allen, Harold, MD533	Regional Home Care Helena1472
772	Raposo, Kevin,1132	Reddin, Scott, QBHP1109	Rehab Specialists1484
Ragsdale, Stephanie, Ann,	Rapp, Richard, J, MD533	Reddy, Raghu, MD585	Reid, Calista,1151
APRN198, 257	Rasmussen, Daniel, Eugene,	Redfield Pharmacy1504	Reid, Christina, M, PA353
Rahman, Ryan, S, MD136			
	MD321, 345	Reding, Jonathan, MD597	Reid, Debra, Lorraine, LCSW1337
Rahman, Shefa, MD1292, 1297	Rasool, Shuja, MD513	Redix, Mabelline,1046	Reid, Nelson, V, OD1428
Rainbow Industries1453	Ratcliff, David, Grady, MD176	Redix, Merkessie, T, FNP263, 280,	Reifsteck, John, MD935, 943
Raines Invision Eyecare1413	Ratcliff, Emily, A, OT687, 723	296, 310, 312, 313	Reiner, Mark, E, DPM894
Raines, Mary, E1085	Ratcliff, John, B, MD674	Redmond II,, Clyde, Ray, MD485,	Reinert, Jessica, LMSW1333
Raines, Stacey, D, OD1414	Ratcliff, Kelsey, CTA740	1034	Reinertsen, Karen, J, MD 1286, 1292
Rainey, Collins, W, MD458	Rathel, Megan, APRN241	Red River Pharmacy1521	Reinhard, Elizabeth, L, APRN251
Rainey, Tracee, SLP993	Ratkovic, Jessica, Nichole,	Red River Pharmacy Of	Reinhardt, Joanna, B737
Rainey, Verita,1127	CRNA608	Jonesboro1457, 1498	Reinhardt, Victoria, SLP 1361, 1362
Rainosek, David, MD170	Ratley, Sheri, Sue875	Red River Pharmacy of Little	Reinhart, Jeffrey, H, MD67
Rains, Jeffrey, MD1298	Ratliff, Anna, Caroline, OT709	Rock1461	Reinholtz, Richard, R, MD924
Rains, Miloe,726	Rauls, Russell, B, MD462, 759	Red River Phcy Long Term	Reinsvold, Thomas, M, MD568
Rainwater, Sherry, LPC394		, , ,	
* **	Rauwerdink, Kaitlyn, PA354	Care1521	Reiter, Daniel, Gregory, DO676
Raisingani, Manish,787, 809	Raven-Taylor, Susan, L, MD130,	Red River Phcy Of Little Rock1509	Reithemeyer, Whitlee, S965
Raja, Ali, Iftikhar, MD596	141	Red River Vital Care Of	Rekhi, Avin, Dhruvnath, MD576
Rajan, Sandeep, Kumar, MD498,	Ravikumar, Ramaswamy, MD1026,	Texarkana1483	Reliant Healthcare1517, 1521
559	1032, 1037	Reed, Andreya, E, MD1283, 1295	Relia, Sachin, MD591, 918
Raja, Vijay, N, MD483, 569	Rawal, Pawan, Virendra, MD909	Reed, Angela, T, PT839	Remedy Drug1509
Raju, Andand, Dorai, MD938, 941	Rawlinson, William, T, APRN178,	Reed, Beatrice, OD743	Remer, Maria, Rashay, LPC1226,
Raley, C, Cecil, MD391, 1017	219	Reed, Bianca,1127	1237, 1241, 1248
Raley, Kristina, D, CNP195, 220	Rawls, Ashlee, C, SLP965	Reed, Brenda, LPN1258	Renard, Regis, L, MD761
Ramachandran, Poongodhai,	Rawls, Jennifer, Leah, LCSW1355	Reed, Claire, LPC1185	Renard, Tracey, CCC-SLP988
MD502, 527	Rawls, Kimberly, Michelle, FNP242	Reed, Dana, R, APRN270	Renfroe III,, James, A, MD29, 66
Ramaswamy, Srinivasan, C,	Rawn, Kelli, OT709	Reed, Darcie, R, OTR-L684	Renihan, Kelsey, SLP957
MD90, 107			
•	Ray, Abbey, MHPP1138	Reed, Elizabeth, MD369	Renk, Victoria, N, APRN307
Ramer Eye Care1417	Ray, Anna,732	Reeder, Blakely, NP615	Renner, C., OD1431
Ramer, Gregory, A, OD1418	Ray, Ashley, Nicole, LPC1246	Reedhutchins Pharmacy1497	Renno, Hannah, MD337
Ramey, Rita, G, SLP995	Rayaz, Romana, MD140	Reed, Jennifer, Dawn, RD418	Rentfro, Amy,1118
Ramick, Rebecca, A, MD470, 471,	Ray, Brenda, LPC1236	Reed, Jessica, NP257	Rephan, Rosanna, N, APRN223
787, 788, 807, 808	Rayburn, Sandra, PT855	Reed, Kristina, Marie345	Repp, Meghan, F, MD144, 340
Ramirez, Lyndon, Ryan, APRN61,	Rayburn, Thomas, MD1034	Reed, Marcileno, LMSW1315	Reschke, Stacy, APRN194
92, 246, 268	Ray, David, LPC376, 377, 378,	Reed, Mark, E, MD476, 678	Restore Rx Inc1520
Ramirez, Pamela, MD634	395, 396	Reed, Michael,1087	Retherford, Katelyn, M375
Ramirez, Raul, Rodriguez, MD170,	Rayess, Hani, M, MD774	Reed Physical Therapy1445	Retina Associates PA1402
184	Ray-Griffith, Shona, Lee, MD1292	Reed, Rebecca,1142	Retirement Centers of
Ramiro, Mark, A, MD139	Ray, Janet, L, OT715	Reed, Robin, MD1292	Arkansas1450
Rammohan, Rajnish, DPM896	Ray, Kaylee,836, 851	Reed, Susan, K, LCSW392	Revard, Ronald, Edward, MD506
	Raymer, Chris, FNP635		
Rammos, Stylianos, K, MD597		Reed, Tajdreonna,1085	Revels, Quinton,
Ramos, Oscar, OD1415	Ray, Robin, P, MD795	Reed, Talitha, O, OT	Revis, April, Dawn, APRN194, 201,
Ram, Roopa, MD932	Ray, Vonda, SLP975	Reed, Whitney, APRN635, 637	202, 212
Ramsay, Heather, L, LPC1231	Raza, Amer, MD580	Reed, Whitney, Hill, APRN1264,	Reworx1372
Ramsey, Amanda,398	Raza, Asim, MD1282, 1285, 1295,	1265	Reyes, Katiutschka, APRN610, 631
Ramsey, Meghan, Elizabeth,	1296	Reed, William, L, PT698, 713, 838,	Reyes, Morgan, OT729
SLP988	Raza, Muhammad, MD547, 553,	839, 855	Reyna, Sarah, Elizabeth, APRN628
Ramsey, Molly, SLP988	560, 571, 572, 573	Reel, Uhronda,1158, 1160	Reynolds, Allison, A, LPC1186,
Ramsey, Sarah, E, CNP617	Raza, Shahnila, MD488	Reemtsen, Brian, L, MD1034	1191, 1223, 1229
Ramsey, Scott,1143	Raziuddin, Ammara,1100	Reep, Heath, A, APRN238	Reynolds, Callie, R, APRN627
Ramsey, Steven, A, DPT864	RDP Laboratories LLC1448	Reep, Savannah,1210	Reynolds, David, Michael,
Ranabothu, Saritha, MD814	Ready, Lakendra, CNP280	Reese, Christopher,851	LPC1218, 1250
Rana, Divya, MD792, 798	Reagan, Jessica, M, APRN283, 289	Reese, Jakesa, DPT819, 825	
, ,			

	_
Reynolds Geriatric APN Care,	F
Inc	F
Reynolds, Jordan, OT732 Reynolds, Kayla,1138	l P
Reynolds, Kelsey,1127	Ϊ́́
Reynolds, Kirk, A, MD762	F
Reynolds, Matthew, PA887, 888,	F
889, 890, 891	
Reynolds, Michele, L, CNP1264,	F
1268 Poundle Pet 1122	F
Reynolds, Pat,1132 Reynolds, Radiah, Simone,	F
SLP972, 981	Ϊ́́
Reynolds, Stacy, L, APRN198, 204	F
Reynolds, Teresa, QBHP1148	F
Reynolds, Zach, A, PT833	F
Rhea Drug Store	R
Rhee, Frits, Van, MD483, 550 Rhew, Teresa, L, APRN 23, 134, 298	l P
Rhinehart, Ashley, Dawn, APRN218	Ϊ́
Rhoades, Cindy, LMSW1317	F
Rhoads, Elizabeth,879	
Rhodes, Chasity,1164	F
Rhodes, David, Michael, MD760,	F
761 Rhodes, Jared, Clint, MS,PT857	F
Rhodes, Robbie, L, MD341	Ϊ́́
Rhone, Rolisha, N, LAC1195	F
Rhyne, Kathryn, L, PA-C886, 891	F
Rhyne, Tammy, D, LCSW1327	F
Rians, John, Forrest, MD1286	F
Ribeiro, Paulo, A, MD520 Ricca, Gregory, F, MD594, 598	l F
Rice, Abby, PA-C355	B
Rice, Ashley,1080	F
Rice, John, P, NP300, 301	F
Rice, Shanice,1133	F
Richard Braig Ologia A MD1400	F
Richard-Davis, Gloria, A, MD671, 684	F
Richard Mcdougal Md1401	B
Richards, Camille, Y, MD1020	F
Richards, Danelle, M, MD419	F
Richards, Kari, PT851, 855	F
Richards, Kenneth, Roy, MD781	l P
Richards, Lindsey,957 Richardson, Damon,1111	lF
Richardson, Dedra, Ann, CNP252	Ϊ́
Richardson, Derrick, L, MD541	F
Richardson, Janet, LCSW1330,	F
1357	F
Richardson, Jessica, LMSW1344	F
Richardson, Karen, APRN191, 238 Richardson, Kayla, D, APRN251	B
Richardson, Lesie, R, OT709	ľ
Richardson, Lisa, C, LCSW1338	F
Richardson, Mollie, DPT839	_
Richardson, Neely, D, PT827	F
Richardson, Nikita,1100, 1127 Richardson, Paris, N860, 861, 869	
Richardson, Stacy, Emmanuel,	
DO367, 425	F
Richardson, Tiffany, QBHP1080	F
Richardson, Travis, Dale, DO749,	F
761 Picho Androw P MD 674	F
Riche, Andrew, B, MD674 Richesin, Hannah,827	F F
Richey, Christy, N879	l ' '
Richey, Holly, MS979, 991	F
Richey, Jason, Dean, MD34, 88	F
Richey, Lindsey, Renae, OT719	_ ا
Richmond, Gwendolyn,1073	I R
Richmond, Lakina, S, APRN647 Richmond, Madeline, R, PA884	I F
Richter, Gresham, T, MD767, 773	B
,, .,, .,	ľ

Richter, Leah,1327	Robben, C
Distant Carlia 1050 1140	
Rickard, Sophia,1050, 1148	Robbersor
Ricker, Danny, APRN633	Robbersor
Ricker, Shray,1060	APRN
Rickett, Charles, B, CRNA369, 606	Robbins, E
Ricketts, Kristen, PT856	1024, 10
Rickford, Rachael, E, APRN251,	Robbins, E
280	Robbins, k
Riddle, Amanda, M, QBHP1149	Robbins, k
Riddle, Courtney, Nicole,	Robbins, N
APRN223, 224	Robb, Jan
Rideout, Emily, PA882	Roberds, A
Ridgecrest Health & Rehab1488	Roberson,
Ridgecrest Nursing Rehab1370	1231, 12
Ridgell, Jeffery, QBHP1109	Roberson,
Ridgell, Joshua, QBHP1109	Roberson,
Ridgle, Cedrick,1080	Roberson,
Ridha, Ali, M, MD170	Robert, Jo
Ridings, Wayne, W, OD1421	Robertozzi
Ridling, Stuart,1113	Roberts, C
Diamaga da di da Halay A CCC	
Riemenschneider, Haley, A, CCC-	Roberts, C
SLP988	198
Riethmaier, Nina, SLP782, 957	Roberts, C
Riffell, Tessa, A, LCSW949	Roberts, E
Rigdon, Courtney,1060	Roberts, J
Riggin, Kaitlyn, LAC1187	Roberts, K
Riggs, Ann, Templeton, MD170, 182	Roberts, L
Riklon, Albina, QBHP1216	Roberts, L
Riklon, Sheldon, MD48, 130	Roberts, M
Riles, Rebecca, L, OT689	SLP
Riley, Cara, Louise, DO152	Roberts, M
Riley, Christopher, J, MD342	251
Riley, Clayton, Hartwick, MD754	Roberts, M
Riley, Erma,1075	Roberts, M
Dilanda 1000 1104	
Riley, Jacob,1050, 1104	Robertson
Riley, Krystal, Nicole, APRN251	Robertson
Riley, Laura, PT831	627
Riley, Philip, Michael, DO505, 566	Robertson
Riley, William, H, MD108	Robertson
Riley, William, K, MD108	Robertson
Rimmer, Stephanie,1138	Robertson
Rincon, Sara,1216	Robertson
Rindahl, John,1050, 1149	Robertson
Ring, Christie, D, LPC1171	Robertson
Diameter Dabbie ODUD 1100	
Riordan, Debbie, QBHP1109	_ MD
Rippy, Heidi, SLP993	Robertson
Rippy, Kelli, Lea, MD71	Robertson
Risch, Patrick, W, MD1407	Robertson
Rise Physical Therapy1446	Roberts Ph
	Roberts Ph
Rison Pharmacy1497	
RitchieJR, Thomas, Dale, LPC1255	Associa
Ritchie, Robert, R, MD108	Roberts, R
Ritz, Ralph, Courtney, DO442, 474	Roberts, S
Rivas-Coppola, Marianna, S,	Roberts, S
MD414, 911	Roberts, T
*	
Rivendell Behavioral Health	754
Services of Arkansas16	Roberts, T
Rivera, David, Joseph, LCSW1162,	Dobouto M
1163, 1176, 1178, 1179, 1308,	Roberts, W
1310 1397 1330 1331 1335	210, 220
1310, 1327, 1330, 1331, 1335,	210, 220 Robert T. k
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358	210, 220 Robert T. k Robert T L
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327	210, 220 Robert T. k
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358	210, 220 Robert T. Robert T L Robinett, C
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,1085	210, 220 Robert T. Robert T L Robinett, C Robins, Je
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,1085 River Medical Pharmacy, Inc1520	210, 220 Robert T. Robert T L Robinett, C Robins, Je Robins, La
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,1085 River Medical Pharmacy, Inc1520 Riverside Ambulance1437	210, 220 Robert T. Ir Robert T L Robinett, C Robins, Je Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,1085 River Medical Pharmacy, Inc1520 Riverside Ambulance1437 Rivers, Renisha, C, LAC 1182, 1216	210, 220 Robert T. I Robert T L Robinett, C Robins, Je Robins, La Robinson, 1305
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,	210, 220 Robert T. Ir Robert T L Robinett, C Robins, Je Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,1085 River Medical Pharmacy, Inc1520 Riverside Ambulance1437 Rivers, Renisha, C, LAC 1182, 1216	210, 220 Robert T. I Robert T L Robinett, C Robins, Je Robins, La Robinson, 1305
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW1327 Rivera, Sarah,	210, 220 Robert T. Ir Robert T L Robinsett, C Robins, Je Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. P. Robinett, G. Robins, Je Robins, Je Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. P. Robinett, G. Robins, Je Robins, La Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. P. Robinett, C. Robins, Je Robins, La Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. P. Robinst, G. Robins, Je Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. P. Robinett, C. Robins, Je Robins, La Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. H Robert T L Robinest, L Robins, La Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,
1337, 1353, 1357, 1358 Rivera, Jessica, LMSW	210, 220 Robert T. P. Robinst, G. Robins, Je Robinson, 1305 Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson, Robinson,

Robben, Catherine, O, MD337
Robberson, Kathy,1047
Robberson, Tanya, Cristal,
APRN612, 616, 633, 638
Robbins, Edward, Todd, MD1022,
1024, 1035, 1036
Robbins, Eric, OD1417
Robbins, Kenneth, V, MD943
Dalabina Kinabanki O CLD 1007
Robbins, Kimberly, G, SLP1007
Robbins, Mark, Bruce, MD925
Robb, James, MD673
Roberds, Aaron, D, MD108
Roberson, Dustin, LPC1193, 1210,
1231, 1247
Roberson, Hollie, SLP993 Roberson, Jenny, K1004
Roberson, Jenny, K1004
Roberson, Pam, S1104
Robert, Jon, Mark, MD328
Robertozzi, Christian, PT826, 866
Roberts, Chelsy,996
Roberts, Cherri, Denise, APRN25,
198
Roberts, Clark, N, APRN632
Roberts, Emily, Smith, OT715
Roberts, Jessiela, Venis, MD118
Roberts, Kristy, Michelle, DO70
Roberts, Leslie, LPC1184, 1220
Roberts, Lilly, Ida, NP.203, 212, 214
Roberts, Margaret, Woods,
SLP957, 1001
Roberts, Marketta, L, APNP195,
251
Roberts, Melonie, Renee, NP433
Roberts, Misty, D1143
Robertson, Burnett,1140
Robertson, Danya, F, APRN623,
627
Robertson, Emily, SLP968, 995
Robertson, Frankee, LPN1143
Robertson, Jonathan, C, MD425
Robertson, Kellie, NP216
Robertson, Melissa,1085, 1094
Robertson, Ronald, D, MD1017
Debarteen Careb Fliesboth
Robertson, Sarah, Elisabeth,
MD29, 36, 70, 99
Robertson, Susan, MD163
Robertson, William, J. MD316
Robertson, William, J, MD316 Robertson, William, Whit, MD572
Roberts Philpott Eye Assoc1409
. ,
Roberts Philpott Eye
Associates1409
Roberts, Roberta,1106
Roberts, Shannon, Laurel, PT851
Roberts, Suzy, OT737
Roberts, Thomas, Steven, MD748,
754
Roberts, Tiffany, M, SLP957
Roberts, Wendy, N, APRN195,
210, 220, 222
Robert T. Kerbs, DC1439
Robert T Love lii Md Pllc1363
Robinett, John, T, DO658
Robins, Jennifer, D, NP193, 201
Robins, Larry, MD424, 427
Robinson, Adrian, L, PhD1300,
1305
Robinson, Alexis, M, DPT826, 861
Debineen Arranda LAO
Robinson, Amanda, LAC1176
Robinson, Aziah, OT700, 709
Robinson, Cerah,957, 1001
Robinson, Christopher, J, PT853
Robinson, Corey, A, MD887
Robinson, Courtney, CNP210, 307
Robinson, Ebony,1053, 1127

_		
	D	
37	Robinson, Eric, Joe, MD	.520
17	Robinson-Golden, Sharon,	105
	Robinson, Jamie, F, NP	.22
38	Robinson, Jernel, QBHP	107
2,	Robinson, Joe, Thomas, MD	322
-,	345	
7	RobinsonJr, Eric, QBHP	۱۸۵۱
	Debinson Vethering OT	700
13	Robinson, Katherine, OT	.720
)7	Robinson, Kelli, SLP	.98
25	Robinson, Lonnie, Stewart, MD	.439
73	Robinson, Mariah, QBHP	106
8(	Robinson, Martin, J, MD	.939
0,	Robinson Nursing And Rehab	
Ο,	Center	1/0
	Robinson, Robert, LPC	143
93		
)4	Robinson, Sarah, C, MD337,	340
)4	Robinson, Stacy, Ann, CNP210,	280
82	Robinson, Takira,	113
66	Robinson, Tony,	107
96	Rocha, Carlos, B, MD	.66
5,	Rocha, Donna, T, MD912,	91
υ,	Doda Fordinand T MD	7/
	Roda, Ferdinand, T, MD	/١
32	Rodery, Rachael,	.09
5	Rodgers, Chadwick, T, MD337	338
8	Rodgers, Emily, R, PT	
70	Rodgers, Jared,	1080
20	Rodgers, Kristin, Elizabeth,	
4	SLP965,	979
	Rodgers, Yvonne, Renee, PT	842
)1	866	072
		140
5,	Rodman, Tasker, N, OD1411,	142
	Rodriguez, Analiz, MD	.59
33	Rodriguez, Anthony, FNP	.249
13	Rodriguez, Brittany,	1102
10	Rodriguez, Dana, Trinidad, PTA.	.88
3,	Rodriguez, Maritza, F	
-,	Rodriguez, Miguel, CNP	
95	Rodriguez, Virgincita, Fuentes,	0
13	MD	Q,
	Deceler Moureen A LAC 1	164
25	Roesler, Maureen, A, LAC1	104
6	1185	
94	Roe, Tasha, Brooke, SLP968,	
7	Rogers, Allison, LMSW	131
	Rogers, Brandice, A'neil, ARNP	.63
99	Rogers, Brandi, Leigh, LCSW	132
33	Rogers, Brandon, T	111:
6	Rogers, Candace,	73
72	Rogers, Cynthia, L, APRN621,	64
	Pagara Daharah I CSW 1226	105
)9	Rogers, Deborah, LCSW 1336,	100
	Rogers, Donetta, SLP	100
9	Rogers, Eldean,	
)6	Rogers, Elizabeth, J, MD	.48
51	Rogers, Holly, Jeanette, CRNA.	.60
37	Rogers, Holly, Suzanne, NP236,	
8,	Rogers III,, Hollis, T, MD390,	
Ο,	Rogers, Karen,	as.
57	Rogers, Kayla, D692,	
5,	Rogers, Keely, Ann, PT839,	850
ا ـ	857	
39	Rogers, Lori, E., AUD	.37
33	Rogers, Mauri, Shotts, APRN	.259
8	Rogerson, Thomas, Kirk, PT	598
)1	861	
27	Rogers Pharmacy	1504
0,	Rogers, Shanda, PT	83
٠,	Rogers, Shelby, L, OT	700
	Degree Current D MOD	. / U
31	Rogers, Suzanne, D, MCD	.98
	D Tu-	100
76	Rogers, Tracy,	108
76	Rogers, Tracy,Rohrer, Stephen, APRN	108 900.
76 )9	Rogers, Tracy,	108 109 109
76 09 01 53	Rogers, Tracy,	108 109 109
76 09 01 53	Rogers, Tracy,	108: .90( 109( 110(
76 09 01 53 37	Rogers, Tracy,	108 .90 109 110 .85
76 09 01 53 87	Rogers, Tracy, Rohrer, Stephen, APRN Roleson, Stacey, QBHP Rolfe, Curtis, Rolfes, Sarah, Kathleen, PT Rollefson, William, A, MD	108: .90( 109( 110( .85
76 09 01 53 37	Rogers, Tracy,	108: .90( 109( 110( .85 .52(

Romero, Jose, Rafael, MD564, 813	Rowe, Brenda, G, CNP610	Russell, Ronald,1075	Salem Pharmacy, Inc1511
Ronald A Burks Od1426	Rowe, Cindy, MD108	Russell, Selina, QBHP1109	Salem, Yasser, Mohammad, MD 369
		l i	
Ronald A Burks, Od1422, 1426	Rowe, Daniel, Stuart, MD468	Russell T Simmons OD1429	Sales, Joseph, H, MD772
Ronnau, Joanna, M, LPC1186,	Rowe, Lauren, Alexandria, DPT831	Russellville Eye Ctr Pa1401	Salgado, Liam, LMFT1260
1187, 1223	Rowell, Kelley, LMSW1312	Russellville Holdings10, 1393	Salinas, Brenn,1095
Ronnau, Sean, LPC1060, 1187,	Rowell, Stewart, Aaron, DO27, 54	Russellville Medical Supply1460	Saline Memorial Hospital11, 1436,
1223	Rowen, Christina, M, LAC1169	Russellville Nursing & Rehab	1474
Rook, Anna, H1090	Rowe, Terri, LMSW1358	Center1491	Sallam, Ahmed, A, MD741, 742
Rook, Brita, S, MD741	Rowlett, Christopher, W, DPM894	Russ, Rhonda, Beth, PT861	Sallam, Ahmed, MD1405
RookDeacon, Brita, S, MD1405	Royal, Debbie,727	Rutherford, Jeremiah, Scott, MD469	Sallee, Katherleen, LPC1249
	Roy, Calyse, R, CNP265		
Rooke, Ryan,737	3. 3	Ruthven, Lauren, J, LCSW949	Sallings, Lisa, Gail, PT866
Roper, Richard, K, MD257	Rubenow, Jon, C, DO901	Rutledge, William, Lyman, MD108	Salman, Fariha, MD534, 535
Rorex, Jordan, Elizabeth, OT692,	Rubin, Mark, N, MD909	Rutlen, David, L, MD520	Salman, Marsha, J, MD338
711, 723, 726	Rubio, Ronald, A, MD475, 588	Rutter, John, Mark, CRNA601	Salmon, James, Stewart, MD177
Rosa, Lagena, L, DC379	Rubow, Amy, J, OT737	RVMC Family Clinic1371	Salvador, Ester, Arejola, MD913
Rosario, Olimpia, MD1275, 1276,	Ruby, Christina, DPT861	RVPCS Barling1385	Salyards, Jennifer, Davis,
1278	Ruckenbrod, Sara, DPT856	RVPCS Eastside Family Clinic1386	LCSW1329, 1355
Rosa, Roxanna,1149	Rucker, Amy, L, SLP973, 976, 996	RVPCS Lamar SDHC1383	Sama Clinic Pharmacy1514
Rosca-Sichitiu, Raluca, C, MD542	Rucker, Cassidy, K, LAC1216	RVPCS Mountainburg Family	Samad, Syed, Abdus, MD537
Rose, Angela, OD1418	Rucker, Gari, M, MD324	Clinic1381	Sam Alexander Pharmacy1496
Roseberry, Tabitha, OT714	Rucker, Lauren, A, GNP302	RVPCS-Mulberry Family Clinic1381	Samanta, Debopam, MD906, 910
Rose, Brittany, R, CNP203	Rucker, Nicholas,1127, 1138	RVPCS - Northside Clinic1383,	Samant, Rohan, MBBS933
Rose Drug1507	Ruckle, Brittany, CCC-SLP988	1385	Samant, Roopa, H, MD452
Rose Drug Of Clarksville1504	Ruddell, Deanna, N, MD363, 365	RVPCS Northside Clinic1386	Samman, Zaki, A, MD551, 571
Rose Drug Of Dardanelle1516	Rudder, Dana, T, SLP973	Ryall, Kerry, LPC1220	Samms, Donald, P, MD118
Rose, Hope, L1200	Rudder, James, K, MD748	Ryals, Andrew, S, DO118, 144	Sampson, Tiffany,819
Rose, Lakeitha,1103	Rude, Brenda, Lousie, MD152	Ryals, Peggy, LPC1201, 1258	Sam's Club Pharmacy1495, 1498,
Rose, Lauren,739	Rude, Mary, Katherine, MD540	Ryals, Sammye,1081	1500, 1501, 1510, 1512, 1515,
Rosel, Caroline, M, OT709	Rudorfer, Bennett, Lewis, MD479,	Ryan-Hunt, Alaina,1216	1521
Rosenbaum, Cassie, L, LAC1208	511	Ryan, Kaitlin, A, MD414, 503	Sam's Club Pharmacy1510
Rosenfeld, Stephan, Bradley,	Rudrappa, Harsha, MD174	Ryan-McGehee, Maureen, E1213	Sams IV,, Joseph, O, MD663
MD486, 551	Rueda, Martha, Lucia, MD108	Ryder, Meghan, A, LMSW1309	Samuel, Ashley, SLP965
Rosenlof, Erik, D, DPM897, 898	Ruffiner, Gayle, PT845	Ryen, Christopher, Charles, DO924	Samuels, Tina, LMSW1312
Rosenzweig, Kenneth, M, MD754	Ruiz, Angelia,1140	Rye, Rande, Brooke469, 614	Sanchez, Christine, A, PT826
Rose Pharmacy1506	Ruiz JR,, Restituto, S, MD427,	Rylee, James,1102	Sanchez, Cindy, D, PTA871
Rose, Rebekah, LeeAnn,	432, 480, 485	Rypkema, Scott, William, MD507,	Sanchez, Jessica,709
LPC1231, 1244	Ruiz-Rodriguez, Ernesto, MD520,	520	Sanchez, Katia,378
Rose, Samantha, J, CNP280	569	Ryscavage, Julia, C, MD470	Sanchez, Marcus,1057
		Tryscavage, Julia, O, IVID470	
Roshto, Gena, OT716	Rule, James, Christopher,		Sanchez, Whitney,1081
Ross, A,733	LCSW1353	S	Sandberg, Karl, P, MD434
Ross, Andrea,1333	Rumans, Todd, M, MD765		
	Tidifialis, Toda, W, WD705		Sandefur, Erin, SLP988
		Saad, Daniel, F, MD1024, 1028	
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037		Sandell, Amy, LMSW1308
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180	Sandell, Amy, LMSW1308 Sanders, Alexandra, R, SLP958,
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292 Ross, Jeanne, C, MD61	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446,	Sandell, Amy, LMSW1308 Sanders, Alexandra, R, SLP958, 1001
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292 Ross, Jeanne, C, MD61 Ross, Jennifer, SLP969, 991	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456	Sandell, Amy, LMSW1308 Sanders, Alexandra, R, SLP958, 1001 Sanders, Brianne, Victoria, SLP988
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292 Ross, Jeanne, C, MD61 Ross, Jennifer, SLP969, 991 Ross, Jonathan, OD1414, 1419	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874 Runyan, Madison,1094	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456 Sabbagh, Sagarika, S, DO470, 483	Sandell, Amy, LMSW1308 Sanders, Alexandra, R, SLP958, 1001 Sanders, Brianne, Victoria, SLP988 Sanders, Catherine, D, MD414, 817
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292 Ross, Jeanne, C, MD61 Ross, Jennifer, SLP969, 991	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456 Sabbagh, Sagarika, S, DO470, 483 Saccente, Carolyn, S, MD108, 350	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292 Ross, Jeanne, C, MD61 Ross, Jennifer, SLP969, 991 Ross, Jonathan, OD1414, 1419	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874 Runyan, Madison,1094	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456 Sabbagh, Sagarika, S, DO470, 483	Sandell, Amy, LMSW1308 Sanders, Alexandra, R, SLP958, 1001 Sanders, Brianne, Victoria, SLP988 Sanders, Catherine, D, MD414, 817
Ross, Anna, K, APRN260 Rossetti, Cindy, MD1286, 1292 Ross, Jeanne, C, MD61 Ross, Jennifer, SLP969, 991 Ross, Jonathan, OD1414, 1419 Ross, Karen, A732	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874 Runyan, Madison,1094 Runyan, Phillip, R, LPC1193, 1195, 1231, 1234 Ruple, Lisa, CCC-SLP1004	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456 Sabbagh, Sagarika, S, DO470, 483 Saccente, Carolyn, S, MD108, 350 Saccente, Michael, MD564 Sachedina, Archana, MD599, 933	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874 Runyan, Madison,1094 Runyan, Phillip, R, LPC1193, 1195, 1231, 1234 Ruple, Lisa, CCC-SLP1004	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456 Sabbagh, Sagarika, S, DO470, 483 Saccente, Carolyn, S, MD108, 350 Saccente, Michael, MD564 Sachedina, Archana, MD599, 933	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874 Runyan, Madison,1094 Runyan, Phillip, R, LPC1193, 1195, 1231, 1234 Ruple, Lisa, CCC-SLP1004 Rupp, Kristina, Rachelle, OT709	Saad, Marwan, S, MD180 Saba, Hamida, MD424, 434, 446, 456 Sabbagh, Sagarika, S, DO470, 483 Saccente, Carolyn, S, MD108, 350 Saccente, Michael, MD564 Sachedina, Archana, MD599, 933 Sachleben, Brant, MD762	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,855 Runion, Lance, K, MD921, 933 Runsick, Taylor, PTA873, 874 Runyan, Madison,1094 Runyan, Phillip, R, LPC1193, 1195, 1231, 1234 Ruple, Lisa, CCC-SLP1004 Rupp, Kristina, Rachelle, OT709 Rush, Becky, J, PT840	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jeannifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185,	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185,	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jeannier, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD         MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD         MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958         Rouse, Debra,       1097         Rouse, Jessica, E, OT       733         Rouse, Toni, LPN       1068         Routh, Lauren, R, DPT       826, 86	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       1506         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185,         189       Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958         Rouse, Debra,       1097         Rouse, Jessica, E, OT       733         Rouse, Toni, LPN       1068         Routh, Lauren, R, DPT	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958         Rouse, Debra,       1097         Rouse, Jessica, E, OT       733         Rouse, Toni, LPN       1068         Routh, Lauren, R, DPT       826, 86	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD         MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958         Rouse, Debra,       1097         Rouse, Jessica, E, OT       733 <t< td=""><td>Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,</td><td>Saad, Marwan, S, MD</td><td>Sandell, Amy, LMSW</td></t<>	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW
Ross, Anna, K, APRN       260         Rossetti, Cindy, MD       1286, 1292         Ross, Jeanne, C, MD       61         Ross, Jennifer, SLP       969, 991         Ross, Jonathan, OD       1414, 1419         Ross, Karen, A       732         Ross, Kashena,       1114, 1256         Ross, Kelly, OD       1421         Ross, Leslie,       1127         Ross, Louise, PT       826         Rosson, Thomas, MD       443         Ross, Rachael,       870         Ross, Shaina, OT       697, 709         Roswell, Tisha, R, LCSW       1317         Rotaru, Dumitru, MD       485         Rotenberry, Amanda, F, NP       647, 938         Rothrock Drug Company Inc       1506         Rothrock, Heather, E, ARNP       185, 189         Roth, Stephanie, DPM       898         Rotscheid, Dianna, D, RN       948         Rougeau, Catherine,       367         Roulier, Julia, AnnePatterson,       MD       81, 83         Rounds, Miranda, SLP       782, 958         Rouse, Debra,       1097         Rouse, Jessica, E, OT       733         Rouse, Toni, LPN       1068         Routh, Lauren, R, DPT       826, 86	Rumisek, John, D, MD1032, 1037 Runion, Candice,	Saad, Marwan, S, MD	Sandell, Amy, LMSW

Sarkar, Purnima, MD157, 172	Scheffler, Brenda, L, LCSW1353	Scott, Angela, MD795	Segal, Connie, LAC1085, 1169
Sarnicki, Joseph, D, MD52	Scheirer, Robert, D, MD1007	Scott, Bradley, J, LPC1178, 1249	Segraves, Brianna, LAC1166
Sarno, Jordan, LMSW1321	Schemel, Lawrence, Joseph,	Scott, Charles, C, MD428, 430,	Segraves, Kimberly, LMSW1312
S Ar Regional Health Ctr 1368, 1444		450, 452	
	MD48, 49, 130, 145, 148	,	Seibert, Kimberly,1109
S Ar Regional Health Ctr Magnolia	Schenk, Heather, N1140	Scott, China,	Seib, Paul, MD520, 521, 801
Clinic1152, 1367	Schenk, Jacob,740	Scott Claycomb Md1399	Seifert, Brittany, S, APRN1261,
Sarrett, James, Randall, MD40,	Scherer, James, G, MD322	Scott, DeShon, N, LPC1232	1262, 1265, 1273
138, 436, 459	Schexnayder, Stephen, MD430, 807	Scott, Emily, Lu, SLP1001	Seiter, Aaron, K, DPM898
Sartain, Adam, F, PT828	Schibi, Megan, LPC1221	Scott Eye Clinic1425	Seiter JR,, Kenneth, P, DPM899
Sasapu, Appalanaidu, MD550	Schiefelbein, Patrick, C, MD1009	Scott, Henry, OD1425	Seitz, Karrah, LPC1225
Sathanandam, Shyam, K, MD527,	Schissel, Beth, MD808	Scott, Jeana, Beth, CCC-SLP1361	Select Medical Supplies of
805			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	Schlabach, Ronald, D, MD64, 86,	Scott, Jennifer, Dawn, ARNP198,	Arkansas1459
Sather, Jaime, L, NP1265	118	199, 257	Select Physical Therapy Holdings,
Satpute, Aditee, S, MD137	Schluterman, Adam, M, OD1431	Scott, Kassidi, LAC1173	INC1445
Satpute, Shailesh, R, MD544, 545,	Schluterman, Alex, LPC 1168, 1191	Scott, Kayla, LCSW1356	Self, Andrea, M, LPC1191, 1229
546, 553, 560	Schluterman, Christopher, A,	Scott, Lensey, Crashun, MD478,	Self, Jill, PTA873, 875
Satterfield, Daniel, PA885	MD341	510	Self, Micah,738
Saucedo, Krizana, MS1216	Schluterman, Keith, O, MD903	Scott, Lindsay,740	Self, Sarah, Katherine, OT709
Sauer, Kenneth, Morgan, MD108,	Schluterman, Stephanie, Lynn739	Scott, Madison,1353, 1354	Sellars, Elizabeth, A, MD593, 787
358	Schmid, John, J, MD432	Scott, Mary, Ann, PhD920	Seller Eye Clinic1417
Sauer, Michelle, SLP958	Schmidt, Andrea, PT851	Scott, Mollie,1177	Seller, Scott, E, OD1418
Saul, Jeremy, Wayne, MD36, 40,	Schmidt, Erica,735, 740	Scottnutt, Alyssa, OD1418, 1424	Sellers, David, Franklin, CRNA609
99, 135	Schmidt, Howard, R, MD 1026, 1031	Scott, Patricia,1111	Sellers, Kelly, DPT838
Savage, Jeffrey, Allen, MD322	Schmidt, Kayla,425	Scott, Rachel, M, DPT851	Selvy, Julish, L, APRN280
Savage, John, E, MD679	Schmidt, Madeline, Leigh, OT697,	Scott, Randal,715	Selvy, Laquita, D1112
		Scott, Robert, Brice, MD142, 143	
Savage, Kamara, M, MD821	709		Seme, Melissa, Dian, MD94
Savage, Kristen,1127	Schmidt, Richard, D, MD466, 473	Scott, Shelbye, LMSW1314	Semingson II,, James, A, CNP236
Savage, Robert, PT831	Schmitz, Allison, Leigh, OT 687, 719	Scott, Stacy, APRN97, 272	Semmler, Michael, T, DO1400
Saviers II,, James, OTR-L709	Schmitz, Lesley, Ann, DO593, 599	Scott Street Waiver Home1452	Semmler, Susan, F, OD1418
Sav Mart Pharmacy1500	Schmitz, Susan, B, MD338	Scow JR,, Roger, D, MD315, 662	SEMO Drug Care Plus1459, 1464
Sav-on Drugs1500	Schmucker, Tracey, MD1407	Scriber, Ladd, Julian, MD1039	Semo Drugs Inc1518
Sav-on Pharmacy1503	Schock, Ethan, J, MD754	Scribner, Anita, R, MD163, 184	Semo Drugs Of Kennett Inc1518
Savu, Calin,774	Schoenberger, Carl, MD582	Scribner, John, H, MD447	Senderra Rx Pharmacy1521
Savu, Mihaela, A, MD509, 522,	Schoettle, Steven, Palmer, MD1021	Scribner, Nancy, A, OT709	Seng, Elizabeth, MD778
524, 567, 569, 570	Schofield, Michelle, W, MD1283,	Scroggin, Brittany, M, SLP981, 988	Seng, Sophear, OD1429
Sawyers, Sadie,1068	1293	Scroggin, Jon, Steven, PT826, 851	Senior Helpers1471
Sax, Stacy, L, MD787	Scholl, Brandy, LPC1216	Scroggins, Amie, OT709	Senior Helpers - Fort Smith1480
Saxton, Chelsea,692	Scholma, Randal, Scott, MD1281	Scroggins, Oliver,1096	Senior Helpers - Hot Springs1478
Saylor, Kamie, LCSW1360	Schonefeld, Michael, D, MD576	Scroggins, Robyn, PTA873	Senn, Deerinda,1053
Sayre, John, C, MD142	Schonefeld, Pamela, Jean, MD175	Scruggs, Jennifer, MD1405	Sennett, Cindy,1139
SB Van Buren Co1365	Schooley, Mary, QBHP1109	Scudder, Maci, LMSW1310, 1327	Sennett, Crystal, DPT867, 869
Scaife, Robert, H, OD1417	School of New Hope1453	Scurlock, Amy, M, MD363, 798	Senter, Shaun, Randolph, MD486,
Scales, James, Anthony, MD678	Schorer, Susan, Eileen, APRN193	Scurlock, John, P, MD933	526
Scales, Tonia, BS1068	Schoumacher, Robert, A, MD409,	Seago, Brooke, Jordan, CNP280	Sequenom Center for Molecular
Scalfano, Julie,972	414, 415, 816, 817	Seale, Jared, Justin, MD761	Medicine1449
Scally, Nicole, M, MD48	Schrader, Daniel, Diego, MD524	Seale, Natasha,1128, 1139	Sequenom Center for Molecular
Commorborn Korba CLD 065			
Scammerhorn, Kerbe, SLP965	Schrader, Kindra, M973	SealesKasangana, Maxine, Camille,	Medicine LLC1449
Scantling, Jan, NP270	Schroeder, George, T, MD1405	MD483	Serbousek, Carolyn, K, MD370
Scarberry, Chelsie, Ann, LCSW1343	Schroeder, Jennifer, A, MD49, 314,	Seamon, Destinee,1139	Serenson-Ungar, Diane, Lynn,
Scarbrough, Nancy, L, OTR-L692	315	Seamon, Michael, Charles,	APRN216
Scarpa, Amy, SLP1001	Schroeder, Mallory, LMSW1181	APNP280	Servy, Claire, Christine, MD49, 131
Scarrow, Alan, Miles, MD598, 638	Schroeder, Rebecca,1118	Se Ar Behavioral Health1374	Sessions, Atalie, K, APRN280
Schaefer, Eric, Scott, MD544, 546,	Schroer, Annette, L, LMSW1333	Searcy Eye Care Center1445	Sessions, Charles, Drew, MD922,
552	Schroer, Cassandra, NP288	Searcy Health and Rehab1492	935
	Schubach Pharmacy1506		
Schaefer, George, V, MD322, 348		Searcy, Lauren, E, CNP210	Sessions, Jeanne, N, DPT837
Schaefer, Gerald, Bradley, MD533,	Schuett, Kressa, Laci, APRN189,	Searcy Open Mri1444	Sessler, Lonnie, H, MD76, 79, 94,
593	190	Searcy, Rhonald, Myers, MD49,	97, 119
Schaefer, Lisa, A, PT861	Schulte, Brent, N1184	131, 145, 148	Sethi, Rajesh, MD933, 939
Schaeffer, Wendy, LPC1186	Schulte, Debra, A, CNP230	Searcy, Robert, M, MD585	Setser, Melita, R, PTA870, 880
Schafer, Julie, LCSW1353	Schultz, Karl, MD933	Seark Eye Care LLC1416	Sevier County Developmental
Schafer, Katrina, PA892	Schultz, Rebecca, E, PA352	Sears, Colleen, SLP965	Center1455
Schaff, Cody,841	Schulz, Allison, M, LMSW1069,	Sears, Yvonne,687	Sewell, Brianna, QBHP1149
Schaffer, Eliot, S1216	1096, 1098	Seaton, Cindy,	Sewell, Cynthia, LAC1163, 1176
Schaff, Leigh, Anna, MCD969,	Schulz, Bradley, Dale, MD419	Seaton, Zachary, LPC1223	Sexson, Brittany, DPT851
970, 977, 979, 991	Schulz, Thomas, Kevin, MD483,	Seats, Makenna, OT684	Sexson, John, M, PA-C356, 357,
Schaff, Shelby, MarieChamness,	486, 550, 552	Seawood, Rodney,1133	889, 891
PA-C883, 884, 889, 891	Schumacher, Alan, C, MD49, 131	Seay, Amy, D, PHDHSPP919	Sexton, Amanda,738
Schalchlin, Curtis, A, MD143	Schwab, Airiell, OD1417, 1432	Sebag, Joel, Damarillo, PT827	Sexton, Jon, A, MD586
Schaller, Alexandra, Lee, DO808	Schwarz, Julio, M, MD523, 524	Sebastian, Andrea, L, NP653	Sexton, Kevin, W, MD1017
			Sexton, Laurel, K, DPT861
Schalow, Jennifer, LPC1195	Schween, Andrew, M, DPT.826, 861	Sebastian County EMS1437	
Schalow, Robert, Justin1094	Schweikhard, Joel, PT856	Sebastian County Retirement	Sexton, Margaret, Lynne,
Schalski, Jennifer,739	Scoggins, Ashton, D, DPT840	Center LLC1450	APRN610, 617
Schanandore, Sally, A, SLP988	Scott, Allison, Lynne, APRN190,	Seebre, Ericha, OT687	Sexton Pharmacy1504
Schechter, Ron, D, MD746, 749	216	Seevers, Cynthia, L, OT720	Seyler, Kristy, M, SLP965
Scheer, Blake. Graham. MD363		Seffense, Stephen, J. MD1020	Seymore, Britt. Marie. LPC1245
Scheer, Blake, Graham, MD363	Scott, Amy, MD676	Seffense, Stephen, J, MD1020	Seymore, Britt, Marie, LPC1245

Seymore, Erika, QBHP1102	Challes Essana MD 440 404 405	Chinana Maliana OT 700	0:1 1-# 1057 1110
	Shelby, Eugene, MD419, 424, 425,	Shipman, Melissa, OT709	Sikes, Jeffery,1057, 1116
Seymour, Danyell, C, LPC1231	427, 428, 430, 431, 432, 433,	Shipman, Rachel, D, LAC1171	Silas, David, J, MD902, 906
Seymour Operations, L.L.C1441	436, 437, 438, 462, 463, 464, 465	Shipman, Smantha, Ashley, MD317	Silber, William, MD536
			L = 1
Shackelford, Robert, P, MD487	Shelby, Jeremy, LAC1180	Shippey, Joyce,719	Sills, Adam, A401
Shackleford Family Eye Care1426	Shelby, Matthew, W, CRNA604	Shipp, Gordon, Carl, MD543, 768	Sills, Catlyn,1005
Shaddock, Maeve,709	Shelley, Latina, Dawn, CNP309	Shipp, Timothy, Clelan, PA882	Sills, David, Bart, MD65
	Shell, Tracey, F, OT709	Shirm, Steven, W, MD430, 808	
Shaddood, Yousef, G, MD783			Siloam Springs Clinic1397
Shade, David, A, LPE-I1299	Shelton, Ashley, Dawn, NP246	Shirron, Amanda, APRN280	Siloam Springs Pediatric
Shadrick, Alyson, R1149	Shelton, Holley, Denise, NP249, 264	Shirron, Helen, G, LCSW1354	Therapy1366
Shadwick, Ellen, E, APRN627	Shelton, Holli, B, LPC1171, 1173,	Shivers, Debra, J, FNP194, 248	Siloam Springs Regional Hospital8
Shaeffer, Luz, LPC1249	1235, 1241, 1319, 1323	Shivers, Floyd,1117	Siloam Springs SBHC1380
Shaffer, Vernon, C, MD316	Shelton, Jessica, LPC1166	Shlyakhova, Natalya, V778	Silva, Amber,988
Shafizadeh, Stephen, Faraz, MD597	Shelton, Kyla, Rae, MD1031	Shockley, Leigh, Ann, APRN240,	Silveira, Justin, Anthony, OT719
		,	
Shah, Ayesha, S, MD325	Shelton, Latoya,1128	252, 260, 269	Silver, Danny, MD118, 131, 317
Shah, Bushra, MD182	Shelton, Madison,376	Shockley, Tanna, APRN291	Silver Lining Senior Care1480
Shahid, Malik, N, MD36, 38, 40	Shelton, Marlon,1128, 1160	Shoppach, Jon, Everett, MD922	Silver Oaks Health &
		Short, Carson, OT831	Rehabilitation1490
Shahim, Reza, MD597	Shelton, Stacey, Renea, PT836		
Shah, Namrata, S, MD., 415, 911, 912	Shelver, Martha, NP222	Short, Harold, K, MD109	Silvey, Brentley, Jason, MD322, 345
Shah, Siddharth, A, MD581	Shenandoah, Inc1437	Short Mountain Lodge Paris	Silvey, Chad, CRNA600
Shah, Vishank, MD906	Shenker, David, MD671	AR1437	Silzer, Robert, Ronald, MD906
Shah, Zarina, MD1278	Shepard, Devin, APRN200	Shorts, Stephen, Donald, MD765	Simes, Tina,1114, 1159
Shaide, Renee, M, APRN252	Shepard, Garrett, MSW1090	Short, Susan, M, QMHS1117	Simmons, Allison, Nicole,
Shanahan, Tiffany, L, CNP190	Shepherd, Alison, H, CNP283	Shotts, Culber, Mack, JR,MD62,	LCSW1334
Shankles, Savannah,1081	Shepherd, Alyson, L1149	156	Simmons, Alva, Larry, MD338
Shannon, Cameron, S, DPT840	Shepherd, Daniel, L, MD598	Shotts, Ezekiel, Elliott, MD936	Simmons, Creighton, OD., 1418, 1430
Sharaf, Huda, MD433, 487	Shepherd, Jennifer, APNP944, 946	Shotts, Joseph, F, MD90	Simmons, Dalfoney,1133
Sharfman, David, M, MD498, 499	Shepherd, Jessica, Marie, CNS388	Shotts JR,, Culber, Mack, MD28,	l
			Simmons Eye Care1417
Sharma, Ankur, Markand, MD941	Shepherd, Katelin, Downs, FNP 280	32, 40, 62, 78, 135, 156, 161, 177	Simmons Eye Center1421
Sharma, Aparna, MD171	Shepherd, Katie, M, OT719	Shotts, Vern, Ann, MD783	Simmons, Gregory, D1208
Sharma, Bhavana, MD903	Shepherd, Lara, J, SLP373	Shott, Terry, LPC1238	Simmons, John, P, MD322, 323,
Sharp, Anne, M, SLP965	Shepherd, Linda, K1143	Shotwell, Crystal, L, APRN647	345, 346
Sharp, Ashlee,398	Shepherd, Marcia, J, PT868	Shouse, Katy, OTR-L697	Simmons, Jonathan, E, OD1421
Sharp, Ashley,687, 719	Shepherd, Sherita,1168	Showalter, Heath, R, MD171	Simmons, Laura, G, LAC1216
	Sherani, Khalid, MD587		
Sharpe, Justin, Matthew,		Showkat, Arif, MD488, 499, 577,	Simmons, Russell, OD1430
APRN242, 251	Sherar, Karyn, D, CNP304	579	Simmons, Sandra, K, CNP223, 228
Sharp, Gregory, MD900, 902	Sherbet, Daniel, Paul, MD521, 569	Shows, Donald, E, MD524	Simmons, Stephanie,1158
Sharp, Jan, C, MD56	Sheridan, Holly, J, OT698, 711	S & H Pharmacy1516	Simmons, Terrica, PTA876, 878
	Observations Leaves O MD 55 405		
Sharp, Joshua, W698	Sheridan, James, G, MD55, 135,	Shrable, Michala,1050, 1104	Simmons, Vanessa,1075
Sharp, Mark, Paul, DO935	154, 177	Shrader, Kristina, D, LPC1245	Simms, Jessica, L, OT831, 838
Sharp, Nathan, LAC1180	Sheridan, Michael, D, OT711	Shrestha, Runa, MD551	Simms, Mona, Renea, CNP260
• •			
Sharp, Stephanie, SLP973	Sheridan Physical Therap1484	Shroyer, Whitney, Gadd, MD407	Simms, Shana, S, OT709
Shaver, Johnathan, F, MD1407	Sherman, Allen, C, PhD1301	Shrum, Dixie, Kay, APRN631, 651	Simon, Kindle, Diane, PA881, 888
Shaver, Mary, Jo, MD574	Sherman-Hester, Kelly, N,	Shrum, Steven, Mark, MD27, 323	Simon, Lauren, S, SLP958, 1001
	LCSW1176	Shuffield JR., James, E, MD521,	Simon, Mackenzie, PT855
Shaver Robert O'Neal MD 778			
Shaver, Robert, O'Neal, MD778		** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
Shaver, Robert, O'Neal, MD778 Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109	569	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195
	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109	** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621 Shaw, Brian, D, LCSW1341	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195 Simon, Rebecca, L, MD52, 54, 92
Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621 Shaw, Brian, D, LCSW1341 Shaw-Bullock, Rose, M, MD108,	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195 Simon, Rebecca, L, MD52, 54, 92 Simon, Sylvia, Chambers, MD67
Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621 Shaw, Brian, D, LCSW1341 Shaw-Bullock, Rose, M, MD108, 109	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114,	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221 Shull, Courtney, G, DPT855	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195 Simon, Rebecca, L, MD52, 54, 92 Simon, Sylvia, Chambers, MD67 Simon, Timothy, M, MD67
Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621 Shaw, Brian, D, LCSW1341 Shaw-Bullock, Rose, M, MD108, 109 Shaw, Collie, Blevins, MD765	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221 Shull, Courtney, G, DPT855 Shull, Jennifer,1145	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195 Simon, Rebecca, L, MD52, 54, 92 Simon, Sylvia, Chambers, MD67 Simon, Timothy, M, MD67 Simpson, Brian, R, MD1292
Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621 Shaw, Brian, D, LCSW1341 Shaw-Bullock, Rose, M, MD108, 109 Shaw, Collie, Blevins, MD765	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221 Shull, Courtney, G, DPT855 Shull, Jennifer,1145	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195 Simon, Rebecca, L, MD52, 54, 92 Simon, Sylvia, Chambers, MD67 Simon, Timothy, M, MD67 Simpson, Brian, R, MD1292
Shaw, Anna, PNP617, 621 Shaw, Brian, D, LCSW1341 Shaw-Bullock, Rose, M, MD108, 109 Shaw, Collie, Blevins, MD765 Shaw, Constance, OT1274, 1275	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221 Shull, Courtney, G, DPT855 Shull, Jennifer,1145 Shumpert, Carmen, A, SLP958	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221 Shull, Courtney, G, DPT855 Shull, Jennifer,1145 Shumpert, Carmen, A, SLP958 Shumpert, Tiffany, A, SLP958	Simon, Nicole, LAC1195 Simon, Rebecca, L, MD52, 54, 92 Simon, Sylvia, Chambers, MD67 Simon, Timothy, M, MD67 Simpson, Brian, R, MD1292 Simpson, Carletta, R1245 Simpson, Chadwick, L, MD418, 438
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW1349 Shuler, Jennifer, Diane, APRN221 Shull, Courtney, G, DPT855 Shull, Jennifer,	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245,	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433,	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433,	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc	569 Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD109 Sherrick, Kelsea, Renea988 Sherrill, Grace,1208 Sherrill, Jarrett, Elaine, CNP114, 284 Sherrill, Kimberly, A, MD1292 Sherrill, Lisa, Renee, CNP185, 230 Sherrod, Jason, A, DC381 Sherrod, Theresa, LPC1221, 1245, 1248 Sherwood, Edwin, Duane, MD433, 657 Sherwood Nursing and Rehab1371 Sherwood Nursing & Rehab Center Inc	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC
Shaw, Anna, PNP	Shermer, Susanna, E, MD	Shuler, George, N, LCSW	Simon, Nicole, LAC

Circa Kristi Nicala OT 710			
	Slusser, Kimberly, Ann, CNS628,	Smith, Derainey, R, FNP261, 267	Smith, Rolanda, QBHP1109
Sims, Kristi, Nicole, OT710	•		
Sims, Ladetra, C1128, 1354	629	Smith, Dora, MD671	Smith, Ronald, D, MD92
Sims, Lindsey, N, DC380	Smackover Pharmacy LLC1514	Smith Drug And Company1496	Smith, Rondolyn,1075, 1128
Sims, Morgan,714	Small, Hailey, C, MD456	Smith Drug And Compounding	Smith, Ryan,1149
Sims, Nathan,1166	Small, Latoya,1073	Inc1501	Smith, Samuel, D, MD1018, 1027
Sims, Shea, Thomas, APRN246	Smallmon, Amanda, G, NP389, 634	Smith Drug Pllc1495	Smith, Sarah, G, MD407, 592
Sinclair, Christine, A, APRN1265,	Smallridge, Lindsey, Erin, PA-C888	Smith, Eleanore, SLP989	Smith, Sarah, J, MCD953
1273	Small, Sara, LPC 1057, 1085, 1164,	Smith, Ellen, SLP989	Smith, Sara, PTA878
Sines, Daniel, MD1397	1169, 1222, 1231	Smith, Emily, J, SLP989, 993	Smith, Sasha,1094
Singer, Shannon, Ashley, SLP 1005	Smallwood, Deantionet, K1314	Smith, Emily, OD1420, 1431	Smiths Country Club Drug Inc1510
Singhania, Girish, MD576	Smallwood, Kendon, QBHP1069	Smith, Emily, SLP977, 991	Smith, Shane, Robert, MD765
Singh, Balkrishna, Man, MD483,	Smarinsky, Evan,1149	Smith, Ericka, PTA876, 877	Smith, Shanna,1087
484, 521	Smart, Cathy, CCC-SLP973	Smith Family Pharmacy1500	Smithson, Emily, Jean, OT710
Singh, Manisha, MD171	Smart, Gregory, S, MD38, 121	Smith, George, R, MD916	Smithson, Roxanne, Clarke,
Singh, Mantinderpreet, MD903	Smart, Holly,1132	Smith, Haley, B1257	PT826, 861
Singh, Michael, Jai, MD141	Smart, Suzanne, E, MD768	Smithhart, Elizabeth, CRNA600	Smith, Stacie, Renee, PA881, 888
	Smart, Tammy, L, LMSW1314	Smith, Heather, OT710	Smith, Stephanie, S, CNP230
Singh, Shailendra, MD588		Craith III France C MD 501	
Singleton, Derrick, LPC1172,	SMC Regional Medical Center14,	Smith III,, Eugene, S, MD521	Smith, Steven, CRNA604
1173, 1239, 1240	20	Smith, Ikevya,1128	Smith, Steven, Olin, MD757
Sing, Rachel, Beth, MD71	SMC Regional Medical Center	Smith, Ivan, Quintanar, MD158, 171	Smith-stewardFason, Chante,
Sink, Naomi, OT737	Rehab Unit14, 20	Smith, Jana,1086, 1094	APRN948
Sirak, Brian, Lee, APRN637	Smedley, Berna, K, CNP 199, 258	Smith, Jason, A, MD750, 756, 760,	Smith, Stormie, QBHP1109
Sisk, Riki, PTA877	Smiley, John, T, MD49, 50	768	Smith, Susan, Catherine, LPC1249
Sismondo, Ronald, A747	Smith, Abrigail,1046, 1086, 1094	Smith, Jason, Todd, DPM898	Smith, Susan, Lee, LPC1193
Sisson, Melanie, DPT864			
	Smith, Adam, Geoffrey, MD924	Smith, Jeffrey, K, OD1408	Smith, Tameshia, .1181, 1193, 1197
Sisterhen, Laura, MD338	Smith, Adam, Ryan, MD755	Smith, Jennifer, Renee, APRN193	Smith, Tammy, R, LPC1241
Sistoso, Phebe, CNM362	Smith, Alexandria, A, PT852	Smith, Jerakaycia, MD450	Smith, Teresa, Marie, CNP627
Sitarik, Kathleen, M, MD933	Smith, Alex, LMSW1316, 1317	Smith, Jessica, M328	Smith, Teri, CNP221
Sites, Joanna, LMSW1333	Smith, Alyssa, QBHP1104	Smith, Jessica, Megan1116	Smith, Thurman, PA-C356, 358
Sites, Terry, J, MD746	Smith, Amanda,329	Smith, Jevin, Allen, MD367	Smith, Tiffany,855
Sittnick, Stephen, M, MD137	Smith, Amie, K, SLP965	Smith, Joel, N, MD755	Smith, Tina, Kayzellers, NP635
Sitzes, David, A, MD49	Smith, Amy, Beth, PA355	Smith, John, C, MD1014	Smith, Todd, M, MD933
Sitz, Karl, V, MD503	Smith, Amy, E, LPC1253	Smith, John, C, PT864	Smith, Tonya, DPT861
Sivils, Brittney, Renae, APRN287	Smith, Amy, LPC1222, 1227,	Smith, John, Daniel, MD70	Smith, Valerie, A, DO142
Sivley, Jeremy,1069	1240, 1251	Smith, Johnny, Lee, APNP238, 270	Smith, Vanessa, LMSW1316
Skaggs, Chastity, OT733	Smith, Amy, V, MCD958	Smith, Jordan, A1081	Smith, Venetia, Gail, NP648
Skaug, Joy, Catherine, MD62, 95	Smith, Angela, J, CNP652	Smith JR,, Charles, W, MD109	Smith, Victoria, D1208
Skelley, Chris, B, MD173	Smith, Ann, Denise, LAC1208	Smith JR,, Vestal, B, MD819	Smith, Wendell, E, LPC1188, 1225
Skelley, Kimberly, Booth, MD338	Smith, Arnold, B, MD940, 941	Smith, Judith,1145	Smithwick, Susan, CPN210
Sketas III,, Gregory, MD76	Smith, Asa, D, APRN238	Smith, Kareem,1139	Smith, William, Corey, MD658
	Smith, Ashlin,719	Smith, Karemiesha,1100, 1128	Smith, Willis, P, LPC1233, 1236,
Skinner, Chere, M, OTR-L687			
Skinner, Christie, Faye, DNP290	Smith, Autumn, E871	Smith, Katherine,1128	1240
Skinner, Holley, OD1418	Smith, Awanna, L1069, 1074,	Smith, Katrina, LMSW1312	Smith, W., V, OD1418
	1133, 1340, 1341, 1355	Smith, Kelsey, B, NP629	Smith-Young, Jamila, PNP653
Skinner, Jason, Ray, MD29			
Skinner, Jason, Ray, MD29 Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988	Smith, Benjamin, Levi, PT866	Smith, Kelsey, SLP965, 974, 979	Smolarz, Gregory, Joseph, MD759
	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309	Smith, Kelsey, SLP965, 974, 979 Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318. 1319	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic1396
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,1069	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic1396 Sneed, Leannah,1158, 1160
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655 Skinner, Tonya, Y, OT687	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,1069 Smith, Kim, N, MD673	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic1396 Sneed, Leannah,1158, 1160 Snell, Emily,1104
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655 Skinner, Tonya, Y, OT687 Skoch, Steven, A400	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic1396 Sneed, Leannah,1158, 1160 Snell, Emily,
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655 Skinner, Tonya, Y, OT687 Skoch, Steven, A400 Skrapates, Ruth, M, CNP639, 947	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655 Skinner, Tonya, Y, OT687 Skoch, Steven, A400 Skrapates, Ruth, M, CNP639, 947 Skyline Clinic	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988         Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303         Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988         Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303         Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655 Skinner, Tonya, Y, OT687 Skoch, Steven, A400 Skrapates, Ruth, M, CNP639, 947 Skyline Clinic1153 SkyROCit1439 Slagle, Brittany, M, DO338 Slate, Kimberly, G, NP647, 648	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988         Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303         Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,655 Skinner, Tonya, Y, OT687 Skoch, Steven, A400 Skrapates, Ruth, M, CNP639, 947 Skyline Clinic1153 SkyROCit1439 Slagle, Brittany, M, DO338 Slate, Kimberly, G, NP647, 648	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN       230         Sneed Eye Clinic       1396         Sneed, Leannah,       1158, 1160         Snell, Emily,       1104         Snell Prosthetic And Orthotic       1486         Lab       1486         Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic       1486         Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic Little       1486         Snell Prosthetics & Orthotics Little       1486         Snell Prosthetics & Orthotics Hot       1486         Snell, Stephen, W, MD       768         Snider, Jeffrey, S, DC       382
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN       230         Sneed Eye Clinic       1396         Sneed, Leannah,       1158, 1160         Snell, Emily,       1104         Snell Prosthetic And Orthotic       1486         Lab       1486         Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic       1486         Snell Prosthetic & Orthotic Little       Rock       1486         Snell Prosthetics & Orthotics Hot       Springs       1486         Snell, Stephen, W, MD       768         Snider, Jeffrey, S, DC       382         Snipe, Holly, R, NP       1265         Snipes, Kristy,       1314, 1341
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,1087, 1100 Smith, Casondra, OT693 Smith, Cassie, OT710 Smith, Chaz,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,1087, 1100 Smith, Casondra, OT693 Smith, Cassie, OT710 Smith, Chaz,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,1087, 1100 Smith, Casondra, OT693 Smith, Cassie, OT	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,1087, 1100 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,1087, 1100 Smith, Casondra, OT693 Smith, Cassie, OT710 Smith, Chaz,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,1087, 1100 Smith, Casondra, OT693 Smith, Cassie, OT710 Smith, Chaz,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD676 Smith, Bryan, M, MD757 Smith-caldwell1511 Smith, Candace, L, PTA873, 875 Smith, Carla, Jean, APRN613 Smith, Carolyn, Rebecca, FNP267, 291 Smith, Cary, OTR-L710 Smith, Casey,	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic
Skinner, Lesley, Megan, SLP988 Skinner, Maureen, LPE1191, 1229, 1303 Skinner, Meghan,	Smith, Bessie, Marie, APRN309 Smith, Brandy, Michelle, NP220, 313 Smith, Brenan, D, DNP56, 81, 109, 134 Smith, Brittany, Leigh, OT700, 710, 736, 737 Smith, Britte, D, MD	Smith, Kevin, LMSW1094, 1102, 1318, 1319 Smith, Kiara,	Sneathern, Valerie, R, APRN230 Sneed Eye Clinic

Snow, Zachary, A, DPT866			
	Southridge Village Nursing and	Spiers, Kathleen, D, MD547, 553,	Standfill, Meghan,855
Snyder, Emile, T, APRN226	Rehab1488	561, 563	St Andrews Place1489
Snyder, Faithe,989			St. Andrews Place1390
	South, Ronald, E, MD902	Spikes, Kaitlin, N, OD1433	
Snyder, Jaron, PTA873	Southwest AR Counsel -	Spiller, Nina,1112	Standridge, Kenneth,1119
Snyder, Kenneth, B, MD921, 936	Prescott1376	Spillman, Samantha, Jo, LPC1233	Standridge, Margaret, Ann,
Snyder, Stephen, MD484	Southwest Arkansas Counseling	Spine And Sports	LCSW1321, 1328, 1347, 1354
	and Mental Health Ce1374	·	Standridge, Margaret, A, OT689
Snyder, Traci, OT714		Rehabilitation1483	
Sobik, Sarah, R, MD338	Southwest Arkansas Counseling	Spinelli, Andrea, Lauren, DPT852	Stanek, Lane, E, OT730
So, Brian, MD542	and Mental Health Center1376	Spitale, Joy, ARNP218	Stanek, Rachel, SLP1006
Sochanska, Ada, Natalia, PA884	Southwest Arkansas Counseling &	Splash Zone1455	Stane, Stormy, APRN624
Soden-Brand, Misty, A, OT740	Mental Health Cent1374	Split Rail Residential Care Facility	Stanfield, Ellen, Shaw, DPT852
Solara Medical Supplies1517	Souza, Shannan, D, MSN638	Prescott AR1437	Stanfill, John, Gregory, MD925
Solberg, Mariah,719	Sowards, Sarah, J, LAC1208	Spoerl, Astosia, OT737	Stanford, Alecia,1169
Solee, Denisha, R, QMHS1128	Sowell, Steven, OD1432	Spollen, John, MD916	Stanford, Bernadette, F, LPC1245
Soleo Health Inc1519	Sowers, Hayden, OD1420, 1431	Spore, John, M, MD1008	Stanford JR,, Royce, Allan, MD341
Soliman, Soliman, MAIi, MD525	Sowers, Kelli, G, SLP958, 1001	Spradley, Jennifer, LMSW1333	Stanford, Kendall, L, MD452, 808
Solloway, Kristi,989	Spades III,, Sebastian, Augustine,	Spradlin, Eric, W1216	Stank, Thomas, MD1399
Solomon, Cassie, SLP989	MD87	Spradling, Anita,1102	Stanley, Amy, SLP1006
Somlar, Lois,1069	Spahn, Amanda, Leah, PA-C885	Spreckelmeyer, Kimberly, D, RD 418	Stanley, James, Scott, MD916
Somno Diagnostics1447	Spahn, Rachel, J, CRNA600	Spring Creek Health & rehab1490	Stanley Pharmacy1516
Song, Seung-jae, Texas, DPM897	Spain, Katherine, E, OTR-L710, 726	Spring Creek Surgery Center	Stanley Phcy Compounding
Songy, Chad, MD755	Spain, Sara, LAC1167	LLC1440	Ctr1516
Song, Young, S, MD924	Spann, Aaron, M, MD933, 934	Springdale Vision Clinic1432	Stanley, Robert, L, MD171
Sooman, Sandra, Ann, MD448, 784	Spann, Eric, G, MD38, 120	Springhill Surgery Center1441	Stanley, Stephanie, M, OD1410
Soo's Drug Store Inc1498	Spann, Michael, Lee, MD 893, 1018	Spring River Home Health1470	Stanley, Timothy, LPE1200
Soo's West End Pharmacy1498	Spargo, Tiffany, APRN1272	Springwood BHS16	Stanley, Tosha, LPC1180
Sora, Dewayne, LMSW1327	Sparks, Cindy,1057	Sprinkle, Wesley, B, DO821	Stanton, Thaddeus, Michael,
Sorg, John, C, MD466, 467	Sparks, Jared, J, LCSW951	Sproling, Marsha, L, LCSW1354	MD1012, 1031
Sorrells-Stec, Christina, SLP968	Sparks, Jennifer, CTA730	Sproling, Sharika, Lawanda,	Staples, Christa, SLP989
Sorrels, John, MD479	Sparks, Jerri, PT831	LPC1176, 1245	Star City Community Health
Sosebee, William, Scott, MD668	Sparks Regional Medical1474	Sprouse, Alexandra, E, LPC1233	Center1383
		•	
Sosnoff, David, R, MD540	Sparks, Shane, MD1293	Spurgers, Kevin, Np, LPC1192,	Star City High School1383
Soultanova, Izoumroud,	Spaulding, Julie,714	1229	Starkey, Belinda, R, OD1410
Osmanovna, MD109	Speake, Cheryl, Premila, DO341	Spurgin, Randal, T, MD27, 54, 239	Starkey, Brittany, SLP989
South Arkansas Developmental	Speake, Joseph, DO446, 454	Spurlock, Megan, Aaryn,	Starkey, Jessica, LMSW 1330, 1356
•			
Center for Children and Families,	Speaks, Jennifer, Lynn, OT710	APRN612, 634	Stark, Jarrett, W, PA882
Inc1437, 1456	Spearman, Angela,1217	Spurlock, Sophia,1097	Stark, Jeremy, M, LCSW1360
South Arkansas Home Health 1474	Spears III,, William, Fred, NP227	Srinivasan, Saumini, MD409, 415,	Starks, Tasha, Wilbert, MD62, 78
South Arkansas Orthopaedic	SpearsIII, William, Fred, NP227	816, 817	Starling-Hodge, Jaime, LAC1195,
		Sroufe, Rameses, L, MD941, 942	1199
Center10, 19, 21	Spears, Jennie, Marie, FNP191, 239		
South Arkansas Regional	Spears, Katherine, L, FNP268, 285,	SS Eye Group1426	Star Medical Rx1518
Health1368, 1444	296	Staats, Kim,1057	Ctarras Harrison Don MD 404
			Starries, Harrison, Ben, MD404,
South Arkansas Regional Health			Starnes, Harrison, Ben, MD484, 485, 521, 524, 569, 570
South Arkansas Regional Health	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993	Stackhouse, Kendra,1073	485, 521, 524, 569, 570
Center Fordyce Clinic1152	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139	Stackhouse, Kendra,1073 Stack JR,, Brendan, Curran, MD768	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,719
Center Fordyce Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139	Stackhouse, Kendra,1073 Stack JR,, Brendan, Curran, MD768 Stacy, Jessica, Lauren, OT697, 710	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,719 Starr, Claudia, B867
Center Fordyce Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139	Stackhouse, Kendra,1073 Stack JR,, Brendan, Curran, MD768	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,719
Center Fordyce Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning	Stackhouse, Kendra,1073 Stack JR,, Brendan, Curran, MD768 Stacy, Jessica, Lauren, OT697, 710 Stadler, Laura,1119	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,719 Starr, Claudia, B867 Stars Academy1363, 1370
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,719 Starr, Claudia, B867 Stars Academy1363, 1370 Start, Sylvie, J884
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic1153	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482 Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp1521	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic1153 South Arkansas Regional Health -	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482 Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp1521 Speckels, Elyse, SLP989	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic1153 South Arkansas Regional Health - West Grove1368, 1444, 1456	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482 Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp1521 Speckels, Elyse, SLP989 Speck, Stephen, M, MD370	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic1153 South Arkansas Regional Health -	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482 Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp1521 Speckels, Elyse, SLP989	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic1153 South Arkansas Regional Health - West Grove1368, 1444, 1456 South Arkansas Surgery	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482 Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp1521 Speckels, Elyse, SLP989 Speck, Stephen, M, MD370 Speers, Valerie, LAC1086	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Hampton Clinic1152 South Arkansas Regional Health Center Prescott Clinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,1139 Specht, Patricia,1139 Special Services Learning Center1482 Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp1521 Speckels, Elyse, SLP989 Speck, Stephen, M, MD370 Speers, Valerie, LAC1086 Speer, Wendi, M, PT831, 842, 867,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Special Services Learning       1139         Center       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Special Services Learning       1139         Center       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Special, Patricia,       1139         Special Services Learning       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Special Services Learning       1139         Center       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Special, Patricia,       1139         Special Services Learning       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Specht, Patricia,       1139         Special Services Learning       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310         Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC       1210, 1247         Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L       692	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Specht, Patricia,       1139         Special Services Learning       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310         Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC       1210, 1247         Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L       692         Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD       87	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Special Services Learning       1139         Center       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310         Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC       1210, 1247         Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L       692         Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD       87         Spencer, Genie,       397, 399	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Specht, Patricia,       1139         Special Services Learning       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310         Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC       1210, 1247         Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L       692         Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD       87	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Specht, Patricia,         1139           Special Services Learning         1482           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speer, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC         1210, 1247           Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L         692           Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD         87           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570 Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP385, 993 Specht, Chase,	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Specht, Patricia,         1139           Special Services Learning         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speer, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         7719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC         1210, 1247           Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L         692           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Jennifer,         739           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         1001	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP       385, 993         Specht, Chase,       1139         Specht, Patricia,       1139         Special Services Learning       1482         Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp       1521         Speckels, Elyse, SLP       989         Speck, Stephen, M, MD       370         Speers, Valerie, LAC       1086         Speer, Wendi, M, PT       831, 842, 867, 868         Speights, Courtney,       714         Speights, Kathryn, PA-C       351, 355         Speights, Shane, R, DO       62         Spence, Anita, LPN       1259         Spence, Erin,       719         Spence, Madelyn, LMSW       1310         Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L       692         Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD       87         Spencer, Genie,       397, 399         Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD       764, 771         Spencer, Jennifer,       739         Spencer, Leslie, SLP       968	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Specht, Patricia,         1139           Special Services Learning         1482           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speer, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC         1210, 1247           Spencer, Ashley, OTR-L         692           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Jennifer,         739           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         1001           Spence, Shanna, Leigh, MD         459	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Special Services Learning         1139           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speer, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC         1210, 1247           Spencer, Glay, Reed, MD         87           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Jennifer,         739           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         968           Spencer, Shanna, Leigh, MD         459           Spengler, Ivan, PT         831	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Special Services Learning         1139           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speer, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC         1210, 1247           Spencer, Glay, Reed, MD         87           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         1001           Spence, Shanna, Leigh, MD         459           Spengler, Ivan, PT         831           Spengler, Ivan, PT         692	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Special Services Learning         1139           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speers, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence, Ashley, OTR-L         692           Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD         87           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Jennifer,         739           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         968           Spence, Shanna, Leigh, MD         459           Spengler, Ivan, PT         831           Spengler, Veely, Routh, DPT         861	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Special Services Learning         1139           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speer, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence-Raper, Audrey, LPC         1210, 1247           Spencer, Glay, Reed, MD         87           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         1001           Spence, Shanna, Leigh, MD         459           Spengler, Ivan, PT         831           Spengler, Ivan, PT         692	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,
Center Fordyce Člinic	Spears, Laura, A, SLP         385, 993           Specht, Chase,         1139           Special Services Learning         1139           Center         1482           Specialty Therapeutic Care Lp         1521           Speckels, Elyse, SLP         989           Speck, Stephen, M, MD         370           Speers, Valerie, LAC         1086           Speers, Wendi, M, PT         831, 842, 867, 868           Speights, Courtney,         714           Speights, Kathryn, PA-C         351, 355           Speights, Shane, R, DO         62           Spence, Anita, LPN         1259           Spence, Erin,         719           Spence, Madelyn, LMSW         1310           Spence, Ashley, OTR-L         692           Spencer, Clay, Reed, MD         87           Spencer, Genie,         397, 399           Spencer, Jared, Randall, MD         764, 771           Spencer, Jennifer,         739           Spencer, Leslie, SLP         968           Spencer, Rachel, SLP         968           Spence, Shanna, Leigh, MD         459           Spengler, Ivan, PT         831           Spengler, Veely, Routh, DPT         861	Stackhouse, Kendra,	485, 521, 524, 569, 570  Starns, Bridget,

Steele, Chelsi,1211	Stewart,
Steele, Jeffery, William, MD434	Stewart,
Steele, Johnathan, D, PA-C397,	Stewart,
473, 502, 887	Stewart,
Steele, Justine, SLP1007	Stewart,
Steele, Stephen, Lynn, MD473,	Stewart,
502, 542	Stewart,
Steely, Donald, Earnest, MD510,	Stewart,
567	Stewart,
Stefans, Vikki, A, MD787, 821	Stewart,
Steffen JR,, Kevin, Dean, DPM897	Stewart,
Stehben, Cady, J, LAC1217	Stewart,
Stehle, Brandin, LPC1194	St. Franc
Steiger, Charles, A, MD1040	Cente
Steijen, Christi, MD109	St. Franc
Stein, Angele J MSW 1343	St Franc Schoo
Stein, Angela, LMSW1343 Steinbeck, Michael, J, LCSW1313,	St Franc
1320, 1323, 1330, 1331, 1340,	Stice, Ni
1347, 1349, 1357	Stich, Ba
Steinfeld, David, Adam, CNP1267	Stickley,
Steliga, Matthew, A, MD1034	Stickley,
St.Elizabeth Health Center1391	1035,
St Elizabeths Place1489	Stidman
Stella Manor Care Center Inc1491	Stiefvato
Stell, Emily, LPC1168	Stiles, A
Stell, Sandra, M, LCSW1338	Stiles, Pi
Stemple, Autumn,1117	Stiles, SI
Stenback, Crystal, SLP968, 995	Still III,, \
Stephens Community Clinic1392	Still, Kim
Stephens, Kimberly, LPC1245	Still, Mel
Stephens, Kristen,1140	Stills, Da
Stephens, Lora, M, APRN627	StillSLP,
Stephens, Mary, P, LCSW1348	Stills, Ve
Stephens, Nichole,119	Stillwell,
Stephenson, Charlie, J1184 Stephenson, Osiris,1081, 1086	Stillwell, Stillwell,
Stephens, Rebecca,1081, 1086	845
Stephens, Ryan, E, NP641, 648	Stilwell F
Stephens, Scott, LCSW1354	Stine, Ki
Stephens, Toni, NP239	Stinnett,
Stepp, Danny, MPT836	Stinnett,
Stepping Stone School for	Stipanuk
Exceptional Children1452	Stipp, A
Stepp, Lisa,978	StJohn,
Stepter, Clesheree, APRN622, 648	St Jude
Sterling Drug Co Inc1515	St Louis
Stevens, Amanda, E, CNP222	St. Mary
Stevens, Anne, Ward, PhD1305	Cente
Stevens, Benjamin, Robert, MD44	St Micha
Stevens, Beth, LPC1241	Stockda
Stevens, Dorothy,	MD Stocks,
Stevens, Jennifer, L, LPC1231 Stevens, Johnny, M, FNP236	Stocks,
Stevenson-Carr, Angela, LPC1208	1024
Stevenson, Daniel, Richard, MD509	Stoikes,
Stevenson, Sharon, Brunson,	MD
CNP210, 307	Stokes,
Stevenson, Shellye, D, MD367	Stokes,
Steven Sowell OD PA1432	Stokes II
Steward, Ashley, LCSW1319	Stokes,
Steward, Katherine, MD778	Stokes,
Stewart, Bronte, M1217	Stokes,
Stewart, Casey, D, MD325, 330,	Stoll, Jai
342	Stone, C
Stewart, Charles, W, NP622, 653,	Stone, C
654	Stone, C
Stewart, Christopher, M, MD755,	Stone Co
761	Stone Co
Stewart, Cody,1097	Stoneha
Stewart, Courtney, NP634	Wellne
Stewart, Gabrielle, LAC 1100, 1128,	Stone, J
1158, 1160 Stewart, Gretchen, M, SLP965	Stone, J. Stone, K.
Stewart, Hayley, LMSW1333	Stone, K
Cionait, Hayloy, Liviovy1000	Otorie, L

Stewart, Jason, G, MD755
Stewart, Jeffrey, Paul, MD522, 523
Stewart, Jillian, LCSW1328
Stewart, Jillian, LOSVV1320
Stewart, KorDelia, SLP384, 958
Stewart, Rachael,1073
Stewart, Rachael, A1116
Stewart, Rachael, A1116
Stewart, Ricki, D1208
Stewart, Rowland, Todd, MD174
Stewart, howland, lodd, MD174
Stewart, Sarah, PTA880
Stewart, Shannan, M1172
Olement Olember's FND
Stewart, Stephanie, FNP301
Stewart, Tiffany, Nicole, APRN313
St. Francis Area Development
Center1455
St. Francis House NWA1386, 1387
St Francis House, NWA dba Jones
School Based Healt1386
St Francis Pharmacy1498 Stice, Niger, K, PA-C880, 881
Ctics Niggy I/ DA C 000 001
Stice, Niger, N, PA-C000, 661
Stich, Bailey,1052, 1149
Stickley, Kimberly, APRN637, 655
Dilotticy, Milliberry, Al Tilv007, 000
Stickley, Shaun, M, MD 1022, 1024,
1035, 1036
Stidman, Jeffrey, S, MD477
out the Torrest of Mile
Stiefvator, Troy, CRNA606
Stiles, Andrea, LCSW1354
Ctiles Drissilla MCD 000 1006
Stiles, Priscilla, MCD989, 1006
Stiles, Sharla, Florice, PT995
Still III,, William, R, MD338
OUR Kind of D
Still, Kimber, M, SLP1001
Still, Melissa, PT827, 861
Stills, David, A, MD26, 44
DUILO, DAVIG, A, IVID20, 44
StillSLP, Kimber, M1002
Stills, Vernon,1097
Stillwell, Andrea, Shea, PhD919
Dillivell, Andrea, Orica, 1 11D
Stillwell, Denita, S, CCC-SLP965
Stillwell, Whitney, Beth, DPT840,
845
Stilwell Pharmacy1519
Stilwell Friarriacy1519
Stine, Kimo, C, MD550, 812
Stinnett, Steven, M, PT852
Stinnett, Thomas, C, MD916
out of the state o
Stipanuk, Gerald, S, MD480
Stipp, Addie, QBHP1052
StJohn, Gregory, Allen, MD511
Stoorin, Gregory, Allen, MD511
St Jude Hospital Pharmacy1520
St Louis Childrens Hosp Phcy1518
St. Mary's Regional Medical
Contor 1000
Center1393
St Michaels Place1489
Stockdale, Donovan, Ritchie,
MD477
Stocks, Jimmy, Rex, CRNA603
Stocks, Mary, MD415, 770, 773,
1024
1024
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas,
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD1024
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD1024
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD1024 Stokes, Dennis, C, MD817
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD1024 Stokes, Dennis, C, MD817 Stokes, Erica, T, MD109
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD1024 Stokes, Dennis, C, MD817 Stokes, Erica, T, MD109
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD1024 Stokes, Dennis, C, MD817 Stokes, Erica, T, MD109 Stokes III,, Ernest, W, PA-C885, 892
Stoikes, Nathaniel, FloydNicolas, MD

Stone, Leslie, MD109
Stone, Sean, C, PT861
Stonesifer, Betty, L, QBHP1217
Stones Pharmacy Inc1498
Stone Vision Center1412
Stonewood Village Pharmacy1512
Stone-Zipse, Alicia, Marie, DO672
Stoops, Cody, Leon, OT687
Storm, Beth, A., MSW
Story, Bryan,834 Story, Morgan, A, CNP281
Stotts Drug Company Inc1516
Stough, Dowling, B, MD402, 405
Stough, Nancy, PT854
Stout, Michael, David, MD110
Stovall, Ashlyn, Cooper972, 981
Stovall, Shatoyia, LMSW 1112, 1322
Stoyioglou, Athanasios, MD512,
522 CT Diama Fue Com
ST Pierre Eye Care1413 StPierre, Lee, A, OD1414
StPierre, Mark, MD521
Strack, Carrie,1119
Strack, Jessica, R, PA354
Stragmalia, Megan,1050, 1104,
1162, 1171
Strain, Mary, Lou, LPE1192
Strange, Amanda, Marie, LPC1225
Strange, Melissa, J1141
Strassle, Pamela,1062 Strauss, Timeni, OT730
Strawberry Medical Clinic1391
Strawn, Henry, Glen, LCSW948,
950
Strayhorn, Elisha, Maria,
LCSW1181, 1328
Strayhorn, Krista, D1090
Streett, David, J, MD1294
Strelsin, Jenny, R., NP415, 622 Strickland, Douglas, R, LPC394
Strickland, Douglas, N, EFG394 Strickland, Dustin, CNP186, 191,
201
Strickland, Marion,989
Strickland, Neatrice, LPN1113
Strickland, Rebekah, OT687
Strickland, Rita, LPC1245
Strickland, Tamara, QBHP1109
Stricklin, Amy, K, APRN258 Strike, Chad, James, LCSW1354,
1356
Stringer, Jonathan, Andrew,
MD531, 534
Stringfellow, Jerry, B, MD92, 139
Stripling, Mark, C, MD663
Strode, Mandi, K, FNP 238, 268, 270 Strode, Stephanie, CNP211, 302
Strode, Stephanie, CNP211, 302 Stroh, Martha, M, PSYD1301
Strome, Scott, E, MD770
Strong, Aaron, Copple, MD338
Strong Clinic1386
Strop, Regina, CNP268, 271
Strossner, Jeffrey, OD1417
Stroud, James, Doug, MD765
Stroud, Michael, MD430, 807
Stroud, Steven, D, MD564 Strub, Graham, MD768
Stuart, Angela, Kay1184
Stuart, Samantha, SLP976
Stuckey, Jessie, Meranda1271
Stuckey JR,, Robert, L, MD934
Stuckey, Lakisha,1057, 1109
Stuebaker, Christine,879
Stuecken, Donna, LMSW1308
Stuntz-Christian, Jeremy, D, LPC1250
□ ∪1230

9	
J	Stuntz-Christian, Robin, LPC1250
	Others Debat Least MD 500
1	Stuppy, Robert, Joseph, MD506
7	Sturdivant, Damon, K, DPT861, 862
8	Sturges, Wanda,1054, 1074,
2	1113, 1143
2	St. Vincent Home Care1473
2	
۱ ۲	Suarez, Esmeralda, QMHS1152
7	Subba, Sarita, MD1283
5	Suber, Whitney, J1081
4	Subramanium, Anandaraj, MD120
1	Sudbrink, David, W, MD757, 758
6	Sudbrink, Janice, APRN287
-	Cuan James MD 760
5	Suen, James, MD768
4	Suffridge, Phillip, J, MD1405
0	Suit, Janice, APRN258
1	Suitt, Lindsey, G, LCSW 1309, 1336
2	Sukumaran, Sukesh, MD787, 818
2,	Suleman, Nizar, M, MD582
-,	Sullivan, Angela, K, CRNA602, 945
_ ا	
3	Sullivan, Anne, Lorraine, APRN137,
4	179, 219, 220
1	Sullivan, David, Wayne, MD488,
9	499, 500, 553, 561, 562
4	Sullivan, Donald, C, OT727
1,	Sullivan III,, Joseph, C, MD 463, 925
٠,	Cultivar Kata OT
إ	Sullivan, Kate, OT735
2	Sullivan, Kathy, Juanita397
5	Sullivan, Mary, C, OD1411
1	Sullivan, Mary, Kate, OT738
2	Sullivan, Matt, LAC1212
0	Sullivan Pharmacy-main Street1496
1	
	Sullivan, Sarah, Lynn, MD55, 76,
3,	79, 94, 97, 119, 138, 139, 140
	Sullivan, Susan, MD323
	Sullivan, Thomas, Clifford, MD390
8	Sultana, Sania, MD171
0	Suminski, Michael, Laurence,
4	MD1039
2	Summerford, Christie, DPT867, 869
4	Summers, Debbie,1132
1 1	
٠, ١	Summers, Felicia,1057
,	Summers, Felicia,1057 Summers-Puckett, Golden,
	Summers-Puckett, Golden,
9	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316
9	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316 Summers SR., Samuel, T, MD137
9 3 7	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316 Summers SR,, Samuel, T, MD137 Summitt, Natalie, E, CNP258
9 3 7 5	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316 Summers SR,, Samuel, T, MD137 Summitt, Natalie, E, CNP258 Sumpter, Kathryn, Maria, MD534,
9 3 7 5 9	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316 Summers SR,, Samuel, T, MD137 Summitt, Natalie, E, CNP258 Sumpter, Kathryn, Maria, MD534, 535, 810
9 3 7 5 9 8	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316 Summers SR,, Samuel, T, MD137 Summitt, Natalie, E, CNP258 Sumpter, Kathryn, Maria, MD534, 535, 810 Sumpter, Sarah, M, SLP972 Sundermann JR,, Richard, Henry, MD914
9 3 7 5 9 8	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW1316 Summers SR,, Samuel, T, MD137 Summitt, Natalie, E, CNP258 Sumpter, Kathryn, Maria, MD534, 535, 810 Sumpter, Sarah, M, SLP972 Sundermann JR,, Richard, Henry, MD914
9 3 7 5 9 8 1,	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8 1,	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8 1,	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8 1,	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8 1,	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
1, 9375981, 49302	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9 3 7 5 9 8 1, 4 9 3 0 2 1	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
937598 <sub>1</sub> , 4930210	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
937598 <sub>1</sub> , 4930210	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 49302108	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 493021086	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 4930210861	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 49302108617	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 49302108617	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 4930210861757	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 49302108617574	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 49302108617574	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 4930210861757	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 4930210861757484	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 49302108617574846	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 493021086175748461	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 4930210861757484614	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 49302108617574846149	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 493021086175748461499	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 493021086175748461499	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375981, 493021086175748461499	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW
9375984, 4930210861757484614	Summers-Puckett, Golden, LCSW

Superior Senior Care -			
	Swogger, Karen, J, CRNA366, 601	Tate, Zachary, Kyle, PT831, 838	Templeton, Gary, L, MD586
Jonesboro1478	Swonger, Darin, Lyn, MD366, 368,	Tatum, Regina,1057	Templeton Jr,, Joe, L, OD1432
Superior Senior Care - Little	475, 480	Taute, Connie, LAC1179	Tenney, Reed, CRNA608, 947
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Rock1479	Swopes, Lanisha,398	Taylor, Abby, Susanne, MD1044,	Tennyson, Joshua, A, MD420, 427,
Superior Senior Care -	Swygert, Chasity, 1100, 1128, 1129,	1045	435
McGehee1478	1197, 1208	Taylor, Allison, SLP996	Teo, Esther, Huah-Chi, MD1018,
Superior Senior Care - Mountain	Swymn, Jeremy, Paul, MD .747, 762	Taylor, Amanda, J, LCSW1341	1030
Home1477	Sydney Cummings398	Taylor, Amy, C, MD484	Terrell, John, David, MD1043
Superior Senior Care -	Syed, Beena, MD174, 175	Taylor, Angela,1069	Terrell, John, R, OT735
Paragould1478	Szeto, Patrick, Pakkee, MD391,	Taylor, Angela, M, LPC1222, 1223,	Terrell, Rebekah, H, LPC1221
Superior Senior Care - Rogers1478	1018	1227, 1240	Terry, Emily,979
Superior Senior Care -	Szwedo, Anna, K, MD171	Taylor, April, N1100, 1129, 1158,	Terry, Heather, Leigh, NP217, 296
<u>.</u>			_ 3,
Russellville1479	Szwedo, Dominika, Maria, MD484,	1160	Terry, Julian, Anthony, MD661, 683
Superior Senior Care - Searcy1480	585	Taylor, Ashley, N, APRN1129, 1271	Terry, Llewellyn,1057
	000	3	
Superior Senior Care -	_	Taylor, Ashley, PTA836	Terry, Lynn, H, LPC1169
Texarkana1479	T	Taylor, Bradley, J, OD1433	Terry, Megan, R, CNP186
Superior Senior Care - Warren1478	<u>-</u>	Taylor, Brandi, K, CRNA608	Terry's Personal Care Services 1492
•	Toloni Alalani M. ADDNI . 044 050		
Superior Senior Care - West	Taber, Abbey, M, APRN241, 259,	Taylor, Brooklyn, L, PT839	Terry, Tiffany, LMSW1316, 1343
Memphis1478	283, 289	Taylor, Carrie, CTA733, 736	Terry, Whitney,1114, 1201
Superior Senior Care - White	L = 1		
	Taber, Gary,1340	Taylor, Chad, B, MD672	Testa, Sarah, LMSW1330
Hall1479	Tabron, Patrena, LPC1208, 1209	Taylor, Essence, LMSW 1312, 1314,	Tester, Karen, Elizabeth, APRN243,
Surani, Salim, R, MD502, 587, 591	Tacker, Jane, QBHP1069	1317	268
Surendran, Sushitha, MD788, 792,	Tackett, Brian, OT733	Taylor, Grace, E, QBHP1129	Texarkana Behavioral
793, 801, 805, 806	Tackett, Jannie, L, LPC1225, 1239	Taylor, Heather, H, NP648	Assocaites1366
Surgery By Vold vision1442	Tackett, Jessica, Renea, DO70	Taylor III,, John, Roland, MD1014,	Texarkana Clinic1376
0 , ,			
Survival Flight Ems Llc1436	Tackett, Joan, L, CNP211, 281	1018	Texarkana Eye Associates1412,
Susoreny-Velgos, Jennifer, Ellen,	Tackett, Regina, K, SLP978	Taylor, Janita, LPN1061	1419, 1422
MD1013	Tadakal, Shiva, Prasad, MD50, 54,	Taylor, Jennifer, P, AUD375	Texarkana Eye Associates
			,
Sutherland, Dawn, S, MD326	135, 145, 146, 148, 236, 239, 299	Taylor, Jordan, W, PT845, 852	Nashville1419
Sutherland, Mark, Edward, MD1026	Taggarse, Amit, MD., 741, 1034, 1406	Taylor, Kara, SLP974	Texarkana Pet/Ct Imaging Institute
Sutterfield, Vikki, L, MD118, 288	Taggart, Franchesa, LMSW1322	Taylor, Katey, NP1266, 1267, 1269	LP1446
Sutter, Paige, LAC1192	TaggartFrey, Faith, PT852	Taylor, Martin, A, MD672	Texarkana Resources for the
Suttle, Angela, APRN 240, 260, 269	Tagupa, Eumar, T, MD509	Taylor, Maxwell, Douglas, MD809	Disabled1453
Suttle, Katie, OTR-L687	Tahiri, Abdalla, A, MD540	Taylor, Melanie, PT862	Texarkana Surgery Center1442
		_ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	<b>o</b> ,
Sutton, Ashli, K, LPC1255	Tait, Mark, A, MD755	Taylor, Nicole, S, OD743	Thacker, Brittany, LPN1260
Sutton, Colby,697	Tait, Stacy, Robert, MD370	Taylor, Nikki, Michele, NP218	Thadur, Srilatha, MD904
Sutton, Kristi, G, MD160	Talati, Ajay, J, MD793, 798	Taylor, Rebecca,1069	Thakor, Sejal, Pratapji, MD92
Sutton, Kristy, OT735	Talbert, Devon, E, NP236, 281	Taylor, Richard, L, MD27, 54	Thames, Mitsy, PTA876, 877
Sutton, Matt, LPC1182, 1218	Talbot, Kassi, L, OT722	Taylor, Robert, D, MD477	Thammavong, Monique, APRN248
Suzanne L Fullerton1482	Talburt, Jason, Alan, MD424	Taylor, Samantha,1057	Thanendrarajan, Sharmilan, MD550
	Taibuit, 5a5011, Alai1, 1915424		
Svoboda, Robert, Paul, MD540	Taliaferro, Haley, Faith, APRN190	Taylor, Samantha, K1098	Tharian, Benjamin, MD540
Swain, Taylor, O, PT864, 880	Talley, Cristin,714	Taylor, Shannon, L, PA352	Tharp, John, Gary, MD1294
Swaite, Callie, Jo, LPC1189	Talley, Herman, Aubry, MD681	Taylor, Shannon, M, SLP954	Tharp, Matthew, DPT842
Swaminathan, Nithya, MD409, 415,	Talley, Kathleen, Inez, SLP958	Taylor, Shari, OT698	Tharp, Melissa,728
801, 806	Tamas, David, E, MD934	Taylor, Sharon, Creech, LMSW 1188	Tharp, Regan,417
,	Tamayo, Francisco, X, MD479, 582	Taylor, Starry, Dalene, MSN223, 224	Tharp, Shane, J, MD934
	Tarriago, Francisco, A, MD+75, 502		marp, onane, o, MD
Swanigan, Tammasha,1081	T O D MD FO7 FO0		TI 1/ DDT 004
Swanigan, Tammasha,1081 Swann, Inna, V, PT864, 869	Tamboli, Cyrus, Pesi, MD537, 538	Taylor Surgical Arts1440	Tharp, Vanessa, DPT864
Swann, Inna, V, PT864, 869	Tamboli, Cyrus, Pesi, MD537, 538 Tancinco, Emmanuel, N, MD468	Taylor Surgical Arts1440	• • •
Swann, Inna, V, PT864, 869 Swann, Tonya, LMSW1322	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468	Taylor Surgical Arts1440 Taylor, Tommy, G, MD175	That Certain Look1463
Swann, Inna, V, PT864, 869 Swann, Tonya, LMSW1322 Swanson, Allison, P, NP648	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864	Taylor Surgical Arts1440 Taylor, Tommy, G, MD175 Taylor, Whitney, APRN307	That Certain Look1463 Thatcher, Heather, L, APRN246
Swann, Inna, V, PT864, 869 Swann, Tonya, LMSW1322	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510	Taylor Surgical Arts1440 Taylor, Tommy, G, MD175 Taylor, Whitney, APRN307 Teague, Angela, N, APRN635	That Certain Look1463
Swann, Inna, V, PT864, 869 Swann, Tonya, LMSW1322 Swanson, Allison, P, NP648 Swanson, Brittney, Nichole, DPT845	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510	Taylor Surgical Arts1440 Taylor, Tommy, G, MD175 Taylor, Whitney, APRN307 Teague, Angela, N, APRN635	That Certain Look1463 Thatcher, Heather, L, APRN246 Thaxton, Dylan, P, MD448, 452
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885	Taylor Surgical Arts1440 Taylor, Tommy, G, MD175 Taylor, Whitney, APRN307 Teague, Angela, N, APRN635 Teague, Audie, M, OD1423, 1424	That Certain Look1463 Thatcher, Heather, L, APRN246 Thaxton, Dylan, P, MD448, 452 Thaxton, Mary, MD665
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423 Tannehill, Rhonda, PhD1303	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look       1463         Thatcher, Heather, L, APRN       246         Thaxton, Dylan, P, MD       448, 452         Thaxton, Mary, MD       665         The Allen School       1378         The Barling Clinic       1394         The Bridgeway       15         The Buffalo River Clinic       1392
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423 Tannehill, Rhonda, PhD1303 Tanner, Kimberly, Gayle, CNP211,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423 Tannehill, Rhonda, PhD1303	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423 Tannehill, Rhonda, PhD1303 Tanner, Kimberly, Gayle, CNP211, 281	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423 Tannehill, Rhonda, PhD1303 Tanner, Kimberly, Gayle, CNP211, 281 Tanner, Paul, R, MD925	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,864 Tanglewood Drug Store1510 Tankersley, Brian, Wade, PA-C885 Tankersley, Lori, Ann, OT700 Tanks, Edayshia, LPC1245 Tannehill, Mike, OD1423 Tannehill, Rhonda, PhD1303 Tanner, Kimberly, Gayle, CNP211, 281 Tanner, Paul, R, MD925 Tanner, Suzanne, LPE1301 Tappan, Whitney, APRN307 Tara N Wallace721 Tarawneh, Ahmad, RadiAbdelhadi,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD468 Tancinco, Luzel,	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look
Swann, Inna, V, PT	Tancinco, Émmanuel, N, MD	Taylor Surgical Arts	That Certain Look

	These Old Bonez Enterprises1450	Thompson, Alexa,734	Tice, Sabrina, B, DPT831, 842
The Manor at Benton AL1394		• • •	
The Maples at Har-Ber	Thessing, Jeffrey, MD171	Thompson, Andrea, L, PA-C886	Tice, Teresa, R, DC379
Meadows1492	The Sunshine School, Inc1456	Thompson, Andre, C, MD779	Tidwell, Benjamin, L, LCSW1348
The Martin Center1456	The Surgical Pavilion1442	Thompson, Angelia, KayTucker,	Tidwell-House, Stephanie, L,
The Medicine Cabinet1496	The West Haven, Inc1437	DC381	LMSW1313
The Medicine Shoppe1498, 1510	Thibodaux, Julie, Marie, APRN190,	Thompson, Baillie,1119	Tidwell, Jayton, QMHS1129
• •			
The New Millennium Home	211, 217, 304, 307, 309	Thompson, Barry, V, MD42	Tidwell, Stacy, Renee, CNP592
Care1468	Thibodeaux, Lindsey, PTA874, 878	Thompson, Bobby, Aaron, MD78	Tiffee, Hillaree, OT715
Theobald, Monica, D, LPC1176,	Thicksten, Regina,1129	Thompson, Britney,1062	Tiffee, Rachel, LMSW1334
1180, 1245, 1255	Thielemier, Brenda, L, DC382	Thompson, Cary, RN1069	Tiggs, Jeanine,1256
Theodore, Christopher, Wayne,	1 1		Tikotekar, Ashish, A, MD585
	Thielemier, Chelsea, E, LMSW1310	Thompson, Cedteria,1129	
CRNA602	Thielemier, Kristen, SLP965	Thompson, Chelsea, D, OT687, 719	Tillemans, Tad, C, MD 913, 914, 916
The Pain Center1440	Thielemier, Rebecca, Barrie,	Thompson, Chelsea, Lee, DO448	Tilley, Absalom, H, MD161
The P.A.T. Center-North Little	SLP965	Thompson, Christiana, Marie,	Tilley, James, Bradley, MD70
Rock1159	Thihalolipavan, Sudarone, MD528	APRN186	Tilley, Jason, Bulent, DO435
The Pharmacy At Brookland1498	Thomas, Alison, SLP966	Thompson, Elizabeth,1005	Tilley, Roger, MD144
The Pharmacy At Wellington1510	Thomas, Allen, CNP627	Thompson, Emily, PT833	Tilley, Ronald, E, MD366, 370,
The Pharmacy Of Pocola1519	Thomas, Amanda, K376, 377	Thompson, Erin, E952, 966	371, 373
The Pill Peddler Pharmacy1506	Thomas, Amanda, S, APRN156	Thompson, Haley,719	Tilley, Sitthivanh, LAC1184
	Thomas, Amber, M, APNP622	Thompson, Heidi, M, PhD1299	Tillman, Devonna, QBHP1109
The Pines Nursing and			
Rehabilitation Center1390	Thomas, Christopher, Sean,	Thompson, Jason, LMSW1318	Tillman, Lakesha, Deshun,
The Pointe Outpaitent- Searcy 1366	LPC1225, 1233	Thompson, Jaye, Rachelle,	APRN640
The Pointe Outpatient BHS1364,	Thomas, Crolo,1115	APRN186, 202, 203, 206	Tillmanns, Todd, D, MD663, 679
1365, 1367	Thomas, Darren,1139	Thompson, Jean, Ann, APRN238	Timberlane Health and
The Pointe Outpatient BHS -	Thomas, Deepak, MD28, 156, 180	Thompson, Jeremy, R, MD913, 916	Rehabilitation1492
Cabot1365	Thomas, Delbert, R920	Thompson, Jerome, W, MD769,	Timber Ridge Ranch Neuro
The Pointe Outpatient BHS-	Thomas, Eric, R1217	771, 773, 774, 1022, 1025	Rehabilitation17
Cabot1365	Thomas Flake Center IWAC1455	Thompson, Joseph, MD338	Timmons, Dustin, Wayne,
The Pointe Outpatient BHS-	Thomas, Garen, LPN1060, 1259		APRN1264
·		Thompson JR,, John, Wayne,	
Clinton1366	Thomas, Gary, A, MD487, 541	MD421, 477	Timmons, Marty, LPN1259
The Pointe Outpatient BHS -	Thomas, Haley, L, LPC1233	Thompson, Justin, K, DC380	Timms, Paden, QBHP1060
Conway1364	Thomas, Jacqueline,1073	Thompson, Kaneesha, Nicole,	Tims, Reginald,1129
The Pointe Outpatient BHS -	Thomas, James, E, MD903, 906,	SLP989	Tiner, Eric, James, MD925
Fordyce1364	907	Thompson, Karol,1074	Tingey, Christopher, OTR-L723
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Hot	Thomas, James, T, MD510	Thompson, Katherine, E, APRN281,	Tingle, Sara, SLP385, 386, 981,
Springs1364	Thomas, Jeffrey, R, PA-C885	312	994, 1006
The Pointe Outpatient BHS LR	Thomas, Jenna, NP296	Thompson, Kristy, APRN281	Tinker, Jennifer, N, PT826
Clinic1365	Thomas, Jill, S, CNP650	Thompson, Leigh, A, CCC-SLP958,	Tinkle, Corey, PT855
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Pine	Thomas, Jonathan, Felts, MD502	1002	Tinnesz, Thomas, J, MD472, 1021
Bluff1364	Thomas JR,, Lloyd, R, MD925	Thompson, Lori, LMSW1328	Tinnon, Raena,1073
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline	Thomas, Kimberly,989	Thompson, Mary, C952	Tinsley, Sara, SLP966
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County1365	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA888	Tinsley, Sara, SLP966 Tinsman, Gale, LPC1250
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County1365 The Pointe Outpatient BHS -	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA. 888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873	Tinsley, Sara, SLP966 Tinsman, Gale, LPC1250 Tippin, Philip, B, MD135
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA888	Tinsley, Sara, SLP966 Tinsman, Gale, LPC1250 Tippin, Philip, B, MD135 Tipton, David, Park, DPT834
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County1365 The Pointe Outpatient BHS -	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA. 888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873	Tinsley, Sara, SLP966 Tinsman, Gale, LPC1250 Tippin, Philip, B, MD135 Tipton, David, Park, DPT834
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873 Thompson, Rochorn,1139 Thompson, Stephanie, APRN242	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873 Thompson, Rochorn,1139 Thompson, Stephanie, APRN242 Thompson, Steven, M, MD339	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129 Thomas, Mandy,1149	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873 Thompson, Rochorn,1139 Thompson, Stephanie, APRN242 Thompson, Steven, M, MD339 Thompson, Tera, R, APRN296	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129 Thomas, Mandy,1149 Thomas, Mark, S, MD131, 141	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA. 888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873 Thompson, Rochorn,1139 Thompson, Stephanie, APRN242 Thompson, Steven, M, MD339 Thompson, Tera, R, APRN296 Thompson, Tommy, MD1043	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129 Thomas, Mandy,1149 Thomas, Mark, S, MD131, 141 Thomas, Mary, SLP979	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129 Thomas, Mandy,1149 Thomas, Mark, S, MD131, 141 Thomas, Mary, SLP979	Thompson, Mary, C952 Thompson, Michael, Eugene, PA. 888 Thompson, Nicole, PTA873 Thompson, Rochorn,1139 Thompson, Stephanie, APRN242 Thompson, Steven, M, MD339 Thompson, Tera, R, APRN296 Thompson, Tommy, MD1043	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129 Thomas, Mandy,1149 Thomas, Mark, S, MD131, 141 Thomas, Mary, SLP979 Thomas, Megan, A, APRN 615, 1042	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,989 Thomas, Kristie, Lynn, CNP201 Thomas, Laura, J, PTA852 Thomas, Lola, OT710 Thomas, Lynn, C, MD1283, 1293 Thomas, Malcolm, A1129 Thomas, Mandy,1149 Thomas, Mark, S, MD131, 141 Thomas, Mary, SLP979 Thomas, Megan, A, APRN 615, 1042 Thomas, Melissa, SLP989	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP
The Pointe Outpatient BHS - Saline County	Thomas, Kimberly,	Thompson, Mary, C	Tinsley, Sara, SLP

Tommey, Robert, C, MD1020	Trevillion, Mandy, QBHP1109	Turner, Anthony,1069	Unique Care Practical
Tompkins, Esther, DO430, 822	Trevillyan, M, Jeanine, MD425	Turner, April, Berry, DO1018	Solutions1480
Tompkins JR,, William, Charles,	Tribex Ltc LLC1519	Turner, Barbara, B, NP193, 203	United Medical1458, 1462, 1463
MD1026	Trible, Marilyn, QBHP1112	Turner, Brooke,733	1498, 1510, 1512, 1515
Tompkins, Shawn, M, DC382	Trice, James, MD538	Turner, Christal, PTA876	United Medical - Fort Smith1462
Tonkin, Allen, K, MD925	Trickey, Beverly, J, LPC1231, 1234	Turner, Clinton, Charles, MD131	United Medical - Hot Springs1458
Tonkin, Keith, Allen, MD925, 938,	Tricot, Guido, MD550	Turner, Cole, QBHP1081	United Medical Jonesboro1457
942. 943	Tri County Medical Supply1458	Turner, Delia,1073	1458
Tonymon, Kenneth, MD598	Trigg, Laura, B, MD589	Turner, Drew, Bedford, MD1025	United Medical - Monticello1458
Toombs, Amber, Nicole, NP611,	Trimble, Lauren, Renee, APRN362,	Turner, Erica,1057	United Medical - Mountain
633	594	Turner, Heather, PA-C352, 354	Home1457
	Trinity Rehabilitation, Inc1446,		
Toone, Elizabeth, Reese, OT710		Turner, Jaime, PA886	United Medical - N Little Rock146
Tootle, Christina, Marie, CPN281	1447	Turner, Jessica,1184	United Medical - Russellville1460
Torgbe, Kwame, Emmanuel,	Trinity Rehab, Inc1447	Turner, Keli, M, MD1030	United Medical Springdale1463
MD779, 780	Trinity Village1489	Turner, Kenneth, Blair, MD99	United Medical - Stuttgart1456
Torrence, Andrea,973	Trinkle, Joshua, Anthony, PA-C746	Turner, Lacey,1151	United Medical - Wynne1458
Torres, Matthew, DC383	Tripathi, Samidha, MD1293	Turner, Laura, Michelle, NP288	United Methodist Children's Home,
Torres, Stephania,1050, 1052	Triplett, Aaron,1086	Turner, Lori, Nakken, SLP994	Inc1363
Tosh, Jennifer, APRN242	Tripod, Jon, Clifford, PT845	Turner, Madelyn,1197	Unite Methodist Children's Home,
Total Life Care EMS1436	Tripp, Mary, Anna, LMSW1309	Turner, Mallory, Nash, SLP981	Inc16, 1159
Total Medical Supply Inc1464	Tripp, Tammy, LCSW1348	Turner, Marketta,377	Universal Med Supply152
Totten, Charles, A1217	Tri State Advanced Surgery	Turner, Michael, Wayne, LPC1233	University of Arkansas for Medical
Touchstone of Hot Springs1446	Center1440	Turner, Nicole, APRN637	Sciences11, 146
Tounzen, Shelley,1105, 1129	TRI State Optical Center1409	Turner, Samuel, C, MD420	University of Arkansas For Medical
Towbin, Jeffrey, A, MD526, 527,	Trokey, Amanda, G, LAC 1200, 1217	Turner, Shannon, R, MD934	Sciences1402
801, 806	Trotta, Holly, CNP211, 222	Turney, Nathan, W, MD62	University Of Arkansas For Medical
Towell, April, L, LCSW1345	Trotter, Haleigh, LCSW1348, 1358	Turpen, Elizabeth, SLP969, 970,	Sciences11, 1402, 1445
Towell, Victoria, PTA873, 875	Trotter, Kristie, OT733	977, 980, 991, 992	Upadhyay, Kirtikumar, MD793, 798
		Tutor, James, D, MD409, 415, 816,	
Towle, Wallace, W, OD1418	Trout, Christopher,687, 688, 719		Upchurch Holdings, LLC1462
Townsend, James, Keith, APNP298	Troutman, Tyler, Worth, MD145, 153	817	Upchurch, Jessica, M, NP28
Townsend, Lynda,1256	Troutt, Michael, A, FNP261	Tuttle, Larry, D, MD132	Upchurch JR,, Henry, K, DO436
Townsend, Rebecca, M, PTA877	Trucare Pharmacy1512	Tweedy, Latonia, LPE1209	437
Townsend, Wanda, Carol, APRN205	Trucks, Tonya, S, APRN304	Twelvestone Medical Inc1520	Upchurch, Linsey, E377
Townsley, Janet, OTR-L716, 719	True Home Care1459	Twin Cities Medical Clinic1394	Updegrove, John, Dewey, MD502
Toy, Walton, C, MD587, 588	Truelove, Scott, R, LPC1193	Twin Lakes Therapy and Living1490	587, 1037
TP White Complex1455	Trull, Jeremy, LPC 1238, 1245, 1255	Twin Rivers Health and Rehab	Upshaw, Krystal, Dawn, DPM894
Tracy, Neil, Andrew, MD346	Trumann Adult Center1454	LLC1488	895, 896
Tracy, Wallace, L, MD42	Trussell, Jared, J, LPC1231	Twin Rivers Respiratory Care1465,	Upton, Casie,697
Trammell, Theresa, A1143	Tsao, Jack, Wei-Lan, MD387, 909,	1466, 1467	Urban, John, C, DO65, 86, 118
		'	
Trana, Carol, J357	910	214 East 4th Street1425	Ureckis, David, Scott, MD422
Trana, Carol, J357 Tran, Danny, Vo, DO1283, 1287,	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD547	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP1073	Uretsky, Barry, MD522
Trana, Carol, J357	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD547 Tuazon, Grace, PT827		Uretsky, Barry, MD522 US Bioservices152
Trana, Carol, J357 Tran, Danny, Vo, DO1283, 1287,	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD547	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP1073 Tyler, Jimmy,1060 Tyler, Sandra,1081	Uretsky, Barry, MD522
Trana, Carol, J357 Tran, Danny, Vo, DO1283, 1287, 1298	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD547 Tuazon, Grace, PT827	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP1073 Tyler, Jimmy,1060	Uretsky, Barry, MD522 US Bioservices152
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD547 Tuazon, Grace, PT827 Tubbs, Jennifer, LCSW1340	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP1073 Tyler, Jimmy,1060 Tyler, Sandra,1081	Uretsky, Barry, MD522 US Bioservices152 Usrc Pharmacy Ilc1518
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD547 Tuazon, Grace, PT827 Tubbs, Jennifer, LCSW1340 Tuberville, Tina, D1069, 1188	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP       1073         Tyler, Jimmy,       1060         Tyler, Sandra,       1081         Tyree, Emily, A, PA       354	Uretsky, Barry, MD522 US Bioservices152 Usrc Pharmacy Ilc1519 Ut Lebonheur Pediatric Specialists
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD
Trana, Carol, J	910 Tsuda, Sue, MD	Tyler, Antoinette, MHPP	Uretsky, Barry, MD

Valley, Kimberla,1129	Vaughn, Brittany, S, MD132	Vinson, Ammi, LAC1166	Wadley Regional Med Center11,
Valley View Vision, PLLC1423	Vaughn, Heather, Kristine, PT862	Vinson, Christopher, P, APRN452,	20. 21
Vallurupalli, Srikanth, MD172	Vaughn, Lauren, SLP966	637	Wadley Regional Medical Center at
Van Buren County Special	Vaughn, Morgan, L, LMSW1333	Vinson, Dominique, DeaJu1081	Hope9, 19
School1456	Vaughn, Nicole, SLP966	Vinson, Janell, Thompson, MD326	Wadley Regional Medical Center
Van Buren - WACGC1373	Vaughn Prescription1513	Vinson, Shanda, M, APRN263	Rehab Unit9, 11, 19, 20, 21
VanCamp, Sarah, C, OT862	Vaughn, Renata, Jane, FNP62, 63,	Vinson, Sidney, L, MD487, 541	Wadley Regional Medical CT
Vance, David, T, MD509	247	Vint, Lindy, SLP989	Clinic1390
Vance, Dustin, OD743, 1409, 1420	Vaughn, Tina,1102	Virden, Bryant, Thompson,	Wadley Regional Skilled Nursing
Vance, Erika, L, NP246	Vaught, Kimberly, LMSW 1334, 1360	MD1293, 1295	Unit11, 20, 22
Vance, Serena, N, DO663	Vaught, Sherryl, LCSW1343	Virmani, Tuhin, MD906	Wadley Rural Health Clinic at
Vance, Susan, QBHP1130	Veach, Juliane,1069	Visionary Eye Care PA1413	Hope1390
Vance, Traci, SLP966	Veach, Rachel, APRN140, 141	Visioncare Arkansas1416	Wagenhauser, Karl, F, MD425
Vance Vision Clinic1408	Veazey, Lauren, APNP637	Visioncare Arkansas West1416	Waggoner, Michael, OD1433
Vancil, Tobias, Jay, MD172	Veerapaneni, Karthika, Durga,	Vision Care Associates, Inc1417	Waggoner, Michael, R, DO1398
Vanderbilt, Steven, D, APRN247	MD906	Vision Care Center of Nea1399,	Wagner JR,, Tommy, Wayne,
Vanderburg, Edward, J, MD110	Veeraputhiran, Muthu, Kumaran,	1400, 1401, 1405	MD450
VanderLinden, Amanda, Shanks, OT714	MD484, 571 Veiga, Isabelle,399	Vision Care Consultants1413 Vision Therapy Center Of Jonesboro	Wagner, Kendall, D, MD175 Wagner, Kristen, Leigh, PA885
Vandermark, Ambie, N952	Velamuri, Ramakrishna, V, MD1029	Pllc1413	Wagner, Maegan, Lynn, CNP230
Vanderschilden, John, L, MD755,	Vellozo, Paul, MD156, 163, 184	Visiting Angels of NWA1478, 1480	Wagner, Matthew, MD453
756, 763	Veluswamy, Hemanth, Reddy,	Vista Health1369	Wagner Medical Clinic1392, 1393
VanderWalde, Lindi, H, MD1025	MD458, 677	Vista Health Fayettville1369	Wagner, Nicholas, M, DPT852
Vanderzee, Karin, MA1301	Venable, Tara, MD796	Vista JR,, Ramon, Andaya, MD90	Wagner Pharmacy1506
Vandiver, William,738	Venegas, Pamela, A, MD458	Viswamitra, Sanjaya, MD934	Wagner, Stephen, MD472
Van Dunn Vision Clinic1408	Vengala, Srinivas, MD511, 567	Viswanathan, Nisha, MD162	Wagner, Tonya, J, LPC1229
VanEs, Tracy, M, AUD374	Venkata, Anand, MD484, 530, 585	Vital Care Rx1519	Wagnon, Jason, DPT837
VanEs, Virginia, J, CCC-SLP958	Ventres, William, Brainerd, MD110	Vital Rx Of Tennessee LLC1520	Wagnon, Lane, Gray, APRN224
Vangrouw, Richard, A, MD512	Ventura, Saida, C, LAC1184	Vocque, Jewell, D, CRNA603	Waheed, Atiya, N, MD85
VanHemert, Donna, PT842, 852	Vera Lloyd Presbyterian Family	Voeller, Guy, R, MD1025, 1030	Wahlmeier, Lauren, Paige, PA-C885
VanHemert JR,, Rudy, L, MD934	Services1374	Vogel, Kate, SLP989	Wainwright, Maricka,1115
Vanhook, Susan, LMFT1260	Verde, Anabel,688, 719	Vogler, Carolyn, E, MD28, 65	Waite, Lara, Cecile, DPT862
VanHorn, Cindy, DPT831	Verge, Jade, N715	Vogler, Robert, PT845	Waits, Brandi,1100, 1130
Vanhorn, Debra,1098 Vanhouten, Ashlee, APRN186, 202,	Vergho, Rebecca, A, SLP1007	Vogl, Weston, DPT864	Waiver Office1482 Wakefield, Allie, Frances, LPE1305
204, 206	Vericker, Alexandria, OTR-L699 Verma, Cheryl, MD92, 139	Vo, Haley, Elizabeth, MD37, 110 Vo, Hieu, Q, MD543, 544, 577, 579	Walden Drug1502
Vankirk, Donna, M, EDD918, 919	Verma, Monica, MD1405	Voinea, Alina, M, MD590	Walden, Jaime, QBHP1054
Vanley, Bree, LAC1176	Verma, Rashmi, MD484, 550	Voise, Nathan, Allen, DO537	Walden, Justin, K, MD748, 749
VanMersbergen, Miriam, R,	Vermont, Charles, A, MD94	Vold, Steven, D, MD1407	Walden, Kari,737
SLP1007	Vernon, Stevi, SLP1005	Vold Vision Pllc1406	Waldorf, Justin, David, DPT862
Vanness, Camille, LPC1255	Verucchi, Deborah, A, APRN657	Vonallmen, Tracy, Lynn, LCSW 1308,	Waldrip, William, J, MD81
Vann, Virginia,1115	Vest, Bonnie, CCC-SLP979	1335	Waldron - WACGC1377
VanPelt, Callie,855	Vest, M., Michelle, LPC1250	Vonlanthen, Maryelle, MD540, 811	Walgreens1494, 1495, 1496, 1497,
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283,	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502,
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD114	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507,
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283,	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD114 Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD30, 34	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341 Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514,
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD114 Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD30, 34 Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD132	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341 Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289 Vantage Point of Northwest	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD114 Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD30, 34 Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD132 Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD110	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341 Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917 Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289 Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas1369	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341 Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917 Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238 Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy1519, 1521
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289 Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas1369 Vantage Point of Northwest	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy1519, 1521 Wali, Ghassan, MD172
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289 Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas1369	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD30, 34 Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD132 Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD110 Viemed1461 Vijayan, Vini, MD787, 788, 813 Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo,	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289 Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy1519, 1521 Wali, Ghassan, MD172
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305 Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289 Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,1139  Vranich, Christina, OD1423  Vrellaku, Jessica, LMSW1308  Vue, Youa, LPC	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,1139  Vranich, Christina, OD1423  Vrellaku, Jessica, LMSW1308  Vue, Youa, LPC1221	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm, 1139  Vranich, Christina, OD1423  Vrellaku, Jessica, LMSW1308  Vue, Youa, LPC	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521 Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,1139  Vranich, Christina, OD1423  Vrellaku, Jessica, LMSW1308  Vue, Youa, LPC	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,1139  Vranich, Christina, OD1423  Vrellaku, Jessica, LMSW1308  Vue, Youa, LPC	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD430  Vowell, Dennis, R, PSYDHSPP1306  Vowell, Grahm,1139  Vranich, Christina, OD1423  Vrellaku, Jessica, LMSW1308  Vue, Youa, LPC1221  Vural, Emre, A, MD768, 772  Vyas, Keyur, MD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520   Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC         1231           Vice, Mark, A, MD         114           Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD         30, 34           Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD         112           Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD         110           Viemed         1461           Vijayan, Vini, MD         787, 788, 813           Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo,         MD           MD         530, 565           Village Apothecary         1460           Village Healthmart Drug         1501           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Springs Health and         1390           Village Springs Health and         1390           Rehabilitation         1489           Villa, Vito, A, OT         719           Villeda, Katie,         1164	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520   Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD914, 917  Vorhoff, Annette, APNP238  Vovor-Dassu, Komi, Elikplim, MD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC         1231           Vice, Mark, A, MD         114           Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD         30, 34           Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD         132           Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD         110           Viemed         1461           Vijayan, Vini, MD         787, 788, 813           Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo,         MD           MD         530, 565           Village Apothecary         1460           Village Healthmart Drug         1501           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Springs Health and         1489           Rehab         1390           Village Springs Health and         1489           Rehabilitation         1489           Villa, Vito, A, OT         719           Villeda, Katie,         1164           Villeda, Virgilio, A, MD         147, 160           Villiger, Michel, ARNP         186, 203           Villines, Cathryn, SLP         1361	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC         1231           Vice, Mark, A, MD         114           Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD         30, 34           Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD         132           Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD         110           Viemed         1461           Vijayan, Vini, MD         787, 788, 813           Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo,         MD           MD         530, 565           Village Apothecary         1460           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Springs Health and         1390           Rehab         1390           Village Springs Health and         1489           Rehabilitation         1489           Villay Vico, A, OT         719           Villeda, Vito, A, OT         719           Villeda, Katie,         1164           Villiger, Michel, ARNP         186, 203           Villines, Cathryn, SLP         1361           Vilonia Family Pharmacy         1500	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest     Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC1231 Vice, Mark, A, MD	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest    Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest    Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC         1231           Vice, Mark, A, MD         114           Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD         30, 34           Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD         132           Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD         110           Viemed         1461           Vijayan, Vini, MD         787, 788, 813           Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo, MD         530, 565           Village Apothecary         1460           Village Healthmart Drug         1501           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Pharmacy         1458, 1501           Village Springs Health and Rehab         1390           Village Springs Health and Rehabilitation         1390           Village Springs Health & Rehabilitation         1489           Village Springs Health & Rehabilitation         1489           Villeda, Vito, A, OT         719           Villeda, Virgilio, A, MD         147, 160           Villeda, Virgilio, A, MD         147, 160           Villiger, Michel, ARNP         186, 203           Villines, Cathryn, SLP         1361           Vilonia Family Pharmacy         1500           Vilonia Medical Clinic         1390           Vinal, Lisa, Lynn, APRN         241, 252, 260, 283, 289	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest    Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC         1231           Vice, Mark, A, MD         114           Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD         30, 34           Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD         132           Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD         110           Viemed         1461           Vijayan, Vini, MD         787, 788, 813           Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo, MD         530, 565           Village Apothecary         1460           Village Healthmart Drug         1501           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Pharmacy         1458, 1501           Village Springs Health and Rehab         1390           Village Springs Health and Rehabilitation         1390           Village Springs Health & Rehabilitation         1489           Villa, Vito, A, OT         719           Village, Katie,         1164           Villeda, Virgilio, A, MD         147, 160           Villiger, Michel, ARNP         186, 203           Villines, Cathryn, SLP         1361           Vilonia Family Pharmacy         1500           Vilonia Medical Clinic         1390           Vinal, Lisa, Lynn, APRN         241, 252, 260, 283, 289           Vincent, Casey,         703, 736           Viner,	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy
VanScoy, Elsie, Gramling, MD1283, 1305  Vanscoy, William, Robert, MD1283, 1286, 1289  Vantage Point of Northwest    Arkansas	Vice, Elizabeth, Jordan, LPC         1231           Vice, Mark, A, MD         114           Vick, Brandon, Keith, MD         30, 34           Vickery, Jason, Edmond, MD         132           Viegas, Mark, Gerard, MD         110           Viemed         1461           Vijayan, Vini, MD         787, 788, 813           Vilchez-Diaz, Manuel, Arnaldo, MD         530, 565           Village Apothecary         1460           Village Healthmart Drug         1501           Village Health Mart Drug         1501           Village Pharmacy         1458, 1501           Village Springs Health and Rehab         1390           Village Springs Health and Rehabilitation         1390           Village Springs Health & Rehabilitation         1489           Village Springs Health & Rehabilitation         1489           Villeda, Vito, A, OT         719           Villeda, Virgilio, A, MD         147, 160           Villeda, Virgilio, A, MD         147, 160           Villiger, Michel, ARNP         186, 203           Villines, Cathryn, SLP         1361           Vilonia Family Pharmacy         1500           Vilonia Medical Clinic         1390           Vinal, Lisa, Lynn, APRN         241, 252, 260, 283, 289	Vora, Chetna, Shailesh, MD185, 325, 339, 341  Vora, Shailesh, Chhotalal, PPhD	1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1519, 1520, 1521  Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy

Walker, Sommer, PA357			
	Walton, Heath, LAC1166	Wash, Kristen, M, QMHS1087	Weaver, Michael, J, MD63, 359
Walker, Suzanne, PTA877	Walton, Patrick, J, PA-C883	Wassell, David, Lynn, MD743, 756	Webb, Abbeegayl,1070
Walker, Tanya, APRN262	Walton, Robert, Baird, MD162	Waters, Kayla,1002	Webb, Amanda,826
Walker, Terry,1062, 1081, 1223,	Walton, Robert, E, DO114	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Webb, Cynthia, LPC1169
		Waters, Najah, MD172	
1229	Waltz, Trish, I, LCSW1315, 1321,	Waterson, Melissa, BCBA1048	Webb, Danielle,1070
Walker, Tracy, Annette, CD990	1330	Watkins-Brown, Felicia, Annette,	Webb, Dan, Whitney, MD157
Walker, Yakima, QBHP1109	Wang, Dai-Yuan, MD513	MD43	Webber, Alicia, M, OT728
Walk With Us Home Care1473	Wang, Yu-Chi, Annie, MD533, 788	Watkins, Cameo, L, APRN611	Webber, David, Lee, DO444, 450,
Wallace, Aaron, Jack, MD591, 747	Wanner, Rae, L1062, 1145	Watkins, Candice,828	453
Wallace, Cassandra, LPTN1260	Wantulok, Natasha, Marie, MD112	Watkins, Charla, M, FNP297	Webber Family Practice1391
			,
Wallace, Cesalie, Deonne, CNP281	Waqas, Muhammad, MD502, 522	Watkins, Charles, J, MD1034	Webb Eye Care Pa1415
Wallace, Courtney,1151	Ward, Anthony,1106, 1130	Watkins Family Health and	Webb-Haines, Martina, F, OD742
		*	
Wallace, Dan, L, LPC1253	Ward, Ashley, NP193	Counseling1395	Webb, Jessica, SLP966
Wallace, Danyale, A, MD434	Ward-Begnoche, Wendy, L,	Watkins, Katie, M1102	Webb, John, Wesley, MD1012
Wallace, Feliece,1070	PHDHSPP901	Watkins, Patricia,1098	Webb JR,, David, Louis, MD1025
Wallace, Henry, C, MD756, 758	Ward, Candice,1070	Watkins, Sara, OTR-L693	Webb, Karen, Denise, PT828, 852
Wallace, Jennifer, N, RD418	Ward, Carrie, PT862	Watkins, Shanick,1073	Webb, Kelly, A., LPC393, 396
Wallace, Katie, DPT865	Ward, Chloe, APRN1271	Watley, Robyne,1197	Webb, Kyle,1086, 1130
Wallace, Latoya,1070	Ward, Cicely,1139	Watlington, Tammy, QBHP1109	Webb, Marcus, PA887, 890, 891
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Wallace, Laura, Ann, PT865	Ward, Clay, D1052	Watson, April, M, SLP1005	Webb, Megan, Denise, APRN190
Wallace, Mary, E, SLP980	Ward, Connie, J, ARNP616	Watson, Cindy, Anne, SLP958	Webb, Roy, Timothy, MD554
Wallace, Morgan, A, LCSW1343	Ward, Dawnn, L, LCSW1354	Watson, Dana, PSYD1303	Webb, Samuel, J, OD1415
Wallace, Pamela, QBHP1070	Ward, Joshua, L, MD664	Watson, Daniel, W, MD110	Webb, Sherilyn, MD97
Wallace, Robbie,1133	Ward, Kelley, L, NP654	Watson, Dia, PA885	Webb, Stacie, A1113
Wallace, Robert, D, MD771, 1029	Ward, Laura, Elyse, DPT836, 852	Watson, Donya, B, MD121	Webb, Travis, LPC1217, 1253
Wallace, Tara, N728	Ward, Leslie, D, MD99	Watson, Herschelia, QBHP1106,	Weber, David, R, MD371, 436
Wallace, Thomas, Witherspoon,	Ward, Mary, Elizabeth, SLP990	1130	Weber, Jayna, E, CCC-SLP958,
MD522, 529	Ward, Nicholas, S, LPC1169	Watson, Janine, E, PhD919, 920	1002
Wallace, Willie,1073	Ward, Rebecca,304	Watson, Kimberly,1098	Weber, Michael, J, MD435, 456,
Wallace W Towle Od1417	Ward, Sarah, SLP1005	Watson, Kirk, MD114	459, 465
			/
Wallace, Yolanda, L, LCSW1322	Ward, Tamra, P, NP195, 252	Watson, Krishna, T, LPC1231	Weber, Michael, Joseph, MD437,
Waller, Benjamin, R, MD409, 415,	Ward, Teresa, D1070	Watson, Kristen, SLP966	761
416, 801, 802, 806	Ward, Wesley, NP30	Watson, Lavitta,1130	Webster, Elizabeth,1081
Waller, Lydia, RN1306	Ward, Whitney, Brooke, APRN651	Watson, Lindsey, LMSW1168	Webster, Ilo, LCSW1345
Walley, Lindsey, N, MD29, 66	Ware, Gerald, T, MD1405	Watson, Lisa, SLP966	Wedgeworth, Corie, CCC-SLP990
**			•
Walling, Travis, CNP227	Ware-Jackson, Latoria, D1112	Watson, Malory, CNP390	Wee Care Child Enrichment
Wallis, Amie,978, 990	Ware, Judith, C, APRN627	Watson, Meredith, DPT857	Center1456
Wallis, Deborah, K, LPC 1170, 1195		L	
Wallis, Deborari, N, LPC 1170, 1195	Ware, Whitnie,1194	Watson, Vye, B, MD325	Wee Care Day Care and Learning
Wallis, Jake, Tyler, DPT828, 852	Ware-Wilks, Lisa, M1139	Watts, Abhishek, MD788, 811	Center1456
Wallis, Meredith, L, OTR-L710	Warford, Brock, A665	Watt, Samantha, CNP615	Weed, David, M, MD341
Wall, Lauren, PTA870	Warford, Jeremy, Alan, MD432	Watts, Cassandra,959	Weeks, Brennan, A, APRN24
Walls, Alana, LAC1162	Wargo, Anna, Cathryn, DPT834	Watts, Cassandra, SLP958, 1002	Weeks, Candace, Ann, LPC392,
Walls, Chance, PTA880	Warhurst, Lori, LMSW1322	Watts, Cecil, OD1434	949
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC393	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC393 Watts, Malia, LAC1192	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC393	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC393 Watts, Malia, LAC1192 Watts Optical & Eyecare	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013 Warner, Peter, W, DO132	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC393 Watts, Malia, LAC1192 Watts Optical & Eyecare Center1433	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon,
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC393 Watts, Malia, LAC1192 Watts Optical & Eyecare	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013 Warner, Peter, W, DO132 Warnock, Christen, LPC 1081, 1229	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC       393         Watts, Malia, LAC       1192         Watts Optical & Eyecare       1433         Center       870	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD759
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013 Warner, Peter, W, DO132 Warnock, Christen, LPC 1081, 1229 Warr, Alston, Graham, MD178	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC       393         Watts, Malia, LAC       1192         Watts Optical & Eyecare       1433         Center       870         Watts, Virginia,       1139	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013 Warner, Peter, W, DO132 Warnock, Christen, LPC 1081, 1229 Warr, Alston, Graham, MD178 Warren, Dana, K, PT845	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR,, Robert, L, MD1013 Warner, Peter, W, DO132 Warnock, Christen, LPC 1081, 1229 Warr, Alston, Graham, MD178	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC       393         Watts, Malia, LAC       1192         Watts Optical & Eyecare       1433         Center       870         Watts, Virginia,       1139	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP1007 Warner, David, Brit, MD464, 484 Warner JR., Robert, L, MD1013 Warner, Peter, W, DO132 Warnock, Christen, LPC 1081, 1229 Warr, Alston, Graham, MD178 Warren, Dana, K, PT845 Warren, Frank, D, PT837	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD759 Weems, Mark, F, MD793, 798 Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT1260 Weilert, Brent, R, MD775 Weimer, Karen, M, LAC1185, 1217 Weiner, Charles, EDD1298
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD759 Weems, Mark, F, MD793, 798 Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT1260 Weilert, Brent, R, MD775 Weimer, Karen, M, LAC1185, 1217 Weiner, Charles, EDD1298 Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT837, 853
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD1283 Weeks, Kimberly, CNP239 Weems, Dave, D, DO63 Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD759 Weems, Mark, F, MD793, 798 Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT1260 Weilert, Brent, R, MD775 Weimer, Karen, M, LAC1185, 1217 Weiner, Charles, EDD1298 Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT837, 853 Weiner Pharmacy
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       11185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura,       399
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       11185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Bradley, Jefferson, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura,       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Bradley, Jefferson, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Bradley, Jefferson, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756 Walsh, William, K, MD489, 500, 501, 553, 562 Walters, Andrew, DO156, 164	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756 Walsh, William, K, MD489, 500, 501, 553, 562 Walters, Andrew, DO156, 164 Walters, Caitlyn, D1217	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Bradley, Jefferson, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756 Walsh, William, K, MD489, 500, 501, 553, 562 Walters, Andrew, DO156, 164	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura,       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Weijnya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch-Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura,       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Weijnya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch-Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Bradley, Jefferson, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756 Walsh, William, K, MD489, 500, 501, 553, 562 Walters, Andrew, DO156, 164 Walters, Caitlyn, D	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR,, Harold, Gordon, MD       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Wejinya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch-Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA         BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Kalyn, D       1090, 1104         Welch, Katelan, C, APRN       236         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Megan, OT       719
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,873 Walraven, Gary, QBHP1109 Walser, Brandon, MD565 Walsh, Benjamin, J, MD42 Walsh, Bradley, Jefferson, MD42 Walsh, Cheryl, L, APRN628 Walsh, Donald, Scott, MD749, 756 Walsh, William, K, MD489, 500, 501, 553, 562 Walters, Andrew, DO156, 164 Walters, Caitlyn, D	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura,       399         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Wejinya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch-Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Kalyn, D       236         Welch, Katelan, C, APRN       236         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Willow, E, LCSW       1346
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weingold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura,       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Wejinya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch-Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Katelan, C, APRN       236         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Willow, E, LCSW       1346         Welker, Jill, PA       353
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weinsgold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weisse, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Wejinya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch, Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Kalyn, D       1090, 1104         Welch, Katelan, C, APRN       236         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Willow, E, LCSW       1346         Welker, Jill, PA       353
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weinsgold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weisse, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Wejinya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch, Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Kalyn, D       1090, 1104         Welch, Katelan, C, APRN       236         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Willow, E, LCSW       1346         Welker, Jill, PA       353
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weinsgold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weiss, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Welch-Beardsle, Jasmine,       8CBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Kalyn, D       1090, 1104         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Willow, E, LCSW       1346         Welker, Jill, PA       353         Wellman, Christine, Carol,       APRN
Walls, Karen, Diane, CRNA608 Walls, Patricia, LMSW1313 Wall, Vanessa, OD1414 Walmart Pharmacy1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1510, 1511, 1512, 1513, 1514, 1515, 1516, 1517, 1518, 1521 Walpole, Cristy,	Wark, Marilyn, Jd, SLP	Watts, Lauren, S, LPC	Weeks, Eloise, Estelle, MD       1283         Weeks, Kimberly, CNP       239         Weems, Dave, D, DO       63         Weems JR., Harold, Gordon,       759         Weems, Mark, F, MD       793, 798         Weier, Niluka, E, LMFT       1260         Weilert, Brent, R, MD       775         Weimer, Karen, M, LAC       1185, 1217         Weiner, Charles, EDD       1298         Weiner, Kimberly, A, DPT       837, 853         Weiner Pharmacy       1507         Weiner, Steven, L, MD       938         Weinsgold, David, Howard, MD       401         Weinsinger, Laura       399         Weinstein, Robert, S, MD       533         Weisenbach, Emily, C       739         Weisse, David, W, MD       599, 939         Weisser-Pike, Orli, M, OT       721, 763         Wejinya, Adesua, MD       362, 365         Welch, Beardsle, Jasmine,       BCBA       1048         Welch, Christine, QBHP       1142         Welch, Kalyn, D       1090, 1104         Welch, Katelan, C, APRN       236         Welch, Kristi, M, LAC       1185         Welch, Willow, E, LCSW       1346         Welker, Jill, PA       353

	$\overline{}$	
Wells, Carie, Casondra, NP24	47	٧
Wells, Carlotta, Monique, DPM89		V
Wells, Casey, A, OD141		V
Wells, Daniel, R, MD148, 34		Ň
Wells, Elayna,100	12	V
Wells Family Eyecare Pa142	22	v
		V
Wells, Holley, OT73 Wells, Jessica, LAC12	17	٧
		V
Wells, Jessica, M877, 87	20	
Wells, Karrie, CRNA		V
Wells, Meghan, QBHP108		V
Wells, Melissa, OT73		V
Wells, Randall, Hal, MD129		V
Wells, Robert, MD53	36	V
Wells, Terri, G, CNP25	98	V
Wells, Thomas, G, MD576, 81	14	V
Wells, Thomas, QBHP109 Wells, Tracie, R, LPC122	90	V
		V
Wells Vision Care141		V
Welman, Anna, Catharina, PT83	2,	V
838, 855		V
Welsh, Jonathan, Carl, MD92		٧
Wendel, Paul, J, MD672, 68		٧
Wene, Jennifer, Lynn, OT715, 72	27	٧
Wener, Felice, A, MD36	39	٧
Wenger, Aaron, MD48		٧
Wenger, Alyssa, N, MD1399, 140	00	٧
Wenger, Kristina, MD32	29	٧
Wesley, Marcya, V109	96	٧
Wessel, Jessica, LMSW .1130, 132	28	٧
Wessell, David, Stephen109		٧
Wessel, Valerie, G, CNP307, 33	39	٧
Wess, Taylor, C, SLP100	)2	٧
West, Aimee,110	)3	٧
West, Amanda, M, OTR-L71	11	٧
Westbrook, Bettye,111		
Westbrook, Brad,70		٧
Westbrook, Kent, C, MD 1019, 103	30	٧
Westbrook, September, A, MD33		٧
West, Cathleen, A, LCSW134		
1349	1	٧
West, Dana, M, CRNA60	)1	٧
Westerberg, Summer, LCSW134		٧
Westerman, Sandra, APRN22		٧
Wester, Rachel, QBHP108		٧
Westfall, Christopher, MD140	)5	٧
Westfall, Christopher, MD140 Westfall, Christopher, T, MD74	1,	٧
742	1	
Westfall, Patricia, Flippin, OD143	34	٧
West, Gretchan, LMSW131	10	
West, Kathy,114	45	٧
West, Kelly, Marie, NP622, 64	49	٧
Westlake, Erik, J, CRNA600, 94	44	٧
West Memphis Adult Psychosocia	1	٧
Day Treatment136		٧
West Memphis Counseling		٧
Center136	37	٧
West Memphis Eye Ctr139		٧
West Memphis Residential Care		٧
Facility145	50	٧
Weston, Katherine, CNP78	38	٧
Weston, Lacey, L, PTA87		٧
Westside Dialysis Unit LLC144		٧
Westside Healthmart		٧
Pharmacy151		٧
Westside Open MRI148	37	
West Side Pharmacy151	12	٧
West, Tiffany, PhD129	93	٧
West, Timbi, D, APRN19	95	
Westwood, Bonita, Sue, APNP21		٧
Westwood Health and Rehab149	92	٧
Westwood ICF/IID148		V
Westwood, John, J, MD13	35	٧
Wetzel, Glenn, T, MD529, 802, 80		٧
Whaley, Brady,106	jО	٧

Minalan Ella Catlanina MD 150	
	٠
Whaley, Ella, Cathrine, MD158 Whaley, Heather, L, MD369	
Whaley, Keith,1130	
Whang, Jeremy, MD936	'
Wharten Jos II MD 52 229	1
Wharton, Joe, H, MD52, 238	'
Whatley, Abigail,703, 736	1
Whatley, Deonna, Lee, APRN240,	٠
261, 270	ı
Wheaton, Jana, R, FNP224	٠
Wheeler, Bailey, LPC1193, 1231	ı
Wheeler, Courtney, SLP966	
Wheeler, Donna, E, CRNA603	1
Wheeler, Lynette, Michele, OT720	)
Wheeler, Suson, LMSW1309	)
Whelchel, Vicky, L, APRN1011	ı
Wheless, James, W, MD416, 912	!
Wherry, Amanda, OTR-L688, 720	١
Whicker, Kimberly, D, MD435, 456	
Whiddon, Katelin, D, APRN282	
Whipple, Paul, Frederick, DO88	
Whisenhunt, Sara, LAC1176	
Whitaker, Brandi, PhD916	;
Whitaker, Melanie,1074	
Whit Davis Memorial ICF/IID1481	
White, Aaron, E, MD118	۱,
Whiteaker, Tyler, OTR-L689, 697	.
White, Alexander, LPE1211	ı
White, Alexis, C, MD672	
White, Anthony, T, MD509	
White, Atricia, R, FNP649	
White, Bradley, A, MD406	
White, Brooks,862	
White, Bruce, Allen, MD70	
White County Medical Center11	
White County Medical Center	
DME1463	
White, Cynthia, D, CNP240	
White, Dedrea, A, DNP227	
White, Derek, Lee, FNP-CS192,	
194, 242, 249	
White, Derrick, LAC1202	
White, Derrick, LAC1202 Whited, Kristy, A. APRN194	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN194	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN194 White, Edward, Lavon, MD439	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN194 White, Edward, Lavon, MD439 White, Elizabeth, LCSW1356	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN194 White, Edward, Lavon, MD439 White, Elizabeth, LCSW1356 White, Elizabeth, M, LPC1246	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN194 White, Edward, Lavon, MD439 White, Elizabeth, LCSW1356 White, Elizabeth, M, LPC1246 White, Fawnda, SLP975	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN       194         White, Edward, Lavon, MD       439         White, Elizabeth, LCSW       1356         White, Elizabeth, M, LPC       1246         White, Fawnda, SLP       975         White, Gwenevere, Weatherspoon, MD       329, 339         White Hall Health And Rehan       3NF         SNF       1391         White Hall Health & Rehab       1490         White, Jessica, Lauren, MCD       990         White, John, Michael, DPM       897         White, Johnny, LCSW       950, 951         White, Justin, Shay, MD       431         White, Katherine,       1130         White, LaPorsha,       1082         White, Laurelle, C       739         White, Lindsay, K, AUD       374         White, Lorrell, Jean, CGC       465	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	
Whited, Kristy, A, APRN	

White, Treasa, J, LPC392, 395
White, Veronica, LAC1109, 1172
White, William, Mark, MD934, 936
Whitley, Justin, PTA873, 876
Whitley-McCullough, Spencer, A,
LPC1251
Whitley, Meris, M, NP640, 649
Whitlock, Katelyn, OT733
Whitlock, Michael, Shane, MD921,
935
Whitlock, Sarah, PT853
Whitman, Kimberly, C, LCSW1340 Whitman, Valerie, J, LPC1253
Whitney, Kelsey, OT734, 737
Whittaker, Amber, Dee, PT827
Whittaker, Teri, K, OD1418, 1421,
1429
Whitt, David, L, MD364, 771
Whittemore, Cherye, Heather1256,
1257
Whittington, Crystal,1151
Whittington, Lacinda, A, SLP990 Whitt, Jeremy, D, MD1011, 1019
Whitt, Paul, Donald, MD364, 771
White, Fadi, Bohald, MD504, 771 Whitworth, John, R, MD501, 812
Whorton, Gregory, MD161
Widener, Amie, OT880
Widner, Alicia, L720
Wiebers, Jacob, QBHP1086
Wiedower-Eble, Amy, Catherine,
MD672, 681
Wiegel, Micah, David, MD661
Wier, Alyssa, J, MD1022
Wiggins, Debra, K, PTA870 Wiggins JR,, Horace, Lynn, MD384,
1011, 1032
Wiggins, Lewis, Mark, MD63
Wiggins, Margaret, E, LCSW1328
Wiggins, Stephanie, L, FNP247
Wigington, William, Chad, DO536
Wijewardane, Priyantha, Nalinda,
MD172
Wilansky, Jaquelyn, R, MD132
Wilbanks, Stacy, Leann, MD421, 445
Wilbanks-Willams, Laiken,694
Wilber, Stephen, Ray, DO467, 474
Wilbourn, Amanda,378
Wilbourn, Darin, Keith, MD822
Wilbur D Mills Treatment
Facility1162
Wilbur, Lee, G, MD430, 615
Wilburn, Kanda, SLP966, 979
Wilbur, Perry, L, MD339 Wilcox, Angela, PT853
Wilcox, Arigeia, FT
Wilcox, Karly, OTR-L689, 697
Wiles, Amber, N, CRNA606
Wiles, Carrie,946
Wiles, Sarah,1082
Wiley, Brandon,1086, 1130
Wiley, Stacey, QBHP1110
Wilkerson, Adam, OT711
Wilkerson, Bailee, Marie, OT703
Wilkerson, Brittany,812 Wilkerson III,, James, Edward,
MD110
Wilkerson, Jason,1106, 1130
Wilkerson, Maria, Lynn, APRN290
Wilkerson, Robert, J, MD154
Wilkerson, Robyn, MD111
Wilkerson, Shelia, PT826
Wilkerson, Travis, LPC1195
Wilkerson, Trevon,1130 Wilkerson, Wesley, OTR-L688
I VVIIKEISOII, VVESIEY, OTH-L

Wilkes, Byron, N, MD1399, 1 1401, 1405	1400,
Wilkie, Julie, Ann, MD676	, 682
Wilkin, Michael, N, MD	1043
Wilkins, Ashley, S, APNP 1268, Wilkins, Brittany, L1197,	1199
Wilkins, Ingrid, D	1130
Wilkins, James, D, MD	346
Wilkins, Larry, H, PT720	, 862
Wilkins, Ngozidilenna, Ada, MD Wilkinson, Joshua, R, MD342	349
Wilkins, Rosemary,1158,	1161
Wilkins, Sydnie,968,	1002
Wilkin, Timothee, T, DO	85
Wilkison, Jordan, LAC Willams, Miller, PT	
Willcutt, Erin, LPC	1241
Willett, Stephanie, A, OD	1429
Williams, Alecia,	1131
Williams, Alonzo, MD Williams, Amanda, Sunny	541 1086
Williams, Amber, DPT	
Williams, Amelia, Jo, OT	711
Williams, Amy, OTR-L	
Williams, Anne, APRN Williams, Ashlie, PSYD	
Williams, Blake, Anthony, MD	
Williams, Brandon,	1139
Williams, Brian,	1345
Williams, Brittany, Lorraine, NP	
Williams, Camesha, S966	
Williams, Celeste, Sarene,	
APRN236, 237	
Williams, Channash, Makindra	821
Williams, Channoah, Mckindra, APNP237	263
Williams, Charles, D, MD	, 200 1034
Williams, Christina, SLP952,	
Williams, Christopher,	1131
Williams, Chrysti, L, MD Williams, Clay, MD	1021
WilliamsCollins, Kimberly,	
PHDHSPP	920
Williams, DeJuan, Williams, Diane, LPC	1131 1223
Williams, D. MD	935
Williams, Donna, R, LCSW1	1313,
1318, 1340, 1345	000
Williams, Doris, PT Williams, Dwight, Marshall, MD	836 444
448, 563, 564	
Williams, Emily,	697
Williams, Emily, Somerville, OT 714	.703,
Williams, Heather, DPT	856
Williams, Holly, M, OD	743
Williams, Jamie, Michelle, CRNA	606
Williams, Janice, CNP Williams, Jason, L, APRN	
Williams, Jason, L, MD585	
Williams, Javana,377	
Williams, Jenna,	
Williams, Juanita, Linn, APNP	
Williams, Justine, Williams, Kaitlin, MS	
Williams, Kali, OT688	
Williams, Kayla, S, SLP	967
Williams, Keith,	
Williams, Kevin, A, LPC1253, Williams, Kimberly,	
Williams, Kimberly, A, PT	832
Williams, Kimberly, QBHP	1110
Williams, Kristen, OTR-L	

Williams, Krystal, N, PT845	Wilson, Blair,1061	Wirges, Richard, S, MD756, 761,	Woodridge of West Memphis, LLC8,
Williams, Latasha, D1105, 1171	Wilson, Brad, NP135, 136, 218	1019	15, 1363
Williams, Laura, Lee, MD339	Wilson, Brandye, N, PT747	Wise, Jennifer,1087	Woodruff, Adam, Brian, MD477,
Williams, Leah, APRN264	Wilson, Brett, L, LPC1246	Wise, Lori, ACNP212	574
Williams, Lekeshia, Rakelle,	Wilson, Brittany,730	Wiseman, Brandi,1082	Woodruff, Lee, P, DPM894
QBHP1110	Wilson, Brock, Dupree, DO674	Wiseman, Merle, Dean, MD121	Woodruff, Stephen, O, MD157
Williams, Lindy,953	Wilson, Cade, M, OD1415	Wise, Vance, E, MD926	Woodruff, Travis, QBHP1117
WilliamsMalone, Jennifer, CNP611	Wilson, Cameron, J, PA892	Wisniewski, Amy,959, 960, 976,	Wood, Russell, Hunter, MD526
Williams, Mandi, Tatum, APNP308	Wilson, Cynthia, Renee, MD443,	990, 995, 996, 1005	Woods, Carolyn, Owens, MD458,
Williams, Manichanh, Nikki,	462, 467, 475	Wissler, Deonna, M, CNP282	501
CNP134, 218, 298	WilsonDeshazo, Lori, QBHP1070	Witherspoon, Stephen, QMHS1100	Wood, Shannon, QBHP1110
Williams, Mariah, LMSW1328	Wilson, Erik, LPC1239	Withrow, Ashley, Lynn, LCSW1170,	Woods, Janean, AUD373
Williams, Marsha, L1141	Wilson, Gary, Mark, APRN63, 78,	1345	Woods, John, B, MD1258
Williams, Mary, MHPP1070	135, 247, 260, 299	Witt, Ashton, DPT867, 869	Woods, Jones,1139
Williams, Matthew,369	Wilson, George, Marcus,	Witt, Carey, E, SLP967	Woods, Kathy, L, APNP201, 211,
Williams, Matthew, D, APRN200	LCSW1347	Witte III,, Dexter, H, MD925, 938	263, 282
Williams, Maya,1070	Wilson, Heidi, SLP974	Witt, Jacinda,697	Woods, Kristen, I, APRN199, 211
Williamson, Carol, Janette,	Wilson, Janice, Lynn, FNP237	Witt, Jacinda, Marie, OT711	Woodson, Cheri, PT826, 867
LPC1233	Wilson, Jared, A, PA352	Wleklinski, Donald, E, APRN1273	Woodson, Cynthia, MS1006
Williamson, Debra, F, PT866	Wilson, Jason, LAC1163	Woelber, Brittany,1141	Woodson, Pamela, M, LCSW1360
Williamson, Ida, QBHP1110	Wilson, Jennifer,978	Wofford, Scott, A, MD541	Woodson, Rachel, DPT826
Williamson III,, Adrian, MD768	Wilson, John, M, MD921, 936	Wojtkowski, Christy, PT865	Woodsprings Pharmacy 1458, 1498
Williamson, Jenifer, LPC 1131, 1246	Wilson, Kelly, LMSW1309	Wolf, Bradley, A, MD1022, 1025,	Woods, Shannon,1106
Williamson, Kirk, APRN194	Wilson, Kristin, Noelle, OT688, 720	1035, 1036, 1037	Woods, Spencer, Arleigh952
Williamson, Lindsay, C, PTA873,	Wilson, Laura, C, MD340	Wolfe, Elva, June, APRN284	Woods, Stacie,1257
875	Wilson, Lisa, C, ARNP199	Wolfe, Makenzie, R, LMSW1309	Wood, Taylor, A, DPT826, 867
Williamson, Nathan, A, APRN288	Wilson III,, Woodrow, LPC395	Wolf, Shella, R763	Wood, Tiffany,376
Williamson, Thenaus, LMSW1314	Wilson, Marilyn,1112	Woloszyn, John, Thomas, MD477	Woodward, Aaron, Francis, MD922
Williams, Paul, Edwin, MD541	Wilson, Matthew, Baker, MD565,	Wolter, Keith, G, MD893	Woodward, Christopher, S, OD1411
Williams, Pharon, D1131	567, 921, 925	Wolters, William, C, MD1283	Woodward, Philip, MD1040
Williams, Rachel, E, OTR-L697, 711	Wilson, Megan, L, PT826	Womack, Alicia, A, OTR-L724	Woodworth, Philip, A, MD1010
Williams, Regan, F, MD416, 1025	Wilson, Michael, Bernard1115	Womack, Jill, M, DPT856, 868	Woody, Cary,1082
Williams, Renee, Denise, APRN191	Wilson, Miranda, SLP1361	Womack, Joshua,1115	Wooldridge, Cynthia, Denise 1060
Williams, Robin, C, MD162, 329	Wilson Pharmacy1506	Womack, Victoria,693	Wooldridge, Jeremy, M,
Williams, Ruth, PT865	Wilson Residential Care 1479, 1492	Womble, Jessica, M, NP247	LCSW1338, 1345
Williams, Savanah, QBHP1132	Wilson, Richard, R, MD93	Womble, Toni, T, APRN 88, 202, 265	Woolems, Amanda, G, LMSW1328
Williams, Sesan1054, 1075, 1113,	Wilson, Robert, L, MD71, 252	Womens Health Lab1449	Wooley, Brenda, LCSW1328
1144	Wilson, Ruth, M, MCD954, 978	Wommack, Kimberklin,1103	Woolsey, Kristyl, J, APRN199, 225
Williams, Shameka, LMSW1314	Wilson, Sam, Darious, PT827	Wong, Candace, QBHP1117	Woosley, Meredith, PT853
Williams, Stephanie, R1112	Wilson, Sandra, J, MA1212, 1301,	Wong, Henry, K, MD405	Wooten, Georgia, Lou, FNP247
Williams, Susan, L, OD1419, 1423	1304	Wong, Wilson, MD522	WootenHirsch, Whitney, SLP980,
Williams, Tawanna,397	Wilson, Shahna,1091, 1110	Woodall, Rebecca,1168, 1315	992
Williams, Taylor, J, LAC1185	Wilson, Tammie, QBHP1144	Wood, Amanda, MarieFerguson,	Wooten, Kristen, N1091
Williams, Teresa, APRN271	Wilson, Taylor,1073	MD50	Wooten, Robert, G, MD1298
Williams, Thomas, C, MD368	Wilson, Tiffany, C, APRN249	Wood, Amy, E871	Wooten, William, OD1429
Williams, Thomas, N., MD524	Wilson Wil-sav Pharmacy1503	Wood, Angelina, PT832	Woo, Van, Hoy, MD941
Williams, Tiffany,1177	Winborn, Glenda, PT836	Woodard Family Pharmacy1507	Word Cove Waiver Home1452
Williams, Tracy, LCSW1354	Winda, Jasmine, QBHP1112	Woodard, Kassandra, PT832	Worden, Jo,973
Williams, Tyler,1131	Windcrest Health and Rehab1492	Woodard, Sharri, RN1099	Wordlaw, Sondra, C1131
Williams, William, MD677	Wineland, Andre, MD768	Woodard, Tiffany, APRN247	MAINTENANCE LAND COO COE
Williams, William, W, DO422	Mindond Doction LCCM 104E		Workman, James, L, MD926, 935
Williams, Wischelle, B, FNP 263, 282	Wineland, Destiny, LCSW1345	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400	Workman, James, L, MD926, 935 Worku, Noadia, DO819
	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793		Worku, Noadia, DO819 Worley, Kara, MD462, 662
Williams, Yolanda,1198, 1199	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131	Worku, Noadia, DO819 Worley, Kara, MD462, 662 Worley, Karen, PHDHSPP919
Williams, Yolanda,1198, 1199 Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131 Wood, Eric, R, CRNA604, 607, 608	Worku, Noadia, DO819 Worley, Kara, MD462, 662
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131	Worku, Noadia, DO819 Worley, Kara, MD462, 662 Worley, Karen, PHDHSPP919
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131 Wood, Eric, R, CRNA604, 607, 608 Wood, Gregory, D, MD672 Wooding, Jimmie, Annette,	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297,	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131 Wood, Eric, R, CRNA604, 607, 608 Wood, Gregory, D, MD672 Wooding, Jimmie, Annette, LCSW950, 951	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314 Winningham, John, Robert, MD340	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131 Wood, Eric, R, CRNA604, 607, 608 Wood, Gregory, D, MD672 Wooding, Jimmie, Annette, LCSW	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131 Wood, Eric, R, CRNA604, 607, 608 Wood, Gregory, D, MD672 Wooding, Jimmie, Annette, LCSW950, 951	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314 Winningham, John, Robert, MD340 Winningham, Morgan, Taylor, NP	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD400 Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC392, 395 Wood, Corrie, QBHP1131 Wood, Eric, R, CRNA604, 607, 608 Wood, Gregory, D, MD672 Wooding, Jimmie, Annette,	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,1103 Willis, Kent, Avery, MD798 Willis, Michelle, L, FNP252	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314 Winningham, John, Robert, MD340 Winningham, Morgan, Taylor, NP	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,1103 Willis, Kent, Avery, MD798 Willis, Michelle, L, FNP252 Willis, Nicholas, MD507, 512, 522	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314 Winningham, John, Robert, MD340 Winningham, Morgan, Taylor, NP	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314 Winningham, John, Robert, MD340 Winningham, Morgan, Taylor, NP247 Winningham Pharmacy	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD793 Winfield, Shelley, Denise, LPC1239 Winford, Amanda, Jane, APRN238 Winford, Taesha, Nicole, FNP297, 313 Wingate, Shea, LSW1314 Winningham, John, Robert, MD340 Winningham, Morgan, Taylor, NP	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,1103 Willis, Kent, Avery, MD798 Willis, Michelle, L, FNP252 Willis, Nicholas, MD507, 512, 522 Willis, Nirsha, A, LCSW1343, 1356 Willis, Virginia, E, MD907, 910 Willmer, Lauren, A, NP241, 260 Willoughby, Anna, Miki, LAC1166, 1167 Wills, Corinne, Rose, APRN288	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD       400         Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC       392, 395         Wood, Corrie, QBHP       1131         Wood, Eric, R, CRNA       604, 607, 608         Wood, Gregory, D, MD       672         Wooding, Jimmie, Annette,       950, 951         LCSW       950, 951         Wood, Jesse, DC       381, 383         Wood, Jessica, Erin, APRN       194, 204         Wood, Joshua, D, LPC       1190         Wood, Joshua, W, MD       416, 771         Wood, Kristin, L, APRN       298         Woodlands Pharmacy Inc       1504         Wood, Lavon, J, MD       99         Wood, Linda, RN       948         Wood, Mark, C, MD       156         Wood, Meagan, LMSW       1315         Wood, Mikayla,       1002         Woodridge Behavioral Care of       Forrest City       16         Woodridge Counseling Center       1363	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,1103 Willis, Kent, Avery, MD798 Willis, Michelle, L, FNP252 Willis, Nicholas, MD507, 512, 522 Willis, Nirsha, A, LCSW1343, 1356 Willis, Virginia, E, MD907, 910 Willmer, Lauren, A, NP241, 260 Willoughby, Anna, Miki, LAC1166, 1167 Wills, Corinne, Rose, APRN288 Willyard, Carrie, SLP783, 959 Wilson, Amy, APNP615 Wilson, Anna, LMSW1086, 1193 Wilson, Annaell,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD       400         Wood, Carla, Pauline, LPC       392, 395         Wood, Corrie, QBHP       1131         Wood, Eric, R, CRNA       604, 607, 608         Wood, Gregory, D, MD       672         Wooding, Jimmie, Annette,       950, 951         LCSW       950, 951         Wood, Jesse, DC       381, 383         Wood, Jessica, Erin, APRN       194, 204         Wood, Joshua, D, LPC       1190         Wood, Joshua, W, MD       416, 771         Wood, Kristin, L, APRN       298         Woodlands Pharmacy Inc       1504         Wood, Lavon, J, MD       99         Wood, Linda, RN       948         Wood, Mark, C, MD       156         Wood, Meagan, LMSW       1315         Wood, Mikayla,       1002         Woodridge Behavioral Care of       Forrest City       16         Woodridge Counseling Center       1363	Worku, Noadia, DO
Williford, Ashley, PT832, 853 Williford, Dustin, E, MD339 Williford, Robin, Michelle, LPC1249 Willis, Amanda, PT853 Willis, Charlotte, MD430, 431, 809 Willis, Glenn,	Winer, Jeffrey, C, MD	Woodbury, Linda, P, MD	Worku, Noadia, DO

Wright, Erin,1054, 1061, 1075,		.,
	Yang, Fan, MD172	Younis, Naveed, MD422, 509
1113, 1144	Yang, Patrick, D, LMSW1334	Yousaf, Ahmad, Javed, MD147, 172
Wright, Ethan, J, MD1397, 1398	Yao, Joseph, MD750	Yousaf, Muhammad, MD926, 935,
Wright, Irene, APNP111, 282	Yarberry-Rawls, Brandi, N, DO1298	938, 939
Wright, James, C, DO54	Yarborough, Becky, D, MD175	Youth Bridge Berryville1373
Wright, Janessa, QBHP1185	Yarbrough, Haley,1140	Youth Bridge - Harrison1373
Wright, Jessica, B, QBHP1149	Yarbrough, Kandy,1180, 1181	Youth Bridge Inc1373
Wright, John, D, DPM896	Yarlagadda, Naveen, Kumar, MD484	Youth Bridge, Inc1373, 1377
Wright, Jordan, OT734, 738	Yarnell, David, Loren, MD1013	Youth Bridge, Inc1373
Wright, Karen, S, LPC1169	Yates, James, APRN227	Youth Bridge - Mountain Home1372
Wright, Kelly, Beth, APRN624	Yates, Jeff, K, DO99	Youth Home Inc16, 1365
Wright, Kenneth, David, MD1286	Yates, Kelly, OT720	Youth Home, Inc1365
Wright, Laura, LMSW1315	Yates, Natale, Lanell, APRN191	Youth Home, Inc1365
Wright, Leslie, LPC1226	Yates, Shannon,711	Yowell, Melinda,1141
Wright, Mark, Phillip, MD 1013, 1031	Yates, Tanner, QBHP1103	Yuen, James, C, MD1019, 1029
Wright, Melinda, LCSW1316	Ya-Wen Lo,, Monica, MD519	Yu, Feliciano, MD788, 809
Wright, Melissa, M, MD81, 83	Yawson, Elizabeth, QBHP1070	Yumang, Ray, Anthony, PT862
Wright, Pamela, Marie, LCSW1360	Yell County Medical Transport,	Yunus, Nauman, MD480
Wright, Randi, M, FNP289	Llc1437	Yusuf, Muhammad, S, MD424, 435,
Wright, Sabre, OD1411, 1430	Yell County Special Services	446, 456
Wright, Teresa, S, MD407, 416	Center1456	
Wright, Tiffany,1057	Yelvington, Dennis, B, MD42, 91,	Z
Wright, Whitney, OT693, 873	93, 100	
Wrinkle Respiratory and DME 1467	Yeoman, Lance, F, DO402, 406	Zabriskie, Aaron, William, MD50
WRMC Home Heatlh1475	Yerton, Robert,1310	Zaghlouleh, Ezzat, MD907
Wu, John, Henry, MD573, 577	Yingling, Marisa, FNP282	Zahr, Rima, S, DO409, 417, 814,
W Van Smith OD1417	Ylanan, Ramon, Carlos, MD443,	815
Wyatt, Fallon, E, NP248	455	Zakaria, Dala, MD464, 801, 917
Wyatt, Jaimie, T736	Yocum JR,, John, H, MD756	Zak, Dmitriy, MD546
	Yoder, Joseph,1354, 1355	Zakhireh, Jennifer, Louise, MD1026
Wyatt, Jonathan, David, MD756		
Wyatt JR,, John, Robert,	Yohannan, Thomas, M, MD416,	Zamilpa, Ismael, MD1042, 1043,
CRNA367, 602	417, 806, 807	1044
Wyatt, Kyle,876	York, Carson, Ryan, PA-C352	Zane, Emily,735
Wyatt, Lacy,200	York, Jennifer, K, CNP654	Zangari, Maurizio, MD550
Wyatt, Richard, A, MD 661, 664, 672	Young, Allison, DPT845	Zang, Song, MD590
Wyatt, Robert, Clyde, CRNA600	Youngblood, Leah, C, MD340	Zarate, Yuri, A, MD593
Wycoff, Rollin, A, MD86	Youngblood, Thomas, H, MD323,	Zarlingo, Holley, Lynn, LPC1226
Wylie, Julie, Marie, APRN228	348	Zavala-Regalado, Fernando,
Wylie, Paul, E, MD916	Young, Christopher, MD748	QBHP1145
Wylie, Shani,1112	Young, Cindy, A, SLP974	Zaveri, Parul, Ghanshyam, MD793,
	Vouse Clay CDNA 602	798
Wynne Apothecary1499	Young, Clay, CRNA603	
Wynne Medical Pharmacy1499	Young, Daniel, MD184	Zeeman, Marthinus, T, MD1258
	Young, Evan, Reese, DPM896, 899	Zeh, Cynthia, M, MD370
Wynne Outpatient Clinic1367		7-1 Motorio D ND 400 404
		Zeiger, victoria, R, NP 186, 191,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091	Young, Floyd, LPC1233	Zeiger, Victoria, R, NP186, 191, 195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091 Wy, Paulette, MD795	Young, Floyd, LPC1233 Young, Gregory, LMSW1158	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091 Wy, Paulette, MD795 Wyrick, Scott, Wayne, MD138	Young, Floyd, LPC1233 Young, Gregory, LMSW1158 Young, Heather, LynnBenton,	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091 Wy, Paulette, MD795 Wyrick, Scott, Wayne, MD138 Wyrick, Theresa, O, MD748, 756,	Young, Floyd, LPC1233 Young, Gregory, LMSW1158 Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD374	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,1149, 1150
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091 Wy, Paulette, MD795 Wyrick, Scott, Wayne, MD138 Wyrick, Theresa, O, MD748, 756, 760, 761	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,1149, 1150 Zhang, Donghong, MD473, 502,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091 Wy, Paulette, MD795 Wyrick, Scott, Wayne, MD138 Wyrick, Theresa, O, MD748, 756,	Young, Floyd, LPC1233 Young, Gregory, LMSW1158 Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD374	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,1149, 1150 Zhang, Donghong, MD473, 502, 531, 587
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton,       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,1149, 1150 Zhang, Donghong, MD473, 502, 531, 587
Wynn, Kaylyn, J1091 Wy, Paulette, MD795 Wyrick, Scott, Wayne, MD138 Wyrick, Theresa, O, MD748, 756, 760, 761	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton,       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,1149, 1150 Zhang, Donghong, MD473, 502, 531, 587 Zhou, Fang, MD
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, Jaques, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217  Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       .66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       .297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       .407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       .1103	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217  Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, Jaques, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217  Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       .66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       .297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       .407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       .340	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131         Young, LaDonna, Marie, NP       214	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131         Young, LaDonna, Marie, NP       214	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131         Young, LaDonna, Marie, NP       214         Young, Leah, Christine, APRN       247,         260	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       967         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131         Young, LaDonna, Marie, NP       214         Young, Leah, Christine, APRN       247,         260       Young, Mary, Elizabeth, OT       688	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       214         Young, LaDonna, Marie, NP       214         Young, Leah, Christine, APRN       247, 260         Young, Mary, Elizabeth, OT       688         Young, Mason, L, OD       1412	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC       1233         Young, Gregory, LMSW       1158         Young, Heather, LynnBenton, AUD       374         Young Homes       1481         Young, Jacqueline,       1115         Young, James, E, MD       66         Young, Jason, R, CNP       297         Young, Jeffrey, Paul, MD       407         Young, Jerry, T, OD       1415         Young, Jonathan,       1103         Young, Karen, Lynne, MD       340         Young, Kayla, SLP       976         Young, Kristal, D, SLP       967         Young, Kristie,       1131         Young, LaDonna, Marie, NP       214         Young, Leah, Christine, APRN       247, 260         Young, Mary, Elizabeth, OT       688         Young, Mason, L, OD       1412         Young, Michael, J, MD       366	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,
Wynn, Kaylyn, J	Young, Floyd, LPC	195, 199, 201, 203, 205, 211, 212, 217 Zeron, Yesenia,



# **2020 Provider Directory**